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Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfteld.

BASANT LAL AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. TAPESHRI EAI
(Defendant)* [15th January, 1880.]

Registration Act VIII of 1871 (Registration Act), ss. 17, 18.

N agreed by an instrument in writing called a "
sattah " in consideration of a

loan of Bs. 99 8 that B should have the right of cultivating indigo on a certain
land from a certain date for a certain period ; that if she failed to make over to
him any portion of such land, or interfered with his cultivation of any portion
of it, she should be responsible in damages for the loss occasioned to B in respect
of such default or interference at the rate of Bs. 40 per bigha, and for the repay-
ment of such loan ;

"
that, if she failed to pay, B was at liberty to recover from her

person and property ; and that, until the conditions of the agreement were
fulfilled, she hypothecated her four-anna share in mauzj B," B sued N upon
the "sattah" to recover Bs. 1,059 60, being the amount of such loan and
damages, by the sale of such four-anna share, such suit being founded on a
breach of the agreement. Held per STUART, C. J., that, inasmuch as the value
relating to the immoveable property hypothecated in the

"
sattah " was simply

Bs. 99-8-0, without any stipulation as to interest or any other payment by which
that sum might be augmented, the damages stipulated for depending upon a con
tingency which might or might not happen, and respecting which nothing could
be anticipated at the time of registration, the instrument did not under Act VIII
of 1871, s. 17, require registration. Darshan Singh v. Hanwanta (1) observed on.

Per OLDFIELD, J. That, the only certain sum secured by the "
sattah "

being
Bs. 99-8 0, the instrument did not require registration under that Act but it could
not be used to enforce a lien to any greater extent than Bs 99-8-0 against the

property in suit.

[R., 5 A. 447 (448) ; 10C.P.L.B. 10 (11); 12 C.P.L.B. 96 (98),]

* Second Appeal No. 474 of 1879 from a decree of H, D. Willock. Esq., Judgs of

Azimgarh, dated the IGtb January 1879, modifying a decree of Bai Bhagwan Prasad,
Subordinate Judge of Azanigarh, dated the 14th September 1878.

(1) 1 A. 274.

1880
JAN. 15.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A.I.
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F2] THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed to recover from the defendants

Naiib un-nissa Bibi and Muhammad Ahia, Be. 1,059-6-0, being moneys

advanced to those defendants, and damages, in virtue of an instrument

executed by those defendants in favour of the plaintiffs called a

"
sattah

" The plaintiffs claimed to recover such moneys from those

defendants personally, and by the sale of a four-anna share m a village

called Bhurra Makbulpur, belonging to those defendants, which was alleged

to be hypothecated in the
"
sattah

"
as security for the payment of such

monevs The plaintiffs also claimed that certain alienations by sale of

such "share made subsequently to the date of the sattah," one of

such alienations having been made to the defendant Tapeshri Rai,

might be "cancelled." Tbe terms of the sattah will be found fully

stated in the judgments of the High Court. The defendant Tapeshri Rai

set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that the sattah
"

required

be registered, and being unregistered could not affect the four-anna share

iii Bhurra Makbulpur or be received as evidence of its
^hypothecation

to

the plaintiffs. The Court of first instance held that the sattah did not

require registration ; and eventually gave the plaintiffs a decree for the

sum claimed against Najib-un-nissa Bibi and Muhammad Ahia, directing

that the money might be realized by the sale of the four-anna share m
Bhurra Makbulpur. On appeal by the defendant Tapeshri Rai the lower

appellate Court held that the
"
sattah

"
required to be registered, and not

being registered could not affect the four-anna share or be received as

evidence of its hypothecation to the plaintiff, and modified the decree of

the Court of first instance, in so far as it directed the sale of the share.

The plaintiffs appealed to the High Court.

Mr. Spankie (with him Babu Oprokash Chandra Mukarji), for the

appellants, contended that the
"
sattah

"
did not require registration, as

it did not certainly secure Rs. 100. He referred to Ahmad Bakhshv.

Gobindi (1) ;
Karan Singh v. Bam Lai (2); Bajpati Singh v. Bam Sukhi

Kuar (3) ; and Darshan Singh v. Hanwanta (4).

Mr. Conlan, Munshi Hanuman Prasad, and Mir Akbar Husam, for

the respondent.

[3] The following judgments were delivered by the Uourt :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. T. The two principal questions raised in this appeal

are (i) what is the nature of the instrument on which the plaintiffs sue to

recover? and (ii) does it require registration in order to be received in

evidence and enforced against the property mentioned in it ?

The instrument is as follows : I, Najib-un-nissa Bibi, &c,, do hereby

declare that I, the executant, being in need of meeting my own necessity,

have, on a promise to give land for sowing indigo in 1284 Fasli, borrowed

Rs. 99-8-0, as a zar-i-peshgi advance, from Babu Basant Lai and Babu

Ganga Prasad Singh, proprietors of the godown at Bisauli in pargana

Nizamabad ; that I promise and write that I shall get first class sugarcane

and barley producing 24 bighas of land in mauza Bhurra Makbulpur,

pargana Nizamabad, as selected by the karindas of the said godown,

measured by the large chain consisting of three Ilabi yards, i.e., 20

biswas, according to Mr. Duncan's pole or latha as used at the said

godown, at the end of the month of Chait 1283 Fasli : that the said agents

of the godown are to irrigate the land mentioned above from pucka and

(l) 2 A. 216. (2) 2 A. 96. (3) 2 A. 40. (4) 1 A. 274.
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kutcba wells, canal, lake, and ponds, in any way they think proper, and
"

1880
raise indigo : that they are to lay out their own money for the purpose of JAN. 15.

beating up the indigo leaves, at the time of beating up : that after setting
off the rent of the said land at Rs. 4 per bigha, together with the
patwari's charges against the zar-i-peshgi, both principal and interest,
whatever, surplus will be found due to me I shall recover from the
proprietors of the said godown : that the proprietors of the said godown are
to relinquish the land sown with iadigo at the end of Bhadon, 1284
Fasli, after cutting the indigo stumps ; that we shall then settle the land 3 *'

used for planting indigo with any tenant we like
; that if we (God forbid)

fail to give the whole land, or interfere with the sowing of indigo seed or
irrigation thereof, or should any one else interfere or turn up the indigo
(seed), the proprietors of the godown shall have the power to recover
damages for loss, according to the practice of the godown, at Rs. 40 per
bigha (regarding the deficiency in the quantity of land or on account
of the land in respect of which over-turning or ejection may take place or
[4] irrigation be interrupted) together with the principal zar-i-peshgi
amount, from me, the executant : that if I fail to pay, the proprietors of
the godown ara at liberty to recover from n>y person and property : that
until the fulfilment of the conditions of the agreement we hypothecate
our four-anna right and property in mauza Bhurra Makbulpur, agreeing
not to transfer it in any way, and that should we do so, it would be void."

I am clearly of opinion that this instrument is not a mere lease but
an instrument in the nature of a usufructuary mortgage. For let us
observe its terms. On the recital that Najib-un-nissa Bibi the party
making it, for herself and her minor sons and daughters was

"
in need

of meeting my own necessity," it stipulates that she shall receive a zar-i-

peshgi advance of Rs. 99-8-0 from the parties in whose favour the
instrument is granted, and in consideration of that advance she promises
to lease to the plaintiffs 24 bighas of land at a rent of Rs. 4 per bigha for
a period commencing from Chait 1283 to Bhadon 1284 (i.e., for about
17 months), the land to be selected by the defendant

; and it goes on to

provide
"
that the proprietors of the godown areto relinquish the land sown

with indigo crop at the end of Bhadon 1284 Fasli, after cutting the indigo
stumps, that we shall then settle the land used for planting indigo with any
tenant we like," and that should she fail in performance of her part of
the contract she should pay damages at the rate of Rs. 40 per bigha
together with the zar-i-peshgi advance, and if she should fail to pay these
damages and the advance, the parties with whom she contracts should be
at liberty to recover from her person and property ; and it then expressly
provides

"
that until the fulfilment of the conditions of the agreement,

we hypothecate our four-anna right and property in mauza Bhurra
Makbulpur, agreeing not to transfer it any way, and that should we do
so, it would be void." Such an instrument is, in my opinion, essentially a
usufructuary mortgage, and I observe that Mr. Macpherson in his work
on the Law of Mortgages in Bengal and the North-Western Provinces,
5th Ed., p. 8, so describes it. He there says : "Zar-i-peshgi leases, or
leasea granted on a sum of money being advanced, are on the same
footing as pure usufructuary mortgages, and are dealt with as such ;

and in support of this opinion he refers to numerous [5] authorities;
and the learned author adds :

"
but this is only when there is a power of

redemption reserved to the lessor either expressly or impliedly." In
the present case we have not only an express hypothecation and for a
distinct term, but the power to redeem is clearly implied, not only from



3 All. 6 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES

that term itself, but from the proviso
"
that the proprietors of the godown

are to relinquish the land together with indigo crop at the end of Bbado:

1284 Fasli, after cutting the indigo stumps, that we shalUhen settle

land used for planting indigo with any tenant we like.
'

Being then an instrument of this nature the next question is, whether

it reauires registration in order to be put in force against the property

hypothecated by it ? I am clearly of opinion that it does not requi

registration. The registration law to be considered in such a case is

8 * *'

provided by Act VIII of 1871, and the document in the present case etearlj

falls within the instrument mentioned in sub-section 1 of s. 1

Act as an instrument of value less than Rs. 100 in respect of immoveabl

property. It was suggested at the hearing that the question of the

registration of such an instrument as this came within the principle of

several rulings of this Court by which it appears to have been held that,

in estimating the value to be considered in such cases, the interest agree

to be paid should be taken into account, and a judgment of my own,

sitting with Turner, J., was referred to as showing this Darshan bmgh

v Hanu-anta (1). In that case the bond which was unregistered was for

a sum of Rs. 99 together wijih interest at 2 per cent, per mensem, and

for that debt the defendants hypothecated certain property. In our

judgment, which was delivered by Turner, J., and concurred in by me it

is stated that the bond
"
secured the repayment of 9 plus Rs. b t

interest for three months. This was the least sum that could have been

recovered under the instrument. The instrument not having been register-

ed we cannot act upon it." I have again looked at the bond in that case,

and I observe it stipulates for the repayment of the Rs. 99 with mteres

thereon at the rate of two per cent.,
"
payment to be made in Samb

1928
"

It would appear to have been considered by us that this ab

and beyond the control [6] of the parties postponed payment till that date,

and if so undoubtedly the amount was over Rs. 100 and the bond re-

quired registration, and our judgment does not fall wilhin the rulings o

this Court to which I have referred. It may possibly be that we we

mistaken in reading the bond as we did, and that the condition as to pay-

ment in JaithSambat 1928, was introduced merely for the convenience .

the lender of the money who might then demand it, but possibly there was

nothing to'prevent the borrower paying up the RB. 99, if he had the mo

almost immediately or very soon after the execution of the bond, so as tc

make the debt less than R 3 . 100, and that would have been the true valm

for the purposes of registration. But I suppose all that was considered

the time of our judgment, and that we were well advised as to the fact!

when we stated that Rs. 99 plus Rs. 6 for interest was the least sum that

could have been recovered under the instrument." But if it were otherwise

and the bond simply acknowledged a debt of Rs. 99 which could have

been repaid with interest, no matter how soon, then I am inclined to ohini

our judgment was wrong and that the only certain criterion of value 1

registration is the principal sum. In the present case our attention was

directed to rulings of certain of the other High Courts laying down this

principle, and particularly one by the High Court of Bombay (2), where it

was decided that for the purpose of registration the principal sum alo

was to be looked at. It appears unnecessary to consider such conflicting

rulings in the present case although I may remark that I have received a

very strong impression that the Bombay Court are right and our course of

(1) 1 A. 274. (2) tfanabin Lah'hmanv. Anani Dabaji, 2 B. 353.

4
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decision to the contrary has been mistaken, and so soon as the question
is again raised here I hope it may be referred to the Full Bench for serious

and deliberate consideration. In the present case, however, we need not

occupy ourselves with any such discussion, as the value relating to the

immoveable property is simply Rs, 99-8-0 without any stipulation as to

interest or any other payment by which the principal sum may be aug-
mented ; the damages stipulated for depending on a contingency which may
or may not happen and respecting which nothing can be anticipated at the
time of registration. The decree of the lower appellate Court must there-

fore be modified so as to [7] allow the plaintiff to recover the Rs. 99-8-0
from the hypothecated property, the decree of the lower appellate .Court in

other respects remaining good.

OLDFIELD, J. It appears that Najib-un-nissa Bibi for self and as

guardian of her minor children executed a deed called a
"

sattah," dated

15th March, 1876, in favour of the plaintiffs, by which she covenanted to

lease to them certain lands, and she at the same time hypothecated to

them by the said
"
satiah

"
a four-anna share in mauza Bhurra Makbul-

pur for the repayment of a sum of Rs. 99-8-0, advanced to her as a loan,

and for damages payable by her in the event of her failure to fulfil the

conditions of the contract. A 5i annas share including the hypothecated
four-anna share was subsequently sold by one of the sons to Tapesbri
Rai a-nd Mahesh Rai and Ram Lai, the two latter being represented in

this suit by Kunjan Singh. Tapeshri Rai bought 3| annas and obtained

a mortgage on the remaining two-annas share and the others bought a

two-annas share. The plaintiffs now bring this suit against the vendors,

purchasers, and mortgagee, to recover Rs. 1,059-6-0 by sale of the

hypothecated four-annas share, the sum they claim being the sum they
advanced and the damages to which the vendors became liable for failure

to fulfil the terms of the
"
sattah," and for which amount the share was

hypothecated, and they base their claim on the
"
sattah." The plaintiffs

and executants of the
"
sattah

"
entered into a compromise ; Kunjan

Singh, defendant-purchaser, confessed judgment ; and Tapeshvi Rai, who
it will be seen is interested in the whole four-annas share hypothecated in

the
"
sattah," as out of 5j annas which belonged to the executants he

purchased 3| and holds a mortgage on the remaining 2 annas, disputed
the claim on the ground, inter alia, that the claim to enforce the hypothe-
cation of four annas under the "sattah" necessarily failed, inasmuch as

that instrument should have been registered, as it created a lien over
the property for more than Rs. 100, and being unregistered was in-

admissible in evidence. The first Court decreed the claim, exempting
two of the children of Najib-un-nissa. Tapeshri Rai appealed to the

Judge and raised the' same objection as to the registration, and the Judge
held that the objection was valid, and he set aside so much of the [8}
decree as enforced the hypothecation under the

"
sattak

"
against the

property.
The plaintiffs have preferred a second appeal, making Tapeshri Rai

alone respondent, and they urge that the instrument does not require

registration, as it does not create any interest in immoveable property of

the value of Rs. 100 and upwards, and further, that the Judge could not

modify the decree in respect of defendants who did not appeal ; and
there is an objection as to costs.

Looking at the instrument in question, which is called a sattah, I

find that by its first clause the executant declares that she has taken a loan

of Rs. 99-8-0 from plaintiffs on the promise thit she shall lease the land

3 A.I,
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for farmiijg indigo for the season of 1284 Fasli, and she covenants to

have measured, and to put plaintiffs in possession, in Chait 1283 Fasli, of

24 bighas of land to be selected by the plaintiffs' agent, to be held by

them on lease from Chait 1283 to Bhadon 1284 at a rent of Es. 4

per bigha, and i& is stipulated she shall receive the surplus rent after

deducting the amount of the loan with interest.

The executant binds herself to pay the plaintiffs damages at a certain

sum per bigha for loss sustained by failure on her part to fulfil the condi-

tions of the agreement, and she hypothecates a four-anna share in mauza

Bhurra Makbulpur as security for the repayment of the sum advanced

and the damages she may become liable for.

I am unable to put quite the same construction on this document

that the Chief Justice does. The first portion of the instrument appears to

me to be a simple lease or agreement to lease, and not to be a zar-i-peshgi

lease, or lease granted on a sum of money being advanced of the nature of a

usufructuary mortgage. It is true that such leases often are on the same

footing as pure usufructuary mortgages, but it will be seen from Macpher-

son on Mortgages, 5th ed., p. 9, that
"
this is only when there is a power

of redemption reserved to the lessor either expressly or impliedly, so that

it distinctly appears that the parties themselves in fact intended the

transaction to be one in the nature of a mortgage."

[9] I find no such indication here, The land was leased for a fixed

period at the end of which the lease terminated : provision was made for

the recovery of the whole advance out of the rent payable to the lessor by
the lessee and the land was in no way mortgaged as security for the

repayment of the sum advanced. I am not called on, looking to the

pleadings, to say whether this instrument should have been registered as

a lease.

The last portion of the instrument, however, undoubtedly effects an

hypothecation of a four-annas share of the mauza, and the only question

which is raised in this appeal for our decision under the Eegistration Law
is whether this portion of the instrument creates a mortgage to the value

of Es. 100 and registration was in consequence compulsory under s. 17 of

the Act of 1871. I think not; for the only certain sum secured by the

hypothecation is Es. 99-8-0, and the instrument cannot be held in the

terms of the law to purport or operate to create any right, title, or interest

of greater value than that sum.
The particular objection taken to the inadmissibility of the instrument

in evidence with which we have to deal fails, and so far the first ground
of appeal is valid, but the instrument cannot he used to enforce a lien to

any greater extent than Es. 99 8-0 against the property in suit.
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3 A. 9. 1880

APPELLATE CIVIL.
JTOBI

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

KHATUN BIBI (Plaintiff) v. ABDULLAH (Defendant).* [1st June, 1880.]

Principal and Surety Discharge of Surety, by variance in terms of Contract Act IX
of 1872, Contract Act, s. 133, 3 4. g.

A habuliyat whereby a lessee agrees, without the consent of the person
guaranteeing the payment of the rent agreed to be paid under a former kabuli-

yat, that he will pay rent at a higher rate than that agreed to be paid in such
former kabuliyat, amounts to a variance of the terms of the contract of guarantee
and discharges the lessee's surety in respect of arrears of rent accruing subse-

quent to such variance.

[10] ON the 9th March, 1872, one Abdul Qayum, to whom a lease of

certain zemindari estates for a term of seven- and-a-half years has been

granted by the proprietors of such estates in consideration of an annual
payment of Es, 390, executed a kabuliyat or counterpart of the lease in

favour of the lessors. In this instrument he covenanted, inter alia, to pay
the lessors Es. 390 annually in four equal instalments. On the same date,
that is to say, on the 9oh March, 1872, one Tafazzul, as the lessee's surety,
executed a bond in favour of the lessors in which he hypothecated his

two-anna eight-pie share in a village called Cbahubandh as collateral

security for the due payment of the lessee's rent. On the 29th May, 1872,
without the consent of his surety the lessee gave the lessors a second

kabuliyat. This instrument, after referring to the execution of the lease

and the kabuliyat of the 9th March, 1872, declared as follows: "But
owing to the absence of the collection -papers relating to the aforesaid

villages, a small amount was fixed as the profits of the lessors, and only
Es. 390 were entered in the kabuliyat as the profits of the lessors :

according to the tahsil papers of the above villages, however, Es. 450
should be fixed and paid as the profits of the lessees after deducting the

revenue, the village- expenses, patwari's fees, and the lessee's collection-fees :

of this amount Es. 390 have already been entered in the kabuliyat : for

the purpose of paying the balance of such profits, Es. 60, 1 declare, by
maintaining all the conditions of the kabuliyat referred to, and hereby
agree, that the Es. 60 in question shall be paid in four instalment?." The
instrument then provided that these instalments should be paid together
with the four instalments payable under the kabuliyat of the 9bh March,
1872. On the 20th December, 1874, Tafazzul executed a deed of sale of

his two-anna eight-pie share in the village of Chahubandh in favour of his

wife Khatun Bibi, the plaintiff in the present suit, in consideration of a

dower-debt. On the 14th May, 1877, the lessors obtained an ex parte decree

against the lessee and his surety Tafazzul for arrears of rent which became
due in 1873, which decree gave the lessors a lien on the surety's share in

Chahubandh for its amount. This decree was subsequently purchased by
the defendant in thfl present suit, Abdullah, who caused Tafazzul's two-
anna eight-pie share in the village of Cbahubandh to be attached and pro-
claimed [ll] for sale in the execution of it. Thereupon the present
suit was instituted by the plaintiff, Khatun Bibi, in which she claimed in

' Second Appeal, No. 1321 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi Mahmud Bakhsh,
Additional Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 8th September 1879, reversing a
decree of Muushi Kulwant Prasad, Munsif of Basra, dated the 13th May 1879.
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virtue of the deed of sale, dated the 20th December, 1874, and her possession

thereunder, a declaration of her proprietary right to the property,
"
by

releasing it from attachment and protecting it from auction-sale," and

the cancellation of the decree, dated the 14th May, 1877. The conten-

tions of the parties to the suit gave rise to the question whether or not,

regard being had to s. 133 of the Contract Act of 1872 the terms of the

contract between the lessors and the lessee contained in the kabuliyat of

the 9th March, 1872, had been varied by the terms of the subsequent

kabuliyat of the 29th May. 1872, and thereby the surety was discharged,

and the decree of the 14th May, 1877, was invalid as. against the plaintiff,

who was no party thereto. Upon this question the Court of first instance

held that the terms of the contract contained in the first kabuliyat had

been varied by those of the contract contained in the second kabuliyat,

and Tafazzul was thereby discharged from his suretyship, and the plaintiff,

being no party to the suit in which the decree of the 14th May, 1877,

was made, was not affected by that decree ; and in the event gave the

plaintiff a decree. On appeal by the defendant the lower appellate Court

held on the question abovestated that Tafazzul was not discharged from

his suretyship, and the plaintiff was bound by the decree made against him.

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court.

Munsbi Hanuman Prasad and Babu Lai Chand, for the appellant.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Shah Asad Ali, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the High Court (PEARSON, J. and STRAIGHT, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We think that the first plea in appeal should prevail

and that the judgment of the first Court should be restored. The

kabuliyat of the 29th May, 1872, is practically an addition to that of

the 9th March, and under it the amount of profits to be paid by the lessee

is increased by Es. 60 a year. It might well be that the surety would be

willing to guarantee payment of Rs. 390, but unwilling to stand security

for a larger sum, and it is admitted [12J that his consent was neither asked

nor given to the second agreement. The failure of the lessee to pay hjg

rent was subsequent to the 29th May, and his defaults, in respect of

which the suretyship was enforced, were all made after that date.

Section 133 of the Contract Act therefore applies, and there having been a

variance in the terms of the contract between the lessor and the lessee

without the surety's consent, he was discharged. We think that the

plaintiff-appellant is not debarred from taking advantage of this objection

to bring a suit for the relief she now seeks. The appeal will therefore be

decreed with costs.

Appeal allowed.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

3 All. 13

AHMAD-UD-DIN KHAN (Plaintiff) v. MAJLIS RAI AND OTHERS

(Defendants). [7th June, 1880.]

Attachment of Property Debt Vendor and Purchaser Act X of 1877, Civil Proce-

dure Code, ss. 266, 268.

The right or interest which the vendor of immoveable property has in the

purchase-money, where it has been agreed that the same shall be paid on the

execution of the conveyance, -is not, so long as the conveyance has not been

executed, a debt, but a merely possible right or interest, and as such, under

s. 266 of Act X of 1877, is not liable to attachment and sale in the execution of

a decree. The person who purchases such a right or interest at a sale in the

execution of a decree takes nothing by his purchase.

[P., A.W.N. (1888) 154.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Babu Oprakash Chandar Mukarji, for the appellant.

Babus Jofjindro Nath Chaudhri and Ratan Chand, for the respond-

ents.

The following judgment was delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. (PEARSON J., concurring.) The facts are these:

Defendants claimed certain property which was also claimed by one

Rahso, and had been sold by her to Umrao Begam. Defendants then

sold one half of their interest to Afbab Begam, wife of plaintiff, and she

joined them in a suit against Rahso and Umrao Begam to recover the

property. The Court of first instance dismissed [13] the claim, but an

appeal was instituted to the High Court, and while it was pending

defendants entered into an agreement with Aftab Begam, dated the 26th

March, 1876, by which they sold to her their remaining interest in the

properties, together with any costs and mesne profits they might become

entitled to under the decree they might obtain in the High Court, and a

plot of five yards of land ; and agreed to execute a deed of sale for the

same on the passing of the decree of the High Court in their favour, the

consideration being Rs. 3,000. of which Rs. 800 were to be paid at once in

cash, and Rs. 2,200 at the time of execution of the deed of sale. The High
Court passed a decree in favour of Aftab Begam and defendants on the

16th August, 1876, and possession was given on the property, and the

plaintiff in this suit, who is Afbab Begam's husband and represents her

now, seeks to have specific performance of the sale-contract dated 26th

March, 1876; also to recover money paid for revenue and mesne profits.

Plaintiff, however, refuses to pay the balance of the consideration-money,

Rs. 2,200, to defendants on the ground that one Ismail Khan (who is his

brother) had the defendant's interest in this sum attached and sold at

auction in execution of his decree against the defendants and became the

purchaser, and plaintiff avers he has had to pay the money to Ismail

Khan.

First Appeal No. 100 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi 8ami-ul-lah Khan, Sub-

ordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 26th June, 1879.

1880
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The material answer on the part of defendants is fi) that the sale-

coctract is void by reason of undue advantage having been taken of

defendant's necessities; (ii) that Aftab Begam had never fulfilled her part
by payment of Ks. 800 ; (iii) that the plaintiff cannot escape from the

obligation to pay the balance, Es. 2,200, without which payment he is not
entitled to the relief he seeks in the suit, and that the proceedings in the

execution of the decree and sale were in fraud of defendants ; that plaintiff

and not Ismail Khan was the real owner of the decree, and the real pur-

chaser, and there had been no payment of Es. 2,200 to Ismail Khan ;

(iv) there was no valid right for the sums claimed. The lower Court has held

that there is no valid ground for setting aside the sale-contract, and that

Aftab Begam did pay Es. 800 under its terms
;
but the Subordinate Judge

has gone on to hold that plaintiff cannot succeed in this suit as he is

bound to pay Es. 2,200. [14] He holds that the sale of the debt or claim
in respect of this sum in execution of the decree was illegal, and that, as a

matter of fact, plaintiff never paid any of it to the ostensible purchaser who
was bis brother

;
and he dismissed the suit. Plaintiff has appealed, and

defendants have filed objections in regard to the finding as to the validity
of the sale-contract and payment of Ea. 800 and costs. These objections,

however, are not entertainable since they were filed beyond the time
allowed by law. There is, however, no reason to doubt the correctness of

the finding as to the validity of the sale and payment of Es. 800.

The appeal, however, cannot in my opinion succeed. The sale of the

interest in the sum of Es. 2,200 was illegal and cannot defeat defendants'

right to receive that sum as a consideration for their fulfilling the sale-

contract dated 26th March, 1876. An examination of the execution-

proceedings shows that the attachment and sale in execution of Ismail
Khan's decree was of the sum of Es. 2,200 as a debt due to the defendants,
the judgment-debtors ; and under s. 268 the defendants were directed not
to recover the sum from the plaintiff until the further order of the Court,
and the plaintiff was directed to deposit the sum in Court, see exhibits

64A, 36A, and 26. Now this sum at the time of attachment and sale was
not a debt due to defendants (judgment-debtors) ; the obligation on the

part of plaintiff to pay it to defendants could only arise when defendants

conveyed the property to him. As a purchaser of a debt due to the

judgment-debtor, Ismail Khan took nothing by his purchase, But if it be
held that what was intended to be attached and sold was the future

interest in the sum of Ea. 2,200 which the judgment-debtors might
eventually obtain (and for my part I cannot consider that such was the

intention), then I hold that such an interest was not liable to attachment
and sale under s. 266, Civil Procedure Code, since the interest was merely
a possible right or interest, a claim which defendants (the judgment-
debtors) might possibly obtain against plaintiff, if the latter succeeded in

establishing a sale-contract which the judgment-debtors repudiated, and
when the judgment-debtors conveyed the property to plaintiff under the
sale. At the time of sale the sum represented no existing debt or any
interest in which the [18] judgment-debtors admitted themselves to be

beneficially interested or to have a right of disposal over. It is obvious

that, if a sale of such a possible right or interest were to be allowed, a

judgment-debtor would be seriously affected, for an interest would be sold

which at the time is speculative, and which would fetch little or nothing,
but which might at a future day become valuable to the judgment-debtor.
This is what happened in this case, the interest in Es. 2,200 having been
sold for Es. 160.

10
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I must also add that the circumstances connected with the execution- 1880

proceedings are not" free from suspicion of unfair dealing towards JUNE?.

defendants in putting up to sale an unsaleable interest, considering all the

facts and the relationship between plaintiff and Ismail Kban, the auction- APPEL-

purchaser ;
and I am not satisfied that plaintiff has paid the sum of LATg

Es. 2,200 to Ismail Khan or that there was any intention that it should
QIVIL

be paid. The evidence is not satisfactory on the point of payment, as the

Subordinate Judge observes ; and it is unlikely that plaintiff would pay
3 A ^

away the money to any one until he had succeeded in getting the property

conveyed to him
; for, until then, there was no obligation on him to pay

it. Moreover, he had been called on by the Court that ordered the

attachment and sale to deposit the sum in Court, but he does not appear

to have done so, and had the proceedings at the sale been bona fide, it

would have been expected that, instead of paying the money to Ismail

Khan as he alleges, he would have complied with the order, and have

deposited the money under protest, asking that its payment to Ismail

Khan should await the completion of the sale-contract in his favour, until

when it could not be demanded from him. I would dismiss the appeal

with costs. .

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. IS.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

JAIBAM DAS AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. BENI PRASAD (Plaintiff)*

[9fch July, 1880.]

Sale in execution of decree Pre-emption Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code),

s. 310.

The provisions of s. 310 of Act X of 1877 are not applioablfl in a case where

the property sold is not a share of undivided immoveable property, but the rights

and interests of a mortgagee in such a share.

[16] THIS was a suit to establish the plaintiff's right of pre-emption

in respect of the rights and interests of a mortgagee in a seven- pie share of

an undivided estate, and for possession of such share, the claim being

based upon the provisions of s. 310 of Act X of 1877. Such rights and

interests were put up for sale in the execution of a decree against the mort-

gagee on the 21st January, 1878. The property was knocked down to

the defendants, and as soon as this happened the plaintiffs preferred a claim

to the right of pre-emption before the officer conducting the sale, and

at the same time deposited the purchase-money, Rs. 160. The Court

executing the decree having disallowed the claim, the plaintiffs instituted

the present suit. The defendants stated in defence of the suit, inter alia,

as follows :

"
The plaintiffs did not bid at time of the auction sale as

provided for in s. 310 of Act X of 1877, and the sale was concluded in

the favour of the defendants at their last bid : the Court executing the

decree has held that the pre-emptors did not carry out the provisions of

s. 310, which could confer on them the right to pre-emption, and

* Second Appeal No. 331 of 1880 from a decree of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge
of Mirzapur, dated the 12th January, 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi Mahammad
Wajih-ul-lah Khan, Subordinate Judge of Mirzapur, dated the 22nd July 1879.

11
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therefore a suit for a thing already settled in the execution-department
will not lie : the plaintiffs having failed to carry out the provisions of

8. 310, have lose their right of pre-emption." The Court of first instance

gave the plaintiffs a decree, holding that they had advanced at the bidding
at the sale the same sum as the defendants, but the officer conducting
the sale had refused to accept two equal bids. On appeal by the

defendants, they again contended, with reference to s. 310 of Act X of

1877, that the plaintiffs were bound, before the property was knocked
down at the sale, to advance the same bid as the defendants, and that
their doing so immediately after the fall of the hammer was not sufficient

to secure the right of pre-emption. The lower appellate Court held,

finding apparently that the plaintiffs had not bid at the sale, that, for

the purposes of s. 310 of Act X of 1877, it was sufficient for a co-sharer

to claim immediately his right of pre-emption at the sum at which the

property has been knocked down, and that it was not necessary that he
should bid at the sale the same sum as the stranger ; and affirmed the

decree of the Court of first instance.

On second appeal to the High Court the defendants raised in their

grounds of appeal the same contention as they had raised in* [17] the

lower Courts. The plaintiff-respondent objected, under s. 561 of Act X of

1877, that the finding of the lower appellate Court that the plaintiffs had
not bid at the sale was directly opposed to the evidence on the record of the

case.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi

Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
PEARSON, J. In disposing on the 2nd April last of Second Appeal

No. 1142 of 1879 (1), we have expressed our opinion as to the proper cons-

truction of the particular terms of s. 310, Act X of 1877, in regard to which
a question is raised in the present case. But the question appears to us

to be irrelevant in the present case, because in reference to other

terms of the same section we are compelled to hold that the plaintiff

has no right of pre-emption to the property claimed by him. That

property is not a share of undivided immoveable property, but the

rights and interests of a mortgagee in a share. S. 310 says that,"
when the property sold in execution of decree is a share of undivided

immoveable property, arid two or more persons, one of whom is a co-

sharer, respectively advance the same sum at any bidding at such sale,

such bidding shall be deemed to be the bidding of the co-sharer." But the

rights and interests of a mortgagee in a share are not the same thing as a

share; and the provisions of the section are inapplicable in the present case.

The suit must fail; and we are relieved of the necesaifcy of dealing with the

pleas in appeal and the objection taken by the respondent. We reverse

the decree of the lower Courts, but having regard to the circumstances

direct that the parties each bear their own costs in all the Courts.

Appeal allowed.

(I) Tej Singh v. Govind Singh, 2 A, 850,

12



IJ.J COLLECTOR OF BIJNOB 7J. JAPAR ALI KHAN 3 All. 19

3 ft. 18 (F.B.).

[18] APPELLATE CIVIL- FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

THE COLLKCTOR OF BlJNOR, MANAGER OF THE ESTATE OF

CHAUDHRI EANJIT SINGH, A MINOR, (Defendant) v. JAFAR ALI KHAN
(Plaintiff).* [llth June, 1880.]

Order of remand Appeal Suit of the nature cognizable in Small Caiise Court Second

appeal Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code\ Ss. 584, 586, 588 (28), 589.

An order on appeal from a decree in an original suit of the nature cognizable
in Mufissal Courts of Small Causes, under s. 562 of Act of 1877, remanding the

suit for re-trial is appealable, s. 583 of Act X of 1877 notwithstanding, as that

section applies to appeals from appellate dearees and not to appeals from orders.

[P., 7 B. 292 (293) ; R-, 19 M. 391 (393) ; 33 P.R. 1902 ;
22 C.L.J 97 ; D., 24 C. 774

'(777) ;
12 M, 116 (117).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed
"
to recover Es. 69, damages for

nine cows and one calf, which the defendant caused to be attached and sold

by auction on the 25th April, 1878, as the property of Muzaffar Khan, his

judgment-debtor ;
also to recover Es. 46-14-4 damages and costs charged

against the plaintiffs in the Eevenue Court ; entire amount of claim

Es. 115-14-4 ; by cancelment of the miscellaneous orders of the Eevenue

Court dated 18th and 27th March' 1878." It appeared that the defendant

had caused the cattle which the plaintiff claimed as his property to be

attached in the execution of the decree of a Eevenue Court held by him

against Muzaffar Khan. The plaintiff objected to the attachment, but his

objections were disallowed by the Eavenue Court; and the cattle were sold

on the 25!;h April, 1878. The Court of first instance dismissed the suit on

a preliminary point which is not material to notice. Oa appeal by the

plaintiffs the lower appellate Court reversed the decree of the Court of

first instance on such point, and remanded the case for re-trial, under

s. 562 of Act X of 1877. On appeal by defendant to the High Court, it was

objected by the plaintiff-respondent that the suit was of the nature cogni-

sable in a Court of Small Causes and consequently no second appeal in the

ease would lie. The Division Bench (PEARSON, -J. and OLDFIELD, J.),

before which the appeal came, on the 26th April, 1880, referred to the Full

Bench the question "whether [i9] the aopeal was admissible, in reference

to the provisions of ss. 586 and 589, Act X of 1877," the order of reference

being as follows :

PEARSON, J. (OLDFIELD, J., concurring). This suit is in substance

and effect merely a suit for damages. The establishment of the plaintiff's

right to the property sold is, as a matter of course, necessary to the

establishment of the right to damages. The plaintiffs are not seeking to

recover as their own. the property which has been sold, but damages on

account of its sale. The sale is irrevocable; and the cancelment of the

order disallowing their objection to the sale and claim to the property

in the miscellaneous department is not sought for the purpose of pre-

serving the property from sale. What is sought is a finding that the order

was wrong and that the property really belonged to the plaintiffs, and this

is sought with the view of establishing their claim to damages. Eegarding

*
First Appeal No. 27 of 1880, from an order of Maulvi Bami-ul-lah Kb.au,

Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 27th November, 1879.

13
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the suit therefore as a suit for damages of an amount below Es. 500, we
have to consider whether this appeal is admissible in reference to the
provisions of ss. 586 and 589, Act X of 1877. This question has been
determined in the negative by a decision of a Division Bench of this
Court dated 29th August, 1879 (1), but we think it desirable to refer it to
the Full Bench : referred accordingly.

3 A. 18 The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appellant.

(P.B.), Mir Zahur Husain, for the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.
PEARSON, J., (STUART, C. J. and STRAIGHT, J., concurring). The

order which is the subject of the appeal is an order of the lower appellate
Court remanding the case to the Court of first instance under s. 562, Act
X of 1877, and is expressly declared to be appealable by s. 588 (28) thereof ;

and the only question for consideration is whether it is barred by the pro-
visions of s. 586. That section, which declares that

"
no second appeal shall

lie in any suit of the nature cognizable in Courts of Small Causes, when
the amount or value of the subject-matter of the original suit does not
exceed Ks. 500," is a part of a chapter which treats of appeals
from appellate decrees, and is not applicable to appeals from orders

[20] which form the subject of a separate chapter. There is nothing in

s. 589 which militates with the view above taken ; indeed that section

only indicates the Courts to which appeals from orders lie.

OLDPIELD, J. I was a party to the decision in the case referred to
in the order of reference, but after hearing the question discussed and on
further consideration I am of opinion that this appeal is admissible. It
is true that by s. 586, Civil Procedure Code, no second appeal shall lie in

any suit of the nature cognizable in Courts of Small Causes, when the
amount or value of the subject-matter of the original suit does not exceed
Ks. 500 ; but the second appeal there intended appears to be a second
appeal of the nature of those to which Ch. XLII and s. 584 relate, that is,

a second appeal allowed on special grounds from appellate decrees ; and
the term second appeal as used in s. 586 will not in consequence apply to
the appeal we are dealing with, which is a first appeal from an order, to
which the provisions of Ch. XLIII apply, and which is therefore not
excluded by anything in s. 586, which has no reference to appeal from
orders.

(1) Unreported.
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APPELLATE CIVIL FULL BENCH.

3 All. 21

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson and
Mr. Justice Straight.

THE COLLECTOR OF BIJNOR, MANAGER OF THE ESTATE OF
CHAUDHRI BANJIT SINGH, A MINOR (Defendant) v. MUNUVAR

(Plaintiff).* [llth June, 1880.]

Public Officer Notice of Suit Collector of the District Court of Wards Disqualified
Proprietor Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 2, 424 Act XIX of 1873

(N. W, P. Land-Revenue Act), ss. 194,199, 204.

A Collector when acting under s. 204 of Aot XIX of 1873 as the agent of the
Court of Wards in respect of the estate of a disqualified person is a public officer

within the meaning of ss. 2 and 424 of Aot X of 1877, and consequently, when
sued for acts done in that capacity, is entitled to the notice of suit required by
the latter section.

[R., 10 O.G. 49 (52) ;
14 Bom. L.R. 1148 ; D., 13 B. 343 (347) = 11 M. 317 (318).]

THIS was a suit in which the plaintiff claimed from
"
the Collector of

Bijnor, manager of the estate of Sherkot, placed under the Court of Wards"
damages for the wrongful attachment and sale [21] of certain moveable

property in the execution of a decree held by the Court of Wards on behalf

of the proprietor of that estate. The defendant set up as a defence to the
suit that

"
the plaintiff had issued no notice to the Collector, a public

officer, under s. 424, Act X of 1877, and therefore his claim was nob

cognizable." Upon the preliminary point whether or not the suit was
cognizable by reason that no notice of suit bad issued under s. 424 of Act
X of 1877, the Court of first instance held that it was not cognizable for

that reason, and dismissed it, its decision on that point being as follows :

"
On the first issue of law I find that, in my opinion, the plaintiff ought to

have issued a notice, under s. 424, Act X of 1877, to the Collector of

Bijnor, manager for the Court of Wards, and a public officer and servant,
of his intention to institute a suit against him, and would have been

competent to sue him on the expiration of the term specified in that sec-

tion. For, although the Collector is impleaded as manager on behalf of a

Government subject, yet the rules under s. 424 cannot be dispensed with
even with reference to this capacity. Therefore this suit is not cognizable
under that section." On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate
Court reversed the decree of the Court of first instance upon the prelimi-

nary point stated above, and remanded the suit for re-trial, for the follow-

ing reasons :

"
I do not concur in the Munsif's opinion. S. 424 does

not apply to such a case. The claim is not against the Collector per-

sonally or as a public officer. In fact, it is a claim against the Eais of

Sherkot, who is under the Court of Wards, and would affect his property
alone. If a decree is passed, its amount would be recovered from the
estate in question, while, if the claim is dismissed, the estate would benefit

thereby. The Government has no interest in such profit or loss. The
mere circumstance of the Collector being the manager of the estate, and
of his being impleaded in that capacity, would not bring the case into the

category of suits provided for by s. 424. In my opinion, therefore, the

*
First Appeal No. 25 of 1880, from an order of Maulvi Sami-ul-iah Khan,

Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dafel the 27th November, 1879,
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cognizance of the claim is not barred by reason of tbe notice not having
been issued."

The defendant appealed to the High Court, contending that, as the

suit was against a public officer officially in charge of an estate, the plain-

tiff was bound to give tbe notice prescribed by s. 424 [22] of Act X of

1877. and as he had failed to give such notice the suit should have been

dismissed. Tbe Division Bench (PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) before

which the appeal came, on the 26th April, 1890, referred to the Full Bench
the question

"
whether the Collector, as a manager of an estate under the

Court of Wards, is a public officer, within the meaning of ss. 2 and 424,
Act X of 1877."

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appel-

lant.

Mr. Conlan and Mir Zahur Husain, for the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. My answer to this reference is in the affirmative.

Under s. 424, Act X of 1877, the Collector is in two positions, the first

as the representative in India of the Secretary of State in Council, and
next as a public officer, and as such entitled to the notice after the expira-
tion of two months provided by s. 424.

PEARSON, J. It has been elicited in the course of the discussion be-

fore the Full Bench that the Collector, although described as the manager
of the estate, has not been appointed to be the manager of it under s. 199,

Act XIX of 1873, by the Court of Wards, but merely acts as its agent in

tbe matter under s. 204 thereof. This being so, there can be no doubb
that his acts which the present suit impugns, were done by him in his

official capacity and the answer to the question referred to us must be in

the affirmative.

OEjDFlELD, .J. The proprietor of the estate of Sherkot having become
disqualified for the management of his own land under s. 194, Act XIX of

1873, the Board of Revenue assumed tbe superintendence of the property
under the powers conferred upon it of a Court of Wards under ss. 193
and 195 of the Act. Section 204 of the Act permits tbe Court of Wards
to exercise all power conferred on it by the Act through the Collectors of

the districts in which any part of the property of its wards may be situa-

ted, and in the present instance tbe said powers have been exercised by
the Court of Wards through the Collector of Bijnor. The defendant in this

[23] suit is tbe Collector of Bijnor, and in the exercise of the powers thus
conferred on him by the Act he obtained a decree against one Muzaffar
Khan in respect of a debt due to the estate under the Court of Wards'
management, and in execution caused to be attaahed and sold certain pro-

perty claimed by the plaintiff, and the latter brings this suit for recovery
of damages arising out of those proceedings.

The position defendant holds is that of Collector of the District ; the
law permits the Court of Wards to exercise its powers through the Collec-

tor of the District ; and the Collector when exercising these powers is

discharging a part of the duties of his office as Collector of the District,
and be is clearly a public officer as within the meaning of s. 2, Act X of

1877, when bona fide employed in the discharge of the duties of his office

of Collector of the District. Such was the case here ; and the answer to

the reference must be that the defendant in this suit is a public officer

within the meaning of ss. 2 and 424, and that the suit is against him in

16
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respect of an act purporting to be done in his official capacity, and he is

entitled to the notice required by the section. A case reported in the
Indian Law Keports, 1 Bom. 318 (1), is in point.

STRAIGHT, J. In reply to the question submitted to the Full Bench
by this reference, I would say that the Collector of Bijnor was acting in

reference to the estate of Chaudhri Ranjit Singh as a public officer, within
the definition of Act X of 1877, and was therefore entitled to two months'
notice of action

"
in respect of an act purporting to be done by him in his

official capacity." In the course of the earlier part of Mr. Conlan's argu-
ment for the respondent, I was under the impression that the Collector of

Bijnor had been formally aopointed manager of Sherkot by the Court of

Wards under s. 199 of Act XIX of 1873, and I then entertained as I still

do, the opinion that it was qua manager, and not qua Collector, that
his status must be determined. There is no provision in the Reve-
nue Acts of these Provinces qualifying a Collector, as Collector, for

the position of manager; and while he may be put "in charge" of
a disqualified person's estate and person by order of a Civil Court,

[24] if he is appointed a manager, it does not appear to me that he
stands in a better or worse position than would a private individual, nor
do I think he could be said to be acting in his

"
official capacity." This

difficulty, however, does not arise in the present case. The Collector of

Bijnor is not correctly speaking the manager of the estate of Cbaudhri'

Eanjit Singh. No minute or order has been passed by the Court of

Wards appointing him to such office, and he seems simply to be acting,

qua Collector, under s. 204 of the Revenue Act of 1873, as the agent of

the Court of Wards. He therefore retains in the fullest sense his charac-
ter and position of Collector and as such is of course a public officer

within ss. 2 and 424 of the Civil Procedure Code.

3 A. 24 (F.B.).

EULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice SpanJcie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

UMR-UN-NISSA (Plaintiff) v. MUHAMMAD YAR KHAN AND
OTHERS (Defendants).* [14th June, 1880.]

[Suit for possession of immoveable property Adverse possession Act XV of 1877
Limitation Act, sch. ii, art. 144.

I died in 1861 leaving a zamindari estate, a moiety of which at the time of his
death was in the possession of a mortgagee. On the death of I the defendants in
this suit, who were among his heirs, caused their names to be recorded, as his

heirs, as the proprietors of such estate, to the exclusion of the plaintiff in this
suit who was his remaining heir ; and they appropriated to their own use con-

tinuously for more than twelve years the profits of the unmortgaged moiety of such
estate, and the malikana paid by the mortgagee of the mortgaged property. In
1877 the defendant redeemed the mortgage of the mortgaged moiety of such estate
from their own moneys. In 1878 the plaintiff sued for the possession of her
share by inheritance of such estate. Held (SPANKIE, J. doubting), with refer-

ence to the mortgaged moiety of such estate, that the possession of the defendants
in respect of such moiety did not become adverse, within the meaning of art. 144

Second Appeal, No. 990 of 1879, from a decree of C. W. Moore,, Esq., Judge of

Aligarh, dated the 23rd June, 1879. affirming a decree of Maulvi Fari-ud-din Ahmad,
Subordinate Judge of Aligarh, dated the llth February, 1879.

(1) Narsingrav Ramchandra v. Luxumanrav*

AII-3
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of sch. ii of Act XV of 1877. on the death of 1 in 1861. but on the redemption of

suoh moiety in 1877,
" adverse possession

" under that article meaning the same

sort of possession as is claimed, that is to say, in this case full proprietary posses-

sion which was not the nature of the possession of the defendants until the

redemption of the mortgage, and the suit therefore, in respect of such moiety

was within time.

14 A 1 (6) (F.B.)- F., 17 C.W.N. 748= 19 Ind. Gas. 367 ; R.. 11 M. 416 (418) ; 8

A LJ 458= 10 Ind. Gas. 999 ; 6 Ind. Gas. 881 (883) ; 3 8.L.R. 228 ; 27 Ind. Gas.

781 ; Expl., 11 A. 423 (430) ; D.. 8 A. 295 (299).]

THB plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of 16 biswansis 8f

kachwansis of a 2* biswas share of a village called Charra Kafatpur, [25]

being her share according to the Muhammadan law of inheritance of the

landed estate of her father, Izzat Khan. The defendants were the

remaining heirs of Izzat Khan, two of them being his son and daughter,

respectively, and the third defendant being his widow. Izzat Khan died

on the 31st July, 1861, and at the time of his death a moiety of his 2

biswas share was under mortgage and in the possession of the mortgagee.

In 1877 the defendants redeemed the mortgage of this moiety. The

present suit was instituted on the llth September, 1878. The plaintiff

alleged in her plaint that
"
the mortgaged moiety of the 2* biswas share

came into the possession of the defendants on redemption of the mortgage;

that on the death of Izzat Khan she with the defendants came in posses-

sion and enjoyment of the unmortgaged moiety ; but from 1282 Fasli

(Sept. 1874 Sept. 1875) the defendants discontinued paying her her

share of the profits, and hence she sued for possession of her share of the

estate." The plaintiff also claimed mesne profits from 1283 to 1285 Fasli.

The defendants set up as a defence to the suit, amongst other

things, that it was barred by limitation. They stated as follows :

"
The

plaintiff's suit is barred by limitation ; Izzat Khan died on the 31st July,

1861, and the defendants took possession of all the property left by him ;

the plaintiff neither got possession nor did she in any way enjoy the

profits of the property left by Izzat Khan."

The Court of first instance held that the suit was barred by limita-

tion, the material portion of its decision being as follows :

" On the first

issue the Court finds that, when the plaintiff's suit for possession of the

property left by her father Izzat Khan has been instituted in Court

after twelve years from the date of the death of her father, her suit is

clearly barred by limitation ; and this bar cannot in any way be removed

without proof of one of the two following points : (i) That after the

death of Izzat Khan the plaintiff continued to mess and live jointly with

her mother and brother till 1282 Fasli, as she did in his lifetime, and

enjoyed the profits of the property left by her father jointly with them ;

(ii) That she continued to receive her legal share of the profits of the

paternal estate privately. Now the Court has to observe whether [26J

the plaintiff has proved either of the points above set forth by sufficient

and good evidence or not. After a mature and careful consideration of

all the facts of the case and the evidence, the Court is decidedly of

opinion that she has not done so. No documentary evidence is on the

record to prove and corroborate the fact that she continued to live and

mess jointly with her brother and mother, or that she continued to

receive her legal share of the profits of the paternal estate. The oral

evidence adduced on her part is intended to support the first point, and if

this evidence be admitted, it must also be accepted that the plaintiff has

been messing and living jointly with the defendants within twelve years.

But the oral evidence is so worthless and false that the Court can give no

18
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credence whatever to it It was argued that|
even if the plaintiff failed to substantiate the facts which would have
removed the bar of limitation, still her claim for possession of her share
of the mortgaged li biswas must be decreed, inasmuch as it had been
mortgaged by Izzat Khan, and it was in 1284 Fasli (1877) that the said
share was redeemed from mortgage and came into the possession of the
defendants, and that counting from the date of the defendants' possession
this suit was within the period of twelve years. But the Court cannot
attach so much weight to this argument as the plaintiff's counsel wishes
it to believe it possesses. In the opinion of the Court, the plaintiff's
cause of action in respect of this li biswas also arose at the time when
the defendants caused their names to be entered in respect thereof in the
column of proprietors, enjoyed the malikana dues that were paid on
account of that share, and began to pay the mortgage- money thereon
from the income of their unmortgaged li biswa share, and it is an admit-
ted fact that more than twelve years have passed since." On appeal by
the plaintiff the lower appellate Court reversed the decision of the Court
of first instance on the question of limitation, and remanded the case for
the trial of the issues, amongst others, "Was the mortgage redeemed
entirely from the income of the li biswas not mortgaged : if not, how
much of the money required to redeem the mortgage was paid from the
private resources of the defendants." The material portion of the lower
appellate Court's decision was as follows :

"
The lower Court has found

that there is no reliable evidence that plaintiff ever had [27] any share in
the profits since her father's death and throughout the suit. But the
lower Court has also found that the mortgage on the li biswas was
redeemed from the income of the other li biswas unmortgaged. This
being so, it is not clear how there were any profits to share in, until the
said mortgage was redeemed, two or three years ago. This Court there-
fore, cannot agree with the lower Court that the defendants have shown
plaintiff to be out of possession for more than twelve years under circum-
stances to bar her suit." The Court of first instance, pointing out that
the remarks in its decision which led to the remand were erroneous, and
that there were no grounds for such remarks, found that the mortgage in
question was not redeemed with any portion of the profits of the unmort-

i biswas, but was redeemed out of the private income of the defend-
ants. On the return of these findings the lower appellate Court held
that the suit was barred by limitation,

"
in that the plaintiff bad not had

possession of any part of the property, mortgaged or unmortgaged, for
more than twelve years."

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that, in respect
or the mortgaged li biswas, her suit was within time, as the possession
of the mortgagee was not adverse to her, and the defendants only obtained
possession of that share in 1877 on redemption of the mortgage"

The Division Bench (SPANKIB, JM and OLDFIBLD, J.) before which
the appeal came for hearing referred to the Full Bench, with reference to
this contention, the question as to whether the term "adverse possession"

44, sch. ii of the Limitation Act of 1877, is confined to actual
and physical possession only. The order of reference was as follows :

SPANKIE, J.I am not satisfied that the possession referred to in
44 of the Limitation Act necessarily means physical and actual

possession. So far as the defendants, the ostensible representatives of the
original mortgagor, are concerned, the possession of the mortgagee was nofc
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adverse. The mortgagee recognized them as representatives of the mortga-

gor and as having the equity of redemption, inasmuch as he paid a proprie-

tary allowance for them. The mortgagee's possession was their possession;

but the position of the defendants towards the plaintiff was altogether

[28] different. From the death of the original mortgagor, Izzat Khan,

the father of plaintiff, the defendants at once asserted a position hostile

to the plaintiff. They recorded their own names, and not her's, as

succeeding to Izzat Khan's estate, and they took and appropriated her

share of the proprietary allowance received from the mortgagee. They did

this from the time of the death of Izzat Khan in 1861. It is a mistake

I think to say that defendants make any admission favourable to the

plaintiff in this case. They entirely disputed her claim to possession of

any portion of the property in suit. It is true that the omission to record

her name as heir of Izzat Khan and as one of the owners of the property

mortgaged might not be conclusive by itself against the plaintiff, but it is

a circumstance in the case and has to be weighed. The Courts below

have both found on the evidence that plaintiff never at any time succeed-

ed to any portion of her father's estate, but that the defendants remained

in possession of the property left by him. As the omission to record the

name of the plaintiff was followed by the appropriation of the proprietary

allowance received from the mortgagee, it would seem that the defendants

were actually asserting a title in themselves hostile to the plaintiff ; and

as they themselves held all the possession in respect of the mortgaged

property that the circumstances of the mortgage admitted of, and full and

actual possession of all the other unmortgaged property, the plaintiff

should have sued to establish her right to be considered one of the original

mortgagor's representatives and entitled to a share of the proprietary

allowance, and as she did not do so, her right to the property in suit, as

provided in s. 28 of the Limitation Act, has possibly been extinguished.

But as this view is so entirely opposed to that entertained by my
honourable colleague Mr. Justice Oldfield, it might be advisable that we

should lay the case before the Court at large for an expression of their

opinion, whether or not in art. 144 of the Limitation Act adverse posses-

sion is confined to actual and tangible and physical possession only ;
and

I would prefer to reserve my final and complete opinion on the point

until the hearing of the case before the Full Bench.

OLDFIELD, J. The property in suit is a 2 biswas share of Izzat

Khan, the father of the plaintiff and of the defendants Yar [29] Khan

and Kamr-un-nissa, and the husband of Bahim-un-nissa. The plaintiff

avers that ll biswa was mortgaged and in the possession of the mortgagees

at the time of Izzat Khan's .death, and was redeemed as lately as 1

Fasli, and came into the possession of the defendants, and that the other

Ij biswa, not mortgaged, came into the joint possession of herself and

defendants on Izzat Khan's death, but defendants, in 1282 Fasli, refused

her the profits, and she sues for her legal share of the whole 21 biswas

and mesne profits. The fact that the H biswa was mortgaged and in the

possession of the mortgagees until 1284, when it was redeemed and came

into possession of the defendants, is not disputed, and they do not dispute

her right, as heir to her father, to the share she claims, but they plead

that the suit is barred by limitation, that she cannot recover her share of

the mortgaged li biswa without paying a proportionate amount of the

mortgage-debt, which they paid, and they object to the amount of

mesne profits claimed. The Court of first instance held that there

was nothing to show that from the death of her father in 1861 the

20



II.] UMR-UN-NISSA V. MUHAMMAD YAB KHAN 3 All. 31

plaintiff had ever had any possession over the unmortgaged property,
which was adversely held by the defendants. With respect to the
mortgaged lj biswa share, a contention was raised by the plaintiff's
counsel that the Limitation Law would not apply to the mortgaged
li biswa, inasmuch as it was not redeemed till 1284, when it came into the
defendants' possession, and there would be no adverse possession on their

part till the time of redemption, since when twelve years have not elapsed.
The Subordinate Judge disposed of this contention on the ground that the
plaintiff's cause of action arose when the defendants asserted their right
to the property by causing their names to be entered in the revenue
records, and took for themselves certain malikana dues paid on account of
that share, and began to pay the mortgage- money thereon from the income
of their unmortgaged share, since which date more than twelve years
had elapsed ; and the Subordinate Judge dismissed the suit on the ground
that it was barred by limitation. On a remand being made, the Subordi-
nate Judge held that the mortgaged li biswa had not been redeemed out
of the profits of the unmortgaged property, and he pointed out that there
was an error in that part of his judgment in which he had stated that
defendants had been paying off the mortgage from the profits [30] of the
unmortgaged share, and he held that, in point of fact, it had been satisfied
from other assets. The Judge, on the plaintiff's appeal, has accepted the
finding that the unmortgaged share was not redeemed from profits of the
mortgaged share, and has held in consequence that the suit is barred by
limitation,

"
in that plaintiff has not had possession of any part of the

property or proceeds of the property, mortgaged or unmortgaged for
more than twelve years." The Judge, however, further disposes of
the suit on the merits, holding that, if the suit be not barred, plaintiff is

entitled to the share claimed and Rs. 103 13 -Omesne profits. The plaintiff
has appealed to this Court.

In so far as the objections taken in appeal refer to the unmortgaged
li biswa, they must be held to fail, as the finding is one of fact, to which
no valid objection can be sustained, to the effect that defendants held
possession of that share since the death of Izzat Khan adversely to the
plaintiff. But the objection taken in appeal in respect of the mortgaged
share appears to me to be valid. Admittedly art. 144, sch. ii, Act XV of
1877, is the law of limitation applicable, and the time from which the
period of limitation begins to run is

"
when the possession of the defendant

becomes adverse to the plaintiff." We have to look, not to the
fact of plaintiff's possession as the Judge seems to think, but only to
whether the possession of defendants became adverse to the plaintiff
twelve years before the suit was instituted. The question depends on the
meaning of the terms

"
possession

" and
"
adverse possession

"
as used in

the article. Lord St. Leonards, in his Handy-book on Property Law, 7th"

ed., p. 214, says :

"
The term discontinuance of possession means

abandonment of possession by one person, followed by the actual posses-
sion of another person, otherwise there would be no person in whose favour
time would run." It would thus seem that there must be actual possession
on the

part^of the person setting up an adverse title by possession. Turn-
ing to the Roman Law to ascertain what was understood by possession,
we find, in Sandars' Institutes of Justinian, page 51 (Introduction, s. 67) :

To the notion of dominium was opposed that of possessio. A person might
be owner of a thing and yet not possess it, or possess it without being
the owner. Possession implied actual physical occupation, or detention,
[31] to use the technical term, of the thing ; but it also implied something
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more in the sense in which it was used by the Roman lawyers. It implied
not only a fact, but an intention ; not only the fact) of the thing being
under the control of the possessor, but also the intention on the part of

the possessor to hold it so as to reap exactly the same benefit from it as

the real owner would, and to exercise the same rights over it, even though
he might be well aware that he was not the real owner, and had no claim
to be so. The possessor had no rights over the thing ; but he was enti-

tled to have his possession protected against every one but the true owner,
and length of possession would, under certain conditions fixed by law,
make the possessor really become the owner of the thing possessed"; and at

page 174 :

"
A person may not be the owner of a thing, and yet may be in a

position to exercise all the rights of an owner over it, and may exercise

it, with the intention to do so, as if he were the owner. He is then in

Roman law called the possessor (see Introd.,

0.1S ty^cm^faTd
68^ sec ' 67

?

aa PP sed to a <* " real

mon, p. 257. owner. And at page 429 of the Institutes,
it is stated that the contract of pignus gave

the possession of the thing pledged to the creditor, but left the property
in the thing with the debtor : the hypotheca left both the property and the

possession with the debtor. A mortgagee
would - in fche above seDse of the term - be i"

p. 223. possession, while the mortgagor, or the defend-

ants in this case, would not have possession.

prior to redemption of the mortgage, nor am I inclined to consider that it

will be otherwise under the Limitation Law.

The plaintiff and defendants are all representatives of the original

mortgagor, who appears under the terms of the mortgage to have received,
as long as he lived, certain sums by way of an annuity from the mort-

gagees, but the receipt of this annuity did not affect the possession of the

mortgagees on the property mortgaged ; and if, since the mortgagor's
death, defendants have appropriated the annuity to the exclusion of

plaintiff, or asserted their right by causing entry of their names as

proprietors in the revenue registers, those acts cannot affect the fact of

possession of [32] the property, or convert the possession of the mort-

gagees into a possession of the defendants, or constitute a possession of the

property in the defendants adverse to the plaintiff, possession in the legal
sense being in the mortgagees prior to redemption of the mortgage. I

may add that before redemption plaintiff had no present right to possession
or to sue for possession. All she might have done was to have sued
for a declaration of her right and to recover the annuity, supposing
she knew of the acts of the defendants ; but because she did not do so,

she will not be debarred her remedy by suit for possession, when such
a remedy opens out to her on the mortgagees giving up possession, and
so long as this remedy has not become barred by the provisions of

art. 144, and it is only with the interpretation and application of this article

that we have to do. I am aware that a majority of the Judges of this

Court, I being one, held that the purchaser of the equity of redemption
of immoveable property, which is at the time of sale in the usufructuary
possession of the mortgagee, takes actual possession of the subject-matter
of the sale within the meaning of that term in art. 10, sch. ii, Act IX of

1871, when the equity of redemption is completely transferred to and
vested in him (1). That was a ruling under the former Limitation Law

(1) In Jageshar Singh v. Jawahir Singh, 1 A. 311.
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in respect of a suit brought to enforce the plaintiff's right of pre-emption
in respect of a sale of property which was at the time of sale in the

possession of usufructuary mortgagees. There the subject of sale was
the equity of redemption which it was held at the time of sale was
completely conveyed to and vested in the purchaser who might be said to

have obtained at time of sale actual possession on the subject of the sale,

that is, the equity of redemption. That ruling was, however, opposed to

a previous Fall Bench ruling of this Court, Gordhun v. Heera Singh (1),

and also to a decision of the Calcutta Court under Act XIV of 1859, and
was dissented from by the Chief Justice. The question which was under
decision in that case was not, however, the same as the one now before
us. We have here to determine what constitutes adverse possession of

immoveable property, not merely actual possession under a sale, where
the subject of sale was an equity of redemption in immoveable [33]
property ; and possession to be adverse in respect of immoveable property
or an interest in such property must be actual possession of the property
or interest itself, which, so long as the property is in the usufructuary
possession of a mortgagee, cannot be said to be held by any one else but
the mortgagee. I am therefore disposed to disallow the finding that the

plaintiff's suit in respect of the Ij biswa mortgaged share is barred by
limitation ; but I acquiesce in Mr. Justice Spankie's suggestion that the

question as to the meaning of the term possession in art. 144, and whether
the suit in respect of the Ij biswa mortgaged share is barred under that

section, be referred for the opinion of the Full Bench.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Laia Harkishen Das, for the appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and

Babu Oprokash Ghandar Mukarji, for the respondents.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, G. J I have felt little difficulty in forming an opinion on
the question submitted to us in this reference, and I may say at once that
in my judgment the defendants cannot plead possession adverse to the

plaintiff within the meaning of art. 144, sch. ii of the present Limitation
Act XV of 1877.

The case presents a remarkable and somewhat painful illustration of

native family life. The parties, plaintiff and defendants, are all members
of the same family and closely connected in that relation, the plaintiff

Umr-un-nissa being a daughter and the defendants the son and widow of

Izzat Khan, the deceased husband and father, and Kamr-un-nissa, another

daughter. This Izzat Khan died in 1861, or 1268 Fasli, leaving an estate

of, or as a portion of his estate, 2i biswas zamindari rights in the village
of Charra Rafatpur, in the district of Aligarh. One half of that property
or lj biswas had been mortgaged by him, and the mortgage was subsist-

ing at the period of his death, and it continued in the possession of the

mortgagee till 1284 Fasli or for about sixteen years after Izzat Khan's
death, when, as before stated, it was redeemed.

Now there can be no doubt that up to this period the property
mortgaged was in precisely the same position, as respects the law [34]
of limitation or otherwise, as if Izzat Khan himself had lived till then,
but that being dead his heirs (that is, those who are entitled to represent
him in respect of the mortgaged property) were similarly situated, neither

(1) 8. D. A., N.W. P., January to May, 1866, p. 181.
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more nor less, the possession of the mortgagee being up to the time of

redemption the possession of all those without distinction who are now in

right of the original mortgagor, in other words, the parties on both sides in

the present suit. That right and interest so represented absorbed for the

time and until redemption the entire estate in the mortgaged property, so

that there was nothing left in the way of possession or otherwise for the

one party in the family to plead against the other. In other words, Izzat

Khan's widow and children had, at the period mentioned, precisely the

same rights as Izzat Khan himself could have asserted had he lived

till 1284 Fasli. How it was that the family came to quarrel among
themselves, and to such an extent as the present suit shows, one side

after paying up the mortgage-debt eagerly pleading the law of limitation

against the other, is not explained. The plaintiff is as I have already

stated a daughter of Izzat Khan, and why her mother and other members
of her family should have combined to deprive her of her natural rights, it

is not easy to understand. Be that as it may, something must have

occurred to have brought them into collision with each other, and now
we have simply to say whether the plaintiff is debarred from asserting

and vindicating those rights of hers by the law of limitation pleaded. That
she is so debarred in respect of the mortgaged property is only too

clear, the limitation period running against her from the time of her

father's death in 1861, or 1268 Fasli. But her position with respect to the

mortgaged property is altogether different, for that portion of the pro-

perty remained in precisely the same relation to the whole family as if

Izzat Khan had continued to live till 1284 Fasli, until when there was
not, and could not have been from the nature of the case, any adverse

possession on one side or the other, the mortgagee possessing until his

mortgage disappeared by discharge of the mortgage-debt.
The Full Bench case referred to at the hearing, Jageshar Singh v.

Jawahir Singh, (1) is not in all respects in point. The limitation [35]

question there arose in a pre-emption suit and related to the time under
art. 10, soh. ii of the former Limitation Act IX of 1871,

"
when the

purchaser takes actual possession under the sale sought to be impeached."
But I fully adhere to the definition I gave in my judgment in that case

of the meaning of the term
"
actual possession," as being

"
personal and

immediate enjoyment of the profits." Now the only party having such

possession in the present case was the mortgagee, and as he continued to

represent, until the time of redemption, the interest of the mortgagor,
there was nothing left in the way of possession for the one party to

assert against the other. He possessed for them both up to and inclusive

of the period of payment of his mortgage- debt, and when his incumbrance
was removed, the members of the family were left to their natural and

equal rights, and there therefore could not possibly be adverse posses-
sion of any kind among them.

There must of course be an accounting among the parties respecting
the redemption money and the mesne profits since redemption, but

subject to such accounting the plaintiff is not precluded by art. 144, sch. ii

of the present Limitation Act XV of 1877, from claiming her share of

the Ii biswa which had been mortgaged by her father.

PEARSON, J. In my opinion, in order to bar the suit under art. 144,
sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, the adverse possession of the defendants must be
of the same nature as that sought by the plaintiff. Now the possession

(1) l A. 811.
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sought by the plaintiff in this suit in respect of that portion of the

property in suit which was mortgaged by Izzat Khan is full proprietary

possession, and the defendants have only had full proprietary possession

of that portion since its redemption from mortgage in 1284 Fasli or 1877

A.D. Before that year it was in the possession of a mortgagee whose

possession was not adverse to either party, and the circumstance that,

during the period between Izzat Khan's death in 1861 and the redemption

of the mortgage in 1877, the malikana or proprietary allowance due to

both parties from the mortgagee was exclusively appropriated by the

defendants is not equivalent to adverse possession of the mortgaged

property by them during that period.

[36] SPANKIB, J. I am willing to accept the opinion of my honour-

able colleagues on the point preferred and to hold that art. 144 of the

new Limitation Law does not bar the suit. At the same time I confess

that the facts of the case are such that I still remain doubtful. It is not a

question between a person having the equity of redemofcion suing the mort-

gagee. The latter is not concerned with the case. The plaintiff asserted

that on her father's death she did obtain possession of the unmortgaged

property and all the possession she could get of the mortgaged property

left by him. and the Courts below have both found on the evidence that

the plaintiff never at any time obtained possession of any portion of her

father's estate, but that defendants remained in possession of all the

property. They would not allow her name to be recorded as a proprietor,

and appropriated her share of the proprietary allowance paid by the

mortgagee to the mortgagor. They asserted a title hostile to her share

and had all the possession that the circumstances admitted of. It is

admitted now that she loses half the prooerty, to that extent her suit

being barred. I find it difficult to hold that her causa of action did not

arise after her father's death when the defendants refused to admit her title.

OLDFIELD, J. I have but little to add to what I have stated in the

referring order. A person setting up adverse possession within the mean-

ing of the Limitation Act must I apprehend show that he has exercised

what is technically termed detention of the property for himself as owner

to the exclusion of the person claiming against him, or that such detention

if exercised by another was exercised for him, and the term detention has

been defined to be "the condition, in which not only one's own dealing

with the thing is physically possible, but every other person's dealing with

it is capable of being excluded." Savigny on Possession, translated by

Sir Erskine Perry, 6sh ed., page 2. Any successful assertion of adverse

possession in* the immoveable property mortgaged on the part of the

defendants against plaintiff in the case before us appears to me

incompatible with the position of the mortgagees, so long as they

remained in possession of the property. I find it stated in Brown's

Law Dictionary, page 16 :

"
The possession of a mortgagee is adverse

to the title of the mortgagor," and the author observes [37] that

precisely because it is such, it will mature by length of duration and

non-acknowledgment into an absolute and independent legal right,

and, no doubt, there is considerable force in this argument, and in

Gholmondely v. Clinton, 2 Jac. and Walk., Sited in
^Story's

Equity

Jurisprudence, llth ed., vol. 2, page 229, it is remarked :

"
The mortgagee,

when he takes possession, is not acting as a trustee for the mortgagor,

but independently and adversely for his own use and benefit." If this be

the position of the mortgagee, there could be no possession on the part

of defendants adverse to the plaintiff before redemption of the mortgage,

1880
JUNE 14.

3 A. 24

(FB.).
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1880 and it will make no difference in this case if we consider the mortgagees
JUNE 14. to be dealing with the property for the mortgagors and not adversely to

them, for the detention of the property exercised by the mortgagees will

FULL enure for the benefit of plaintiff quite as much as defendants, since she is

BENCH, an heir-at-law of the original mortgagor and might have exercised her right

to redeem the mortgage at any time so long as it was capable of redemp-

3 A. 24 tion, and the mere payment of the annuity by the mortgagees to one of

(F B.). the heirs of the original mortgagor after hia death will not affect the

relation between plaintiff and the mortgagees.
I am of opinion that the claim in respect of the lj biswa mortgaged

share is not barred by art. 144, sch. II of the Limitation Law.

STRAIGHT, J. I concur in the view indicated by my honourable

colleague Mr. Justice Oldfield, and I hold that the possession in the pre-

sent case as contemplated by art. 144, sch. II of the Limitation Act, began
in 1284 Fasli when the mortgage was redeemed.

3 A, 37.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

SARNAM TEWARI AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. SAKINA BIBI

(Plaintiff)* [15th June, 1880.]

Jurisdiction of Revenue Court Wajib-ul-arz Act XVIII of 1873 (N. W. P. Rent Act)

s. 93 (a) Landholder and Tenant Second appeal Suit of the nature cognizable in

Small Cause Court Act X of 1577 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 586.

A suit by a landholder against a tenant for Rs. 130, being the value of a

moiety of the produce of a grove of mango trees held by such tenant, such [38]
amount being claimed in virtue of an agreement recorded in the wajib-ul-arz,
and not in virtue of any custom or right, is not cognizable in the Revenue Court,
but is cognizable in a Court of Small Causes, and consequently no second appeal
in the suit will lie.

[R., 15 Ind. Gas. 27.]

THE plaintiff in this suit, who was zamindar of mauza Bishenpur,
claimed from the defendants her tenants, under s. 93 (a) of Act XVIII of

1873, "Ks. 130, value of mangoes on accountof 1286 Fasli, after deducting
the right of the tenants, on a balance sheet signed by the patwari." In

the plaint it was stated as follows :

"
A mango grove is situated on the

plaintiff's zamindari estate : the defendants have all along given half the

fruits yielded by the grove to the zamindar : on account of the present year

(1286 Fasli) Es. 130 are due to the plaintiff, the zamindar of the mahal,

being the value of 35,000 mangoes out of 70,000 mangoes : notwithstand-

ing that the crop had been appraised, the defendants appropriated all the

mangoes including those to which the plaintiff was entitled, and they have
not paid the plaintiff, zamindar, a single pice." The wajib-ul-arz, or

administration-paper, of Bishenpur framed in 1843 contained a declaration

by the zamindar regarding the grove in question and other groves to this

effect, viz.:
"
Four groves have bsen planted by the tenants and the

planters thereof are in possession of the fruit thereof : I take whatever

quantity of fruit they give me of their own accord." The wajib-ul-arz of

Second Appeal, No. 152 of 1880, from a decree of J. W- Power, Esq., Judge of

Ohazipur, dated the 10th December, 1872, reversing a decree of C. Bustomjee, Esq.,
Assistant Collector of the first class, dated the 30th September, 1879.
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that village framed in 1863 declared that the zamindar was entitled to

take one moiety of the produce of the groves. The Assistant Collector

dismissed the suit on the ground that the zamindar of Bishenpur bad not

at any time received any share of the produce of the grove in question in

virtue of zamindari right, and the plaintiff's suit was therefore not main-

tainable under s. 93 (a) of Act XVIII of 1873. On appeal by the plaintiff

the lower appellate Court, having regard to the wajib-ul-arz of 1863, held

that the plaintiff was entitled to a moiety of the produce of the grove,

and gave her a decree.

On second appeal by the defendants to the High Court, it was objected

on the plaintiff's behalf that the suit was one of the nature cognizable in

a Court of Small Causes, and consequently a second appeal in the suit

would not lie.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.

[39] Mr. Conlan and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Diuarka

Nath Banarji], for the respondent.

The Court (STUART, C. J., and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the following

JUDGMENT.
This suit was originally brought in the Court of the Assistant Collector

of Ghaziour by the plaintiff-respondent, who is a zamindar, against defend-

ants-appellants, who are tenants, to recover the value of half the produce
of a grove of mango trees, estimated at Rs. 130, upon the basis of a contract

contained in the wajib-ul-arz of 1863. The Assistant Collector dismissed

the claim, but on appeal it was decreed and the defendants now appeal to

this Court. At the hearing a preliminary objection was taken by the

counsel and pleader for the plaintiff-respondent to our entertaining the

case on the ground that the suit did not fall within the terms of cl. (a),

s. 93 of the Rent Act, but was in reality based upon a contract, and as

such, being cognizable by a Small Cause Court, a second appeal was

prohibited by s. 586 of the Civil Procedure Code.

We are of opinion that this objection is fatal. The plaintiff claims

the amount in suit by virtue of an agreement to which the defendants were

parties as recorded in the wajib-ul-arz. She does not sue for dues payable

to her in respect of any custom or right, as contemplated by el. (a), s. 93

of the Eent Act, and she therefore ought to have taken her case to the

Small Cause Court, if there be one in the district, whose decision would

have been final. The incident therefore arises that the plaintiff, in order to

prevent our hearing this appeal, seeks to take advantage of her own error

in bringing her suit; in the Revenue Court. For if her contention be right,

the Jlirige might, assuming there is a Small Cause Court in her district,

have dismissed her appeal on the ground that her claim had been laid in

a Court that had no jurisdiction to entertain it, and s. 206 of the Rent

Act would have been unavailable. It is true that the objection now urged
was not taken by the defendants when respondents before the Judge, and

the appeal appears to have been disposed of as an ordinary revenue case

under s. 189 of the Rent Act ; but we do not think we can avoid now
taking notice of it going as it does directly to our jurisdiction to hear this

appeal. In our opinion, the plaintiff's suit being of a nature cognizable

by [40] a Small Cause Court, a second appeal is precluded by s. 586 of the

Civil Procedure Code. The preliminary objection must therefore prevail

and the appeal will accordingly be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.
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DEBI PRASAD AND OTHERS (Defendants) v JAFAR ALI (Plaintiff)
*

[18th June, 1880.J

Determination of Title by Revenue Court Res judioata Estoppel Act IX of 1871
(Limitation Act), s. 29, and sch. II, arts 14. 15, 118. 145 Limitation Suit for
possession of'jmmoveable property Suit for a declaration of proprietary right.

In 1864 the defendants served a notice upon the plaintifi demanding rent for
land in his possession for which the plaintifl had not paid them rent previously.The plaintiff thereupon instituted a suit in the Revenue Court contesting his
liability to pay rent for such land on the ground that he was the proprietor
thereof. A decree was made in that suit on the 16th August, 1865, directing the
plaintifl to execute a kabuliyat to pay the defendants rent for such land at a
certain rate. The plaintifl did not appeal from that decree, but from its date
until August, 1877, paid the defendants rent for such land. On the 8th August
1877, the plaintifi instituted the present suit against the defendants in theCivii
Court in which he claimed a declaration of his proprietary right to such land
and to be maintained in possession thereof as proprietor, free from the liability

jay rent, and to have the decree of the Revenue Court dated the 16th August
1865, declared null and inoperative. Held that, the plaintiff's suit in the
Revenue Court not being one which that Court was competent to entertain the
eowion in that suit could not be held final on the question of title raised in the

present suit; that there was nothing in the conduct of the plaintiff which
satopped him from instituting the present suit ; that the limitation applicable to
ie present suit was not that provided that by art. 118 of soh. II of Act IX of

1871, but that provided by art. 145 of that schedule, a suit by a person in the
possession of land for a declaration of proprietary right being substantially a

for possession of iminoveable property, and the present suit was therefore
within time ; and that arts. 14 and 15 of that schedule were not applicable there
emg no decree or order which the plaintiff was bound to have set aside within

one year.

[N.P., 20 A. 35; Digs, 13 M. 287; R., 26 A. 468 (471) = A.W.N. (1904) 109.]

THE plaintiff in this suit, who was in the possession of twelve bighas
twelve biswas of land situate in a village called Sudiapur, [41] claimed "a

claration that he waa the proprietor of such land, to be maintained in
proprietary possession thereof, to be protected from payment of rent to
the defendants in respect thereof, and to have a decree, dated the 16th
August, 1865, declared null and void." The defendants were the pro-
prietors of Sudiapur. The land in suit had formerly belonged to one
Umrao Mir Khan and one Saiyad Mir Khan, and has been confiscated bythe Government in or about the year 1858, and subsequently conferred bythe Government on the plaintiff in exchange for other land held by him
In 1864 the plaintiff was served with a notice in writing in which the
lersons represented by the defendants claimed rent for the land in suit at
the rate of Ra. 58-12-0 per annum. On the 8th April, 1864, the plaintiff
istituted what purported to be a suit under s. 14 of Act X of 1859

contesting his liability to pay such rent, alleging that he was the proprietor
of the land. On the 16th August, 1865, the District Judge, on appeal by
ae defendants from the decision of the Deputy Collector in such suit,nade the decree which the plaintiff sought in the present suit to have

declared null and void. That decree directed the plaintiff to execute and

Judae o5 AiltE
P
h H * f JVJ

18
o
8i f^m * de ree f Rai Mukhan Lal - Subordinate

Judge of Allahabad dated the 8th December, 1879, affirming a decree of Babu
Mntonjoy Mukarj., Munsif of Allahabad, dated the 30th March, 1878
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deliver to the defendants a kabuliyat agreeing to pay rent for the land in

suit at the rate of Es. 35-4-0 per annum. From the date of that decree

the plaintiff paid the defendants rent for the land in suit at that rate. The

present suit was instituted by the plaintiff on the 8th August, 1877.

The defendants stated in defence of the suit as follows :

"
The land

in suit is part of a garden measuring forty-two bighas of which Umrao Mir

Khan and Saiyad Mir Khan were the original owners : their rights were

confiscated by Government on account of their rebellion : the Government

gave the garden and land confiscated by way of compensation for a garden

of which the plaintiff was in possession as a tenant and which the

Government appropriated : the plaintiff cut down the trees of the garden

and caused it to be brought under cultivation : he having converted the

garden land to agricultural land, the zamindars served him with a notice

of assessment of rent under Act X of 1859 ;
the plaintiff sued the

zamindars in the Eevenue Court to impeach the propriety and legality of

the notice and got a decree on the 24th December, 1864 : [42] on appeal

to the Judge a decree was passed in favour of the zamindars charging the

land with rent at Es 3 per bigha: the plaintiff did not aopeal soecially

from the decree of the Judge : since 1865 the plaintiff has regularly paid

the rent decreed against him : the land having been charged with rent by

a competent Court, no fresh suic will lie to contest the plaintiff's liability

to pay rent : the plaintiff is not now competent to claim to ba declared

the proprietor of the land : the decree of the Judge is not null and void.
"

The Court of first instance gave the plaintiff a decree declaring that

the plaintiff was the proprietor of the land in suit, its decision being as

follows :

"
The suit filed by the plaintiff in the Court of the Daputy

Collector of Allahabad was not really a suit under s. 14 of Act X of 1859.

It is not denied by the defendants that the plaintiff never before the notice

was served on him paid rent for the land in dispute. The notice which was

served upon the plaintiff was not a notice under s. 13 of that Act. The

suit had really for its object to establish the plaintiff's non-liability to pay

rent for the land on the ground that he and not the zamindars was its

proprietor. Such being the case, the Eevenue Court had no jurisdiction

to hear it according to the provisions of any law in force in 1864 or 1865.

The Judge in trying an appeal from a decision of an Act X Court could not

exercise a higher jurisdiction than the latter Court. In my humble opinion,

the decision of the Judge of Allahabad, dated the 16th August, 1865,

was ultra vires. I record this opinion with due deference to the learned

Judge who passed it. Even assuming that the Judge had jurisdiction to

pass that decision in an Act X suit, it would not be binding on a Civil

Court trying a question of proprietary title to land between conflicting

claimants. It has been held by the Privy Council in Khugowlee Singh v.

Hossein Bux Khan (1) that an Act X Court is not competent to adjudicate

on a question of title. The plaintiff, it is admitted, has paid rent since

the date of the decree, but that circumstance does not seem to me to have

the legal effect of estopping the plaintiff from bringing this suit. It is

indirectly admitted by the defendants in their written statement that

Umrao Mir Khan and Saiyad Mir Khan were proprietors of the garden as

well as of [43] the land covered by it which was confiscated by Govern-

ment. It was decided by the Judge of Allahabad on the 20bh March,

1866, in another Act X suit to which the zamindars of mauza Sudiapur

were parties, that Umrao Mir Khan and Saiyad Mir Khan were proprietors

(1) 7 B.L.K. 673.
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of the forty-two bighas of land of which the property in dispute is a part,
and that the persons to whom Government granted it became its proprie-
tors. This decision of the Judge is not conclusive evidence on the question
of proprietary title in a civil suit, but it affords some evidence, which the
defendants were bound to rebut, but they failed to do so. The plaintiff
therefore is the proprietor of the land in dispute, and as he has instituted
this suit before he bad paid rent to the defendants for twelve years, his

proprietary title has not yet been extinguished. The plaintiff is only
entitled to a decree declaring him to be the proprietor of the land in

dispute." On appeal by the defendants the lower appellate Court affirmed
the decree of the Court of first intstance.

On second aopeal by the defendants to the High Courb, it was
contended on their behalf, inter alia, that the plaintiff, having accepted
the position of tenant, could not dispute the title of the defendants as
landholders ; that the payment of rent by the plaintiff amounted to a
waiver of his right as owner to the land

; that the plaintiff could not
question the validity of the decree of the 16bh August, 1865, having
originated the proceedings in which that decree was made, and that decree
was conclusive as between the parties to the present suit ; and that suit

was barred by limitation.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Naih Banarji) and
Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellants,

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), Munshi Ram
Prasad, and Babu Oprokash Ghunder Mukarji, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The Judgment of the High Court (PEARSON, J., and OLDPIELD, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The suit is in respect of a garden, twelve bighas

twelve biswas, part of land which once belonged to Umrao Mir [44]
Khan and Saiyad Mir Khan, and which was confiscated by Government
about 1858 for rebellion. The land in suit was subsequently transferred
to plaintiff by Government in exchange for other land. It appears that
in 1864 defendants, or rather those whom the defendants before us

represent, served a notice on plaintiff demanding rent on the land :

plaintiff filed a suit in the Revenue Court to contest the demand : this

suit was decreed by the Deputy Collector, but on appeal by the defendants
in that suit the Judge ordered the plaintiff to execute a kabuliyat to pay
rent, and the rent has been paid since that time, 16t;h August, 1865. The
plaintiff instituted this suit on the 8th August, 1877, for a declaration of his

right as proprietor, free from liability to pay rent to the defendants, and to

have the proceedings taken in 1864 and 1865 declared null and inoperative.
The Courts below have decreed the claim. Defendants appeal on several

grounds (i) that the decree of the Judge in 1865 is final
; (ii) that the

plaintiff is estopped from setting up a proprietary title ; (iii) that the suit

is barred by limitation ; (iv) that plaintiff is in fact a tenant and liable to

pay rent; (v) that he cannot succeed against defendants who are pur-
chasers from those in whose favour the decree in 1865 was made.

The first plea fails. Although the plaintiff in 1864 brought a suit in

the Revenue Court ostensibly under s. 14, Act X of 1859, he did not in

fact come in acknowledging his tenancy and disputing liability to pay
rent on any ground on which a suit could be maintained in the Revenue
Court, but on the ground that he was a proprietor, and asking for his

right to be established. Such a suit was not one which the Revenue
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Court was competent to entertain, and the decision in that suit cannot be

held final on tbe question of the title now in litigation. Nor is the plea

of estoppel valid. The plaintiff only submitted to what he considered

to be a valid order of the Court, and there has been no renunciation

of his right in favour of defendants, and nothing in his conduct

towards defendants, or those whom defendants represent, which can

estop him in this suit if brought within the term of limitation. All

he did was to refrain from taking earlier steps to obtain his rights and
this was done through ignorance of his rights. We are asked to apply the

law of limitation inr art. 118, Act IX of 1871, the Act applicable to this

[45] suit ; but we think the suit should be governed by art. 145. By
s. 29,

"
at the determination of the period hereby limited to any person

for instituting a suit for possession of any land, his right to such land

shall be extinguished." The right may be enforced so long as the remedy
by suit for possession is not barred, and the law of limitation for a suit

for possession of immoveable property should govern the suit for the

declaration or enforcement of the proprietary right, tbe latter being

substantially a suit for possession in the fullest sense, i.e., holding and

dealing with the property as owner. In this view the suit is not barred.

Nor are we of opinion that arts. 14 and 15 apply, there being no decree

or order which it was incumbent on plaintiff to have set aside within one

year. The defendants as purchasers are in no better position to defend

this suit than those from whom they purchased ; the objection on this

point therefore fails ; and we are shown no grounds for interference in

second appeal with the finding of the Courts on the question of title.

The appeal fails and is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1880
JUNE is.

3 A. 45 = 5 Ind. Jur. $86.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

GAURI SAHAI AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. EUKKO (Defendant).
*

[20th June, 1880.]

Hindu Law Mitakshara Inheritance Females.

According to Mitakshara Law none but females expressly named can inherit,
and the widow of the paternal uncle of a deceased Hindu, not being so named,
is therefore not entitled to succeed to his estate.

[P., 5 A. 311 (F.B.); 28 A. 187 (189H2 A.L.J. 654 = A.W.N. (1905) 242
; 28 A. 307

(309) = 3 A.L.J. 87 = A.W.N. (1906)13; 100 P. R. 1901; 16 A. 221 (224); R.,

90.315(326); IOC. 367 (378); 13 M. 10(14); A.W.N. (1882) 79; 2 C.P.L.R.
178 (179) ; 20 P.R. 1906= 69 P.L.R. 1906.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the order of the High Court remanding the case.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, Pandit Bishambar Nath, and Mir Zahur
Husain, for the appellants.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for tbe

respondent.

First Appeal, No. 83 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi Sami-ul-lah Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 24th June, 1879.
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ORDER OF REMAND.
The order of remand of the High Court (PEARSON, J., and OLD-

FIELD, J.) was made by

[46] OLDFIELD, J. This is a suit in respect of the right of inherit-

ance to the property left by one Gulzari Mai. He died, it is alleged, six

years before the suit was instituted, leaving him surviving a widow,

Gaura, and mother, Parbati, both since deceased. The plaintiff Bhagwan
Das is one of two sons of the sister of Gulzari Mai's father, and both sens

are represented in this suit by Bhagwan Das and Gauri Sahai, plaintiffs.

The respondent in this appeal is Rukko, defendant, who lays claim to

the property, and asserts that the house in suit was bought by her

husband Ajudhia Prasad on the 14th June, 1849 ; that the shop was

mortgaged to her ; and that the cash claimed was a sum belonging to her

husband ; and she disputed plaintiff's right, contending that she has a

better right of inheritance, she being the widow of Gulzari Mai's paternal

uncle. Other persons were also joined as defendants, namely, Sundar

Lai, a minor represented by bis guardian ; he set up a title by adoption

from Gulzari Mai ; and Munna Lai and Chandra Sein ; the former alleged

that he was a brother of Gulzari Mai's father, and the latter called himself

a nephew of the same.

The Subordinate Judge has found that the plaintiffs Bhagwan Das
and his brother are the sister's sons of the father of Gulzari Mai, namely,
Shib Sahai, and, as such, are among the heirs of Gulzari Mai, ranking as

bandhus ; he disallowed the relationship of the other defendants except

Rukko, holding they do not prove their allegations so as to show they

are among the heirs, but, as between plaintiffs and Rukko, he holds that

the latter is the nearest heir, and enbitled to succeed in preference, and he

bases this finding on a decision of the Bombay High Court in Lallubhai

Bapubhai v. Mankuvarbai (1) and a decision of this Court in Bhuganee
Daiee v. Gopalji (2).

The plaintiffs have appealed, and we have only to do with the claim

as between them and Rukko. In the absence of nearer heirs the plaintiffs

being or representing the father's sister's sons of Gulzari Mai will succeed

as bandhus ; and the main question raised in this appeal is whether Rukko,

being the widow of Ajudhia Prasad, Gulzari Mai's paternal uncle, is to

be regarded as amongst the [47] heirs and a nearer heir than the plaintiffs

Bhagwan Das and his brother. An analogous question was decided in the

judgment of the Bombay High Court; (1) on which the Subordinate Judge
relies, The plaintiffs in that case were on the extreme verge of sapinda

relationship from the testator, and the question was whether the defendant,

who was the widow of the first cousin of the testator on the paternal side,

and therefore a much nearer gotraja-sapinda of the testator 1 than plaintiffs,

was entitled as such widow of a paternal first cousin to be regarded as a

gotraja-sapinda of the testator, and if she be so, did she stand next in rank

to her husband Ganga Das. It was held that the widow was a gotraja-

sapinda of her husband's first cousin, and took rank next afber her husband

among the heirs. The decision was based on the interpretation of the

text in the Mitakahara in respect of the succession of gotraja-sapinda

being held to include females, and the admittedly received opinion of the

Bengal and Madras schools, that female succession is confined to those

females expressly named among the heirs, was not allowed to be the law

of the Bombay Presidency. The learned Judges based their decision on

(1) 2 B. 388. (2) 8.D.A.N.W.P., 1862, Vol. I, 306.
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the Mitakshara and Vyavahara Mayukha with advertence also to the

customary law in the Bombay Presidency. It will be seen that precisely

the same principles are in question in the case before us.

We think it, however, unnecessary to discuss the question so fully

argued in the judgment of the Bombay Court whether the wife of a

gotraja-sapinda, is to beheld under Mitakshara to be a gotraja-sapinda, as

we are of opinion that, looking to the received interpretation of the law and
the customary law prevalent in this part of India, none but females expressly
named as heirs can inherit. The Mitaksbara is the law which governs
this part of the country, but the commentary on it of Mitra Misra in Vira

Mitrodaya is also of great weight and authority. Admittedly that author

has interpreted the law to the effect that the admission of the widow and
certain others depends on express texts while females generally are

excluded from inheriting. At page 527, West and Buhler, 2nd ed., (trans-

lation of Vira Mitrodaya) is this passage :

"
But a daughter-in-law

and the other (female relations) receive merely food and [48] rai-

ment, because their nearness (to her mother-in-law) as Sapinda relation

has no force, it being opposed by special texts. For the Veda (declares) :

'

Therefore women have no right to use sacred texts or to a share,' and
Manu gives, in conformity with that (passage), the following text:

Women have no right to use the sacred texts and no right to a share,

they are (foul-like) falsehood. That is a settled rule.' Besides the
established doctrine of the Southern lawyers such as the author of Smriti

Ohandrika, and of all the Eastern lawyers, of Jimutavahana and the rest,

is, that those women only have a right to inherit whose claim has been

particularly mentioned in special texts, such as: 'The wife, and the

daughters likewise, &c.,' but that (all) others are prohibited from receiving
shares by the (above quoted) texts of the Veda and of Manu." There is

a note by West and Buhler objecting to the above passage on the ground
that the author of Vira Mitrodaya has possibly misquoted the text of

Manu, in which it is alleged the word
"
adayah," have no right to a

share, is not to be found. There is also a passage in Vira Mitrodaya
cited in the judgment of the Bombay Court (1) and to be found in West
and Buhler, 2nd ed., p. 177, in which the author relies on a passage of

Baudhayana interpreting the Vedic text for the exclusion of females,
" A

woman is not entitled to inherit ; for thus eays the Veda, females and

persons deficient in an organ of sense (or a member) are deemed
incompetent to inherit."

It is contended that the proper translation of the Vedic text should

be,
"
Women are considered disqualified to drink the soma juice, and

receive no portion (of it at the sacrifice)," a translation given in West and
Buhler, 2nd ed., p. 178. Referring, however, to the learned Judge's judg-
ment and the note in West and Buhler, 2nd ed., p. 178, Mitra Misra

appears to have considered this alternative interpretation and to have

rejected it, asserting that supposing that the word
"
indriya" in the origin-

al means soma juice, yet the word
"
adayadatva" in itself is sufficient to

imply a prohibition to inheritance of women. Whatever force the objec-
tions taken to the interpretation placed on the Vedic text by the author
of Vira Mitrodaya may have, we consider that we are bound to accept as

law the law of inheritance founded on that interpretation. The rule laid

[49] down by the Judicial Committee of the Privy Council in Thakoorain
Sahiba v. Mohun Lall (2) is one which should guide us here. Their

(1) 3 B. 388. (2) 11 M.I.A. 386.
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Lordships observed with reference to a particular construction advanced by
counsel :

"
Were the arguments in favour of the construction which

Mr. Piffard would put upon the Mitakshara far stronger than they really

are, their Lordships would nevertheless have an insuperable objection, by
a decision founded on a new construction of the words of that Treatise, to

run counter to that which appears to them to be the current of modern

authority. To alter the law of succession as established by a uniform
course of decisions, or even by the dicta of received Treatises, by some
novel interpretations of vague and often conflicting texts of the Hindu
Commentators, would be most dangerous, inasmuch as it would unsettle

existing titles. We have not only the view of the author of Vira Mitro-

daya, but of Smriti Chandrika, ch. IV, pi. 4 :

"
Accordingly Bhaudhayana

commencing with
' A woman is entitled' proceeds

'

not to the heritage, for

it is stated in Cruti that females and persons deficient in an organ of sense

or member are deemed incompetent to inherit' ;" and in ch. XI, s. 1,

pi. 56, the above prohibition is said to refer to
"
females other than patni

and the like, whose competency to inherit has been expressly provided
for."

, We thus find that the disputed interpretation of the Vedic text has

received the authority of the authors of Vira Mitrodaya, Smriti Chandrika,
and others, and the principle of the general exclusion of females from
inheritance has been affirmed by writers on Hindu Law Cole. Dig., bk. V.,

ch. VIII, pi. 413, and pi. 434, note ; 2 Str. H. L. 167 ;
2 Macn. H. L.

pp. 82, 229 ;
1 Macn. Princ. and Prec. H.L. p. 26 ; Mayne's H. L. 449

and is admittedly accepted in Bengal and Madras ; and we believe there

can be no doubt that the customary law of this part of India excludes

females not expressly named as heirs from inheritance, and the course of

decisions of our Courts has been generally in accordance with that rule.

However, but few cases have been reported.

There is the case referred to by the Subordinate Judge Bhuganee
Daiee v. Gopalji (1) and noticed in the Bombay Court's decision. The
decision in that case proceeded entirely on the [80] vyvastha of the law

officers, and the case is meagrely reported and the precise grounds of the

decision do not appear.

In another case decided by this Court not reported to which our

notice has been drawn, one of two widows of the same husband was
allowed to succeed to the stridhan of the other widow, on the ground that

she was a sapinda of her husband's ; that case, however, is not altogether
in point.

On the other hand we find two decisions of the Sudder Dewany
Adawlat, North-Western Provinces, to the effect that the Hindu Law
does not recognize the widow of a brother of a deceased person to be one

of hia heirs, Soodeso v. Bisheyshur Singh (2) and DeoKoonwur v.

Gumbheer Koonwur (3) and in another case Deenanath v. Sohnee (4)

it was held that a niece in her own right or even in right of bar son is

not among the heirs of the last male owner of the property under Hindu
Law. This decision appears to have proceeded on the ground that a

female not expressly named among the heirs could not be classed among
the sapindas or samanodakas. The above decisions were in cases governed

by the Mitakshara.

(1) 8 D.A., N.W.P. 1862. Vol. I, 306. (2) 8.D.A., N.W.F. 1864, Vol. II, p. 375;

(3> 8.D.A., N.W.P., 1864, Vol. II, p. 28*.

(4) 8.D.A., N.W.P., Jan. to May, 1866, p. 65.
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The above are the only decisions by the Sudder Dewany Adawlat or

High Court of these Provinces which have come to our notice.
In a case governed by the Mithila Law it was held by the Judicial

.Committee of the Privy Council that the childless widow of the deceased's
elder brother has no right to succeed. Pudmavati v. Doolar Singh (1).

In Lala Jotee Lall v. Dooranee Kooer (2) the Calcutta Court decided
that a step-mother cannot take by inheritance from her step-son ; that
was a ruling under the Mitakshara as the law prevalent in Mithila.

The same Court held in Bam Dyal Deb v. Magnee (3) that a sister

cannot inherit as heir to her brother, and in Radha [81] Pearee Dossee v.

Doorga Monee Dossia (4) that a brother's son's daughters are not heirs

according to Hindu Law ; and in Gunga Pershad Kur v. Shumbhoonath
Burmun (5) Mr. Justice Mitter remarks that the succession of females

according to Hindu Law is quite exceptional and is not founded on the

ordinary rule of spiritual benefit. On a full consideration of the question
we are of opinion that the defendant is not among the heirs of the deceas-
ed Gulzari Mai. We remand the case in order that the Subordinate
Judge may try the issue whether the property in suit forms the estate of
Gulzari Mai or defendant-respondent is entitled to it in her own right or
in that of her husband.

3 A. 31.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

GOPAL (Plaintiff) v. UCHABAL AND OTHERS (Defendants).*
[21st June, 1880.]

Suit for arrears of rent Determination of Title Res judicata-4ci XVIII of 1873
(2V. W. P. Rent Act), ss. 93, 95, 148 Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 13.

The question whether the parties to a suit in a Court of Revenue for arrears of
rent stand in the relation of landlord and tenant is one which it is necessary for
such Court to try incidentally for the purpose of disposing of euch suit, but not
one which such Court has special jurisdiction to determine, and its determina-
tion of that question is not that of a competent Court, Consequently, where a
Court of Revenue determines in such a suit, that the parties do not stand in
such relation, such determination dees not bar the party alleging that the party
do stand in such relation from suing in the Civil Court to establish such relation.

[R., 10 A 347 (349) ; 16 A. 464 (467) ; 18 A. 270 (272) (F.B.).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed a declaration that certain land was
his "hereditary holding "'and was not the

"
cultivatory holding" of the

defendant Uchabal, the suit being instituted in the Court of the Munsif
of Jaunpur. He stated the following particulars regarding his claim :"
The claim is that the land in suit is the hereditary holding in possession

of the plaintiff ; the defendants have cultivated the same as under-tenants
for ten years : they do not hold the land by right of cultivation, nor have
they any right in it : in the suit brought by the plaintiff against the
defendants [S2] Uchabal Ganga and Matapallat for arrears of rent in

the Eevenue Court, those defendants had stated that the land in suit

* Second Appeal. No. 206 of 1880, from a decree of Babu Kasbi Nath Biswas,
Subordinate Judge of Jaunpur, dated the 1st December, 1879, affirming a decree of
Pandit Soti Behari Lai, Munsif of Jaunpur, dated the 8th February, 1379.

(1) 4 M.I.A. 259.
'

(2) W.R.. 8p. No. 173.
' A

(3) 1 W:B. 227.

(4) 5W.R. 131. (5) 22 W.IJ. 393.
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was their oultivatory holding and denied that they were the plaintiff's

sub-tenants ; the suit was consequently dismissed on the 28th September,

1877, without determination of the question of right, and the plaintiff was

directed to seek his remedy in a competent Court ; hence this suit is brought)

for establishment and declaration of the plaintiff's right to the hereditary

cultivatory holding in dispute." The suit mentioned by the plaintiff in

the particulars of his claim in the present suit was brought by him against

the defendants Uchabal, Gacga, and Matapallat in the Eevenue Court.

In that suit he claimed rent for the land in respect of which be claimed in

the present suit on the same ground as he claimed in the present suit, vis.,

on the ground that the land was his hereditary holding and the defendant

Uohabal was his sub-tenant. The defendant Ucbabal replied to that suit

that he held the land directly from the landholder and not under the

plaintiff. The defendant Ganga replied that he held a portion of such land

under a mortgage from Uchabal. The Eevenua Court which tried that suit

held that the plaintiff had failed to prove that the defendants were his

under-tenants or that he had let the land to them, adding that, if the

plaintiff had any right as he claimed he might sue to establish it in the Civil

Court. In the present suit the defendants Uchabal and Ganga set up
similar defences : Uchabal stating that "the land in dispute was his holding,

he being the original cultivator, that he paid rent to the landholder, and

that he was not an under-tenant." The defendant Matapallat did not

defend the previous suit ; in the present suit he stated that he held a portion

of the land in suit under a mortgage from the plaintiff's father. There

were other defendants in the present suit who were not parties to the

previous suit, but it is not material to state their defences.

With reference to the issue
"
whether the land in dispute was the

hereditary cultivatory holding in possession of the plaintiff and the defend-

ants are his sub-tenants, or whether it was the cultivatory holding of the

defendant Uchabal and the defendant is not the sub-tenant of the plaintiff,"

the Munsif held that the plaintiff had failed to prove his case, and dismissed

his suic. On appeal by the [83] plaintiff the Subordinate Judge of Jaunpur

held, having regard to the decision in the previous suit, that the question

whether the plaintiff was the hereditary cultivator of the land in suit and

the defendant Uchabal his sub-tenant was a res j ndicata. The material

portion of the Subordinate Judge's decision was as follows :

"
In the suit

(or arrears I think the Assistant Collector was fully competent to try the

question aa to whether the defendants were or were not under-tenants to

the plaintiff who claimed the rent. In fact, without the determination

of that question the suit could not goon. I also think that the Assistant

Collector did decide that question against the plaintiff in as explicit term

as he could. His opinion, therefore, that the plaintiff could sue for that

right again in a proper Court of justice could have no weight, and much
less could it give this Court a right to entertain the suit again in the form

now brought, viz., to establish a cultivatory right in the land by setting

aside the adverse title put forward by the defendants."

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court impugning the decision of

the Subordinate Judge on the ground that the respective rights of the

parties had not been determined in the former suit ; and that, assuming

that such rights had been determined in that suit, the Eevenue Court was

not competent to determine them.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Babu Oprakash Chundar Mu-karji, for the respondent.
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The following judgments were delivered by the Court.

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. This is a suit for a declaratory decree that certain

lands are the hereditary cultivatory holding of the plaintiff. Both the

lower Courts dismissed the suit, the Subordinate Judge being of opinion
that it was barred by s. 13, Act X of 1877. The plaintiff now appeals,
and the single point for consideration is whether the plea of res judicata
should prevail.

In 1877 the appellant sued the three defendants, Uchabal, Ganga, and
Matapallat in the Revenue Court for arrears of rent, alleging himself to be

the hereditary cultivatory holder, and that they were his sub-tenants. The
defendant Uchabal pleaded that the whole of the land is respect of which
rent was claimed was held [54] by him in his own right, and that he had

paid his rent for it to the zamindars, while Ganga defended his possession
on the basis of a mortgage given to him by Uchabal. The Assistant

Collector dismissed the suit on the 28th September, 1877, remarking that

the plaintiff might, if he thought proper to do so, assert any rights to which
he considered himself entitled in the Civil Court, and accordingly the

present litigation was instituted on 17th September 1878.

The appellant in substance contends before us that he is not barred

by s. 13, Act X of 1877, as the Assistant Collector was incompetent to

decide the question of right raised between the parties. The respondents
on the other hand urge that, the plaintiff's claim in the Bevenue Court

being based upon an alleged hereditary cultivatory tenure, and the assertion

that the defendants were his shikmis, the question of right was directly
and substantially in issue before the Assistant Collector, who necessarily
decided it in determining the case.

I am of opinion that the appellant's plea should prevail. No doubt the
character in which the plaintiff came into Court was incidentally before

the Assistant Collector, but the only real issue be had to adjudicate upon
was whether any, and if so what, arrears of rent were due by the defend-

ants. For it seems to me that the exceptional jurisdiction of the Revenue
Court, in respect of suits and applications under ss. 93 and 95 of the Rent
Act, is confined to those proceedings between parties in which the title or

character of the litigants is not in question. An exception, however, may
be found in s. 148 of the Rent Act, which deals with suits in which the

right to receive rent is disputed, and provides that a third person who has
received it may be joined as a party in the proceedings between the

landholder and tenant : and it is to be remarked, in reference to this

section, that though it empowers the Revenue Courts to determine the

questions thus arising between the several persons, its decision shall nob
affect the right of either party entitled to the rent of such land to establish

his title by suit in a Civil Court, if brought within one year. In his case
in the Revenue Court the plaintiff -appellant practically asserted himself
to be the landholder, in a sense that the defendants were his sub-[S5l
tenants and liable to pay him rent. The defendant Ucbabal on his

side disputed plaintiff's right to receive the rent, on the ground that he
held directly from the zamindars and had paid it to them. The Assistant

Collector does not appear to have availed himself of the provisions of

8. 148, nor were the persons who had received the rent made parties to the

proceedings. But it appears to me that the plaintiff should have the
benefit of the reservation contained in the proviso to that section, and that

he is entitled to bring his present suit.
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Holding this view, I would decree the appeal with costs and remand

the case under s. 562, Act X of 1877, for trial on the merits.

PEABSON, J. I concur in the opinion that the pressnt suit is not

barred by the Assistant Collector's finding in the suit for arrears of rent,

decided by him on the 28th September 1877, that the plaintiff had failed to

prove that the defendants were his under-tenants or that he had let the land

to them. The question whether the parties stood in the relation of landlord

and tenants was one which it was necessary for him to try incidentally for

the purpose of disposing of the suit for arrears of rent, but not one which

he had special jurisdiction to determine ; and his determination of that

question is not that of a competent Court.

The case must be remanded for trial on the merits as proposed by

my honourable colleague.
Cause remanded.

3 A. 55.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfteld and Mr. Justice Straight.

BACHEBI (Defendant) v. MAKHAN LAL AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs)*

[22nd June., 1880.]

Jains Bindala Jains Inheritance Alienation by Widow Hindu Law Mitakshara

Act X of 1865 (Succession Act), s. 331.

The term " Hindu " in s. 331 of Act X of 1865 means and includes a "
Jain "

and consequently in matters of succession, Jains are not governed by that Act.

The ordinary Hindu law of inheritance is to be applied to Jains in the absence

of proof of custom or usage varying that law. The alienation by [56] gift by
the widow of a Bindala Jain of her husband's ancestral property is invalid

according to the Mitaksbara, which is the ordinary law governing Bindala

Jains in the absence of custom to the contrary.

[P., 212 P.L R. 1910; R., 16 B. 347 (348) ; 27 0. 379 (387) ;
31 C. 11 (27) (P.O.) = 5

Bora. L.E. 845 = 7 C.W.N. 895= 30 I. A. 249 = 13 M.L.J. 381 = 8 Sar. P.G.J. 543
;

16 M. 182 (185) ; 1900 P.L.R. 270.]

THIS was a suit instituted in the Court of the Munsif of Mainpuri in

which the plaintiffs claimed, as the reversioners to the ancestral estate of

one Hira Lai, to have a transfer by gift, bearing date the 2nd September,

1864, by his widow, the defendant Bachebi, of a portion of such estate,

set aside, on the ground that, according to the customs and tenets of the

Bindala Jains, a widow of that sect was not competent to alienate her

husband's ancestral estate. The defence to the suit was that a widow of

the set of Bindala Jains was competent according to the customs and

tenets of that sect to paake such an alienation. The Munsif who originally

tried the suit dismissed it for reasons which it is not material to state.

On appeal the Subordinate Judge of Mainpuri reversed the decree of

the Munsif and remanded the suit for re-trial, fixing as an issue for

trial, amongst others, the issue :

"
Has the Bindala widow limited

or unlimited power to alienate her ancestral immoveable property, and

what are the conditions and circumstances under which such a widow
is justified in making such an alienation." The Subordinate Judge,

Second Appeal, No. 19 of 1880, from a decree of F. E. Elliot, Esq.. Judge of

Mainpuri, dated the 24th September, 1879. affirming a decree of Maulvi Muhammad
Said Khan, Munsif of Mainpuri, dated the 17th Marob 1879.;
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in remanding the suit, directed that a full inquiry should be made as

to whether there was any valid custom on the question at issue among
the Bindala Jains, or whether that sect was governed by the Hindu
law in respect of such question. The Munsif who re-tried the suit

held that the burden of proving that there was a valid custom having
the force of law among the Bindala Jains under which a widow had an

unlimited power to alienate her husband's ancestral estate lay on the

defendants, and that they had failed to prove any such custom. The
Munsif observed as follows in his decision :

"
In sustaining the burden

imposed on them by law they (defendants) have produced some documents
and some oral evidence. But none of them prove that a widow is' vested

with such an unlimited power under any circumstances. In the first

place the documents are not judicially proved by any kind of evidence in

a manner, that fulfils the requirements of the law. Secondly, some
alienations were made by widows of the sect for the purpose of discharging
ancestral debts, and in some instances with the consent of the reversioners,

and' in others they were [57] in fact relaxations of the general rule to

console the widow and to confer some spiritual benefit on her in the world

tc come, according to their notion. Such rare departures from the well-

rooted and strongly-based principle and usage cannot be permitted to

shake it in the least degree. Besides the alienations are of recent dates.

The oral evidence produced by the defendants or procured by the Court

at their instance consists mostly of persons other than Bindala Jains and
therefore cannot be relied on. On the other hand the evidence produced

by the plaintiffs is that of persons following the doctrines of the Bindala

Jains. These persons unanimously say that a widow is not competent to

make any kind of alienation of her ancestral estate under any circum-

stances. There were some witnesses summoned by the Court. All of them

consistently established the doctrine that a ;widow of the Bindala sect of

Jains has no power to alienate her ancestral property. No valid objection

has been raised against this evidence by the defendants." The Munsif

accordingly gave the plaintiffs a decree setting aside the gift in dispute.

On appeal the District Judge affirmed the Munsif's decision, holding that
"
the defendants had failed

t^o
show that the usages of the Bindala Jains

permit widows to make permanent alienations of property ;" but modified

the Munsif's decree, directing that the gift should be deemed valid for the

lifetime of the widow, and invalid only so far as it purported to be

permanent.
The defendant Bachebi appealed to the High Court, contending inter

alia, that the Hindu law of inheritance was not applicable to Jains, but

the Indian Succession Acfi qf 1865, and she was competent to make the

alienation impugned by the plaintiffs.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Babu Batan Chand, for the appellant. ,

Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDPIBLD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. This is a suit to set aside a gift of certain ancestral

property inherited from her husband made by Bachebi, a widow of the

Bindala sect of Jains, on the ground that her act was illegal under Hindu
Law.

[58] The Courts below have decreed the claim. It has been con-

tended in appeal before us that the Hindu law' 6t inheritance does not

3 A.
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govern the Jain community, and it was argued that in the matter of

succession they would be governed by the Indian Succession Act. The

contention cannot be allowed. The case before us is not one relating to

intestate or testamentary succession, and no argument can be founded on

that Act, since its application to Jains is in our opinion excluded by the

terms of s. 331 of the Act by which the provisions of the Act do not

apply to intestate and testamentary succession to the property of Hindus,

the word Hindu being used in ita generic sense to include Jains. More-

over, it is now settled law that the ordinary Hindu law of inheritance is

to be applied to Jains in the absence of proof of custom and usage varying

that law. This was affirmed by the Privy Council in Chotay Lall v.

Chunno Lall (1). Their Lordships say :

"
The customs of the Jains,

where they are relied upon, must be proved by evidence, as other special

customs and usages varying the general law should be proved, and in

the absence of proof the ordinary law must prevail."

The ordinary law which will govern this case in the absence of custom

to the contrary in the Mitakshara, and by that law the widow had no

power to make the gift in question. Some evidence was produced with

the object of showing that by custom prevalent among Bindala Jains a

widow has absolute power over property inherited from her husband ; but

the lower Courts have held that the evidence does not establish any custom

which can override the ordinary law, and in this respect we see no ground
for interference.

In Sheo Singh Rai v. Dakho (2) it was observed that, among Jains of

the Saraogi Agarwala sect, tbe sooless widow takes a very much larger

dominion over the estate of her husband than is conceded by Hindu law ;

but that decision did not affirm any absolute right in the widow over

ancestral property inherited from the husband which is what we are

concerned with in this case ; and a custom established among one sect of

Jains may not necessarily prevail among another, since the Jains are

divided into numerous sects (gachasor-gotras), most of which do not eat to-

gether. We under- [S9] stand that the Bindala sect with which this suit

deals is small in numbers and confined to the districts of Mainpuri, Etah,

and Farukhabad ; and we may assume that the defendant has produced all

the evidence of usage which is procurable, and that is clearly inadequate

to establish the right claimed for the widow over ancestral property

inherited from her husband.
Some of the cases of alienations by widows cited were with consent

of relations or such as the Hindu law permits, and the oral evidence

adduced is not evidence on which a Court could rely : some of the witness-

es for the defendant are not of tbe same sect, whereas those of that sect

produced by plaintiffs deny tbe existence of the customary right claimed.

We dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

(1) 6 I.A. 15. (3) 1 A. 688.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

1880
JUNE 22.

MATA PBASAD (Defendant) v. GAURI (Plaintiff).
*

[22nd June, 1880.]

Suit of the nature cognizable in a Small Cause Court Second appeal Sale-proceeds
Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 586.

A suit by one decree-bolder against another for the money received by the
latter on a division between them of the proceeds of an execution-sale as his

share of such proceeds, under the order of the Court executing the decrees, is a

suit of the nature cognizable in a Court of Small Causes, and consequently,
where the amount of such money does not exceed five hundred rupees, no second

appeal lies in such suit.

[Diss., 10 C. 388 (391).]

THE plains in this suit stated that one Nandan hypothecated a house

to the plaintiff on the 6th February, 1875, subsequently hypothecating the

same house to the defendant; that on the 3rd October, 1877, the plaintiff

obtained a decree against Nandan enforcing his lien on the house, in the

execution of which the house was attached and proclaimed for sale ; thafc

the defendant had also caused the house to be attached in the execution of

the decree held by him against Nandan ; that the property was sold on
the 21st January, 1878, for Rs. 115, in the execution of the plaintiff's

decree; that the plaintiff was entitled to be paid the whole of the sale-

proceeds, [60] being a prior lien-holder, and the property having been sold

in the execution of his decree ; and that the Court executing the decrees,

notwithstanding the plaintiff's preferential right to the sale-proceeds, made
an order awarding Es. 42-14-0 thereof to the defendant. 'The plaintiff

thereof prayed
"
that Es. 42-14 out of the sale-proceeds deposited in the

Court which the defendant took contrary to his right be awarded to him,

by establishment of his prior right and modification of the order of the

16th December 1878.
" Both the lower Courts gave the plaintiff a decree.

On appeal by the defendant to the High Court it was objected on

behalf of the plaintiff that a second appeal in the case would not lie, as the

suit was one of the nature cognizable in a Court of Small Causes.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondent.
JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and STRAIGHT, J.,) was
delivered by

PEARSON J. The plaintiff in this suit merely claims Es. 42-8-0. It

is true that in his plaint he also asks for the amendment of an order

passed in the miscellaneous department on the subject of the distribution

of sale-proceeds. But the prayer is superfluous ; and all that is really

meant is that the distribution made by that order may be nullified by the

decree in this suit, not that that order should be altered. The suit thus

appears to be of the nature of a Small Cause Court suit. Consequently
this appeal is inadmissible and is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

*
Second Appeal No. 1239 of 1879, from a decree of R. G. Carrie, E?q., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 24th June. 1879, affirming a decree of Shah Ahmad-ul-lah,
Munsif of Gorakhpur, dated the 26th February, 1879.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 59.
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1880 3 A. 60.

JPNE 25t CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. KALLU AND ANOTHER. [25th June, 1880.]
TION.

Village watchman Act XLV of\ 1860 (Penal Code), s. 221 Act XVI of 1873 (N.W.P.
Village and Road Police Act), s. 8 Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code), s. 92.

f A, 60.
A ohaukidar, or village-waohman , is not legally bound as a public servant to

apprehend a person accused of committing murder outside the village of [61]
which he is chaukidar, such person not being a proclaimed offender, and
not having been found by him in the act of committing suoh murder, and conse-

quently such ohaukidar, if he refuses to apprehend such person on such charge
at the instance of a private person, is not punishable under s. 221 of the Pena)
Code.

[R., 29 A. 377 (378) = A.W.N. (1907) 94 = 5 Or. L,J. 277 ; 27 C. 366 (367).]

THIS was a case referred to the High Court for orders by Mr. S.

M. Moens, Sessions Judge of Mirzapur, at the request of Mr. G. S. D. Dale,
Magistrate of the Mirzapur District. The nature of the reference appears
from the Sessions Judge's letter of reference, which was as follows :

"
I

have the honour to forward herewith, by request of the Magistrate of the

District, for orders of the High Court, a case decided by Mr. Macmillan,
Superintendent of the Family Domains of the Raja of Benares. The
defendants were charged with an offence under s. 221, Penal Code, in that

they, being village-chaukidars, refused at the request of one Ashraf, a

private person, to apprehend Bahadur on the charge of murder, where-
by the said Bahadur escaped and has since evaded apprehension.
Mr. Macmillarn discharged the defendants on the ground that they were not

legally bound as public servants to apprehend Bahadur ; and s. 8 of Act
XVI of 1873 bears out Mr. Macmillan's view, as the murder was not
committed within the defendants' villages or beats, nor was Bahadur a

proclaimed offender, nor did he commit the homicide in their presence.
But Mr. Dale, the Magistrate, contends that village-chaukidars are police-

officers, within the meaning of s. 92 of Act X of 1872. I cannot agree
with him. The Code recognizes chaukidars under a distinct name, viz.,

that of village-watchmen, in s. 90 ; and the whole tenor of Chapters IX and
X shows that chaukidars were not intended to be included under the term
police-officer, (see ss. 93, 97, 99, 100, 110, 119, 126, 127). Further,
chaukidars are distinctly discriminated from

'

police
'

in s. 47 of the Police
Act V of 1861, where also, as in Act X of 1872, s. 90, they are called
'

village-watchmen." Under the above circumstances I hold that Mr. Mac-
millan's view of the law was correct, and his order of discharge legal, and
that the defendants could not properly be charged under s. 221 of the
Penal Code."

The following order was made by the High Court :

ORDER.

PEARSON, J. I concur with the Sessions Judge in considering.
Mr. Macmillan's view of the law to be correct.
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[62] CEIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson. CRIMINAL
TrrRisnic-

EMPRESS OF INDIA v GOBARDHAN DAS AND ANOTHER.
[26th June, 1880].

TION '

Prosecution for giving false evidence Sanction Act X of 1872, Criminal Procedure a i go
Code, ss. 468, 471.

An instruction to the Magistrate of the District by the Court of Session,
contained in the concluding sentence of its judgment in a case tried by it to

prosecute a person for giving false evidence before it in such case, does not
amount to sanction to a prosecution of such person for such offence, within
the meaning of s. 468 of Act X of 1872, that section supposing a complaint, or

at least an application for sanction for a complaint.

Where a Court thinks that there is sufficient ground for inquiry into a charge
mentioned in ss. 467, 468 or 469 of Act X of 1872, it should proceed under s. 471
of this Act.

Attention of the Court of Session in this case directed to Queen v. Baijoo
Lai (1).

[R., 18 A. 213 (214).]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the revision, .under

s. 297 of Act X of 1872, of an order of Mr. H. G. Keene, Sessions Judge
of Meerut, dated the 17th May, 1880,

"
sanctioning the prosecution of the

petitioners for giving false evidence." It appeared that the petitioners
had been evidence on the behalf of one Shimbu Dial at his trial before the

Sessions Judge for the forgery of a judicial record. The Sessions Judge
convicted Shimbhu Dial of the offence charged against him, disbelieving
the statements of the petitioners. The Sessions Judge concluded his

decision in Shimbhu Dial's case, dated the 17th May, 1880, in these

terms :

"
Let the Magistrate of the District be informed that the Court

sanctions the prosecution of Gobardhan Das and Dwarka Frasad

(petitioners) for false evidence."

The grounds of the application for revision were (i) that there was no
evidence to show that the statements made by the petitioners were false,

and the mere circumstance that the Judge disbelieved their evidence was
not sufficient to warrant the inference that they had given false evidence ;

(ii) that the Judge had failed to comply with the provisions of s. 471 of

Act X of 1872, not having made any preliminary inquiry, or recorded any
proceeding showing that in his opinion an inquiry should be made; that the

Judge's order should have specified the particular false statements [63]
made by the petitioners; and that the Judge's reasons for disbelieving the

evidence of the petitioners were highly conjectural, and it was beyond the

scope and object of the law that prosecutions forgiving false evidence
should be allowed upon such grounds.

Pandit Nand Lai and Shah Assad Ali, for the petitioners.

JUDGMENT.

PEARSON, J. The instruction given to the Magistrate in the conclud-

ing sentence of the judgment of the Sessions Court can scarcely be referred

to s. 468 of the Criminal Procedure Code, which supposes a complaint, or

at least an application for sanction for a complaint. S. 471 of the Code
was doubtless the section under which the Sessions Court should have

(1) 1 C. 450.
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1880 proceeded. But the provisions of that section have been altogether dis-

JUNE 36. regarded. The attention of the Sessions Judge is directed to the remarks
of the learned Judges of the Calcutta High Court in the case of the Queen

CRIMINAL v - Baijoo Lai (1). In disposing of Shombhu Nath's appeals, I have observed

JURISDIC-
'kat there were no sufficient grounds for discrediting the evidence given by
the petitioners on his behalf. I must, therefore, cancel the instruction and
sanction given by the Judge to the Magistrate for their prosecution on a~~
charge of giving false evidence, and direct that any proceedings which may
have been instituted in pursuance thereof be immediately stayed and
abandoned.

3 A. 63.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Straight.

OHOTU (Plaintiff) v. JITAN AND OTHERS (Defendants)*
[28th June, 1880.J

Landholder and Tenant Act XVIII of 1873 (N. W. P. Bent Act), ss 148, 189 Suit
in which right to receive rent is disputed Determination of such right Determina-
tion of proprietary right Appeal.

C sued J for the rent foe certain land, alleging that he was the tenant of such
land and J was his sub-tenant. J disputed C's right to receive rent for such land,
alleging that he was not his sub-tenant, but S's, and had paid such rent to S.
Under the provisions of s. 148 of Act XVIII of 1873, [64] S was made a party to
the suit. The Collector decided on appeal in the suit that S and 'not C was the
tenant of such land, and J was her sub-tenant, and not C's, and had paid such
rent to 8. Held that there was no determination by the Collector of the title

to such land but as incidental to the question who was entitled to receive the
rent, and consequently the decision of the Collector was not appealable to the
District Judge.

[P., 13 A. 364 (365) ; R., 10 A. 347 (349).]

THE plaintiff in this suit sued the defendants Jitan and Bodhan
for Rs. 20-11-0, being rent for land which he alleged was included in land
held by him as a tenant at fixed rates, and was held by those defendants
as his sub-tenants. The suit was instituted under s. 93 of Act XVIII of

1873 in the Court of an Assistant Collector of the Second Class. The
defendants set up as a defence to the suit that the land for which rent was
claimed was not included in the plaintiff's holding and held by them as his

sub- tenants, but was the sir-land of one Sughra Bibi and held by them
under her, and they had paid her the rent claimed.

Sughra Bibi intervened and supported the allegation of the defendants
Jitan and Bodhan, and the Assistant Collector accordingly made her a
defendant in the suit, with reference to s. 148 of Act XVIII of 1873.
The Assistant Collector decided that, although the land was not included
in the plaintiff's holding, but was the sir-land of the defendant Sughra
Bibi, yet the plaintiff held it as a tenant, and the defendants as sub-tenants
under him, and not as sub-tenants under the defendant Sughra Bibi and
gave the plaintiff a decree. On appeal by the defendant, Sughra Bibi,
the Collector decided that the land was not held by the defendants Jitan

Second Appeal No. 1207 of 1879, from a decree of G. E. Knor, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 14th August, 1879, affirming a decree of W. F. Martin, Esq.,
Collector of Jaunpur, dated the 31st October, 1878, modifying a decree of Babu Dabi
Pcasad, Assistant Collector, dated the 25th July, 1878.

(1) 1 C. 450.
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and Bodhan as the plaintiff's sub-tenants, but as the sub-tenants of the

defendant Sughra Bibi, and consequently dismissed the plaintiff's suit.

On appeal by the plaintiff to the District Court, that Court held that an

appeal did not lie to it, its reasons for so holding being as follows :

"
According to the precedent Syud Ghalib Ali v. Khilloo (1) it is clear

that the appeal now presented does not lie to this Court. The determina-

tion by the Collector of any proprietary right in the land is a determina-

tion without jurisdiction and no determination at all, and where there is

no determination on the question of a proprietary title, no appeal lies to

this Court."

[65] On appeal by the plaintiff to the High Court it was contended

on his behalf that the decree of the Collector was appealable to the

District Court, the Collector having determined a question of title, whether

he had jurisdiction to do so or not.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Lalta Prasad and Shah Asad Ali, for the respondents.

The Court (STUART, C.J. and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the following

JUDGMENT.
The plaintiff- appellant's suit in the Court of the Assistant Collector

was disposed of in accordance with the provisions of s. 148 of the Eent

Act, Sughra being joined as a party at the instance of the defendants. No
question of proprietary title to land between parties making conflicting

claims thereto was before either the Assistant Collector or the Collector

for determination, for the plaintiff did not come into Court as a proprietor,

but in the character of a cultivator claiming rent from his shikmis ; and the

simple point to be decided was whether any arrears were due to him or

whether the zamindar had received and enjoyed the rent before and up to

the time of the suit. Incidentally the Revenue Courts had to determine

who was entitled to the rent of the land, but it was open to either party

affected by their decisions to bring a suit in accordance with the proviso

of s. 148 to establish his title in a Civil Court. Under these circumstances

the Judge was clearly wrong in basing his decision on what he calls the

determination by the Collector of a proprietary right in the land, such a

determination being as he says without jurisdiction. No such determina-

tion of proprietary right was given by the Collector, but as incidental to

the question
"
who was entitled to the rent

"
the Collector entertained

and pro tanto decided so much of that question as was necessary for the

purposes of the revenue suit. But the Collector did not decide, and could

not have decided, in any final sense, such question of right, and therefore

the reason assigned by the 'Judge for his order is altogether misleading.

There is at the same time no appeal from the Collector to the Judge,

seeing that the question before the former was simply one under s. 148 of

the Rent Act XVIII of 1873. If a question [66] of title had been raised

before the Collector, the Judge under the proviso to that section of the

Rent Act would clearly have had jurisdiction in the way of appeal to him,

but the question he had to consider was simply that relating to the

recovery of the rent, and the right or title to the land was merely enter-

tained incidentally for the purpose by the Collector, from whose order

there was no appeal to the Judge, and therefore none to this Court. The

present appeal is therefore dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 63.

(1) H.O.B., N.W.P. 1871, 61.
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3 A. 66 (F.B.).

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr Justice Straight.

NATH PEASAD (Plaintiff) v. BAIJ NATH (Defendant).''
. [30th June, 1880.]

Jurisdiction of the Civil and Revenue Courts Act ZVII1 of) 1873 (N.-W.P. Rent Act),
s. 93 (g) Relations resembling contract Act IX of 1872 (Contract Act), ss. 69, 70

Suit of the nature cognizable in Small Cause Court Second appeal Act X of 1877

(Civil Procedure Code), s. 586.

On the death of a dispute arose among her heirs as to the succession to the
share of a village of which she was the recorded proprietor. In January, 1874,
N, who was not one of her heirs, and who was not a share-holder of such village,
was recorded in the revenue register as lambardar in respect of her share, and
was so recorded until February, 1878, when his name was expunged, and the
name of B, who was one. of the heirs, was recorded as the proprietor of FUCQ
share. N subsequently sued B to recover Rs. 70-13-4, being the amount which
he had paid on account of revenue in respect of such share during the period
between January, 1874, and February, 1878, instituting suchsuit in a Civil

Court (Munsif). Held that the suit was not one cognizable in a Revenue
Court under s. 93 (g) of Act XVIII of 1873, but one cognizable in a Civil Court.
Held also that the suit was one for damages under s. 70 of Act IX of 1872,
within the meaning of s. 6 of Act XI of 1865, and accordingly of the nature

cognizable in a Court of Small Causes, and no second appeal in the suit would lie.

DiBB., 9 C. 395 (397) ; N.F , 7 C. 605 (607) ; P., 4 A. 134 (135) ; 4 A. 152 (153) ; Appr.,
15 C. 652 (656) (F.B.) ; R., 12 C. 213 (217) ; D., 8 C. 113 (116).

THIS was a suit instituted in the Court of the Munsif of Bansgaon
in which the plaintiff claimed

"
Rs. 70-13-4, principal and interest, of

revenue paid by him on account of the share of Kaula Kuari, deceased, in

the village of Madanpur." The [67] plaintiff stated the following

particulars regarding his claim : Kaula Kuari held a five-anna four-pie

share in the village of Madanpur ; she died childless, and on her death her

heirs disputed the succession to her estate ; in order to secure the payment
of revenue, the plaintiff, a stranger, was recorded in the column of

lambardars in respect of her share, under an order dated the 28th January,
1874 ; from that time to the 6th February, 1878, the plaintiff, without

being in possession, paid the revenue due from Kaula Kuari : on the 28th

February, 1878, the defendant's name was recorded as her heir in the

khewat pattidari and revenue register, and the plaintiff's name was
expunged : the defendant is now in possession of the share, and the

plaintiff should recover from the defendant the revenue paid by him,

together with interest." It was stated by the defendant in defence of the

suit that
"
the plaintiff had been in possession of the share of Kaula Kuari

and had paid the revenue because he had been in possession, and that the

defendant was only entitled to a one-fourth share of Kaula Kuari's share,

and consequently the claim for the revenue of the whole share was unjust."
The Munsif held that the defendant had failed to prove

"
by any

document
"

that the plaintiff had been in possession of Kaula Kuari's

share ; and that the plaintiff was entitled to recover from the defendant
all he had paid, inasmuch as the defendant's name was recorded in respect
of the whole of that share ; and gave the plaintiff a decree for the money

* Second Appeal No. 1091 of 1879, from a decree of R. G. Currie, Esq., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 29th July, 1879, reversing a decree of Maulvi Hafiz Rahim,
Muneif of Bansgaon, dated the 25th April, 1879.
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claimed by him. On appeal by the defendant the District Judge held,

with reference to s. 93 (g) of Act XVIII of 1873, that the suit was not

cognizable in the Civil, but; in the Kavenue Courts, and set aside

the Munaif's decree and dismissed the suit. The District Judge further

decided as follows :

"
Then again, the plaintiff was put in possession

because of disputes about the property, and hence he was answerable for

all collections of rent, and should have shown how and to whom he
rendered account, and he should have deducted his own payments for

revenue and made over the balance to the rightful party on rendering
possession to him. Moreover, defendant is not the proper party to sue,

for his share since obtained is one-fourth only of the said property, and
he did not get mesne profits for those very months and years but only
possession after them."

68J On appeal by the plaintiff to the High Court it was contended
that the suit was cognizable in the Civil Courts.

The Division Bench (STUART, C. J. and SPANKIE, J.) before which
the appeal came, referred to the Full Bench the questions stated in the
order of reference, which was as follows :

STUART, C. J. Two very important questions are raised in this

appeal, and I propose to refer them for decision to the Full Bench of the

Court. The first question is whether the jurisdiction for the case is the

Civil or Revenue Court, and the second is whether, if the forum is the

Civil Court, the case should be beard and determined by the Munsif, or by
the Small Cause Court. The rulings on both questions, not only by this

Court, but by the other High Courts, are not, as I view them, altogether
consistent, and it would, I think, be very desirable to review and finally

determine for ourselves the law on both the questions.

SPANKIE, J. Assuming that the suit was cognizable by the Revenue
Court, there was no appeal to the Judge, the claim being under Rs. 100
and there being no conflicting claims determined between the parties as to

the proprietary title to land. But the Full Bench decision in Ham Dial
v. Gulab Singh (1) seems in point, and according to that ruling the Munsif
had jurisdiction, and therefore the Judge had in appeal, and I would hold
his decree dismissing the suiu to be correct. But I find that the Honor-
able Chief Justice wishes that the Full Bench decision referred to should
be reconsidered, and I am quite willing that this should be done, as I

dissented from it. Moreover, there is another question as to whether, if

the Civil Court has jurisdiction, the Court in which the suit should be
tried is not the Small Cause Court, and though I believe that we hold
cases of contribution to be triable by the regular Civil Court, there are

rulings which point toa difference. Besides, the new Contract Act may
have some bearing upon the question.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.
[69] The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.
\

STUART, G. J. I substantially concur in the opinion which has been

adopted by my colleagues in this reference.

The two questions submitted to us are (i) whether the jurisdiction
for the case is the Civil or the Revenue Court, and (ii) whether if the

(1) 1 A. 26.
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Civil Court has the jurisdiction, such civil jurisdiction is that of the

Munsif or of 'the Small Cause Court. It appears that, while a dispute

among those claiming as heirs to the property in suit in consequence of

Kaula Kuari having died childless and a dispute as to the succession to

the property having arisen among the family, an arrangement was made
with the plaintiff, a stranger, that his name should be entered in the

register of lambardars, and that he should pay the revenue due from the

property, and this he did from the 28th January, 1874, till the 6th

February, 1878, that is, he paid the revenue leviable from the property for

upwards of four years. The family dispute about the succession appears
to have been brought to a termination, for on the 28th of the same month
of February, 1878, the name of the defendant was entered as heir in the

khewat and revenue register and that of the plaintiff expunged, and the

defendant is now in possession. The plaintiff who, as I have said, was
a stranger and held no share in the village, has therefore brought this

suit for recovery of the money so advanced by him, filing it in the Court

of the Munsif. The Judge considers that in adopting this course he was
mistaken, that the Munsif bad not jurisdiction to entertain the case,

and that he should have proceeded in the Revenue Court. In support of

this view the Judge refers to s. 93 (g) of the Rent Act XVIII of 1873,
but in this view of the law I cannot concur. The portion of s. 93 referred

to applies only to
"
suits by lambardars for arrears of Government

revenue, payable through them by the co-sharers whom they represent,
and for village-expenses and other dues for which the co-sharers may be

responsible to the lambardars." In the present case, however, the plaintiff

was in no such position. He was not a share-holder in any sense, but a

stranger whose name had been entered in the register of lambardars for the

mere purpose of meeting the Government revenue pending the dispute

among the family to the succession to the property, and therefore s. 93 (g}

has no application to [70] him, and he cannot therefore be regarded as

amenable to the jurisdiction of the Revenue Court. The plaintiff was
therefore entitled to bring his suit in the Civil Court, and the Civil Courts

having jurisdiction, exclusive jurisdiction, is the Small Cause Court, this

being a claim clearly within the meaning of s. 69 of the Contract Act. But

being a suit of that nature there is under s. 586 of the Procedure Code
no second appeal to this Court, and therefore the decision of the Judge
cannot be interfered with by any form of appeal. But as such a result

must cau?e gross injustice, the money being due and the opinion of the

Judge on the question of jurisdiction obviously wrong, the plaintiff would
be well advised, when the case comes on again before the referring

Bench, to apply to this Court under s. 622 of the Procedure Code and
for such remedy as can thus be afforded.

STRAIGHT, J. (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J., concurring) The
simple question for determination in this reference is whether the suit

brought by the plaintiff-appellant was of the nature cognizable by a Court
of Small Causes. If this be answered in the affirmative, then under the

terms of s. 586 of Act X of 1877, no second appeal lies to this Court
from the decision of the Zilla Court. The following are the material

facts : One Kaula Kuari had a five-anna four-pie share in the village of

Madanpur. Upon her death disputes arose among her heirs, of whom
the defendant-respondent was one, and thereupon the plaintiff, who was
not a share- holder in the village, was on the 28th January, 1874, entered
in the revenue records as lambardar of the share of the deceased and so

continued until the 28th February, 1878, when the name of the respondent,
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as heir, was substituted. Between 1874 and 1878 the appellant had
paid various sums for revenue due in respect of the five-anna four-pie
share of the village of Madanpur, and it was to recover these amounts
from the respondent that the present suit was brought on the 5th

February, 1879. The Munsif decreed the claim, but on appeal his decision
was reversed by the Judge, who held that cl. (g) of s. 93 of Act XVIII of

1873 applied, and that the appellant should have gone to the Eevenue and
not to the Civil Court. It may be remarked that, although be disposed
of the case on the question of jurisdiction, the officiating Judge seems to
have [71] entertained and dealt with the facts. In my opinion, he was
wrong in holding that the suit fell within the description of the section of
the Bent Act already adverted to. Between the appellant and the respond-
ent the relations of lambardar and co-sharer in the proper sense of the term
never existed. The former, a stranger to the village of Madanpur, was
simply placed in vicarious charge of the share of the deceased, under what
provision of the law is not very clear, until the right of inheritance should
be determined, and though nominally he was designated lambardar, ho
cannot be said ever actually to have held towards the respondent the
position contemplated by cl. (g), s. 93 of Act XVIII of 1873. Moreover,
at the time he brdught the suit his name had been expunged from the
revenue record, and his temporary connection with the five-anna four-pie
share of Kaula Kuari had terminated. It therefore appears to me that
the officiating Judge was in error in holding the appellant's suit to be one
for the Eevenue Court.

But now comes the real and important question, was it of a nature
cognizable by a Court of Small Causes or, in other words, does it fall

within the terms of s. 6 of Act XI of 1865. No doubt there are many
cases to be found in our reports in which it has been held that a suit for
contribution cannot be brought in the Court of Small Causes, and a notable
judgment by Sir Barnes Peacock in 1867 may be found in Eambux
Chittangeo v. Madhoosoodun Paul Chaudhri (l), though it is right to add
that there is also one of the Madras High Court in 1870, Govind Muneya
Tiruyan v. Bapu (2), which is directly adverse. I think, however, that
neither of those important decisions should have any bearing or influence
one way or other on the determination of the question before the Court.
They were both of them delivered before the passing of Act IX of 1872,
when legislation had not stepped in with plain language to give distinct

vitality and effect to certain relations between parties out of whose
moral obligations one to another a legal fiction had grown up for

implying a contract, and, while, as learned expositions of law, they may
be read with interest and advantage, for practical purposes to the point
under consideration they are obsolete and irrelevant. Chapter V of the
Contract Act provides for

"
certain relations resembling those created by

[72] contract," and ss. 69 and 70 seem especially framed to meet cases
in which, while no contract can be said actually to exist (and to imply
one would involve a resort to legal fiction), justice and equity require
that a person, for whom an act has been done or money has been
paid by another of which he enjoys the benefit, such other not intending
to do the act or make the payment gratuitously, should re-imburse
or compensate the person doing such act or making such payment.
Consequently these two sections create a statutable duty or, in other
words, turn a natural into a legal obligation in the person for whom the

(1) 7 W. E. 377, (2) 5 M.H.C.E. 200.
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act has been done or the payment has been made towards the person

doing such act and making such payment, and the latter may call upon

the former to fulfil such duty and obligation, and if he fail to discharge it,

he will be responsible in damages for the breach. In the present case the

plaintiff paid the revenue for the defendants lawfully, that is, for a lawful

purpose ; he did not intend to do so gratuitously, and the defendant has

adopted and enjoyed the benefit of the payments. The position of the

parties, therefore, directly falls within the terms of s. 70 of the Contract

Act. The plaintiff's suit accordingly was in reality one for damages, the

measure of which will be the amount he has actually paid, and as such

was of the nature cognizable by a Small Cause Court, the amount sought

to be recovered being under Bs. 500 ; s. 586 of the Civil Procedure Code

consequently applies, and no second appeal can be had from the decision

of the officiating Judge to this Court.

3 A. 72 = 5 Ind, Jar. 488.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

RAM SEVAK DAS (Plaintiff) v. BAGHUBAR BAI AND OTHERS

(Defendants)* [7th July, 1880.]

Hindu LawJoint Hindu family Alienation Liability of the joint undivided family

property for family debts Sale in execution of decree against one member of

family property Bights of other members.

During the minority of S, a member of a joint Hindu family consisting of

himself, his father J, and his uncle fl, and while he was living under the natural

[73] guardianship of his father R, sued Jand H, but not S, as the heirs of P, S's

grandfather, and as the heads and representatives of the joint family, to recover

a joint family debt incurred to R by P, before S's birth, by the sale of the joint

family estate which had been hypothecated by P as security foe the payment of

such debt. R obtained a decree in this suit against J and H for such debt,

such decree directing the sale of the joint family estate for the satisfaction of the

debt. In the execution of such decree the rights and interests of J and H in

such estate were put up for sale and were purchased by B, who took possession

of such estate. Held, in a suit by S to recover his share of the joint family

estate, that, under the circumstances, it must be held that the decree against J

and H was made against them as representing the joint family, and therefore

such decree was properly executable against such estate, notwithstanding that S

was not formally brought on the record of the suit in which such decree was

made, and S could not recover his share of such estate. Bissessur Lall Sahoo

v. Luchmessur Singh (1) followed : Deenayal Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (2)

distinguished.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Spankie, for the appellant.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff's grandfather Pragash Bai borrowed a

sum of money from the defendants Nos. 3, 4 and 5, respondents before us,

Second Appeal, No. 257 of 1880, from a decree of Bai Bhagwan Prasad, Subordi-

nate Judge of Azamgarh. dated the 16th December, 1879, affirming a decree of Maulvi

Kamar-ud-din Ahmad, Munsil of Azamgarh, dated the llth October, 1879.

(1) 6 I.A. 233. (3) 3 C, 198,
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by deed dated llth September, 1865, before the birth of plaintiff, and
mortgaged certain ancestral property as security for the loan. In 1875,
when plaintiff was a minor living under tho natural guardianship of hig

father Jasram Rai, the respondents above mentioned brought a suit against
Jasram Rai and his brother Harsukh Rai, as heirs of Pragash Rai, for the

recovery of the money lent by sale of the property mortgaged, and obtain-

ed a decree on 21st November, 1875 ; and they executed their decree

by attaching and selling the mortgaged property, and became the purcha-
sers on the 20fch March, 1876, and obtained possession of the property.
The plaintiff has brought the present suit to recover his share of the

property on the ground that the sale cannot affect more than Jasram Rai's
and Harsukh Rai's [74] interests. The Courts below have dismissed
the suit, and we find no reason to interfere.

The money for recovery of which the respondents' suit was brought;
was borrowed by plaintiff's grandfather before plaintiff's birth for the pur-
pose of releasing from liability to sale certain ancestral family property ;

the debt was therefore clearly a debt which plaintiff is bound to pay, and
for which the ancestral property is liable, and we cannot allow the
contention raised that, looking at the proceedings taken by the respondents
in the suit they brought in 1875 against Harsukh Rai and Jasram
Rai, and the decree obtained by them, and the sale-proceedings, the

respondents bought only the interests of Jasram Rai and Harsukh
Rai. It may be that plaintiff was not formally brought on the record
of that case as a defendant under the guardianship of his father, but
at the time he was a minor, necessarily under the guardianship of
his father, who was admittedly the head of a joint Hindu family,
and the suit was brought against his father and his uncle as the heirs of

Pragash Rai. It is presumable that the heirs were sued as heads and
representatives of the joint family, and indeed there is no reason to doubt
the fact, and the suit was brought ostensibly and in fact to recover a
debt for which the family was liable, and the relief sought was to recover
the debt by sale of the ancestral property mortgaged, and the decree was
made for the sale of the property. Under these circumstances, it must be
held that the decree was passed against Jasram Rai and Harsukh Rai as

representing the joint family in respect of a joint debt of the family, and
was properly executable against the joint ancestral property, and the plaint-
iff cannot recover the property sold in execution. In thus deciding this case
we consider we are doing no more than giving effect to the principle laid
down in Bissessur Lall Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (1) . Two decrees had
been obtained against a member of a joint Hindu family as heir of his

grandfather to recover a debt for which the joint family was liable, and the
question was whether the entire family property, which had been sold in

execution, was liable under the decrees passed against the judgment-debtor
only, It was held to be liable. Their Lord- [73] ships held that, the family
being joint, it was to be presumed that the suit was brought against
the member of the family as representing the family ; and they observed,
looking to the substance of the cases and the decrees,

"
they are substan-

tially decrees in respect of a joint debt of the family and against the
representative of the family, and may be properly executed against the
joint family property" ; and they add :

"
The Court will look at the

substance of the transaction in execution proceedings, and will not be

(1) 6 I. A. 233,

51



3 All. 76 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

disposed to set aside an execution upon mere technical grounds when

they find that it is substantially right."

The case of Deendyal Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (1) has been cited

as an authority for an opposite view to the one we take. But the facts of

that case may not be similar ;
it is not clear, for instance, from the

report of that case whether the decree in the suit had been passed against

property other than that which it was sought to sell in execution, and

the auction-purchaser appears not to have been considered a bona fide

purchaser for value under the circumstances. We dismiss the appeal

with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 75.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

BEHARI BHAGAT (Defendant) v. BEGAM BIBI AND OTHERS

(Plaintiffs).* [19th July, 1880.]

Appeal Act Xof 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 540.

The plaintiffs, the widow and son respectively of N, deceased, claimed im*

moveable property inherited from his father by N, and also immoveable property

which had devolved upon N. from his brother, who had predeceased him, and

mesne profits of such properties. The Court of first instance, finding that the

claim to the forrrer property was admitted, and that to the latter was not denied,

but resisted as barred by s. 13 of Act X of
r !877, and holding it not to be so

barred, made a decree returning the plaint to the plaintiffs that they might after

correcting it file it either in the Revenue Court in regard to the profits of the

former property, or in the Civil Court for possession of the latter property. Held

that, although the claim of the plaintiffs was not either decreed or dismissed,

yet as the right and title asserted by them to such properties was implicitly

recognised by such decree, the defendants were entitled to appeal from it.

[76] THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of

this report in the judgment of the High Court.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Shah Asad Alt, for the respondents.

The judgment of the High Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.)

so far as it is material, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.

PEARSON, J. The suit is for proprietary possession of certain shares

in certain mahals and of some sir-lands, and for mesne profits of the shares

and damages in respect of the sir-lands from 1283 Fasli. The plaintiffs

claim the share inherited from his father by Niamat Ali, the deceased

husband of the female and father of the male plaintiff, and also a share

which had devolved upon Niamat Ali from his brother Torab Ali who

predeceased him. The lower Court, finding that the claim to Niamat

Ali's original share was admitted, and that to the share derived from

Torab Ali was not denied, but resisted as barred by s. 13, Act X of 1877,

and holding it not to be so barred, thought it proper to
"
return the plaint

to the plaintiff that she may after correcting it file it either in the Revenue

First Appeal, No. 15 of 18SO, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Majid Khan, Sub-

ordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 16th July 1879.

(1) 8 0. 198.
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Court in regard to the profits of the share owned by her in her own right,

or in the Civil Court only for possession of the residuary share and its

mesne profits." i

The anomalous nature of the lower Court's final order has raised a

question as to the admissibility of the appeal preferred here by the defend-

ant. It was contended by the respondent's pleader that the appellant
was not injured by the decree and had no right to appeal from it. The
claim of the plaintiffs is not indeed either decreed or dismissed in terms ;

but in effect the right and title asserted by them to the shares which form
the subject of their claim is implicitly recognized as entitling them to sue

by an amended plaint for profits or possession in the Bevenue or the

Civil Court. This being so, we cannot say that the present appeal is

inadmissible, and we proceed to dispose of it.

3 A. 77.

[77] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Straight.

IKBAL BEGAM (Defendant) v. GOBIND PRASAD (Plaintiff).*

[20th July, 1880.]

Vendor and purchaser Contract of Sale.

The vendor of certain immoveable property agreed to sell such property and the

purchaser agreed to purchase it on the understanding that the purchaser should
retain a part of the purchase-money and therewith discharge certain bond-debts
due by the vendor for the payment of which such property was hypothecated in

the bonds. On such understanding the vendor executed a conveyance of such

property to the purchaser. Held, in a suit by the purchaser for the possession
of such property in virtue of such conveyance, that, the purchaser not having
paid such bond-debts or done anything to account for such part of the purchase-
money according to such understanding, the contract of sale had not been com-
pleted and the suit was therefore not maintainable.

[Digs., 11 A. 244 (249, 250) ; Rel., 7 Ind. Cas. 541 (543) =

222 (225).]

6 N.L.R. 98(101) ; R., 14 B.

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of a village called Pheri
in virtue of a deed of sale executed in his favour by the defendant on the
29bh June, 1876, and registered on the 25th August 1876. This deed
declared that out of the purchase-money, Bs. 16,000, Bs. 14,000 remained
with the plaintiff to be paid in satisfaction of three bonds dated severally
the 15th August, 1868, the 14th October, 1869, and the 15th April, 1871,
in which the property conveyed was hypothecated, and that the defendant
had received Bs. 2,000 in cash. In his plaint the plaintiff alleged as

follows: "In part payment of the consideration-money Bs. 900 was
paid, to the vendor after the execution of the sale-deed and before its

registration, and Bs. 1,100 was paid to the vendor subsequent to registra-
tion : thus the defendant-vendor received in part of the purchase-money
Es. 2,000 in cash, and the vendor left with the plaintiff-vendee Bs. 14,000
for liquidation of debts for which the said village together with other

property stood pledged : in this way the vendor received the whole of

the purchase- money, and a detail of the payment of the consideration-

money, as well as of the debts to the payment of which Bs. 14,000 were

*
First Appeal, No. 61 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi Sami-ul-lah Eban, Subor-

dinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 31st March, 1879.
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credited, is given below : the defendant-vendor, on receipt of Rs. 1,100,
made over the sale-deed to the plaintiff and put him in proprietary pos-
session of the village : he remained in possession of the village for a few
months and collected rent from the tenants, paid the revenue- [78]
instalments to the Government, and sold the dhak and beri produce in

the said village; the defendant visited the said village in March 1877, and

forcibly dispossessed the plaintiff therefrom, and on the 9th April, 1877,
she stated in the case of mutation of names that she had not given pos-
session to the plaintiff : accordingly the Assistant Collector, on this very

ground, on the said date, refused to effect mutation of names in the

plaintiff's favour, and his decision was affirmed on appeal on the 9bh June,
1877 : this is the cause of action which the plaintiff has against the

defendant."

The defendant stated in her written statement that she had only
consented to sell the property in suit

"
for the purpose of liquidating the

bond-debts mentioned in the sale-deed, for preventing the accumulation of

interest on the said debts, and for freeing herself from liabilities," and
that the plaintiff had agreed to pay the bond-debts and to cause the bonds
to be returned to her, but had failed to carry out his agreement. She
further stated as follows :

"
Consequently the sale transaction remained

incomplete, and it was on this very account that the defendant neither

gave possession of the property to the plaintiff, nor obtained mutation of

names; now the plaintiff, who having fraudulently caused the sale-deed to

be executed by the defendant's agent took it, and for whose fault and
breach of promise the sale was not concluded and completed, is not

competent, in point of justice and according to law, to claim possession of

the property in suit in virtue of the said sale : granting that the sale-trans-

action has not become void, still until the plaintiff causes the bonds to

be returned, he cannot, in point of justice, be entitled to the possession
of the disputed property yielding an annual income of more than Rs. 700

by paying only Rs. 2,000 : the plaintiff's dishonest motive, his fraudulent

practice, and his breach of promise are evident from the circumstance that,

even up to this time, he has not expressed his readiness to pay off the

debts, to cause the said bonds to be returned, and to free the defendant

from the said debts."

The Court of first instance gave the plaintiff a decree for the posses-

sion of the property, the material portion of its decision being as follows :

"
Leaving out of consideration the particulars of the transaction of

Rs. 14,000, the Court is of opinion that, as the sale [79] deed was
executed, and registration also completed, and Rs. 2,000 out of the

purchase-money was also received, the sale-transaction was undoubtedly
complete. Even if Rs. 14,000 be held not to have been paid, still that

cannot affect the completion or validity of the sale-transaction. The
defendant is not competent to ignore the sale or declare it to be null,

supposing there was any such condition as is alleged by the defendant

(the existence of which is not proved), and in consequence of its non-

fulfilment the defendant suffered a loss, having had to pay interest on the

money she was not bound to pay ; in that case the defendant should have
instituted a suit for damages or one of some other kind, as she thought
proper. The sale-transaction, which was altogether conclusive cannot be

objected to by her. Therefore, the Court is of opinion that the sale-

transaction was valid and had become conclusive. The defendant's

objections against it are not proved and are wrong. The plaintiff's state-

ment in respect of possession and his subsequent dispossession is in the
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opinion of the Court untrue. The plaintiff is not proved to have held

possession. But this creates no defect which could bar the plaintiff's

claim for possession being decreed."

The defendant appealed to the High Court, the principal grounds of

appeal being (i) that the plaintiff, having by means of a proviso which be

did not mean to perform, induced the defendant to execute the deed of

sale, had been guilty of fraud, and was not entitled to any relief; and

(ii) that the plaintiff, having failed to perform his part of the contract of

sale was not entitled to a decree under that contract, and his suit should

have been dismissed.

Mr. Conlan and Mir Zahur Husain, for the appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Pra&ad, for the respondent.
The judgment of the High Court (STUART, C. J. and STRAIGHT, J.)

so far as it related to the above contention was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
This is a first appeal in which the defendant-appellant complains of

the judgment of the Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, by which that

officer allowed the plaintiff's claim under a sale-deed, dated 29th June,

1876, and registered on the 25bh August, 1876, on the ground of the

plaintiff's failure to perform [80] his part of the contract, that the sale-

transaction is therefore incomplete, and that the plaintiff was not entitled

to the possession of the property which he claims.

As the appellant desires our judgment on the merits of the case, the

first two reasons of appeal disputing the legality of the registration of the

deed of sale are not pressed by his counsel, and it is unnecessary for ua
therefore to express our opinion on the validity or otherwise of the regis-

tration that was made On the merits we
are clearly of opinion that the defendant's contention is right and that

this appeal must be allowed. The views of the Subordinate Judge on the

transaction between the plaintiff and defendant are entirely conjectural,

and are not only inconsistent with the admitted facts which led to the

contract of sale, but are positively disproved by the evidence. The con-

sideration in the sale-deed was Rs. 16,000, Rs. 2,000 of which was paid
in cash, and the remaining Rs. 14,000 were to be applied by the plaintiff

towards the payment and discharge of the three bonds dated respectively

15th August, 1868, 14th October, 1869, and 15th April, 1871. If this engage-
ment had been fulfilled by the plaintiff, it would have been bis duty to

have returned the discharged bonds to the defendant : but this he has not

done, nor has he paid the bond-debts, or done anything to account for the

Rs. 14,000 in the manner provided by the sale-deed. In fact the plaintiff

himself does not even* allege in his plaint that he has applied the Rs. 14,000
in this manner, while one of his own witnesses, one Assad Ali, a mukhtar,
makes a statement in his deposition which may explain the plaintiff's

failure to apply the Rs. 14,000 as stipulated in the sale-deed. This

witness says that he had learnt that there was money due by the plaintiff

to Sheo Prasad (since deceased), and he had learnt this from Debi Dial,

Sheo Prasad's son, and he adds that he had learnt this fact before as well

as after the execution of the deed by the defendant to the plaintiff. He
then goes on to say :

"
In my opinion the nature of the account was this,

that Gobind Prasad was imprisoned by the Nawab of Rampur for default

of payment of revenue, and Sheo Prasad had paid that amount, and Gobind
Prasad had promised that he would give credit for that amount in the

account of the joint bonds, and this was the account which could not
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be adjusted." In other [81] words, the plaintiff had used the defendant's
bonds for his own benefit on account of his indebtedness to Shoo Prasad,
and afterwards to Debi Dial, and not as he had arranged with the defendant.
The contract between the plaintiff and defendant was therefore incomplete,
and indeed merely inchoate, and the property, possession of which he claims,
did not pass to him. On this subject our attention was directed to Sugden's
Vendors and Purchasers, 14th ed., p. 241, where it is laid down that
"
a purchaser cannot maintain an action for breach of contract without

having tendered a conveyance, and the purchase-money ;" which appears
directly in point in the present case ; for here, although there was an
intended contract and the execution of a conveyance or sale-deed, there

has been a manifest withholding of the purchase-money, and therefore the

plaintiff cannot maintain his suit. The Subordinate Judge has taken an

entirely erroneous view of the case, and we must reverse his judgment
and decree, and allow the present appeal with costs in both Courts.

Appeal allowed.

3 A, 81.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

MUHAMMED ABU JAPAR (Plaintiff) v. WALI MOHAMMED
AND OTHERS (Defendants).* [20th July, 1880.J

Jurisdiction of Civil and Revenue Courts Act XVlll 0/1873 (N.W tP. Rent Act), ss. 10,
36, 39, 95 Ejectment of tenant Determination of nature and class of tenancy-
Determination of title Res judicata.

A suit for a declaration that the defendant holds an estate paying revenue to

Government as a manager subject to ejectment at will, and not under a perpetual
lease at a fixed rate of rent, and for the defendant's ejectment, is one cognizable
by the Civil Courts.

In such a suit, if the relationship of landholder and tenant between the parties
be established, then the Revenue Court only can make an order for the defend-
ant's ejectment, or for determining the nature and class of his tenure, that is to

eav, whether he is a tenant at fixed rates within the meaning of s. 4 of Act
XVIII of 1873, or an ex-proprietary tenant, or an occupancy-tenant, or a tenant,
without a right of occupancy.
The question of title raised in such a suit is not concluded by the orders of

the Revsnue Courts establishing the relationship of landlord and tenant [82]
between the parties, on an application having been made by the defendant
under s. 39 of Act XVIII of 1873, upon a notice having been served upon him by
the plaintiff under s. 36 of that Act, objecting to his ejsctment,

[R., 15 A. 387 (389) (P.B.) ; A.W.N. (1882) 58 ; D., 7 A. 148 (151).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the order of the High Court remanding the case to the lower

appellate Court.

Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.
Pandit Btshambhar Nath, Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, and

Mir Akbar Husain, for the respondents.

Second Appeal, No. 1183 of 1879, from a decree of H. D. Willook, Esq., Judge
of Azamgarh. dated the 9th September, 1879

, reversing a decree of Maulvi Kumar-ud-
din Ahmad, Munsif of Azungarh, dated the llth June, 1879.
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The High Court (Ox.DPIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) made the follow-

ing order of remand :

OLDFIBLD, J. The plaintiff avers that he holds by purchase a

two-anna share out of eight annas in mauza Damri Makhdumpur, and
that the defendants, who are in possession of the eight-annas share, hold

the same as managers for the proprietors, paying to the latter the profits,

but with liability to be ejected at will ; and the plaintiff seeks to have it

declared that defendants have no sort of proprietary right such as it is

alleged they have set up ; and he asks that they may be ejected from the

two-annas share belonging to plaintiff, and he also seeks to recover

mesne profits. The material answer made by the defendants is that they are

not managers on behalf of plaintiff or the zamindars, but have ever since

the fifth settlement, or ninety-three years ago, held the property on a

perpetual lease under a mushakhasidari pattah, or lease, on payment of

a fixed rent, and are not liable to be ejected ; that the plaintiff has already
taken proceedings in the Eevenue Court to eject them under s. 36,

Act XVIII of 1873, without success ; and that the order then passed is

final and conclusive ; and that the Civil Court cannot take cognizance of

this suit with reference to the provisions of ss. 96, 197, and 199 of

Act XVIII of 1873. There was a plea also that the sale-deed by which
the former zamindars conveyed to plaintiff a two-anna share expressly
reserved the defendants' rights. The Court of first instance held that the

defendants had not proved any such tenure as they assert: on the con-

trary, the evidence shows that they held the property under different

tenures at different times, paying varied sums by way of rent; that it had
been held [83] in mortgage from 1215 to 1227 Fasli, and from 1228 to

1231 Fasli had been held in mortgage by Jammu, defendants' ancestor,

after which the same person held it under a simple lease from 1234 to 1238

Fasli at Ks. 215, and subsequently there was a lease to one Chedan from

1240 to 1244 Fasli. The Court also considered the order in the settlement

department conclusive against any such right as defendants now set up,

and the suit was decreed.

The defendants now before us appealed to the Judge, urging similar

grounds as those taken in the Court of first instance. The Judge has

dismissed the suit on the ground that the plaintiff can maintain no suit for

a declaration of his right, since the orders in the revenue department in the

proceedings taken under s. 36, Act XVIII of 1873, are conclusive on the

question of the relative position of the parties, and that position having
been held to be one of landlord and tenant, the further claim for ejectment
cannot be maintained.

The decision of the Judge cannot be upheld. The claim, as it will be

seen from the mention of it already given, is for a declaration that defend-

ants held the share as managers only liable to ejectment at will, and are

not in the position they set up of holders under any sort of perpetual lease

at fixed rates of rent. The question is obviously a matter peculiarly within

the jurisdiction of a Civil Court to determine. S. 95, Act XVIII of 1873,
enacts that no Courts other than Courts of Eevenue shall take cognizance
of any dispute or matter on which any application of the nature mentioned
in that section might be made ; and amongst them are applications to

determine the nature and class of a tenant's tenure under s. 10, and applica-

tions to eject a tenant under ss. 35 and 36. But this law cannot apply
to this suit as brought, where no tenancy on the part of the defendants is

really admitted, and where relief is sought against an alleged assertion by
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defendants of a proprietary right. There is nothing therefore in the Eent Act
to prevent a Civil Court from determining what is the actual status of the
parties. If a tenancy be established, then of course it is only the Eevenue
Court that can make any order either for ejectment or for determining
the nature arid class of the tenant's tenure under s. 10, that is, whether
[84] he is a tenant at fixed rates (i.e., within the meaning of s. 4), or an
ex-proprietary tenant, or an occupancy-tenant, or a tenant without a right
of occupancy ; but any question as to the terms on which a tenant may
be holding, not properly coming within the provisions of s. 10, would not
be one exclusively within a Revenue Court's cognizance. Looking there-
fore to the claim and the relief sought for a declaration of right, there is

nothing to prevent a Civil Court determining it. Nor do the proceedings
already taken in the Settlement Court and the Revenue Court bar the

Judge from deciding the question of title raised. It appears that in 1873
the present plaintiff applied to the Settlement Officer to have defendants'
names expunged from the registers as perpetual lessees, and an order was
passed that they were not holding under a perpetual lease, and that their
rent was not of a fixed character. This order cannot affect this suit.

The proceedings in the Revenue Court were commenced on an application
made by defendants under s. 39, Act XVIII of 1873, (on whom plaintiff

appears to have served a notice under s. 36), objecting to plaintiff's

ejecting them. The Assistant Collector held defendants were meretenants-
at-will since 1837, and liable to be ejected. The Commissioner on the
other hand held they were not tenants at all within the meaning of s. 36,
as they did not pay rent ; and on final appeal to the Board it was held
that they were .tenants with rights of occupancy and not> liable to be

ejected under s. 36. But the order passed in these proceedings is not
final on the question of title raised in the suit before us. This point has
been already determined by the Full Bench of this Court in Shimbhu
Narain Singh v. Bachcha (1).

The Judge must decide the issue as to the position of the defendants
whether they are merely managers of the property without possession of

any proprietary or tenancy right and as such are liable to be ejected, or
whether tbey are lessees holding under a lease in perpetuity at a fixed rent.

The case is remanded for trial of this issue and ten days will be allowed
on submission of the finding for objections.

Cause remanded.

3 A. 85 (F.B.).

[85] FULL BENCH.
Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

RAJ BAHADUR (Plaintiff} v. BIRMHA SINGH (Defendant).
*

[26fch July, 1880.]
Jurisdiction of Civil and Revenue Courts, Act XVIII of 1873 (N. W.P. Bent Act), ss, 44,

93 Landholder and Tenant Rea judioata Improvement by Tenant Well.

A suit in which the matter in dispute is whether a landholder is entitled to
demolish a well construoted by a tenant is not one cognizable in the Revenue
Courts but in the Civil Courts.

Second Appeal, No. 211 of 1880, from a decree of J.H. Prinsep, Esq., Judge of
Cawnpore, dated the llth December, 1879, affirming a decree of Pandit Kashi Narain,
Munaif of Fatebpur, dated the 4th September, 1873.

(1) 9 A. 200.
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The decision of a Revenue Court, in a suit by a landholder against a tenant

under s. 93(6) of Act XVIII of 1873 for the ejectment of the tenant on the

ground of misconduot in constructing a well, that the tenant could not be ejected
from his holding without compensation being given to him for his outlay in con-

structing it, is not a determination of the landholder's right to demolish the well

as having been constructed by a person not having a right to construct it, and

consequently such decision is not a bar to a suit by the landholder in the Civil

Court for the demolition of the well as having been so constructed.

8. 44, Act XVIII of 1873, implicitly authorizes tenants of all classes to construct

wells for the improvement of the land held by them, and therefore, where a well

constructed by a tenant benefits the land held by him, a suit by the landholder

in the Civil Court for its demolition as having been made without his consent is

not maintainable-

[DlsB., 23 A. 486 (489) (F.B,). ; F., 21 A. 386 (388) ; A.W.N. (1892) 103 ; AppL, 8 A. 446

(448) ; R., 13 Ind. Gas. 554= 15 O.C. 170 ; D., 5 A. 245 (248).]

THE plaintiff, a landholder, instituted the present suit against the

defendant, his tenant, in the Court of the Munsif of Fatebpur, on the

4th July, 1878, claiming that the defendant might be restrained, from

constructing a well upon the land occupied by him ; that the materials

for constructing the well might be removed from the land, and the land

restored to its former condition; and that Es. 10 might be awarded to

him as compensation ; claiming on the ground that the defendant was

wrongfully constructing the well without his consent. The defendant

set up as a defence to the suit that the well had been actually

constructed before the suit was brought, and for that reason should

be allowed to remain ;
that the well had been constructed with the

consent of the plaintiff's agent, and the land was not injured by its

L86] construction but was benefited and improved thereby ; and that the

suit was not cognizable in the Civil Courts but in the Eevenue Courts.

It appeared that the plaintiff had formerly applied to the Eevenue Court,

under s. 93 of Act XVIII of 1873, for the ejectment of the defendant on
the ground that he had committed a breach of the conditions of his

tenancy in building the well without the plaintiff's consent. This appli-

cation was refused by the Eevenue Court on the 6th June, 1878, on the

ground that the defendant had improved the land by the construction of

the well, and under s. 44 of Act XVIII of 1873 could not be ejected with-

out payment of compensation. The Munsif held that the present suit

was cognizable in the Civil Courts, and dismissed it for reasons which it

is not material to state. On appeal by the plaintiff the District Judge
affirmed the decree of the Munsil on the ground, amongst others, that the

matter in dispute was res judicata, with reference to the decision of the

Eevenue Court of the 6th June, 1878. The material portion of the

District Judge's decision was as follows :

"
The case is really the same

as that already disposed of by the Eevenue Court. The present suit does

not seek to set aside that order, and the order being passed by a Court

competent to do so, must be held to be binding to the effect that defendant

cannot be dispossessed, and the well dug by him must be considered to be

a work effected for the improvement of the land in his possession. What
plaintiff fears is that he will have to pay compensation in a larger amount
than is agreeable to him, before he can turn his tenant out. Defend-

ant is shown to be a tenant with rights of occupancy in respect

of the land on which the well is built. He had proceeded to dig to

some depth into the ground and had incurred an outlay of more
than Es. 59, as reported by the peshkar of the tahsil in the revenue

suit, before his landlord tried to stop him in his act. If any tenant

has the power to dig a well for the improvement of his cultivation,

59
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as I conceive he has by the text of s. 44, Act XVIII of 1873, and to
receive compensation therefor before he can be evicted, it stands to reason
the landlord is barred relief in the form now put, in his suing to have the
well dug up and destroyed. He or his agent should have taken earlier

measures by way of an injunction to stop the construction of the
well before his tenant had incurred much time and outlay upon it.

[87] The permission of the agent is said to have been given to the tenant
and, though this is denied by both the landlord and his agent, they must
stand by their own laches in not representing the cause sooner. He has
his remedy against his tenant, by enhancing his rent for the land im-
proved. I decline to interfere, and dismiss the appeal with costs."

On appeal by the plaintiff to the High Court it was contended on his
behalf that the matLer in dispute was not res judtcata, and thab, unless
the defendant proved that he had constructed the well with the plaintiff's

consent, he was liable to the plaintiff's claim. The Division Bench
(PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) before which the appeal came, on the
13th June 1880. referred it to the Full Bench for disposal.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Lala Lalta

Prasad, for the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.
PEARSON, J. (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J., concurring). Thefirat

point for consideration is whether this suit is barred by s. 93, Act XVIII of

1873, I hold it to be not so barred, for the matter in dispute is whether
the plaintiff is entitled to demolish the well constructed by the defendant,
and that is not a matter in respect of which a suit could be brought in
the Eevenue Court.

The next question is whether the suit is barred because the matter in

dispute is a res judicata, in reference to the Kevenue Court's decision in
the former suit brought under cl. (6), s. 93 of the Eent Act, by the plain-
tiff for the ejectment of the defendant on the ground of misconduct in

constructing the well, and I answer the question in the negative. The
decision that the tenant could not be ejected from his holding without
compensation being given to him for his outlay in constructing the well
does not determine the plaintiff's right to demolish the well as having
been constructed by a person not having a right to construct it. If the
lower appellate Court has meant to rule that the suit is barred by
[88] the decision above-mentioned, the first ground of appeal must be
allowed to be valid.

But as regards the merits of the case, I am of opinion that s. 44 of

the Eent Act implicitly authorizes tenants of all classes to construct wells
for the improvement of the land held by them, and it is not pretended
that the well constructed by the defendant is not calculated to benefit the
land. The plaintiff's suit therefore fails and has been properly dismissed.
I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

STUART, C. J. Mr. Justice Pearson has prepared a judgment in this
reference which I have perused and considered, and in which I entirely
concur, both as regards the order he proposes and the reasons he assigns
for that conclusion.

Appeal dismissed.
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3 A. 88 (F.B.) = 5 Ind. Jar. 489. 1880

FULL BENCH. JULY*}.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson, FULL
Mr. Justice Oldfield, and Mr. Justice Straight.

BENCH.
*

BILASO (Plaintiff) v. DINANATH AND OTHERS (Defendants).*

[28th July, 1880.] ,-
'

:

Hindu Law Mitakshara Joint undivided property Widow's rights Partition. 5 infl. jar.

A Hindu widow, entitled by the Mitakahara Law to a proportionate share 189.

with sons upon partition of the family estate, oan claim such share not only

quoad the sons, but as against an auction-purchaser at the sale in the execution

of a decree of the right, title, and interest of one of the sons in such estate

before voluntary partition.

[P., 7 0. 191 (195) ; Appr., 27 0. 77 (89) ; R., 15 C. 292 (314) ; 33 A. 118= 7 A.L.J. 980

(981) = 7 Ind. Gas. 908 (909) ; Expl., 24 A. 67 (74) = A.W.N. (1901) 171.]

A CERTAIN dwelling-house was originally the ancestral property of

one Beni and his brother Udai. Beni died leaving issue two sons, the

defendants Lali Mai and Puran Mai, and a widow, the plaintiff, the

mother of the defendants Lali Mai and Puran Mai. After the death of

Beni and of Udai the share of the heir of Udai of the house, viz., one

moiety, was purchased by the defendant DinaNath, who obtained a parti-

tion of this share. Subsequently the defendant Dina Nath purchased the

rights and interests of the defendant Puran Mai in his father's moiety of

the house in the [89] execution of a decree. In June, 1879, the defendant

Lali Mai obtained a decree against the defendants Dina Nath and Puran

Mai for the partition of one-fourth of the house. The plaintiff now claimed

the establishment of her right to, and partition of, one-third of her

husband's moiety of the house, as against the defendant Dina Nath and

the defendants Lali Mai and Puran Mai, alleging that she and her sons

according to Hindu law shared equally. The defendant Dina Nath set up
as a defence to the suit that a Hindu mother might claim her share of

the ancestral family property upon the sons dividing ib amongst themselves,

but that she could not enforce a partition of the property as against the

auction-purchaser of the rights and interests of the sons. The Court of

first instance disallowed this defence, and gave the plaintiff a decree. On

appeal by the defendant Dina Nath, the lower appellate Court dismissed

the suit, holding that the plaintiff might claim maintenance or the right

to reside in the house, but could not enforce a partition against an auction-

purchaser. On appeal by the plaintiff to the High Court the Division

Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (STUAET, C. J. and

STRAIGHT, J.) referred the following question to the Full Bench, viz. t

"
Whether a Hindu widow, entitled by the Mitakshara to a proportionate

share with sons upon partition can claim such share, not only quoad the

sons, but as against an auction-purchaser at a sale in execution of the

right, title, and interest of one of the sons, before voluntary partition,"

the order of reference being as follows :

ORDER OF REFERENCE. The question raised by this appeal is

whether a Hindu widow, entitled by the Mitakshara to a proportionate

share with sons upon partition, can claim such share, not only quoad

* Second Appeal, No, 165 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qayum Khan,

Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the 5th December, 1879, modifying a decree cf

Pandit Indar Narain, Munsif of the city of Bareilly, dated the 28th August, 1879.
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the sons, but as against an auction-purchaser at a sale in execution of

the right, title, and interest of one of the sons before voluntary partition.
The point is one of serious complexity and difficulty, and having regard
to its importance and some conflicting decisions, we refer it to the Full
Bench.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) for

the respondents.

[90] The Full Bench delivered the following

JUDGMENT.
The plaintiff in this case, Bilaso, is a Hindu widow, the mother of

two sons, Puran Mai and Lali Mai, who were members of an undivided

family, and before partition the right, title, and interest of one son, Puran
Mai, in a house forming the ancestral property were sold in execution
of a decree and purchased by one Dina Nath, and subsequently the other

son, Lali Mai, obtained a decree against the auction-purchaser entitling
him to half the house. Bilaso has brought a suit to recover from the

auction-purchaser and her son Lali Mai her share on partition of the

property. The question referred to us is whether a Hindu widow, entitled

by the Mitakshara to a proportionate share with sons upon partition, can
claim such share, not only quoad the sons, but as against an auction-

purchaser at a sale in execution of the right, title, and interest of one of

the sons before voluntary partition.
In an undivided family consisting of mother and sons, the mother is

only entitled to maintenance so long as the family remains undivided in

estate ;
but in case a partition is made the law gives her a right to an

assignment of a share in the property left by her husband equal to a son's
share. The right the mother has is a right to participate in the property
left by her husband, and it has been described as a latent and inchoate

right of participation which becomes effective when saparation takes place.
Such being the right of the mother, and the son's obligation towards her
in respect of the assignment of a specific share of the property on partition,
we have to see what position the purchaser in execution of the right, title,

and interest of a member of an undivided family takes.
In Sreemutty Soorjeemoney Dossee v. Denobundoo Hullick (1) their

Lordships of the Privy Council, referring to a co-parcener in an undivided

family, observe :

"
His rights may pass to strangers, either by alienation,

or, as in case of creditors, by operation of law, but in all cases those who
came in, in the place of the original co-sharer, by inheritance, assignment,
or operation of law, can take only his rights as they stand, including of

course a right to call for a partition (1)." And more recently in Deendyal
Lai [91] v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (2) it was held that the right of the

purchaser at the execution-sale is limited to that of compelling the parti-
tion which his debtor might have compelled, had he been so minded before
the alienation of his share took place. The auction-purchaser of the
undivided interest of the son thus stands strictly in the place of the latter

and is in no better position, and is bound by obligations which bound his

vendor, and the mother's right to an assignment of a share out of the
whole joint property will accrue on a partition being made, and is of a
character which cannot be defeated by the purchaser. It may be
noticed that in the case of Deendyal Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (2)

(1) 6 M.I.A. 526 (539). (9) 3 C, 198.
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already referred to, their Lordships expressly refrained from making any
declaration as to the extent of the judgment-debtor's undivided share

acquired by the auction-purchaser, as they observe if a partition takes

place his wife may be entitled to a share. The answer to the reference

should be in the affirmative.

1880
JULY as.

3 A. 91 (P.C) --7 C.L.R. 293= 7 I.A. 196 = 4 Ind. Jar. 476 = 4 Sar. P.C.J. 178 =
3 Shome L.R. 222 = 3 Suth. P.G.J. 788.

PEIVY COUNCIL.

PRESENT :

Sir J. W. Colvile, Sir B. Peacock, Sir M. E. Smith and Sir R. P. Collier.

On appeal from the High Court for the North- Western Provinces

at Allahabad.

FULL
BENCH.

3 A. 88

(F.B.) =
5 Ind. Jar.

489.

SOPHIA ORDE AND ANOTHER (Plaintifls) v. ALEXANDER SKINNER
(Defendant). [10 and llth June, 1880.]

Act Vlll of 1859 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 5 What constitutes "dwelling
" within the

meaning of that section Commission, under a will, payable to manager of joint
estate.

A testator bequeathed the income of his "altamgha"
"
zamindari," and "thika-

dari lands " situate in the districts of Delhi, Hissar, and Bulandshahr, to his

five sons in equal shares, and to their issue ^directing that one of the sharers

should manage the estate, accounting yearly to the others, and receiving ten

per cent, per annum. The land described as
"
altamgha" were in the Buland-

shahr district, within the local limits of the jurisdiction of the Civil Court of

Meerut ; and on them an establishment was maintained at the expense of the

estate. At Hansi, in Hissar, there was also a residence belonging to the estate,

and another at Delhi. The will directed that the brothers might, if they liked,

live together at Bilaspur, and build houses
" with mutual consent in the altamgha

and zamindari ;" also that certain memorials of.the testator were to be retained

by the manager at Bilaspur. [92] At this place the manager used to stay,

occasionally, though travelling, for the most part, about the estate during the

cold weather.
No particular place for rendering the yearly accounts was fixed, either by

contract or in practice, bat they were rendered by the manager to the sharers at

different times and in different places, including Delhi, Bilaspur, and Hansi ; at

which last place, it being the sadar station of Hissar, the older records of the

estate were kept.
When this suit was brought the manager was actually residing at the hill

station of Mussoorie, in the Saharanpur district, for the hot weather ; and in

his answer he stated that the unsettled accounts were open to inspection by the

sharers at Bilaspur.
Held that a person might

"
dwell," within the meaning of Act VIII of 1859,

s. 5, at more places than one ; and that, on the evidence, this manager so dwelt

at Bilaspur as to make him subject to the jurisdiction of the Meerut Court in

this suit. It was, accordingly, not necessary to consider whether he was or

was not also subject to that Court's jurisdiction by reason of the cause of action

having arisen within its local limits ; nor was it necessary to consider whether he
had, or had not, such dwelling-place at Hansi as would have rendered him
subject to the jurisdiction of the Hissar (Panjab) Courts.

Other questions disposed of in the Court of first instance having remained
undecided by the High Court, which dealt with the question of jurisdiction

alone, were considered with reference to whether there had or had not been
shown any good reason for reversing, or varying, the order of the original
Court. Among these, the question whether the manager's commission was to

be calculated on the gross rental of the estate, or on the income divisible among
the sharers, was held to be settled by the indication of the latter mode of

calculation in the will.

CN.P., 17 C.P.L.R. 38 (40) ; F., 12 M. 485 (486) ; 28 Ind. Gas. 429 ; R., 23 M. 637 (642) ;

D., 112 P.R. 1916.]
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1880 APPEAL from a decree of the High Court. North-Western Provinces
JUNE 11. (5th April 1877), reversing the decree of the Subordinate Judge of Meerut

(27th June 1876).
PRIVY This suit was instituted by the plaintiffs- appellants to obtain from

COUNCIL, the defendant-respondent an account during the whole period of his

management, from 1863 to 1874, of the joint estate of the family of the

8 A. 91 late Colonel James Skinner, C. B., who died at Hansi in 1841 ; and to

(P.O.) = 7 obtain payment to the plaintiffs of money due in respect of their share

C.L.R. 295= Cone-fifth of the rents and profits of the estate) under the will of the

16 = deceased. On objections by the plaintiffs to the expenditure which the

4 Ind Jar Defendant sought by the accounts produced by him, to charge against the

476=4 Sar es'a ';e ' a Decree for Rs. 92,250, principal and interest, due in respect of

p C j.^gJg their share, was made in favour of the plaintiffs, in the Court of the

Shome L R ^^ Subordinate Judge of Meerut. This decision was reversed by the

222=3 High Court! on appeal, on the ground that the defendant was not, under

Bath P C J
tne Code of Civil Procedure, Act VIII of 1859, s. 5, subject to the

788 jurisdiction of the Meerut Court.

The judgment of the High Court was as follows :

"In support of the jurisdiction of the Court of Meerut it has been

argued that the cause of action arose in the district of Bulandshahr,
which, as we have said, forms part of the Judgeship of Meerut, in that the

appellant was bound to render accounts at the chief seat of the family,

Bilaspur, which is the fort and residence built on the altamgha grant, and
secondly, in that the appellant must be held to have resided, at the time
suit was brought, at Bilaspur, inasmuch as the family-house is there

maintained at the cost of the estate. We proceed to dispose of the latter

of these arguments first. It is admitted that Alexander Skinner, at the
time suit was brought, was actually residing at Mussoorie, in the district

of Saharanpur. He has there a private house in which he resides during
the whole of the hot weather, and during the cold he travels through the

estate, sometimes putting up at Hansi, sometimes at Delhi, and some-
times at Bilaspur, in one of the houses which have been maintained at

the expense of the estate. Under these circumstances, we hold he was
not dwelling within the jurisdiction at the time suit was instituted. In
this country it frequently happens amongst Hindus, that a family-house
is kept up at the expense of an undivided family, but it has never, so far

as we are aware, been contended that each member of the family must be
held to dwell in the family-house because he may occasionally visit and
has a right to reside in it, although he may have his permanent abode

elsewhere, and be dwelling in his permanent abode at the time the suit

was instituted. It will be convenient here to deal with another argument
which might have been, but was not, advanced in support of the jurisdic-
tion of the Court of Meerut, that the appellant was at the commencement
of the suit personally working for gain within the local area of that Court's

jurisdiction. We hold that, although the appellant was entitled to a

commission on the income of the altamgha estate, and although as

manager it was, no doubt, necessary for him occasionally to visit that

estate, yet as he was [94] not bound to reside on the estate, or to hold
his office there, and did not in fact dwell there, nor, as we shall presently
show, have his office there, he was not personally working for gain in the
district of Bulandshahr when the suit was instituted. It remains then
only to deal with the argument that the cause of action arose in the district

of Bulandshahr. The will of Colonel James Skinner gives no directions as

to the place at which the manager was to render accounts. In the will,
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immediately after the bequest of the income to his sons, he declares that, 1880

if they like to live together, they may live at Bilaspur, and build houses JUNE 11.

with mutual consent in the altamgha and zamiadari, and, in another

passage, he directed that his trophies and the presents he had received PRIVY
from his commanding officers should be retained by the manager of the COUNCIL.
estate at Bilaspur ; but there is no direction that the head-office of the

estate, which, during the testator's lifetime, had been at Hansi, should be 3 A. 91

removed to Bilaspur. Nor do we find any sufficient evidence that, at the (P.C )=7
time the suit was brought, agreement or practice pointed to Bilaspur asC.L R. 293=

the place at which the accounts were to be rendered. The respondents' 7 LA. 196 =

pleader does not allege there was any agreement to that effect. He can 4 lad. Jur.

refer only to the notification issued by the appellant some months after 476 = 4 Sap.

the suit was brought, inviting the sharers to meet at Bilaspur and inspect P.C J. 178=3

the account. But against this piece of evidence we have the fact that the Shome L.R.

accounts had never previously been examined at Bilaspur, and that, on the 222=3

only other occasion on which they had been shown, the examination was Sath P.C.J.

made by the respondent Mrs. Orde, in 1871, at Dalhi. In the absence of 788.

any special. direction by the testator, or any agreement or practice of the

parties, the rule established in Luckmee GhinA v. Zorawur Mull (1), which

has been cited by the learned counsel for the appellant, is, iti our judg-

ment, applicable. The plaea at which the general business of the family

was transacted and the general accounts kept, must be held to be the

place where the contract is to be performed. We do not agree with the

Subordinate Judge, Mr. Saiith, that the offioe at Hansi was a mere place

of deposit for old records. Is appears from the evidence of Shaikh

Silimullah, who was employed as a servant of the estate in 1859,

[95] that during the management of James Skinner the office at Hansi

was regarded as the chief office of the estate, and that the papers were

prepared there and sent to the manager for signature. It also appears

from the evidence of this witness, and of the witness Cbeda Lil, that the

office at Hansi has been continued as the chief office during the time the

estate was managed by Hercules and Thomas Skinner, and by the

appellant, up to the date on which the suit was instituted. The course

of business, with regard to the accounts, appears to be as follows : Daily

acaounts of receipts and disbursements are sent from each of the several

estates to the manager. These accounts remain with the manager for

three yaars, and are then sent to Hansi ; but from them a monthly
account is made up and sent to Hansi. Annual or six-monthly accounts

are sent from each of the several estates to the manager, an 3 to the office

at Hansi. From what we may term the travelling offioe, which accom-

panies the manager, an abstract is prepared and sent with an account of

his share to each sharer. The moneys are deposited with a banker at

Dalhi, and all the sharers (except Toomas Skinner, who lived at Bilaspur,

and, to avoid the banker's charge for remittance, drew his share directly

from the income of the Bilaspur estate) ware paid by drafts on the banker

at Dalhi, which drafss the appellant's counsel asserts were drawn at

Hansi. However this may be, it is proved that in 1860 notice was given

to the revenue officer that the head-office of the estate was at Hansi, and

that income-tax would be paid there. In a letter written, it is said, from

Djlhi by the respondent James Skinner to the appellant, dated the 19oh

December 1871, the respondent appears to request that the papers might
be sent to him from Hansi, as the usual place of denosit ; and in a letter

(i) 8 M.I. A. 291,
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1880 dated the 8th December 1871, by both the respondents to the appellant,

UNE 11. they request him to cause their names to be entered as co-heirs of James
Skinner, deceased, in the

'

office
'

of the Skinner estate. We conclude

PRIVY then that the sharers recognized a "particular office for the general

3UNCIL. business of the family, and that office was the office at Hansi. Under
these circumstances, applying the rule to which we have alluded, we hold

3 A. 91 that the cause of action arose at the office in the district of Hansi, in the

P.O.) = 7 Delhi Division."

i.R. 293= [96] Mr. Leith Q. C., and Mr. Doyre, for the appellant, argued that

;.A. 196= the decision of the Court of first instance on the question of jurisdiction

Ind Jar. had been reversed by the High Court on insufficient grounds. The
B = 4 Bar. defendant had a dwelling at Bilaspur within the meaning of s. 5 of Act

l.J. 178=3 VIII of 1859, and he was, therefore, subject to the jurisdiction of the

orae L.R. Meerut Court. He was also subject to it by reason of the cause of action

222=3 having arisen at Bilaspur. In reference to this latter ground of juris-

th. P.C.J. diction they pointed out that the liability of this manager of a joint estate

788. was not, either by contract or usage, Hmited to the obligation to account

at Hansi. No head-office had been established for the transaction of

the business of the estate as between the sharers and the manager, and
the principle indicated in Luckmee Chand v. Zorawar Mull (1) had no

application in this case. In reference to the former they pointed out that

there might be
"
constructive inhabitancy," citing Khamah Dossee v.

Shibpersaud Bhose (2). They also referred to Eegulation II of 1803,
as. 3, 4 and 5, and to Barlow v. Orde (3).

Mr. Cowie, Q. C., and Mr. Graham, Q. C., contended that the reversal

was right. The question was whether, on the 8fch of August 1874, when
this suit was brought, the defendant was dwelling within the local limits

of the jurisdiction of the Meerut Court. He could not be held to have
been so

"
dwelling." On this point they cited Macdougall v. Paterson (4),

and argued that it was necessary to fall back, in consequence of the

absence of the defendant at Mussoorie, on the
"
place where the cause of

action arose ;" which could not be said to be Bilaspur, but was Hansi, as

found by the High Court. They referred to s. 33 of Act VIII of 1859,

repealed by s. 1 of Act XXIII of 1861.

Appellants' counsel were not called on for a reply.

JUDGMENT.
Their Lordships' judgment was delivered by
Sir J. W. COLVILE. This appeal is one of several which have

come before this Board in suits concerning the estate of the well-known
Colonel James Skinner, the construction of his will, and the somewhat

peculiar relations of his descendants inter se. Colonel [97] Skinner died

in 1841, leaving five sons besides other children. His public services had
been rewarded by a large altamgha grant of land in the district of Buland-

shahr, which lies within the local jurisdiction of the Judge of Meerut in

the North-Western Provinces ; and he had also considerable landed and
other property at Delhi and other places which are now, for all civil pur-

poses, annexed to the Punjab, and notably an estate called Haryana, in

the district of Hissar, of which the chief or sadr station is Hansi. Upon
the lands constituting the altamgha he built a fort, and that estate seems

(1) 8 M.I. A. 291.

(2) Morton'* Decisions, Supreme Court, Bengal, 181 = 1 I.D.O.S. 939.

(3) 13 M.I.A. 277.

(4) 11 0. P. 755; 21 L.J.N. 8.C.B. 27.
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to hare thereafter acquired, if it did not before possess, the name of 1880
Bilaspur. At the time of his death he was resident at Hansi, where the JUNE 11.

corps of.cavalry which he commanded was stationed.

His will bears date the 10th of May 1841. The material passages of PRIVY
it are the following :

"
I leave and bequeath the income of my altamgha, COUNCIL

zamindari, and thika villages, gardens, and houses to my five sons herein -

named, Joseph, James, Hercules, Alexander, and Thomas Skinner, to 3 A. 81

share alike, none of them to have the power or option (even if they all (P.O.) =7
agreed) to sell or divide any landed property of the alfcamgha or zamin- C.L.R. 295<

dari. One of my sons, whichever is most fit or whoever I may name 7 !* 196 =

hereafter, is to manage the whole concern, for which trouble he is to get * '"d- Ju*
10 per cent, from the whole income ; and he is bound to show a faithful *76=4 Bar
account current yearly to his brothers. Should they like to live together P-C.J. 178=
tbey may live at Bilaspur, and build houses with mutual consent in the Shorae L.R
altamgha or zamindari. Should my personal property not pay off all my 222=3
debts, they may sell my house a f

. Delhi and my garden at TrevelyanGanj; Suth. P.C<
but should tbe personal property pay the debt, the house to be rented, and 788.

the rent, after paying for the yearly repairs, to be divided amongst my
five sons."

Then follows a clause providing for the event of any of the sons dying
under age and without issue, and the next material clause is :

"
I will and

declare that it is my intention and meaning that, in the event of all or any
of my afore- mentioned sons, Joseph, James, Hercules, Alexander, and
Thomas Skinner, dying acd leaving issue or children, the shares of the
fathers shall devolve on the issue or children, to be by them divided in
equal shares." And [98] in a subsequent part of the will is this clause :

All my trophies and presents given by my commanders to be retained by
tbe manager of the estate at Bilaspur, as remembrance of me to the sur-
vivors of the family." The appellants, the plaintiffs in the suit, are children
of James, one of the sons who are now deceased : and whatever doubts may
at one time have been raised as to their title, it has now been conclusively
determined, by tbe decision of this Board in Barlow v. Orde (l), that they
are entitled in equal moieties to the share and interest of their father under
their grandfather's will. The respondent, Alexander, is one of the surviving
sons of the testator, and the present manager of the estate under the terms
of the will. There can, therefore, be no doubt that in a suit instituted in
the proper forum he is accountable to the plaintiffs for their father's Vs th
share in the net income of the whole estate.

The suit, which may be taken to be one to enforce this accountability,
was instituted in the Court, of the Subordinate Judge of Meerut on the
8th of August, 1874- It claimed an account from February 1863 to 1874,
the whole period of the defendant's management.

The defendant, by the written statement first filed by him, objected
that tbe plaintiffs bad not observed the provisions of ss. 12 and 13 of Acfc
VI II of 1859, which relate to suits for land lying within different juris-
dictions, and also that the suit was triable only by a Eevenue Court,
objections now admitted to be futile ; and on tbe merits, not disputing his
general liability to account, he insisted that the accounts had been settled
up to the year 1280 fasli (1872-3), and that the subsequent accounts were
then lying for inspection by the sharers in tbe estate, in tbe manager's
office, which would remain at Bilaspur from the 2nd of January to the
2nd of February 1875.

(1) 13 M.I.A. 277.
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1830 After the issues had been settled a further objection to the jurisdiction

JUNE 11. of the Court was taken. In what precise form it was originally taken does

not appear, except by the statement of the then Subordinate Judge in his

PRIVY proceeding. That statement is as follows :

"

Among those pleas there

COUNCIL wa8 one k ^e ffec 'i that, as [99] the head office of the estate was at

Hissar, in the Punjab, the suit for the rendition of accounts could not ba

3 A. 91 laid in the Meerut Civil Court. On the date fixed, the evidence offered by

P.C)=7 the parties on that point was received, and after a consideration of the

C.L.R. 293= evidence so tendered and received, my predecessor, Mr. Smith, came to

7 I. A. 196= the finding that, to quote his words,
'

the Hansi office is apparently a

4 Ind. Jur. mere dopot for the custody of the old accounts and papers relating to the

176=4 Bar. estate. The managers appear to be peripatetica, carrying with them their

P.C.J. 178 = 3 office, and transacting the business of the estate from wherever they hap-

Shome L.R. peu to be. A manager may choose to store his books wherever he pleases;

222=3 but the founder of the family specified Bilaspur as the family home,

8th. P.C J. aQ d where all insignia of the family are still kept, and consequently a suit

788 for settlement of any account relating to the general estate must fall within

the jurisdiction of the Meerut Court, under which Bilaspur is included.'

The above decision was come to on the 20th April 1875 ; and after the

determination of that and other preliminary points, the accounts of the

estate were examined by a Commissioner appointed for the purpose, and,
when after the lapse of several months, and at heavy cost to the plaintiffs,

the examination of the accounts was nearly over, a petition was filed on
the part of the defendant, tendering in evidence a copy of a vernacular

proceeding, dated 13th October 1860, and a parwanah in original from
the Deputy Commissioner of Hissar, addressed to Khyali Earn, agent of

the Skinner estate, stationed at Hansi, dated the 16th October I860, and

referring to a book in which copies of parwanahs addressed to Khyali
Earn were kept, and which had been produced in a suit between the parties,

or at least some of them, and contending that, as those documents would
show that the head-office was at Hansi the suit for rendition of accounts

could not lie in the Civil Court of Meerut."
The petition here referred to is at pages 3 ancT4 of the record, and the

effect of the final judgment of the then Subordinate Judge upon it on the

27th of March 1876, was to affirm the decision of his predecessor, Mr. Smith,

upon this objection to the jurisdiction. The suit accordingly proceeded
before him, the accounts taken being, apparently, by force of the Statute

of Limitations, limited to [100] the six years immediately preceding the

institution of the suit ; and on the 27th of June 1876 the Subordinate

Judge gave his judgment upon the merits. From this it appears that on the

face of the accounts rendered there was due to the plaintiffs, deducting the

payments made on account to them, an admitted balance of Es 7,462-2-4 ;

that the plaintiffs, having been allowed to surcharge and falsify the

accounts, had succeeded in raising that balance to the principal sum of

Bs. 61,427-11-10, for which, with the further sums allowed for interest and
costs, amounting in all to Es. 94,957-15-10, a decree was passed against the

defendant. From this decree he appealed to the High Court of the North-
West Provinces. The first of his grounds of appeal was that, with reference

to 8. 5 of Act VIII of 1859, the lower Court was wrong in holding that it

had jurisdiction to bear the cause. There were 11 other grounds of appeal,
some of which it will be necessary to notice hereafter ; but the appeal
was heard by the High Court upon the first alone, when, holding that the

lower Court had no jurisdiction to entertain the suit, it reversed the decree

and dismissed the suit.
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The sole question argued in the first instance before their Lordships 1880

was that of jurisdiction ; they have already ihtimated that their opinion JUNE 11.

upon it is adverse to that of the High Court, and their reasons for that

conclusion will now be stated. PRIVY

It is conceded on both sides that the question turns on the construe- COUNCIL,
tion to be put upon the 5th section of Act VIII of 1859 ; and that it lay on

the plaintiffs to show that either the cause of action arose, or the defendant 3 A. 91

at the time of the commencement of the suit was dwelling, within the limits (PC.) = 7

of the jurisdiction of the Meerut Court, within the meaning of that C.L.R. 295=

enactment. 7 !* 196=

Their Lordships will first consider whether the defendant was subject 4 Ind. Jar.

to the jurisdiction of the Court by reason of his dwelling within its local 476 = 4 Sar.

limits. Some evidence was given on this point, and the conclusion of the P.O.J. 178=3

High Court upon it is thus expressed :

"
Ib is admitted that Alexander Shome L.R,

Skinner, at the time the suit was brought, was actually residing at Mua- 222 = 3

soorie, in the district of Saharanpur. He has there a private house, in Suth. P.C J.

which he resides during [101 J the whole of the hot weather, and during 788.

the cold he travels through the estate, sometimss putting up at Hansi,

sometimes at Delhi, and sometimes at Bilaspur, in one of the houses which

have been maintained at the expense of the estate." One of the witnesses,

indeed, went so far as to affirm that the defendant's sole permanent resi-

dence on the plains was at Hansi ;
but the High Court has not acted on

that evidence, which their Lordships think is untrustworthy. It is not

contended that the proper forum for the trial of this suit for account was at

Saharanpur, by reason of the defendant's residence, at the time of its

commencement, at the hill station of Mussoorie. Such residence was

obviously more or less of a temporary character, like that of a man in this

country who lives in a house of his own at a watering-place during a

portion of the year. And if the defendant can be said to have had any

permanent dwelling-place on the plains and within the ambit of the

Skinner estate, he would not the less dwell there, according to the proper

and legal construction of the word, because for health or pleasure he was

passing the hot season on the hills when the plaint was filed. The question
then is, did he not "dwell

"
at Bilaspur within the meaning of the section ?

He was not a mere manager, though in this suit he is accountable in

that character. He was one of the five original sharers in the estate, and

as such he was one of the proprietors of the fort and residences at Bilaspur.

Their Lordships cannot doubt on the evidence that there was a place of

residence there, and are of opinion that the clauses in the will which have

been cited show that the testator and founder of the family contemplated
that it might be the principal place of residence of his family. He
undoubtedly treated it as the place in which the honourable memorials of

himself and services were to be permanently preserved. Again, their

Lordships thick it is sufficiently shown upon the evidence that an

establishment of some kind was kept there, and that the defendant himself,

though travelling for the most part during the cold weather about the

estate, occasionally resided there, as he bad an unquestionable right to do,

for periods of time more or less considerable. In his own notice of the

13th October 1874, he called upon the [102] other sharers to come and

examine the accounts in the manager's office, which
"
would remain

at Bilaspur from 2nd January to 2nd February." A man, however,

may have more than one dwelling-place ; and it is unnecessary to

consider whether the defendant may not have also such a dwelling-place

at Hansi as would subject him to the jurisdiction of the Courts of the
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Punjab. It is sufficient to decide, as their Lordships do decide, that

the defendant so dwelt at Bilaspur as to make himself subject to the

jurisdiction of the Meerut Court in this suit.

Tbis being so, it is unnecessary to consider whether he is also subject
to the jurisdiction of that Court by reason of the cause of action having
arisen within the local limits of that jurisdiction, a question which upon

i A. 91 this record presents some difficulty.

>.C.)=7 Their Lordships, however, deem it right to say that they cannot agree
.R. 295 = with the High Court in its conclusion that the sharers had recognized a

A. 196= particular office for the general business, that office being the one at

lad. Jar. Ilansi ; and that accordingly the cause of action must be taken to have
i
= 4 Sar. arisen in the district of Hansi, and in the division of Delhi. They think

.J. 178 = 3 that, on the contrary, no particular place for rendering the accounts has

>me L.R. been fixed either by contract or practice, and that the evidence, confirmed
222 = 3 by the defendant's own written statement, shows that they were rendered

th. PC J and examined at different times in different places, including Delhi and
788. Bilaspur, Hansi being shown to be, as Mr. Smith found, only the reposi-

tory of the older and settled accounts.

It follows from their Lordships' decision on this question of jurisdic-

tion, that the decree of the High Court cannot stand. It seemed, however,
to them that the defendant was entitled to have the other objection to the

decree of the lower Court which had been taken by his grounds of appeal

argued and determined ; and that it would be most convenient to have

them, if possible, determined here. Counsel have accordingly been heard

upon such of them as have not been abandoned ;
and their Lordships

have now to decide whether, in respect of any of them, there is any sound

reason for reversing or varying the decree of the lower Court.

[103} These objections are comprised in the fifth, sixbh, seventh,

eighth, ninth, tenth, and eleventh of the grounds of appeal.

The fifth, which is the first of those which have been argued, is

perhaps the most important. It is, in terms, that the lower Court is

wrong in holding that the defendant is not entitled to charge commission

upon the gross income of the estate.

The question between the parties was, whether the 10 per cent,

commission to which the defendant was unquestionably entitled was to be

calculated upon the gross collections, or upon some larger collections, or,

as the Judge has found, and as the plaintiffs contend, upon the net income

of the estate, being the fund which, subject to that commission, was
divisible amongst the co-sharers.

The judgment of the Subordinate Judge (which, their Lordships have

no hesitation in saying, is an extremely careful and well-considered one)

has decided that point in favour of the plaintiffs. He has considered the

question with reference both to the construction of the will, and to the

practice which has prevailed with more or less variation, during the time

of the present and the former managers.
Their Lordships think that, if the question is clear one way or the

other upon the construction of the will, that construction should prevail,

whatever variation there may have been in practice ; and they are of

opinion that the construction for which the plaintiffs contend is the true

one. The clause which has already been read deals with the income of

the altamgha, zamindari, and the rest of the estate as one fund. The
testator gives that income to his five sons, there named, to share alike.

It is obvious, therefore, that the word "income," as used in that passage,

means the divisible fund. It was a fund to arise from the net returns
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from different estates, on some of which were indigo factories, which were 1880

in the nature of trading concerns. An increased profit on one estate JUNE 11

might be met by a loss on another ; but the profits and losses were all to

enter into one account, the balance of which was to constitute the divisible PRIVY

income or fund. COUNCII
[104] Then that portion of the clause which relates to the manager

is as follows :

"
One' of my sons, whichever is most fitted or whoever I 3 A. 91

may name hereafter, is to manage the whole concern," that is, the whole (P.C.) =IJ

of the estates, whatever was to contribute to the divisible fund,
"

forO.L R. 293

which trouble he is to get 10 percent, from the whole income, and he is 71. A. 196

bound to show a faithful account current yearly to his brother's." Their 4 Ind. Jui

Lordships think there are no grounds for construing the word
"
income

"
176 = 4 Sa

in this passage in a sense different from that in which it is used in the P.C.J. 178=

other ; and that there is nothing to support the contention that the Shome L.l

manager was entitled to charge commission upon each sum which came to 222 = 3

his hands from each separate estate or source of income ; still less to charge Both. P.O.

it upon the nominal rents -payable by the tenants or cultivators, irres- 788.

pective of the costs of collection. They are of opinion that the only way
to make the whole will consistent is to hold that the commission was to

be calculated upon the net fund divisible among the five sharers. There-

fore, upon this item their Lordships agree entirely with the finding of the

Subordinate Judge.
The sixth ground of appeal related to the disallowance of certain sums

amounting in alltoEs. 24,14.753, being expenses incurred by the manager
which the Judge held he was not entitled to charge against the plaintiffs,

as representatives of one of the co-sharers. The defence of the items

impeached which was set up by the defendant was that the expenses in

question, or the major part of them, consisted of the cost of the

establishment kept up for the purposes of the estate, the user of which

was incident to his office of manager. Bub the learned Judge has found

upon the evidence that the defendant entirely failed to make out the

defence, as a matter of fact ; and that the greater part of those expenses

would never have been incurred but for the choosing, for his own
convenience and enjoyment, to reside during the greater portion of the

year at the hill station of Mussoorie.

Their Lordships, therefore, think there is no ground for interfering

with the learned Judge's disallowance of these items.

The seventh and eighth grounds of appeal relate to the house at Delhi.

The first of them objects to the disallowance of a large sum of money as

expenses improperly incurred, so far as the estate was [105] concerned,

in repairing, altering, and furnishing that house. The house was the well-

known house of the testator at Delhi. In his will he directs that, if it

should be necessary for the purposes of paying his debts, the house should be

sold ; but if it were not sold, it should be let on account of the estate. Upon
the evidence it would seem that up to the time of the Mutiny the house

neither sold nor let, but by the common consent of the co-sharera, was kept

up more or less for their common benefit as a mansion at Delhi. After

the Mutiny, during which it had been looted and greatly injured, the

estate received from the Government, by way of compensation in respect

of it, a sum of Es. 18,000. That sum they seem to have agreed not to

lay out upon the house, but to divide as part of the profits of the estate.

The house, however, must have been put into some sort of tenantable

repair, since it was let first as a mess-house, and afterwards as a

hotel for several years. The defendant then saw fit to put an end to
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1880 the lease of the keepers of the hotel, and to lay out a very considerable

JUNE 11. sum of money upon the house in repairs, alterations, and furnishing ; and
from that time he appears to have occupied it, whenever he was at

PfilVY more as his own residence than as anything common to the family at

COUNCIL, large. At all events, no authority whatever has been shown for the very_ considerable expenditure incurred upon it, as before mentioned. In these

3 A. 91 circumstances the Judge below has allowed all that was expended upon
(P.O.) = 7 necessary repairs, and has disallowed the considerable sums spent in

C.L.R. 293= excess of that, treating them as having been laid out by the defendant

7 I. A. 198= on his own account. He has also disallowed whatever expenses cf the

4 Ind. Jar. establishment are attributable to the private purposes of the defendant,

476 = 4 Bar. as contrasted with the establishment which would necessarily be kept up
P.C J. 178=sin t"ne house to protect and preserve it whilst unlet. In that allowance,

ShoraeL.R. and that disallowance, their Lordships thick he was right.

222= 3 But then the question is raised by the eighth ground of appeal whether

Suth. P.C.J. ne is right in charging the defendant with an occupation rent of the

788.

'

house, as if it bad been let to him. Their Lordships think that this is con-

sistent with the will, which directs that the house, if not sold, should be

let, as was done for a considerable period, and with the justice of the case.

There is nothing in the [106] will which gives the manager the power of

taking this house out of the general estate, in order to occupy it as his own
exclusive residence. They are therefore not disposed to allow this objec-

tion.

The objections raised by the ninth and tenth grounds of appeal have
not been pressed.

The objection, however, to the amount decreed on account of interest,

which is raised by the llth ground of appeal, has been strongly pressed.

That interest should be allowed, to some amount, their Lordships have no
doubt. The suit is for an account of what is due to the plaintiffs in

respect of their share. The defendant has to account for all his receipts

on account of the estate, and has a right to set up by way of discharge
whatever be can properly claim under that head. It appears that when
the suit was instituted a very large sum was due from him to the plaintiffs,

even upon his own mode of stating the accounts. After the suit was
instituted he paid into Court a considerable sum, and reduced the admitted

debt^to Rs. 7,000 odd ; but if he has during all this time kept the plaintiff

out of her share, he ought, upon every ground of justice and equity, to

pay some interest upon it ; and if the admitted debt would carry interest,

so the sum of Es. 61,000, to which that debt has been swollen by the

disallowance of items of discharge improperly claimed, ought also to carry

interest. Their Lordships can make no distinction between the claim for

commission and the other sums which have been disallowed. The defend-

ant was bound to know'how his commission was to be calculated. But
then it is contended that the rate of interest allowed is excessive.

What the Judge has done has been to give 12 per cent, interest up to

the date of the suit, to give 12 per cent, interest on the principal amount
from the date of the institution of the suit up to the date of the decree, and
to direct that the decree, when compounded of the principal, interest, and

costs, should carry interest only at six per cent. It has been argued that

the Court rate of interest is now six per cent. ; and that the interest

decreed should have been calculated throughout at that rate. The only
rule or enactment [107] regulating the conduct of the Judge in respect of

the allowance of interest to which their Lordships have been referred is

the 10th section of the Act of 1861, which says,
"
When the suit is for a
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sum of money due to the plaintiff, the Court may, in the decree, order 1880

interest at such rate as the Court may think proper to be paid on the JUNE 11.

principal sum, adjudged from the date of the suit to the date of the decree,

in addition to any interest adjudged on such principal sum for any period PRIVY

prior to the date of the suit : with further interest on the aggregate sum COUNCIL.
so adjudged, and on the costs of the euit from the date of the decree to

the date of payment." Of course, the Court must exercise a judicial dis- 3 A. 91

cretion in giving effect to this section, and would not be justified in (P.O.) -7

granting an inordinate or unusual rate of interest. C-L R. 295=

Up to a certain time, however, 12 per cent, was notoriously the rate 7 I. A. 196 =

of interest prevalent in the mofussil wherever interest was allowed by tbe 4 Ind. Jar.

Court, and it has not been shown that there has been any enact meet 467 = 4 Sar.

which absolutely controls the discretion given by this Act of 1861 to theP.C.J. 178=

Judge. A practice, indeed, of giving upon the aggregate sum decreed for Shome L.R.

principal, interest, and costs, interest at only 6 per cent., does seem to 222 = 3

have grown up; but that may have been in order to prevent the parties Suth. P.C.J,

from abstaining from enforcing their decree, and allowing their demand 788,

to roll on at 12 per cent. The rate of interest, however, to be allowed on

the principal debt up to the date of tbe decree ought to be that, if any,

which has been fixed by contract, express or implied, between the parties ;

and it appears upon the accounts that the rate of interest allowed among
the sharers themselves was that prevalent in the mofussil, viz., 12 percent.

Hence their Lordshios are of opinion that the Judge, in calculating

the interest as he has done, has done nothing which he was not

entitled to do.

It seems, therefore, to their Lordships that, the objections argued

having all failed, they must humbly advise Her Majesty to reverse the

decree of tbe High Court, and to confirm the decree of the Subordinate

Judge, with the costs incurred in the High Court ; and that the plaintiffs

are also entitled to the costs of this appeal.

Solicitor for the appellants : Mr. T. L. Wilson.

Solicitors for the respondent : Messrs. Barrow and Rogers.

3 A, 108 (F.B.).

[108] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

EAGHOBIR SINGH (Plaintiff) v. DHARAM KUAR AND ANOTHER
(Defendants).- [28th June, 1880.]

Multifarious suit Court Fees on Plaint and Memorandum oj Appeal Act VII of

1870 (Court Fees Act), ss. 7, 8, 17, sch. I
t No. 1.

The rule laid down in s. 17 of the Court Fees Act regarding multifarious suits

is subject to the proviso at the end of No. 1
,
sch. I of that Act, and the maximum

fee leviable on tbe plaint or memorandum of appeal in such a suit is, under that

proviso, Rs. 3,000.

[Appr.,290. 140(147).]-

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of the
"
Landhora

estate
"
and all the rights appertaining thereto, valued at Es. 21,46,006-2-0;

*
First Appeal, No. 120 of 1878. from a decree of Babu Kashi Nath Biswas,

Subordinate Judge of Meerut, dated the 28th May 1878.
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and mesne profits of that estate from the 1st January 1871, to the date
of the institution of the suit, the 15th January 1877, valued at

Bs. 10,00.000. He stated that his cause of action arose in April 1868, the

date of his dispossession. He paid in respect of his plaint an institution

fee of Rs. 3,000 ; and on appeal to the High Court from the decree of the
Court of first instance dismissing the suit, he paid in respect of his memo-
randum of appeal a similar Court-fee. The Office of the High Court

reported to tfae taxing officer that the proper Court- fees had not been paid
on the plaint and memorandum of appeal, the report being as follows :

"
The Court fee leviable on each of the two distinct subjects embraced in

the suit and the appeal would amount to Rs. 3,000 or Rs. 6.000 for the

entire claim; but the plaintiff-appellant has paid only Rs. 3,000, both on
the plaint and the memorandum of appeal there is then a deficiency of

Rs. 3,000 in each, or Rs. 6,000 in both instances." The decision of the

taxing officer was as follows : "Under the recent Full Bench ruling
Mill Chand v. Shib Charan Lai (1) the suit embraces two

'

distinct

subjects
'

within the meaning of s. 17 of the Court Fees Act. I am in

doubt, however, how far the proviso to art. 1, sch. I, affects the operation
of that section. Probably the words

'

not otherwise provided for in this

Acb
'

in art. 1, [109] column 1, contemplate the case provided for in s. 17.

If so, the office report would be right, and a deficiency of Rs. 3,000 in this

Court, and of the same amount in the lower Court, would have to be made
good." The question raised by the taxing-officer was referred to the Full

Bench for consideration.

Mr. Howard, the Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Pratad),
and Munshi Hanummon Prasad, for the appellant.

Messrs. Conlan and Colvin, Pandit Bishambhar Nath, and Babn
Oprokash Ghunder Mukarji, for the respondents.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. A difficulty, rather merely logical than material,

presses on my mind in this case. We have already ruled in a Full

Bench case Chamaili Baniv. Bam Dai (2) that, where a plaint embra-
ces different subjects of claim which are so many distinct causes of action,

the Court fee shall be the aggregate of the fees separately chargeable on
the separate causes of action, or, in other words, such causes of action as

could separately and singly be the subject-matter of separate and distinct

suits. And applying this ruling it might fairly and consistently be argued
that the proviso in sch. I, No. 1, in the Court Fees Act,

"
that the

maximum fee leviable on a plaint or memorandum of appeal shall be
Rs. 3,000

"
applied to plaints or memoranda of appeal when the cause of

action was a single subject of claim. But this view of the Court Fees
Act would in many cases work so extravagantly as to make the Court fee

payable under it rather in the nature of a penalty, as remarked by
Straight, J., than as reasonable stamp duty, and I therefore willingly

support the opinions of my colleagues on the point. As to the words
"
not otherwise provided for in this Act," I have little doubt they refer to

the plaints and memoranda of appeal mentioned in sch. II of the Act.

PEARSON, J. The words "otherwise provided for in this Act"
apparently refer to the provisions made for plaints and memoranda of

appeal in certain suits in sch. II. The rule laid down in s. 17 regarding

(1) 2 A. 676. (2) 1 A. 552.
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multifarious suits must, in my opinion, be held to be subject to the

proviso at the end of art. 1, sen. I.

[110] SPANKIE, J. I concur with Mr. Justice Pearson and my
colleagues generally.

OLDFIELD, J. By s. 17, Oourt Fees Act,
"
where a suit embraces

two or more distinct subjects, the plaint or memorandum of appeal is

chargeable with the aggregate amount of fees to which the plaint or

memoranda of appeal in suits embracing separately each of such subjects
would be liable under this Act."

Article 1, sch. I, gives the amount of fees chargeable on plaints or

memoranda of appeal not otherwise provided for in the Act. Article 1 is

as follows :

"
Plaint or memorandum of appeal (not; otherwise provided for

in this Act) presented to any Civil or Revenue Court, except those men-
tioned in s. 3 ;" and the proper fee is stated and reference is made to the

table annexed to the schedule for ascertaining the proper fee leviable on
the institution of a suit ; and at the end of art. 1 is this proviso :

"
Provid-

ed that the maximum fee leviable on a plaint or memorandum of appeal
shall be three thousand rupees." The question before us is whether this

proviso applies to limit the fee chargeable on a plaint or memorandum of

appeal of the nature of those mentioned in s. 17 ; and ib is contended that

it does not, as they are taken out of the operation of art. 1, scb. I, by
being

"
otherwise provided for in the Act," that is, provided for by s. 17.

In my opinion this contention will not hold good. It is true that, by
the terms of art. 1, sch. I, that article will not apply to a plaint or

memorandum of appeal
"
otherwise provided for in the Act," but those

words mean a provision fixing the amount of fees chargeable, and a plaint
or memorandum of appeal will not come under the operation of art. 1,

sch. I, for which a proper fee has been provided in some other part of the
Act. Now s. 17 of the Act makes no provision of this kind for the

proper fee to be charged ; it merely lays down a general rule that, where
a suit embraces two or more distinct subjects, the plaint shall be charged
with the aggregate amount of fees to which the plaint or memoranda of

appeal in suits embracing separately each of such subjects would be liable

under the Act. Section 17 does not pretend to fix the amount of the fee,

but, on the other hand, expressly refers to other parts of the Act for [ill]
the amount, that is, to the schedules, which alone deal with the amount;
and the general rule in s. 17 becomes necessarily governed by rules as to

the amount of the fee to be found in the schedules, and among them by
the proviso in art. 1, sch. I, limiting the amount of fee on a plaint or

memorandum of appeal of the nature of those referred to in s. 17 ; for no
other part of the Act deals with the amount, and, if the article is to

be applied it must be applied in its integrity, and with the proviso which
it contains fixing a maximum fee leviable, a proviso which is in no way
inconsistent with the application of the general rule contained in s. 17, but
which governs its application.

In the case before us therefore the Court fee will be limited to

Rs. 3 000.

STRAIGHT, J. I am entirely of the same opinion as Mr. Justice

Oldfield, and I quite agree in the view he expresses as to the position

occupied by s. 17 of the Court Fees Act towards the other provisions in

the body of the Act itself and in the schedule, relating to the mode in

which fees payable in suits are to be computed. Sections 7 and 8 speci-

fically declare the rates at which relief by suit of a particular class or

character, therein defined, is to be calculated. The category of likely causes
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of action is as far as can be exhausted, but in order to guard against the

possibility of cases arising, for which no provision had been made, sch. I,

art. 1 of the Act is so expressed as to include
"
any plaint or memoran-

dum "
of any kind or description other than that contemplated by ss. 7

and 8. The words "not otherwise provided for in this Act" in my
judgment, relate back to those two sections, and not to s. 17, and it

therefore appears to me that the proviso at the end of art. 1 of sch. I

applies generally and fixes the maximum fee leviable on any plaint or

memorandum of appeal at Es. 3,000. In reference to this it may be

remarked that the Legislative authorities might naturally enough have

intended to fix some limitation to the tax on institution of litigation ; they

certainly could not have had in view the establishment of an impost of

so elastic and indefinite a kind, that the machinery of the Courts could

only be set in motion to recover large claims by persons of very great

wealth. A maximum of Ea. 3,000 would seem to be a reasonable one,

and anything beyond [112] it would partake of the nature of a penalty

for praying in aid the assistance of the legal tribunals. No other

provision relating to the point is to be found in the Court Fees Act,

except in the schedule, as already mentioned; and, as it is impossible

to understand any principle of justice or equity or any rule of construction

by which the proviso as to the Ks. 3,000 should be confined merely to the

suits detailed in art. 1, I think it must be taken to apply generally and

to establish the maximum amount of Court fees that may be charged for

any suit.

3 A. 112,

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice, Oldfield.

SANGAM EAM (Defendant) v. SHEOBART BHAGAT (Plaintiff)*

[2nd August, 1880.]

Sale in execution of decree Order setting aside sale Suit to set aside such order

Act VIII of 1959 (Civil Procedure Code), ss, 256, 257.

Certain immoveable property was put up for sale in the execution of B's

decree and was purchased by him. Subsequently, on the same day, such

property was put for sale in the execution of S's decree and was purchased by
him. B objected to the confirmation of the sale to S on the ground that S's

decree had been satisfied previously to such sale, and the Court executing the

decrees made an order setting aside such sale on that ground- S thereupon
sued B to have such order set aside, and to have such sale confirmed, and to

obtain possession of such property. Held that, inasmuch as such order had not

been made under s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859. but had been made at the instance

of a purchaser under another decree, and B's decree, as a matter of fact, had not

been satisfied, S's suit to have such order set aside was maintainable.

The lower Court having given S a decree awarding possession of such property,
as well as a declaration of bis right to have such sale confirmed, the High Court

set aside so much of that decree as awarded possession of such property (1).

BEHARI BHAGAT, the father of the plaintiff in this suit, was the

holder of two decrees against one Abadi Begam, one for Es. 1,812-2-10,

*
Second Appeal, No. 479 of 1897, from a decree of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of

Gbazipur, dated the 31st January 1879, reversing a decree of Maulvi Muhammad
Bakhsh, Additional Subordinate Judge of Gbazipur, dated the 20th June 1878.

(1) See Farzand Alt v. Alimullah, 1 A. 272, and the cases cited in note (1) to that

case.
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and the other for Ea. 5,151-15-6, both decrees enforcing the mortgage of

property belonging to the judgment-debtor. In the course of the execution

of the decree for Es. 5,151, Behari Bhagab and Abadi Begarn came to a com-

promise, under [t!3] which the latter agreed to sell the former a mauza

called Aurangabad for Es. 4,000. Before the conveyance was delivered

Sangam Earn, the defendant in the present suit, who also held a decree for

money against Abadi Begam. and had applied for its execution, applied to

the Court executing his decree and Behari Bhagat's decrees, that the sum

of Es. 4,000 above-mentioned should be set-off against Behari Bhagat's

decree for Es. 5,151-15 6. On the 18th July 1876, the Court recorded a

proceeding stating that, after deducting Es. 4,000, a sum of Es. 1,107, or

thereabouts was still due to Behari Bhagat on account of that decree, and

that, if such sum was paid by Sangam Earn, the sale of a mauza called

Hardya, which had been notified for sale in the execution of that decree,

would be postponed. Sangam Earn did not pay such sum, and the mauza

was eventually sold as hereinafter stated. On the 27th July 1876

Bebari Bbagat preferred a petition to the Court in which he stated that

he had purchased Aurangabad from his judgment-debtor, and that the

decree for Es. 1,812 had been completely satisfied, and a sum of Es. 2,187

only was due on account of the decree for Es. 5,151-15-6. Thereupon,

on the 12th August 1876, the Court recorded a proceeding to the effect

that, as the parties had adjusted their claims by mutual consent, a revised

account should be prepared, which was done. On the 20th November

1876, the rights and interest of the judgment-debtor in Hardya were put

up for sale in satisfaction of the balance of Behari Bhagat's decree for

Es. 5,151, and sold for Es. 1,000. On the same day the rights and inte-

rests of the judgment-debtor in a mauza called Khanpur were put up for

sale in the execution of Sangam Eam's decree, and were purchased by

him for Es. 700, and subsequently, on the same day, such rights and

interests were again put up for sale in satisfaction of the balance of

Behari Bhagat's decree for Es. 5,151-15-6, stated in the notification of sale

to be Es. 1,964, and were purchased by the plaintiff for Es. 50. Sangam
Earn objected to the confirmation of the sale to the plaintiff on the ground

that, inasmuch as the proceeding of the 18th July 1876, showed that a

sum of Es. 1,107 only was due on account of that decree, and Hardya

had been sold for Es. 1,000, a balance of Es. 107 was all that was due on

account of that decree, and not, as stated in the notification of sale, a

balance of Es. 1,964. The Court on [114] the 9th May 1877, set aside

the sale to the plaintiff on the ground that the decree for Es. 5,151 had

been satisfied. The plaintiff thereupon instituted the present suit against

Sangam Earn in which he'claimed that the sale to him of Abadi Begam's

rights and interests in Khanpur of the 20fch November 1876, might be

confirmed, that the order of the 9th May 1877, might be set aside, and

that he might obtain possession of those rights and interests. The Court

of first instance dismissed the suit. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower

appellate Court gave him a decree, holding, with reference to the conten-

tion of the defendant that an order setting aside a sale in the execution of

a decree was final, and a suit to contest such an order was not maintain-

able, that a suit to contest such an order was maintainable where the

order was irregular, and that the order of the 9th May 1877, was irregular.

On appeal to the High Court the defendant again contended that

the suit was not maintainable.

Pandit Ajudhya Nath and Babu Baroda Prasad Ghose, for the appel-

lant.
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1880 Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Lala Lalta Prasad, fcr the respondent,.
AUG. 2. The Court (STUART, C. J. and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the

following

APPEL '

JUDGMENT.
T ATP
p The father of plaintiff held two decrees against the same judgment-

debtor, one for Ra. 1,812-2-10, the other for Rs. 5,151-15-6. He took
out execution of the decree for the larger amount, and privately ouo of

S A. 113. Court bought a property of the judgment-debtor for Ks. 4,000 ; and on an
application made by the defendant-appellant, who held a decree against
the same judgment-debtor, this sum was set-off against the plaintiff's larger
decree. There was another sale of property of the judgment-debtor made
for Rs. 1,000, and this was also set-off against the larger decree of plaintiff,

leaving Rs. 107 or thereabouts due. But plaintiff and the judgment-debtor
moved the Court executing the decree to set-off all these payments in the
first instance against the smaller decree, and this was ordered to be done by
the Court ; the sum remaining due on the larger decree would be Rs. 1 ,914
or thereabouts. The plaintiff then took out execution of this larger decree
[115] and defendant-appellant at the same time executed bis decree.
There were two sales of two villages belonging to the judgment-debtor,
and one of these villages, Khanpur, was sold in execution of de'endant-

appellant's decree and bought by defendant-appellant for Rs. 700, and
later on, on the same day, sold in execution of plaintiff's decree, and
bought by him for Rs. 50. The defendant-appellant objected to the second
sale, and it was set aside on the ground that the plaintiff's decree then in
execution bad been satisfied by reason of the payments which, as above
related, had been at defendant's instance set off against it, bub which had
been afterwards written off against the plaintiff's smaller decree, and by
the sale proceeds of the sale to defendant. The plaintiff now brings this
suit to have the sale confirmed to him and for possession of Khanpur. He
also sued in respect of another village, but the appeal does not refer to
that. The lower appellate Court has decreed the claim and defendant-*
appellant contests the finding.

It appears to us that plaintiff is able to maintain a suit for the/

cancelment of the order setting aside the sale and for its confirmation in
his favour, for that order was not one made under s. 257, Act VIII of 1859.
The sale was set aside at the instance of a purchaser under another decree,
because in the opinion of the Court the decree of plaintiff had been
satisfied. Now, in examining the proceedings taken in execution of the
plaintiff's decree, this finding of the Court executing the decree is errone-
ous. The previous payments had been set off againsb the plaintiff's decree
of smaller amount, and any order to the contrary effect, at the instance of
a stranger, was clearly imoroper. So far therefore the order setting aside
the sale in favor of plaintiff was unwarranted. The lower appellate Court's
decree is so far molifiad by declaring plaintiff's right to have the sale
confirmed in his favor ani cancelling the order decreeing him possession.
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Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield. APPTJ-T

GIRDHARI DAs (Defendant) v. JAGAN NATH (Plaintiff)*
[2nd August, 1880.1 GlvlL-

Promissory Note Evidence Act XVIII of 1869 (Stamp Act), ss. 39, 40. 3 4 jf^
A promissory note, not payable on demand, executed on unstamped paper,

was brought to a Collector, under s. 39 of Act XVIII of 1869, for adjudica-
[116] tion as to the proper stamp, who, upon the payments provided in that
section having been made, made the endorsement thereon provided in that
section. Held that the irregularity of the Collector in making such endorse-
ment did not render such promissory note inadmissible in evidence.

[P., 13 B. 449 (457) (F.B.).]

THIS was a suit for Es. 22,346, principal money, and Es. 2,471-4-0,
interest thereon, founded on an instrument called an

"
agreement" (ikrar-

nama). The plaint in the suit stated that on the 8th August 1876, at
Bindraban, Muttra district, the plaintiff, "through bis guardian, mother,
and friend Dhani, lent the defendant Eg. 22,346 ; that the latter caused
to be written and completed by his seal and signature the agreement
(ikrar-nama), bearing three months' time, which is the basis of the claim,
and delivered it to the plaintiff's mother; that the said amount was
payable on the 8th November 1876 ; and that the defendant had not paid
the said amount." The instrument referred to in the plaint, which was
dated the 8th August 1876, was not stamped at the time of execution.
Subsequently to its execution it was brought to the Collector in order that
be might, under the provisions of s. 39 of Act XVIII of 1869, assess and
charge the stamp-duty to which he considered it to be liable. The stamp-
duty, and the penalty incurred through the instrument having been executed
on unstamped paper, having been paid, the Collector certified by endorse-
ment on the instrument that the proper stamp-duty had been paid. The
certificate was in the following terms :

"
To-day, the'5bb October 1877,

Earn Prasad, mukhtar, deposited through Brij Mohan, mukhtar of Dbani,
Es. 82-8-0 on account of value of stamped paper; Es. 412-8 on account
of (fine) five tim^s the aforesaid amount ; and Es. 5 on account of Court
fees, under s. 39 of Act XVIII of 1869 ; altogether Rs. 500, in the
treasury ; this verification has been written under s. 39 of Act XVIII of

1869, and this paper shall be considered to be of sufficient value."
The defendant set up as a defence to the suit that

"
the instrument

forming the basis of the claim was not an agreement (ikrar-nama) but a

promissory note, and having been executed on unstamped paper was
invalid, and that the proceedings of the Collector were invalid not being in
accordance with law." The Court of first instance held that, under s 39 of
Act XVIII of 1869, [117] the instrument must be deemed duly stamped
and receivable in evidence, by reason of the Collector's endorsement. It
further held that the instrument was not a promissory note, but a bond ;

and deciding the case on the merits in favor of the plaintiff gave him a
decree.

The defendant appealed to the High Court, contending inter alia
that as the note upon which the suit was based originally bore no stamp,

*
First Appeal, No. 63 of 1878, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qiyum Khan,

Subordinate Judge of Agra, dated the 1st May 1878.

79



3 All. 118 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1880
AUG. 2.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

3 A. us.

and could not be stamped afterwards, under the provisions of the law, it

was not receivable in evidence, and the lower Court had erred in holding
that it was not a promissory note, and in holding that, having been

stamped subsequently to its execution, it could be received in evidence
and acted upon."

Mr. Howard, and Pandits Ajudhia Nctth and Bishambhar Nath, for

the appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwzrka Nath Banarji), for

the respondent.
The judgment of the High Court (STUART, C.J. and OLDFIBLD, J.)

so far as it related to the above contention, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
The first objection taken in appeal is as to the inadmissibility of the

note-of-hand on which this claim is bised, in that it is a promissory note

requiring a stamp; but, assuming for the present; that tha instrument is

a promissory note, in our opinion the objection fails with reference to the

provisions of s. 39 of the Stamp Act, since it has baea certified by
endorsement made on the note by the Colleator under s. 39 that the full

duty wifch which it is chirgeibla has been paid. It is no doubj provided
in s. 39 that this section does nob authoriz3 the Collector to niaka any
such endorsement on promissory notes, yet an irregularity in making
such an endorsemant, the remedy for which will ba by app3al or revision

by the chiaf revenue authority under s. 40, will not prevent the admission
of the document as eviience, fors. 39 specially provide? that the instru-

ment shall on endorsemant ba deemed to be duly stamped, and shall be
receivable in evidence or otherwise in all Courts and public offices as
if originally executed on paper bearing the proper stamp.

3 A. 118.

[118] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

EADHA KISSEN MAN (Plaintiff) v. BACHHAMAN AND OTHERS
(Defendants).* [2nd August, 1880.]

Hindu law Joint undivided Hindu family Alienation by father Right of son-
Partition Grandmother Appeal Parties to suit.

B, a member of a joint undivided Hindu family consisting of himself and his

eon 12 as the manager of the family, borrowed moneys for lawful purposes and
executed a bond for their re-paymant in which he hypothecated a share of mouzi
B. such share being ancestral property, as collateral security for their re-paymant,
with the knowledge and approbation of R. Th'a obligee of such bind sued B
thereon and obtained a decree, which directed the sale of such share, and such
share was put up for sala aai w3 p'irohai by C. R 3ub3aq lantly sued B and
his mother for partition of the f im :

ly property, including suoh share, claiming a
one-third shire of suoh property. C wi<; miie a defeadtnt in the suit, anl so was
P. R's grandmother who c~l timed to share equity with the other nnmbars of the

family in such propsrty. Hell, tbit it nrnt b) pr^utni that B was sued on
such bond, and that the decree in suoh suit wn mil ! agunit him as tha haai
of the family, and R could not recover fr.om C tha sbare of miuzi B. Held,
also that P wis not entitled on partition to a shire of the family property,

First Appeal, No. 66 of 1979, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Julge of Gorakbpur, dated the 19.h March, 1679.
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On appeal to the High Court from the decree of the Court of first instance, ISgft
22 made respondents certain persons who after the passing of that decree had
purchased at execution sales the rights and interests of B in portions of the landed AUG. 2.

estate of the family. Held that, such persons not being affected by that decree,
the Court could not make any order respecting their claims, and they had been APPTZT
unnecessarily made parties to the appeal.

rKLt-

[F., 34 A. 505 (F.B.) = 9 A.L.J. 749= 16 Ind. Gas. 88.]

THE plaintiff in this suit sued his father, Bacbhaman, and his

mother, to establish his right, according to Hindu law, by partition, to a 3 A 118
one-third share of the ancestral property of the family, consisting of
shares of villages (including a two-anna eight-pie share in a village called

Bishenpur), houses, and a garden. The plaintiff stated in his plaint that
on che death of his grandfather, his father's name was recorded in the
revenue register in respect of such shares, the same at that time being
unencumbered

; that from the time his father's name was so recorded, his
father commenced to create incumbrances on such shares, without lawful
necessity, and without his knowledge ; and that he was entitled, according
to Hindu law, to have his legal share of the family property partitioned,
inasmuch as if he continued to live in co-parcenary with his father such
share would be wasted. On the [119] 29th October 1878, Pareva, the
plaintiff's grandmother, preferred an application to the Subordinate Judge,
praying that, under s. 32 of Act X of 1877, she might be made a defendant
in the suit, as she was entitled on partition of the family property to a
one-fourth share by way of maintenance. On the same day, Earn Charitra,
Parmeshri, and Jangli, who had purchased the two-anna eight-pie share
of Bishenpura at a sale in the execution of a decree against the defendant
Bachhaman, made a similar application. On the 18th December 1878,
the Subordinate Judge made an order adding these applicants as
defendants in the suit. The decree, at the sale in execution of which
the defendant Earn Charitra and his co-defendants purchased the
share in Bishenpura, was passed against the defendant Bachhaman
on the 13th May, 1876. It was passed in a suit against him on
a bond for the payment of certain moneys, dated the 14th June 1874,
in which that share was hypothecated as collateral security for the
payment of such moneys, and it enforced such hypothecation. The
defendant Earn Charitra and his co- defendants set up as defence to
the suit that the plaintiff's right in such share had passed to them
in virtue of their auction-purchase. In their written statement dated
the 17th January 1879, they stated as follows :

"
The auction-purchase

of the share in Bishenpura made by the defendant is valid : the plaintiff's
father borrowed money in 1874, a decree was passed for the same, and
the auction- sale took place in satisfaction thereof, and the defendants
became the auction- purchasers : the debt was valid ; a decree having been .

made for it, the objection as to its illegality is utterly untenable : the
objection as to its being illegal ought to have been taken when it was
incurred, and not after the decree and the auction-sale in satisfaction of a
lawful debt : the claim of a son for the property sold by auction is by no
means tenable : all the rights were

'

conveyed by the sale in satisfaction of
a just debt." In her written statement of the same date the defendant
Pareva denied the plaintiff's right to a one-third share of the family pro-
perty. She stated therein as follows :

"
The defendant is the own grand-

mother of the plaintiff : the property sought to be divided by the plaintiff
is ancestral : the right of plaintiff's grandmother to it is equal to that of
the plaintiff's mother : the plaintiff claims one-third, but after deducting
his defendant's share, the plaintiff can [120] be entitled to a quarter

81
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thereof : according to the rules of the Hindu law, this defendant is entitled

to her maintenance out of the ancestral property, which cannot be divided

without paying her maintenance : in lieu of her maintenance, a share

ought to be assigned to her like that assigned by the plaintiff to his

mother."
The Subordinate Judge gave the plaintiff a decree in respect of one-

fourth of the family property, with the exception of the share in

Bishenpura, holding, with reference to that share, that it had been sold

in satisfaction of a family debt, and the plaintiff could not claim any right

in it ; and, with reference to the claim of the defendant Pareva, that the

whole family should be supported out of the family property, and she was

therefore entitled to a one-fourth share of it.

The plaintiff appealed to tbe High Court, making respondents in addi-

tion to the persons who had been defendants in the suit in the Court of first

instance, certain persons who had purchased at execution sales the right,

title, and interest of the defendant Bachhaman in other villages comprised

in the family property subsequently to the passing of the decree of the

Court of first instance. It was contended on behalf of the plaintiff that

the debt in satisfaction of which the share in Bishenpura had been sold

had been contracted by his father for immoral purposes ; that his father's

right, title and interest only had passed to the auction-purchasers ;
and

that his grandmother, the defendant Pareva, was not entitled to a specific

share of the family property, but only to be maintained therefrom.

Lala Lalta Prosad and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the appellant.

Tbe Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Pandit

Ajudhia Nath, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (STUART, C. J. and OLDFIBLD. J.) was

delivered by
OLDPIELD, J. The property in suit belonged to one Khem Narain

Man : the plaintiff is his grandson, and defendants Nos. 1, 2, and 3 are

respectively his son and father of plaintiff, his widow, and mother. The

plaintiff seeks to recover by partition one-third as his legal share of his

grandfather's estate, comprising shares in [121] nine villages, two bouses, .

and one grove. The defendants Nos. 4, 5, and 6 are auction-purchasers

of the share in Bishenpura, one of the villages, which they bought before

this suit was instituted in execution of a decree against Bachhaman,

defendant, plaintiff's father ; and they urge that the sale conveyed to them

all tbe rights in the property, including the plaintiffs. The respondents,

Nos. 7 to 11, are purchasers of some of the property, but they made the

purchase after the decree of the lower Court in this suit was passed, and

the plaintiff has joined them in this appeal as respondents, but no question

respecting them arose or was determined before tbe lower Court. The

lower Court has found that the business of plaintiff and his father Bachha-

man was joint; the latter borrowed on account of both, and the property

purchased by defendants Nos. 4, 5, and 6 should be excluded from this

claim, because the debt in satisfaction of which it was sold was incurred

to meet expenses of the plaintiff as well as his father when they carried

on business jointly, and plaintiff benefited thereby ; and it holds that in

consequence the decree in execution of which the sale took place does

affect the plaintiff ; and the Court excludes Bishenpura from the claim,

and decrees in favour of plaintiff to the extent of one-fourth in respect of

the rest of the property. The second to the fifth objections taken in
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appeal are invalid. This case is distinguishable from that of Deendyal 1880
Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (1) by the circumstance that in this case AUG. 2.

the respondents, auction-purchasers, were no parties to the bond or the
decree in execution of which they became auction-purchasers : and this APPED-
case, on the other hand, is similar to that of Madhun Thakoor v. Kantoo LATELai (2), which is an authority, as their Lordships have pointed out in

Suraj Bunsi Koer v. Sheo Persad Singh (3), for the following propositions :
ClVJL.

(i) That, where ioint ancestral property has passed out of a joint family,
either under a conveyance executed by a father in consideration of an 3 *' 118 '

antecedent debt, or in order to raise money to pay off an antecedent debt,
or under a sale in execution of a decree for the father's debt, his sons, by
reason of their duty to pay their father's debts, cannot recover that

property, unless they show [122] that the debts were contracted for
immoral purposes, and that the purchasers had notice that they were so
contracted ; and (ii) that purchasers at an execution-sale, being strangers
to the suit, if they have not had notice that the debts were so con-
tracted, are not bound to make inquiry beyond what appears on the
face of the proceedings.

In the case before us, it is clear from the evidence that the father,
Bachhaman, was acting as manager of the joint family when he executed
the bond, the same being known to and approved by the plaintiff, and
that the debt was incurred for necessary purposes ; and it is presumable
that Bachhaman was sued and the decree passed against him in his

representative capacity on the bond. The plaintiff cannot, under
these circumstances, recover from the auction-purchasers the share in

Bishenpura which has passed to them under the auction-sale.
But the lower Court is wrong in giving the plaintiff's grandmother

a share on partition. The plaintiff is entitled to a one-third share of the
property with the exception of Bishenpura. So far the decree will be
modified. The plaintiff will pay the costs of respondents Nos. 4, 5, 6, 7,

8, 9, 10, and 11, and his own costs of this appeal.
This Court can make no order as to any claim on the part of those

respondents who became purchasers of some of the property after the
decree was passed in this suit by the Court below ; they are not affected

by the decree, and were unnecessarily made respondents and must have
their costs.

3 1. 122= 5 Ind. Jar. 374.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

Pusi (Defendant) v. MAHADEOPRASAD AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs)*
[4bh August, 1880.]

Husband and wife Liability of husband for wife's debts.

A husband (Hindu) is not liable for a debt contracted by his wife except where
it has been contracted under his express authority, or under circumstances of
such pressing necessity that his authority may be implied.

"Second Appeal, No. 389 of 1880, from a decree of Babu Aubinash Chandar
Banerji, Subordinate Judge of Farukhabad, dated the 26th January 1880, modifying a
decree of Pandit Gopal Sahai, Munsif of Farukhabad, dated the 30bh September 1879.

(1) 30. 198. (2) 1 I. A. 321= 14 B.L.B. 187. (3) 5 C. 148.
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[123] A wife and her husband's brothers jointly executed a bond for the

repayment of moneys borrowed to pay a debt due by her husband and his

brother, and to carry on the cultivation of lands held by her husband and his

brothers, and hypothecated the family-house as collateral security for the repay-

ment of such moneys. Held that the wife was not justified in borrowing money
to pay her husband's debt, and the want of money for cultivation of his lands

would not justify her in pledging his credit for a joint loan taken by his brothers

in which his liability would extend to the whole debt, nor would it justify her

hypothecating his property, and the husband and his property were therefore

not liable for the bond-debt,

ON the 1st January 1875, one Chandan, his brother Khuji, and Parnii,

the wife of their brother Pusi, members of a joint Hindu family, gave the

plaintiffs in this suit a joint bond for the payment of certain moneys, in

which they hypothecated the family house as collateral security for the

payment of such moneys. This bond was executed by Parmi
'

as heir

and in possession of the property of her husband." It recited that the

moneys due thereunder had been borrowed to pay a family debt and to

carry on the cultivation of lands held by the family. At the time the

bond was executed Pusi was absent from his home, and had been absent

from it about one year. The plaintiffs in this suit sued upon this bond,

claiming not only as against the executants of it, but also as against Pusi

and his share of the family house. Pusi had returned to his home after

an absence of three years. The Court of first instance, on the 25th March

1879, dismissed the suit as against the defendant Pusi on the ground that

he had not executed the bond. On appeal by the plaintiffs the lower

appellate Court, on the 13th May 1879, remanded the case for re-trial with

reference to the question whether the bond-debt bad been contracted for

family purposes, and for the benefit of the defendant Pusi, holding that if

it had been so contracted the defendant Pusi and his property were liable

for it. The Court of first instance held that the bond-debt had not been

so contracted, and again dismissed the suit as regards the defendant Pusi,

On appeal by the plaintiffs the lower appellate Court held that the bond-

debt was contracted to pay a debt due by the defendant Pusi and to carry

on the cultivation of his lands ; and gave the plaintiffs a decree against

the defendant Pusi and his one-third share of the family house.

The defendant Puei appealed to the High Court, contending that he

was not liable on the bond.

[124] Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Bam Prasad, for the appel-

lant.

Pandits Bishambkar Nath and Nand Lai, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. It appears that the appellant s wife, during appellant E

absence from home, joined with his brothers in execution of a bond by

which they borrowed money from plaintiffs and hypothecated property

belonging to appellant. Respondents sued not only the obligors but also

appellant, and claimed to make him liable in person and property jointly

with the obligors for the whole debt ; and the lower appellate Court
^has

allowed the claim on the ground that the husband is liable for the debt

contracted by the wife. This liability, however, cannot be imposed,

except when the wife has had express authority from the husband, or

under circumstances of such pressing necessity that the authority may be

implied. There was of course no express authority here, for the bond
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shows that the wife acted in her own right, as heir to a husband whom
she believed or pretended to believe to be dead. The plaintiffs must show
that the money was borrowed under circumstances of pressing necessity
before they can make the appellant in any way liable. The lower appel-
late Court relies on the terms of the bond itself, which show that the

money was borrowed to pay an instalment of a debt due by the appellant
and to obtain money for expenses of cultivation. The first item is clearly
not one which could justify the wife in borrowing money ; and in regard
to the other, there is nothing to show that money was in fact required
for the expenses of cultivating her husband's lands, or that she personally
received any money on that account. Moreover, the want of money
would not justify her in pledging her husband's credit for a joint loan

taken by his brothers, in which the liability of her husband would extend
to the whole debt, nor would it possibly justify her mortgaging his

property. It may be noticed also that plaintiffs dealt with the lady as

making the disposal of the property in her own right, and not looking in

any way to the husband as responsible for the debt. The circumstances,
as we understand them, did not justify the plaintiffs in thus dealing with
the lady, for the appel-[125] lant had not been a year absent from his

home when the debt was contracted, and he appears to have gone only
to the neighbouring district of Bareilly. It is only now since his return
that they seek to enforce a liability which never entered into their con-

sideration at the time they lent their money. The appeal is decreed by.

exempting appellant and his property from liability, and he will have his

costs in all Courts.

Appeal allowed.

3 A, 125=5 Ind. Jur. 375.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

DARSU PANDEY AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. BIKARMAJIT LAL
AND ANOTHER (Defendants)* [6th August, 1880.]

Hindu law Alienation of joint undivided family property by Father Rights of sons.

Z, a member of a joint Hindu family consisting of himself and his sons, in

January 1869, in order to raise money to pay off family debts and for family
necessities, conveyed a two- anna share out of an eight-anna share of a village

belonging to the family to B, who sued him on such conveyance for possession
of tha two-anna share, and obtained a decree and possession of such share. In
June 1379, the sons and the grandson of Z sued B to recover suoh share.

Held, with reference to the ruling of the Privy Council in Suraj Bunsi Koer v.

Sheo Persad Singh (I), that the suit was not maintainable.

THIS was a suit by the two sons and the grandson of one Zauk Lai
for possession of a two- anna share out of an eight-anna in a certain

village. This eight-anna share was joint ancestral property, and a two-
anna share of it had been transferred by sale to the defendants in this

suit by Zauk Lai by an instrument dated the llth January 1869. In
this instrument Zauk Lai described himself as the owner of the eight-anna

Second Appeal, No. 430 of 1880, from a decree of D. M. Gardner, Esq., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 3rd February 1880, reversing a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali,
Subordinate Judge of Gorakbpur, dated the 16th September 1879.

(1) 5 0. 148.
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share, and the instrument recited that the purchase-money, which pur-

ported to be Bs. 1,199, was required for the payment of debts and for family

necessities. The defendants sued Zauk Lai upon this instrument for

possession of the two-anna share, and on the 17th June 1869, Zauk Lai

having confessed judgment, obtained a decree. The defendants subse-

quently obtained possession of the two-anna share, and after that event

Zauk Lai died. The present suit was instituted on the 2nd June 1879.

The plaintiffs claimed the two-anna share and the cancelment of the

sale-deed of the llth January 1869, on the ground, amongst [l26] others,

that the sale was made without lawful necessity and without considera-

tion. They stated as follows :

"
According to Hindu law, this act of the

plaintiff's ancestor cannot be valid without the acquiescence of the plaint-

iffs, as the said ancestor and the plaintiffs had equal shares according to

Hindu law, in the ancestral property, the transfer by the ancestor without

necessity and without consideration is quite illegal." The defendants set

up as a defence to the suit, inter afoathat Zauk Lai was
"
the sole master

and manager of business ; that the plaintiff carried on business and lived

jointly with him ; that it was on the advice of his sons that Zauk Lai

executed the deed of sale for a legitimate purpose ; and that the plaintiffs

had benefited by the consideration-money." They also set up as a defence

to the suit that Zauk Lai had not transferred to them more than his legal

share of the ancestral property, and that he was competent to transfer

such share.

The Court of first instance dismissed the suit for reasons which it is

not material to state. On appeal by the plaintiffs the lower appellate

Court fixed the following issues for trials, amongst others, viz.,
"

(i) la

there any proof that the plaintiffs were parties to the sale : (ii) Is their

acquiescence to be inferred from their not sooner bringing suit :

(iii) Was there necessity for the sale : (iv) Had the plaintiff's father a

right to dispose of his own share ?" The decision of the lower

appellate Court on these issues was as follows :

"
On the next issue

there is no proof whatever that the plaintiffs were parties to this

sale : if they were parties, why were not their names conjoined ;
if

they were present, as one of the witnesses attesting the deed affirms,

why did not the vendee get them to attest as witnesses ? It was surely

his business not to pay away his money unless upon a deed which he knew
to be valid. With regard to acquiescence of plaintiff, the case of Duleep

Singh v. Sree Kishoon Pandayd) brought forward by the appellant's plead-

er and other decisions of the High Court show that, where a period of

limitation has been fixed by law for bringing a suit, acquiescence

is not to be inferred by the parties not bringing a suit at some

earlier period. On the next issue, the necessity of sale, the case

of Nathu Lai v. Chadi Sahi(2) above quoted and of Bheknarain

[127] Singh v. Januk Singh (3) show that the purchaser is bound to make

inquiries and ascertain necessity, which seems to imply that he must be

in possession of some means of subsequently proving the necessity should

it be denied ; but so far is that from being proved in this case, that the

lower Court itself thought the consideration itself could not be proved.

In the deed itself the declaration of necessity is of the vaguest kind ; there

is said to have been an old bond of two years previously for Es. 383,

borrowed for what purpose is not stated, and the remaining Es. 815 is said

(1) H.O.E. N.W.P. (1872), p. 83.

(3) 3 C. 438.

(2) 4 B.L.B. A.C. 15.
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to be for debts due to mahajans and for private expenses. Yeb even 1880
the witnesses of the bond do not know who these mahajans were or what AUG. 6.

were their claims, nor is this anywhere stated in the record ; and the

absence of mention in the registration of the payment of the money makes APPEL-
it doubtful whether it ever passed. On the whole, therefore, there is a L^TB
presumption that the lawful necessity for the transfer did not exist. On
the last point for determination, a recent decision of the High Court in ^

Chamaili Kuar v. Ram Prasad (l) is so distinct and strong that it leaves
"

no room for further discussion, and is to effect as follows : On the power
'

of a father to alienate ancestral property, 'There is a current of decisions
9 *

of this (the Allahabad) High Court invalidating sales by one co-parcener
without the consent, express or implied, of the other co-parceners,' and

the Hon'ble Judge adds :

'

I have not been able to find any case where
a voluntary sale was held valid to the extent of the seller's own interest.'

Under these circumstances, I reverse the whole decision of the Subordinate

Judge, and decree for appellants against respondents for possession of the

two-anna share claimed, with costs throughout."
The defendants appealed to the High Court, contending that the

debts to pay off which the alienation had been made had not been

contracted for immoral purposes, and therefore the alienation could not be

set aside ; and that the plaintiffs had assented to the alienation and could

not dispute its validity.

Shaikh Maula Baksh, for the appellants.

The Senior Government Pleader '(Lala Juala Prasad) and Shah Asad

Ali, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.

[128] The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. It appears that Zauk Lai executed a deed of sale in

favour of defendants on the llth January 1869, of a two- anna share out

of an eight-anna share of property belonging to the family. The
defendants obtained a decree on the 17bh June 1869, and were put in

possession. Zauk Lai then died, and the plaintiffs, who are his sons and

grandsons, have instituted this suit in 1879, ten years after the defendants

obtained their decree, to recover the property and cancel the sale. The
first Court dismissed the suit : the Judge has decreed the claim, holding
that plaintiffs were not parties to the sale, and that the evidence shows a

presumption that lawful necessity for the transfer did not exist, and that

under such circumstances the sale is invalid even to the extent of the

seller's own interest.

This decision is open to some of the objections taken in appeal.
The Judge is right in his view that one co-parcener cannot alienate the

joint family property without the consent of the others, but he has

overlooked the circumstances in this case which render the above rule

inapplicable so as to permit the plaintiffs to recover the property from
the defendants. The law which applies here to the case of sons claiming
to recover property sold by their father has been explicitly laid down in the

recent decision of the Privy Council in Suraj Bunsi Koer v. Sheo Persad

Singh (2),
"

that, where joint ancestral property has passed out of the

joint family, either under a conveyance executed by a father in consi-

deration of an antecedent debt, or in order to raise money to pay off

(1) 2 A. 367. (2) 5 C, 148.
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antecedent debt, or under a sale in execution of a decree for the father's

debt his sons, by reason of their duty to pay their father's debt, cannot
recover the property, unless they show that the debts were contracted

for immoral purposes, and that the purchasers had notice that they were
so contracted." In this case the deed of sale recites that the money was

required to pay off debts and for family necessities, and there is no reason

whatever to doubt this was the bona fide character of the sale, considering
the plaintiffs' long acquiescence in the undisturbed possession of the

defendants, nor is there even an assertion that the [129] money was

required for immoral purposes, or that defendants had notice of the fact.

Under such circumstances the plaintiffs are not in a position to succeed

in their suit. We decree the appeal and reverse the decree of the lower

appellate Court and restore that of the first Court which dismissed the

suit with all costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 129.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. GURDU AND ANOTHER. [7th August, 1880.]

Omission to prepare charge Acquittal Discharge Revival of Prosecution Act X of
1872 (Criminal Procedure Code), ss. 216, 220, 298.

A Magistrate tried and acquitted a person accused of an offence without

preparing in writing a charge against him. Such omission did not OCCUR ion any
failure of justice. Held, with reference to s. 216 of Act X of 1872, Expl. I,

that such omission did not invalidate the order of acquittal of such person and
render such order equivalent to an order of discharge, and such order was a bar
to the revival of the prosecution of such person for the same offence.

THIS was an application to the High Court for the revision, under
s. 297 of Act X of 1872, of the order of Mr. J. Kennedy, Magistrate of the

Ghazipur District, dated the 3rd June 1880, convicting the petitioners of

theft, an offence punishable under s. 379 of the Indian Penal Code, and

sentencing them to rigorous imprisonment for four months. The petitioners
were originally accused of the theft before a Magistrate subordinate to

Mr. J. Kennedy. The Subordinate Magistrate, after taking the evidence
of the witnesses for the prosecution and for the defence, on the 22nd April

1880, without having prepared in writing a charge against the petitioners,

determined the case in their favor. He concluded his judgment in the

case in these terms :

"
I find the accused, Gurdu and Birju, not guilty,

and hereby acquit them." The District Magistrate, being of opinion that

the Subordinate Magistrate had misappreciated the evidence against the

petitioners, re-instituted proceedings against them, and, on the 3rd June
1880, convicted them of the theft. In his judgment the District Magis-
trate [130] expressed his opinion that the order of the Subordinate

Magistrate was not, with reference to s. 220 of Act X of 1872, an order

of acquittal, but an order of discharge, inasmuch as the Subordinate

Magistrate had omitted to prepare in writing a charge against the

petitioners ; and that such order, therefore, did not bar the revival of the

prosecution of the petitioners.

The grounds on which revision was sought were that the omission of

the Subordinate Magistrate to prepare in writing a charge against the
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petitioners did not invalidate his order of acquittal, and that, as the peti-

tioners had been previously acquitted of the theft by a competent ADO. 7.

Magistrate, the Magistrate of the District had no jurisdiction to try them

again for that offence. CRIMINAL
Mr. Colvin, for the petitioner. JuRiSDIC-
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

PEARSON. J. The proceedings of the Officiating Magistrate of the

District are altogether unwarrantable. The basis of them was an applica-

tion made to him under s. 298, Act X of 1872 ; but under the provisions

thereof, if he was of opinion that the Deputy Magistrate's judgment or

order was contrary to law, or that the punishment awarded by that officer

was too severe or inadequate, the proper course was to report the

proceedings for the orders of the High Court. But that section does not

authorize the Magistrate himself to set aside the sentence of a subordinate

Court,* or recognize as a ground of interference a difference of opinion as

to the value of the evidence recorded in the case.

The Officiating Magistrate is also wrong in holding that the accused

had not been acquitted by the Deputy Magistrate on the charge on which

he has tried them.. The Deputy Magistrate's judgment of the 22nd April

last concludes with these words :

"
I find the accused Gurdu and Birju

not guilty and hereby acquit them." The Magistrate, in
advertenoe^to

the explanation given under s. 220 of the Code wherein it is said that "if

no charge is drawn up, there can be no judgment of acquittal or conviction,"

holds the Deputy Magistrate's judgment not to be a legally valid judg-

ment of acquittal, because no charge was drawn up in the [131] case

disposed of by the latter. But the rule that, if no charge is drawn up,

there can be no judgment of acquittal or conviction, is subject to the

exception of cases provided for in Explanation I to s. 216 of the Code.

That explanation is that the omission to prepare a charge shall not

invalidate a charge, if in the opinion of the Court of appeal or revision, no

failure of justice has been occasioned thereby. In the case decided by the

Deputy Magistrate, although a charge may not have been formally drawn

up, the accused were called upon to answer to the charge preferred against

them by the complainants. There is no pretence for saying that any

failure of justice was occasioned by the omission to draw up a formal

charge ; nor was that the ground on which the application under s. 298

was preferred to the Officiating Magistrate, or on which he proceeded to

retry the accused. The alleged miaappreciation of evidence by the Deputy

Magistrate was the ground of the Officiating Magistrate's proceedings.

Those proceedings being illegal by reason of the previous acquittal of the

accused on the same charge are hereby cancelled, the sentence passed by

the Officiating Magistrate on the petitioners is annulled, and their

immediate release is ordered.
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3 A. 131.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

[Yol.

AMABNATH, GUARDIAN OF LACHMI NARAIN, A MINOR (Plaintiff) v.

CIVIL. THAKURDAS AND OTHERS (Defendants).* [3rd August, 1880.J

Suit for specific moveable property or for compensation Court-fees'
1

Multifarious
3 A. 131. Suit "Act VII of 1670 (Court Fees Act), s. 7, cl. i., and s. 17.

A, to whom a certificate of administration in respect of the property of a

minor had been granted in succession to B, whose certificate had been revoked,
sued B claiming the delivery of specific moveable property of various kinds

belonging to the minor, which had been entrusted to B and B detained, or the

value of each kind of property as compensation in case of non-deiivery. Held
that the suit did not embrace

"
distinct subjects

" within the meaning of s. 17 of

the Court Fees Act, 1870, and the Court fees payable in respect of tbe plaint in

the suit should be computed under cl. i, s. 7 of that Act according to the total

value of the claim.

[132] THE plaint in this suit, which was instituted in the Court of

the Subordinate Judge of Saharanpur, stated that one Lachmi Narain, a

minor, was the owner of the moveable property described in the schedule

annexed to the plaint ; that Bal Kuar, defendant No. 1, had been granted
a certificate of administration to the property of the minor, the defendants

Nos. 2, 3, and 4 giving security for the delivery of the minor's property

by the defendant No. 1 when required by the District Court ; that on dis-

covering that the defendant No. 1 was acting dishonestly in the discharge
of her duties, the plaintiff applied for the revocation of the certificate to

her and for the grant of a certificate to himself, and the District Court, on

proof of the dishonesty of the defendant No. 1, on the 31st March 1879,

revoked the certificate granted to her and granted a certificate to him ;

that the District Court ordered the defendant No. 1 to make over the

property of the minor to the plaintiff, but she objected to make over the

property described in the schedule annexed to the plaint, and the Court

disallowing her objections on the 31st May 1879, directed tbe plaintiff to

sue for such property or compensation for its detention ; and that the

cause of action for the recovery of such property arose on that date, and
for compensation on the 17th January 1879. The plaintiff prayed accord-

ingly "that Rs. 29,709-14-0 in cash, and Es. 2,376 damages, total

Rs. 32,085-14-0, after deducting Rs. 2,783-11-3^, the amount of expendi-

ture, under the order of the Court ; Rs. 25,000, the amount of the bills

of exchange; the gold ornaments entered in the list, or Rs. 1,439-40;
mercantile goods entered in the list, or Rs. 331-11-0, their value;

miscellaneous articles entered in the list, or Rs. 318-12-9, their value ;

utensils entered in the list, or Rs. 218-9-3, their value ; articles of daily

use entered in the list, or Rs. 9-3-3, their value: Rs. 12,138-13-3
realized from debtors by Bal Kuar in part of Rs. 97,022-7-0, the

debts due under account books, together with Rs. 971 damages; grain
entered in the list, or Rs. 1,432-12-6, its value; deeds of mortgage
and bonds (44 in number) for Rs. 17,741-8-0, or the said amount ;

11 deeds of sale and deeds of gift for Rs. 2,288-7-6 entered in the list, or

Rs. 500 damages ; in all Rs. 70,167-10-0 be directed to be paid to the

plaintiff by the defendant." With reference to s. 7, cl. i of the Court

'
First Appeal, No. 64 of I860, from a decree of Maulvi Naair Ali Khan, Subor-

dinate Judge of Saharanpur, dattd the 30th January 1880.
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Fees Act 1870, the plaintiff paid in respect of his plaint an institution

[133] fee of Es. 1,300 computed according to the total amount of the

claim, viz., Eg. 70,167-10-0. The Subordinate Judge was of opinion that

under s. 17 of that Act the plaint was chargeable with the aggregate

amount of fees to which the plaints in separate suits for the different

items of the claim would have been liable, such amount being Es. 3,167 ;

and he directed the plaintiff to supply the deficiency within a certain time.

The plaintiff having failed to supply the deficiency as required, the

Subordinate Judge made an order rejecting the plaint. The grounds on

which the Subordinate Judge decided that the institution-fee should be

computed according to the provisions of s. 17 of the Court Fees Act were

as follows : "Having taken the petition of plaint into consideration, I

see that the plaintiff's claim is for the recovery of cash, damages, amount

of bills of exchange, jewellery, mercantile goods, utensils, deeds of mort-

gage, sale, &o., and for the money which Bal Kuar realized from the

debtors by means of the account- books and such being the case, the

claim involves several causes of action vide s. 17, Act VII of 1870.

This case is similar to the precedent quoted in the margin." Chamali

Rani v. Bam Dai (I).

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court.

Pandits Bishambar Nath and Ajudhia Naih, for the appellant.

Mr. Leach, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIBLD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. We are of opinion that the Court-fees were properly

paid on the amount of the claim, Es. 70,167-10-0, under cl. i, s. 7 of the

Court Fees Act, and that s. 17 of the Act does not apply. It has been

ruled by the Full Bench of this Court in Mul Chand v. Shib Charan Lai (2)

that the meaning of that section is that distinct subjects are to be

separately chargeable with Court fees, as being claims or causes of action

which have been united in one suit for the purposes of jurisdiction or

convenience of procedure. The claim in this suit does not embrace

distinct subjects in the above sense. It is for the recovery of money and

various articles left in the custody of one of the defendants, for whom the

other defend-[134]ants became sureties, and the equivalent in value of

the articles as damages is sought as an alternative relief. There is bub

one and the same cause of action in respect of the matter to which the

suit relates. We reverse the order of the lower Court and allow this

appeal with costs, and direct the Subordinate Judge to restore the case on

the register and dispose of it on the merits.

Cause remanded.

(I) 1 A. 552. W 2 A. 676.
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1880 3 A. 134=5 Ind. Jar. 430.

Apa 9 " APPELLATE CIVIL.

^ppEL .
Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

LATH SIBTA (Defendant) v. BADRI PRASAD AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs)
*

CIVIL. [9th August, 1880.]

Hindu Law Daughter's Son Succession.

Acoording to Mitakshara law a daughter's son takes his maternal grandfather's
estate as full proprietor, and on his death such estate devolves on his heirs and
not on the heirs of his maternal grandfather. His gotraja-sapindas, or the
persons related to him through his father, have, therefore, preferential right to
succeed him to the persons related to him through his mother.

[R., 8 A. 365(369).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this
report in the order of the High Court remanding the case.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.
Messrs. Conlan and Chatterji, for the resnondents.
The High Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) made the follow-

ing order remanding the case :

ORDER OF REMAND.
OLDFIELD, J. The property in suit belonged to one Chotey Lai : at

his death it descended to his widow Chandan Kuar, and at her death to
Nand Lai, the son of Chotey Lai's daughter. He was succeeded by his
widow Inda ; and she died on the 29th August, 1878, having executed a
deed of gift in favour of the appellant, Sibta, one of the defendants.
The plaintiffs are related to Nand Lai through his mother, the daughter of
Chandan Kuar, and they claim the property by setting aside the deed of

The defence on the part of Sibta is that Nand Lai, who had absolute
power over the property, made a will by which he bequeathed it absolutely
to Inda, who made a gift of it to the defendant, and the plaintiffs have
[135] no right in the presence of the nearer heirs of ^Nand Lai. The
Judge has affirmed the decree of the Court of first instance which decreed
the claim on the ground that Nand Lai as the son of Cbotey Lai's
daughter, did not succeed as full owner of the property, but had only a
life-interest, and in the same way his widow Inda took only a life-interest,
and at their death the heirs will be the plaintiffs, the gotraja-sapindas of
Chotey Lai ; and the Judge made no finding as to the factum of the will
in favour of Inda by Nand Lai, or the genuineness of the deed of gift by
Inda in favour of the appellant, it being unnecessary to do so on his
finding that Nand Lai and Inda had but limited interest and no power to
make such bequests.

The Courts below have, however, erred in holding that Nand Lai had
only a limited interest. On the contrary, as the son of Chotey Lai's
daughter, he took the inheritance as full owner ; and on his death the
succession would pass to his heirs and not to the heir of his maternal
grandfather Chotey Lai. Mitakshara, Chap, ii, s. 2, v. 6 ; and Mayne's
Hindu Law. If therefore there are any heirs of Nand Lai alive among
his gotraja-sapindas, that is, related to him through his father, as appel-
lant asserts, they will have a preferential right of succession over plaintiff,

*
Second Appeal, No. 1132 of 1879, from a decree of W. Tyrrell, Esq., Judge of

Bareilly, dated the 12th April, 1879, affirming a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qayuro Khan
Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the 19th December, 1878,

92



Hj NABAIN DAS V. LAOHMAN SINGH 3 All. 136

who in that case cannot maintain the suit. We direct the Judge to try 1880

the issue indicated, and if he finds that there are no such gotraja-sapindas AUG. 9.

of Nand Lai alive, he will further try the issues in respect of the genuine-

ness and validity of the alleged testamentary bequest by Nand Lai in APPEL-
favour of Inda and of the gift by the latter in favour of the appellant. LATB
We remand the case accordingly, and allow ten days for objections to be

QIVIL
preferred to it.

Cause remanded.
3 A. 134=

S Ind. Jar.

3 A, 135. 430.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr, Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

NARAIN DAS (Judgment- debtor) v. LACHMAN SINGH (Decree-holder)
*

[lObh August, 1880. J

Pre-emption Execution of conditional decree.

The decree of the original Court in a suit to enforce a right of pro emption,

dated the 18th February 1879, directed that, on the deposit of the [136]

purchase-money within one month of the date on which the decree became final,

the decree-holder (plaintiff) should obtain possession of the property in suit, and

that, if the decree-holder failed to make such deposit within such period, the

decree should become null and void. The vendee (defendant) preferred an appeal

from this decree, which the appellate Court on the vendee's application, struck

off on the 18th September, 1879. Held that, assuming that the order of the

appellate Court, by reason that it did not award costs to the decree-holder

(respondent), might have been made the subject of a second appeal to the High
Court, inasmuch as the decree of the 18th February 1879, could not have been

affected by the result of such an appeal that decree became final on the 18th

September 1879, when the appeal from it was withdrawn and struck off, and

not on the expiry of one month and ninety days from the date of the appellate

Court's order of the 18th September, 1879.

THE decree in this case bearing date the 18th February 1879, was

made in a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of certain

property. It directed that on the payment of the purchase-money into

Court within one month of the date of the decree becoming final, the

plaintiff should obtain possession of the property, and that if the plaintiff

failed to pay the purchase-money into Court within the time fixed the

decree should become null and void. The purchaser preferred an appeal

from this decree which he subsequently abandoned before notice of the

appeal had been served upon the respondent (pre-emptor) under an

application, dated the 17th September, 1879. In that application he

prayed that the appeal might be struck off, as the decree-bolder (pre-

emptor) had not up to that date paid the purchase-money into Court and

the decree had therefore become null and void. On the 18th September

1879, the appellate Court ordered
"
that the case be struck off." On the

16th December 1879, the decree-holder applied for the execution of the

decree. He stated in his application as follows :

"
The decree was

passed on the 18bh February 1879, and directed that the plaintiff should

obtain possession by depositing Es. 1,475-31-0, the pre-emption amount,

within one month from the date of the decree becoming final ; subsequently

an appeal was preferred by the vendee, and the 30th of September was

Second Appeal, No. 44 of 1880, from an order of F. E. Elliot. Esq., Judge of

Mainpuri, dated the 28th April 1880, affirming an order of Mirza Abid AH Beg,.

Subordinate Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 6th March, 1880.

93



3 All. 137 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

fixed for hearing : the plaintiff-respondent filed a vakalatnama on the 1st

September 1879 ; the appellant made an application on the 18th September
1879, to the appellate Court, without the knowledge and information of

the respondent, to the effect that owing to the default of payment of the

pre-emption amount tl37] by the plaintiff the decree has become null

and void, and that the appeal be struck off
; that accordingly the case was

struck off but the respondent had no notice of this proceeding ; he came
to know of it on the 1st December, 1879 ; computing the term from the

date of the decision of the appellate Court he deposits Rs. 1,475-11-0 and

prays that he be put in possession." The Court executing the decree

directed, as regards the purchase-money, that, as the Government treasury
had closed for the day, the decree-holder should produce the purchase-

money at the next sitting of the Court. The purchase-money was
eventually paid into Court on the 3rd January, 1880. The judgment-
debtor objected to the execution of the decree on the ground that the

purchase-money had not been deposited within the time fixed by the

decree, and the decree therefore had become null and void. The Court
held that the purchase-money had been deposited within time, its reasons

for so holding being as follows :

"
The Court is of opinion that it has

undoubtedly been so deposited, because the decision of the Court cannot
become final until after expiry of the period for second appeal, which is

ninety days, or until the disposal of the second appeal, if it be preferred.
The money has been deposited within one month after expiry of ninety

days. If the first appeal had not been preferred on the part of defendant
the money ought to have been paid within one month after expiry of

thirty days, but an appeal having been preferred, the case becomes
different." On appeal by the judgment-debtor the lower appellate Courts

affirmed the order of the Court of first instance on the following

grounds :

"
The whole question turns upon whether there was any right

of special appeal against the order striking off the appellant's suit or not.

It appears that, although no notice had been issued to the respondent
at the appellant's instance in the appeal in question, the former filed a

vakalatnama and thus incurred costs which were not awarded to him.

An appeal can lie as to costs, thus the respondent could appeal. The
appeal is dismissed with costs."

On second appeal to the High Court the judgment-debtor contended

(i)

"
that, when the decree-holder did not deposit the consideration-money

within one month from the date of the decision becoming final, the decree

has become inoperative; (ii) that the [138] decision of the lower Court
to the effect that, if the money be paid within one month from the date of

the expiration of the time allowed for appeal, the payment is to be consi-

dered to have been made within time is not correct ; (iii) and that, when
the appeal was not decided by the Court but the appellant withdrew it him-

self, it is improper to rule that the decision did not become final till the

expiration of the period allowed for appeal."
Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Babu Oprokdsh Chunder Mukerji, for

the appellant.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
PEARSON, J. In our opinion the Subordinate Judge's decree dated

18th February 1879, became final on the 18th September following, when
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the appeal preferred to the Zila Judge from it by the vendee was withdrawn

and struck off. The reason assigned by the lower appellate Court for

thinking otherwise, viz., that the decree-holder might have preferred a

special appeal to this Court in respect of his costs which were not awarded

to him by the order of the 18ch September 1879, appears to us to be bad :

for an order striking off an appeal at the request of the appellant was not

an order liable to special appeal, and, even if it could have been made the

subject of appeal, it is obvious that the decree of the 18th February 1879,

in so far as it related to the substance of the suit, the right of pre-emption

and the amount of the sale-price could not have been affected by the result

of such an appeal. We must, therefore, rule that the sale-price deposited

on the 3rd January last was riot deposited within the time allowed by the

decree, and cannot be accepted; and that the decree-holder is not entitled

to be put or maintained in possession ol the property the subject of the sale,

which should be restored to the vendee. Accordingly we decree the appeal

with costs by reversal of the order of the lower Courts and allow the

objection of the judgment-debtor-vendee.

Afpeal allowed.

1880
AUG. 10

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 135.

3 A. 139 = 5 Ind. Jar. 430.

[139] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

AMAB SINGH (Judgment-debtor) v. TIKA (Decree-holder)
*

[10th August, 1880.1

Execution of Decree Application tc enforce decree Oral application for proclamation

of sale Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act), sch. II, art. 167.

An oral application, on a sale of immoveable property in the execution of a

deoree having been adjourned, for the fixing of a fresh date for the sale is an

application to enforce the decree, within the meaning of art. 167, sch. II of Aot

IX of 1871, An application to enforce the deoree made within three years from

the date of such an oral application will therefore be within time,

[P., 23 Ind. Gas 533= 26 M.L.J. 433 = 15 M.L.T. 305 = (1914) M.W.N. 563; R , 19 B.

261 (267).]

THE decree of which execution was sought in this case was a money-

decree bearing date the 24th February 1873. The first application for

its execution was made on the 20th March 1873. On that occasion

certain immoveable property belonging to the judgment-debtor was attach-

ed, and was proclaimed for sale on the 20th May 1873. The intended

sale did not take place on that day, but was adjourned by the officer

appointed to conduct it, by reason that no purchasers appeared. The

report by that officer of his proceedings was laid before the Court execut-

ing the decree on the 30bh May 1873, which directed that the case should

be brought before it on the 6th June 1873. On that day the decree-holder

applied orally for the issue of fresh proclamations of sale. The Court

granted this application, and the property was proclaimed for sale on

the 21st July 1873. The sale was again adjourned by the officer

appointed to conduct it for the same reason as it had previously been

Second Appeal, No. 40 of 1880. from an order of J. H. Prinsep, Esq., Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the 17th April 1880, reversing an order of Munshi Lalta Prasad,

Munsif of Cawnpore, dated the 1st May 1879.



3 All. 140 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

adjourned. The case was brought before the Court, with the report of

the officer appointed to conduct the sale, on the 30th July 1873, when the

decree- holder again applied orally for the issue of fresh proclamation of

sale. This application was granted, and the property was proclaimed for

sale on the 20th September 1873. On that date the property was sold

the sale-proceeds only satisfying the decree in part, and on the 25th

November 1873, the execution-case was struck off the pending file. On
the 29th June, 1876, the decree- holder again applied for the execution of

the decree. The notice to the judgment-debtor to show cause why the

decree should not be executed required by s. 216 [140] of Act VIII of

1859, was issued, but the execution-proceedings were subsequently struck

off the file for default on the 30th August 1876, the decree-holder having
failed to pay certain process -fees. On the 4th March 1879, the decree-

holder made the present application for the execution of the decree. The
judgment-debtor objected that the execution of the decree was barred by
limitation, the application of the 29th June 1876, not having been made
within the time allowed by law. The Court of first instance held, apply-

ing the Limitation Act of 1876, that the application of the 29th June 1876.

was not within time, and execution of the decree was barred by limitation.

On appeal, the lower appellate Court held that that application was within

time, and the execution of the decree was not barred, on the ground,

amongst others, that that application was made within three years from
the oral application of the 30th July 1873, which was a proceeding to

enforce the decree.

The judgment-debtor appealed to the High Court contending that the

oral application of the 30th July 1873, was not one from which the limita-

tion under Act IX of 1871, which was the limitation law applicable could

be computed, not being an application to enforce the decree within the

meaning of art. 167, sch. II of that Act.

Pandit Nand Lall, for the appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka NathBanerji), for the

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
PEARSON, J. The applications of the 30bh May 1873, and of the

29th June 1876, were, in our opinion, governed by the Limitation Law of

1871. We are further of opinion that the oral applications made to the

Court on the 6th June and 30th July 1873, to fix fresh dates for the sale

were applications to enforce the decree within the meaning of art 167,

sch. II of that law. The application of 29th June 1876 was within, three

years from the 30th July 1873, and was therefore within time. The
appeal fails and is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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3 A. 1*1 (F.B.).

[141] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

BUPKUARI (Judgment-debtor) v. RAMKIRPAL SHUKUL
(Decree-holder}* [10th August, 1880.]

Execution of decree Res judicata AcfX oj 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 13, 647.

Held by the Full Bench that the law of res judicata does not apply in proceed-

ings in execution of decree.

Held, therefore, by the referring Bench, where on an application for the exe-

cution of a decree the question was raised whether the decree awarded mesne

profits, or not, and the Court executing it determined that it did not award

mesne profits, that such determination was not final, but such question waa

open to re-adjudication on a subsequent application for execution of the decree.

tRev., 6 A. 269(P.C.) = 11I.A. 37 = 4 Bar. P.C.J. 489; R..9C. 65 (67); 14 Bur. L.R. 35
= U.B.R. (1907), C.P.O., 1 ; Cons., 6 B. 54 (61).]

THE decree of which execution was sought in this case was a decree

of the Sudder Dewanny Adawlut, North-Western Provinces, dated the

23rd June, 1864, which reversed a decree of the District Judge of Gorakh-

pur, dated the 23rd April 1863, and restored a decree of the Principal

Sudder Amin of Basti, dated the 12th June 1862. Application for the

execution of the decree had been made in 1867, the decree-holder then seek-

ing to recover the mesne profits of the property of which the decree awarded

him possession accruing between the date of the suit and the date that

possession was delivered to him. The judgment-debtor objected to this

application upon the ground, amongst others, that the decree-holder was

not entitled to such mesne profits, as the decree did not award them.

The Court executing the decree (the Principal Sudder Amin) allowed this

objection by an order dated the 29fch April 1867. On appeal by the

decree-holder the District Judge (Mr. Probyn) on the 28th December

1867, held that the decree awarded such mesne profits, and that the

decree-holder was therefore entitled to recover them. The present

application for the execution of the decree, in which the decree-holder

again sought to recover such mesne profits, was made on the llth Septem-

ber 1878. The judgment- debtor again objected that the decree did not

award such mesne profits. The Court executing the decree (the Subordinate

Judge) held that the decree awarded such mesne profits, and further that

[142] this objection, having been disposed of by the District Judge's order

of the 20th December 1867, could not be raised again. On appeal by the

judgment-debtor the District Judge also held that the decree awarded such

mesne profits. On appeal by the judgment-debtor to the High Court it

was contended on his behalf that the lower Courts had misconstrued the

decree, and it did not award such mesne profits. On behalf of the decree-

holder (respondent) it was contended that the question whether the decree

did or did not award such mesne profits was, with reference to the decision

of the 20th December 1867, a res judicata, and could not be again raised.

The Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (PEARSON, J.

and OLDFIELD, J.) referred to the Full Bench the question "whether the

law of res judicata applies in proceedings in execution of decree."

* Second Appeal No. 83 of 1879 from an order of R. G. Currie, Esq., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 26th July 1879, affirming an order of Hakim Rabat Ali,

Subordinate Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the lOch May 1879.
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The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), the Junior
Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), and Babu Jogindra
Nath Chaudhri, for the appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, Lala Lalta Prasad and Maulvi Mehdi
Hasan, for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS OF THE FULL BENCH.

STUART, C. J. I am quite clear that the law of res judicata has no

application in proceedings in execution of decree, and I therefore answer
this reference in the negative.

PEARSON, J. (STRAIGHT, J., concurring). Section 13, Act Xof 1877,
embodies the law of res judicata and declares that

"
no Court shall try any

suit or issue in which the matter directly and substantially in issue, having
been directly and substantially in issue in a former suit, in a Court; of

competent jurisdiction, between the same parties, or between parties under
whom they or any of them claim, litigating under the same title, has been
heard and finally decided by such Court."

Prima facie, the law above quoted refers only to matters decided
in suits. It was suggested that the word

"
suit

"
might include all

the proceedings in execution of the decree passed in the suit. But even
on such a construction it could not be held that a matter decided in former

execution-proceedings had been decided in [143] a former suit, unless

each application for execution of decree were regarded as a separate
suit. That an application is a distinct thing from a suit in the

language of Indian legislation is, however, conclusively proved by the

provisions of the Law of Limitation. Proceedings in execution of decrees

are included in the category of miscellaneous proceedings which are

expressly distinguished from suits and appeals in s. 647 of the Procedure
Code. That section enacts that the

"
procedure herein prescribed shall

be followed, as far as it caa be made applicable, in all proceedings in any
Court of civil jurisdiction other than suits and appeals." It was suggested
that, under the provisions of that section, the law of res judicata con-

tained in s. 13 would apply to proceedings in execution of decree ; but I

cannot hold the law of res judicata to be procedure. 1 would, therefore,

reply in the negative to the question on which our opinion has been asked.

OlDFIELD, J. I am of opinion that the law of res judicata will not

ordinarily apply to proceedings in execution of decree, and this seems to

have been held by the Privy Council in the case of The Delhi and London
Bank v. Orchard (1). I concur with Mr. Justice Pearson in replying in

the negative to the question referred.

The Division Bench (PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) on the case

coming again before it for disposal, delivered the following judgment :

JUDGMENT OF THE DIVISION BENCH.

PEARSON, J. The Full Bench has expressed an unanimous opinion
that the law of res judicata does not apply in proceedings in execution of

decree. The question which the lower Courts held to be finally deter-

mined by Mr. Probyn's decision dated 20bh December, 1867, is therefore

open to re-adjudication by us ; and on examining the terms of the late

Sadder Court's decree, wo are constrained to declare that mesne profits

(1)30.47= 41. A. 127.
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are not awarded by it. The execution of the decree for mesne profits

must therefore be disallowed, and we need not consider any other matters.

The appeal is decreed by reversal of the orders of the lower Courts : but,
under the circumstances, we direct that the parties bear their own cost in

all the Courts.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 144 (F.B.).

[144] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfreld and Mr. Justice, Straight.

BHAWANI GIB (Plaintiff) v. DALMARDAN GIB (Defendant}*
[llth August, 1880.J

Lambardar and Co sharer Suit for arrears of revenue Mortgage Act XVIII of 1873
(N.W.P. Rent Act), s. 93 (g)Act VIII of 1879, ss. 11, 12 Jurisdiction.

Per STUART, C. J. and STRAIGHT, J. The term "
oo-sharer "

in s. 93 (g) of Act
XVIII of 1873 does not include the mortgagee of a oosharer, and therefore a
suit by a lambardar against the mortgagee of a co-sharer for arrears of Govern-
ment revenue is not one which, under that section, is cognizable in a Court of

Revenue, but is one which is cognizable in a Civil Court.

Per PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J. Contra.

[R., 5 A. 121 (125) (P.B.) ; 2 0.0. 299 (300).]

THIS was a suit under s. 93 (g) of Act XVIII of 1873, in which the
plaintiff claimed, as the lambardar of a mahal, Rs. 145 5-5, arrears of
Government revenue, for the years 1284, 1285, and 1286 Fasli, in respect
of a four-anna share of such mahal. The defendant was the mortgagee
of the four- anna share under a mortgage from the plaintiff, the owner of
the share. The plaintiff mortgaged the share to the defendant in 1273
Fasli for Rs 900. Under the terms of the instrument of mortgage, the
share was redeemable at the end of 1281 Fasli, and the mortgagee was to
hold possession of the share, paying the Government revenue and appro-
priating the profits of the share in lieu of interest on the mortgage-money.
The plaintiff stated in bis plaint in this suit that the defendant, notwith-
standing he had collected the rents of the share for the years 1284, 1285,
and 1286 Fasli, had not paid the Government revenue payable in respect
of the share for those years. On the issue whether the suit was cogniz-
able in a Court of Revenue, the Assistant Collector trying it held that it

was cognizable in a Court of Revenue, the defendant being the represent-
ative of a co-sharer. With reference to the merits of the suit, the
Assistant Collector held that the defendant was not liable for the arrears
of Government revenue claimed, as he had not been in possession of the
share and had not collected the rents of it during the years for which
such arrears were claimed. On appeal by the plaintiff the District Judge
affirmed the decree of the Assistant Collector.

[145] On appeal by the plaintiff to the High Court, the Division
Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (PEARSON, J. and
STRAIGHT, J.), on the 12th July, 1880, referred to the Full Bench the

Second Appeal, No. 338 of 1881. from a decree of R. G. Ourrie, Esq.. Judge of
Gorakhpur, dated the 6th January, 1880, affirming a decree of Babu Chatardhati
Thakur, Assistant Collector, dated the 6th October, 1879
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question whether the suit was entertainable by the Revenue Court, the
order of reference being as follows :

ORDER OF REFERENCE. This is a suit brought by a lambardar
under cl. (g), s. 93, Act XVIII of 1873, for arrears of Government revenue

against the defendant, who is not a co-sharer in the mahal but the mort-

gagee of a co-sharer. We refer to a Full Bench the question whether
the suit was entertained by the Revenue Court under the law above cited.

Babu Lai Ghand and Mir Akbar Husain, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prosad) and Lala Lalta

Prasad, for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS OF THE FULL BENCH.

STUART, C. J. I must answer this reference in the negative. I am
quite clear that the suit was not entertainable by the Revenue Court, but

could only be proceeded with in the Civil Court. I am clear that under
the revenue law as applicable to this case, that is, the revenue law in

operation prior to the passing of the amending Act VIII of 1879, a

mortgagee is not in the position of a co-sharer. A co-sharer is a land-

owner, or land-holder, or proprietor, whereas the interest of a mortgagee,
even of a mortgagee in possession, is of .a more limited nature. A mortgagee
may by foreclosure become possessed of the mortgaged property, but he
can never by the direct and unaided effect of his mortgage-right become
absolute owner, and unquestionably he has no proprietary right to begin
with. Ss. 11 and 12 of Act VIII of 1879 (amending the Revenue Act of

1873) were referred to at the hearing as showing that the intention of the

Legislature was that the terms
"
owner

"
and

"
proprietor

"
included a

mortgagee. But if these words were intended to be applied in their full

and complete sense, no argument could be deduced from such a provision
of the law in favour of the present appellant, for that Act is not retrospec-

tive, or simply declaratory in any retrospective sense ; and it would be

much more reasonable [146] to argue that ss. 11 and 12 of Act VIII of

1879 rather showed that, in the mind and intention of the Legislature, the

revenue law previously enacted did not recognize any synonymous right in

landlord or proprietor and mortgagee, but that to make these different

rights mean the same thing an express law had for that purpose to be

passed. The sections in question, however, only provide that a mortgagee
shall be deemed to be an owner or proprietor in a very partial sense.

Thus s. 11 provides that a mortgagee shall only be deemed an owner as

that term is used in s. 141 of Act XIX of 1873, that is, as being
"
bound

to maintain and keep in repair at their own cost the boundary marks

lawfully erected" in mahals, villages, or fields ; and under s. 12 a mortga-

gee in possession or a farmer is only to be understood as a proprietor
within the meaning and application of s. 146 of Act XIX of 1873. In all

other respects, as regards these two sections of Act VIII of 1879, a

mortgagee remains such without any further rights.

The pleader for the plaintiff-appellant referred us to the definition of

land-holder in the Rent Act XVIII of 1873, as
"
the person to whom the

tenant is liable to pay rent." This was a plausible and allowable

argument, but it is untenable, for it is plain from the context and spirit of

the Rent Act that land-holder means proprietor in an absolute sense, for

it is used throughout that Act in connection with the right to enhance rent

and other absolute and independent powers which in no view of his legal
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position can a mortgagee be allowed to claim. Allusion is made by Pear-

son and Oldfield, JJ., to two cases, one decided by the Sudder Court in

1864 (1), and which is no doubt in favour of the appellant's contention, if

the law it lays down could be accepted by this Court. But I am distinctly

of opinion that the ruling in that case was erroneous and ought not to be

followed. Bub it was further pointed out that that case had been followed

by a decision of a Bench of this Court in Sree Kishen v. Ishri Pertab (2).

It does not appear to me, however, that we are to conclude from the

report of that case that it followed the ruling of the Sudder Court. It

recites the ruling in question, but it expresses no opinion as to whether

such ruling was right or wrong, and the judgment goes [147] on simply

to observe that the position of the parties to the suit had not been

ascertained, and thab it was a question whether, the plaintiff's share being

in the possession of a mortgagee, he could bring a suit. This Court, there-

fore, remanded the case for re-trial and a fresh decision. Such a case,

therefore, proves nothing. For all these reasons my answer to this

reference, as already signified, is in the negative.

PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J., concurring. The answer to the

question referred depends on the construction to be put on the word co-

sharer in cl. (0), s. 93 of Act XVIII of 1873, whether it includes a

mortgagee of a co-sharer. We find that it has been held by the late

Sudder Dewany Adawlut that s. 1, Act XIV of 1863, which referred to

suits by co-sbarers for their share of the profits of an estate, was

sufficiently comprehensive to include
"
not only actual proprietary co-

partners, but all who occupy their places, such as transferees and

mortgagees of their rights, who for the time occupy their places." This

was ruled in a case decided on the 25th November, 1864, No. 698 (1), in

which it was held that a suit for a share of profits by a co-sharer of a

mortgagee against another co-mortgagee recorded as responsible malguzar

must, under Act XIV of 1863, be brought in the Eevenue Court ; and the

same rule was followed by this Court in Sree Kishen v. Ishri Pertab (2).

Act XIV of 1863 has been superseded by Act XVIII of 1873, but the

language of the two Acts, so far as they refer to suits by lambardars for

arrears of revenue payable through them by co- sharers whom they

represent, and to suits by co- sharers for their share of profits, is the same;

and we are indisposed to place any other construction on the term co-

sharer in Act XVIII of 1873 than the oae which has been hitherto

'accepted, and which would make it include a mortgagee, whatever opinion

we might have been disposed to form had the question now come before

us for the first time. It may be noticed that Act VIII of 1879 in amend-

ing the Land Revenue Act has removed any difficulty of a similar nature

that might arise under that Act in the definition of the term
'

owner,
'

by defining it to include a lessee, mortgagee, [148] or other person in

possession of the land. The answer to the question referred will be in

the affirmative.

STRAIGHT, J. In answer to this reference I would say that, in my
opinion, the defendant did not bold the relation of a co-sharer co the

plaintiff, and therefore could not be sued by him in the Eevenue Court for

arrears of Government revenue under the provisions of cl. (fif), s. 93 of the

Bent Act, for he was a mere mortgagee without possession, and had not

the full proprietary rights of a co-sharer. Such obligations as existed

(1) Gokul Das v. Balmokund, S. D. A, Rep,, N. W. P. (1864), Vol. II 592.

(2) H. C. R. N. W. P. (1867), 299.

101



8 All. 149 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

between them were embodied in the mortgage-deed, and it is in his

character of mortgagor that the plaintiff is entitled to claim, and not as

lambardar. It therefore seems to me that the suit was not cognizable by
the Revenue Court.

On the case again coming before the Division Bench (PEARSON, J.

and STRAIGHT, J.) for disposal, the following judgment was delivered by
tho Division Bench :

FINAL DECISION OF THE DIVISION BENCH.

PEARSON, J. The Judges of the Full Bench being equally divided in

opinion on the question referred to it, we proceed to dispose of the appeal

irrespectively thereof. Whether the suit be cognizable by a Revenue or

by a Civil Court, the Judge was competent to dispose of it on the merits

under s. 207, Act XVIII of 1873. On the facts found by the lower Courts,
we think that the first ground of appeal should be disallowed, and we see

nothing in the remaining grounds to warrant interference with their

decision. The appeal is therefore dismissed with costs.

3 A. 148 (F.B.),

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

ZULFIKAR HUSAIN AND ANOTHER (Defendants) V. MUNNA LAL AND
ANOTHER (Ftatnttft).* [llth August, 1880.]

Suit on accounts staled Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act), sch, II, No. 62 Act XV of
1877 (Limitation Act), s. 2, sch. II, No. 64" Title."

The accounts in a suit on accounts stated were stated when Act IX of 1871 was
in force and were not signed by the defendant or an authorized agent on his behalf.

Had that Act been in force when the suit was instituted the suit would have been
within time under No. 62 of scb. II [149] of that Act. The suit was
brought, however, after the passing of Act XV of 1877, and by reason of the

accounts not being signed did not come within the scope of No. 64 of sch, II

of that Act. Held that the words in s. 2 of Act XV of 1877,
"
nothing herein

contained shall be deemed to affect any title acquired under the Act IX of 1871,
"

did not save the plaintiffs right to sue on the accounts stated, a right to sue

not being meant by or included in the term
"

title acquired,
" that term denoting

a title to property and being used in contradistinction to a right to sue ; that the

last clause of that section was not applicable, because Act XV of 1877 did not

prescribe a shorter period of limitation than that prescribed by Act IX of 1871,
but attached a new condition to the suit, viz., that the accounts must be signed

by the defendant or his agent duly authorized in that behalf
;
and that the suit

was in consequence barred by limitation.

[R., 23 A. 502 (503) ; 32 A. 33 (43) ; 37 B. 513 = 15 Bom. L.R, 533 = 20 Ind. Cas. 162.]

THIS was a suit-for Rs. 652-7-6, principal moneys, and Rs. 132-6-0,

interest thereon, the suit being based on accounts stated between the

parties. The principal sum claimed represented the price of goods sold

and delivered to the defendants between the 1st November, 1867, and the

21st April, 1869. The accounts between the parties were stated in

writing on the 6th June, 1876, in the presence of the agent of the

defendants, when Rs. 682-7-6 were found to be due from the defendants

* Second Appeal, No. 302 of 1880, from a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subordin-
ate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 23rd January, 1880, affirming a decree of Munshi
Lalta Prasad, Munsif of Cawnpore, dated the 18th September 1878.
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to the plaintiffs. The agent of the defendants paid the plaintiffs Ks. 30

on account, which reduced the balance due to the plaintiff to Es. 652-7-6.

The statement of accounts was not signed by the defendants or their

agent. The suit was instituted on the 22nd February, 1878. The Court

of first instance gave the plaintiffs a decree. On appeal by the defendants

it was contended on their behalf that the suit was not one on accounts

stated within the meaning of No. 64, sch. II of Act XV of 1877, as the

accounts were not signed by the defendants or their agent, and the

suit was therefore barred by limitation under that Act. The lower

appellate Court held that, as the accounts were stated before Act IX of

1871 was repealed and Act XV of 1877 came into force, under s. 2 of the

latter Act the law of limitation applicable was that contained in Act IX

of 1871 and not that in Act XV of 1877, and that the suit, being one on

accounts stated within the meaning of No. 62. sch. II of Act IX of 1871,

was within time. The defendants appealed to the High Court, con-

tending that Act XV of 1877 applied, and that the suit, not being one on

accounts stated within the meaning of that Act, was barred by limitation.

[150] The Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing

(PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) on the 5fih July, I860, referred to the

Full Bench the question whether the suit was barred by limitation, the

order of reference being as follows :

ORDER OF EEFERENCE. The account in this case was stated on the

6th TJune 1876, and was not signed by the defendant or a duly authorized

agent on his behalf. At that time Act IX of 1871 was in force, and had it

been in force when the present suit was instituted, the suit would be within

time, under art. 62, sch. II of that Act. But it has been brought after the

passing of Act XV of 1877, and by reason of the account not being signed

does not appear to come within the scope of art. 64, sch. II of the enact-

ment unless any of the provisions of s, 2 thereof be held to be applicable.

We refer to the Full Bench the question whether the suit is barred by

limitation.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Shah Asad

Ali, for the appellants.

Mr. ConZan, for the respondents.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. I unhesitatingly answer this reference in the affirma-

tive. Since the passing of Act XV of 1877, indeed, the point has

been repeatedly considered by me in other cases, and I have never had

the least doubt on the -subject. The question was carefully considered

by Spankie, J., and myself in Thakuryav. Sheo Singh Bai (l), in which,

while remanding the case on a minor point, we expressed a clear opinion

to the same effect as that I now record. The same question appears to

have been determined in the same way by the High Court of Madras in

the case of Khanji Premchand Sett v. Ghandusivaji Sett (2). The suit

therefore mentioned in the present referring order is clearly barred.

PEARSON, J. The first question raised by this reference is whether

the words in s. 2, Act XV of 1877,
"
nothing herein contained shall be

deemed to affect any title acquired under the Act IX of 1871," save

the plaintiff's right of action in" the present [151] suit.
(

I cannot hold

that a right to sue is meant by or included in the term
''

title acquired."

(1) 2 A. 872. (2) 4 Ind. Jut. 68.
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That term appears to denote a title to property and to be used in contra-

distinction to a right to sue.

The last clause of the section is, in my opinion, inapplicable, because

the period of limitation prescribed for this suit by Act XV of 1877 is nob

shorter than that prescribed by Act IX of 1871. The difference is that

under Act IX of 1871 a suit could be brought on accounts stated only:
under the new enactment the account must not only be stated but signed

by the defendant or his agent duly authorized in that behalf. In other

words, a new condition has been attached to the suit.

I am constrained therefore to conclude that, as the law stands, the

present suit is in effect barred.

OLDFIELD. J. I am of opinion that the suit is barred under art. 64,

sch. II, of Act XV of 1877, and that the limitation is not saved by that

part of s. 2 of the Act which provides that nothing in the Act shall be

deemed to affect any title acquired under the Act of 1871 or any enact-

ment repealed, the title acquired referred to being title to property, nob

mere rights of action. Nor do I consider that that latter part of s. 2 will

apply to save limitation.

STRAIGHT, J. The plaintiff bases his claim upon an account stated

on the 6th June, 1876, and according to the law of limitation then in

force, he was entitled to sue bis debtor any time within the period of three

years from that date. He did not, however, bring his present suit until

the 22nd February, 1878, when, but for the passing of Act XV of 1877, he

obviously had one year and eleven months remaining to him within which
he might under the old law have taken proceedings. Unfortunately for

the plaintiff, Act XV of 1877 requires that an account stated, in order to

be available for the purpose of saving limitation, should be signed by the

debtor or his legally authorized agent, and its practical effect is to render

the plaintiff's unsigned account of no effect. This no doubt is a case of

genuine hardship, from which it would be equitable to relieve him, but

Act XV seems to me to afford us no means for doing so. I agree with

Mr. Justice Pearson that plaintiff's right to sue on his unsigned account

stated cannot be regarded as a 1.152]
"

title acquired" within the meaning
of s. 2 of the Act of 1877. Nor can I hold that the terms of art. 64

prescribe a
"
shorter period" of limitation than that prescribed by Act

IX of 1871, when they in fact render an unsigned account stated inope-
rative altogether for the purpose of saving limitation. It therefore seems
to me that the suit is barred.

3 A. 152 (F.B.).

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Ghief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

JUMNA SINGH AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. KAMAR-UN-NISA
(Plaintiff}* [12th August, 1880].

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), Chaps. LI, ZL1I, and s, 577 Appeal
Res judicata.

M sued K and J to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of property which
he alleged K had sold to J. K denied that she had sold such property to J.

* Second Appeal, No. 68 of 1880, from a decree of H. D. Willock, Esq., Judge of

Azamgarh, dated the 9th October, 1879, affirming a decree of Rai Bhagwan Prasad,
Subordinate Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 21st June 1879.
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J eet up as a defence that M had waived his right of pre-emptioo. The Court of

first instance dismissed the suit on the ground that the alleged sale had not

taken place. J appealed, making M and K respondents. The lower appellate

Court dismissed the appeal, also holdirg that the alleged sale bad not taken

place. J then appealed to the High Court, making K the respondent. Held

that neither the appeal from the original decree in the suit nor the appeal from

the appellate decree therein was admissible.

Held also that the finding as to the alleged sale was one between the plaintiff

and the defendants in the suit and not between the defendant-vendor and the

defendant-vendee, who were not litigating, and would Hot bar adjudication of

the matter in issue between them in a suit brought by the latter for the establish-

ment of the sale.

[R., 9 C.W.N. 584 (588); 16 Ind. Cas. 127 = 42 P.B. 1912=154 P.L.R. 1912 = 123 P.W.

E. 1912.]

THE plaintiff in this suit alleged that the defendant Kamar-un-nisa

had transferred to the two other defendants, by way of conditional sale

or mortgage, her shares of two villages called Alinagar and Bahlui Deb,

under an instrument dated the 22nd March, 1878, that he was a co-sharer

of those villages, and as such entitled ;
under the terms of the administra-

tion-papers of those villages, to have such transfer made to him ; and

that, on receiving information of the conditional sale, he had expressed his

desire to purchase the shares, but the vendor's husband and the vendees

had refused to sell the same to him. He claimed to have an absolute sale

of the shares made to him on payment of the principal amount of the

[153] mortgage-money. The defendant Kamar-un-nisa alleged that she

had not executed the conditional deed of sale of the 22nd March, 1878, but

that it had been executed by her husband without her authority. The

other defendants (vendee?) alleged that the conditional sale had taken

place openly and publicly, with the knowledge of the plaintiffs' agents, but

neither the plaintiff nor any one on his behalf bad offered to purchase the

shaves ; and they claimed to receive the mortgage-money, with interest at

the rate stipulated in the deed of conditional sale up to the end of the term

(unexpired) mentioned in that document, in case the plaintiff's claim was

established. The Court of first instance dismissed the suit on the ground

that the evidence produced did not prove'that the defendant Kamar-un-

nisa had executed the deed of conditional sale. The other defendant

(vendees) thereupon appealed, making the defendant Kamar-un-nisa and

the plaintiff respondents. The lower appellate Court affirmed the decision

of the Court of first instance and dismissed the appeal.

Those defendants then appealed to the High Court, making the defend-

ant Kamar-un-nisa the respondent. They contended in their grounds of

appeal that the conditional deed of sale bad been executed in their favour

by the defendant Kamar-un-nisa's husband under her authority. The

Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (PEARSON, J.,

and STRAIGHT, J.) referred to the Full Bench the question whether the

appeal could be heard, the order of reference being as follows :

PEARSON, J. The lower Courts have dismissed the plaintiff's suit,

and he is not a party to the appeal, which is preferred by one of the

defendants in the suit, and to which the other defendant has alone been

made a respondent, the matter in issue being the authenticity and validity

of a deed of conditional sale purporting to have been executed by the latter

in favour of the former. We refer to the Full Bench the question whether

the appeal can be heard.

Messrs. Conlan and Colvin, and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the

appellants.
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1880 Mr. C. Dillon, and Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for

AUG. 12. the resuondent.

[184] The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

FULL JUDGMENTS.
BENCH

STUART, C.J. The general question whether successful defendants

3 A 152
*D a su 'k can aPPea ^ from the decree in their favour has been raised in

(F B )

several cases in this Court, although under different circumstances. Three
of these cases were cited in the argument before us in the present case, one
of which, that of Anant Das v. Ashburner & Co. (l), has obviously no

application, for that was simply a case where a judgment-debtor, in

violation of his agreement, preferred an appeal to this Court, and which
we therefore very properly disallowed. The two other cases are more

germane to the question raised in the present appeal. The first was a

ruling by the Full Bench in Pan Kooer v. Bhugwunt Kooer (2). There the

plaintiff sued to set aside a zar-i-peshgi lease in the nature of a mortgage,
executed by his father, on the ground that the father was an extravagant
and dissolute man, and that the debt contracted by him was not for

necessary purposes, and could not affect the property, which was ancestral.

The Subordinate Judge found that certain items of the consideration for

the lease, amounting on the whole to a sum of Es. 5,300-9-0, were bor-

rowed for legal and necessary purposes, and he held that, until that sum
was paid, the plaintiff could not recover possession, but as to the remaining
items they had not been proved. Under these circumstances the

Subordinate Judge dismissed the plaintiff's suit in toto. Against this

order the defendant appealed to the Judge as to the amount of the con-

sideration for the lease and obtained a decree, and from that decree by the

Judge the appeal to this Court was taken. The Division Bench before

whom the appeal in the first instance was brought referred it to the Full

Bench, directing attention in their referring order to certain conflicting

rulings by this Court and the High Court of Calcutta. The question that

thus came to be considered by our Full Bench was whether the appeal by
the defendant from the order of the Subordinate Judge to the Judge had
been validly and competently taken, and the answer of the Judges of this

Court was unanimously in the negative. In my own judgment in that

case I held the decree by the Subordinate Judge was not one of which the

defendant was entitled to complain by appeal to the Judge, remarking
that such

"
appeal is by the defendants themselves against a decree wholly

in their own [155] favour, and the legal meaning of which is and can only
be that the plaintiff's suit altogether fails ;" and I further remarked that

the Subordinate Judge's decree,
"
as read by the light of the plaint, is not

only entirely in their favour, but positively beneficial to them, and that

their appeal to the Judge was therefore incompetent and anomalous."
That was a case, however, in which the defendants had no contention
inter se, but on the contrary a common interest against the plaintiff, who
was the respondent in the appeal.

The other case referred to in the bearing was Lachman Singh v.

Mohan (3). There the Munsif had made a decree which on the face of it

showed nothing against the defendants, and the question was whether
under these circumstances the defendants could appeal to the Judge, seeing
that as the Munsif's decree which, so far as it decreed anything, did so
in favour of the defendants, viz., by dismissing the suit against them, and

(1) 1 A. 267. (2) H.C.R. N.W.P. (1874), 19. (3) 2 A. 497.

106



II.] JUMNA SINGH V. KAMAR-UN-NISA 3 All. 1S6

therefore the Munsif's decree could not be said to be one by which the 1880

defendants were aggrieved. The majority of the Court were of a different Auo. 12.

opinion and disallowed the contention. I held that such a view of the

provisions of the Code as was maintained on behalf of the plaintiff was too FULL
narrow, and that we may look not only into the judgment, but in the BENCH.
pleadings to see what the decree really meant, and that we ought not to

confound the Munsif's decretal order with the decree itself as actually 3 A. 152

and formally made, and I went on to remark :

"
In the present case it (F.B.).

is plain that the decretal order is not self-explanatory, and, if we had

nothing else to go upon, it would be necessary, in order to its being

intelligible, to read it with the judgment ; and as to a decree itself in its

complete form, I hold the opinion very strongly that, where it is ambiguous
or imperfect as to any essential particular, it may be read with the judg-
ment and the record." I also referred to s. 206 of the Code of Procedure,
where it is declared that

"
the decree must agree with the judgment,"

and therefore arguing that any defect or ambiguity in the decree could

not be seen without reference to the judgment. I then pointed out that

the Munsif's decree in that case showed plainly that it was one of

which the defendants had reanon to complain as being materially

unfavourable to them. They had pleaded against the plaintiff's title,

but the Munsif's decree as actually prepared [l56] contained a

full recognition of the plaintiff's title as against the defendants,

and that in fact the real meaning of the decree was that the

defendants' right, if any, was not as proprietors as they had alleged, but

as being in the inferior and subordinate position of lessees, and any claim

which the plaintiff had against these defendants, as such lessees, could

only be entertained in another suit. I therefore held that this was
"
not

only a finding pro tanto against the defendants, but it is one which may
injuriously affect any future proceedings on their part for the vindication

of the proprietary rights they claim, for in any suit they might hereafter

bring they might, according to the rulings of the Court and the Privy

Council, probably be met by the "plea of res judicata," although with

what effect could not be anticipated. In that case too, however, it must be

remarked that the appeal was by two defendants who had a common
interest, and that they and the plaintiff were fully represented in the pro-

ceedings, the plaintiff being respondent in the appeal to the Judge.
In the present case the circumstances are different : the plaintiff's

suit against the defendants has been dismissed, and he is not a party to

the appeal before us. The appeal is by the defendants inter se, that is,

the matter in issue being the authenticity and validity of a deed of condi-

tional sale purporting to have been executed by one defendant as vendor
in favour of the other defendant as vendee. The question, besides,

appears to have been considered by both the lower Courts who found that

the deed of sale had not been proved. An appeal therefore on such a

question by ona defendant against another is wholly inadmissible, and as

to the provisions of the Code of Procedure, I entirely'concur in the opinion
of my colleagues. I also agree with them that the finding of the lower

Courts, although not admitting of an appeal between the two* defendants,
would not bar a suit by one against another for the establishment of the

validity of the sale-deed.

I therefore agree in answering the question referred to us in the

negative.

PEAESON, J. (OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT. J., concurring).

Chapter XLI of the Procedure Code treats of appeals from original decrees,
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and Chapter XLII of appeals from appellate decrees. It is provided that

an appeal shall be from such decrees generally. It is [157] not expressly
said by whom an appeal may be preferred ; but it may reasonably be

assumed that any party to the suit in which a decree is passed may, if

dissatisfied with it, appeal from it. S. 577 refers to the judgment in appeal
from original decrees, and enacts that it may be for confirming, varying,
or reversing

"
the decree against which the appeal is made," and applies

under s. 587 to judgments in appeal from appellate decrees. Hence also it

is inferrible that the parties who are allowed to appeal are those who may
desire that a decree should be varied or reversed.

In the case before us the plaintiff's suit for pre emption was dismiss-

ed by the lower Courts ; and the defendants-appellants here are not

desirous that the decree dismissing the suit should be varied or reversed.

What they complain of is a finding in the judgments of the lower Courts

as to the validity of a sale in respect of which the claim to pre-emption
was advanced. The appellate Court could not in disposing of the appeal

vary or reverse the decree dismissing the suit so as to make a decree

declaratory of the validity of the sale in question. I conclude therefore

that neither was the appeal preferred to the lower appellate Court nor is

the appeal preferred to this Court admissible.

The finding which is the subject of the appeal is, I conceive, a finding

. between the plaintiff and the defendants in the suit, and not between the

defendant- vendor and the defendants-vendees, who are not now litigating,

and would not bar an adjudication of the matter in issue between them
in a suit brought by the latter for the establishment of the validity of the

sale-deed.

I would accordingly answer the question referred to us in the negative.

3 A. 157 (F.B.).

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

HIMMAT SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. SEWA BAM
(Defendant)* [12th August, 1880.]

Act VIII of 1871 (Begistration Act), s. 17, cl. (2) Registration Mortgage Suit on

unregistered bond charging immoveable property.

The obligor of a bond bearing date the 20th January, 1873, agreed to pay the

obligee Rs. 80, together with interest en that amount at the rate of Rs. 2 [158]

per cent, per month, between the 2nd April, 1S74 and the 1st May, 1874, and

hypothecated immoveable property as collateral security for such payment. On
the 15tb February, 1879, the obligee sued the obligor on the bond to recover

Rs. 196-8-0, being the principal amount and interest, from the hypothecated
property. Held by the majority of the Full Bench (STUART, C.J., dissenting),

that, for the purpose of registration the value of the right assigned by the bond
to the obligee in the property should be estimated by the amount secured for

certain by the hypothecation, and, tbat amount exceeding Rs 100, the bond
should have been registered.

Per STUABT, C.J. That, for the purpose, the value of that right should be

estimated by the principal amount of the bond, and that amount being under

* Second Appeal, No. 97 of 1880, from a decree of G. M. Gardner, Esq., Judge of

Agra, dated the 25th June, 1879, reversing a decree of Syed Munir-ud-dm, Munsif of

Jalesar, dated the 15th April, 1879.
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Bs. 100, the bond did not require to be registered. Nanabin Lokshman v. Anant

Ba'baji (1) and Narasayna Chetti v. Guruvappa Chetti (2) followed. AUG. 12.

Per PEARSON, J.. OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.- That a suit on a bond

for money charged thereby on immoveable property must, where the bond is not pULL
admissible in evidence because it is unregistered, fail.

rOyerruled, 5 A. 447 (541) (F.B.) ; N P., 100. 82 (84) = 13 C.L.B. 256; P., 2 A. 422

(4-23) ; R., 2 N.L.R. 121 (122).]
3 A> 157

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed Es. 196-8-0 on a bond dated the
(FB() .

20th January 1873, being Es. 80, the principal amount of the bond, and

Es. 116-8-0, interest on that amount from the 20th January 1873, to

the 15th February 1379, the date of suit at the rate of two rupees per

cent, per month. They prayed that the amount claimed might be recover-

ed from the property hypothecated in the bond. The plaintiffs were the

legal representatives of the original obligee of the bond. The bond, which

was not registered, was in these terms :

"
I, Sewa Earn (defendant), son

of Balli Singh, do hereby declare that Es. 80, half of which is Es. 40, as

per detail below ("Eeceived in cash, Es. 50: Due on previous account,

Es. 30 "), are due by me to Thakur Gajan Singh : I agree and record that

I shall pay the said amount with interest at the rate of rupees two
per

cent, per mensem in the month of Baisakh Sambat 1930 (corresponding

with the period between the 2nd April 1874 and the 1st May 1874) :

that I have pledged and hypothecated my one-fourth share in the patti

of Madho Singh
until

the said amount has been paid : and that I shall not transfer the same to

any one else : hence this bond." The Court of first instance pave the

plaintiffs a decree. On appeal the defendant contended that the bond

required to be registered under Act VIII of 1871, and not being registered,

was not admissible in evidence. The lower appellate Court held that the

bond [159] required to be registered under s. 17 of that Act, as it operated

to create an interest of the value of upwards of Es. 100 in immoveable

property, and being unregistered was not admissible in evidence; and

dismissed the suit. f? -=*fj

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that the bond

did not require registration ; and that as the bond had been admitted in

evidence by the Court of first instance without objection,, and that Court

had decided the suit on the merits, the lower appellate Court was not
^

competent to reverse the decision of the Court of first instance on a

ground which did not affect the decision of the suit on the merits. The

Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (PuABSON, J.,

and OLDFIELD, J.) referred the case to the Full Bench for decision.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellants.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Diuarka Nath Banarji), for

the respondent.
The following judgmeotsSwere delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUABT, C.J. This case came originally before a Division Bench,

consisting of Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J., and they have referred it to

the Full Court. The material question to be determined m the case

whether the bond sued on was one in regard to which registration was

compulsory or optional. The bond, which is dated 20th January 1873, is

in these terms : (After setting out the bond, the judgment continued^:

(1) 2 B. 353, (2) 1 M, 378.
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The bond thus secured two principal sums amounting to Rs. 80, with

interest at the rate of two rupees per cent, per mensem, all of which the

defendant agreed to repay in Baisakh Sambat 1930, or more correctly 1928.

But the question we have now to decide is, not what was the whole sum
which might be recovered in the month of Baisakh Sambat 1930 or 1928,

or any other particular time, but what must be taken to be the value for

the purpose of registration, and according to the true intent and meaning
of the present Registration Act, III of 1877, s. 17, by which it is provided
that the documents of the nature of this bond shall be registered, if the

property to which they relate is of the value of Rs. 100 and upwards.
[160] This question appears to have received much consideration by

the High Courts of Madras and Bombay ; but there has been at the same
time what I might almost call a course of decision in this Court, but

directly in conflict with rulings of the other two Courts I have named ;

those Courts holding that nothing but the principal sum acknowledged
and secured by the bond ought to be considered as the value within the

meaning of the registration law, and that the interest stipulated ought not

to be taken into account for that purpose. This Court has, however, in

many cases ruled the contrary, holding that at least the interest to be

paid within a certain time mentioned in the bond may, for the purpose of

determining the question whether the instrument must be registered or

not, be taken into account and added to the principal sum, contrary,

however, to the opinion, as I shall presently show, of Sir Walter Morgan,
my predecessor in this Court, and lately the Chief Justice of Madras ;

and I may add that I myself have always entertained serious doubts on
the subject.

After much consideration and study of the present and former Regis-
tration Acts and of the rulings to which I have referred, I have come to

the conclusion that the ratio decidendi hitherto adopted by this Court is

wrong, and that the legal principle recognized and applied by the Judges
of the High Courts of Madras and Bombay is right. In a recent case

before Oldfield, J., and myself, Basant Lai v. Tapeshri Rai (1), I gave

expression to the doubts I entertained of the soundness of the course of

decision in this Court, remarking that I had a very strong impression
that the reasoning of the Bombay Judges, and particularly of the Chief

Justice, was to be preferred. Since giving my judgment in that case I

have anxiously considered the law on this subject and the several decisions

of the Madras and Bombay Courts and of this Court, and the doubts to

which I gave expression in the case referred to have been fully confirmed
in my mind : and I am now clearly of opinion that the principle
of decision hitherto recognized and applied by this Court has been

mistaken, and that we would be well advised in following the Madras
and Bombay rulings. There were two cases in particular referred to at

the hearing of [161] this reference, one by the Madras Court Narasayya
Chetti v. Guruvappa Chelti (2), and the other by the Bombay Court
Nanabin Lakshman v. Anant Babaji (3). I may notice the Bombay case

first as it is the first in point of date. The judgment in that case was
delivered by Westropp, C.J., and in the course of his remarks he expressed
his dissent from a ruling of this Court (4), by which it was held that the

sum secured by the bond there was Rs. 99 plus Rs. 6 interest, and it was
observed in the judgment of this Court that

"
this was the least sum that

(I) 3 A. 1. (2) 1 M. 378.

(3) 2 B. 353. (4) la Darshan Singh v. Ha-nwanta, 1 A. 274.
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could have been recovered under the instrument." The report of that 1880

case does not state the terms of the hcnd, but I find that it stipulated for AUG. la.

the repayment of the principal sum of Rs. 99 with interest at the rate of

Rs. 2 per cent, per mensem, and the time of payment is indicated thus FULL
"
payment to be made in Sambat 1928." This mention of the time of BENCH.

payment would appear to have been made the foundation for the remark by

this Court that the Rs. 99 plus Rs. 6 for interest
"
was the least sum 3 A 1S7

that could be recovered under the instrument." It now appears to me
(P.B.).

that this observation was altogether mistaken. The Rs. 99 might have

been repaid long before, and indeed before any interest had accrued, for

the stipulation that the payment was to be made in Sambat 1928 meant

nothing more than that that payment was then expected, and if not then

made the bond-holder would be entitled to recover. In his remarks on

that case Sir Michael Westropp, C.J., explains the principle on which his

Court has acted in such cases, and his exposition appears to me so clear

and forcible that I quote what he says at length :" The registration

value was there gauged (he is speaking of the ruling of this Court), not by

what the mortgagor received from the mortgagee as consideration for

granting the alleged mortgage, but by what the Court regarded as the

minimum sum which the mortgagee could have recovered under it. In

this Court, however, in considering whether a mortgage is of the value of

Rs. 100 or upwards, the value of
'

the right, title, or interest
'

created by

the mortgage has always been estimated by the amount of the principal

money thereby secured : that being assumed to be the sum received by the

mortgagor as consideration [162] for making the grant by way of

mortgage, or, so to speak, the purchase-money of the mortgage. When it

is necessary to determine whether an instrument, other than a deed of

gift, purports or operates to create, &o., any right, title, or interest, of

the value of Rs. 100 or upwards, to or in immoveable property, the test

of value which we adopt is the consideration stated in the instrument,

whether it be one of sale or mortgage, to be given to the grantor, and not

either the minimum, or maximum, or other benefit which may result from

the transaction to the grantee whether he be vendee or mortgagee. There

are reported cases in which the High Court of Calcutta [Rohinee Debia

v. Shib Chunder Chatterjee (1)1 and this Court [Vasudev Moreshvar

Gunvule v. Rama Babaji Dange (2), Satra Kamaji v. Vishram (3)] have

ruled that the purchase-money mentioned in a deed of sale must be

regarded as showing the value of the interest conveyed, for the purpose

of determining whether or not the registration is compulsory. The

circumstance that there is nothing in the terms of the Registration Acts

to impose upon the Courts the duty of instituting any inquiry, as to the

actual value of an interest in immoveable property 'affected by an unregis-

tered instrument, previously to the admission of that instrument in evid-

ence, and the many and great inconveniences and difficulties which would

attend upon such an inquiry, are clearly pointed out in the judgments
of Ainslie and Loch, JJ., in the first mentioned of those cases. There is

naught in those Acts to suggest that there should be one mode of ascer-

taining the value in the case of deeds of sale, and another for testing the

value in the case of a deed of mortgage, or of rent charge, or of annuity, or

creating or conveying any other minor interest in, or charge or incum-

brance upon, immoveable property. We do not know any good reason for

making such a distinction, and can perceive many for refraining from its

(1) 15 W. K, 558. (2) 11 B.H.C.B. 149, (3) 2 B. 97.
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introduction. If the necessity for registration of a mortgage is to be

ascertained, not by the consideration given by the mortgagee for it, bat by
the actual value of the transaction to the mortgagee, the test would,
at the time of making the contract and when the parties would most need

to know whether the mortgage must be registered, be wholly impracticable
if the [163] interest, or profits in lieu of interest, receivable by the

mortgagee is to form one of the elements of value. The rate of interest

might, of course, and usually would be then fixed, but the amount of it

could only be known when the mortgage was redeemed or foreclosed.

The time of redemption or foreclosure would depend on the pleasure
or convenience of the parties or of one of them. Why should the

first three or six months' interest, merely because it is specially

noticed in the mortgage, be taken into account more than any subse-

quent interest receivable by the mortgages ? If the mortgagee be not

entitled to interest under the mortgage, and the stipulation be that,

in lieu thereof, he is to enter into occupation of the land and to

cultivate it, and retain the profits arising from the cultivation, how, at the

date of the contract, could the actual value of the mortgage to the mort-

gagee be ascertained ? These are amongst the grounds upon which rests

the practice, which has uniformly prevailed here, of estimating the

value of a mortgage, as well under 'Act XVI of 1864, Act XX of 1866,
and Act VIII of 1871, by the amount of the principal money lent, and
without any regard to the duration of the relation of mortgagor and

mortgagee, or to the rate or continuance of the interest payable.
Had we put a different construction on s. 13 of Act XVI of 1864,

B. 17 of Act XX of 1866 or s. 17 of Act VIII of 1871, we should, we think,

have converted those enactments into so many traps for the unwary,
which could not have been the intention of the Indian Legislature. The
words 'or in future,' which occur in the two last-mentioned enactments,
have reference, as we think, to estates in remainder or in reversion in

immoveable property, or to estates otherwise deferred in enjoyment, and
not to interest payable in future on principal moneys lent on the security
of immoveable property."

The case decided by the Madras Court Narasayya Chetty v. Guru-

vappa Chetti (1) is also a singularly clear authority in favour of the same
interpretations of the Registration Law. There the bond was for Es. 95, to

be paid
"
within December, 1873, in default to pay an increased quantity

of grain and interest on the cash at the rate of 2J per cent, per month."
One of the defendants contended [164] that the debt thus calculated was
more than Rs. 100, and the bond not being registered was not receivable in

evidence. This objection was disallowed both by the Munsif and District

Judge. In appeal to the High Court, Morgan, C.J., delivered the following

judgment :

"
It is not too much to say of laws like the Registration and

Stamp laws that, unless some simple and definite rule explains in what
cases documents must be registered and stamped, the greatest confusion

and hardship may arise. In the case of the Stamp laws both in England
and here it is settled that it is the sum itself and not interest, accretions,

and so forth,
'

that must guide the sum actually due at the time of taking
the security, and not any sum to become due in future for the use of the

money.' Pruessingv. Ing (2). This is the convenient rule, and the language
of the Stamp Acts makes it clear. The Registration Acts may by its terms
cause more difficulty. The words

'

present or future, vested or contingent,'

(1) 1 M. 378. (2) 4 B. and Aid. 204.
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to my mind, point, not to the value or its ascertainment, bat to the right or 1880
interest in the land which is to be created as a security. The security may AUG. 12.
be one that will arise in future. The person giving it may have in the land
no present vested right. If the charge or interest created is of a value less FufcL
than Rs. 100, registration is needless. No doubt in many cases, as in this -D

case, the land cannot be freed and restored to the proprietor until various
increments and the principal sums are paid; but for registration purposes _

a future contingent value is useless. The act of registering must be done . 1
of once, but it is impossible beforehand to say what charge may ultimately
have to be borne. The value of the present interest should determine.
We might perhaps distinguish the decisions, but if possible it is more
convenient in such a matter to have a broad rule.

Kindersley, J., agreed with the Chief Justice, and for very excellent
reasons. He said :

"
In the present case the value secured payable at

the periods appointed does not amount to Rs. 100, but in default of

payment a fine in grain and interest became payable at certain ratea.

The amount of such fine would depend on the amount of the crop, and it

was impossible at the time of execution to say how- much, if anything,
would become due on this account or on account of interest. I therefore

agree that those uncertain [165] amounts ought not to be considered in

calculating for the purposes of the Registration Act the amount secured

by the instrument.

The deliberate and candid consideration which I have given to these
views, even if we had nothing else to go upon, has affected my mind so

strongly that I feel unable either to resist them or the reasoning by which
they were arrived at. But I have further to observe that the mere mention
in the bond of time or date for repayment, and for interest in the mean-
time, is simply an arrangement for the convenience of both parties, and is

not of the essence of the contract ; the legal meaning being that payment
may be made at any date within the time mentioned, and when that
expired, then the bond holder would have a right to sue. In favour of
this view the Madras case, and especially the reasoning of Kindersley, J.,

specially applies. On this subject too it is not irrelevant to refer to s. 9
of the General Stamp Act, XVIII of 1869, by which it is provided that
interest payable under any instrument shall not have the effect of increas-

ing the duty chargeable on such instrument. The same law is enacted
by s. 23 of the present Stamp Act, I of 1879, the principal sum being the
sole test under these Stamp Acts ; and why there should be a different

estimate when the value is to be reckoned for the purpose of registration
it is not easy to understand. And there is another consideration which
s. 17 of the Registration Act has suggested to me, and it is this, that the
value of the interest "to create, declare, assign, limit or extinguish," must
be one and the same under all those conditions ; in other words, that the

right created, declared, assigned, or limited, is intended to be the same
extent and value as that extinguished, and in registering an instrument
which extinguishes a right you cannot, from the very nature of the case,
be supposed at the time of registration to enlarge the right, title, or

interest, so extinguished, by such an addition to the principal sum as that
of interest or other increment. And this must therefore be the measure
of the limit for the purpose of registration, when the right is once created,
declared, or assigned, for it is obvious that such a right in measure and
extent must be the same as that extinguished, and not one more favoured
as to value. Thus the value on all grounds for the purpose of registration
must, according to the true]meaning of the Registration Act [166] be consi-
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1880 tiered to be the principal sum and nothing else. Then there is the argument
AUG. 12. of convenience in favour of the Madras and Bombay rulings, and which

finds so large a place in the Madras case to which I have referred, and the

FULL reasonableness of which I think cannot be disputed, Sir W. Morgan, 0. J.,

BBNOH resting his judgment almost solely upon it. On such a subject indeed as
'

the value of the right or interest referred to in s. 17, parties holding

3 M 187
such instruments should not be troubled with any doubts or difficulties

(P B respecting the terms of the instrument, or with calculations as to interest,

and the principal sum relating to the right created, &o., or extinguished
can be the only certain criterion. To say the least, the law latterly laid

down by this Court must be allowed to be doubtful, and that being so,

the argument on the score of convenience ought to prevail. Therefore,
while regretting I can no longer maintain the rulings of this Court on the

question raised by this reference, I am bound to give expression to the

conscientious conviction I have formed, and to answer this reference by
expressing my opinion that the bond which was the subject of the suit

did not require registration and ought to have been received in evidence.

PEARSON, J. (OLDFIELD, J., concurring). This is a suit for recovery
of the amount due under a bond, dated 20th January, 1873, from the

property therein hypothecated. By the terms of the bond the defendant

agreed to pay the sum of Bs. 80, then owed by him, with interest at two

per cent, per mensem, at the end of fifteen months. The first Court decreed

the claim. The lower appellate Court reversed its decision on the ground
that the bond, being unregistered, is inadmissible in evidence.

The questions raised by the appeal are (i) whether the registration
of the bond was compulsory, and (ii) whether, after it had been admitted
in evidence by the first Court, the lower appellate Court was competent,
on the ground of its inadmissibility, to reverse the first Court's decree.

For the determination of the first question it is necessary to decide

whether the bond purports or operates to create, declare, assign, limit, or

extinguish, whether in present or in future, any right, title, or interest,

whether vested or contingent, of one hundred rupees and upwards to or in

immoveable property.

[167] The bond, if it does not expressly purport, at least operates to

assign the executant's right, title, and interest in the property hypothecated
to the creditor until payment of Bs. 80 with interest at the rate of two per
cent, per mensem. The amount due on the date on wbich payment was
claimable was in excess of Bs. 100. The value of the right assigned may
be fairly estimated at the amount secured for certain by the hypothecation.
The registration of the bond was therefore obligatory. In this view of the

matter, it is unnecessary to discuss particularly the terms
"

in present
or in future" and

"
vested or contingent," further than to remark that the

latter words plainly refer to the nature of the right created, declared,

assigned, limited, or extinguished by the instrument, while the former refer

to the time of its operation ; and that in the present case the right assigned
was a vested right, and that the assignment was made on the date of the

bond in suit.

For the determination of the second question it is necessary to decide

whether the ground on which the lower appellate Court reversed the first

Court's decree did or did not affect the decision of the suit on the merits.

The contention of the appellant implies that, even if the bond be rejected

as inadmissible in evidence, the decree of the first Court could have been
maintained. But that contention cannot succeed. The suit is brought
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on the basis of the bond, and in the absence of the bond must fail. We 1880
would dismiss the appeal with costs. AUG. 12.

STRAIGHT, J. In answer to this reference, I would say that the
bond in question appears to me to be an instrument creating and declaring FULL
the right, title, and interest of a mortgagee in immoveable property of the

p>FNr
value of Rs. 100 and upwards. Though the principal sum recited in it is

only Rs. 80, its terms virtually amount to a certain promise to pay . _

Rs. 105 on the 1st May, 1874, and until that date, or default in payment F
'

B
made thereon, the obligee could make no demand. So far therefore
as he was concerned the hypothecation was intended to secure Rs. 80
principal, and Rs. 25 interest ; and he, at the time of the execution of the
bond, acquired the right, title, and interest of a mortgagee in immoveable
property of the value of Rs. 100 and upwards, that is, actually and for

certain to the extent of Rs. 105, and prospectively for so much [168]
more as might become due and payable by the obligor after the Ish May,
1874, by subsequent default. For the purposes of the obligee the bond
could only be evidence of a transaction affecting property to the extent of

Rs. 105, because his right to enforce lien was suspended until that
amount had become due from the obligor. Meanwhile the obligor must be
taken to have charged his immoveable property with the sum of Rs. 105,
and thus to have created in the obligee the right, title, and interest of a

mortgagee of the value of Rs. 100 and upwards. In short, looking at the
bond itself, as evidencing the intention of the parties, the conclusion

appears to me irresistible, that the transaction between them, so far as it

related to the creation of a charge on immoveable property, was of a
character that required the document recording ib to be registered. Upon
the other question I would say that, as the suit was brought upon the
bond, and the bond is inadmissible in evidence for want of registration,
the plaintiff's claim entirely failed, and the lower appellate Court rightly
so held.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 168.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

IN THE MATTER OP THE PETITION OP NASIR KHAN (Defendant) V.

KARAMAT KHAN (Plaintiff).
*

[12th August, 1880.]

Suit for fruit upon trees Suit for compensation for the wrongful taking of fruit
upon trees -Immoveable property

- Moveable property Suit cognizable in Small
Cause Court-Act XI 0/1865 (Mofussil Small Cause Courts), s. 6 Act III of 1877
(Registration Act), s. 3.

When the damage or demand does not exceed in amount or value the sum of
five hundred rupees, a suit for the fruit upon trees, or damages in lieu there-
of, is a suit oognizabJe in a Mofussil Court of Small Cause, the fruit upon trees
not being immoveable property, but being moveable property, within the meaning
of s. 6 of Act XI of 1865.

[R., 5 A. 564 (566) (P.B.) ; 11 N.L.R. 160= 31 Ind. Cas. 5 ; 3 K.L.R. 147 ; Cons., 11
M. 193 (196).]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its

powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877. It appeared [169]
*
Application No. 50-B of 1880, under s. 632 of Act X of 1877, for revision of an

order of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge of Farukhabad, dated the 30th March, 1880.
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1880 that one Karamat Khan purchased from one Shib Charan Lall the fruit

AUQ- 18. upon thirty-nine mango trees. One Naair Khan, claiming that the trees

belonged to him, removed the men employed by Karamat Khan to watch

CIVIL 8uon trees, and took possession thereof and gathered the fruit upon
twenty-one of such trees. Karamat Khan in consequence sued Nasir
Khan and Shib Gharan Lai, claiming to recover in virtue of his purchase

TION. from gfaib Gharan Lai Bs. 30 as compensation for the wrongful taking of

the fruit of such twenty-one trees, and the possession of the fruit upon
8 A. 168. the remaining trees, the suit being instituted in the Court of the Munsif

of Farukhabad. The allegations of the parties to the suit gave rise to the

issues, amongst others, whether the suit was cognizable in the Munsif's
Court or in the-Court of Small Causes, and whether the trees belonged to

Shib Charan Lai or Nasir Khan. The Munsif gave the plaintiff a decree,

holding that the suit was cognizable by him and not in the Court of Small

Causes, and that the trees belonged to the plaintiff's vendor. On appeal

by the defendant Nasir Khan the District Judge affirmed the Munsif's

decree, also holding that the suit was not cognizable in the Court of

Small Causes, on the ground that the fruit of a tree, so long as it was
attached thereto, was immoveable property, and that the title to the trees

in this case was in dispute. The defendant Nasir Khan applied to the

High Court for the revision of the orders of the lower Courts on the

ground that the suit was cognizable in the Court of Small Causes, and
the lower Courtis had no jurisdiction in the matter of the suit.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Shah Asad Ali, for the applicant.
The other parties did not appear.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The plaintiff sued to recover the fruit of certain mango

trees which he had purchased from the defendant Shib Charan Lai, and
of which he had been dispossessed by the defendant Nasir Khan. He
also asked in the alternative for damages in lieu of the fruit. The suit

was instituted in the Court of the Munsif, and both before him, and on

appeal to the Judge, it was [170] urged on behalf of the defendant Nasir

Khan that the case was one for a Small Cause Court. This objection

was, however, overruled, and the plaintiff's claim was decreed. The same
point is now taken before us in revision, and we are of opinion that it

must prevail. The suit was for personal, that is, moveable property, or

damages in lieu thereof, and it therefore directly falls within the terms of

a. 6 of Act XI of 1865. We do not agree with the view of the Judge that

fruit growing upon trees is to be regarded as immoveable property ; on the

contrary, the interpretation clause of the Registration Act of 1877 supplies

a definition of what is moveable and immoveable property, which we
think may be accepted as a guide. The proceedings of the lower Courts

were therefore without jurisdiction and must be set aside, and the plaint
must be returned to the plaintiff for presentation to the proper Court. The
defendant Nasir Khan is entitled to his costs in the abortive proceedings.
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Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

KUNDUN LAL (Plaintiff) v. BANSI DHAB (Defendant)*
[12th Auguat, 1880.]

1880
AUG. 12.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

for money received by the defendant for the plaintiff's use Fraud Act XV of
1877 (Limitation Act), s. 18 and sch. 11, Nos. 62, 120.

8 A> 17 -

The plaintiff claimed, as an heir to N, deceased, a moiety of moneys which at
the time of N's death were deposited with a banker, and which the defendant,
the other heir to N, had received from such banker. Held that the suit was one
for money received by the defendant for the plaintiff's use, to which the limita-
tion provided in No. 62, sch. II of Act XV of 1877 applied, and not one to which
the limitation provided in No. 120 applied.

[H.P., 19 A. 169 (172) ; P., 32 C. 527 (534) = 1 C.L.J. 167 ; 10 M. 69 (73; ; 17 Ind. Cas-
311= 36 P.R. 1913 = 16 P.L.R. 1913 ; R., 4 O.C. 89 (92) (F.B.).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed, as one of the heirs to the estate of

one Naio Sukh, deceased, to be confirmed in possession of a moiety of a

Nain Sukh's one-third share of a house, and to recover a moiety of a sum
of Rs. 376-15-6 which had belonged to Nain Sukh, and which at the time
of his death was deposited with one Bhagwat Das, a banker. The defend-

ant was the plaintiff's [171] brother, and the parties were the joint heirs

to Nain Sukh. The plaintiff stated the following particulars concerning
his claim : "The said Nain Sukb owned one-third of the house mentioned
in the plaint ;

he died in the end of Asadh 1931 (in the year 1874) while

on a pilgrimage : his property devolved on the parties in equal moieties :

the plaintiff is a patwari in the Bahraich district, and in his absence the
defendant realized Rs. 376-15-6 from Bhagwat Das, trustee, and gave a

receipt ; the plaintiff is in possession of the share of the house he claims,
but the defendant) wishes to eject him : the cause of action arose in the

beginning of August, 1878, on the day the plaintiff became aware that the

defendant had realized the money and evaded payment to the plaintiff."

The suit was instituted on the 6th November 1878. The defendant set

up as a defence to the suit that it was barred by limitation under No. 62,
sch. II of Act XV of 1877. He further claimed to set-up against the

amount claimed by the plaintiff certain moneys which he had expended
on the funeral ceremonies of Nain Sukh, and in obtaining a certificate for

the collection of the debts due to that person. The Court of first

instance fixed the following issue, amongst other issues, for trial, vie. : If

the defendant realized Rs. '376-15 6 from Bhagwat Das on the 22nd July,

1875, whether the limitation provided by No. 62, sch. II of Act XV of 1877,

applies to the suit. The Court held that it was proved that the defendant
had realized Rs. 376-15-6 from Bhagwat Das on the 22nd July, 1875 ;

and that the limitation provided by No. 62, sch. II of Act XV of 1877, did
not apply to the suit, but the limitation provided by No. 120 of that
schedule. Its decision on the point of limitation was as follows :

"
The

limitation provided by No. 62, sch. II of Act XV of 1877, has no bearing
on this case. The amount in dispute was in the hands of the trustee as a

deposit. The defendant received that sum from the depository as sole

heir of the deceased depositor. The plaintiff seeks to recover his share of

* Second Appeal, No. 1299 of 1897, from a decree of Maulvi Sami-ullah Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 13th September, 1879, modifying a decree
of Munshi Banwari Lai, Munsif of Amroha, dated the 24th March, 1879.

117



3 All. 172 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

the money from the defendant under right of heirahip. The limitation of

three years does not apply to a suit of this character, and no limitation

has been provided for a suit of this kind. Therefore the period of six years

applies to this case." The Court gave the plaintiff a decree in respect of

the immoveable property in suit, and for a portion of the money claimed,

allowing in part the set-off [172] claimed by the defendant. On appeal

by the defendant the lower appellate Court held that the suit, in so far

as the claim for money was concerned, was barred by limitation, the

period of limitation applicable thereto being three years as provided by
No. 62, scb. II of Act XV of 1877 ; and reversed the decree of the Court of

first instance in so far as it allowed that claim. The plaintiff appealed to

the High Court, contending that the suit, so far as that claim was
concerned, was governed by No. 120, sob. II of Act XV of 1877.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Mir Zahur Husain, for the appellant.

Babus Jogindro Nath Chaudhri&nd Ratan Chand t for the respondent
The following judgment was delivered by the High Court :

JUDGMENT.
The plaintiff sues to be maintained in possession of his share of a

house, and to recover his share of a certain sum of money which belonged
to the estate of Nain Sukh, deceased, which had been lefb in deposit with

certain bankers. Plaintiff claims by right of succession to Nain Sukh,
and avers that the defendant has realized from the bankers the whole sum
deposited and refuses to pay the plaintiff his shares. The lower appellate
Court dismissed that portion of the claim which refers to the deposit,

holding that it is barred by three years' limitation, and that is the only

point in appeal. Plaintiff contends that the law applicable is art. 120,
and that the limitation should run from the date when plaintiff had

knowledge of the defendant's appropriation of the money.
We are of opinion that the appeal fails, and that the law of limitation

applicable is art. 62, the suit being for money payable by defendant to the

plaintiff for money received by the defendant for plaintiff's use. The
receipt by the defendant was in law a receipt to the use of the plaintiff,

to whom the sum in deposit rightfully belonged. The time will run from
the date when the money was received and the claim is in consequence
barred, for there is nothing to show fraudulent concealment so as to extend

the term under s. 18. Art. 120 is of exceptional application, and [173]
before applying it we must be satisfied that no other provision of the

Limitation Act can be applicable. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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3 A, 173,

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

BALLABH SHANKAR AND OTHERS (Decree- holders) v. NARAIN SINGH
AND ANOTHER (Judgment-debtors).* [12bh August, 1880.]

Execution of Decree Res Judicata.

On an application being made for the execution of a decree the judgment-debtor
made three objections to its execution. The first of these objections the Court

executing the decree, the Subordinate Judge, allowed, and refused to execute the

decree. Oa appeal by the decree-holder, the District Judge disallowed all three

such objections, holding that the decree should be executed ; and remanded the

case for that purpose. When the case came back to the Subordinate Judge, the

judgment-debtor again raised the second and third of such objections, but the

Subordinate Judge refused to entertain them on the ground that they bad

already been determined by such District Judge. On appeal by the judgment-
debtor the successor of such District Judge ordered the Subordinate Judge to

determine all three such objections. Held that such succeeding Judge could not

re-open such questions, his predecessor having already finally determined them,
and his predecessor's order, so far as such application for execution of the decree

was concerned, was final.

[R., 14 Bur. L.R. 35 = U.B.R. (1907), O.P.C. l.J

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Conlan and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the appellants.
Babu Jogindra Nath Chaudhri, for the respondents.

The Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the following

JUDGMENT.
The facts are these : The appellants are holders of a decree against

respondents, dated the 6bh June, 1861. They applied for execution in

1861, and on the 23rd September, 1861, the decree -holders and judgment-
debtors entered into an agreement that the judgment-debtors should pay
Es. 500 in cash, and the balance of the decree by annual instalments of

Es. 100, without [174] interest, and, in event of default in payment
of two instalments, the decree-holders might realize the balance

of the decree money, with interest at one per cent, in a lump sum,
from the property pledged by the sureties and the judgment-debtors.
The instalments appear to have been punctually paid into Court until

a recent date, and now that default has been made the decree- holders

have applied for execution for the balance due against the judgment-
debtors by sale of their property. The judgment-debtors made three

objections to execution : (i) That the application was barred by
limitation ; (ii) that the agreement had suppressed the decree which
was no longer capable of execution ; (iii) that the decree-holders should

proceed against the sureties under the agreement. The first Court

(Subordinate Judge) held that the application was barred by limitation.

The decree-holders preferred an appeal to the Judge, Mr. Watson, urging
that the payment into Court of the instalments had kept the decree alive.

Mr. Watson allowed the appeal : his order is as follows.
"
I must admit

First Appeal, No. 68 of 1880, from an order of R, G. Currie, Esq., Judge of

Aligarh, dated the 20th April, 1880, reversing an order of Maulvi Farid-ud-din Ahmad.
Subordinate Judge of Aligarh, dated the 28th February, 1880.
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1880 this appeal ; the words of the precedent quoted exactly meet the case ; the

AUG. 19. objection taken cannot and ought not to prevail ; the decree-holder is

entitled to take proceedings upon the kist-bandi as if it were part of the

APPEL- original decree : I therefore annul the order of the lower Court and decree

LATB *ne aPDeal ^b costs." The case went back to the Subordinate Judge for

disposal, and in his order, dated 28th February, 1880, after stating that

__'
the case was remanded in appeal by the Judge, and the judgment-debtors
had petitioned to have their second and third objections disposed of, he

' '

proceeds to disallow them, holding that Mr. Watson's order had already

disposed of them. The judgment-debtors then appealed from this order

to the Judge (Mr. Currie), Mr. Watson's successor in office, and he has

paid no attention to Mr. Watson's (his predecessor's) order, considering
it not to be binding as res judicata, and has directed the Subordinate

Judge to dispose afresh of all the objections originally urged by the

judgment-debtors.
The decree-holders in appeal to the Court contend that Mr. Watson's

order is final, having been made in the same case between the parties.

We are of opinion that the appeal is valid. Mr. Watson's order was
made in the matter of the same application [17S] for execution which
was before Mr. Currie, and, not having been appealed to this Court, must
be held to be final so far as that application for execution is concerned.

Mr. Currie could not in hearing an appeal arising out of a subsequent
order of the lower Court in the same proceedings reopen a question already

. decided by his predecessor in office in the course of those proceedings,
The judgment-debtors' course was to have preferred an appeal to this

Court or applied for a review of judgment ; but Mr. Currie could not set

aside the order of his predecessor in office in the way he has done. Hia
order treating Mr. Watson's order as void cannot be maintained ; and since

Mr. Watson's order did, as the Subordinate Judge held, in effect dispose
of all the judgment-debtors' objections, Mr. Currie's order should be set

aside and that of the Subordinate Judge restored. We decree the appeal
with costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 1, 175.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

JAIKARAN RAI AND OTHERS (Plaintifts) v. GANGA DHARI BAI
AND OTHERS (Defendants).* [13th August, 1880.]

Pre-emption Conditional Sale Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. II, No. 10.

Where a share-holder, if he desires to transfer his share, is bound to offer the
transfer of it to his co-sharers before transferring it to a stranger, the right of

pre-emption, in the case of a conditional sale, under which possession is not

transferred, arises, not when such sale is made, but when the conditional sale

becomes absolute.

Under No. 10, soh. II of Act XV of 1877, the period of limitation runs from
the date physical possession is taken of the whole of the property sold.

[R., 14 A. 405 (410) (F.B.).]

*
Second Appeal, No. 1831 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi Mahmud Bakbsh,

Additional Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 27th August, 1879, affirming a
decree of Maulvi Ezad Bakhah, Munsif of Muhammadabad, dated 7th March 1879.
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THIS was a suit to enforce the plaintiffs' right of pre-emption in 1880

respect of twenty two bighas ten biswas of land, the suit being based upon Aua. 13.

the administration-paper of the village in which such land was situated.

The clause in that instrument, which bore date the 9th August 1854, relat- APPJBL-

ing to the right of pre-emption of co-shares in the village, was as follows : LATE"
Clause 10. We when under necessity and the Government revenue

GIVIL
falls into arrear [176] have, with the concurrence of all, the power to _
transfer the entire mahal : should any one be pressed by necessity, he is

also at liberty to transfer his individual share, subject to this condition,

that he should first make the alienation to a sharer in the village : in

case a sharer does not take it or pay a proper price, he may transfer

to another than a sharer." The remaining facts of the case are sufficiently

stated for the purposes of this report in the judgment of the High Court.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad}, for the respond-

ents.

The High Court (STUART, C. J., and OLDFIBLD, J.) delivered the

following

JUDGMENT.
This is a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption based on the agreement

entered in the administration-paper. A conditional sale was made by deed

dated 3rd December, 1873 ; there was no transfer of possession, and on

the expiry of the term the conditional vendee took proceedings to foreclose,

and the year of grace expired on 23rd July, 1877. He then brought a

regular suit to have the sale made absolute, and for possession, and obtained

a decree on 19th December 1878. The plaintiff has instituted this suit on

the 15th January, 1879, to enforce his right of pre-emption in respect of

the sale. Some of the property is still in the possession of a mortgagee

whose mortgage is of prior date to the conditional sale. Both Courts have

dismissed the suit on the ground of limitation. The plaintiff has appealed,

and defendant-respondent has orally objected that no right of pre-emption

accrued to the plaintiff on the conditional sale becoming absolute, any

right he may have had having accrued at the time the contract of condi-

tional sale was made. The contention is, however, untenable ; the right in

this case is based on the agreement in the administration-paper, and,

under it, a co-sharer was bound to offer the transfer of his share to plaint-

iff, before transferring it to a stranger. In this case the property was only

hypothecated under the deed with a condition of sale attached to the con-

tract ; no transfer, to which any right could attach under the terms of the

administration-paper, can.be [177] held to have been made until the sale

became absolute. It was then that plaintiff's right of pre-emption arose.

On the question of limitation the appeal must prevail. The law is

art. 10, sob. II of the Limitation Act, and the period will run from the date

when the purchaser takes physical possession of the whole of the property

sold, a period which has not yet expired.

We decree the appeal and reverse the decree of the lower Court and

decree the claim with costs.
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8 A. 177.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

BHAJAN LAL (Plaintiff) v. MOTI AND- OTHERS (Defendants)*
[16th August, 1880.]

Lambardar and Go-sharers Mortgage of mahal by Lambardar,

The lambardars of a mahal, in order to pay revenue due by them and the

other co-sharers of the mahal, transferred the mihal by conditional sale for a

term of years, possession of the mahal being delivered to the oonditional vendee.

The mortgage-debt not having been paid within such term, the oonditional vendee

applied, as against the lambardars, for foreclosure, and the mortgage having
been foreclosed sued all the co-sharers including the lambardars for possession
of the mahal, alleging that the lambardars had acted in the matter of the
oonditional sale, not only for themselves, but as agents of the other co-sharers,

Held that, inasmuch as the other co-sharers had not either expressly or by
implication authorised the lambardars to enter into the particular contract

represented by the conditional sale, and as they had not ratified such contract,

they were not bound by the oonditional sale and foreclosure.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the order of the High Court remanding the case for the trial of

the issues set out in the order.

Maulvi Mehdi Hasan and Shaikh Maula Bakhsh, for the appellant.

Munshi Sukh Ram, for the respondent.
The Court (STUART, C. J., and OLDPIELD, J.) made the following

OEDEB OF EEMAND.
The plaintiff sues to obtain possession of the entire mauza after fore-

closure of a conditional sale made by a deed of 13th April, 1871. This

deed was executed by the [178] lambardars of the mauza, and it is alleged

they acted on the authority of the other co- sharers whom they represented

as lambardars, and the consideration of the conditional sale was a sum
of Rs, 525 borrowed to pay off arrears of revenue due on the whole mauza
by all the co-sharers. By the terms of the deed interest had to be paid at

two per cent, per mensem on the sum of Rs. 525 borrowed, and the

conditional vendee was put into possession of the mauza, and it was

stipulated that the conditional vendors should be responsible for losses.

Accounts were to be adjusted at the close of each year, and any surplus

profits were to go to satisfy the interest and the principal debt ; and in

the event of there being a loss, and of the conditional vendor having to

make it good, the amount of such loss was to be added to the principal

debt ; and in the event of the whole debt with interest not being satisfied

within five years, the conditional sale should become absolute. On this

deed the plaintiff, after taking proceedings to foreclose, has sued all the co-

sharers for possession. The defence of the co-sharers other than the three

lambardars is that they had no knowledge of the deed in question, gave
no authority to the lambardars to enter into any contract of conditional

sale, and are not bound by the deed, and that notices of foreclosure were
not served on them according to law, and that no accounts were made
up as required by the deed. The Court of first instance held that, although
the deficiency of revenue and the means taken to supply that deficiency

* Second Appeal, No. 1292 of 1879, from a decree of G. R. C. Williams, Esq.,

Deputy Commissioner of Jhansi, dated the 2nd September, 1879, affirming a decree of

J. J. McLean, Esq., Assistant Commissioner of Jhansi. dated the 20th May, 1879.
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must have been matter of interest to all, and although the co-sharers to a

certain extent supported the action of the lambardars by allowing plaintiff

to have the usufruct of the village and made no objection during eight

years of bis tenure, yet that it is not proved that they were aware of the

terms of the mortgage, or accepted the stipulation of conditional sale, or

were consulted by the lambardars when they executed the deed, and it

holds the deed in consequence not binding on them. It finds that accounts

were properly audited, and inclines to hold that notice to be legally

effective should have been served on all the co-sharers. The first Court

decreed in favour of plaintiff for the actual shares in the mauza owned by

the lambardars. This decree has been affirmed by the lower appellate

Court, bufc it appears to us that the decision is defective and unsatisfactory

and the case should be remanded.

[179] The only point decided by the lower appellate Court is

whether the co-sharers other than the lambardars were parties to the'

mortgage-deed, and on this point all that the Judge says is :

"
I decide

it adversely to the plaintiff-appellant, because, although there may be

reason to suspect after the mortgage-deed had been executed the other

co-sharers may have become cognizant of the transaction, there is no

trustworthy evidence to show that they were parties to it, the deed itself

being altogether silent on the subject, Indeed, the careless and perfunc-

tory nature of the proceedings on mutation of names, when the plaintiff-

appellant's name was entered as mortgagee of the whole estate bears out

the contention of the other co-sharers that the lambardars acted on their

own responsibility without reference to them." Now, it is not disputed

that the co-sharers other than the lambardars were not parties to the deed,

in the sense that their names are not entered in the deed, but the

point is whether they were parties to the transaction as being represented

by the lambardars who had their authority to make the contract in

question. On this point the finding of the lower appellate Court is entirely

obscure and indistinct. The first point to be determined is whether the

lambardars had the express authority of the co-sharers to make the

particular contract represented in the deed, or a general and full authority

to make any and every arrangement necessary for the purpose of obtaining

money to pay arrears of revenue ;
if they had such authority their act

will be binding on the co-sharers. But there is another question which

the lower appellate Court has altogether ignored. It should be ascertained

if the co sharers became fully aware of the terms of the deed after
^its

execution, particularly the terms as to the rate of interest and condition

of foreclosure, accepted those terms and took benefit under them, for in

that case they could not now repudiate the deed, although the deed may
have been executed without their authority. In deciding these questions

due consideration should be given to the admitted facts that the money
was borrowed to pay a debt of revenue due by all the co-sharers, that the

deed was witnessed by the patwari of the village and was registered, and that

the mortgagee was put in possession under its terms of the whole estate and

remained in possession for eight years. We remand the case for trial of the

[180] issues indicated, and also of a third issue whether any debt remained

unsatisfied at the end of the year of grace and allow ten days for objections.

The lower appellate Court (Mr. G. Adams) found on the first issue,

viz., "Whether the lambardars had the express authority of theco sharers

to make the particular contract represented in the deed, or a general or

full authority to make any and every arrangement necessary for the

purpose of obtaining money to pay arrears of revenue ;" that
"

it was on the
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1880 whole improbable that the lambardars should have had such authority as

AUG. 16, was specified in the issue, and there was certainly not evidence to show
that they had such authority.

" On the 2nd issue, viz.,
"
Whether the

APPBL- co-sharers became fully aware of the terms of the deed after its' execution,

LATE particularly the terms as to the rate of interest and condition for foreclosure,

p and accepted those terms and took benefit thereunder," the lower appellate

_' Court found as follows :

"
As to these points there is no evidence of value.

The oo-sharers certainly assented to the mortgage, but whether before or
'

after execution of the deed is not shown. The rate of interest is common
in this district, and they may very probably have been aware of ifc, though
from what I know of the carelessness of the people of this district with

regard to the incurring of debt, I think it quite possible that many of the

co-sharers may never have concerned themselves as to the tt-rms of the

deed. In the absence of evidence I must find that the co-sharers did not

become fully aware of the terms of the deed after its execution. In deciding
the above issues I have fully considered the facts noted by the High Court,

viz., the reason for which the debt was incurred, the witnessing of the deed

by the patwari, its registration, and the surrender of possession to the

mortgagee. All these, however, are of much less weight than they would
be regarding a village in one of the long settled districts. Here joint

responsibility, though it exists, has very seldom been enforced, and is but

imperfectly understood by the people, while joint action by a large body of

co-proprietors is very rare. The witnessing of the deed by the patwari and
its registration do not, in my opinion, tend in any degree to show that the

oo-sharers accepted the terms of the conditional sale. The quiet surrender

of possession to the mortgagee is very intelligible. The co-sharers could

easily [181] be made to understand that in case of failure in payment of

arrears of revenue they would be completely ejected from possession by
Government, and would therefore be perfectly ready to admit possession

by a mortgagee, which for the time being would leave them in very much
the same position as before. Beckless as they are in all matters

concerning debt, they may have for a time found little to object to in the

possession of the village by the mortgagee. They held their fields as

before and paid even less to him than they had before paid to Govern-
ment. There is, however, nothing to show that they ever became fully

aware of the terms of the conditional sale until the mortgagee proceeded
to foreclose." On the third issue, viz.,

"
Whether any debt remained

unsatisfied at the end of the year of grace," the lower appellate Court

found that the debt was not satisfied at the end of that period.

JUDGMENT.
On the return of these findings the High Court (STUART, C. J., and

OLDFIELD, J.) accepting them and disallowing the objections taken

thereto by the appellant, dismissed the appeal.
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3 A. 181 = 5 Ind. Jar. 931. 1880

APPELLATE CEIMINAL. AUG. 16.

Before Mr. Justice Straight. APPEL-

LATE
EMPRESS OP INDIA u. SITA RAM RAI. [16th August, 1880.J CRIMINAL.

Abetment oj theft Receiving stolen property Joint undivided Hindu family Act

XLV of 1860 (Penal Code), ss. 379, 411. 3 4. igi =

A Hindu, intending to separate himself from bis family, emigrated to Demerara 8 Ind. Jar.

as a coolie. After an absence of thirty years he returned to his family, bringing 431.
with him money and other moveable property which he had acquired in Demerara

by manual labour as a ooolie. On his return to his family he lived in corn-

mentality with it, but he did not treat such property as joint family property,

but as his own property. Held, that such property was his sole property, and

his brother was not a joint owner of it, and could properly be oonvioted of theft in

respect of it.

It is irregular to convict and punish a person for abetment of theft, and at the

same time to convict and punish him for receiving the stolen property.

[R., 134 P.L.R. 1910.]

IN 1879 one Tunsi returned from Demerara to his native village in

the Ballia district, after an absence of thirty years, bringing with him

property, consisting chiefly of Government currency [182] notes, to the

value of Rs. 6,000, which he had acquired in Demerara by his labour as a

ooolie. His father was dead when he returned, but his mother and his

two younger brothers, named respectively Dalmir and Jhingur, were

alive and living together in the family-house. Tunsi and his wife, who
had also returned with him, resided in the family-house with his mother

and his brothers, and their wives, the whole family living in commen-

sality. The whole family lived peacefully together until Dalmir began to

annoy Tunsi with demands for his share of the property which Tunsi had

brought from Demerara, insisting that, as they were a joint Hindu family,

he was entitled to his share of such property. Tunsi refused to accede to

these demands, and on their being persisted in he declined to eat with

his brother, and eventually determined to return to Demerara. Shortly

before his intended departure, in January, 1880, Dalmir in the absence of

his brother Tunsi entered the house and brought out from it the box

containing the property, Debi Singh, and Sita Sam, the zamiodars of the

village, standing at the door of the house while Dalmir was bringing out

the box. When it was brought out the three persons departed together with

it. Sita Ram subsequently restored to Tunsi currency notes aggregating in

value Rs. 1,100, and a currency note belonging to Tunsi was afterwards

found in his house. Upon these facts the Sessions Judge of Ghazipur,

Mr. J. W. Power, convicted Dalmir, under s. 380 of the Penal Code of theft

in a building, Debi Singh, under ss. 109 and 380 of that Code, of the abet-

ment of that offence, and Sita Ram, under ss. 109 and 380 and s. 411 of

that Code, of the abetment of that offence and of dishonestly receiving

stolen property. The Sessions Judge observed in his decision with

reference to Debi Singh and Sita Ram as follows :

"
Debi Singh pleads

not guilty to the charge. There is, I must admit, no evidence to show

that he had concealed any of the stolen property, but there is abundant

evidence on record to show that he stood by when the box was removed

from complainant's house, and that he knew that Dalmir had stolen it,

not having any right to it. He therefore abetted the offence of theft.

Sita Ram also pleads not guilty to the charge, but he admits receiving
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1880 the box from Dalmir, and the evidence on record shows that he was
AUG. 16. present with Debi Singh when the box was stolen ; that he made [183]

over to Jhingur a sum of Es. 1,100 in notes knowing them to have
APPEL- been stolen ; that he told the police be would point out the stolen

property ; that a ten-rupee note belonging to complainant was found in

n ^8 house under very suspicious circumstances; and that several other

notes were found concealed on the information of his servant Gobind. I

consider, therefore, two offences have been proved against Sita Ram first,

abetment of thefb, and second, concealment of stolen property."
Sita Earn Eai appealed to the High Court.

Mr. Hill, for the appellant, contended that, Tunsi and Dalmir being
members of a joint Hindu family, the property acquired by Tunsi was
jointly owned by Dalmir, and the latter committed no offence by taking

it, and the appellant, therefore, committed no offence by aiding in, such

taking or by receiving such property. The appellant, if guilty of an

offence, is guilty of theft and not of abetment of theft. The appellant has
been irregularly convicted and punished for abetment of stealing and

receiving the same property. He referred to Jacobs v. Seward (1) ;

Mayne's Commentaries on the Penal Code, 10th ed., 307 ; Chalakonda
Alasani v. Chalakonda Batnachalam (2) ; Durvasula Gangadharudu v.

Durvasula Narasammah (3) ; Eussell on Grimes, 4th ed., vol. i, p. 50.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. The appellant, Sita Earn Eai, was tried by the

Sessions Judge of Ghazipur, in conjunction with two persons named
Dalmir and Debi Singh, upon a charge of abetment of stealing certain

valuable securities in cash in the dwelling-house of one Tunsi, a brother of

the accused Dalmir. and also for receiving the said property. Dalmir was
convicted of the stealing, and Debi Singh and the appellant of abetting

him, a further conviction being recorded against the latter under s. 411 of

the Penal Code. The points taken by the learued counsel for the appellant

are, first, that, Tunsi and Dalmir being members of a joint undivided

[184] Hindu family, Dalmir was a joint owner of the notes and cash taken

by him, and therefore cannot be convicted of stealing ; secondly, that it is

irregular to convict a person and punish him for abetment of stealing and
for receiving the same property. The first of these objections appears to

have no force. It is not necessary for me now to determine the point;

but I am by no means prepared to say that, under certain circumstances

and facts, it might not be competent to charge one member of an undivided

Hindu family with theft or criminal misappropriation of family property ;

but the consideration of this question does not arise in the present case,

in which, whatever may be the preemption as to Tunsi and Dalmir

being members of a joint Hindu family, the evidence entirely negatives

any such presumption. It is clear to my mind that Tunsi altogether

separated himself when he went to Demerara thirty years ago, and that

he had no intention, when, he returned to India early in 1879, to appro-

priate his savings as a common fund for the purposes of bis family. His
whole conduct shows that he treated the notes and money as his own, and
in no way contemplated giving his relations a common interest with

himself in them. I do not agree with Mr. Hill that the presumption of

(1) L, R. 4 0. P. 398. (2) 2 M. H. C. R. 56. (3) 7 M, H. 0. B. 47.
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law is to the contrary. The Madras cases quoted by him no doubt go a

long way in favour of his contention, but the soundness of their authority

is by no means unquestioned, and I confess, with the greatest respect for

the Court that decided them, I should hesitate before implicitly following APPEL-

them. In the present case it may further be remarked that Tunsi does LATB
not appear to have been provided with any exceptional advantages of

QRIMINAL
education or maintenance from joint family funds, and his self-acquisitions

by manual labour as a coolie cannot be credited to any special outlay

made from them on bis behalf. In my opinion, therefore, the notes and

cash taken were the sole property of Tunsi, and Dalmir has rightly been

convicted under s. 380 of the Penal Code. I also think that the appellant

Sita Earn Rai and Debi Singh would have been more properly convicted

of stealing than of abetment, for the evidence clearly shows them to have

been principals to and participators in the dishonest removal of the

property from the dwelling-house of Tunsi by Dalmir. I accordingly

direct that the record be amended, and that the convictions of Sita Earn

Rai and Debi Singh be entered [188] as under s. 380 of the Penal Code.

The second objection urged by Mr. Hill has force, and I accordingly

quash the conviction and sentence upon Sita Earn Eai under s. 411

of the Penal Code. The sentence passed by the Sessions Judge for

the offence of abetment will stand against him as for the substantive

offence under s. 380.

3 A. 185.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

AHSAN KHAN (Judgment-debtor} v. GANGA EAM (Decree- holder) AND

MDZZAFFAR ALI KHAN (Auction-purchaser)* [17th August. 1880.J

Application to set aside sale in execution of decree Absence of judgment-debtor from

British India Limitation Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 13. sch. 11,

No. 166 Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 311.

The provisions of s. 13 of Act XV of 1877 are not applicable to proceedings in

the execution of a decree.

THE judgment-debtor in this case was a soldier in Her Majesty's

Indian Army, and at the time that certain immoveable property belonging

to him was sold in the execution of the decree, that is to say, on the 20th

November, 1879, was on foreign service with his regiment. On the 13th

March, 1880, the judgment-debtor applied to the Court executing the

decree, under s. 311 of Act X of 1877, to set aside the sale on the ground,

amongst others, of irregularity in its publication by reason of which the

property had been sold for an inadequate price. The Court rejected the

application on the ground that, with reference to Act XV of 1877, sch. II,

No. 166, it was barred by limitation, holding that
the^rovisions

of s. 13

of that Act did not apply to proceedings in the execution of a decree. It

also rejected the application on its merits.

The judgment-debtor appealed to the High Court.

Babu Beni Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.

First Appeal, No. 86 of 1860, from an order of Maulvi Amir-ul-lah Khar, Mucsif

of Sbahjahanpur, dated the 19th March, 1880.
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[186] The Court (STUART, 0. J., and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following

JUDGMENT.
It does not appear to us that s. 13 of Act XV of 1877 applies to

proceedings in execution, and we therefore do not think that time was
saved to the appellant during his absence at Kabul. The other grounds
are not pressed. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 186.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

UDAI KAM AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. GHULAM HUSAIN
(Plaintiff)* [17th August, 1880.]

Lambardar and co-sharer Profits.

The lambardar of one patti of a mahal, who was a shareholder of both pattis
of the mahal, sued the lambardar of the other patti and a shareholder of such

patti for profits divisible among the shareholders of the|mahal generally, deduct-

ing the share of such profits belonging to the defendants. Held that, as the

suit was one for settlement of accounts between the body of shareholders injwhioh
it was necessary that all of them should be properly represented, and as the

plaintiff was suing without their authority, the suit was not maintainable.

[F., 1 O.C. 215 (218, 219).]

A VILLAGE nailed Bedohri consisted of two pattis, one of 6f biswas,
the other of 13J biswas. The plaintiff in this suit was the lambardar
of the former patti, and Udai Ram, one of the defendants in this suit, was
the lambardar of the latter patti. The plaintiff in this suit was a co-sharer

of both pattis. Udai Ham and his co-defendant held lands in the both

pattis and a part of the common lands of the village as
"
khud kasht

"
at

certain rates of rent. They sub-let such lands from the beginning of 1283
Fasli at enhanced rates of rent. The plaintiff brought the present suit

against them in the Court of an Assistant Collector of the First Class,

claiming, as the profits of the co-sharers of the village, Ba. 1,102-10-4
the difference, after deducting the share of the defendants, between
the rent payable by them for such lands for the years 1283 and 1284

Fasli, and the rent payable to them by their sub-tenants for such
lands for those years. He alleged that [187] the defendants held

such lands at favourable rates of rent on the condition that they
should retain them in their own cultivation, and that, if they sub-

let such lands, they should forfeit their right to hold them at such

rates, and should be liable to pay the rent payable by ordinary tenants
in the village. The defendants set up as a defence to the suit, amongst
other things, that the plaintiff was not competent, without authority, to

sue on behalf of all the co-sharers of both pattis. The Court of first instance

framed on the allegations of the parties the following issues, amongst
others, viz.

"
Can plaintiff as a lambardar or co-sharer sue the defendants

* Second Appeal, No. 485 of 1880, from a decree of H. M. Chase, Esq., Judge of

Saharanpur, dated the llth March, 1880, reversing a decree of T. Harkness, Esq.,
Assistant Collector of the First Class, dated the 1st December, 1879.
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in his own name to the exclusion of his co-sharers. Is plaintiff, being

lambardar of the 6f biswa patbi, authorized to recover profits on behalf of

the co sharers of both pattis." These issues the Court of first instance

decided against the plaintiff, as also the other issues, and dismissed the APPBL-
suit. It observed in its decision as follows :

"
With reference to the first LATB

issue, I have to remark that the plaintiff, in the absence of a power of
Qjy,-

attorney on behalf of the other co-sharers in his name, cannot sue the

defendants but as their agent. Such suit under the rulings noted Ladlee

Pershad v. Ganga Pershad (1) and Manohar Das v. Ki*hen Dyal (2)

cannot be brought in the name of agents, but in that of persons

in whom the legal right of suit is vested. Hence the action brought

by the plaintiff against the delendant is illegal. Similarly, the plaintiff

had sued the defendant for a similar claim for 1283 in Mr. Donovan's

Court, and the claim was lodged for patti 6f biswas only. That

officer passed a decree in his favour, but before him no such plea or

question was moved ; otherwise, had the above rulings been brought

to his notice, I doubt not he would probably have concurred with my
opinion on the point. The result of the above issue was sufficient to

throw out the case. But the Court deems it necessary to touch on every

issue, so that the case be thoroughly settled with regard to all the points ab

issue. Therefore I give my judgment relative to every remaining issue as

follows. The above rulings shall answer for the second issue too.

However, I do not think it amiss to remark that a lambardar generally

can sue, for recovering of rent, the tenants of other co-sharers, if be has

been [188] doing so according to village custom. He can bring action for

recovery of revenue against other co- sharers. But I do not see a rule

under which he can sue on bebalf of other co-partners a co-sharer having

khud-kasht for the enhanced rent realized by the latter from his sub-

tenants ;
much less can he bring such an action for the patti (13f biswa)

of which he is not lambardar at all. This evidently leads one to conclude

that the plaintiff is at least entitled to recover the claim for patti 6i of

which he is a lambardar. But under the rulings given above, and the

absence of a power of attorney on behalf of other co-sharers, the plaintiff

is not authorized to lodge the action in hand at all." On appeal by the

plaintiff the District Court gave him a decree for the amount claimed.

The defendants appealed to the High Court, again contending that the

plaintiff was not competent to sue for the body of the co-sharers of the

village without their authority.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellants.

Pandit Bish^mbhar Nath, for the respondent.

The Court (OLDFIBLD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the following

JUDGMENT.
The plaintiff and defendants are co-sharers in the mauza which is

divided into two pattia, plaintiff being lambardar in one patti, and one of

the defendants lambardar in the other. Tbe defendants hold and culti-

vate certain lands in both pattis : and this suit has been brought by

the plaintiff to recover from defendants a sum of money which plaintiff

alleges is divisible among the body of shareholders by way of profits, and

for which defendants have to account out of the rents collected by defend-

ants on the lands they hold, after deducting the defendants' own share

of the profits. That is substantially the character of this suit, and it is

(1) H.O.B.N.W.P. 1872, p, 59. (2) H.C.B.N.W.P, 1871, p, 175.
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therefore one in the nature of a suit for a settlement of accounts between
the body of shareholders, in which it was necessary that all should be

properly represented. The plaintiff professes to sue for the body of

shareholders, but he cannot do so without their authority, wbicb is

wanting in this suit. The primary [189] ground, therefore, on which the

Court of first instance dismissed the suit is valid, namely, that the suit is

not maintainable, and the third plea in the memorandum of appeal must

prevail. We reverse the decree of the lower appellate Court and restore

that of the first Court, and dismiss the suit with costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 189.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

NARAIN DAT (Plaintiff) v. BHAIRO BUKHSHPAL AND OTHERS
(Defendants)* [18t,h August, 1880.]

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 13, explanation II Res judioata.

8 and B ] >intly sued N for the redemption of a mortgage of an eight-anna
share of a village, B saiog as the purchaser from the mortgagor of a moiety of

euoh share, N did not in defence of such suit assert a right of pre emption in

respect of such moiety, although such right had accrued to him on its sale by the

mortgagor to B. S and B obtained a decree in such suit and the mortgage
was redeemed. N subsequently sued B and his vendor to enforce bin of pre*

emption in respect of such moiety. Held that it was incumbent upon N in the
former suit to have asserted in defence his right of pre emption in respect of

such moiety, inasmuch as if that right had been established it must, so far as B
was concerned, have proved fatal to his title to redeem, and that as he bad not
done S3 the suit to enforce his right of pre-emption was barred by the provisions
of B. 13 of Act X of 1877, Explanation II.

[Overr., 26 A. 61 (65, 66) (F.Bj = (1903) A.W-N. 106; R., 14 B. 31 (53).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of tbe High Court.

Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Pandit

Ajudhia Nath, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. One Zor Prasad was the owner of an eight-anna

share in mauza Hasanpur. This he mortgaged to the plaintiff- appellant,

Narain Dat, in tbe year 1266 Fasli for Bs. 701 advanced. Upon his

death his estate was inherited by his son Pirbhu Dayal, whose name
was recorded in the revenue record. Afterwards Pirbhu Dayal caused

dakhil-kharij to be effeoted in favour of his cousin Sital Prasad in respect
of four of the eight annas. Tbe remaining four annas he sold to the

defendants-respondents. Ultimately Sita [190] Prasad and tbe defend-

ants-respondents brought a joint suit against tbe plaintiff-appellant for

* Second Appeal No. 386 of 1880, from a decree of D. M. Gardner Esq . Judge
of Gorakhpur. dated the 27tb January, 1P80. reversing a decree of Hakim .Rabat All,

Subordinate Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the llth September, 1879.
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redemption of the mortgage of 1266 Fasli, and as no substantial defence
was made, they obtained a decree and the mortgage was redeemed. On
the lith of July the plaintiff-appellant instituted the present suit for

possession of the four annas sold to the defendants, by establishment of

his right of pre-emption. Toe first Court decreed the claim, hut the

Judge reversed that decision, holding that Explanation II of s. 13 of the
Code of Civil Procedure barred the suit.

Ife is not without doubt that we feel ourselves constrained by prior
decisions of this Court I. L. R. 1 All., pages 76 and 316, and Second
Appeal No. 364 of 1878, decided the 20bh May, 1878. and by the terms of

8. 13, to hold that the view of the lower appellate Court is corrent. It is

true that the former suit was for the redemption of a single mortgage on
the entire eight annas, but the present defendants were parties to it, and
came into Court asserting their right to participate in the redemption by
virtue of purchase of the four annas made by them from Pirbhu Dayal.
It would, therefore, seem that their status to figure in the proceeding at

all should have baen made the subject of attack by the now plaintiff, then
defendant, setting up by plea his right of pre-emption, that no offer had
been made him, and that he was always ready and willing to pay the
consideration for which the four annas was sold. Moreover, to make such
a defence the more effective, he might have applied to have Pirbhu Dayal
joined as a party to the suit. Neither of these courses, however, did he
adopt ; and upon the authority of the cases quoted it would appear that,

by not having done so, he has defeated his present claim. When the
former suit was brought, the full cause of action now made the ground
of his present suit by the plaintiff-appellant had accrued to him, and we
think it was incumbent upon him in the former proceeding to assert his

right, which, if established, to the extent of such a plea as we have
already indicated, must, so far as the defendants respondents, then
plaintiffs, were concerned, have proved fatal to their title to redeem.
Under these circumstances, we are of opinion that the appeal must be
dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 191 = 5 lad. Jur. 433.

[191] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and
Mr. Justice Oldfield.

GAYA DIN (Defendant) v. R*J BANSI KUAR AND ANOTHER
(Plaintiffs.)

*
[18th August, 1880.]

Hindu Law Mitakthara Mortgage of joint ancestral property by father Sale of
property in execution of a decree against fatlitr Son's right.

Tde ancestral estate of a joint Hindu family, consisting of a father and his
minor son, w*s mortgaged by the father, as the head of the family and manager
of thfl estate, as security for the repayment of moneys borrowed for the use and
benefits of the family. Tae lender of these nnneys sued the father to recover
them by the sale of the estate, and obtained a decree against him directing its
Bale, and sought to bring the estate to sale in the execution of such decree. Htld t

in a suit by the minor son to protect his share in the estate from sale in the

*
First Appeal No. 46 of 1879, from a decree of Rai Bhagwan Prasad, Subordinate

Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 2dth February, 1879.
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1880
AUG. 18.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

execution of such decree, that, the suit in which such decree was made, and such
decree, being regarded as a suit against the father, and as a decree made against
him as representing the family, such decree might be executed against the estate,

notwithstanding the minor son had not formally been joined as a defendant in

such suit, Disffssur Lai Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (1) followed : Deendyal
Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (2) distinguished (3).

[P., 20 C. 453 (463).]

THIS was a suit in which the plaintiff Raj Bansi Kuar claimed for

herself a declaration of proprietary right to a two-anna share of a village

called Dakhangaoo.and for her minor son a similar declaration to a fourteen-

anna share of that village,
"
by reason of such property being advertized

for sale in satisfaction of an illegal demand." It appeared that Kamphal
Lai, the husband of the female plaintiff, ar/d father of the minor plaintiff,

who at the time this suit was brought was alive, had on the 7th December
1867, given Gaya Din and Mata Din, defendants in this suit, a bond for

the payment of Rs. 2,300, with interest, on the 3rd June, 1871, hypo-
thecating mauza Dakhangaon, described as belonging to him exclusively,
as collateral security tor the payment of such moneys. The obligees sued

Eamphal Lai on this bond, and, on the 20th September, 1877, obtained a

decree against him for the amount claimed thereunder,
"
by enforcement

of the hypothecation and auction-sale of the hypothecated property." In
the execution of this decree Dakhangaon was attached, and advertized

for sale on the 20bh December, 1878. The plaintiff Raj [192] Bansi
Kuar objected to the sale, claiming the property as belonging to herself

and the minor plaintiff under a partition made in 1866. The objection

having been disallowed, the present suit was instituted by the plaintiffs

against the obligees of the bond, the decree-holders, and Ramphal Lai,

the judgment-debtor. The plaintiffs stated in their written statement as

follows :

"
According to the doctrines of the Hindu law, and the reliable

authority of the Mitakshara, which is current in these Provinces, the father,

the son, and the grandson have equal rights as heirs in the ancestral

estate. No co-parcener in the ancestral family estate has a right to transfer,

waste, or pledge an ancestral property so as to put it in jeopardy, without

any necessity recognized by the Hindu law, or without the consent
of the members of the family. In spite of all these considerations,
the judgment-debtor, during the lifetime of his father (who was manager
of the ancestral estate and responsible for the maintenance of the family,
and for the discharge of the necessary obligations), hypothecated the

entire mauza Dhakhangaon, one of the ancestral properties, the subject of

the suit, as security for an illegal debt personally contracted by him with
the creditors without any legal necessity, without the consent, knowledge,
and participation of the other members of the family, and without having
any right or power to do so. Twelve years ago, before the debt due to

the defendants, creditors, had come into existence, a partition of the

ancestral property took place among the members of the family, during
the lifetime of the grandfather of the minor, by reason of the misconduct
and extravagance of the judgment-debtor ; and a two-anna share of mauza
Dakhangaon and a one-anna share of mauza Tikuria was assigned to the

female plaintiff, and the remaining three annas of Tikuria aforesaid and
fourteen annas of Dakhangaon to the minor, the rent-free land in Khas
Mahal being awarded to the judgment-debtor for his own personal main-
tenance. According to that partition, the parties are up to this time in

(1) 1 I.A. 233~5 C L.R. 477. (2) 30. 198.

(3) Bee also Diva Singh v. Ram Manohar, 2 A. 746.
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possession. The defendants, creditors, brought a suit on their bond for 1880

the aforesaid debt, which had not been contracted in good faith, against AUG. 18.

the judgment-debtor and the hypothecated property, and having obtained

a decree wished to bring to sale, as the judgment-debtor's property, the APPEL-
entire ancestral estate. Thereupon, the plaintiff brought forward her LATE
objections, which eventually were allowed in respect of mauza Tikuria, by CIVIL
admitting the [193] partition and possession, bub disallowed summarily as

regards Dakbangaon, notwithstanding the partition having taken place

before the debt due to the creditors had come into existence. At the

time of execution of the bond, the judgment-debtor was neither an absolute

proprietor nor manager of the property, nor was he responsible for mainten-

ance of the members of the family and household or for the dischargeof the

necessary obligations connected therewith. Under these circumstances, he

was not authorized to pledge the estate of Dakhangaon as security for bis

own illegal personal debt. His act was unwarranted and contrary to the

principles of the Hindu law. Neither the plaintiff nor other legal heirs are

debtors under the decree, nor have they benefited by the debt. The debt

was not contracted for any legitimate necessity with the consent of the

members of the family, nor was the judgment-debtor, at the time they
came into existence, a manager or superintendent of the ancestral property
or responsible for the maintenance of the family and for the discharge of

legal obligations connected with it. Under these circumstances, the

property in suit, which is an undivided ancestral estate, partly in

possession of the plaintiffs and partly in that of the judgment-debtor, as a

life-tenure, is not, according to Hindu or statutory law, liable to be sold in

satisfaction of the demand of the creditors." The defendants Mata Din
and Gaya Din stated in answer to the suit as follows :

" No
partition of shares took place between the plaintiffs and the judgment-
debtor

; and, according to the shasters, Raj Bansi Kuar, the wife of the

judgment-debtor, has no right in the disputed estate, which is the

ancestral property of the judgment-debtor. Therefore this false claim,

which is brought on the allegation of partition and seoarate possession,

should not at all be entertained. The plaintiff (Raj Bansi Kuar)

personally has no right to bring the claim. The disputed property is the

ancestral estate of Eamphal Lai, judgment-debtor, who has all along been
in possession thereof ; the plaintiffs are bis wife and son who live jointly

with him and are maintained by him. These facts will be fully established

on investigation. The judgment-debtor aforesaid borrowed money on
7th December, 1867, from the defendant's firm, in a lawful manner, for

the benefit of the family and meeting certain emergencies, executing a

bond in the name of the- plaintiffs: and it was after a good deal of

litigation, [194] which was carried on up to the High Court, that a

decree was obtained against the judgment-debtor. At the time the loan

transaction took place and the bond was executed, the judgment-debtor's
son bad not been born

;
and therefore he has no right to question the

judgment-debtor's acts. Before the taking of the property it is incumbent
on a son to discharge the debts of his father ; it is a pious duty. A claim
in respect of the property cannot be regarded as valid without payment of

such debts. The accusation of irregularity and drunkenness made
against the judgment debtor by his wife and son is totally wrong and

groundless. The defendant does not think it necessary to make any
further defence ; he hopes that the Court will do justice in the matter.

Such an undutiful wife and son cannot obtain any relief from the Court.

The judgment-debtor having caused the mutation of names to be effected

133



3 111. 195 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Voi

fraudulently in favour of his widow and son, after the hypothecation of

the property in favour of the defendant, has caused this suit to be brought."
The third and fourth issues framed by the Subordinate Judge for trial were

APPEL- " follows :

"
(iii) Whether twelve years ago during the lifetime of Sital

LATE Pra9&d, the father of Eamphal Lai, defendant, a partition took place,

according to which the plaintiff is in possession of a two-anna share, and
CIVIL. Q ur garan partap, her son, of a fourteen-anna share of mauza Dakhan-

gaon, which is an ancestral zamindari estate ; or whether no partition
took place between the plaintiffs and Bamphal Lai and the latter is in

possession ? (iv) Whether Rampbal Lai, being a man of extravagant habits

and bad character, mortgaged mauza Dakbangaon during the lifetime of

bis father, Sital Prasad, as security for the payment of debts contracted

without any legal necessity, contrary to his powers and without the

knowledge of the plaintiffs, who possessed a right under the Hindu law,
and held possession ; and therefore the property is not liable to be sold in

satisfaction of the decree- holders' claims ; or whether Bamphal Lai is not

a man of loose and bad character, and he. having borrowed the money for

the benefit of the family and meeting legitimate necessities, mortgaged the

property at a time when Gur Saran Partap was not born, his wife having
no right under the Hindu law? Has Bamphal Lai fraudulently caused the

names of the plaintiffs to be recorded after hypothecation?" Upon these

issues [195] the Subordinate Judge decided as follows: "The Court
holds that the plaintiffs have not produced any partition-deed or any
other document, of the time of partition, to support the evidence of wit-

nesses produced by them to prove that they acquired the property in suit

by partition more than twelve years ago, in the lifetime of Sital Prasad,
the father of Bampbal Lai. The mere oral evidence of the witnesses does
not satisfy the Court as to the partition having taken place at that period.

From an extract of the pa'otidari for 1279 Fasli (1871-1872), filed with the

records of the execution of the decree held by the decree holders against

Bamphal Lai, defendant, No. 419 of this Court, it is proved that, in

respect of the entire mauza Dakhangaon, the names of Baj Bansi Kuar
and Gur Saran Partap, her son, were entered in the papers, under an
order dated 15th June, 1872, in this way, that two annas were recorded
in the name of the Musammat and fourteen annas in the name of the

minor. As to the fourth issue, the Court holds that the evidence of

witnesses, copy of the application for execution made by Sital Prasad and
Thakur Prasad, decree-holders, dated the 4th January, 1867, copy of the

proceedings of the Sadar Amin's Court, dated the 12th March, 1869, filed

by the plaintiffs, it is proved that the zemindari estate in question is the

ancestral property of Bampbal Lai, defendant; that the plaintiffs have
held possession of it as members of a joint family ; that at the time of the

execution of the mortgage-bond, on which the decree- holders have obtained

the decree, Sital Prasad, the father of Bampbal Lai, was alive ; and that

the names of the plaintiffs were recorded in reepect of the zamindari
estate in question in 1279 Fasli. The decree-holders not having
impleaded the plaintiffs along with Bampbal Lai, debtor, and not having
obtained a decree against them (plaintiffs), by proving that the debt

was contracted for the necessary purposes specified in the Hindu Iaw4

for the benefit of the plaintiffs, and that the plaintiffs' property was
liable for it, they have no right to bring to sale the property in dispute
to satisfy the decree they have obtained against Bamphal Lai, defend*

ant, alone. The nature: of the debt due to the decree-holders is not

very materiak-in this case, The Privy Council ruling in the case of
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v. 'Jugdeep Narain Singh (1) and the Madras Court

[196] ruling in Venkaiasami Naik v. Kuppaiyan (2) and Venkatara-

mayyan v. Venkatasubramama Drkshatar (3) also support the view taken

by the Court. In the cases cited, the son had instituted his suit (which
was decreed) after the sale in execution of a decree which was against bis

father alone, while in the present instance, the suit is instituted by the

son and wife before the auction-sale, but the principle applicable to both
cases is one and the same. As the right of the son was held there not to

have passed by the auction sale, because the suit, the decree, and the

execution-proceedings therein referred to were not against the father; so
in this case, the property in suit, being recorded in the names of the plaint-
iffs exclusively, cannot be sold, as in this instance too the suit was insti-

tuted, the decree passed, and the execution-proceedings taken against
Bamphal Lai alone. The contention of the defendants that Gur Saran
Partab was not born when Ramphal Lai mortgaged the property in suit

in the bond ; that according to Hindu law a wife has no right ; thafc

Eamphal Lai has fraudulently caused the names of the plaintiffs to be
recorded after the mortgage, and the plaintiffs are not competent to take

objections to the mortgage and the decree is not sufficient, According to

the principles of Hindu law (Macnaghten's Hindu law),
"
sons who are

born, or begotten, or those who are yet to be born, have a right to the
ancestral property." It was for this reason that the objections of the
transferee as to the incompetency of the heir of the transferor of the
ancestral property (who was born after the transfer) to question the
transferor's. acts, was held to be immaterial in Bam Swaruth Pandey v.

Baboo Basdeo Singh (4). In the present suit, from the evidence of

Eachpal Das, Mababir, Sri Nath, and Janki Praead, witnesses for the

plaintiffs, who state that Gur Saran Partap is fifteen or sixteen years old,
it is proved that he (Gur Saran Partap) was born before the execution
of the bond, dated the 7th December, 1867, and from the maxim of

the Hindu law, noted at p. 50, vol. I of the aforesaid woik, and the

concluding sentence of the Privy Council ruling noted above, it is proved
that a wife has a right. As notwithstanding the entry of the plaintiffs'
name in t-be revenue papers, in respect of the estate in dispute, in June,
[197] 1872 (which entry was tantamount to a transfer), the decree-

holders failed to implead them in their suit, impeaching the entry as

fraudulent, they cannot sell thezemindari estate in dispute in satisfaction

of the mortgage and the decree, according to the Calcutta High Court
ruling in the case of Nund Goomar Lall v. Razeeooddeen Hossein (5) and
the Allahabad High Court ruling in the case of Jhingur Sahu v. Dabi
Charan Swah (6)."

Tbe defendant Gaya Din, the defendant Mata Din having died,

appealed, for himself, and as the legal representative of bis brother Mata
Din, to the High Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Jitala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Babtra Boroda Prasad Ghose and Jogindro Nath Ohaudhri, for the

respondents. -

_ .
. .1 i

'

:__;_._.

'(1) $ C. 198. p) 1 M. 354.
'

(3)' I'M. 358. (4) H.C.B. N.W.P. 1867, p. 186.
(5) 10 B. L. R. 183.

(6) Unrepotted ; 8. A. No. 892 of 1876, decided the 8th December, 1876.
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The judgment of the Court (STUART, C. J. and OLDFIKLD, J.,) was
as follows :

JUDGMENT.
One of the plaintiffs is the wife of one Ramphal Lai, now living, and

the other is his minor son, on whose behalf his mother sues as guardian.
It is averred tbat mauza Dakhangaon was one of the ancestral estates and
was partitioned twelve years ago, and came into the possession of plaint-

iffs ; and the other property in suit, eleven bighas in Kbas Mahal, was
assigned to Ramphal Lai for his maintenance. Eamphal Lai executed a

bond in favour of defendant hypothecating the said mauza, and the latter

obtained a decree against Ramphal Lai, and in its execution advertized

the mauza and the land above mentioned for sale. Plaintiffs objected to

the sale, but their objections were disallowed, and this suit has been

brought. The relief sought has not been very distinctly stated in the

plaint, but is substantially to have the mauza declared to be the pro-

perty of the plaintiffs, and the properties declared nob liable to sale

in satisfaction of the defendants' decree against Ramphal. The grounds
on which the claim is based are that the mauza was, under the

partition, the separate property of the plaintiffs, and the debt, being a

personal debt of Eamphal and [i98] not on behalf of the joint family or

for any purposes which the law authorizes, is nob a debt for which any of

the property can be held liable, and the suit and the decree against

Eamphal being personal against himself, to which plaintiffs were not

parties, it is only his personal interest that can be liable. The
defendant traversed these pleas, and the issues material to this appeal,

which the Subordinate Judge laid down, had reference to the alleged

partition and the character of the debt contracted by Eamphal, and
the liability of the property to be sold in satisfaction of it under the

decree obtained by the defendant against Eamphal Lai. The Subordinate

Judge has decided that there has been no partition, and that the mauza
Dakhangaon is the joint ancestral property of Eamphal Lai and the

plaintiffs ; and, without going into the question of the character of the

debt or the circumstances under which it was contracted, he finds that,

as the defendants, decree-holders, did not implead the plaintiffs along
with Eamphal Lai in their suit against the latter, and did not obtain

a decree against them, they cannot bring to sale under that decree the

plaintiffs' property ; and the Subordinate Judge cites the case of Deendyal
Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (1) ; and he has decreed the claim for a

declaration of the plaintiffs' proprietary right in mauza Dakbangaon,
and dismissed the claim in respect of the land. The defendants, decree-

holders, have appealed to this Court. This appeal only has reference

to the decree in respect of mausa Dakhangaon.

The first two pleas in appeal fail. There was clearly a cause of

action for this suit, and the suit being substantially for a declaration

of the plaintiff's right, and that the property is not liable to sale in

execution of defendants' decree, is certainly maintainable; and the

plaintiffs' failure to establish their separate title under the alleged

partition will not deprive them of any right they may have to a

declaration in their favour that the property is not liable to be sold

in satisfaction of defendants' decree, which, as already stated, is the

substantial object of their suit and the real relief they ask on the

(I) 3 C. 198.
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other ground that the joint ancestral property is not liable to be sold 1880

in execution of a decree against Rampbal Lai. The other pleas in AUG. 18.

appeal are in effect directed against this last contention of [199]

plaintiffs and are that the plaintiff Raj Bansi Kuar has no right or APPEL-
title in the mauza, and that Kamphai Lai was competent to execute the LATB
bond and hypothecate the property ; that the minor plaintiff was not born pivn >

at tbe time the bond was executed ; and that the decree against Ramphal
Lai is good against the entire mauza, the cases cited by the Subordinate 4oi

Judge being irrelevant. No objection has been taken to tbe finding of the
'

lower Court that there has been no partition as alleged, and in its absence
n' '

it is quite clear that Raj Bansi Kuar has no locus standi, personally

having no interest in the property in suit. The only question which we
are therefore concerned with in this appeal is the right of Gur Saran

Partap, tbe minor son of Rampbal Lai, to have the mauza Dakhangaon
declared not liable to sale in execution of the decree against his father

Rampbal Lai. The evidence establishes that Gur Saran Partap was born

before Ramphal Lai executed the bond in favour of the defendants, although

be could not have been more than two or three years old at the time, and

his father Rampbal Lai was the manager for the family ;
and it also is

established by the evidence that the debt was a joint debt contracted for

tbe benefit of the family and expended for its benefit. These facts suffi-

ciently appear from the statements of the defendants' witnesses, and there

is nothing reliable in the evidence of the plaintiffs' witnesses to the con-

trary or credible in their statements imputing profligacy to Ramphal Lai.

Looking at the bond, we find it hypothecated tbe entire mauza. We
have therefore a bond executed in favour of defendants by the father of

the minor as the head of the family for a family debt hypothecating the

entire mauza the joint ancestral property, and the whole property including

the son's interest is liable for a debt of the character of the one in this

suit. But the Subordinate Judge has held the property not liable to sale

in execution of the decree against Ramphal Lai with reference to the frame

of the suit and the decree ; we have therefore to examine those proceedings.

The suit though brought only against Rampbal Lai was brought to

recover a joint debt, and the relief sought was to enforce the hypothecation
and to bring to sale the entire mauza, that is, the entire joint ancestral

estate, and the decree ordered the recovery of the f200] debt by enforce-

ment of the hypothecation and sale of the entire mauza. It appears to

us that the suit was brought against Ramphal Lai and the decree made

against him as the representative of the family, for recovery of a joint

debt by sale of the joint ancestral property, and the decree may be exe-

cuted against the whole of the joint ancestral property, notwithstanding
that the minor plaintiff was not formally included among the defendants.

At tbe time of the institution of the suit the minor plaintiff was the only

other member of the family who bad any interest in the property, and

Ramphal Lai then as now was his natural guardian.
In a Hindu family

"
the father is in all cases naturally and in cases

of infant sons necessarily the manager of the joint estate," Sura; Bansi

Koer v, Sheo Persad Singh (1) ; and when a suit is brought against the

father, the assumption that the father is sued as representing the minor

son is thus consistent with the constitution of the Hindu family and the

father's position. The principle laid down in Bessessur Lai Sahoo v.

Luchmessur Singh (2) appears to apply to this case. There two decrees

(1) 5 C. 148. (2) 6 LA. 233-5 C.L.R. 477.
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1880 bad been obtained against one member of a Hindu family in suits brought)
AUG. 18. against him alone : tbe question was whether the entire family property

was liable to be sold in execution of the decrees. Their Lordships held

that, tbe family being joint, it must be assumed that tbe member is sued
as a representative of the family, and

"
when looking to tbe substance of

the case and the decrees, they are substantially decrees in respect of a

joint debt of the family and against tbe representative of tbe family, they
may be executed against the joint family property." Tbe case of Deendyal
Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (1) is in some points different from the case

before us. There a sale had taken place in execution of a decree against
the father, and the decree-holder himself was tbe purchaser : it was held

he could only be said to have bought what was seized and sold in ex cu-

tion which was the father's interest. We decree the appeal and dismiss

the suit with all costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 201.

[201] CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. BAKSHI RAM AND OTHERS. [18th August, 1880.]

Landholder, duty of Neglect to aid a public servant Disobedience to order by public
servant Act X of 187* (Criminal Procedure Code), ss. 90, 91 Act XLV o/ U60
(Penal Code) t ss. 167, 188.]

A Magistrate directed a landholder "
to find a clue " in a case of theft

"
within

fifteen days, and to assist tbe police." Held that such order was not authorized

by ss. 90 and 91 of Act X of 1872, and the cooviciion cf such landholder, under
SB. 187 and 188 of the Penal Code, for disobedience to such otder, was not

maintainable.

THIS was an application to the High Court for the revision, under

s. 297 of Act X of 1872, of the order of the Magistrate of tbe Agra District,

Mr. A. J. Lawrence, dated the 31st May, 1860, affirming on appeal the

order of Munsbi Raja Lai, Magistrate of the second class, dated the 26th

April, 1880, convicting the petitioners of offences under ss. 187 and 188
of tbe Indian Penal Code.

It appeared that on the 21st January 1880, the ornaments on tbe top
of two of tbe dames of buildings in tbe Sikandra Bagh at Agra were stolen.

Tbe police reported to the Magistrate concerned that several similar thefts

bad previously taken place, but none of tbe zamindars of the villages in

the neighbourhood of the Sikandra Bagh had taken any steps to discover

the offenders, and they requested tbe Magistrate, Mr. J. P. Hewett, to issue

an order to the zamindars to assist the police in obtaining a clue to the

discovery of the thieves on tbe present occasion. The Magistrate accord-

ingly, on the 24th January, 1880, issued an order to the petitioner Bakhshi

Ram, lambardar and zamindar of mauza Sikandra, and to the petitioners

Mithu Lai and Ganga Ram, lambardars and zamindars of mauza Gailana,
and to certain other persons, lambardars and zamindars of other villages

in the neighbourhood of Sikandra Bagb, directing them "to get a clue of

tbe case within fifteen days and to give sufficient assistance to tbe police."

On the complaint of the police,
"
that the petitioners had given them no

(1) 9 0. 198.

138



II.] EMPRESS OF INDIA V. BAESHI BAM 3 All. 203

assistance, but on the contrary abstained from so doing, and had neglected 1880

to perform tbeir duty intentionally for the purpose of spoiling the case," Auo. 18.

the petitioners were charged before Muoshi Raja Lai with emitting to[202]

assist public servants in the execution of their duty when bound by law to CRIMINAL
do so, and with disobedience to an order duly promulgated by a public jrjmsDIO-
servant, offences respectively punishable under ss. 187 acd Ib9 of the Indian

TTOM
Penal Code, and were convicted of those offences and fined. On appeal

by the petitioners the Magistrate of the District affirmed the convictions,
fl

observing in bis decision that it was proved that the petitioners had not

assisted the police, and ss. 90 and 91 of Act X of 1872 seemed to authorize

the orders issued by Mr. J. P. Hewett which the petitioners bad not obeyed.
The grounds on which revision was sought were that, as the order of

Mr. J. P. Hewett of the 24th January was illegal, the petitioners were not

bound to obey it, and were not punishable under ss. 187 and 188 of the

Penal Code for disobeying it, and not rendering assistance to the police.

Mr. Colvin, for the petitioners.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.
The portion of the judgment of the Court material to the purposes of

this report was as follows:

JUDGMENT.
PEARSON, J. The processes issued by Mr. Hewett on the 24th

January last to Bakshi Earn and others of Sikandra, and to Mitbu Lai

and others of Gailana, requiring them to find a clue in a case of theft

within fifteen days were wholly unwarranted by law, and the Magistrate

of the District is wrong in holding them to have been authorized by the

provisions of ss. 90 and 91, Act X of 1872. The conviction of the peti-

tioners under ss. 187 and 188 of the Indian Penal Code is altogether

indefensible, and is accordingly set aside, and the sentences passed on
them by the Native Magistrate are annulled, and any fines which may
have been realized thereunder are ordered to be refunded.

The duties of landholders are defined in ss. 90 and 91, Act X of

1872, which do not require them to perform the duties for which the

police are appointed and paid. Section 90 requires them to give to the police

any information they may obtain of the matters specified in els. a., 6.,

c., and d. Section 91 requires them to assist [203] a Magistrate in certain

specified cases. The orders issued by Mr. Hewett were not, aa I have

already observed, warranted by either section ; nor were the petitioners

legally bound to attend upon the police for the purpose of carrying out

that order.

Application allowed.
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1880 3 * 2<>3 (F.B.)=5 Ind. Jar. 437.

. 18. FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

BENCH. --
IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF MAULVI MUHAMMAD

8 A. 203 (Judgment-debtor) v. SYED HoSAlN (Decree-holder).* [18th August, 1880.]
(F.B.) =

fl Inri Jn Power3 of Revision of the High Court under Act.X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code),
s. 622.

Per PEARSON, J., OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT. J. When, under a. 622 of

Aot X of 1877, the High Court has called for the record of a case in which no

appeal lies to it, it may, under that section, pass any order in such case which
it might pass if it dealt with the case as a second appeal under Chap. XLII of

that Act.

Per STUART, C.J. The High Court may, under that section, pass in such
case any order, whether in regard to fact or law, as it thinks proper.
Where in a case of the execution of a decree in which no second appeal lay to

the High Court, the appellate Court held, on the construction cf the decree

that it awarded interest on the principal amount of the decree, the High Court,
under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, holding that the appellate Court has miscon-
strued the decree and that the decree did not award such interest, modified the
order of the appellate Court accordingly.

[P., 3 A. 417 (419) ; R., 7 A. 345 (349) ; 8 A. Ill (114) ; 9 A. 398 (409) ; 7 B. 341 (354)

(F.B.); 1C.W.N. 617 (624).]

THE decree of which execution was sought in this case was one for

Rs. 408, and directed, amongst other things, that the decree-holder should,
in the first instance, recover that sum from the judgment-debtor Badri

Nath, and that, if he could not do so, he should then recover it from the

judgment-debtor Maulvi Muhammad. In the present application for the

execution of the decree, the decree-holder sought to recover that sum, and
the costs of the suit, and interest from Maulvi Muhammad. Tbat judgment-
debtor objected that the decree-holder bad taken no proper steps to execute

the decree [204] against Badri Nath, and that, until he had done so, the

decree could not be executed against him. The Oourt executing the decree

disallowed this objection. On appeal by the judgment-debtor the appel-
late Court held that, as the decree-holder had not seriously attempted to

execute the decree against Badri Natb, he could not recover the principal
amount of the decree from Maulvi Muhammad until he had done so and

failed, but that he could recover the costs and interest claimed, holding
that the decree allowed interest on the principal amount of the decree.

Maulvi Muhammad thereupon preferred an application to the High Court
for the exercise of its powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877,

contending tbat the appellate Court bad acted illegally in the exercise of

its jurisdiction in ordering him to pay the decree-holder interest on
the principal amount of the decree, contrary to the terms of the decree.

The Division Bench before which the application came for hearing
(OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) referred to the Full Bench the question

whether, under the provisions of that section, the Court might pass any
order on the application which it might pass if it dealt with the case as

a second appeal, the order of reference being as follows :

OLDFIELD, J. We refer for the decision of the Full Bench the

question which arises in this case, whether the Court, having called for

*
Application No. 31B of 1880. for revision under s. 622 of Aot X of 1877 of an

order of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge of Mirzapur, dated the 24th January I860-
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the record of a case under s. 622 of the Civil Procedure Code, in which no 1880

appeal lies to the High Court, may, under the provisions of that section, Aua. 18.

pass any order thereon which it might pass if it dealt with the case as a

second appeal, under Chapter XLII of the Code of Civil Procedure. FULL

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Ram Prasad, for the petitioner. BENCH.

Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the respondent. _ _ _

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench : (P.B.)=
5 Ind. Jar.

JUDGMENTS. 437.

STUART. C. J. My answer to this reference is that under s. 622,

this Court has the power to pass all orders it could pass in second appeals,

to say the least, for I incline to the opinion that s. 622 gives us still

larger powers of revision in civil cases than [205] we have in second

appeals, where we are limited to questions of law. Under this s. 622,

I consider, we can make any order, whether in regard to fact or law, we

may think proper for the purposes of the justice of the case. In fact, it

appears to me that the power given to the High Court under s. 622 in

civil cases very much resembles, if it is not the same as, the jurisdicbion

given to the High Court in criminal cases under s. 297 of the Criminal

Procedure Code, by which the High Court is empowered to "pass such

judgment, sentence, or order as it thinks fit." In my opinion we have

under s. 622 the same power as this in civil cases.

PEARSON, J. I would answer the question in the affirmative, because

the terms of s. 622 seems to include all the grounds on which by the

provisions of s. 584 of the Code a second appeal may lie, and to confer

powers as extensive as those exercised by the High Court in disposing of

second appeals.

STRAIGHT, J. (OLDFIELD, J., concurring). I would answer this

reference by saying that, in my opinion, the terms of s. 622, Act X of

1877, as amended by Act XII of 1879, are so wide and comprehensive as

to invest the High Court with the power to call for the records of cases

not open to second appeal, and to pass any order on them which mipht

properly bo made in second appeal. The words added by Act XII of 1879

were apparently introduced for the purpose of relaxing the somewhat
contracted limits within which it had been competent for the High Court

to exercise revision over the proceedings of subordinate tribunals in which

no second appeal lay, and to give them a narrow interpretation would, I

think, be to defeat the object the Legislature had in view. Placing the

most reasonable construction I can upon the terms
"
acting in the exercise

of its jurisdiction illegally or with material irregularity," I should read

them to mean, deciding erroneously in point of law, or irregularly in a

material particular in respect of procedure, and if this view be correct, the

High Courts must necessarily possess in revision all the powers they have

in second appeal. It is argued that this practically provides a second

appeal in all cases that are in the strict sense of the term unappealable,

and it is further urged that, if so eerious an alteration of the law had been

contemplated, words might readily have been found to express such [206]
an intention. I confess I feel the force of this contention, but I cannot

give effect to it in face of the, what appear to me to be, plain directions

of s. 622 in its present shape. I would accordingly answer the question

put by this reference fn the affirmative.

141



3 All. 207 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Vol.

1880 The Division Bench (OLDFIELU, J., and STRAIGHT, J.), on the case
AUG. 18. again coming before it for disposal, made the following order :

ORDER.
OLDFIELD, J. We are of opinion that the Judge has wrongly

BENCH, construed the decree and that it does not allow interest on the principal
debt but only on the costs. So far the order of the Judge is modified.

8 A. 203 Tbe applicant will have his costs of this application.
(F.B.).-

8lD
j^Ur -

3 A. 206 (F.B).

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

DIWAN SINGH AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. BHARATH SINGH
AND OTHERS (Defendants).* (.23rd August, 1880.]

Sale in execution of decree Suit to set aside order setting aside sale Act VIII of
1859 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 256, 257.

The Court executing a decree having made an order setting aside a sale under
Aot VIII of 1859 of immoveable property in the execution of the decree, the

purchaser at such sale sued the decree-bolder and the judgment-debtor to have
such order set aside and to have such sale confirmed in his favour. Held, (OLD-
FIELD, J.) dissenting that the suit was maintainable, the provisions of a '251 pre-

cluding an appeal from an order setting aside a sale, and not a suit to contest
the validity of such an order and that, the order setting aside the sale in this case

being ultra vires, the auction-purchaser was entitled to the relief he claimed.

[Appr., 20 A. 379 (381) (F.B.); R., 3 A. 701 (703).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed to have the order setting aside a

sale of immoveable property in the execution of a decree set aside and to

have such sale maintains i. The property had been proclaimed for sale

on the 20bh September, 1877, under an order of the Subordinate Judge of

Meerut. On the 14th September, 1877, the judgment-debtors applied to

the Subordinate Judge to postpone the sale. On that date the Subordinate

Judge made an order on the application directing the postponement of the

sale, on condition that the judgment-debtors deposited the fees for

issuing fresh notifications of sale, and directing the issue of fresh notifica-

[207] tioos of sale fixing the 20&h November, 1877, for the sale. On the

19th September, 1877, such application of the judgment-debtors was again
laid before the Subordinate Judge, and it was brought to his notice that

the deposit required to be made by the judgment-debtors by bis previous
order on the application had not been made. Upon this, and the judg-
ment-debtors not appearing when called, the Subordinate Judge, on the

same day, made an order rejecting the application. The sale accordingly
took place on the day originally fixed, the 20 -h September, 1877, the

plaintiffs in this suit becoming the purchasers of the property for Rs. 350.

OQ the 4th October, 1877, the decree- holder objected to the sale on the

ground that the order of the Subordinate Judge of the 14th September,
1877, had become publicly known in the village in which the property
was sinuate^ and in neighbouring villages, and his subsequent order of the

19th September had not become so known, and that in consequence
intending purchasers had not attended at the sale, and the property, which
was worth R*. 3 000 had only realized R<. 350. On the 8th November. 1877,

*
Appeal under ol. 10, Letters Patent, No. 1 of 1880.
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the judgment-debtors preferred similar objections to tbe sale; and 1880
tbey also objected to it on the ground that the sale had not been properly Aua 23
proclaimed. On tbe 25th May, 1878, the Subordinate Judge set aside the L_

'

sale. From evidence taken by him it appeared that the decree holder's _-_
pleader was not present when tbe order of tbe 14t,h September, 1877, was

JJULIi

made ; that he was told on that day by an official of the Subordinate BENOH-

Judge's Court that the sale had been postponed ; and that he did not
become aware of the order of tbe 19bh September, 1877, until after the 8 A> 206

sale had taken place. The order of tbe Subordinate Judge setting aside (P 'B 'Jt

the sale was in these terms :

"
The order postponing the sale was of course

conditional, and the condition was not performed by the debtor who had
applied for postponement. He has therefore no cause to complain. Bub
it might be said that the decree-holder was prejudiced by the neglect
of the debtor. I am satisfied that the order was not passed in the
presence of tbe decree-holder's vakil, and tbe cause of this omission
has been, I think, correctly stated by the decree-holder's vakil. That
omission has led to a mistake, or to a misrepresentation, and the
misrepresentation has, as it appears from the documentary papers
produced, produced detriment as much to the decree-bolder [208]
as to the debtor. In this view, I think the sale must be set aside
but tbe debtor must pay interest at twelve per cent, on the amount fetched
at the sale to this date, as also costs to tbe purchaser, who is quite inno-
cent of the debtor's deception." On appeal by the auction-purchasers, the
appellate Court in the first instance made an order confirming the sale,
but subsequently, on review of judgment, made an order affirming the
order of the 25th May, 1878, setting aside the sale. The present suit was
instituted by tbe auction- purchasers against the decree-holder and tbe
judgment-debtors in March, 1879. in the Oourt of the Munsif of Meerut.
They claimed to have tbe order of the 25th May, 1878, eofe aside and the
sale of the 20th September, 1877, confirmed, on the ground that that
order was contrary to the provisions of Act VIII of 1859. The defendants
set up as a defence to the suit that it was not mainfa'nable, as the order
of the 25th May, 1878, was fioal under s. 257, Act VIII of 1859, and that
the sale, having taken place after it had been postponed, without the
issue of fresh notifications, was illegal and had properly been set aside.
Tbe Court of first instance disallowed tbe first ground of defence, holding
that the suit was maintainable ; but allowed the second, and dismissed
the suit. OQ appeal by tbe plaintiffs tbe lower appellate Court held thnt
tbe order of tbe 25th May, 1878, setting aside the sale was final, under
the provisions of s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859, and the suit was nob
maintainable. It was not c'ontended before the lower appellate Courb
that that order was made ultra vires.

Tbe plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that,
"
inasmuch

as that order was passed ultra vires under s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859, a
suit would lie for its caucelment ; that the Judge was wrong in holding
that the order was final, and no suit would lie to set it aside ; and that the
finality of an order under ss. 256 and 257 of Act VIII of 1859 depended
on a compliance with the terms of those sections, and not otherwise."
The Judges of the Division Bench before which the appeal came for
hearing (PEARSON, J., and OLDFIBLD, J.,) differed in opinion on the
point whether the suit was maintainable, the judgments of those Judges
being as follows :

PEARSON, J. The sale appears to have been made under the authority
of the order directing ib bo be held on the 20th Septem-[209]ber, 1877.
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1880 I do not find that any order was passed for postponement. The order

AUG. 23. passed on the judgment-debtor's application of the 14th idem merely
intimated that, on certain conditions, an order for postponement of sale

FULL would be passed ; but those conditions not being fulfilled, an order rejecting

BENCH *"Qe application for the postponement of the sale was passed on the 19th
'

idem. I conclude, therefore, that the sale held on the 20th idem was

3 A 20S lawfully held.

(F B ^ 'rregula"fcy in publishing or conducting the sale ia pretended to

have occurred ; and no ground for setting aside the sale under ss. 256 and
257, Act VIII of 1859, existed. The first ground of appeal, viz., that the

order setting aside the sale was passed ultra vires, should, in my opinion,
be allowed.

The words
"
shall be final

"
in s. 257 I take to preclude a regular or

special appeal and not a suit, which is precluded in cases in which an
order is legally passed under the section by the concluding terms of the

section.

I would reverse the decree of the lower Courts and decree the appeal
with all costs, and declare the plaintiff entitled to what he claims.

OLDFIELD, J. The sale appears to have been set aside by the

Subordinate Judge acting within his jurisdiction, under ss. 256 and 257,
Act VIII of 1859. and the auction purchaser cannot bring a suit to set

aside the Subordinate Judge's order and have the sale confirmed in his

favour, that order for setting aside the sale being final. The appeal is

dismissed with costs.

The plaintiffs appealed to the Full Bench from the judgment of

Oldfield, J., under cl. 10 of the Letters Patent.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellants.
Munsbi Hanuman Prasad and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji,

for the respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. I am clearly of opinion that the suit in this case

lies, and that in fact it is the only remedy against such an [210J order as

is complained of. The terms of s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859, to my mind,

necessarily lead to this conclusion and are of themselves quite sufficient

to determine the question. The objection to the sale was allowed, and

the order to set it aside was, therefore, as provided by s. 257, final. But
the very next sentence of the section shows plainly to my mind what is

meant by this word
"

final," for it is there provided that,
"

if the objection
be disallowed, the order confirming the sale shall be open to appeal," the

order on which appeal shall be final, and in that case the party against
whom the order is given shall be precluded from bringing a suit. Such
are the provisions of this section, where the objection to the sale is dis-

allowed. Where, however, the objection to the sale is allowed, as in the

present case, the section provides that the order shall be final ; and it is

perfectly clear to me that that means
"
shall not be open to appeal," and

that there may be a remedy by a new suit in such a case. In short, the

section appears to me clearly to provide for two different remedies

applicable to the two kinds of orders provided for. The first relates to

the case where the objection is allowed and the order thereon final ; in

that case there is no appeal, but a suit will lie. The second kind of order

is where the objection is disallowed, in which case the order may be

appealed against, but a fresh suit is excluded. I therefore entirely agree
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with Mr. Justice Pearson and in the order he proposes, and I would 1880
therefore allow this appeal and reverse the order of the Division Bench AUG. 23.

with all costs.

PBAHSON, J. I adhere to the opinion expressed in my judgment of FULL
the 16th March last and have nothing to add thereto. BENCH

STRAIGHT, J. It seems to me that this suit can properly be main-
tained and that the plaintiffs are entitled to succeed. No doubt the 3 i. 206
Subordinate Judge's order professed to be passed under ss. 256 and 257 of (P.B.).
Act VIII of 1859, and it was not open to appeal; but I fail to find any
prohibition in s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859 to the bringing of a suit by a party
aggrieved by an order setting aside a sale, where such order has, as in the

present case, been passed ultra vires and directly in contravention of the

provisions of s. 256. The case of Sukhai v. Daryai (1) appears to me to
be in [211] point and is an authority I see no reason to dissent from. I
therefore agree with Mr. Justice Pearson that the appeal should be
decreed with costs, and that the plaintiffs should have given them the
relief they ask.

OLDFIELD, J. This is a suit brought by an auction- purchaser of

property sold in execution of a decree on the 20th September, 1877, to
have the sale maintained in his favour by cancelling the order of the
Subordinate Judge who set aside the sale. The question is whether the
suit is maintainable with reference to the provisions of s. 257, Act VIII
of 1859. It appears that the sale had been notified to take place on the
20th September, 1877, but prior to that date the judgment-debtor applied
to have the sale postponed for two months, and the Subordinate Judge
passed the following order :

"
The sale be postponed on the condition

that the talba.ua fees for issue of fresh notifications are paid, and an
abstract proceeding be sent to the officer conducting the sale for postpone-
ment." The judgment-debtor did not deposit the fees, and an officer of

the Court reported the fact to the Subordinate Judge on the 19th
September, the day before that fixed for the sale, and that in consequence
the order for postponement of the sale had not been issued and the
Subordinate Judge on this report ordered that the judgment-debtor's
petition for postponement be rejected and the sale should take place ; the
sale was held the next day, 20th September, and the defendant purchased
the property put up for sale. Both decree-holder and judgment-debtors
then put in objections to the sale. The decree-holder complained that
the Court bad ordered the postponement of the sale, and its order had
gained publicity in the village and neighbourhood, and consequently the
decree-holder and all the nei-ghbouring zamindars did not come to make
purchase, and the property worth Bs. 3,000 had in consequence been sold
for Ea. 350, and bought by a mukhtar and petition-writer of the Court ;

and he contended that a fresh notification ought to have been issued,
and the order for postponement ought not to have been made in his
absence without notice to him, and he asked to have the sale set aside
en the above grounds. The judgment-debtors, besides urging similar

objections, urged also that the sale-notifications had not been stuck
up on the property or served. The Subordinate Judge held [21 2] that
the judgment-debtors had no real cause of complaint, as the order for

postponement of the sale was conditional on their depositing fees, which
they failed to do ; but that the decree-holder's objection was valid, as the
order was made in his absence, and had caused misapprehension, and the

A K 19

(l) 1 A. 374.
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result had been to prejudice both him and the judgment-debtor ; and he

set aside the sale.

Now by the provisions of s. 257, Act VIII of 1859, an order for

setting aside a sale passed on an objection made under s. 256, Act VIII of

1859, on the ground of material irregularity in publishing or conducting a

sale, is final, and will preclude a suit on the part of the auction-purchaser
3 A. 206 for having the sale maintained in his favour.

(F.B.). On this point I may refer to cases, Kooldeb Singh v. Juggurnath
Singh (1) ; Mobkoonissa v. Dewan Ali (2) ; SooJcoomar Singh v. Kashee

Singh (3) ; and Kooldeep Narain Singh v. Lukheen Singh (4). In the last

case Peacock, G. J., remarks :

"
If the objection be allowed the order

made to set aside the sale is final ; that, as I understand it, means final

for all purposes." It is only when a Court has set aside a sale otherwise

than in the exercise of its jurisdiction under s. 257, Act VIII of 1859,

that a suit has been allowed. Now in the case before us it appears to me
indisputable that the Subordinate Judge, when he passed his order for

setting aside the sale, was acting under the provisions of ss. 256 and 257,

Act VIII of 1859. The objections made to the sale were clearly on the

ground of irregularity in publishing the sale, and were so treated by the

Subordinate Judge, whose order was made under s. 257, and who was thus

acting in the exercise of his jurisdiction when ha made the order to set

aside the sale ; and indeed, as the Judge has observed, it was not even

contended in this suit that the Subordinate Judge's order was ultra vires ;

and I may here observe that the Judge has drawn a correct distinction

between this case and that of Sukhai v. Daryai (5), where the Court, in

setting aside the sale, does not appear to have been proceeding under the

provisions of s. 257. In the case before us, the only objection which can be

advanced against [213] the Subordinate Judge's order is that there had
been no material irregularity of the nature mentioned in s. 256, inasmuch
as the order given for postponement of the sale had never in fact taken

effect, and therefore the Subordinate Judge ought to have disallowed the

objections taken to the sale. Possibly that may be the case, but the error

of the Subordinate Judge was one of judgment : he may have given an

improper order on the merits of the objections, but his order was not

given without jurisdiction, being clearly made under s. 257, Act VIII of

1859, being an order which he was competent to make under that section.

The objections to sale were made under s. 256 ; the Subordinate Judge was
bound to dispose of them under s. 257 ; and he did so dispose of them ;

and when thus acting the merits of his order cannot be made the subject of

inquiry in a regular suit. The object of the law was expressly to prevent

questions of this kind being re-opened on their merits, and I think the

law would be defeated if the plaintiff were permitted to bring this

suit. It appears to me that the plaintiff has no right other than to

recover bis purchase-money with interest under s. 258, Act VIII of 1859,
and he has really no particular ground of complaint. He could

again bid for the property at its re-sale, whereas on the other hand the

maintenance of the sale under the circumstances would be a hardship and
loss to the parties to the decree, if as is not improbable the property sold for

a song in consequence of the impression having got abroad that the sale

had been postponed. As Peacock, C. J., remarked in the case of Kooldeep
Narain Singh v. Lukheen Singh (4) already referred to, the setting

(1) 2 W. R. Miso. 19. (2) 4 W. R. Mis. 22. (3) 13 W. R. 250.

(4) 9 W.R. 218. (5) 1 A. 374.
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aside the sale
"
would cause no great hardship : for, if the objection were 1880

allowed, the only person likely to be affected by setting aside the sale AUG. 23.
would be the purchaser at the sale : but he could not be greatly injured :

for when a sale is set aside, the purchaser is entitled by s. 258 to receive FULL
back his purchase-money, with or without interest." BENCH

I must hold that this suit is not maintainable and has been rightly
dismissed, and I would dismiss this appeal with costs.

3 A. 208

Appeal allowed. (F.B.).

3 A. 214.

[214] CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. DOSABHOY FRAMJI AND ANOTHER.
[26th August, 1880.]

Act HI of 1830 (Cantonments Act), s. 14
"
Soldier - Sub-Conductor Sale of

spirituous liquor.

A Sub-Conductor in the Commissariat Department is not a "soldier " within
the meaning of s. 14 of Act III of 1880 ; and consequently the sale of spirituous
liquor to the wife of such a person without the license required by that section
is not an offence against that section.

THIS was a reference to the High Court, under s. 296, Act X of 1872,
by Mr. W. Young, Sessions Judge of Bareilly. It appeared from the
Sessions Judge's referring letter that on the 12th June, 1880, the
Cantonment Magistrate of Bareilly had convicted and punished with
fines one Dosabhoy Framji and one Ghulam Husain for offences against
s. 14 of Act III of 1880, in that they had sold liquor to the wife of a
European Sub-Conductor of the Commissariat Department, without the
written license required by that section. The Sessions Judge was of
opinion that these convictions were contrary to law, inasmuch as the
term "European soldier

"
in s. 14 of Act III of 1880 did not include a

Sub- Conductor of the Commissariat Department. The Sessions Judge
observed in his referring letter as follows :

"
There is no definition of

the term 'European soldier
1

in the said Act III of 1880, and we have to
search elsewhere for illustration. In common parlance the word

'

soldier'
is used to denote every person in the army from the Commander-in-Chief
to the latest recruit, and also comprehends many who have long ago
either definitively or conditionally renounced military life for civil

pursuits. It is, I think, obvious that this is not the meaning contemplated
by the use of the words

'

European soldier
'

in s. 14, Act III of 1880, but
they bear some less comprehensive meaning. By (e) t Interpretation
Clause of Act V of 1869, 'The Indian Articles of War,' it is laid down
that

'

soldier and soldiers include non-commissioned officers and all armed
persons doing duty in the ranks of the army.' But it is to be observed
that this definition does not include

'

warrant-officers,' and Mr. Little
is a [215] warrant-officer. This omission cannot be accidental, for
only a few lines previously the same Act (V of 1869) contains a
specification of persons to whom certain articles shall apply, and
therein (vide Part I (d) of the said Act) warrant-officers are distinct-
ly named as a class by themselves separate from non-commissioned
officers, whose place in the list follows directly after them. Warrant-
officers are of a grade as distinct from non-commissioned officers as
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1880
AUG. 26.

CRIMINAL

JURISDIC-

TION.

3 A. 214.

are commissioned officers. Their duties, privileges, responsibilities are

all distinct from those of non-commissioned officers, and Mr. Little

is not an armed person, doing duty in the ranks. He wears no
uniform, does not live in barracks, does not attend muster. To
continue, if the provisions of the

'

Mutiny Act
'

(41 Vic., c. 10) are

considered, we find that there is a general clause declaring that in its

interpretation
'

all powers and provisions relating to soldiers shall be

construed to extend to non-commissioned officers unless when otherwise

provided.' Vide s. 67, Mutiny Act. Here again the scope of the Act is

not extended as far as warrant-officers, but only to non-commissioned
officers. As far as the facts before me go, I do not think that there is

good warranty for the extension of the term
'

European soldier
'

in s. 14,

Act III of 1880, so as to include by it
'

warrant-officers,' as has been done

by the Cantonment Magistrate. If the view then which I take is correct,

the fines imposed by the lower Court were illegal."

Mr. Chatterji, for Dosabhoy Framji.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDPIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We are of opinion that the views expressed by the

Sessions Judge in his referring letter are correct, and that a Sub-Conductor
in the Commissariat Department is not a

"
soldier

"
within the meaning

of s. 14, Act III of 1880. The two orders passed by Mr. Petre on the
12th of June last must therefore be quashed, and the fines, if they have
been paid, returned.

3 A. 216 (F.B.).

[216] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Turner, Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

JANKI PRASAD (Plaintiff) v. BALDEO NARAIN AND OTHERS
(Defendants)* [aOth June, 1876].

Money-decree Decree enforcing hypothecation Mortgage.

A suit on a bond in which immoveable property was hypothecated was adjusted
by the defendant agreeing to pay the amount claimed and costs, with interest,

by instalments within a fixed time, and that, in the event of default, the plaintiff
should be at liberty to bring such property to sale. The Court made a decree

ordering the defendant to pay the plaintiff the amount claimed and costs, with

interest, "in accordance with" such agreement. Held (TURNER, J. and
OLDFIELD, J., dissenting) that such decree was a mere money-decree, and not
one which gave the plaintiff a lien on such property.

[R , 18 A. 344 (346); D , 3 A. 388 (391) (F.B.) ;
22 A. 401 (402, 403).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed the moneys due on a bond dated

the 18th December, 1867, "by establishment and enforcement of his right

as mortgagee in respect of the property pledged and mortgaged in the

Regular Appeal, No. 75 of 1873, from a decree of T.W. Rawlins, Esq., Subordi-
nate Judge of Allahabad, dated the 6th June, 1873. Reported under the special orders

of the Hon'ble the Chief Justice.
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bond." He claimed to recover such moneys from the obligors of the

bond, one Ghulam Ismail and his two sons, personally, and by the auction-

sale of the property hypothecated in the bond. He joined as defendants

in the suit Baldeo Narain, JagatNarain, and Bishen Narain, persons who
had, on the 20th July, 1871, purchased a portion of such property at a

sale in the execution of a decree against Ghulam Ismail and his sons,

dated the 5th March, 1866 ; and Abdul Ghanni, the person to whom
Ghulam Ismail and his sons had transferred by sale another portion of

such property, under an instrument bearing date the 20fch June, 1870.

He alleged that the decree dated the 5th March, 1866, was a mere money-
decree. The auction-purchasers had obtained that decree in the Court of

the Principal Sadr Amin of Allahabad in a suit on two bonds for the

payment of money dated, respectively, the 17th January, 1860, and the

14th September, 1860, executed in their favor by Ghulam Ismail and his

sons, in which the property in respect of which they were sued had been

hypothecated to them. In that suit Ghulam Ismail and bis sons filed a

confession of judgment, the material part of which was as follows:

[217]
" We (the defendants) do declare that,

whereas a regular suit filed by plaintiffs, claiming Bs. 5,589-6-6, under

two deeds dated 17th January, 1860, and 14th September, 1860, respec-

tively, !in which all our zamindari, as detailed therein, is mortgaged,
is pending against us (defendants) in the Principal Sadr Amin's Court,

and whereas the claim of the plaintiffs is in all respects right and

proper, we have, considering its justice, willingly and voluntarily

executed this confession of judgment covenanting to pay, without objec-

tion, in two years the aggregate amount of their claims with costs and

interest, to the extent as may be specified in the decision. The interest

on the amount decreed until liquidation thereof shall be paid by us

half-yearly to the plaintiffs at the rate of one per cent, per mensem, and we
shall have the payment endorsed on the decree, and a petition informing
the Court of the fact will be presented. We (the judgment-debtors)
shall not claim a deduction of any payments made in part or whole,

unless endorsed on the decree and communicated to the Court by petition.

We shall not olaim a deduction of the stipulated interest paid by us in

the principal amount of the decree, and should we do so, it shall be false

and illegal. The whole of the property as entered in the deed shall remain

hypothecated and mortgaged till payment of the entire demand. If a

regular suit is brought against us, jointly or severally, by any creditors

within the above stipulated period, or if an application for execution of

decree is presented in Court by any decree-holder, or if a part or the

whole of the mortgaged property belonging to us is farmed out or put up
for auction-sale in default of payment of arrears of revenue, or if we
(judgment-debtors) fail to pay interest mentioned above, or if the decree-

holders find any obstacle, great or small, in the recovery of the decretal

amount, they shall have the power at all times to duly realize, in a lump
sum, the principal and interest due under the decree from us and from
our zamindari property mortgaged and hypothecated in the deeds on
which the claim is based, without waiting for the expiry of the fixed

period, and in cancelment thereof, we (judgment-debtors) shall never have

any objection to the annulment of the agreement. We have written this

confession of judgment containing the foregoing conditions to stand as

evidence. The correctness of the above facts can be ascertained from the

pleader for the plaintiffs." [218] The Principal Sadr Amin gave the

auction-purchasers a decree on the 5th March, 1866, which, after setting
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forth the particulars of their claim, and reciting that the case had been

brought forward on that date for hearing and discussion in the presence
of the pleaders for the parties, and that defendants had confessed judgment,
proceeded in these terms :

"
According to the confession of judgment, it

was ordered that a decree for Es. 5,589-6-6, the amount claimed, the

costs and interest for the time the suit was pending, and on all the items

to the date of realization, be passed in favour of the plaintiffs against the

defendants, who have promised to pay the amount due to the plaintiffs

within two years in their confession of judgment admitted by the

plaintiffs."

In the present suit the auction-purchasers set up as a defence that

the decree of the 5th March, 1866, under which they had purchased, was
not a mere money-decree, but one which enforced an hypothecation of the

property purchased by them of an earlier date than the date of the

hypothecation which the plaintiff sought to enforce, and consequently
that property was not liable to the hypothecation which the plaintiff

sought to enforce. Upon the issue, Is the decree of 1866 to be

considered as a decree against the mortgaged property ? the Court of

first instance held that that decree should be so considered, its decision

upon this issue being as follows :

"
I have no hesitation in finding for

the defendant. The decree was given without any inquiry into the merits

of the case on the defendant's full confession of judgment, and was

evidently intended to be in strict accordance with it. The decree-holder,

if he discovered the omission, should have applied to the Court to have
it repaired ; but if he failed to do this, possibly from ignorance of the

terms in which the decree was couched, or misapprehension of the full

meaning of the omission, it would be obviously inequitable to punish
him by stereotyping a clerical error of the decree- writer."

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that the decree

of the 5th March, 1866, had been misconstrued by the Court of first

instance, and that it was merely a decree for the payment of money.
The Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (PEARSON,
J. and TURNER, J.) referred to the Full Bench [219] the question
whether that decree was a mere money- decree or not.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

appellant.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji),
Babu Beni Prasad, Munshi Sukh Bam, and Mir Akbar Husain, for the

respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. The question referred in this case is whether the

decree under which the property was sold was a mere money-decree, or

whether it was a decree which could also be enforced against the property
hypothecated in the bond. The facts and procedure which raised this

question are somewhat peculiar, and there may possibly have been some
mistake in preparing the decree in the terms in which it is drawn up. But
taking it as it stands, I am clearly of opinion that it was a mere money-
decree and nothing more. It was a decree passed on a confession of

judgment. (The learned Chief Justice, after setting out the decree and the
confession of judgment as set out above, continued :) Such being the

confession of judgment, it appears to me difficult to resist the conclusion

that it was the intention of the parties to give the plaintiffs recovery
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against the property, as well as against the persons of their debtors, and
that, if the decretal order stopped short at the money, and did not in its

terms cover recourse against the property, that was simply a mistake on
the part of the officer who drew it up. And such, I say again, was, I

think, the probable intention. But we cannot construe a decree by means
of supposed intentions, or presumptions, or inferences. We must look,

and we must look alone, to the decreeing and operative words in which it

is expressed, and so reading this decree I cannot extend its terms so as to

make it enforceable against the hypothecated property in respect of the

lien in the bonds, but must regard it as a mere money-decree. And as I

suggested at the hearing, and notwithstanding any reasonable belief to the

contrary, from the peculiar terms of the confession of judgment, the decree,

by stopping short at the order for payment of the money only, may possibly
have given effect to some under- [2203 standing or intermediate arrange-
ment among the parties. Such an understanding or arrangement may not
have been likely, but it is a possible contingency, and it is not at least

violently opposed to the terms of the defendant's confession. But be that

as it may, there is the decree itself in the terms in which it was allowed to

go out, and for the purpose of the present reference it is immaterial
whether it was drawn up in these terms by mistake or not. Nor can it be
said that, so far as it goes, it is not according to the confession of judgment,
although it might have gone further according to the spirit and possible
intention of that confession.

PEARSON, J. We are asked whether the decree of the Court of the
Subordinate Judge of Allahabad, dated 5th March, 1866, in the original
suit No. 98 of 1866 is a mortgage decree or a mere money-decree. The
decree orders the payment to the plaintiffs of Bs. 5,589-6-6, the amount
claimed, with costs and interest for the period during which the suit was
pending and to the date of realization, by the defendants within two years,
the period specified in the confession of judgment accepted by the plaintiffs.

Having regard to the terms of the decree, it seems to me impossible to

hold that it is more than a mere money-decree. The relief granted is

money only, nor is it provided that the money may be realized by the

sale of any particular property by reason of its hypothecation for the

purpose. No doubt it appears that the decree was passed in accordance
with a confession of judgment, and does not include all the purport
thereof. There is reason to believe that it was imperfectly drawn out, and
its imperfection is detrimental to the decree-holder. It was competent to

him to have applied for its correction
;
but it is not competent to us to

rule that it is other than a mere money-decree in the terms in which it

has been drawn.

TURNER, J. (OLDFIELD, J., concurring). There can be no doubt
that the Court intended to pronounce a decree in the terms of the confession

of judgment, and that the confession contained a stipulation that, in the

event of default in the payment of the instalments, the decree-holder

should be at liberty forthwith to bring the property to sale. The intention

of the Court then was that the decree should embody the relief. The
operative part of the [221] decree runs as follows :

"
In accordance with

the confession of judgment filed by the defendants, it is ordered that a

decree forBs. 5,589-6-6, the amount of the claim, the costs, and interest

pending the suit, and on the whole amount up to the date of realization,

within the two years mentioned in the confession of judgment accepted by
the plaintiffs, be passed in favour of the plaintiffs against the defendants."

This decree is no doubt most inartifioially prepared, but it contains in the
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judgment language sufficient to import, not a parb only, but the whole of

the terms of the confession ; and it being manifestly the intention of the

Court and the parties that the whole of the terms should be incorporated
in the decree, we consider ourselves warranted in pronouncing that the

decree is not a mere money-decree, and that the sale effected under it was
made in exercise of the power of sale for the enforcement of the security.

SPANKIE, J. We are asked whether the decree is merely a money-
decree, or whether it includes all the terms of the compromise, and so

declares the decree- holder's lien on the property hypothecated in the bonds
on which the plaintiffs sued and the defendants filed a confession of

judgment. It appears to me, looking at the terms of the decree, that it is

confined to a decree for Ks. 5,589-6-6, the amount claimed, and costs and

interest,
"

in favour of the plaintiffs against the defendants, who promise
to pay the amount due to the plaintiffs within two years as specified in

their confession of judgment accepted by the plaintiffs." I think that this

is a money-decree, and that the words outside the decree,
"
and according

to the confession of judgment filed by the defendants, it was ordered,"

cannot be said to extend all the terms of the confession of judgment to the

decree itself.

3 A. 221.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

DURGA PRASAD (Plaintiff) v. BALDEO AND OTHERS (Defendants).
*

[31st March, 1880.]

[Agreement without consideration Act IX of 1872 (Contract Act), s. 2 (d) and s. 25 (2).

The plaintiff sued to establish an agreement in writing by which the defend-

ants promised to pay him a commission on articles sold through their agency in

a [222] bazar in which they occupied shops, in consideration of the plaintiff

having expended money in the construction of such bazar. Such money had
not been expended by the plaintiff at the request of the defendants, nor had it

been expended by him for them voluntarily, but it had been expended by him
voluntarily for third parties. Held, that such expenditure was not any consi-

deration for the agreement within the meaning of s. 2 (d) of Act IX of 1872,

and the agreement did not fall within cl. (2), s. 25 of that Act, and wan void for

want of consideration.

IN or about the year 1862 a market for grain was established at

Etawah, and called Hume Ganj, after the Collector of the Etawah district

of that name. The plaintiff in this suit, Durga Prasad, had, at the

instance of the Collector, assisted in the establishment of the market,

erecting shops at bis own expense and causing other persons to erect

them, and causing persons to occupy such shops. Some of the occupiers
of such shops set up business as agents for the sale of grain and other

commodities, taking a commission of Re. 1-8-0 per cent, from the "biparis"
or traders, who frequented the market. The plaintiff, on the ground
apparently of his services in establishing the market, claimed to be
"
chaud.kri" of the market, and as such to receive from such occupiers

one-third of such commission. The plaintiff's claim appeared to have
been recognised by the district authorities, for in or about 1864 the

* Second Appeal, No. 1056 of 1879, from a decree of F. E. Elliot, Esq., Judge of

Mainpnri, dated the 1st July, 1879, reversing a decree of Mirza Abid Ali Beg, Subor-

dinate Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 10th July, 1878.
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Municipal Committee made an order declaring him entitled to such share

of such commission. Such occupiers had, however, always disputed the

claim, and in August, 1864, at their instance, the order abovementioned
was cancelled by the Local Government as illegal. With a view to

settle the constant disputes between the plaintiff and such occupiers,

the Municipal Committee suggested to the plaintiff that he should enter

into an agreement with such occupiers respecting his claim. Accordingly
the plaintiff produced an agreement in writing, which purported to

be executed by the defendants in this suit; in which it was agreed by
them that he should receive six annas of the percentage received by the

occupiers of shops who acted as commission agents. This agreement
was dated the 22nd June, 1875. At the further suggestion of ihe Muni-

cipal Committee the plaintiff applied to have the agreement registered,

but as many of the defendants denied that they had exceeded the agree-

ment, registration of it was refused. The plaintiff was subsequently
prosecuted by one of the [223] persons by whom the agreement pur-

ported to be executed for forging the signature of such person to the

agreement, but tbe prosecution failed. In 1877 the plaintiff brought
the present suit against the defendants, one hundred and eighteen in

number, to establish the validity of the agreement. He stated in

his plaint the following particulars respecting his claim :

"
The

plaintiff established two grain-markets at Etawab, one called Hume
Ganj, the other Earn Ganj, expending thousands of rupees in building

shops and purchasing land, at the instance of the district authorities :

the defendants rented shops in these markets, and set up as com-
mission agents, receiving a commission of Ee. 1-8-0 per cent, from
the traders ; in consideration of the plaintiff having expended thousands
of rupees, the defendants fixed eight annas of such percentage as the

plaintiff's
'

haq,
'

which they use to pay him : in 1875, by mutual

consent, six annas was fixed as the plaintiff's
'

haq,
'

and the defendants

executed an agreement on the 22nd June, 1875, according to which that

amount was paid to the plaintiff : when tbe plaintiff desired to have that

agreement registered, some of the defendants refused to register it, others

denied having executed it
; the plaintiff consequently was obliged to sue

for the establishment of his right ; accordingly the present suit has been

brought on the agreement by which the defendants agreed to pay six annas
out of the Ee. 1-8-0 they receive as commission from the traders to the

plaintiff who is known as
'

chaudhri
'

of the market."
Nineteen of the defendants confessed judgment; twenty eight did

not appear ; and seventy-one defended the suit, on the ground, amongst
others, that the agreement was void for want of consideration. The
Court of first instance disallowed such defence, its decision on the issue

arising from such defence being as follows :

" Now it is proper for the Court to decide the defendant's plea (involv-

ed in the second issue of law), viz. Is this document invalid with reference

to s. 10, Act IX of 1872, or not ? The Court thinks it is not, because in

s. 2 (d), Act IX of 1872, consideration is defined as anything done or

promised to be done or abstinence from doing that thing. In that case it

should be admitted that tbe plaintiff, besides spending money from his own
pocket in the establishment of

' Hume Ganj,' exercised great diligence and
took [224] great pains in having it tenanted, and this market gave the

defendants an opportunity to get
'

fees' (arath) by following their profession.
In recompense of that trouble and diligence, if a portion of the fees was
fixed for the plaintiff under the agreement in question as alleged by him,

A II- 20
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the consideration for that portion of the fees is that very diligence of

the plaintiff." The Court of first instance in the event gave the plaintiff

a decree against all the defendants excepting four of those who had
defended the suit. On appeal by twenty-five of the defendants who had
defended the suit, the lower appellate Court held that the agreement was
viod tor want of consideration. It also held that the genuine character

of the agreement was so doubtful that the agreement could not be

supported ; and it set aside the decree of the Court of first instance, and
dismissed the suit. The material portion of the lower appellate Court's

judgment was as follows :

"
It is contended that Durga Prasad, the

respondent, neither had done, was doing, or promised to do anything for

the appellants ; that the fees they derived from the
'

biparis
'

were not

due to any exertions on his part ; that if he built shops so did the

appellants ; that the efforts he may have made 11 or 12 years previously
to establish the market-place were made to please the Collector and not

at their desire ; and that it was never agreed that they should receive

certain fees in consideration of paying him certain dues. On behalf of

the respondent it is argued that there was consideration within the

meaning of s. 25 (2), Act IX of 1872, and that the dues secured by the

agreement were in compensation for something already voluntarily done

by the respondent for the appellants, namely, the establishment of the

market place. I am unable to see clearly what it is that the respondent
has done for the appellants. The market place was evidently established

with great difficulty and in the force of much opposition mainly through
the exertions of Durga Prasad, but this was to please the Collector

and not the appellants. The respondent was a person of standing
and influence, and in consideration of his assistance the local authorities

wished to recognize him as -chaudhri, but their action in appointing him
as such was disallowed by the Local Government on a petition being
filed by several persons, among whom were some of the defendants.

It is evident that the respondent was not [225] by any means accept-
able to the persons immediately concerned. It might be considered

that the appellants would not agree to pay the respondent fees unless

they bad gained something through him, and that the fact pf their

executing such an agreement afforded a presumption that he had
done something for them. But, as will be noticed under plea 9, the

agreement was extremely informal and vague, and there is much
reason to doubt whether in fact it was executed by most of the

defendants or not. It does not, for instance, recite any service done by
the respondent or advantage accruing to the appellants through him. All

the appellants are made to say in it is, that they will not take more than
Be. 1-8-0 out of which they will pay the respondent six annas. There was
evidently no

'

consideration,' as defined in s. 2 (d), and as evidently the

circumstances do not bring the matter under cl. 2, s. 25 of Act IX of 1872.

I think it desirable, notwithstanding that this finding is a sufficient

reason for reversing the decree, to enter into that part of the 9th

plea also which raises the question whether the deed was really executed

by the appellants or not, and whether the confessing defendants

are in collusion with the plaintiff or not. On behalf of appellants
several peculiarities are pointed out, which tend to show that the document
was not executed with the propriety and deliberation suitable where
such considerable interests were concerned and usual on such occasions.

It was executed on an eight-anna stamp and a penalty subsequently
enforced of twenty times the proper stamp. To this a long slip of country
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paper was pasted upon which the signatures which could not be got on to 1880
the stamp were written ; there were no marginal witness, and the agree- MARCH 31

ment was not drawn up in the usual form. The stamp was purchased in

the respondent's name, not, as is usual in such cases, by the executants.

Several of the names are those of shop-keepers, not brokers, though the

former take no fees. From all this the inference deduced on behalf of the

appellants is that the document was not fairly and openly executed, and
cannot be fully trusted, and the inference is not unreasonable. It is

evident that the Municipal Committee did not feel sure of the genuineness
and validity of the document as they wished to be, for they recommended
the respondent to get it [226] registered. When he produced it for registra-

tion, some of the alleged executants admitted their signatures but declined

to register ; others said they had signed a blank paper ; and four denied

having executed the document at all. Registration was refused and the

order maintained on appeal. As to one of those who denied their signature,
it was found by the Sessions Court, to which the respondent was com-
mitted for trial on the charge of forgery, that bis signature had in fact

been forged, and the document was impounded though the respondent
was acquitted on the ground of ignorance and good faith. The evidence
as to the signature consists of the statements of the writer of the document,
of Muhammad Nazir, Tahsildar and Sub-Eegistrar, and of several of the

confessing defendants, and is extremely weak, as might be expected from
witnesses relating what they could recollect after a lapse of three years. No
confidence can be placed under such circumstances, in the genuineness
of any of the signatures which are denied. It may be, and apparently is,

the case that certain fees were paid to Durga Prasad, but there was a

dispute about them for years. It is obvious that the respondent was
strongly supported by the authorities, and it is not improbable that some
of the appellants may have given a reluctapt assent to the terms specified

in the agreement and that others subscribed to them willingly. But I am
of opinion that the contract it embodies is void for want of consideration,
and that the whole document is not such as can be accepted as proving
the alleged agreement, and that the other evidence is also insufficient to

prove it."

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, it being contended on his

behalf that his past services and exertions in establishing the market were

good consideration for the agreement ; that the agreement was proved ;

and that he was entitled to a decree against the defendants who admitted
the execution of the agreement, or could not prove that they had not

executed it.

Mr. Conlan, the Junior Government Pieader (Babu Dwarka Nath
Banarji), and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Babu Baroda Prasad Ghose, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
[227] The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and OLDPIBLD, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The object of the suit is to establish an agreement

in writing, dated the 22nd June, 1875, alleged to have been executed by
the defendants, whereby they argeed to pay certain commission to the

plaintiff on the price of articles brought for sale in a market called Hume
Ganj in Etawah. The allegation of the plaintiff is that he established

the Ganj at his own expense by request of the Collector at that time,

built shops, which were occupied by some of the defendants, who received
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1880 commission at Re. 1-8-0 per cent, on articles brought for sale, and who
MARCH 31. used to pay 8 annas per cent, to the plaintiff, and that the agreement

now sought to be established has been executed to give effect to the

understanding existing between the parties on the subject. Out of the

defendants, nineteen confessed judgment, twenty-eight put in no appearance,
and seventy-one defended the suit. The Court of first instance decreed the

claim against all but five; twenty- five persons among the defendants

appealed to the Judge, and these are the respondents in appeal before us.

The grounds of appeal were substantially that a suit of the nature of the

present suit to establish a right to fees as chaudhri of a bazar is not

maintainable; that the absence of registration of the document is fatal

to the maintaining of the suit ; that the suit should be dismissed, since

the document had been held to be a forgery by a Criminal Court ;

and that there was no consideration for the agreement under s. 25,

Act IX of 1872, and ifc cannot be a binding agreement on the appel-
lants under the circumstances under which it was drawn up. The

Judge rejected all the objections in respect of the maintenance of the

suit, but he found that there had been no consideration for the agreement,
as the term is defined in s. 2 (d), Act IX of 1872, and that it was not such
an agreement as might be valid with reference to the provisions of cl. (2),

s. 25 of that Act ; and he further held that the document had not been

executed with proper formality and the deliberation suitable when such

considerable interests were concerned, nor with the fairness or openness

required to allow of its being fully trusted ; and he reversed the decree

of the first Court and* dismissed the claim against the defendants.

[228] The plaintiff has presented a second appeal in this Court,

making the defendants respondents who had appealed to the Judge. The

objections are to the effect that the Judge's finding in respect of the

invalidity of the agreement for want of consideration, and for want of

proof of its proper execution, is wrong, and that he should not have
dismissed the suit against those defendants who had not appealed to him.

The Judge's finding on the question of consideration is one which is

not open to question in second appeal. To render the agreement valid as

a contract, it must be shown that there was consideration as defined in

the Contract Act, or if not. that the agreement comes within the exceptions

provided for in s. 25. Now the deed is silent as to the character of the

consideration for the promise, and the only ground for making the promise
is the expense incurred by the plaintiff in establishing the Ganj ; but it is

clear that anything done in that way was not
"
at the desire

"
of the

defendants, so as to constitute a consideration, and the Judge has very

distinctly found that
"
the circumstances do not bring the matter under

cl. 2, s. 25, Act IX of 1872," as has been contended. To bring it within the

provisions of that clause, it must be shown that what was voluntarily
dona by the plaintiff was done

"
for the promisors

"
or

"
something which

the promisor was legally compellable to do," and the Judge finds that this

has not been shown. He says he does not see clearly what it is that

respondents bad done for appellant, and that what he did was to please the

Collector. In fact, when plaintiff established the Ganj, the defendants

were not in his mind, and there was nothing done for them, for which
compensation might be given. On the finding by the Judge there is no
case for second appeal, and we cannot disturb the decree in respect of

those defendants who have not been made parties to this appeal by the

appellant. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson
FTJLL

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.
BENCH.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OP SHEO DIAL AND ANOTHER
^

(Plaintiffs) v. PRAG DAT MISR AND ANOTHER (Defendants)
*

(F B }

[12.th August, 1880.]

Unregistered bond Hypothecating immoveable property as collateral security Admis-

sibility of bond as evidence of the money-obligation Effect of non-registration

Act III of 1877 (Begistration Act), ss. 17, 49.

A bond whereby a person obliges himself to pay money to another, and at the

same time hypothecates immoveable property as collateral security for such

payment, although the money-obligation is of the value of one hundred rupees

and the bond is not registered, can be received in evidence in support of a claim

to enforce the money-obligation.

[P., 4 A. 3 (6) ; A.W.N. (1881) 136 ; 11 C.L.R. 166 ; R , 4 O.L.J. 510 (518) ; D., 4 A.

232 (234) ; 102 P.R. 1900.]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed Rs. 217-10-0, principal moneys
and interest, on an unregistered bond, bearing date the 7fch August, 1878.

The material part of this bond was as follows: "Bond executed by

(defendants) of Manya Cbak Dalawal, tappa Chappia, pargana- Rasulpur

Gaus, in the district of Basfci : we have of our free will and consent

borrowed Es. 199 of the current coin from (plaintiffs) we
shall pay that amount without objection or pretext with interest at the rate

of Rs. 9 per cent, per annum within one year : we have created an incum-

brance on our share in the said mauza for this money, hypothecating it : as

long as we do not pay the principal amount with interest in a lump sum,

we shall not alienate the share by sale or mortgage, but will keep it in our

possession : we have therefore executed this hypothecation-bond that it

may stand as evidence." The plaintiffs did not seek to enforce the hy-

pothecation contained in the bond, by reason that the bond was

unregistered. The Court of first instance, deciding the suit on the merits,

gave the plaintiffs a decree for the amount claimed, with interest at the

rate stipulated in the bond for the period during which the suit was pending.

On appeal by the defendants the lower appellate Court held that

the bond, being unregistered, was not admissible in evidence, and dismiss-

ed the suit. Its reasons for so holding were as follows :

"
The High

[230] Court rulings of Calcutta and the North-Western Provinces,

antecedent to 1872, and with reference to the late Act VIII of 1871, and

its predecessors, laid down that the document could be received in evidence

of the loan transaction, but not as affecting the hypothecated property,

and that a decree for the money alone could be procured on the unregister-

ed bond. Tbis bond is, however, under the new Act III of 1877, and the

only Full Bench High Court decision I know of, or which can be shown

Matangmi Dossi v. Eamnarain Sadkhan (1) takes the other, and what

I have always thought the correct view, that, unless the bond is distinctly

divisible, a bond and a separate mortgage is not, in fact, an ordinary

money-loan mortgage-bond, that document must be registered to make it

Application No. 24-B of 1880, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a

decree of R. G. Ourrie, Esq., Judge of Gorakbpur, dated the 12th December, 1879.

(1) 4 C. 83.
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1880 valid, for any purpose affecting the loan, or the hypothecated property, and
AUG. 1 2. that, without being registered, it is so much waste paper. The bond in

this case is no more divisible, or relating to more than one transaction,

FULL than the bond in the case quoted above ; and the bond, not being registered,

BENCH cann0^ ^e accepted as evidence at all relating to any part of the transac-
'

tion." The plaintiffs applied to the High Court, under s. 622 of Act X of

_ . _ 1877, to revise the proceedings of the lower appellate Court on the

B ground (i) that its action in refusing to admit the bond as evidence of the

claim for money was illegal ; (ii) that in refusing to admit the bond in

evidence the lower appellate Court had acted contrary to the provisions of

Act I of 1872 ; and (iii) that the lower appellate Court should have taken

into consideration the other evidence on the record.

The Division Bench before which the application came for hearing

(PEARSON, J., OLDFIELD, J.) referred it to the Full Bench for disposal.

Munshi Kashi Prasad and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the petitioners,

plaintiffs.

Munsbis Hanuman Prasad and SuJch Ram, for the defendants.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. In this case the plaintiffs sue to recover Ks 217-10-0

principal and interest due under a bond dated 7th August, 1878. The
bond purports to hypothecate immoveable [231] property, but not being

registered is not evidence to that effect, and this is admitted by the plaint-

iffs, for in their plaint they, for that reason, waive their rights of hypo-
thecation. The suit therefore was simply to recover the money on the

personal covenant in the bond. The Munsif decreed the amount, but the

Judge reversed his decree, holding that the bond could only be regarded
as a bond with hypothecation which could not be separated from the

money obligation, and he cited in support of this opinion Matangini
Dossi v. Bam Narain Sadkhan (1).

From the decision of the Judge, however erroneous, there was, under

8. 586 of the Civil Procedure Code, no second appeal to this Court, and
the case therefore comes before us by application for revision under s. 622
of the Procedure Code, which clearly applies.

We have therefore to consider whether the Judge was right, and, if

we consider he was in error, to make such order as we think fit. There

cannot be a doubt that the Judge took a wholly erroneous view of the

case. He misread the bond, mistaking it for an instrument in which
the hypothecation of the immoveable property was inseparable from the

personal covenant ; and on the authority of the Calcutta case, which he

cites in his judgment, he held that the bond, being unregistered, could not

be received in evidence for any purpose ; and no doubt, if the Judge's view

of the legal character of the bond was right, the Calcutta case to which
he refers was a direct authority, although, for so plain a proposition as

that an unregistered bond of hypothecation of the value in this suit could

not be received in evidence, no decided case or other legal authority was
needed.

In the present case, however, the personal covenant in the bond is

distinctly divisible or separable from its hypothecating clauses, and so

regarded the bond is clear evidence of the debt. A very distinct ruling to

this effect by this Court was referred to at the hearing, Seeta Ralwar v.

(1) 4 0. 83.
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Jagar Nath Parshad (1). Another Calcutta case was referred to, which, 1880

however, has only an indirect application to the case before us, Nundo AUG. 12.

Kishore Lall v. Ramsookhee Kooer (2). There the question was one of

limitation, it being [232] held that,
"
although the document is not admis- FULL

sible as evidence in respect of any question relating to the property con- BENCH.
veyed by it, still it may be good evidence between the parties for any other

purpose ;" and it appears to have been further held that, although under 3 4. 229

the Eegistration Act an unregistered instrument affecting property of the
(P.B.).

necessary value could not be received in evidence against the property, such

a provision does not prevent the instrument being used for the purpose of

showing that a fresh period of limitation has been acquired in respect to

the instrument being an acknowledgment of a debt in writing. This case,

however, does not appear to me to have any very direct bearing on the

question before us ;
but the case decided by this Court in 1868 to which

I have referred is a distinct authority, if authority was wanting in so

plain a case as the present.

The case should therefore go back to the Judge for decision on its

merits, and, in disposing of these merits, he should take evidence of the

making of the bond, the execution of which is denied by the defendants.

But should the Judge hold that the bond has been proved, he will

admit and apply it as -evidence of the debt sued for.

OLDFIELD, J. The instrument in question cannot under the terms of

s. 17 of the Eegistration Act
"
affect any immoveable property comprised

therein," or
"
be received as evidence of any transaction affecting such

property ;" but there is nothing in the section to prevent its being received

in evidence of the debt to which it refers. The bond imposes a personal

liability for the debt on the obligor, and also effects a mortgage of the

property, and the two transactions are distinct. The instrument may be

received in evidence of the former though not of the latter transaction.

The distinction has been uniformly recognized by this Court. The case

should be remanded to the lower appellate Court for disposal on the

merits. Costs to follow the result.

STRAIGHT, J. In my opinion, the Judge was in error in refusing to

receive the unregistered bond as evidence of the personal debt due from

the defendants to the plaintiffs. The case referred to by him Matangini
Dossi v. Bamnarain Sadkhan (3) was decided [233] upon the special

language of the document involved in the suit before the Court ; and

Garth, C.J., remarked that
"

it was 'doubtful whether, having regard
to the terms of the loan, the defendant was personally liable for the

money, and whether the only remedy of the plaintiff was not against

the mortgaged property." But in the present case the bond creates a

personal as divisible from a property obligation, and the loan can be

separated from the hypothecation. The suit was simply for the money-
debt and not for enforcement of lien, and the bond was not tendered in

evidence for the purpose of proving a
"
transaction affecting property,"

but in order to establish that the loan had been made. The Judge
should therefore dispose of the case upon the merits, and the case should

be remanded for that purpose. Costs of the application to be costs in the

cause. I may add that after discussion the pleader for the opposite party

abandoned his contention, contrary to the view I have expressed as

untenable.

(1) H.C.R.N.W.P. 1868, 170. (2) 5 0. 215. (3) 4 C. 83.
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1880 PEARSON, J. I concur in the opinion expressed by Mr. Justice

AUG. 12. Straight, and would remand the case to the lower appellate Court for fresh

disposal, with a direction that the costs of this application be costs in the

FULL cause.

BENCH. Case remanded.

3 A. 233.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

MANNU LAL (Defendant) v. HARSUKH DAS (Plaintiff) .*

[16th August, 1880.]

Attachment in execution of decree Suit to establish right.

B caused certain immoveable property to be attached in the execution of a decree.

M objected to the attachment, claiming to be in possession of such property on
his own account;. The investigation of such claim which followed under s. 246
of Act VIII of 1859 took place as between B, the decree-bolder, and M, N, the

judgment-debtor, not being a party to it except in name. M's objection was
allowed in May, 1871, but no suit was brought either by B or N to establishes

right to such property. H subsequently obtained a decree against N in 1877 and
in [234] execution thereof caused such property to be attached. M objected to

the attachment and his objection was allowed in April, 1878. In March, 1879, H
sued M for a declaration that a moiety of such property belonged to N and to

have the order removing the attachment cancelled. Held that ZV's right to a

moiety of such property was not extinguished because he had not sued to establish

it within one year of the making of the order of May, 1871, in the execution-

proceedings of B, and H was competent to sue to establish such right.

[P., 15 C. 674 (680) ; Appr., 11 B. 114 (118) ; 22 B. 875 (884) ; R., 35 M. 163 = 10 Ind.

Gas. 424 = 21 M.L.J. 550 = 9 M.L.T. 423 = (191l) 2 M.W.N. 315.]

facts of this casa are sufficiently seated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Messrs. Conlan, Colvin, Howard and Dillon, and Munshi Hanuman
Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandits, Ajudhia Nath and Nand Lai, and Lala Jokhu Lai, for the

respondent,
Tbe judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) so far

as it is material to the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. This is a suit brought by the plaintiff-respondent
to have one Baij Nath, his judgment-debtor, declared the owner of one-

half of an orchard situate in the village of Basahi, zila Mirzapur, by
cancelment of an order passed in the execution department on the 5th of

April, 1878. The Court of first instance dismissed the claim, but the Judge
upon appeal decreed it, and the defendant Mannu Lai now appeals to this

Court. The following are the material facts for consideration. In the

year 1871, one Bandhu Bai, a banker of Mirzapur, having obtained a

decree against Baij Nath, attached the garden now in question, but upon
objection made by the present defendant-appellant Mannu Lai under s. 246,
Act VIII of 1859, it was released. Upon reference to the proceedings

* Second Appeal, No. 267 of 1880, from a decree of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge of

Mirzapur, dated the 10th January, 1890, reversing a decree of Kazi Wajeh-ul-lah Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Mirzapur, dated the 30th June, 1879.
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in execution, it does nofc appear that Baij Nath, the judgment-debtor, was,
except in name, a party to them, nor does it appear that he was
summoned as provided by s. 246. The contest seems to have been solely
between the decree-holder and the objector, who alleged himself to be in

possession of the garden and in enjoyment of its fruits and produce. This
possession the Subordinate Judge found to be established, and he accord-

ingly allowed the objection, but no suit was brought either by Bandhu Bai
or Baij Nath to establish the right of the latter do half the garden. The
present [235] plaintiff, Harsukh Das, obtained a decree at Calcutta against
Baij Nath in June, 1877, and on the 28bh January, 1878, it was transferred
to Mirzapur for execution. The garden was again attached, and thereupon,
as before, Mannu Lai objected, and on the 5fch April, 1878, his objection
was allowed, and the attachment was removed. Hence the present suit
was instituted on the 26bh of March, 1879. The substantial point taken
for the appellant is that, as no suit was brought by Baij Nath to establish
his right to half the garden within one year from the passing of the order of

the 12ch May, 1871, in the execution proceeiings of Bandhu Bai, his right
is lost and his remedy is gone, and the plaintiff therefore cannot now
come into Court and seek to establish a title which has lapsed and is

extinguished. Whatever weight this contention might have had if Baij
Nath had actually baen a party to the proceedings between Bandhu Bai
and Munna Lai in execution, which ended in the order of 12th May, 1871,
we cannot, when he was not a party to the proceedings, hold that the order
of the Subordinate Judge was "given against him," in the sense of s. 246 of

Act VIII of 1859. Tne questions investigated and decided as between the
objector and the decree-holder were whether Mannu Lai was in possession
of the garden and in enjoymant of the fruit and produce thereof, for and
on his own account, and whether Baij Nath directly or indirectly had
any interest in it available for execution of the decree. If Baij Nath had
no such interest, then the Subordinate Judge was right in releasing the
attachment ; if he had, Bandhu Bai might have brought a suit and
established his right. No doubt, in the sense that the order releasing the

property reduced the means of Baij Nath to satisfy the decree of Bandhu
Bai, and left it in force against him for a larger sum, it may be said that
the order was given against him as well as against the decree-holder, but as
he was not formally made a party to the proceeding, as he might have
been, if the provisions of s. 246 had been followed, we cannot hold him
bound by the order, nor do we think it was incumbent upon him to bring a
suit to establish his right, or that, having failed to do so, any interest he
may have had must be taken to have lapsed. We are therefore of opinion
that it is competent for the plaintiff-respondent to seek a declaration of

Baij Nath's right to half the garden, and that the appellant's objection to
the suit should not prevail.

1880
AUG. 16.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A, 233.

A 11-21
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1880
AUG. 23.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

3 A. 236 =
5 Ind. Jar.

533.

3 A. 236 = 3 Ind Jar. 538.

[236] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

LAJJA PBASAD AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. DEBI PRASAD AND
ANOTHER (Defendants)* [23rd August, 1880.]

Pre-emption Refusal to purchase.

A person having a right of pre-emption does not lose it by refusing to purchase
the property at the price at which it is offered to him, because he believes that

such price is in excess of the real price, where such belief is entertained and

expressed in good faith,

[P., 33 A. 637 = 8 A.L.J. 700 =

1008 (1012); 35 C. 575 (598).]

.10 Ind. Gas. 626 ; Appr., 16 A. 247 (249) ; R., 10 C.

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption
in respect of a four-anna share of a village called Garhia, basing
their claim on an agreement recorded in the village administration-paper.
This share, together with a house, had been sold by the defendant Debi
Prasad to the defendant Muhammad Husain on the 23rd May, 1879.

According to the deed of sale the purchase-money of the property was
Rs. 599. The plaintiffs alleged that the actual price of the property was
not the amount entered in the deed of sale, as Rs. 150 had been returned

to the defendant-vendee, and the actual price of the share was Rs. 400 r

Rs. 50 being the price of the bouse. They paid Rs. 400 into Court,

claiming the property for that sum, but expressing their readiness to pay
any amount which it might be determined was the actual price of the

share. At the hearing of the case the plaintiffs gave evidence that

Rs. 150 and the costs of preparing the conveyance and of its registration,

Rs. 16, bad been returned to the defendant-vendee. The Court of first

instance decided that it had not been proved that any sum had been

returned to defendant-vendee, and that the actual price of the property
was Rs. 599. It further found that the property bad been offered

for Rs. 600 to the plaintiffs by the defendant-vendor Debi Prasad,
before it had been sold to the defendant-vendee, Muhammad Husain,
and the plaintiffs had refused to purchase it at that price on the ground
that it was not the actual price, but a fraudulent one. The Court held

on this latter finding that the plaintiffs had lost their right of pre-

emption in consequence of having refused to take the property at the

price at which it had been offered to them, and dismissed the suit.

[237] The decision of the Court on this point was as follows :

"
But the

evidence of plaintiff 's own witness, Narainji, the patwari, is I consider

fatal to plaintiff's claim. His evidence is that a few days before the sale

to Muhammad Husain was effected, Debi Prasad offered the share to

Lajja Prasad for Rs. 600, and that Lajja Prasad refused to buy the share

at that price, urging that this price was not the real one. That Lajja
Prasad did refuse the share on this ground is exceedingly likely, for it is

proved that Debi Prasad had verbally agreed to sell the share to Lajja
Prasad for Rs. 450, including the house. For some reason or other,

whether it was, as I suspect, that plaintiff had not the money, or that

Debi Prasad bad received a higher offer from Muhammad Husain, the

Second Appeal, No. 447 of 1880, from a decree of J. W. Quinton, Esq., Com-
missioner of Jhanti, dated the 16th December, 1679, affirming a decree of J. Deas, Esq.,
Assistant Commissioner, dated the 30th September, 1879.
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sale-deed was not executed in plaintiff's favor. Debi Prasad was it seems 1880

guilty of a breach of contract with Lajja Prasad for which the latter may AUG. 23,

claim damages, or owing to which he may sue for performance of the

contract. As, however, previous to the sale to Muhammad Husain, A PPEL
plaintiff had been offered the share and house for Rs. 600, which offer

plaintiff refused OQ grounds which are not proved to have existed, plaintiff

cannot now claim to purchase at the price of Rs. 600 or Rs. 550 for the CIVIL.

share alone. The right of pre-emption is based solely on contract;

plaintiff refused to purchase the share for Rs. 600, the price offered by 8 A. 236=

defendant ; be is therefore now debarred from purchasing at that price."
J

'gas''"
On appeal by the plaintiffs the lower appellate Court also decided that

the property had been offered to the plaintiffs for Rs. 600, and they had
refused to take it at that price, and had consequently lost their right of

pre-emption. Its decision on this point was as follows :

"
Maintaining

that it (the price) was fraudulent and he would sue for pre-emption, he
has failed to prove fraud, and has refused the offer at the alleged fraudu-

lent price ; consequently he has no cause of action."

On appeal by the plaintiffs to the High Court it was contended on
their behalf that they did not lose their right of pre-emption by refusing
to purchasa the property at a price which they believed in good faith not

to be the actual price.

Munshi Sukh Bam and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.

[238] Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for

the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by

PEARSON, J. We are unable to concur in the opinion of the lower

Courts that the plaintiffs have lost their right of pre-emption by refusing
to purchase the share in question when offered to them at a price which,

although it has been held on trial in this suit to be the price really paid

by the defendant-respondent Muhammad Husain, they believed to ba

considerably in excess of the real price. They certainly had some reason

for doubting whether the price at which it was offered to them was that

at which it was really being sold to him
;
for the Court of first instance

holds it to be proved that the defendant-respondent Debi Prasad had pre-

viously agreed to sell the share to the plaintiff Lajja Prasad for Rs. 450;
and a good deal of evidence was produced on the part of the plaintiff to

prove that Muhammad Husain received back from Debi Prasad the sum
of Rs. 166. That evidence has not been accepted as satisfactory ; but

nevertheless the circumstances do not afford any ground for supposing
that the plaintiffs' belief of the amount of the price being Rs. 599 was
not entertained and expressed in good faith. The first Court remarks :

"
That Lajja Prasad did refuse (the offer) on this ground, viz., that the

price was not the real price but a fraudulent one, is exceedingly likely."

There can be no doubt that he was anxious to purchase the share, and
that he only objected to paying more than the real price. He is therefore,

in our opinion, entitled to purchase it at what has been found to be the

real price. He was justified in bringing the question as to what was the

real amount of the price before a Court of Justice for determination, and
it appears that in bringing this suit he declared his readiness to pay the

amount which the Court might determine to be the real price.
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The view taken by us is in accordance with, and is supported by,
Aua. 23, the ruling of the late Sudder Court in the case of Eshri Das v. Binda

Prasad (1).

APPEL- [239] As the plaintiffs have failed in their contention that Rs. 599

LATE was no '; ^e real price, they must pay all the costs of the defendants in

CIVIL 'kis suit ; but in modification of the decree of the lower Courts, we
adjudge them the share in question by right of pre-emption and possession

s A ass- ^ 'ne sa-m 0i on condition of their depositing Rs. 599 for payment to the

I d J
vendee in the first Court within a month from the date of the receipt by

._-
'

that Court of our decree.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 239.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

RAM PRASAD RAM AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. RAGHUNANDAN
RAM AND OTHERS (Defendants).* [23rd August, 1880.]

Money-decree Decree enforcing hypothecation of immoveable property Construction of
decree.

A decree was signed by the Court which made it in two places, at the top of

the first page, and at the bottom of the third page. The second signature
followed theae words :

"
Ordered that a decree be given for the plaintiff for the

full amount claimed, being principal, together with costs and interest at six per
cent, per annum." The fourth page contained the following order: "The
claim for Rs. 10,614 11-0 be decreed by enforcement of hypothecation and auction-

Bale of taluq* M : it is further decreed that the defendants do pay the plaintiff

Rs. 1,002-0 6 costs of the suit." Per OLDFIELD, J. (STUART, C.J., dissenting),
on the construction of such decree, that the order contained in the fourth page
was part of such decree, notwithstanding that such page did not bear the Court's

signature, as the Court's signature at the top of the page covered the whole

document, and such decree was not a mere money-decree but one enforcing the

hypothecation of immoveable property.

Per STUART, C.J. That, construing such decree with reference to the plaint
and judgment in the suit in which it was made, and not with reference to the

Court's signatures, such decree was not a mere money-decree but one enforcing
the hypothecation of immoveable property,

[R., 5 M.L.J. 230.]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed to have an order dated the 5th

April, 1879, set aside, and to have a three-anna three-pie share of taluqa

Mandyar
"
protected

"
from sale in the execution of a decree dated the

18bh April, 1877. It appeared that Jaisri Singh and Sheobarat Singh,
defendants Nos. 2 and 3 in this suit, had assigned by sale to Raghunandan
Ram, defendant No. 1 in this suit, a lease of certain immoveable property,
cove- [240] nanting in the deed of sale, bearing date the 21st February,

1871, to repay the purchase-money in case the assignee was unable to

obtain possession of such property, and hypothecating their share of

taluqa Mandyar as security for such repayment. Raghunandan Ram
sued in virtue of this assignment for possession of such property. The
suit was dismissed on the 31st May, 1872, on the ground that the lease

* First Appeal, No. 33 of 1380, from a decree of Maulvi Mabmud Bakhsh,
Additional Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 9th December, 1879, Reported
under the special orders of the Hon'ble the Chief Justice,

(1) N. W, P. B. D, A, Rep. 1861, Vol. i, Parfc ii, p, 892.
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was a fabrication. On the 17th July, 1873, and the 22nd June, 1876,
Jaisri Singh and Sheobarat Singh executed deeds of conditional sale of a

three-anna three-pie share of taluqa Mandyar in favor of the plaintiffs.

On the 18th February, 1877, Eaghunandan Earn sued Jaisri Singh and
Sheobarat Singh in the Court of the District Judge of Ghazipur to recover

what he had paid them for the assignment of the lease, claiming to

recover such sum by the sale of their share of taluqa Mandyar. On the

18th April, 1877, the District Judge gave him a decree awarding him
Es. 10,614-11-0. On appeal the High Court, on the llth February, 1878,
modified this decree, reducing the amount to Es. 9,928-9-6. The plaintiffs

in this suit applied for foreclosure of the conditional sales of the 17th

July, 1873, and the 22nd June, 1876, on the 9th May, 1877. The sales

having been foreclosed, the plaintiffs sued Jaisri Singh and Sheobarat

Singh for possession of a three-anna three-pie share of taluqa Mandyar, and
obtained a decree in September, 1878, in execution of which they obtained

possession of such share on the llth November, 1878. Eaghunandan
Earn having applied for the sale of such share in execution of his decree

dated the 18th April, 1877, the plaintiffs objected, and on the 5th

April, 1879, the Court executing the decree made an order disallowing
their objections. The plaintiffs thereupon instituted the present suit

against Eaghunandan Earn (No. 1) Jaisri Singh (No. 2) and Sheobarat

Singh (No. 3). They alleged that the decree of the 18th April, 1877, was
merely one for money, and did not enforce the hypothecation of a share of

taluqa Mandyar belonging to the defendants Jaisri Singh and Sheobarat

Singh. The Court of first instance held that thab decree did enforce the

hypothecation of two annas three pies of three-anna three-pie share of

taluqa Mandyar belonging to those defendants, and gave the plaintiffs

accordingly a decree only in respect of a one-anna share of the property
in suit.

[241] The plaintiffs appealed to the High Court, and contended again,

amongst other things, that the decree of the 18th April, 1877, was a mere

money-decree and did not enforce any hypothecation of property. The
terms of this decree are sufficiently stated in the judgment of the High
Court.

Mr. Conlan and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the appellants.
Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Bam, for the respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the High Court :

JUDGMENTS.

OLDFIELD, J. (after stating the facts and disposing of the first three

grounds of appeal, continued) : The last objection is that the decree

made in the suit brought by defendant No. 1 against his assignors is not a

decree for the enforcement of the hypothecation by sale of the property.
The last or fourth page of the document which purports to be the decree

of the Court contains an order to this effect :

"
The claim for

Es. 10,614-11-0 be decreed by enforcement of hypothecation and auction-

sale of taluqa Mandyar : it is further decreed that the defendants pay to

the plaintiff Es. 1,002-0-6 costs of the suit." Then follows details of the

sums and at the bottom the signature of the munsarim of the Court. It is

contended, however, that this portion, as it does not bear the signature of

the Judge, cannot be held to be any part of the decree. I find that the

signature of the Judge is in two places on this document ; at the top of the

first page, and at the bottom of the third page ; and although it is wanting
at the bottom of the last page, there cannot be any doubt that the order
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on that page is part of the decree ; we cannot say that one part of the

document is the decree and not the other, the whole must be taken to be

the/ decree of the Court, and read as one instrument. The entries in the

last page are merely details of matters decreed, which the general order in

the judgment which is repeated at the bottom of the third page was
intended to include. The Judge's signature at the top of the first page will

cover the whole document. The mere circumstance of a signature of the

Judge being affixed at the wrong place, supposing such to be the [242] case,

will not nullify the document as the decree of the Court. A reference

which we made to the Judge shows that the entire document including
the disputed portion was intended to be the decree in the case ; and
I find that the disputed portion is nothing more than a transcript from a

paper prepared in the office as representing the decretal order in the case,

which was signed and attested as correct by the pleaders of both sides.

It appears, moreover, that the judgment-debtors, now represented by the

appellants, preferred an appeal from this disputed decree to this Court, in

which they treated the whole document as the decree of the Court, and
their objections were particularly directed against the hypothecation.
Under all the circumstances I do not think we can hold that the decree

is not one enforcing the hypothecation, the objection taken being, in my
opinion, technical.

STUART, C. J. My honorable colleague, Mr. Justice Oldfield, has

correctly stated the facts and the procedure in this appeal, but I feel great

difficulty in accepting the reasoning by which he meets the objection

taken in respect of the decree of the 18th of April, 1877, by the Judge of

Ghazipur, not being a decree for enforcement of hypothecation of the

property in suit. At the first hearing of the case we felt this difficulty so

strongly that we directed an inquiry to be made of the Judge of Ghazipur,
whether the document purporting to be the vernacular decree of the 18th

of April, 1877, is in the form authorized by him, and whether in fact it

is the decree which he passed in the suit. We further directed that it be

pointed out to the Judge that that part of the decree attested by his

signature contains merely an order decreeing the full amount claimed,

principal and interest, with costs. We further directed it to be pointed
out to the Judge that the remaining portion of the document appears to

express an order that the money claim be decreed by enforcement of the

hypothecation, but that this part of the document is not attested by
the Judge's signature, and we desired that the Judge should inform us if

this part of the document, being without his signature, was authorized

by him so as to form part of the decree which he passed, and if so,

why it was not signed by him. This order making these inouiries is

dated 5th July, 1880.

[243] In reply to these inquiries the Judge addressed a letter to the

Registrar dated the 13th July, 1880, and a more unsatisfactory communica-
tion I think I never read. Instead of answering our inquiries in precise

terms he contents himself with informing us that the decree in question
"is in the form now in use in this district, and is in accordance with the

purport of the judgment which I passed in the case," and then he refers

to the Court's Circular Order dated the 28th of June, 1876, with the

requirements of which he appears to suggest, although erroneously, the

form of this decree complies.
Whether the decree, in regard to the intention of the Court which

passed it, can be helped by the terms of the Judge's judgment in the case

is a question I shall presently consider ; but I cannot allow the Judge's
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statement that this decree is in accordance with the purport of his judg- 1880
ment to pass without a distinct contradiction. The decree is on the face AUG. 33.

of it clearly and distinctly not in accordance with the purport of the

judgment, but, if a decree at all, is a mere money-decree. Here are its A.PPEL-
terms :

"
Ordered that a decree be given for the plaintiff for the full

amount claimed, being principal, together with costs and interest at the

rate of Es 6 per cent, per annum," and this is signed
"
J. W. Power." CIVIL.

It will be observed, it is not said,
"
that a decree be given to the plaintiff

as claimed by him," the particulars of such claim being set out, or
"
that ^ *' ^"'

a decree be given to the plaintiff with interest and costs," terms which

also, in my opinion, and, if preceded by particulars of the claim, would
have carried the hypothecation. But the decree is simply given for the

full amount claimed, and it seems to me idle to dispute that such a decree

taken by itself is a mere money-decree and nothing more, containing no

adjudication on the particulars of the claim as even recited by itself.

This decree, however, is followed by some writing on another page wholly
without the signature of the Judge or any other official form of authentica-

tion, to the effect that
"
the claim for Es. 10,614-11-0 be decreed by

enforcement of hypothecation and sale of taluqa Mandyar." That such a

decree, if it deserves the name, is not in accordance with the definition of

that term as given in the last edition of the Procedure Code, no one could for

244] a moment contend, "decree" there meaning the
"
formal expression

of an adjudication upon any right claimed or defence set up in a Civil

Court, where such adjudication, so far as regards the Court expressing it,

decides the suit or appeal." Nor is it in accordance with the definition

of decree in the first edition of the Procedure Code, although it comes
nearer that definition, where it is described as

"
the formal order of the

Court in which the result of the decision of the suit or other judicial

proceeding is embodied." But for another reason neither of these

definitions apply, for the decree in question is dated the 18th April, 1877,
and the validity of it must therefore be determined by the provision

respecting decrees in Act VIII of 1859. Section 189 of that Code provides
that :

"
The decree shall bear the date on which the judgment was passed.

It shall contain the number of the suit, the names and description of the

parties, and particulars of the claim, as stated in the register of the suit, and
shall specify clearly the relief granted or other determination of the suit."

Legal requirements which the decree in question in no way satisfies.

Now, according to the Judge's reply, the form given to tbis decree is

according to tbe practice of his Court in the preparation of decrees in

suits in which hypothecation is claimed. I can only say that, if it really

be so, the practice is a very bad cue, and altogether erroneous, and that

the sooner it is corrected the better. The decree should in terms decree

the whole claim as actually made by the plaint, or such portion of the

claim as the Court may adjudge, as distinguished from that which is

refused, and which it should also specify, or otherwise as may be shown

by the terms used to be consistent with the result of the suit. Here the

intention of the Court may have been to give recovery in the terms of

the plaint. But tbe form in which the decree itself has been drawn up
has caused the difficulty we have had to consider ; and that is a difficulty

which is not merely technical in a sense extrinsic to the merits of the

case, but is a technicality which covers the whole substance and merits

of the case so far as the very words used in the decree are concerned.

The statement in writing following the formal decree (on the fourth

page) and which appears to recognize the hypothecation is [245] regarded
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1880 by my honorable colleague as purporting to be the decree of the Court,
AUG. 33. and possibly it may have been so intended, but if so intended I can only

say that the intention has not been adequately carried out. This might
APPEL- have formed part of the decree, but being unauthenticated by the signature

LATE f fch Judge can only be regarded as a mere memorandum or something

CIVIL ^bich it was intended should be considered in making up tho decree, but
'

which at the last moment was either deliberately abandoned or accidentally

3 A. 239. omitted. Nor to the argument of my colleague derived from the position
of the signatures on the document under consideration can I accede.

There are only two signatures by the Judge, one at the top of the decree

and the other at the end of the formal decretal order, and which it is fairly

contended must be the measure of the decree itself. The last page which

appears to recognize the hypothecation in decreeing language is without

any signature whatever ; and the contention that this is covered by
Mr. Power's signature at the top or commencement of the decree cannot,
in my judgment, be allowed. If there had been no other signature than

this, then there would have been some plausibility in the argument that it

related to and covered the whole contents of the document, but the
other signature placed at the end of the former decretal order, and
before the contents of the fourth page, cannot of itself, to my mind, save*

the hypothecation.
If then, in regard to the real intention and motives of the parties

and the justice of the case, we must hold the plaintiff entitled to a decree

which will give him the benefit of the lien provided by his bond, we must
put his right to that on other grounds.

There are cases in the books, one notably Toona v. Kurreemun (1),

in which Sir Barnes Peacock held that the decree might be so amended
as to be made consistent with the judgment, the Court remarking:
" We think it would be a very dangerous thing to uphold decrees at vari-

ance with judgments, and to hold that a Judge, when he finds that the
decree varies from his judgment, is not able to set the decree right. It

is a power which all Courts possess to amend their records when there is

anything to amend by. In this case the decree ought to be amended to

[246] make it agree with the judgment which was recorded." There are

also cases in this Court in which we have held that, when the decree is

doubtful or ambiguous, or expressed in terms so general as to make it

difficult to understand what was meant, the decree may be read with the

plaint and with the record ; and I myself have so ruled in two cases,

Pan Kcer v. Bhagwant Koer (2) ; Lachman Singh v. Mohan (3). And
although the formal decree in the present case is less ambiguous than

sometimes happens, I am not indisposed to apply such a solution to the

difficulty. It will be observed that, although the decree in terms is for

the "full amount claimed," that is not stated in any exclusive sense, that

is to say, the claim being regarded chiefly in a money point of view is

fully allowed, and it is not said that the plaintiff is to recover that full

amount against the defendants personally, and not by means of the

security, on the basis of which they brought their suit. Nor is there

anything in the record to show that such was the real inten-

tion. There is in fact nothing so limiting the plaintiff's claim, saving
and except the wording of the decree itself and the uncertainty
occasioned by the careless manner in which so serious a matter as &
right of hypothecation is made a mere endorsement without signature.

(1) 2 Wym. 100, (2) (1874) N.W.P. H.C.B, 19, (3) 2 A. 497.
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These views also derive force from the fact that this very decree was made
the subject of an appeal to this Court Eegular Appeal No. 90 of 1877
before a Bench of which my honorable colleague in the present case was
one of the Judges, Mr. Justice Turner being the other, and in which
appeal, although the sum was reduced from Es. 10,614-11-0 to

Es. 9,928-9-6, and no question respecting its validity appears to have
been raised, this decree appears to have been treated as a decree giving

recovery on the lien created by the hypothecation. This circumstance
not only throws light on what was really intended by the issues in this

case, but also demonstrates the confusion in which we would land the

parties and their pleas by coming to a different conclusion in the present
suit. That is if possible to be avoided, but it can, in my opinion, only
be avoided by reading the decree in connection with the plaint and

proceedings, and not by any argument derived from the position of the

Judge's signature.

[247] There is one other consideration which I would wish to mention
in favor of reading this decree in the light of the plaint and judgment.
The decree as formally drawn up distinctly separates, by the formal

heading of the word
"
ordered," the final decretal order from the rest of the

foregoing decretal statement. This form, where the decree is in general
terms or in the least ambiguous, is apt to mislead, and in fact has given
rise to all the discussion we have had on. this subject. On the other

hand, I observe that the same decretal order is made part and parcel of

the Judge's judgment of which it is simply the conclusion, its only separa-
tion from what goes before being the accidental circumstance of its being
made the subject of a new (and concluding) sentence. The conclusion I

come to is that the intention of the Court and the parties really was to

give recovery to the plaintiff on the hypothecation in his bond, and that

we should not allow such intention to be defeated by any awkward or
inartificial methods or forms which may unhappily be in use in the
district of Ghazipur, but that we may regard the decree in the light and to

the effect I have explained.

For all these reasons the decree of the 18th April, 1877, may, in my
judgment, be executed against the hypothecated property.

1880
AUG. 93.

3 A. 247 (F.B.).

FULL BENCH.
Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr, Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

EAMHIT EAI (Judgment-debtor) v. SATGUE EAI AND OTHERS
(Decree-holders).* [1st September, 1880.]

Execution oj dercee Acknowledgment in loritingAct XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 19,

An application for the execution of a decree is an application in respect of a
"
right

" that is to say. the "
right

"
of the decree-holder to execution, within the

meaning of s. 19 of Act XV of 1877. An application in writing by a judgment-
debtor for the postponement of a sale in the execution cf the decree and the

issue of fresh notifications of sale is "an acknowledgment of liability," within the

meaning of the same section, in respect of such
"
right." Such an acknowledg-

ment, [248] when the application is signed by the pleader expressly authorized

* Seoond Appeal No. 75 of 1879, from an order of H. D. Willock, Esq., Judge of

Azamgarh, dated the 12th July, 1879, reversing an order of Maulvi Kamar-ud-din,
Munaif of Azamgarh, dated the 10th May, 1879.
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1880 t make it, is
"
signed

"
by an "agent duly authorised in the judgment-debtor's

| behalf," within the meaning of the same section.

[DUs., 5 M. 171 (173) (F B.) ; F., 7 A. 424 (430j ; 18 A. 384 (387) ; 9 C. 730 (732) ; 8 C.

_, W.N. 470 (471) ; Appl., 12 A. 399 (403) (F.B.) ; Appr., 8 C. 716 (719) ; R., 26

A. 36 (39) -(1903) A. W.N. 179 ; Doubted, 5 A. 201 (206).]

BENCH.
APPLICATION for the execution of the decree of which execution was

3 A 247 sought in this case had been made on the 28th May, 1875. In pursuance

(F B )

^ tna^ application certain immoveable property belonging to the judgment-
debtor was proclaimed for sale on the 20th August, 1875. Oa the 13th

August, 1875, an application was made by a pleader on behalf of the

judgment-debtor for the postponement of this sale. This application, after

stating that application for the execution of the decree had been made, to

recover Rs. 756-3-6, and that the 20,h August, 1875, had been fixed for

the sale of the judgment-debtor's property, proceeded as follows :

"
Petitioner begs to submit that this is his ancestral property, and is the

only means of livelihood for him and his children ; and his children, if it

be sold, will be deprived of their daily bread : petitioner has asked the

decree-holders to allow him time to make soma arrangement for paying
off the debt, and, in consideration of the property being ancestral, they
have agreed to allow time ; and so the pleader for the decree-holders has

signed this application, to show that the decree- holders have agreed to

such grant of time : petitioner therefore prays that one month's grace be

allowed to him, that the sale be fixed for the 20th September, 1875, and
fresh notice of sale may be issued, and that a rubkar may be sent to the

Eevenua Court to postpone the sale fixed for the 20bh August, 1875 : the

Court may be pleased to issue a second notice fixing the sale for the 20fch

September, 1875." The pleader making this application on the judgment-
debtor's behalf did so under a vakalatnama specially authorizing him to

make it. On th.e 20th August, 1875, a second application was made on
the judgment-debtor's behalf for the postponement of the sale, but it is

not necessary for the purposes of this report to state the contents of such

application. On the 29fch July, 1878, the next, or the present, application

for the execution of the decree was made. The judgment-debtor

objected to this application on the ground that it was barred by limitation.

The decree-holders contended, with reference to s. 19 of Act XV of

1877, that limitation should be computed, not from the date of the

previous application for execution, but from the dates of the judg- [249]
ment-debtor's applications of the 13th and 20th August, 1875, as those

applications contained acknowledgments within the meaning cf that

section which created a new period of limitation to be computed from

those dates ; and that, so computing limitation, the present application for

execution was within time. The Court executing the decree disallowed

this contention, holding that the provisions of s. 19 of Act XV of 1877

were nob applicable in the case of an application for the execution of

a decree, and that the application for the execution of the decree was
barred by limitation. On appeal by the decree- holders the lower appellate

Court held that the provisions of s. 19 of Act XV of 1877 were applicable,

and the application for execution was within time. The judgment-debtor
appealed to the High Court, impugning the decision of the lower appellate

Court. The Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing

(PEARSON, J. and O-DFIELD, J.,) referred the following questions to the

Full Bench for disposal, viz., (i) wheiber the provisions of s. 19 of

Act XV of 1877 apply to an application for execution of decree ; (ii) whe-

ther thejudgment-debtor's applications of the 13bh and 20bh August, 1875,
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amount to acknowledgments of liability in respect of a right ; and (iii) 1880
whether the signature of the pleader on the applications is that of an SEP. 1.

agent duly authorized on the judgment-debtor's behalf.
"

Muoshi Hanuman Prasad and Mir Akbar Husain, for the appellant. FULL
Mr. Niblett and Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhn, for the respond- r>

ents.
[*

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

3 A. 247

JUDGMENTS. (P.B.).

STUART, G. J. I am clearly of opinion that the three questions put
to us by the order of reference must all be answered in the affirmative.

It is beyond all doubt that s. 19, Act XV of 1877, applies to an application
for execution of decree, and such application was, in the present case,

validly and effectually made by the judgment-debtor's vakil by his petition
dated the 13th August, 1875, his vakalat-nama having been given for the

express purpose of such an application. Such application was therefore

an acknowledgment within the meaning of s, 19, Act XV of 1877, and it

was an acknowledgment in respect of aright.

[250] Two Calcutta decisions were cited at the hearing, one by
Markby and Prinsep, JJ., in Rally Prosonno Hazra v. Heera Lai (1) ; and
the other by Morris and Prinsep, JJ., in Mangol Prashad Dichit v. Shama
Kanta Lahory Chowdhry (2). These were however made under the former
limitation law, and they have no application to a case like the present,
even if we concurred in the law they lay down, which I am not prepared
to say I do.

OLDFIELD, J. S. 19 of the Limitation Act appears to me to apply
to an application for execution of a decree. The applications referred to

in the section can be no other than those mentioned in the second schedule

of the Act, when they are applications in respect of any property or right,

and an application to execute a decree is an application in respect of a

right. My answer to the other questions is in the affirmative.

STRAIGHT, J. In reply to the first question I would say that, in my
opinion, the provisions of s. 19, Act XV of 1877, do apply to an applica-
tion for execution of decree. The words are "suit" or "application,"
and they have reference to the schedules in the third division of which, in

art. 179, is to be found application for execution of a decree, and such

application may, I think, properly be held to be in respect of the
"
right"

of the decree-holder to execute his decree. It must also be observed
that the words are

"
application in respect of any right," and I see no

reason to limit them in the manner suggested by the pleader for the

appellant. The petition of the judgment-debtor of the 13th August, 1875,
is I consider a sufficient acknowledgment of his liability in respect of the

right of the decree-bolder to immediate execution of his decree, and would
afford a fresh starting point from which limitation would run. The vakalat-

nama was soecially given to the pleader by the judgment-debtor for the

purpose of filing the petition of the 13tsh of August, and he was therefore

an agent duly authorized on the judgment-debtor's behalf.

PEARSON, J. I concur in the views expressed by my colleague
Mr. Justice Straight on the questions referred to us.

Appeal dismissed.

(1) 2 C. 468. (2) 4 C, 708.
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[251] CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

CRIMINAL Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

JURISDIC-

TION. EMPRESS OP INDIA v. TIKA SINGH. [1st September, 1880.]

Discharge Revival of prosecution Place of inquiry or trial Enticing away married

8 A. 251. woman.

A person was prosecuted before a Criminal Court in the Punjab for enticing

away a married woman, with a criminal intent, an offence punishable under
a. 498 of the Indian Penal Code. Such prosecution was legally instituted in

each Court and such offence was properly triable by it. Such Court discharged
such person under the provisions of s. 215 of Act X of 1872. Subsequently it

appeared that such person was detaining such woman at a place in the North-
Western Provinces, and he was prosecuted before a Criminal Court of the district

in which such place was situated for the same offence as he had been prosecuted
for before the Criminal Court in the Punjab, viz., enticing away such married

woman, and was convicted of that offence. Held that, although his previous

discharge did not bar the revival of a prosecution for the same offence, such

prosecution could only be revived in the Panjab Court, and he could not be

convicted under the latter part of s. 493 of the Indian Penal Code for detaining
an enticed woman until the enticing had been proved, and such conviction had
been properly set aside by the Court of Session.

TlKA SINGH was charged before the Extra Assistant Commissioner of

Jalandhar, in the Panjab, under s. 498 of the Indian Penal Code, with

having, on or about the 3rd February, 1880, enticed away one Jas Kuar,
the wife of one Ganga Singh, with a criminal intent. Such offence was
alleged to have been committed by him at Bindraband in the Jalandhar

district. Jas Kuar was not produced as a witness in the case, as she

could not be found. The Extra Assistant Commissioner, being of opinion
that the charge was not proved, directed that Tika Singh

"
should be

released immediately from the security and liability taken from and

imposed on him." Subsequently Jas Kuar was discovered in the Bijnor

district, in the North-Western Provinces, in which district Tika Singh
resided. On the complaint of her husband, Tika Singh was tried

before the Assistant Magistrate of Bijnor, under s. 498 of the Indian Penal

Code, on the same charge as was made against him before the

Extra Assistant Commissioner of Jalandhar, viz.,
"

that he on or about
the 3rd February, 1880, did entice away Jas Kuar, the wife of Ganga
Singh," and was convicted by the Assistant Magistrate of Bijnor on that

charge. On appeal by Tika Singh, the Sessions Judge of Bijnor, Budaun
Division (Mr. C. Daniell), on the 17th April, 1880, set aside his conviction,

and directed his release. The [252] Sessions Judge's grounds for setting

aside the conviction will appear from the following extract from the

letter of the Magistrate of the Bijnor district, Mr. C. W. Mellor, referring

the case directly (the Sessions Judge having refused to refer it at his

instance) to the High Court for orders under s. 297 of Act X of 1872 :

"
The case for the prosecution was as follows : The complainant charged

Tika Singh with abducting his wife : he had originally instituted the

charge in a Court in the Panjab, but this had fallen through as the woman
could not be found : complainant then petitioned the Bijnor Magistrates :

it was notorious that the woman was kept in hiding in or about Nagina
in this district, and after a while she was arrested as an absconding
witness, and the accused convicted : the Sessions Judge discharged the

accused on appeal on the ground that (supposing accused had not been
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acquitted of the offence by the Panjab Court under a. 220, (Code of 1880
Criminal Procedure), the prosecution, though it could be revived under SEP. i.

s. 215, Explanation II, of the Code of Criminal Procedure, could only be

so revived in the Court in the Panjab in which it was originally instituted, CRIMINA
and that therefore the Bijnor Magistrate acted without jurisdiction :

the Judge says that there is nothing in e. 67, Code of Criminal Procedure,
which conflicts with this view, but I can see nothing in s. 67 or in s. 215
which favors the view or prevents the prosecution being revived in Bijnor.

The Judge says the trial could not be held partly in one district and partly 3 * 231.

in another, but the trial in Bijnor was complete in itself; it did not require
to be supplemented by the proceedings in the Panjab Court, which could

not be said to constitute a part of the trial : the Judge also appears to me
to have entirely overlooked the fact that the offence charged was a

continuous one ; that the accused (if guilty) was committing the offence

every day so long as he detained or concealed the woman
; and that

therefore the offence for which he was tried here was in reality committed
after the proceedings in the Panjab Court ; and that therefore any previous

proceedings held in the Panjab Court could by no possibility act as a bar

to a charge being made against the accused here : the Judge also remarks
that he does not consider it necessary to delay passing orders

'

until

the prosecution can prove whether the Extra Assistant Commissioner's

order was issued under s. 215 or s. 220, Code of Criminal Procedure ;

"

it appears to [253] me that it was for the accused to prove that he had

already been tried and acquitted, and not for the prosecution to prove the

negative : suppose an accused person were to allege a previous acquittal

without specifying the place and date or producing a copy of the order,

is the prosecution to ransack the record of every Court in India until it

can satisfy the Court that the alleged defence is a false one?" The High
Court having procured the record of the trial of Tika Singh before the

Extra Assistant Commissioner of Jalandhar, the reference was laid before

Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J., for disposal, by whom the following order

was passed :

OEDEB.

PEAESON, J. Having examined the records of the Court of the

Extra Assistant Commissioner of Jalandhar, we come to the conclusion

that he discharged Tika Singh under the provisions of s. 215, Act X of

1872. In the case tried by that officer, no charge was drawn up, and Tika

was not acquitted, but only released. His discharge does not bar the revival

of a prosecution for the same offence, but it can only be revived in the Court

in which it could legally be instituted. That offence was committed in

Philor and was properly triable by the Jalandhar Court. Tika was not

tried in the Court of the Assistant Magistrate of Bijnor for concealing or

detaining a woman who had been enticed away with criminal intent under

the latter part of s. 498, Indian Penal Code, but for the very same offence

of which he had been accused at Jalandhur, viz.,
"
that you, on or about

the 3rd February, 1880, did entice one Jas Kuar, the wife of Ganga Singh,
with criminal intent." It is moreover obvious to remark that he could not

be convicted of detaining an enticad woman until the enticing had been

proved. The orders passed by the Sessions Court appear to us therefore to

be right, With these remarks the record may be returned.
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1880 3 A. 233= 5 Ind. Jar. 339.

OCT. 5, APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

. Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.
APPEL* ^____^^__

LATB EMPRESS OF INDIA v. ABDUL HAKIM. [5th October, 1880.]
CRIMINAL.

Right of private defence Murder,

3 A. 253= Ahead-constable, making an investigation into a case of house-breaking and

B Ind J r theft, searched the tents of certain gipsies for the stolen property, but discovered

nothing. After he bad completed the search, the gipsies gave him a certain sum
539. [254] of money, which he accepted, but at the same time, net deeming it suffici-

ent, he demanded a further sum from them. They refused to give anything more
on the ground that they were poor and had no more to give. Thereupon ha

unlawfully ordered one of them to be bound and taken away. Ou his subordinates

proceeding to execute such order till the gipsies in the camp, men, women, and
children, turned out, some four or five of the men being armed with sticks and

atones, and advanced in a threatening manner towards the place such gipsy was
being bound and the head constable was standing. Before any actual violence

was used by the crowd of advancing gipsies the head-constable fired with a gun
at such crowd when it was about five paces from him, and killed one of the

gipsies and having done so, ran away. Any apprehension that death or grievous
hurt would be the consequence of the acts of such crowd would have ceased bad
he released the gipsy he had unlawfully arrested and withdrawn himself and bis

subordinates, or had he effected his escape. Held that such head-constable had not

a right of private defence against the acts of such gipsies, as those acts did not

reasonably cause the apprehension that death or grievous hurt would be their

consequence, aud such head-constable was guilty of culpable homicide amounting
to murder.

THIS was an appeal by the Local Government from a judgment of

acquittal of the Sessions Judge of Meerut, dated the 8oh April, 1880.

The facts of the case are stated in the judgment of the High Court.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dioarka Nath Banarjt), for

the Local Government.
Mr. Amir-ud-din, for the accused person.
The High Court (PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. This is an appeal on behalf of Government from
an order passed by the Sessions Judge of Meerut on the 8th April last

acquitting the respondent, Abdul Hakim, of charges preferred against him
under ss. 304 and 304-A of tha Penal Code. Tbe circumstances of the

case, as detailed in the record, appear to be as follows : On the night of

the 28th January, 1880, the house of one Harjas, Thakur of Karoli, was
burglariously broken into by some person or persons, and certain property
stolen therefrom. Information of the commission of this offence was in

due course lodged at the Jewar Tbana by a chaukidar of the name of

Mangala ; and tbe respondent Abdul Hakim, chief constable of the station,

was detailed for the duty of making inquiries into tbe matter. About

midday on the 29th of January, accompanied by Gopal constable, Bura
[255] and Mangala chaukidars. and Harjas, he left the Jewar Thana,
and proceeded to a place called Dianatpur, where there was an encamp-
ment of gipsies. Upon his arrival a search was made through the various

tents for tbe stolen property or traces of it, but without success ; and

nothing was discovered in any way to connect the inhabitants of the

camp with the crime of the previous night. It would seem that searches

of a similar kind have been frequently made at the same place upon
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former occasions, and that a most reprehensible practice had sprung up 1880
for the police to accept presents in money from the gipsies, the amount QCT
of which varied more or less according to the rank of the officer

conducting such search: After the respondent and his party bad concluded .

their examination of the tents, a sum of Es. 2-4-0 was handed by one of
APPBL '

the gipsies named Bandbu to the constable Gopal, who in his turn LATK
delivered it over to the respondent Abdul Hakim, who put it in his pocket, CRIMINAI*
and then, saying it was not sufficient, demanded Es. 5. This the gipsies'
refused to give, pleading poverty and their inability to pay such an 3 A. 253 =
amount; and thereupon the respondent ordered the constable Gopal, and 8 Ind. Jar.
the two cbaukidars, Bura and Mangala, to bind Hardeva, one of the 339.

gipsies and brother of Bandhu, and to take him away in custody. This
they were proceeding to do, whereupon all the men, women, and children
in the camp turned out, some four or five of the men being armed with
sticks, and advanced in a threatening manner towards the spot where
Hardeva was being bound, and the respondent was standing. Before any
blow, however, had been struck, or any actual violence received by him or
his companions, the respondent raised a double-barrelled gun that he was
carrying and aimed it at the people, or, as some of the witnesses say,
directly at Bandhu, and fired it, the death of Bandhu being the instantane-
ous result. When he had done this, be immediately turned round and took
to flight, but was pursued by some of the gipsies, and a constable who was
present of the name of Kan Singh, and was captured by them and brought
back to where the body of the deceased man was lying. Meanwhile informa-
tion was conveyed by Gopal to the sub-inspector at the Thana, named
Abdul Kadir, and he ultimately went over to the camp at Dianutpur, and
thereafter a long interval had elapsed, by a bribe of Es. 125, induced the
gipsies to burn the dead body of Bandhu, and surrender the gun by which
[256] his death had been caused. That portion of the case does not
appear to have any material bearing upon the guilt or innocence of the
respondent Abdul Hakim. It has been made the subject of charge against
the sub-inspector Abdul Kadir, with this extraordinary result, that, while
the Sessions Judge has held that, in point of law, no offence was commit-
ted by Abdul Hakim, yet nevertheless that Abdul Kadir, knowing and
having reason to believe that an offence had been committed by Abdul
Hakim, caused evidence of the commission of that offence to dis-

appear, with the intention of screening him from legal punishment. It
is obvious that such a position is wholly untenable, and the Full Bench
ruling of this Court; has already so decided.

We cannot but express our deep regret at, and disapproval of, the very
inadequate and unsatisfactory manner in which the case was disposed of
by the Sessions Court. We do not at all agree with the view of the Judge
that the Magistrate's record was too voluminous. On the contrary, we
think that he might well have imitated the care and diligence with which
the inquiry was concluded in the first Court ; and it is inexplicable why
on the trial before him he omitted to take the evidence of too such
important witnesses as Hardeva and Hatti, the two gipsies, called before
the Magistrate. The notes recorded of what was said by the persons who
were examined in the Sessions Court are sadly curt and incomplete ; and
the inference is irresistible that the Judge altogether misunderstood the
true meaning of the principles of law upon which the right of self-defence
is based, and too hastily adopted a conclusion that neither facts nor law,
nor both combined, for an instant warranted. He seems entirely to have
lost sight of the circumstance that the conduct of the gipsies, which is
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1880 said to have justified the discharge of the gun, was provoked by the illegal
OCT. 5. act of the respondent in ordering the arrest of Hardeva for the purpose

of getting his extortionate demand of Rs. 5 complied with. He had no
APPEL- right whatever to cause Hardeva to be taken into custody, for no

LATE stolen property had been found in the camp, nor was there any

CRIMINAL reasonable suspicion against him, nor had he obstructed the officers
'

in making the search or in discharging their duty. Himself having

3 A. 253= P^voked the action of the gipsies by his illegal and improper procedure,

S Ind. Jur. [257] the respondent stands in no better and no worse position than any

539. private person, and is not entitled to the superior protection which is

thrown around a public servant lawfully acting in the discharge of his

duty. It does not, however, appear to us that any question as to the

right of self-defence strictly speaking arises, for upon the facts it is clear

that any apprehension of death or grievous hurt which the respondent
might have had could have at once bean determined by the release of

Hardeva, the abandonment' of his demand for the Es. 5, and the with-

drawal of himself and his companions from the spot. In standing his

ground for the moment and firing the gun off, he was in no way acting in

the discharge of his duty as a police officer to protect bis person or pre-

vent the rescue of a prisoner, and as a private person there was ample
opportunity for him to escape, and so remove all grounds of fear for life or

limb. But even if we were for a moment to take into consideration the

question as to whether he was or was not in apprehension of death or

grievous hurt, it does not appear to us that, having regard to the fact that

be himself was armed and his companions had batons in their hands, and
that no violence had been used by the gipsies, there was reasonable cause
for him to entertain any such apprehension. It is not sufficient, as was
urged by counsel before us, for the respondent to say he was in fear of

death or grievous hurt, which, by the way, he himself never has asserted;

it is for the tribunal determining his guilt or innocence to find whether,

having reference to all the circumstances in which he was placed, there
"

were adequate grounds to justify him as a reasonable person in having
such an apprehension. We entirely fail to follow the reasoning of the

Sessions Judge that the not attempting to fire the second barrel is an
indication of the absence of malice on the part of the respondent. It is

pretty evident that, having seen the fatal consequences of his first shot,

his immediate thought was to take to flight and save himself. Looking
at all the facts, as disclosed in the records of the Magistrate and Sessions

Court, we are of opinion that the acquittal of Abdul Hakim was a grave

miscarriage of justice, and that this appeal by Government must prevail.

The act of the respondent is entitled to no such justification, excuse, or

protection, as can remove it from the category of culpable homicide

amounting to murder. To fire a gun at the distance of five paces [258]
at a number of persons, holding it in such a way that one of them is

mortally wounded in the heart, is to do a thing so imminently dangerous
that the person doing it must have known that he would probably cause

death, or such bodily injury as would be likely to cause death. According
to the respondent's statement the shooting of Bandhu was accidental, and
he had simply intended to fire off the gun over the heads of the gipsies

for the purpose of frightening them, but his hand trembled, and the shots

miscarried. This defence, however, is altogether disbelieved by the

Sessions Judge, and so far, we may say, we entirely concur with him. In
reference to this point, however, it may be observed that the ground upon
which the Sessions Judge passed his order of acquittal was never taken by
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the accused himself, either in the Magistrate's Court or in the Court of 1880

Session. ; OCT. 5.

The case is one of very grave public importance, and while we are

fully sensible of the necessity for affording the fullest protection to police APPEL-
officers in the discharge of their duty, ifc is equally incumbent upon us to LATE
take care that the public are protected from extortion and violence at CRIMINAL
their hands. Money presents to the police of the kind mentioned in this

case are only made under threats and compulsion and are grossly irregular 3 .A 253 =
and improper. Their unavoidable accompaniments are violence and

g j nd jnp
coercion, and their inevitable consequences most injurious to the interests

53g
of justice. The conduct c

of the respondent Abdul Hakim was altogether

gross and indefensible. We convict him of murder and direct that he be

transported for the term of his natural life.

Appeal alloioed.

3 A. 258 = 5 Ind, Jar. 542.

APPELLATE CKIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. JAGAN NATH. [27th October, 1880.]

Irregular commitment Place of inquiry and trial Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure

Code), as. 33, 63.

Section 33 of Act X of 1872 contemplates the contingency D a case which has
been inquired into at the proper place, as indicated by s. 63 of that, Act, being
committed to the proper Court of Session by a particular Magistrate not duly
empowered by law to make such commitment ; and not of a case which has been,

enquired into in a district in which it was not committed, being committed to

the [259] proper Court of Session as indicated by that section, by a particular

Magistrate duly empowered by law to make such a commitment. Consequently,
where a Magistrate inquires into and commits for trial an offence which has not
been committed in his district, and the Court of Session for that district accepts
such commitment because the prisoner has not been prejudiced thereby, and
tries him for such offence, the proceedings in such oases are illegal ab initio.

[R., 10 B. 274 (285) ; Disappr., 17 A. 36 (37).]

JAGAN NATH was committed for trial before the Sessions Judge
of Banda by a Magistrate of the Ilamirpur district, upon the charge of

kidnapping a female minor, an offence punishable under s. 363 of the

Indian Penal Code. The offence with which the accused person was
charged took place and was completed, according to a statement by the

Sessions Judge contained in his judgment, in the Fatehpur district. The
Sessions Judge, Mr. G. E. Knox, made the following observations in his

judgment, with reference to this fact :

"
It is a pity that this case was

ever committed to this Court ; the real offence, the offence upon which
the prisoner stands charged by the lower Court, took place and was
completed in the Fatehpur district ; the prisoner, however, is not

prejudiced by the commitment ; and I have therefore no choice but to

accept the commitment : I would, however, draw the committing officer's

attention to the extreme carelessness with which the charge sheet is drawn
up, and request that further care be observed in future : kidnapping is not

a continuing offence ; it is complete as soon as
'

the link between the

person kidnapped and the possession of the lawful guardian is severed ;

in this case, that is said to have happened in the Fatehpur district,

certainly not at Sisolar in this district.
"
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APPEL-

LATE

CRIMINAL.

3 A. 258=

3 Ind Jar.

542.

The Sessions Judge having oonvicted Jagan Nath of the offence

charged against him, he appealed to the High Court from such conviction.

Mr. Niblett for the appellant.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

PEARSON, J, The offence which is the subject of the present trial

took place and was completed in the Fatehpur district. It should

therefore have been inquired into by a Magistrate of that [260] district

and committed for trial to the Court of Sessions to which commitments
from that district are made. The Sessions Judge of Banda, in accepting
the commitment of the case made to him by a Magistrate of Hamirpur
for the reason that the prisoner was not prejudiced thereby, has apparently
relied on the provisions of s. 33 of the Procedure Code, which appear to

me to be inapplicable under the circumstances. That section contem-

plates the contingency of a case which has been inquired into at the proper

place, as indicated by s. 63, being committed to the proper Court of Session

by a particular Magistrate not duly empowered by law to make such a

commitment. In the present instance none of the Hamirpur Magistrates
had jurisdiction to inquire into the offence. The proceedings in the case

were illegal ab initio and are accordingly quashed. The prisoner must be

released and made over to the Fatehpur authorities to be dealt with by
them according to law.

Conviction quashed.

3 A. 260 (F.B.).

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

BANSIDHAR (Defendant) v. Bu ALI KHAN (Plaintiff)*

[17th June, 1880.]

Promissory Note Act XVIII of 1869, s. 3, (5), (25) and sch. ii, No. 11 Bond-
Agreement Interest Penalty.

The defendant, having borrowed fifty rupees from the plaintiff, gave him on
the 9th November 1878 an instrument which was in effect as follows: "JQ
(defendant) writes this

"
ruJcha " in favour of A (plaintiff) for Rs. 50, cash received,

to be repaid on the 13th November, 1878 : in the event of default, he shall pay
interest at one rupee per diem." Held (STUART, G.J., dissenting) that such
instrument was a "

promissory note," within the meaning of the Stamp Act of

1869, and not a
" bond " or "an agreement not otherwise provided for," within

the meaning of that Act.

Held also that, looking to the whole instrument, it was equitable to hold that
the term "

interest
" was not intended to mean interest in the strict sense of that

term, but a penalty, and the amount of interest should be so treated, and a
reasonable amount only be allowed. The observations of PONTIFEX, J,, in Bichook
Nath Panday v. Ram Lochun Singh (1) concurred in.

[H. F.. 15 A. 982 (255) (F.B.) ; 25 M. 343 (350) = 11 M.L.J. 421; 3 A. 440 (442);
P., 4 A. 8 (9) ; Appl., 4 Bom. L.R. 912 (913) ; Appr., 12 M. 161 (164) ; R , 31 0.
233 (235) ; 36 M. 229 = 18 Ind. Gas. 417 = 24 M.L.J. 135= 13 M.L.T. 20; 10
C.W.N. 1020 (1022) ; 110 P.E. 1908 ; 27 Ind. Cas. 815 (817); Cons., 9 G. 689
(694) ; D., 29 C. 823 (827).)

* Reference under s. 617 of Act X of 1877, by R. G. Currie, Esq., Judge of Aligarh.

(1) 11 B.L.B. 135.
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[261] THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. K. G. Currie,
District Judge of Aligarh, under a. 617 of Act; X of 1877. The facts'

which gave rise to this reference were as follows : The defendant, having
borrowed Rs. 50 from the plaintiff, on the 9bh November 1878, executed
the following instrument in favour of the latter person :

"
Bansidhar,

son of Baldeo Das of Hathras, writes, this
'

rukka '

in favour of Bu AH
Khan for Rs. 50, cash received, to be repaid on (the 13th November 1878),
without objection or excuse, in the event of default he shall pay interest at
one rupee per diem without objection or excuse, and receive back the
'

rukka
'

on discharge." The instrument was stamped with a one-anna
receipt stamp. The plaintiff sued the defendant upon this instrument in the
Court of the Munsif of Aligarh, describing it as a

"
promissory note

"
and

claiming Rs. 300, that is to say, Rs. 50, the principal of the debt, andRs. 250,
interest at the rate of one rupee per diem from the date of default to the
date of suit. The Munsif held that the instrument, so far as regards the
principal of the debt, was a promissory note, and as such duly stamped
with a one-anna receipt ; but, so far as regards the interest claimed, that
it was an agreement, and being as such insufficiently stamped was not
admissible in evidence of the claim for interest. The Munsif accordingly
gave the plaintiff a decree for Rs. 50, together with interest on that
amount from the date of default to the date of suit at one per cent, per
mensem, and dismissed the suit as regards the interest claimed. On
appeal by the defendant the District Judge referred the following question
to the High Court, under s. 617 of Act X of 1877 :

"
The questions are

under Act XVIII of 1869 which applies: (i) Is this a promissory note,
and properly stamped with a one-anna receipt stamp, or is it an agree-
ment, sch. ii, No. 11 ? (ii) Can it be divided and held to be a promissory
note as regards the principal, and admissible in evidence for the principal,
but inadmissible for the interest ? (iii) If it is not a promissory note, but is

inadequately stamped, can the appellate Court accept payment of the
deficiency, &c., under s. 20, Act XVIII of 1869 ? (iv) Supposing the docu-
ment to be adequately stamped and admissible in evidence, is it obligatory
on the Court to allow this [262] exorbitant rate of interest, or is this a
penal rate or penalty which should not be allowed ? (v) Can the appellate
Court entertain the plea against the admission of this document by the
Munsif as adequately stamped ? The suit was instituted on the 25th July
1879, and the new Stamp Act (I of 1879) came into force on the 1st April
1879, and s. 20 is referred to." The reference was laid before Pearson, J.,
and Oldfield, J., who directed that it should be dealt with by the Full
Bench. The reference was accordingly laid before the Full Bench.

Babu Oprokash Ghandar Mukarji, for the defendant.
Th-e Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the plaintiff.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

t

JUDGMENTS.
STUART, C. J. The

"
rukka "

or contract which forms the subject
of this reference is in the following terms :

"
Bansidhar, son of Baldeo

Das of Hathras, writes this rukka to Bu All Khan for Rs. 50, cash recei-

ved, to be repaid on Miti Magsar Badi 3rd (about four days after date)
without objection or excuse : in event of non-payment according to promise
he will pay interest at one rupee per diem without objection or excuse,
and receive back the

'

rukka
'

on discharge, dated Miti Kartik Sudi 15th,
1935, corresponding with 9th November, 1878.

" And the first question
is what is the legal character of such a document ? Is it a

"
promissory
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note
"

within the strict meaning of that term, or is it an agreement or

other obligation ? Taken as a whole, 1 am clear that it is not a promissory
note either within the meaning of that expression in s. 3, Act XVIII
of 1869, or as it is known to European lawyers, for the condition as to

interest deprives it of that character of certainty as to amount which is

essential to the legal efficacy of a bill of exchange or promissory note ;

in other words, that the condition as to interest prevents us from regarding
it as an engagement

"
absolutely to pay a specific sum of money," within

the meaning of the definition of promissory note given in s. 3 of the Stamp
Act of 1869. It appears to me that the document is of a two-fold charac-

ter. It is a promissory note so far as the engagement to pay Es. 50

[263] four days after date is concerned, and as such may be detached from
the undertaking to pay the interest at one rupee per diem. That under-

taking I regard as in the nature of a collateral obligation. Such a collateral

obligation might have been made in the form of a separate instrument, or

it might be, as in the present case, incorporated with or added on the

promissory note. In either case it is in its nature, in my opinion, quite
distinct from the latter, and it is to be regarded and dealt with solely on
its own legal merits as a mere penalty or otherwise. That such is the true

view of this rukka appears to me to be clear from a strict view of its precise

terms, according to which the promise to pay
"
the specified sum" ended

with the first sentence. The document then goes on to provide that,
"
in

event of non-payment according to promise, he (the promisor) will pay
interest at one rupee per diem, and receive back the rukka on discharge,"

not, be it observed, this rukka, but" the rukka,
"
showing, as I think may

fairly be held, that a distinction was intended by the parties between the

document so far as it was a promissory note for Ks. 50, and the engagement
to pay extortionate interest of one rupee per diem, that is, at the rate of

Rs. 730 per cent, per annum. The document therefore is not at all of the

same nature occasionally and somewhat rarely found noticed in English
law books, whereby the maker, in addition to the principal sura, engages
to pay interest from the date of the bill or note, or, which is the same thing
in legal effect, engages in the body of the instrument, and as part of the

promise, to pay interest at a particular rate, in which case it has been held

by the English Courts that such a contract is good, the interest being

payable from the date of the note. In the present case, however, we have
a very different document, for the undertaking to pay interest at one rupee

per diem is not only not essential to the primary obligation to pay the Rs. 50
four days after date, but is a condition of a highly penal character, and

legally objectionable therefore not only on that ground, but being a penalty
and therefore reducible in equity, it must have the effect, if viewed as a

necessary part of the whole rukka, of destroying its character as a promis-

sory note, inasmuch as there cannot, under such circumstances, be shown
to be on the [264] face of the instrument a debt which is a certain and

specified sum, the sum recoverable taken in connection with the interest

as a penalty being essentially uncertain and incapable of being specified

before decree.

That the interest stipulated for was a penalty, and one of a very

outrageous kind, being at the rate of, as I have said, Rs. 730 per cent,

per annum, cannot for a moment be doubted. A ruling by Mr. Justice

Pontifex of the Calcutta High Court, in a case before him Bichook Nath
Panday v. Bam Lochun Singh (1) was referred to at the hearing in

(1) 11 B, L, B. 135,
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support of this view, and I entirely concur in all that that learned Judge
says on the subject, and I have had occasion frequently in this Court to

refer to that excellent judgment as expressing a just and accurate view of

the law. But we scarcely needed such an exposition in the present case,
where the condition as to interest, by its very enormity, writes itself

down not only as a penalty, but as a penalty of the most impudent and
shameless character.

I have only to add that, as a penalty, the interest can only be
recovered to an amount which will cover a reasonable rate, and also costs,
and nothing more.

STRAIGHT, J. (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J., concurring). This
is a reference by the Officiating Judge of Aligarh under s. 617 of the
Civil Procedure Code, which has been remitted to the Fall Bench by
Pearson and Oldfield, JJ.

With regard to the first question put to us, it appears to us that
the real and substantive character of the instrument is that of a pro-

missory note, or, in other words, that it is an absolute promise in writing
to pay a specified sum on a given date. The stipulation as to interest does

not, in our opinion, alter the direct object of the document, the under-

taking to pay the principal amount on a particular day, which naturally
falls witbin the definition of a specially designated form of contracts known
as Promissory Notes and described in s. 3 of the Stamp Act of 1869 ;

and we see no satisfactory reason for straining construction of its

terms so as to throw it into the category of
"
Bond

"
or

"
Agreement not

[265] otherwise provided for
"
by that statute. Every promissory note

is an agreement, which in the present case is a promise to pay a certain
sum on a certain date with interest from maturity at the rate of one rupee
per diem. Had interest not been mentioned in the note it would have
been recoverable, and it seems to us the mention of the amount of interest

can scarcely be held to alter the whole character of the instrument. The
answer to the first question of the Officiating Judge therefore should be that
the document was adequately stamped, as a promissory note, and admis-
sible in evidence for all purposes. Such being our view, it is unnecessary
to reply to questions 2, 3, and 5. The fourth point involves many difficult

considerations, and in expressing an opinion upon it, we do so with some
doubt and hesitation. It is true that s. 2 of Act XXVIII of 1855 provides
that, "in any suit in which interest is recoverable, the amount shall be

adjudged or decreed by the Court at the rate (if any) agreed on by the

parties." But were the terms of that section strictly applied in every
case, it would be impossible to say to what extravagant and extortionate
extent the most usurious claims under the name of

"
interest

"
might not be

carried, In a country like this, where there is so much borrowing by the

ignorant lower classes, who as much require to be protected against
themselves as against the money lenders, a too literal application of the
above provision could only be productive of oppression and injustice of the
most grievous kind. We entirely concur in the observations made by
Pontifex, J., in a valuable judgment in Bichook Nath Panday v. Bam
Lochun Singh (1), that the question as to whether "interest," as expressed
in a document, is to be regarded as interest or a penalty should be decided

according as the intention of the parties can be gathered from the docu-
ment as a whole. In the present case, for example, for each day's default
in payment of the principal sum, which by the way was only borrowed

(1) 11 B. L. R. 135.
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for four days, one rupee interest per diem was to be paid, or at the rate

of Rs. 730 per cent, per annum. Now in one sense this may be said to

be the
"
rate of interest agreed upon between the parties," if the word

interest, being mentioned in the contract, is to be arbitrarily accepted in

its strict sense. Bub we [266] doubb if any Court of Equity would allow

itself to be made the medium to enforce terms so monstrous. On the

contrary it seems to us that, were the decision of the case referred

before this Court, our plain duty would be to hold that, looking at the entire

instrument, the parties intended, when they spoke of interest, a penalty

for each day's default in payment of the principal sum ; for it must be

admitted that one rupee per diem for failure to repay Rs. 50 is, as interest,

an extortionate amount, for which noa dequate consideration is shown,
and which uo man would contract absolutely to pay.

Holding this view, and as an answer to the fourth question, we think

that the amount of interest mentioned in the promissory note is in the

nature of a penalty, and may be so treated by the Officiating Judge in

disposing of the plaintiff's claim.

3 A. 266 (PC.) =4 Ind. Jur. 538= 4 Sar. P.C.J. 185 = 3 Suth. P.C.J. 804.

PRIVY COUNCIL.

PRESENT :

Sir J. W. Colvile, Sir B. Peacock, Sir M. E. Smith, and Sir B. P. Collier.

[On appeal from the High Court for the North- Western Provinces

at Allahabad.]

KAMAR-UN-NisSA BiBi (Plaintiff) i. HussATNl BiBi (Defendant}.

[30th June and 1st July, 1880.]

Gift Possession Dower.

On an issue whether an oral gift of an estate, consisting of certain taluquas
and mauzas, bad been made by a Muhamm vcUn proprietor in favour of bis wife,

the gift having been stated to have been made in consideration of a dower of a

certain amount, which remained unpaid, it was not necessary to affirm in the

decision that that amount of dower had been agreed upon prior to the marriage.
1 It is not necessary to constitute dower, by Muhammad^n law, that the dower

should be agreed upon before marriage ; it may be fixed afterwards.

The possession of the estate, which was the subject of gift, having been changed
in conformity with the gift, that change of possession would have been sufficient

to support it, even without consideration.

held, on the evidence, that the gift was effectively made.

[R., 150.W.N. 328= 8 Ind. Cas. 38 (39).]

APPEAL from a decree of the High Court of the North-Western
Provinces (2nd March, ]877), reversing a decree of the Subordinate Judge
of Jaunpur (25th February 1876).

The question on this appeal was whether or not an oral gift had
been made by the appellant's uncle, Mehdi AH, in favour of the

[267] respondent, Hussaini Bibi, his wife. The gift comprehended the

whole of the revenue-paying lands of Mehdi Ali in Jaunpur and Azamgarh,
and the principal questions which arose below were : Was Mebdi Ali of

mental capacity to make a valid gift at the alleged date, viz., the 1st May
1870 ? If so, did he make it understanding what he was doing and

intending to transfer his estate to the respondent? Was possession
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transferred by Mehdi Ali to the respondent? Was there any such considera- 1880
tion as was alleged, viz., the satisfaction of a due dower of Rs. 51,000. JULY l.

The Court of first instance held that Mehdi Ali, though of very weak
intellect, was not proved to be incompetent at that time to make a valid PRIVY
disposition of his estate ; and in this view the High Court on appeal COUNCIL
substantially concurred. As to the second of the above questions, the

opinion of the Subordinate Judge was one that involved his finding against 3 4. 255
the gift; viz., that Mehdi Ali had no knowledge of it, and that all the (P.c.)=i
circumstances, connected with the allegation of it, threw suspicion on its ia^ t j nr . 333
authenticity. As to the third question, the Subordinate Judge held that =4 Bar.
no transfer, or change of possession, in Mehdi Ali's lifetime, was proved, p g j igS=
As to the fourth question, he held that no dower was shown to be then due. 3 gnt j,

The High Court, differing from the first Court on the second and p.c J. 804.

third questions, was of opinion that Mehdi Ali made the oral gift, under-

standing what he was doing, and that he then transferred the possession
to the respondent. As to the fourth question, relating to dower, the High
Court held that they were not called upon to decide it, but that there was
some confirmation of

"
the plaintiff's allegation as to Rs. 51,000 being the

real amount."
On this appeal.

Mr. B. V. Doyne appeared for the appellant.

Mr. J. F. Leith, Q. C., and Mr. C. W. Arathoon, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The facts are stated in their Lordships' judgment which was deliver-

ed by
SIR MONTAGUE SMITH. The suit out of which this appeal arises

was brought by Kamar-un-nissa Bibi, one of the heirs, and a [268] niece

of Mehdi Ali, who died on the 24th of April 1873, to recover a landed
estate described in the plaint as the half of certain talooks and mauzas
in the districts of Jaunpur and Azamgarh, against the widow of Mehdi
Ali, who claims to hold the estate under a gift made to her by her
husband in his lifetime. Mehdi Ali died childless. The state of the family,
so far as it is material, is this : The father of Mehdi Ali was Shere Ali,

who died on the 20th of December 1830, leaving two sons and a daughter,
the sons being Ali Naqui and Mehdi Ali, and the daughter Amani Bibi.

It appears that the daughter of Shere Ali, Amani Bibi, had three children
all daughters. Two of the daughters were living at the time of tha

commencement of the suit ; the other was dead, leaving a son, Muham-
mad Hassan. The Court thought it right that those three persons should
be made defendants in the suit, Kamar-un-nissa remaining the sole plain-
tiff. The addition of these defendants, however, did not change the main
issue, which is, whether Mehdi Ali made a gift of the estate in question,
or of his share of those estates, to his wife. On the part of the plaintiff,

the fact of the gift is denied. It was alleged to be made orally, and tbe

plaintiff asserts that no such gift was ever made. But the plaintiff further

contends that, if it were made, Mebdi Ali was in a state of mind in which
he could not comprehend the full effect of the act he was doing, and that,
in fact, ha was imposed upon by his wife, and by her brother, Ghulam
Abbas, who, it appears, had for some time managed the estate.

Before going to the evidence relating to tbe gift itself, it may be
convenient to refer to what appears upon the record as to the state of

Mehdi Ali's mind. Undoubtedly, it appears that at one time, if not a
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1880 lunatic, he was treated by his family as being one, and that he was con-

JULY l. fined in a lunatic asylum at Benares, his mother, Chand Bibi, being
appointed guardian. That state of things continued during the lifetime

PRIVY f Ali Naqui, his brother, who managed the whole estate until his death.

p Upon the death of Ali Naqui it appears that the Government took charge ot

the property. It does not appear that there was any regular attachment,
but it was taken into the charge of an officer of the Government. Mehdi

IP
[269] Ali complained of his being kept out of possession of his share of

I d 'j Ma'*16 Pr Perfcy- I fc may be as well here to state that Shore Ali bad in his

|

r
lifetime made a gift of his property to his two sons, Naqui and Mehdi, in

I" fJ- equal shares. On finding the Government in charge, Mehdi Ali petitioned

^
'

~
the Government, and prayed that he might be allowed to go and live

p r 1 fin
UP D n *8 estate ; and thereupon an investigation was made by Mr. Best,
the Judge of the district. The following is his report of an interview he
had with Mehdi Ali :

"
To-day Syed Mehdi Ali, and Jai Mangal Lai, his

karinda, having appeared, caused their respective statements to be taken
down. It does not appear prima facie from the manner of Syud Mehdi
Ali's conversation that he is unable to do his work, though bis intellect,

owing to his retirement, may not be mature and keen, like the intellect of

those who are continually engaged in transacting wordly business." That

being his finding, he comes to this conclusion :

"
As it is necessary to

inquire under what law the Revenue Court has thus interfered, it is

ordered that a copy of this proceeding be sent to the Officiating Collector,

with a request that he will inform me of this after inquiring into the matter.

After inspecting the house, he should make such arrangements for the
residence of Mehdi that he may not be subjected to any inconvenience."

It appears that he was permitted to take possession of his property, and
to reside in his own house. Mehdi Ali then applied for a mutation of

names ; to which the present appellant objected, stating that he was of

unsound rnind ; but the Officiating Collector, and the Commissioner upon
appeal to him, ordered the mutation as prayed. The present appellant
then appealed to the Sudder Board of Revenue, who made this order :

"
The Board observe that the report of the Commissioner received lately

shows that each party is at liberty to manage that portion of the estate of

Syud Ali in respect of which his name has been entered in the' proprietary
column. Kamar-un-nissa has no right to manage the estate of Mehdi
Ali, because, under Act XXXV of 1858, no application has been filed to

prove that he was not qualified to manage his estate." The appellant,

upon that, took no further steps : but Muhammad, the great nephew of

Mehdi, and grandson of bis sister, took proceedings under Act XXXV of

1858 to obtain a certificate of his lunacy. Without going into the evidence

[270] that was then given as to the state of his mind, indeed, our

attention has not been called to it by Mr. Doyne, who evidently felt that

any Court which had now to decide upon the question of sanity would be

very much guided by the reports then made, their Lordships will

proceed to consider what it was that was found upon these inquiries.
The first investigation was made by Mr. Currie. After going through

the history of the case, he says: "On the evidence before it, the Court
cannot adjudge Syud Mehdi Ali to be a lunatic and incapable of managing
bis affairs ; and this application is therefore rejected." Muhammad, not

satisfied with Mr. Currie's decision, appealed to the High Court ; and
the High Court directed a further investigation, which was made by
Mr. Edwards, the then Judge of the district. In his judgment, Mr. Edwards-
enters very fully into the evidence, describes an interview with Mehdi*
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Ali, and gives the result on his own mind of the evidence, and of his 1880

interview with Mehdi Ali. The material part of his judgment is this : JULY 1.
"
It is clear from the statements of the witnesses that they had free

access to him, yet the only acts they spoak to are very trivial, and would pRIVY
be taken as idiotcy rather than insanity ; and that he is no idiot is fully ponxpTT
proved by reports of both medical men who had full opportunity of

judging. No one who saw Mehdi Ali could ever declare him to be an

idiot. Agreeing in the suggestion in the proceeding of the High Court, 1
fi

,

directed the attendance of the alleged lunatic at my house for a personal .-.,
&
~
&

interview. The civil surgeon was present. I conversed with Medbi Ali
B

for a considerable time on various subjects, avoiding those on which he
~

18S =
was likely to have been tutored. Neither in appearance, manner, nor ..

conversation did he show any unsoundness of mind. He talked sensibly
u '

and to the purpose on any subjept introduced, and replied to questions in p c

a way which showed he fully understood them. His memory is evidently

good, as he described matters which took place many'years ago, such as

Mr. William Frazer's murder at Delhi, as well as matters of later date.

He is now an old man, of upwards of 60 years of age, I believe ;
and

though he may have no pretensions to be an able or clever man, he

is assuredly not a lunatic, nor is be in any way [271] to be termed

incapable of managing his own affairs." That is a very strong

opinion, not only that Mehdi Ali was at the time of sound mind,

but that, though he was not of strong capacity, he was competent
to manage his affairs and was fairly intelligent upon the subjects on which

he had spoken. It is to be observed that their Lordships' attention has

been called to no evidence which in any way contravenes this report. It

may be that at an earlier period of bis life he was a lunatic, but he bad

apparently recovered at the time of his brother's death, and in the early

part of 1869 he appears to be a man, if not of strong mind, yet competent

to deal with the ordinary affairs of life. The sub-registrar who took his

acknowledgment of the mukhtar-nama, to be hereafter referred to, des-

cribes him as whimsical. It appears that he lived a secluded life ; that be

was a great student of the Koran ;
and that he did not attend to the

practical management of his affairs, but left them very much to be

conducted by his managers, the last of whom appears to have been

Ghulam Abbaa, his wife's brother. On the whole, their Lordships have

come to the conclusion that he was perfectly able to comprehend such a

transaction as a gift of his property to bis wife.

We now approach the transaction in question. It is said that on

the 1st of May 1870, Mehdi, in the presence of seven witnesses, made, in

the most formal way in which a verbal gift could be made, a gift of the

property in question to his wife, who was present at the time. It is said

that the words of gift were repeated three times that is said by some of

the witnesses, though not by all, and the wife in a formal manner

expressed her acceptance of the gift. The words said to have been used are

formal, and probably were purposely formal. It is not alleged that, if

what is said to have passed really took place, the gift was not a valid one",

supposing that there was either consideration for it, or a transfer of posses-

sion. But the fact of the gift was decreed, and it was strongly contended

that, if it had been intended by Mehdi Ali to give what is, no doubt, a

considerable property to his wife, he would have taken the proper and

ordinary precaution of having some document in writing as evidence of the

gift, and that the fact that there was no such instrument was in itself a

strong [272] circumstance against the probability of the gift having been
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1880 made. It was also said that no relatives were present, and that one of

JULY 1. the neighbours in an independent position were called in to witness and
sanction the transaction. However, there were seven persons present,

PRIVY including two mukhtars and some karindas. These persons were, no

COUNCIL, doubt, more or less dependent on the family, but no serious effort was
made to impeach their evidence, except so far as the credibility of it is

3 A. 266 affected by their position. Their Lordships are quite prepared to agree

(P.O.) = 4 with the Subordinate Judge that the Court is bound to watch with the

Ind. Jur. 538 greatest care, perhaps even with suspicion, the case of a verbal gift set up
=4 8ar. after the alleged donor's death ; and if the case had rested upon the oral

P.C J. 183= testimony alono, their lordships probably might not have had this appeal

3 Sutb. before them. It may have been that, in that case, the High Court would

P.C.J 804. n fc nave dissented from the view of the oral evidence which had been
taken by the Subordinate Judge. Bub the case does not rest on this

evidence alone, and it is not a case where an oral gift is set up, after a

man's death which* bad not been beard of in his lifetime. An instrument
was executed by Mehdi Ali, a mukhtar-nama, to carry the gift into effect ;

and publicity was given to the fact of the gift having been made, which
drew forth, from the present appellant and others, opposition in the life-

time of the donor. The gift was made on the 1st May 1870, and about
six weeks afterwards a mukhtar-nama was executed which contains a

reference to the gift, and appoints a mukhtar to effect a mutation
of names. The terms of the mukhtar-nama, and the way in which
the gift is referred to, are worthy of great consideration. The gift is not

cursorily mentioned, but is described so much in detail, that if the

document was read to Mehdi Ali, and if he had intelligence enough to

comprehend it, it is impossible that he should not have known that it was
intended to carry into effect the gift which it alleged that he had made
a short time before. The recital in the instrument is this :

"
Whereas

I have made a final verbal gift of all my estates mentioned above,
which are my own property and possession, without the partnership
of any other person, to Mussummat Hussaini Bibi alias Mehdi Bibi,

my lawful wife, with all the rights appertaining thereto, and subject to

all the liabilities for debts due to the creditors and chargeable on the

[273] said property ; and whereas I have caused the said donee to be

put in proprietary possession of the whole of the said property as my
representative, under the managership of Syud Gbulam Abbas, my
manager and general attorney and brother of the said Mussummat ;

it is

necessary that my (the executant's) name should be expunged from the

Government papers, and that the said Mussummat be entered therein as

proprietor and possessor of the said property. I, accordingly, for the

purpose of filing petitions for the mutation of names in respect of the

above-mentioned properties, hereby appoint Lala Jassoda Nand, a vakil

of the Court and revenue agent, and Mir Sabit Ali, revenue agent, my
mukhtars," in order to obtain the mutation of names. This document is

proved in as satisfactory a manner as one can possibly expect. The writer

of it is examined as a witness. One of the attorneys mentioned in it, who
is also called, is a vakil of the Court, and is treated by the High Court as

a respectable man. He proves that the mukhtar-nama was executed.

The sub-registrar went to the house of Mehdi Ali, and obtained from him
verification of the instrument. His evidence has also been given. The
respondent did not rely upon the formal endorsement of registration on
the document, but examined the sub-registrar, who proved the manner
in which it was taken, and in his evidence states :

"
The document was
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1880
JULY 1.
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read to him by me ; be heard it, and said
'

Yes, I have executed it.' His
conduct at that time did not show that he was not in his senses. I stayed

only so long as was necessary for the purpose of registration. Mehdi Ali

himself signed the registration endorsement ; he did so after having read PRIVT
it." Unless it be held that the sub-registrar is nob entitled to credit, or COUNCIL
that Mehdi Ali was a man incompetent to understand what he heard _
and read, it is impossible not to perceive that this document confirms,

in the strongest way, the evidence of the witnesses who say that the

gift was made.
The gift is stated to have been made in consideration of a dower of

Rs. 51,000, which remained unpaid. It is said that that dower isexorbit-

ant, and there is positive evidence that the dower actually agreed upon
at that time of the marriage was a much less sum ; indeed, of a sum which

appears to be almost [274] nominal, little more than Rs. 100. In the

first place, the Courts do not appear to have given credit to the witnesses

who have stated that the dower was settled at that small sum ; and if the

persons who proved the gift are worthy of credit, they are entitled to

receive credit as to what they prove to have passed with reference to the

consideration, as well as with reference to the gift itself. Their Lordships
cannot come to the conclusion that dower was not mentioned, or that the

sum which the witnesses state was not that which was mentioned. It is

unnecessary to affirm that that amount of dower had been agreed upon
prior to the marriage. It may be that Mehdi Ali, though the dower

might be only nominal at the time of his marriage, may have chosen to

declare this large dower to be the consideration for the gift. He may
have thought that it would give validity to the gift to declare that the

dower was of that amount. It is not necessary by Muhammadan law
that dower should be agreed upon before marriage : it may be fixed

afterwards. Again, the sum itself, although a large one, is not excessive

compared with the property of the donor. That some dower had been

agreed upon is acknowledged ; and the precise amount, as the High Court

says, is not material to sustain the gift, because any amount would be a

sufficient consideration for that purpose. No doubt, if their Lordships
were satisfied that Mehdi Ali had not mentioned that sum of Rs. 51,000,

it would go far to destroy the credit of the witnesses as to the rest of the

transaction. They cannot, however, come to the conclusion that that

sum was not mentioned by Mehdi Ali, whether it was the real amount of

dower which had been previously agreed upon or not. But if the

possession was changed in conformity with the terms of the gift, that

change of possession would be sufficient to support it, even without

consideration.

It appears that the application for mutation of names was opposed

by the present appellant, and that ultimately there was an appeal to the

Board of Revenue. The appellant in that appeal was the present, respond-

ent, the revenue officers having decided against her. The opinion of the

Board of Revenue is this : The point to be decided is Is appellant in

possession or not ? It appears to me that the proofs of her possession are

many and strong [275] she has filed dakhilas for payment of Government

money given in her name as far back as November 1870. She paid income-

tax in 1871 and 1872, for which she holds receipts. She sued a tenant for

ejectment in 1871. and obtained a decree. The Civil Court of Jaunpur, on
the 19th February 1869, found that her husband was of sound mind," and

so on. The Board allowed the appeal. Then the present respondent grant-

ed a zur-i-peshgi lease of part of the property to secure a sum of
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1880 Eg. 2,000, which she did as owner, and being dealt with as owner. Their
JULY l, Lordships have come to the clear conclusion that there was a change of-

possession, which, even without consideration, would be sufficient to

PRIVY support to the gift.

COUNCIL Various proceedings afterwards took place upon the objection of the
'

appellant. The officer, perhaps with reasonable suspicion, declined to

3 A 266
e^ec^ 'ne mutation of names unless Mehdi Ali came before them and

(PC*) = 4
authenticated the mukhtar-nama, and petitions presented in his name

Ind Jar 538 pray
'ng tnafc tlje mutafc 'on might be made While, undoubtedly, an infer -

_ I gar
ence might not unnaturally arise from his non-appearance, either that he

P.C J 183=
^ n k cb ose to come forward to support the gift, or that those who had

3 Sath Pufe ^orwar<^ a false gift prevented his appearing, there are circumstances

P C J 804
whih may explain his absence without making an inference so hostile to

the case of the respondent. It is evident that Mebdi was an infirm man,
and that he suffered from a painful complaint which made any exertion

difficult to him
; and, in addition to his physical ailment, he was a man

of retired and secluded habits, who would be very reluctant to come
before a Court and be examined. On the whole, therefore, their Lord-

ships think that no inference sufficient to overturn the strong case which
has been made on the part of the respondent in favour of the gift arises

from MehHi not having appeared before the officers when summoned on
the duplication referred to. It is further to be observed that there is

nothing improbable in the fact that Mehdi Ali should make a gift of his

property to bis wife in his lifetime. His father had made such a gift to

his two sons, and Naqui, bis brother, bad given his property in his

lifetime to his wife. Moreover, it was natural that Mehrti should prefer
that bis property should go to his wife rather than [276] to the members
of his own family who had taken or sanctioned the proceedings in lunacy

against him.

For these reasons, their Lordships think that the judgment of the

High Court is right ;
and they will therefore humbly advise Her Majesty

to affirm it, and with costs.

Solicitors for the appellant : Messrs. W. and A. Ranken Ford.

Solicitor for the respondent : Mr. T. L. Wilson.

3 A. 276.

CIVIL JUEISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

GAURI SHANKAR (Plaintiff) v. SUEJU (Defendant).
*

[8th November, 1880.]

Registered bond /or the payment of money Suit for compensation for the breach of a
contract in writing registered Act XV of 1577 (Limitation Act), sch. II, Nos. 66,

116.

The defendant, having borrowed money from the plaintiff, gave him a bond
dated the 4th July 1879, for the payment of such money, with interest, within
two years, or on certain contingencies contemplated and defined in such bond.
Such bond did not specify a day for payment. It was duly registered. On the
30th June 1880, the plaintiff sued the defendant, stating in his plaint that he
had lent the defendant such money ; that it was payable on the 4th July 1874 ;

that on that day he bad demanded' payment ; that the cause of action arose on

Eeference No. 7 of 1880, by R. D. Alexander, Esq., Judge of the Small Cause
Court, Allahabad.
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that day, as the defendant did not pay ; and that he claimed such money accord- 1880
ingly. The plaint did not make any mention of such bond. Held that the suit

jjQV 8
was not one which fell within the scope of No. 66 of pch. II of Act XV of 1877,

but one to which No. 116 of that schedule was applicable, and it might proceed
on the plaint without any amendment thereof. OlVIL

[P., 13 A. 200 (205) ; 6 B. 75 (77) ; 11 O.L.R. 361 ; R., 9 A. 158 (163) ; 12 C. 357 (363).] JURISDIC-

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. E. D. Alexander,

Judge of the Small Cause Court at Allahabad, under s. 617 of Act X of

1877. The facts which gave rise to this reference were as follows : On the 3 * 276>

4th July 1872, one Sarju executed a bond for Es. 200 in favour of one Gauri

Shankar and one Mata Prasad, the terms of which were to the following

effect :

"
I, Sarju, son of Gopal Pathak, by caste pragiual, resident of

mohalla Daraganj at Allahabad, having borrowed and brought into

use the sum of Es. 200 of the current coin, half of which sum is Es. 100,

[277] bearing interest at two per cent, per mensem, to be repaid in two

years, from Gauri Shankar and Mata Prasad, goldsmiths, residents of the

said mohalla, hereby agree that I shall repay the principal amount and

interest without objection to the abovenamed goldsmiths within the

agreed time, and the interest on the above sum shall be paid in every

year in the month of Magh : I shall cause the entries of the payments
to be made on the back of this bond ; should I produce any receipt,

or acquittance, or the evidence of witnesses, it shall be considered

false ; if within the time aforesaid any one bring a suit or execute

a decree against me, and bring my property to sale, or if the interest

is not paid in the month above mentioned, under any one or all

of the above circumstances, the abovenamed goldsmiths are entitled,

without the expiry of the period, to realize their money (principal

and interest) from myself and my moveable and immoveable

property by bringing a suit, and I shall raise no objection." This bond

was duly registered. On the 30th June 1880 the obligees of this bond

sued the obligor in the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad, the plaint in

the suit stating as follows :

"
(i) That on the 4th day of July 1872, the

plaintiffs lent to the defendant, at Allahabad, the sum of Es. 200 payable
on the 4th July 1874 ; (ii) that the defendant has not paid the amount

claimed, except Es. 50 paid on account of interest on the 16th November
1874 ; (iii) that on the 4th July 1874, the plaintiffs, at Allahabad,

demanded the payment of the amount now claimed, on which date the

cause of action arose, since the defendant did not pay the amount ;

(iv) the plaintiffs pray judgment for Es. 200 principal, and Es. 189-12-0

interest from the 4th July 1872 up to the 4th July 1874 at two per cent.,

and from the 5th July 1874 up to the 30th June 1880, at one per cent.;

total Es. 389-12-0, after deducting Es. 50 the amount received."

The defendant confessed judgment on the 6th August 1880. The

Judge of the Small Cause Court, suo motu, took up the question of

limitation, and the nature of his proceedings will appear from the follow-

ing extract from his order referring the case to the High Court :

"
The

suit has been brought as for money lent, Form No. I, sch. iv, Act X of

1877. The plaintiff alleged that, under No. 116, [278] sch. ii, Act XV
of 1877 (Indian Limitation Act), the period of limitation for the above suit

was six years, it being virtually a suit for compensation for the breach of

a contract in writing registered, and not three years under No. 66 of the

same, which applies to a suit on a simple bond where a day is specified

for payment. He further asked for leave to amend the plaint as brought

from a suit for money lent to one for compensation for breach of a contract
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ID writing registered, and stated that, as there was no Form in sch. iv

which would meet the latter kind of suit, he bad felb bound to use Form
No. I. Under Act IX of 1871 suits on a promise or contract in writing

registered were under No. 117, sch. ii, given a limitation of six years, but

UD<^er ^- H6, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, the suit must be for compensation
for breach of a contract in writing registered, and the former wider provi-

sions of the law would appear to me to have been restricted by the present
Act For suits on bonds of the kind in suit too a special provision of limita-

tion has been made by No. 66, sch. ii of the present Act ; so though a bond
is a contract which may be registered and of which there may be a

breach, I feel doubtful if, when there is a special provision for limitation for

bonds of this kind, a suit could be brought under No. 116 so as to defeat

the special limitation of No. 66. Again, assuming that a suit can be

brought so as to secure the extended limitation under No. 116, sch. ii, I feel

doubtful whether, this suit having been brought in the form for money
lent, I can allow the plaint to be amended, so that the suit may run for

compensation for breach of contract, without acting contrary to the proviso

of s. 53, Act X of 1877 ; for it would appear to me that, by doing so, I

should allow a suit of one character to be converted into a suit of another,

and, as it appears to me, inconsistent character. I, therefore, under s. 617,

Act X of 1877, refer the following pointsto the Hon'ble the High Court for

decision : (i) To a suit on a registered bond such as the one in suit, do the

provisions of No. 66 or 116, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, apply, as to limita-

tion ? (ii) Assuming that the answer to the above be that No. 116, sch. ii. Act

XV of 1877, will apply, if the suit is properly brought, has this Oourt power
in the present case to allow the plaint to be amended so that that the suil

may run as [279] one for compensation for breach of a contract in writing

registered ? 1 may add that, as to the first point, I feel, though with a gooc
deal of doubt, of opinion that, when there is a special provision for limit'

ation as in No. 66, it should bar the provisions of No. 116 ; and, as to tbt

second, that, if the suit should have been originally brought foi

compensation for breach of contract, and not for money lent, that I have

no power to allow the plaint to be amended now, owing to the provisc

to s. 53, Act X of 1877."

The parties did not appear.

The High Court (PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) made the follow

ing order :

OKDEB.

PEARSON, J. It appears to us that this is not a suit which falli

within the scope of art. 66, sch. ii of the Limitation Act XV of 1877. Nc

day is specified in the bond for payment of the money lent. Under th(

terms of the bond the loan might have been repaid on any day before th<

expiry of two years, and might have been claimed before them on certaii

contingencies contemplated and defined. The plaint makes no mention o

the bond, but alleges with sufficient distinctness a failure of paymen
within the stipulated period, or, in other words, a breach of contract, anc

claims the amount remaining due under the bond, which is virtually th<

measure of the compensation due for the alleged breach of contract. Thii

being so, we are of opinion that the art. 116, sch. ii of the Litnitatioi

Act, is applicable to the suit which may proceed upon the plaint withoul

any amendment thereof. The Small Cause Court Judge may be advisee

accordingly.
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3 A. 279 (P.B.). 1880
FULL BENCH. NOV. n.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfteld and Mr. Justice Straight.

FULL
BENCH.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. ABDUL KADIR. [llth November, 1380.]
Q 070

Causing disappearance of evidence of an offence Act XLV of I860 (Penal Code)
s. 201. (*.).

Held that it is'necessary, in order to justify a conviction under s. 201 of the
Indian Penal Code, that an oSenoe for which some person has been convicted or
is criminally responsible should have been committed.

[F., 11 C. 619; Appl , 12 A. 432 (133> ; 14 M. 400(40*) = ! Weir 195 ; R., 1 L-B.R. 316
(3241 ; Rat. Un. Or. C. 778 ; U.B.R. (18921896), 196 (Cr.) : D , 1 P R. 1904
(Cr.) = 30P.L.B. 1904.]

[280] ONE Abdul Hakim, who had caused the death of one Bandhu,
was placed on his trial before the Sessions Judge of Meerut on a charge
of culpable homicide not amounting to murder, an offence punishable under
s. 304 of the Indian Penal Code. On the 8bh April 1880, the Sessions
Judge acquitted him of that offence. Subsequently Abdul Kadir, who, in
order to screen Abdul Hakim from the consequences of causing Bandhu's
death, had caused Bandhu's dead body to be burnt, was tried before the
Sessions Judge for causing evidence of the commission of an offence to
disappear, an offence punishable under s. 201 of the Indian Penal Code ;

and, on the 28th April 1880, was convicted of that offence by the Sessions
Judge. He appealed from such conviction to the High Court on the
ground, among others, that, as it had not been proved that an offence had
been committed, he could not legally be convicted of concealing an offence.
The appeal came foi hearing before Straight, J., who referred the following
question to the Full Bench :

"
Is it necessary, in order to justify a conviction under s. 201 of the

Penal Code, that an offence for which some person has been convicted
or is criminally responsible, within the definition of s. 40, should have
been committed" ?

Mr. Ross and Shah A sad Ali, for Abdul Kadir.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for the

Crown.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.
STUART, C.J. My answer to this reference is in the affirmative. If

I were trying a case under s. 201, Indian Penal Code, and it was proved
in the course of the trial that no offence had been committed, I should
consider it my duty to direct the jury to return a verdict of acquittal. Under
the Penal Code no man can be tried for any delusion or misconception of
mind, however culpable and criminal such delusion or misconception may
appear to be. The whole difficulty respecting the meaning of s. ."201 arises
from the somewhat awkward manner in which the words

"
knowing or

having reason to believe that an offence has bsen committed "
are used

[281] or collected, which at first sight may appear to favour the idea that
the mere having reason to believe was sufficient to support a conviction.
According to all recognized principles of criminal jurisprudence, however,
an offence must first have overtly or actually been committed, and thus the
meaning of the section, and, in this sense, the opening worda of s. 201,
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1880 would have been more clearly expressed as follows :

"
Whoever, knowing

Nov. 11. that an offence has been committed, or having reason to believe that an
offence has been committed, the said offence having been actually commit-

FOLL ted." This I bold to be the legal construction to be put on s. 201.

BENCH PEARSON, J. My answer to the question is in the affirmative. In
'

my opinion the terms used in the section "knowing or having reason to

3 A 279
Believe" conclusively negative and preclude the view that its provisions are

(F B )
applicable in cases in which an offence has not been committed. For it is

impossible for any one to know or to have reason, or sufficient cause, to

believe that an offence has been committed when it has not been

committed. A person may fancy that he knows or has reason to believe

an offence to have been committed when it has not been committed, but

he is mistaken in so fancying. He may, under the influence of such a

mistake, remove something which he imagines to be evidence of the

offence which he supposes to have been committed, and he may be

morally blamable for so doing. But it is beyond the province of

criminal legislation to punish a man for a delusion, or even for an act

which has not caused any actual harm to the public or any individual

member of society. I am also of opinion that the words
"
that

offence," relating back as they do to the previous words
"
an offence,"

cannot be construed to mean any other than a real offence, and similarly

that the words "the offender" mean the real, and not an imaginary,
offender.

OLDFIELD, J. For a conviction under s. 201 it is necessary that an
offence for which some person has been convicted or is criminally

responsible shall have been committed. The language of the section

precludes any other view :

"
Causes any evidence of the commission of

that offence to disappear, with the intention of screening the offender from

legal punishment." There can be no offender liable to legal punishment
unless some offence has been [282] committed, and the thing which a

person causes to disappear cannot be said to be evidence of an offence

unless an offence has been committed. I presume the object of the

law was to ensure the conviction of offenders for offences committed,
not to punish persons, who, acting on an erroneous impression that

some one had committed an offence, cause the disappearance of what

they believe might be used as evidence. I can conceive no reason in the

interests of justice or public policy why such an act should be made

penal.

STRAIHGT, J. In answer to this reference, I would say that it is

necessary, in order to justify a conviction under s. 201 of the Penal Oode,
that an offence for which some person has been convicted or is criminally

responsible should have been committed. I have given the fullest weight
in considering the matter to the argument of public expediency urged

against this view ; but, in construing a penal statute, I cannot apply that

elasticity of interpretation contended for by the Junior Government
Pleader. To do so I must read the section as if it enacted as follows :

'

Whoever, having reason to believe that an offence has been committed,
causes what he supposes to be evidence of the commission of the offence

which he believes to have been committed to disappear, with intent to

screen the person he believes to be the offender from legal punishment,
&o." Now I do not feel myself warranted in introducing all this matter

into the section, when, if the Legislature had contemplated the creation of

any such offence, language might readily have been found to express such

intention. I must take the words as I find them, and not strain them
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for the purpose of meeting remote contingencies that might arise. If an 1880
offence has been committed, and the evidence shows that, as a reasonable Nov. 11.

man, the accused had sufficient reason to believe that it had been commit-
ted, and under that belief caused evidence to disappear, with intent to screen FULL
the offender, then, in my judgment, he is criminally responsible, but not
otherwise. This seems to have been the view of the learned Judges who
decided the cases of Queen v. Bam Euchea Singh (1) and Queen v. Subbra-

3 A 27
manya Pillai (2) ; and I see no reason to dissent from the opinions they
express. The answer to this reference must therefore be as I have
already indicated.

3 A. 283.

[283] CEIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF EAUNAK HUSAIN V. HARBANS
SINGH, [llth November, 1880.]

Construction of Act with reference to Bill Compoundable Offence Cheating Forgery-
Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code), s. 188 Act ZLVof i860 (Penal Code-
s. 214.

Cheating and forgery are not offences which may be lawfully compounded.
Where a Magistrate decided that certain offences could be lawfully compounded,
having regard to a bill which the Legislature h;id brought in amending s. 214 of
Act XLV of 1860. held that it was irregular for such Magistrate to allow his
decision to be guided by anything in a bill that had not become law, and it was
his duty to have interpreted that section without reference to merely contemplated
legislation.

THE Agent of the Bank of Bengal at Agra made a complaint against
one Harbans Singh and one Durga Prasad of obtaining the loan of certain

moneys from him by cheating, cheating by personation, and forgery,
offences severally punishable under ss. 417, 419, and 465 of the Indian
Penal Code. The Magistrate before whom such complaint was made,
Mr. R. S. Aikman, having examined the complainant, issued a warrant
for the arrest of the accused persons. Subsequently, and before any
further proceedings had been taken, the Agent of the Bank presented
an application to the Magistrate, in which he stated

"
that he did not

wish to press the charges he had made against the accused persons, who
had paid all the money due to the Bank, and he accordingly left the
matter entirely in the bands of the Court.

" The Magistrate, treating this

application as one to withdraw the charges against the accused persons,
made the following order thereon on the 5th November, 1879 :

"
It

is with considerable hesitation that I accede to this application, and I

grant it only on the following grounds .-Section 188 of the Criminal
Procedure Code lays down that an offence for which a prosecution has
been instituted may, with the permission of the Court, be compounded
if the offence is one which may lawfully be compounded. The law on this

point, i.e., as to what offences are compoundable, is contained in the

Exception to s. 214, Indian Penal Code. But the interpretation of that

Exception and of the Illustrations attached to it has given rise to so much
difficulty, that [284] the Courts have expressed a wish that the question
should be cleared up by the Legislature. Apparently in deference to this

(1) 1 Wym. (Criminal Rulings), 1. (2) 3 M. H. C. B. 261.
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1880 wish, the Legislature has brought in a bill which clearly defines what
Nov. 11. offences may and what offences may not be compounded. Among the

former are offences such as the present (cheating by personation).
CRIMINAL Although the bill has not become law, yet I take it as indicating the

JURISDIC- mind of the Legislature on an obscure point, and accordingly permit the

TION charge to be withdrawn.
"

'

One Kaunak Husain, a stranger to the proceedings, thereupon

3 A 293 presented an application to the High Court, praying that it would
exercise its powers of revision under s. 297 of Act X of 1872, on the

ground that the order of the Magistrate was contrary to law.

Mr. Leach, for the petitioner.

The Court made the following order :

ORDEE.

STRAIGHT, J. This is an application by one Raunak Husain, of

Shikohabad, zila Mainpuri, under s. 297 of the Criminal Procedure Code,
for revision of an order passed by the Magistrate of Agra on the 5th

November, 1879. It has this peculiarity about it, that the applicant was
in no way interested in the case in which the decision was given which he
now brings under notice, and admittedly, through his pleader, presents him-
self to the Court in the character of an informer from motives of personal

ill-feeling against the two persons most concerned. I hesitated at the

time the application was made to me to send for the record at the instance

of a party whom it was impossible not to record with some amount of

suspicion and disfavour ;
but upon mature consideration, having regard to

the extreme importance of the allegations made in the petition and the

desirability of clearing the matter up, I acceded to its prayer. From the

record it appears that some time in October 1879, a complaint was pre-
ferred in the Court of the Magistrate of Agra by Mr. Fishbourne, the local

Agent of the Bank of Bengal, against two persons named Kuar Harbans
Singh and Durga Prasad, charging offences against them under ss. 417,

419, 465, and 468 of the Penal Code. The substantial allegation was that

on twelve different occasions the accused Harbans Singh [285] falsely

represented to Mr. Fishbourne that the accused Maharaj Durga Prasad
was one Chaudhri Durga Prasad, a man of wealth and extensive property
in Etawah, the accused Maharaj Durga Prasad aiding and abetting him
in so doing, and personating the said Chaudhri Durga Prasad ; and that

by this false representation they induced the said Mr. Fishbourne to

advance a loan of Ks. 29,500 to Harbans Singh on the security of the

other accused. When the time arrived for the repayment of the loan, it

was then discovered by the Manager of the Bank that Chaudhri Durga
Prasad had no knowledge of the transaction, and that the loan had been

obtained from him by cheating and fraudulent personation. Subsequent to

this, he received Rs. 18,000 in part payment, and at the time of the insti-

tution of criminal proceedings Rs. 2,500 remained due. Upon these facts

the Magistrate granted his warrant for the arrest of the two accused

persons, who then, under the pressure of prosecution, seem to have paid

up the balance due to the Bank. Upon the 4th of November counsel

for the complainant put in a petition, stating that, all the money due

having been paid, the Bank did not wish to press the charge, and

application was made asking permission to withdraw it. To this

course the Magistrate by his order of the 5th November assented. I am
clearly of opinion that this order was illegal and improper, and that it

was not competent for the Magistrate to permit the offences disclosed by
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the facts set out in the information to be compounded. It was irregular 1880
for him to allow his decision to be guided by anything that appeared in some Nov. 11.

proposed bill that had not become law, and it was his duty to interpret
the Exception to a. 214 of tbe Penal Code without reference to merely CRIMINAL
contemplated legislation. Tbe very essence of tbe crime charged against JURISDIC-
tbe accused was the intent to cheat and defraud, and the Magistrate
having, by granting his warrant, shown that he considered there was
sufficient prima facie evidence of this intent, he should have investigated
the case to tbe end and either have acquitted or convicted. The circum-
stances that the Bank had so long delayed to prosecute after ascertaining
that fraud had been practised, and that the Es. 18,000 bad been received

subsequent to its discovery, might reasonably have made him hesitate as to
the policy of issuing criminal processes at all ; but when he [286] had
once allowed the criminal law to beset in motion, be should have required
the complainant to carry his prosecution through to the end, and should
either have convicted or acquitted the accused persons. A very grave
charge had been made against them, which required the most serious

investigation, and though the Bank authorities acted with perfect candour
and straightforwardness in stating the circumstances that led them to
desire to withdraw from the prosecution, he could not properly entertain
their application. Nothing could be more mischievous than to allow the

process of the Criminal Courts to be used for the purpose of enforcing
civil claims, and Magistrates cannot too jealously guard the important and
extensive powers they possess from being abused for such a purpose.

The proposed Criminal Procedure Code has not yet become law, and
it may be matter for very serious doubt whether it is expedient or
desirable to sanction the compounding of such an offence as cheating by
personation. I regret that so long a time has elapsed since the Magistrate
passed his order allowing tbe withdrawal, but even thus late in the day
I cannot avoid quashing it. The prosecution must be revived and full

inquiry made into all the circumstances, and when this has been done
tbe Magistrate will pass such order as appears to him to be proper.

Application allowed.

3 A. 286.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

SADIK ALI KHAN (Plaintiff) v. IMDAD ALI KH.AN AND OTHERS
(Defendants}* [16th November, 1880.]

Filing agreement to refer to arbitration in Court Reference to arbitration " Decree "

Appeal Act Z of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code}, ss. 2, 520, 522, 523, 524.

The sharers of a joint undivided estate agreed io writing that such estate
should be partitioned and tbe accounts thereof settled by arbitration, and
named one of such sharers as arbitrator, and agreed that he should settle all

the accounts, show the surplus at each sharer's credit, and prepare lots, after

partition of the lands and bouses comprehended in such estate, and have [287]
them drawn within one year from the completion of the partition. Subsequently
one of suoh sharers applied, under s. 523 of Act X of 1877 to have such agreement
Sled in Court. The other sharers not objecting to this course, such agreement was
filed accordingly, and the case was referred to such arbitrator. The arbitrator made

1 First Appeal, No. 129 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qayum Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the 9th June, 1879.
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an award whereby be partitioned such estate into lots, assigning some only of

such lots by name, and wherein he stated that he had not been able to settle the

accounts owing to the default of the parties, and that, considering that the

partition should take effect without any delay, he did not ask for further time.

He further stated that "all the parties state that they will adjust the accounts
after renewing the agreement," and he requested that the unassigned lots might
be drawn in Court- The Court made an order confirming the award, and, it

being objected that the settlement of the accounts should not be postponed, but
that they should be settled as agreed, directed that the arbitrator should settle

the accounts, and gave him a year's time (or that purpose, and, some of the

parties not being willing to draw the unassignedlots, directed the distribution of

such lots
"
in reference to the age and number" of the sharers.

Held that such order was a
"
decree" within the meaning of ss. 2 and 522 of

Act X of 1877 : that the arbitrator should himself have drawn such lots, or

he should have made the parties draw them ; but, inasmuch as it would cot

have strained the agreement to have had such lots drawn in Court, and no

objection had been taken to the arbitrator not having himself drawn them, it

was not incumbent on the Court to have remitted the award in ordev that the
arbitrator might have drawn them: that the Court, however, sbould not have
distributed such lots in the manner it had done, but sbould have drawn a lot

for each person, and in acting as it had done it had acted contrary to the

award, and for that reason its decree could not be maintained ; and that, in

confirming the award before the accounts had been settled and an award made
in respect thereof, the Court had acted erroneously, inasmuch as the award bad
left undetermined a very important matter, viz., the settlement of the accounts,
and the Court should, under s. 520 of Act X of 1877, have remitted the award for

the reconsideration of the arbitrator, and, as it had the power to remit it

upon such terms as it thought fit, the Court could have allowed one year, if

necessary, for the settlement of the accounts; and on this account, and also

because the Court had made an order postponing the settlement of the accounts,
and thereby made an order contrary to and in excess of the award, its decree

must be reversed.

ONE Saadat Ali Khan died on the 4th September 1865, leaving as his

heirs six sons and two widows. On the 13th June 1877, these persons

agreed in writing that Imdad Ali Khan, one of such sons, should, as

arbitrator, adjust the accounts of the undivided portion of Saadat Ali

Khan's estate, and partition such portion, which consisted of lands paying
revenue to Government, houses, and gardens. Under the terms of this

agreement the arbitrator was to adjust such accounts, and prepare lots

and cause them to be [288] drawn within one year after he had made the

partition. OQ the llth July 1878, Sadik Ali Khan, one of the heirs,

applied, under s. 523 of Act X of 1877, to have this agreement filed in

Court. The other heirs did not object to this course, and the agreement
was filed accordingly, and an order was made referring the case to the

arbitrator. The arbitrator made an award dated the 30th April 1879, the

period for the completion of the award specified in the order of reference

having been enlarged from time to time at the request of the arbitrator.

The arbitrator stated in the award that he had not been able to adjust the

accounts of the property owing to the failure of the parties to submit their

accounts, and that, considering that the property should be partitioned,
he had thought it advisable not to ask for further time. He further stated

that
"

all the parties state that they will adjust the accounts after renewing
the agreement." He partitioned the property into eighblots, assigning, as

regards the lands paying revenue to Government, lots to Asghar Ali, one
of the sons, and to the two widows, severally, by name, on the ground that

Asghar Ali had transferred his share in some of the villages to his wife,

and his share and that of one of the widows in other villages had been sold,

and the lot of the junior widow was not equal to the lot of the senior one.

The arbitrator also requested that the unassigned lots might be drawn in

Court. Some of the parties objecting that the adjustment of the accounts
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of the property should not be made the matter of a fresh agreement, as

suggested hy the arbitrator, but that the accounts should be adjusted at

once, in accordance with the existing agreement, the Court decided that
the arbitrator should adjust the accounts, but that, having regard to the
faci that the accounts relating to some eighty villages for fourteen years
had to be prepared, he should be allowed one year for the adjustment. As
some of the parties were not willing to draw the lots, the Court held that it

was left to it to assign the lots, and it accordingly made the following order

regarding the lots : "It is therefore ordered that the arbitrator's award,
dated 30th April 1879, be confirmed : that it be acted upon: that, as regards
the lots framed by the arbitrator with specification of names, they bo taken
by the particular persons specified: that the remaining lots be assigned with
reference to age and number : and that equal costs, without interest, be paid
[289] by all the co-sharers : the specification of the lots, the names of the
sharers, and the detail of the property be carefully set forth in the decree :

the Court further directs that, as regards the second point mentioned in
the agreement for reference to arbitration, the arbitrator be allowed one
year's time to settle the accounts completely and to file bis decision in

respect thereof in Court; if any party has at that time any objection,
the Court will decide such objection in due course."

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that the decree
of the Subordinate Judge was not in accordance with the award, as the
arbitrator bad directed that the lots should be drawn, and that the order

allowing one year's time for the adjustment of the accounts was illegal.
Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Mir Zahur Husain, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by

SPANKIE, J. An application under s. 523 of Act X of 1877 was
made that an agreement to refer the matters in dispute between the
parties to arbitration might be filed in Court. This was done and by
consent of all parties the dispute was referred to an arbitrator, who him-
self was one of the sons of the deceased gentleman whose estate formed
the subject of reference. The arbitrator was to partition the estate under
conditions set forth in the agreement, and to take an account of mesne
profits. He was to settle all accounts, show the surplus at each sharer's

credit, and to prepare lots after division of the houses and lands and to
have them drawn within one year from the completion of the partition.
The parties also bound themselves to assist in the preparation of
the accounts from 1273 Fasli up to the time of partition. The estate
was a large one and considerable delay occurred in submitting the
award. The award when submitted did not settle the accounts, but
the arbitrator sent in the partition papers and the lots. The arbitrator
records in the award that

"
all parties stated that they would adjust the

[290] accounts after renewing the deed of agreement." These words mean
that a new agreement was to be made in regard to the adjustment of the
accounts. The award further states that the pacers of partition in detail

are forwarded with an application that the Court would draw the lots.

Objections were taken that adjustment of the accounts should not have
been postponed, but they should have been settled in accordance with the
terms of the agreement. The Subordinate Judge appears to have con-
sidered this objection reasonable, and that he ought to decide that the
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arbitrator should
"
settle the account also." He allowed the arbitrator

one year for the purpose of completing the account. But the lower Court
states that it would be prejudicial to all the sharers if the confirmation of

the division of property should be delayed until the accounts had been

settled. He therefore considers that each &harer should be put in posses-
sion of his separate share. The arbitrator had prepared some of the lots,

specifying the name of the parties to whom the several lots belonged. But
there were other lots without specification. But when the parties were
asked to draw these lots, some of them were unwilling to do so. The lower

Court therefore undertook to distribute, the lots amongst the several

sharers. The Subordinate Judge records that he
"
assigned them with

reference to age and number." He then confirms the award as regards
the partition and directs that it be acted upon, and allows the arbitrator

one year's time to settle the accounts and to file his award in Court,
when this part of the case would be disposed of. It is objected that

the decree is not in accordance with the award. The lots should not

have been distributed between the sharers according to number and age,

but the sharers should have drawn lots. It is also urged that the Court
acted illegally in giving one year's time to the arbitrator to settle the

accounts. A preliminary objection was taken by respondent that there

was no appeal, as there was no decree within the definition of that

word in the Civil Procedure Code. We, however, do not see the force

of this objection. When an application has been admitted, it is numbared
and registered as a suit between the parties interested. The appellant
was the plaintiff, the other sharers were the defendants. By s. 524
of the Code the foregoing provisions of oh. XXXVII, so far as

they are consistent with any agreement filed under s. 523, are made
[291] applicable to all proceedings under the order of reference, and

"
to

the award of arbitration, and the enforcement of the decree founded

thereupon." Thus the provisions of s. 522 of the chapter would be

applicable, for they are in no way inconsistent with the agreement, but

are altogether consistent with it. Under s. 522 the Court, when all

objections to its doing so have been removed, shall proceed "to give

judgment according to the award," and upon the judgment so given
"
a

decree shall follow, and shall be enforced in the manner provided in this

Code for the execution of decrees
" Here the decree was the formal

expression of the adjudication upon the rights of the parties, and the

adjudication decided the suit. Therefore the definition of "decree" in s. 2

of the dode includes the order made in this case. Moreover, under the

terms of s. 522, though ordinarily a decree confirming an award is final,

still an appeal is allowed when the decree is in excess of or not in accord-

ance with the award. These remarks dispose of the preliminary objection.

On the appeal we think that the lower Court, if the Subordinate

Judge believed that he was at liberty to act, and the parties were unwill-

ing to draw lots for themselves, should have drawn a lot for each person,
and should nofc have assigned the several parcels with reference to

the number and age of the several parties. Bat we observe that

the arbitrator himself ought to have drawn the lots where he had not

already specified their owner by name, or he should have made the parties

draw them. He was authorized by the agreement
"
to prepare the lots

and have them drawn within one year after dividing the houses and

villages." It may, however, be said that it would not be straining the

agreement, if the arbitrator preferred to have the lots drawn in the

Court, and it does not appear that any objection was taken to his not
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having himself drawn them. We do not therefore consider that it was
necessary to remit the award to the arbitrator to draw the lots. But we
think that the lower Court acted contrary to the award in distributing the
lots in the way adopted by it, and on this account the decree cannot be
maintained. We also observe that the lower Court acted erroneously in

confirming the award before the accounts had been prepared and an award
given in respect of them. The award had left undetermined a very
important matter referred to arbitration [292] namely, the settlement of

the accounts, and under s. 520 the Court should have remitted the
award for the reconsideration of the arbitrator, and, as he had the power
to remit it upon such terms as he thought fit, the Subordinate Judge
could have allowed one year, if necessary, for the settlement of the
accounts. The Subordinate Judge should not have determined the suit

upon an incomplete award, and we are compelled to reverse his decree on
this account, and also because he has made an order postponing the

adjustment of the accounts and thereby made an order contrary to and
in excess of the award. For the award, if a good one, does not undertake
to settle the accounts, but states generally and vaguely that a new agree-
ment would be made hereafter respecting them. As it becomes necessary
to reverse the decree, it would be proper that the case should go back to

the lower Court, and the Subordinate Judge will have the opportunity of

remitting the award for the adjustment of the accounts, and he can also

instruct the arbitrator to carry out the terms of the agreement and
to Jaave the lots drawn, either by the parties or for them. When the

arbitrator has carried out his instructions, he will again submit his award,
and upon it the Subordinate Judge can proceed according to law. We
decree the appeal and reverse the decree of the lower Court with costs,

remanding the case in order that it may be dealt with in accordance
with the instructions contained above.

Cause remanded.

1880
NOV. 16.

3 A. 292.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Spankie.

KAICHAND (Plaintiff) v. MATHURA PRASAD AND OTHERS (Defendants}.*

[25th November. 1880.]

Adjournment -Non-appearance of plaintiff Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 102,

103, 540 Appeal.

Nothing remained to be done in a suit except to bear arguments, for which a

time had been appointed. Neither the plaintiff nor his pleader appeared at the

appointed time. The Court consequently dismissed the suit. Held that its decree

was appealable under s. 540 of Act X of 1877, and the lower appellate Court [293]
should have entertained the appeal and disposed of it with reference to the provi-
sions of s. 565, and ss. 102 and 103 were not applicable to the circumstances,

[N F., 5 0. C. 294 (296) (F.B.).]

IT appeared from the decision of the Court of first instance in this

suit that, on the 22nd September 1879, at the hearing of the suit, after

witnesses had been examined, and before the pleaders for the parties had
* Second Appeal, No. 641 of 1880, from a decree of C. J. Daniell, Esq , Judge of

Mirzapur, dated the 25th March 1380, affirming a decree of Muhammad Wajih-ul-lah
Khan, Subordinate Judge of Mirzapur, dated the 22nd September 1879.
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1880 addressed the Court, the pleaders for the parties requested permission
Nov. 25. from the Court of first instance to attend another Court. Such permission- was granted to them on the understanding that they would return and
APPEL- argue the case when they had finished their business in the other Court.

LATB ^ne pleaders for the defendants made their appearance on that day before

CIVIL 'ne nour a *i WQih the Court of first instance usually rose, but neither the_ '

plaintiff, nor any of his pleaders, notwithstanding the services of such_
A 292 Pliers were no longer required in the other Court, appeared. Under

these circumstances, and having regard to the fact that the plaintiff,

although he had been summoned to produce certain documents, had neither

produced them nor assigned any reason for not producing them, the Court
of first instance ordered "that the plaintiff's claim be dismissed with

costs." The plaintiff appealed, impugning the statement of the Court of

first instance that his pleaders had neglected to attend, and contending
that, even if this were so, that Court should not have dismissed the suit,

but should have decided it on the merits. The lower appellate Court held

that the appeal did not lie, inasmuch as the suit had been dismissed under
the provisions of s. 157 and chapter VII of Act X of 1877, and the

plaintiff should have applied under s. 103 for an order to set aside the

dismissal of his suit, and if he was not satisfied with the order made on
such application, have appealed therefrom under a. 588 (8). The plaintiff

appealed to the High Court, contending that the Court of first instance

had made a decree dismissing the suit, and such decree was appealable ;

and that s. 157 of Act X of 1877 did not apply, the suit not having been

dismissed thereunder.

Mr. C. Dillon and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), Munshi Hanu-

man Prasad and Lala Jolchv. Lai for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

[294] The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and SPANKIE, J.)

was delivered by ,

PEARSON, J. It appears to us that the Subordinate Judge's decree

dismissing the plaintiff's suit was appealable to the Zila Judge under
8. 540 of the Procedure Code, and that the Zila Judge should have enter-

tained it and disposed of it with reference to the provisions of s. 565 of

the Code. Both parties had appeared in the Court of first instance, and
their witnesses had been examined in their presence. Nothing remained
to be done except to hear arguments. If the plaintiff or his pleaders did

not return after having been allowed to leave the Court at the hour

appointed for the argument, the Subordinate Judge (if he did not think

fit to adjourn tbe case to another day) might have proceeded to decide

the case on the merits. Sections 102 and 103 of the Code seem to be

inapplicable to the circumstances. We remand the case to the lower

appellate Court that it may dispose of the appeal according to law. The
costs of this appeal will abide and follow the event.
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3 A. 294 = 5 lad. Jar. 491.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfteld.

1880
NOV. 25.

NANHAK JOTI AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. JAIMANGAL CHAUBEY AND
OTHERS (Plaintiffs).* [25th November, 1880.]

Joint Hindu family Joint family property Joint family debt Execution of decree

against father Rights of sons.

R, a Hindu father, gave certain persons a bond in which he hypothecated the

joint undivided property of his family. Such persons obtained a decree against
R on such bond, in the execution of which '* such rights and interests only as R
had, as a Hindu father, in a joint undivided family" were put up for sale. Held
that, although R might have, as a Hindu father, a power of dealing with the
interests of his sons, that circumstance would not make such interests his own,
so as to pass them by a sale which affected his own interests only, and the

auction-purchasers could be held only to have purchased his interests.

THIS was a suit for possession of a 4-anna share of a certain mahal.

Eaj Kumar had executed a bond for Es. 500 on the 26th October 1872, in

which, describing himself as the proprietor of such 4-anna share, he

hypothecated it as collateral security for the payment of such money.
On the 19tb February 1878, the obligees of such bond sued Eaj Kumar
thereon, and obtained a [295] decree against him enforcing the hypothe-
cation of such share. The share having been attached and proclaimed for

sale in the execution of that decree, the minor sons of Eaj Kumar, on the

3rd December 1878, objected to the sale on the ground that the share did

not belong to their father, but was joint ancestral property. On the 19th

December 1878, the Court made an order declaring that the intended sale

should be confined to
"
such rights and interests of Eaj Kumar in the

share as a Hindu father as in a joint family." The share was put up for

sale on the 20th December 1878, and was purchased by the obligees. The
sale-certificate granted to the purchasers declared that they had purchased

only
"
such rights and interests in the share as Eaj Kumar, according to

Hindu law, bad in joint ancestral property." The auction-purchasers, on

the 3rd June 1879, took possession of the share ; and on the 13th June

1879, conveyed it to Nanhak Joti and Gauri Partab Kuar, the defendants

in this suit. The present suit was thereupon instituted on behalf of the

plaintiffs, the minor sons of Eaj Kumar, against their father, the auction-

purchasers, and the assignees of the auction-purchasers, in which the

plaintiffs claimed possession of the share on the ground that it was the joint

ancestral property of their family, and its alienation by their father was

invalid, such alienation having been made for unlawful and unnecessary

purposes. The assignees of the auction-purchasers alone defended the suit.

They set up as a defence to it, amongst other things, that the share had

been alienated by Eaj Kumar for the maintenance of his family and other

necessary purposes and such an alienation was lawful. The Court of first

instance held that, inasmuch as the bond-debt had been incurred by Eaj
Kumar for necessary and lawful purposes, the rights and interests of his

sons in the share passed to the auction-purchasers by the sale to them of

their father's rights and interests therein. On appeal by the plaintiffs

the lower appellate Court, having regard to the sale- proceedings, held

Second appeal, No. 576 of 1880, from a decree of M. Brodhurst, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 3rd June 1880, reversing a decree of Babu Bamkali Chaudhri,

Subordinate Judge of Benares, dated the 2nd April 1880.
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3 A 294 =
5 lod. Jur

491.
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1880 that the auction-purchasers only acquired the rights and interests of Raj
Nov. 25. Kumar by the sale, and gave the plaintiffs a decree for the possession of

the share, and a declaration that the auction-purchasers had only
APPEL- acquired such rights and interests.

LATE [298] The assignees of the auction-purchasers appealed to the High

CIVIL Courc, contending that the auction-purchasers had acquired by the sale
'

the entire interests of the family in the share.

3 A 294= The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji),

5 lod. Jar. Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, and Babu Oprokash

491. Ckandar Mukarji, for the appellants.

Messrs. Colvin and Niblett and Babu Baroda Prasad Ghose, for the

respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The defendants- appellants obtained a decree against

Raj Kumar, the father of plaintiffs, and against his cousin on a bond in

which the joint family property was hypothecated. They executed the

decree by attaching the whole joint property. The sons of Raj Kumar,
plaintiffs, took objections in execution to the effect that only their father's

right could be sold, and the Munsif executing the decree made an order

that
"
the sale will be of such rights and interests of the debtor Raj

Kumar in a 4-anna share of zamindari and sir lands as a Hindu father

has in a joint family ;

"
and he added :

"
The extent of such interests

cannot now be determined in the miscellaneous department." The
decree-holders purchased the property sold, and the sale certificate

declares that such rights only were sold as Raj Kumar had as a Hindu
father in a joint family possessed in the property advertised. The Judge
has held that the sale only passed Raj Kumar's individual interest, and
it appears to us that we cannot say be is wrong, looking at the

sale-proceedings, particularly the sale-certificate.

It is urged that the intention was to sell, not only Raj Plumar's own
interest, but also his sons ', supposing it should be found in a, regular suit

that the latter could be sold in execution of such a decree as had been

obtained in this case against Raj Kumar. But the question as to what
interests could be sold under the decree against Raj Kumar depended on
whether the decree was given against him in his representative capacity,

and was one [297] which the Court executing the decree could and should

have determined ; and I do not think that it can be said that this question
was the one which the Munsif disposed of in his order. The question about

which he appears to have been doubtful was the extent of the interest

which a Hindu father by Hindu law could be held to possess in joint family

property, and be refused to determine this because, as he expressly says,

the extent of such rights cannot be determined in the miscellaneous

department. So far he may ba right, but he would not have been right if

he had, as is suggested, refused to determine and had left open the

question as to what property could be sold in execution of the decree he

was executing, whether under it the sons' interests were saleable. The

Munsif, considering that the extent of the father's rights could not be

determined in the miscellaneous department, limited the sale to the

father's interest, leaving its extent to be afterwards determined. If be

meant to do what is suggested by appellants' pleader, his order does not

express his meaning, and it would not have been a proper order. The
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language of the order and of the sale-certificate is plain, and under the 1880
latter the auction-purchasers can be held only to have bought Raj Kumar's Nov. 25.

interest. Raj Kumar may have, as a Hindu father, a power of dealing
with his sons' interests, but that circumstance will not make those APPEL-
interesf.s his own, so as to pass them by a sale which affects his own LATE
interests only. I think we should accept the plain language of the sale- p
certificate. I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed. 3 A. 294 =

8 Ind. Jar

3 A. 297.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Spankie.

UMRAO LAL AND ANOTHER (Defendants] v. BEHARI SINGH
AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs}.* [29bh November, 1880.J

Instalment-BondHypothecationDeclaratory decree Res jadicata Act X of 1877

(Civil Procedure Code), s. 13.

ID 1864 the obligee of an instalment bond, in which cartain immoveable

property was hypothecated as collateral security lot the payment of the [298]
instalments, brought a suit upon such bond "

against Z and A (the obligors) and
the property hypothecated in the bond, defendants," claiming to recover instal-

ments which were due and unpaid, and a declaration of his right to recover

instalments which were not due as they fell due. He obtained a decree in such
suit for "the amount claimed" against the

" two defendants." It was also

provided in such decree that,
"
until the satisfaction of the entire amount of the

bond, the plaintiff can realize the amount of each instalment by executing this

decree." The obligee applied in execution of such decree to recover, by the sale

of such property, which had passed into the bands of third parties after the

passing of such decree, instalments which had become due after the passing of

saeh decree and had not been paid. Such execution having been refused on the

ground that such decree was a money decree, tha obligee brought a second suit

upon such bend to recover such instalments by the enforcement of the lien

therein created on such property.

Held that, although the enforcement of such lien was claimed in the former

suit, yet, inasmuch as it was very questionable whether the Court was competent
to grant the second relief claimed in that suit, viz , a declaration of right to

recover instalments which were not due, in execution of a decree for instalments

which were due, and the claim in the second suit was not the same as that in

the former suit, the plaintiff asking for instalments said to be actually due. and
not for a declaratory decree for instalments not due, the second suit was not

barred by s. 13 of Act X of 1877.

JR., 17 A. 174 (179).]

ON the 15fch March'1861, one Eudra Singh and one Ajaipal Singh

gave one Mahtab Singh a bond for the payment of certain moneys by

instalments, in which they hypothecated a share of a certain village as

collateral security for such payment. In August 1864, Mahtab Singh
sued on such bond for the instalments which had become due thereunder

and had not been paid, and for a declaration of his right to recover as they

fell due the instalments which were payable thereunder. He claimed in

that suit as against Rudra Singh and Ajaipai Singh
"
and the zamindari

property hypothecated in the bond, defendants.
" He obtained a

decree in that suit in the following terms :

"
The amount claimed, with

* Second Appeal. No. 544 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Zain-ul-abdin,

Subordinate Judge of Bhahjabanpur, dated the 4th March 1880, affirming a decree of

'Sabu Becharam Chakarbati, Munsif of Dataganj, dated the 15th December 1879.
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1880 costs, and interest at 2 rupees per cent, per mensem from the date of

Nov. 29. the institution of the suit till the date of payment, is decreed against
the two defendants, the answering defendant to bear his own costs:

APPEL- until the satisfaction of the total amount of the bond of the plaintiff

LATE c&n realize the amount of each instalment by the execution of this

CIVIL decree." He applied to recover in execution of this decree the

amount of the instalments which had become due and had been paid,

3 A 297 kv the attachment and sale of the share hypothecated in the bond. On
[299] the share being attached Budra Singh and Ajaipal Singh paid such
amount. While the share was under attachment, they hypothecated
it as security for certain moneys which they had borrowed from one

Umrao Lai and one Pitambar Das. The latter obtained a decree enforcing
this hypothecation, in the execution of which the share was put up for

sale, apd was purchased by them. The legal representatives of Mahtab
Singh subsequently applied to recover in the execution of the decree of

1864 the amount of instalments which had fallen due after the date of

that decree and had not been paid, by the attachment and sale of the

share. Thereupon Umrao Lai and Pitambar Das objected, and the Court,

executing the decree allowed their objections, holding that the decree was
mere money-decree, and that the decree-holders should enforce their lien

on the share by suit, and removed the attachment. The legal representa-

tives of Mahtab Singh consequently brought the present suit against the

legal representatives of Umrao Lai and Pitambar Das and of the obligors

of the bond of the 15th March 1861, in which they claimed to recover on
such bond the amount of ten instalments payable between September
1866, and September 1876, by the sale of the hypothecated share. The

legal representatives of Umrao Lai and Pitambar Das set up as a defence to

the suit that it was barred by the provisions of s. 13 of Act X of 1877,

inasmuch as the enforcement of the hypothecation had been claimed in

the former suit on the bond, and had not been granted. The Court of first

instance held on the issue arising out of this defence as follows :

"
As

regards the second issue it appears that the plaint in the suit instituted

by Mabtab Singh in the Couri of the Sadder Amin of Budaun has been

destroyed. It is the decree only which is left from which it can be

ascertained what Mahtab Singh's claim was. On referring uo the decree

I find that the property in dispute was made a defendant in that case.

There was no prayer for the enforcement of the lien. The property was
therefore not the subject of the claim, but the thing against which the claim

was made. This course was quite irregular. An inanimate thing cannot

defend a suit. I am of opinion that making the property a defendant was a

useless and meaningless [300] proceeding and cannot bo considered

as a prayer for the sale of that property. It is to be observed that

my learned predecessor has taken the same view of the case. I hold that

no claim was made in that case for enforcing the lien on the property in

dispute in this case. Even if it be granted that enforcement of the lien was

sought in that case, still I think the claim against the property related to

those instalments only which were then due and not to the unexpired
instalments. As regards the unexpired instalments, the claim was merely
for a declaration of the plaintiff's right to recover the amounts thereof when
they became due, and no present relief was sought. Indeed, a claim for

recovery of the amount not due could not have been made ; the declaration

of right was asked for simply to obviate the necessity of proving the execu-

tion of the bond in any future suit. The decree of the Sudder Amin also

shows that the amount claimed was the sum of the expired instalmetns ;.
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the decree was made in the following terms :

'

The amount claimed, with

costs, and interest, &o., is decreed against the two defendants, &c., and
until the satisfaction of the total amount of the bond, the plaintiff can
realize the amount of each instalment by the execution of tbis decree.'

Whether the decree was properly made or not is a question on which
an expression of my opinion is not needed in this case. It is clear

that the Sudder Amin considered that the amount claimed was the total

of the expired instalments only. His decree recognizes the existence of

a part of the bond-debt even after the passing thereof. For these reasons,
I hold that, in regard to the amount now claimed, no relief was sought
against the mortgaged property in the former case." In the event the
Court of first instance gave the plaintiffs a decree, which, on appeal by
the legal representatives of Umrao Lai and Pitambar Das, the lower
appellate Court affirmed. Those persons thereupon appealed to the High
Court, contending that, although the decree in the former suit bad not
enforced the hypothecation, by making the hypothecated property in

that suit a defendant, the- obligee had claimed the enforcement of the

hypothecation, and therefore could not claim it again under the provisions
of s. 13, Act X of 1877.

Mr. G. Dillon and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the appellants.

[301] Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondents.

The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.
SPANKIE, J. The first plea on the face of it would seem to have

some weight, but when all the circumstances of the case are considered
its force disappears. When tho former suit was instituted in 1864 it was
not unusual, when a party sued to recover a debt by enforcement of a
lien on immoveable property, hypothecated as security for the payment
of the same, to make the land a defendant. This course was followed in

the suit from which the one before us has originated. There were in that
suit two obligors who were made defendants. These defendants had
hypothecated the property mentioned in the bond as security for the

payment of the sum borrowed. Looking at the terms of the decree
in 1864 (the plaint itself unfortunately remains no longer a portion
of the record), it seems certain that the plaintiff then, now represented
by his sons, the plaintiffs in this suit, was attempting to enforce payment
of certain expired instalments by proceeding against the obligors of the
bond, and the property hypothecated by them and in their possession.
The claim was against

"
Zorawar Singh and Ajaipal Singh and the

zamindari property in mauza Lalwa hypothecated in the bond-defendants."
The relief sought was the recovery of those instalments of which the term
had expired, and also a declaration of right to recover, as they fell due,

instalments, the terms of which had not yet expired. The decree dated
15th August, 1864, decreed the amount claimed with costs and interest at
24 per cent, from the date of institution of the suit till date of payment
against the two living defendants. It was added that

"
until the satisfac-

tion of the entire amount of the bond the plaintiff can realize the amount
of each instalment by executing this decree." There does not appear
to have been any decree against the property hypothecated in the bond :

so far then it was a money-decree that the father of the present plaintiffs

obtained, and he succeeded in realizing from the judgment debtors the sum
due upon the expired instalments.
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Nov. 29.
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LATE

CIVIL,

3 A 297.

What the present plaintiffs seek is to enforce their lien in satisfaction

of the sum now due in consequence of default in payment [302] of instal-

ments not due when the decree of 1864 was made, but which the Court
declared the plaintiff entitled to recover as they fell due by executing the
decree then given to him, which he tried to do, but execution against the

property was refused on the ground that the decree of 1864 was simply a

money-decree.
^ fc *s ur ed that, as the claim in 1864 was to enforce a lien against

hypothecated property, the present claim is barred by s. 13, Act X of

1877. The then plaintiff obtained a money-decree only, and should have

appealed, or applied for a review of judgment.
I approve the reasons given in a somewhat similar case by a Bench

of this Court, Special Appeal No. 1323 of 1876, dated the 17th February
1877, in which the hypothecated property had been made a defendant for

allowing the suit to be heard upon the merits, although the plaint had
been so carelessly framed as to describe the land as a defendant. Here,
as in that case, the suit had been brought to enforce the lien, and it was
defended on that assumption. But although I regard the claim in 1864
as one to enforce a lien, I do not think that s. 13, Act; X of 1877, bars the

present claim. I am disposed to regard the second part of the claim for

a declaration of right to recover unexpired instalments, by execution of

the decree against the defendant for money due on account of expired

instalments, as one which the Court should not have entertained. It

seems to me very questionable whether the Court had the power to

grant such relief in one and the same decree. Bub if it had the power,
the decree-holder did not succeed in getting the relief granted to him,

except as regards the sum found to be due, which was discharged in

execution of the decree. The present claim is not the same as that

formerly brought. The plaintiffs do not ask for any declaratory decree

as to unexpired instalments, but come into Court to recover sums said

to be actually due and to do so by enforcement of their lien upon
the property of their debtors. The action of the Court in execution

of the decree of 1864 has forced them to bring the present suit, and

they ask for something distinctly different from what was sought in the

former suit in respect of these instalments, and I would therefore overrule

the first plea in this appeal. (The learned Judge then proceeded to

determine the other grounds of [303] appeal, but it is not material for the

purposes of this report to set out the judgment on those grounds).

STUART, C. J. In expressing my concurrence in the opinion of my
colleague, Mr. Justice Spankie, on all the material pleas in this appeal,

and in his order by which he proposes to dismiss it and affirm the decree

of the lower appellate Court with costs, I desire to notice the very

extraordinary circumstance that the land mentioned in the plaint was, by
and of itself, as such, and without any stated connection with or relation

to any living person, made a defendant in the original suit. Such a.

proceeding is with all gravity set out in the first reason of appeal and
before us as a ground for the plea of res judicata. This was altogether

unintelligible to me, and it was the first time since my connection with

this Court that I had met with such an absurd eccentricity as I must call

it, yet I am gravely assured that such at one time was the practice of the

old Sudder Court, any my honourable colleague informs me that it was
not an unusual practice. I can only say that I am very sorry to hear it,

and that the Sudder Court allowed itself to be affected by such a strange

fancy. Any such absurdity cannot of course be countenanced by this
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Court, and I trust the present case is the last I shall meet with in which
such a ridiculous plea is attempted. As well might it be maintained that
in any other suit the material thing, be it a stick or a stone, which is the
subject of judicial inquiry, on tha pleas of the parties, might be made a
defendant.

We were referred at the hearing to a precedent (not reported)
Special Appeal No. 1323 of 1876 (Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J.), dated the
17th February 1877 by which it was attempted to be shown that this
practice of making inanimate matter, such as land, living, acting, and
pleading disputants in a law suit, received some countenance from the
judgment in that case, but I am glad to observe that, on the contrary, it

was emphatically reprobated, for the judgment distinctly states :

"
It

appears that in the plaint the hypothecated land was described as a
defendant, and that the plaintiff sued to recover the debt claimed from all
the defendants, that is to say, from the land as well as from the persons
impleaded. It is a matter of surprise that the plaint [304] was admitted
without amendment, and shows that sufficient; care is not exercised in the
examination of plaints."

In the present case there was the less reason for having recourse to
such a fiction, seeing that the land is now and was at the institution of
the suit in xthe hands of the defendants.

The judgment of the lower appellate Court is affirmed, and the present
appeal is dismissed with costs.

3 A. 304.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF SR1MATI PADDO SUNDARI
DASI.* [4th December, 1880.]

Act XXVII c/1860, ss. 5, 6 Certificate for collection of debts Security Appeal.

No appeal impugning the order of a District Court requiring security from the
person to whom it has granted a certificate, under Act XXVII of 1860, lies under
that Act to the High Court. In the matter o) the petition of Rukmin (1) followed.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the appellant.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was deli-

vered by

SPANKIE, J. A certificate under Act XXVII of 1860 was applied for

by Srimati Paddo Sundari Dasi, and an order was made in her favour.
But in consequence of the Judge's requirement that she should deposit
security to the full value of Company's paper (Bs. 20,000) belonging to the
estate of the deceased Prasanno Chandar Singh, whereas the applicant
was merely permitted to draw the interest, and security to cover that

*
First Appeal, No. 123 of 1880, from an order

Agra, dated the 26th May 1880.

(1) 1 A. 287.
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1880 would have been sufficient, the certificate did not issue. The applicant,
DEC 4. Srimati Sundari Dasi, has filed an appeal from the Judge's order. It,

however, appears that tbere is no appeal from the order of the Judge in

APPEL- respect of the amount of security to be [305] taken from the person to

LATE whom a certificate may be granted. Under s. 6 of Act XXVII of 1860,

CiViL. **ne granting of a certificate may be suspended by an appeal to this Court

which may declare the party to whom the certificate should be granted,

3 A. S04. or may direct such further proceeding for the investigation of the title as

it shall think fib ; or it may, uuon petition after a certificate has been

granted by the District Court, grant a fresh certificate in supersession of

the certificate granted by the District Court. But there ^be powers of

this Court stops. In the case In the matter of the petition of Rukmin
(1) a Division Bench of this Court took this view, following a previous

ruling of this Court to the same effect in Soonea v. Ram Sahu (2), whicb
is also supported by a decision of the Presidency Court in Monmohinef.

Dasi v. Khetter Gopal Dey (3) referred to in the case of Rukmin. At the

same time, though we cannot entertain the appeal, we think it right tc

add that, if the facts are as stated by the applicant, it may well be the

case tbat the District Court is demanding security to a larger amount
than is necessary, and on a fresh application to the Judge that officei

would probably reconsider his order. We dismiss the appeal ; as there is

no respondent, no order need be made as to costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 305 (F.B.).

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Ghief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

IN THE MATTER OF DAULATIA AND ANOTHER.
[19th March 1880.]

*

Convictions of several offences Maximum term of punishment Act X of 1672 (Crimina\
Procedure Code), ss. 314, 453, 454 Joinder of charges.

Where a person who is accused of several offences of the same kind is tried foi

each of such offences separately by a Magistrate, the aggregate punishment whicb
such Magistrate can inflict on him in respect of such offences is not limited tc

twice the amount which he is by his ordinary jurisdiction competent to inflict,

but such Magistrate can inflict on him for each offence the punishment which be

is by his ordinary jurisdiction competent to inflict.

A person accused of theft on the 1st August and of house-breaking by night in

order to steal on the 2nd August, both offences involving a stealing from tbe[306]
same person, was charged and tried by a Magistrate of the first class, at the same
time, for such offences, and sentenced to rigorous imprisonment for two years foi

each of such offences- Held that the j
>inder of the charges was regular under

s. 453 of Act X of 1872, and the punishment was within the limits prescribed by
s. 314.

Empress v. Umeda (4) observed on by STRAIGHT, J.

ONE DAULATIA and one Debuli were jointly tried before Mr. C. J,

Garstin, Senior Assistant Commissioner, Kumaun district, for, firstly,

having on or about the first day of August, 1879, at Teili Sunoli, stolen

(1) 1 A. 287. (2) (1880) N. W. P. H. C. R. 146.

(4) Not reported, decided the 13th July, 1879.
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grain from the house of one Bachuli, and thereby committed an offence
punishable under s. 379 of the Indian Penal Code; and, secondly, for

having, on or about the second day of August, 1879, at the same place,
committed house-breaking by night, with the intention of committing
an offence io the house of Bichuli, and stolen therefrom grain and other

property, and thereby committed an offence punishable under s. 454 of

the Indian Penal Code. These charges were framed in writing on the
25th September, 1879. They were also jointly tried with one JaiKishen
before Mr. Garatin, charged, Diulatia with having, on or about the 15th
day of July, 1879, at Teili Sunoli, assisted Dabuli in concealing and
disposing of a silver bracelet which she had stolen from one Chamru, and
therebv committed an offence punishable under s. 414 of the Indian
Penal Code ; and Dabuli with having, on or about the same day, at the
same place, stolen such silver bracelet from Chamru, and thereby com-
mitted an offence punishable under s. 379 of the Indian Penal Code.
These charges were framed in writing on the 29fch of September, 1879.

They word also jointly tried with other persons before Mr, G*rstin,
charged with having, on or about the 7th day of May, 1879, at Tmli Sunoli,
stolen certain grain and other prooerty belonging to one Tulasia, and
thereby committed an offence punishable uniers. 379 of the Indian Panal
Code. Taese charges were also framed on the 29ah Sepetmber, 1879.
They were found guilty of the charges against them in respect of Bachuli
under a judgment datei the 30bh September, 1879, and were sentenced,
Daulatia, on the first charge, to rigorous imprisonment for two years, and
on the second charge, to farther rigorous imprisonment for two years ; and
Debuli, on the first charge, to rigorous imprisonment [307] for one year,
and on the second charge to further rigorous imprisonment for two
years. They were also found guilty, under a second judgment of the same
date, of the offences charged against them in respect of Chamru ; and
were sentenced respectively to rigorous imprisonment for one year.

They were also found guilty, under a third judgment of the same date,
of the offence charged against them in respect of Tulasia, and were
sentenced to rigorous imprisonment for two years for such offence. In
his second and third judgments Mr. Garstin directed that the sentences
should take effect at the expiration of the terms of imprisonment to which
the accused persons had already been sentenced. Daulatia was also jointly
tried with one Chub Dao before Mr. Garstin charged with having, on or
about the llth August, 1879, at Teili Sunoli, had in his possession certain
stolen property belonging to one Bishen Da,t, knowing such property to be
stolen property, and thereby committed an offence punishable under
s. 411 of the Indian Penal Code. Tnis charge was framed on the 30bh
September, 1879. Mr. Garstin stopped the trial of D lulafcia on this

charge, with regard to the provisions of s. 314 of Act X of 1872. as he
had already sentenced him to twice the amount which he was, by his

ordinary jurisdiction, competent to inflict, and on the 1st November,
1879, committed him to the Court of Session on the charge that he, on or
about the llth day of August, 1879, at Teili Sunoli, committed the offence
of having stolen property in his possession, and that he had already been
convicted under sa. 379, 454, 414, and 379 of the Indian Penal Code, and
thereby committed an offence punishable under s. 75 of the Indian Penal
Code and within the cognizance of the Court of Session.

The Commissioner of tbe Kumaun Division, having regard to the

proceedings of Mr. Garstin, referred the following case to the High Court
for orders :

"
A Magistrate sentences A to imprisonment in four cases

1880
MABCH 19,

FULL
BENCH.

3 A. 303

(F.B.).

A 1127
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1880
MARCH 19.

FULL
BENCH.

8 A. 305

(F.B.).

amounting in the aggregate to seven years ; he has exceeded bis powers :

A appeals : I consider that A deserves seven years as the proper

punishment of his crimes, but there is no section under which I can
order the Magistrate to quash his proceedings and commit the case to

[308] the Sessions ; and it appears to me that, under the law, I can only
reduce the punishment to the number of years within the power of the

Magistrate : what ought to be done in such a case ?" This reference

was laid before Stuart, C. J., and Spankie J., and was referred by them to

the Full Bench, the order of reference being as follows :

SPANKIE, J. I am of opinion that the Magistrate has exceeded his

powers. I concur in the view taken of s. 314, Criminal Procedure Code,

by Mr. Justice Straight in the case noted (1). I am not, however,
satisfied that we could do more than reduce the punishment, so as to bring
the sentence within the terms of s. 314, Criminal Procedure Code. The
Magistrate, I think, when the offender appears to be an habitual offender,

should follow the procedure laid down in s. 315 of the Criminal Procedure

Code, and in other cases, when evidence has been given which appears to

justify a commitment to the Sessions, he should follow the procedure laid

down in s. 196 of the Criminal Procedure Code. It is sufficient for the

Magistrate, if he thinks that a case not exclusively triable, but triable by
the Sessions Court and also by the Magistrate, ought to be committed to

the Sessions, that he record his reasons to that effect and make the

commitment, once having satisfied himself that he ought to make the

commitment. The terms of the section are that the accused person shall

be sent for trial before the Court of Session. In the cases before us, the

Magistrate has not recorded his opinion that the offenders ought to be

committed to the Sessions Court, but has dealt with them in his own
Court and for offences triable by himself. I cannot say that he has acted

without jurisdiction. The Commissioner of Kumaun allows that by law
he can only reduce the punishment to the number of years within the

powers of the Magistrate, and he asks what is to be done in such a case ?

I have endeavoured to show what can and ought to be done, and perhaps
what I have said would be sufficient for the guidance of the Commissioner
and Magistrate for the future. We, as a Court of Eevision, could

not enhance the sentences. If we considered that they had been

inadequate, we might have passed a proper [309] sentence in each

case, but we cannot say that the offences were not triable by the

Magistrate. In considering the effect of the first paragraph of sec-

tion 297, we must not overlook the definitions of
"

trial
"
and

"
judicial

proceeding
"

in s. 4 of the Criminal Procedure Code. If we consider that

any person convicted by a Magistrate has committed an offence not

triable by such Magistrate, we may annul the trial and order a new trial

before a competent Court. If we consider that a sentence passed on an
accused person is one which cannot legally be passed for the offence of

which the accused person has been convicted or might have been legally

convicted upon the facts of the case, we may annul the sentence and pass
a sentence in accordance with law. But this is not the case in the records

submitted to us, The material error has not been in a
"

judicial proceed-

ing," but the error has occurred in the
"
trial" after the charge had been

drawn up, and trial includes the punishment of the offender. The
sentences are wrong in law and must be set right. I would, therefore,

reduce the sentences so as to bring them within the provisions of the

(1) Empress v. Umeda, decided the 18th July, 1879, not reported.
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FULL
BENCH.

S A. 303

(F.B).

third paragraph of s. 314 of the Criminal Procedure Code. Ib appears 1880
that the Commissioner reports that, since he sent up the cases to this MARCH 19
Court, he has submitted another, which has been committed to his Court.
I see no reason why he should not go on with the commitment in this
case which was not committed until the 1st November, 1879, and was
not tried simultaneously with the other cases.

STUART, C. J. In these cases referred to us by the Commissioner of
Kumaun, we can of course, under s. 297, Criminal Procedure Code, enter-
tain and dispose of such of them as have been tried by the Magistrate,
such trial being in my opinion a judicial proceeding within the meaning
of that section. The Magistrate had clearly jurisdiction to try the cases
and at one trial, "if the facts allowed of that, and in that case he could
only pass the sentence or sentences which are warranted by s. 314 of the
Criminal Procedure Code. That section of the Code limits his powers to a
punishment which shall not, in the aggregate, exceed twice the amount of
punishment which he is by his ordinary jurisdiction competent to inflict,"
or, in [310] other words, a punishment of four years, being the limit of the
Magistrate's powers within his ordinary jurisdiction. In one of the cases
before us in this reference, that of Daulatia, there are four convictions
and sentences, the latter amounting in the aggregate to seven years'
imprisonment, and these, if s. 314 applies, we must reduce to four years'
rigorous imprisonment ; and in another of the cases, that of Dabuli, there
are threa convictions against her and three sentences amounting alto-
gether to six years' rigorous imprisonment, but these sentences we must
also reduce to the limit of four years, if s. 314 applies. The sentence
in the case of Bhawani was within the Magistrate's powers, and as
to Jaikishen

L
ib appears that, on appeal to the Commissioner, he was

acquitted, in regard to the last case reported by the Commissioner, the
only order I would make would be to instruct him to proceed with the trial
before himself on the Magistrate's commitment. What I have suggested res-
pecting the cases of Daulatia and Debuli is on the hypothesis that s. 314
applies to their cases. But I entertained at the hearing and still entertain
serious doubts whether the proceedings before the Magistrate in the cases
of these two accused persons formed

"
one trial

"
within the meaning of

!14, and this question I would refer to the Full Bench of the Court. It
appears that the proceedings were not continuous in the legal sense
They occupied three days, the 24th, 25th and 26th of September last, but,
although judgment was given in each case on one and the same date, the
charges against these two persons were separate, the evidence was
separate, and the proceedings which constituted the trials were separate.
So that we have not the case of one indictment containing different
counts on the same facts, but separate and distinct cases in regard to
the facts themselves, the evidence and procedure, a state of things which,
in my opinion, is not affected by the judgments in the several cases being
all delivered on a subsequent although one and the same day. A
judgment by my honorable and learned colleague Mr. Justice Straight,
on the meaning and application of s. 314 to trials and sentences by
Magistrates was referred to, and nothing could be more correct than
what he ruled (1). Indeed, what was so ruled is so obvious a
reading of s. 314 as to exclude the possibility [311] of the slightest
criticism or objection, but it has no application to the difficulty
I feel in the present case, viz., whether the proceedings which were had

(1) .Empress v, Umeda, decided the 18th July, 1879, not repotted,
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1880 in the cases of the two accused persons, Daulatia and Dabuli, were
MARCH 19. separate trials according to the definition of "trial" in s. 4 of the

Criminal Procedure Code, or constituted
"
one trial

"
within the meaning

and application of s. 314 ? This question I would refer to the Full Bench.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

FULL
BENCH.

3 A. 80S

(P.B.). JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C.J. The opinion indicated in my referring order in this

case was fully confirmed in my mind at the hearing before the Full

Bench. 4t is quite clear that the Magistrate had jurisdiction to try these

oases, but it is equally clear that the proceedings before him constituted

distinct trials and not
"
one trial

"
within the meaning of the definition of

"trial" in s. 4, Criminal Procedure Code, and within the meaning and

application of s. 314, Criminal Procedure Code, the facts being different,

the evidence different, and the procedure different. The Commissioner of

Kumaun may therefore be informed in answer to his letter to the

Registrar that we differ from him, and that the Magistrate in these cases

has not exceeded his powers, but that the sentences he has passed must
stand.

PEARSON, J. S. 314, Act X of 1872, provides for cases in which a

person is convicted at one trial of two or more offences, punishable under
the same or different sections of any law for the time being in force, and

empowers the Court to sentence him for the several offences of which he
has been convicted to the several penalties prescribed by such enactment
or enactments which such Court is competent to inflict, such penalties
when consisting of imprisonment or- transportation to commence one
after the expiration of the other. It declares that it shall not be necessary
for the Court by reason of the aggregate punishment for the several

offences being in excess of the punishment which it is competent to

inflict for a single offence to send the offender for trial before a higher
Court. It provides that, if the case be tried by a Magistrate, the punish-
ment shall not in the aggregate exceed [312] twice the amount of

punishment which the Court is by its ordinary jurisdiction competent
to inflict.

In the case in which Daulatia was charged with having committed
offences under ss. 379 and 454, and Debuli with having committed offences

under ss. 380 and 454, Indian Penal Code, on the premises of Bachuli, on
or about the 1st and 2nd August, 1879, and they were sentenced on the

30th September, 1879, the first to two years' rigorous imprisonment under

6. 379, and two years' rigorous imprisonment under s. 454, and the

second to one year's rigorous imnrisonment under s. 380 and two years'

rigorous imprisonment under s. 454, Indian Penal Code, the joinder of

charges appears to have been regular under s. 453, and the punishment
to be within the limits prescribed by s. 314, Act X of 1872.

The same persons were separately tried for offences under 8. 379,
Indian Penal Code, committed on or about the 7th May, 1879, in respect
of property belonging to Tulasia, and were sentenced on the 30th September,
1879, each to two years' rigorous imprisonment to commence at the

expiration of the term which they were already undergoing. They were
also separately tried for offences committed under ss. 379 and 414, Indian

Penal Code, respectively, on or about the 15bh July, 1879, in respect of

property belonging to Cbamru, and were sentenced each on the 30uh
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September, 1879, to one year's rigorous imprisonment to commence on the 1880
expiry of the last term for which they had been already sentenced. The MARCH 19,

sentences in the two cases last mentioned appear to be legal under the

provisions of s. 317, Act X of 1872. I agree with the learned Chief Justice FULL
in the opinion that the provisions of s. 314 of that Act do not apply to

those two cases. The circumstances that they were decided on the same
date, and that the first mentioned case was also decided on the same

3 ^
date, cannot have the effect of amalgamating the three cases so as to make ,p
them one. The proceedings in each of the three cases were perfectly
distinct and each was disposed of by a separate judgment.

STRAIGHT, J. This is a reference to the Full Bench of a submission
for oiders from the Commissioner of Kumaun by the [313] Hon'ble
the Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Spankie. The following are the
circumstances in respect of which the question of procedure to be con-

sidered arises. Two persons, Daulatia and Debuli, were tried and
convicted by Mr. C. J. Garstin, Magistrate of the first, class, of the following
offences : (i) On*7th of May, 1879, stealing grain, the property of Tulasia,
under s. 379 of the Penal Code. For this they were severally sentenced

to rigorous imprisonment for two years, (ii) On 15th of July, 1879,
Debuli with stealing a bracelet, from a boy named Chamru, s. 379 of the

Penal Code, and Daulatia with assisting in concealing and disposing of

such bracelet, s. 414 ; severally sentenced to one year's rigorous imprison-
ment, (iii) On 1st August, 1879, Daulatia and Debuli, stealing grain, the

property of Bacbuli ; Daulatia under s. 379 sentenced to two years'

rigorous imprisonment, and Debuli to one year. In the same trial they
were both further charged,- convicted, and sentenced to two years' rigorous

imprisonment for breaking into the house of Bachuli on the 2nd of

August, 1879, with intent to commit an offence. To put it shortly, the

convictions and sentences stand thus :

(1) s. 379 two years.

(2) s. 414 one year.

(3) s. 379 two years.

,(4) s. 454 two
Total ... Seven years.

(1) s. 379 two years.

(2) s. 379 one year.

(3) s. 380 one

(4) 8. 454 two years.

Total ... S>x years.

The point arising for our consideration is whether the Magistrate baa

exceeded his powers, or, in other words, was the maximum amount of

punishment he could inflict limited to four years' rigorous imprisonment.

By s. 20 of the Criminal Procedure Code a [314] Magistrate of the first class

may pass a sentence of imprisonment not exceeding the term of two years,

and be has jurisdiction to try, amongst others, offences against ss. 379,

380, 414, and 454 of the Penal Code. A person convicted upon ss. 379
or 414 is liable to rigorous imprisonment for a term not exceeding three

years, while the punishment under s. 380 may extend to seven years and
under 454 to ten years. Upon any single conviction for any one of these

offences a Magistrate of the first class may punish up to two years and

beyond that he may not go. And while it appears that his jurisdiction

to try any number of cases against any one person is unlimited, the

sentences he can pass are to this extent circumscribed. No doubt under

8. 196 of the Criminal Procedure Code he may send an accused person for
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1880 trial by the Sessions Court, if
"
the evidence satisfies him" that it is one

MARCH 19, which ought to be tried in that Court ; and by s. 315 he may adopt a
similar course if the accused person has been previously convicted of an

FULL offence relating to coin or Government stamps or against property and is

BENCH cnar e(^ w *tn a I'^e offence, the punishment provided for which is three

years or upwards, and if he considers such person to be an habitual
1 - _ offender. But it does not appear to me that these sections should in any

' '

way affect the consideration of the present point, namely, whether Daulatia
* ' ''' and Debuli were convicted "at one trial of two or more offences, punish-

able under the same or different sections of any law for the time being in

force." It is necessary very carefully to examine these commencing words
of s. 314, nor must it be forgotten that in the analogous provision of s. 46,
Act XXV of 1861, they were not at

"
one trial" but at

"
one time." Now

the proviso to s. 314, limiting the amount of punishment to be inflicted

by a Magistrate, is only applicable, where a person is convicted at one trial

of two or more offences, punishable under the same or different sections of

any law. When we look to the interpretation clause we find "trial" defined

to mean
"
the proceedings taken in Court after a charge has been drawn

up, and includes the punishment of the offender." Next it is important
to see what restrictions there are as to the joinder of offences. According
to s. 452 there must be a separate charge for every distinct offence and a

separate trial, except, when under the terms of s. 453, a person is accused

of more offences [315] than one, of the same kind, within one year of each

other, when he may be charged and tried at the same time for any number
of them not exceeding three. These directions as to procedure appear to

me perfectly clear, and it would, therefore, seem that there can only be one
trial of two or more offences, punishable under the same or different

sections of any law, where those offences are of the same kind and fall

within the terms of s. 453. In the present case the Magistrate seems to

have properly joined the two charges of the 1st and 2nd of August in the

third trial. They both involved a stealing from the same person and
were apparently sufficiently

"
ejusdem generis

"
to permit the application

of s. 453. The Magistrate had the alternative of trying them separately,

but for purposes of expedition and convenience it was obviously proper
to take them together, and I cannot help here expressing a hope that the

effect of the judgment of this Court will not be to lead Magistrates to

separately try charges which ought to be joined and disposed of in one
trial in order to enable them to accumulate punishment. Upon examina-

tion of the printed record in the present reference it appears to me
that there were three separate trials in the strictest sense of the term,

and that upon each of the first two convictions the Magistrate was
authorised to punish up to two years' rigorous imprisonment, and, as

to the third for the joint offences, to inflict a sentence not exceeding
twice the amount he by s. 20 had power to inflict. I am aware that

the consequence of holding this view will be that the Magistrates

will be in a position to multiply terms of imprisonment, if there only

be a sufficient number of charges before them, and I feel very strongly

the force of my honorable colleague Mr. Justice Spankie's observations

as to the wisdom of allowing so much latitude to the inferior criminal

tribunals. I confess I should have preferred to be able to come to a

conclusion directly opposite to that at which I have arrived. But what-

ever views I may entertain as to the policy of vesting in Magistrates

such extensive powers to punish, it does not appear to me that the sections

of the Criminal Procedure Code to which I have adverted are open to any
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construction other than that I have placed upon them. Accordingly I am
of opinion that Mr. Garstin's orders of 30th September, 1879, are valid

and good and cannot be impeached. Each trial was separate from charge
to [316] sentence, and though the judgments were given and the punish-
ments inflicted all on the same day, they are so distinguished and kept

apart that each record is complete in itself.

I desire to add that the case of Empress v. Umeda (1) mentioned by
the Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Spankiehad not all these characteristics,

and the judgment I then gave was based upon the, as I thought, irregular

mode in which the Magistrate had decided the charges and inflicted the

punishment
"
en bloc,

"
and so to speak in the same breath. In this way

it differs from the present case, but in such other respects as it is

identical it must be taken that I have reconsidered and altered the view
I then entertained.

SPANKIE, J. Some three cases were referred. I have had the

opportunity of reconsidering the opinion I at first entertained regarding
the point at issue. I have also had the benefit of reading my honorable
and learned colleague Mr. Justice Straight's opinion and I agree with
him. As to the last case submitted to us, I think, as before, that the

Magistrate has not exceeded his powers and was at liberty to make the

commitment to the Sessions Court.

OLDPIELD, J. I have arrived at the same conclusion as my
honorable colleague Mr. Justice Straight that s. 314, Criminal Procedure

Code, will not apply to the trials before us, so as to limit the aggregate

punishment which the Magistrate could inflict, nor are the convictions

and sentences otherwise illegal.

1880
MARCH 19.

3 A. 316.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Striaght.

BHIARON DIN SINGH (Judgment-debtor) v. RAM SAHAI (Auction-

purchaser).* [9th November. 1880.]

Application to set aside sale Review of judgment Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure

Code), ss. 311, 626, 629 Order setting aside sale Appeal.

An application under s. 311 of Act X of 1877 to set aside a sale in execution of

a decree having been made by the judgment-debtor, the Court executing the

[317] decree (Subordinate Judge) disallowed the objections, and passed an order

confirming such sale. The judgment-debtor subsequently applied to the Subor-
dinate Judge fora review of judgment. The Subordinate Judge, without recording
his reasons for granting such application, and without recording an order granting
suoh application, irregularly proceeded at once to pass an order setting aside such

sale, without cancelling the previous order confirming it. The auction-purchser
appealed to the District Judge. That officer, treating the appeal as one from an
order granting an application for review of judgment, entertained it, and set aside

the Subordinate Judge's second order. Field that the District Judge was not

justified in entertaining suoh appeal, suoh order not being one granting an
application for review, but one setting aside a sale, and as suoh not appealable.

Before a review of judgment is granted an order granting the application for

review and the reasons for granting the same should be recorded.

FULL
BENCH.

3 1. 303

(P.B.).

*
Application, No. 54-B of 1830, for revision under s. 623 of Act X of 1872 of an

order of W. Tyrrell, Esq., Judge of Allahabad, dated the 17th My, 13SO.

(1) Decided the 18th July, 1879, not reported.
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1880 THE shares of the judgment-debtor in this case in two villages were
Nov. 9. sold in the execution of the decree on the 21st January, 1878. The

judgment-debtor objected to the sale on the 4th February, 1878, on the

ClVIL ground that, owing to the sale not having been properly notified and

JURISDIC- Proc ^a 'me(^ i t*ne villages, purchasers had not attended at the auction,

and the property bad in consequence fetched a ruinously low price. On

^ the 22nd May, 1878, the then Subordinate Judge of Allahabad, the

Court executing the decree, disallowed this objection and confirmed the
8 A. 316.

ga|e on tne groun(j th^ th ere djd not appear to have been any irregularity
in the publication or conduct of the sale, and mere inadequacy in price

was not a sufficient reason for setting it aside. The judgment-debtor did

not appeal from this order, but on the 26th June, 1878, applied to the

Subordinate Judge for a review of judgment, again urging that the sale

had been irregularly published. The opposite parties were called on to

show cause why this application should not be granted, and on the 13th

July, 1878, the auction-purchaser preferred objections in writing to the

application, and the Subordinate Judge ordered that his objections should
be filed. On the 1st August, 1878, the Subordinate Judge, at the

instance of the judgment-debtor, issued certain questions to tbe officer

who bad conducted the sale, replies to which were sent on the 23rd

August following. On tbe llth October, 1879, no proceeding having
taken place between that date and the 23rd August, 1878, the Subordinate

Judge in one and the same order granted the review of judgment and
set aside the sale on the ground of irregularity [318] in its publication.

Tbe decision of the Subordinate Judge concluded in these terms :

"
When

there is an irregularity in the sale, and the decree-holder and the judgment-
debr.or both have sustained loss, and when in the event of the sale being

cancelled, the debtor can get rid of the demand, and the decree-holder's

whole amount can be satisfied, tbe Court thinks it just to allow the debtor's

application for review of judgment by cancelment of sale : It is therefore

ordered that the sale held on the 21s6 January, 1878
be cancelled.

" On appeal by. the auction-purchaser, the District Judge
set aside che Subordinate Judge's

"
order of the llth October, 1879,

granting the application for review,
"

for reasons which appear in tbe

following extract from his judgment :

"
An appeal would not lie to this

Court from the order cancelling the sale ; but an appeal lies (s. 629 of Act
Xof 1877) from tbe part of the order admitting the application for review.

That order is as follows :

'

Hence, where there is an irregularity in the

sale and the decree-holder and the debtor both have sustained a loss

thereby, and from the cancelment of the sale tbe debtor gets rid of tbe

demand of the decree and the decree-holder's whole amount can be thus

satisfied, the Court thinks it just to allow the debtor's application for

review of judgment by cancelment of the sale." Thus it appears that the

purchaser, who had been invited in June, 1878, to show cause against the

granting the review, was not heard in that behalf, but in one and tbe

same proceeding the review was granted, because the Court found out for

itself reasons for thinking the sale cot good, and tbe sale was cancelled

by virtue of tbe granting of the review. Tbe order granting the review

is challenged on the following grounds: (i) The order is defective, in

that the Court did not assign any reason in its judgment for granting the

review, as it should have done under s. 626 of Act X of 1877 ; and (ii) ib

is bad in law, inasmuch as the petitioner did not offer any reasonable

cause in his petition, as prescribed in s. 623 of Act X of 1877, and the

lower Court also granted it without assigning any reason for so doing.
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I think that these objections are good and must be allowed. Not one of

the reasons put forward in his petition on the 26th June is such as

could be pleaded under the terms of s. 623 of Act X of 1877. No
[319] allegation was made of new and important matter or evidence.

No mistake or error was pretended* to have become apparent on the
face of the record, and no other sufficient reason was shown, for rone was
offered which had not been brought before the Court and judicially disposed
of at the bearing of May, 1878. I cannot thir k that the Court's sugges-
tions of certain hypothetical flaws in the sale-proceedings, which had
not been stated or pleaded in the application for the review, or its

discovery of the convenience to the decree-holder and debtor that would
follow from the cancelment of the sale under the cover of an order made
in review of judgment, can be justly regarded as the record of the Judge's
opinion with the reasons in favour of granting the application for review
in the full sense of s. 626 of the Code, though they may possibly form

good grounds for cancelling the sale. The pleadings of the petition of

26th June, 1878, might have been good in an appeal against the Subordi-
nate Judge's order of the 22nd May, 1878, but they furnish no grounds
for bis granting a review of that order ; and he did not write that any of

these pleas formed his reasons for so doing. I therefore find that the

order of the llth October, 1879, granting the application for the review,
was made in contravention of the provisions of s. 626 of the Code, and

consequently that order and all that has been done under it must fall to

the ground. It is set aside with costs."

The judgment debtor preferred an application to the High Court for

the exercise of its powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, on
the ground that the order of the Subordinate Judge of the llth October,

1879, was not appealable, and the District Judge had consequently, in

entertaining an appeal from that order, exercised a jurisdiction not vested

in him by law.

Muushi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

judgment- debtor.

Mr. K. M. Ghatarji, for the auction-purchaser.

The High Court (PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J.,) delivered the

following

JUDGMENT.

PEARSON, J. Section 626 of the Procedure Code enacts that, if a Court

be of opinion that an application for a review should be [320] granted, it

shall grant the same and the Judge shall record with his own hand the

reasons for such opinion. That an order granting the application should

be recorded is also clearly inferrible from the provision made in s. 629 for

an appeal against such an order. Such an order must necessarily be

quite distinct from the final order made in the matter, for it must be

preliminary tberetd. By the order granting the application for review,
the order impugned by that application is directed to be brought forward

for review, which is a separate and subsequent proceeding. The procedure
of the Subordinate Judge in the case before us was, in our opinion,

extremely irregular. He omitted to record bis reasons for granting the

application for review, and he likewise omitted to record an order granting
that application, and proceeded at once thereupon to pass an order setting

aside the sale of the 21st January, 1378, which had been confirmed by his

previous order of the 22nd May, 1878, without cancelling that order. But

irregular as was the Subordinate Judge's procedure, we cannot consider

1880
Nov. 9.-
CIVIL

A 11-28
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1880 that the Zila Judge was justified in entertaining the appeal preferred to
Nov. 9, him against the Subordinate Judge's order of the llth October, 1879,

which was not an order granting an application for review, but one

CIVIL setting a8ide a sale, and as such was not appealable under Act X of 1877

JUBISDIC- as amended by Act XII of 1879.
'

Accordingly, under the provisions of

8. 622 of the Code, we cancel the proceedings of both the lower Courts and
direct the Subordinate Judge to dispose afresh of the application for review

according to law. The costs of this application will follow the event.
3 A. 316.

3 A, 320,

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

GHANSHAM (Decree-holder) v. MDKHA AND OTHERS (Judgment-debtors.)*
[17th November, 1880.]

Execution of decree Application to keep in force decree Step-in-aid of execution

Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 167- Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act)
sell, ii. No, 179.

An application by a judgment-debtor stating that the proceedings in execution
bad been adjusted, and be bad paid tbe decree- holder Us, 10, aud would pay him
the balance of the decretal amount subsequently, and praying that the execution

[321] case might be struck off, is an application to
"
keep in force the decree,

"

within the meaning of No. 167, sob. ii of Act IX of 1871, and a
"
step-in-aid of

execution of the decree," within tbe meaning of No. 179, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877.

[P., 4 A. 60 (62) ; 7 A. 424 (430) ; 15 G.W.N. 82 = 6 Ind. Gas. 366 ; P,, 9 A. 9 (10);

Doubted, 12 A. 399 (407).]

APPLICATION for execution of the decree in this case was made on
the 18bh November, 1876. On the 14th December, 1876, one of the

judgment-debtors presented an application to the Court executing the

decree to the following effect :

"
In the above case the matter has been

adjusted between the petitioner and the decree-holder : accordingly the

petitioner has paid the decree-bolder Rs. 10 towards the amount of the

decree : I shall pay the balance hereafter with the decree-holder's consent :

the petitioner prays that the case may be struck off." At the time this

application was presented the decree-holder's vakil presented a receipt

for the Rs. 10 mentioned in the application. The next, or the present,

application for execution of the decree was presented on the 15th

December, 1879. The judgment-debtors objected that the application was
barred by limitation. The Court held that the application was within

time, as limitation should be computed from the date of the application
of the 14bh December, 1876, that application being one which kept
the decree in force, under the provisions of Act XV of 1877, sch. ii,

No. 179. On appeal by the judgment-debtors the lower appellate Court

held that that application did not keep the decree alive, and the present

application for execution was barred by limitation. Tbe decree-holder

appealed to the High Court.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji,
for the appellant.

Lala Jokhu Lai, for the respondents.

'Second Appeal, No. 55 of 1880, from an order of R. G. Currie, Esq., Judge of

Aligarh, dated tbe 15th M-iy, 1880, reversing an order of Munshi Izzat Bai, Munsif of

Kbair, dated the 20th March, 1880.
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JUDGMENT. 1880

The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGBT, J.,) was
delivered by APPEL-

STRAIGHT, J. We think=that the petition of the judgment-debtor
filed in the execution department on the 14th December, 1876 was an

application to
"
keep in force the decree," as required by No. 167, sch. ii CIVIL.

of Act IX of 1871, as also a
"
step-in-aid of execution of the decree," as

provided by No. 179, scb. ii of Act XV of 1877. The appeal is decreed 3 * 32 -

with costs, and the decree- holder may proceed with the execution of the
decree.

Appeal allowed.

3 A, 322.

[322] APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Pearson.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. BALDEO. [16bh November, 1880.J3

[False charge Contempt Prosecution Charge Act XLV of 1860 (Penal Code), s. 211
Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code),ss. 468, 473.

B charged certain persons before a police-officer with theft. Such charge was
brought by the police to the notice of the Magistrate having jurisdiction, who
directed the police to investigate into the truth of such charge. Having ascer-

tained that such charge was false, such Magistrate took proceedings against Bon
a charge of making a false charge of an offence an offence punishable under
s. 211 of the Penal Code, and convicted him of that offence.

Held that, as such false charge was not preferred by B before such Magistarte,
the offence of making it was not a contempt of such Magistrate's authority, and
the provisions of ss. 468 and 473 of Act X of 1872 were inapplicable, and such
Magistrate was not precluded from trying B himself, nor was his sanction or that
of some superior Court necessary for B's trial by another officer. Empress v.

Kashmiri Lai (1) distinguished.

Observations by STUART, C. J., on the careless manner in which the charge
in this case was frame*?,

R., 14 0. 707 (F.B.).]

THIS was an appeal by the Local Government against a judgment of

Mr. M. S. Howell, Sessions Judge of Jaunpur, dated the 22nd May, 1880,

acquitting on appeal one Baldeo charged with an offence under s. 211 of

the Indian Penal Code. It appeared that Baldeo had on the 29th March,
1880, reported at a police-station that trco persons named Rachpal and

Sidhu had stolen certain property belonging to his master. The case was

investigated, and the police-officer who made the investigation reported that

the charge made by Baldeo was false. The District Superintendent of

Police, being of opinion that Baldeo had committed an offence punishable

under s. 182 of the Indian Penal Code directed that the matter

should be laid before the Magistrate having jurisdiction in the matter,

Mr. W. Lambe ; who ordered the police to direct Baldeo to produce

evidence of the theft within ten days, if he could do so. The police

having reported that Baldeo had replied in answer to such direction that

he had no charge to prefer and no evidence to produce, the Magistrate

instituted proceedings against him, and charged him, under s. 211 of the

(323] Indian Penal Code, with making a false charge of theft. The

(l) 1 A. 625.
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1880 Magistrate convicted him of this charge and sentenced him to rigorous
Nov. 16. imprisonment for three months. On appeal by Baldeo to the Court of- Session it was contended on his behalf that the Magistrate was not

APPEL- competent to try him himself, regard being had to the provisions of s. 473

LATE ^ cfc X of 1^^ 2 - ^ne Cessions Judge, Mr. M. S. Hnwell, allowed this

_ contention, and quashed Baldeo's conviction, for the following reasons :

CRIMINAL.
Ifc 8eems fco nave been settled (I. L. K., 1 All. 625,) that s. 473, Criminal

Procedure Code, is not limited merely to contempts under ch. X of
3 A. 322.

j.ne j nc|ian Penal Code, but applies also to the offence of giving false

evidence under s. 193, which belongs to ch. XI, and by parity of

reasoning to s. 211, aa Mr. Justice Pearson expressly states : it seems,
therefore, that the Joint Magistrate could not try the appellant for making
a false charge, which was intended to be brought, and was, indeed, actually

brought, before bis own Court, by means of the police reoort : I think that,

if the Joint Magistrate had taken up the case under s. 182, on the authority
of the District Superintendent's sanction, given under s. 467. Criminal
Procedure Code, he would not have been debarred by s. 473, Criminal
Procedure Code, from trying it

; but he chose to take up the case under
s. 211, for which the Superintendent could give no sanction, and for which
the Joint Magistrate's own sanction, or that of some superior Court, was

requisite, under s. 468, Criminal Procedure Code."
The Local Government appealed to the High Court from the Sessions

Judge's judgment, on the ground that the Magistrate was not debarred by
8. 473 of Act X of 1872 from frying Baldeo himself.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.
Babu Ram Das Chakarbati, for the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.

STUABT, 0. J. This is an appeal by Government under s. 272,

Criminal Procedure Code, against the judgment of the Sessions [324]

Judge of Jaunpur, setting aside the conviction and sentence by the Joint

Magistrate in the case of one Baldeo Pathak, who was charged under

8. 211 of the Indian Penal Code. That section provides: "Whoever, with

intent to cause injury to any person, institutes or causes to be instituted

any criminal proceeding against that person, orfalseiy charges any person
with having committed an offence, knowing that there is no jus*; or lawful

ground for such proceeding or charge against that person, shall be punish-

ed, &o." The police reported the case in the usual manner, and after hear-

ing evidence on that report, the Magistrate committed the case for trial,

and afterwards tried the case himself. He was, in my opinion, quite

competent to try the case, but not on such a commitment as be made, for

be very irregularly and improperly committed the case in the following
terms :

"
I, Mr. Lambe, hereby charge you. Baldeo Patbak, as follows :

That you, on or about the 29th March, 187 (?), at the Baksha station,

gave false information of the theft of arhar to the police against B u-hpal

Patbak and Sidhu Lobar, with intent to cause injury, and committed an
offence: therefore you committed the offence which is punishable under

8. 211 of the Indian Penal Code, and within the cognizance of the Court

of Session: and I hereby direct that you be tried by the said Court on
the said charge :

"
thus committing to the Court of the Judge, whereas the

case was one clearly triable, and it was actually tried, by himself as a

Magistrate of the first elass. I have before ma the original order of
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commitment in the vernacular, and it is eorreotly and indeed literally 1880

translated in the paper-book of this appeal, therefore neither the translator Nov. 16.

nor the printer are to blame, but the error must be laid to the door of -
those officially responsible for the state of the record, and I am afraid that APPEL-

Jt has been brought about by extreme carelessness either on the part of

the Magistrate himself or of the officers to whom the duty of preparing QRIMINA,
the order of commitment was intrusted. The error, or careless irregularity

as it may be called, was in utter disregard of the direction contained in

No. (10) eoh. iii of the Criminal Procedure Code, headed
"
Charges," and

in which No. (10), there is the following direction :

"
In cases tried by a

Magistrate substitute
'

within my cognizance' for
'

within the cognizance of

the Court of Session.' In (d) omit
'

by the said [325] Court ;

' '

"(d)" here

ig evidently a misprint for (c), as there is no (d) in the schedule, and (c)

evidently is intended. No objection, however, appears to have been taken

to this irregularity, and the case was tried by the Magistrate properly and

legally, so far as I consider, according to his powers, although without

any order of commitment to himself. I have, however, considered it my
duty to notice such carelessness in the preparation of orders of commitment

in order that they may in future be avoided, not only by the Magistrate

of Jaunpur, but by all Magistrates and Judges of Districts in these

Provinces.

The facts relied on by the prosecution were these : On the 29on

of March last, the accused, Baideo, reported to the police at Baksba

police-station, that at midnight of the previous day two persons named

Sidhu and Rachpal bad come into his master's field and broken or pluck-

ed some arhar stalks, and Baideo, therefore, charged these men with

theft, and requested that the case might be investigated. This investi-

gation was taken in hand by a police officer named Ilahi Bakhsh, who,

when examined before the Magistrate, stated that Baideo was unable to

produce any proof of his charge, which bad, he said, been evidently

trumped up by Baideo, and he said that the motive for the false charge

was hostility or
"
enmity

"
on the part of Baideo, because he wanted to

marry a sister of Rachpal, but had not been allowed. This state of the

case was sufficiently supported at the trial before the Magistrate, and

there was evidence also of an alibi in the case of Rachpal. The Magis-

trate, therefore, convicted Baideo under s. 211, Indian Penal Code, and

sentenced him to three months' rigorous imprisonment. On appeal to

the Judge it was contended on behalf of the accused that what he had

done at the police-station did not amount to a formal complaint to a

Magistrate, and that a mere report to the police does not afford ground

for a prosecution under s. 473, Criminal Procedure Code. This plea the

Judge overruled, but he at the same time held, conformably with his

understanding of the meaning of the Full Bench ruling in Empress v.

Kashmiri Lai (1), that the Magistrate had no power to try the case.

[326] On both these points the Judge was clearly wrong. Baldeo'a

report to the police was not a formal complaint to a Magistrate, and was

neither an offence committed before or against a Civil or Criminal Court.

It was, therefore, such an offence as the Magistrate himself had full

powers to try. As to the Full Bench casa, I was myself one of the

Judges who heard it, and I dissented from the opinions of my colleagues.

But it must be allowed that the question there raised, as well as the

question whether s. 211, Indian Penal Code, falls within the category

(1) 1 A. 625.
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1880
NOV. 16.

of contempts within the meaning of the Indian Penal Code and the Code
of Criminal Procedure,- is attended with some difficulty, and chiefly in

consequence of there being no definition in the Indian Penal Code or in

the Criminal Procedure Code of the word
"
contempt.

"
In England a

contempt of Court has a precise and definitive meaning, by which it is

restricted to offences not against the criminal law generally as these

3 A. 322.

APPEL-

LATE
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URIMINAL. affec {j Qourts of Justice, but to offences directly against the authority
of the Courts themselves and their process, and of course such other

offences as are declared by the statute to be contempts. Another difficulty

is occasioned by the variety or rather want of identity of language in the

Codes in regard to such questions as were raised in the Full Bench case,

and also in regard to s. 211. Thus there is a whole chapter of the Penal

Code, chapter X, which deals with the subject of
"
contempt of the

lawful authority of public servants,
"

in which apparently are included

the process and orders of Courts of Justice, and neither s. 193 nor
s. 211 are to be found within the provisions of that chapter. The
offences contemplated by these sections, however, form part of chapter XI
of the Penal Code entitled

"
of false evidence and offences against public

justice,
"
which it appears to me are not necessarily contempts. Another

difficulty arises in the present case from the wording of s. 473 of the

Criminal Procedure Code, which provides that, with certain exceptions,"
no Court shall try any person for an offence committed in contempt

of its own authority,
"

and my honourable colleague, Mr. Justice

Pearson, is of opinion that such an offence is covered by s. 468,
which treats of

"
a complaint of an offence against public justice,

"
which

the offence defined by s. 211 of the Penal Code undoubtedly is, but

[327] is it therefore an offence committed
"
in contempt of the lawful

authority of a Court?" That I think maybe doubted, although I say

again such may have been the intention of the framers of the Criminal
Procedure Code. The law on the subject is by no means clear, but in the

present case we need not trouble ourselves with speculations respecting
the meaning of these sections of the Penal Code and the Code of Criminal

Procedure, seeing that Baldeo's offence against s. 211 of the Penal Code
was not such as is provided against by s. 473, seeing it was neither com-
mitted iti contempt of nor before or against a Civil or Criminal Court. The
offence was, therefore, triable by the Magistrate himself without any
sanction and in virtue of his own powers. The present appeal must,

therefore, be allowed, the judgment of the Judge reversed, and the convic-

tion and sentence by the Joint Magistrate (in support of which there

appears to be, as I have already stated, ample evidence) restored.

PEARSON, J. My judgment, dated 22nd August, 1877, in the case of

Empress v. Kashmiri Lai (1), which came before the Full Bench, recog-
nizes the offence described in s. 211, Indian Penal Code, as a contempt
of Court, when committed before or against a Civil or Criminal Court, in

reference to and in accordance with the provisions of ss. 468 and 473, Act
X of 1872. But in the case brought before us by the present appeal the

offence under the aforesaid section of which Baldeo had been convicted

was not committed before or against a Civil or Criminal Court, but at the

Baksha police-station. The false charge of theft was made to Kudrat-ul-

lah, assistant clerk at that station, and was never preferred by Baldeo in

the Joint Magistrate's Court. This being so, I am of opinion that the

provisions of ss. 468 and 473, Act X of 1872, are inapplicable, and that

(1) 1 A. 625.
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the Sessions Judge has erred in ruling that the Joint Magistrate could not 1880
try the case himself or that his sanction or that of some superior Court Nov. 16.

was necessary to its trial by another officer. I would, therefore, allow
fche appeal, reverse the Sessions Judge's order, and restore the finding and APPEL-
sentence of the Joint Magistrate.

Appeal alloived.
CRIMINAL.

3 A. 328.

TELLA
Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

3 A 322
[328] APPELLATE CIVIL.

MAKUNDI KUAR (Plaintiff) v. BALKISHEN DAS AND OTHERS
(Defendants.)

1"

[17th November, 1880. J

Suit for interest Suit for money payable on demand Suit for money deposited pay-
able on demand Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, Nos. 59, 60, 63.

The plaintiff in this suit deposited certain money with the defendants, a firm of

bankers, on the 30th August, 1863. On the 2nd January, 1867, an account was
stated and a balance found to be due to the plaintiff consisting of the original
deposit and interest on the same calculated at six per cent, per annum. On the
llth February 1876, the defendants having proposed to pay the plaintiff such
balance, together with interest on the original deposit, from the 2nd January,
1867, to the 15th February, 1876, calculated at four per cent, per annum the

plaintiff demanded that she should be paid such interest at the rate of six per
cent, per annum. The defendants refused to accede to this demand on the 14th
February, 1876, and on the 17th of the same month they paid the plaintiff such
balance with such interest calculated at the rate they proposed, viz., four per cent.
On the llth February, 1879, the plaintiff brought the present suit against the
defendants in which she claimed the sum representing the difference between
such interest calculated at four per cent, and six per cent.; alleging that her
cause of action arose on the 14th February, 1876. Held that the defendants
were estopped from questioning the plaintiff's demand for such interest calculated
at six per cent. Held also that the suit could not be regarded as either one for

money lent under an agreement that it should be payable on demand, or one for

money deposited under an agreement that it should be payable on demand, but
must be regarded as one for a balance of money payable for interest for money
due, to which cl. ix, s. 1 of Act XIV of 1859. No. 61, sch. ii of Act IX of 1871, and
No. 63, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, had successively applied, and the suit was
barred by limitation.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Divarka Nath Banarji) and
Munshi Rashi Prasad, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad} and Pandits
Ajudhia Nath and Bishambhar Nath, for the respondents.

The High Court (SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J.,) delivered the

following

JUDGMENT.
According to the prayer of the plaint, this suit is brought to recover

the sum of Es. 12,150-2-6, alleged balance [329] of interest, due from the
defendants to the plaintiff on an amount of Es. 61,056, from the 2nd of

January, 1867, to the 15th of February, 1876. The circumstances out of

which the claim arises appear to be as follows : The plaintiff is the wife of

Eai Sita Earn, defendant No. 3, who is a member of the same family as the

*
First Appeal, No. 9 of 1880, from a decree of Babu Ram Kali Chaudhri,

Subordinate Judge of Benares, dated 6th September, 1879.
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1880
NOV. 17.

3 A. 328.

other defendants, and in the year 1873 was a partner with thorn in a

banking firm at Benares, carrying on business under the style of Eai
Bam Kishen and Rii Sri Kishen. Tbe plaintiff alleges that, having
received a sum of Rs. 50,000, as a gift from her husband, out of his self-

acquired funds, on the 27th August, 1863, she on the 30th of the same
month paid the money through his hands into the before-mentioned firm

as a deposit. She further asserts that, according to a long and well

established custom of the family, money thus deposited by members of it

was entitled to interest at the rate of eight annas per cent, per mensem,
and as the accounts were adjusted and the interest credited, the interest

was treated as part of the principal and itself carried interest at the above
rate. It seems that in 1867 the firm of Rai Ram Kishen and Rai Sri

Kishen was dissolved, and subsequently a partition suit was brought by
defendant No. 2, Rai Narsingh Das, against Rai Narain Das, defendant
No. 1. In execution of the decree obtained by the former person, one Syed
Ahmad Khan, C.S.I., was appointed commissioner to effectuate partition

and determine the accounts between the parties. From the books of

the defendants' firm, it appears that on the 2nd January, 1867, a balance

of the plaintiff's account was struck, and a sum of Rs. 61,056 was
found to be due to her. This was made up of four entries; the first one
for the principal amount of Rs. 50,000, and the remaining three items of

interest from Sambat 1921-22-23 at the rate of eight annas per cent,

per mensem. It may be observed in passing that this account does nod

bear out the plaintiff's allegation, that the practice of the firm was to give

compound interest ; nor, as a fact, does she by her plaint claim it. In the
course of carrying out the duties entrusted to him, it became necessary
for the commissioner, Syed Ahmad Khan, to ascertain what amount of

interest was due from the defendants' firm, between the 2nd of January,
1867, and the 15th February, 1876. This he proceeded to calculate at

the rate of Rs. 4 per cent, per annum and declared the amount to bo

[330] Rs. 22,265. Oa the llth of February, 1876, the plaintiff demanded
her principal and interest at the rate of Rs. 6 per cent, per annum from
the commissioner, but upon the 145h February, 1876, he refused to pay it,

and upon that date the plaintiff alleges her cause of action to have arisen.

On the 17$h February, 1876, the commissioner paid to her, through the

hands of her husband, Rs. 83,321-1-6, instead of Rs. 95.47.1 which she
claimed. It is for the difference between these two sums that the present
suit was brought on the lltb February, 1879. Rai Sita Ram, defendant

No. 3, by his written statement, admitted that the plaintiff was entitled

to interest at the rate of eight annas per cent, per mensem, and prayed, as

he had not offered any resistance to her claim, that he should be exempted
from costs. The remaining defendants pleaded in substance, (i) that the

transaction between themselves and the plaintiff was in the nature of a

loan, and that therefore the suit was barred by No. 59, sch. ii, Ace XV of

1877 ; (ii) that there is no such custom in the family as that alleged by
the plaintiff; (iii) that the Rs. 50,000 was in reality the money of Rai
Sita Ram, that he had fictitiously paid it into the firm in the name of his

wife, the plaintiff, and that, baing his money, it was only entitled to

interest at Rs. 4 per cent, per annum ; (iv) that the higher rate of interest

had been entered in tha books of the firm of Rai Rim Kishen and R u Sri

Kishen at the instigation of Rai Siba Ram, the husband of the plaintiff,

and without the consent of his partners ; (v) that in the suit between Rai

Narsingh D<ts and Rai Narain DAS for partition, to which Rai Sita Rim
was a party, be as the husband of plaintiff and the real owner of the
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Es. 50,000 was bound by the decision of this Court as to the rate of
interest being Es. 4 per cent, per annum, and that, having accepted
Es. 83,321-1-6, it is incompetent for the plaintiff, as his wife, to bring the
present suit in contravention of the provisions of s. 13, Act X of 1877 ;

(vi) that the suit is a collusive one, and that Eai Sita Earn is the real
plaintiff; (vii) that the amount claimed is in excess of the proper sum due
by Es. 1,017-9-9.

The case was heard before the Subordinate Judge of Benares on
the 6th September, 1879. With regard to the plea of res judicata,
he held it inapplicable on the ground that the plaintiff herself was
[331] no party to the suit in the High Court in 1871 ; but, without
dealing with the other questions raised, he has decided that the plaintiff's
claim is barred both by Act XIV of 1859 and Act XV of 1877. The
ground upon which he proceeds is that the transaction between the
parties was in the nature of a loan, and that limitation would therefore
run from the date when the original loan was made, namely, the 30th
August, 1863. A great deal of his judgment is taken up in discussing
the circumstances relating to the original deposit of the Es. 50,000 ; but
a close examination of the facts of the case shows that this is only of
indirect importance. The principal sum of Es. 50,000 has admittedly
been repaid, together with Es. 11,056 interest due to the 2nd January,
1867. But, as has already been pointed out, this latter sum is not
made up in the manner alleged by the plaintiff in her plaint, namely,
by adding each instalment of interest to the principal sum and'
allowing compound interest. On the contrary, each of the three
items is estimated on Es. 50,000 only. It would therefore seem that the
plaintiff has somewhat unnecessarily introduced the question of compound
interest, and having accepted payment of the principal sum with
interest, she cannot now properly claim it, and indeed, as a matter of
fact, she does not do so. Her suit is actually brought for the recovery of
nine years one month and twelve days' difference in interest, between
Es. 4 per cent, per annum and Es. 6, from the 2nd of January, 1867. to
the 15th of February, 1876. Now it is to be observed that the
Es. 12,150-2-6, which she claims, is not worked out upon a basis of
compound interest on Es. 50,000 from August, 1863, as might have been
expected, but is the difference in simple interest between 4 and 6 rupees
per cent, on the Es. 61,056, balance struck in the defendants' books in
her favour on the 2nd of January, 1867 ; nor must the fact be lost
sight of that, though items of simple interest only were credited in
that account for Sambat 1921-22-23. the interest calculated by the
commissioner for the period from 1867 to 1876, at 4 per cent,, was
in

^

this sense compound, that it was estimated, not on the Es. 50,000,
principal sum, but upon that amount plus the three years' simple interest!
in all Es. 61,056. While therefore, on the one hand, as we have already
remarked, the plaintiff could not properly, and does not, claim compound
interest ; yet, on the other, it does not lie in the mouths of the defendants
to [332] question the demand for 6 per cent, when, apart from the entries
in their books, they have by payment of the Es. 61,056 practically
admitted interest at that rate to be due down to 1867. We do not quite
follow the remarks of the Subordinate Judge with regard to the period of
limitation having commenced to ran on the 30th of August, 1863. In
reality, no question arises in the suit concerning the principal sum, for
that has been admittedly repaid, as also interest on it at 6 per cent, down
to 2nd January, 1867 ; and with reference to the interest now claimed,

1880
NOV. 17.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 328.
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1880 whether 4 or 6 per cent., no portion of it accrued until the month of

Nov. 17. January, 1867. Now it must be remembered that at this time the firm

of Bai Bam Kisben had ceased to carry on business, and was being wound
APPEL- UP by the commissioner, and through the succeeding years, until

LATE February, 1876, the plaintiff's Bs. 50,000, with the annual increments of

p interest, remained in the hands and at the disposal of the defendants, and

_ we think it must be taken that the relations between the parties continued~
upon the same footing as they bad been down to the date of the balance

'

being struck. No doubt there was no formal carrying of interest to the

credit of the plaintiff's account in the defendants' books from 1867 to

1876, but that some interest was payable has never been disputed, and
the only point now is, at what rate should it be estimated ? With regard
then to the matter of limitation, in reference to which the Subordinate

Judge dismissed the suit, the question arises, in what light is the difference

between the 4 per cent., which has been admitted and paid by the

defendants, and the 6 per cent., which is disputed by them, in other words,
the contested 2 per cent, to be regarded? Is it money lent under an

agreement that it should be payable on demand
; or is it money deposited

under an agreement that it should be payable on demand ; or is it money
payable for interest upon money due ? We do not think that it can be

treated as money lent, nor does it appear to us that, under the circum-

stances of the case, it can be regarded as a deposit. But it seems naturally
and reasonably to fall within the description of a balance of money payable
for interest upon money due from the defendants to the plaintiff. To
hold it a deposit would be to unreasonably strain construction, and to

throw it into the category of loan could not improve the plaintiff's

position, so far as limitation is concerned. The Subordinate Judge seems
to [333] have lost sight of the circumstances that, even if his view of the

law is correct, and the transaction was one of lending and borrowing,
each successive instalment of interest, as it fell due and remained in the

hands of the defendants, impliedly became a separate and specific loan,

and that, so far as the last two years, namely, 1877 and 1878, are concern-

ed, the suit was not barred. Under all the circumstances, we are of

opinion that ol. ix, s. 1, Act XIV of 1859, No. 61, sch. ii of Act IX of

1871, and No. 63, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, have successively been

applicable to the relations between the parties, and that the plaintiff's

claim is barred by limitation. The appeal must therefore be dismissed

with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 333.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

BlSRAM MAHTON (Decree-holder) v. SAHIB-UN-NISSA (Auction-

purchaser).
*

[22nd November, 1880.]

Sale in execution Holiday Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 311 Irregu-

larity in publication or conduct of sale.

The sale of immoveable property by an amin on a close holiday is not illegal,

nor is it an irregularity in publishing or conducting the sale.

First Appeal, No. 120 of 1880, from an order of Rai Makhan Lai, Subordinate

Judge of Allahabad, dated the 20th May, 1880.
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[P., A. W. N. (1882) 169 ; R., 9 A. 366 (383) ; 13 Ind, Gas. 463= 22 M. L. J. 212 = 11
M. L. T. 84= (1912) M.W.N. 65.]

A CERTAIN dwelling-house was sold in execution of a decree on the

24th November, 1 879, the sale being conducted by an officer of the Court

executing the decree. On the 3rd December, 1879, the decree-holder

applied to the Court to set aside the sale on the ground that it had taken

place on a public holiday, and in consequence the house, which was worth
Rs. 300, had been purchased by the sister of the judgment-debtor for

Rs. 17. The auction- purchaser of the house opposed this application.
The Court disallowed the decree-holder's objection to the sale on the

ground that the holding of a sale in execution of a decree on a holiday
was not illegal ; and made an order confirming the sale. The decree-

holder appealed to the High Court.

Munshi Sukh Bam, for the appellant.

[334] The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for

the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIB, J., and STRAIGHT, J.,) was

delivered by
SPANKIB, J. We are not prepared to say that the sale of property

by an amin of the Court on a close holiday is illegal. We cannot find

that such a sale has ever been forbidden by the late Sudder Dewanny
Adawlut or by this Court. Sales of land and of rights and interests in

land paying revenue to Government during the Dasehra and Muharram
vacations were prohibited by a notification of the Sudder Dewanny
Adawlut, No. 1649 of 1851, but this prohibition has not been extended
to sales by amins. No rules by this Court for the guidance of the

Courts in the exercise of their duties in respect to sales have hitherto

been published. There is nothing in Act X of 1877 which forbids sales

on a close holiday. Such a sale does not appear to be illegal. Even if it

could be contended that the sale of moveable property by an amin on a

close holiday was irregular, the irregularity would not vitiate the sale, but

the person sustaining the injury may proceed as directed in s. 298 of the

Civil Procedure Code. In sales of immoveable property the sale can only
be set aside when substantial injury has been caused by reason of material

irregularity, as provided in s. 311 of the Code. No material irregularity

in publishing or conducting the sale has been shown in the case before us.

Still less does it appear to be established that any material injury has
been suffered. Consequently we should dismiss the appeal and affirm

the order with costs.

1880
NOV. 22.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

3 A. 333.
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1880 3 * 334 -

Nov. 25. APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.
APPEL-

LATE ISHRI DAT (Plaintiff) v. HAB NABAIN LAL AND OTHERS (Defendants)*
CIVIL. [25th November, 1880.]

Res judioata Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 13.
3 A. 334.

7, to whom the obligee of a bond for the payment of money in which immove-
able property was hypothecated, had assigned by sale her right thereunder, sued

by virtue of the deed of sale on such bond for the money due thereunder, [335}
claiming to recover by the sale of the hypothecated property. This suit was
dismissed on the ground that the deed of sale, not being registered, could not be
received in evidence, and consequently I's right to sue on such bond failed. I,

having procured the execution of a fresh deed of sale and caused it to be register-

ed, brought a second suit on such bond by virtue of such deed of sale, claiming
as before. Held that the second suit was not barred by the provisions of s. 13 of

Act X of 1877.

[R., 2 K.L.R, 194.]
'

THE plaintiff in this suit sued for Eg. 153-12-0, principal and interest,

on a mortgage-bond (disht-bandhak) , bearing date the 25th May, 1874,

claiming to recover such money by the sale of the land and other property

hypothecated in such bond. This mortgage-bond had been executed by
the defendants in favour of one Ram Gharan. After the death of Ram
Charan his heirs, his widow Parbati and his nephew, conveyed their rights

and interests under this mortgage and under other mortgages to the

plaintiff, for Rs. 150, the deed of sale being dated the 13th March,
1878. This deed was nob registered. The plaintiff, by virtue thereof,

sued the defendants upon the mortgage-bond of the 25th May, 1874,

claiming to recover Rs. 146 thereunder by the sale of the hypothecated
property. This suit was dismissed on the 20th May, 1878, on the ground
that the deed of sale, not being registered, could not be received in

evidence, and the suit was consequently not maintainable. On the 8th

November, 1878, the heirs of Ram Charan executed a second deed of .sale

in favour of the plaintiff in which they again transferred to him their

rights and interests under the mortgage-bond of the 25th May, 1874, and
the other mortgages, the consideration-money purporting to be Rs. 150.

This deed of sale was duly registered. The plaintiff brought the present
suit on the mortgage-bond of the 25th May, 1874, by virtue of this second

deed of sale. The Court of first instance held that the present suit was
barred by the provisions of s. 13, Act X of 1877, its reasons for so holding

being as follows :

"
In my opinion, the case is liable to be dismissed

on the ground that, when the plaintiff's claim for the very debt has
once been dismissed, he cannot sue again for that very debt, no
matter on what grounds that case was dismissed : in other words, the

plaintiff's claim is, in my opinion, barred by s. 13, Act, X of 1877 : in the

former case the plaintiff had claimed this very debt, basing his right on
a sale-deed executed by the same persons by whom the present sale-

deed has been executed : the present debt and the plaintiff's right on the

[336] sale-deed formed the subject of the former suit, and the same things
form the subject of the present suit also : hence, under s. 13, Act X of

* Second Appeal, No. 1002 of 1879, from a decree of H. A. Harrison, Esq.. Judge
of Mirzapur, dated the 9th July, 1879, affirming a decree of Munsbi Madho Lai, Munsif
of Mirzapur, dated the 27th March, 1879.

228



II.] ISHBI DAT V. HAE NABAIN LAL 3 All. 337

1877, the present claim will not lie : it is true that the plaintiff's first
claim was dismissed because the plaintiff's sale-deed was not registered ;

still his claim to recover the money was dismissed along with it, and he
has now no right to bring a claim on the basis of a second sale-deed." On
appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate Court was also of opinion that
the suit was not maintainable, holding that nothing passed to the plaint-
iff under the second sale, and that, if any thing passed, the suit was
barred by the provisions of s. 13 of Act X of 1877. The reasons of the
lower appellate Court for so holding were as follows :

"
The mortgage-

rights were sold to the plaintiff on the 13th March, 1878, and the
purchase-money was paid to Parbati : from and after that date she ceased
to have any interest in the mortgage : she had sold her rights and been
paid for them : after the sale she could not have sued the mortgagors for
the mortgage-money as she had no mortgage rights, and for the same
reason she had no right to sell in November, 1878 : the deed of sale she
executed was so much waste paper, purporting as it did to transfer rights
which Parbati had not to transfer, as she had parted with them in March
of the same year : if the second sale-deed was to remedy the defect of the
first one, then the suit is barred under s. 13 : if the second sale-deed is an
entirely separate transaction, then the defendants' contention that no suit
will lie on it is right, for the rights the subject of the sale were not
Parbati's to transfer : the appellant urges that the sale-deed shows that,
after the first suit was dismissed, the plaintiff demanded back his money
from Parbati, and that the second sale-deed was executed in lieu of

retaining the money : on this the Court has simply to observe that
the first sale was a bona fide one : the effect of the Subordinate Judge's
decision dismissing the suit based on it was not to cancel the deed of
sale or invalidate it, the sale having taken place, but that the deed could
not be produced in Court as it had not been registered : it was the plain-
tiff's business to see that the deed was registered : he could not enforce his
demand for a refund of his money by Parbati by suit, for be could not
say that the sale had not been carried out, and it was his fault that
be did not register the deed or cause its registration, [337] without
which he could not make it the basis of suit in a Civil Court : the
respondents' (defendants') objection, therefore, that the suit will not lie

on the present sale-deed is good."
The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending in the memo-

randum of appeal that the present suit was not barred by the provisions of

s. 13, Act X of 1877, as the matters in issue in the former suit had not
been determined, and the causes of action in the two suits were distinct ;

and that there was no reason in law or equity why the present suit

instituted on the basis of a valid and registered deed should not be tried
and determined.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath, Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Lalta
Prasad, for the respondents.

The Court (STUART, C. J., and OLDFIELD, J.,) made the following

ORDER OF REMAND.
The defendant executed a deed of mortgage in favour of one Ram

Charan on 25th November, 1874, and the latter's widow assigned the

rights of the mortgagee to plaintiff by deed of sale dated 13th March, 1878.
The plaintiff then brought a suit against defendant to recover on the bond.
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1880 The suit was dismissed on the ground that the deed of sale in plaintiff's

Nov. 35. favour, being unregistered, was inadmissible in evidence, and in conse-

quence his title to sue on the bond failed. Plaintiff then got his vendors

APPEL- fc execute a fresh deed of sale in his favour, and he has brought the

LATE Present suit against defendant to recover on the bond. The Judge has

dismissed the suit on grounds which appear to us to be erroneous. He
UIVIL. aeems t DOia that the present suit is barred by s. 13, Act X of 1877, and,

if not, that the second deed of sale could convey no title, since all the
3 A. 334.

interest which the vendor had had already been conveyed to plaintiff by
the first deed. But s. 13, Act X of 1877, cannot apply, since the two
suits have not been brought under the same title. The title of plaintiff is

in this suit based on a deed of sale subsequent to the disposal of the former

suit, and it cannot be held that the second deed conveyed no interest to

the [338] plaintiff by reason of the vendor having already parted with his

interest by the previous sale-deed, since the latter deed, being unregistered,
could not affect the property. In fact, the first suit came to nothing, the

whole record disappearing and leaving nothing on which a plea of res

judicata or any other plea could be based. We, therefore, reverse the

decree of the lower appellate Court and remand the case to that Court to

try the issue as to the amount due to plaintiff. On submission of the

finding, ten days will be allowed for objections.

3 A. 338 = 5 Ind. Jar. 492.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. BHAIRON SINGH AND OTHERS.
[27th November, 1880.]

Confession Act I of 1872 (Evidence Act), s. 24 Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure

Code), ss. 122, 346.

A confession does not become irrelevant merely because the memorandum
required by law to be attached thereto by the Magistrate taking it has not been
written in the exact form prescribed.

[ft., 236. 221 (228).]

THIS was an appeal by six persons convicted on a trial held by
Mr. J. H. Prinsep, Sessions Judge of Cawnpore. It appeared that four

of the convicted persons had made confessions to Chobari Prasad, the

Magistrate who had been deputed to make a preliminary inquiry into the

case, which were recorded and attested by the Magistrate's signature. A
certificate was appended to each of such confessions to the effect that the

statement had been taken in the presence and hearing of the accused

person, and, having been read to him, was verified by him, and such
certificate was signed by the Magistrate. These confessions were for-

warded by Chohari Prasad to Sanaullah Khan, the Magistrate, who
inquired into and committed the case for trial. The same four persons
also made confessions before the committing Magistrate. These confessions

were recorded by him on the 19th May, 1880, under his own hand, and
were signed by him. On the 10th June, 1880, such persons having been
asked whether they wished any witnesses to be summoned to give evidence

before the Court of Session, their answers were recorded after their

confessions, and after their answers a certificate was appended signed by

230



II.] EMPRESS OP INDIA V. BHAIRON SINGH 3 All. 340

the Magistrate to the effect that their answers [339] were taken down in 1880

his presence and what was stated therein was right and correct. NOT. 27.

It was contende'd before the High Court that the confessions, not

having been recorded according to law, were not admissible in evidence.

Munshi Rashi Prasad, for the appellants.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for
.1 f,the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

PEARSON, J. The disregard by the Native Magistrates Chohari
Prasad and Sana-ul-lah of the provisions of ss. 122 and 346 of the Proce-
dure Code is highly reprehensible, and the District Magistrate must be
directed to take care that in future those provisions of the law be strictly

observed by the Magistrates subordinate to him. But it does not follow

that the confessions made before the above-named Magistrates in this

case cannot be taken into consideration merely because the memoranda
required by law to be attached thereto have not been written in the exact

form prescribed. Section 24 of the Indian Evidence Act is the law by which
we musk be guided in this matter. I see no sufficient reason to believe

that the confessions were
"
caused by any inducement, threat or promise,

having reference to the charge against the accused persons, proceeding
from a person in authority and sufficient to give the accused persons

grounds, which would appear to them reasonable, for supposing that, by
making the same, they would gain any advantage or avoid any evil of a

temporal nature in reference to the proceedings against them." Two of

the confessing prisoners stated, it is true, in the Sessions Court that they
had been maltreated by the police, but they offered no proof of their state-

ments, and never alleged anything of the kind before the Native Magis-
trates. The prisoner Gahbar Singh, who is one of the two who pretend
to have been maltreated, is not one of the appellants. The other is Patti

Singh, whose confession like that of Debi Din, amounts to a confes-

sion of abetment only. I am of opinion that those two prisoners

should have been convicted of abetment only of the attempt made
to murder Gopal Siugb. Indeed, the prisoners Gahbar Singh, Mum
Sineh, Himmat Singh, Jodha Singh, and Narain Singh, seem to

[340] have been guilty of no more than abetment of the attempt

actually made by Bhairon Singh. But they cannot claim on this account

any modification of the punishment awarded to them. It is admitted by
the pleader for the appellants that, if the confessions made before the

Native Magistrates be taken into consideration, the convictions cannot be

successfully impugned. Those confessions, as I have already intimated,

cannot be held to be irrelevant under the law of evidence, and are

accepted by me as having been voluntarily made. The appeal is,

therefore, dismissed.

Appeal dismissed.
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Nov - M* CIVIL JURISDICTION. .

__ Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.UIVIL.

JURISDIC- BANSI DHAR (Plaintiff) v. HARSAHAI AND ANOTHER (Defendants).*

[30th November, 1880.]

3 A SM Registered bond payable on demand Limitation Act XIV of 1859 (Limitation Act)
Act IX 0/1871 (Limitation Act) Act XV oj 1877 (Limitation Act),

The cause of action in a suit en a registered bond payable on demand, bearing
date the 2nd March 1370, was alleged to hive arisen en the 5th January, 1879, the
date of demand. Under Act XIV of 1859 the limitation for such a suit was six

years computed from the date of the bond. Before that period expired Act IX of

1871 came into force, which provided a limitation for such a suit of three years

computed from the date of demand. Held that, as the cause of action and the
institution of such suit occurred after the repeal of Act IX of 1871, the provisions
of that Act were not applicable, and, accordingly, whether Act XIV of 1859 or Act
XV of 1877 governed such suit, it was barred, as, in either case, limitation began
to run from the date of such bond.

[R., 3 K.L.R. 186.]

THE plaintiff sued on a registered bond bearing date the 2nd March,
1870, for Rs. 399-4-0, principal and interest, the suit being instituted after

Act XV of 1877 came into force. The amount of this bond was payable
on demand. The plaintiff stated in his plaint that the cause of action

arose on the 5th January, 1879, the date of demand. The defendants

set up as a defence to the suit that it was barred by limitation, inasmuch
as the provisions of Act XIV of 1859 were applicable, the bond having
been executed when that [341] Act was in force, and under that Act the

period of limitation began to run from the date when the bond was execut-

ed, and the suit had not been brought within six years from that date.

The Court of first instance held that the provisions of Act IX of 1871 were

applicable, inasmuch as, when that Act was passed, the period of limit-

ation provided for the suit by Act XIV of 1859 had not expired, and the

suit having been brought within three years from the date of demand was
within time. On appeal by the defendant, the lower appellate Court,

held that the provisions of Act XV of 1877 were applicable, and limitation

should be computed from the date of the bond, and the suit not having
been brought within six years from that date was barred by limitation.

The plaintiff applied to the High Court, under s. 622 of Act X of

1877, to revise the lower appellate Court's ruling, contending that the

suit was within time.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad for the plaintiff.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Mir ZaKur Husain, for the defendants.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The registered bond in suit was executed on the 2nd

day of March 1870. At that time Act XIV of 1859 was in force, and

limitation ran from the date of the execution of the instrument, the period

being six years. Before tbat period had expired, however, Act IX of 1871

Application, No, 73-B. of 1880, for the revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of an
order of Maulvi Maksud AH Khan, Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 15th

April, 1860.
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came into operation, and according to its provisions the limitation 1880

applicable to such a document was altered to three years from the date Nov. 30.

of demand, and consequently the obligees of bonds had it in their own

hands, so to speak, to fix the limitation by which they would be governed. CIVIL
The plaintiff in the present suit alleges that he made his demand on 5th

January 1879, long after Act XV of 3877 had come into operation. The

cause of action and the institution of the suit having occurred after the

repeal of Act IX of 1871, it does not appear to us that the provisions of

that Act can have any application to the present [342] case. Accord-

ingly, whether Act XIV of 1859 or Act XV of 1877 governs the suit,

it is barred, as in either case the limitation period would run from the

date of the execution of the bond. The decision of the Subordinate

Judge is therefore correct, and this application must be rejected with

costs.

Application rejected.

3 A. 342.

APPELLATE CEIMINAL.

Before Sir Eobert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. MCLEOD AND ANOTHER.
[7th December, 1880.]

Defamation Publication Act XLV of 1860 (Penal Code), s. 499.

M, a medical man, and editor of a medical journal published monthly, said

in such journal of an advertisement published by H, another medical man, in

which B solicited the public to subscribe to a hospital of which he was the

surgeon in charge, stating the number of successful operations which had been

performed, "The advertiser is certainly entitled to be congratulated on this

marvellous success ; but it is hardly consistent with the feelings and usages

of the medical profession to herald them forth in this fashion. We are not

surprised to find that the line he has elected to adopt has not met with the

approval of his brother officer serving in the same province, and we have no

hesitation in pronouncing bis proceedings in this matter unprofessional."

Held that, inasmuch as such advertisement had the effect of making such

hospital a "public question," and of eubmitting it to the "judgment of the

public," nd M had expressed himself in good faith, M was within the Third

and Sixth Exceptions, respectively, to s. 499 of the Penal Code. Held also

that M came within the Ninth Exception to that section.

The sending of a newspaper containing defamatory matter by post from

Calcutta, where it is published, addressed to a subscriber at Allahabad, is a

publication of such defamatory matter at Allahabad.

The publisher of a newspaper is responsible for defamatory matter published in

such paper whether he knows the contents of such paper or not.

THIS was an appeal to the High Court by Surgeon-Major K. Mo
Leod and Mr. F. F. Wyman convicted by Mr. A. M. Markham, Magistrate

of the Allahabad district, by an order dated the 21st September 1880,

of defamation. The facts of the case are sufficiently stated in the

judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Colvin for the appellants.

Mr. Spankie and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Diuarka Nath

Banarji) for the Crown.

[343] The following judgment was delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENT.
STUART, C.J. This is an appeal from a conviction by the Magistrate

4>f Allahabad for the offence of defamation under a. 499 of the Indian
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1880 Penal Code with its
"
Explanations

" and
"
Exceptions." The facts which

DEO. 7. gave raise to the prosecution are these : In the Indian Herald, a- newspaper published at Allahabad, of the 29th January of this year, there

APPEL- appeared an advertisement headed
"
Allahabad Eye Hospital," setting

LATE forth the number of patients who had been treated in it, the number

CRIMINAL * Perat i n8 an^ generally the success of the institution, and in-
'

viting subscriptions, which the advertisement stated
"

will be thank-_
3 A 312

*u^y rece 've<^ ky r> Geoffrey C. Hall, Central Prison, Allahabad (1)."

This advertisement, it was explained at the hearing, had since been

repeatedly published in the same newspaper. It is not disputed that it

was inserted by Dr. Hall himself, and that it referred to his own Eye
Hospital in the city of Allahabad, that is to say, that he made himself

responsible for it by accepting and consenting to its insertion in the Indian
Herald : for in his re-examination by Mr. Spankie, one of the counsel for

the prosecution, Dr. Hall states :

"
I did not draw out that advertisement

myself : the editor of the Indian Herald, Mr. Crawford, drew it up : it was
inserted gratis : I did not nee the advertisement before it appeared in the

paper." It does not appear from the record that any particular notice

was taken of this advertisement by any publication, professional
or lay, till the publication of the Indian Medical Gazette of the 1st

July of this year. This is a monthly medioal journal published ab

Calcutta, and bearing on its front or title page to be
"
Edited by K. Mcleod,

M.D.," who is a defendant in the present case, and there is evidence to

prove that the other defendant, Mr. Wyman, is the publisher of the

[344] same journal. In this Indian Medical Gazette then of the 1st

July 1880, there appeared, under the beading of
"
Current Medical

Topics," the following short article ;

"
Our attention has been drawn to

the fact that a medical officer, serving in a large town in the North-
Western Provinces, is in the habit of soliciting, by advertisement,

subscriptions to an Eye Hospital which he has established. The medical

transactions of the institution are set forth in the advertisement. Tbere
have been 180 major operations, including 95 cataract operations,

31 iridectomies ; with one exception these have all been successful.' The
advertiser is certainly entitled to be congratulated on this marvellous

success ; but it is hardly consistent with the feelings and usages of the

medical profession to herald them forth in this fashion. We are not

surprised to find that the line he has elected to adopt has not met with

the approval of his brother officer serving in the same province, and we
have no hesitation in pronouncing his proceedings in this matter

unprofessional." This appears to have caught the eye of one of Dr. Hall's

medical friends here, who takes tbe Gazette, and that gentleman at

once showed it to the prosecutor, who forthwith, and without; any previous-

communication with tbe defendants, or either of them, instituted this

prosecution, explaining that he adopted this course by legal advice.

(1) The advertisement was in tbe following terms :

" ALLAHABAD EYE HOSPITAL. Subscriptions are urgently needed for this institu-

tion, which has now been opened for little over a year, during which time 1,100

patients have attended suffering from various diseases of the eye. There have been

180 major operations, including 95 cataract operations, 31 iridectomies ; with one

exception, these all have been successful. Tbe Municipality for tbe last few months
have given a grant of Rs. 50 a month, the remainder being paid by the surgeon in

charge. The cost of the institution averages Rs. 90 a month, exclusive of cost of

instruments, &c. ; diet for inpatients of whom there are at present nine, there being
accommodation for 15, costing on an average 2 annas a day each. Subscriptions will

be thankfully received by Dr. Geoffrey C. Hall, Central Prison, Allahabad."
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The charge against the defendants is that of defamation or libel under 1880*

s. 499 of the Indian Penal Code, by reasons of the article in the Indian DEC. 7.

Medical Gazette imputing to Dr. Hall or suggesting untruthfulness on his

part in the advertisement referred to, and also for accusing him of APPBL-
unprofessional conduct by the publication of such an advertisement. ^ATB
After a trial, which I feel bound to say was patient and fair on the part of p
the Magistrate, the two defendants were convicted ; Dr. McLeod being

]

sentenced to pay a fine of Ks. 300, or in default to suffer simple imprison-
ment for one month, and Mr. Wyman, the publisher, to pay a fine of

Ks. 150, or in default to suffer simple imprisonment for 14 days. It was
further ordered by the Magistrate, under s. 308, Criminal Procedure Code,
and subject to an appeal, if any be instituted, that the expenses of the

prosecution properly incurred should be paid out of the fines if paid or

levied.

[345] Against this conviction, and the sentences, an appeal has been

preferred to this Court, and has been argued before me by the counsel for

both parties. The pleas taken by the defendants-appellants are that the
article complained of was not defamatory, but was a fair criticism on
Dr. Hall's advertisement, and that it falls within the scope of Exceptions
1, 3, 6, and 9 to s. 499, Indian Penal Code. It is also pleaded that it is

not proved that the appellants either made, printed or published, the

alleged defamatory matter ; and it is further objected that the Magistrate
of Allahabad had no jurisdiction to try the defendants-appellants for the

alleged offence. These two last pleas had better be disposed of first.

On the publication of the alleged libel or defamation there can be no
doubt. The evidence of Dr. Deakin, who takes the Indian Medical Gazette,
and who called Dr. Hall's attention to the article complained of, is

sufficient to prove publication in Allahabad, for it was laid down so far

back as at the State Trials that,
"

if a man write a libel in London and
send it by post addressed to a person at Exeter, be is guilty of a publication
in Exeter." (12 St. Tr. 322.) Mr. Wyman in particular repudiated, and
no doubt truly, any knowledge of the inculpated article, but I must tell

him and all in the same position that he is not thereby excused, but as

publisher must, under all circumstances, answer for the libel imputed to

his journal. For it has been laid down (Folkard, 4th ed., 1876, page 425)
that

"
the wilful and intentional delivery of a libel by way of sale or other-

wise, as by a book-seller or hawker, is a sufficient publication, though the

parties so publishing did not know the contents." And further that
"

it

is not material whether the person who disperses libels is acquainted with

their contents or otherwise, for nothing would be more easy than to publish
the most virulent papers with the greatest security, if the concealing of

the purport of them from an illiterate publisher would make him safe in

dispersing them." And the law so laid down is all the stronger against
Mr. Wyman, seeing that he cannot be called illiterate, but is well known
to be a very intelligent gentleman. But the evidence identifying the

defendants as editor and publisher is not so clear perhaps as it should

have been in a criminal prosecution. [346] No such objection, however,

appears to have been taken before the Magistrate, and indeed at the hear-

ing before myself I did not understand it to be disputed that the

Dr. McLeod who is described as the editor on the face of the Indian

Medical Gazette itself was as such the proper defendant to answer for the

alleged defamation. Nor as to the defendant Wyman was it disputed that

he is the publisher of the same Indian Medical Gazette. And both defend-

ants have filed a power of attorney duly executed by them in favour ot
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1880 Messrs. Roberts, Morgan & Co., a firm of solicitors in Calcutta, by which
DEC. 7. these gentlemen are empowered "to appear in the Court of the Magistrate of

Allahabad, or any other Court having jurisdiction in the matter, in certain

APPEL- proceedings instituted against us or one of us at the instance of Surgeon

LATE ^' ^' Half, on a certain charge defined in s. 499 of the Indian Penal Code,

CRIMINAT
an^ fco fca^e suc^ 8feeps anc* ProceecH D gsi as may be necessary for defending

''
the said charge and proceedings, or any further charges or other proceed-
ings that may be brought against us or either of us of any nature or

1

kind soever by the said G. C. Hall, and for that purpose to make, sign,

verify, and present all necessary petitions, written statements and other

documents, and to nominate and appoint or retain counsel, vakils, and
other persons." It is not pretended or in any way even suggested that
the K. A. McLeod and F. F. Wyman, who have signed this power of

attorney, are not the identical persons of these names who are respectively
editor and publisher of a journal called the Indian Medical Gazette, nor
that the Indian Medical Gazette complained of in this case is the same
Indian Medical Gazette that is conducted by these defendants. Moreover,
it is very plain from the record that the defence in this case proceeds
clearly and unmistakably on the assumption, I had almost said the con-

fession, or what is tantamount to it, that there was no want of identity,
and that the defendants, who by their counsel pleaded and argued on the
merits before the Magistrate, were the persons truly responsible to the

prosecutor for the matter of his complaint. I am therefore of opinion
that the alleged defamatory article was legally published within the district

of Allahabad, and that the defendants Dr. McLeod and F. F. Wyman
were the persons legally responsible for such publication. Under these

circumstances the Magistrate [347] of Allahabad had undoubtedly juris-

diction to entertain and try the case, and the appellant's pleas to the

contrary must be disallowed.

I have thought it necessary to say so much on these two points of

publication and identity, although the conclusion I have expressed respect-

ing them is of the less consequence, seeing that, on the merits of the case,

I have formed uhe opinion very clearly that the article complained of

in the Indian Medical Gazette is not defamatory within the meaning
of the Indian Penal Code.

I have in the first place to observe that the medical evidence appears

exculsively to relate to the question whether the advertisement was unpro-

fessional, or, as one of the medical witnesses puts it, is against professional

etiquette. This evidence is of a very partial kind and merely evidence

of opinion, and, if I may be allowed the remark, it might be suggestive to

some minds of the traditional jealousy supposed to be peculiar to the

medical profession since the days of Hippocrates. Two of the doctors

examined express the opinion, one of them Dr. Deakin who first brought
the article to the notice of the prosecutor and must be understood as one
of his own witnesses, that the advertisement was not unprofessional.

But so far as the medical evidence goes, the weight of it is certainly, in

my judgment, favourable to the contention of the defendants, and almost

justifies the libel, if libel it was for it undoubtedly supports the view

expressed in the article that the advertisement was unprofessional, and
the force of this evidence is not in the least affected by the remark of the

Magistrate that
"
the stigma of unprofessional conduct (in the article) is

plain and uncompromising." The question, however, which the Magi-
strate had to try was not whether the advertisement was liable to the

charge of being merely unprofessional, but whether the defendants had

236



II.] EMPRESS OF INDIA V. MCLEOD 3 All. 349

incurred the penalties of the criminal law for saying so. That was the 1880

question, and the only question, before the Magistrate, and be has very DEC. 7.

unnecessarily incumbered the record with medical depositions and
medical opinions, which, to say the least, do not certainly dispose of the APPEL-
question of defamation. For myself, I am far from approving of the LATE
article, and I differ in opinion from the writer of it. I think it shows bad p
taste on the part of its [348] author, and that to some extent it casts an

unmerited slur on the prosecutor and does him injustice. I consider that
~ ~

Dr. Hall was quite entitled to advertise the claims of the Hospital as a
'

public institution. All the medical witnesses say so, even those whose
evidence is adverse to him, and if that be so, he was not only entitled but

bound to show on the face of the advertisement itself that he was justified

in appealing to the public for pecuniary help, and he could only do that by
giving the particulars which the advertisement contained. Dr. Hall,

however, could have very well afforded to have disregarded the unmerited

attack, as perhaps it may be called. He is a gentleman well-known and

highly respected in these provinces for his many good qualities, and for

his professional knowledge and skill, and I know of no officer of Govern-
ment more worthy of esteem. But this is a criminal case, and what I

have to consider is not merely its moral or social aspect, but whether by
sneering or appearing to sneer at the facts stated in the advertisement,

and calling Dr. Hall's conduct unprofessional, the defendants thereby

brought themselves within the provisions of s. 499 of the Indian Penal

Code.
It is in the first place to be observed that the article itself is not in

terms altogether gratuitous. It refers to Dr. Hall's advertisement by
which we are enabled to understand the nature and extent of the prosecutor's

alleged misconduct ; so that, if we have the bane, we have with it* also the

antidote, and the one document is the measure of the meaning and of the

animus of the other, and the public to whom both documents were
addressed are as well able to judge of the imputation on Dr. Hall as any
body of, or number of, doctors can be. Nor is the article so very bad as

some of the medical witnesses seem to think it. The word
"
marvellous"

in it indeed is not used in a friendly, but rather perhaps in somewhat
spiteful, sense. That, however, is not necessarily the meaning of the writer.

He may possibly have been sincere in describing Dr. Hall's success as

marvellous, and, in fact, unless he was so, it is not easy to understand

why he should have stigmatized the advertisement as unprofessional. No
personal motive, however, is apparent on the face of the article itself, and

there is ample evidence to prove the absence of any such feeling [349] on
the part of the defendants towards Dr. Hall ; and if, notwithstanding the

conductors of the Indian Medical Gazette were of opinion that, in issuing

the advertisement, which had been before the public since January last,

and remained unnoticed by the defendants till the following July, Dr. Hall,

as a professional man, had acted in a manner of which the defendants did

not approve (for such appears to me to be the full extent of the meaning
of the word

"
unprofessional"), the printing and publishing of such an

opinion might not be in good taste, and might even be reprehensible, but

to say that the editor, and publisher thereby made themselves amenable
to the criminal charge of defamation is to put a construction on s. 499,

Indian Penal Code, which I cannot accept.

The provisions of the Indian Penal Code for the offence of defama-

tion are contained in Ch. XXI and s. 499 with its "Exceptions" and
"
Explanations

"
constitute nearly the whole of the chapter, there being
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1880 only three other short sections in it 500, 501, and 502, which provide for

DEC. 7. thepunishment on conviction of the offence. It will be seen from these

provisions of this part of the Penal Code that the framers of this part of

APPEL- 'he Code were careful to draw the line, so as not by their enactments

LATE unduly or unreasonably to interfere with legitimate liberty in speech and

n writing, especially in an Empire in which the Press is free, absolutelyURIMINAL.
freQj to fcne fuu ex (;act O f a iivin g reality. And that being so, it is not
difficult to understand what was intended by this important section of the

8 A. 312. in(jian penal Code. It begins by providing that
"
whoever, by words

either spoken or intended to be read, or by signs, or by visible representa-

tions, makes or publishes any imputation concerning any person, intending
to harm or knowing or having reason to believe that such imputation will

harm the reputation of such person, is said, except in the cases herein-

after excepted, to defame that person." Now if the article complained
of by the prosecutor had been based on a different and less open allusion

than it was to its motive, there might have been some cogency in the

argument that Dr. Hall had been defamed by the defendants. If, for

instance, the article, instead of referring to an advertisement, which had
been before the public for the very considerable period [350] of seven
months ere it provoked any unfavourable notice, had been called

forth in the mind of the writer by secret information maliciously

communicated, the words I have quoted from s. 499, taken in connection

especially with the proviso in Explanation 4 respecting an imputation
which lowers the character of a person in respect of

"
his calling," would

have applied, and the complicity of the defendant might have been very
serious. But here the facts are of a different character, the alleged

defamation simply being a remark of a very doubtful nature respecting
the prosecutor's veracity, with the expression of an opinion that his

conduct in publishing the advertisement which appeared in the Indian
Herald was unprofessional ; and, if this was done in good faith (and I see

DO reason to doubt that it was), then the article comes within the terms
of the 3rd Exception in s. 499, by which it is provided that :

"
It is not

defamation to express in good faith any opinion whatever respecting the

conduct of any person touching any public question, and respecting his

character, so far as his character appears in that conduct, and no further."

For here the advertisement had clearly made the prosecutor's Eye Hos-

pital a
"
public question", and it further had the effect of submitting the

Hospital to
"
the judgment of the public

"
within the meaning of the

Explanation to the 6th Exception ; and I think it is also rightly contended

by the defendants that their conduct in publishing the article is

protected by the 9th Exception in s. 499, which states that :

"
It is not

defamation to make an imputation on the character of another provided
that the imputation be made in good faith for the protection of the interests

of the person making it, or of any other person, or for the public good."
That such was the position of the defendants in relation to the

prosecutor's advertisement of his Hospital will appear from those por-

tions of the evidence which are material to the only question in the

case, and that is, as I have before said, not whether Dr. Hall's conduct

was, under the circumstances, unprofessional, but whether the defendants

were criminally responsible for saying so. And of such evidence the

most instructive is that of the prosecutor himself. He tells us at

once that his object was a public one. He says :

"
I thought that a

Hospital might advantageously be established in Allahabad for the [351]

North-Western Provinces : about six months after the Hospital had
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been established the Inspector-General of Hospitals came to see it with 1880
a view to its being taken over by Government.

"
It is very intelligible DEC, 7.

that his counsel, seeing the bearing of such statements, endeavoured to

exclude them. The Magistrate, however, very properly ruled that they APPEL-
-were relevant. Then in his cross examination Dr. Hall states that he had L^TE
contributed articles to the same Indian Medical Gazette, which was said p
to have defamed him, adding :

"
I have never in my opinion been treated

ENAL.

otherwise than with courtesy by the editor of the Indian Medical Gazette
~ "

save in this instance.
" And he makes a statement which is quite incon-

sistent with the idea of any bad feeling or of any personal motive against
him ; for he deposes :

"
I am the author of a pamphlet on the causes of

blindness in India : it was reviewed in the Indian Medical Gazette,

iavourably reviewed
"

; and again
"
I have had no previous reason for

supposing that the editor of the Indian Medical Gazette entertained any
motive against me, nor had I in regard to Mr. Wyman, the publisher.

"

He goes on to say that his object in publishing the advertisement was not
to promote his own professional success, but simply to gain subscriptions
for his hospital, which, he says, he considered a very useful institution,"
and I wished to bring it before the public, and invited support : I wanted

to awaken the public interest in the institution.
"

Clearer evidence than
this there could not be that the advertisement related to a matter nob

private or personal, but public, and that therefore the defendants, by
their article, had not defamed the prosecutor within the true meaning of

s. 499. Respecting his own position in the matter, however, in other

respects, there appears to have been some confusion of mind on the part
of the prosecutor when giving his evidence. He explains that by the

expression in the advertisement,
"
the surgeon in charge," he meant

himself, and he makes the admission :

"
I think that this was advertising

~the charity of the surgeon in charge : those who knew that I was the

surgeon in charge might think that I was advertising my own charity,
"

thus clearly challenging discussion of the question as to whether his

conduct in publishing the advertisement was or was not unprofessional,
and the defendants may therefore simply be said to have accepted the chal-

lenge. He adds :

"
I do not think that the tendency of the advertisement

[352] was to advertise the success and the charity of the surgeon in

charge," although he admits that
"
that construction might certainly be

put upon it." The evidence of the prosecutor further appears to be replete
with statements going, if not to provoke, at least to justify and excuse,
the defendant's article. He says :

"
Successful hospital work leads to

reputation, and sometimes to promotion : reputation and promotion are

material advantages: people might have thought that the surgeon in

charge was advertising what might procure him reputation and promotion:
I certainly think the advertisement was misinterpreted and misunderstood

by the editor of the Indian Medical Gazette : it was an advertisement
liable to misinterpretation and misunderstanding ; and he makes the rather

startling admission, "I do not think that it would be professional

knowingly to insert in a newspaper an advertisement liable to misinter-

pretation," although he had just informed the Court that the advertisement
was liable to misinterpretation and misunderstanding. The prosecutor
concludes his evidence as follows :

"
I did not see the advertisement before

it appeared in the paper : the hospital was originally instituted by me at my
my own expense : it gradually involved me month by month in further

expenses : I am not a rich man : I was not prepared to carry on the under-

taking regardless of personal expense : I think the hospital is one which
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should be supported by public and not by private expense : my object in
DEC. 7. stating in the advertisement that the expenses were borne in part by the

surgeon in charge was to show the public that a private person was bearing
APPEL- part of the expenses, and to relieve myself : I do not know of any
LATE institution in England which was started by private means and afterwards

CRIMINAL 'a^en UP by public funds : I have no doubt there are such : I did not
'think the advertisement, when I read it in print, was unprofessional."

8 A 342
Now really it appears to me impossible to read this evidence without

seeing that it plainly proves all the circumstances of exemption from,

liability on the part of the defendants under s. 499 of the Indian Penal
Code. It also goes to excuse the defendants, even if they had more
plainly and distinctly than they have done, contravened the law. I have
already adverted to the evidence of the other doctors, and for the reasons
which I have already explained it is not conclusively relevant to

[353] the issue before the Magistrate, that being, not whether Dr. Hall's

advertisement was unprofessional, but whether the defendants had made
themselves amenable to the criminal law of defamation for simply ex-

pressing the opinion in their journal that it was. The prosecution has

utterly failed, and it is very much to be regretted that it was ever under-

taken. Dr. Hall's character as a gentleman and his reputation as a

medical man did not require such an ordeal, and as regards the defendant's

conduct, if made the subject of legal complaint at all, that might have
been more appropriately considered by a Civil Court, for although the

remedies in cases of libel by civil suit and criminal prosecution are co-

extensive, the wrong complained of in this case could have been sufficiently

and indeed more satisfactorily inquired into a Civil Court than in the

Court of the Magistrate. At the same time I by no means desire to be

understood as saying or suggesting that if the prosecutor had been plaintiff

in a Civil Court, he would have had a better chance of success than he
has had in these proceedings. I am very clearly of opinion that the

convictions before me in this appeal cannot stand, but must be, and they
are, set aside, the sentences are quashed, and the fines imposed on the

defendants are remitted.

3 A. 353 = 5 Ind. Jar. 601.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

TALEMAND SINGH (Defendant) v. RUKMINA (Plaintiff)*

[20th December, 1880.]

Joint Hindu Family Widow's right of residence on Family Dwelling-house Auction-

purchaser.

The widow of a member of a joint Hindu family can claim a right of residence

ID the family dwelling-house, and can assert such right against the purchaser of

such house at a sale in execution of a decree against another member of such

family. Gauri v. Chandramani (1) and Mangala Debi v. Dinanath Base (2)

followed.

[Hot P., 39 P.R. 1896 : P., 13 B. 101 (104); R., (1887) A.W-N. 279 ; 36 P.R. 1907 =
11 P.L.R. 1903= 118 P.W.R. 1907.]

* Second Appeal, No. 631 of 1830, from a decree of Rai Bhagwan Prasad,
Subordinate Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 28th February 1880, modifying a decree of

Mirza Kamar-ud-din Ahmad, Munsif of Azamgarh, dated the 12th December 1879.

(1) 1 A. 262, (2) 4 B.L.R. O.O. 72.
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THE plaintiff in this suit, Eukmina, claimed to be maintained in 1880

possession of a certain house, basing her suit on her right to [354] reside DEO. 20.

therein as heir to her deceased husband. It appeared that this house was
the joint undivided property in equal moieties of the plaintiff's deceased APPEL-
husband and his first cousin, Jaipal. The plaintiff, on her husband's LATE
death, sold the house to one Gobind, whereupon Jaipal sued her and ~
the purchaser to be maintained in possession of the house and to have that

sale set aside. On the 29th August 1873, Jaipal obtained a decree in that

suit. On the 8fch December 1874, Jaipal gave the defendant in the present
'

suit a bond in which he hypothecated the house as collateral security
" ' n

for the payment of certain moneys which he had borrowed from him.

Subsequently the plaintiff sued Jaipal for maintenance, claiming Bs. 72
as her allowance from the 29bh August 1873 to the 28th February 1875,
at the rate of Rs. 4 per mensem. This suit was adjusted, it being

agreed between the parties, under a compromise dated the 4th September
1875, inter alia, that the plaintiff should be entitled to reside in the

house so long as she lived, and Jaipal should make her an allowance

of one rupee per mensem for her maintenance for her life. Subsequently
the defendant in the present suit brought a suit on the bond given him by
Jaipal, in which suit he obtained, it appeared, only a money-decree, and not

a decree enforcing the hypothecation of the house. He caused the house
to be put up for sale in execution of this decree, and purchased it himself.

The plaintiff in the present suit resisted his obtaining possession of the

house, and in the proceedings which arose out of such resistance an order

was made against her. She accordingly brought the present suit. The
defendant set up as a defence to the suit that his judgment-debtor, Jaipal,
"
had, prior to the compromise dated the 4th September 1875, mortgaged

the house in question to him, and it was in satisfaction of the mortgage-
debt that the house was attached and sold, and that, the decree and the

compromise having been made after his bond was executed, must be

regarded as intended to defeat his right, and were collusive." Upon the

issue, how does the compromise affect this suit, the Court of first instance

held as follows :

"
The Court holds that the compromise dated the 4th

September 1875, executed by the debtor, whereby he agreed to the residence

of the plaintiff, is valid, seeing that, at the time of its execution, Jaipal,

debtor, was possessed of proprietary rights : the plaintiff on its basis has

certainly a right of residence [355] according to the scope of the ruling in

Qauri v. Chandramani (1) : the auction-purchaser cannot oust her during
her lifetime, she having only a right of residence in the house : even if

Jaipal became proprietor of the property left by Gopal, the husband of the

plaintiff, he cannot deprive her of this right, and she will live in the same

way as a lessee in the house, the defendant receiving rent at the rate of one

rupee or any sum that a tenant should pay : the evidence produced by the

defendant himself shows that Jaipal became owner of the house, having in-

herited it from Gopal, the husband of the plaintiff : it was not his (Jaipal's)

own property." The Court of first instance accordingly gave the plaintiff

a decree "for maintenance of possession of the house in question, by right

of residence during her lifetime." On appeal by the defendant the lower

appellate Court held that the plaintiff was only entitled to a decree in

respect of a moiety of the house, one moiety only thereof having been the

property of her deceased husband, the other moiety having belonged to

Jaipal ; and modified the decree of the Court of first instance accordingly.

A 1131

(1) l A, 262.
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1880 The defendant appealed to the High Court contending that the
DEC. 20. plaintiff's claim could not be maintained after the house had been sold in

execution of a decree against Jaipal.

APPEL- Maulvi Obeidul Rahman, for the appellant.

LATE Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.

CIVIL. JUDGMENT.

Q i QR9_ Tne Judgment of the Court (STUART, C.J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

a I a J

=

Delivered by

J:j
OLDFIELD, J. We are of opinion that the Courts have rightly held

that the plaintiff, a widow of a member of a joint Hindufamily, can claim

a right of residence in the family dwelling-house and can assert it against
the auction-purchaser. The ruling is in accordance with the decision of

this Court in Gauri v. Chandramani (1) and of the Calcutta Court in

Mangala Debi v. Dinanath Base (2), and with the authorities referred to in, .

West and Biihler's Hindu law. We dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 356.

[356] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

CHUNNILAL AND OTHERS (Judgment-Debtors) v. DEBI PRASAD AND
ANOTHER (Auction-Purchasers).* [20bh December, 1880.]

Sale in Execution of Decrees of several Courts Act Z of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code),
ss. 285,311, 312.

Certain immoveable property was attached in execution of a decree made by a
Subordinate Judge and also in execution of a decree made by a Munaif . These
decrees were held by the same person and the judgment-debtor was the same
person. Such property was sold in execution of both decrees. On the application
of the judgment-debtor, who brought into Court the amount due on the decree
made by the Subordinate Judge, and with the consent of the decree-holder and
the auction-purchaser, the Subordinate Judge made an illegal order setting
aside such sale. Subsequently, on the application of the decree-holder and the

auction-purchaser, the Munsif made an order confirming such sale.

Per SPANKIE, J. That the Subordinate Judge had not any jurisdiction under
s. 285 of the Civil Procedure Code to deal with such sale as regards the decree

made by the Munsif, and the Munsif was not precluded by that section from

confirming such sale as regards the decree made by him by reason that the
Subordinate Judge, a Court of a higher grade, had made an order setting it

aside.

Per OLDFIEDD, J. That having regard to the provisions of that section, it

was doubtful whether the Munsif was oompetsnt to confirm such sale ; but,
inasmuch as the Subordinate Judge only intended to set it aside as regards the
decree made by him, and his order was illegal, and the Munsif's order had done
substantial justice, there was no reason to interfere.

[Ippl., 7 M. 47 (48) ; R., 12 C, 333 (336).]

ON the 20th May 1879, certain immoveable property was put up for

sale in execution of two decrees* The holder of these decrees was the

same person, and the judgment-debtors were the same. One of these
. ,

*
First Appeal, No. 88 of 1880, from an order of Pandit Gopal Bai, Munsif of East

Budaun, dated the 22nd November 1879.

(1) 1 A. 262. (2) 4 B. L. R. O. 0. 72.
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decrees was made by the Subordinate Judge of Shahjahanpur, and the
other by the Munsif of East Budaun, Shahjahanpur district. The
property realized Es. 1,350, and that amount waa duly deposited by the
auction-purchaser. The judgment debtors applied to the Subordinate
Judge to set aside the sale on the ground of irregularities in its

conduct. They did not in this application make any reference to the
decree made by the Munsif

; nor did they then or at any time subsequently
apply to the Munsif to have the sale set aside as regards the decree
made by him. The judgment-debtors did not press the objections to
the conduct of the sale which they had taken before the Subordinate
[3S7] Judge, but brought into Court a sum of Es. 1,327, which represented
the amount due on the decree made by the Subordinate Judge, and
interest on the purchase-money deposited by the auction-purchaser, and
prayed that the sale might be set aside. The decree-holder and the
auction- purchaser consented to the sale being set aside, and the Sub-
ordinate Judge set it aside, by an order dated the 22nd July 1879. On the
29th July 1879, the decree-holder applied to the Munsif that the sale

might be confirmed as regards the decree made by the Munsif, and that
the amount due on that decree might be paid to him out of the puichase-
money. On the 19bh November 1879, the auction-purchaser also applied
to the Munsif to have the sale confirmed. On the 22nd November 1879,
the judgment-debtors not having appeared, the Munsif, observing that the
judgment-debtors had not objected to the sale, made an order confirming
the sale, and directing that the amount due on the decree, Es. 1,084-3-0
should be paid out of the purchase-money to the decree-holder, and the
balance to judgment-debtors. The judgment-debtors appealed to the
High Court, contending, inter alia, with reference to s. 285 of Act X of

1877, that the Munsif was precluded from determining whether the sale
should be confirmed or not, that matter having been previously deter-
mined by a superior Court.

Mr. Chatterji and Babu Jogindro Nath Ghaudhri for the appellants.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji}

for the respondents.

The Court (SPANKIE, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the following

JUDGMENTS.

SPANKIE, J. The rights and interests' of the judgment-debtors in
Mauza Majhia were sold on the 20fch May 1879 in execution of two
decrees, one by the Subordinate Judge and the other by the Munsif of
East Budaun. The former, on the application of the judgment-debtors,
cancelled the sale in satisfaction of the decree in his Court. He pointed
out certain irregularities in the conduct of the sale, and goes on to say :"
Irrespective of irregularity and improper proceedings in the Revenue

Court, there is another point [358] deserving attention, viz., that the
present price is very low as compared with that fetched at the former sale
(which had been set aside), i.e., Es. 1,905 ; the judgment-debtor, objector,
had diligently brought and tendered in cash .the whole amount of the
decree due uj to this date, the interest on the purchase-money deposited
by the vendee, and the auction-fee, being Es. 1,327, the entire amount
due to the decree-holder and to the auction-purchaser." The decree-
holder's pleader prayed that the money might be sent to the Treasury and
said that he would summon his client and have the money paid to him.
The auction-purchaser's pleader appears to have acquiesced in the
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1880 Subordinate Judge's order cancelling the sale, and he too prayed that the

DEO. 20. money might be sent to the Treasury. The Subordinate Judge then records

that, under the circumstances mentioned above,
"
the Court in equity

APPEL- an^ ou k f compassion is inclined to set aside the auction-sale objected

LATE * kv *ka Judgment-debtor ! no sufficient reasons have been assigned
by the auction-purchaser in the written and oral statements for

AVIL.
rejecting the judgment-debtor's objections." The order dated 22nd July
1879 sets aside the sale of the judgment-debtor's rights, and directs a

8 A. 356. rgfund to the auction-purchaser of the purchase-money deposited by him in

the Revenue Treasury. There is no reference whatever in the Subordinate

Judge's proceeding to the sale that had been ordered by the Munsif. The
application for execution in the Munsif's Court had been made on the

21st March 1879, a date prior to that for execution in the Subordinate

Judge's Court. On the 29fch July, after the Subordinate Judge had
cancelled the sale in satisfaction of the decree of his Court, the decree-

holder, who held both decrees, applied that the sale might be confirmed as

regards the decree of the Munsif's Court, urging that the property had
been sold in satisfaction of both decrees at one and the same time ; that

the judgment-debtor had paid up in full the decree of the Subordinate

Judge's Court ; that the property had been released to the judgment-debtor,
but that the decree of the Munsif's Court remained still due. He there-

fore begged that out of the sale-proceeds the amount due to him as decree-

holder might be paid. The auction-purchaser, Durga Prasad, on the

19th November prayed that the sale might be confirmed in his favour,

urging that there f359] had been no irregularities and he had deposited
the purchase-money in the Collector's Treasury, where it had been for

eight 'months ; the judgment-debtor was cutting and appropriating tha

produce of the kharif crop ; if the Court would not confirm the sale, he

prayed that the purchase-money might be refunded with interest

payable by the judgment-debtor, owing to whose act he neither obtained

possession, nor holds it now. The judgment- debtor did not appear, nor
did he urge any objection to the sale in satisfaction of the Munsif's

decree ; nor did he in his petition of objections in the Subordinate Judge's
Court pray that it might be set aside as regards both decrees, nor does he
even allude to the Munsif's decree. The Munsif, under these circumstances,
on the 22nd November, four months after the Subordinate Judge's order,

sums up the case as follows :

"
Although the attachment of the property

in execution of the decree of the Subordinate Judge's Court is of a date

prior to the application for execution* in this case, yet as the amount of

that decree is paid up in full, the aforesaid attachment cannot now be

maintained, and since the defendants failed to set up any objection as to

the irregularity of the proceeding, the present sale under the provisions
of s. 312, Civil Procedure Code, is confirmed.

"

It is urged in appeal by the judgment-debtor (i) that the order of the

Munsif is opposed to s. 13, Act X of 1877, as the Subordinate Judge had

already held the sale to be irregular, and had set it aside ; and (ii) the

order of the Subordinate Judge is the order of a superior Court, and,

extending the principle of s. 285, Act X of 1877, the Munsif was precluded
from trying a matter that had been previously adjudicated by the superior
Court. As regards the first plea, a. 13, Act X of 1877, does not appear
to apply at all. The Munsif was not trying any suit or issue within the

meaning of that section ; he was acting ministerially. No person had

applied to his Court to set aside the sale on the ground of material

irregularity in publishing or conducting the sale : as no such application
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as that mentioned in s. 311 had been made in the Court ordering the

sale, the Court, under s. 312, was bound to confirm the sale. As to

the second plea, the section cited (285) refers to attachments and

forms one of -the sections relating to attachment [360] of property.

It has no relationship with the sections of the Code which refer to sale

and delivery of property. The section deals with the case in which

property, not in the custody of any Court, has been attached in

execution of decrees of more Courts than one, and it provides that the

Court which shall receive or realize such property, and shall determine

any claim thereto, and any objection to the attachment thereof, shall be

the Court of highest; grade, or where there is no difference in grade
between such Courts, the Court under whose decree the property was
first attached. We cannot extend this section in the direction of sales and

delivery of property. The Court which receives or realizes property,

property not in the custody of the Court, is to determine any claim thereto

and any objection to its attachment, but there its authority ends. It

deals with matters preceding sale and no provisions appear to have been

made for such a case as the present, when sale has been made and requires

to be confirmed, and where in one Court the sale has been cancelled and

in the other it has been confirmed. Section 295, to be sure, provides that,

whenever assets are realized by sale or otherwise in execution of a decree,

and more persons than one have, prior to the realization, applied to the

Court by which such assets are held for execution of decrees for money
against the same judgment-debtor, and have not obtained satisfaction

thereof, the assets, after deducting the costs of the realization, shall be

divided rateably amongst all such persons. This section, however, would

seem to imply that the persons referred to must be decree-holders of the

Court holding the assets, who, prior to the realization, have applied to the

Court for execution of their decrees. There can be no such analogy

as the appellant contends for on the strength of s. 285 of the Code. A
decree can only be executed by the Court which passed ib or by the Court

to which it is sent for execution under the provisions of the Code and

s. 223. The case before us does not fall within the provisions of s. 223.

By s. 230 application for execution must be made to the Court which

passed the decree or to the Court to which the decree has been sent for

execution. The Court ordering a sale is the Court that made the decree and

to which application for execution must be made. That Court alone can

cancel or confirm the sale, as regards its own decree. The Subordinate

Judge had [361] no jurisdiction to deal with the decree of another Court

after sale in execution of that decree.

The Subordinate Judge appears to have acted with material irregu-

larity, if not illegally, in cancelling the sale in satisfaction of the decree

of his own Court. The judgment debtor did not press his objections

against the sale, but paid the amount of the decree in full. It was not,

under these circumstances, necessary to confirm or to cancel the sale, if,

as I assume, both the decree-holder and auction-purchaser were content

that it should not operate, so far as the decree of the Subordinate Judge's

Court was concerned. A sale could only be set aside under ss. 311 and

313, but no sale can become absolute* until it has been confirmed under

s. 314. Again, if the judgment-debtor be understood to have been

pressing his objection, inadequacy of price is not a sufficient reason for

setting it aside. It was not shown from the judgment that the judgment-
debtor had sustained a substantial injury by reason of the irregularity.

But the strong point of the case seems to me to be that the Subordinate
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Judge has no jurisdiction in regard to a decree of another Court, and that,

even if he was at liberty to cancel the sale, he could only do so as regards
the decree in his own Court. I would not interfere but would dismiss

the appeal with costs.

OLDFIELD, J. I have had some difficulty as to the disposal of this

case and doubt as to the legality of the Munsif's order. It may be that it

was the intention of the provisions in s. 285, Civil Procedure Code, to give
to one Court the disposal of questions relating to auction-sales when the

sale has been made in execution of two or more decrees of different Courts.

The section directs that, when property, not in the custody of any Court,
has been attached in execution of decrees of more Courts than one, the

Court which shall receive or realize such property shall be the Court of

highest grade. The words
"
realize such property" must mean realize by

sale and may be intended to give the Court exclusive power in ail matters

connected with sales. The expediency of such a rule seems obvious, for

otherwise we shall have different orders made by different Courts with

reference to the same set of facts ; objections allowed by one Court as to

sales which have been disallowed by another ; a sale confirmed by one and
set aside by another [362] Court ; separate orders emanating from each

Court for confirming a sale, with separate sale-certificates from each Court

granted to the same auction-purchaser in regard to the same sale, each

bearing different dates ; and confusion of other kinds may occur. But how-
ever this may be, it is open to us to make a proper order in the case, and
the Munsif's order has done substantial justice, and I am not disposed to

interfere. The Subordinate Judge clearly intended only to deal with the

sale so far as it affected his own decree, and his order for setting the sale

aside, even so far as concerned his decree, was obviously illegal. I concur
with my honourable colleague in dismissing the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 362.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

SlA DASI AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. GUR SAHAI (Plaintiff)
*

[20th December, 1880.]

Hindu Widow Alienation Reversioner Estoppel.

A Hindu widow in possession of her deceased husband's separate landed estate,

her deceased husband's mistress and bis illegitimate daughter, and the next
reversioner to such estate, with the object of adjusting family disputes, entered
into an arrangement by an instrument in writing for the distribution of such
estate. A remoter reversioner to such estate was a witness to such instrument,
and took a prominent part in making such arrangement, and the same had his

full consent. Held that such remoter reversioner was estopped by such conduct
from afterwards questioning the legality and genuine character of such distribu-

tion and the validity of assignments made by the persons who shared in such
distribution,

Observations on the power of a remoter reversioner to question alienations by
a Hindu widow in which the next reversioner has concurred.

[F,, 10 0. 225 (230) ; R., 10 A. 407 (410) ; 25 B. 129 (142) ; D., 6 A. 116 (121) (F.B.).]

*
First Appeal, No. 21 of 1880, from a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subordinate

Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 10th December 1879.
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THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Sukh Bam, for the appellants.

Mr. Chatterji, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDPIELD, J.)

was delivered by
OLDPIELD, J. The property in suit belonged to one Sidh Gopal,

paternal uncle of plaintiff : Sidh Gopal died in 1857 and was succeeded by
his widow, Sia Dasi. The next reversioner after the widow was Sheo

Prasad, half-brother of Sidh Gopal, and he, and Sia [363] Dasi, and

Mitala Kuar, the mistress of Sidh Gopal, and her daughter, Earn Dulari,

entered into an arrangement for the distribution of the property left by
Sidh Gopal, and executed a deed dated the 30th May 1867, by which
certain estates were assigned to Mitala Kuar and her daughter in trust

for the maintenance of a temple ; other estates were conferred on Mitala

Kuar and her heirs : others on Bam Dulari and her heirs ; other estates

were assigned to Sheo Prasad : and an 8-anna share in the village of

Sidhali was assigned to Sia Dasi for her life to go at her death to Sheo

Prasad. Sheo Prasad sold an estate to Basant Singh, defendant, and^
after Sbeo Prasad's death his sons sold another to Gajadhar Singh and

Munni, defendants. Sheo Prasad died in 1868, predeceasing Sia Dasi, who
on the 15th August 1876 executed a deed by which she conveyed to Mitala

Kuar and the heirs of Sheo Prasad the property which had been assigned

to her, in consideration of their having discharged certain ancestral debts

for which she was liable. The plaintiff brings this suit, as the reversioner

entitled at Sia Dasi's death to the property left by Sidh Gopal, to set aside

the conveyance made under the deeds of 1867 and 1876 and the sales

made to Basant Singh and Gajadhar Singh and Munni. The claim has

been decreed, and the two material grounds on which the decision is

questioned in appeal are (i) that the conveyances by the deed of I8o7

having been made by Sia Dasi in concert with and with the consent of

Sheo Prasad, the immediate reversioner, a complete title was conveyed
under them which a remoter reversioner cannot question : (ii) assuming
that such is not the case and plaintiff could have contested the legality

of the said conveyances, he is estopped from doing so now, since he

himself consented to the distribution of the property.

The first ground raises a somewhat difficult question, on which the

decisions have been conflicting, as will be seen by referring to Norton's

Hindu Law, Part 2, p. 627, where all the decided cases are referred

to. The decisions in favour of the view that the widow and the

nearest heirs living at the time of the conveyance can join in making
a valid conveyance which no remoter heirs can question, appear

to proceed either on the ground of estoppel or on the ground that in

the lifetime of the widow the whole estate may be said to be in

possession, and that, looking to the policy of the Hindu [364] law,

the reversioner has been sufficiently represented for the purpose of

the conveyance when the widow and the nearest heir join in making
it. The first ground has no application to the case before us, in

which plaintiff does not claim through Sheo Prasad, but as heir to

Sidh Gopal ; and the objections which may be urged to the view are

forcibly stated in Mayne's Hindu Law, s. 547. The author would

reconcile the cases by holding that no person, who proved to be next heir
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at the death of the female tenant, and who was alive at the time of the

transaction, should be bound by any consent except his own or that of

some lineal ancestor through whom he claimed. This view may perhaps
be supported by the case of Kooer Goolab Singh v. Rao Kurun Singh (1),

where the power of a remoter reversioner to question alienations in

which the next heir was charged with having concurred was recognised.
In that case, however, the next heir was a lady, the widow's mother-in-

law, whose expectant interest was of a restricted character. We refrain,

however, from deciding the question here, as, assuming that Sia Dasi and
Sheo Prasad were unable to join in conferring a complete title, we consider

the second ground of objection to which we have referred to be valid, and
hold that plaintiff cannot now dispute the transfers made under the deed
of 1867. He was himself a witness to that deed, and there is evidence

which we see no reason to distrust that he took a prominent part in

making the arrangement, which had his full consent, and was made with
the object of settling family disputes. Plaintiff denies having witnessed

the deed, and it appears he lodged a complaint in the police-station in

1867 on the subject ; but there can be no doubt he did witness it ; the

evidence is direct on this point, and also as to his consent to the arrange-

ment, and his conduct in not taking proper steps to establish the alleged

fraud or to protect his interests is inconsistent with any other view, and
he has not offered evidence to rebut that of defendants. With regard to

the disposal of the property assigned by Sia Dasi under the deed of 1876,
it cannot be questioned by plaintiff, as it is clear that it was done for the

satisfaction of ancestral debts. The plaintiff's suit is therefore dismissed,
with costs, by reversal of the decree of the lower Court.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 365.

[365] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, and
Mr. Justice Oldfield.

BHAWANI (Plaintiff) v. ABDULLAH KHAN (Defendant)*
[20th December, 1880.]

Tenant-at-will Enhancement of rent Agreement to pay enhanced rent Act XVIII of
1873 (N. W.P. Rent Act), ss. 12, 21.

The patwari of a village entered in his diary that a tenant-at-will had agreed
with the landholder to pay enhanced rent, but the agreement was not recorded,
the terms as to rent were not stated, and there was nothing to show that such
tenant had assented to such entry. Held that there was no record of such

agreement within the meaning of s. 21 of Act XVIII of 1873.

THE plaintiff in this suit, alleging that the defendant had extorted

from him, by illegal confinement, Ks. 44-1-3 in excess of the rent pre-

viously payable by him for certain land, claimed to recover that amount,
and Es. 200, compensation for such extortion. The defendant alleged in

defence of the suit that the plaintiff had agreed to pay such excess and

* Second Appeal, No. 1260 of 1879, from a decree of H. G. Keene, Esq., Judge of

Meerut, dated the 3rd September 1879, affirming a decree of G. I. Laidman, Esq.*
Assistant Collector of the first class, Bulandshahr, dated the 23rd July, 1879.

(1) 14 M. I. A. 176.
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had paid the same willingly. It appeared that the plaintiff had agreed with
the defendant's agent to pay enhanced rent for such land, in the presence of

the patwari of the village, and the defendant's agent bad signed the jama-
bandi in which the enhanced rent had been entered. The patwari recorded

these facts in his diary. The Court of first instance decided the issues

arising out of the allegations of the parties in favour of the defendant,
and dismissed the suit. On appeal by the plaintiff, the lower appellate

Court held, on the question whether the plaintiff's rent was liable to

enhancement, that it was so liable, regard being had to s. 12 of Act XVIII
of 1873, a written agreement by the plaintiff to pay enhanced rent having
been recorded before the patwari. It also held that the excess rent had been

willingly paid ; and it affirmed the decree of the Court of first instance.

On appeal by the plaintiff to the High Court, it appeared that it was
doubtful whether the plaintiff was an occupancy-tenant or a tenant-at-

will. The Division Bench before which the appeal came for bearing

(STUART, 0. J. and OLDFIELD, J.) observing that, if the plaintiff

was a tenant-a-will, the provisions of s. 12 would not apply to him,

[366] remanded the case to the lower appellate Court to determine the

issue, amongst others, whether the plaintiff was an occupancy-tenant or

a tenant-at-will. The lower appellate Court found that the plaintiff was
a tenant-at-will, On the return of this finding the plaintiff objected that

he was not liable to pay enhanced rent, as no agreement by him to pay
such rent had been recorded by the patwari, within the meaning of s. 21

of Act XVIII of 1873.

Mr. Gonlan and Babu Barodha Prasad Ghose, for the appellant.

Pandits Bishambhar Nath and Nand Lai, for the respondent.

The Court (STUART, CJ. and OLDFIELD, J.) made the following

order :

OKDEB.

OLDFIELD, J. The Judge has found on the issues remitted that the

plaintiff is a tenant-at-will, and in consequence he will not be liable,

under the provisions of ss. 12 and 21 of the Bent Act, to pay rent in

excess of the rent payable by him in the previous year, unless the land-

lord and he have agreed as to the rent to be paid, and such agreement
has been recorded by the patwari of the village or the kanungo of the

pargana in which the land is situate. There is no record of an agreement
such as the section requires, for the entry in the patwari's diary cannot

be held to meet the requirements of the law. The entry is only to the

effect that the karinda of the village signed the jamabandi of 1286 Fasli,

after causing a record to be made of an agreement on the part of the

plaintiff and other tenants. But no agreement is recorded, the terms as

to rent are not stated in the entry in the diary, and there is nothing to

show that plaintiff consented to the entry. The plaintiff is therefore

Entitled to recover the excess rent paid by him with interest from date of

payment. The lower appellate Court is directed to ascertain the date of

such payment, and to try the issue whether plaintiff is entitled to-

damages on account of the rent having been extorted from him by illegal

confinement or other duress, and, if so, what amount. We remand the

case again for trial of the above issues and allow ten days for objections
on submission of the finding.

1880
DEC. 20.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 365.
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[367] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

ZALIM SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. UJAGAR SINGH
CIVIL. AND OTHERS (Defendants).* [20th December, 1880.]

3 A 867 Rent-free and revenue-free tenures Assessment and settlement of revenue-free land-~
Jurisdiction of Civil Court Act XIX of 1873 (N.W.P. Land Revenue Act), ss. 82,
83, 87, 88, 89, 241.

Certain land was settled with the defendants in this suit. The Settlement
Officer having declared that the plaintiffs in this suit had acquired a proprietary
right to such land under the provisions of s. 82 of Act XIX of 1873 and were
entitled to hold it rent-free, the defendants applied to the Settlement Officer to

assess such land and to settle it with the plaintiffs as the persons in actual

possession as proprietors. This having been done by the Settlement Officer, the

plaintiffs sued the defendants to be maintained in possession of such land free of

revenue and for the oancelment of the Settlement Officer's order. Held that

under s. 241 of Act XIX of 1873 the suit was not cognizable in the Civil Courts.

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed to be maintained in possession of

certain land situated in a village called Mahto, without payment of rent

or revenue, by the cancelment of the Settlement Officer's order dated the

26th April 1875. It appeared that the predecessors of the defendants,
co-sharers of such village, had made a grant of this land to the pre-
decessors of the plaintiffs ; and that, as the land had been held rent-free by
the original grantees and their successors for eighty years, the plaintiffs

had acquired, under the provisions of s. 82 of Act XIX of 1873, a proprietary

right to it. This land had been taken into account at the settlement of

such village with the co-sharers in assessing the revenue payable by them.
When it was decided that the plaintiffs were the proprietors of the land

and entitled to hold it rent-free, the father of the defendants, a co-sharer,

applied to the Assistant Settlement Officer to settle the land with the

plaintiffs as the persons in actual possession as proprietors. This the

Assistant Settlement Officer did, assessing the land at Es. 15-14-0 ;
and

on appeal the Settlement Officer affirmed the order of his subordinate by
an order dated the 26th April 1875. The plaintiffs thereupon brought the

present suit against the defendants, instituting it in the [368] Munsif's

Court. The defendants set up as a defence that the Civil Courts could not

exercise jurisdiction over the matter of the suit. The Court of firsi

instance disallowed this defence and gave the plaintiffs a decree. On
appeal by the defendants the lower appellate Court allowed the conten-

tion, and dismissed the suit. The plaintiffs appealed to the High Court.

Mr. Chatterji, for the appellants.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. This is a suit to be maintained in possession of

11 bighas 3 biswas of land without liability to pay revenue assessed on it

by the Settlement Officer, by reversal of his order. Plaintiffs claim to

* Second Appeal, No. 686 of 1880, from a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subordi-
nate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 31st March 1860, reversing a decree of Maulvi
Sakhawat Ali, Munsif of Akbarpur, dated the 21st June 1878.
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hold this land as a rent and revenue-free grant made to plaintiffs'

ancestors by Madho Singh, the original proprietor. The Settlement Court
has already taken up and determined under s 82 of the Eevenue Act the

question of proprietary title in this land, which it has decided in plaintiffs'

favour, who were declared to be proprietors under s. 82, and we are not

concerned with that question now. Subsequently, however, the zamindar
of the mauza, defendants' father, who bad hitherto paid the revenue
on this land, which was included in the general assessment of the mauza,
applied in the Settlement Court that the revenue should be separately
assessed on the land and settlement made of the land with the plaintiffs,

who should be liable for payment of the revenue assessed. The Settle-

ment Officer proceeded under the provisions of ss. 83, 87, 88, and 89 of

the Eevenue Act, and assessed revenue, to the amount of Ks. 15-14-0,
on the land which he settled with plaintiffs. It is to set aside this order

that this suit has been brought, and we are of opinion that it is not

cognizable under s. 241 of the Eevenue Act. The matter is one

provided for in ss. 83, 87, 88, and 89, which were intended to

include questions like the one before us, where there is a claim by
the occupant of land to hold such land free from payment of revenue

by him, and were meant to deal with all questions regarding the

[369] assessment of such land and the making the settlement of it with
the person in actual possession as proprietor (see s. 89). Taking this

view, we hold that the suit was properly dismissed, and we dismiss this

appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 369 (F.B.)-l A.W.N. (1881) 39.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

EAMSARAN LAL (Defendant) v. AMIRTA KUAR AND OTHERS
(Plaintiffs)* [20fch December, 1880.]

Vendor and Purchaser Sale Mortgage Redemption Condition against alienation.

The co-sharers of a certain estate sold it to R. On the same day as the
vendors executed the conveyance of such estate to R the latter executed an
instrument whereby he agreed that the vendors might redeem such estate or

any portion thereof, within a certain term, on repayment of the purchase-money
or a proportionate share thereof, and in such case the sale would be considered
cancelled ; provided that the vendors paid the money out of their own pockets
and did not raise it by a transfer of the property and not otherwise. The heir
of one of the vendors sold his own share of such estate to A, and A sued R to
redeem such share.

Held by the Full Bench (STUART, O.J., doubting) that the nature of the
transaction between R and his vendors must be determined by looking at both
the conveyance and the agreement, and, both those documents being regarded,
the transaction between them was one of mortgage, and the vendors had a right
of redemption, and the proviso in the agreement was inequitable and incapable
of enforcement against them or their representatives in title.

Held also by PEARSON, 3., that the agreement was not of the nature of a

personal contract enforceable only by the original vendors and not by their

* Second Appeal, No. 1224 of 1879, from a decree of J. W. Power. Esq., Judge of

Ghazipur, dated the 13th May 1879, reversing a decree of Maulvi Mahmud Bakhsh,
Additional Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 21st December 1878.
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1880 representatives ; that, assuming that a transfer of the property was prohibited

DEC 20 ky the agreement, R could not, as implied by the Full Bench ruling in Dook-
chore Rai v. Bidayat-ullah (1), treat as a nullity the sale which had been made
to A and A's right to redeem oould not be reasonably denied and resisted ; and

FULL *hat a transfer was not positively but only implicitly prohibited by the

n_,Kr agreement, R merely declaring that he would not recognize the transferees as

having acquired the equity of redemption or cancel his own sale deed, and such
a declaration was beyond his competence and had no legal effect,

3 A. 369 p f( 2a Ind- Ca8 4 = 14 M.L.T. 579 = (1914) M.W.N. 222 ; R., 131 P.R. 1894 ; D., 5 A.

(F.B.)= 824 (330) (F.B.) ; 2 Bom. L.R. 1058 (1068).]

(1881U9
^370^ N fche 26th Au ust 1862 ' a 9 'anna 6-ganda share of a village

called Rampur Jiwan was transferred by way of absolute sale to the

defendant in this suit, Bam Saran. On that same day Bam Saian
executed an instrument whereby he reserved to the vendors of that share

the right of redemption, the material portion of that instrument being as

follows: "I, Bam Saran ......... declare that, whereas I have under a

deed of absolute sale dated this day purchased a 9-anna 6-ganda share,

the property of Bisheshar Bai, Zalim Bai, and other persons, zamindars
of mauza Bampur Jiwan .........for Bs. 1,800, I therefore agree that the

said vendors may within a term of ten years, that is to say, on Jaith

Sudi 15th, 1279 Fasli (corresponding with 21st June 1872), before sunset,

pay the entire sale-consideration, the deed of absolute sale being (in that

case) considered as standing cancelled : in the event of the whole sum not

being paid, any one of the vendors paying his quota of the sale-considera-

tion as specified in the deed of sale, the sale in respect of bis share shall

be invalid: if the sale-consideration is not paid at the time fixed and I

have to foreclose and bring a suit, I shall be entitled to realize the costs

from the vendors personally and from their other property: ......... the

whole sale-consideration, or a portion thereof paid by any of the vendors

on account of his own share, if paid from their own pockets without

transferring the property sold in any way, shall be received by me ;

but if it is paid, or deposited in Court, being raised by transfer of

the property sold, it shall not be received by me, nor shall the sale

made by the vendors in my favour be considered cancelled.
" On the

1st May 1878, the grandson of one of the vendors sold his share of

such 9-anna 6-ganda share, a 3-anna 2-ganda share, to the plaintiffs

in this suit, who offered to redeem the share purchased by them.

Bam Saran having refused to allow them to redeem such share, the

plaintiffs, on the 17th September 1878, instituted the present suit against
Bam Saran for the redemption of such share, founding their claim on the

agreement of the 26th August, 1862. The defendant denied the plaintiffs'

right to redeem, stating as follows : "The plaintiffs' claim on the basis

of the agreement dated the 26th August, 1862 is untenable, as the defend-

ant is not bound to abide by the agreement as against the plaintiffs : the

condition of restoring the share was limited to the vendors, and there

[371] is nothing therein authorizing the heirs or representatives of the

vendors to enforce that condition : a deed or stipulation, the application
of which is restricted to a particular person, cannot be made the basis of

a claim by another person : it is also provided by the agreement that the

payment of the mortgage-money shall be accepted, if the vendors pay it

out of their own pockets, without transferring the property ; but that

should they procure money by transfer and offer or deposit it in Court, it

should not be accepted : it is evident that the money in this case has been

(1) N.W.P.H.C.R. (F.B.), 1866-67, 7.
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procured by a transfer of the property, and therefore the property should 1880
not be released from mortgage." The Court of first instance held that the DEC. 20.

plaintiffs could not be allowed to redeem, as the money for redemption
had been raised by the transfer of the property, in violation of the FULL
condition contained in the agreement of the 26th August, 1862 ; and
dismissed the suit. The material portion of its judgment was as follows :

"
The purchaser of the property cannot derive any authority for

3 ^ 36g

redemption from the agreement, which prohibits the transfer of the (PB).-
property : the privilege granted by the purchaser to the vendors at the 4 ^ w.N,
time of the execution of the agreement had for its real object the

/igsi) 39.

preservation of the property in the family of the vendors : the condition

of restitution contemplated the regaining of the property by the vendors,
should they by any chance succeed in procuring money within ten years :

if the vendors or their heirs had borrowed the money and paid it, the

property would have been considered redeemable, as then there would
have been nothing against public policy or law ; but to do so after

transfer of the property, which is clearly prohibited, is calculated to

defeat the intention of the vendors and the purchaser to preserve the pro-

perty in the family of the vendors : to concede the right to redeem and
to take possession to the present purchasers (plaintiffs), contrary to the

agreement in question, is inexpedient: such concession
~

would involve a

violation of the condition prohibiting transfer : the plaintiffs' claim is

therefore improper." On appeal the lower appellate Court held that the

plaintiff was entitled to redeem the property in suit, the material portion
of its decision being as follows :

"
I find that the question has been

finally settled by a Full Bench decision of the Allahabad High Court,

[372] Dookchore Eai v. Hidayat-ullah (1) : in that case there was a

stipulation against alienation ; therefore the mortgagee contended that

redemption could not be had by transfer of the property . also that the

contract was a personal one between the mortgagor and the mortgagee ;

the Judges, however, ruled that such a stipulation against alienation could

not operate to annul a bona fide conveyance to a third party, for the

purpose of paying off the original mortgage ; they further held that certain

old rulings favouring the contention of the respondent in that case, as

regards the contract being a personal one, did not commend to their mind :

there is another ruling also bearing strongly on this point, and in which
the Judges held the same view, Muhammad Zdka-ul-lah v. Beni

Parshad (2) : there is also a third ruling, which is more clear to my
mind, and almost similar to the present case, Bam Rup Singh v.

Thakur Parshad (3) ;
in this case the Judges held that, as long as

the mortgage was not absolutely foreclosed, the mortgagee retained

his possession as that of a trustee for the mortgagor ; he therefore

cannot object to the mortgagor making any alienation of his property
to a third party on more advantageous terms I may also

observe that the stipulations mentioned in the agreement are opposed
to the principles of the law of mortgage, which expressly empowers
the mortgagor, his heirs, or assigns to sue for redemption, by deposit-

ing the money in Court, Macpherson on Mortgages, 5th ed., p. 104."

The defendant appealed to the High Court, the first three grounds of appeal
set out in the memorandum of appeal being (i; that, as the plaintiffs

claimed under the agreement of the 26th August 1862, they were bound by

(1) N. W. P. H. C. R. (P. B.), 1866-67, p. 7.

(2) N. W. P. H. C. R. (1869) 13th April, 1869. (3) 24 W. R. 429.
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1880 the terms and conditions thereof, and such terms and conditions showed
DEC. 20. that they were not entitled to redeem ; (ii) that the agreement of the 26th

August, 1862 was a personal agreement between the defendant and his

FULL vendors, and the plaintiffs could not claim thereunder ; and (iii) that the

BENCH ca888 cited by the lower appellate Court were not applicable, as they
'

related to agreements of a special nature. The appeal came for hearing

8 A 369
before Stuart, C.J., and Pearson, J., who referred the question

"
whether

.p

'

the stipulation against alienation [373] by any of the vendors was good,

l A W N so as fc invalidate any alienation not made, according to the agreement"

(1881) 39
t0 the Ful1 Bench -

The order of reference was as follows :

STUART, CJ. In this case the two principal questions referred to at

the hearing were, first, whether the agreement allowing the vendors mort-

gagors to redeem within ten years was merely personal to the original ven-

dors and was not operative against their heirs or representatives. The
second question discussed was whether the stipulation against alienation by
any of the vendors wa3 good so as to invalidate any alienation not made
according to the agreement. On the first question, it is quite clear to me
that the original agreement must be taken as part and parcel of the whole

transaction, and that it is not only operative against the original
vendors themselves personally, but that it was transmissible to and opera-
tive against their heirs and successors or others in their right ;

in fact, that

the agreement was in the same position as if it had been incorporated with
the original sale-deed, the two documents making really one contract.

But with regard to the second question, as to the validity of the condition

in the agreement against alienation, I entertain some doubt, and I would
refer the question to the Full Bench. If I was of opinion that the

Fall Bench ruling in Dookchore Rai v. Hidayut-ullah (1), relied on
by the respondents at the hearing, applied to this case, I would have
no difficulty in dismissing the appeal. But I am rather inclined

to think, although with some doubt, that the peculiarity of the stipula-

tion in this case against alienation by any one of the conditional

vendors takes the case out of the principle laid down by the Full Bench :

and I concur in the observations on that ruling in a judgment by a Division

Bench of this Court (Pearson and Turner, JJ.) in Mahammad Zaka ulla v.

Beni Parshad (2), where it was remarked :

"
This ruling is, in our opinion,

applicable to cases in which the debt is at once discharged by means
of the transfer, and does not sanction a gradual discharge of it by
instalments, such as is provided by the sale-deed of 8th September 1865.

A mortgagee may fairly object to an arrangement which would compel
[374] him to look for the payment of his debt piecemeal during a pro-

tracted period to a person other than the one with whom he had origin-

ally dealt, and the objection can only be obviated by the debt being paid
before the property liable for it is transferred." In such observations

I entirely concur, and they appear to me to go a considerable way in

favour of the appellant's contention in the present case.

The facts raising the question in this case are as follows : By a

deed of absolute sale, dated 26th August 1862, certain persons, Bisheshar

Bai, Zalim Rai, and others, zamindars of mauza Rampur, &c., &c.,

sold that property to Ram Saran Lai, the defendant, appellant, for the

consideration of Rs. 1,800. On the same day and immediately after the

(1) N. W. P. H. O.K. (F.B).. 1866-67, p. 7.

(8) N. W. P. H. C. B. (1869) 13th April 1869-
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execution of this sale-deed, Earn Saran Lai, the vendee, made an agree- 1880
ment with his vendors by which he consented to their redeeming the DEC. 20.

property sold to him within a term of ten years from the date of sale, by
paying

"
on Jaith Sudi 15th, 1279 Fasli, before sunset, the entire sale consi- FULL

deration, the deed of absolute sale being (in that case) considered as standing
cancelled." This applies to the whole transaction, but when the agreement
goes on to provide

"
that in the event of the whole sum not been paid, any . ag

one of the vendors paying his quota of the sale-consideration as specified in
<p R )-

the sale-deed, the sale in respect of his share shall be invalid." The IA WN
agreement further provides "that the whole sale-consideration or a portion ^^ 3g

'

thereof by any one of the vendors on account of his share, if paid from their

own pocket, without transferring the sold property in any way, will be
received by me ; but if it is paid or deposited in Court, being raised by trans-
fer of the property sold, the money so raised will not be received by me,
ncr will the sale made by the sellers in my favour be considered as cancelled"
In the Full Bench case to which I have referred the condition against
alienation was in the usual general terms, "that the mortgagor should not
alienate or mortgage the land, and that any such attempt at transfer should
be void." In the present case, however, the agreement against alienation
is precise and special, and I am not sure that the Munsif is not right when
he suggested in his judgment that

"
the privilege granted by the vendee

to the vendors at the time of the execution of the agreement [375] had
for its real object the preservation of the property in the family of the
vendors. The condition of restoration contemplated the regaining of the

property by the vendors, should they by some chance succeed in procuring
money within ten years." And the Munsif goes on to give it as his opinion
that the intention of the vendors as well as of the vendee was the preser-
vation of the property in the family of the vendors. But irrespective of

such a consideration, it can be very well understood that the vendee or
as he may be called, the mortgagee, had a clear interest to keep the whole
property in his hands till the entire debt had been paid off, and I do not
see why he should not be entitled to make such an agreement as the
condition on which the vendors or mortgagors would be entitled to redeem.
The vendee, in fact, appears to me to say by this agreement :

"
You, the

vendors, have sold me this property absolutely for Es. 1,800 ; I have paid
you the money and the transaction is complete ; but I am willing, not-

withstanding, to allow you to receive the property should you repay the

sale-price within ten years, on the condition, however, that my right as

mortgagee and my security over the entire property is not to be disturbed
or interfered with by any partial alienation on the security of any portion
of the property. At the same time I am willing to accept any payment
by any one of the vendors towards discharge of the mortgage-debt, if they
can find the money in any other way. Such is the condition on which
alone I consent to your redeeming within ten years." Now was not the

vendee, mortgagee, entitled to make such an agreement and to have it

enforced ? I am inclined to think he was.
But the question is, as I have already said, not unattended with doubt

and difficulty, and I would therefore refer it to the Full Bench on the
Court.

PEARSON, J. Having been prepared since the 24th April last to

deliver judgment in this case, which was heard by us on the 15th idem,
I regret that its disposal should be further indefinitely postponed by a
reference to the Full Bench, which, in my opinion, is unnecessary, although
in courtesy I assent to it. The object of the proposed reference is nob
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1880 professedly to call in question the correctness of the Full Bench ruling in

DEC. 20. Dookchore Raiv. Hidayut- [376] ullah (1), but only its applicability to

the present case. Now it may be conceded that the ruling aforesaid is not

FULL directly applicable in the case now before us. In the case which came

BENCH De^ore *^a Full Bench, the mortgagor had expressly contracted not to
'

alienate the mortgaged property by sale or mortgage ; and it was held that

3 A 369
8UCk a 8 fciPulation oould not operate to avoid a bona fide conveyance by

(F B )
- *ne mort|gagor of his equity of redemption to a third person for the purpose

1 A W N ^ PayiQ ff fcbe mortgage-debt. In the present instance, no such contract

(1881) 39
waa en^ere^ into by fche mortgagors ; but, in the instrument by which the

sale was converted into a redeemable mortgage, the mortgagee declared

that he would only receive back from them the sale-consideration, which
had become the mortgage-debt, if paid out of their own pockets, and that,

if it were raised by transfer of the property, he would not receive the

money back from them, nor cancel the deed of sale which had been
executed in his favour. Strictly speaking, no question arises

"
whether

the stipulation against alienation by any of the vendees was good, so as to

invalidate any alienation not made according to the agreement." If the

above-mentioned declaration were equivalent to a prohibition of alienation,

the principle of the Full Bench ruling, that not even a contract on the

part of the mortgagors not to alienate would invalidate a bona fide

alienation, would a fortiori apply to a simple prohibition of alienation on
the part of the mortgagee. But the declaration is not a positive and direct,

but at the most an implicit, prohibition of mortgage. It is only a refusal

in the event of a transfer to recognize the transferee of the equity of

redemption as having acquired such an equity by the transfer, and to

cancel the deed of sale which had been executed in his own favour. The
real question which calls for determination is whether such a declaration

possesses any legal force or effect, or was not beyond the competence of

the mortgagee, or may not equitably be disregarded.

The plaintiffs in this suit have only purchased a portion of the mort-

gaged property, and sue for the recovery of that portion by payment of a

proportionate part of the mortgage-debt. By the instrument executed by
the vendee on the 26th August 1862, [377] whereby the sale was converted

into a mortgage, he agreed that
"
the whole sale-consideration or a portion

thereof by any one of the vendors on account of his share (if paid from their

own pockets without transferring the property sold to me in any way)
will be received by me." The frame of the suit is not therefore objection-

able. The claim to partial redemption is not open to exception, if the

plaintiff's right to redeem cannot be denied ; partial redemption by a

vendor's representative affects the security no more than partial redemption

by one of the vendors. The substantial right of the mortgagee is to

recover the money lent by him ; the transfer of a share of the mortgaged
property to the plaintiffs has provided for the payment of a proportionate
share of the mortgage-debt ; and such a condition as that imposed by the

deed of the 26th August 1862, that the money must coma out of the

mortgagors' pockets, and may not be raised by a transfer of the right of

redemption, appears to be a condition of a wanton, arbitrary, and oppressive

nature, such as the Courts would hesitate to enforce, as being opposed to

those principles of justice and equity which govern their decisions.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

(1) N.W.P.H.C. B., (P,B,), 1866-67, 7.
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Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the respondents. 1880
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench : DEC. 20.

JUDGMENTS OF THE FULL BENCH. ^"
STRAIGHT, J. (PEARSON, J., SPANKIB, J. and OLDFIELD, J., con- BENCH

curring). The single question submitted to us by this reference is whether

the condition in the agreement of the 26th August 1862, by which re- 3 4 369

demption of the property sold under the deed of the same date is hamper- (F.B.) =
ed, can be enforced, so as to defeat bonck fide purchasers for value of a por- j a.^.N.
tion of the rights and interests of the mortgagors. The answer to this

ngsi) 39.

depends upon whether the transaction between the parties was in reality

a sale, or amounted simply to a contract of mortgage, under which the

mortgagors would necessarily reserve their right to redeem. In our opinion,

in face of the agreement as a redemption, it is impossible to hold that

there was any sale. The complexity given to the [378] bargain between
the parties by the execution of two instruments, one qualifying the other,

cannot alter its true character, the precise legal description of which must
be determined by reading both of them as a single and indivisible contract.

The relation created thereby between the parties was essentially that of

mortgagors and mortgagee, and until the mortgagee took the prescribed

steps to foreclose and establish his absolute proprietorship, their relative

positions continued the same, and down to the last day of the twelve

months' period of notice of foreclosure the rights of the mortgagors or

those acquiring their interests remained in existence and could at any
moment be exercised. The substance of the contract was the pledge of

the estate for the debt, and the time of its repayment was not of its

essence, and Courts of Equity invariably relieve against the forfeiture of the

estate by sanctioning redemption at any time upon paying the mortgage-
debt with interest. The mortgagors in the present case therefore having
the ordinary right to redeem, the sole point for further consideration is,

was the condition of the agreement of the 26th August, 1862, inconsistent

with their position, and of such a nature as to place them at a disadvant-

age ? We entirely concur in the observations of Mr. Justice Pearson upon
this point, and we regard the condition as most inequitable and incapable

of enforcement, either against the original mortgagors or their representa-

tives in title.

STUART, C. J. I am not disposed, on reconsideration of this case, to

express a dissent from the opinion recorded by my colleagues, although I

retain the doubt I suggested in my referring order respecting the second

question I there considered, viz., whether the stipulation against alienation

by any of the vendors was good, so as to invalidate a sale not made accord-

ing to the agreement, or in other words, as my colleagues put it,

"
whether

the transaction between the parties was in reality a sale or amounted

simply to a contract of mortgage." My colleagues are of opinion that the

transaction was a mortgage, and I am free to acknowledge that the opinion
I myself expressed in the referring order,

"
that the agreement was in tha

same position as if it had been incorporated with the original sale-deed, the

two documents making really one contract," goes to support that view

of the case; and [379] there are allusions in the so-called agreement
which I admit may fairly be said to have the same effect. Thus I

observe it is stipulated that,
"

if the sale-consideration is not paid at the

time fixed, and I the executant have to foreclose and to bring a regular

suit, I shall realize the costs from the persons and other properties of the

vendors." And there can be no doubt that this stipulation supports the
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1880 view that the transaction was a mortgage and not a sale out and out. A
DEC. 20. very careful consideration of the record, however, causes ma considerable

hesitation in holding that such was the real understanding of the parties

FULL towards each other. In the first place there was really no agreement, that

BENCH. *8 - no mutual agreement between the parties at all. What was so called
'

was entirely a one-sided document expressed in the name of Ram
3 A 369 Saran Lai the defendant and vendee alone, and this document appears

(FB)= * me ^ amoun t to nothing but a promise of a favour or privilege in

1 A W N. ^ne na^ure f a nudum pactum, which did not change the transaction

(1881) 39.
^nto a mor *igage, or in any way invalidate it as a sale, and if that

was so there could have been no reservation on the part of the

defendants of their right to redeem ; and it appears to me that

the agreement itself shows this. That document, as I have said, runs

exclusively in the name of Bam Saran Lai the defendant and vendee, the

plaintiffs being no parties to it
; and on the recital

"
that, whereas I have

under a deed of absolute sale dated this day purchased a 9-anna 6-ganda
share, the property of, &o., for Es. 1,800," it proceeds to state,

"
I, therefore,

while in a sound state of health and reason, without coercion and

reluctance, of my own free will and accord, agree and record that the

aforesaid vendors may within a term of ten years, that is, on Jaith Sudi

15tb, 1279 Fasli, before sunset, pay the entire sale-consideration, the deed
of absolute sale being (in that case) considered as standing cancelled

"
; and

the same unilateral character of the document appears to me to qualify
all the other portions of it, even including the clause I have referred to as

appearing to favour the idea that a sale and not a mortgage was intended.

If so, the transaction might, I think, be fairly considered to fall within the

principle laid down in Sugden's Vendors and Purchasers (14th edition,

1862, p. 199) :

"
If a power to repurchase be given upon a condition

*

the right (that is, the right to repurchase) cannot be enforced unless the

condition [380] has been complied with, for it is a privilege conferred."

To the same effect is the law laid down in a case decided by the Privy
Council in 1860, that of Shaw v. Jeffereyd). This was a case relating to

several deeds, and at p. 461 of the judgment it is stated:
"
Upon the

plain language of the instruments, and on consideration of the circum-

stances existing at the time of their execution, their Lordships think it

clear that this was nothing like a mortgage, but was an absolute sale, to

which was attached a conditional right of repurchase, to be exercised, if

at all, on the happening of a certain event, the period for the hapoening
of which was fully and equally within the knowledge of both parties."

As to the right to redeem which my colleagues seem to consider has
been reserved, there was really no such reservation, certainly no express

reservation, nor even one by implication, so far as relates to the mind and
intention of both the parties, but was rather a favour or privilege volun-

tarily granted or conferred by the vendee, and therefore not forming part
of the contract in its mutuality. These are my doubts, but I do not

entertain them so strongly as to feel induced to record a dissent from the

opinion of my colleagues.
On the case coming again before the Division Bench (STUART, C.J.,

and PEARSON, J.) for disposal, the following judgments were delivered :

JUDGMENTS OF THE DIVISION BENCH.
STUART, C. J. I consider it unnecessary to offer any further observa-

tions in this case, but content myself with stating that the decision of

(1) 13 Moore's P.C.C., 432.
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the Full Bench, viewed in relation to the pleas on the record, IB that the
reasons assigned in the memorandum of appeal must be disallowed and
the appeal dismissed with costs.

PEARSON, J. The particulars of the case and the reasons of the deci-
sions of the lower Courts are clearly set forth in their judgments and need
not be recapitulated. We have to deal with the grounds of appeal. If the
agreement executed on the 26th August 1862, by the defendant, whereby
the sale just before made to him was converted into a redeemable mortgage
was of the nature of a personal contract enforceable only by the original
vendors and [381] not by their representatives, it follows that the plaintiffs'
vendor, who is the grandson of one of the original vendors or mortgagors,
would be incompetent to redeem his share from mortgage. The proposition
that, in the event of the death of any of the original mortgagors before the
foreclosure of the mortgage, the agreement relating to the redemption
of his share determined, is not supported by any express provisions to
that effect, and is not warranted by the mere fact that there are
not any express terms extending the right of redemption to the heirs of
the original mortgagors. If the opinion of the Court of first instance be
correct that the object in view was the preservation of the property in
the family of the vendors, that object would have been defeated by the
construction which should deprive their heirs of the right of redemption.
I cannot perceive any sufficient ground for concluding that the plaintiffs'
vendor had not the right of redemption. He has transferred it by sale to the
plaintiffs, and the validity of the transfer is the next question. In the case
which came before the Full Bench Dookchore Bai v. Hidayu-tullah (1)
the mortgagor had contracted not to alienate the mortgaged property by
sale or mortgage, but it was held, and the ruling is binding upon us, that
such a stipulation could not operate to avoid a bona fide conveyance
by the mortgagor of his equity of redemption to a third person for
the purpose of paying off the original mortgage-debt. In the present case
the mortgagors did not so contract, after the conversion of the sale
into a redeemable mortgage, but the mortgagee on his part was pleased
to declare that he would only receive back from them the sale-

consideration which had become the mortgage-debt if paid out of their
own pockets, and that, if it were raised by transfer of the property, he
would not receive the money from them, nor cancel the deed of sale which
had been executed in his own favour. Even were a transfer prohibited,
if he could not, as the Full Bench ruling above-mentioned seems to

imply, treat as a nullity the sale which has been made to the plaintiffs, the
right of the latter to redeem the property could not be reasonably denied
and resisted. The defendant, if he had been injured by the act of the
plaintiffs' vendor in making the transfer, might have his remedy ; but the
transfer would not otherwise affect his right as [382] mortgagee to the

recovery of his mortgage-debt than by providing for the repayment of a

part thereof, and would be maintainable. But a transfer is not positively,
but only implicitly, prohibited by the terms used in the instrument
executed by the mortgagee converting the sale into a redeemable mort-

gage. What he says is that he will not recognize the transferee as

having acquired by the purchase the equity of redemption or cancel his
own sale-deed. Such a declaration appears to be beyond his legal com-
petence and to be of no effect.

1880
DEC. 20.

FULL
BENCH.

3 A. 369

(F.B.)-

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 39.

(1) N.W.P.H.C. Rep, F.B., 1866-67, 7.
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1880 For the above reasons, and those recorded by me on the llth August
DEC. 20. last, and in reference to the opinion expressed by the Full Bench on the

30th November last, on the question referred to it by the Chief Justice in

FULL this case, I would disallow the first three pleas in appeal. I would also

BENCH disallow the two remaining pleas, for the money has been deposited,
'

and nothing has been found to be due on account of embankments and

3 A 369 wells. I would therefore dismiss the appeal with costs.

(F.B.)= Appeal dismissed.
1 A.W.N.

(1831) 89. 3 A. 382.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

MUKHI (Judgment-debtor) v. FAKIR (Decree-holder)*

[22nd December, 1880.]

Dismissal of appeal for appellant's default Appeal Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure

Code), ss. 2, 510, 556, 558.

An order under B. 556 of Act X of 1877 dismissing an appeal for the appellant's
default is not a

"
decree," within the meaning of s. 2, and is not appealable.

[F., 15 A. 359 (361) ; Appl,, 121 P.R. 1907 (F.B.)=51 P.W-R. 1907,]

THE judgment-debtor in this case appealed from the order of the

Court executing the decree disallowing his objections to its execution.

On the day fixed for hearing the appeal the appellate Court ordered the

appeal to be
"
struck off," on the ground that neither the judgment-debtor

nor his pleader were present. The judgment-debtor thereupon applied to

the appellate Court for the readmission of the appeal, under s. 558 of Act

X of 1877, and the Court [383] refused to readmit it. The judgment-
debtor subsequently appealed to the High Court from the order striking

off the appeal for his default.

Mr. Niblett and Lala Jokhu Lai for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) for the

respondent.
The High Court (SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. The only appeal before us relates to the order passed

by the Judge under s. 556 of the Civil Procedure Code, striking off the

appeal for default in appearance of the appellant either in person or by
pleader. The proper course for the appellant to have pursued was to

apply to the lower appellate Court under s. 558 for readmission of his

appeal, and this he seems to have done, and an order was passed refusing
his application. This order is neither before us, nor indeed is it appealed,
and we cannot consider it. All we have to do with is the order striking

off the appeal for default, and this, in our opinion, is not open to second

appeal. For the
"
order," though it means the formal expression of the

Court's decision in respect of the default of the appellant, does not come
within the definition of decree in s. 2 of the Civil Procedure Code.

Appeal dismissed.

* Second Appeal, No. 62 of 1880. from an order of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of

Ghazipur. dated the 29th March 1880, affirming an order of Ohaudhri Jagan Nath,
Munsif of Saidpur, dated the 10th January 1880.
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3 A. 383. 1880

APPELLATE CRIMINAL. DEC. 24.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight. APPEL-

LATE
EMPRESS OF INDIA v. BHAGIRATH. [24th December, 1880.] CRIMINAL.

Murder-" Corpus delicti
" Act XLV of 1860 (Penal Code), s. 302.

The mere fact that the body of the murdered person has not been found is not 3 * 383,

a ground for refusing to convict the accused person of the murder.

{P., (1881) A.W.N. 112.]

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. W. C. Turner, Ses-

sions Judge of Agra, for confirmation of the sentence of death passed by
him on one Bhagirath convicted of the murder of one Ganga Das. Bhagi-
rath had been also charged before the Sessions Judge at the same time

with the murder of Ganga Das' wife, [384] Baiji. It appeared from the

evidence that he had murdered and robbed Baiji, but the Sessions

Judge did not convict him of Baiji's murder, as her body had not been

discovered ; but convicted him, under s. 397 of the Indian Penal Code, of

robbing and causing grievous hurt to her.

The High Court (PEARSON, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) made the following

order :

ORDER.
STRAIGHT, J. Upon the facts there was no course open to the

Sessions Judge but to convict the accused of the murder of Ganga Das,

and to sentence him to death. The evidence was conclusive and over-

whelming, and left no doubt of his guilt. We are constrained, however,

to remark upon a passage in the judgment of the Sessions Judge which,

proceeding as it does upon a misconception of the law, must be corrected.

He says :

"
The presumption is that Baiji was certainly killed, but no

trace of her body has been found, and, therefore, I doubt if, in her case,

the charge of murder can be sustained." We must most unhesitatingly

and distinctly point out to the Judge that it is not imperatively essential,

in order to justify a conviction for murder, that the
"
corpus delicti

"

should be forthcoming. To recognise any such condition precedent, as

being absolutely necessary to conviction in all cases, would be to afford

complete immunity and certain escape to those murderers who are

cunning or clever enough to make away with or destroy the bodies of

their victims. Such a principle once admitted would in some instances

render the administration of justice impossible. The doubt of the

Sessions Judge was an altogether ill-founded and erroneous one, and

the mere circumstance that the body of Baiji had not been found was

a most inadequate reason upon which to refuse to convict the accused

of her murder. Apart from Bhagirath's own confession of having killed

the woman Baiji, there is cogent and convincing proof of his guilt

and of her death by violence at his hands, Whatever might have been

the view of this Court as to the desirability of carrying out a capital

sentence under such circumstances is another matter, which need not now

be discussed, but so far as the Judge was concerned he should have had

no hesitation in convicting Bhagirath under s. 302 of the Penal Code for

[385] the murder of Baiji. We confirm the conviction and sentence of

Bhagirath for the murder of Ganga Das, and direct that it be carried into

execution. We also order that the record in this case be amended by
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1880 quashing the conviction of the accused under s. 397 of the Penal Code, a

DEO. 24. conviction under s. 302 for the murder of Baiji being substituted therefor.

Having regard to the sentence already confirmed, it is unnecessary to

APPFL- make any order as to punishment in respect of this second conviction.

LATE

CRIMINAL.

3 A. 383.

3 1.385=1 A.W.N. (1881)7.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

MADDA (Plaintiff) v. SHED BAKHSH (Defendant)* [3rd January, 1881.]

Re-marriage of Hindu widow --Custom Breach of contract Act XV of 1877 (Limita-
tion Act), sch. ii, Nos. 115, 120.

The pl-tintifi sued the defendant, who had married the plaintiff's deceased
brother's widow, to recover, by way of compensation, the money expended by his

deceased brother's family on his marriage, founding his claim upon a custom

prevailing among the Jats of Ajmere, whereby a member of that community
marrying a widow was bound to recoup the expenses incurred by her deceased
husband's family on his marriage. Held that the suit was one of the character

described in No. 115, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, and not in No. 120 of that

schedule, and the period of limitation was therefore three and not six years.

THIS was a reference to the High Court by the Judges of the Small

Cause Courts at Ajmere and Nasirabad. The statement of the facts of the

case and the point on which doubt was entertained was as follows :

"
The plaintiff in this case sued for recovery of Rs. 300 as compen-

sation payable to him by the defendant in consequence of the latter

having contracted a marriage with the widow of the plaintiff's deceased

brother Surta ; plaintiff alleging that the remarriage took place in the

month of Asarh 1933 (June 1876, (A.D.). Defendant pleaded, among
other things, that the suit was barred, the remarriage having taken

place six years ago. The [386] present suit was instituted on the 13th

July 1880. Defendant contends that it is governed by No. 115, sch. ii.

Act XV of 1877. Plaintiff avers that No. 115 applies only to compensa-
tion for breach of contract, express or implied, and that the presents suit is

governed by No. 120, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, it being a suit for recovery
of compensation, accrued to the plaintiff in consequence of defendant

having remarried the widow of plaintiff's deceased brother, the suit not

resting on any contract, but on the local custom prevailing among the

Jats of Ajmere. We are of opinion that the suit involves a question of

law which requires an authoritative ruling by the High Court, North-

Western Provinces.
"
The following question ia therefore submitted for a ruling : Is a

suit for recovery of compensation, alleged to be payable by the defendant

in consequence of the latter remarrying the widow of plaintiff's deceased

brother, governed by No. 115, sob. ii, Act XV of 1877, or by No. 120, sch. ii,

Act XV of 1877. The existence of a custom to the effect stated in the

plaint is admitted by the defendant : the claim to compensation appears
to be founded on the theory that, when a person remarries a widow, he
is bound to repay the expenses incurred in the original marriage to the

relatives of the deceased husband. As a rule no remarriage takes place

' Reference No. 8 of 1880, by Pandit Bhag Bam,
Causes at Ajmere, and Captain A. P. Thornton, Judge
at Nasirabad.

Judge of the Court of Small
of the Court of Small Causes
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until this necessary condition is fulfilled. We are therefore of opinion 1881
that the suit is governed by No. 115, Act XV of 1877, as the contract of JAN. 3.

remarriage implies immediate payment of compensation, and non-payment
of such compensation is clearly a breach of the contract in pursuance of ClVIL
which the remarriage is effected."

JUBISDIO-
The parties did not appear.

The High Court (SPANKiE, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following judgment:
3 A. 389 =

JUDGMENT. 1A.W.N.

SPANKIE, J. No. 120, sob. ii, Act XV of 1877, can only apply
(188i) 1 '

where no period of limitation is provided elsewhere in tbe second schedule

for a suit. I understand, however, that a local custom exists amongst the

Jats of the Province of Ajmere to the effect that, on a man's marrying a

widow, her deceased husband's friends may claim from that man to

reimburse to them tbe expenses incurred at [387] the original marriage.

Tbe custom is so well known that we are told by the referring Judges

that, as a rule, no remarriage of a widow is celebrated until this

necessary condition, tbe reimbursement of the past marriage expenses,

has been fulfilled. The custom then is so notorious that it may be

said to become part of tbe marriage contracts in cases in which

members of the brotherhood elect to marry widows of the brother-

hood. The contract of marriage is admitted in this case. Tbe local usage
is admitted. It is not pretended that the parties have so contracted as to

exclude the operation of this usage or custom. This usage being a part of

the marriage contract, one of the parties to it has committed a breach

thereof by not reimbursing the other party for the expenses of the original

marriage, and the present suit is brought to recover as compensation the

money spent in the former marriagei Tbe claim is one which I would

say falls under No. 115, sch. ii of the Indian Limitation Act. It is for the

local Courts to determine whether or not the suit is barred by limitation

under No. 115.

STRAIGHT, J. I assume it has been clearly and accurately ascertained

that tbe custom mentioned in the order of reference is of ancient origin,

and that it has been uniformly and continuously recognized and acted

upon among the Jats of Ajmere. If this be so, then there undoubtedly

exists among them an implied obligation in the nature of a contract on the

part of each member of the community to the remainder, in the event of

his marrying the widow of the deceased brother of any one of them, imme-

diately before, or upon such remarriage, to recoup the expenses incurred

by the husband's family in respect of her first marriage. The plain

character therefore of the present suit is compensation in damages for

breach of the implied obligation or contract to repay the outlay incurred

by the plaintiff and his family in and about tbe first marriage of the defend-

ant's now wife, and it naturally falls into No. 115, Act XV of 1877. The

view of the Judges of the Small Cause Court was a correct one, and three

years' limitation from date of breach is the period applicable When that

breach took place, and if it is continuing, is for the local Courts to decide.
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1881 3 A, 388 (F.B)-l A.W.N. (1881) 43.

JAN. 3. [388] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt.
t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield, and Mr. Justice Straight.
BENCH. _

DEBI CHARAN (Plaintiff) v. PIRBHU DIN RAM (Defendant).
*

.

3 * 3j
[3rd January, 1881.]

1 A W N Decree enforcing hypothecation Money-decree.

(1881) 43- The obligee of a bond for the payment of money, in which immoveable property
was hypothecated as collateral security, sued the obligor upon such bond claiming
to recover the moneys due thereunder from the obligor personally and by the sale

of the byotheoated property. He obtained a decree in such suit in these terms :

" That the claim of the plaintiff, with costs of the suit and future interests at

eight annas per cent per mensem, be decreed."

Held by the majority of the Full Bench that such decree wa.-: not merely a

money-decree, but was also one for the enforcement of a lien.

Janki Prasad v. Baldeo Narain(\) distinguished by STUART, C.J.

Per SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J. That such decree was a mere money-
decree. Muluq Fuqeer Buksh v. Lala Manohur Doss (2) and Thamman Singh
v. Ginga Ram (3) followed,

[Disa., (1982) A.W.N. 174 ; Ippl., 3 A. 775 = U88l) A.W N. 70 ; R., 6 A. 30 (32) =
(1883) A.W.N. 215;118 A. 344 (346); (1906) A.W.N. 178; 5 M.L.J 230;

D., 10 A. 127 (129); (1869) A.W.N. 114.]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to establish his right to bring a

6-pie share of a certain village to sale in execution of a decree held by
him against one Dhundhai, dated the 21st March 1878. Dhundhai had,
on the 9th December 1873, given the plaintiff a bond for the payment of

certain moneys in which he hypothecated such share as collateral security
for such payment. The plaintiff brought a suit against Dhundhai on this

bond in which he claimed to recover the moneys due thereunder from the

obligor personally and by the sale of such share. He obtained a decree

in that suit, dated the 21st March 1878, in these terms : "The claim of

the plaintiff, with costs of the suit and future interest at eight annas per
cent, per mensem, be decreed." In execution of this decree he caused
such share to be attached and advertised for sale. The defendant in the

present suit, who was in possession of such share under a deed of sale of

a date subsequent to the date of the plaintiff's bond, objected to the

attachment [389] and sale, and his objection was allowed. The plaintiff

in consequence brought the present suit against him to establish his right
under the decree to bring such share to sale. On appeal by the defendant
from the decree of the Court of first instance in the plaintiff's favour, it

was contended by him that the plaintiff's decree of the 21st March 1878,
was a mere money-decree, and did not enforce the hypothecation of such

share, and the plaintiff was. not entitled to bring such share to sale, it

having passed to him. the defendant ; and that the plaintiff's claim in the

present suit to enforce the hypothecation of such share was barred by the

provisions of s. 13 of Act X of 1877, as he had claimed in the former
suit to have such hypothecation enforced, but such relief had not been

granted to him by the decree in that suit. The lower appellate Court

* Second Appeal, No. 328 of 1S80, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 8th January 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Maham-
mad Eamil, Munsif of Basti, dated the 16th September 1879.

(1) 3 A. 216. (2) N.W.P.H.C. Rep. 1870, 29. (3) 2 A. 342.
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allowed the defendant's contention that the plaintiff's decree of the 21st
March 1878 was a mere money decree and not one enforcing the hypothe-
cation of such share ; and dismissed the plaintiff's suit.

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that that decree
was not a mere money-decree, but one enforcing the hypothecation of such
share. The appeal came for hearing before STUART, C. J., and STRAIGHT, J.,

who referred to the Full Bench the question whether that decree

amounted to one for enforcement of lien or not.

Mr. Niblett for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Eanuman
Prasad for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

PEARSON, J. In reply to the question referred to the Full Bench I

should say that, when a claim is decreed without reservation, whatever is

included in the claim is included in the decree. In the case before us
the claim was to recover Es. 49, principal, and Es. 34-13-9, interest,

under a bond dated 9th December 1873, by sale of the property
hypothecated in the bond. The claim was decreed, not a part of the

claim but the whole claim. The decree contains the particulars of the

claim, but, in ordering that the claim of the plaintiff be decreed with
costs and interest [390] at 8 annas per cent, per mensem, it may be
that it does not "specify the relief granted

"
in the manner intended by

s. 206 of the Civil Procedure Code. Notwithstanding the defect of

specification, I am, however, of opinion that the decree is one for the

enforcement of a lien and not merely a money-decree. Indeed if, in

consequence of that defect, it could not be regarded as a decree for the

enforcement of a lien, it could not for the same reason be regarded as a

money-decree. But the decree cannot be treated as a nullity, nor can
execution of it be reasonably refused merely on account of such a defect.

There can be no doubt as to what relief was really granted by the decree

because it is the same as what was claimed, and is specifically stated in

the plaint and in the heading of the decree. No difficulty is caused in the

execution of the decree by reason of any doubt of that sort. To deprive
the decree-holder of the benefit of his decree on the ground of the defect

noticed would be to administer the law so as to defeat the ends of justice.

For that defect the Judge and ministerial officers of the lower Court and
the pleaders of the parties in that Court are responsible. The last clause

of s. 206 provides that,
"

if the decree is found to be at variance with the

judgment, or if any clerical or arithmetical error be found in the decree,

the Court shall of its own motion or on that of any of the parties amend
the decree so as to bring it into conformity with the judgment or to

correct such error ." In the present instance the decree is not at variance

with the judgment, and the defect of specification is hardly a clerical or

arithmetical error ; but I cannot conceive that the Court would be

incompetent to supply the defect, if it were absolutely impossible for

the decree to be executed without amendment. But I have already

intimated that in my judgment the decree framed is clearly and unambi-

guously in terms as well as in intention one both for money and
enforcement of lien, and should be executed as such.

OLDFIKLD, J. I entirely concur in the view taken by Mr. Justice

PEARSON.

1881
JAN. 3.

FULL
BENCH,

3 A. 388

(F.B.) =
1 A.W N

(1881) 13,

A 11-34
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1881 STUART, C. J. The answer of Mr. Justice Pearson in this reference

JAN. 3. and concurred in by Mr. Justice Oldfield so clearly expresses the view
I myself take of the question submitted to ua that [391] it seems

FULL unnecessary for me to say more. I may observe, however, that this

BENCH opinion is in entire accordance with my understanding of the rulings of
*

this Court which were relied on at the hearing. Much stress was laid on

3 A 388
a ^ec)slon f a majority of the Full Bench of this Court in the case of

(F B ) = Janki Prasad v. Baldeo Narain (1), and it was argued that on the principle

1 A W N there applied the decree in the present case does not cover the hypotheca-

(1881) 43
^on Pr Perfcy> but is a mere money-decree. That case, however, was
entirely a different one from the present. There the claim no doubt
recited the hypothecation in the bond, but the decree itself was notwith-

standing expressly limited in its terms to the money sued for, and, with

remarkable particularity, all the details and items of the money claim

being set out together with a precise statement of the costs. Here the

decree, after distinctly petting out the claim to recover
"
by sale of the

said hypothecated (six English pies) share,
"
being the property expressly

hypothecated in the bond, ends thus : ''It is decreed and ordered that

the claim of the plaintiff be decreed with costs acd interest at 8 annas."

Words which I hold give recovery against the hypothecated property.

STRAIGHT, J. (SPANKIE, J., concurring) : In reply to this reference

we would say that, in our opinion, the words
"
the claim of the plaintiff

with costs of the suit and future interest at 8 annas per cent, per mensem
be decreed

"
do not amount to a decree for enforcement of lien. It ia

true that in the plaint relief was sought against the defendant personally
and against the property pledged, and no doubt the claim under both

heads is recapitulated at the commencement of the decree. But so far

as the effective words of the decretal order are concerned, they, in our

judgment, at best amount to nothing more than a decree for money. As

regards the claim for enforcement of lien, there is no "clear specification"

that relief is granted in respect thereof as required by s. 206 of the Civil

Procedure Code : and it seems to us that, had the question of res judicata
arisen in the case, we should have been bound to bold, in accordance

with the provision contained in Explanation 3 of s. 13, that the relief as

to enforcement of lien claimed in that plaint, not being expressly granted

by the decree, must be deemed to have been [392] refused. In holding
this view, we are only following an authority Muluq Faqeer Buksh v.

Lala Manohur Doss (2) which we both had occasion to consider in

reference to a decision given by us in Harsukh v. Meghraj (3). There is

also another case Thamman Singh v. Ganga Bam (4) and we have

heard nothing in argument on this reference to lead us to doubt the

accuracy of the judgments therein delivered, with the opinions expressed
in which we may say we entirely concur. Under these circumstances,

our reply to this reference is as already indicated.

(1) 3 A. 216. (2) N. W.P. H. C. Rep, 1870, 29.

(3) 2 A. 345. (4) 2 A. 842.
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3 A. 392 = 5 Ind. Jur 602.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION. JAN. la.

Before Mr. Justice Straight. CRIMINAL

IN THE MATTER OP THE PETITION OP SAT NARAIN SlNGH
AND ANOTHER. [l2bh January, 1881.]

Warrant case Refusal of Magistrate to summon witness named by accused-Error or 3 A. 892 =
defect in proceedings-Act X of 1&72 (Criminal Procedure Code), ss. i>83, 362. 5 Ind. Jar.

Where the Magistrate trying an offence rejected an application by the accused 802.
person that a certain person might be examined on his behalf either in Court or
by commission, without recording his reasons for refusing to summon such
person, as required by s. 362 of the Criminal Procedure Code, held that the
sonviotion of the accused person must be set aside, and the case be re-opened bysuch Magistrate, and the application by the accused for the examination of such
person be disposed of according to law.

[P., Bat. Un, Cr. C. 723 ; D., Rat. Un. Cr. C. 930 (931).]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its

powers of revision under s. 297 of Act X of 1872. The petitioners,
Sat Narain Singh and Ram Alam Singh, were convicted on the 9bh
October 1880, in a trial before Babu Harnam Chandar Seth, exercising
the powers of a Magistrate of the first class in the Mirzapur district, of
rioting and causing hurt. They appealed to the Sessions Judge of
Mirzapur, Mr. S. Moens, who on the llth November 1880 affirmed the
convictions. It appeared that the riot had taken place at a village called
Dharmurpur, in which the petitioners resided. The defence of the peti-
tioners was that they had not taken any part in the riot, not having been
in that village on the day on which the riot occurred, but having been on
that day at Chunar

; and they applied to the Magistrate that a lady
[8&3J residing at Chunar, called the Rani of Nipa!, might be summoned
in order that she might be examined on their behalf, or that she might be
examined on their behalf by commission. The Magistrate refused to
summon the Rani, or to have her evidence taken by commission, without
recording his reasons for such refusal. The Magistrate made the following
observations in his decision regarding the defence set up by the peti-
tioners: "Sat Narain Singh, Ram Alain Singh, and Amir Singh state
that they were not in the village on the date in question and did not join
in the riot : the first two say that they were at Chunar, while the third
deposes that he was at Benares : three witnesses have been adduced by the
former, who depose that Sat Narain Singh came to the bouse of the Rani
of Nipal on Friday evening and returned on Saturday evening, but their evi-
dence is hardly reliable, because Sat Narain Singh is not now in the Rani's
service, and the occasion on which he is stated to have been called was of
such an ordinary nature that there was no special reason for his attend-
ance ; the worship which the Rani performed was of no extraordinary
nature, but one performed every month almost in every respectable Hindu
family ; I have no doubt that these persons have come forward merely to
help the accused, because it is impossible to believe that the Rani has
such interest in the accused (who is not now in her service) as to invite him
specially on the occasion of an ordinary religious ceremony ; Sheo Gobind,
witness, is always prepared to help Sat Narain Singh, and he admits that
on a former occasion he also gave evidence in this man's favour ; two
persons out of the three mentioned in a summary manner that Ram Alam
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1881 Singh was also at Chunar, but the feelings with which they make this

JAN. 12. statement are apparent, i.e., merely with a view to assist a fellow-servant."

The ground on which revision was sought was that the Magistrate had

CRIMINAL refused to summon or to have examined by commission the most import-

JURISDIC- an' w^ness f r the defence, without recording his reasons for such refusal.

TION. ^r< Dillon for the petitioners.

JUDGMENT.
3 A. 392 =

5 Ind. Jur. STRAIGHT, J. I cannot say that the grounds upon which this appli-

602. eation for revision is based have no force, nor can I, with [394] sufficient

certainty, make up my mind that the refusal on the part of the Magistrate,
who tried the applicants, either to summon the Kani of Nipal or to take

the necessary steps to obiain the issue of a commission to examine her,
did not prejudice them in their defence. Apart from this, however, the

Magistrate has omitted to satisfy the plain directions of the law, by
failing

"
to record his reasons for refusing to summon the witness named,

"

which reasons, had he given them, might have themselves been made the

subject of appeal. It appears to me that there is no other alternative

open but to set aside the convictions of Sat Narain Singh and Ram Alam
Singh, and to order the Magistrate to re-open the case and formally
dispose of the application for the examination of the Kani, in accordance

with the provisions of the Criminal Procedure Code. If he decides

to summon her or to have her evidence taken by commission, he

will, after considering her statements, pass such orders on the whola
case as may appear to him to be just and right. If he refuses to summon
or have her examined by commission, it would probably ba as well, before

giving final judgment in the matter, to allow the accused to appeal to the

Judge against such refusal. This record and order will be conveyed
without delay through the Sessions Judge to the Magistrate of Mirzapur,
for him to carry out the directions given him.

3 A. 391 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 2.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

TAWANGAR ALI (Defendant) v. KURA MAL (Plaintiff).*

[13th January, 1881.]

Suit to cancel instrument Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii
t
No. 91.

K, to whom D had given a usufructuary mortgage of certain land, promising to

put him in possession, sued B for the mortgage money, B having failed to put
him in possession. The suit was instituted on the 22nd November 1875. On the
25th of the same month, K, learning that B was about to dispose of his property,
caused a notioe to issue to him directing him not to transfer any of his property,
This notice was served on B on the 29ih November. On the 1st December 1875,
B transferred certain land to T by way of sale. K's suit was dismissed by the

lower Courts, but the High Court, on the 7th August 1876, gave him a decree.

Certain [39S] property belonging to B was sold in execution of this decree, but
the sale- proceeds were not sufficient to satisfy the amount due on the decree.

K thereupon, on the 1st July 1879, sued T to cancel the conveyance to him by
B on the ground that it was fraudulent and without consideration. Held that

* Second Appeal, No. 367 of 1880, from a deoree of H.M. Ohise, E*q , Julga of

Saharanpur, dated the 13th January 1880, affirming a decree of Mtulvi Niaic All Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Saharanpur, dated the 14th August 1879.
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the words in No. 91, scb. ii, Act XV of 1877, "when the (acts entitling the

plaintiff to have the instrument cancelled or set aside became known to him,"
must be construed to mean "

when, having knowledge of such facts, a cause
of action has accrued to him, and he'.is in a position to maintain a suit," and

consequently the period of limitation for K's suit began to run, not merely
when he had knowledge of the fraudulent character of the conveyance to T, but

when, having such knowledge, it had become apparent to him that there was no
other property than that conveyed to T available for the realization of the un-
satisfied balance of his decree, and the suit was within time.

[P., 6 A. 260 (261) ; 28 M. 349 (350) = 15 M.L.J. 228 ; R., 5 A. 76 (79).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Colvin and Pandit Nand Lai for the appellant.
Mr. Conlan, Pandit Ajudhia Nath, and Munshi Sukh Bam, for the

respondent.
The High Court (PEARSON, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following judgment.

JUDGMENT.
The facts of this case appear to be as follows : In 1875, the plaintiff-

respondent, Kura Mai, advanced a sum of money to Bahal, the now
answering defendant, upon the security of certain property, of which the

mortgagee was to have possession. This not having been given, Kura
Mai instituted a suit on the 22nd November 1875 for recovery of the

amount of money lent by him. On the 25th of the same month, in conse-

quence of information received by him to the effect that Bahal was about
to convey a portion of his property, which would be available for execution

should he succeed in his suit, Kura Mai caused a notice to issue, under

8. 81 of Act VIII of 1859, to Bahal directing him not to transfer any of his

property. This notice was duly served on the 29th November 1875, but

on the 1st December immediately following Bahal executed a deed of sale

to Batul-un-nissa, the wife of Tawangar Ali, the defendant-respondent.
Kura Mai's suit against Bahal was dismissed by both the lower Courts,

but on appeal to this Court his claim was decreed on the 7th August, 1876.

In execution be brought to sale a grove, which realized Es. 238, and

[396] some bullocks, which fetched Es. 127, but this left Es. 1,219 of the

decretal amount still unsatisfied, and this he now seeks to realize by the

present suit, brought on the 1st July 1879, by voiding the deed of sale of

1st December 1875, on the ground that it was fraudulent and without

consideration. Both the lower Courts decided in his favour and decreed

his claim. The defendant appealed to this Court, and at the first hearing
before us it was contended by Mr. Colvin, his counsel, that the suit was
barred by limitation, in that art. 91, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, provides
that suits of such a character must be brought within three years from

the date when
"
the facts entitling the plaintiff to have an instrument

cancelled or set aside became known to him," and that it was clear

in the present case the plaintiff knew such facts before the end of

1875. We thought it right to remand an issue, under s. 566 of Act

X of 1877, to the lower appellate Court for it to determine when the

plaintiff actually did know the facts as to the fraudulent character of

the deed of sale of 1st December 1875. The Judge has now returned

to us a finding that the plaintiff Kura Mai was aware of them
'

as

early as the llth December 1875." But it is urged on his behalf

that, though he had knowledge of them at that time, he was not in a

position to take advantage of such knowledge, by the institution of a
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1881
JAN. 13.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

3 A. 394 =
i A.W.N.

(1881) 2.

suit, until after the 7th August 1876, when this Court gave him a decree

upon which execution could issue, and after the sals of the grove and
bullocks in execution of that decree, when it became apparent that there

was no other property available for the realization of the balance still

remaining due but the land to which the present suit refers. This view
was adopted by the lower Courts and upon consideration we are not

disposed to dissent from it. We think that the words
"
when the facts

entitling the plaintiff to have the instrument cancelled or set aside became
known to him" must be construed to mean, when, having knowledge of such

facts, a cause of action has accrued to him and he is in a position to main-
tain a suit. In 1875, when he sued upon his mortgage,

"
non constat

"
but

that he might fail, or, if successful, that there might have been property of

his judgment-debtor sufficient to satisfy his claim. Until the result was
known of the former sale in execution of this decree of the Court, it is

difficult [397] to see what
"
locus standi

"
he could have had in any Court

to ask to have the deed of sale set aside. Under these circumstances we
are of opinion that the decisions of the lower Courts should be maintained
and that this appeal should be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 397 (F.B.)=1 A.W.N. (1881) 3.

FULL EENGH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield, and Mr. Justice Straight.

BHAGWAN SINGH AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. KHUDA
BAKHSH AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs).* [14th January, 1881.]

Befusal to register on ground of denial of execution' Suit for registration Act HI of

1877 (Registration Act), ss. 71, 73, 77.

A Sub-Registrar refused to register a bond as the obligor denied the execution
of it. The obligee, instead of applying to the Registrar under s. 73 of the

Registration Act, in order to establish his right to have such bond registered,
sued the obligor claiming a decree directing the registration of suoh bond. Held
that such suit was not maintainable.

Ram Ghulam v. Chotey Lai Unobserved upon.

[P., 24 A. 402 (408, 412) ;
9 C. 150 (152) ; 7 M. 535 (537) ;

16 M. 311 (342) ; Appr.,
110. 750 (756); R, A.W.N. (1881) 99; 14 Bac. L-R. 161 = 4 L.B.R. 83 (91);
D. t 16 A. 303 (305) ; A.W.N. (1885) 329-1

ON the 26th April 1879, the defendants in this suit gave the plaintiffs

a bond for the oaymentof K-i. 213-13 0, together with interest at two per
cent, per mensem, within two months, in which they hypothecated certain

immoveable property as collateral security for the payment of such moneys.
On the 26bh June 1879, the plaintiffs presented this bond for registration,

praying that the defendants, who had refused to appear at the registration

office, might be required to do so, under the provisions of s. 36 of Aoh III

of 1877. The defendants were accordingly required to appear, and did so,

and denied the execution of the bond, ani the Registering Officer, the

Sub- Registrar, on the 25th July 1879, refused to register it. On the

Second Appeal, No. 540 of 1830. from a decree of H. A. Harrison. Esq., Judge of

Farukbabad, dated the 5th March 1880, affirming a decree of Pandit Gopal Sibai,
Munsif of Farukhabad, dated the 16th December 1879.

(1) 2 A. 46.
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29bh August 1879, the plaintiffs brought the present suit against the defend- 1881
ants in which they claimed the [398] registration of the bond. The defend- JAN. 14,

ants sot up as a defence to the suit that the plaintiffs should have applied
to the Registrar, under s. 73 of Act III of 1877, to establish their right to FULL
have the bond registered, and unoil they had done so, and the Registrar bad BENCH
refused to register it, a suit for a decree directing its registration could not
be maintained. The Court of first instance, relying on Ram Qhulam v. 8 4 397

(P.B.)-
I AWN.

that the plaintiffs should have followed the procedure provided in Act III

AU(4iiuui4, .A.UW \*s\J\ALU \ji ULOU liJOUdL-lUDj 1 Ol V lU.g \JU LbUiflb \Jf fI U, I C*//( V
Chotey Lai (1), disallowed this contention, and gave the plaintiffs a decree. /p BOn appeal by the defendants che lower appellate Court also disallowed the

j a'W H
contention. The defendants appealed to the High Court, again contending

of 1877 in cases of refusal to register, and that, until they had done so
.and failed to obtain registration, the suit was not maintainable. The
appeal came for hearing before PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J., who
referred it to the Full Bench for disposal.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellants.

Mr. Amir-ud-din, for the respondents.

The following judgment was delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENT.
This is a reference to the Full Bench by Pearson and Straight, JJ., the

question being whether the plainciffs' suit is barred by the provisions of

the Registration Act of 1877. The relief asked in the plaint is that a
decree be passed directing registration of the bond for Rs. 213-13-0 execu-
ted by the defendants in favour of the plaintiffs on the 26th April 1879.
It is admitted that the plaintiffs presented the instrument for registration
to the Sub-Registrar on the 26bh June 1879, and that after some inquiry
and nearly a month's delay he refused to register it on the ground of

denial of execution by the obligors. Thereupon the plaintiffs, instead of

taking any further steps under the Registration Act and applying to the

Registrar in accordance with the provisions of s. 73, instituted the present
suit on the 29fch August 1879. Both the lower Courts have decreed the
claim, and the defendants now appeal to this Court. Their conduct has

[399] been disgraceful, and we regret to find ourselves constrained by the

plain language of the law to admit the validity of their objections. But
it appears to us that we have no other alternative. The plaintiffs' suit is

not for specific performance of a contract, but distinctly contemplates and
asks for the relief that would be prayed in a suit regularly brought in

accordance with the terms of s. 77 of the Registration Act. But unfortu-

nately for him he has failed to satisfy all the conditions precedent to the

bringing such a suit, by omitting to make the application to the Registrar

provided for by s. 73. For be it observed that the suit mentioned in s. 77
may be instituted

"
where the Registrar refuses to order the document to

be registered,
"
and it is also an incident not unworthy of notice that

special provision is made at the end of the section, permitting the

unregistered document, the admission of which in evidence could other-

wise not be allowed, admissible for the purposes of such suit. In having
failed to fulfil all the necessary preliminaries the plaintiff has out it out
of the power of the Civil Courts to give him the relief he asks. To decree
the prayer of his plaint in terms would be to direct a public officer to do that

which he is specifically and plainly told not to do. For the last paragraph

(1) 2 A. 16.
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1881 of s. 71 says :

"
No registering officer shall accept for registration a

JAN. 14. document endorsed
'

registration refused' unless and until, under the- provisions hereinafter contained, the document is directed to be registered."

FULL The plaintiff has not complied with the
"
provisions hereinafter contained"

BENCH *n fc^ atl ne ma^e D0 application to the Eegistrar under s. 73, which, as has
'

already been pointed out, was a condition precedent to the institution of

3 A 397
a suifc- ^ne defendants' pleas in appeal must therefore prevail, and the

(F B )
appeal being decreed the plaintiffs' claim must fail. We may add that we

l A W N make no order as to costs, as also that the case of Itam Ghulam

(1881) 3*
Vl Chotey Lai (1) referred to by the Judge is distinguishable in many
ways from the present case, and has in our opinion no application to the

suit now before us.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 400= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 8.

[400] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Spankie.

JHUNNA KUAR (Plaintiff) v. CHAIN SUKH AND ANOTHER
(Defendants)* [21st January, 1881.]

Partitivn Hindu Widow Act XIX of 1873 (N.-W.P. Land.Revenue Act), ss. 108,

113, 114 Reversioners.

A childless Hindu widow, who has succeeded to her deceased husband's share
of a mahal, suoh share having been his separate property, and is recorded as a
co-sharer of such mahal, is as much entitled, under s, 108 of Act XIX of 1873, as

any other recorded co-sharer is, to claim a perfect partition of her share. The
circumstance that she may after partition alienate her share, contrary to Hindu
law, will not bar her right as a co-sharer to partition. If she acts contrary
to the Hindu law in respect of her share, the revorsionsrs-will be at liberty to

protect their own interests.

[P.,35 A. 527 = 11 A.L.J. 833= 21 Ind. Gas. 449 ; R., 35 A. 548 = 11 A.L.J. 849=
21 Ind. Cas. 49.]

THE appellant in this case was the recorded co-sharer of a certain

village, and had applied for partition of her share. The respondents, the

other recorded co-sharers, and brothers of the appellant's deceased husband,
Kishore Chand, objected to this application, their objection raising the

question of the appellant's right to claim the partition. The Collector

decided that the appellant was not entitled to claim the partition. The
appellant appealed from the Collector's decision to the District Court, and,
on the same being affirmed, she appealed to the High Court. The facts

of the case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this report in the

judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Conlan and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Babu Jogindro Nath, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and SPANKIE, J.) was

delivered by
SPANKIE, J. The facts are clearly stated by the lower appellate

Court. The record of procedure in the Eevenue Court discloses carelessness

* Second Appeal, No, 797 of 1880, from a decree of W.C. Turner, Esq., Judge of

Agra, dated the 5th May 1880, affirming a decree of A. J. Lawrence, Esq., Collector of

Agra, dated the 13th December 1879.

(1) 2 A, 46.
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and irregularities, more or less grave. The petition of the plaintiff-

appellant asking for partition was presented to the [401] Collector, who
probably sent it to the Assistant Collector, though there is no order to
that effect. The inquiry was commenced by the Assistant Collector ;

the issues were drawn and evidence was heard by him. For some reason
or other not explained, the record got back to the Collector, who examined
the patwari and pronounced judgment in the following terms :

"
This

village is a zamindari village : objectors say that the property is maurusi,
and the applicant, having no issue, will by partition be able to dispose of
her property : dismissed." Having regard to the fact that the Assistant
Collector acted under s. 113 of Act XIX of 1873, and proposed to deter-
mine the nature and extent of the applicant's interest in the estate, we
must accept the Collector's dismissal of the application for partition as a
decision of a Court of Civil Judicature of first instance appealable to the
District Court ; and, as no exception appears to have been taken to the
procedure, we must be content to let the decision, if it can be called one,
stand.

From a note at the bottom of bis order, it would seem that the
Collector was guided by the precedent of this Court Bhoop Singh v.

Phool Kower (1) which ruled that the proprietary right to a share in an
undivided estate, which includes and carries with it a right to claim and
enforce a partition of that share, must be a right of absolute and unlimited
nature, and does not belong to a Hindu widow who has been placed in

possession of her deceased husband's share for her maintenance. Conse-
quently, where the widow is not an absolute proprietor but simply an
assignee of the profits for her maintenance, she cannot claim partition of
the share so assigned. But in the case before us the lady is not in the
position of an assignee of the profits for her maintenance. Kishore Chand,
the recorded proprietor and lambardar of the village, on the 26th January
1864, applied to the Collector to record himself as the owner of a
one-third and his two brothers, Chain Sukh and Salig Earn, as
owners of a two-thirds in equal shares. Mutation of names followed.
On the death of Kishore Cband in July 1871, the plaintiff, his widow,
was recorded as proprietor in his stead, and at her request Chain
Sukh was appointed lambardar, and she left [402] on record that at

her decease her brothers-in-law would succeed to her share (malik hain).
These are admitted facts, and show that the plaintiff succeeded as heir

other deceased husband to a one- third share in the whole estate ; and,
though there has been no division by metes and bounds, that share
is defined and separate. Chain Sukh and Salig Earn, defendants,
cannot inherit it until the death of Kishore Chand's widow, the plaintiff.

She is in possession by inheritance and not as an assingee of the profits of

the share for her maintenance ; and, as a recorded co-sharer in the mahal,
she, under the terms of s. 108 of the Land Eevenue Act, is as much entitled

as any other recorded shareholder would be to claim a perfect partition of

her share. The circumstance that she might afterwards alienate her

property contrary to the Hindu law, would not bar her right as a co-sharer
to partition. If she acted in regard to the property contrary to the Hindu
law, those persons who are reversioners would be at liberty to protect
their own interests.

In appeal the plaintiff urged this view of the case before the District

Court. The lower appellate Court also appears to have been misled by
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the decision of this Court. The Judge has also overlooked the DOW estab-

lished law that a division by metes and bounds is not necessary to

constitute partition under the Mitaksbara. Two conditions, however, are

absolutely necessary. The shares must be defined, and there must be dis-

tinct and independent enjoyment of those shares. These conditions exist,

it is admitted, in the present case. The mere circumstance that the widow
admits that, upon her death, her brothers-in-law will be the owners, and the

evidence of the patwari that there was commensality between the three

brothers in Kishore Chand's lifetime, will not alter the position. The refer-

ence by the Judge to a decision of the Sudder Dewany Adawlut Khuman
Singh v. Narayan Singh (1) as to village-custom permitting a widow to

retain her husband's share for life, the co-sharers being assured that, on her

death, the share would come to them, is, as the other decision, inapplicable
to the present case. The rule that conditions in village administration-

papers purporting to interfere with or alter the ordinary rules of

[403] descent will not be enforced [Sarupi v. Mukh Ram (2)] will not

apply here. No violence is offered to the Hindu law if a widow recorded

and in possession of her deceased husband's separate share claims parti-

tion. The decision, therefore, on which the lower appellate Court relies

and cites does not support its judgment. The right to partition is allowed

by law, and the condition of the administration-paper that sharers are

entitled to partition is in accordance with the law. It appears further that

appellant in 1879 obtained a decree for her share of the profits. All the

facts of the case are such that it is quite unnecessary to remand the case

for any further inquiry. We must reverse the decree of the lower appellate

Court, including that of the Court of first instance, with costs, declaring
in favour of the appellant that she is a co-sharer in the mahal to the

extent of one-third, and that she is entitled, under the provisions of

s. 108 of Act XIX of 1873, to obtain the perfect partition of her share.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 403 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 6.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

BALMAKUND v. JANKI AND ANOTHER.* [24th January, 1881.]

Custody of minor Minor wife Act IX of 1861.

Where a person claims the custody of a female minor on the ground that she

is his wife, and such minor denies that she is so, Act IX of 1861 does not apply.
Such person should establish his claim by a suit in the Civil Court.

[Appr., 8 C. 266 (271) ; R., 26 A. 594 (595) = 1 A.L.J. 266= A.W.N. (1904) 135.]

ONE Balmakund applied to the District Court of Benares, under

Act IX of 1861, for the custody of a minor girl on the ground that she was
his wife. This application was opposed by the minor's mother, Janki, and

by one Jangli, on the ground that the minor was not the wife of the

applicant, but, on the contrary, was the wife of Jangli. The District Court,

holding that there was no proof that; the minor was the wife of the

applicant, while there was proof that she was living with Jangii as his

wife, rejected the application.

*
First Appeal, No. 134 of 1880, from an order of M. Brodhurst, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 13th August 1880.

1) N.W.P.8 D A.R. 1860, 658. (2) N.W. P. H. C- R. 1970, 227.
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_ Balmakund appealed to the High Court from the District 1881
Court's order, contending that it was proved that the minor was his wife. JAN. 24.

Lila Jokhu Lai, for the appaliant.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondents. APPEL-
Tne Court UDLDFIELD, J., anl STUAIGHT, J.) deliveredsthe foliowing LATE

JUDGMENT. CIVIL.

OLDFIELD, J. Act IX of 1861 does not apply to a case of this kind,
where the appellant asserts his right to the custody of the respondent on
the ground that she is his wife, and tha latter denies that she is so.
The applicant's course is to establish his claim in a Civil Court by regular
suit. We dismiss the appeal with costs.

'Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 404.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.
Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Ghief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. HAIT RAM ; EMPRESS OF INDIA v. CHEDA KHAN
[19th April, 1880.]

Illicit possession of liquor Guilty knowledge Presumption Act XI 0/1870 s 2 Act
Xof 1871, (Excise Act), ss. 19. 63" tier"

Held, in a prosecution under ss. 19 and 63 of Aot X of 1871, that the definition
of ser "

given in s. 2 of Act XI of 1870 was not so intelligible and clear as to be
capable of general application and that it did not supersede the local customary
weight of a ser. Held, therefore, the local customary weight of a ser being
ninety-five tolahs (the Government eer weighing eighty tolahs), and the accused
having been found in possession of ninety-six tolahs only, that the excess of one
tolah over the local weight was not such as to warrant the presumption of the
guilt of the accused (1).

THESE were appeals by the Local Government from judgments of
acquittal passed by Mr. W. Tyrrell, Sessions Judge of Bareilly,
dated the 10th and the 27th September 1879, respectively. One Hait
Ram and Cheda Khan, his servant, were convicted by Mr. R. G. Hardy,
exercising the powers of a Magistrate of the [405] first class in the
Pilibbit district, of an offence under s. 63 of the Excise Act of 1871, in
that, not being licensed manufacturers or vendors, or persons duly author-
ized to supply licensed vendors, they had in tbeir possession one and a
quarter sers of country spirits, being a larger quantity than might legally
be sold by retail under the provisions of s. 19 of that Act, viz., one ser.

The^
Magistrate, in trying the case, apparently took the

"
ser

"
in Act X of

1871 to mean the Government ser of eighty tolahs. On appeal by Hait
Ram, the Sessions Judge on the 10th September 1879 acquitted him,
on the ground that, as the quantity of liquor in his possession was
only one tolah in excess of the Bareilly ser, which contained ninety-
five tolahs, and that ser was in practice frequently used in the weigb-
ment of liquor and was accepted as a proper ser, the liquor was

(1) Reported under the orders of the Hon'ble the Chief Justice. Since this
decision was given a Bill (Excise Act, 1881) has been introduced into the Legislative
Council by which it is proposed to alter the excise law, and, among other things, to
define more clearly the weight of the

"
ser

"
as meaning eighty tolahs.
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1880 so very nearly a ser that it was not proper to assume that he wa
APRIL 19. knowingly in possession of an illegal excess quantity. For the sam

reasons the Sessions Judge, on appeal, acquitted Cheda Khan on thi

APPEL- 27ch September 1879.

LATE ^"ke Local Government appealed ou the same grounds in both cases

p such grounds being (i) that the ser mentioned in Act X of 1871 was thi
'

Government ser of eighty tolahs. and, inasmuch as the quantity o
~

liquor found in the possession of the accused persons weighed near'}
'

ninety-six tolahs, the accused persons were clearly guilty of thi

offence charged against them ; and (ii) that it was not necessary t<

prove guilty knowledge as laid down by the Sessions Judge, the fact o

possession of an illegal quantity being sufficient to justify a convictior

under the Excise Act.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji], foi

the Crown.
The respondents did not appear.

The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. The order of the Judge is clearly right and we musl

dismiss this appeal. It is not only an unsustainable but an unreasonable

appeal, for it is based on a very strange law, and one still more strangeh

expressed, and which I must be allowed to say the people of this countrj
cannot understand, showing thus a limit to the aphorism ignorantia

juris neminem excusat. The accused are [406] Haifc Earn, whc

keeps a liquor shop, and Cheda Khan, his servant, and they were

both convicted under s. 63 of the Excise Act, which provides :

"
Every person, other than a licensed manufacturer or vendor, or a

person duly authorized to supply licensed vendors, who has in his

possession any larger quantity of country spirits, or tari, or pachwai, or

intoxicating drugs, except opium, than may legally be sold by retail

under the provisions of s. 19," and by s. 19 it is enacted that the

quantity of country liquor unlicensed vendors may sell shall not be more
than "one ser." The two accused were convicted of being illegally

possessed of more than one ser of country spirits ; Chetfa being sentenced

to imprisonment for three months, and to pay a fine of Rs. 10, or in default

to suffer one month's imprisonment in the civil jail, and Hait Ram to one

month's imprisonment in the civil jail, and to pay a fine of Rs. 100, or

suffer two months' imprisonment in the civil jail in default. These sentences

appear to be warranted by s. 76 of the Excise Act X of 1871. On appeal
to the Judge the convictions of the two accused and the sentences on them
were annulled. In his judgment the Judge states that a ser of the

Bareilly weighment, which he says in practice is frequently used in

weighment of spirits and is accepted as a proper ser, contains nearly ninety-
five tolahs, while the quantity traced to the accused was found to be as

nearly as possible ninety-six tolahs of the sirJcari or Government weight.
In regard to this fact the Judge says that the quantity of liquor found on
Cheda (and for which both the accused must be taken to be responsible)

was so very nearly a ser that it was improper to assume that he was guilty

and that he knew that he was possessed of an illegal excess quantity of

the spirits. Against this judgment the Government appealed to this Court

on grounds the principal of which is that the ser mentioned in the Excise

Act is the Government ser of eighty tolahs, which was of course materially

less than ninety-six tolahs, which the accused were responsible for. It
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becomes material, therefore, to know whether the Government ser was 1880
eighty tolahs. The Judge tells us that in his opinion the Bareilly ser APRIL 19.

containing nearly ninety-five tolahs was the proper measurement, while it

is contended on behalf of the Government that the ser is the standard of \PEL-
weight mentioned in s. 2, Act XI of 1870, and which it is there provided
"shall ba a weight of [407] metal in the possession of the Goverament of

India, which weight, when weighed in a vacuum, is equal to the weight CRIMINAL,
known in France as the "Kilogramme des Archives." Now I would really beg
to ask how the natives of this country can be expected to understand such 3 * **-

language, and to be informed by it of the exact weighment in tolahs of a
ser ? It was explained at the hearing that the difficulty had certainly been
experienced, and it has been endeavoured to be met by the assumption,
which to some extent had been acted on, that the Government ser was
eighty tolahs, and that it had been found convenient that the tolah should
be considered of the weight of one rupee. Now all this may be very well,
but is it reasonable to hold that the convictions and sentences in these cases
can be upheld under such a state of the law ? I think not. The practical
view of the matter taken by the Judge based on the ascertained weight
of the ser of the district of Bareilly, where the alleged offence was com-
mitted, is reasonable and tangible, and so much cannot be said of the
calculation based on the French admeasurement and in the French
language as provided by s. 2 of Act XI of 1870.

The appeals must, therefore, be dismissed, but it is not to be regretted
that they have been brought before this Court if their decision will direct
the attention of the Government and the Legislature to the very unsatis-

factory state of the law, especially as provided by Act XI of 1870, with
reference to which they have been considered by us.

STRAIGHT, J. I am of opinion that the Sessions Judge was right
in quashing the convictions of Cheda Khan and Hait Ram, and that the
evidence was unsatisfactory and insufficient to sustain the charge against
them of being in illegal possession of a larger quantity of country-made
spirits than one ser. In cases of this kind it is necessary to establish

guilty knowledge, and no doubt the presumption of it may be inferred
with more or less force from the mere fact of possession, according
as the quantity of liquor found with the person charged is to a
larger or smaller excent in excess of the quantity denned in ss. 19 and 63,
Act X of 1871. No doubt cases might arise in which from surrounding
and collateral circumstances a conviction might be had, where but a

[408] few tolahs of liquor beyond the legitimate ser are found in a per-
son's possession. Bat in the present instance there was no such evidence,
and the Judge very reasonably argues that the Bareilly ser being about
ninety-five tolahs and the liquor discovered in Cheda Khan's possession
only weighing ninety- six, the presumption of guilty knowledge should
not be drawn. It

Js
not very clear what is the precise weight intended

by the expression
"
one ser

"
as mentioned ins. 19 of the Excise Act.

I think it would be reasonable to assume that it contemplated the ordi-

nary and generally accepted ser of eighty tolahs, or, in other words, the
weight of eighty rupees. It seems to me that this is a more compre-
hensible standard of weight by which to be guided and certainly one
much more likely to be understood by the natives of this country than
the

"
Kilogramme des Archives

"
referred to in s. 2 of Act XI of 1870. I

am unaware whether this last mentioned Act, though it has become law,
has been put into practical operation, and whether the authorizations,
notifications, and rules to be made under it by the Governor-General in
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1880 Council have ever been issued. Under any circumstances it would seem
APRIL 19. to me expedient that for the purpose of working the penal provisions of

the Excise Act as to the possession of liquor, the weight of the ser therein

APPBL- mentioned should be statuably defined. The appeal is dismissed.

>o*j/7LATI
Appeals dismissed.

CRIMINAL.
3 A. 408.

3 *. * APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Straight.

BEHABlLAL (Plaintiff) v. BENI LAL (Defendant)* [4th January, 1881.3

Mortgage Foreclosure Demand for payment of mortgage-debt Power of a minor to

take a mortgage Regulation XVII of 1806, s. 8.

A conditional mortgagee applied for foreclosure, omitting previously to demand
from the mortgagor payment of the mortgage-debt. On foreclosure of the mort-

gage he sued for possession of the mortgaged property. The lower appellate
Court dismissed the suit on the ground that the foreclosure proceedings were
invalid and ineffective by reason of such omission, and in so doing directed that

the demand which the mortgagee should make prior to a fresh application for

foreclosure should be limited to a certain amount. [409] Held that the fore-

closure proceedings were invalid and ineffective by reason of such omission and
the suit had been properly dismissed ; and that it was not competent for the
lower appellate Court to put any limitation on the amount to be demanded
by the mortgagee prior to a fresh application for foreclosure.

Observations by STUART, C.J., on the competency of a minor to take a

mortgage.

[F., 5 A. 9 (10) ; Appr., 12 C. 138 (139) ; R., 8 A. 388 (392) ; 33 M. 312 = 19 M.LJ.
752= 7 M.L.T. 233 ; 27 Ind. Gas. 733 (735).]

THIS was a suit for possession of 1-anna share of a certain village.

On the 30th December 1873, one Mata, the proprietor of this share,

executed a deed of conditional sale of it in favour of Behari Lai, a minor,
on whose behalf the present suit was instituted by his mother. The term
of the conditional sale expired on the 1st May 1874. On the 13th

December ]874, Mata died, leaving a minor son, Beni Lai, the defendant
in the present suit. At his death nothing had been paid on account of

the mortgage-debt. On the 26th April 1876, an application was made on
behalf of Behari Lai for foreclosure of the conditional sale. This appli-

cation did not state that payment of the mortgage-money had been

demanded, but merely stated that the term of the conditional sale had

expired and nothing had been paid. Notice of foreclosure was served

on the 16th May 1876 on Beni Lai's mother, the amount claimed

being Rs. 289-9-6, being Rs. 181
principal

and Rs. 108-9-0 interest.

The money not having been deposited within the year of grace, the

present suit was instituted on the 3rd September 1878. The Court of

first instance gave the plaintiff a decree for possession of the property.

On appeal by the defendant it was contended that the conditional sale was

invalid, having been made to a minor, and that the foreclosure proceed-

ings were invalid, as no demand for the mortgage-money had been made
as required by law previously to the application for foreclosure. The
lower appellate Court held that the conditional sale could not be

repudiated because it had been made to a minor ; and that the foreclosure

* Second Appeal, No. 1208 of 1879, from a decree of P. White, Esq., Deputy
Commissioner of Jalaun, dated the llth June 1879, reversing a decree of Munshi Kalka

Prasad, Tahsildar of Jalaun, dated the 16th December 1878.
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proceedings were invalid, as no demand for tha payment of the mortgage-
money had been made previously to the application for foreclosure. It
directed that, on fresh proceedings for foreclosure being taken, interest
should not be claimed after the death of Mata. The material portion of
its decision was as follows :

"
As to the foreclosure proceedings, I

observe that there is no mention or proof of the debt [410] having been
fruitlessly demanded before notice was issued : this preliminary is required
by the law, and Macpherson's Treatise on Mortgages lays stress upon it

as absolutely necessary : the amount claimed in the notice is Rs. 289-9-0,
i.e., principal Rs. 181 and interest Rs. 108-9-0, but as I have
stated the bond matured on the 1st May 1874, and Mata died on the
13th December following, and yet the plaintiff took no proceedings until

now, when bis minor son has succeeded to the property : I think in

equity no interest should be allowed after the date of Mata's death : the
interest up to that date is Rs. 49-1-0, which added to the principal
makes the whole amount demandable Rs. 230-1-0 : for the omission above
indicated, viz., for basing the application for foreclosure simply on the
fact that the stipulated date for payment had expired 'see petition of 26th
April 1876), without asserting or proving unavailing demands for pay-
ment, I declare the notice last issued to be void, and that a further notice
of the usual one year's grace must, after all due preliminaries, be issued
before suit can be brought for making the conditional sale absolute and
for obtaining possession: the demand must also be limited to Rs. 230-1-0
as above stated : as Beni Lai is a mere child of some nine years old, the
notice can be served on his mother Rajjo in the capacity of natural

guardian."
The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that the mere

omission to demand payment of the mortgage-money before application
for foreclosure was not a ground for reversing the decision of the Court of

first instance on the merits of the case ; and that the ruling of the lower

appellate Court that interest should be limited to a particular period was
improper.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
Lala Lalta Prasad, for the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.
STRAIGHT, J. It appears to me that the first ground of appeal has

no force. The lower appellate Court finds that no demand for the amount of

the mortgage-debt was ever made on the representatives of the mortgagor
by the mortgagee, and that there was no [411] refusal by them to dis-

charge it prior to the issue of the notice of foreclosure. The mere fact

that the period limited by the bond had expired without its being satisfied

did not absolve the mortgagee from the obligation of making a demand for

its payment, and having failed to do so, I think the foreclosure proceedings
were ill-founded and should be ineffective. They will therefore have to be
recommenced de novo, as pointed out by the Deputy Commissioner in his

judgment. To this extent therefore it appears to me that this appeal
must be dismissed. With regard to the second ground urged by the

appellant, I do not think it was competent for the Deputy Commissioner,
in decreeing the appeal and therefore dismissing the plaintiff's claim in

toto, to put any limitation upon the amount to be demanded by him of the

mortgagor prior to the issue of fresh notice of foreclosure. The appellant,

mortgagee, now stands in the same position as if he had never brought
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any suit or taken any steps for foreclosure, and he should be at liberty to

make any such demand as he may be advised or think proper. If he asks
an excessive or incorrect amount, he will do so at risk of a second failure.

I therefore think that the appellant's second objection has force, and that

the appeal, so far, must be allowed, and the judgment of the lower appal-
late Court modified, by striking out such portions of it as limit the demand
to be made by the plaintiff-appellant on the defendant-respondent to the

sum of Rs. 230. In this Court the parties will pay their own costs. In the

appellate Court they will be paid as ordered by the Deputy Commissioner.

STUART, C.J. Mr. Justice Straight has correctly examined this

appeal on its merits, and I approve the order he proposes. But I wish to

add a few remarks on a question that was mentioned at the hearing,

although it is not made the subject of an objection or plea in cross appeal.
This question relates to the capacity of a minor or infant to enter into a

mortgage transaction, and briefly stated it is whether in fact a minor can
be a mortgagee. As a general rule a minor cannot contract excepting for

necessaries; but there are numerous cases in the books where the contract

of a minor which was clearly beneficial to him was held to be binding.
This is on the general principle which is well stated in Chitty's [412]
Law of Contract?, 6th edition, by Russell, 1857, p. 147, s. 5, where it is

said :

'

It is laid down as a general rule that infancy is a personal

privilege, of which no one can take advantage but the infant himself ; and

that, therefore, although the contract of the infant be voidable, it shall

bind the other party ; for, being an indulgence which the Jaw allows to

infants, to protect and secure them from the fraud and imposition of

others, it can be intended for their benefit only, and is not intended to be

extended to relieve those with whom they contract from liability on
such contracts. Were it otherwise, the infant's incapacity, instead of

being an advantage to him, might in many cases turn greatly to his

detriment." Now on the just and reasonable principle thus clearly

stated where a minor lends money, or is the party to whom a mortgage
is taken, on terms advantageous to him, it would plainly be absurd to

listen to any plea by his debtor against the validity of the contract on the

score of the mortgagee's minority. And I observe it has been expressly
ruled in America that an infant may be a mortgagee, and that whether
he is the original grantee or takes by descent he is bound by the conditions

of the deed Hilliard on Mortgages, 1872, Vol. I, p. 17, s. 20. The case

is of course different where the minor is made the mortgagor, the advan-

tage or disadvantage in that case depending on circumstances which
cannot be appreciated or taken into account at the commencement of such

transaction, and the law allows a minor as mortgagor, or as a party to

any other contract where he is made the obligor, a period of three

years after his coming of age in order that he may determine for himself

whether he will confirm or repudiate the contract. Whether where he

repudiates a Court of Equity would nevertheless step in and maintain the

contract is a question I need not here discuss. It is obvious however
that a different principle applies where, as in the present case, the infant

or minor is simply the acceptor and holder of a pecuniary acknowledg-
ment which in his interest it is sought to enforce, and which it clearly does

not lie in the mouth of his debtor to repudiate. Of the validity therefore

and binding character of the mortgage in the present case there can be no

doubt, and the argument that was suggested against it must be disallowed.

The appeal is dismissed without costs, but the appellant will pay the cost

decreed against him by the lower appellate Court.
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3 A. 13.

[413] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

RADHEY TEWARI (Plaintiff} v. BUJHA MISR AND ANOTHER (Defendants).*

[4th January, 1881.]

Mortgage Foreclosure Notice "Legal
XVII of 1806, s. 8.

The holder of a decree for money does not, merely because he has attached
land belonging to his judgment-debtor while it is subject to * conditional mort-

gage, become the
"
legal representative

"
of the mortgagor within the meaning of

s. 8 of Regulation XVII of 1806; and entitled to notice of the foreclosure of such

mortgage ; neither is the holder of a prior hen on land which is conditionally

mortgaged the
"
legal representative

"
of the mortgagor and entitled to notice of

foreclosure proceedings (I).

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of a 6-pie share of a

certain village under a conditional sale which had been foreclosed. He
claimed as against the conditional vendor and the persons, Bujha Misr
and Thakur Misr, who bad purchased such share at a sale in execution of

a decree against the conditional vendor. The latter persons alone defend-

ed the suit. It appeared that before the 24th July 1876, Bujha Misr
and Thakur Misr had obtained a decree for money against the conditional

vendor. On that date the conditional sale of such share was made to the

plaintiff. On the 20th October 1877, such share was attached in execu-

tion of the decree held by Bujha Misr and Thakur Misr. On the 1st May
1878, the plaintiff applied to foreclose the conditional sale of such share

under s. 8 of Regulation XVII of 1806. The notice required by that

law was served on the conditional vendor on or about the 24fch May 1878.

The share was put up for sale in execution of the decree held by Bujha
Misr and Thakur Misr on the 20fch January 1879, and was purchased by
them. They set up as a defence to this suit, inter alia, that they were
entitled to notice of the application for foreclosure, as the share was
under attachment in execution of the decree held by them, and that, as

such notice had not been served on them, the foreclosure proceedings were

invalid, and the suit was not maintainable. The Court of first instance

disallowed this contention. The [414] lower appellate Court allowed it,

having regard to the case of Anundo Moyee Dossee v. Dhonendro Chunder

Mookerjee (2), and dismissed the suit.

On second appeal to the High Court the plaintiff contended that, as

the equity of redemption of the share had not vested in the auction-pur-

chasers at the time the application for foreclosure was made, they were

not entitled to notice of such application, and the foreclosure proceedings
were therefore not invalid by reason that such notice had not been given

to them ; and the case relied on by the lower appellate Court did not

apply.
Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.
Shaik Maula Bakhsh, for the respondents.

Second Appeal, No. 713 of 1880, from a decree of Hakim Rahat Ali Khan, Subor-

dinate Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 15th May 1880. reversing a decree of Maulvi Nazar

Ali, Munsif of Bansi, dated the 20th February 1880.

U) See also Soobhul Chunder Paul v. Nitye Charn Bysack, 6 C. 663, where it was
held that an attaching creditor has not, as such, any right to redeem a mortgage sub-

sisting prior to his attachment.

(il) 14 M.I. A. 101.
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JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and OLDPIELD, J.) was

delivered by
PEARSON, J. The appeal must prevail. The lower appellate Court's

opinion that the defendants-respondents who had attached the property
in suit, in execution of a simple money-decree which they bad obtained

on the basis of a simple bond (before the plaintiff, who held a mortgage
thereof under a deed of conditional sale, took action under s. 8, Regulation
XVII of 1806), and purchased the same during the year of grace, were
entitled to receive a notice of the application for foreclosure, and that,

because they were not served with such notice, the foreclosure proceedings
are defective and invalid, is altogether erroneous and is not supported by
the authority of the Privy Council's decision to which the Subordi-

nate Judge has referred. Anundo Moyee Dossee v. Dhonendro Ghunder

Mookerjee (1). When the foreclosure proceedings commenced, the

defendants-respondents were merely judgment-creditors under a simple
money-decree who had attached their debtor's property and were not the

legal representatives of the latter. It is alleged that the property had
been hypothecated as security for the debt by a petition dated 10th

July 1871, although the lien was not declared by the decree in

execution of which they attached and bought the property. If, for

the sake of argument, we assume such to have been the case, we
cannot admit that, even as prior lien-holders, [415] they were the

legal representatives of Prag Singh, entitled to redeem the plaintiff's

mortgage and to receive a notice of his foreclosure proceedings. All

that can be said is that the property in question in the plaintiff's

proprietary possession may be subject to that lien. Its validity may be

considered when an attempt to enforce it is made The defendants-

respondents purchased eight pies, out of which six are claimed by the

plaintiff as the subject of the deed executed in his favour on the 24th July
1876. He does not claim nor does the Court of first instance presumably
award to him more than six pies. It is unnecessary to remand the case

to the lower appellate Court. Decreeing the appeal with costs, we
reverse its decree and restore that of the Munsif of Bansi.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 418 = 3 Ind. Jar. 603.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

RUP KlSHORE AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) V. MOHNI AND OTHERS
(Defendants).* [4th January, 1881. J

Bond payable on demand Limitation Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act} Act XV of
1877 (Limitation Act), s. 2.

Act XV of 1877, by making the period of limitation for a suit on a bond pay-
able on demand computable from the date of its execution, has shortened the

period of limitation prescribed for such a suit by Act IX of 1871, under which the

* Second Appeal, Noi 714 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Sami-ul-lah Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 6th April 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi
Anwar Husain, Munsif of the environs of Moradabad, dated the 30th September 1879.

(1) 14 M.I.A. 101.
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period was computable from the date of demand. Held, therefore, that, under 1881
the provisions of a. 2 of Act XV of 1877, a suit on such a bond executed on the
14tb December 1869, having been brought within two years from the date that
Act came into force, was within time.

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed Es. 590-6-9, being the principal
amount and interest due on a registered bond, dated the 14th December

1869, payable on demand, in which certain immoveable property was CIVIL,

hypothecated as collateral security. The plaintiffs claimed a decree

directing the sale of the hypothecated property, and, in case that property 3 * iiS

was not sufficient to satisfy the judgment-debt, directing payment of the 8 Ind - J r

judgment-debt by the legal representatives of the deceased obligor and by 803-

the [416] surviving obligor, defendants, and the sale of the other property
of the deceased obligor and of the surviving obligor. The suit was instituted

on the 29tb August, 1879. Both the lower Courts held that the claim of

the plaintiffs could not be enforced against the defendants personally, as

the suit in that respect was barred by limitation ; the lower appellate
Court disallowing the contention of the plaintiffs that, under the provisions

of s. 2 of Act XV of 1877, they were entitled to bring the suit within two

years from the date on which that Act came into force, viz., the 1st

October 1877.

On second appeal to the High Court the plaintiffs again raised the

same contention as they had raised in the lower appellate Court.

Munshi Sukh Bam and Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the

appellants.
The respondents did not appear.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PKARSON, J., and OLDPIELD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The question before us is one of limitation. The

bond on which the suit is brought was executed before Act XV of 1877

came into force. Under Act IX of 1871 the period of limitation pre-

scribed would be three years running from the date of demand, but under

art. 67, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, it is three years from the date of execut-

ing the bond, and the suit for enforcement of the claim against the person

and unhypothecated property of the defendant will be beyond time.

The plaintiff contends that under the provisions of s. 2 of the Act he can

bring the suit within two years from 1st October 1877, when the Act

came into force. The contention is valid. The plaintiff is entitled to

the benefit of s. 2 if it be shown that the period of limitation prescribed

by Act XV of 1877 is shorter than that prescribed by Act IX of 1871, and

this is the case ; for although the period of three years is allowed by both

Acts, by the old Act it was prescribed for a suit of this character to begin

to run from the date of demand, whereas by Act XV of 1877 it will begin

to run from the date of execution of the bond, and the period of limitation

["417] prescribed for the suit has thus in effect been shortened. The
words "period of limitation prescribed for a suit" in s. 2 do not refer

only to the entries in column 2 of the schedules of the period of limitation,

but to those entries taken in connection with the entries in column 3 of

the time when the period begins to run, since the two together prescribe

the period of limitation for a suit ; no period of limitation can be ascertain-

ed and applied to a particular suit except by considering both entries.

The same words
"
period of limitation prescribed for a suit

"
occur in

s. 4, and the way they are used shows that they are to be understood in
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the above sense. Tbat section provides that a suit
"

instituted after

the period of limitation prescribed therefor by the second schedule
"

shall be dismissed, and obviously it is only by taking into consideration

the period and the time when it begins to run that the period of limitation

prescribed for the suit can be ascertained, so as to allow of a determination

whether the suit has been instituted after the period of limitation

prescribed. The obvious intention of hhe Legislature was to give relief

in cases where the alteration of the law has in point of fact deprived a

person of the full time for instituting a suit which the old law had
allowed him. The appeal will be decreed with costs, and the plaintiff's

claim be decreed in full against the person and property of tbe defendants.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 417 = 5 loci. Jar. 604.

CIVIL JUKISDICTION.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

SARNAM TEWARI AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. SAKINA BIBI

(Plaintiff)* [4th January, 1881.]

Powers of Revision of Hie High Court under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure

Code).

S instituted a suit against T in the Court of an Assistant Collector of tbe first

class, who dismissed the suit. On appeal by S the District Court gave her a

decree. On second appeal by T the High Court held that, as the suit was one of

the nature cognizable in a Court of Small Causes, a second appeal would not lie

in the case, and dismissed it. T thereupon applied to the High [418] Court to

eet aside, under the provisions of s. 6d2 of Act X of 1877, the proceedings of both
tbe lower Courts on the ground that both those Courts had exercised a jurisdiction
not vested in them by law. Held that the High Court was competent to enter-

tain such application and to quash the proceedings of both tbe lower Courts,
under the provisions of s. 622 of Act X of 1877, and the proceedings of both those

Courts should be quashed.
Observations by STUART, C.J., on the powers of revision of the High Court

under s. 622 of Act X of 1877.

[R.. 9 A. 398 (402).]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its

powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877. A suit had been

instituted against the petitioners in the Court of an Assistant Collector

of the first class by one Bakina Begam, such suit purporting to be one
under s. 93 (a) of Act XVIII of 1873. The Assistant Collector dismissed

tbe suit. On appeal by the plaintiff the District Court gave her a

decree. On appeal to the High Court by the defendants, tbe High
Court held, on the 15tb June 1880, that no second appeal in the case

would lie, as the suit was of the nature cognizable in a Court of Small
Causes (1). Tbe present application was thereupon made by the defendants,
in which they prayed that, as the suit was not cognizable in the Revenue
Courts, but one cognizable in the Court of Small Causes, the entire

Application, No. 81-E of 1880, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of the
decrees of J.W. Power. Esq., Judge of Ghazipur, and of C. Rustomjee, Esq., Assistant

Collector of the first class, dated the 10th December, 1879 and 30th September, 1879,

respectively.

(1) See Sarnam Tewiri v. Sakina Bibi, 3 A. 37.
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proceedings in the case, that is to say, the proceedings before the Assist- 1881
ant Collector and before the District Court, might be set aside, as JAN. 4.

having been had without jurisdiction.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the defendants, petitioners. CIVIL
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Diuarka Nath Banarji), for TTTT

,i i
. .-re JUBISDIO-

the plaintm.
The following judgments were delivered by the High Court :

JUDGMENT. 3 A. 417=

STUART, C.J. This is an application to us by the defendants- 8 lndi Jar

appellants under s. 622, Act X of 1877, by which it is prayed that, as the

entire proceedings from the institution of the suit to the hearing of the

appeal by the Judge were without jurisdiction, they should be quashed
and declared null and void. And such appears to me to be the necessary
result of our judgment of the 15th June 1880. By that judgment we held

that the Eevenue Court had no jurisdiction in the case, as it was one

exclusively cognizable by the [419] Small Cause Court, from whose

judgment a second appeal is prohibited by s. 586 of the Procedure Code
Act X of 1877. and the second appeal which has been filed in this Court
and which was submitted to us could not be entertained. There was,

therefore, no suit and no appeal, nor any valid proceeding before us of

which we could take notice, the whole record in fact having disappeared

by the necessary operation of the self-destructive procedure which had
been adopted. Under these circumstances, we might, in my opinion,
make the order asked for without reference to s. 622, and simply by our

general powers of control under the High Court Act and our Charter.

Having regard, however, to the scope and probably intended application of

s. 622, I do not consider that we should feel precluded from making this

order under its terms, for, in my judgment, it is, our sound judicial policy

to make the remedy allowed by s. 622 as wide as possible, and in such a

case as the present the order now asked for is, in my opinion, clearly within

the spirit and principle, and presumably the intention, of the section, and it

would therefore be to defeat its purpose if we refused to apply it. It was

argued at the hearing on behalf of the defendants-appellants that we are

not driven to set aside the whole proceedings, but that we might, not-

withstanding their futility, entertain the case as in second appeal, and in

support of this contention the opinions of several of the Judges of this

Court delivered in Maulvi Muhammad v. Syed Husain (1) were referred to,

and there can be no doubt that in certain cases the remedy by second appeal
is allowable under s. 622 if the High Court considers that proceeding

necessary for the ends of justice. I myself also was of that opinion,

but I at the same time held that s. 622 gives us still larger powers
of revision in civil cases than we have in second appeals, where we
are limited to questions of law arising out of the judgment appealed

against. For I considered that under s. 622 we may make any order,

whether in regard to fact or law, we may think proper for the purposes
of the justice of the case, and I added that the power given to the High
Court under s. 622 in civil cases very much resembles, if it is not the

same as, the jurisdiction given to the High Court in criminal cases

under s. 297 of the Criminal Procedure Code, by which the High Court

[420] is empowered to pass such judgment, sentence, or order as it thinks

fit, the corresponding words in s. 622 being precisely similar. I am quite

(1) 3 A. 203.
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clear that we have all this power under s. 622, although of course the

analogy only holds as to cases under s. 622
"
in which no appeal lies to

the High Court
"

;
in other respects analogy and correspondence seem

complete.
It might no doubt be argued that, inasmuch as s. 622 only applies

where there is no appeal to the High Court, the object was to confer on
the High Court a discretionary power to afford the same kind of remedy
by way of appeal as would have been available if the case did not fall

unders s. 622 by being appealable. But the words appear to me to be
too wide to be so limited, for we may make any order, not any order we
might make in second appeal, nor even in first appeal, but any order we
"
think fit," and the chapter of which s. 632 is part is headed

"
Of reference

to and revision by the High Court/," and the word
"
revision

"
is not

necessarily limited to matters of form or even to mere questions of law,
but includes a general power of control as to everything relating to the

suit.

In the present case such a partial proceeding as that by second appeal
would be utterly inappropriate if not irrelevant to what has been done.

The proceeding by second appeal assumes the existence of a valid record

and judgment within jurisdiction, but here there is no such thing, no

judgment which we can look at, no
"
record," no

"
case," and the Court

which assumed to decide it not only had no jurisdiction, but no jurisdiction

whatever for any such class of cases. We are not, however, confined by
s. 622 to any such partial proceeding, but we may, if we

"
think fib,

"

make any order we please, and direct anything to be done which we
consider called for under the circumstances. Here the whole proceedings
before the Assistant Collector anrl the Judge have disappeared, and there

is nothing whatever left on which to base the consideration of the case

by the Court in second appeal.

I would, therefore, apply s. 622, Act X of 1877, in the case by
granting this application and quashing the whole proceedings below both

in the Assistant Collector's Court and in the Judge's [421] Court abinitio,

and allowing the plaintiff to present her plaint in the Small Cause Court,
the applicant to have the cost of this application.

STRAIGHT, J. I concur in substance with the observations of the

learned Chief Justice and in bis view that we should exercise the powers

given to this Court by s. 622 of Act X of 1877 as amended by Act XII
of 1879. The opposing party, Sakiua Bibi, as zemindar of mauza
Bishanpur Piprabi, broughb a suit against the applicants defendants in the

Eevenue Court, to recover the value of half the produce of a grove of mango
trees, upon the basis of a contract contained in the wajib-ul-arz of 1863.

The claim purported to be instituted under cl. (a), s. 93 of the

Eent Act. It was dismissed by the Assistant Collector for failure of proof,

but the Judge on appeal decreed it, and thereupon the defendants,

applicants before us, preferred an appeal to this Court, which was heard

before the learned Chief Justice and myself. We were of opinion that an

objection taken by the then plaintiff-respondent to our jurisdiction to hear

the appeal was a fatal one, and that the suit being in the nature of a

Small Cause Court case was prohibited from second appeal. We therefore

had no alternative but to dismiss the appeal then before us, with the

necessary consequence that the judgment of the lower appellate Court

remained in force, although we were clearly of opinion that it had no

power to take cognizance of the plaintiff's suit. The record, however, of the

proceedings before the Assistant Collector and subsequently in the lower
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appellate Court remained in existence, and upon application formally and 1881
properly made under s. 622, this Court, having been moved to do so, by JAN. 4.

order of Mr. Justice Pearson of the 3rd September 1880, thought proper
to call for such record, pertaining as it did to a case in which no second CIVIL
appeal lay, and the plaintiff had notice to show cause why the entire T
proceedings by her against the defendants-appellants, having been
instituted in an original Court and carried to an appeal Court, both with- TION.

out jurisdiction, should not be quashed.
It is admitted on both sides that the plaintiff's claim should have been 3 * 417 =

brought in the Small Cause Court, and that the appeal should bave been 9 Ind< Jnr<

dismissed by the Judge on the ground that he had no jurisdiction to 8Mi

qntertain it. We therefore have before us a [422] record in which two
Courts have

"
exercised a jurisdiction not vested in them by law," and I

cannot but think that this is just one of those cases in which s. 622
was intended to give us power to put matters right. It would be absurd
for us, when our attention has been directed to them, to allow proceedings
to continue upon a formal record as having force or effect, when from the
commencement to the end they bave been carried on in Courts having no
jurisdiction. Equally as the Assistant Collector had no power to dismiss
the plaintiff's claim, so was it incompetent for the Judge to decree her

appeal and give her the relief she asked. It seems to me that s. 622
enables us to entertain and act upon the present application, though I am
scarcely as yet prepared to go the length contended for by Mr. Banarji
on behalf of the opposite party, that

"
pass such order in the case

as the High Court thinks fit
"
permits us to exercise an absolute discretion

as to the merits of a case, and so in the present instance, if we think
substantial justice has been done, allows of our refusing to interfere. I do
not consider it possible for us to adopt any such course. The decree
which the plaintiff obtained from the lower appellate Court is not worth
the paper it is written upon, and no declaration or action of ours could

give it vitality or effect. The order therefore will be as proposed by the

Chief Justice that the whole of the proceedings in the Revenue and lower

appellate Court should be quashed, and we direct that the plaint be
returned to SakinaBibi, the opposing party to this application, for presen-
tation to the Small Cause Court. The appellant must have the costs of

this application.

Application allowed.

3 A. 422.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

NABIRA RAI AND ANOTHER (Defendants^ v. ACHAMPAT RAI

(Plaintiff).* [5th January, 1881.]

Occupancy- tenancy
"
Immoveable property

"
Mortgage Registration Act 1 of 1868

(General Clauses Act), s. 2 (5) Act 111 of 1877 (Registration Act), ss. 17, 49.

The obligee of a bond dated the 29th October 1869 sued to recover the amount
due thereunder from the property hypothecated therein. By the [123] terms of

the bond the obligor agreed to pay the sum of Rs. 75 with interest at 2 rupees

Second Appeal, No. 734 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Majid Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 4th M*y 1880, modifying a decree of Munsbi
Kulwant Prasad, Munsif of Rasra, dated the 20th February 1880.
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1881 Per cent - Per mensem on the 12th May 1873. The amount thus secured exceed-
ed Rs 200 The property mortgaged was the tenant-holding of the obligor.
Held that the interest of a tenant in his holding was right or interest to or in

immoveable property ; that consequently such bond, which affirmed as a security

APPEL- a r'ht f which the value, estimated by the amount secured, exceeded Rs. 100,

ought to have been registered ; that being unregistered it could not affect the
LATE " immoveable property comprised therein," or

"
be raceived in evidence of any

ClVIL transaction affecting
" the same ; and that the suit brought on the basis of such

'

bond, for the enforcement of the lien, must in the absence of the bond fail.

Dimmat Singh v. Sewa Ram (I) followed.
3 A. 122.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.
Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.
The following judgment was delivered by the High Court (PEARSON, J.,

and STRAIGHT, J.) :

JUDGMENT.

PEARSON, J. This is a suit for the recovery of the amount due under
a bond dated 29th October 1869 from the property therein hypothecated.
By the terms of the bond the executants thereof agreed to pay the sum
of Rs. 75 with interest at 2 per cent, per mensem on the 12th May 1873.

The amount thus secured was in excess of Us. 200. The property mort-

gaged was the tenant-holdings of the bond-debtors. Referring to the

definition of immoveable property contained in the General Clauses -Act,

we must hold that the interest of a tenant in his holding is right or inter-

eat to or in immoveable property ; that consequently the bond which
affirmed as a security a right of which the value, estimated by the amount
secured, exceeded Rs. 100, ought to have been registered ;

that being

unregistered, it cannot affect the
"
immoveable property comprised there-

in," or
"
be received in evidence of any transaction affecting

"
the same;

and that the suit brought on the basis of the bond, for the enforcement
of the lien, must in the absence of the bond fail. Therefore, reversing the

decrees of the lower Courts, we decree the apoeal and dismiss the suit

with all costs. In this decision we follow tbe Full Bench decision in

Him/mat Singh v. Sewa Ram (1).

3 A. 424 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 1.

[424] CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson aud Mr. Justice Straight.

IMAM-UN-NISSA BlBI (Auction-purchaser) v. LlAKAT HUSAIN
AND OTHERS (Judgment-debtors).* [10th January, 1881.]

Sale in execution Notice of application for execution Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure

Code), ss. 248, 311.

Tbe omission to give the notice required by s. 248 of Act X of 1877 to the

judgment-debtor, on application for execution of the decree, affects the irregula-

ity of the sale which subsequently takes place in execution of the decree, and
the validity of the entire execution-proceedings. Ramessuri Dassee v. Doorga
dass Chatterjee (2) followed.

Application, No. 84-B of 1880, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of an

order of W. Tyrrell, Esq.. Judge of Allahabad, dated the 30th April 1890, affirming an

order of Babu Mritonjoy Mukerji, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the 3rd May 1879.

(1) 3 A. 157. (2) 6 C. 103.
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Held, therefore, where execution of a deoree was applied for against the legal 1RS4
representative of a deceased judgment-debtor, and the notice required by s. 248
of Act X of 1877 was not given to such legal representative, and certain immove- JAN * 10>

able property belonging to the deceased judgment-debtor was sold, that such
saie had been properly set aside by the Court executing the decree by reason of
such omission.

; Whether such omission was an irregularity in "publishing or
conducting

" the sale, within the meaning of s. 311 of that Act. TION
CF., 10 A. 506 '513) ; 12 A. 440 (443) (P.B.) ; 21 B. 424 (45'2) (F.B.) ; 21 0. 19 (22)

-
R., 11C.L.J. 489(496) = 14 O.W.N. 560= 5 lad. Cas. 390

; Doubted, 28 A 193 31 491.
(195/ = 2 A.L.J. 640 = A.W.N. (1905) 241.] i1 A. W ,ri ,

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its (1881 ) *

powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877. The facts of the case
are stated in the judgment of Straight, J.

Mr. Conlan and Munshi Bam Prasad, for the petitioner.
Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji and Ram Das Chakarbati, for the

opposite parties.

The High Court (PEARSON, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the
following judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
STRAIGHT, J. This is an application for revision under s. 622 of the

Civil Procedure Code of an order passed on appeal by the Judge of Allahabad,
dated the 30bh April 1880, upholding a decision of the Munsif setting aside
a sale held in execution of decree on the 20th December 1878, at which
the applicant before us, Iman-un-nissa Bibi, became the auction-purchaser.
It appears that one Umrit Begaui held a decree for some Es. 27 in

respect of [425] costs against Abu AH, Liakat Hussian, minor, repre-
sented by Nasiban Bibi as guardian, and Khairat Husain represented by
Budha Bibi as guardian. Before any execution-proceedings were taken
upon this deoree Abu Ali died, on the 2nd August 1878, leaving his
mother Haidri Begam his heiress and legal representative. Shortly
after his death Umrit Begam applied for execution of decree, but no notice
as required by s. 248 of the Code was given by the Court to Haidri Begam,
his legal representative. The property was attached on the 22nd Septem-
ber 1878, and on the 20th of November following sale-notifications were
published, the sale being held on the 20th of December, and the present
applicant, as before stated, becoming the purchaser at the price of Es. 30.
On the 19th of January 1879, Haidri Begam lodged objections to the sale on
the ground that as the legal representative of Abu Ali she bad not received
the not.ice provided for by s. 248, and prayed that it might be set aside.

The Munsif decided in her favour, and upon appeal the Judge adopted
a similar view, being of opinion that not only bad inadequacy of price
been satisfactorily established, but that the failure to give the notice re-

quired by s. 248 rendered the sale-notification so radically bad that there
was an

"
irregularity in publishing the sale," to which the terms of s. 311

would be applicable. A decision of this Court Nonidh Singh v. Sohan
Kooer (1) was referred to by both the lower Courts as being apposite
to this view, and it had also been quoted before us as an authority fatal

to the maintenance of a sale held under the circumstances disclosed in
the present application. There it was held that, when the High Court
had passed an order postponing a sale, and such order arrived at the Col-
lector's office the day after the sale, the publication of the sale was

A 1137

(1) N. W, P. H. C. K. 1872, 135.
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irregular as the order postponing it invalidated the notification of sale. 16

is now contended for the applicant that the failure to give the notice requir-
ed by s. 248 was not a

"
material irregularity in publishing or conducting"

the sale, and that it was not competent for the lower Courts, in dealing
with the validity or otherwise of the sale, in reference to the terms of

8. 311, to go so far back in the execution proceedings as the stage provided
for by s. 248. I confess that in the view I take of the matter I should

be disposed to regard the circumstances [426] of this case as outside and

beyond the operation of s. 311, and to hold that the sale of the 20th
December 1878 could not be sanctioned, the Court executing the decree

not having had the power, by reason of certain necessary preliminaries

remaining unfulfilled, to issue its warrant for the execution of the decree.

While I am not prepared to dissent from the views expressed by the

lower Courts as to the applicability of s. 311, it certainly does appear to

me that the sale of the 20th of December 1878 was void
"
ab initio

"
as

being held in pursuance of a warrant for execution irregularly and illegally

granted against the legal representative of a deceased person, who had
had no opportunity of showing cause why it should not be issued. Such
a proceeding was as much

"
ultra vires

"
as it would have been for the

Court trying the original suit to pass a decree against a person not a party
to it. The provisions of ss. 248 and 249 seem to me peremptorily to

require, as a condition precedent to the issue of a warrant for execution

of decree, that the legal representative of a deceased judgment- debtor

should upon notice duly given have an opportunity of showing
cause. Although not as yet published in the authorized reports,

there is a decision of the Calcutta High Court (1) by a Division

Bench consisting of White and Morris, JJ., which supports the view
I have expressed, and treats the failure to give notice under s. 248
as going to the very root, not only of the execution-sale itself, bufc

of the whole proceedings in execution. However, whether the opinion I

am inclined to entertain be correct or not, I am certainly not disposed

upon this application under s. 622 to disturb the order of the lower Courts

setting aside the sale of the 20th December 1878. I would dismiss it with

costs.

PARSON, J. The opinion expressed by the Calcutta High Court in

the case of Bamessuri Dassee v. Doorgadass Chatterjee (1), that the

omission to give the notice required by s. 248 of the Procedure Code to the

judgment-debtor affects the regularity of the sale, and the validity of the

entire execution-proceedings, appears to me to be undisputable. I there-

fore hold that the sale in the present case was rightly set aside by the

lower Courts : and I concur with my honourable colleague in dismissing
the application which has been preferred to us under s. 622 of the Code
with costs.

Application rejected.

(1) 6 C. 103.
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[427] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Spankie.

JANKI TEWARI AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. GAYAN TEWARI
AND ANOTHER (Defendants)* [llth January, 1881.]

Per SPAHKIE, J. An order refusing an application to file a private award inCourt ..appealable a. a decree. Jolte Sai 7. Bacfe,
"

[P, & D., 5 A. 333 (339) (P.B.) ; 6 A. 186 (188) (F,B.) = A.W.N. (1884) 81.]

THE plaintiffs ia this suit claimed under s. 525 of Act X of 1877
that an award might ba filed in Court. Nine of the defendants, who

ixteen m number, set up as a defence, inter alia, that they had
not agreed to refer the matter in dispute on which the award had
been made to arbitration, and the award had not been made as against

The remaining defendants confessed judgment. The Court of
first instance decided that the matter in dispute on which the award
had been made was one which concerned all the defendants; that the
defendants who contested the suit were not parties to the agreement to
refer and the award was not made as against them ; and that, as all the
parties concerned were not parties to the arbitration, the award could not
be executed and enforced "; and it

"
dismissed the suit." The plaintiffs

appealed, contending that the defendants who contested the suit were
parties to the arbitration, and that a decree should have been given to
them against the confessing defendants. The lower appellate Court held
that the appeal would not lie, relying on the cases which will be found
cited below in the judgment of Spankie, J. On second appeal to the High
Court the plaintiffs contended that the appeal to the lower appellate Court
would lie and the cases relied on by that Court were not applicable.

Mr. Howard, for the appellants.

[428] Mr. Chatterji, Munshi Sukh Earn, and Babu Sital Prasad
Ckatterji, for the respondents.

The High Court (STUART, C.J. and SPANKIE, J.) delivered the
following judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
SPANKIE, J. This was an application under s. 525 of the Code of
Procedure and was registered as a suit. Nine of the defendants

contended, amongst other pleas, that the agreement to arbitrate the
dispute between the parties was registered by some, but not by all of
those interested ; that the award was made nearly five years after the
agreement was executed ; and that both the agreement and award were
in fraud of defendants and the award itself was inconsistent with the

Second Appeal, No. 464 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Majid Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 18th March 1880, affirming a decree of
Munshi Manmohan Lai, Munsif of Balia, dated the 13th December 1879.

(1) N.W,P.H,C.R.,1868, 353, (2) 1 A, 166. (3) 3 B. 18,
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1881 agreement. The Munsif admitted the objections of defendants and in bis

JAN, 11. order
"
dismissed the claim with costs." The Subordinate Judge in

appeal held that there was none from an order rejecting an application to

APPEL- fi'e an award. He cited a Full Bench decision of this Court and other

T ATE o*868 : Jokhun Bai v. Bucho Bai (1) ; Hussaini Bibi v. Mohsin Khan (2) ;

Vishnu Bhau Joshi v. Baoji Bhau Joshi (3). His judgment is based
UIVIL. Objefly on the precedent first quoted, and he remarks that he can see no

difference between s. 327, Act VIII of 1859, and s. 525 of Act X of 1877.
'

It is urged in second appeal that the authorities cited by the Subordinate
L A.W.N. ju(jge do not apply to the present case, and that the appeal does lie to

- the Judge, who ought to have disposed of the appeal on the merits. The
Full Bench decision of this Court certainly does rule that an order

granting or rejecting an application under s. 327, Act VIII of 1859, is

not a decree, and that it is not appealable. There is a suggestion in

the remarks of the Court that an order granting an application to file an
award may become a decree if the parties desire that the award should

be incorporated in a judgment. Mr. Justice Pearson dissented from the

ruling of the majority of the Court, giving his own opinion separately.

But I confess that if Act VIII of 1859 were still in force I should feel

doubts now of the propriety of the ruling. It is true that in 1876
Mr. Justice Oldfield and I considered ourselves bound by it Hussaini

Begam v. Mohsin Khan (2). The lower appellate Court has cited the case in

[429] support of its view. In my judgment there I expressed myself as

follows:
"
Where one of the parties denies that he had referred any dis-

pute to arbitration, or that an award had been made between himself and the

other party, it seems to me that sufficient cause has been shown why the

award should not be filed. The applicant for its admission should be left

to bring a regular suit for the enforcement of the award." These remarks
would imply that when an application has been refused full relief could be

obtained by a regular suit ; and that an appeal was unnecessary or

undesirable. Since this judgment was delivered Act VIII of 1859 has

been repealed and Act X of 1877 now governs our procedure. The lower

appellate Court remarks that there is no real difference between s. 327 of

the old and s. 525 of the present Code. This doubtless is so, though there

is some difference to which I will presently refer, and the purpose of chapter
VII of one Code and chapter XXXVII of the otheHs, in the opening words
of the Full Bench decision of this Court,

"
to render the procedure in matters

of arbitration as simple as possible, and to confine within the narrowest
limits the power of appeal." But the design of the Legislature was to

confine within the narrowest limits an appeal against the award. In
s. 326 of Act VIII of 1859, which permitted agreements to refer disputes

to arbitration to be filed in Court, it is provided as follows:
'

If no
sufficient cause be shown against the agreement, the agreement shall be

filed and an order of reference shall be made thereon." The previous

provisions of the chapter, so far as they are not inconsistent with the

terms of the agreement, are made applicable
"
to all proceedings under

an order of reference made by the Court and to the enforcemont of such
award." In the corresponding sections of the present Code, 523 and 524,
the foregoing provisions of the chapter are similarly made applicable to

the award of arbitration and to the enforcement of the decree founded

thereupon. I particularly refer to the change of the word decree in lieu of

award, because it was a point in the ruling of the Full Bench respecting

(1) N.-W.P.H.O, R., 1868, 353. (2) 1 A. 156. (3) 3 B. 18.
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s. 327 that neither an order granting an application to file an award nor the
rejection of such an application were appealable, inasmuch as such orders
were not decrees and no appeal was provided for them as orders. In s. 327
it was provided that

"
if no sufficient cause be shown against the award,

the [430] award shall be filed, and may be enforced as an award made
under the provisions of this chapter." In s. 526 of the present Code it is

provided that
"

if no ground such as is mentioned or referred 'to in s. 520 or
521 be shown against the award, the Court shall order it to be filed, and
such award shall then take effect as an award made under the provisions
of this chapter." Here then though there is no particular difference
between ss. 327 and 525 there is a material difference of procedure
between the latter portion of ss. 327 and 526. S. 327 of Act VIII of
1859 does not indicate the objections to an award that might be taken.
It is enough if sufficient cause be shown. In s. 526 the grounds of
objection must be those mentioned or referred to in ss. 520 and 521.
Where the objections under s. 520 are sustained an award may be remitted
for reconsideration. If they are sustained under s. 521, the award may
be set aside. Now in s. 514 provision is made for superseding the arbi-
tration and in s. 518 for modifying or correcting an award. It is note-
worthy that under these sections the orders are appealable as such by
clauses (25) and (26), s. 588 of the Act, but orders under ss. 520 and 521
are not so appealable. The reason for this would appear to be that under
s. 514 no award has yet been made, and under s. 518 the interference
of the Court with an award is very limited ; there must be no interfer-
ence with the decision on the matter referred. When however the award
has been reconsidered and completed under s. 520, or when objections
have been preferred under s. 521 and have been disposed of, it remains
for the Court to give judgment. So,

"
if no ground such as is mentioned

or referred to in s. 520 or 521 be shown against the award, the Court
shall order it to be filed, and such award shall then take effect as an
award made under the provisions of this chapter." We must turn to
8. 522 in order to ascertain how effect is given to an award

"
under the

provisions of this chapter." The section runs : -"if the Court sees no
cause to remit the award or any of the matters referred to arbitration
for reconsideration in manner aforesaid, and if no application has been
made to set aside the award, or if the Court has refused such applica-
tion, the Court shall, after the time for making such application has
expired, proceed to give judgment according to the award." Upon the
judgment so given a decree shall follow, and shall be enforced in manner
[431] provided in the Code for the execution of the decree, and no appeal
shall lie from such decree except in so far as the decree is in excess of, or
not in accordance with, the award.

Applications alike under ss. 523 and 525 are to be registered as suits.
The application to file an agreement under s. 523 is to be made to any
Court having jurisdiction in the matter to which the agreement relates ;

that under s. 525
"
to the Court of the lowest grade having jurisdiction

over the matter to which the award relates." These words are not to be
found 'in s, 327 of the Act VIII of 1859. The applications alike in ss. 523
and 525 are at once to be registered as suits before notice is given to the
other side. In this respect they differ from ss. 326 and 327 of Act VIII
of 1859, under which notice is given before the application is registered
as a suit. This circumstance may seem unimportant, but the difference
seems to me to indicate that such applications were really to be dealt
with from the moment they were received as suits, and that the orders on

293

3 A. 427 =

1 A W N.

(1881) 4.



3 All. 432 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES
[Vol.

1881

JAN. 11,

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

3 A. 427-
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 4.

the award under them were to have a final character. The procedure
adopted, the use of the word decree in s. 524, the mode in which effect is

to be given to the award, seem to me to point to distinguish the ultimate

orders from those orders appealable under s. 588 of the Code, and bring
them under the definition of s. 2 of the Act, wherein decree means the
final expression of an adjudication upon any right claimed, or defence set

up, in a Civil Court, when such adjudication, so far as regards the Court

expressing it, decides the suit or appeal : an order rejecting a plaint, or

directing accounts to be taken, or determining any question referred to in

s. 244, but not specified in s. 588, is within the definition. An order

rejecting a plaint is appealable as a decree, and in this'respect an order

rejecting an application to file an award may be regarded as a decree.

It decides the suit. If the application be granted the suit is similarly

decided, and an appeal would lie when the decree was in excess of, or

not in accordance with, the award. To that extent appeals under this

chapter are confined, when the decree is in accordance with the award.
But where the award is allowed to be filed, the order referring it is

also a decree, and would be appealable under s. 540 of the Code.
Nowhere else is there any express provision to the contrary, therefore

[432] an appeal is admissible under that section. The Bombay case

Vishnu Bkau Joshi v. Raoji Bhau Joshi (1) cited by the lower appellate
Court refers also to s. 327 of Act VIII of 1859, but if I am right in my
view as expressed above it, like the Full Bench decision of this Court (2),

would not apply to the present case and procedure under Act X of 1877.
The learned counsel Mr. Howard in maintaining that an appeal would lie

referred us to the case of Boonjad Mathoor v. Nathoo Shahoo (3). In
that case the application was made under s. 327 of the Code. It was
held that the award was not a valid and final award, and that the decree

passed thereon was not final and that an appeal would lie. This judgment
supports my view of the case now that, where there is an order on the

award, the order is a decree and not an order. If the opinion I have
formed on the state of the law now since the introduction of Act X of 1877
be correct as observed above, the order granting and the order rejecting an

application under s. 525 are alike decrees, and the order rejecting the

application is appealable as a decree. I would decree the appeal and
remit the case to the lower appellate Court to be tried on its merits.

Costs to abide the result.

STUART, 0. J. I am clearly of opinion that the Judge ought to have
entertained the appeal which was taken to his Court in this case, and that

the authorities to which he refers do not apply. If it was really intended

to exclude such an appeal the procedure provided by ss. 525 and 526
should have been carefully followed, and how such plain directions can be
misunderstood it is not easy to comprehend. But the present case,

although the remedy intended appears to have been that provided by s. 525
and the other sections of the Code which constitute chapter XXXVII,
was conducted in this way. A pleading in the form of a plaint was filed,

and it prayed that after the necessary requisites of the law have been
fulfilled the arbitration award may be ordered to bo filed, and that

after its being filed it may be duly acted upon, and all this without
the least reference to the directions provided by s. 526. In this form
the Munsif entertains the case, takes evidence, and ultimately records

a judgment dismissing the claim on grounds such as these, that

(1) 3 B. 18. (2) N.W.P.H.C R. 1868. 353.
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all the property referred to arbitration had not [433] been dealt
with in the award, and that the arbitration agreement had not been
executed by all the parties named therein. Such having been the

procedure adopted for
'

the conduct and disposal of the suit by the
Munsif, there was really no case for the application of s. 522, and there-

fore none for the exclusion of an appeal to the Judge, the Munsif adopting
a different line of inquiry from that provided by the Procedure Code for

arbitration cases, and giving a decision and order by which he dismissed
the claim, and making a "decree" within the meaning of that term as
defined by s. 2 of Act X of 1877, for it was clearly an adjudication or
order which decided the suit in the form in which it had been taken
cognizance of by him, and therefore such an order dismissing the claim
was clearly a decree within the meaning of s. 540, and was appealable to
the Judge. Under these circumstances the case must go back to the Judge
to be restored fco his file and to be disposed of on the appeal to him ; costs
to abide the result.

Case remanded.

3 A. 433 = 1 A. W,N, (1881) 1.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

KINLOCK (Defendant) v. THE COLLECTOR OF ETAWAH AS MANAGER
OF MAUZA SAMAYAN ON BEHALF OF THE COURT OF

WARDS (Plaintiff).* [llth January, 1881.]

Rent Produce of land Hypothecation Purchaser Act XVIII of 1873 (N. W. P.
Rent Act), s. 56.

The purchaser of the unstored produce of land in the occupation of a cultivator
with notice of the lien created on such produce by s. 56 of Act XVIII of 1873,
takes such produce subject to such lien. S. A. No. 1393 of 1670 decided on the
4th February 1871 (1) and Achul v. Ounga Pershad (2) followed.

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed from the cultivators of certain land

and one Kinlock, who bad purchased at a sale in execution of a decree the

produce of such land, Es. 136-15-0 representing the amount of rent

payable in respect of such land by such cultivators for the years 1284 and

1285 Fasli. The plaintiff stated [434] in support of his claim that, at the

time of the attachment and sale of such produce in the execution of such

decree, such produce was, by virtue of the provisions of s. 56 of Act XVIII
of 1873, hypothecated to him for the payment of Eg. 136-15-0, being the

rent payable in respect of such land for the years 1 284 and 1285 Fasli ;

that notice was given to the defendant Kinlock, the auction-purchaser,

of the plaintiff's lien on such produce ; and that the defendant Kinlock

had refused on demand made by the plaintiff to satisfy the plaintiff's claim

for such rent. The defendant Kinlock set up as a defence as a suit, inter

alia, that the produce of land in the occupation of a cultivator should be

deemed hypothecated to the land-holder for the rent payable in respect of

such land so long only as such produce remained in possession of the

Application, No, 77-B of 1880, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a

decree of Mirza Abid AH Beg, Subordinate Judge of Mainpuri,,'dated the 22nd May 1880,

affirming a decree of Babu Sanwal Singh, Munsif of Etawah, dated the 2nd September
1879.

(1) Unreported. (2) N.W.P.H.O.R, 1867, 73.
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1881 cultivator, and the landholder's lien on such produce could not be enforced
JAN. 11. after such produce bad passed into the hands of a third party. Both

the lower Courts disallowed this defence.

ClVIL ^ke defendant Kinlock thereupon applied to the High Court to revise

Tn DIG-
the decrees of the lower Courts under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, on the

ground (i) that the purchase by him at an execution-sale of the produce
'

of a field belonging to a tenant of the plaintiff, who was in arrears as

8 A 433=
re8ards rent at the time when such sale took place, gave the plaintiff no

AWN cause f action against him, and did not entitle the plaintiff to claim the

.

' ' '

sum representing such arrears of rent from him ; and (ii) that the plaintiff'a

lien on the produce of such land could not be enforced after such produce
had passed into his (defendant's) hands by purchase.

Mr. Conlan, for the petitioner.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the plaintiff.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
PEARSON, J. The grounds of appeal are negatived by the rulings in

Special Appeal No. 1393 of 1870, decided on the 4th February 1871 (1), and
Achul v. Gunga Pershad (2). Following those precedents we must hold

that, as the locum tenens of [435] the ostensible purchaser who purchased
the produce in question at auction with notice of the rent incumbrance, or

rather as the real purchaser of the produce in the name of Kanhaya, the

applicant is liable to the claim which the lower Courts have decreed againsfe

him. There is nothing in the judgment of those Courts to countenance
the supposition that the aforesaid produce had been stored by the culti-

vator before it was attached and sold in execution of decree, and was nofc

liable to be distrained. On the contrary those judgments apparently

proceed on the assumption that it had not been so stored ; nor was it a

part of the defence to the suit that it bad been so stored. It is unneces-

. aary therefore for us to consider an argument which has been orally urged
that the hypothecation created by s. 56 of the Rent Act is merely for the

purposes of distress, and does not continue after the produce of the land

has ceased to be liable to distraint. The application is disallowed with

costs.

3 A. 435 = 1 A.W N. (1881) 9 = 5 Ind, Jur. 652.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Spaxkie.

JAGRANI BIBI AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. GANESHI (Defendant).*

[18th January, 1881.]

Trees- 1 ' Land" Act I of 1868 (General Clauses Act), s. 2 (5) Title Act IX of 1871

(Limitation Act), s 29 Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 28.

Trees growing upon land are "land," within the meaning of s. 29, Act IX of

1871.

' Second Appeal, No. 755 of 1880, from a decree of R, D. Alexander, Esq.,
Subordinate Judge of Allahabad, dated the llth June 1S80, reversing a decree of Babu
Pramoda Cbaran Eanarji, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the 24th January 18SO.

(1) Unreported. (2) N.W.P.H.C.R. 1867, 73.
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Possession of land by a wrong- doer for twelve years not only extinguishes the 1881
title of the rightful owner of such land, but confers a good title on the wrong-doer. JAN. 18

[R., 10 A. 159 (160) ; U B. 222 (226) ; 5 Bom. L.B, 186 (188) ; 13 C.L.J. 625 = 6 Ind.

Cas. 392 (395).] AppEL.

THE plaintiffs in this siiit claimed possession of six mango trees of LATE
which the defendant bad dispossessed them in 1875, setting up a title to CIVIL.
them by purchase. The defendant denied the title to the trees set up by
the plaintiffs, and alleged that they belonged to him. The Court of first g 4. 435 =
instance held that the plaintiffs had not proved their title to the trees by i A.W.N.

purchase, but that they had proved that they had been for upwards of (t881)9 =
twelve years in adverse possession of [436] them when they were 5 in<j. jnp .

dispossessed by the defendant, and that they had therefore acquired a title 632.

to them at that time, and gave the plaintiffs a decree. On appeal by the

defendant the lower appellate Court held, having regard to s. 29 of Act

IX of 1871, that the plaintiffs had not acquired a title to the trees by
prescription at the time when they were dispossessed by the defendant, as

the provisions of that section were only applicable to land, and were not

applicable to such property as trees, and that, as they had not acquired a

title to the trees by prescription, and had failed to prove the title to them

by purchase set up by them, their suit must be dismissed. The plaintiffs

appealed to the High Court, contending, inter alia, that trees were includ-

ed in the term
"
land," and they had acquired a good title to the trees in

suit by adverse possession of them for upwards of twelve years.

Lala Lalta Prasad and Munshi Kashi Prasad for the appellants.

Babus Barodha Prasad Ghose and Bam Das Chakarbati, for the

respondent.

The judgment of the High Court (PEARSON, J., and SPANKIE, J.), so

far as it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.

SPANKIE, J. The Judge appears to have gone wrong in discussing
the relative bearing of s. 29, Act IX of 1871, and of s. 28, Act XV of

1877, to the case. The former Act if applicable at all would not have

been inapplicable for the reason assigned by the lower appellate Court,

that the suit is for trees, and s. 29 refers to lands only and hereditary

office. Land comprehends what it covers and would include immoveable

property as recognized and defined in s. 2 (5), Act I of 1868. The judg-

ment of the Judicial Committee of the Privy Council in Gunga Gobind

Mundul v. The Collector of ^-Pergunnahs (1) settled the law, that

continuous possession for upwards of twelve years nob only bars the

remedy, but practically extinguishes the title of the true owner in favour of

the possessor. It is remarked in a recent decision of the Presidency Court

in Gossain Dass Chutider v. Issur Chunder Nath (2) that the [437]
construction which the Presidency Court has given to the law laid down
by the Privy Council is not only that a twelve years' possession by a

wrong-doer extinguishes the title of the rightful owner, but confers a

good title on the wrong-doer. The Presidency authority is cited. In the

case to which reference is here made the suit was to recover possession

of certain rooms in a house, the whole of which the plaintiff admitted

once to have belonged to the defendant, but which he says was sold by
the defendant to his (plaintiff's) brother in the year 1857 or 1858, and

i

~

(1) 11 M. I. A, 345. (2)30.224.
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632.

from which the defendant subsequently dispossessed the plaintiff. This
suit resembles the one before us as comprehending something less limited

than the Judge has allowed to the word land. The plaintiff failed to

establish the title on which he based his claim, but he showed that he
had been in possession of the property for upwards of twelve years. It

was held that, this fact being determined in his favour, the defendant's

title was extinguished.

3 A. 437 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)4.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr, Justice Straight.

LAL BAHADUR SINGH (Plaintiff) v. DURGA SINGH
AND OTHERS (Defendants)* [15th January, 1881.]

Pre emption Minor Guardian.

The circumstance that a co-sharer of a village was a minor at the time of the

preparation of the wajib-ui-arz and that document was not attested on his behalf

by a guardian or duly authorized representative is not a reason for excluding him
from the benefit of the provisions of that document relating to pre-emption.

The guardian of a minor ia competent to assert a right of pre-emption and
to refuse or acoept an offer of a share in pursuance of such a right, and the

minor is bound by his guardian's act if done in good faith and in his interest.

[F., 35 0. 575 (603) ; Appr., 23 A. 129 ; R., 43 P.L.R. 1907 (F.B.)=23 P.W.R. 1907.]

THE plaintiff in this suit, a minor, sued by his next friend, his brother

and guardian, Autar Singh, to enforce his right of pre-emption in respect
of a certain share in a certain mahal, basing his claim upon an agreement
relating to the right of pre-emption which was recorded in the administra-

tion paper of the mahal. That document contained the following entry

regarding the right of pre-emption of co-sharers :

"
If any of the co-sharera

wishes to sell or mortgage [438] his share, he shall do so in the first place
to his new co-sharer : then to the co-sharers in his thoke: then to the co-

sharers in the other thokes : should none of these take the share, he may
transfer to a stranger." The share in suit was a share of the thoke in

which the plaintiff was a co-sharer. The purchasers of the share, Durga
Singh and certain other persons, were strangers. The plaintiff alleged
inter alia, in support of his claim that the vendor had sold the share

without making him an offer of it. The defendants vendees set up as a

defence to the suit, inter alia, that the vendor was not bound to offer the

share to the plaintiff as he was a minor, and there was no competent
guardian of the plaintiff to whom an offer could have been made of the

share. The Court of first instance, without deciding the question raised

by this defence, gave the plaintiff a decree. On appeal by the defendants-

vendees the lower appellate Court disallowed the plaintiff's claim on the

ground that he was not a party to the administration-paper and consequently
could not claim thereunder. The plaintiff appealed to the High Court. The
Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (Pearson, J.,

and Straight, J.) reversed the decision of the lower appellate Court and

' Second Appeal, No. 537 of 1880, from adecrefl of H.D. Willock, Esq., Judge of

AEamgarb, dated the 2nd March 1880, reversing a decree of Rai Bbagwan Prasad,
Subordinate Judge of Azimgarh, dated the 15th December 1879.
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remanded the case for the trial of the issue whether, at the time of the sale,

there was any person competent as the plaintiff's guardian, to receive

and accept or refuse an offer of the share in suit on his behalf. The order

of remand was as follows :

PEARSON, J. (STRAIGHT, J. concurring). The ground upon which
the lower appellate Court has disallowed the plaintiff's claim, viz., that he

was a minor at the time of the preparation of the wajib-ul-arz which
was not attested on his behalf by any guardian or duly authorized

representative is, in our opinion, untenable. The vendor of the share in

question was bound by the provisions of that document by his contract

with the other sharers, if not with the plaintiff, to offer the share to a

co-sharer before selling it to a stranger ; and it is not denied that the

plaintiff is and was even at the time of the preparation of the wajib-ul-arz
a co-sharer not only in the mahal, but in the very thoke in which the

vendor is a sharer. The circumstance that the plaintiff was not a party
to the luajib-ul-arz is no reaspn for excluding him from the benefit of

the provision which [439] was designed to prevent the introduction of

strangers into the mahal. By the institution of this suit he has intimated

his assent to that provision and will be bound by it in future. The
material question for inquiry and determination is whether or not at the

time of the sale there was no person competent on behalf of the plaintiff

to receive an offer of the share from the vendor. If there was such a

person, and presumably the minor was living under some guardianship,
the vendor was bound to have made the offer to him. Having regard to

the circumstance that the present suit for the enforcement of the plaintiff's

pre-emptive right is brought by a person styling himself the plaintiff's

guardian it is not obvious to us why an offer of the share could not have
been made to the same person on the plaintiff's behalf at the time of the

sale. He may be the de facto and under the Hindu Law the de jure

guardian of the minor. But as the question has not been tried by the

lower Courts although raised by Durga Singh's pleadings in both the

lower Courts, we think it better to remit it for trial to the lower appellate

Court. The question is, as above indicated, whether at the time of the

gale there was any person competent as the plaintiff's guardian to receive

and accept or refuse an offer of the share in question on his behalf. On
submission of the finding, a week will be allowed for objections.

The lower appellate Court found upon- the issue remitted that at the

time of the sale the plaintiff was living with, and under the care of,

his elder brother Autar Singh, who was his natural guardian and as such

competent to receive and accept or refuse an offer of the share in suit

on his behalf.

On the return of this finding to the Division Bench (PEARSON, J.,

and STRAIGHT, J.),

Mr. Spankie for the defendants-vendees, respondents, contended

that the guardian, natural or illegal, of a Hindu minor was not competent
to purchase immoveable property on behalf of the minor, and a purchase

of immovsable property by him might be repudiated by the minor when he

came of age. The guardian cannot therefore assert a right of pre-emption,

and if he does the minor may repudiate his acts. It was not intended by
the co-sharers in this case that a share should be offered to a person

whose authority [440] to enter into the contract of purchase might be

subsequently questioned, and it was not equitable to compel a co- sharer

to make a sale which was liable to be questioned. He referred to Tagore
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Law Lectures, 1877, Minority (Trevelyan), Lecture X, Powers of

Guardians, and Nubo Kant Doss v. Abdool Juleel (1).

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the appellants.
The Court delivered the following

JUDGMENT.

PEAKSON, J. We cannot accept as sound the objections taken by
the learned counsel for the respondent Durga Singh to the finding of the

lower appsUate Court on the question referred to it by our order of the

26th August last. We entertain no doubt that the guardian of a minor is

fully competent to assert a right of pre-emption and to refuse or accept an
offer of a share in pursuance of such a right, and that the minor would be
bound by his guardian's act if done in good faith and in his interest.

Accordingly we decree the appeal with costs, reversing the lower appellate
Couru's decree and restoring that of the Court of first instance.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 440 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 8.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Straight.

KHURRAM SINGH AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. BHAWANI
BAKHSH (Plaintiff).* [24bh January, 1881.]

Bond Interest Penalty.

A bond for the repayment of money lent provided that such money should be

repaid on a certain date ; that interest at the rate of Rs. 7-8-0 per cent, per
annum should be paid at the end of every year ; and that if default were made
in the payment of interest, such money should be repaid with interest at the
rate of Rs. 37-8-0 per cent, per annum. The bond contained an hypothecation
of immoveable property as collateral security. In a suit on the bond of the

obligee, the obligor having failed to pay any interest, claimed interest from the

date the bond became due to the date of institution of the suit at Rs. 37-8-0, the

defaulting rate, Held, following the principle laid down in Bansidhar v. Bu
AH Khan (2), that the provisions of the bond, as regards the rate of interest

payable on default of the payment cf interest, were in their nature penal and
so excessive that, as a matter of equity, they should not be enforced.

[441] Held also, with reference to the question what was a reasonable amount
of compensation for the obligor to pay for breach of contract, that unpaid
interest should bear interest at the rate of Rs. 11-4-0 per cent, per annum
from the date of default to the date of the High Court's decree.

[N.F., 15 A. 232 (254) (F.B.J ; Appr., 12 M. 161 (165) ; R., 9 C. 689 (693) ; 14 Ind-

Cas. 511 = 22 M.L.J. 354.]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to recover Es. 199, principal, and
Es. 359-13-0, interest, on a registered bond dated the 25th June 1872,
in which certain immoveable property was hypothecated as collateral

security. It was provided by this bond that the defendants should repay
the principal amount within tbrea years, with interest at the rate of

Es. 7-8-0 per cent., per annum, such interest to be payable at tho end of

each year ; and that, if default were made in the payment of interest at

*
Second Appeal No. 771 of 1880, from a decree of Mirza Abid Ali Beg, Subor-

dinate Judge of Mainpuri. dated the 15th May 1880, affirming a decree of Munshi
Mababir Persad, Munsif of Etah, dated the 5th September 1879.

(1) 20 W. R. 372. (2) 3 A. 260.
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ths end of any year, the defendants should repay the principal amount with
interest at the rate of Rs. 37-8 per cent., per annum. The defendants
did not pay any interest, and the plaintiff, in claiming interest, calcula-

ted it from the 25th June 1872 to the 26th June 1875, the date on whioh
the bond became due, at the stipulated rate of Rs. 7-8-0 per cent., per

annum, and from the 27fch June 1875 to the 1st August 1879, the date

of the institution of the suit, at the defaulting rats of Rs. 37-8-0 per cent.,

per annum. The defendants pleaded that they had paid the stipulated
interest annually, and that they had paid the principal amount in part,

but they produced no evidence in support of these, pleas. The Court of

first instance gave the plaintiff a decree against them for the full amount
of his claim, with interest from the date of the institution of the suit to

the date of the decree at the stipulated rate, that is to say, Rs. 7-8-0

per cent, directing the sale of the hypothecated property. On appeal by
the defendants to the lower appellate Court they contended that the rate

of interest payable under the bond in the case of default was a penal
rate and should not have been allowed. The lower appellate Court dis-

allowed this contention on the ground that it had not been raised in the

Court of first instance.

On appeal to the High Court the defendants again contended that

the rate of interest payable in default was in the nature of a penalty
and should not be enforced.

Munshi Sukh Ram and Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.

[442] The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad') and
Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J.,) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The plaintiff-respondent sues to recover the amount

of Rs. 199 and Rs. 359-13-0 interest from the defendants- appellants on the

basis of a registered bond, hypothecating certain property, dated the

25th June 1872. By this instrument it was provided that the principal

sum was to be repaid in
"
the course of three years

"
with interest at the

rate of twelve annas per cent., to accrue and become due at the end of each

year. Upon default of payment of interest at the end of each year, there

was the further provision that
"

it will be paid at the rate of Rs. 3-2-0 per

cent.," or, in other words, Rs. 37-8-0 per cent., per annum. The plaintiff-

respondent's claim in respect of interest was at the defaulting rate and the

lower Courts have decreed it in its entirety. The only ground of appeal to

us is that the provision of the bond as to the rate of interest to be paid on

default is in the nature of a penalty and should not be enforced. In a

Full Bench judgment on a reference from the Judge of Aligarb, Bansidhar

v. Bu Ali Khan (1), to which we both were parties, the mode in which the

question of penalty or no penalty is to be regarded was discussed, and the

views therein expressed, whioh are apposite to the present case, have

undergone no change. They are, we may add, supported by numerous
decisions of this Court as also of the Courts of Calcutta and Bombay. It

appears to us that, following the authority of this Full Bench case, the terms

of the bond involved in this appeal, with regard to the increased interests

payable on default, are in their nature penal and so excessive that as a

Court of Equity we should not enforce them. The plaintiff's debt was

(1) 3 A. 260.
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secured by the hypothecation of the property and the bond pledging it con-

tained a clause against further alienation. We cannot believe it was the

intention of the defendants-mortgagors to make themselves liable in a cer-

tain event to pay such extravagant interest, such event being the default

to satisfy the ordinary interest at the stipulated time and not the failure

to repay the [443] principal sum within the prescribed period of three

years. The appeal must be decreed and the decision of the lower appel-

late Court, in so far as it relates to the interest claimed, be reversed with

costs. The defendants-appellants are found to have broken their contract,

and the simple question is, what is a reasonable amount of compensation
for them to pay ? It does not appear to us necessary to remit an issue

to the lower appellate Court upon the point for determination, as there is

sufficient material before us to enable us to dispose of the matter ourselves.

The principal sum of Rs. 199 should, we think, bear interest from the

date of the last payment of interest to the date of our decree at the rate

of 12 annas per cent. The interest which becoming due and remaining

unpaid caused the default should baar interest at the rate of 15 annas per

cent., from the date of default to the date of our decree. Thereafter the

two amounts so decreed will bear interest at 12 annas per cent.

Decree modified.

3 A. 443(F.B.) 1 A.W.N. (1881) 11 = 5 Ind. Jar. 606.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

RAM NARAIN LAL AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. BHAWANI PRASAD
AND ANOTHER (Defendants).* [24th January, 1881.]

Joint Hindu family Joint family debt Sale of joint family property in execution of
decree.

When a member of a joint Hindu family is sued for a family debt it may be

assumed that he is sued for the same as the representative of the family ; and
when the decree in such a suit is substantially one in respect of the family debt
and against the representatives of the family, such decree may properly be

executed against the family property.

Held, therefore (STRAIGHT, J., dissenting), where the father of a joint Hindu
family, as the representative of the family, borrowed money, for family purposes,

hypothecating family property for the repayment of such money, und in a suit to

recover such money by the sale of such property and other family property a
decree was made against him directing the sale of the hypothecated property and
suoh other property, and such properties were sold in execution of such decree,

that, having regard to these facts, it was reasonable to hold that the father was
sued as the representative of the family, and such decree was made against him
[444] in that capacity, and was so executed against him, and consequently his

sons were not entitled to recover their legal shares of suoh properties from the

auction-purchaser. Bissessur Lai Sahoo v. Luchmtssur Singh (1) followed ;

Deendyal Lai v. Juigdeep Narain Singh (2) distinguished.

Per STRAIGHT, J. That, the father alone having been a party to suoh suit,

and the sons not having been parties thereto either personally or by a formally
constituted representative, and such decree being against the father alone, the

rights and interest of the sons in the family properties were not affected by the

sale of suoh properties in execution of such decree, and the sons were entitled

*
Appeal under cl. 10 of the Letters Patent, No. 2 of 1880.

(1) 5 C.L.B. 177 = 6 I.A, 233, (2) 3 C, 198.
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to recover their legal shares of such properties from the auction-purchaser. 1881
Deendyal Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (I) followed.

JAN ^
[P., 20 0. 453 (463); R., 4 A. 309 (315); 8 A. 205 (212, 213)"; 34 A. 549 = 9 A.L.J. 819=

15 Ind. Cas. 126.] FULL
ON the 15th June 1875, Kalandar Lai, a defendant in this suit, gave BENCH.

Bhawani Prasad, also a defendant in this suit, a bond for Ks. 799,

payable within two years, in which he hypothecated a two-anna share of
' A- **3-

a certain village as collateral security, describing such share as his own (")
property. The principal amount of this bond represented the principal

* A%W>M -

amounts and interest due on three bonds wbiph Kalandar Lai had *

previously given to Bhawani Prasad, dated severally the 7th August 1871,
8 Ind- Jur>

the 10th July 1873, and the 6bh June 1874. These amounts the bond of
fi08 '

the 35th June 1875 recited, were borrowed by Kalandar Lai for the

payment of Government revenue and the maintenance of his children.

At the time when the bond of the 15bh June 1875 was executed, Kalandar
Lai had four sons, three of whom were minors. The bond was witnessed

by the fourth and eldest son. Bhawani Prasad brought a suit upon the
bond against Kalandar Lai, claiming a decree against him personally
and against the two-anna share and his other property, and on the
21st June 1878 obtained a decree against Kalandar Lai as claimed. On
the 15th March 1879, two houses were put up for sale in execution

of this decree as the property of Kalandar Lai, and such houses were

purchased by Bhawani Prasad, the decree-bolder. On the 20th March
1879, the two-anna share was put up for sale io execution of the decree

as the property of Kalandar Lai, and the same was also purchased by
Bhawani Prasad. In April 1879, the sons and grandsons of Kalandar
Lai brought the present suit against him and Bhawani Prasad in which

they claimed possession of four-fifths of the two-anna share (1 anna

7^ pies) and four- fifths of the houses, and to have the auction-sales of the

[445] 15th March and 20th March 1879, respectively, cancelled. They
contended that aa such property was joint family property, and the debt

in satisfaction whereof such property had been sold had been contracted

by Kalandar Lai, their father and grandfather, without legal necessity, the

sales of such property should be cancelled to the extent of the shares of

his four sons. The suit was not defended by Kalandar Lai. The defend-

ant Bhawani Prasad did not deny that such property was joint family

property, but contended that Kalandar Lai had contracted the debt in

question
"
in the presence of the plaintiffs and with their consent, to

meet the necessity of satisfying former debts and to maintain the family,
and the plaintiffs had not raised any objection to the contracting of such

debt ; and that the claim of the plaintiffs, brought in collusion with their

father, the judgment-debtor, should not be allowed after the decree in

respect of such debt and the auction-sales had become absolute." The
Court of first instance fixed the following issues for trial, viz.,

"
Was the

debt in satisfaction of which the property was sold at auction contracted

by Kalandar Lai, the judgment-debtor, illegally ? Should four shares of

that property be awarded to the plaintiffs by avoidance of the auction-

sales to that extent ?" The Court of first instance held in respect of such

issues that, inasmuch as the debt had been contracted by Kalandar Lai

as the bead and manager of a joint Hindu family for necessary purposes,

that is to say, for the payment of Government revenue and family wants,

and the plaintiffs had shared in the benefits derived from the use of the

(1) 3 G. 198.
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1881 moneys so borrowed, the plaintiffs were not entitled to recover any portion
JAN. 24. of the property in suit. On appeal by the plaintiffs the lower appellate

Court affirmed the decision of the Court of first instance.

FULL On second appeal by the plaintiffs to the High Court they contended

BENCH, that the defendant Bbawani Prasad, who had purchased the rights and
interests of Kalandar Lai only, could not obtain their shares, as they

3 A 413= were not parties to the suit against Kalandar Lai, and the defendant

(F B )= Bhawani Prasad, if he considered them liable for the debt due to him,

1 A W.N. should have sued and obtained a decree against them. The appeal came

<1881) 11= ^or Bearing before Pearson, J., and Straight, J., who differed in opinion on

5 ind. Jar. the point whether [446] under the circumstances the plaintiffs were entitled

gQ5 to recover their shares of the joint family property. The following judg-
ments were delivered by the learned Judges :

PEARSON, J. In execution of a decree passed in favour of the

defendant Bhawani Prasad on the basis of a bond executed by the defendant

Kalandar Lai, in which the landed estate and the houses to which the

present suit relates were hypothecated to secure the repayment of a loan,

that property was sold and purchased by the decree-holder. The present
suit has been instituted by the sons and grandsons of the judgment-debtor
for the purpose of avoiding the sales in respect of their legal shares in

that property. The claim rests on the averment that Kalandar Lai had
borrowed the money in consideration of which the bond was executed

without lawful cause, and that the plaintiffs' shares in the hypothecated

property could not therefore be held liable for the debt. The lower Courts

have found that the averment is untrue, and that the money was borrowed

by Kalandar Lai as the bead and manager of the family for the family

expenses with the knowledge and consent of the plaintiffs who have
shared in the benefits derived from the use of the money : and have
dismissed the suit.

The ground on which the decision of the lower Courts is impugned
by the appeal before us is that the auction-purchaser, who purchased the

rights and interests of Kalandar Lai only at the auction-sales, cannot have

acquired by his purchase the shares of the appellants who were not parties

to the suit in which the decree ordering the sales was passed.
The ground of appeal is undoubtedly specious. It cannot be denied that

the plaintiffs-appellants were not parties to the suit in which the decree

was passed, that it was passed against Kalandar Lai alone, and that his

rights and interests in the property only were ostensibly sold. It must
also be allowed that the Privy Council's decision in the case of Deendyal
Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (1) countenances and supports the appellants'

contention. Moreover the general principle that no person not a party
to a suit can be affected by the decree passed therein is indisputable.

But that principle may not be applicable in cases in which the [447]
party sued was sued in respect of some matter in which he had
acted as the agent and representative of others as well as on his own
behalf. There is nothing unreasonable in holding that the head of the

family may be taken to represent its members. In a joint Hindu family
the control and management of the family property belongs to the

father, who is therefore a person with whom outsiders are justified in

dealing as the representative of the family and who may justly be sued
as such. It may not then have been necessary in the suit brought by
Bhawani Prasad against Kalandar Lai that the plaintiffs should have

(1) 3 0. 198.
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been joined as co-defendants with the head of the family. It might
have been well had Bbawani Prasad in that suit distinctly stated that he
had dealt with Kalandar Lai in the matter of the bond as the head of the

family, and not in his individual capacity, and that the property hypothe-
cated in the bond was property in which the members of his family were
interested. But the omission to state those particulars does not compel us
to hold, in the face of the decision in the present suit, that Kalandar Lai
was in that suit sued personally and not as the head of his family.

In the case of Bissessur Lai Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (1) it was
held that two decrees passed against one of two heirs of Eama Nath Das
affected the other heir,

"
being substantially decrees in respect of a joint

debt of the family," and couid be
"
properly executed against the joint

family property." The authority of this decision which is of later date
than the decision in the case of Deendyal Lalv. Jugdeep Narain Singh (2)

abovementioned permits us to decide the case befors us in accordance
with justice. Accordingly I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. I regret I am unable to concur in the judgment of my
honourable colleague Mr. Justice Pearson, the more so as I find that the
view I entertain upon the question raised by this appeal is directly in

conflict with a ruling of Spankieand Oldfield, JJ., in Deva Singh v. Bam
Manohar (3). I should have hesitated to differ in the present case, did it

not appear to me that that decision was passed under a misinterpretation
of a Privy Council judgment, [448] which I will fully advert to presently,
and is directly at variance with another precedent of the same tribunal.

I presume it may be taken as admitted for the purpose of discussing the
point raised in the present appeal that the suit of the respondent, Bhawani
Prasad, was instituted and the decree in it given against Kalandar Lai
alone, and that what was sold upon it in execution was Kalandar Lai's

right, title, and interest as judgment-debtor. Under such circumstances,
if the case of Deendyal Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (2) is still to be acted

upon as sound law, it would seem to be a distinct and positive authority to
the effect that all Bhawani Prasad, as auction-purchaser, could acquire
was the right possessed by Kalandar Lai to compel partition, or in other

words, all he could take under the compulsory sale was such share as the

judgment- debtor might have got under a partition.
"

If he had sought to

go further," their Lordships in that case say,
"
and to enforce his debt

against the whole property, and the co sharers therein who were not

parties to the bond, he ought to have framed his suit accordingly, and
Lave made those co-sharers parties to it. By the proceedings which he
took he could not get more than was seized and sold in execution, viz,, the

right, title, and interest of the father." I cannot imagine language more
explicit to recognize the long-established and well-understood principle of

law that no interests but those of persons who are actually parties to a

decree can be affected in execution. It is now said, however, that the

views thus expressed by their Lordships of the Privy Council have been

modified, if not overruled, in Bissessur L ail Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (1)

and my honourable colleagues seem to have adopted this suggestion. But
with great respect to them, it seems to me that they have done so under
a misinterpretation of the judgment in the latter case, and in construing it

to establish, as a rule for general guidance, what was only intended to be

applicable to that particular suit and its special and peculiar circumstances.

I think also that some confusion is caused by mixing up the circumstances

1881
JAN 24.

(1) 5 C.L.R. 477 ;6I.A, 233.

A 1139

(2) 3 0. 198.
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1881 of the litigation between the sons and the auction-purchaser with the earlier

JAN. 24. proceedings by the auction-purchaser against the father for the recovery of

[449] the original debt. Now it must be observed that in the judgment

FULL *n Bissessur Lall Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (1) as also in the argument

BENCH ^ counse^ on Dob^ sides, no mention of the case of Deendyal Lai v.
'

Jugdeep Narain Singh (2) is to be found, though it bad been decided only

3 A 443
8Ome ^wo >'ear8 before, and was on authority that had already been

(FB)= followed by the Indian Courts in several instances. If their Lordships

i A W N intended to disturb or qualify ifc, as a precedent, it is difficult to

!

11-,
understand their thus passing it by without reference or observation of

* d any kind. In deference to the views of my colleagues, I feel bound to
n ' '

examine somewhat in detail the fact of Bissessur Lai Sahoo v.

Luchmessur Singh (1) for the purpose of ascertaining, if I can, the

real grounds upon which the decision of that appeal proceeded. One
Nath Das, father of Earn Nath Das, died in 1853 leaving his son and a

widow him surviving. Ram Nath Das died in 1855, and he left a

widow and two sons Musahib and Ghuman. In 1862 three suits were
instituted on behalf of the infant Eaja of Eamnagar for arrears of rent

alleged to be due from Nath Das and Earn Nath Das' family, and they
were directed as follows. The first against the widows of Nath Das and
Earn Nath Das as guardians of Musahib and Ghuman ; the second against
Musahib as heir of Nath Das ; the third against the widow of Earn Nath
Das as guardian of Musahib. It would therefore seem that in each suit

the defendants were brought on to the record, not only for themselves and

any interest they individually might have, but in a representative capacity.
It must be conceded that neither in the second nor in the third case was
Chuman specially mentioned, but from the mode in which his brother

was cited in the one and his mother in the other suit, they might fairly be

said to be his representatives, and any defence they could put forward to

the claim must have had the effect of protecting bis interests as well as

their own. Then as to the decrees, they were passed in case No. 1

against the property left by Nath Das and Earn Nath Das ; in No. 2

against the property left by Nath Das only ; in No. 3 against the property
left by Earn Nath Das. In execution no objection was ever made,
either by the widow or by Musahib or Chuman, and it was under

[450] the special circumstances of a suit so brought and relief thus decreed

that the property left by Nath Das and Earn Nath Das was brought to

sale and purchased by the decree- holder. It appears to me that, substan-

tially, if not to technical completeness, the principle in Deendyal Lai v.

Jugdeep Narain Singh (2) already adverted to of making the co- sharers

parties was complied with by the judgment-creditor in framing his

suit, and the right which Musahib and Chuman professed to possess to

recover their interest to the extent to which it had been taken under sale

in execution of decrees Nos. 2 and 3 was a mere bag of wind, which

conveyed nothing to the purchaser, the plaintiff in the suit in which the

Privy Council judgment was given. For as to Musahib it is difficult to

see what pretence he could put forward to defeat the auction-purchaser.
In the first suit, which neither he nor his brother ever sought to impugn,
he was properly represented by his grandmother and mother as guardians
of himself and brother ; in the second he was personally a party ; while

in the third he was again cited through his mother as guardian. He there-

fore was from the beginning to the end of the litigation involving liability

(1) 5 O.L.B. 477 ; 6 LA, 233, (2) 3 0, 198.
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to the joint family property identified with, and directly or indirectly 1881
made cognizant of, the suit by which it was sought to charge his share JAN. 24,

for his grandmother's and father's debts. As regards Ghuman I have

already pointed out why his mother and brother may be considered to pu^i,
have represented his interest as well as their own, and it is with reference

-p
to all the circumstances I have detailed that it appears to me the opinion

'H<

of their Lordships of the Privy Council, that
"
the decrees were substan-

~

tially in respect of a joint debt of the family and against the representative
* w

of the family, and might properly be executed against the joint family w M
property

" must be confined. In short it was patent upon the face of

the record that the defendants in each proceeding were brought into ,
88

^ I
1 '

Court as representatives of all interests in the joint family estate, and
had full opportunity of protecting the rights of themselves and the other

6 '

co-sharers.

I therefore entirely fail to see in what way their Lordships' decision

in Bissessur Lall Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (1) can be held to

disturb the authority of Deendyal Lai's case (2), the principle [451] of

which appears to me to be directly applicable to the present appeal.
Bhawani Frasad might have so framed his suit against Kalandar Lai as

to make it one for the recovery of a debt incurred by him in the character

of head and manager of a joint Hindu family, and by joining the sons
and grandsons, of whose existence he was perfectly well aware, all difficulty

might have been obviated. As he did not do so, he cannot in my opinion
take under the auction-purchase at the sale in execution more than the

share of the person against whom he obtained his decree. The argument
that hardship is thus entailed upon him I cannot entertain, and it seems to

me much greater injustice and inconvenience would be caused by allowing
the rights and interests of persons to be disposed of by sale in execution

of decrees in suits to which neither in person nor by a representative were

they cited as parties, than by leaving auction -purchasers in their natural

position of taking what is in terms sold to them and no more. I am
fortified in this view by a valuable and exhaustive judgment of Innes, J.,

in Venkataramayyan v. Venkatasubramania Dikshatar (3), with which I

may say I entirely concur not only in the conclusions but in his criticisms

on the several cases to which he refers, all of which I have been at paina
to examine and consider. I would therefore reverse the decision of the

lower Courts and decree the appeal, but, having regard to all the circum-

stances, without costs.

The plaintiffs appealed to the Full Court from the judgment of

Pearson, J., under cl. 10 of the Letters Patent, raising the same contention

as they had raised before the Division Bench.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appellants.

Munsbi Kashi Prasad, for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Court :

JUDGMENTS.
PEARSON, SPANKIE and OLDFIELD, JJ., concurring The suit

has been brought to recover 1 anna 7V& pies out of a 2-anna share

in a village and four shares of two buildings, by setting aside two

auction- sales dated 20th and 15th March 1879, respectively, held

in execution of a decree, dated 21st June 1878, obtained by Bhawani

[452] Prasad against Kalandar Lai in a suit which the former brought

(1) 5 O.L.R. 477 ; 6 LA. 233. (2) 3 0. 198. (3) 1 M. 358.
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1881 on a bond dated 15th June 1875, executed in his favour by Kalandar Lai by
JAN 24. which the two annas share was mortgaged. Bhawani Prasad purchased

the property sold at the auction-sales. Plaintiffs are the four sons of

FULL Kalandar Lai, and sue to recover their shares on the ground that Kalan-

BENCH ^ar ^&1 contrac ''9d the debt without legal necessity. The defence was
'

that the money had been borrowed for family necessities and with

s A 443
consent f plaintiffs. Both Courts dismissed the suit. In second appeal

(F.B)= t this Court a plea was taken by plaintiffs that Bhawani Prasad bought

1 A.W.N. only tne righ fcs and interests of Kalandar Lai, and not the shares of

(1881)11= plaintiffs, who were not parties to the suit, which was brought against

8 Ind. Jar. their father only. The appeal was heard by a 'Division Bench consist-

ggg ing of Pearson, J., and Straight, J., and the decrees of the lower Courts

were affirmed, Mr. Justice Straight dissenting. An appeal has now been

preferred to the Court at large from the judgment of Mr. Justice Pearson
on the same ground taken before the Division Bench.

The question to be determined is whether the rights and interests

of Kalandar Lai only in the property passed to Bhawani Prasad at the

two sales, or whether the whole family property was sold, including the

sons' interests, and in order to arrive at a determination we must examine
the proceedings in the suit brought by Bhawani Prasad against Kalandar
Lai. and the decree made in it, and the execution-proceedings, in order to

ascertain if the decree was made for the recovery of a family debt

against Kalandar Lai as representative of a joint Hindu family. In

the case of Bissessur Lall Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (1) two decrees

had been obtained against a member of a joint Hindu family as heir of

his grandfather to recover a family debt, and it was held that the

entire family property was properly saleable under those decrees. Their

Lordships observed :

"
It appears to their Lordships that acting on

the principle which follows from their finding that this family is joint,

it must be assumed that Musahib Das is sued as a representative of

the family." That decision therefore is an authority for holding that,

when a suit is brought to recover a family debt against a member [453]
of a joint Hindu family, it may be assumed that the defendant is sued

as representative of the family ; and also for holding that, when look-

ing at the substance of the cases and the decrees the latter are

substantially decrees in respect of a joint debt of the family and against

the representatives of the family, they may be properly executed against

the family property. To consider the father as representing the family
in a suit brought against him for recovery of a family debt is quite
consistent with the status of a joint Hindu family, in which the father

in regard to his minor sons is the natural guardian in all cases, until

partition takes place the legal head and representative of the family in all

dealings respecting the family property.

In the case before us it is admitted that of the four sons of Kalandar
Lai three were minors under the father's guardianship when the bond
dated the 15th June 1875 was executed, and it was witnessed by the

fourth adult son. It is now disputed that Kalandar Lai was acting for

the family and borrowed the money for family necessities, a fact which

sufficiently appears from the recitals in the bond, and the suit was

brought against Kalandar Lai for the recovery of this family debt from

the hypothecated and other property, and the decree was made for the

sum due by enforcement of the hypothecation, and ".the decree- holder* in

(1) 50.L.R, 477; 6 I. A, 233,
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taking out execution applied to bring to sale the entire two annas 1881
share hypothecated and the two buildings, all being joint family property. JAN. 34.
Looking to the above facts it seems reasonable to hold that Kalandar

' '

Lai represented his sons in the suit brought for recovery of the family Fgr,L
debt, and that the intention of the decree was to recover the debt from r>
the hypothecated family property, the whole of which it was intended ^

H*

to sell at the auction-sale, and the auction-purchaser is entitled to the
same. It appears that the two houses sold in execution of the decree V
dated 21st June 1878 were not hypothecated in the bond dated 15th June ,t'"
1875, and that the decree abovementioned, while it awarded to the
plaintiff in the suit which it terminated the total amount claimed by

(1
!'

him with future interest, only provided for its realization by the enforce-
{

ment of the lien. Had the plaintiffs in the suit which is brought
before us by the present appeal claimed avoidance of the sales of the
[451] houses in so far as their own rights and interests were affected

thereby,
on the ground that those sales could not legally be made in

execution of the decree, it would have been incumbent on us to determine
the question raised by such a contention as to the right construction of
the terms of the decree. But as no such contention has been made by or
on behalf of the plaintiffs at any stage of the proceedings, either in the
lower Courts or in this Court, we do not feel called upon to decide it.

The decision of the Privy Council in Deendyal Lai v. Jugdeep Narain
Singh (1) has been pressed upon us as an authority for holding that, as
the sons were not formally made defendants in the suit brought against
their father Kalandar Lai, the decree obtained in that suit can only be
considered to be a personal decree against Kalandar Lai, and that neither
the decree nor the auction-sales made under it will affect them. That
case, however, does not necessarily conflict with the principle laid down
in Bissessur Lai Sahoo v. Luchmessur Singh (2) or with the view now taken
in the case before us. The facts of the case of Deendyal Lai v. Jugdeep
Narain Singh (1) are distinguishable. There the decree- holder, Deendyal
Lai, had obtained a bond from Toofani Singh, the father of the plaintiff,
in which certain property was hypothecated, but he contented himself
with suing Toofani Singh, and obtaining a money decree only against him,
and instead of taking steps to enforce the hypothecation he took out
execution against the right, title, and share of Toofani Singh only in

some joint family property belonging to him and his son the plaintiff,

property which had not been claimed by him in his suit nor decreed,
and he himself became .the purchaser. As observed by Mr. Justice
Phear in his judgment in that case,

"
the property was not sold in

pursuance of a decree directing that it should be sold, or in any manner
pointing out that it was the property out of which the debt should be
realized The judgment-debtor chose for reasons of his own simply
to sell the right, title, and interest of the father ; and he cannot now,
1 think, be heard to assert that he is entitled to hold the whole property,
as if he had in fact sold the whole family property, and was, at the
time of the execution-sale, entitled to do so (3)." It is in these points

[455] that the case we are dealing with and that of Bissessur Lall Sahoo
v. Luchmeessur Singh (2) are to be distinguished from that of Deendyal
Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (1) : and in the case cited by Mr. Justice

Straight in his judgment Venkataramayyan v. Venkatasubramania

(1)30. id8. .(2)50. L. R 477; 61. A. 233. (3) 12 B, L. R. 100 (102, 103).
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1881 Dikshatar (1) ib will be seen that the judgment of the Chief Justice and
JAN. 24. Mr. Justice Kindersley proceeded on the ground that nothing in the

litigation indicated that it was intended to enforce the debt due from the

FULL whole family, and that the decree was not passed against the father as

BENCH. managing member of the family, and therefore the question whether hi&

minor sons though not parties to the record may be considered as

8 A. 443 represented by their father did not arise. In each case we have to ascertain

(P.B.)=
what the intention and operation of the decree and execution-proceedings

1A.W.N. substantially are, and to give effect to them. The appeal should be

(1881) 11= dismissed with costs.

6 lod. Jar. STUART, C.J. I substantially concur in the judgment of my collea-

606, gues, Pearson, Spankie, and Oldfield, JJ., and in their examination of the

authorities which were referred to at the argument. The case of Deendyal
Lai v. Jugdeep Narain Singh (2) is clearly distinguishable, and in my
opinion has no application to the case before us, as to which it seems to

me that the reasons assigned by the Judge for the conclusion he arrived

at are sufficient. It cannot I think be for one moment doubted that the

defendant Kalandar Lai incurred the debt in question for a necessary and
not for an immoral or extravagant purpose, and that he executed the bond
in suit in a representative capacity in behalf of the family, and the bad
faith of the plaintiffs is but too apparent, they having been not only

consenting parties to the mortgage, but having taken benefit under it.

Under these circumstances, the doctrine of the Hindu law on the subject
laid down by Mr. Justice West in his admirable digest of the Hindu Law,
2nd edition, 1878, page 340, strictly applies, where it is stated that "the
Hindu law lays down broadly that sons and 'grandsons shall discharge the

obligation of their ancestors, except where they have been contracted for

immoral purposes, and this duty is not altered by a partition amongst the
sons." I am [436] therefore of opinion that the order of the Division

Bench must be affirmed.

STRAIGHT, J. I see no reason to alter the opinion I expressed upon
this case when it was before the Division Bench of which I was a member,
and I regret that I am constrained to hold a view at variance with the
rest of the Court. The impropriety in conduct or bad faith of the plaintiffs-

appellants has as far as I can see no bearing one way or the other upon
the plain legal question raised by this appeal, namely, Can the rights and
interests of the other members of a joint Hindu family be affected by sale

in execution of a decree against the father alone for enforcement of lien

under a bond executed by him charging the whole joint property, when
such decree has been passed in a suit in which the father was sole defend-

ant and to which none of the other members of the joint family either

personally or by formally constituted representatives were made parties.

As I expressed my views upon the matter at length in my former judgment
it is unnecessary to recapitulate them now, or to do more than say that I

adhere to them and to the order which I was then of opinion should be
passed on the appeal.

Appeal dismissed.

(1) 1 M. 358. (2).8 C. 198.
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3 A. 458 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 12. 1881

APPELLATE CIVIL. JAN. 38.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight. APPRT

BINDESHRI CHAUBEY AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. NANDU
(Defendant)* [28bh January, 1881.]

IVIL -

Return by appellate Court of plaint for amendment or presentation to proper Court

Appeal from Order Second Appeal to High Court Act X of 1877 (Givil Procedure 8 * *38!"

Code), ss. 540, 588 (6). 1 A.W.N.

The lower appellate Court (Subordinate Judge) decided on appeal by the (1881) 12.

defendant from the decree of the Court of instance (Munsif) that the Court of

first instance had no jurisdiction to entertain the suit, as the value of the subject
matter of the suit exceeded the pecuniary limits of its jurisdiction ; and ordered

that
"
the appellant's appeal be decreed, the decision of the Munsif be reversed,

and the record of the case be sent to the Munsif to return the plaint to the plaint-
iff for presentation to the proper Court." The plaintiff appealed to the High
Court from such order as an order returning [4S7] a plaint to be presented to

the proper Court. Held that such order could not be regarded as one to which
art. (6) of s. 588 of Act X of 1877 was applicable. That relates to orders returning

plaints for amendment or to be presented to the proper Court passed by a Court
of first instance, and not to an order by an appellate Court upon an appeal to it

from the decree of a Court of first instance on general grounds. The plaintiff's

proper course was to have preferred a second appeal.

[Overruled, 25 A. 174 (176) ; Dins., 21 M. 234 (235) ; N.F,, 1 L.B.E. 32 (33) ; R,, 22 B.

963 (966) ; D,, 26 0. 275 (277) ; 2 O.C. 5 (6).]

THE defendant in this suit, which was instituted in a Munsif's Court,

set up as a defence to it that the value of its subject-matter exceeded one

thousand rupees, and consequently the jurisdiction of the Munsif did not

extend to the suit. The Munsif decided that the value of the subject-

matter of the suit did not exceed one thousand rupees and the suit was

therefore cognizable by him
; and proceeded to decide the suit on the

merits and gave the plaintiffs a decree. On appeal by the defendant the

lower appellate Court decided that the value of the subject-matter of

the suit exceeded one'thousand rupees and the suit was not cognizable by
the Munsif, and directed "that the appellant's appeal be decreed, -the

decision of the Munsif be reversed, and the record of the case be sent to

the Munsif to return the plaint to the plaintiffs for presentation in the

proper Court."

The plaintiffs thereupon preferred an appeal to the High Court

impugning the decision of the lower appellate Court as to the value of the

subject-matter of the suit, appealing as from an order.

Mr. Conlan, for the appellants.

Babu Baroda Prasad, for the respondent.

The High Court (SPANKIE, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following judgment
JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. Following our decision in First Appeal from Order

No. 130 of 1880 (1), we do not think that the decision of the Subordinate

Judge upon the appeal before him,
"
that the appellant's appeal be

decreed, the decision of the Munsif reversed, and the record of the case be

sent to the

*
Second Appeal, No. 61 of 1880, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 21st July 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Abdul

Razzak, Munsif of Deoria, dated the 19th March 1880.

(1) Unreported.
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1881 Munsif to return the plaint to the plaintiff for presentation to the proper
JAN. 28. Court" can be regarded as an order to which art. (6} of s. 588 of ActX of

1877, as amended by Act XII of 1879, is applicable. It appears to us

APPEL- **ntt^ 'n ^3 [*58] relates to orders
"
returning plaints for amendment or to

LATE ^e Pre8en ^8^ to ^ne Proper Court" passed by the Court of first instance, and
not to a decision of an appellate Court upon an appeal to it against the

AVIL.
judgment of a first Court on general grounds. The proper course for the

appellants to have pursued was to file a special appeal, and accordingly
this second appeal as from an order must be dismissed with costs. But
we direct that the memorandum of appeal be returned to the appellants

12i
for filing, as a special appeal, upon payment of the requisite Court-fees.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 458.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Spankie.

SIRDAR SAINEY (Plaintiff) v. PIRAN SINGH (Defendant) .*

[28th January, 1881.]

Absent co-sharer Wajib-ul-atz Trust.

S and his brother owned an eight annas share of a village, and H and D
owned the other eight annas share, the parties being related to each other by
blood. In 1865 (Sambat 1921), at the settlement of the Tillage, the following
statement was recorded by the Settlement Officer in the wajib-ul-arz at the
instance of H and D, with whom the settlement was made, S and his brother

being absent from the village and having been absent for some ten years :

"
We, H and D, are equal sharers of one eight annas and S and (his brother)

of the other eight annas in the village according to descent : ten years ago S
and (his brother) went away into Orai ; their present residence is not known :

they have not left woman, child, or heir of any kind in the village : on that
account the entire sixteen annas of the village are in possession of us, H and
D : at the time of the preparation of the Jthewat we made a gift of four annas
of our own eight annas to P and have given him possession of four aonas of the

eight annas belonging to S and (his brother), keeping the remaining four annas
in our own possession : when S and (his brother) return to the village we three
who are in possession shall give up the eight annas share of the aforesaid per-
sons.

" In March 1830 S sued P for possession of the four annas mentioned in

the wajib-ul-arz, as having been made over to him by H and D out of the eight
annas share belonging to S and his brother. He based his suit upon the

wajib ul arz, but did not expressly state that the share in suit had been
intrusted to H and D on the understanding that it should be returned to him
when he reclaimed it. The lower appellate Court dismissed the suit as
barred by limitation on the ground that P's possession of the share in suit

became adverse in 1866 or 1867, more than twelve years before the institution

of the suit, when S, having returned to the village, had claimed the share and
P had refused to surrender it. On second appeal it was contended by 8
[459] that under the terms of the wajib-ul arz P's possession was that of a
trustee and hie possession could not be held to be adverse.

Per SPANKIE, J. That, inasmuch an there was no direct evidence that the
share in suit had been entrusted by S to H and D on the understanding that
it should be returned to him when he reclaimed it, and as such a trust could not
be implied from the terms of the wajib-ul- arz, which amounted to nothing more
than an acknowledgment of S's title and an offer to surrender possession when
he returned, and as when he did return in 1866 or 1867 P refused to surrender

possession, 8 was bound to have sued to recover the share in suit within twelve

* Second Appeal, No. 827 of 1880, from a decree of J. Liston, Esq., Deputy Com-
missioner of Lalitpur, dated the 17th June 1880, reversing'a decree of W. J. Greenwood,
Esq., Extra Assistant Commissioner of Lalitpur, dated the 13th April 1880.
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years from the date of such refusal, and as he had failed to do so, the suit was
barred by limitation.

Per PEARSON, J. That although no mention was made in the ivajib-ul-arz

of such a trust as was contended for, yet the terms of that document strongly

suggested the creation of such a trust. Having regaid to the terms of the

wajib-ul-arz and to the fact that S and his brother were not strangers to H and

D, nor merely co-sharers, but near blood relations, probably residing together

on the same premises and partners in agricultural labours, further inquiry
should be made with the view of elucidating the nature of the acquisition of H
and D of the share and of their subsequent possession.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgments of the High Court.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.

Babu Jogindro Nath Ghaudhri, for the respondent.

The Bigh Court (PEARSON, J., and SPANKIE, J.) delivered the

following

JUDGMENTS.

SPANKIE, J. The suit (1) was for a 4-anna share in mauza Bedora

under the provisions of paragraph 12 of the village administration-paper.

The plaint avers that Sirdar Sainey (plaintiff) and Sabsukh Sainey

(deceased) were brothers and were both absent from the village at the last

settlement serving as customs cbaprasis in Orai : they never beard of the

settlement operations and could not be present to secure possession of

their 8-anna share : Hirdey and Dariao Singh were the owners of

the remaining eight annas and were found in possession of the eight

annas belonging to plaintiff and Sabsukh : these two persons sold a 4-anna

share to Piran Singh defendant : plaintiff and Sabsukh were recorded

in the khewat, or record-of-righte, as
"
absentees

"
out of possession :

in Sambat 1926 (March 1869 April 1870) plaintiff and his brother

[460] returned to Bedora and got back four annas out of their eight

annas, but Piran Singh, defendant, would not give up the 4-anna share

now in suit: Sabsukh died in Sambat 1928 or 1871 A.D. : the plaintiff

procured record of his name, but defendant Piran Singh would not give

up possession of the 4-anna share : the plaintiff sold his own 4-anna

share (reserving a small plot of land &shaq-i-malikana) to Mannu Lai and

Piarey Lai : he now brings this suit under paragraph 12 of the administra-

tion-paper. I quote the terms of the administration-paper relative to the

shares of absent proprietors :

"
Paragraph 12 of owners out of

possession. We Hirdey and Dariao Singh are equal sharers of one

eight annas and Sabsukh and Sirdar Sainey the owners of the other

eight annas share in the village according to descent : ten years ago

Sabsukh and Sirdar went away into Orai : their present residence is not

known : they have not left any woman, child, or heir of any kind in the

village : on that account the entire sixteen annas of the village are in

possession of us Hirdey and Dariao : at the time of r reparation of the

khewat we made a gift of four annas out of eight annas of our own
to Piran Singh, and have given possession of four annas out of eight

annas, the property of Sabsukh and Sirdar in our possession, to the said

Piran Singh, keeping the remaining four annas in our possession : when
Sabsukh and Sirdar return to the village and claim their property, we
three who are in possession shall give up the eight annas share of the

aforesaid persons.
" The defendant Piran Singh replied that plaintiff bad

(1) Instituted on the 5th March, 1880.
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1881 been absent 32 years from the village : the settlement was made with

JAN. 28. Hirdey and Dariao Singh : when the khewat was written the recorded

Sabsukh and Sirdar as proprietors of four annas each out of possession :

APPEL- the administration-paper provided for the return of the shares to them on

LATE their return : in the meantime Hirdey and Dariao Singh constituted

CIVIL defendant a sharer of eight annas : they sold four annas out of their own
'

share and four annas out of the eight annas of Sabsukh and Sirdar : defend-

3 A 458
anfc t^ien spenti ^s> ^OO on restoring the village : in Sambat 1923 (March
1866 April 1867) plaintiff and Sabsukh returned to Bedora, and defend-

ant offered to give up the four annas in suit to them, but they refused

to take the share and again left the village : again in Sambat 1929 (April

1872 March 1873) [461] they returned and disposed of the share by
sale to Mannu Lai and Piarey Lai, retaining a plot of land as haq-i-
malikana : as plaintiff has parted with the share the donees alone can
sue for possession.

The first Court found that the alleged gift by plaintiff of the four

annas to Mannu Lai and others did not affect the case : plaintiff was re-

corded as owner of the share and by the terms of the administration-paper
defendant was bound to restore it. The Assistant Commissioner therefore

made a decree in plaintiff's favour. Upon this the defendant appealed to

the Deputy Commissioner, who thought it necessary to make some further

inquiry. But he observed that on the 4th September 1872 Hirdey and

Dulari, son of Dariao Singh, and Sirdar (the plaintiff) gave by a deed of

gift twelve annas to Mannu Lai and others, but when giving possession it

appeared that Piran Singh was in possession of Sirdar's four annas share.

I take this to mean that no effect was given to the gift, and I would add

here that I agree with the Munsif that, as between the plaintiff and
defendant in this suit, this alleged gift to other persons who are not before

the Court is no part of the case. The Deputy Commissioner did not

believe that Piran Singh had spent Es. 500 in improving the village, and
if he did spend Rs. 500 he did so for his own benefit, well knowing
that by the terms of the record-of-rights he would have to restore the

4-annas share of Sabsukh and Sirdar on their return, and that there was
no stipulation in the record-of-rights as to expenditure. But the first

Court had not considered the question of limitation raised by Piran Singh,
and therefore it remained to inquire on what date Sirdar returned to the

village, for from that date will the time allowed by law run. In order to

ascertain this point the Deputy Commissioner himself examined Sirdar

and Piran aingh and others, and amongst them the patwari ;
and upon

the statement of Sirdar himself and from the patwari's evidence and
settlement papers he found that the suit was barred by limitation,

inasmuch as Sirdar admitted that he returned two years before the famine
of 1868-1869, i.e., in 1866 or 1867. The Deputy Commissioner therefore

decreed the appeal.
It is contended in special appeal that the possession of defendant under

the terms of the administration-paper was not adverse but [462] that

of a trustee on behalf of appellant : therefore the suit was not barred by
lapse of time. If by the appeal it is intended to rely upon the adminis-

tration-paper as declaring or constituting a trust, I do not think that ib

does anything of the kind. I have already cited its terms. The
shareholders in possession are called upon by the Settlement Officer to

state what they know about the share. They make their statement for the

information of the Settlement Officer, who is bound to record the shares,

and paragraph 12 of the administration-paper records the statement made
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by the shareholders on the point ;
and paragraph 12 of the administration-

paper in this suit records that the plaintiff and Sabsukh owned eight

annas : that they are out of possession for ten years : that Hirdey and

Dariao Singh are in possession of the entire sixteen annas in consequence

of their absence ;
that Piran Singh has got possession of eight annas under

an agreement with them, but that all three would restore the shares after

Sabsukh and Sirdar returned and claimed them. They do not profess to

be holding the shares under any trust from Sabsukh and Sirdar, nor to

be under any agreement with them to restore the share when they returned.

They simply do not deny but admit the ownership of Sabsukh and Sirdar

Singh, and they account for their own possession of all the lands by the

fact that ten years previously these persons had abandoned the village
11

leaving no woman, child, or heir behind them." The plaintiff himself

in this case does not come into Court upon a claim founded on a trust

declared by himself and bis brother Sabsukh when they left the village.

There is no evidence called to support any trust. The twelfth paragraph
of the administration -paper does as already found profess that the parties

in possession are holding for the benefit of Sabsukh and Sirdar. In

one sense the parties in possession may be said not to expect their

return, for they left ten years before, and from the patwari's evidence

the khewat and the administration-paper were prepared in 1865. They

are dated on the 26th January 1865, though they were not attested

until July 1868, so that when the statement was made concerning their

shares these men had already been absent from the village for ten years,

during which time Hirdey and Dariao Singh bad been in possession

and enjoying the profits. Because Hirdey and Dariao Singh acknow-

ledged that by descent Sabsukh and Sirdar were owners [463] of eight

annas, because they were willing to give up the shares on the return

of the absentees, their willingness to do this cannot be carried further

than the statement goes. The record in the administration-paper is

not a trust by implication. It is not as if it was the writing of a

trustee stating the trust or written in language clearly expressing a trust.

The record is nothing more than a simple statement of facts made at

the bidding of a Settlement Officer. It was ruled by this Court in a very

similar case Doorjun v. Chaina (D as follows :

"
As to the existence

of a trust, none is suggested. The plaintiffs' ancestors quitted the village

many years ago. The defendant?, cc-sharers, entered into possession of

their lands, and have since held them. The records
still^ continued^,

however, to make mention of the names of the absentees ;

The mere entry in the Collector's records of the names of the absentees

could not of itself avail to alter the character of the holding. It is admit

ted by the respondents' pleader that no other evidence appears on which

the supposition can be supported that there was any trust or confidence

between the absentees and the respondents." Here the plamti

not allege a trust, and the only apparent difference between thisi case

and the one cited is that the parties in possession say that il

and Sirdar return they would give up the lands. This I cannot think

is an admission that they held the share as trustees for the absent owners,

having undertaken to do so when Sabsukh and Sirdar left the village,

or that they constituted themselves as trustees for them m 1865. J

another case Nahana v. Dya Bam (2) where the plaintiffs sued t

recover a share in a village on the allegation that it had been take

1) N.W.P. H.O.R.,1870, 43. (3) N.W.P, H.O.R., 1873, 170.
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by the other shareholders of the village in trust for their father, accord-

ing to custom, on his absconding from the village by reason of his

inability to pay his quota of Government revenue, it was held that the

only evidence of custom was a provision in the ad ministration- paper that

the share of a person should be held in trust for him for twelve years

only. It was held that, as the father of the plaintiffs did not reclaim his

share within twelve years, the plaintiffs' right was forfeited. The trust was
described in the settlement record as a

"
sipurdigi." The Court remarked

that
"
there is no evidence except the administration-paper of 1851 from

which we can gather what the terms of the custom were under which the

[464] trust is alleged to have been constituted." The Court, however,
accepted it as a record of a pre-existing custom. Now this would seem
to show that the custom of that particular village-community was that, if

parties who were absent at settlement did not return within a certain

time after they had gone away leaving their lands with the shareholders

who were present, they would lose their right altogether. The custom does

not support the theory that, because A is holding lands in consequence of

B, the owner, having abandoned the village, leaving no wife, child, or

heir, that A thereby constitutes himself, in the absence of any agreement
between the parties, as a trustee for B for ever. On the contrary, the

particular reference to twelve years goes to show that the community did

not recognize the right of any sharer to leave his lands, without any
special trust, in the hands of the sharers, and to claim them after the

general limitation law of the country had barred their claim to re-enter.

But now I turn to another case Piarey Lai v. Saliga (1) which
is very pertinent to the present case. In this suit a clause of the

administration-paper stated in general terms that absconders from the

village should receive back their property on their return, and certain

persons, who'absconded from the village before the administration-paper
was recorded, sued to enforce the clause against the purchaser of their

property from the co-sharer who had taken possession of it on their

absconding, and who was no party to the administration-paper, alleging
that their'property had vested in such co-sharer for them. Bub it was
held that, before such co-sharer could be taken to have held their property
as a trustee, there must be evidence that he accepted such trust, and this

fact could not be taken to be proved by the administration-paper. Again
it was held lately Harbhaj v. Gumani (2) that a village administration-

paper, which provides for the surrender to the absent shareholders on their

return to the village of the lands formerly held by them, does not neces-

sarily constitute a valid trust in their favour, although it may be evidence
of such a trust. It was also ruled, where a village administration-paper
provided for the surrender to certain absent shareholders on their return

to the village [465] of the lands previously held by them, but did not
contain any declaration of a trust as existing between such shareholders

and the occupiers of their lands, at the time such administration-paper
was framed, that the administration-paper could not be regarded as

evidence of a pre-existing trust between such persons, nor as an admission
of such a trust by such occupiers. The clause in that suit was very
similar to that on which the present suit is brought. It recited the names
of the persons absent from the village, and declared that when they
returned they should be placed in possession of their shares, and that the

persons occupying should not object to relinquish their occupation : there

01) 2 A. 394. (2) 2 A. 493.
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was to be no account of profit and loss. Ifa was observed that
"
the

arrangement as to the re-entry of an absentee was made amongst the
co-sharers present in the village : possibly the main object in making it

was to secure possession to those in occupation of the shares of absentees.
If an administration-paper containing a clause such as that

before us is to be regarded as constituting a trust, it would appear to be a
trust created by the shareholders of the estate, ostensibly for the benefit
of absentees, though the latter really derive no present benefit from their
land remaining in the possession of the shareholders in the estate,
whereas the shareholders are at once benefited by taking up the shares
of the absentees, which they may possibly be never called upon to sur-
render without, as in this case, the institution of a suit. Moreover the
arrangement may be one which the shareholders actually -present when
it is made may afterwards, if they please, revoke or omit to record in a
future settlement."

I have found one case -Durga Parsad v. Asa Bam (1) in which
the Court held, looking at all the circumstances of the case, that the parties
who took possession of a house which belonged to two persons transported
for life had done so subject to a constructive trust in favour of the
transported persons. The first Court found that there was an express
trust. The second Court held that there was no proof of any such
express trust. Oldfield, J., remarked that there were circumstances
which the lower appellate Court had overlooked which amounted to
fraudulent conduct on the [466] part of those who took possession of

the house, such as would by equitable construction convert their holding
into that of trustees. Straight, J., found from all the circumstances and
the relationship between all the parties that a constructive trust existed
in the two persons who had possession on behalf of the transported
owners from the day their imprisonment commenced. He also held that
the conduct of the parties had been of a fraudulent character. There is

nothing in the judgment that conflicts with the previous decisions. In
the case before me there is no evidence whatever of a trust declared by
the plaintiff, nor is there evidence which the Court might construe in

favour of an intention to create a trust, and this precedent, which,
however, was not cited by appellant, does not benefit his case.

It is a rule, of law that all declarations or creations of trusts or con-
fidences of any kind should be manifested and proved by some writing
signed by the party who is by law entitled to declare such trust. The
administration-paper, even if signed by the alleged trustees or admitted

by them, is not signed, by the absentees who declare the trust ; and,
as already observed, the record does not state any trust, nor is its

language clearly expressive of a trust intended by Sabsukh and Sirdar,
and therefore it is neither a declared trust, nor evidence of a trust

by implication ; and as neither the plaintiff himself has based his suit

upon an alleged trust, nor brought any evidence to support such trust,

any record such as that in paragraph 12 of the administration-paper, on
which he does base his claim, cannot be regarded as conclusive evidence
of the existence of a trust, and not even, in my opinion, looking at the

terms, as any evidence at all of a trust. The plaintiff himself in the

plaint says that he demanded the land back on his return in 1926
Sambat (1869-1870), and defendant would not restore it. The defendant
said that he offered to give it back in Sambat 1923 (1866-1867) on the

(1) 2 A. 361.
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1881 plaintiff's return, but the latter would not take it. As we have seen, the

JAN. 28. plaintiff was examined by the second Court, and he then stated that he
had returned two or three years before the famine, which was admittedly

AFPEL- *n 1868 or 1867. It is quite clear that he was not back in 1865 when

LATE 'k khewat and wajib-ul-arz were prepared, since they contain the record

_ of his [467] absence and were framed in January, 1865, i.e., in Sambat

^' 1921. The patwari says he came back in 1923 or 1924, and there is

evidence in support of his return at that time. Sirdar, the plaintiff, says

distinctly :

"
I asked for my share when I returned and he (defendant)

would not give it up." If this be so, there being no evidence of any
trust, and nothing more than an acknowledgment in the administration-

paper of title in the plaintiff and an offer to surrender possession when the

plaintiff returned, I hold that, when he did return and claim the property
and the defendant refused to give up possession, the plaintiff was bound
to bring a suit to recover the share within twelve years, and, as he has

failed to do so, it seems to me that the lower appellate Court very

properly dismissed his suit as barred by limitation, and I would therefore

dismiss the appeal with costs.

PfiARSON, J. The defendant pleaded in answer to this suit, inter

alia, that in Sambat 1929 (April 1872 March 1873) the plaintiff and his

late brother Sabsukh had conveyed their eight annas share to Mannu
Lai, Piarey Lai, and others. The plea raised a question as to the

plaintiff's competency to bring the suit. The lower Courts have failed

to appreciate the importance of the plea and to dispose of it
;
and the

omission appears to me to be a material defect in their decisions. The
lower appellate Court has dismissed the suit as barred by the law of

limitation apparently on the ground that the defendant's possession of

the share in suit became adverse in 1866 or 1867 more than twelve

years before the date of the institution of the suit. The ruling is

impugned by the appellant who contends that under the terms of the

wajib-ul-arz the defendant's possession was that of a trustee, and that

bis possession cannot be held to be adverse. How he became possessed
of the share in suit has not been stated by either of the parties or

ascertained by the lower Courts. The claim is laid on the twelfth

paragraph of the wajib-ul-arz which does not make express mention of

the share having been intrusted to Hirdey and Dariao on an under-

standing that it should be returned to the plaintiff when reclaimed by
him, but nevertheless under the circumstances strongly suggests that such

may have been the case. In the paragraph aforesaid Hirdey and Dariao are

[468] careful to put it on record that Sabsukh and the plaintiff, who had
left the village ten years ago, owned a moiety of it, which, in consequence
of the absence of the owners, is in the possession of the owners of the

other moiety, viz., Hirdey and Dariao themselves ; and they go on to say
that they have given possession of one-half of their own share and of one-

half of the share of the absent owners to the present defendant ; and that,

when Sabsukh and Sirdar return to the village and claim their property,"
we three who are in possession shall give up the eight annas share of

the aforesaid persons." The latter provision is remarkable as indicating
the care taken when making over a portion of the share of the absent

owners to a third party to secure the restoration of that portion as well

as of the portion retained by themselves when reclaimed by the owners :

and such solicitude on their part is most reasonably explained by the

hypothesis that they were bound to restore the share when reclaimed and
were sensible of the obligation. It is to be observed that Sabsukh and
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Sirdar were not strangers to them, nor merely co-sharers but near
blood relations, probably residing together on the same promises and
partners in agricultural labours. When two members of a family leave

their home in search of service, it is less easy to conceive that they should

abandon their landed property without making any sort of arrangement
about it to be seized upon as a waif or stray by anybody, than to suppose
that they may have intrusted it to their cousins and co-sharers on such
an understanding as seems to be recognized and admitted by the latter in

the wajib-ul-arz. Having regard to the circumstances and the tenor of

the wajib-ul-arz, although no express mention of a trust is found therein

or in the plaint, I think that it would have been proper to examine the

plaintiff and his cousins Hirdoy and Dariao and to make further inquiry
with the view of elucidating the nature of their, acquisition of the share

and of their subsequent possession. Without such inquiry we are

hardly in a position to dispose of the plea in appeal. I would therefore

desire the lower appellate Court to try and determine (i) with reference

to the instrument executed in 1929 Sambat (April 1872 March 1873)
in favour of Mannu Lai and others whether the plaintiff has any locus

stand^ and right of suit : and should that issue be decided affirmatively

to try and determine (ii) whether [469] Hirdey and Dariao received the

share in suit and held it in trust on an agreement to return it when
reclaimed : and should that issue be decided affirmatively to try and
determine (iii) whether in 1923 Sambat (March 1864 April 1867), the

defendant bad offered to return it to the plaintiff, but that the latter had
refused to have anything to do with it, and to submit its findings.

1881

JAN. as.

3 A. 469.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Spankie.

WHYMPER AND Co. (Plaintiffs) v. BUCKLE AND Co.

(Defendants).* [31st July, 1879.]

Contract Condition precedent Formally signed contract.

Where two parties have come to a final agreement, the mere faot that at the

time of their doing so they intend to embody the terms of such agreement in a

formal instrument does not make such agreement less binding on them.

CR., 19 Ind. Gas. 616 = 6 8.L.R. 228.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of thia

report in the judgment of Spankie, J.

Messrs. Howard and Hill, for the appellants.

Messrs. Conlan and Quarry, for the respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the High Court :

JUDGMENTS.

SPANKIE, J. This was a suit to recover Bs. 32,284-12-0 on the

part of Messrs. Whym per and Co. of the Crown Brewery, Mussoorie,

against Messrs. Buckle and Co., merchants of Saharanpur and Mussoorie,

for whom the senior partner, Mr. Stowell, one of the defendants, is agent

* First Appeal, No. 143 of 1878, from a decree of F. B. Bullock, Epq., Subordinate

Judge of Dehra Dun, dated the 3rd September, 1878, Reported under the special orders

of the Hon'ble the Chief Justice.
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at Mussoorie. The action is brought upon an alleged contract made
between the parties on or about the 20th December 1877. The defend-

ants deny that any contract was actually made, but admit that

Rs. 2,539-8-6 are due by them as regular customers of the plaintiffs. The
main issue between the parties was whether, as averred by the plaintiffs,

there was a binding and complete contract, or, as contended by the

defendants, there was a precedent condition that the contract should

not be considered complete and binding until a written agreement had
been formally executed by the parties? The issues in the entire case

were thus settled by the lower Court :

"
(i) Was such a [470]

contract as that alleged by the plaintiffs to have been made ever

entered into between the plaintiffs and defendants ? (ii) If so, if its

validity affected by any representations made by the plaintiffs to induce

defendants to enter into it ? uii) If entered into, and if valid, has there

been a breach of the contract, and if so, by whom was the breach

effected ? (iv) Should the sum of Rs. 6,000 stated as liquidated damages
be awarded, and to whom ? (v) If there was a contract, what was the

amount of beer supplied under it, and what was the value of it ?
" The

lower Court thus sets out the whole circumstances that led up to the

point at which it is alleged a contract was made between the contending

parties.

The Crown Brewery was started by Messrs. Whymper and Co. in

the latter half of the year 1876, and Messrs. Buckle and Co., even before

the Brewery was established, had some desire to become agents for the

sale of the beer. Nothing, however, came of the first proposals made in

1876, and Whymper and Co. disposed of the first year's brew, that of

1876-77, themselves. Buckle and Co. bought considerable quantities
on their own responsibility as general dealers. In the beginning of

November 1877, there was a conversation between J. W. Whymper and

Stowell, of which the result was a letter from the plaintiffs embodying
the terms of a proposed agreement. The defendants after some delay
sent a reply declining the terms proposed. On the 7th December
J. W. Whymper and Sfcowell had another conversation, in the course

of which it would appear that the latter remarked that he vas afraid

to take so large a quantity as one hundred hogsheads a month, as

had been suggested by the former. On being re-assured by Whymper
as to the quantity of the sales made by him in the previous year,

Stowell thought that he might take sixty hogsheads or a little

more. This interview led to another letter, written by the defendants,
dated the 8th December, to the plaintiffs, saying that they were

prepared to take sixty hogsheads for six months, and ninety hogsheads
for the second period of six months, monthly. This letter the Judge
rightly calls an important one. It contains a clause that before signing

any covenant Stowell and Co. would like a more explicit agreement
about beer that may be returned, &c. There was also another to this

effect: "We would also ask you to insert a clause saying, [471] &c."

The plaintiffs on the 9th December 1877 (not 1878 as stated in the printed

books) replied agreeing to certain points mentioned in the letter of

defendants, and proposing to consult Mr. Quarry (a pleader) as to the

liquidated damages in case of failure to carry out the contract by either

party. On the 20th December Whymper and Stowell met at the office of

Buckle and Co. in Mussoorie, and Whymper gave to Stowell a letter

containing a guarantee that the beer supplied should stand sound and
saleable for twelve months from delivery, and agreeing that Quarry should
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settle the liquidated damages. At the same time Stowell wrote to

plaintiffs:
" We will at once have the agreement made out on the

terms proposed." On the 21st Stowell wrote to Whymper saying
that he had seen Quarry and had given instructions as to the drafting
of an agreement. This letter must have been in reply to one of the
same date from Whymper asking that the guarantee as to the beer
standing good should be modified, so as to refer to that supplied in

hogsheads only and kept at Rajpur, Dehra, or Mussoorie. From this

letter, the lower Court observes, it is quite evident that Whymper consi-
dered that he was at liberty to modify or alter agreements subject to the

signing of an agreement. On the 22nd December Whymper went to Dehra
and had an interview with Stoweil and Quarry, and Es. 6,000 were fixed
as liquidated damages, and Quarry was instructed to draw up an agreement.
Whymper left for Murree. On the 4th January, immediately on his
return from Murree, Wbymper wrote to defendants, asking for a list of

agencies which defendants proposed to start, as he wished to alter the
advertisements in the papers. Defendants reply on the 7th January,
saying that they think it will be as well to let matters remain as they
are until Quarry has made out the necensary deed. On the 12th January
Whymper sent an order for beer from Umballa to defendants saying :" We should supply it direct ourselves, but for our agreement with you."
He also sent a letter to the effect that he had altered his advertisement in

the
"
Pioneer

"
and

"
Delhi Gazette." Stowell replied to these letters

that until they had
"
actually entered into an agreement they would much

prefer letting matters stand as they are." On the 13th January plaintiffs
wrote that they were losing business in not supplying orders, and "they
presumed that defendants [472] would have no objection to their

supplying orders in stations in which defendants had not yet established

agencies." Defendants replied at once on the 16th January :

"
By all

means supply any orders you may get, for we do not consider we have
entered into any agreement until we have actually signed the one
Mr. Quarry is making out." On the 16th January plaintiffs wrote to

defendants :

" We are very much surprised at the view you express :

we consider the agreement as already entered into, &c., &c." On the
17th January Whymper received a rough draft of the agreement
drawn up by Quarry with Stowell's remarks on it. Whymper made
remarks on the draft agreement, as well as Stowell, and the Judge
observes that it is evident from their remarks that several important
points required further consideration ; one of these was whether the

guarantee regarding the beer standing good should hold generally or only
in respect to bear kept in Dehra, Rijpur, and Mussoorie. Whymper wrote
on the 18th January denying Stowell's right to make any alteration

in the agreament, and again on the 21st January saying that he considered

a contract was now existing." Up to this time the Judge considers

that Stowell most undoubtedly had been anxious to enter into an agree-

ment, but complaints received in the latter end of January led him to

believe that the brew of the year was not very good. The correspondence
between the parties almost ceased from the 20th January to 1st February,
and it is evident that there was a period of indecision in Stowell's mind
as to the advisability of entering into a contract. After the 1st February
Stowell appears to have recovered his former temper with regard to the

contract, and the correspondence through February and March points to

a mutual desire on the part both of plaintiffs and defendants to do busi-

ness as though a contract would be eventually entered into, though for
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some reason, which does not clearly transpire in the evidence or in the

correspondence, the draft deed was never finally made into a deed for

signature by the contracting parties. Complaints during March became
a little more frequent as to the quality of the beer. On the 2nd April
Stowell wrote to plaintiff "reluctantly declining to receive any more beer."

All negotiations were closed on the llth April by a letter from Quarry in the

character of the legal adviser of defendants. Such, remarks the lower Court,

f473] is a resume of the whole negotiation between tfhe plaintiffs and
defendants, as shown by a lengthy correspondence and sustained by the

evidence of the two principals. The lower Court now proceeds to its judg-
ment. The Judge observes that it is admitted by plaintiffs as well as by
defendants that from the first it was agreed that the agreement should be
reduced to a formal deed, and moreover that this was the subject of their

conversation on the 7th December, 1877. Whymper, however, in his oral

evidence says that be did not make this agreement as a condition prece-
dent to the acceptance of the agreement, though he admits that he alluded

to this deed in that correspondence. Stowell on the contrary most dis-

tinctly says that on the 7th December he gave Whymper to understand
that be considered the execution of a formal deed a necessary and vital

preliminary to the completion of the contract. As both those gentlemen
are parties to the suit and interested in this important point, it was
necessary to note how far their statements are borne out by the corre-

spondence and probabilities of the case. For this purpose the lower Court
refers to Stowell's letter of the 8th December, to Whymper's letters of

the 14th December and 20th December, and to the letter of the defendants

dated the 20th December, which in the opinion of the Court was a most

important one. These letters are referred to above. The plaintiffs'

counsel contended that this letter of the 20th December was an acceptance
of all the previous proposals, including the guarantee, and that it was the

final agreement and acceptance of the contract. But the Judge thought
otherwise, as the very wording of the letter

" We will at once have the

agreement made out on the terms proposed
" shows that it alludes to the

agreement or covenant or deed which had been in the defendant's mind
from the date of his letter of the 8th December. The word

"
agreement

"

is the word that has been used by both parties when alluding to a written

deed. The lower Court then refers to Whymper's letter of the 4th

January, which it calls Stowell's first opportunity of saying that he consi-

dered a deed necessary to the agreement in the correspondence, and he at

once took advantage of it. The Judge also remarks that defendants are

still insisting upon the necessity for a written agreement as was shown
from Stowell's letter of the 16th January. It is evident, the Court ob-

serves, that Stowell from the very first con-[474]sidered the signing of an

agreement as essential to the completion of the contract and took every

opportunity of pointing this out to Whymper in his letters. Whymper
disregarded the first two or three expressions of this opinion made by
Stowell, and it was not until Stowell, in so many words, wrote that he
did not consider that he had entered into an agreement that be expressed
his surprise at the opinion. The lower Court then says :

"
So far

this Court is of opinion that the correspondence and evidence both

point to the conclusion that the signing of an agreement was antecedent

to the completion of a contract. Taking the probabilities of the case,

the same opinion must bo arrived at. Mr. Stowell is an old man of busi-

ness, having had 20 years' experience ; he knew well the importance of a

definite agreement on all points, and was not likely to commit himself to
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an agreement rashly. If this contract is to be looked upon as entered into
and in operation from the 1st January 1877, we must imagine Mr. Stowell
rushed into it, without a single agency open in the down-country
stations, and prepared to receive sixty hogsheads a month without any
immediate means of disposing of his beer. Again the draft agreement is
open to objection to both contracting parties from their own point of view,
and it is evident from their memoranda that the agreement was neither
definite nor complete. Mr. Whymper, a young, pushing, but inexperienc-
ed man of business, was naturally eager to conclude the agreement and to

8 * I6a-

consider it concluded, having, as he thought, got rid of a large quantity of
his year's brew, and from the first his sanguine view of the matter led him
into this belief. But taking the probabilities of this question into
consideration, ib appears improbable that Mr. Stowell should have so
committed himself as it is urged by the plaintiffs he did by his letter of
the 20fch December." In order to convert a proposal into a promise the
acceptance must be (i) absolute and unqualified, (ii) expressed in some
usual and reasonable manner unless the proposal prescribes the manner
of acceptance. As to the first condition it was evident that the acceptance
of the 20th was qualified by the plaintiff's letter regarding the guarantee,
which was a qualification of an essential character, and though the
qualification was embodied in the draft agreement, this was quite
consistent with the defendant's position that the draft agreement was
open to discussion and amendment. As to [475] the second condition,
the lower Court referred to a case in the House of Lords in which
t was held that

"
the sending of an agreement to a solicitor to reduce

it into form is rather evidence that the parties do not intend to bind
themselves until it is reduced into form (l)." He also cites Mr. (now
Mr. Justice) Cunningham's edition of the Indian Contract Act, in
which it is stated that the reasonable rule seems to be that the in-
tention to reduce terms into a formal writing is some evidence that the
parties do not consider the contract concluded. These rulings the lower
Court accepts and holds that the facts of the case are such that the rule
applies to them. In regard to the good faith of the parties the Judge
entertained no doubt. He states that the only point that could be open
to misconstruction throughout the proceeding was the delay between the
21st January and the final breaking off the negotiations in April, and in
signing the agreement. Mr. Stowell had explained this delay, saying that
he got complaints as to the quality of the beer, and the smallness of the
sales led him to hesitate. The Judge remarks that he was particularly struck
by the straightforward manner in which Mr. Stowell gave his answers
throughout his examination. The lower Court thus states its conclusion
on the point that

"
there was no final contract entered into by the plaintiffs

and defendants, inasmuch as it was agreed from the first that the agree-
ment should be reduced into a formal deed and be signed by the contracting
parties, as a condition antecedent to the completion of a contract." This
conclusion, the Judge observes, practically disposes of the remaining
issues. But on the second issue the lower Court gives its opinion that
Stowell made his modified offer to take sixty hogsheads and ninety hogs-
heads on Whymper's assurance that the previous year be had disposed of

forty hogsheads a month. The plaintiff (Whymper) thinks that he said

thirty hogsheads a month. But the Court had very little doubt that
Stowell was right and Wbymper said forty hogsheads. For Whymper had

(1) Ridgway v. Wharton, 6 H. L. C. 238.
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actually written a memorandum in which he entered his sales to the public
as three hundred and ten hogsheads in ten months; whereas the issue book
of the plaintiffs shows by an abstract made by defendants this was more
than three times the amount of the actual sales to the public, which in

reality amounted [476] to ninety-two hogsheads only. So that even if

there had been a contract this misrepresentation would have been sufficient

to render it void. There remained for consideration the value of the beer

actually taken by the defendants as customers of plaintiffs under the former

arrangements. In spite of Stowell's repeated declarations that he wished
matters to remain as they were till a deed was signed, the plaintiffs with-

out orders in accordance with the terms of the agreement continued to

send down beer in hogsheads to Rajpur, without sending an invoice or

notice to defendants, addressed to the defendants, at the rate of sixty

hogsheads a month. The beer was stored in Whymper's godown, and

delivery of it was never given to or taken by defendants. The despatch
of beer continued from the 1st January to the 15th April, and the plaint-

iffs have claimed the value of this beer, supplied as it had been in an irre-

gular way. The Court could not allow the value of this beer to plaintiffs.

It was in their godown and they could resume it. As regards beer sup-

plied outside the contract, and for which defendants are willing to pay, it

appeared to the Court inconvenient to fix (?) any specific price, as there

had been no separate accounts filed by plaintiffs, and any decree that

could be given would be on the one-sided statement of defendants. The
lower Court dismissed the claim altogether and with costs.

The plaintiffs contend in appeal (i) that the Judge has erred in

holding that no contract subsisted between the parties to the suit ;

(ii) that the Judge has erred in holding the execution of a written agreement
to have been a condition precedent to the formation of a contract between
the parties ; (iii) that the Judge has erred in finding that the agreement
between the parties was based upon misrepresentations made by the

plaintiffs to the defendants ; (iv) that, assuming the contract between the

parties to have been based upon misrepresentation, the defendants were
not justified in refusing to perform their part of the contract ; and

(v) that the Judge was wrong in finding that there had been no effectual

delivery of the beer supplied under the contract. The learned counsel on
behalf of appellants has cited various authorities in support of his argument,
that the mere mention of a deed of agreement in the written acceptance
of a tender [477] would not relieve the parties from the obligation to carry
out the terms of an agreement once come to, if they bad the intention of

entering into an agreement, and if the object of a subsequently prepared
written contract was simply for the purpose of putting the agreement

already arrived at into formal shape (1). He regarded the letter of the 20fch

December as the acceptance, pure and simple, of the proposal made by
plaintiffs. The written agreement was to embody those minor points,

which it would be convenient to have recorded for future guidance, being
either ancillay to the main agreement already reached, or explanatory of

the way in which it was to be carried out. He relied on the authority of

the Master of the Rolls to the effect that, where a proposal or agreement
made in writing is not expressly stated to be subject to a formal contract,

it becomes a question of construction whether the parties intended

(J) Lewis v. Brass, L.R. 3 Q.B.D. 667; Winn v. Bull, L.R. 7 Ch. D. 29;
Bonnewell v. Jenkins, L.R. 8 Ch. D. 70 ; Crossley v. Maycoclc, L.R. 18 Eq. 180 ;

Jones v. Tht Victoria Graving Dock Co., L.R. 2 Q B.D. 314'; Rossiter v. Miller, L R.

5 Ch. D. 648 ; Ghinnock v. Marchioness of Ely, 4 D.J. & S. 638.

324



II.] WHYMPER & CO. V. BUCKLE & CO. 3 All. 478

cases cited to us the principle
notice in Rossiter v. Miller (3)

refers to some remarks of Lord
which, he said,

"
establish that if

that the terms agreed on should merely be put into form, or whether

they should be subject to a new agreement, the terms of which
are not expressed in detail (1). Mr. Justice Fry has remarked that

a long series of cases had established the proposition that the mere
reference to a future contract is not enough to negative the existence

of a present one (2). In all the

is substantially the same. We
that Lord Chief Justice Coleridge

Westbury upon some cited cases

there had been a final agreement, and the terms of it are evidenced in a

manner to satisfy the Statute of Frauds, the agreement shall be binding,

although the parties may have declared that the writing is to serve only
as instructions for a formal agreement, or although it may be an express
term that a formal agreement shall be prepared and signed by the parties.

As soon as the fact is established of the final mutual consent of the

parties to certain terms, and those terms are evidenced by any writing

signed by the party to be charged, or his agent lawfully authorized, there

exist all the materials which this [478] Court requires to make a legally

binding contracc. But if to a proposal or offer an assent be given subject
to a provision as to a contract, then the stipulation as to the contract

is a term of the assent, and there is no agreement independent of that

stipulation."
It was also urged that circumstances in the conduct of the parties

may establish a binding contract between them, although the agreement
reduced to writing in a draft has not been formally executed by either.

This argument is supported by the authority cited (4), and it would apply
to the case before us if it be shown by evidence that defendants had by
their course of dealing the continuance of their correspondence practically

acted under the contract alleged by the plaintiffs. In the case cited Lord

Cairns remarks :

"
I must say that having read with great care the whole

of this correspondence, there appears to me clearly to be pervading the

whole of it the expression of a feeling on the one side and on the other

that those who were ordering the coals were ordering them, and those

who were supplying. the coals were supplying them, under some course of

dealing which created on the one side a right to give the order, and on the

other side an obligation to comply with the order
*

*. Those

are the grounds which lead me to think that there having been clearly a

consensus between these parties, arrived at and expressed by the document

signed by Mr. Brogden, subject only to approbation, on the part of the

company, of the additional term which he had introduced with regard to

an arbitrator, that approbation was clearly given when the company
commenced a course of dealing which is referable in my mind only to the

contract, and when that course of dealing was accepted and acted upon by
Messrs. Brogden & Co. in the supply of coals."

With all this authority before us we may safely conclude that,

unless the defendants can show that by mutual consent there was a

condition antecedent to a contract to the effect that there should be no

binding agreement until a written contract had been executed by the

parties or that the assent communicated in their letter of the

666.

(1) Winn v. Bull, L.R. 7 Oh. D.

(2) Bonnewell v. Jenkins, L.R. 8 Ch. D. 70 (72.)

(3) L.R. 5Ch. D. 648,

(4) Brogden v. The Directors of the Metropolitan Railway, L R. 2 Ap. Ca. N.8.
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20th December 1877, was subject to the provision as to a written contract,

then, assuming that any agreement has been proved, [479] that agree-
ment would be binding upon the parties. The case therefore

must stand or fall to pieces on the evidence. We muat look to the

evidence, the correspondence which passed between the parties, and
to their conduct and course of dealing as shown by the evidence

and during the correspondence, in order to determine the propriety of

affirming or reversing the decision of the Court below on the merits. (The
learned Judge then proceeded to consider the correspondence which bad

passed between the parties and the oral evidence on the record and then

continued as follows) : There cannot, with all the evidence before us,

be, I think, any reasonable doubt that there was no antecedent condition

to a binding treaty that there should be a written ileed of contract exe-

cuted by the parties, and that any assent to the proposed terms, even if

agreed to, should be subject to the proviso that there must be a written

instrument signed before the contract would begin to operate. Applying
therefore the authorities already cited to this case, I must hold that

defendants have failed to establish their defence that there was no

subsisting agreement between themselves and plaintiffs on and after the

1st January 1878. I will now show that, whilst one party is doing all

he can to carry out the contract, the other is hanging back and throwing
difficulties in the way of a faithful performance of it. (After examining the

evidence showing these facts, the learned Judge continued) : Thus far I

have established that there was no condition antecedent to the contract ;

that there was a binding agreement made on the 20th December ; and
that it was acted upon ; and finally that it was repudiated by defendants

altogether. We have now to consider whether there was any misrepre-
sentation on the part of the plaintiffs which induced defendants to accept
the proposals of the former, and if there was whether the defendants were
or were not justified in refusing to perform their part of the contract.

(After considering the question of misrepresentation and the question
whether the defendants were justified in putting an end to the agreement
on the ground that the beer supplied to them was bad in quality, and

deciding these questions against the defendants, the learned Judge
concluded his judgment in the following terms): As I find that defendants

broke the contract, and I consider that plaintiffs have fully established

their case, I think that they are [480] entitled to a decree as claimed

with costs against the defendants. Since I prepared this judgment I

have had an opportunity of seeing that of the Hon'ble the Chief Justice

which appears to agree with the conclusion at which I have arrived.

STUART, C. J. In this case the Subordinate Judge has gone clearly

wrong. He appears to have been of opinion that no contract of the kind

alleged in the plaint could be made and completed without a formal

agreement in writing, and that such writing, and nothing else, was the

contract itself. This mistaken notion on the part of the Subordinate Judge

unfortunately took strong possession of his mind, and it not only colours

but explains his judgment. For instance, the first issue he framed was
this :

"
Was such a contract, as is alleged by the plaintiffs to have been

made, ever entered into between the plaintiffs and defendants" ;
and in

reference to this issue his first observation is :

"
The first of these issues

is the point on which the case turns, and to consider it properly it is

necessary to analyse and bring together the whole circumstances that led

up to the transaction which it was alleged formed the contract between

the contending parties as it is shown in the evidence." It would have been
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more correct if he bad said that it was necessary to consider the
evidence of the circumstances, not that led up to, but actually constituted,
the transaction which was the contract. The contract was evidently

something which in his mind was yet to come, and he could not see that

the agreement or contract relied upon by the plaintiffs had been made
and was a complete contract in itself. That such a view of the law of

contracts is altogether erroneous cannot be doubted. The Indian Contract

Act, IX of 1872, embraces the greater part of the recognized law of con-

tracts, but it does not, within itself, adopt the whole body of that law, for

true to its preamble, which declares that, "whereas it is expedient to define

and amend certain parts of the law relating to contracts," it excludes from
its provisions all those subtleties to which the English Statute of Frauds
has given rise, and certain classes of contract which are scarcely necessary
for the business of this country, but which, should occasion so require,

might be applied here, and which this preamble clearly saves. In
fact the Indian Contract Act may be said to deal with two large classes of

[481] transactions, those which fall under the wide and general definition

contained in s. 2 and the first part of s. 10, and those other transactions or

agreements in writing referred to and saved by the latter portion of s. 10,

and those written agreements which have to be considered under s. 25.

Section 2 defines a contract to be an agreement enforceable by law, a rather

wide definition, which if taken by itself does not add much to our informa-

tion on the subject, but if read in connection with other parts of the same
section it can be seen that that contemplates such a contract as we have in

this case, and which is also an agreement and contract within the meaning
of the first part of s. 10 of the Act, which provides that

"
all agreements

are contracts if they are made with the free consent of parties competent
to contract for a lawful consideration and with a lawful object," what in

fact is known as one of that large class of agreements which in the law of

England go under the definition of simple contracts. The contract in the

present case is such a simple contract, not an express contract in writing,

but rebus ipsis etfactis, in other words, a contract made by the conduct of

the parties, by their correspondence, by evidence of their personal inter-

course on the subject of the contract, and by any facts and circumstances

showing an agreement of mind in the matter. And any formal or written

agreement which may have been ultimately intended is to bo looked at

merely as the record of that which had already been agreed upon, and not

as the agreement or contract itself. Several cases in support of this view

of the law were referred to at the hearing. In the case of Brogden v. The

Directors of the Metropolitan Raihuay (1), decided on the 16th July, 1877,

the law on this subject is .very clearly laid down by the Lord Chancellor

(Cairns) in the following terms :

"
My Lords, there are no cases upon

which difference of opinion may more readily be entertained, or which are

always more embarrassing to dispose of, than cases where the Court has

to decide whether or not, having regard to letters and documents which

have not assumed the complete and formal shape of executed and

solemn agreements, a contract has really been constituted between

the parties. But, on the other hand, there is no principle of law

better established than this, that even although parties may intend

to have their agreement expressed in the most [482] solemn and com-

plete form that conveyancers and solicitors are able to prepare, still

there may be a consensus between the parties far short of a complete
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(1) L.B. 2 Ap. Ca.N. S. 666.
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mode of expressing it, and tbafc consensus may be discovered from letters

or from otber documents of an imperfect and incomplete description ; I

mean imperfect and incomplete as regards form." To the same effect

is the ruling in Lewis v. Brass (1). In this case it was held that a tender
and letter of acceptance formed a complete contract although a written

deed of agreement was contemplated by the letter conveying the accept-
ance. The same was ruled in Bonnewell v. Jenkins (2). In Jones v. The
Victoria Graving Dock Co. (3), it was held that a draft agreement modified

by another paper was a valid contract within s. 4 of the Statute of Frauds,

although a resolution was at the same time adopted that the said agreement
be endorsed in duplicate, signed, sealed, and executed. In Crossly v.

Maycock (4), before the Master of the Rolls (Sir George Jessel), the agree-
ment between the parties was qualified by certain conditions, and the Court

accordingly held that no final agreement had been made which could be
enforced, bat in delivering judgment Sir George Jessel laid down the

principle of the law of contracts entirely in accordance with the otber

cases to which I have referred. He said :

"
The principle which governs

these cases is plain. If there is a simple acceptance of an offer to purchase,

accompanied by a statement that the acceptor desires that the arrange-
ment should be put into some more formal terms, the mere reference to

such a proposal will not prevent the Court from enforcing the final agree-
ment so arrived at." In Winn v. Bull (5), before the Master of the Eolls,

a written agreement relating to a lease of a dwelling-house and premises
fora term of seven years was made "subject to the preparation and

approval of a formal contract," and applying that condition to the case

Sir George Jessel held that no final agreement had been made. But in

delivering judgment his Lordship referred with approbation to the decision

in the case of Chinnock v. Marchioness of Ely 06) of Lord Westbury in

which his Lordship said :

"
I entirely accept the doctrine

* *
that,

if there had been a final agreement and the terms of it, are evidenced in

[483] a manner to satisfy the Statute of Frauds, the agreement shall be

binding, although the parties may have declared that the writing is to

serve only as instructions for a formal agreement, or although it may be

an express term that a formal agreement shall be prepared and signed by
the parties." In Winn v. Bull (5), the case of Bossitcr v. Miller (7)

was referred to. Lord Coleridge, Chief Justice, laid down with the

approbation of Lord Justice James and Lord Justice Baggallay, who heard
the case with him, that,

"
as soon as the fact is established of the final

mutual assent of the parties to certain terms, and those terms are evidenced

by any writing signed by the party to be charged, or his agent lawfully

authorized, there exist all the materials which this Court requires to make
a legally binding contract." The law therefore on the subject of these

contracts is perfectly clear, and applying it to the present case we have
to consider whether on the facts and evidence before us there is to be

found a contract or agreemont binding on the parties. (The learned

Chief Justice then proceeded to consider the correspondence which had
passed between the parties and the oral evidence on the record, and then
continued as follows) : There being therefore no room for objection on
the score of the inferior quality of the beer, nor any sufficient ground for

the plea of misrepresentation, the only question for serious consideration

is whether the facts and the evidence which I have detailed show a legal

(1) L.B. 3 Q.B.D. 667.

(4) LR 18 Eq.lPO.
(7) L.B. 5Ch. D. 648.

(2) L.R. 8 Oh. D. 70.

(5) L.R. 7 Ch.D. 29.
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contract between the parties which may be enforced. I am clearly of

opinion that such a contract is shown and that the facts come within the

principle of the authorities to which I have already adverted. I would

therefore allow the plaintiff's claim with interest thereon at twelve per

cent, up to the date of the decree of this Court and thereafter and till

realization at six per cent, per annum, the particulars of which appear to

be correctly stated in the plaint, and Rs. 6,000 as the liquidated damages

agreed to be paid by the party guilty of breach of the contract, and

reversing the judgment of the Subordinate Judge decree the present appeal

with costs in both Courts.

Appeal allowed.

1879
JULY 31.

3 A. 484 = 1 A,W N, (1881) 1.

[481] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr..Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

KHAIR-UM-NISSA (Judgment-debtor) v. GAURI SHANKAR (Decree- holder}.
4'

[10th January, 1881.]

Application for execution of decree Step-in-aid of execution Act XV of 1877 (Limita-

tion Act), sen. ii, No. 179.

Q sued K, as the legal representative of her deceased husband S, on a bond

executed by S in his favour, and obtained a decree. Subsequently he sued K on

a bond which she had personally executed in bis favour, and obtained a decree.

On the 7th September 1875, he applied for execution of both these decrees, and

S's landed estate, which stood recorded in K's name, was attached. This estate

was sold on the 20th February 1877, being put up for sale in one lot, in satisfac-

tion of both decrees, in accordance with an application made by G on the 16th

February, and wa& purchased by O for the amount of the decrees. This sale was

subsequently confirmed, and on the 10th December 1877, satisfaction of the

decrees was entered up, and the execution-proceedings struck cff the file. Sub-

sequently three of the heirs of S in one case, and two in another, instituted suits

against O, claiming to recover from him such portion of the proceeds of the sale

of S's property as had been appropriated to the discharge of G's decree against M,
and such heirs obtained decrees for certain sums, which G was obliged to pay.

G thereupon on the 16th May 1879, applied for execution of his decree against

M. Held that such application was not one in continuation of that made on the

7th September 1875, but was a fresh application, and the application made by G
on the 16th February 1877 was not one for a step-in-aid of execution, within the

meaning of No. 179, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877 from which limitation could be

computed, and the application of the 16th May 1879 was barred by limitation.

Boboo Pyaroo Tuhobildarinee v. Syud Nazir Bossein (1); Paras Ram v.

Gardner (2) ; and Issurree Dassee v. Abdool, Khalak (3) distinguished by

Straight, J.

[P., 7 M. 595 (597); RM 2 O.C. 366 (369); D., 28 A. 651 (654) = 3 A.L.J. 845= A.W.N.

(1906) 152 ; 8 A.L.J. 1277 = 12 Ind. Gas. 628.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of STRAIGHT, J.

Mr. Conlan for the appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

respondent.

Second Appeal, No. 36 of 1880, from an order of H. Lusbington. Esqv, Judge of

Allahabad, dated the 19th February 1880, affirming an order of BaiMakhan Lai, Subor-

dinate Judge of Allahabad, dated the 15th October 1879.

(1) 23 W.R. 183. (2) 1 A. 355. (3) 4 C. 415.
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The Court (OLDFIELD and STRAIGHT, JJ.) delivered the following
judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
STRAIGHT, J. This is a second appeal from an order of the Judge

of Allahabad passed in appeal on the 19th February 1880, [485] confirm-

ing a decision of the Subordinate Judge, allowing the respondent-decree-
holder to proceed with execution of a decree against the appellant his

judgment-debtor. The facts are as follows : One Syed Muhammad on
the 15th April, 1866, executed a bond to the respondent, Gauri Shankar,
pledging his property for an advance of Rs. 5,000. On the 25th

November, 1871, the appellant, Khair-un-nissa, his wife, also made
an hypothecation to the same person for a loan of Rs. 1,200. After the

death of Syed Muhammad, the respondent Gauri Shankar sued Kbair-

un-nissa, as her husband's legal representative, on the bond of April,

1866, and obtained a decree on the 30bh May, 1873. He then brought a

second suit against her in respect of her own bond of November, 1871,
and got a decree on the 17th March, 1874. On the 7bh September, 1875,
he applied for execution of both these decrees and attached all the

property left by Syed Muhammad, which stood recorded in the name of

Khair-un-nissa. It was sold in one lot on the 20th February 1877, in

accordance with an application put in by the decree-holder on the

16th February, 1877 ; and the amount of his two decrees aggregating
Rs. 10,850, the decree-holder purchased for that sum and filed a

receipt in full discharge of both of them. Despite objection by the

judgment-debtor this sale was in due course confirmed to him, and
on the 10th December, 1877, satisfaction was entered up and the execu-

tion-proceeding struck off. No point arises in the present appeal with

reference to the first decree obtained upon Syed Muhammad's bond of

April, 1866, but the questions raised relate to the second decree under
which Khair-un-nissa was judgment-debtor in respect of the bond per-

sonally executed by her on the 25th November, 1877. It is this decree

that the respondent Gauri Shankar is now seeking to execute for the

following reasons. Subsequent to the sale in February, 1877, three of

the heirs of Syed Muhammad in one case, and two in another, instituted

suits against the decree-holder-respondent Gauri Shankar to recover from
him such portion of the proceeds of the sale of Syed Muhammad's property
as had not been absorbed in satisfying the decree upon his personal bond of

the 15th April, 1866. In respect of this they allowed a deduction to

the extent claimed by Gauri Shankar, but the residue, which had been

[486] appropriated to discharge the decree against Khair-un-nissa, they
claimed to have paid to them. In the result they severally got decrees on
the 17th May 1878, and the 14th September 1878, for Rs. 1,259-10-7 and
Rs. 1,123-10-0, respectively, and these amounts Gauri Sbankar, the

respondent, has had to pay. Being thus deprived of the fruits of his

execution-sale, so far as his decree against Khair-un-nissa was concerned,

he applied on the 16th May, 1879, for leave to again execute it. The

judgment-debtor objected that, as satisfaction had been entered up, the

execution proceedings could not be re-opened, and moreover that, three

years having elapsed since the last application for execution on the 7th

September, 1875, limitation barred. Both the lower Courts disallowed

these objections, and the judgment-debtor appeals to this Court, urging
the same grounds, and arguing further that the decree-holder by
purchasing at the auction-sale merged his character of decree-holder in
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that of auction-purchaser, and the sale having been regularly completed
and satisfaction entered up, there is neither decree-holder to apply for

nor decree to put into execution. Stress has been laid upon the applica-

tion of tbe 16th February, 1877, but in my opinion this cannot be

regarded as an application for a step in aid of execution within art. 179,

sch. ii of Act XV of 1877. Failing to sustain this contention it is then

urged for the decree-holder that the application of the 16th May, 1879,

was in reality only a step in continuation of the former applica-

tion of the 7th September, 1875, and that upon the authority of three

cases Booboo Pyaroo Tuhobildarinee v. Syud Nazir Hossein (1),

Paras Ram v. Gardner (2) and Issurree Dassee v. Abdool Khalak (3)

the decisions of the lower Courts adopting this view should be upheld. I

am of opinion that this argument is a fallacious one and cannot be accept-

ed. It appears to me that all these cases referred to are clearly distin-

guishable from the present. In Booboo Pyaroo Tuhobildarinee v. Syud
Nazir Hossein (1) the execution-proceedings were struck off in consequence
of a decision being passed adverse to the decree-holder, upon an objection

made by a third party, under s. 246 of Act VIII of 1859, in consequence
of which he was compelled to bring a regular suit to have the pro- [487]

perty, from which the attachment had been removed, declared to be the

property of his judgment-debtor, and then having succeeded in that suit

the decree-holder applied for resumption of the execution, which had been

interrupted. The same state of facts existed in the case which was made
the subject of the Full Bench decision of this Court (2) ; and in that of

Issurree Dassee v. Abdool Khalak (3) the judgment- debtor had got a sale

set aside and the proceeds refunded by the decree-holder, who thereupon

applied to execute his decree afresh. It will thus be observed that in all

these cases there was a contest going on either between the decree- holder

and a successful objector, or between the decree-holder and tbe judgment
debtor. But in the matter now before us the decree-holder attached and

brought to sale, as the rights and interests of Khair-un-nissa, rights

and interests that she did not possess, in other words, she had no

saleable interest to bring to sale. He himself having purchased such

rights and interests, upon the strength of such purchase gave a receipt

in discharge of both his decrees by virtue of which satisfaction was

entered up and the execution proceedings struck off on 10th December,1877.

What has since happened is that in consequence of two regular suits

brought against him by the heirs of Syed Muhammad he has had, not to

surrender the property purchased by him to the extent of their shares,

but to compensate them by a money equivalent. When the sale took

place on the 20ih February, 1877, Act VIII of 1859 was in force, and

there was then no provision such as is now to be found ins. 313 of

Act X of 1877. A purchaser at auction-sale at that time took the risk

of the judgment debtor's having a saleable interest, and it does not

appear to me that tbe decree-holder-respondent in the present case is

in any better or worse position than an ordinary auction-purchaser. If

he had the misfortune to buy something that his judgjnent-debtor bad not

to sell, he had only himself to blame for putting up an interest to sale

that did not exist. Under such circumstances it would seem that satis-

faction was rightly entered up and the execution-proceedings properly

struck off. I am therefore of opinion that the application of the

16th May, 1879, was a fresh application, and that, the last antecedent
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application having been made [488] on 7th September, 1875, the decree-

holder-respondent is barred from executing his decree. I would accordingly
deciee the appeal with costs.

OLDFIELD, J. I am of opinion that the present application of the
16th May, 1879, on the part of the decree-holder to execute the decree

is barred under art. 179, sch. ii of the Limitation Law. I concur with
Mr. Justice Straight in holding that it cannot be considered to be a con-

tinuation of the application of the 7th September, 1875, but is a fresh

application, and I do not consider that the intermediate application made
by the decree-holder on the 16th February, 1877, is such an application
as is contemplated in art. 179, so as to allow the period to run from its

date. I therefore on this ground concur in the proposed order.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 488 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 3.

.APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

CHATTARSINGH (Plaintiff) v. RAMLAL AND ANOTHER (Defendants)
*

[14th January, 1881.]

Registered and unregistered DocumentsAct XIX of 1843 Act VIII of 1871 (Registra-
tion Act) Act III of 1877 (hegistration Act), s. 50.

A document executed while Act XIX of 1843 was in force and not; registered
thereunder cannot be postponed to a document executed in 1873 and registered
under Act VIII of 1871.

[R., 6 B. 168 (177) (F.B.).]

THIS was a suit in which the plaintiff claimed possession of a certain

share in a village called Bannupur. This share had been hypothecated
to the plaintiff as collateral security for the payment of two bonds dated

the 9th January, 1873, and the 31st December, 1873, respectively, which
bad been given to him by Sham Lai the brother of the defendants. The
plaintiff obtained a decree on these bonds enforcing the hypothecation on
the 27th March, 1876. In 1878 the share was put up for sale in

execution of this decree and was purchased by the plaintiff, the certificate

of sale granted to him bearing date the 23rd December, 1878. When the

plaintiff endeavoured to obtain possession of the share he was resisted by
the defendants. They claimed by virtue of a lease which had been

[489] granted to them by their brother Sham Lai, bearing date the 1st

January, 1876 ;
and also as auction-purchasers of the share at a sale

which took place on the 20th December, 1878, in execution of a decree

dated the 19th May, 1876, which they had obtained against their brother

on a bond in which the share was hypothecated dated the 1st February,
1862. The plaintiff consequently brought the present suit against the

defendants for possession of the share, and the cancelment of the sale at

which the defendants had purchased, and of the lease, alleging that the

lease and the bond of the 1st February, 1862, were both fraudulent instru-

ments. The plaintiff's bonds of the 9bh January and 31st December, 1873
.

* Second Appeal, No. 774 of 1880, from a decree of R.G. Gurrie, Esq., Judge of

Aligarb, dated the 20th April, 1880, modifying a decree of Maulvi Farid-ud-din Ahmad,
Subordinate Judge of Aligarh, dated the 13th February, 1S80.
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were registered in strum ents, while the defendants' bond of the 1st

February, 1862, was not registered. The question arose in the case

whether or not the latter bocd being unregistered should take effect as

regards the share against the plaintiff's registered bonds. Both the

lower Courts held that that bond should take effect as regards the

share as against the plaintiff's registered bonds, notwithstanding it

was not registered. Upon this point the lower appellate Court observed

as follows :

"
Then as to the legal plea : if I bad been left to myself to

put an interpretation on the subject, I should have given it for the plain-

tiff, against the Subordinate Judge's decision, and have held that it was

immaterial that the second -bond (or bonds) was registered under a

subsequent Eegistration Act by which the registration thereof was com-

pulsory, inasmuch as Act XIX of 1843 distinctly laid down that a

registered bond should have preference to an unregistered one, even though
it be of an earlier date and authentic : but an exactly applicable precedent,

in a precisely similar case, has been pointed out to me in the case of

Khandu Dubladas v. Tarachand Amarchand (1), which takes the other

view, and by which, specially as it agrees with the finding of the Subordi-

nate Judge, I consider I mus.t be guided, when no other precedent

whatever even partially applicable has been shown by the pleader of the

appellant taking the other (my) view." On second appeal by the plaintiff

it was contended on his behalf that his bonds being registered should take

effect as regards the property in suit as against the unregistered bond of

the defendants.

Pandit Ajudlda Nath acd Munsbi Sukh Earn, for the appellant.

[490] Mr. Howell and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the res-

pondents.
The Court (SPANKIB, J. and OLDFiELD, J.) remanded the case to

the lower appellate Court for the trial of certain issues set out in the order

of remand, the portion of the order of remand material to the contention

above set out being as follows :

ORDER OF REMAND.

SPANKIE, J. The Full Bench judgment of this Court in Chuterdharee

Misser v. Nursingh Dutt Sookool (2) ruled that a deed creating an interest

in immoveable property exceeding in value Rs. 100, executed prior to the

1st January, 1865, is not affected by Act XVI of 1864, s. 13, although it

may be registered under s. 17. All former Acts and Regulations having

been repealed except in respect of registered instruments, an unregistered

deed creating an interest in immoveable property exceeding in value

Rs. 100, executed prior to the 1st January, 1865, is not by any provision

of Act XVI of 1864 postponed to a registered instrument executed subse-

quently to that date. We think that the ruling is strictly applicable to

the present case, and that an unregistered document executed when the

Act of 1843 was in force cannot be postponed to a registered document

executed in 1873. Therefore the first plea fails.
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COUNCIL. *r B' Peacock, Sir M. E. Smith, Sir R. P. Collier and Sir R. Couch.

[On appeal from the High Court of the North-Western Provinces at
3 A. 490 Allahabad.]
(PC.)=

n Y IE oa =
4 Sar PC J MOHAMMAD FAIZ AHMAD KHAN (Defendant) v. GHULAM AHMAD

2 (8 = 5' KHAN AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs). [27th January, 1881.J

Ind- Jur. Muhammadan Law Construction of instrument of gift,

One of two brothers, co-sharers in ancestral lands, died leaving a widow, who
thereupon became entitled to one fourth of her husband's share of the family
inheritance. Without relinquishing her right to claim her share, in lieu thereof

she received an allowance of cash and grain. The surviving brother made an
arrangement with her which was carried into effect by documents. By one
instrument he granted two villages to her. By another she accepted the gift,

giving up her claim to any part of the ancestral estate of her husband. The first

instrument, inter alia, stated as follows.' "I declare and record that the
aforesaid sister-in law may manage the said villages for [491] herself and
apply their income to meet her necessary expenses and to pay the Government
revenue."

Held that these words did not cut down previous words of gift to what in the

Mubammadan law is called an ariat ; and that the transaction was neither a
mere grant of a license to the widow to take the profits of the land revocable by
the donor, nor a grant of an estate only for the life of the widow. It was a

hibbah-bil-ewaz, or gift for consideration, granting the villages absolutely.

[R , 31 C. Ill (119).]

APPEAL against a decree of the High Court of the North-Western
Provinces (llth July 1877) in part reversing and in part affirming a decree

of the Subordinate Judge of Aligarh (25th May, 1876).

The question raised by this appeal related to the construction of two
instruments of gift according to Muhammadan law. One was a deed of

gift executed by the appellant granting two villages, Sahauli and

Kamalabad, to Wali-un-nissa the widow of his deceased brother, she

having become entitled on the death of her husband to a fourth part of

his share in the ancestral estate of the, family. Wali-un-nissa died

leaving the respondents her heirs, and this suit was brought by them to

obtain possession of the two villages, so granted to her, which had been

taken back, wrongfully it was alleged, by the defendant on her death.

The defence was that the villages had not been granted to the widow for

any estate greater than for her life ;
but had been granted by way of

ariat, for her maintenance, and not by way of hibbah-bil-ewaz, or

absolutely. It was alleged for the defence that no heritable estate had,

upon the right construction of the instruments executed between the

parties, been created. Both the Courts in India held that the instruments

showed an absolute gift of the villages to the widow, and a decree for

their possession was made in favour of the respondents. The facts of the

case are stated in their Lordships' judgment.

The following is the judgment of the Subordinate Judge of Aligarh,

in regard to the distinction between hibbah and ariat :

"
The material point to be decided is, whether the villages of Sahauli

and Kamalabad were given to the Musammat as ariat or as a gift, and
whether the defendant is entitled to take them back. Along with the
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above it will also be necessary to [492] decide the nature of the gift, 1881
whether it was with or without consideration. The Court will first JAN. 27.

define hibbah and ariat, and detail the circumstances thereof as far they
are applicable to, and bear upon, the present case. To make a person the PuiVY
owner of the substance of a thing without consideration is a hibbah (gift), n nNriT
while to make him the owner of the profits only without consideration is

an ariat or commodatum (vide Dur-ul-Mukhtar, Kitab-ul- hibbah).
* In a oT~7^ft

gift it is essential that the donor should be sane, owner and of age, that ,p c
the thing given be not undivided (mushaa), and be in possession of the

8
T ',

2
7

donor, and that there be proposal and acceptance. A gift is not voidj g p r

~

for invalid conditions; on the contrary, the conditions are void.
218 = 8

For example, if a slave be made a gift of, with the condition that the d j
donee should set him free, the condition is void but the gift is valid

"

070"
(Dur-ul-Muhtar, Kitab-ul-hibbah).l In an ariat it is not necessary that
the donor should be of age, nor that the thing given should not be un-
divided, nor is acceptance after proposal a condition (Alamgiri). t In the
Imadia it is explained that the ariat of a joint property is valid, and so are
its deposit and sale. (Dur-ul-Mukhtar, Kitab-ul-ariat.) The words by
which an ariat is constituted have a special chapter assigned to them in

the Alamgiri, and I shall copy it in this place to show what words are used
in giving a thing in ariat, and of what signification :

(Second Chapter, Kitab-ul-ariat, Alamgiri) : If he said,
'

I have made
thee owner of the profits of this house for a month,' or, without saying
'

a month,
' '

without a consideration,' it will be an ariat. This is in

the Fatawas of Kazi Khan. And it is valid by the words
'

I lent thee
this robe, thou mayest wear it for a day, or I lent thee this house, thou

mayest live therein for a year.' (Tatarkhania.) If he said.
'

I make
this house of mine thy [493] residence for one month,

1

or, if he said,
1

thy residence for my lifetime,' this will be an ariat. (This is in the

Zahiria.) And if he said,
'

I made thee be borne on her for God's sake,'

it is an ariat, (Fatawas Kazi Khan.) And if he said,
'

my house is for

thee a gift by way of residence,' or,
'

a residence by way of gift,' it is an
ariat. This is so in the Hidaya. And if he said,

'

my house is for tbee

given by way of a residence,' or,
'

a residence by way of sadga (alms),' or,
1

a sadpa by way of ariat,' or, a 'loan (ariat) by way of gift," all this

is ariat. This is so in the Kafi. And if he said,
'

my house is for tbee, if

thou survivest me, and for me if I survive tbee.' or,'

'

for tbee a wakf,'
it is an ariat according to Abu Hanifa and Muhammad, but a gift

according to Abu Yusuf, and the words
'

rakba^' and
'

habas
'

are void.

This is so in Badaya. If he said,
'

my bouse is for thee, if thou out-

livest me, and for me, .if I outlive thee,' or,
'

a wakf for tbee,' it will

be an ariat according to all. This is so in Yanabia.
'

I made over this

ass to thee, so that thou mayest use it and feed him with grass at bhy
own cost,' this will be an ariat. This is so in Kania If .he said,

'

I have
* "

It is the tamlik (making one the proprietor) of the substance for nothing, i.e.,

without consideration. Ariat. It is the tamlik of profits for nothing (without
consideration)

"

f "The conditions of its validity in the donee are sanity, majority and ownership.
The conditions of validity in the subject of the gift are that it be possessed and not

joint. Its pillars are proposal and acceptance. Its effect is that it is not rendered void

by invalidating conditions. Accordingly, the gift of a slave, on condition of his being
set free, is correct, and the condition is void,"

|
" As to acceptance by the person to whom anything is given in ariat it is not

one of the conditions according to the approval of our three doctors."
" As to majority, it is not one of the conditions, so much so, that it is valid from

an authorized child."
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1881 given thee this tree for eating the fruit thereof,' it is an ariat, unless he
JAN. 27. intends a gift by it. This is so in Tamar Tashi.

These are the words from which an ariat is constructed, and it will

PRIVY also appear from looking at all of them that the words 'wahabto' (I made

COUNCIL. a S'ft) * s n0^ f UD(3 anywhere among them. The word
'

hibbahtan suknah
'

or 'suknah hibbzhtan,' which are used above, do not mean a gift of the

3 A. 490 substance of the thing. They are only an elucidation of 'dam laka,' so that

(P.C.)=
tne mean iQg is that the house which is given is given for residence. I shall

8 I. A. 25= now 8' ve those words which constitute a gift, and they are of three kinds.

4 Sar. P.C.J. First, those which are specially made (adapted) for a gift ; secondly, those

218=5 which denote a gift metaphorically or by implication ; and thirdly, those

Ind. JUP. which import hibbah or ariat equally. I copy the following from the

272. Alamgiri, Kitab ul-hibbah, Chapter I: The words by which a gift is

made are of three kinds ; first, those which are specially adapted or made
for hibbah : secondly, those which denote hibbah by implication or meta-

phorically ; and thirdly, those which may import hibbah or ariat equally.
Of the first kind there are such as these :

'

I made a gift of this thing to

thee, [494] or
'

I made thee owner of it,' or
'

I made it for thee,' or
'

this is

for thee,' or
'

I bestowed upon thee or gave thee this.' All this is hibba.

Of the second description are such as these
'

I clothed thee in this

garment,
1

or
'

I gave thee this house for thy lifetime.
1

This is gif b. In the

same way if he said,
'

this house is for thee for my age,' or
'

for thy age,'

or
'

for my lifetime,' or
'

for thy lifetime, so that when thou art dead it

will revert to me,' then the gift will be valid and the condition void.

But the third kind are such as these should he say,
'

this house is-for

thee, or for me, if I survive thee, or a wakf for thee,
1

and make it over to

him, it is an ariat according to the two Abu Hanifa and Muhammad,
and a hibbah (gift) according to Abu Yusuf. The above question shows
that the word

"
tvahabto," the meaning of which is

'

I made a gift of
'

is

a word specially adapted for gift (hibbah), and not used to denote a loan.

And this is the word which has been used in the document entitled

hibbah-nama, deed of gift. None of the doubtful words have been used

in this document and the words used after it are by way of advice (mash-

wara). There is an example in the law-books eminently applicable to

the present case which makes it clear that the transaction in dispute
was one of hibbah and not of ariat. This example is to be found in all

the books ; in the Hidaya, in the Dur-ul-Mukhtar, and in the Alamgiri :

'

dari laka hibbahtan taskunnahu.'
'

My house is for thee by way of

gift that thou mayest live in it.' It is a rule in Arabic that a verb

sentence is never used as explicative (tafsir) of a noun sentence ;

'

dari

laka hibbahtan' is a noun sentence, and
'

taskunahu
'

a verb sentence ;

'

taskunahu
'

cannot therefore be explicative of the preceding sentence.

On the contrary, the donor, by way of advice, counsels the donee to

live in it ; and the latter is free to adopt the counsel or not. Among the

sentences by which a valid gift may be made, the following appears in the

law-books ; Dur-ul-Mukhtar,
'

my house is for thee that thou mayest live

in it' Because the words 'that thou mayest live" (taskunahu) are an

advice, and not an explanation, for a verb is not adapted to be explicative

of a noun. So then he counsels him in the mode of his proprietorship

by telling him to live in it. So if be likes, he can accept the advice, or he

may not accept it. But if it be said,
'

dari laka hibbahtan suknah
'

[495]
or

'

suknah hibbahtan,' as mentioned in the words used to describe

an ariat, there
'

hibbahtan suknah
'

is a tafsir or explanation of owner-

ship, contrary to
'

dari laka hibbahtan iasTtunahu,
' where it is not a
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Hidaya : If he said,
'

by way of gift, that thou mayest live in 1881
it

'

then it is a gift, for his saying
'

taskunahu,'
'

that thou mayest live in JAN. 27.

it,
'

is an advice, and not an explanation, and it is an index of the object,
unlike his saying

'

hibbahtan suknah,' for it is a taf&ir to it. In the deed PRIVY
of gift, the words

'

made a gift of
'

and
'

put her in possession
'

are p
followed by the direction, that

'

the sister-in-law may manage the
*

villages and apply their income to meet her necessary expenses and to
~

pay the Government revenue ;

'

this is all by way of advice, and the .

* ' 41

transaction of gift concluded with the preceding words. The words ip>c -'
=

'

hibbah kiya
'

(made a gift of) denote their real meaning, and are made
8
L 'p

S =

use of with reference to the two villages. It is .a rule in every language
' P -C - J *

that a word is always understood to be used in its literal meaning, though
218 = 8

of course when the literal meaning is not applicable the metaphorical one
may be understood. It is not necessary to refer to Arabic books alone

272f

for further corroboration of this fact. The word gift is perfectly applicable
in its literal sense in the document, where these words are used. The
donor was not a minor, nor the subject of gift mushaa (undivided).
There is no reason why the word hibbah should be held to mean an ariat

(loan), and why, when it is clearly stated that tbe mauzas of Sabauli and
Kamalabad are made a gift of, tbe context should be construed to mean
that the profits of the mauzas Kamalabad and Sahauli were given as ariat.

On a perusal of the whole document it clearly appears that Faiz Ahmad
Khan never even thought of effecting an ariat. He has used sufficient

words by which nothing but a gift could be intended. The whole manner
is that of a gift, and there is not even the trace of an ariat. The value of

the property was fixed, the full stamp-duty was paid, and lest tbe property
should be suspected to be mushaa, or undivided, and the gift vitiated on
that account, he stated that both villages are owned by me without the

partnership of any one else. Then, using the word
'

hibbah t

'

he declared

that he had made a gift and confirmed it, so far as to write that neither he
nor his heirs shall have any claim. At the conclusion he expressed the

nature of the document, by saying that he had written it by way of a deed
of [496] gift. He also stated in tbe document tbat he had made over the

possession to the Musammat, which is the completion of the gift (but

which is not necessary in an ariat or loan). He made the Musammat
execute a document in the way of kabuliat (acceptance), which was neces-

sary for the validity of the gift (not necessary in an ariat). After the

conclusion of the words of the document and writing
'

fakat
'

(end), the

words headed "P.S. I promise," used by the defendant, further elucidat-

ed the nature of the gift, and show that it was a hibbah-bil-ewaz (gift for

consideration). There is .no reason why all tbe words should not be

understood in their literal sense, and why the transaction should be consi-

dered as ariat (commodatum) , about which there is no word at all in the

whole document. The transaction cannot be considered to be an ariat

unless all the words be construed in a sense other than literal : but for this

there must be a very strong reason, which tbe Court thinks, does not exist.

The Subordinate Judge, after examining the words of tbe ikrar-nama

given by the widow, concluded thus :

"
Considering all these circum-

stances, the opinion of the Court is tbat both the villages were given to

the Musammat as a gift, and not as an ariat (loan) ; that the document is

clearly a hibbah-nama (deed of gift), and not an ariat-nama (a deed of loan);

.that both the villages were Wali-un-nissa's property by reason of the gift and

heritable. According to the Muhammadan law, in an unconditional

(mahz) gift, a donor is no onger competent to recede from the gift on the
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1881 death of the donee, or, in other words, to get the property back, and in

JAN. 37. hibbah-bil-ewaz (gift for a consideration) the doctrine is clearer. There-

fore, whatever be the description of this gift, the defendant is not entitled

PRIVY fc Se k tne estate back. The plaintiffs, who are the legal heirs of Wali-

PnrrNPTT un-nissa, deceased, have a right according to the Muhammadan law to bring
\J\J \J * v i-JJ* . .

i
. ..

the claim.

3 A. 490 This was upheld in the High Court which stated in its judgment :

The Subordinate Judge, who enjoys a high reputation as a Muham-
[ A 25= ma,3an lawyer, has held that the language of these instruments proves

P C Jf an absolute gift. We do not venture to follow him [497J into the

nice distinction of Arabic Grammarians. It appears to us reading
Ind. Jur. ^6 instruments together, that the words on which the appellant

relies, "for the expenses of my sister-in-law," both declare the object of

the gift and limit the interest created by the words of gift. These words

standing alone would, it is admitted, confer an absolute estate on the lady,

and we agree with the Subordinate Judge that, reading the one instrument
with the other passage on which the appellant relies, they declare the

object of the gift rather than restrict its operation. Wali-un-nissa. at the

same time, caused her name to be expunged from the registers of Datauli

Knas and Deosaini. That the parties so regarded the instrument of the

1st January, 1867, as conveying an absolute estate her, appears from
the circumstances that the lady's name was substituted for that of Faiz

Ahmad Khan ; that neither he nor his agents took any pains to have any
right remaining in him recorded ; that settlement was made with Wali-un-

nissa, who is declared in the registers to be the sole owner, and in the

record-of-rights as being competent to transfer the property, and where it is

added that on the lady's death it would pass to her heirs. Seeing that the

agents of the appellant did nothing to preserve his rights either when the

lady's name was registered or when the records-of-rights was prepared,
it may well be inferred that they did not consider he had any rights left in

him.

Graham, Q.G., and J. T. Woodroffe, for the appellant.

Leith, Q.C,, and G. W. Arathoon, for the respondents.

For the appellant it was urged that the widow acquired, upon the true

construction of the documents, only the right to receive the rents and pro-

fits of the villages during her life, for her maintenance. She had not acquired
the proprietary right. The intention of the parties had not, in the decisions

under appeal, received effect ;
nor had the absence of words of inheritance,

in the instrument of gift, been duly considered. On this point Lekhraj Roy
v. Kanhya Singh (1) was cited. There was not a complete hibbah-bil-ewaz.

Eeference was made to Baillie's Digest of Muhammadan law, part I,

Book VIII, Chap. I, p. 515, on gifts, and part I, [498] Book VIII,

Chap. Ill, on karz. The Hidaya (Grady, p. 478), vol. Ill, Book XXIX,
on anat or loan.

Counsel for the respondents were not called upon.

JUDGMENT.
Their Lordships' judgment was delivered by

*

SIR MONTAGUE E. SMITH. This suit was brought by the two
respondents, Hagi Ghulam Ahmad Khan and Haji Inayat-ullah Khan,

, (1) 14 W,B, 362.
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claiming as heirs of their sister, Musammat Wali-un-nissa, to recover 1881
two villages, mauza Sabauli and mauza Kamalabad in zila Aligarh. The J*N. 27,

original defendant and apoellant here was Faiz Ahmad Khan. He has
died since the appeal to Her Majesty, and is now represented by his sonp, PRIVY
who are his heirs. The question in the appeal turns upon the construction GoUNCID
of two instruments. A third was executed to carry the transaction into

effect ; but the case really turns upon the construction of two instruments, 3 4 4
one a deed of gift, and the other, an agreement in which the gift is (PC) =

accepted. 81.1/28-
In order to understand the position of the parties, who are5sap prj

Muhammadans, it will be necessary to refer to a few facts. Murad 218 = 5
Khan, who was the talukdar of Datauli and the owner of several villages, jn(j

iar
having died, his grandsons, Muhammad Husain Khan and the defendant

2?2
F-iiz Ahmad Khan, succeeded to his estate ; their father, Abdul Rahman
Khan, having died in the grandfather's life-time. Abdul Rahman Khan
left a widow, Musammat Wazir-un-nissa, the mother of his two sons,
who is still living. Husain Khan, the elder grandson, died on the 31st
of August, 1838, leaving as his widow, Musammat Wali-un-nissa, the
sister of the two respondents, who now, as her heirs, claim the mauzas
in question. On the death of Husain Khan, his share in the estates which
descended from his grandfather would fall, according to Muhammadan
law. to his brother, Faiz Ahmad Khan, bis mother, Wazir-un-nissa, and
his widow, Wali un-nissa, as co-sharers ; the latter, as widow, being entitled

to a fourth. The estates bad stood in the register in the name of Husain
Khan, his brother Faiz Ahmad Khan being a minor; but after Husain's
death they were placed in the names of bis mother, his widow, and bis

brother, Faiz Ahmad Khan. Although the estates were so placed in the
names [499] of the mother and widow, the two ladies -did not enter into

possession or receipt of the profits of them, but received allowances of

money and grain. Wali-un-nissa, the widow, received annually 500 rupees
and 100 maunds of grain. In 1856 the two ladies executed a power of

attorney authorizing a mukhtar to expunge their names from the register ;

and in 1857 the power of attorney was acted upon, but partially only.
Their names were expunged from the register with regard to the greater
part of the estates, but two villages were left standing in their names,
namely, Datauli Khas and Deosaini ;

and these villages remained in their

names down to the time of the transaction which is in question. On
attaining his majority Faiz Ahmed made a pilgrimage to Mecca. During
his absence there appears to have been some dispute between the manager
of the estate and the ladies or those acting for them, and some contest

took place during the Government settlement which was then being
prosecuted. It is not immaterial to refer to these proceedings, which
show that, though the two ladies were receiving an allowance in money
and grain, they had not given up their claim to a share of the estates.

Woat took place is shortly stated in the judgment of the Subordinate

Judge as follows :

"
The revision of the settlement in this district

commenced in 1863 ; and Wali-un-nissa, then, probably with the advice

cf Muhammad Inayat-uMah Khan (the cause of which, perhaps, might
have been those very disputes), presented application through her agent
for entry of her name in respect of the villages of the estate. But those

applications were withdrawn about ten or twenty days after, on the 27th

May, 1863 (as proved by the evidence of Farzand AH, Mukhtar). The
disputes were prolonged regarding Datauli Khas, in respect of which
Wali-un-nissa's name had continued to be entered. The cause of this
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1881 appears to have been that, in the ivajib-ul-arz, Faiz Ahmad Khan had
JAM. 27. caused the name of Wali-un-nissa to be entered in regard to a If biswa

share with receiving Ks. 500 cash and 100 maunds of corn. The

PRIVY Musammat applied for entry of her name in respect of a two-anna share,

COUNCIL aQ^ a^so sta-6^ ^bat ^ne aSeats of Faiz Ahmad Khan had wrongly stated

her right to If biswas, and her receipt of Us. 500 cash and 100 maunds

3 A 190
ot oorn>

"
I fc 'bus aPP0ars that although an allowance iu money and grain

(PC)-
was made, Faiz Ahmad or his [500] agents admitted that the widow

8 I A 23= wa8 en^e^ ' 1* biswas ; and there is no satisfactory evidence to show

i Bar P C J
t 'ia 'i kv Baking the allowance she had relinquished her right to a share if

218 = 5
9^e onO3e to insist upon it. These proceedings occurred in the absence

I d j
of Faiz Ahmad at Mecca. After the discussion bafore the Deputy

272
Collector the case was brought before the Collector, who very properly
said that the Collectorate had nothing to do with the rights of the parties,

and that the whole matter had better stand over until Faiz Ahmad
returned. Faiz Ahmad returned from Mecca in the year 1866 ; and steps
were then taken to come to an arrangement with his brother's widow,
which was carried into effect by the documents which are now to be

construed.

The instrument executed by Faiz Ahmad Khan bears date the 1st of

January, 1867. It states that he intended again to go to Mecca, and goes
on thus: "The karindas cannot properly meet the requirements of the

services due to Bibi Wali-un-nissa, my sister-in-law (brother's wife) ; and
whereas from before Bs. 500 cash and 100 maunds of grain were fixed on

my part for necessary purposes, by way of rendering service to her,

therefore I have now, with great pleasure, willingly and voluntarily made
a gift of mauza Sahauli, assessed at Bs. 1,310-5-1, and of mauza
Kamalabad, assessed at Bs. 281-11-3, villages appertaining to pargana
Atauli, in the zila of Aligarh, valued altogether at Bs, 10,000, and owned
by me without the partnership of any other person, for all the expenses
of the said sister-in-law, and put her in possession." If it had stopped
here, there could be little doubt that the instrument would contain an
absolute gift of the two mauzas. It goes on :

"
I do declare and record

that the aforesaid sister-in-law may manage the said villages for herself,

and apply their income to meet her necessary expenses and to pay
Government revenue." Those words, it is contended, cut down the previous
words of gift, not even to a gift for life, but to what in Muhammadan law
is called an ariat or loan, which would seem to be no more than a license

to take the profits of the land, revocable by the donor. Undoubtedly,
those words require consideration. They may have been inserted

either to show that an ariat was intended, or merely to show the

motive and consideration of the gift. In order to ascertain which of

[501] those two meanings the words properly bear, the rest of the docu-

ment is material to ba considered. It goes on :--" And that I and my heirs

shall make no objection or opposition." These words seem to be entirely

opposed to the view that an ariat in the sense of a resumable loan or

license was intended. It goes on :

"
I therefore have written these few

words as a deed of gift," the grantor here distinctly describes the deed
or instrument he is signing as a deed or instrument of gift,

"
that it may

serve as evidence." Then, written by way of postscript, he says:" I

declare that these villages have been given in lieu of the former Bs. 500
cash and 100 maunds of grain, and that henceforth the said money and the

grain shall not be given." This, taken in its plain sense, is a statement of

one of the considerations for the gift ; and it was necessary to be stated,
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otherwise a claim might have been made for a continuance of the 1881
allowance of the rupees and grain in addition to the benefit which the JAM. 27.

donee took under the deed.

The Musammat executed an ikrar-nama, dated on the 3rd January PRIVY
1867, but which was, in fact, executed on the same day as the deed of gift ; porNrrr,

and the two instruments evidently form but one transaction. It contains

a recital of her having received the money and grain, and of some of the facts _ . ,_

relating to the register and to her name having been upon it and expunged ; p
.

and then it proceeds thus :

"
Muhammad Faiz Ahmad Khan has now

'

_~

returned from Arabia, but notwithstanding that I bad caused my name to.
g

' '

_%
be expunged, he gave me mauzas Sahauli and Kamalabad, in taluka oia_a

'

Datauli, for my maintenance and support, I am now satisfied and content-
~

ed with this property." The word
"
property

"
surely implies that she had

n '

the estates. The mere right to take the usufruct so long as the grantor

pleased could hardly be described as property, rior would it be a provision
with which she was likely to be satisfied and contented. Then there is

this important relinquishment of claim on the part of the Musammat:
"

I do declare that neither I have nor shall have any claim in future

respecting the estate of Datauli Khas. the villages of the taluka Datauli,

Burhansi, Deosaini ; the villages in taluka Malakpur and Eahwara,
and other detached villages, and also respecting the moveable and

[502] immoveable property constituting the ancestral estate of Muham-
mad Faiz Ahmad Khan "; that is, she disclaims and relinquishes all her

right as a co-sharer to the whole of the ancestral estate ; and it is plain

that not only had her name remained up to this time on the register in

respect of the two villages, Datauli and Deosaini, but that she had done

nothing which would have amounted to a release of her right as co- sharer

in the ancestral property. It is evident that Faiz Ahmad, in obtaining
from the widow this release of her right, considered that he was getting

something valuable ;
and undoubtedly she was giving up a valuable right

for that which, according to the appellant's present contention, would not

be a fair or reasonable equivalent for it.

The question upon these instruments, as already stated, is whether,
read together, as their Lordships think they must be, they constitute a gift

by Faiz Ahmad Khan to Wali-un-nissa, or amount only to an ariat or

loan. The allegation in the appellant's pleading below is that the latter

is the true construction. Upon this question their Lordships have the

benefit of an able and learned judgment from a Muhammadan judge of

whom the High Court says that he enjoys a high reputation as a Muham-
madan lawyer. This learned Judge has referred to many books of authority
on Muhammadan law, from which he has given extracts and also instances

in his judgment. He is clearly of opinion that this instrument contains

words which in Muhammadan lt,w have a technical signification as

words of gift, and which, when used as they are in it, do, by law constitute

a gift. He also thinks that the words
"
that she might maintain herself

out of the estates
"
describe one of the objects of the gift, and do nob limit

or cut down its operation.
Their Lordships do not think it necessary to discuss the authorities

cited, but there are two short passages in the judgment of the learned

Subordinate Judge that may be usefully referred to. He says :

"
There is

no reason why the word hibbah should be held to mean an ariat (loan), and

why, when it is clearly stated that the mauzas of Sahauli and Kamalabad
are made a gift of, the context should be construed to mean that the

profits of the mauzas Kamalabad and Sahauli were given as ariat"
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1881 It may be [503] observed that, if it bad been meant to give the profits

JAN. 97. only, tbe deed might have been so expressed, but the mauzas themselves

a're given. Then he concludes his judgment in this way :

"
Considering

PRIVY all these circumstances, the opinion of the Court is that both tbe villages

COUNCIL were give'1 to the Musammat as a gift, and not as an ariat (loan) ; that

tbe document is clearly a hibbah nama (deed of gift) and not an ariat-nama

3 A 490 (a deed f l an ) I that both the villages were Musammat Wali-un-niaaa's

(PC)- property by reason of the gift, and heritable. According to the Muham-

8 I A 25= mad&n 1&W < ' n an unconditional (maliz) gift a donor is no longer competent

i Bar P C J
k recede from the gift on death of the donee, or, in other words, to get

218 = 3
the property back, and in hibbah-bil-ewaz (gift fora consideration) the

lad Jur Doctrine is clearer." Tbe gift in this case appears to their Lordships to

272
he a hibbah-bil-ewaz.

Some difficulty was felt by the learned counsel for the appellant in

condescending upon the definition of an ariat. It was pointed out to

them that in the written statement of the appellant the contention was
this : This mode of giving, where the word acceptance (ejab) denotes the

proprietorship of the profits and not the proprietorship of the area, is

called ariat (commodatum) in the Muhammadan law; that is to say, the

proprietary right of the person who gives is not extinguished ; and he
can resume (the estate) at any time. It is therefore not valid, according
to the Muhammadan law, to claim by inheritance to the said Musammat
an estate which she herself did not own." This statement is in accordance
with what is said of ariat in the Hidaya, Book 29. The learned counsel

Mr. Graham at first adopted this statement ; but feeling how difficult it

was to support the instrument as an ariat having this effect, both the

learned counsel for the appellant afterwards endeavoured to construe it as

being something intermediate between an absolute gift and an ariat.

This was obviously a departure from the view originally taken by those who
advised the appellant in the Court below, and no authority in Muhammadan
law for holding that any such construction could be given to the document
has been shown. Their Lordships are satisfied, as the High Court below
was satisfied, that the Muhammadan judge has come to a correct conclu-

sion that the transaction was a [504] gifc for a consideration, and that

the words relied onto cut it down to an ariat have not that effect. It

is to be observed thit the Subordinate Judge cites various instances from
books on Muhammadan law in which very similar words, used after

words of absolute gift, have been read as being descriptive of the motive
or consideration of the gift, and ineffectual to control the operation of

technical words of gift.

For these reasons their Lordships think that the judgments below
are right. ; and they will humbly advise Her Majesty to affirm the decree

of tbe High Court, and to dismiss this appeal with costs.

Solicitors for the appellant: Messrs. Barrow and Rogers.
Solicitor for the respondents : Mr. T. L. Wilson.
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3 A. 501 = 1 AWN (1881) 14, 1881

CIVIL JUKISDICTION. JAN ' 31 '

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield. CIVIL-- JURISDIC-

TION '

KALLU MAL (Defendant) v. BROWN (Plaintiff}.*

[31st January, 1881.J g ^ 80|=

Attachment of property Suit to establish right Suit for compensation for wrongful 1 A.W.H.
attachment -Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 279, 283. (1881) 14.

An order striking off an objection to the attachment of property attached in

execution of a decree for default of prosecution is not
"
conclusive "

as regards
the right which the objector claimed to the property, within the meaning cf

a. 283 of Aot X of 1877.

Held, therefore, where a person objected to the attachment of certain moveable

property attached in execution of a decree, claiming it as his own. and his objec-
tion was struck of! for default of prosecution that such person might sue for

damages for the wrongful attachment of such property without suing to establish

the right which he claimed thereto.

CF., 13 C.P.L.R. 69 (70) ; 1 O.W.N. 24 <29) ; 87 P R. 1904 ; Appl., 6 O.L.J. 362 (365) ;

Appr., L.B.R. (Ifc93 1900) 234 (235) ; R., 62 P.R. 1894 ; DitC., 19 A. 253 (254,

255, (F.B;.]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its

powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877. One Kallu Mai had
been sued in the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad by one Brown for

compensation for the wrongful attachment in the execution of his decree

against one Joakim of a carriage belonging to Brown. It appeared in

that suit that, when such carriage had been attached, the plaintiff

objected under s. 278 of Act X of 1877 to the attachment, claiming such

carriage as his own property. [505] He failed to appear on the day
fixed for the bearing of the objection, and the objection was struck

off for default of prosecution. The carriage was subsequently sold.

The defendant set up as a defence to the suit that the plaintiff was
bound under s. 283 of Act X of 1877 to bring a suit to establish

his right to the carriage, and was not at liberty to sue for compensa-
tion for its wrongful attachment until he had done so, as bis right
was concluded by the determination of the objection. The Judge of

the Court of Small Causes disallowed this defence, holding that s. 283

only applied when orders had been oasaed by the Court after inves-

tigation under ss. 280,. 281, and 282 of Act X of 1877, and no such

order had been passed on the plaintiff's objection, which had been simply
struck off for default of prosecution. The defendant applied to the High
Court to revise the proceedings of the Judge of the Small Cause Court,

under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, on the ground that the plaintiff was bound
under s. 283 to sue for the establishment; of his right before he could sue

lor damages.

Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the defendant.

Mr. Hill, for the plaintiff.

Application No. 91-B of 1880 for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of an
order of R. D. Alexander, E a q., Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad dated
the llth September 1880.
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1881 The following judgment was delivered by the Court (SPANKIE, J.,.

JAN. 31. and OLDFIELD, J.)

JUDGMENT.
CIVIL OLDFIELD, J. We are of opinion that the view taken by the Judge

JURISDIC- of the Small Cause Court is correct, and we dismiss this application
TION. with costs.

Application rejected.
3 I. 501=

1 A,W N. 3 A. 503 = 1 A. W,N, (1881), 5.

(81) 1*. APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Pearson.

EAM BARAN EAI (Plaintiff) v. MURLI PANDEY
AND ANOTHER (Defendants.)* [17th January, 1881.]

Registered and unregistered documents Act XVI of 1864 Act 1II of 1877 (Registra-
tion Act), s. 50.

An unregistered document, executed before Act XVI of 1364 came into force-

is not invalidated or postponed to a document registered under Act VIII of 1871*
under the Explanation given in s. 50 of Act III of 1877.

[R., 6 B. 168 (177) (F.B.).]

[506] THE plaintiff in this suit claimed, inter alia, a declaration that

he was the mortgagee of certain land by invalidation of a mortgage of

such land to the defendants. The plaintiff claimed to be the mortgagee
of the land under two deeds dated the 12th February 1875 and the 24th
October 1876, respectively. The defendants claimed to be the prior

mortgagees of the land under a deed dated the 24th November 1864, the

consideration for the mortgage being under Es. 100. The plaintiff's

deeds of mortgage were registered. The deed of the defendants was not

registered. On second appeal to the High Court by the plaintiff it was
contended on his behalf that the deed of the defendants being unregistered
should be postponed to his registered deed.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondents.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, C.J., and PEARSON, J.) so far

as it related to the contention set out above, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
PEARSON, T. The defendants' unregistered deed, having been exe-

cuted before Act XVI of 1864 came into force, is not invalidated or

postponed to the deeds recently executed in the plaintiff's favour and

registered, under the Explanation given in s. 50, Act III of 1877.

Second Appeal. No. 1223 of 1879, from a decree of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of

Ohazipur, dated the 12th August 1879, reversing a decree of Maulvi Mir Badshah,
Munsif of Baidpur, dated the 19th April 1879.
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3 A, 506 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 14. 1881

APPELLATE CIVIL. JAN - 3*

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

PAKHANDU (Petitioner) v. MANKI AND OTHERS (Opposite Parties)*

[31st January, 1881.] CIVIL.

Custody of minor Minor wife Act IX of 1861. ^ 508=

F, whose minor wife had refused to return to cohabitation with him on the j A W.N.
ground that he was out of caste in consequence of having committed a criminal MQOH 14
offence, applied to the District Court under Act IX of 1861 for the custody of

her person. Held that that Act did not apply to such a case (1).

[R,, 26 A, 594 (595) = 1 A.L.J. 266 = A.W.N. (1904) 135.]

PAKHANDU on the 30th June 1880, preferred a petition to the District

Judge of Benares, under Act IX of 1861, for the custody of his wife

Manki aged sixteen years. He stated in this petition, amongst other

things, that he had been married to Manki during [507] her father's life-

time ; that she had cohabited with him after the marriage ; that her

father had died, and some eight months ago her mother had taken her

home ;
that he had applied to her mother to allow her to return to him,

but her mother refused to allow her to do so, and her mother and sister

and sister's husband, prevented her from returning ; that he, being
her husband, was entitled to the custody of her person, and the

interference of her relations was improper ; and that under Act IX of 1861
he was entitled to recover possession of her person. Manki's mother

opposed this application on the ground that the applicant was out of caste,

and so long as he was so his wife could not return to him without losing

caste herself ; and that
"
a claim for restitution of conjugal rights could

not be decided in a miscellaneous proceeding." Manki was examined and

deposed that the applicant was her husband ; that she had lived with him
about four years ;

that he had been accused about a year ago of commit-

ting an unnatural offence ; that for that reason her caste people were on
bad terms with him; and that for the same reason she would not consent

to return to cohabitation with him. The District Judge, having regard
to the facts that the applicant's wife and her mother and other relations

appeared to believe that the applicant had committed the offence of which
he was accused, that if Manki returned to her husband she and her rela-

tions would be excommunicated by many of the brotherhood, and that

there was some reason to believe that the accusation against the applicant

was not
"

totally devoid of foundation," was of opinion that Mauki ought
not to be made over to the custody of the applicant against her will ; and

rejected the application. The applicant appealed to the High Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appellant.

Mr. Dillon, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
SPANKIE, J. The application is really one for the purpose of

recovering possession of a wife whose age is sixteen years, who has

*
First Appeal, No. 150 of 1880, from an order of M. Brodhurst, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 19th August, 1880.

(1) See also Balmakund v. Janki, 3 A. 403.
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formerly lived with her husband, but refuses to do so on the ground [508]
that he is out of caste in consequence of having committed a serious

criminal offence, and that if she resided with him she would lose her
own caste. We do not think that Act IX of 1861 can be regarded as

applying to such a case. The Act applies to any relatives or friends

of the minor who may claim in respect of the custody or guardianship
of such minor. The husband, if he could be held to be a relative within
the meaning of tbe Act, does not claim possession of the girl as a

minor but as bis wife, who is sixteen years of age, and has lived with him as

a wife in former years. Therefore the Judge's order rejecting the applica-
tion though made upon different ground?, is correct.

Application rejected.

3 A. 508 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 15.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

IN THE MATTER OP THE PETITION OP MADHO PRASAD.
[1st February, 1881-1

Sanction for prosecution Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code), ss. 468, 469 High
Court's powers of revision Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 622,

Tbe discretionary power of a Civil Court, before or against which an offence

mentioned in PS. 468 or 469 of Act of 1872 is alleged to have been committed to

grant or withhold sanction to tbe prosecution for such offence, is not subject to

revision by the High Court under s. 622 of Act X of 1877.

THIS was an apolication to the High Court for the revision under
8. 622 of Act X of 1877 of an order of Lieutenant-Colonel F. Wheeler, Judge
of the Cantonment Court of Small Causes at Cawnpore, dated the 24th
December 1880. It appears i that the applicant, one of the plaintiffs in &
suit which had been institute-) in the Cantonment Court of Small Causes
at Cawnpore, had, on the 23rd December 1880, applied to the Judge of

that Court for sanction to prosecute the defendant in that suit for fabri*

eating false evidence. OQ the same day the Judge made an order granting
the required sanction. On the following day, tbe 24th December, the

Judge, stating that such sanction had been granted by mistake, and that

there was nothing to show that the defendant had fabricated false evidence,

made an order setting aside his previous order granting suoh sanction.

The grounds on which revision of the order of the 24th December was

sought were (i) that the Judge of the Small Cause Court [509] was not

competent to revoke his previous order of the 23rd December; and

(ii) that the reasons given for the second order failed to support it.

Mr. Colvin, for the petitioner.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. This is an application to the Court to revise under

8. 622, Civil Procedure Code, an order of tbe Judge of the Small Cause Court

of Cawnpore, cancelling a previous order which he had made granting his

sanction to tha applicant to institute a complaint of an offence under

8. 194, Indian Penal Code, alleged to have been committed in the course of
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a suit decided in his Court. It is contended that it was illegal to cancel

the order giving sanction. We are of opinion that this is not a case to

which the provisions of s. 622 are intended to apply. The cases referred

to in that section are those where
"
the Court by which the case was

decided appears to have exercised a jurisdiction not vested in it by law,

or to have failed to exercise a jurisdiction so vested, or to have acted in

the exercise of its jurisdiction illegally or with material irregularity." The
section contemplates the revision of an error committed in the course of

deciding a case. The provisions of this section would not appear to

be applicable to a matter relating to the exercise of the discretionary

power of a Court in the granting or withholding sanction to a

criminal prosecution. Moreover, considering the Judge of the Small

Cause Court had a discretion as to the grant of sanction, and tbat it is still

within the power of the applicant to apply for sanction to the superior

Court, we should be indisposed to interfere by way of revision. The
application is dismissed.

1881

FEB. 1.

3 A. 509= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 15.
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IMDAD HUSAIN (Defendant) v MANNU LAL AND ANOTHER
(Plaintiffs)* [2nd February 1881.]

Conditional sale Foreclosure of mortgage Regulation XVII of 1806, s. 8.

An instrument of conditional sale provided that the conditional vendor [510]
should retain possession of the property to which it related, paying interest on the

principal sum lent annually at twelve per cent., and should repay the principal
sum lent within seven years, that (by the fourth clause thereof), in the event of

default of payment of interest in any year, the term of seven years should be

cancelled, and the conditional sale should at once become absolute ; and that (by
the fifih clause thereof), in the event of the principal sum lent not being repaid
at the end of seven years, the conditional sale should become absolute. Default

having been made in the payment of interest annually as stipulated, the condi-

tional vendee, the term of seven years not having expired, took proceedings
to forolose, in pursuance of the condition contained in the fourth clause of

the deed, and the conditional sale was declared absolute. The conditional vendee
then sued for possession of the property. Held that the fifth clause of the

deed did not dispense with the necessity of complying with the provisions
of s. 8 of Regulation XVII of 1806 and was compatible with them; and
on or after the expiry of the stipulated period application for the foreclosure

of the mortgage and rendering the conditional sale absolute in the m inner

prescribed by that Regulation might and must be made ; that the condi-

tion contained in the fourth clause of the deed in effect defea'ed and violated

the provisions of that Regulation, and summarily converted a conditional into

an absolute sale in dieregaid and defiance thereof, and the foreclosure proceedings
taken by the conditional vendee before the expiry of the period stipulated for the

repayment of the principal sum lent were irregular, and the sale could only be
rendered conclusive in the manner prescribed by that Regulation in pursuance
of the fifth clause of the deed ; and that accordingly such suit was not maintain-
able.

[P., 3 A. 857(859); R,, 16 A. 59 (64) ; 8 Ind. Gas. 555 (555) = 134 P.L.R. 1910.]

THE plaintiffs in this suit chimed an 8-anna share of a certain village,

by virtue of a deed of conditioual sale bearing date the 14th May 1874,

* Second Appeal, No. 851 of 1880 from a decree of J. H. Prinsep, Eq., Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the 4th May 18SO, reversing a decree of Babu Ham Kali Ghaudhri,
Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated tbe 24th December, 1879.
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and a foreclosure proceeding dated the 13th July 1878. By this deed the
defendant mortgaged such share to the plaintiffs for Es. 2,000 for a term of

seven years, the deed containing the following stipulations :

"
(iii) That

the mortgagor should retain possession of the property, paying interest

at one per cent, per mensem, and should repay Es. 2,000, the principal

sum, within seven years, and then get the property redeemed, and this

deed returned; (iv) that, if in any year he (mortgagor) failed to pay the inter-

est, then the principal sum and the remaining interest should become the

sale- consideration, and the term fixed should be cancelled, and this mort-

gage-deed should be deemed a sale- deed ; (v) that if he (mortgagor) failed to

repay the principal sum within seven years, then after the expiry of that

term this deed should become an absolute sale-deed, and the mortgage-
consideration the sale consideration, to which he or his heirs should not
have any claim." On the 23rd April 1877, the term of the mortgage not

having expired, the plaintiffs applied for foreclosure on the ground that

since the date of the execution of the deed of conditional sale the defendant

[511] had not paid any interest. Notice of foreclosure was served on the

defendant on the 13th May 1877, and on the 13th July 1878, the year of

grace having expired, the mortgage was declared foreclosed. The defendant

set up as a defence to the suit that the plaintiffs were not entitled to apply
for foreclosure under Eegulation XVII of 1806, by reason that he had
failed to pay interest as stipulated in the deed of conditional sale, and
the foreclosure proceedings were consequently invalid, and the suit

was not maintainable. The Court of first instance allowed this con-

tention, its reasons for so doing being as follows : "Section 8 of Eegulation
XVII of 1806 prescribes a certain course of procedure for a mortgagee,
if he is desirous of foreclosing the mortgage and rendering the sale

conclusive on the expiration of the stipulated period ;
in the mortgage-

deed in suit the stipulated period for the discharge of the principal of the

mortgage loan is seven years from the 14th May 1874, the date of the deed ;

it also stipulates that the conditional sale should become absolute, if

within the said period the defendant failed to pay interest on the

loan in any year ; the question is, whether the plaintiffs were justified by
law in applying for foreclosure when the defendant failed to pay interest for

nearly the first three years after the execution of the said mortgage-deed,
or should have waited for the whole of the said stipulated period of seven

years before having recourse to taking any step for foreclosing the mort-

gage ; the words
'

stipulated period
'

used in the said s. 8 are interpreted in

the decision of the Calcutta High Court in the case of Srimati Sarasibala

Debi v. Nand Lai Sen (1)
'

to be the whole period prescribed by the mort-

gage contract (or the performance of the conditions, upon the fulfilment of

which the mortgagor is to be entitled to a reconveyance ;' this interpretation,

which is further amplified in the said decision, allowed in my opinion, no

right to the plaintiffs in the present case to foreclose the mortgage at any
time before the expiry of the said period of seven years from the 14th May
1874, the date of the mortgage-deed in suit; consequently the foreclosure

proceedings they took in 1877, in the Judge's Court, are bad in law, and
have not the effect of rendering the conditional sale connected with the deed

in suit absolute ; they are therefore not entitled to have proprietary

possession of the [512] share in dispute ; this finding renders it needless for

me to go into the other'issues ; the plaintiff's suit is accordingly dismissed."

On appeal by the plaintiffs the lower appellate Court reversed the

(1) 5 B. L. R. 389.
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decision of the first Court and gave the plaintiffs a decree, its reasons for

so doing being as follows :

"
In appeal it is urged the precedent relied

upon by the lower Court is inapplicable for the reason that the mortgage
deed referred to therein did not recite a separate contract in respect of the

interest, that is to say, it did not set forth that the stipulated period
of payment of the principal should be altered on default of payment
of the interest, but the first penalty should be the charge of compound
interest, and after that the mortgagee should be at liberty to make
the sale absolute, whereas in the present case there is a stipulated

period for the principal and another for the interest, and on default being
made the stipulated period becomes cancelled by the express terms of the

covenant, and another period commences during which the mortgagors
become liable to the call for payment and the mortgagees hold the right

to foreclose : in the Calcutta case Srimati Sarasibala Debt v. Nand Lai
Sen (1) 'the mortgage-deed, although written in the English form, was
held to fall within the operation of Kegulation XVII of 1806, and the suit

having been instituted before expiry of the period stipulated for repayment
of the principal sum, it was pronounced to be premature ; that case alike

with the present one was brought on account of the mortgagors making
default in payment of .interest, and the discussion extended to the proper

meaning to be attached to the words
'

stipulated period
'

referred to in

Regulation XVII of 1806 ; they were held to mean
'

the whole period

prescribed by the mortgage contract for the performance of the conditions,

upon the fulfilment of which the. mortgagor is to be entitled to a reconvey-
ance

'

; that is to say, it embraces the period of grace allowed for taking out

foreclosure proceedings by mortgagees ; the question did not turn on the

effect of default in payment of interest ; in the present instance there is a

separate liability involved in the due observance of the contract as

regards payment of interest, and the penalty in default thereof is equally

binding and equally severe as upon the non-payment of the principal
within their respective stipulated periods, with this difference, that the

[813] stipulated period for the principal is seven years, and for the

interest the period is each recurring year of those seven years separately ;

if the conditions of the contract are to be adhered to, then the remedy
must be held to be due to the mortgagees (plaintiffs) the moment there is

a default in the payment of interest, and upon their coming forward to

see it enforced they appear to me to be at liberty either to call upon the

mortgagor, either to exercise the equity of redemption, or themselves to

demand foreclosure in the terms of the contract : this would seem to be

the opinion of the Calcutta Court in Prosaddoss Dutt v. Ramdhone
Mullick (2), where it was held, inter alia,

'

that the assignee of a mort-

gagee had a right to foreclose on default of payment of an instalment of

interest before the date on which the principal was made payable' : again
in the Full Bench ruling in Buldeen v. Gulab Eoomer (3), the principles

then enunciated favour this view, for it was then held ;

'

On the con-

struction of the mortgage-deed the mortgagee was not limited thereby to

foreclosure as soon as the first default in payment of instalments occurred

and not afterwards, but that the mortgagee was authorized in proceeding
to foreclose if there were subsequent default, any previous default notwith-

standing, in fact there is nothing in law to limit the time within which a

mortgagee may foreclose, if notwithstanding one or more defaults the
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(1) 5 B.L.B. 389. (2) 1 Ind. Jar. (1866), 255.

(3) N.W.P, H.C.R. (F.B.) 1866-67, 102.
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mortgagee's right is not repudiated but recognized
'

; tbe right is fully

recognized in this suit on the disposal of the technical point : where a

contrary view to the above maintained, there would be no advantage in

contracting a penalty in default of payment of interest, the terms of the

covenant quoad the interest would have to remain a dead-letter, and aa

it is to tbe conditions of a contract we have to look, there is nothing

repugnant to the claim to foreclose in tbe deed before us and the right of

suit exists : the appeal is accordingly decreed in the terms of the plaint,

which relates to proprietary rights only, with costs, in reversal of the

lower Court's order." Tbe defendant appealed to the High Court.
Messrs. Chatter-ji and Amir-ud-din, for tbe appellant;.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Lala Lalta

Prasad, for the respondents.

[514] The Court (PEARSON, J. and SPANKIE, J.) delivered the

following

JUDGMENT.
Tbe fifth clause of the deed in question which declared that, in the

event of the principal sum lent not being repaid at the end of seven years,

the conditional sale shall become absolute, does not dispense with the

necessity of complying with the provisions of s. 8, Regulation XVII of 1806,
and is compatible with them. On or after the expiry of tbe stipulated

period, application for the foreclosure of the mortgage and rendering the

sale absolute in the manner prescribed by the Eegulation may and must
be made. But the fourth clause, which declares that, in tbe event of

default of payment of interest in any year, the term of seven years shall

be cancelled and the conditional sale shall at once become absolute, without

substituting any new term for tbe repayment of the principal sum lent,

on or after the expiration of which proceedings of tbe nature contemplated
in s. 8, Regulation XVII of 1806, may be taken, does in effect defeat and
violate the provisions of that law, and summarily convert a conditional

into an absolute sale in disregard and defiance thereof. The foreclosure

proceedings taken by the plaintiff in this casa before the expiration of a

period stipulated for the repayment of tbe principal sum lent were irregular;

and it would seem that the sale can only be rendered conclusive in the

manner prescribed by the Regulation in pursuance of the fifth clause of

tbe deed. Accordingly we decree the appeal with costs, reverse the lower

appellate Court's decree, and restore that of the Court of first instance.

Appeal allowed.

8 A. 314= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 17.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Spankie.

AHMAD ALI (Plaintiff) v. HAFIZA BIBI AND ANOTHER (Defendants)
*

[8th February, 1881.]

Bond payable by instalments Limitation Waiver.

On the 24th May 1866, 17 gave A a bond payable by instalments which provided
that, if default were made in the payment of one instalment, tbe whole

Second Appeal, No. 865 of 1880, from a decree of W. Tyrrell, Ecq., Judge of

Allahabad, dated tbe 28tb May 1880. affirming a decree of Rai Makban Lai, Subordi-
nate Judge of Allahabad, dated the 22nd April 1880.
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should be due. The first default was made on the 28th June 1866. No payment
ws made a'ter Act IX of 1871. sch. ii, No. 75, came into force. Held, in a suit

[SIS] upon such bond, that limitation began to run when the first default was
made, and no waiver before Act IX of 1871 came into force could affect it,

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed Rs. 2,629-13 3, the balance of the

principal amount;, and Rs. 795-2-0 interest, due on a registered bond
dated the 24th May 1866, which bad passed into his hands by assign-

ment. He claimed to recover such moneys from the defendants personally

and from the immoveab'e property hypothecated in the bond. This bond,
the plaintiff alleged, had been executed by the defendant fluaain JBakhsh

for himself and on behalf of the defendant Hatiza Bibi. It provided that

the principal amount, Rs. 4,500, with interest at twelve per cent, per

annum, should be payable in fourteen annual instalments. The instal-

ments were payable in the month of Jaitb. The first instalment, payable
on the 28th June 1866,.was Rs. 50 and the interest due on the whole
amount. The following ten instalments were Rs. 300 each and the

interest due on the balance. Tbe next two were Rs. 500 each and the

interest due on the balance. Tbe last was Rs. 450 and the interest on
that sum. Tbe bond also provided that, in the event of default in pay-
ment of any one instalment, the obligee

"
should be at liberty, without

waiting for the instalment term mentioned in the bond to expire, to

realize from the obligors the whole of his money, principal with interest,

and costs, in a lump sum, by avoiding the instalment arrangement, in

any manner he pleased." No payment was made on the 28tb June 1866,
or in that year ; but from the account-books of the original obligee of the

bond, one Manik Chand, it appeared that a pavment of Rs. 329 on
account of interest was made on the 1st January 1867. It also appeared
from the same account-books that after that date instalments were for

some years duly paid, the last payment entered being one for Rs. 692

(Rs..300 principal, Rs. 392 interest) made on the 2nd June 1871. Besides

these payments there were two other payments recorded by the plaintiff

on the back of the bond. One purported to be for Rs. 1,150 on account
of interest made on the 17th May 1877, and the othfr for Rs. 1,184

on the same account made on the 27th September 1877. The plaintiff

alleging that his cause of action arose on the 22nd June 1872, when
default had been made in payment of the instalment payable on
that date, relied on the al'eaed payments of interest on the 17th May
[516] 1877, and on the 27th September 1877, as giving him a fresh

period of limitation. The suit was instituted on the 12uh March 1880.

The defendant Hatiza Bibi contended that the suit was barred by
limitation. The lower Courts held that this was so, the lower appellate
Court holding that, having regard to the terms of the bond, limitation ran

from the date of the first default, and that, assuming that the payment
which appeared from the books of Manik Cband to have been made on
the 2nd June 1871, bad been made in good faith on behalf of the defend-

ants, such payment did not give the plaintiff a fresh period of limitation,

as such period had expired at the time such payment was made, and that

it was not proved that the payments recorded on the bond had been made.

On second appeal by the plaintiff to the High Court it was contended
on his behalf, inter alia, that the suit was within time.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Ram Prasad, for the appellant.

Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the respondents.
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JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and SPANKIE, J.) was

delivered by
SPANKIE, J. We must accept the finding of the Judge, which is

one of fact, that the two payments of interest said to have been made in

May and September 1877 were not so made. The lower appellate Court
has also found that it was not sufficiently proved that the payment of

Es. 692 as principal and interest on the 2nd June 1871, was a bona fide

payment on account of the debtors, made by or on behalf of Husain
Bakbsh. But even if it were otherwise the Judge is right in finding that

the suit for the money as claimed is barred by the lapse of more than six

years from the alleged payment on the 2nd June 1871. By the terms of

the bond the whole sum was recoverable at once on the failure of one

instalment, and more than twelve years have expired from this date.

Therefore the suit would appear to be barred. The bond was executed in

1866, and in holding the claim to be barred we should follow the

decisions of this Court and of the Courts of the other Presidencies in

dealing with similar cases. The Bombay case Ramkrishna Mahadev
v. Bayaji bin Santaii(l) t cited by appel-[517] lant's pleader was not

followed in a later decision of that Court, Gumna Dambarshet v. Bhiku
Hariba (2) ; and the ruling of this Court in Madho Singh v. Thakur
Pershad (3) was followed by this Court on several occasions S,A. No.
461 of 1879, decided the 23rd August, 1879 (4). It was pressed upon us

that a decision of the Judicial Committee Janesivar Dass v. Mahabeer

Singh (5) took a different view. But the circumstances of that case

were peculiar, as the suit against the defendants Nos. 2 and 3 had for its

object a sale of the land hypothecated in a bond of which they had
become purchasers under a subsequent mortgage-bond. It was therefore

as against them a claim founded not upon the contract to pay the money,
but upon the hypothecation of the land. The ruling in this case does not

affect the decision of this Court referred to above, that part-payment of a

debt contracted when Act XIV of 1859 was in force, after default, does

not affect the limitation. The last instalment was paid, if paid at all

bona fide, on the 2nd June, 1871, and twelve years have passed since the

first default occurred on the 28th June, 1866. The term of twelve years

expired on the 28fch June, 1878. No waiver could affect the limitation law
until art. 75, sch. ii, was published in Act IX of 1871, which came into force

on the 1st July, 1871, and nothing has been paid since 2nd June, 1871.

The suit was brought on the 12th March, 1880. The intermediate

alleged payment of interest has not been proved ; so clearly more than six

years have passed since the 2nd June, 1871, and neither Act IX of 1871
nor Act XV of 1877 could help the plaintiff's case. We dismiss the appeal
and affirm the decree with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

(I) 5 B.H.C. E.A.C.J. 35.

(4) Unreported.

(2) 1 B. 135,

(5) 1 C. 163.
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Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.
. APPEL-

KAM ANUJ SEWAK SINGH (Objector) v. HINGU LAL (Decree-holder).*
LATK

[10th February, 1881.] CIVIL.

Application for execution of decree Legal representatives of deceased judgment-debtor a , _ ._

Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. H, No. 179.
*' "'

1 A, jflftff i

An application for execution of a decree against one of the several legal MORH <

representatives of the deceased judgment-debtor, takes effect, for the purposes of
'

limitation, against them all.

F., 12 B.48 (50); 13 Ind. Cas. 313 = 22 M.L.J. 169 = 11 M.L.T. 19 = (1912) M.W.
N. 9 ; R., (1916) M.W.N. 112 ; 18 M. L. T. 517 ; D., 32 A. 404 = 7 A.L.J, 512-6
Ind. Gas. 38.]

[518] THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes
of this report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Spankie and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. In this case the decree-holder obtained a decree

against a sole judgment-debtor. Application for execution of the decree

was made against the judgment- debtor within time, and on his death

execution was taken out against two representatives of the deceased, his

son Bai Nar Singh, and his widow Ablakhi Kuar, also within time,
the last application being made on the 5th April, 1830. On the 17th May
the decree-holder petitioned the Court executing the decree that his

application of the 5th April, 1880, might be amended by adding the name
of Bam Anuj Sewak Singh, the minor grandson of deceased, under the

guardianship of Bai Nar Singh, and execution should proceed against him,
the decree-holder having now obtained information that he was one of the

heirs of the deceased judgment-debtor and in possession of the property.
The Court ordered that the petition be filed and notice should issue to

the said Bam Anuj Sewak Singh. The latter objected that the execution of

the decree was barred by limitation against him, and the Court disallow-

ing the objection this appeal has been instituted. The application which
is the subject of this appeal has been made within time from the date of

the last application against the son and widow of the deceased, but
it is contended that the application to execute the decree against the
other representatives of the deceased is not an application within
the meaning of cl. 4, art. 179, Limitation Act, so as to give a

period from which limitation will run. We have to determine the

question entirely with reference to the provisions of cl. 4, art. 179.
What the law requires is that within the period allowed there shall

have been an application
"
in accordance with law to the proper

Court for execution or to take some step in aid of execution of the
decree or order." It cannot be said that the application against [519]
the representatives of the judgment-debtor does not meet the above

*
First Appeal No. 154 of 1880, from an order of Bai Bbagwan Prasad, Sub-

ordinate Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 12th July, 1880.
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requirements of the law. The omission to ask for execution in it against
the appellant as one of the representatives of the judgment-debtor does
not afiect its legality. The appellant can only succeed in his contention,
if it can be held that the application for execution made against one legal

representative of a sole judgment-debtor, although it may meet the

lequiremerits of the law, shall not take effect for the purpose of saving
limitation against another representative of the judgment-debtor who is

only liable for the property in his possession. But the law makes no
such provision, and its omission to do so is significant, for Expl. I

to art. 179 provides that
"
where, the decree has been passed severally

against more persons than one, distinguishing portions of the subject-
matter as payable or deliverable by each, the application shall take effect

against only such of the said persons or their representatives as it may be

made against.
" Had it been intended that the legal representatives of a

sole judgment-debtor or of jointly liable judgment-debtors should have
the benefit of a similar -provision on the analogous grounds that they
are only liable to the extent of the property in their possession, it is

reasonable to suppose that the Legislature would have extended the

provision to them. The position, however, of several representatives of

a sole judgment-debtor is very different quoad the decree- holder from
that of several judgment-debtors with separate liabilities found by the

decree. We dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 519 = 1 A.W.N. {1881) 17.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

- KANAHI LAL AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. NAUBATRAI (Plaintiff)
*

[10th February, 1881.]

Dismissal of appeal on the merits in the absence of appellant Act X of 1877 (Civil
Procedure Code), ss. 556, 558 Second appeal.

An appellate Court, the appellant not attending in person or by his pleader,
instead of dismissing the appeal for default, as provided by 9. 556 i f Act X of

1877, proceeded, in contravention of the provisions of that law, to dispose of the

appeal on the merits, and dismissed it. .The appellant preferred a second appeal
to the High Court, contending that the appellate Court had acted contrary to

law. Held that the appellate Court had so acted, and its [520] decision could

only be treated as a dismissal for default, and that, so treating it, the proper
and only oourse open to the appellant was to have applied under s. 55S for the

re-admission of his appeal, and under these circumstances, the second appeal
would not lie. Nand Ram v. Muhammad Baksh (1) followed.

[Overr., 22 A. 66 (77) (F.B.); F., A.W.N. (1892) 2; A.W.N. (1895) 140; R., 16 B. 23

(25).]

THE defendants in this case appealed from the decree of the Court

of first instance. When the appeal was called on for hearing the pleader
for the defendants was not present. The lower appellate Court pro-

ceeded to consider the appeal in the absence of the pleader for the defend-

ants ; and,
"
after perusing the proceedings of the lower Court and the

_ . . -, . ^ly L
: :

i

.

Second Appeal, No. 78 of 1880. from a decree of W. Young, Eiq., Judge of

Bareilly, dated the llth May 180, affirming a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qayum Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the 28th February, I860.

(1) 2 A. 616.
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grounds of appeal, and after hearing counsel for the respondent,
" came 1881

to the opinion that the decree of the Court of first instance was right FEB. 10.

and should be affirmed ; and dismissed the appeal.

The defendants appealed to the High Court, contending that the APPKIr
lower appellate Court had acted contrary to law in deciding the appeal LATE
preferred to it on the merits in the absence of the pleader for the n
appellants.

UVIB -

Mr. G. Dillon and Munsbi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellants.
Mr. Conlan and Pandit Ajudhia Nath for the respondent.

1 A, W,N,

JUDGMENT. (1881) 17.

The judgment of the Court (SPANKiE, J., and STRAIGHT. J.) was
delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. The first plea urged in appeal has force and must
prevail. Jt was not competent for the Judge to act directly in contraven-
tion of the provisions of s. 556 of the Civil Procedure Code, by proceeding to

dispose of the appeal upon the merits in the absence of the appellant and
his pleader. To such extent, therefore, as he did so< he acted "ultra

vires," and his decision can only be treated as a
"
dismissal" for default.

But the appellant scarcely seems to have apprehended that the practical
result of the objection he urges must be that no second appeal will lie.

For the Judge, being taken to have dealt with the appeal under s. 556,
the proper and only course open to the appellant was to have applied
under s. 558 for re-admission of his appeal, and had his application been

refused, the order rejecting it would have been [521] appealable under
s. 588. 'Nand Ram v. Muhammad Bakhsh (1). Under these circumstances
it is obvious that the present special appeal to this Court will not lie, and
it must therefore be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 521.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

SUKHDAIK MlSR AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) V. KARIM CHAUDHRI
AND ANOTHER (Defendants).* [llth February, 1881.]

Determination of title by Revenue Court Res jucUoata Act KV111 of 1873 (N.-W. p.
Rent Act), ss. 36, 39 Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Cede), s. 13 Jurisdiction of
Civil Court.

S caused a notice of ejectment to be served upon K in respect of certain land,

alleging that he held the same by virtue of a lease which had expired. K contest-
ed his liability to be ejected under s. 39, denying that he held the land by virtue
of such lease alleging that he held it under a right of occupany The Revenue
Court decided that K held the land under a right of occupancy and not under
such lease. S thereupon sued Kin the Civil Court, claiming possession of such
land, on the allegation tbat K was a trespasser wrongfully retaining possession
thereof after the expiration of his lease. Held, that the suit was cognizable in the
Civil Courts, and the decision of the Revenue Court did not render the matter in

* Second Appeal No. 843 of 1880, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate
Judge of Gorakahpur, dated the 10th May 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi Nazar Ali,
Munsif of Bansi, dated the 13th December, 1879.

(1) 2 A. 616.
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1831 issue res judicata. The provisions of s. 13 of Act X of 1877 do not apply to

p .. applications such as those under s. 89 of Act XVIII of 1873.
' '

[ippl., (1882) A.W.N, 68 ; R., 15 A. 387 (389) (F.B.) ; 18 A. 270 (272) (P.B.) ; D., 7 A.
. 148 (151).]
APPEL-

LATE THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed possession of certain land. They

p alleged that the defendant acquired such land under a lease of a two-anna
'

eight pie share of the village in which such land was situate, and that as_
8 A 521

su k 'ease k &d expired the defendant was holding such land as a tres-

passer. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit that he had not

acquired such land under the lease, but was holding it under a right of

occupancy ; and that it had already been decided by the Revenue Court as

between him and the plaintiffs that he was so holding it, and such decision

was a bar to a fresh adjudication as to the title under which he was
holding it. It appeared that the plaintiffs had caused a notice of ejectment
to be served upon the defendant in respect of such land under the provi-
sions of ss. 36 and 37 of Act XVIII of 1873, alleging that he held it under
such lease and the same had expired. The defendant had contested his

[822] liability to be ejected, under the provisions of s. 39, claiming to hold

such land under a right of occupancy. The Revenue Courts decided in the

proceedings which then followed that the defendant had not acquired such
land under such lease, but held it under a right of occupancy. Both the

lower Courts held in this present case that they were not competent to

determine the defendant's status as regards such land, and that the

decision by the Revenue Court was a bar to a fresh determination of his

status as regards the same ; the lower appellate Court finding, however,

upon the evidence that the defendant held such land under such lease and
not under a right of occupancy.

On second appeal the plaintiffs contended that the Civil Courts were

competent to entertain the suit, and that the former decision of the

Revenue Court as to the defendant's title was not a bar to its determination

by the Civil Courts.

Munshi Kaski Prasad, for the appellants.
Munshi Ilanuman Prasad and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the respond-

ents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
PEARSON, J. There can be no doubt that the suit out of which the

present appeal has arisen is one properly cognizable by the Civil Courts.

The plaintiffs seek to oust the defendant as a trespasser who has wrong-

fully retained possession of land which he ought to have surrendered on
the expiration of the term of his lease. The suit being one of a nature

clearly and exclusively cognizable by the Civil Courts, the only remaining
point for consideration is whether they are debarred from adjudicating it

by the decision of the revenue authorities on the application preferred to

them by the defendant under s. 39 of the Bent Act. The issue decided by
them was whether the defendant had entered upon the holding
as a tenant or in virtue of his possession as a lessee ; and they
decided that his status was that of a tenant. That was an issue

which, if they were competent to decide incidentally for the purpose of

disposing of the application made to them, they were certainly

not competent to decide finally so as to preclude a re-adjudication

[523] of it by the Civil Courts. By this decision the matter in issue did
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not become a res judicata. Nor indeed do the provisions of s. 13, Aot X
of 1877, apply to applications such as those under s. 39 of the Bent Aot.

The lower appellate Court has found as a matter of fact upon the evidence

that the land in suit has been cultivated by the defendant in virtue not of

a tenant-right, but of his position as a lessee, and is wrongfully retained

by him after the expiry of the term of his lease. Upon that finding the

plaintiffs were entitled to a decree ; and we accordingly decree the claim

and appeal with costs by reversal of the decrees of the lower Courts.

Appeal allowed.

1881
FEB. 11.

3 A. 323 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 19.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

KHUSHALO (Defendant) v. BEHARI LAL AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs).*

[14th February, 1881.]

Acknowledgment of debt contained in unregistered document Admissibility of document
as evidence of acknowledgment Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 19 and sch it,

Nos. 57, 85.

The nature of the pecuniary transactions between B and Q were such that
sometimes a balance was due to the one and sometimes to the other. On the 1st

October, 1875, there was a balance due to B. Daring the ensuing year, as

computed in the account, G made payments to B exceeding such balance. On
the 19th November, 1876, a balance of Bs. 3,500 was found to be due from G
to B. On the llth December, 1876, G executed a conveyance of certain land to

B, for which such debt was partly the consideration. In such conveyance G
acknowledged his liability in respect of such debt. He died before such conveyance
was registered and it did not operate. On the 18th November, 1879, B sued G's
widow for such debt. Held that such conveyance was admissible an evidence of

the acknowledgment by G of bis liability for such debt, notwithstanding such

conveyance was not registered ; that, applying No. 85. sch. ii of Aot XV of 1877.
such debt was not barred by limitation when such acknowledgment was made ;

and that, if that article was not applicable, but the period of limitation began to

run from the time each item composing such debt became a debt, still such debt
would not have been barred when such acknowledgment was made, as the debt
with which the year computed from the 1st October, 1875, opened, was extingui-
shed by payments made by G in the course of that year,

R., 6 B. 134 (139) ; 22 B. 606 (609) ; 10 M. 199 (202) ; 6C.L.J. 158 (161).]

THE plaintiffs, who were by occupation money-lenders, stated in

their plaint that Gulzari Lai, the deceased husband of the defendant, had
had pecuniary dealings with them for a long time ; that on the 19th

November, 1876, the accounts between them and Gulzari Lai were stated

and a balance was found due to them of, [5243 principal with interest,

Bs. 35,000, which Gulzari Lai promised to pay on demand ; that on the
llth December, 1876, Gulzari Lai executed a conveyance to them of

certain land for Es. 10,000, such conveyance being signed on his behalf

by the defendant his wife, as he was too infirm to sign the same himself ;

that Bs. 3,500 of the purchase-money was credited to Gulzari Lai, and it

was proposed that the balance should be retained by them as a deposit ;

that Gulzari Lai died shortly after this, and the defendant refused to

procure the registration of the conveyance ; that after the balance above-
mentioned had been found to be due to them Gulzari Lai, and after his

First Appeal No. 38 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qaymn Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the 30th January, 1880.
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death the defendant, borrowed, on different occasions, up to the 4th

October 1877, sums amounting to Rs. 2,250 12-0 ; that Gulzari Lai, and
after him the defendant, paid to them on different occasions up to the 20th

August, 1377, sums amounting to Rs. 1,321-12-6, after which date the

defendant had paid nothing; and that the cause of action had arisen

on the 1st March, 1878, the date of demand and of the defendant's

default. The plaintiff claimed accordingly to recover, with interest,

the balance found due to them on the 19th November, 1876, and
the further advances made by them subsequently to that date. The
suit was instituted on the 18th November, 1879. The conveyance
mentioned in the plaint purported to be signed for Gulzari Lai

by the defendant his wife,
"

with her husband's permission." It

contained the following recital amongst others :

"
And having received all

the said purchase money in full, with this detail, that a credit is given of

Rs. 3,500 due by me according to accounts to the said kothi, or firm, up
to date, and having received from the vendees Rs. 6,560 the balance of

the consideration-money in cash through Lala Hira La), gomashta of the

said firm, I have given the vendees such possession and occupancy as was
held by myself." It appeared from the account-books of the plaintiffs

that on the 8th October, 1867, a balance of Rs. 157-11-6 was found due
to the plaintiffs by Gulzari Lai : on the 26th September, 1868, a balance

of Rs. 520-9-9 : on the 14th October, 1869, a balance of Rs. 1,708-5-6 : on
the 4th October, 1870, a balance of Rs. 1,572-6-0: on the 3rd September
1871, a balance of Rs. 867-9-0: on the 23rd October, 1871, a balance of

Rs. 707-10-3 : on the 1st October, 1875, a balance of Rs. 2,106-8-3.
Between the last date and the 19th November, 1876, the payments [525]
made by Gulzari Lai to the plaintiffs amounted to a sum of Rs 4,000 odd.

The defendant set UD as a defence, inter alia, that the claim for the item
of Rs, 3,500 was not barred by limitation. The Court of first instance

held, on grounds which it is not material to state, that such claim was
not barred by limitation : and gave the plaintiffs a decree as claimed. The
defendant appealed to the High Court impugning the grounds on which
the Court of first instance had held that such claim was not barred by
limitation.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

appellant.

Mr. Conlan and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath

Banarji) t for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiffs' case is that the defendant's husband,

Munshi Gulzari Lai, had a banking account with their firm, depositing
sums of money with them on which be drew ; that on the 19fch November,
1876, the account was adjusted, and the balance against Gulzari Lai was
Rs. 2,158-4-0, principal, and Rs. 1,341-12-0, interest, total Rs. 3,500,
which was admitted at the time, that an acknowledgment of this balance

appears in a deed of sale dated the llth December, 1876, executed by
Gulzari Lai in favour of plaintiffs in respect of certain property, the said

sum being given in the deed as part of the sale-consideration ;
the sale,

however, fell through ; that after Gulzari Lai's death the defendant

borrowed Rs. 2,250-12-0, on different occasions ; and that after deducting
certain sums paid in satisfaction, a sum of Rs. 4,476' 1-5-6, with interest,
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Rs. 1,263-5-6, is due ; and the plaintiffs sue to recover. The defendant's

reply is that Gulzari Lai did not owe anything to plaintiffs, nor is any-
thing due by her, and that the item of Rs. 3,500 is barred by limitation.

The lower Court has decreed the claim. The first question we have
to deal with in appeal is whether the item of Rs. 3,500 or any part is

barred by limitation. The acknowledgment of Gulzari Lai's liability

{or this sum contained in the deed of sale dated llth December,
1876, will give a new period of limitation computed fr6m that date,

and will make the suit within time, and the fact that the deed is not

[526] registered will not make it inadmissible as evidence of the acknow-

ledgment of the debt. We find no reason to doubt that this deed of sale

was executed by Gulzari Lai and signed on his behalf by the defend-

ant as his agent. This is sufficiently shown by the evidence of the

writer of the deed and Hira Lai the manager of plaintiffs' firm, the

reason for the wife putting his name to the deed being that he was at the

time in a feeble state of health, and in fact died three days after. At the

time this acknowledgment was made the debt was not barred by limita.-

tion, so as to deprive this acknowledgment of effect to extend the period.
The nature of the transactions between plaintiffs and Gulzari Lai was
such that sometimes a balance was in favour of plaintiffs and sometimes
of Gulzari Lai, and we are disposed to hold that art. 85, sch. ii of the

Limitation Act, would apply, and the limitation for the recovery of the

debt would run from the close of the year in which the last item admitted
or proved is entered in the account ; but if the limitation is to run from
the time each item composing the sum became a debt due to the plaintiffs,

still it would not have been barred when the acknowledgment was written,

for the accounts show that the payments made by Gulzari Lai in 1875

extinguished the debt of Rs. 2,108-8-3 with which that year opened.
The correctness of the accounts and the liability of Gulzari Lai for the

sum of Rs. 3,500 are testified by the plaintiffs' books, by the acknowledg-
ment in the sale-deed, and by an entry in a memorandum-book of Gulzari
Lai's which is not disputed, that, on the 19th November, 1876, the above
sum was due, and this fact favours the belief that the acknowledgment in

the deed of sale which was executed three weeks later was made at the

instance of Gulzari Lai. With regard to the claim in respect of the item
of Rs. 2,250, we see no reason ta.disjtrust the evidence. It was orally
contended that plaintiffs have no-., right to debit against defendant

payments they made for expenses of Kuttra as it is not defendant's

property, but we do not find tbafrlhis objection was taken in the Court

below, and it has not been supported. Although we take a different view
of the limitation applicable, we affirm the decree of the lower Court and
dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1881
FEB. 14.

3 A. 523 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 19.
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[527] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Spankie.

[Yol.

MAHABIR PRASAD (Auction-purchaser) v. DHUMANDAS (Decree-holder).*

[16th February, 1881].

Sale in execution Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 318.

A person who purchases immoveable property at a sale in execution of a decree,

knowing that the judgment-debtor has no saleable interest therein, is not entitled

to the benefit of the provisions of s. 313 of Act X of 1877, which were designed for

the protection of persons who innocently and ignorantly purchase valueless

property.

ONE Mahabir Prasad, who had purchased certain immoveabla

property at a sale in execution of a decree, which had taken place on the
22nd September, 1879, applied to the Court executing the decree, under
s. 313 of Act X of 1877, to set aside such sale on the ground that the

judgment-debtor had no saleable interest in such property, his interest;

therein haying been previously sold in execution- of a decree on the 20th

June, 1878. The Court refused this application on the ground, amongst
others that the applicant had purchased knowing that the previous sale

had taken place. The applicant appealed to the High Court.

Lala Lalta Prasad for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath for the respondent.

the

JUDGMENT.
Court (PEARSON, J., and SPANKIE, J.) wasThe judgment of

delivered by
PEARSON, J. As the appellant was himself the purchaser of the

property at the former sale, and again knowingly purchased it at the recent

sale, he does not appear to be entitled to the benefit of the provisions of

s. 313 of the Code, which were presumably designed for the protection of

persons who innocently and ignorantly purchased valueless property.

Seeing no sufficient reason to interfere, we dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

8 A. 528= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 18.

[S28] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

ZAHUR-UN-NISSA (Defendant) v. KHUDAYARKHAN (Plainti&.T
[16th February, 1881.]

Withdrawal of suit Act X of 1811 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 373 Plea taken for the

first time at the hearing of second appeal.

The plea that the plaintiff had improperly been permitted to withdraw from
a former suit with liberty to bring the present one, which had not been taken in

the lower courts, and was not taken in the memorandum of second appeal, was
not permitted to be urged at the hearing of the second appeal.

First Appeal, No. 168 of 1880. from an order of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakbpur, dated the 12th June 1880.

f Second Appeal, No. 1004 of 1880, from a decree of W. Tyrrell, Esqr., Judge of

Bareilly, dated the 7th April, 1880, modifying a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qayum Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the llth October, 1879.
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. Whether under s. 373 of Act X of 1877 the Court ought to permit the 1881
plaintiff to withdraw from the suit with liberty to bring a fresh suit on the pBB 1 g_
ground that the defence to the suit was such that the suit must fail if

proceeded with.

APPEL-
THB plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of a share in a landed

estate called Dam Kboda and an account of the profits of such estate. It

appeared that one Mohabbat Khan died leaving as his heirs defendant CIVIL.

No. 1, his widow, defendant No. 2, his son, and defendant No. 3, his

daughter. On the 18th and 20tb April, 1878, defendant No. 3 conveyed
8 A - 928=s

to the plaintiff her share in the moveable and immoveable estate of her l A.W.N.

deceased father. On the 29bh January, 1879, the plaintiff brought a suit <1881) 18<

against the three defendants for possession of the defendant No. 3's share
in Dam Khoda, claiming by virtue of such conveyance. Defendant No. 1

set up as a defence to this suit that she was in possession of Dam Khoda
in lieu of a dower-debt of Es. 15,000. The plaintiff thereupon, on the

19th March, 1879, applied for permission to withdraw the suit, with

liberty to institute a fresh one. This application was granted on that

same date. The plaintiff subsequently brought a fresh suit, the present

one, for possession of defendant No. 3's share in Dam Khoda. In this

suit, alleging that, assuming that a dower of Es. 15,000 had actually been
settled on defendant No. 1, and had not been paid, defendant No. 1 had
realized the amount out of the profits of Dam Khoda and the other pro-

perties of her deceased husband, he prayed that an account might be
taken from the date of Mohabbat Khan's death of the profits of his estate

in the possession of defendant No. 1. The Court of first instance

dismissed the [529] suit. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate
Court gave him a decree for a portion of the property claimed.

On second appeal by defendant No. 1 it was contended on her behalf.

for the first time, at the hearing of the appeal, that the former suit between
the parties had been allowed to be withdrawn with liberty to institute a

fresh one, contrary to the provisions of the law.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) for

the appellant.
Mr. Conlan and Mir Zahur Husain for the respondent.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIB, J., and OLDFIBLD, J.), so far as

it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
SPANKIB, J. We were pressed by the pleader for appellant to

consider another plea to the effect that the power to dismiss a suit with

liberty to bring a fresh one for the same matter was limited to oases

which fail by reason of some point of form, whereas when the plaintiff

withdrew the former suit he did not do so on a point of form, but

because the defence was such that he could not have succeeded
in his suit had he gone on with it. The case of Watson v. The Collector

of Rajshahye (l) was cited in support of this contention. But the plea
was one which was never taken here in the memorandum of appeal
and not as far as we can discover was it taken below. Moreover, the

wording of s. 373, Act X of 1877, is different from that of s. 97 of Act
VIII of 1859, which permitted withdrawal for sufficient grounds. But
s. 373 of the new Act, whilst providing permission to withdraw a suit

where it must fail by reason of some formal defect, enlarges the discretion

A 1146

(1) 3 B.L.K.P.C. 48.
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1881 of the Court and adds
"
or where there are sufficient grounds." We think

FEB. 16., it too late now to consider whether r.he discretion has been exercised

rightly, though it may be that we could not say chat it was otherwise

APPEL- exercised. It is sufficient to observe that the plea was never taken in

LATE either of the Courts below and was not taken here until the case came on

CIVIL.
for hearing '

3 A. 528= 3 A. 530= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 21.

1 A.W.N.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

(188!, 18.
[530] APPELLATE CIVIL.

JOAKIM (Appellant) v. THE SECRETARY OP STATE FOR
INDIA AND OTHERS (Respondents).

*
[21st February, 1881.]

Insolvent judgment-debtor
1 '

Unfair preference
" Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure

Code), s. 351.

J, in pursuance of a previous agreement with D, and on being pressed by B,
who had a pecuniary claim against him, which nearly equalled half the amount
of all the pecuniary claims against him, assigned to B the whole of his property
by way of sale, in consideration in part of B's pecuniary claim against him.
Held that by such assignment J did not give B an " undue preference

"
to his

other creditors, within the meaning of s. 351 of Act X of 1877.

ONE J. W. Joakim, having been arrested in execution of a decree

for money made by the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad, applied to

be declared an insolvent. This application contained a list of pecuniary
claims against the applicant amounting to Us. 13,278-4-4, and the names
of forty creditors. The application was opposed by four creditors, viz.,

one Debi Din, the Allahabad Municipality, the Secretary of State for

India, and one Callu Mai. The ground, amongst others, upon which the

application was opposed was that, after the institution of the suit in the

execution of the decree in which he had been arrested, and from which
arrest he was claiming protection, the applicant had transferred all

his property to one creditor, Dr. Brown, thereby giving that creditor an
unfair preference to his other creditors, within the meaning of s. 351 of

Act X of 1877, and thus disentitling himself to be declared an insolvent.

It appeared that on the 16th February, 1880, a suit was instituted in

the name of the Secretary of State for India against the applicant in the

Court of Small Causes at Allateabad, and the 25th February was fixed

for the final hearing of that suit. On the 24th February the applicant
and his wife executed an assignment of all their property to Dr. Brown.
On the 25th February the applicant obtained an adjournment of the

bearing of this suit till the 3rd March, when it was tried and the decree

made against him in execution of which he had been arrested. The deed

of assignment recited that, in consideration of loans and sums paid

[531] to and on account of the applicant, and in pursuance of an agree-

ment entered into at the time the first loan was contracted, the applicant
sold all his property, and his wife sold all her property, to Dr. Brown
for the sum of Rs. 2,107, which having been deducted from the debt due

of Rs. 5,722 0-2 left a balance of Rs. 3,615-0 2. The deed also recited

that Dr. Brown, on condition of Rs. 10 a month being regularly paid,

*
First Appeal, No- 124 of 1880, from an order of R D. Alexander Esq., Judge of

the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad, exercising the powers of a Subordinate Judge,
dated the 29th July, 1880.
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leased the property back again to the applicant's wife in whose possession
it was to remain. The Judge of the Small Cause Court, exercising the

powers of a Subordinate Judge, held that, inasmuch as Joakim had
transferred all the property he had in the world to one creditor, who,
though he might have strong claims on him, was not, according to the

insolvency law, entitled to more than his share, Joakim bad thereby

given an unfair preference to Dr. Brown, his creditor, within the meaning
of s. 351 of Act X of 1877, in this disposition of his property. The
Judge therefore refused the application. The applicant appealed to the

High Court on the grounds that the assignment did not amount to a

preference of Dr. Brown to the other creditors ; and that, if it amounted
to a preference, it did not amount to an undue preference.

Mr. Hill, for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

Secretary of State for India, one of the respondents.
The Court (STUART, C. J., and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the following

judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STUART, C. J. In this case the applicant Joakim prayed to be
declared an insolvent under Chapter XX, Act X of 1877, and his applica-

tion, after having been considered by the Sabordinabe Judge, was
refused by that officer on the ground that, although the deed of assign-
ment by Joakim to Dr. Brown was not executed with the intent to

defraud the other creditors, yet that it was unfair to them within

the meaning of s. 351, Chapter XX of Act X of 1877. In appeal to

this Court Joakim objected that the assignment to Dr. Brown did not

amount to a preference over his other creditors, but that even if it

did it was not an unfair preference. At the hearing of the appeal the

[532] Collector of Allahabad and the other respondents did not appear,
and it was stated to us by the Government Pleader that they did not
wish further to interfere with Joakim's application. It was therefore

left to Mr. Hill, counsel for Joakim, to make out a sufficient prima facie
case in this appeal, and that learned gentleman addressed to us a most
able argument in support of the deed of assignment by Joakim in favour

of Dr. Brown, in the course of which he referred to numerous authorities

which appeared to favour his contention. But the withdrawal of the

Collector of Allahabad and the other respondents from this appeal renders

it unnecessary for us to enter into the consideration of much that was
brought before us by the learned counsel. The creditors including
Dr. Brown to whom Joakim is indebted are stated to be forty in number,
their whole debt aggregating the sum of Ks. 13,278 4-4, Dr. Brown's claim

alone amounting to about Rs. 6,000, or nearly one half of the whole debts.

He was thus by far the largest creditor, while the value of the property
transferred to him by the deed of assignment was little more than Rs. 2,000.

The debt to Brown was, as we have shown, largely in excess of this sum,
and it was a debt justly due, and the other element of pressure by
Dr. Brown on Joakim is clearly apparent in the case. The deed therefore

is not open to objection on the ground of want of just indebtedness to

Dr. Brown and of pressure on his part on Joakim. Nor can it be said to

give an unfair preference to Dr. Brown over the other creditors within

the meaning of s. 351 (c), Act Xof 1877. The present appeal must there-

fore be allowed. For the reasons stated, and in the absence of all opposi-
tion on the part of any of the other creditors, Joakim is entitled to be
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1881 declared an insolvent within the intent and meaning of a. 351, Act X of

FEB. 91. 1877, and the case will go back to the Subordinate Judge for final disposal.

OLDPIELD, J. I concur in allowing the appeal with costs. The
APPEL- applicant Joakim is entitled to be declared an insolvent and the case should

LATE 8 back to the Judge for disposal under Chapter XX. There is evidence

CIVIL
*"na' ^De &88igDment was made in pursuance of a previous agreement with
Dr. Brown, the debt was due to Dr. Brown, and the assignment was not

8 A 330=
'ne 8P D ^aneous ac t> f [833] Joakim but done on pressure applied by

1AWN Dr. Brown. Under such circumstances Joakim cannot be held to have
'

given, by the assignment, an unfair preference to Dr. Brown, within the

meaning of s. 351 of Act X of 1877.

Cause remanded.

3 A. 533 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 21,

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

SlTA KAM AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) V. MAHIPAL AND ANOTHER
(Defendants).* [21st February, 1881.]

Questions for Court executing decree Separate Suit Adjustment of decree Act Z
of 1977 (Civil Procedure Code), sa. 244, 258 Assignment of decree.

M, who held a decree against S for possession of certain immoveable property
and costs, assigned suoh decree to S by way of sale, agreeing to deliver the same
to him on payment of the balance of the purchase-money. He subsequently
applied for execution of the decree against S, claiming the costs which it award-
ed. 8 thereupon paid the amount of suoh costs into Court, and, having
obtained stay of execution, sued M for suoh decree, claiming by virtue of suoh

assignment. The lower Court held that the suit was barred by the provisions of

s. 214 of Act X of 1877, and also, treating such assignment as an uncerti-

fied adjustment of suoh decree, that it was barred by the terms of the last

paragraph of s. 258 of that Act. Held that the suit was not barred by anything
in either of those sections. The words "any Court" in the last paragraph
of s. 258 refer to proceedings in execution and to the Court or Courts execut-

ing a decree.

[P., 5 A. 269 (271) ; 7 A. 124 (128) 5 10 C. 354 (356, 357) ; Appp., 15 C. 187 (192) ;

R., 10 B. 288 (295) ; 18 M. 26 (27) ; D., 10 B. 155 (163) ; 11 B. 6 (P.B.).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed the delivery of a certificate of sale

dated the 19tb April, 1877, and a decree dated the 12fih March, 1878,

basing their claim on a deed of sale dated the 22nd August, 1879, whereby
the defendants agreed to deliver those documents to them. It appeared
that the defendants had sued the plaintiffs for possession of a two-fifths

share of a certain house, basing this suit on the certificate of sale. The
defendants obtained the decree in that suit, dated the 12th March, 1878,
of which the plaintiffs claimed delivery in this suit. Subsequently the

defendants agreed to sell to the plaintiffs the share of suoh house award-
ed to them by that decree, and on the 22nd August, 1879, executed a

deed of sale in favor of the plaintiffs. This document provided that, on

payment by the plaintiffs of the balance of the purchase-money, the

defendants should deliver the sale-certificate and the [534] decree to the

plaintiffs. In December, 1879, the defendants took out execution of the

* Second Appeal, No. 960 of 1880, from a decree of S. M. Moens, Esq., Judge of

Mirzapur, dated the 10th June. 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi Fida Husain,
Munsif of Mirzapur, dated the 15th March, 1880.
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APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 533 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 21.

decree against the plaintiffs for the recovery of the costs awarded thereby. 1881

The plaintiffs, with reference to the agreement contained in the deed FEB. 31.

of sale, objected to the execution of the decree, at the same time

paying the amount of such costs into Court. The Court executing

the decree ordered that execution thereof should be stayed for three

months in order to enable the plaintiff to take the proper steps to

enforce that agreement. The plaintiffs accordingly brought the present

suit for the sale-certificate and the decree. The Court of first instance,

regarding the agreements as an adjustment of the decree, held that, as the

adjustment had not been certified to the Court executing the decree under

the provisions of s. 258 of Act X of 1877, no Court could take notice of

the adjustment, and consequently the suit was not maintainable. It

further held that the suit was barred by the provisions of s. 244 of Act

X of 1877, the question between the parties being one relating to the

execution of the decree, which should be determined by the Court execut-

ing the decree and not by separate suit. OQ appeal by the plaintiffs the

lower appellate Court also held that, having regard to s. 258, the suit was
not maintainable, as the adjustment of the decree not having been certified

could not be taken notice of by any Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Kashi Prasad, for the appellants.

Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The defendants-respondents on the 12th March, 1878,

obtained a decree upon a sale-certificate for the partition and possession
of a two-fifth share of a house against Sita Bam and the ancestor of

Kashi, plaintiffs-appellants. The decree was in process of execution when
an arrangement was come to the terms of which were embodied in a sale-

deed dated 22nd of August, 1879. By this document it was provided that

in consideration of the sum of Es. 90 the decree-holders would deliver over

to the judgment-debtors the sale-certificate and the decree founded upon it.

By [535] way of earnest-money Es. 25 was paid on account and the

balance was to be forthcoming on the certificate of sale and the decree

being handed over. This the decree- holders failed to do and on the contrary

pursued these proceedings in execution, causing Sita Earn to be arrested

in December, 1879. Objection was necessarily made by him and further

execution was stayed for three months in order to enable him to bring a

suit. This he has now done in conjunction with Eashi, the legal represen-
tative of his deceased co-judgment-debtor, and tbe relief he asks is that

the defendants may be compelled to perform their contract of 22nd August,

1879, by being ordered to deliver up the sale-certificate and decree. The
two lower Courts have dismissed the claim, holding it to be prohibited by
ss. 244 and 258 of the Civil Procedure Code. We are clearly of opinion
that the suit is maintainable and is in no way barred. The words" any
Court

"
in the last- paragraph of s. 258 have reference to proceedings in

execution and refer to the Court or Courts executing a decree. They have
no application to a Civil Court entertaining a separate suit asking for

specific and legitimate relief of the character now prosecuted by the plaint-

iffs-appellants. The lower Courts have formed an altogether erroneous

view and their decision cannot be sustained. The appeal is decreed with

costs and the plaintiff's claim will be allowed. Upon payment into Court of
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the balance due under the sale-deed of August, 1879, they will be entitled
FEB. 21.

|;O receive the sale-certificate and decree, and in default of these being
delivered over within fourteen days from the payment of such money

APPEL- being notified to the defendants, the plaintiffs will be entitled to proceed

LATE i execution.

CIVIL. Appeal allowed.

3 A. 533= 3 A. 535 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 21.

fjjjj',*;
APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Spankie.

BOSHAN SINGH AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. HAR KISHAN SINGH
(Plaintiff)* [21st February, 1881.]

Guardian and minor Hindu Law Act XL of 1858.

The mother and guardian of a Hindu minor, although a certificate of guar-

dianship has not been granted to her under Act XL of 1853, may deal with the
estate of the minor, within the limits allowed by the Hindu Law.

[536] THE plaintiff in this suit, a Hindu, claimed possession of his

share in a certain joiut undivided family property, which his mother, during
his minority, had conditionally sold to the defendants. He alleged that

his mother was not competent to mortgage such share, as she had not taken

out a certificate of guardianship under Act XL of 1858, and that such share

had been mortgaged without lawful necessity. The defendants set up as

a defence that the mother of a Hindu minor was competent as his natural

and legal guardian to mortgage his estate for lawful purposes, and that the

plaintiff's mother bad made the mortgage impugned in this suit for such

purposes. It appeared that the joint undivided family property of which
the plaintiff now claimed his share was under mortgage, and that notice of

foreclosure had been given, and the year of grace would have expired on the

18th August, 1872. In order to save the property the members of the

plaintiff's family, including the plaintiff's mother, as guardian of the plaint-

iff, the plaintiff being a minor, joined in making a conditional sale of the

property to the defendants, the deed of conditional sale bearing date the 14th

August, 1872. With the money advanced to them under this conditional

sale they satisfied the debt of the prior conditional vendees. The Court

of first instance held that the plaintiff's mother was competent as his

natural and legal guardian to mortgage her minor son's estate for lawful

purposes, and that she did not require to hold a certificate of guardianship
under Act XL of 1858, and that she had made the mortgage complained
of by the plaintiff for such purposes, viz., for the oayment of ancestral

debts, in good faith, and such mortgage was binding on him; and it

dismissed the suit. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate

Court held that the plaintiff's mother was not competent as his natural

and legal guardian to alienate his property in any way, and, reversing
the decree of the first Court, gave the plaintiff a decree.

The defendants appealed to the High Court, contending that a Hindu
widow was competent as the natural and legal guardian of her minor SOD

to mortgage his property for lawful purposes.

Second Appeal, No. 4fiO of 1880, from a decree of J, W. Power, Esq , Judge of

Ghazipur, dated the 13th February, 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Abdul Majid
Khan, Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 30th September, 1879.
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Messrs. Conlan, Howard, and Hill, for the appellants.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the respondent.

[537] The Court (STUART, C.J. and SPANKIE, J.) made the following

ORDER OF REMAND.
The judgment of the lower appellate Court appears to be erroneous ;

certainly it is contrary to the precedents of this Court. The Judge cites a

decision of a Division Bench of the Calcutta Court in support of his

ruling Abassi Begam v. Maharanee Rajroop Koonwar (1). In the same
volume there is another decision of a Division Bench of the same Court
and of a later date Soonder Narain v. Bennud Ram (2) which takes

the opposite view of the case, which indeed is in accordance with the

rulings of this Court, to the effect that the mother and guardian of a

Hindu minor, though not a guardian appointed under Act XL of 1858,
when acting bona fide, and under the pressure of necessity, may sell bis

real estate to pay ancestral debts and to provide for the maintenance of

the minor. This Court has ruled in Bait Singh v. Thakoor Singh (3)

that e. 2, Act XL of 1858, does not preclude the natural and legalguardian
of a Hindu minor from dealing with his property, within the limits allowed

by the Hindu law, without having acquired a certificate of administration

from the Civil Court, and that ruling is still followed. That judgment
distinctly states that the act of the guardian must be one within the

limits of the Hindu law. Whether it was or was not so has not been

determined by the Court below. It does not appear to be denied in appeal
before the Judge that the plaintiff was a member of a joint and undivided

family, but the character of the alleged debt and liability is impugned.
The lower appellate Court should ascertain and determine whether, as

alleged by the plaintiff, the alienation of his property by Sheoka Kuar on
the 14th August, 1872, was made without any pressing necessity, and to

the injury of the minor, or, as contended by the defendants, whether the

transaction was one done in good faith, for the satisfaction of ancestral

debts, and for the benefit of the minor. To enable the Court to determine

these points we remand the case to the lower appellate Court.

1881
FEB. 21.

3 A. 338 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 25.

[538] CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr, Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

SHADI AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. GANGA SAHAI (Defendant).*

[28th February, 1881.]

Questions for Court executing decree Separate Suit Adjustment oj Decree Act X of
1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 244, ^58.

S, alleging that a money-decree against him held by Q had been adjusted out

of Court by a payment in cash and the delivery of certain property and that M
had notwithstanding such adjustment applied for execution of such decree and
recovered the amount thereof, as the Court executing such decree had refused to

determine whether it had been satisfied on the ground that such adjustment
had not been certified, sued M for the money which he bad paid him out of

Court. Held that the suit was not barred by the provisions of s. 244 of Aot'X

Application. No. 68-B. of 1880, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, of a

decree of H G. Keene. Esq., Judge of Meerut, dated the 10th May, 1880, reversing a

decree cf Syed Zikir Husain, Munsifi of Meerut, dated the 14th April, 1860.

(1) 4 C. 33. (2) 4 C. 76. 3) N.W.P.H.C. R., 1872, 57.
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1881
FEB. 38.

CIVIL
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3 A. 538 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 25,

of 1877 or of B. 258 of that Act, The last paragraph of s. 258 means that the
Court executing the decree shall not recognize an uncertified payment or adjust-
ment out of Court. It does not prohibit a suit for money paid to a decree-holder
out of Court, and the payment of which, not being certified, could not be re-

cognized, and which the decree-holder had net returned, but bad misappropriat-
ed, by taking out execution of the decree a second time and securing the amount
in full through the Court.

[ F.,5 A. 269 (271) ; 7 A. 124 (127) ; 30 A. 464-5 A.L.J. 475 = (1908) A.W.N. 220;
10 C. 354 (356, 357) ; 17 C.P.L.R. 60 >G1) ;

R
,
20 A. 254 (255) ; 10 B. 288 (296) ;

18 M. 26 (27); 6 A.L.J. 403 = 2 Ind. Gas. 609; Doubted, 10 B. 155 (163) ; 11 B. 6

(P.B.); D., 5 lud. Gas. 814-18 P.W.R. 1910 = 16 P.R. 1910= 62 P.L R. 1910 ;

16 M.L.J. 54.]

THIS was an application to the High Court by the plaintiffs in a suit

for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of the decree of the appellate
Court in the case. The facts of the case are sufficiently stated in the

judgment of the High Court.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the plaintiffs.

Babu Oprokash Ghandar Mukarji, for the defendant.

JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and OLDPIELD, J.) was
delivered by

SPANKIE, J. The defendant held a decree against the plaintiffs,

who say that they satisfied it by payment of Es. 50 in cash and by giving
a bullock worth Rs. 30, and that the decree was returned to them ; but the

defendant executed the decree a second time against them, and the Court

disallowed the objections of plaintiffs that it had been fully satisfied out of

Court, and that they held the decree. They now sue to recover the amount

paid over to the defendants out of Court. The defendant denies receipt of the

[839] money and delivery of the bullock : the decree was lost and thus

came into possession of the plaintiffs. The Munsif, holding that the

facts alleged by the plaintiffs bad been fully established, decreed the claim.

In appeal the Judge held that s. 244 distinctly prohibits the decision by
separate suit of

"
any questions arising between the parties relating to

the discharge or satisfaction of the decree." In this case the Judge
observes it is contended that the decree had been satisfied out of Court,

though without the Court being certified, and that the present execution

was in fact making the debtors pay a second time : this plainly was a

question relating to the matters as to which the suit is not to be brought.

He therefore decreed the appeal and reversed the decree of the first Court.

It is urged by the plaintiffs on the revision side that the decision is

erroneous : the money now in suit was paid out of Court by private arrange-

ment, and not in execution of the decree, and s. 244 of Act X of 1877 does

not apply. Section 244 does not, we think, apply to the case before us. The
Court executing the decree did not determine whether or not there had
been any satisfaction of the decree in the mode alleged by the judgment-
debtors, because there had been no certification of such payment to the

Court whose duty it was to execute the decree, as is required by the terms

of s. 258 of Act X of 1877 as amended by Act XII of 1879. The Court

therefore did not recognize any such payment or arrangement. It is the

essence of s. 244 of the Code that there should be a determination of one

of the questions (a), (6) and (c). The question as to the satisfaction and

discharge of the decree would have fallen under (a) and (c) of the section,

but it could not be determined, as the Court, for the reasons given above,
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could not recognize any such discharge or satisfaction even if made, 1881

Gunamain Dasi v. Pran Kishori Dasi (1). The determination of any FEB. 28.

question under the section must be a judicial determination, and the judg-

ment must be one which, if not appealed against, would be definitive, or CIVIL
whioh.if confirmed by some other authority, would be definitive, thus putting j URigDIC .

an end to a suit by giving redress to one party, or by discharging the other

party. It is on this account that no separate suit is permitted, but the order

passed [540] being a decree, it is appealable as such. (See s. 2,
"
decree,"

and s. 540, Act X of 1872, as amended.)
"
Decree" means the formal 3 A< 338=

expression of an adjudication upon any right claimed or defence set up in *--N.

a Civil Court, where such adjudication, so far as the Court expressing it,

decides the suit or appeal. It was contended on behalf of the defendant

that the words
"
any Court

"
referred to in s. 258 of the Code precludes

any subsequent assertion in a suit like the present of any payment or

adjustment of a decree. The words are,
" No such payment or adjust-

ment shall be recognized by any Court, unless it has been certified as

aforesaid." This means that the Court executing the decree shall not

recognize such payment or adjustment, nor shall any Court do so which

may have to deal with any averment of such payment; or adjustment of

a decree during the pendency of execution-proceedings. But where any
Court executing a decree, or any Court reviewing as a Court of appeal the

orders of such Court, refuses to grant redress or entertain the question of

payment or satisfaction, because it was not certified to the Court executing
the decree, there is no prohibition against a suit for the recovery of money
which the plaintiff avers was paid to the decree-holder out of Court, but

which could not be admitted as a payment in the absence of certification

to the Court executing the decree, and which the decree-holder had not

returned, but misappropriated, by taking out a second execution of his

decree and securing the amount in full through the Court. A person who,
by private agreement out of Court between the decree-holder and himself,
satisfies a decree does so under an implied agreement that the satisfaction

of the decree shall be certified to the Court, and that he shall be relieved

from further process in regard to it
; and if the money paid is not applied

to the satisfaction of the decree but for other purposes, the decree-holder

has committed a breach of such agreement, and has acted, as is alleged in

this case, fraudulently. The suit is not one brought to recover the money
paid in the second execution, but one to recover money which had been paid
on the first occasion, but which had not been used for the purpose of

satisfying the decree owing to the fraud committed by the decree-holder.

Upon this view the case of Soojun Mundul v. Woozeer Mundul (2) is

[541] altogether in point. Again the decree-holder taking payment out

of Court must be regarded as a trustee for the judgment-debtor of the

money paid to him. This is the view entertained by the Full Bench of

the Presidency Court in the case already cited. That decision notices the
case of Arunachella Pillai v. Appavu Pillai (3). In that case the Court
was not unanimous in taking a different view from that of the Presidency
Court, and an examination of it shows that the claims were not identical,

as in the Madras suit the plaintiff sued to recover money that was levied

in the execution of the decree by the Court, whereas in the Presidency
case, as in the one before us, the plaintiff sued to recover the money first

paid, for which, as the Court held, the decree-holder must be regarded as

a trustee for the plaintiff, and as such he was liable to refund it.

(1) 5 B.L.R. 223. (2) 6 W.R.C.B. 20. (3) 3 M.H.O.R.
188;

369
A 1147



3 All. 842 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Vol.

1881 Such being our view of the case, we must decree the appeal, and as the
FEB. 28. Judge has thrown out the case on a preliminary point of law, we reverse

, his decree and remand the case for re-trial on the merits. Cost will abide

CIVIL the result.

JuRISDic- Cause remanded.

TION.
3 A. 511.

3 * 838 = APPELLATE CIVIL.
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 25. Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

JUALA SINGH AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. NARAIN DAS (Defendant.)*
[4th March, 1881.]

Filing private award in Court Amendment of plaint taking case out of scope of
Ch. XXXVII of Act X of 1877 Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 520 (a).

525, 526 Appeal.

By the amendment of the plaint, a case under s. 525 of Act X of 1877 was
taken out of the scope of Gh. XXXVII of that Act. Held that, this being so, the
decree of the Court of first instance was appealable.

Held also, where a private award determined a matter not referred to arbitra-

tion, that a claim under s. 525 of Act X of 1877 that such award should be filed

in Court was properly dismissed.

[F., 27 A. 526 (528) = 2 A.L.J. 416= (1905) A.W.N. 86.]

THE plaintiffs, who claimed a right of pre-emption in respect of

certain buildings purchased by the defendant, and the defendant, [542]
who denied such right, entered into an agreement in writing to refer this

matter to the arbitration of two persons named in such agreement. This

agreement, which was dated the 18th May, 1879, provided that the
arbitrators should award such portion of such buildings to the plaintiffs,

as they might think proper, and should fix the price which the plaintiffs

should pay to the defendant for such portion. The arbitrators, by an
award dated the 1st June, 1879, awarded a certain portion of such build-

ings to the plaintiffs, directing that they should pay the defendant Ks. 100
for the same. In addition to this they also determined certain other

matters which had not been referred to them. The plaintiffs made an

application under s. 525 of Act X of 1877 to have the award filed in Court.

The defendant objected to the validity of the award on the ground,

amongst others, that it had determined matters not referred to arbitration.

On the 27th February, 1880, after the first hearing of the suit, the plaint-

iffs, in pursuance of an order made by the Munsif on the previous day,
amended the plaint, by asking that

"
the award might be enforced and

acted upon," that is to say, that possession of the portion of the buildings
which had been awarded to them might be given to them on payment of

Es. 100. The Munsif held that, although the arbitrators had determined
matters not referred to arbitration, yet, as the suit was not one to have the

award filed, but to have it enforced, that part of the award which was upon
a matter referred to arbitration might be enforced ; and accordingly gave
the plaintiffs a decree "for the enforcement of the award

"
to that extent,

directing the plaintiffs to pay Ha. 100 within fifteen days. On appeal by
the defendant the lower appellate Court held that, inasmuch as the

* Second Appeal, No. 979 of 1880, from a decree of R. M. King, Esq., Judge of

Saharanpur, dated the 9th July, 1880, reversing a decree of Munshi Baij Nath, Munsif
of Muzafiarnagar, dated the 2nd March, 1880.
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arbitrators had determined matters not referred to them, the award should 1881

not be filed, and it made an order rejecting plaintiffs'
"
claim to file the MARCH 4.

award."
On second appeal the ulainfciffs contended that the order of the

Munsif was not appealable ; that the arbitrators had not exceeded their

powers ;
and that, assuming that the award was defective, it should not

have been entirely set aside.

Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellants.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

[543] The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J. and OiDFlELD, J.)

was delivered by

PEARSON, J. The present suit was commenced by an application on
the pare of the plaintiffs under s. 525 of the Civil Procedure Code. The

Munsif, misunderstanding the provisions of that section, required
them to amend their plaint, and the Judge finds that the amend-
ment was ordered after the first hearing of the case when such an

order could not be legally passed. By the amendment the case was
taken out of the scope of Chapter XXXVII of the Code. This being so,

there can be no doubt that the Judge had jurisdiction to hear the appeal

preferred to him from the Munsif's decree. The first ground of the appeal

is, therefore, disallowed. There can be no doubt, we think, that the

arbitrators exceeded the powers given to them by the agreement of the

parties, dated 18th May, 1879, and that their award determined matters

not referred to arbitration. S. 526 of the Code enacts that
"

if no such

ground as is mentioned or referred to in s. 520 or s. 521 be shown against
the award, the Court shall order it to be filed." In this case one of the

grounds mentioned in s. 520 (a) was shown against the award, and the

lower appellate Court was, therefore, in our opinion, justified in dismissing
the plaintiff's claim that the award should be filed. Accordingly we
dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 543 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 33.

CIVIL5JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

DEBI DIAL SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. AJAIB SINGH
AND OTHERS (Defendants). [7th March, 1881.]

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. '^3Relinquishment of part of claim -Mesne
profits.

The plaintiffs sued the defendants for possession of the land upon which oertain
trees stood, and for suoh trees, stating that on the 19th June, 1879, the defendants
had interfered with their possession of suoh trees, and had wrongfully taken the
fruit thereof. The plaintiffs subsequently sued the defendants for the value of

the fruit upon suoh trees, alleging that on the 19th June, 1879, the defendants
had wrongfully taken suoh fruit. Held that, as the cause of action, i.e., the

taking of suoh fruit. WAS in both suits identical, and the plaintiffs not having
claimed the value of suoh fruit as mesne profits in the first suit, the second suit
was barred by the provisions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877.

[R., 11 M. 210 (211).]
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[544] THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mirza Abid Ali

Beg, Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Jaunpur. The plaintiffs in

the suit which gave rise to this reference sued the defendants for Rs. 15,

the value of the fruit upon certain mango trees, which they alleged the

defendants had wrongfully taken on the 19fch June, 1879. The plaintiffs

had previously sued the defendants in the Court of the Munsif of Jaunpur
for possession of the land upon which such trees stood and for such trees,

stating in that suit, in respect to such trees, that on the 19th June, 1879,
the defendants had interfered with their possession of such trees, and had

wrongfully taken the fruit thereof. The defendants set up as a defence

to the present suit that the cause of action in respect of the plaintiffs'

claim for possession of such trees and for the value of the fruit thereof

was one and the same, and that, as the plaintiffs had omitted in the former
suit to claim the value of the fruit of such trees, they could not do so in

the present suit, regard being had to the provisions of s. 43 of Act X of

1877. The opinion of the Small Cause Court Judge on the question raised

by this defence was that, inasmuch as the taking of the fruit upon such
trees was the dispossession of which the plaintiffs had complained in the

former suit, the causes of action in the former and present suits were one
and the same, and the present suit was barred by the provisions of s. 43

of Act X of 1877, by reason that the plaintiffs had omitted in the former
suit to claim the value of the fruit they now claimed. Entertaining,

however, some doubt on the question the Judge referred it to the High
Court for decision.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Ram, for the plaintiffs.

The defendants did not appear.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We are of opinion that the view of the Small Cause

Court Judge is correct, and that, the plaintiffs not having sued for the

value of the mango fruits, as mesneprofios, in the former suit, their present
claim is barred by the provisions of s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code.

The cause of action, i.e., the plucking of the fruits on the 19th June, 1879,
was in both cases [545] identical, and it cannot be permitted that the

defendants should be subjected to a second litigation, when their whole

liability -could have been disposed of in the first suit. Our answer to this

reference, therefore, is that the Small Cause Court Judge is right in holding
the plaintiffs

'

claim to be barred.

3 A, 513 (F.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 33,

FULL BENCH,

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Et., Ghief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. MUHAMMAD JAFIR AND OTHERS.
[9th March, 1881.]

Security for keeping the peaee High Court's powers of revision Defect in form of
summons not prejudicing persons required to show cause Act X of 1872 (Crimi-
nal Procedure Code}, ss. 297, 491, 49:1.

Certain persons were convicted by a Magistrate of the first class of assault, an
offence punishable under s. 352 of Act X of 1877. The case was brought to
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the knowledge of the High Court by the complainant preferring a petition to it,

together with a copy of the Magistrate's order. This petition was laid before

Straight, J., who, observing that the case was one in which the Magistrate
should have taken security from such persons for keeping the peace, as provided

by s. 489 of Act X of 1872, directed the Magistrate to summon such persons to

show cause why they should not be required, under s. 491 of that Act, to enter into

a bond to keep the peace. The Magistrate accordingly summoned such persons,
as directed, the summonses setting forth that they were issued "under theorders
of the High Court." The Magistrate took evidence on behalf of such persons, and

eventually made an order requiring such persons to enter into a bond to keep the

peace. Such persons were fully aware of the order made by Straight, J. Such

persons applied to the High Court to set aside the order requiring them to enter

into a bond to keep the peace, on the ground that the Magistrate had not

proceeded of hi. own motion, but under the order of Straight, J., which was
made without jurisdiction, and on the ground that the summonses had not set

forth the report or information on which they were issued.

Held by STUART, C J., that, inasmuch as Straight, J., when he made his

order represented the full authority and jurisdiction of the High Court, such
order was final, and the Application could not be entertained.

Held by PEARSON, J., SPANKIE, J., and OLDFIELD, J. (8PANKIE, J.,

doubting whether such order could be questioned), that the order of Straight, J.,

was one which he was competent to make as a Court of Revision under s. 297 of

Act X of 1872.

Held by PEARSON, J., and SPANKIE, J., that, inasmuch as such persons had
not been in the slightest degree prejudiced by the defect in the summonses
which were [546] issued to them, such defect was not a ground on which to set

aside the Magistrate's order requiring them to enter into a bond to keep the peace.

[D., 27 A. 92 (94) = 1 A.L.J. 495.]

THREE persons, named Muhammad Jafir, Akbar and Ghisu, were,
on the 20th February 1880, convicted by Sayyid Ali Hasan, exercising
the powers of a first-class Magistrate in Jaunpur, of wrongfully

restraining and assaulting one Lalman. offences punishable under ss. 341
and 352 of the Indian Penal Code respectively, and ware punished with
fines. Lalman subsequently preferred a petition to the High Court,

together with a copy of the Magistrate's order, such petition being

apparently directed against the sentences inflicted by the Magistrate. On
the 16bh July, 1880, Straight, J., made the following order on such

petition in the exercise of the revisional powers of the High Court.

STRAIGHT, J. It seems to me that this is just one of the cases in

which the Magistrate should, in addition to the punishment he inflicted

in the way of fine, have required the defendants to find securities for the

peace, as provided by s. 489 of the Criminal Procedure Code. Whatever
the fault of the complainant, he has been subjected to a very gross

indignity, and the Magistrate himself says that it was done intentionally,
and would seem to convey by his remark tbat it is likely to be repeated.

I, therefore, direct him, having regard to all the circumstances and the

convictions under s. 352 of the Indian Penal Code, to summon
Mahamad Jafir. Akbar, and Ghisu before him, to show cause why they
should not be required, under s. 491 of the Criminal Procedure Code, to

enter into a bond to keep the peace, with or without sureties, the amount
of such bond and the extent of such sureties being left to him to

determine.

The Magistrate accordingly summoned Muhammad Jafir, Akbar and
Ghisu to show cause why they should not be required to enter into a bond
to keep the peace, and, on their failing to show cause, by an order dated
the 26th August 1880, bound them over in their own recognizances to

keep the peace for eight months. They applied to the High Court for

the revision under s. 297 of Act X of 1872, of this order, on the ground
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that the Magistrate bad cot proceeded suo motu, but had proceeded in

obedience to the order of Straight, J., which was made without jurisdic-

tion, and under [547] these circumstances the order of the Magistrate was
contrary to lawand should be quashed ; and that, as the summons did not
contain the particulars or information required by s. 492 of Act X of 1872,
it was irregular, and the order of the Magistrate should be quashed. This

application came before Pearson, J., who, as it called in question the

legality of the order passed by Straight, J., directed that the applica-
tion should be laid before a Full Bench for disposal.

Mr. Dillon and Mr. Amir-ud-din, for the petitioners.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Diuarka Nath Banarji), for the

Crown.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. I expressed the opinion at the hearing, and I am very
clear, that we have no power to entertain this application, Mr. Justice

Straight when he made the order of the 16th July last represented the

full authority and jurisdiction of the Court and his order is final.

Mr. Justice Straight, if he had any doubt on the subject, might have him-

self, or on the application of the parties, or either of them, referred the

question to the Full Bench, but this proceeding not having been resorted

to, and the case having left his hands on the order which he made, that order

is final and cannot be revised. I may at the same time perhaps be

permitted to observe that the learned Judge exercised a sound discretion

in passing it. The present application must, therefore, be dismissed.

(The remainder of the judgment of the learned Chief Justice is not material

for the purposes of this report).

PEARSON, J. Mr. Justice Straight's order of the 16th July last

directed the Magistrate to summon the petitioners to show cause why
they should not be required to enter into a bond to keep the peace with

or without sureties. That order was apparently passed under s. 297 of

Act X of 1872, which provides that "in any case either called for by itself,

or reported for orders, or which comes to its knowledge, it appears to the

High Court that there has been a material error in any judicial proceeding
of any Court subordinate to it, it shall pass such judgment, sentence,

or order thereon as it thinks fit." The proceeding which was brought

[548] under the High Court's notice by Lalman's petition of the 8th July
last was the judgment of the Deputy Magistrate of Jaunour, dated the

20th February last ; and the fault found with it was that "in addition to

the punishment he inflicted on the present petitioners by way of fine, he

had not required them to find securities for the place as provided by
s. 489 of the Criminal Procedure Code." Whether the omission of the

Deputy Magistrate, in the exercise of his discretion, to take action under

s. 489 of Act X of 1872, after convicting the petitioners under s. 352,

Indian Penal Code, was a material error in his proceeding is a question
which may, I think, reasonably be answered in the affirmative. It was
an error analogous to that of passing an inadequate sentence. Mr. Justice

Straight was, therefore, competent to pass any order which appeared to him
to be fit. By the order which he passed the Deputy Magistrate's attention

was called to
"
the circumstances and the convictions under s. 352,"

and be was directed to exercise his discretion after proceeding under

8. 491 of Act X of 1872. I cannot hold that be contravened the law in

complying with the order which required him to perform his duty. There
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is not any reason to believe that the petitioners were in the slightest degree

prejudiced by the defect in the summons to which the second paragraph
of the application of the 10th September last refers. The complaint is

that the substance of the report or information on which the summons
was issued was not set forth therein. All that was stated was that it

was issued under the orders of the High Court. The Deputy Magistrate
has dealt with this complaint in his proceeding of the 26th August last,

and shown that the petitioners must have been perfectly aware of the

reasons for proposing to bind them over to keep the peace. I would
dismiss the application.

SPANKIB, J. Sayyid Ali Hasan, Deputy Magistrate of Jaunpur, on
the 20th February of the present year convicted Muhammad Jafir, Akbar,
and Ghisu, Mubammadans, under ss. 341 and 352, Indian Penal

Code, holding it established by the evidence that they had gone to

the field of the complainant, a Brahman, and there had caused him
wrongful restraint, and had used criminal force against him. There
had been, the Deputy Magistrate states, a bitter enmity between the

parties, as shown by many records of criminal and [849] revenue
cases. The defendants, belonging to an influential community and

possessed of wealth, did not suffer from this litigation, but the Brah-
man complainant was ruined. He bad lost the greater portion of his

occupancy-lands, and being a person of bad temper little sympathy
was felt for him. On the 6th November, 1879, he had taken two ploughs
to his field, and was preparing land for barley and peas. The three

defendants went to the field, seized him and with the aid of some other

persons are said to have put a rope with some bones round his neck, and
Jafir is said to have spat in his face. Their object was to pollute the

Brahman, and so compel him to leave the village. The Deputy Magistrate
was not satisfied that the accused Jafir had spat in the complainant's
face, or that the accused had put a rope and bones round his neck, but

he found that there had been wrongful restraint and assault. He, therefore,

convicted the accused as above stated under ss. 341 and 352. The
complainant petitioned this Court, urging that he had been spat upon, and
a necklace of bones had been placed round his neck : be had been disgraced
and polluted, being a Brahman, and he prayed for justice. One of the

learned Judges of this Court remarked that the case "was just one of the

cases in which the Magistrate should, in addition to the punishment he
inflicted in the way of fine, have required the defendants to find securities

for the peace, as provided by s. 489 of the Criminal Procedure Code.

Whatever the fault of the complainant, he had been subjected to a very

gross indignity, and the Magistrate himself says that it was intentionally

done, and would seem to convey by his remarks that it is likely to be

repeated. I, therefore, direct him having regard to all the circumstances and
the convictions under s. 352, Indian Penal Code, to summon Muhammad
Jafir, Akbar, and Ghisu before him, to show cause why they should not

be required to enter into a bond to keep the peace, with or without

sureties, the amount of such bond and the extent of such sureties being
left to him to determine." On receipt of this Court's proceeding, the

Deputy Magistrate issued a summons calling upon the convicted persons
to show cause why they should not be bound to keep the peace for

the space of eight months. He took evidence on their part as to their

respectability, their position as bankers, and the bad character of

the complainant, to which, however, be does not appear to have [550]
attached much weight. But it had been urged before him that the
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summons did not set forth the substance of complaint against the accused,

and, therefore, the proceedings under s. 491 were illegal. The Deputy
Magistrate thus deals with the objection :

"
I do not think that there is

force in the argument, because it is clear that proceedings have been taken

under exceptional circumstances, and the accused have had ample
opportunities of knowing tbat their presence in the Court was required
for a particular object: they had also been at the High Court to witness
how the case was being disposed of, tbat is to say, they were fully aware
of the order that the High Court had passed in the case, and, I think, it

was quite enough to say in the summons that they were required to be
bound in their own recognizances under orders from the High Court : I

have stated in my former decision in the assault case the petition of the

accused, and that of Lalman, and I am of opinion that tbe law does not

require any more proof against the accused, and I may presume safely
that there is reasonable apprehension of a breach of the peace on the part
of Muhammad Jafir, Akbar, and Ghisu." The Deputy Magistrate then

directs tbat the three persons should execute a bond in the prescribed
form for eight months, or in default that they should suffer simple

imprisonment for that period or for a shorter period, if they do not obey
the order. From this order a petition was filed in this Court, and it was
contended tbat the Magistrate did not proceed suo motu under s. 489

(probably s. 491 is meant) of the Criminal Procedure Code, but a summons
was issued under the order of the High Court, which had no jurisdiction

to give such order ; tbe issue of a summons under such order was illegal ;

tbe summons did not contain the particulars required by s. 492 of the

Criminal Procedure Code ; the irregularity was material, and the order

should be annulled. Tbe learned Judge who entertained tbe petition

records the following order :

"
As the application calls in question tbe

legality of the order passed by Mr. Justice Straight on the 16th July last,

I direct that it be laid before a Full Bench."
I have some doubts, and expressed them at the hearing of this

reference, whether we are competent to question the legality of the order

of this Court on the 16th July last. Perhaps, however, [551] we may
indirectly express an opinion regarding it, in dealing with the application of

Muhammad Jafir and others, which was admitted by the referring Judge,
and has been sent to us for disposal. The Court in passing tbe order of

tbe 16bh July last must have been acting as a Court of Revision under
s. 297 of ActX of 1872. The Judge does not appear to have had the record

in the case before him (it perhaps would have been better if he had sent

for it), but he had a copy of the Deputy Magistrate's finding. There had
been an offence followed by conviction of the nature of those offences

described in s. 489 of the Criminal Procedure Code. In such cases, when
tbe Court or Magistrate by whom any person is convicted, or the Court
or Magistrate by which or by whom the final sentence or order in the

case is passed, is of opinion that it is just and necessary to require such

person to give a personal recognizance for keeping the peace, such Court
or Magistrate may direct that the person so convicted be required to execute

a formal engagement for keeping tbe peace, for any term not exceeding
one year, or three years if the order be passed by a Court of Session.

The learned Judge having before him on tbe 16th July last the finding
and sentence of the Deputy Magistrate in the case of assault was compe-
tent to deal with it as a Court of Revision, and it is clear tbat be

considered that the Magistrate should have acted under the terms of

s. 489 of the Criminal Procedure Code, already referred to. As the learned
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Judge on the IGlh July was the Court by which the final order would be

passed, after reversing the judgment of the Deputy Magistrate, it appears
to me that he had full jurisdiction to direct, if he pleased, the Magistrate
to exercise the powers vested in him by the section. But I would say
more than this. If the Deputy Magistrate bad not, in the Court's

opinion, exercised a sound and reasonable discretion in omitting to require
securities in addition to the order already passed in the case, the Court

might properly regard the omission as a material error in a judicial

proceeding, and this being so it was at liberty to pass such an order

as it thought fit. Being also the Court making the final order, the Judge
himself would have been at liberty to require the convicted persons
to execute the formal engagement mentioned in the third paragraph
of the section. Instead, however, of acting under the provisions of s. 489

[552] the learned Judge, taking the Deputy Magistrate to find that the

acts ot the three defendants had been intentionally done, and also that

they were likely to be repeated, directed the Magistrate to proceed under
s. 491, Criminal Procedure Code. Under the terms of that section the

Magistrate must receive information that any person is likely to commit
a breach of the peace or to do any act that may probably occasion a breach
of the peace. The summons required by the section may be issued on any
report or other information which appears credible and which the Magistrate
believes. But he cannot bind over a person until he has adjudicated on
evidence before him. Under this section no doubt the Magistrate of a

Division of a District or a Magistrate of the first class is the officer to act.

There is no reference in the section to any oth'er Court, and though it is,

I think, competent for this Court to direct or require that security may be
taken under s. 489 under the circumstances referred to above, I am not

so satisfied that it has the power to initiate by positive order proceedings
under s. 491 of the Criminal Procedure Code. On the other hand I

apprehend that this Court, having a case before it either as a Court of

appeal or reference, would be justified in calling a Magistrate's attention

to the probability of a breach of the peace between the parties, should any
such danger appear from the proceedings before the Court to be imminent.
For instance the Court in some cases might have acted of its own motion
under s. 489, but did not do so, because some months, as in thU case,

had elapsed from the date of the conviction, and a proceeding under
s. 489 should be simultaneous with the conviction, as the order made under
the section is in addition to any other order passed in the case. But it

might appear afterwards that a breach of the peace was imminent and
some further and speedy action was desirable, as indeed it may have been
in the case before us, in which the accused persons had been punished
with a fine, or in default a week's confinement, and the parties were at

large again with their natural ill-feelings still more intensified. In such a

case, this Court would, I think, be at liberty to instruct the Magistrate to

act under s. 491. The direction in Mr. Justice Straight's order was
rather by way of instruction than a positive order requiring the

parties to furnish security. The order directs the Magistrate,
"
having

[553] regard to all the circumstances and the convictions under s. 352
of the Code, to summon Muhammad Jafir, Akbar, and Ghisu before him,
to show cause why they should not be required under s. 491 of the

Criminal Procedure Code to enter into a bond to keep the peace with or

without sureties, the amount of such bond and the extent of such sureties

being left to him to determine." Such a direction or instruction may be

regarded as one mode of informing the Magistrate of the probability of a
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breach of the peace. The terms of the Explanation to s. 491 are very
wide. The summons may issue "on any report or other information
which appears credible, and which the Magistrate believes." What
happened then in this case ? The Magistrate reconsiders the former
evidence and hears any evidence offered by the parties summoned, and
comes to the conclusion that

"
there is reasonable apprehension of breach

of the peace," and he makes his own order in the way which seemed to

himself to be necessary under the circumstances of the case and with
reference to the position of the parties. Entertaining this view of the

case, I am not prepared to say that the order of this Court, dated 16th

July last, was illegal. In so far then as the application now contends
that this order was illegal, and, therefore, all proceedings under it were

illegal, I would answer that there was no illegality. Whether the

Deputy Magistrate's subsequent procedure after the receipt of the Judge's
remarks was regular or not is another matter. He should I consider

have drawn out, on receipt of the Judge's direction, a proceeding in which
he should have stated ail the circumstances of the previous conviction,

and his reasons for believing that a breach of the peace was likely. Next
the substance of this information should have been set forth in the

summons with the other particulars required by s. 492. Had this been

done the Magistrate would have been acting in conformity with the

provision of s. 492. He appears to have acted irregularly by omitting to

say more than that the parties were required to be bound in their own
recognizance "under orders from the High Court." Under certain

circumstances it might have happened that the parties summoned would
have been prejudiced by the omission to fulfil all the conditions of s. 492,

and in such a case the Court would have felt bound to interfere. But
we have the assurance and finding of the Deputy Magistrate in this case

[854] that
"
the accused had ample opportunities of knowing that their

presence in the Court was required for a particular object: they had
also been at the High Court to witness how the case was being disposed
of by Mr. Justice Straight, i.e , they were fully aware of the order that

the High Court had passed in the, case." On this finding I could not say
that the petitioners bad been prejudiced in their defence to the summons
by the procedure of the Magistrate now made the subject of complaint.

Moreover, their witnesses were examined. The nature of the proceedings
under chapter XXXVII of the Code of Criminal Procedure is judicial.

There must be an adjudication on evidence and as the trovisions of

s. 283 are applicable to cases of revision as well as appeal I would say that

the objections taken by Mr. Dillon for the petitioners fail. I observe that

s. 489 is cited, probably by some accidental error, in the petition of the

10th September by Mr. Dillon. It is not really contended that the

Magistrate had acted under s. 489 ; s. 491 is clearly meant. I would
dismiss the application for the reasons given above.

OLDFIELD, J. In my opinion, the application should be dismissed.

The Magistrate's proceedings were taken under the direction of this Court

acting within its power under s. 297 of the Code of Criminal Procedure.

There is no force in the second ground of objection.

STRAIGHT, J. Having regard to the circumstance that an order of

my own is the subject of this reference for revision, I thick it best to

abstain from taking part in the judgment of the Full Bench.
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AziM-UD-DlN (Defendant) v. BALDEO (Plaintiff).* [9th March, 1881.] 3 A. 351

Suit to have an execution-sale, which had been set aside, confirmed Act X of 187?
(Civil Procedure Code), ss. 311, 312, 588 Finality of order setting aside sale.

* * Hl

'1881) 31
Beld (OLDFIELD, J., dissenting) that a suit by the purchaser at a sale of

immoveable property in execution of a decree, which has been set aside under
ss. 311 and [555] 312 of Act X of 1877, to have such sale confirmed, on the

ground that there was no irregularity in tbe publication or conduct thereof, is

not barred by the last clause of s. 312 or by the last clause of s. 588, but is

maintainable. .

{N.F., 18 A, 437 (438) ; F., 9 A. 602 (604) ; R., 19 B. 216 (220).]

THIS was a suit to have an execution-sale, which had been set aside,

maintained. Certain immoveable property was put up for sale in execu-
tion of a decree, and was purchased by the plaintiff' in this suit, the son
of tbe decree-holder. The judgment-debtor preferred objections to the
sale on the ground that the sale had not taken place at the hour fixed ;

that consequently intending purchasers did not assemble, and only a few

persons, who were dependents of the decree- holder, were present; and that

consequently the property was sold for an inadequate price, and he was
thereby materially injured. The Court executing the decree disallowed

these objections. On appeal by the judgment-debtor the appellate Court
set aside tbe sale on the ground that it was stated in the sale-notification

that the sale would take place at 12 o'clock noon ; that admittedly the

sale took place at or after 2 P. M. ; that the fact of the sale having taken

place two hours or so after the time fixed was a material irregularity in its

conduct ; and that by reason of such irregularity the judgment-debtor had
sustained substantial injury, the property having fetched an inadequate
price. The plaintiff, the auction-purchaser, brought tbe present suit against
the judgment-debtor to have the sale maintained, on the ground that

there was no irregularity in its conduct ; and therefore the order setting
it aside was contrary to law. The defendant set up as a defence that the

suit was not maintainable. Both the lower Courts held that a suit to

have an execution-sale, which had been set aside, confirmed, on the ground
that it had been improperly set aside, was maintainable

;
and that the

order setting aside the sale in this case was not in accordance with tbe

provisions of s. 312 of Act X of 1877, there having been no irregularity in

the conduct of the sale, and, if there had been any such irregularity, tbe

judgment-debtor had not sustained injury by reason thereof ; acd gave the

plaintiff a decree. On second appeal by the defendant it was contended on
his behalf that the order setting aside the sale was final, and no suit to set

aside such an order could be maintained by the party affected thereby.
The appeal came for hearing before Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J., who differed

[556] in opinion on the point whether tbe suit was maintainable. Those
learned Judges delivered the following judgments :

PKARSON, J. The last clause of s. 312 of Acb X of 1877 declares

that
"
no suit to set aside, on tbe ground of irregularity, an order passed

*
Appeal under s. 10 of the Letters Patent, No. 4 of 1880.
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under this section shall be brought by the party against whom such order
has been made." The irregularity referred to is that spoken of in the

preceding section, viz., a material irregularity in publishing or conducting a

sale. The present suit is not a suit to set aside, on the ground of such

irregularity, an order passed under s. 312, and is not, therefore, in my
opinion, barred by the terms of the last clause thereof. The last clause

of s. 588 of the same Act declares that
"
the orders passed in appeal under

this section shall be final." The chapter in which that section occurs

treats of appeals from orders, and it appears to me to be the obvious

meaning of the last clause above cited that the orders specified in the

section shall be the subject of a single appeal only, and that the orders

passed in appeal shall be final in the sense that they shall not be the

subjects of a second appeal. The present suit is not, in my opinion,
barred by the last clause of s. 588 of the Code. Accordingly, I would
dismiss the appeal with costs.

OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff is auction-purchaser at an execution-sale.

An application was preferred by the judgment-debtor under s. 311 of Act
X of 1877, asking the Court to set aside the sale, on the ground of mate-
rial irregularity in conducting the sale. The first Court disallowed the

objection and confirmed the sale. On appeal the appellate Court allowed

the objection and set aside the sale. The plaintiff, auction-purchaser, has

brought this suit to have the sale maintained. It appears to me that the

suit is not maintainable with reference to the last clause of s. 588 of Act
X of 1877, which is as follows :

"
The orders passed in appeal under this

section shall be final." I consider this clause does cob refer to finality so

far only that no second appeal is allowed, but to render the order final for

all purposes and to preclude a suit. The old law of s. 257 of Act VIII of

1859 allowed neither appeal nor suit for an order setting aside a sale, and
while allowing an appeal from an order confirming a sale allowed no suit.

The words of this part of the section were :

"
If the objection be allowed,

the [557] order made to set aside the sale shall be final; if the objection be

disallowed, the order confirming the sale shall be open to appeal, and such

order unless appealed from, and if appealed from.theu the order passed on
the appeal, shall be final, and the party against whom the same has been

given shall be precluded from bringing a suit for establishing his claim."

The meaning of the term
"

final," under that law was fully discussed by
the Full Bench of the Calcutta Court in Kooldeep Narain Singh v. Luck-
hun Singh (1). Peacock, C. J., remarked:

"
If the objection be allowed,

the order made to set aside the sale is final ; that, as I understand it, means
final for all purposes. This would cause no great hardship, for, if the ob-

jection were allowed, the only person likely to be affected by setting aside

the sale would be the purchaser at the sale. But he could not be greatly

injured, for when a sale is set aside the purchaser is entitled by
s. 258 to receive back his purchase- money with or without interest."

In s. 588 of Act X of 1877, the same words
"
tba order shall be

final
"

occur, and I can only suppose that they are used in the same
sense that attached to them in the old law, which is their natural sense,

final being final for all purposes. Had it been intended to allow a suit to

contest the order, it is presumable that the Legislature would have given
a specific direction to that effect, as it has in other parts of the Code
(ss. 332, 335), for as Sir Barnes Peacock pointed out in the judgment
cited Courts of Justice have, generally speaking, the sole control over the

(1) 9 W. B 218= B. L. R. F. B.R. 917.
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execution of their process. I would allow the appeal and reverse the 1881
decree of the lower Court and dismiss the suit with costs. MARCH 9

The defendant appealed to the Full Court from the judgment of

Pearson, J., under s. 10 of the Letters Patent. FULL
Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellant. _
Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the respondent. ENCH.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Court :

3 A. 554

JUDGMENTS. (F.B.) =

STUART, C. J. I agree with Mr. Justice Pearson. When Sir Barnes l A -w N -

Peacock said, in the case referred to by Mr. Justice [558] Oldfield, (1881 ) 31 -

that
"

if the objection be allowed the order made to set aside the

sale is final, that is, as I understand it, final for all purposes," he

must be understood to have meant
"
final for all purposes

"
as an order.

If he meant anything more, and that a suit would not lie, he was in my
opinion clearly wrong. The question before us to my mind does not

admit of the least doubt or difficulty, and J would dismiss the appeal and

affirm the judgment of the Division Bench with costs.

PEARSON, J. I adhere to my judgment which is impugned by this

appeal ; and can only express my surprise that it should be impugned by
an argument which is not seriously maintainable. The present suit not

being one of the nature described in the last clause of s. 312 of Act X of

1877, its provision cannot apply to it. On the ground on which it is brought,

the appeal manifestly fails. The contention that the suit was barred by
the concluding clause of s. 588 of the Act was more plausible, as the

authority of Sir Barnes Peacock supports the view that the word
"
final,

"

as used in that clause, means final for all purposes and precludes not only
a second appeal but a fresh suit. The word

"
final,

"
as used in that

clause, has doubtless the same meaning as the same word used in s. 257

of Act VIII of 1859, which Sir Barnes Peacock was construing in the

judgment to which reference was made by my learned colleague

Mr. Justice Oldfield, in disposing of the present case on the 8th June last,

but such a construction of the word appears to be negatived by the conclud-

ing terms of s. 257 itself. Had the word
"
final

"
been used in such a sense

in the preceding part of that section, it would have been unnecessary, it

would have been mere surplusage and repetition, to add that the
"
party

against whom the same (order) has been given shall be precluded from

bringing a suit for establishing his claim.
"

SPANKIE, J. The decree-holder, or any person whose immoveable

property has been sold under the chapter in which s. 311 is found,

and no other person, .under that section may apply to the Court

to set aside the sale on the ground of a material irregularity in publishing

or conducting it. If no such application as is mentioned in s. 311

be made, or if such application be made and the objection be

disallowed, the Court shall pass an order confirming [559] the sale

as regards the parties to the suit and the purchaser. If such

application be made, and if the objection be allowed, the Court shall

pass an order setting aside the sale. But no suit to set aside, on the

ground of such irregularity, an order passed under this section (312) shall

be brought by the party against whom such order has been made. It

appears then that the auction-purchaser cannot make an application

under s. 311, but if an application is made by the decree-holder, or the

person whose immoveable property has been sold under the chapter, and if

the sale is confirmed, it is confirmed as regards the parties to the suit and
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the purchaser. It further appears that, if the sale be confirmed or be set

aside no suit can be brought on the ground of such irregularity to set

aside an order passed under the section by the party 'against whom the

order has been made. It would seem then that no auction-purchaser, who
brings a suib to maintain a sale on the ground that there was no material

irregularity in publishing or conducting the same, can be said to be

debarred from doing so by the concluding paragraph of s. 312, and this I

propose presently to establish. Bub though an auction- purchaser cannot

himself be the person who makes an application under s. 311, and though
the sale may be confirmed as regards himself and the parties to the suit,

he may claim to have notice served upon him and to be made a party,
when an application has been made to cancel a sale on the ground of

irregularity. There is an appeal allowed by ol. (16), s. 588, from an order

confirming the sale, though there is none from an order setting aside the

sale. The auction-purchaser may claim, if he has been heard when the

application was disposed of, to be a respondent in the appeal, as he is

interested in maintaining the confirmation of the sale. The orders

passed in appeal under s. 312 are final, so far that no further appeal
.is permitted from the order made. In another sense the order may be

said to be final, and that is in respect of the application under s. 311.

For the applicant under that section comes into Court for the sole

purpose of setting aside the sale on the ground of material irregularity.

Such a suit, however, has already been barred by s. 312, and it is not

easy to understand that it was intended by the closing words of

s. 588 to repeat the prohibition. If the sale ba confirmed, and the decree-

bolder and judgment-debtor are agreed, there is no object in the alleged

[560] finality of s. 588 for all purposes. In so far as the auction-purchaser
is concerned, he cannot be an applicant under s. 311, and if brought into

the proceeding as a party, it is that he may defend his purchase. If the

sale be confirmed, he has no motive or ground to maintain it. He equally
with the decree-holder and judgment-debtor is precluded by s. 312 from a

suit to set aside by a regular suit, on the ground of material irregularity,

a sale confirmed by the order of a Court executing a decree. The decision

to which my honourable colleague Mr. Justice Oldfield refers was passed
on a question whether or not there was a special appeal from an order

passed in appeal under s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859. No doubt the learned

Chief Justice intimated his opinion that the order to set aside a sale is

final for all purposes. But the wording of s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859
and the wording of s. 312 of Act X of 1877 are not identical. In %the

one Act, the passage runs as follows :

"
If the objection be allowed,

the order made to set aside the sale shall be final ;
if the objection be

disallowed, the order confirming the sale shall be open to appeal, and
such order unless appealed from, and if appealed from, then the order

passed on the appeal, shall be final, and the party against whom the

same has been made shall be precluded from bringing a suit to

establish his claim." The result of this was that a party desirous of bring-

ing a suit to confirm a sale, in consequence of an order in appeal setting

it aside, was strictly precluded from doing so by the words of the section.

No suit could be brought by the party against whom an order was

passed to establish his claim whatever it might be, and in the case of an

auction-purchaser it would be a claim to maintain the sale in his favour on
the ground that there had been no material irregularity in publishing or

conducting it. But the words of s. 312 are different :

"
If such applica-

tion be made, and if the objection be allowed, the Court shall pass an order
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setting aside the sale." It is not said, as it was in s. 257 of Act VIII of

1859, that "if the objection be allowed, the order made to set aside the

sale shall be final." But it is added that
"
no suit to set aside, on the

ground of such irregularity, an order passed uuder this section shall be

brought by the party against whom such order has been made." As we
have seen, there is only an appeal from an order confirming the sale. If

the appeal be disallowed it is dismissed and the sale confirmed. If the

appeal be decreed the [361] sale is set aside upon the ground that there

was a material irregularity in the publishing or conducting it. From this

order there is no appeal, but an order by the Court executing the decree

and setting aside the sale on this ground has not been declared final by
s. 312. Thus there is nothing to preclude a person from coming into Court

to confirm a sale on the ground that there was no irregularity, though not

to sue to set aside an order of confirmation, passed in appeal, on the

ground that there was material irregularity in the publishing or conduct-

ing the sale. Any claim in a suit was barred by s. 257 of Act VIII of 1859.

The suit to set aside a sale, when confirmed, on the ground of material

irregularity in publishing and conducting it alone is barred by s. 312.

Under the old Act the order passed had the effect of a decree because all

recourse to a regular suit was barred. Under the new Act the order has

the effect of a decree in so far only as the prohibition to sue is limited.

But in respect of any other claim not so limited the order under s. 312
has not the effect of a decree as defined now by s. 2 of the Code, which

expressly declares that an order under s. 588 is not a decree. Thus

though an order under s. 588 is not open to further appeal, and is

so far final, it is not final for all purposes, as it is not a decree in respect

of the matter now complained of. For these reasons I would support
Mr. Justice Pearson's judgment.

OLDPIELD, J. I have little to add to the remarks in my judgment
dated 8th June last. The last paragraph of s 588, Civil Procedure Code,
to the effect that the orders passed in appeal under this section shall be

final
"
appears to me to bar a suit, the word

"
final

"
meaning final for all

purposes. Under any circumstances I should hesitate to hold that a suit

is maintainable by an auction-purchaser to have a sale confirmed which
has been set aside by the Court executing the decree, for irregularities in

publishing or conducting the sale, under s. 312, Civil Procedure Code,
unless it 'could be shown that the law expressly allows such a suit.

Civil Courts have jurisdiction to try all suits of a civil nature, but this

jurisdiction is by s. 11, Civil Procedure Code, made subject to the

provisions of the Code, one of which is that the Court to which the

decree is sent for execution shall alone execute the decree (s. 223) ; and it

[562] would be an interference with the execution of the decree to allow

an auction- purchaser to bring a suit to contest the order of the Court

executing the decree for setting aside or refusing to confirm a sale, when
the order is made under the provisions of ss. 311, 312, Civil Procedure

Code. The observations of the Chief Justice, Sir Barnes Peacock, in

Kooldeep Narain Singh v. Luckun Singh(l), referring to s. 257 of Act

VIII of 1859, appear to me so pertinent that I give them at length :

"
Section 257 relates to applications for setting aside a sale under an execu-

tion, on the ground of some material irregularity in publishing or conducting
the sale. Generally speaking, Courts of Justice have the sole control over

the execution of their own process, and if any irregularity is committed

(1) 9 W.R. 218= B.L,E, F.B.B. 917.
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in the execution of their process, and the Court upholds what has been
done under the execution, no action can be brought in another Court to

upset, on the ground of an irregularity, that which the Court itself, out of

which the execution issued, has upheld. But in this country the

Legislature appears to have thought it unsafe to leave the question as to

whether there has been an irregularity in publishing or conducting a sale

under an execution ; to the final decision of the Court out of which the

execution issued and consequently an appeal was allowed from the deci-

sion of the Court. That was going one step beyond the ordinary course

with reference to mere irregularities. Probably, the Legislature thought that

there were already very considerable difficulties in an execution-creditor's

obtaining the fruits of his judgment ; that no very difficult point of law
was likely to arise in deciding whether there was an irregularity in

publishing or conducting a sale ; and therefore that justice would be

sufficiently protected by giving one regular appeal in such a case upon
any question of fact or law. If the objection be allowed, the order made to

set aside the sale is final ; that, as I understand it, means final for all

purposes. This would cause no great hardship : for if the objections were

allowed, the only person likely to be affected by setting aside the sale

. would be the purchaser at the sale. But he could not be greatly

injured ; for when a sale is set aside, the purchaser is entitled by s. 258
to receive back his purchase-money with or without interest.

"
Section

315 of the present Civil Procedure Code seems to me to point out [563]
the only remedy which it was intended to give to the auction-pur-

chaser, that is, to recover the purchase-money with or without interest.

By s. 312 no suit will lie to set aside, on the ground of irregularity in

publishing or conducting, a sale which has been confirmed under s. 312,

and it seems unreasonable to suppose that it was intended that a suit

should lie on the part of the auction-purchaser to confirm a sale which
has been set aside on the ground of irregularity in publishing or conducting
it. I would make the same order that I formerly proposed, for dismissing
the suit with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. I entirely concur in the views expressed by my
honorable colleague, Mr. Justice Pearson, and agree with him that this

suit is properly maintainable. The appeal should be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 563 (F. B.) = l A.W.N. (1881) 37.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfteld and Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. ANANDA SARUP AND OTHERS.
[10th March, 1881.]

Transfer of Magistrate while trying a case Jurisdiction to complete trial,

Mr. M was appointed by the Local Government, under s. 37 of Act X of

1872, a Magistrate of the first olass, under the designation of Joint Magistrate,
in the district of Meerut. He was subsequently appointed to officiate as Magis-
trate of the district of Meerut during the absence of Mr. F or until further orders.

While so officiating he was appointed by a Government Notification dated the
10th July, 1880, to officiate as Magistrate and Collector of Gorakhpur

" on being
relieved by Mr. F." He was relieved by Mr. F in the forenoon of the 33rd July,
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1880 ; and ID the afternoon of that day, under the verbal order of Mr. F, he

proceeded to complete a criminal case which he bad commenced to try while

officiating as Magistrate of the district of Meerut. All the evidence in this case

had been recorded, and it only remained to pass judgment, Mr, M accordingly

passed judgment in this case, and sentenced the accused persons to various terms
of imprisonment. Held (8FANEIB, J., dissenting) that Mr. M retained bis

jurisdiction in tho district of Meerut to long as he stood appointed by the

Government to that district and no longer, and the effect of the order of the 10th

July, 1380, was to transfer him from the district of Meerut from tbe moment he
was relieved by Mr. F of the office of Magistrate of that district, and from that

moment be no longer stood appointed to that district and could exercise no

jurisdiction therein as a Magistrate oi tbe first class ; and that therefore the
convictions of such accused persons had been properly quashed on the ground
that Mr. M had no jurisdiction.

[P., 15 C.P.L.R, 15 (16) ; R., 19 A. 114 ; D., 22 M. 47 = 2 Weir 431.]

[564] THIS was a case called for by the High Court at tbe instance

of the Local Government. It appeared that on the 21st July, 1880,
Mr. H. P. Mulock, a Magistrate of the first class, the then Officiating Magis-
trate of the Meerut District, began a magisterial inquiry into an offence

alleged to have been committed by one Anand Sarup and certain other

persons. Some further evidence was taken on the 22nd July, and on tbe 23rd

Mr. Mulock made over charge of tbe Meerut District to Mr. Fisher, having
by Government Notification No. 2150, dated the 10th July, 1880, been

gazetted to officiate as Magistrate and Collector of Gorakbpur when relieved

by Mr. Fisher. The exact words of that Notification were as follows :

"
Mr. Mulock, Officiating Magistrate and Collector of Meerut, to officiate as

Magistrate and Collector of Gorakhpur, on being relieved by Mr. Fisher."

After making over charge, Mr. Mulock, by Mr. Fisher's verbal order,

proceeded to complete the cases which he had previously been trying as

Magistrate and Collector. Among these was tbe case of Anand Sarup,
in which all the evidence had been recorded, and it only remained to pass

judgment, which Mr. Mulock accordingly did, and on the afternoon of the

23rd July sentenced the accused persons to various terms of imprisonment.
The accused persons appealed to the Sessions Judge of Meerut,
Mr. H. G. Keene, who quashed the convictions on the ground that

Mr. Mulock, having made over charge of the Meerut District to Mr. Fisher,
had no jurisdiction in that District. In bringing the case to the notice

of the High Court and requesting that it would call for the record of

the cs.se and pass suitable orders thereon, the Local Government expressed
its opinion that the order of the Sessions Judge was opposed to the spirit

of the Criminal Procedure Code, and that Mr. Mulock, though gazetted
to officiate as Magistrate of Gorakbpur, still retained his powers as a

Magistrate of the first class in the district in which he was working
for the time being. The High Court having called for tbe record of the

case, the case was laid before Stuart, C. J., and Straight, J , who referred

it to the Full Court.

Messrs. Colvin and Hill, for the accused.

Mr. Ross and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath
Banarji), for the Crown.

[565] The following judgments were delivered by the Full Court :

JUDGMENTS.

OLDFIELD, J. (PEARSON, J., and STRAIGHT, J., concurring). The
Local Government has authority under s. 37, Criminal Procedure Code,
to appoint as many other persons besides tbe Magistrate of tbe

District, as it thinks fit, to be Magistrates of tbe first, second or third
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classes in the District. Mr. Mulock was in the way appointed a Magist-
rate of the first class, under the designation of Joint Magistrate, in the

District of Meerut. He was subsequently appointed to officiate as

Magistrate of the District of Meerut during the absence of Mr. Fisher or

until further orders, and by Government Notification dated 10th July,

1880, No. 2150, he was appointed to officiate as Magistrate of Gorakhpur.
The Notification is as follows : "Mr. Mulock, Officiating Magistrate and
Collector of Meerut, to officiate as Magistrate and Collector of Gorakhpur,
on being relieved by Mr. Fisher." He was relieved by Mr. Fisher of the

office of Magistrate of Meerut on the forenoon of the 23rd July, 1880.

Mr. Muiock retained his jurisdiction in the District of Meerut so long as he
stood appointed by the Government to that District as a first class Magist-
rate but no longer, and it seems to us that the effect of the order of the

10th July was to transfer him from the Meerut District from the moment
he was relieved of the office of Magistrate, and from that moment he no

longer stood appointed to the Meerut District and could exercise no

jurisdiction in it as a first class Magistrate. The language of the order is

plain enough ; Mr. Mulock is directed to officiate as Magistrate of Gorakh-

pur on being relieved by Mr. Fisher; the order does not direct that he shall

revert to the post of Joint Magistrate or continue to remain appointed in

any capacity to the District of Meerut. The order appears to us to have

contemplated Mr. Mulock's immediate transfer from the District of Meerut
on being relieved of the office of Magistrate by Mr. Fisher, and the

severance of his connection with the Meerut District. The Judge's view
therefore that Mr. Mulock had no jurisdiction appears to us to be right.

STUART, C.J. I am entirely of the same opinion, and am glad to

observe that the Judge took a correct view of the question of jurisdiction.

But I do not think he exercised a sound discretion [566] in ordering the

discharge of the accused. There was clearly a case for inquiry on
the merits, and instead of ordering the accused to be discharged he should

have directed them to be detained for a new trial before the. proper
officer. I may add that the suggestion of the Government that the

Judge's order was opposed to the spirit of the Criminal Procedure Code

appears to have been based upon a misconception of Mr. Mulock's

position on being relieved by Mr. Fisher. The law on the subject,

including the Government's own Notifications, is too clear, in spirit as

well as in letter, to admit of the least doubt on the subject.

SPANKIE, J. Mr. Mulock made over to Mr. Fisher the office of

Magistrate of the District of Meerut. He himself had been officiating in

that capacity. But he appeared to have been what is called the Joint

Magistrate of that District. In reality he was a Magistrate of the first

class in the Meerut District, and when he made over the office of Magistrate
of the District he had not, I think, necessarily surrendered his powers as

a Magistrate of the first class in that District. It is true that he had been

nominated to officiate as Magistrate and Collector of Gorakhpur, but it is

a mistake to assume that he had jurisdiction there before he had reached
the place and had taken charge of the office. The substantive pay of an

Officiating Magistrate of a District who has not yet become a full Magis-
trate of a District is what he draws as a Magistrate of the first class, and until

he leaves the District in which he was attached as a Joint Magistrate of

the first class, I cannot perceive that he may not exercise the powers that

belong to that office. There is no such Court as that of the Magistrate
of the District. Magistrates are either Magistrates of the first class or of

the second, or of the third class, and in every District there shall be,.
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according to s. 35, Criminal Procedure Code, a Magistrate of the first class, 1881

who shall be called the Magistrate of the District, and he shall exercise MARCH 10

throughout his district all the powers of a Magistrate. But when he calls

up a case he does so with the powers of a Magistrate of the first class,

and when Mr. Mulock ceased to be called the Magistrate of the District

of Meerut, he nevertheless retained, as long as he remained there, by
order of the Magistrate of the District, his powers as a first class Magis-

[867] trate, and it was only right and for the good of the public service

that he should complete his work. The accused cannot be said to have
been prejudiced, and indeed in the memorandum of appeal the objection
as to the want of jurisdiction was not taken. It is quite according to the

spirit of the Act that each Magistrate should pass sentence on proceedings
recorded by himself, as appears from the proviso to s. 328 of the Code.

FULL
BENCH._
3 &,. 553

(F.B.) =
^ i.w.N.

37.

3 A. 567 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 30.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Pearson and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

AJUDHIA NATH AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. SITAL (Plaintiff).*
. [8th March, 1881.]

Landholder and Tenant Hypothecation of trees.

A tenant with a right of occupancy can only make a valid hypothecation of

the trees on the land he holds for the term of his tenancy : with his ejectment
from such land and the cessation of his tenancy such an hypothecation ceases to-

be enforceable (1).

[F., 23 A. 211 (212); R., 5 A. 616 (618); 10 A. 159(160); 10. C. 231(249)
(F.B.) ;

2 O.C. 280 (283) (F.B.)]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court,

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Divarka Nath Banarji), for

the appellants.

Babu Sital Prasad Chattarji, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) wa&

delivered by
OLDPIELD, J. The plaintiff holds a bond dated the 15th October, 1874,

executed by Alopi, defendant, by which he hypothecated to him certain

trees growing in a garden in his occupancy as a right-of-occupancy tenant

and a dwelling-house. The appellants before us represent Alopi's landlord,

who held Eevenue Court decrees against Alopi for rent and ejected him
from his holding ; and, putting up to sale his rights in the holding, became
its purchaser. The object of this suit is to enforce against the appel-

[568] lants the charge under the bond. The Courts below have decreed

the claim. The third plea in the memorandum of appeal in respect of the

enforcement of the charge against the house has been withdrawn ; but

the first plea in respect of its enforcement against the trees in Alopi's

* Second Appeal, No. 1031 of 1880, from a decree of Rai Makhan Lai, Subordinate

Judge of Allahabad, dated the 3rd July, 1880, affirming a decree of Babu Framoda
Gharan Banarji, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the Sth March, 1880.

(1) Bee also Ram Earan Earn v. Salig Ram Singh, 2 A, 896.
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1881 former holding is in our opinion valid. Looking to the tenure of a right-
MABCH 8. of-oocupanoy tenant, Alopi could only make a valid hypothecation of the

trees on the land he held for the term of his tenancy. With his ejectment
APPEL- from the land and cessation of his tenancy, the hypothecation ceased to be

LATB enforceable. We modify the decree of the lower Courts, and decree the

CIVIL
^a ^m against Alopi and for enforcement of the charge against the house.

'

Each party will pay their own costs.

3 A 867= Decree modified.

;

8 A. 568 = 1 A.W-N. (1881) 85.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Pearson.

RAGHU NATE DAS AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. KARKAN
MAL AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs)* [18th March, 1881. j

Suit for money secured by the mortgage of immoveable property situate partly in the

Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares Act VIII of 1859 (Civil Procedure

Code), s 13 Sale in execution Fraudulent representation by decree-holder Suit
to set aside sale Sale of decree enforcing hypothecation of immoveable property.

A suit was instituted in tbe Court of the Subordinate Judge of Benares for

money secured by the mortgage of immoveable property situate within tbe limits

of the District of Benares and of immoveable property situate within the limits of

tbe Family Domains of tbe Maharaja of Benares. The Subordinate Judge had
not jurisdiction to proceed with this suit in so far as it related to the latter pro-

perly : and he was authorized to proceed with it, under the provisions of s. 13 of

Act VIII of 1859, by the High Court in concurrence with the Board of Revenue.
He accordingly proceeded with the suit and on the 18th November, 1871, gave the

plaintiff a decree for tbe recovery of the money claimed by the sale of the mort-

gaged property. With a view to bring the mortgaged property situate within the

limits of the Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares to sale, this decree was
sent for execution to the Subordinate Judge at Eondh, within whose jurisdiction
such property was situate ; and such property was sold in the execution of this

decree on the 29th August and the 4th September, 1877. Subsequently the

defendants in tbe present suit, who held decrees for money against H, one of the

plaintiffs in the suit above mentioned, applied to the Subordinate Judge of

Benares for the attachment and sale of H's interest in the decree above-mentioned,

falsely representing that the sales in execution of that decree of the 29th August
and 1th September, 1877, bad been set aside. Such interest was accordingly put

up for sale on the 29th [569] May, 1878, at Benares, by the Subordinate Judge of

Benares, and was purchased by the plaintiffs in the present suit, who were induced
to purchase by such false representation. Tbe plaintiffs in the present euit claimed
tbe avoidance of tbe sale of the 29th May, 1878, and the refund of the purchase

money on tbe ground that they were induced to purchase by such false represent-

ation, and on the ground that the sale of the interest of H in the decree of the

18th November, 1874, being of the nature of immoveable property situate within

the limits of the Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares, could not legally be

sold at Benares by the Benares Court. Held, that such false representation must
be held to constitute in law such fraud as vitiated tbe tale of the 29th May, 1878.

Al-o that the Benares Court acted ultra vires in selling at Benares an interest in

immoveable property situate within the Family Domains of the Maharaja of

Benares. Also that [following 8. A. No. 969 of 1877, decided the 14th December
1877 (1)] the provisions of s. 13 of Act VIII of 1859 were not applicable in a case

in which a portion of tha immoveable property was situate within the limits of

the Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares, those Domains not constitut-

ing a district within the meaning of that section.

[R..34C. 576(578).!

First Appeal, No. 35 of 1880, from a decree of Babu Ram Kali Cbaudhuri,

Subordinate Judge of Benares, dated the 6th December, 1879.

(1) Unreported.
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THE plaintiffs in this suit, the purchasers at an execution-sale,

claimed the cancelment thereof, and a refund of the purchase-money. Ib

appeared that on the 29uh November, 1873, one Harish Chandar and his

brother Gokal Chandar sued a certain person in the Court of the

Subordinate Judge of Benares upon a bond in which, among other property,
certain property, situate in the Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares
was hypothecated. The Subordinate Judge was not competent to entertain

this suit, so far as it related to such property ; but he was authorized to

proceed with it, under the provisions of s. 13 of Act VIII of 1859, by the

High Court in concurrence with the Board of Eevenue, under whose chief

control the Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares are. On the

18bh November, 1374, the Subordinate Judge gave Harish Chandar and
Gokal Chandar a decree for the amount of the bond-debt which directed

the sale of such property in satisfaction thereof. The decree-holders

procured a certificate under the provisions of s. 285 of Act VIII of 1859,
with the view of bringing such property to sale by the Court within whose

jurisdiction it was situated. Such property was eventually put up for

sale on the 29oh August and the 4th September, 1877. In the meantime
the defendants in the present suit, who in 1875 had obtained in

the Court of the Subordinate Judge of Benares decrees for money
against Harish Cbandar, caused his interest in the decree of the 18th Nov-

[570] ember, 1874, to be attached and advertized for sale. The sale did

not take place, as Harish Chandar objected that the decree was in the

nature of immoveable property, and bis interest therein could only be sold

by the Court within whose jurisdiction the property thereby directed to be

sold was situate ; but Gokal Chandar was appointed manager of such

property for the realization of the amount of the decree which, as stated

above, had been put in execution by the Court within whose jurisdiction

such property was situate. O.n the 22nd March, 1878, the defendants in

the present suit preferred applications to the Subordinate Judge of Benares
in which they reoresented that the sales of the 29fch August and the 4th

September, 1877, had been set aside, and prayed that Harish Chardar's
interest in the decree of the 18th November, 1874, might be again notified

for sale in execution of their decrees. Such interest was accordingly put

up for sale in the Subordinate Judge's Court on the 29th May, 1878, and
was purchased by the plaintiffs for Es 8,000. When the plaintiffs became
aware that the sales in execution of that decree of the29fch August and the

4th September. 1877, had not been set aside, they endeavoured to obtain the

cancelment of the sale of the 29th May, 1878. Failing in this endeavour,

they brought the present suit against the defendants for the cancelment of

that sale, and a refund of the purchase-money, on the ground that the

defendants had induced them to purchase by falsely representing that the

previous sales had been set aside ;
and on the ground that the decree of

the 18th November, 1874, should have been put up for sale by the Court
within whose jurisdiction the property thereby directed to be sold was
situate, and such property being situated in the Family Domains of the

Maharaja of Benares, the Subordinate Judge of Benares' had not jurisdic-

tion to bring Harish Chandar's interest in such decree to sale The
defendants contended, inter alia, that the misrepresentations which they
had made concerning the sales of the 29th August and the 4tb September,
1877, had not been made knowingly, and could not have the effect of

avoiding the sale which the plaintiffs sought to cancel ; and that there was
no irregularity in such sale. The Court of first instance held that, although
such misrepresentations might not have been made knowingly, yet they
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were not made in good faith, i.e.. with due oare and attention, and they
therefore were fraudulent, and [871] had the effect of vitiating the sale :

and that, inasmuch as the decree of the 18th November, 1874, was of

the nature of immoveable property situate in the Family Domains of the

Maharaja of Benares, the Subordinate Judge of Benares was not compe-
tent to bring it to sale, and the sale thereof was void ; and it gave the

plaintiffs a decree. Two of the defendants appealed to the High Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

appellants.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji),
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Sukh Ram and Kashi Prasad, for the

respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, C. J., and PEARSON, J.) was

delivered by

PEARSON, J. In a suit instituted by Harish Chandar and his brother

Gokal Cbandar in the Court of the Subordinate Judge of Benares, on the

basis of a deed of mortgage, a decree was passed in their favour on the

18th November, 1874, for the recovery of Rs. 41,932-10-0 from the

mortgagor, Phuljhari Kuar, and from the mortgaged property, consisting
of the muafi mahal of taluqa Karona and its appurtenances which is

situated in Gangapur within the domains of the Maharaja of Benares
and a garden situated in the district of Benares. In execution thereof

the decree-holders first caused the latter piece cf property to be sold by
the Court which passed the decree ; and then procured a certificate under
the provisions of the 285th and following sections of Act VIII of 1859,
with the view of bringing to sale the property situated within the

Maharaja's domains by the Court of the Subordinate Judge at Kondh
within whose jurisdiction it is situated. After some delay it was sold on
the 29bh August and 4bh September, 1877, and the sale was confirmed on
the 3rd October, 1877 ; and was not set aside on appeal. Meanwhile four

of the five defendants in the present suit, who held decrees against Harish
Chandar given to them by the Court at Benares, applied to that Court
to sell in execution thereof their judgment-debtor's interest in the decree

of 18th November, 1874. The application was not [572] allowed, but

Gokal Cbandar was on the 26th July, 1875, appointed under s. 243 of

Act VIII of 1859, to be manager of the mortgaged property in the

Maharaja's domains for the realization of the decree of 1874 which was
put in execution in the Court at Kondh. Again in 1877 application was
made to the Court at Benares by the first four defendants, for the sale of

their judgment-debtor's interest in the decree of 1874, and they alleged

that the sales of the 29th August and 4th September, 1877, had been set

aside. It was accordingly sold by auction on the 29th May, 1878, and

purchased by the plaintiffs for Rs. 8,000. The present suit is brought by
them for the avoidance of the sale on two grounds : first, that they were
induced to make the purchase by the false representation that the former

auction-sales of 29fch August and 4th September, 1877, had been set aside,

and secondly that the sale of Harish Chandar's interest in the decree of

18th November, 1874, being of the nature of immoveable property situate

within the Maharaja's domains, could not legally be sold at Benares by
the Banares Court. The lower Court has allowed both grounds and decreed

the plaintiff's claim to recover the purchase-money from the defendants
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(decree-holders) in the proportions in which it was paid to them respective-

ly. The conclusion at which it has arrived is amply warranted by the

circumstances of the case.

That the plaintiffs would have purchased a lien on property which
had already been sold in satisfaction thereof, if they had not been deceived

and misled by the false representation made of the former sales having
been set aside, is wholly incredible, and the false representation must be

held to constitute in law such fraud as vitiates the sale. Nor can there be

any doubt that the Benares Court acted ultra vires in selling at Benares an
interest in immoveable property situated within the Maharaja's Domains.
The sale is indeed liable to another objection which touches the validity
of the decree of 18th November, 1874. It seems that the Subordinate

Judge had not jurisdiction to entertain the suit instituted in his Court by
Harisb Chandar and Gokal Chandar, in so far as it related to property
which was situated not within his jurisdiction but in the Maharaja's
Domains. It seems that he was authorized to proceed with the suit

under the provisions of s. 13 of [573] Act VIII of 1859, by the High
Court in concurrence with the Sudder Board of Eevenue, and that in

authorizing the trial of the suit the High Court inadvertently followed a

practice which had been introduced in 1864, but discontinued as being
of doubtful legality in 1867. The later opinion has more recently been
embodied in a judicial ruling in S. A. No. 969 of 1877, decided the 14th

December, 1877 (1). We are disposed to concur in that ruling, and to

consider that the provisions of s. 13 of Act VIII of 1859 were not

applicable in a case in which a portion of the immoveable property in

suit is situate within the domains of the Maharaja of Benares. Those
domains do not constitute a district within the meaning of the section.

We agree with the lower Court in holding that the suit is not precluded

by reason of the rejection of the application made under s. 313 of Act
X of 1877, and is not bad for misjoinder. It is unnecessary to discuss

the second ground of appeal and the fourth was abandoned. The appeal
is dismissed with costs.

m Appeal dismissed.

1881
MARCH 18.

3 A. 373 (F.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 37.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. CHIDDA KHAN. [14th March, 1881.]

Witness Judge or Magistrate Act 1 of 1872 (Evidence Act), 3. 121 Power of Sessions

Judge to compel Magistrate to give evidence.

A Sessions Judge, finding in the course of a trial, as regards the examination
of the accused person taken by the committing Subordinate Magistrate, that the

provisions of s. 346 of Act X of 1872 had not been fully complied with, summoned
the committing Magistrate and took his evidence that the accused person duly
made the statement recorded. The Magistrate of the District objected to this

proceeding of the Sessions Judge, contending that it was "
contrary to law.

"

The Sessions Judge referred the question whether or not his proceeding was
contrary to law to the High Court.

(1) Unreported.
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Per STUART, O.J., PEARSON, J., OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT. J. That
the privilege given by s. 121 of Act I of 1872 is the privilege of the witness, i.e.,

of the Judge or Magistrate of whom the question is asked : if be waives such
privilege or does not object to answer such question, it does not lie in the
mouth of any other person to assert the privilege : the reference, the objection
not [574] having been taken by the Subordinate Magistrate but by the Magis-
trate of the District, should be answered accordingly.

Per SPANKIE, J. That a Sessions Judge, while trying a case, cannot compel
a committing Magistrate to answer questions as to his own conduct in Court as

such Magistrate.

THIS was a case stated for the opinion of the High Court by
Mr. Clarmont Daniell, Sessions Judge of Moradabad. It appeared from the

referring letter of the Sessions Judge to the Registrar of the High Court,
dated the 25th January, 1881, that in a certain trial held by him, having
ascertained that the committing Magistrate, a Native Subordinate Magis-
trate, had failed to comply with the provisions of s. 346 of Act X of 1872,
in the examination of several of the accused persons, the Sessions Judge
bad summoned him, with reference to the last paragraph of that section,

to give evidence that such persons duly made the statements recorded by
him. The Magistrate of the District objected to this proceeding on the

part of the Sessions Judge, relying on s. 121 of Act I of 1872. The
Magistrate was of opinion that the Sessions Judge's

"
procedure in

examining" the committing Magistrate "as to his own conduct in Court
as a Magistrate without a special order, either of the High Court or of

the Magistrate of the District was contrary to law," arguing, with

reference to the case of GUY Dayal (l) that the committing Magistrate was
not subordinate to the Sessions Judge, and that there was nothing in Act
X of 1872 which empowered the Sessions Judge to issue to any Magistrate
the special order referred to in s. 121 of Act I of 1872. The Sessions Judge
contended, with reference to the powers conferred on him by s. 295 of Act

X of 1872, that the committing Magistrate, as such, was subordinate to

him, and therefore, the examination by him of the committing Magistrate
did not conflict with the rule laid down in s. 121 of Act I of 1872 and was
not

"
contrary to law." The Sessions Judge desired an authoritative

settlement by the High Court of the question indicated above at issue

between himself and the Magistrate of the District. The case was laid

before the Full Court, by which the following judgments were delivered :

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. (STUART, C. J., PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD^ J.,

concurring). The privilege given by s. 121 of the Evidence Act is [575],
the privilege of the witness, i.e., of the Judge or Magistrate of whom the

question is asked. If he waives such privilege or does not object to answer
the question/ it does not lie in the mouth of any other person to assert the

privilege. We would answer this reference accordingly, the objection not

having been taken by the Deputy Magistrate, but by the Magistrate of the

District.

SPANKIE, J. I have considerable doubt whether we ought to enter-

tain this reference. Neither the Deputy Magistrate examined by the

Sessions Court nor the Magistrate of the District have called for the Court's

interference. S. 121 of the Evidence Act merely provides that, except upon
the special order of some Court to which he is subordinate, no Judge or

Magistrate shall be compelled to answer any questions as to his own

(1) 2 A. 205.
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conduct in Court as such Judge or Magistrate, or as to anything which
comes to his knowledge in Court as such Judge or Magistrate, but he may
be examined as to other matters which occurred in his presence whilst he
was so acting. There is nothing in this section which forbids such Judge
or Magistrate being called as a witness, and if he does not object to answer

questions as to his own conduct in Court, there appears to be no prohibi-
tion to his doing so. But he cannot be compelled to answer such questions
except upon the special order of some Court to which be is subordinate.

The illustrations to s. 121 seem to show that the Sessions Judge could

not compel the Magistrate to answer such questions. I know of no

provision in the Code of Criminal Procedure which gives the Sessions

Judge, whilst trying a case, the power of compelling a Magistrate to answer

questions as to his own conduct in Court as such Magistrate.

1881
MARCH 14.

3 A. 578 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 36.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

FULL
BENCH.

3 A. 373

(F.B.) =

1 A.W.N.

(1881)37.

THE MAHARAJA OF BENARES (Plaintiff) v. DEBI DAYAL NOMA
(Defendant). [12th March, 1881.]

"
Signed

" "
Stamped "Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 2.

The expression
"
person referred to " in s. 2 of Act X of 1877 means person

referred to in the subsequent sections of the Code, as being required to sign or

verify certain documents, and it is not a condition precedent to such person being
able to use a stamp that ha should be unable to write his name.

[876] THIS was a reference to the High Court by Babu Earn Kali

Chaudhri, Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Benares. The plaint in

a suit instituted in that Court by H. H. Maharaja Ishri Prasad Narain

Singh Bahadur, Maharaja of Benares, was not signed by the plaintiff, but

was stamped with his name and title. The Judge was of opinion that, as

the plaintiff was able to write, the plaint was not
"
signed

"
by him within

the meaning of s. 53 of Act X of 1877. holding, with regard to the terms of

3. 2, and more particularly with regard to the words
"
person referred to,"

that
"
signed

"
as defined in that section included

"
stamped

"
only when

the person using the stamp could not write. Entertaining, however, some
doubt on the point the Judge referred it to the High Court for decision.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the plaintiff.

The defendant did not appear.

, JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We are of opinion that the word

"
stamped," as

mentioned in s. 2 of Act X of 1877, is not limited in the manner suggested

by the Judge of the Small Cause Court. We think that the expression

"person referred to" means person referred to in the subsequent sections

of the Code, as being required to sign or verify certain documents, and
that it is not a condition precedent to such person being able to use a

stamp that he should be unable to write his name.

A 11-50
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

HAZARI LAL (Petitioner) v. KHERU RAI (Opposite party).
*

[25th March, 1881.]

High Court's powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code)

Regulation XVII of 1806 Redemption of mortgage.

After a mortgage had been foreclosed under the provisions of Regulation XVII
of 1806 the representative of the mortgagor deposited the mortgage money in

Court. The District Judge ordered that the money should be paid to the mort-

gagee on the ground that the mortgagor had not been personally served with the

notice required by s. 8 of that Regulation, and that it did not appear that she had

[577] been aware of the foreclosure proceedings. The District Judge subsequently
ordered the morgagee, who was in possession of the mortgaged property under
the terms of the mortgage, to surrender the property. The mortgagee applied to

the High Court to revise these orders under s. 622 of Act X of 1877.

Held, that the application was entertainable under the provisions of that

section, and that the orders of the District Judge were made without jurisdiction
and should be set aside.

[F., 119 P.R. 1892.]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its

powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877. It appeared that in

1869 one Imaman Bibi had made a conditional sale to the applicant,

Hazari Lai, of a certain share in a certin village. In 1873, the term of

such conditional sale having expired, and the mortgage-money not having
been paid, Hazari Lai applied to the District Court, under Eegulation
XYII of 1806, that such conditional sale might be made absolute. The
notice required under that Eegulation was issued, and in 1874, on the

expiry of the year of grace, without the mortgage-money being deposited,
such conditional sale was declared absolute. In 1880 Imaman Bibi sold

her right in the property to one,Kheru Bai, who deposited the mortgage-

money in Court, and applied to the District Court for redemption. Hazari

Lai, who had been placed in possession of the property by the conditional

vendor under the terms of the conditional sale, and was in possession of

the same at the time of this application, preferred certain objections to

the application. The District Judge ordered that the money should be

paid to Hazari Lai, on the ground that the notice required by Regulation
XVII of 1806, s. 8, had not been served on the conditional vendor,
Imaman Bibi. personally, as required by that law, and that it did not

appear that she had been aware of the proceedings to make the conditional

sale absolute. With regard to the objections preferred by Hazari Lai,

the District Judge remarked that his functions were merely ministerial

and he need not notice such objections. The District Judge subsequently
made an order directing Hazari Lai to surrender the property to

Kheru Bai.

The present application was preferred by Hazari Lai for the revision

of the District Judge's proceedings on the ground that he had acted

without jurisdiction.

[878] Mr. Conlan, Pandit Ajudhia Nath, and Babu Jogindro Nath
Chaudhri, for the petitioner.

*
Application, No. 9 of 1881, for revision under s. 642 of Act X of 1877 of an order

of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 4th January 1881.
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The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and the Junior 1881

Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for Kheru Eai. MARCH 25.

JUDGMEENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. Since giving the decision in application No. 27B of

1880, decided the lObh June, 1880 (1), we have had an opportunity in Full
Bench of further considering the operation of s. 622 of the Procedure Code,
and we are of opinion that an application such as that now before us is

entertainable under its provisions. It would be anomalous, indeed, if,

when we found, as in the present instance, that a Judge, ostensibly, acting
under the Eegulations relating to foreclosure, had passed an order or

orders without jurisdiction, we should have no power to interfere and
protects the party affected. In this case the order directing payment of

the money to Hazari Lai, and ^he further one respecting delivery of

possession of the mortgaged property, were altogether ultra vires and
should have no force or effect. The Judge remarks that his functions are

purely ministerial, and yet in the same breath he deals with the matter
as if it were before him judicially. The proceedings in foreclosure were
perfected in 1874, when the year of grace having expired and the

mortgage-money not having been deposited, the mortgagor's right to

redeem was gone. What remained for the mortgagee to do was to bring
a suit for possession, the final and conclusive method of establishing his

title if he was out of possession, or if in possession to sue for a declaration

of his right. In either of those cases the mortgagor might have set up, by
way of defence, that the foreclosure had been informally or irregularly

determined, or that a sufficient deposit had been made, or that nothing was
due, or he might have made all these matters ground for a suit by himself
to set aside the mortgage proceedings. But of points such as these the

Judge had no power to take cognizance when the application the subject
of the present revision was before him, seeing that the year of grace had

expired and the foreclosure order made. [579] In our opinion, it was
altogether incompetent for him to receive the money, or direct its payment
to Hazari Lai. As to the further order dispossessing the mortgagee, it was
quite erroneous and without jurisdiction. This application must, there-

fore, succeed, and the two orders of the Judge hereinbefore mentioned
must be set aside. The applicant will receive his costs.

Application allowed.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A 576 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 41.

(1) Unreforted. Deeded by Straight and Oldfield, J J
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

BATIRAM AND ANOTHER (Judgment-debtors) v. CHIRANJI LAL
AND ANOTHER (Opposite Parties}* [26th March, 1881.]

Sale in execution of decree Separate sale in execution of decree Act X of 1877 (Civil
Procedure Code), s. 295.

Application was made for execution of a decree for money against R, and also

for execution of a decree for money against R and another person jointly and
severally. Certain immoveable property belonging to R was sold in execution
of the first decree, the assets which were realized by such sale being sufficient to

satisfy the amounts of both decrees. Such property was then sold a second
time in execution of the second decree. Held, under these circumstances, that

the second sale should be set aside, not being allowable with reference to the

provisions of s. 295 of Act X of 1877,

ONE Tulsi Bam and one Karori Mai held a decree for Bs. 69-13-0

against one Bati Bam. One Chiranji Lai held another decree for

Bs. 365-13-6 against Bati Bam and one Juala Singh jointly and severally.

Bati Bam owned sixty-six bighas of land, and Juala Siogh owned forty-

five bighas ;
and the two persons owned 318 bighas in common. The

whole of this property was separately attached and ordered to be put up
for sale in execution of each of these decrees. The officer conducting the

sales first put up to sale the sixty-six bighas of land belonging to Bati

Bam and his interest in the land held by him and Juala Singh in

common, in execution of the deoree first mentioned, and the lot was knock-
ed down for Bs. 435, a sum sufficient to satisfy both decrees. The officer

then proceeded to put up for sale again in execution of Chiranji Lai's

[580] decree the property which had been already sold, and also the

forty-five bighas of land belonging to Juala Singh and his interest in the

land held by him and Bati Bam in common, and the lot fetched Bs. 140.

Bati Bam and Juala Singh joined in preferring objections to this second

sale, contending that, under the circumstances, a second sale was irregular,

and they had been substantially injured by such irregularity. The Court

executing the decrees held that the officer conducting the sales was bound
to hold separate sales and therefore had not acted irregularly in so doing.
The judgment-debtors appealed to the High Court.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellants.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the respondents.
The judgment of the Court, after stating the facts, continued as

follows :

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. (STRAIGHT, J., concurring). In my opinion, the

second sale should be set aside. The re-sale of the property already sold

in execution of the first decree is not allowable with reference to the

provisions of s. 295, Civil Procedure Code, by which, whenever assets are

realized by sale, and more persons than one have, prior to the realization,

applied to the Court by which such assets are held for execution of decrees

for money against the same judgment-debtor, and have not obtained

First Appeal, No. 172 of 1880, from an order of Ahmad Husain Khan, Munsif of

Nagina, in the District of Moradabad, dated the 19th July 1680.
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satisfaction thereof, such assets, after deducting the costs of the realization,
shall be divided rateably among all such persons. Ghiranji Lai held a

decree for money against Eati Bam for the amount of which he and
others were jointly and severally liable, and he had applied for execution

against Eati Earn, and was entitled to share rateably in the assets realized

by the first sale under s. 295 ; but the property of Eati Earn could not
be again sold in satisfaction of his decree. That decree also could have
been fully satisfied out of the assets realized by the first dale. I would
decree the appeal with costs and set aside the sale.

Appeal allowed.

1881

MARCH 26,

3 A. 881 (F.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 49,

[581] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfitld, and Mr. Justice Straight.

KANHAYA LAL (Plaintiff) v. STOWELL (Defendant).
[26th March, 1881.]

Note or memorandum acknowledging debt Promissory Note Insufficiently stamped
document, admissibility in evidence of Act XVlIIoflS69 (General btamp Act),
s. 3 (25), sch. ii, No. 5.

The plaintiff gold and delivered certain goods to the defendant. The defend-
ant gave the plaintiff, iu respect cf the price of such goods, the following instru-

ment : "Agra, 14th November, 1877. Due to A', cloth-merchant, the sum of

Bs. 200 only to be paid next January, 1878." This instrument was stamped with
a one anna adhesive stamp. The plaintiff claimed in the present suit from the
defendant Bs. 200, and interest on that amount at twelve per cent, per annum,
from the 14th November, 1877, to the da,e of suit. Held by STUART, C. J.

PEARSON, J., OLDFIELD, j., and STRAIGHT, J., treating the suit as one for a

debt, that, although such instrument was cot admissible in evidence as a pro-

missory note, as it was insufficiently stamped, it was nevertheless admissible
as proof of an acknowledgment of such debt.

Per SPANKIE, J., treating the suit as based upon a promissory note, that

such instrument, being insufficiently stamped, was not admissible in evidence.

[R., 23 A. 502 (503), 16 Ind. Gas. 33,]

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Major F. W. Chatterton,

Judge of the Cantonment Court of Small Causes at Agra. The plaint

in the suit out of which this reference arose stated as follows : (i) That
the plaintiff had supplied the defendant with goods from the year 1875
to 1877 as per account- books ; (ii) that the defendant acknowledged a sum
of Es. 200 to be due for the said goods on the 14th November, 1877, as per
memorandum annexed ; (iii) that the defendant had not paid the same ; and
(iv) that the plaintiff prayed judgment for Es. 200 principal, and Es. 72

interest, at Es. 12 per cent., for three years, or Es. 272 in all. The defence

to this suit was that the document referred to in the plaint was a promis-

sory note and was not admissible in evidence, in the first place, because
it was not sufficiently stamped, and, secondly, because it was not stamped
at the time of execution. That document, which was signed by the

defendant, and bore a one anna adhesive stamp, was in these terms :

"
Agra, 14th November, 1877. Due to Kanhaya Lai, cloth-merchant, the

sum of Es. 200 only, to be paid next January, 1878." The plaintiff
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contended that the [582] document was not a promissory note, but was
merely an acknowledgment of a debt given to him by the defendant in

order to save limitation, and it was, therefore, properly stamped ; and he
further contended that it was stamped at the time of execution. The
Small Cause Court Judge was of opinion that the document was a promis-
sory note, but being doubtful on the question referred it to the High
Court for decision.

The reference was laid before Spankie, J., and Straight, J., who differed

in opinion as to the answer to be made to the reference, and submitted
the matter to the Full Bench. The opinions of those learned Judges
were as follows :

SPANKIE, J. We are asked whether an instrument running in the

following words is or is not a promissory note :

"
Agra, 14th November,

1877. Due to Kanhaya Lai, cloth-merchant, the sum of Bs. 200 only, to

be paid next January, 1878." The claim of the plaintiff is that he supplied
the defendant with goods from the year 1875 to 1877, details being entered

in his account-books ; that the defendant, on the 14th November, 1877,

acknowledged a balance of Rs. 200, "as per memo annexed," i.e., the

instrument referred to us. He, plaintiff, not having been paid in January,
1878, sues for the Ks. 200, with interest for three years from the date of

the instrument. The defendant pleads that the instrument is inadmissible,

being an insufficiently stamped promissory note, and because it was not

stamped at the time of execution. The plaintiff avers that the memorandum
is nothing more than an acknowledgment of the money due to himself by
the defendant. It seems to me that we are concerned with the question
so far as this Is the document the note or memorandum referred to in

art. 5, sch. ii of the General Stamp Act of 1869, or is it a promissory note

referred to in art. 2, sch. i of that Act ? In coming to a conclusion on the

question, we must be guided by the wording of the Stamp Act.

The note or memorandum in art. 5, sch. ii of the General Stamp Act
is "written in any book or written on a separate paper, whereby any
account, debt or demand, or any part of any account, debt or demand
therein specified, and amounting to Bs. 20 and upwards, is expressed to

have been balanced or is acknowledged to [583] be due." A promissory
note is defined by cl. (25), s. 3 of the Act as including

"
every instrument

whereby the maker engages absolutely to pay a specified sum of money to

another at a time therein limited, or on demand, or at sight." The
instrument referred to us is an acknowledgment of a balance of account

due, but it is something more. Had it run thus :

"
Due to Kanhaya Lai

the sum of Bs. 200," and had it been written when the accounts were

gone into and balanced, it would have been the note or memorandum
referred to in art. 5, sch. ii of the Act. But when the words "to be paid
next January, 1878," are added, I think that the instrument becomes

something more than the mere note or memorandum, and falls within the

definition, for the purposes of the Stamp Act, of a promissory note,

because the maker engages absolutely to pay Bs. 200 to Kanhaya Lai

within a limited time, i.e., in January, 1878. I may add there can be no
doubt that the instrument is sued on, for the plaintiff claims interest upon
Bs. 200 from the date of the note, 14th November, 1877, to the date of

suit. If it was a mere note or memorandum under art. 5, sch. ii, be was

obliged to sue upon it, as an acknowledgment of the money being due, or

the claim would have been barred by limitation. I would say that the

instrument should be stamped as a promissory note.
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STBAIGHT, J. I cannot concur in the view of my honourable collea-

gue Mr. Justice Spankie. The question really submitted by the reference

is whether the document to which our attention is called was admissible

as evidence in the case before the Small Cause Court Judge. The plaintiff

by his suit sought to recover the sum of Ea. 200 principal for goods sold

and delivered to the defendant between the years 1875 and 1877, with

interest, and his plaint is substantially framed as for a debt due, for the

debt was not destroyed, only the remedy was barred, but for the paper of

14th November, 1877, which was tendered in evidence as an acknowledg-
ment that would save limitation. It was not offered in proof as a promis-

sory note, or to establish anything more than the collateral fact that on a

particular day the defendant had admitted a specific sum to be due and

owing from him. Why, because the document contains incidental words,

amounting to a promise to pay, while its direct and substantial character

is that of an acknowledgment of debt, it is to be excluded from proof, I

cannot [584] understand. The question between the parties was not
whether the defendant had promised to pay the plaintiff his debt, bub
whether that debt was due and recoverable. The defendant never denied

the genuineness of the paper writing of 14th November, 1877, or ques-
tioned the accuracy of the amount alleged to be owing from him, in respect
of which the acknowledgment was given. I think, therefore, that the Small
Cause Court Judge was in error in refusing to receive the document in

evidence, and would so inform him. As authority in favour of the view I

have expressed I may mention the case of Maiheson v. Ross, 2 H.L. Gas.

286 ; Gould v. Coombs, 14 L.J., C.P., p. 175 ; and Dhondu Jagannath
v. Narayan Ramchandra, 1 B.H.C.R. 47.

Mr. Ross, for the plaintiff.

The defendant did not appear.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench.

JUDGMENTS.

PEARSON, J. (STUART, C.J. and OLDFIELD. J., concurring). We
concur in the view taken by Mr. Justice Straight, and would inform the

Small Cause Court Judge in reply to his reference that, although the

document in question is not admissible in evidence as a promissory note
in proof of a promise to pay, by reason of its being insufficiently stamped,
it is nevertheless admissible on the stamp which it bears as a memorandum
in proof of an acknowledgment of a debt.

SPANKIE, J. I do not look upon the note as having been used

solely as an acknowledgment of debt. I see no reason to change my
opinion that the plaintiff sues on the note and claims principal and
interest because the money due was not paid in January. When asked

whether the note was a promissory note within the definition of

the Stamp Act or merely an acknowledgment of a debt, I am compelled by
the terms of the definition in the Stamp Act to say that within the

meaning of that Act the document is a promissory note. As the instrument

is recorded, it not only acknowledges a debt, but it is a promise to pay
the same in January, 1878. It is a new contract, and because there was
a breach of it, the plaintiff sued. In a case which came before the

[585] Court, Hakbul Ahmad v. Iftikhar-un-nissa (1) in a document
which acknowledged a debt of Rs. 975 as being due to the plaintiff there

were the words
"
I promise to pay you this sum in two months."

(1) N.W.P.H.C.R. 1875, 124,
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1881 This instrument was held to be a promissory note, though both the lower

MARCH 26 Courts had held it to be nothing more than a note or memorandum falling

under art. 5, son. ii, Act XVIII of 1869.

STRAIGHT, J. I have nothing to add to the remarks made by me in

my former judgment, or to the opinion therein expressed, to which I still

adhere.
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BENCH.
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(F.B.) =
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(1881) 49.
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FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

DEBI RAI (Judgment-debtor) v. GOKAL PRASAD (Decree-holder).*

[26th March, 1881.]

Execution of decree Execution of compromise Estojrpel,

The parties to a decree for the payment of money altered by agreement Buoh
decree as regards the mode of payment and the interest payable. For many
years such agreement was executed as a decree, without objection being taken

by the judgment-debtor. On the 1st March, 1878, the holder of such decree

applied for execution of suoh agreement. The judgment-debtor objected that such

agreement could not be executed as a decree and such application should therefore

be disallowed. Held (OLDFIELD, J., dissenting) that such agreement could not
be executed as a decree, and such application could not be entertained, and that

the judgment-debtor was not, by reason that he had submitted to the execution
of suoh agreement as a decree, estopped from objecting to its continued execution
as a decree.

[F., 6 A. 623 (625) ; R., 11 A. 228 (233) ; 12 A. 571 (576) ; D., 4. A. 210 (242).]

THIS was a reference to the Full Bench by Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J.

The facts of the case and the point of law referred are sufficiently stated

for the purposes of this report in the order of reference, which was as

follows :

OLDFIELD, J. A decree was obtained by the respondent against the

appellant in this case on the 14th December, 1863, for a sum of money
bearing interest at Re. 1 per cent, per annum. The decree continued to be

executed up to September, 1870. Subsequently, in the course of proceedings
taken in execution of the decree the parties entered into an agreement by a

deed, dated [886] 14th September, 1871, by which it was arranged that the

sum of Bs. 1,277-8-0 due on that date should be paid by the judgment-debtor
with interest at 14 annas per cent, per mensem in two equal instalments

at the end of 1872 and 1873, respectively, and in case of default of

payment of the instalments, it would be competent for the decree-holder

to realize the entire amount of the decree in a lump sum, with interest at

Es. 2 per cent, per annum, from the date of breach of contract, from the

judgment-debtor personally and from his property. An application was
made by the decree-holder to execute the decree in the terms of the above

agreement on 21st July, 1873, and the judgment-debtor's property was
attached, and a date for sale fixed ; but the proceedings came to an end
on 24th October ; the attachment, however, continued in force. Another

application for execution was made on 28th November, 1874, which was

Second Appeal, No. 86 of 1879, from an order of W. Young, EFQ., Juflge of

Moradabad, dated the 9th July, 1879, reversing an order of Maulvi Samiulla Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 27th July, 1878-
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struck off on 10th May, 1875. Again on the 12th January, 1876, the
decree-holder applied for execution, and the judgment-debtor's property
was advertised for sale. Part payment towards satisfaction of the decree

was made by the judgment-debtors. The property was sold on 23rd

October, 1876 ;
but the sale was subsequently cancelled on 22nd June,

1877, and the case struck off. On 22nd June, 1877, the decree-holder

again made application to execute, and the judgment-debtor's property
was sold, and the sale was confirmed on 20!;h September, 1877. In all

the above proceedings the Court allowed execution on the terms of the

agreement dated 14th September, 1871. On the 1st March, 1878, the

decree -holder again made application to execute the decree on the terms
of the said agreement ; and this application is the subject of the appeal
before us. The Court of first instance has held that the agreement
superseded the decree which became no longer capable of execution, and
it dismissed the application. The Judge, on the other hand, has allowed

execution of the decree under the agreement, except in so far as its terms
allowed enhanced rate of interest to be charged. The judgment- debtor in

appeal contends that the decree of 14th December, 1863, was superseded

by the agreement dated 14th September, 1871, and execution cannot

proceed on the agreement and the decree-holder's application should be

disallowed. We refer the case to the Full Bench of the Court. The
following cases may be referred to : Sadasiva Pillai v. Bamalinga Pillai,

[587] 15 B. L. R. 383 ; Sheo Golam La.ll v. Beni \Prosad, I. L. R.,

5, Gale. 27.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the appellant.

Muoshi Hanuman Prasad and Mir Zahur Busain, for the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. On the case stated in the reference I am clearly of

opinion that the Judge was wrong, and that the more correct view of the

law has been taken in the judgment of the Court of first instance. I have
looked into the records for the very words of the agreement of the 14th

September, 1871, and I find that it contains a distinct statement of the

money due under that date, It states :

"
Whereas, &c., it has been

settled that the whole of the amount of the decree, principal with interest

and costs due up to date, baing Rs. 1,677-8 0, is declared to be due to the

decree-holder from us the judgment-debtors, and out of that the said

judgment-debtors have paid Rs. 400 to me, the decree-holder ; and as

regards the balance of Rs. 1,277-8-0, the amount of the decree, it is settled

that Rs. 638-12-0 out of it is to be paid, with interest at 14 annas per
cent, from this day, at the end of 1872, and Rs. 638-12-0 at the said rate

is to be paid at the end of 1873, and in the event of default in paying the

instalments the decree-bolder shall be at liberty to realize the whole
amount of decree in one lump sum, with interest at two per cent, per

mensem from the date of the default, from the hypothecated and other

property of the judgment-debtors ; and the property hypothecated under
the decree should still remain hypothecated and pledged ; and we the

judgment-debtors shall raise no objection in respect of the instalment, &c.,

therefore we have executed this by way of compromise that it may serve as

an authority." Now, in the first place, I hold that this amounted to a

complete abandonment of the decree as such, and, secondly, that this

was an agreement not for the purpose of keeping the decree alive

for execution, but as a mere record of the sum that was due by the

1881
MARCH 26.

FULL
BBNCE.

3 A. 583
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(1881) 12.
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1881 one party to the other, and that such an agreement could not be

MARCH 06. enforced in the execution department, but, if at all, only by a separate

[588] suit. The words in the agreement
"
the whole of the amount of the

decree
" and

"
the whole amount of decree in one lump sum "

did not and
do not mean that the decree itself was to be executed to that effect, but

were merely intended as terms descriptive of the amount acknowledged to

be due by the party who had been judgment-debtor to the party who had
been decree-holder. The decree had thus become incapable of execution

not only by the law of limitation but by estoppel under the agreement
which superseded it.

The case of Stowell v. Billings (1), decided by Spankie, J., and myself,

appears to be in point so far as it goes, and the same remark applies to

the case of Sheo Golam Lall v. Beni Prosad (2). With regard to the case

of Sadasiva Pillai v. Ramalinga Pillai (3) it is an authority directly in

favour of the view I have explained, that in such a case as the present the

only remedy is by a suit on the agreement, if any, and determines the

particular case then before the Council under "the special circumstances,"
which it was considered

"
take the plaintiff's claim out of the general

rule." The appeal to this Court should therefore be allowed, the order of

the lower appellate Court reversed, and that of the Court of first instance

restored with all costs.

PEA.BSON, J- The point for consideration appears to be whether a

judgment-debtor, who submits to the partial execution in the execution of

decree department of a compromise by which a decree has been super-

seded, is estopped from afterwards objecting to the continued execution in

that department of the same compromise. It seems sufficient to observe

that the execution of a compromise is not within the competency of a

Court in the execution of decree department ; and that the consent of the

parties to the decree or the conduct of either of them cannot give to the

Court a jurisdiction which the law does not confer upon it. In the case

before us, the proceedings in execution of the compromise dated 14th

September, 1871, being null and void for want of jurisdiction must count

for nothing ; and the application of the 1st March, 1878, which, if it bean

application for the execution of the compromise, cannot be entertained,

and, if it be an application for the execution [589} of the decree of the

14th December, 1863, is barred by limitation. I would allow the appeal
with costs, reversing the lower appellate Court's order and restoring that

of the Court of first instance.

SPANKIE J. It appears to me that the ruling of this Court and
indeed of the Presidency Court to which attention was directed, in the

case of Stowell v. Bilhngs (l) is unaffected by the decision of the Privy
Council noticed by the Judges who referred the present case. Their

Lordships of the Privy Council remark in that case Sadasiva Pillai v.

Eamalirtga Pillai (3) as follows:
"

It was, however, contended, as to

the principal of the mesne profits in question, that the special circum-

stances of this case take the plaintiff's claim out of the general rule ;

and are sufficient to support the order of the Civil Court of the 3 1st of

January, 1872. And their Lordships will now proceed to consider what
those circumstances are and the legal effect of them." The plaintiff in that

case bad obtained a decree for possession, and bad there been no appeal,

and the decree have been followed by immediate execution, he would have
been put into possession of his lands, and would ever since have received

(1) l A, 350. (2) 5 C. 27.

402

(3) 15 B.L.R. 383.



II.] DEBI BAI V. OOEAL FRASAD 3 All. 591

the rent and profits of them. The only mesne profits touching which any
question would have arisen would have been those for the year between
the date of institution of the suit and that of the decree. Execution was

suspended but not necessarily suspended by the apueal, and the defendant

could only remain in possession on the terms of giving security for execution

of the decree should it be affirmed against him. He did so. The instru-

ments which he executed were addressed to the Civil Court. They
contained an obligation to pay subsequent mesne profits for the years which

they respectively cover, and pointed even more plainly to the ascertain-

ment of the amount of such profits when the decree should come to be

executed, and to their realization, if not then paid by the Court. Their

Lordships thus describe the effect of these documents.
"
The effect

then of each document seems to be an undertaking on the part of

the person executing it, and that not by a mere written agreement
between the parties, but by an act of the Court, that in consideration

of his being allowed to remain in possession pending the [590] appeal,

he will, if the appeal goes against him, account in that suit, and
before that Court, for the mesne profits of the year in question." In

consequence of the execution of these instruments their Lordships were
of opinion that the defendant came under an obligation to account in the

suit for the subsequent mesne profits of plaintiff's land. They held

that this liability made the accounting
"

a question relating to the

execution of the decree" witbin the meaning of the latter clause of the

section. But even if it did not, they thought that upon the ordinary

principles of estoppel the defendant could not now be heard to say "that

the mesne profits in question are not payable under the decree."

It will thus be sean why, notwithstanding the general rule of all the

Courts in India that, where the decree is silent touching interest or mesne

profits subsequent to the institution of the suit, the Court executing the

decree cannot under the clause in question give execution for such interest

or mesne profits, their Lordships in the case of Sadasiva Pillai v. Rama-
linga Pillai (1) held the defendant liable to account for the mesne profits

in execution of the decree. The case was a special one. The defendant

had come under an obligation to the Court itself to account in the suit for

the subsequent mesne profits, which was capable of being enforced by
proceedings in execution. The liability had made the accounting a

question relating to the execution of the decree within the meaning of the

latter clause of s. 11 of Act XXIII of 1861, and if it did not, defendant

was estopped from saying that the mesne profits were not payable under

the decree. When the defendant himself created the obligation the decree

had not been put in execution. There was no question of altering or

varying the terms of the original decree. By his own act the defendant

had, in giving security for the due performance of the appellate Court's

decree, to account for the subsequent mesne profits in the suit, and that

being so, he could not be allowed afterwards to say that they were not pay-
able under the decree. The Court executing the decree called upon the de-

fendant to execute the instruments, and they were executed pursuant to the

order of the Court. Bat the circumstances of the case before us are quite
different. The [591] decree was dated 14th December, 1363, and was for

a sum of money (Rs. 1,440) bearing interest at 12 per cent., and it con-

tinued to be executed until September, 1870. Subsequently, in the course

of proceedings taken in execution of the decree the parties entered into an

(1) 15 B.L.B. 383.
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agreement by a deed dated 14th September, 1871, by which the amount
due on that date under the decree was stated to be Ks. 1,277-8-0, and it

was arrarged that it should be paid with interest at 14 annas per mensem
in two equal instalments at the end of 1872 and 1873, respectively, and
in case of default of payment of the instalments, the decree-holder was at

liberty to realize the entire amount of the decree in a lump sum, with in-

terest at 24 per cent., from the date of the breach of contract, from the

judgment-debtors personally and from their property. This compromise, as

it is called, completely altered the terms of the decree. The amount held

to be due became payable by instalments, whereas the decree made the

amount payable at once at the rate of one rupee per cent, interest per

mensem, but the agreement reduced the rate to 14 annas per mensem, and
it provided that in case of default the rate of interest should be increased

to Rs. 2 per mensem, and that the decree-holder should realize the entire

amount of the decree in a lump sum. The Judge observes that the agree-

ment is strictly conformable to the procedure, described in s. 210 of Act

X of 1877. But even if this were so, the lower appellate Court overlooks

the fact that, when the Court admitted the agreement which varied the

terms of the decree, it had no authority to do so. The Court executing
the decree had no power to execute another agreement in lieu of the

decree. In all decrees for the payment of money the Court might for any
sufficient reason order that the amount should he paid by instalments

with or without interest (s. 194 of Act VIII of 1859). But the order was
to be looked for in the decree, and could not be made by the Court execut-

ing the decree. The circumstance that what was done in 1871 corres-

ponds with the procedure laid down in Act X of 1877 would not make the

Court's action in 1871 legal. But in point of fact the procedure in 1871
did not correspond with that in s. 210 of Act X of 1877. The parties in

1871 struck a balance and found Rs. 1,277-8-0 to be due under the decree.

They made anew contract by which the judgment-debtor bound himself to

discharge the [592] debt found to be due in two years by two instalments,
and to pay interest at different rates than that allowed by the original decree.

Whereas in s. 210 of Act X of 1877 no compromise, no agreement and no
new contract are required. After the passing of a decree for money
the Court may, on the application of the judgment-debtor, order that the

amount decreed be paid by instalments on such terms as to the payment
of interest, the attachment of the property of the defendant, or the taking
of security from him or otherwise, as it thinks fit

; and there is a further

proviso that, save as provided in this section and in s. 206, no decree shall

be altered at the request of the parties. Then by s. 210, it is the Court

that arranges the matter as it thinks fit and upon its own terms, on the

application it is true of the judgment-debtor, and with the consent of

the decree-holder ; without such application and the consent of the

decree-holder the Court would not act at all. But the decree cannot be

altered at the request of parties, except as provided in the section, and in

s. 206, which latter section refers to the amendment of clerical or arith-

metical errors in a decree. The application is for time within which to

pay the debt, and if the decree-bolder is willing that time should be given,

the Court allows the time and itself settles the terms upon which indul-

gence to the judgment-debtor may be granted.
It will be observed that the lower appellate Court does find that the

agreement in 1871 did alter the terms of the decree in one respect at least.

The Judge remarks :

"
It is true that the final interest of Rs. 2 per men-

sem, which the arrangemenfceame to in 1871 authorized in case of default
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in payment of the instalments was a condition which rested solely on the 1881
basis of that agreement and I do not think it is enforceable in the execu- MARCH 26.

tion department." But if the Court had power in 1871 to alter and vary
the decree in one or more respects, it surely had power to do so in respect
of the interest. If it had not such power, it could not enforce one
condition of a compromise, and refuse to recognize another. It is, I think,

certain that from the date of the compromise between the parties the

compromise and not the decree of 1863 was executed, and that the decree-

holder cannot revert to the original decree under the terms of the compro-
mise ; and I fall back upon the deci-[593]sion of this Court already
referred to (1) which holds that a compromise of this nature cannot

enlarge the limitation provided by law for the execution of decrees.

OLDFIELD, J. I am of opinion that the judgment-debtor's objection
that the agreement which he entered into cannot now be enforced under
the decree is not maintainable. The agreement only varied the decree to

the extent of directing that its amount should be paid in instalments at a

rate of interest less than decreed, and, in case of default of payment, by
allowing a rate of interest higher than that payable by the decree. The
Judge has not allowed the agreement to be enforced in execution of the

decree in respect of the increased rate of interest, and the decision on
this point is not objected to in appeal and we are not concerned with it ;

but there is no reason why the rest of the conditions agreed to should not
at any rate be enforced under the decree, as relating to the execution,

discharge or satisfaction of the decree under s. 244, Civil Procedure Code ;

but even if it could be held that the agreement should more properly be
enforced by suit and not in execution of the decree, the judgment-debtor
must be held estopped from raising this plea, since he entered into the

agreement and took the benefit of it and has without objection allowed it

to be enforced under the decree since 1873.

The case of Sadasiva Pillai v. Ramalinga Pillai (2) is distinctly an

authority for this view. In that case the plaintiff obtained a decree for

the possession of certain lands with mesne profits up to the date of suit.

No claim was made in the suit for mesne profits accruing due after the

date of suit, and the decree was silent in respect thereof. An appeal

against the decree having been brought by the defendant execution was
from time to time stayed by the Court on the defendant giving security

to abide the event of the appeal, for the execution of the decree, and for

payment of mesne profits accruing while the plaintiff remained out of

possession. The decree having been confirmed in appeal the plaintiff

applied for execution in respect of the interim mesne profits. It was
held by the Judicial Committee of the Privy Council that the pro-

ceedings whereby the defendant led the Court to stay execution

[591] and continue him in possession laid him under an obligation to_

account in the suit for the mesne profits which be engaged to pay, and
that this obligation was capable of being enforced by proceedings in

execution, since, even if the defendant's liability to account were not to

be considered
"
a question relating to the execution of the decree," within

the meaning of s. 11 of Act XXIII of 1861, he was estopped from con-

tending that the mesne profits in question were not payable under the

decree. Their Lordships remarked :

"
The Court here had a general

jurisdiction over the subject-matter, though the exercise of that jurisdiction

by the particular proceeding may have been irregular. The case therefore

(1) Stoiuell v. Billings, 1 A. 350. (2) 15 B.L.B. 383.
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seems to fall within the principle laid down and enforced by this

Committee in the recent case of Pisani v. The Attorney-General of
Gibraltar (1), in which the parties were held to an agreement that the

questions between them should be heard and determined by proceedings

quite contrary to the ordinary cursus curies ;" and they go on to observe
"
that proceedings begun in 1864, and for several years carried on without

objection, should in 1875 be pronounced infructuous on the ground of

irregularity, and the party relegated to a fresh suit in order to assert an
indisputable right, would be a result discreditable to the administration of

justice. In such a suit the plaintiff would probably find himself, either

successfully or unsuccessfully opposed by a plea of limitation. If such a

plea were successful, great injustice would be done to the plaintiff ; if it were

unsuccessful, the respondent would probably find himself in a worse posi-

tion than that in which he will be placed by the allowance of this appeal,
since in such a suit the plaintiff might recover interest." I have quoted
these remarks at length, as the facts of the case we are dealing with make
them peculiarly applicable to it. I find also that the above decision was
followed by the Calcutta Court in Sheo Golam Lall v. Beni Prosad (2), a

case very similar to the one we have before us. I would dismiss the

appeal with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. I confess I am unable to follow the remarks of the

Judge, where he observes that the agreement of 14th September, 1871, "is

strictly conformable to the procedure described in s. 210 of Act X of 1877."

At the time that instrument was [595] executed, s. 194 of Act VIII of

1859 was in force, and the provisions of law were then, as now, that

any order for the payment of a decretal amount by instalments was
to be made by the Court passing the decree. In the present case,

the decree of the 14th December, 1863, contained no provision per-

mitting payment by instalments, nor was any subsequent application
made to the Court passing it by the judgment-debtor for the insertion

of any such stipulation. Down to the year 1870, the proceedings in

respect of it appear to have been of a purely formal character, and
the last application to enforce it, in ordinary course, was made on the

30th July, 1870. Between this and the next application on 21st July,

1873, the compromise of 14th September, 1871, was entered into.

By that the sum due for principal and interest to date was consolidated

at Rs. 1,277-8-0, and it was further provided that this amount should

be paid in two equal instalments of Es. 638-12-0 each, with interest at

the rate of 14 annas per cent., at the end of the years 1872 and 1873,

respectively. In case of default in either or both of these instalments,

it was competent for the decree- holder to realize the entire amount
of the decree with interest at Es. 2 per cent, per annum. It will be

found that these terms are very different to those contained in the

original decree of 14th December, 1863. By that it was provided that

the whole dppretal amount, which was estimated at Es. 1,740, should be

satisfied within seven years, that interest thereon should be paid annually,
and that in case of default the plaintiff should be entitled to realize the

entire decretal sum at once. Default it seems was made in the payment
of the full interest for 1870, and that was the ground upon which the last

regular application to execute the decree was made on the 30th July, 1870.

Moreover, it will be observed that before the compromise of 14th

September, 1871, was entered into, the seven years' limit given by the

(1) L.R. 5 P. C. 516, (2) 5 C. 27.
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decree for satisfaction of the principal sum had expired, and the time
had arrived, if it had not before, when the decree could be executed in its

entirety. It appears to me that the compromise of 14th September, 1871,
was an entirely new agreement, creating fresh obligations, and contem-

plating an extension of the period of limitation from three years from
30th July, 1870, when the last regular application to execute the decree

was made, or from 14th December, 1870, when default in [596] satisfac-

tion of the principal sum had been completed, to three years from 1872 or

1873, at the option of the judgment-creditor. I am unaware of any
provision of law by which decree- holders and their judgment-debtors can,

by agreement bat ween themselves, alter the period of limitation applicable
to a decree, and make use of the execution department to enforce it. I

certainly do not understand the two cases mentioned in the referring
order (1) to be authorities in favour of such a view, nor does it appear to

me that any question of estoppel arises in the present case. The last regular

application to execute the decree of 14th December, 1863, was made on
the 30fch July, 1870, when default had been made in payment of the

instalment of interest for that year. The next application was on the 21st

July, 1873, when default had been made in payment of the half instalment

cf the principal sum as stipulated in the compromise of 14th September,
1871. This last application, and the four others that have succeeded it,

have all been in reality to execute, not the decree of 1863, but the

compromise of 1871. It is patent upon the face of it that at the end of

the year 1873 limitation barred the execution of the decree, as no applica-

tion had been made to execute it, and whatever arrangement the parties

might enter into, it does not appear to me that they could stop limitation

running, Consequently whether the judgment-debtors were or were not

estopped from objecting to the decree being executed in the terms of the

compromise, the Court asked to execute it could only treat it as an

application to execute the decree of 1863 and was itself bound to take

notice that it was barred by limitation. I would reverse the decision of

the- lower appellate Court with costs, and restore that of the Subordinate

Judge.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 597= 1 A.W.N. (1881)37.

[597] CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield.

1881
MARCH 26.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. RANDHIR SINGH. [7th March, 1881.]

Causing death by a rash or negligent act Voluntarily causing hurt Act XLV of 1860

(Penal Code), as. 304-A, 323.

A person, without the intention to cause death, or to cause such bodily injury
as was likely to cause death, or the knowledge that he was likely by his act to

cause death, or the intention to cause grievous hurt, or the knowledge that he
was likely by his act to cause grievous hurt, but with the intention cf causing
hurt, caused the death of another person by throwing a piece of a brick at him
which (struck him in the region of the spleen and ruptured it, the spleen being
diseased. Held, that the offence committed was not the offence cf causing
death by a rash or negligent act, but the offence of voluntarily causing hurt.

IP., 2 Bom. L.R. 613 ; 3 Bom. L.R. 394 (396); R., 157 P.L.R. 1913-5 P.W.R. (N.W.
F.P. Or.) 1913,] __

(1) Sadasiva Pillai v. Ramalinga Filial, 15 B. L. R. 383 ; Sheo Golam La.ll v-

Beni Prosad, 5 C. 27.
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1881 THIS was a reference to the High Court under a. 296 of Act X of

MARCH 7. 1872, by Mr. J. H. Prinsep, Sessions Judge of Cawnpore, of a case in which
the Sessions Judge was of opinion that the conviction under s. 304-A of

CRIMINAL ^he Penal Code was contrary to law, and the conviction should have been
. under s. 323 or 304. The facts of the case are stated in the order of the

JLKlolJiU- -W-T. , /-.

High Court.
IION_] OLDFIELD, J. The facts in this case are that the deceased's pigs were

3 A 897= grazing in the accused's field, and the deceased not immediately driving

AWN fchem ouk when called on to do so by the accused, the latter took up a

(1881) 37*
P'ece f a brick and threw it at deceased from a distance of five paces ; it

struck him over the spleen, which, being in a diseased state, was ruptured,
and death ensued. The blow does not appear to have been a violent one,
as it left no mark on the skin. The Magistrate convicted the accused of

an offence under s. 304-A, Indian Penal Code (causing death by a rash or

negligent act), and inflicted a fine of Es. 15, which was paid. The Judge
has sent the case up for revision, as he considers the offence is not one
under s. 301-A, and the sentence is inadequate. There is no doubt that

the facts do not constitute an offence under s. 304- A. The offence of

causing death by a rash or negligent act, within the moaning of the section,

is not committed where an intention exists on the part of the offender to

cause hurt to some particular person, as was the case here. Such an
offence is otherwise provided for in the Penal Code. The nature and scope
of the offence under s. 304- A, appears to me to have been rightly explained
in Nidamarti [598] Nagabhushanam (1). The learned Judges observe r
"
Culpable rashness is acting with the consciousness that the mischievous

and illegal consequences may follow, but with the hope that they will not,

and often with the belief that the actor has taken sufficient precautions to

prevent their happening. The imputability arises from acting despite the

consciousness (luxuria). Culpable negligence is acting without the

consciousness that the illegal and mischievous effect will follow, but in

circumstances which show that the actor has not exercised the caution

incumbent upon him, and that if he bad he would have had the conscious*

ness. It is manifest that personal injury, consciously and intentionally

caused, cannot fall within either of these categories." The only offence

which the facts appear to me to establish is voluntarily causing hurt under
s. 323. They certainly do not establish the offence of culpable homicide J

since, looking to the implement used, and the moderate force with which
the brick was thrown, the prisoner cannot be said to have had the

intention to cause death, or to cause such bodily injury as was likely to

cause death, or even the knowledge that he was likely by his act to cause

death. Death would not have been a probable consequence of his act if

the diseased spleen had been sound, and the accused was not aware that

it was diseased. Nor can I say, looking to all the circumstances, that he
intended to cause grievous hurt, or that grievous hurt was a probable

consequence of the act. But finding the accused guilty of an offence

under s. 323, Indian Penal Code, I consider the sentence to be inadequate,
and in addition to the fine already imposed, I sentence him to rigorous

imprisonment for three months.

(1) 7 M.H.C.R. 119.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

1881
MARCH 7.

KHWAHISH ALI (Defendant) v. SURJU PRASAD SINGH
(Plaintiff)* [7th March, 1881.]

Minor Majority Act IX of 1675 (Majority Act), s. 3 Act XL of 1858.

A minor of whose person or property guardian has been appointed under Aot

XL of 1858 does not attain his majority when he completes the age of eighteen

years, but when he completes the age of twenty-one years.

[R., 21 B. 281 (236) ; 31 E. 590 (599)=9 Bom.L.R. 495 ; 36 C. 768 = 13 C.W.N. 643 ;

4 A.LJ. 597 = (1907) A.W.N. 213; 1900 P.L.R. 419 (424).]

[599] THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to recover certain moneys
lent on his behalf, while he was a minor, to the defendant. He stated in

his plaint that he had attained the age of majority on the 1st October,

1877, and that the certificate of guardianship which had been granted to

his mother under Act XL of 1858 had been cancelled by the District Court

on the 8th February, 1878, on the ground that he, having completed the

age of eighteen years, had attained the age of majority. The defendant

set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that, as the plaintiff's mother
had been appointed his guardian under Act XL of 1858, and as the

plaintiff had not at the time of suit completed the age of twenty-one years,

the plaintiff had not, regard being had to the provisions of s. 3 of Act IX
of 1875, attained the age of majority, and he therefore could not sue. The
Court of first instance disallowed this defence, and proceeded to determine

the suit on its merits, and gave the plaintiff a decree. The defendant

appealed to the High Court, again contending that the plaintiff, not being

twenty-one years of age, was a minor, and was not competent to bring

the suit.

Mr. Conlan and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.

Mr. Calvin, Pandit Nand Lai and Shah Asad Ali, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by

OLDFIELD, J. We must allow the first ground of appeal and hold

that the plaintiff, being a minor according to the provisions of the Indian

Majority Act (IX of 1875) on the date of the institution of this suit, could

not maintain the suit. S 3 of the Act is to the effect that "every minor

of whose property or person a guardian has been or shall be appointed by

any Court of Justice, and every minor under the jurisdiction of any Courfc

of Wards, shall, notwithstanding anything contained in the Indian Succes-

sion Act or in any other enactment, be deemed to have attained his major-

ity when he shall have completed his age of 21 years, and not before."

It appears that a guardian was appointed for the plaintiff under the

provisions of Act XL of 1858, and the certificate of guardianship
was subsequently cancelled on 8th February, 1878, when [600] plaintiff's

age was 18, on tbe ground that he had attained bis majority at that age.

This was done in violation of the provisions of s. 3, Act IX of 1875.

* First Appeal, No. 113 of 1880, from a decree of Rai Bhagwan Praead, Subordinate

Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 29th May 1880.
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(1881) 30.

A 11-
109



3 All. 601 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1881

MARCH 7.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 598 =

1 AWN
(1881) 80.

The fact, however, that a guardian was appointed under Act XL of 1858
brings the plaintiff under the operation of s. 3, Act IX of 1875, and he
must be deemed to have attained his majority when he completed his age
of 21 years, and not before. The removal of the guardian appointed under
Act XL of 1858, before the minor attained the age of 21, cannot take his

case out of the operation of s. 3, for it is sufficient to give effect to the

provisions of that section as to the age of majority that a guardian has
been appointed for the person or property of a minor by a Court of Justice.

As the plaintiff had not attained his majority when the suib was instituted,
he was incompetent to maintain it and the proceedings must be set

aside. We decree the appeal and dismiss the suit with costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 A, 600 (F.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 33 = 6 Ind. Jar. 1*2.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

HOSAIN ALI KHAN (Plaintiff] v. HAFIZ ALI KHAN (Defendant).

[9th March, 1881.]

Registered bond Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch.ii, No. 116.

Held, that No. 116, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877, is applicable to a suit on a

registered bond for the payment of money.

[P., 3 A. 712 (717) ; 4 A. 255 (256); 13 A. 200 (205) ; 4 O.L J. 510 (511) ; Rel. on, 15 0.
L.J. 17 = 17 C.W.N. 369 = 13 Ind. Gas, 440 ;Appr., 30 A. 400 (402) = 5 A.L J. 486
= (1903) A.W.N. 160; 15 C. 2*1 (222, 223); R., 11 A. 416 (420); 37 B. 656 = 15

Bom. L.R. 836 = 21 Ind. Gas. 315.]

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. R. M. King, District

Judge of Sabaranpur, under s. 617 of Act X of 1877. The claim in the

suit which gave rise to this reference was one to recover Rs. 258-12-0,

principal and interest, on an instrument dated the llth July, 1876,
described as a

"
bond." That instrument was to the following effect :

"
I,

Hafiz AH, do hereby declare that I have taken a loan of Rs. 300. half from
Husain Ali, and half from Khurshed Ali, Asghar Ali and Ahmad AH : I

agree to repay the said sum with interest at ten annas per cent, per mensem
on demand : whatever payments are made shall be endorsed on this bond,
and without such endorsement the allegation of a payment shall be

invalid." This instrument was duly registered. The plaintiff, Husain

Ali, claimed his moiety of the principal sum [601] and the one-third

share of Ahmad Ali in the other moiety. The Court of first instance, the

Munsif of Muzaffarnagar, was of opinion that the period of limitation

applicable to the suit was that provided in No. 116, soh. ii of Act XV of

1877, but, as the District Court bad previously decided that the limitation

applicable to a suit on a registered money-bond payable on demand was
not that provided in No. 116, but in No. 59, the Munsif, following that

decision, held that the period of limitation applicable to the suit was that

provided in No. 59, and that, as more than three years bad elapsed from

the date of the loan to the date on which the suit was instituted, the suit

was barred by limitation. On appeal by the plaintiff the District Court,

being doubtful whether the period of limitation provided in No. 116,

sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, was not applicable to the suit, referred to the

High Court, under s. 617 of Act X of 1877, the following question for
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decision: "Does a registered money-bond come under No. 116, sch.^ii 1881
of Act XV of 1877 ?

"
MARCH 9.

The reference was laid before Spankie, J. t and Straight, J., who
referred the question to the Full Bench. The order of reference was as FULL
follows : BENCH

SPANKIE, J. We have been asked whether a registered money-bond
was subject to a term of three years' limitation under arts. 57, 58, 59, 3 4 600
sch, ii, Act XV of 1877, or whether it was subject to a term of six years <p B )-

under art. 116 of the same schedule. The instrument upon which the JAWN
suit has been brought has the character of a promissory note, and one not

(t881) 33 =
accompanied by any writing restraining or postponing the right to sue. 6 jnd jHj
It is one of those documents not required by s. 17 of the Eagistration Act ^
to be registered, but of which the registration is optional under letter (/),

s. 18 of the Act. The instrument is registered. At the hearing of the re-

ference Mr Dwarka Nath Banarji brought to our notice a case in the Pre-

sidency Court, being a reference from a Small Cause Court Judge,
Nobocoomar Mookhopadkaya v. Siru Mullick (I). The decision in this

case supports Mr. Dwarka NathBanarji's arguments that art. 116 of sch. ii

of the Limitation Act applies to the claim now before us. The same
question has been [602] raised in other case, and if we accept the conclu-

sion at which the Court below has arrived, we must change our rulings.
I would, therefore, refer the question to the Full Bench of this Court for

decision.

STRAIGHT, J. I concur in the proposed reference to the Full Bench.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji),

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, and Shah Ashad Ali, for the plaintiff.

Mr. Leach, for the defendant.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. The document referred to in this reference to us by
Spankie. J., and Straight, J., is as follows: "I, Shaikh Hafiz Ali, son

of Fazal Husain, resident of pargana Jansath, zila Muzaffarnagar, do

hereby declare that I have taken a loan of Es. 300 of the Queen's
coin, half of which is Es. 150, from Shaikh Husain Ali Khan, son of

Akbar Ali Khan, owner or lender of a moiety, and Kurshed Ali Khan,
Asbgar Ali Khan, and Ahmad Ali Khan, sons of Asbah Ali Kban,
the lenders of the other moiety, in equal halves, residents of Jansath,
zila aforesaid, for the payment of the revenue, &e., and brought
it into my own use : I agree to repay the said sum with interest

at 10 annas per cent, per month at the time of the demand to the

said creditors : whatever payments shall be made at different occasions,

the same shall be endorsed on this bond, without which the allegation of

any payment shall be invalid : hence this bond : dated llth July, 1876."

This document was registered and the question submitted to us is whether
it was subject to a term of three years' limitation under arts. 57, 58, 59,

sch. ii of tha present Limitation Act XV of 1877, or whether a term of

six years' limitation under art. 116 of the same schedule applied to it. The
document is clearly in the nature of a contract, and, in fact, is on the face

of it a contract ; and for the purpose of the question referred to us, it is

perhaps unnecessary to say more in regard to its legal character, but I

may be allowed to state the opinion I have formed on the subject

(1) 6 C. 94.
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1881 I was under the impression at the hearing that it might be regarded as

MARCH 9. a promissory cote, and there can be no doubt that it has some of the

leading characteristics of [603] such an instrument, for the sum is

FULL certain and the debt must be paid at a time certain, viz., time of

BENCH demand
; but, on the other hand, the document provides for payments

'

towards the debt acknowledged by i,t, which are to be evidenced by

3 A 600
endorsements on the note, and this peculiar quality in my opinion takes

(FB)- ^ ou' ^ ^ ne ca ^e ory f promissory notes and notes of hand. I

1AWN ra^er incline to hold that the document is in the nature of a bond

(18811 33= (wh'cn < indeed, it calls itself) or an agreement for money lent toba payable

6 Ind Juf
on ^eman^ within the meaning of No. 59, sch. ii

; and, therefore, if it
' '

had not been registered, the period of limitation would have been three

years from the date of the loan. Whether, however, the document be

regarded as a promissory note or an agreement for money lent, it clearly is

a contract, and, in my opinion, one within the meaning of No. 116 of the

same schedule ; and, being registered, the period of limitation that applies
to it is six years from the date when the loan was made, being the date

provided by No. 59 of the schedule for a money agreement. No doubt

registration of this document was not required by law to give it validity.

Its registration, however, although permissive, was valid and effectual, and
is provided for by (f), a. 18 of the Eegistration Act III of 1877, and it is

therefore entitled to the privilege allowed to registration by No. 116 of the

same schedule, the intention of the law evidently being to favor all docu-

ments actually registered by giving them a longer period to run before

being overtaken by the law of limitation ; the period of limitation in the

present case being double of that which would have applied had the

contract not been registered, that is six instead of three years. This is

my answer to the reference submitted.

SPANKIE, J. The defendant in this case, on the llth July, 1876.

executed a document in which he acknowledged that he had taken a loan

of Bs. 300 from the plaintiffs for the payment of revenue ; that he agreed
to repay the said sum with interest at ten annas per cent, per mensem
and on demand ; and that all payments on every occasion of payment
were to be endorsed on the back of the bond, or no payment, would be

admitted. The document was registered. The defendant admitted the

execution of the document, but contended that the claim was barred, as the

[604] District Court had ruled that the limitation was three years under

art. 59, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877. The Munsif had held in some other case

that art. 116 of sch. ii, applied to a document of the same nature as in

this case, because it was registered; but nevertheless he considered him-

self bound by the Judge's view of the law in the case referred to by the

defendant. He therefore dismissed the claim. There was an appeal to

the District Judge, who has referred to this Court the point whether a

registered money-bond was subject to a term of three years under arts. 57,

58, 59, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, or whether it was subject to a term of six

years under art. 116 of the schedule. At the first hearing of the reference

Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji brought to our notice a late decision of the

Presidency Court Nobocoomar Mookhopadhaya v. Siru Mullick (1)

which we cite in our referring order. The Judges who recorded their

opinions were the learned Chief Justice and Bomesh Chunder Hitter, J.

In the opinion of these learned Judges the document being registered fell

under art. 116 of the schedule.

(1) 6 0. 94,
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I felb and feel the same difficulty in coming to this conclusion that

appears to have been experienced by the Calcutta Court. The learned

Chief Justice remarks that "in one sense, of course, every suit for a

breach of contract is a suit for compensation ; but I should have thought
that, in ordinary legal parlance, a suit to recover money due upon a bond

(especially having regard to the form of a single bond in this country)
would be a suit for a debt or sum certain ; whilst, on the other hacd, a suit

for compensation for breach of contract (art. 116) meant a suit for

unliquidated damages." Tho document in this case is one of the nature

of a promissory note payable on demand, not accompanied by any writing
restraining or postponing the right to sue, and I should have regarded a

suit upon it as a claim to recover a debt or sum certain. Ss. 73 and 74,

Chapter VI of the Contract Act, seem to provide for those cases only in

which the party who suffers from the breach of contract is entitled to

receive from the party who broke the contract compensation for any loss

or damage caused to him thereby, which naturally arose in the usual

course of things from such breach, or [605] which the parties knew, when
they made the contract, to be likely to result from the breach of it. In
a word, the compensation is for loss and damage as yet uncertain and
unascertained, and when the sum to be paid in case of breach of contract

is named in the contract itself, whether or not the actual loss or damage
is proved, less than the sum so named may be allowed, i.e., reasonable

compensation ;
and what is reasonable has to be determined. There is,

doubtless, great force in the circumstance that in the Act of 1859 the

period of limitation in the case of an engagement to pay or other contract

in writing registered was six years. It was the intention of els. 9 and
10 of Act XIV of 1859 (l) to make one period for unregistered writing

and another, a longer one, for registered writing, It was also intended

that these two periods of limitation should apply to actions to recover

money lent or interest as well as to breaches of contract. The period of six

years, though not named in cl. 10, is six years as provided in cl. 16 of s. 1

of the Act. It would seem that a suit to recover money lent or interest was

regarded as a suit for compensation, inasmuch as the failure to pay a debt

when it becomes due is a breach of the conditions upon which the money
was lent. It further will be seen that, when Act IX of 1871 was before

the Legislative Council, it was fully intended that there should be no

change of the law with regard to registered and unregistered documents.

It was explained in the
"
Statement of objects and reasons

"
that

"
Part

VIII (second schedule) provides a period of two years for suits for all

wrongs independent oj contract : Part VIII fixed a period of three years

for suits on contracts not in writing registered : where the contract is in

writing and registered, the period will (under Part IX) be six years."

Nothing can be clearer than this statement. All actions or any wrongs
independent of contract were to be brought within [606] two years.

Where the matter between the parties was dependent on contract,

(1) Cl. 9 To suits brought to recover money lent or interest, or for the breach of

any contract the period of three years from the time when the debt became due or when
the breach of contract in respect of which the suit is brought took place, unlp?s there is

a written engagement to pay the money lent or interest, or a contract in writing, &o.

Cl. 10 To suits brought to recover money lent or interest, or for the breach of any
contract in cases in which there is a written engagement or contract, and in which such

engagement or contract could have been registered
* * * the period of three years from

the time when the debt became due, or when the breach of contract in respect of which
the action is brought first took place, unless such engagement or contract shall have

been registered within six months from the date thereof.
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the suit, where there was no registered writing, must be brought
in three years, and where the writing was registered, in six years. It

was upon this footing that the Act was finally passed. Art. 115, sen. ii,

was extended to all contracts express or implied. The words are :

"
For

the breach of any contract, express or implied, not in writing registered,

and not herein specially provided for." Tbe corresponding article,

No. 116, fixes six years for suits
"
on a promise or contract in writing regis-

tered." Here the word
"
promise," as distinct from

"
contract," was

probably used to present
"
engagement," as used in Act XIV of 1859, and

as generally understood ; for a promise is a voluntary engagement for the

performance of some particular thing, and may be in writing or in words,
i.e., parol. It will be observed that the words

"
for the breach of any con-

tract," used in art. 115, are left out in art. 117; bub whenever a suit was
brought on a promise or contract in writing registered, the limitation was
six years, and it cannot be denied that the article covered all registered

documents, including what we call bonds and engagements to pay money.
When the present Limitation Act was before the Legislature, and up to-

March 1877, the wording of the article was the same
"
on a promise or

contract in writing registered." But between March 1877, and the follow-

ing July, the words were altered into "compensation for the breach of a con-

tract in writing registered." As no explanation was ever offered why the

change was made, it was probably due to the circumstance that the word
"
promise

"
in the Contract Act IX of 1872 is expressly defined. A proposal

when accepted becomes a promise [s. 2 (&)] and every promise, and every
set of promises, forming the consideration for each other, is an agreement
[s. 2 (c)j ; and an agreement enforceable by law is a contract [s. 2 (h) ].

Promise having been defined, it was not necessary to use the word. It is

also probable the word
"
compensation

" was used because it is used in

ss. 73, 74 and 75 of the Contract Act IX of 1872. It is not soeasy to explain-

why the words
"
for breach of contract

"
were added. The words are

used both in arts. 115 and 116. We have seen that not only in 1859, but

in 1871, the period of six years was assigned to all suits brought to recover

money on promises or for breach of contract, provided the promise or

[607] contract was in writing registered ; and it is difficult to understand

why the Legislature should in 1877, and without any explanation, deprive
the people of this country of the benefit of a provision in the limitation

law which they have enjoyed for so long a period, and which is neither

injurious to creditor or debtor, to the money-lender or the borrower. The
former has the additional security which registration offers. The latter

has a longer time to satisfy his creditor. The use of the word compensa-
tion as already observed is a difficulty. Not the less, however, does a

debt arise out of a contract, and a breach of the engagement to pay
the money on certain day is, practically, a breach of contract. But
it is said that the debt as a remedy

"
lies to recover a sum certain

or capable of being reduced to certainty by calculation, payable, in

respect of a direct and immediate liability by a debtor to a creditor,"

and therefore is not a form adopted to claims sounding in damages.
But interest in our Courts can in some cases be recovered as

damages when it cannot be claimed as a part of the debt ; and by s. 209

of the Civil Code, when the suit is for a sum of money due to the plaintiff,

the Court may, in the decree, order interest at such rate as the Court

deems reasonable to be paid on the principal sum adjudged, from the date

of the suit to the date of the decree, in addition to any interest adjudged
on such principal sum for any period prior to the institution of the suit t
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with further interest at such rate as the Court deems reasonable on the 1881

aggregate sum so adjudged, from the date of the decree to the date of MARCH 9.

payment. So also Act XXXII of 1839, under certain conditions, allows

interest at the current rate of the day to be paid from the date when the FULL
debt was made payable by virtue of a written instrument, or if payable BENCH
otherwise from the time of demand of payment and notice that interest

will be required. Here the additional interest is paid as damages, and in
3 ^ g^

the Court of Common Pleas, in an action against the drawer of a bill of
/p n\.

exchange for 200 with 10 per cent, interest, it was held that the holder
j j ^ M

might recover interest at 10 per cent, from the time when the bill became /18gjv 8a .^

due, as well as for the time during which it was running. It was observed _ . . .

by Willes, J., that the jury were not bound to give interest, but may give ..

it according to the circumstances of the case. But Cockburn, C. J., said

that
"
interest is given as damages for the detention of the debt, and here

the parties have fixed what the [608] rate of damage shall be," i.e., the

agreement was to repay 200 with interest at 10 per cent, twelve months
after date, and that sum was the measure of the damages from the time

the money was due and was nob paid. The rest of the Court concurred

in the remarks of the Chief Justice. Keene v. Keene (l).

Again, it may be said that, if the interest is given as damages, the

suit to recover the money is one for compensation, inasmuch as no man
oan recover what he actually advances, but he can and does recover what
is satisfaction or an equivalent, in fact compensation*. There is a contract

between the parties who lend and accept a loan, respectively, and by
a. 73, where the contract has been broken, the party who suffers by such

breach is entitled to receive from the party who has broken tha

contract compensation for any loss or damage caused to him thereby,

which naturally arose in the usual course of things from such breach,

or which the parties knew, when they made the contract, to be likely to

result from the breach of it ; suoh compensation, however, is not to be

given for any remote and indirect loss or damage sustained by reason of

the breach. The compensation which a party can recover from the party
who breaks his contract to repay money lent is an equivalent for the

money advanced and all interest that may be due for the detention of the

debt. Illustration (n), s. 73, is an instance where there can be no

compensation for indirect and remote injury resulting from the breach ;

but the party who committed the breach is liable for the principal sum he

failed to pay, with all interest that may be due. I am further disposed
to attach weight to Mr. Justice Hitter's remarks regarding the particular

words cited by him from the last column in art. 116 of the schedule of

the Limitation Act. The words are
"
when the period of limitation would

begin to run against a suit brought on a similar contract not registered."

The similar contract not registered in the case before him be referred

back to art. 66 :

"
On a single bond where a day is specified for

payment." Thus if the similar contract was one for which, if unregis-

tered, a period of three years was allowed, it would follow, where the

document was registered, that the period would be six years. There
remains the further consideration that [609] this Legislature has nowhere

expressly provided that in future registered and unregistered engagements
to pay money should in respect to limitation be on equal footing. On the

contrary, art. 115 assigns the same limitation of three years to suits for

compensation for the breach of any contract, express or implied, not in

(1) 27 L.J.N.S.O.P. 88.

415



3 All. 610 INDIAN DECISIONS, NBW SERIES [Yol.

1881

MARCH 9.

FULL
BENCH.

s A. eoo

(F.B.) =

1 A.W.N.

(1881)33 =

6 Ind Jar.

1U.

writing registered, that it does to all breaches of contract specially pro-
vided for in other preceding articles. Thus they all are treated alike,

and it is unreasonable to infer that any change was intended with regard
to contracts in writing registered, which were allowed a period of three

years in addition to that provided for similar contracts unregistered. It

is the more unreasonable to infer a change, when, as I have already

noticed, there is a sufficient explanation of the withdrawal of the word
"
promise

"
from the new Act and the, so to call it, amalgamation in

the Contract Act of all promises into agreements, and the declaration

that an agreement enforceable by law is a contract.

Looking, therefore, upon the question from this point of view, and

upon the considerations set forth above, I would reply to the reference

that art. 116 should be applied, and the limitation is six and not three

years.

STRAIGHT, J. I concur generally in the judgment of Mr. Justice

Spankie, and I agree in his view that the limitation period mentioned in

art. 116 of Act XV of 1877 is applicable to suits upon registered money-
bonds. The introduction of the word

"
compensation

"
has perhaps not

unnaturally given rise to some difficulty, but I cannot so interpret it as

to hold that the longer period of limitation, of which registered instru-

ments had the advantage before Act XV of 1877 became law, was thereby

summarily abridged. Nor upon consideration does it appear to me that

the expression compensation is so wholly inapplicable or inappropriate to

suits in respect of bonds and promissory notes, as might at first sight seem
to be the case. Every bond and promissory note is a contract, By which
the obligor or promisor agrees to pay money, either upon a particular date,

or upon demand, and such contract can be performed either upon the

specified date, or when the demand is made. If payment is refused, or is

not forthcoming then there is a breach, and the suit against the defaulting

[610] obligor or promisor is, not to make him do something in further-

ance of the contract, for the time for its performance is passed, but is in

reality one for damages for the breach of it, the measure of which will be

the amount of the debt with interest. It is true that there are various

articles in the Limitation Act of 1877 making provision in terms for suits

for
"
money lent

"
or upon "bonds," or in respect of

"
promissory notes."

And art. 115 would not be applicable to them because they are
"
herein

specially provided for." But it seems to me that art. 116 was intended

to have a general application to all suits upon registered contracts, and
to leave the limitation period in reference to them exactly as it was under

art. 117 of Act IX of 1871. I would therefore answer the question put

by this reference in the affirmative.

PEARSON, J. I concur generally in the remarks which have been

recorded by my hon'ble colleagues Spankie. J., and Straight, J., and the

conclusion at which they have arrived.

OlDFiELD, J. I agree with my hon'ble colleagues in holding that

art. 116, Act XV of 1877, applies to suits brought on registered bonds.
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FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield, and Mr. Justice Straight.

ALU PRASAD (Defendant) v. SUKHAN (Plaintiff)*

[9fch March, 1881.]

Mortgage Conditional sale Pre-emption Wajib-ul-arz Cause of action Compound
interest.

On the 12th May, 1871, B mortgaged, by way of conditional sale, a share of a

Tillage to A, a stranger. Bach mortgage having been foreclosed, A sued B for

possession of such share, and obtained a decree on the 16th April, 1878, in
execution of which he obtained possession of such share on the 9th September,
1878. On the 1st September, J879, 8, a co-sharer, sued A and B to enforce his

right of pre-emption in respect of such share, founding his suit upon the following
clause in the administration-paper of the village : "When a shareholder desires

to transfer his share, a near relative shall have the first right ; next the share-

holders of the other pattis ; if all these refuse to take, the vendor shall have

power to sell and mortgage, etc., to whomsoever he likes."

[611] Held (PEARSON, J., dissenting), having regard to the term of the ad-

ministration-paper, that a cause of action accrued to S when such mortgage was
foreclosed.

Per SPANKIE, J., OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT. J., (STUART, C. J., dissent-

ing) that a cause of action also accrued to S when such share was mortgaged,
by way of conditional sale, to A.

B stipulated in the instrument of mortgage to pay the interest annually, and
in case of default to pay compound interest.

Held per STUART, C. J., SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J., that, inasmuch
as B would have been obliged to pay compound interest had be desired to

redeem the mortgaged property, A was entitled to receive from S compound
interest up to the date of foreclosure.

F., 5 A. 187 (190); 24 A. 493 (498) ; R., 27 A. 12 (14) = 1 A.L.J. 353= (1904) A.W.N.
149; 11 Ind. Cas. 628 ; D., 103 P.R. 1901 = 120 P.L.R. 1901 (F.B.)]

THIS was a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption. On the 12th

May, 1871, the defendant Bansi mortgaged his one anna four pies share
of a village called Narsinghpur for Es. 300 to the defendant Alu Prasad.

The deed of mortgage provided that the mortgagor should pay the principal
amount within five years ; that be should pay interest on the principal
amount at the end of every six months at the rate of Rs. 1-6-6 per cent,

per mensem ; that on default compound interest should be payable ; and
that, if the principal amount a'ud interest were not paid within the term
of five years, the mortgage should be deemed a sale. The defendant
Bansi did not pay the stipulated interest at the specified periods and did

not pay the principal sum with interest at the end of the term of five

years ; and on the 18th September, 1876, the defendant Alu Prasad

applied for foreclosure demanding the principal sum and compound
interest or Rs. 912-3-0 in all. The notice to Bansi required by Regulation
XVII of 1806 was issued on the 22nd September, 1876. On the llth

March, 1878, the year of grace having expired, the defendant Alu Prasad
sued the defendant Bansi for possession of the share, and on the 16bh

April, 1878, obtained an ex parte decree. In execution of this decree he

* Second Appeal, No. 377 of 1880, from a decree of P. White, Esq., Deputy
Commissioner of Jalaun, dated the 31st January, 1880, affirming a decree of Mirssa

Muhammad Jafar Bakht, Extra Assistant Commissioner of Jalaun, dated the 15th

December, 1879.
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obtained possession of the share on the 9th September, 1878. On the lab

September, 1879, the present suit was instituted, in which the plaintiff, a

co-sharer in the same thoke of the village as that in which the defendant
Bansi was a co-sharer, claimed a right of pre-emption in respect of the sale

by that defendant to the defendant Alu Prasad of his share, alleging that his

cause of action arose on the 9th September, 1878, when the latter obtained

[612] possession of the share. The suit was based upon the condition

relating to pre-emption contained in the village administration-paper,
which was as follows :

"
When a share-holder desires to transfer hia

share, a near relative shall have the first right : next the share-holders of

the other pattis ; if all these refuse to take, the vendor shall have power
to sell and mortgage, &c., to whomsoever he likes." The following issues

were framed in the suit :

"
Whether the suit was barred by limitation ;"

and
"
What amount of money is due from the plaintiff to the defendant

Alu Prasad." On the first issue the lower Courts concurred in holding,
with reference to No. 10, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, that the period of

limitation should be computed from the 9th September, 1878, when the

defendant Alu Prasad obtained possession of the share in execution of the

decree which he had obtained for possession thereof, and the suit was
therefore within time. On the second issue the lower Courts concurred
in holding that the defendant was not entitled to be paid the amount for

which the mortgage had been foreclosed, as that amount included

compound interest, and such interest ought not to be allowed ; but that

he was entitled to be paid the principal amount, Es. 300, with interest

for five years, from the 12th May, 1871, the date of the mortgage, to

the llth May, 1876, the end of the mortgage-term, at the stipulated
rate of Rs. 1-66 per cent, per mensem, and from the date of default to

the date of possession, that is to say, from the 12th May, 1876, to the 9th

September, 1878, at the rate of eight annas, by way of damages. The
plaintiff accordingly obtained a decree for possession of the share subject
to the payment of the amount indicated above within six weeks.

On second appeal by the defendant Alu Prasad the following grounds,

amongst others, were taken by the appellant, viz., (i) that with reference

to the terms of the village administration-paper the respondent (plaintiff)

had no right whatever to institute this suit for pre-emption against the

appellant, after the appellant had obtained foreclosure and a decree declaring

his proprietary right ; (ii) that the cause of action alleged by the respondent
was wholly wrong, and, if any cause of action accrued to him at all, it

accrued at the time of the mortgage-contract ; (iii) that limitation should

[613] be computed either from the expiry of the year of grace or from the

date of the decree obtained by the appellant for possession of the share ;

(iv) that the decision of the lower Courts as to the amount of the considera-

tion was contrary to law, the respondent being bound to pay the entire

amount entered in the foreclosure proceeding, and no objection to the

correctness of that amount could now be entertained ; and (v) that the

lower Courts were wrong in holding that compound interest could not

be charged.
The appeal came for hearing before Stuart, C. J., and Straight, J., and

was referred by those learned Judges to the Full Bench for disposal, the

material portion of the order of reference being as follows :

ORDER OF REFERENCE. Both the lower Courts decreed the plain-

tiff's claim, and the defendant now appeals. It is contended on his behalf

that any right of pre-emption the plaintiff may have should have been

asserted in 1871, when the conditional mortgage was made, and that it is
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too late for him now to come into Court and allege a cause of action as

having accrued to him, when all that has happened is that, by default of

the mortgagor and by operation of law, the conditional sale has become
absolute. The plaintiff, on the other hand, maintains that, according to

the terms of thewtjib-ul-arz, he was strictly entitled to an offer of the

property, both on the execution of the conditional mortgage and on the

sale becoming absolute. He further urges that, even if he was only entitled

to an offer when the conditional mortgage was made, yet that the time did

not arrive for him to bring his suit; until the defendant Alu Prasad took

physical possession of the property. From these several contentions the

substantial question arising appears to be whether, when a conditional

sale becomes absolute, a cause of action accrues to a person having a right
of pre-emption, upon which he can bring a suit. The point is one of

considerable complexity and difficulty, upon which two later decisions of

this Court in Lachman Prasad v. Bahadur Singh (1) and Paras Ram v.

Phudki (2) seem to he at variance with earlier rulings of the Sudder

Dewanny Adawlut in Beharee Lai v. [614] Subkaran Bai (3) and Sugand
Eai v. Narbus Eai (4). We therefore think it better to refer this appeal
to the Full Bench for disposal.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Earn, for the appellant.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Babu Baroda Prasad Ghose, for the

respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

Sl'UAET, C. J. The order of reference in this case states that the

substantial question submitted is "whether, when 'a conditional sale be-

comes absolute, a cause of action accrues to a person having a right of

pre-emption," but as this question was developed and considered at the

hearing before the Full Bench the expression
"
conditional sale

"
seemed

to me too strong a term to apply to the facts, and is in itself somewhat
misleading. I am aware that it is frequently used in Indian Courts to

denote a mortgage ; but it is at best a loose and inaccurate way of

expressing the contract which is known by the term mortgage, and it ia

better and simpler and more legally correct to keep to that term when
such is the transaction than to make use of such a mere paraphrase as the

expression
"
conditional sale." I therefore prefer to consider that the

question referred to us does not so much relate to a conditional sale as to

a mortgage, neither more nor less, technically and substantially.

The facts are briefly these : One Bansi, a defendant in the Court of

first instance, but who did not appear to have joined in the appeal to

the lower appellate Court nor in the present appeal, mortgaged, on the

12th May 1871, his one anna four pies share of property in mauza
Narsinghpur for Es. 300 to Alu Prasad, also a defendant, and the appellant
in the present case, upon the condition that, if the principal sum with
interest was not paid at the end of five years, the mortgage-deed would
become a sale-deed, and he, Bansi, would get his name expunged from
the revenue records. Default having been made, the defendant Alu

Prasad, on the 18th September, 1876, applied for foreclosure. The
usual notice was issued and served on his mortgagor, Bansi, upon the

[61 S] 3rd. October, 1876. When the year of grace expired the defendant

(1) 2 A. 884.

(3) 10 N.W.P, 8.D.A.R. 588.
(2) Unreported.
(4) 14 N.W.P. 8.D.A.B, 262,

1881

MARCH 9.

FULL
BENCH.

3 A. 610

(P.B.) =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 81.

419



3 All. 616 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1881

MARCH 9.

FULL
BENCH.

3; A. 610

(F.B.)=
1 AWN
(1881). 31.

Alu Prasad, on the llth March, 1878, brought a suit for possession against

Bansi, and on the 16th April, 1878, obtained an ex parte decree. This
he proceeded to execute in August, 1878, and on the 9bh September, 1878,
obtained possession of the one anna four pies share. Within a year from
the last date, viz., on the 1st September, 1879, one Sukhan, a co-sharer

in the property and claiming as a pre-emptor, instituted a suit in the

Court of the Extra Assistant Commissioner of Jalaun to establish his

right of pre-emption, and making Bansi as mortgagor and Alu Prasad as

mortgagee defendants. When the foreclosure proceedings came to

Sukhan's knowledge does not appear, but reckoning from the 9th

September, 1878, when Alu Prasad obtained possession under his fore-

closure decree, Sukhan as pre-emptor was clearly within his right in suing
on the 1st September, 1879, on a cause of action which had accrued on
the 9th of September of the previous year, when Alu Prasad obtained

possession of the property. Sukhan's claim in the suit is based upon the

wajib-ul-arz of the thoke, and the provision in that paper applicable to

the case is stated in the referring order and with substantial accuracy,
but at the hearing an exact and literal translation was read out from the

vernacular, and so read out the condition in the wajib-ul-arz is as

follows :

"
If any sharer intends to transfer his share, his near relation

shall have the first right ; then the shareholders in another patti ; if all

these refuse to take, the transferor shall have the power to sell and mort-

gage to whomsoever he likes ; the objection of no one will be attended

to." From these terms it appeared to be assumed at the hearing that

mortgages as such as well as sales out and out were intended, but I do
not so read the condition. The primary act contemplated by the wajib-
ul-arz was an act of distinct conveyance or

"
transfer," or of that which

amounted to such a conveyance or transfer, and the use of the word
"
mortgage

"
towards the end of the provision in the wajib-ul-arz

must be understood to have been simply this, that failing the pre-

emptors mentioned in it the
"
transferor" should have the power to

sell and mortgage, that is, to dispose of in any way he thought proper
the share in question. But a contract and transaction which begin-

ning with an open mortgage might end in a complete transfer was [616]
something different, for such a contract, so reduced into a complete right,

might be, and, in my opinion, would be, a "transfer" within the mean-
ing of the wajib-ul-arz, but not till so reduced and made a transfer. And
this would appear to have been the state of things on the 9th September,
1878, when as the result of execution of the decree Alu Prasad obtained

possession of the property. Then, and not before, the plaintiff's cause of

action accrued, and the plaintiff was within his right as a pre-emptor and
within time when he instituted the present suit, and that is my answer
to the present reference. Numerous authorities were cited at the hearing
in support of this view of the plaintiff's position, consisting not only of

rulings by the late Sudder Dewanny Adawlut of these Provinces, but also

by this Court. Several decisions too of the Calcutta Court were cited in

support of the same view. This disposes of the first four reasons of

appeal. In regard to the last two, the 5th and 6th, respecting the amount
of the consideration to which the vendor is entitled and the charge of

compound interest, I think they ought to be allowed, and so far I would
modify the decree of the lower appellate Court, but would dismiss the

appeal on the question of pre-emption.

PEARSON, J. The transaction of the 12th May, 1871, to which the

present suit refers, appears to have been one of a complex character, by
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which a share in a thoke of mauza Narsinghpur was mortgaged by Bansi

to Aiu Prasad for a consideration of Bs. 300 on the condition that, if the

principal sum with interest were not paid at the end of five years, the

mortgage should become a sale. Foreclosure was effected in 1877, and

possession was obtained on the 9th September, 1878, in execution of an

ex parte decree, and the present suit has been brought by a co-sharer in

the thoke, who alleges his cause of action to have arisen on the last

mentioned date, to establish his right of pre-emption to the share aforesaid

under the terms of the wajib-ul-arz dated 15th April, 1863, which are as

follows: "When a shareholder desires to transfer his share, a near

relative shall have the first right : next the shareholders of the other

pattis : if all these refuse to take, the vendor shall have power to sell and

mortgage, &c., to whomsoever he likes." From the last clause it may be

inferred that sale and [617] mortgage are equally contemplated by the

word "transfer" used in the first. From the words
"
refuse to take

"

used in the second it may be inferred' that the words
"
the first right

"

used in the preceding clause mean the first right to take, and that a duty
of offering the share in the first instance to a near relation or to a

co-sharer is thereby imposed upon a sharer who desires to part with his

share.

We have to consider whether, under the terms above quoted, a cause

of action arose to the plaintiff on the 9ch September, 1878, or whether
be is entitled to claim the share of which the defendant-appellant has

become absolute proprietor by foreclosure of bis mortgage. The transac-

tion of the 12bh May, 1871, though it includes a conditional sale, is one
of the recognized species of mortgage ; and, if it be regarded as such, the

duty of offering the share in mortgage to a near relative or to a co-sharer

devolved upon Bansi at the time when he proposed to mortgage it, and a

cause of action accrued to the plaintiff when, without having been offered

to him, it was mortgaged to Alu Prasad. Doubtless a suit to enforce a

right of pre-emption may be instituted within a year from the. time when
the purchaser takes under the sale sought to be impeached physical

possession of the whole of the property sold. The present suit, had it

been brought to enforce the right which accrued to the plaintiff on the

12fch May, 1871, might therefore in reference to the date on which

possession was obtained by the defendant-appellant be within time, but

the circumstance that the mortgage was not accompanied with possession
did not preclude an earlier suit, nor is the plaintiff asking in this suit for

what he was entitled to claim on the 12th May, 1871, viz., to take the share

in mortgage. On the contrary he is asking for what he could not then

have claimed, viz., to take the share as an out and out purchaser. He
himself alleges his cause of action to have arisen on the 9th September,
1878

; and although the allegation is obviously inaccurate the material

question for determination seems to be whether Bansi was bound
on or after receiving notice of the application for foreclosure, because

he was unable or indisposed to redeem the mortgage, to offer to sell

the share to the plaintiff. It may help the determination of that

question to inquire whether Bansi was at that [618] time in a position
to make such an offer, for he could scarcely be bound to do anything
which was not in his power. To such an inquiry the answer must
be that he could only sell his equity of redemption. Had he proposed
to sell his equity of redemption, he would doubtless have been bound
to offer it to the plaintiff in preference to a stranger. But no such

transaction as the sale of his equity of redemption has been proposed
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or attempted by him. What has happened was the conversion of the

mortgage of the 12th May, 1871, into an absolute sale by the operation of

the condition thereto attached. Upon that incident the terms of the

wajib-ul-arz appear to have no bearing whatever. They seem to con-

template some original, entire, and distinct transaction on the part of a

shareholder and to be applicable at the commencement of such a trans-

action, not at a subsequent stage. The non-payment of the mortgage-debt
within the year of grace was not a sale of the share. The sale of Bansi's
share was made not indeed absolutely but conditionally, on the 12th May,
1871, and it was before that date and not after the institution of the
foreclosure proceedings that he was bound to offer the share to the

plaintiff on the footing on which it was taken by the defendant-appellant.
It is now impossible that the plaintiff should take the share on that

footing. Stress has been laid upon the consideration that the exclusion

of strangers from a joint estate is the object of the recognition of the right
of pre-emption ; and that in the instance before us the defendant-appellant
was introduced into the joint estate, not by the mortgage of 1871, but by
the foreclosure of 1877 and the decree of 1878. But whatever force there

may be in such a consideration, it is really irrelevant to the question of

the construction of the terms of the wajib-ul-arz. Reference has also

been made to several precedents, but it is hardly necessary to refer to

them for the purpose of construing the terms of that document, nor can it

well be denied that the decision of the present case depends altogether

uoon the construction to be put on those terms. It must be admitted

that they do not expressly provide that a sharer who wishes to mortgage
his share by means of a conditional sale must not only offer it in the

first instance to a co-sharer, but must also, in the event of the conditional

sale being likely to become absolute by failure on his part to redeem
the mortgage, offer his equity of redemption for [619] purchase to a

co-sharer in time to enable him to redeem the mortgage and become
the absolute owner. Unless therefore such a provision is substantially

included, though latent, in the terms of the wajib-ul-arz, the suit

cannot be maintained merely because it may be deemed reasonable and

equitable to extend the right of pre-emption beyond the cases clearly

provided for to cases for which a provision has been omitted. The
omission might at any time have been supplied by amendment of the wajib-
ul-arz. As I am unable without straining the language of that document
with undue violence and in an unnatural manner to bold that it includes

a provision applicable to the case before us, I am constrained to conclude

that the suit is unmaintainable and should be dismissed with costs.

SPANKIE, J. The appeal before the Division Bench appears to

have been referred to us for disposal, but the learned Judges observe that

the substantial question arising in the case is whether, when a conditional

sale becomes absolute, a cause of action accrues to a person having a right

of pre-emption upon which he can bring a suit. The point is stated to be

one of considerable complexity and difficulty, upon which two late decisions

of this Court in Lack-man Prasad v. Bahadur Singh (1) and Paras Ram
v. Phudki (2) seems to be at variance with earlier rulings of the Sudder

Dewany Adawlut, two of which may be found in Beharee Lall v.

Subkaram Rai (3) and Sugand Rai v. Narbus Rai (4). The cases of

1879 have been put up with this case, and the judgments have been

(1) 3 A. 884. (2) Unreported.
(4) 14N.W.P.8.D.A.B. 262.

(3) 10N.W.P. 8.D.A. B, 588.

422



II.] ALU PBASAD V. SUKHAN 3 All. 621

printed in the book containing the present case. In Lachman Prasad

v. Bahadur Singh (1) I expressed an opinion on the point referred to

us, from which two of my honorable colleagues differed from me. I

said in that case that there was no sale without power of redemption
until foreclosure had been completed, and the mortgagee or the conditional

vendee had obtained a decree for possession as owner. Until these condi-

tions had been fulfilled, the transaction was one of mortgage, as a power
of redemption remained. After these conditions have been fulfilled

and rendered complete and valid by decree of Court, the transaction

once partaking of a double character became a single one, and [620]
that an absolute sale and possession was given under the sale-deed. On
this the pre-emptor's cause of action arose, and under the terms of

the administration-paper be was at liberty to bring a suit for pre-emption.
J have heard nothing during our hearing of the present appeal to alter

the opinion already expressed by me. It has been moreover convincingly
shown that the opinion so expressed was in accordance with the rulings

of the Court for a quarter of a century. It seems to me that in this

country at least, where in cases of this nature the Courts are bound by
the Regulations, the interest of the mortgagor under a deed of conditional

eale is something more than a bare right. It is said that the equity of

redemption is all that is left to him. But there is something more than
this. The ownership still remains with him under the contract,' for by it

the mortgagee acquires only the right to foreclose the mortgage. The

property under a deed of conditional sale is not sold outright, It is con-

veyed to the mortgagee under restriction. The condition is that, if the

money borrowed from the mortgagee by the mortgagor is not repaid by a

certain day, with or without interest, as it may be, the sale shall become
absolute. There is no title in the mortgage until default occurs, and even
then it is not complete as owner, for Regulation XVII of 1806 requires
certain forms and a certain time before foreclosure can be legally had.

Until tha sale becomes absolute legally, the mortgagor is competent to

deal with the property in any way he likes, so long as the rights of the

mortgagee are not defeated. In foreclosure the mortgagee must serve notice

on the mortgagor or his legal representative, which includes every one who
claims an interest in the mortgaged property. It may be said that the

mortgagor in alienating the property cannot pass more than his own
interest, which is the right to redeem it from the mortgagee. But he has

never parted with the ownership of the property, and under a purely con-

ditional deed of sale the mortgagee has no right to possession. The trans-

feree buying the equity of redemption buys the still surviving ownership
that has not passed to the mortgagee. On redemption there is no recon-

veyance by sale to the mortgagor. The deed of conditional sale was
given to the mortgagee as security for his money ;

that repaid to

him within the terms of the contract, or within the period [621] allowed

by law, the original transaction is at an end. Should there be default,

the original transaction of a mortgage with conditional sale is

converted into one of absolute sale. The ownership then passes from the

mortgagor to the mortgagee, and what was originally only a condition to

eell becomes for the first time an absolute sale. The Regulation referred

to extends the period within which redemption may be had beyond the

stipulated period of redemption, thus delaying the completion of the

mortgagee's title, which, but for the Regulation, was acquired when

(1) 2 A. 884.
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default first occurred. But the mortgagee cannot even insist upon a strict

performance of the contract between himself and the mortgagor. S. 8

provides that
"
whenever the receiver or holder of a deed of mortgage and

conditional sale, such as is described in the preamble and preceding sections

of this Regulation, may be desirous of foreclosing the mortgage and

rendering the sale conclusive on the expiration of the stipulated period, or

at any time subsequent before the sum lent is repaid, he shall (after

demanding payment from the borrower or his representative) apply for

that purpose by a written petition, &o., &c., &c." As a result, if the

property be not redeemed within one year from the date of the notification

required after the petition has been presented, the mortgage is finally

foreclosed and the conditional sale becomes conclusive, and the title of the

mortgagee as owner dates from the end of the year within which the

mortgagor may redeem. In 1865 the Judicial Committee of the Privy
Council stated in Forbes v. Amir-un-nissa Begum (1) at length what

"
in

their Lordships" apprehension the law of foreclosure, as established by the

Regulations and the practice of the Courts in Bengal, is." The entire law
on this subject is to be found in this decision. The Bengal law has been
embodied in the Regulations in force in these Provinces. The learned

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, in support of the judgment of the lower appellate

Court, quotes as the leading authority on the question referred to us the

decision of the Sudder Dewany Adawlutof these Provinces in Beharee Lall

v. Subkaran Rai (2), to which the referring Judges allude. This decision

very clearly ruled that it was not necessary for a pre-emptor to raise bia

claim against a stranger in whose favour a deed of conditional sale has been

[622] executed until the sale became absolute. The decision of the Sudder

Dewany Adawlut and of this Court may be said to have perhaps universally
followed this ruling up to a late date. The Pandit referred to numerous

precedents. On the 6th September, 1859 (3), the Judges followed the

ruling referred to above. In 1860 (29th August) Khadim Ali v.

Rajoonain Rai (4) it was admitted that, on a sale becoming absolute, a

new cause of aclion accrued to the pre-emptive claim. This decision is

cited in the referring order. On the 12th November, 1862, Hira Ram
v. Ram Lall Singh (5) it was held again that the right of pre-emption
could not be regarded as having arisen before steps for foreclosure were
taken by the vendee. The leading case was distinctly followed by a

Division Bench of this Court in 1867 in Radhey Pandey v. Nand Kumar
Pandey (6), in which it was laid down, regarding the suit of the plaintiff,

that "it was admittedly and undoubtedly brought within a year from the

date on which the vendee, whose purchase is sought to be set aside,

obtained actual possession of the property, to which his title originally

conditional had become absolute in execution of a decree passed in his

favour against the auction-purchaser of the rights and interests of

the conditional vendors." The decision then passes to another point,
and it is observed that it was

"
not pretended that the property in

question had, before the conditional sale aforesaid or at any other time,

been offered in compliance with the terms of the settlement compact to

the plaintiffs and been refused by them : it follows that they are entitled to

a decree." With the point suggested in this latter portion of the judgment
I will deal presently, inasmuch as it is one of the arguments used in the

case before us against the pre-emptive claim. In 1870 the rulings of this

(I) 10 M.I. A. 340.

(3) 14 N.W.P. 8.D.A.R. 262.

(5)N.W.P. 8.D.A.E., 1862, vol. ii, p. 175.
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Court in 1855 and in 1867 were again followed by a Division Bench of 1881

the Court in the case of Baddri Dass v. Durga Parshad (1). It was MARCH 9.

observed in that case that it bad been ruled by the Court repeatedly

that limitation should run in cases of the nature involved in the suit

from the expiration of the year of grace, and it was held that a party

claiming the right of pre-emption in respect of property the subject of a

[623J conditional sale is bound to make bis claim on the expiration of the

year of grace mentioned in the notice of foreclosure. So far it will be

observed that the rulings of the Sudder Dewanny Adawlut and of this

Court have been consistently opposed to the view taken by the learned

Judges in the two cases already noticed by the referring Judges. The

Presidency rulings have been in accordance with those of the Sudder

Dewanny'Adawlut and hitherto of this Court. On the 27th February,

1865, it was held by a Full Bench (Bayley, J., dissentiente)Gurdyal

Mundur v. Teknarain Singh (2) that no right of pre-emption arises on a

mere conditional sale or mortgage whilst any right of redemption remains

in the mortgagor. It was also held that it was immaterial whether a

formal demand of pre-emption was made at any other time than after the

sale became conclusive. The ruling was on a claim for pre-emption under

the Muhammadan Law, but the principle is the same as in the case of the

conditional sale before us. So again in 1866 a Division Bench of the same

Court held in Sy-ud Amir Ali v. Bhabo Sundaree Debia (3) that a party

claiming pre-emption in respect of the property the subject of a conditional

sale is bound to make his claim on the expiration of the year of grace

mentioned in the notice of foreclosure. Again on the 30th April, 1867, it

was ruled in the case of Mohunt Ajudhya Pooree v. Sohan Lol (4) that
"
the fulfilment of the condition of the kut-kabalah and determination of

the year of grace completed the sale, and that, as soon as the p're-emptor

became aware of that fact, he ought to have preferred his claim." These

two are Muhammadan cases, but as has been observed above the principle

is applicable to the case under review. I need not dwell upon these

Muhammadan cases at any length so far as they appear to hold that

as long as there is a power to redeem so long there has been
^

no

sale. What does or does not amount to a sale under that law is a

different question, but we have not to consider the Muhammadan
Law with reference to the case referred to us, in which the claim is

based upon the village administration-paper. Before considering the

general terms of the administration-paper, I would notice an argument
used during the hearing, that, the foreclosure had according to law,

[624] the sale when declared absolute is one that is obligatory under a

decree and not a voluntary sale, within the meaning of the words if any

sharer intends to transfer." This argument, however, will not, I think,

hold good. The circumstances of a sale in execution of a decree of Court,

and the circumstances under which a mortgage is foreclosed and a sale

becomes absolute, are not similar. A sale in execution of a decree against

the share-holder is a compulsory sale, and one certainly that can in no

sense be regarded as a voluntary transfer on the part of the judgment-

debtor of his share in a co-parcenary estate. The mortgage by deed of

conditional sale was a voluntary transfer ; the foreclosure is the conse-

quence of the mortgagor's failure to redeem the mortgage. He might

have redeemed it, if he liked or had the money. If he had no intention

(1) N.W.P. H.C.E. 1870, p. 284.

(3) 6 W.R. 116,

A 1154

(2) 2 W.E. 215.

(4) 7 W.R. 428.
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or expectation at the time of mortgage of being able to redeem it, the
foreclosure on his default is the result of bis own act when be executed
the deed of conditional sale. In the leading case of 1855 the Judges
say :

"
The proceedings of the Civil Court, in the matter of foreclosure,

were purely ministerial, not judicial ; no authoritative enforcement of the
sale was made by the Civil Court

;
the sale became absolute solely in

consequence of the omission of the vendor to deposit the amount due
under the deed of conditional sale within the year of grace, agreeably to

the notification issued by the Judge, at the instance of the mortgagee
under the provisions of s. 8, Regulation XVII of 1806." This ruling of

the Court was not new, for as far back as 1813 the functions of the Judge
in foreclosure proceedings were notified by Circular Order dated 22nd
July, 1813, as being purely ministerial and the ruling in the judgment by
the Privy Council in Forbes v. Amir-un-nissa Begam (1) confirms this

view. The words of the Judicial Committee are as follows :

"
The

general effect of these Regulations is that, if anything be due on the

mortgage and the mortgagor makes an insufficient deposit, and a

fortiori, if he makes no deposit at all, the right of redemption is gone
at the expiration of the year of grace. The title of the mortgagee,
however, is not even then complete. It was ruled by the Circular Order
of the 22nd of July 1813, No. 37, and has ever since been settled law, that

the functions of tha Judge under Regulation XVII of 1806, s. 8, are

[625] purely ministerial, and that a mortgagee, after having done all that

this Regulation requires to be done in order to foreclose the mortgage
and make the conditional sale absolute, must bring a regular suit to

recover possession, if he is out of possession, or to obtain a declaration of

his absolute title if he is in possession." The result is that the title as

owner of the mortgagee begins when the right of redemption has gone.
It is not created by any compulsory decree of Court, though the law

requires that it should be completed by a suit, in which any question as

between the mortgagor and mortgagee is set at rest for ever.

Now as to the terms of the administration-paper which refer to

priority of claimants, they are as follows :

"
If any sharer intends to

transfer his share, his near relative shall have the first right (of pre-

emption) : then the share-holders in another patti : if all those refuse to

purchase, the intending transferor shall have the power to sell and

mortgage, &c., &c., &c., to whomsoever he likes." It was contended by
the defendant that before the mortgage, and before effecting foreclosure of

the property mortgaged, he had offered the share to the plaintiff and
other share-holders. But this contention is no longer open. Whether
be did or did not offer the property, as he says that he did, is a question
of fact. On this point the lower appellate Court held that it had not been

proved that the plaintiff was offered an opportunity of acting on his right

of pre-emption, but had declined to do so. The lower appellate Court

distinctly finds that there was no such refusal on his part as would

incapacitate him from asserting his legitimate right in Court as he has

done, and this finding is a proper one, with reference to the determination

of the first Court on the issue, which was that the plaintiff was willing to

purchase, paying down the principal with interest at Re. 1-6-6 per cent.,

but declined to pay compound interest. It was a fair question for tha

Court to determine whether or not be was liable to pay compound interest.

Now I will consider the contention of appellant that any right of

(1) 10 M.I.A. 340-
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pre-emption that the plaintiff may have had in 1871, when the property
waa conditionally sold haa been forfeited by not having aaserted his MARCH 9,

claim in that year. The plaintiff replies to this contention that the

terms of the administration-paper entitled him to an offer alike on the FULL

[626] execution of the deed of conditional sale and when it became an BENCH.
absolute sale. The words of the adminiatration-paper are certainly not

opposed to the plaintiff's argument.
"
Transfer

"
includes all sorts of 3 a. eio

alienation, and is is upon a refusal of any transfer that the transferor may (F.B.) =
sell or mortgage to any one. But it does not follow that, if the intention of i A.W.N.
the share-holder is to mortgage his property, the co-sharer who might be (1881) 31.

ready to buy it should come forward and claim the mortgage, or if he did

not, should forfeic hia right to buy the share when it waa absolutely sold.

Such a contention will not, I think, hold good, and I find that the Sudder

Dewanny Adawlut in 1855 took the same view. The Judges say : "The
Court cannot concur with the Principal Sudder Amin in opinion that it

was imperative on the appellant to claim his preferential right at the time -

of the execution of the deed of conditional sale, and that, having failed to

do so, he is not competent to assert a right of pre-emption on the condi-

tional sale becoming absolute. On the contrary, they hold that it was

optional with the appellant to put forward hia claim under the terms of

the wazib-ul-arz at whatever stage of the tranaaction he might prefer.

He waa indeed at liberty to assert his right to take the place of the

mortgagee, had he thought proper to do so, but the aame opportunity was

subsequently presented when the mortgage waa converted into a sale. The

appellant might not object to a temporary occupancy by a stranger, but he

might be opposed to the permanent and irrevocable transfer to a stranger."

In this view I concur altogether, and I think that the opinions above

expressed dispose of the first and second grounds in the memorandum of

appeal. The third ground, as already observed, is a question of fact, which
cannot be re-opened in second appeal. The lower appellate Court found

that there waa no such refusal on the plaintiff's part as would incapacitate
him from asserting his legitimate right in Court aa he has done, the

question before the Court being the proper amount of consideration which

plaintiff should pay the defendant purchaser. From this it is evident that

plaintiff waa willing to pay whatever sum the Court should find to be

really due by him to the mortgagee, a question, however, which involved a

dispute regarding compound interest claimed by defendant. As to the

fourth ground of appeal, we have now to deal with the [627] question
of limitation. Looking to Act XV of 1877 for guidance, art. 10
of sch. ii provides one year from the time when the purchaser takes,

under the sale sought to be impeached, physical possession of the

whole of the property sold. The Courts below have found that physical

possession was obtained by the purchaser on the 9th September, 1878,

and that suit was instituted on the 1st September, 1879. The claim

clearly is not barred. As to the 5th and 6th grounds of appeal I see

reason to differ from the lower Courts in their finding aa to the sum due

to the defendant, and in their refusal to allow him compound interest.

The vendee contends that he is entitled to receive Rs. 912-3 0, the amount
mentioned in the notice of foreclosure, on which his mortgage was
foreclosed and he obtained a decree on the 16th April, 1878. The Judge
remarks that this decree waa an

"
ex-parte decree," and while it decreed

proprietary poaaeasion of the property in auit by forecloaure of mortgage,
it did not expressly say that this was done in lieu of the sum in the

foreclosure notice, viz., Ra. 912-3-0 ; that question was not raised, and it
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was therefore open to the Court in the present suit to go into the matter.
MARCH 9. -QU^ ^Q terms of the deed of sale allow of compound interest under

certain conditions. I see no reason to doubt that the mortgagor, had he
FULL redeemed, would have been bound to pay the interest according to the

BENCH, terms of the bond, notwithstanding the ruling of the Court in the case
cited by the first Court Luchman Singh v. Pirbhu Lai (1). For in that

8 A. 610 case a higher rate^of interest on breach of the conditions of the bond was

(F.B.)= properly regarded as a penalty. But in this case the rate of interest is

1 A.W.N. not raised by the conditions of the deed on the occurrence of default in

(1881)31. payment of interest; the rate remains the same
; and it has baen held

that it is raising the rate of interest after a breach which constitutes
a penalty. What the mortgagor would have had to pay to redeem
the property, the pre-emptor may be reasonably called upon to pay if

he takes it from the mortgagee, when the mortgagor fails to redeem
it. I may add that no question of fraud has been introduced into

this part of the case. It is not as if the mortgagee had fraudulently
at the time of foreclosure and in collusion with the mortgagor made
an incorrect and false account in order to deceive the claimant, and

[628] debar him from asserting his pre-emptive right. I think therefore

that; the defendant is entitled to compound interest up to date of

foreclosure, but that afterwards he should not ba allowed compound
interest, but simply interest at the rate named in the bond, and from the

date of suit until the time allowed by the Court for the pre-emptor to

deposit the purchase-money at the rate of 12 per cent.

I would modify the decree of the lower appellate Court in accordance
with the views expressed above, and would dismiss the appeal with costs.

OLDFIELD, J. A deed of 12th May, 1871, was executed by one
Bansi in favour of Alu Prasad, by which a mortgage by conditional sale

was effected of a share in mouzi Narsinghpur. Foreclosure having taken

place in 1877, Alu Prasad brought a suit for possession and obtained a

decree, and in its execution possession was given on the 9th September,
1878. The plaintiff in this suit is a co-sharer in the thoke and has

brought this suit to enforce a right of pre-emption under the terms of the

wajib-ul-arz on the conditional sale becoming absolute. The main question
is whether, under the terms of the wajib-ul arz, he can assert any right
of pre-emption on the sale becoming absolute, or whether the only right
he possessed was a claim to have an offer made to him of the mortgage
by conditional sale which the deed of the 12th May, 1871, effected ;

and
this question can only be decided with reference to the terms of the

contract entered into in the wajib-ul-arz and the intention of the con-

tracting parties.

It appears to me that it was intended that a co-sharer should have
an offer made to him of all transfers, whether by mortgage or sale, before

they could be made to strangers. In the case before us there was no
doubt only a single contract between the parties to the deed of the 12th

May, 1871, but this contract operated to transfer distinct interests in the

land which was the subject of the contract, one by way of mortgager
the other of sale, to both of which transfers the right under the wajib-
ul-arz would, I consider, attach, for the right which the share-holders

have under the wajib-ul-arz is not dependent on the form of a contract,

but on its operation in transferring property. The main object the

parties to the wajib-ul-arz had was to prevent property from passing to

(1) N.W.P. H. C. E. 1874, 358.
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[629] strangers, and this would be defeated if in the case of mortgage
by conditional sale the right to pre-emption did not arise on the sale

becoming absolute. It might be in the interest of a co-sharer to take a

transfer by sale in order to prevent property passing absolutely to a

stranger, while he would be indifferent to its transfer by way of mortgage.
A long course of decisions has recognised the right of pre-emption on
sales being made absolute after foreclosure, and although when the right is

based on contract in the wajib-ul-arz each contract must be judged
separately, yet such contracts are usually similar in character, all having
the same object, to preserve the property in the hands of the co-sharers.

The other grounds of appeal have no force. The appeal should be dismissed
with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. The plaintiff claims to obtain possession of the

property in suit, by enforcement of his pre-emptive right, against one
Bansi a co-sharer, vendor, and Alu Prasad a stranger, vendee, defendants.

He asserts this right, as based upon a contract between himself and the

other co-sharers in the mauza, contained in tbe wajib-ul-arz of the 15th

April, 1863. The precise obligation or duty thereby created was as

follows : "When a co-sharer desires to transfer his share, a near relative

ghall have the first right : next the co-sharers in the other pattis ; if all

these refuse to take, tbe vendor shall have power to sell and mortgage to

whomsoever he likes." Taking this entry in its entirety, I think it

should be read as if, after the expression
"
transfer bis share," the words

"by sale and mortgage" followed ; and that in the community governed by
tbe provisions of this ivajib-ul-arz there was a right of pre-emption, either

upon mortgage or sale of a share, or both. There was accordingly an

obligation or duty imposed upon every share-holder, before incumbering
or parting with his share or any portion of it, to give bis co-sharers,
in the stipulated order, the opportunity of becoming the mortgagee
or purchaser. The main question therefore involved in the present suit

is whether, having regard to tbe terms of the wajib-ul-arz, and the right

given by it to the plaintiff on the one band, with the concurrent duty
and obligation created in the defendant Bansi on the other, the

latter was at any time subsequent to the 12th May, 1876, in a position

[630] to make an offer of the share for sale. The cause of action now
sued upon is alleged to have accrued on the 9ch September, 1878, the date

when the defendant-vendee Alu Prasad, by virtue of bis ex parte decree,

obtained in execution possession of Bansi 's share. No claim is preferred

by the plaintiff on the basis of a right of pre-mortgage, and if there had

been, it would have been difficult to hold that art. 10, sch. ii, Act XV of

1877, was applicable. The suit is therefore one for enforcement of a

right of pre-emption by impeachment of the sale under which Alu Prasad

the defendant vendee has taken physical possession of the property. Much
turns upon the interpretation or construction to be placed upon the word
"

sale," that is to say, upon determining the point at which the share of

Bansi became sold so as to affect the pre-emptive right of the plaintiff. It

is necessary to examine the terms of the contract entered into between

Bansi and Alu Prasad on tbe 12th of May, 1871. By the instrument then

executed Bansi mortgaged his one anna-four-pies share in mauza Narsingh-

pur to Alu Prasad for Rs. 300. The principal amount with interest was
to be paid within five years. The interest was to become due and payable
at the end of every six months at tbe rate of Be. 1-6-6, and upon failure

to pay compound interest was to be calculated at the expiry of the five

years. It was further provided that the entire amount of the mortgage
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"
shall be repaid at the time stipulated, and if I fail to pay, then this very

deed of mortgage will stand as the sale-deed, and I shall get my name
expunged from the revenue records." It seems clear from this document
that, during the currency and down to the last day of the five years, Bansi
retained all the rights of an ordinary mortgagor, in their widest and most

comprehensive sense. It was perfectly competent for him, at any time

during the period, to dispose of his interests, nor could his mortgagee have
refused to allow the debt due to him to be paid oft by any person to whom
Bansi had transferred that interest. Whatever it was that he bad to sell

could of course only have been taken by a purchaser subject to the lien

created by the deed of the 12th May, 1871, and no possession could have
been had by a purchaser except upon satisfaction of the charge held

by Alu Prasad. The Eegulation of 1806 makes it clear that a trans-

action of the kind recorded in the instrument executed by Bansi to

[631] Alu Prasad must be regarded as a mortgage, and that the rights
of the mortgagor must be taken to have continued in existence until the

expiration of the year of grace from the date of the notice of foreclosure,

when what bad hitherto been merely a contract of pledge resolved itself

into a contract of sale. The further proceedings that thereupon ensued
were simply matters of ministerial action on the part of the Court having
cognizance of the matter. At what point then can it be said that there

was such an absolute transfer of his share by Bansi to Alu Prasad as

broke the obligation due from him to the plaintiff under the wajib-ul*

arz ; or in other words, when should Bansi have offered to sell his share

to the plaintiff ? It cannob be said that this duty arose on or before the

12th May, 1871, because the transaction at that time with Alu Prasad
amounted to nothing more or less than a mortgage, and so it continued

until the 22nd of September, 1877, when by the terms of the contract

and operation of law what had hitherto been purely a mortgage-deed
became a deed of sale. If then the transaction bore this character down
to the date mentioned, it would be inequitable to hold that Bansi could

so shape the instrument of mortgage as by its terms to render the assertion

of pre-emptive right by his co-sharers impossible, for the result of this

would be that he could say,
"
I did not offer to sell to you on or before

12th May, 1871, because at that time no sale, in the sense of the wajib'

ul-arz, was contemplated," or at the late stage,
"
I did not offer to sell

during the five years 'or the year of grace because, though the property
was conditionally sold, the wajib- ul-arz contained no provision in respect

of such a transaction. Were it competent for Bansi to take up such a

position, the practical result would seem to be that the right of pre-emption
could never be asserted against a conditional sale ; and further, assuming
that the instrument of the 12th May, 1871, recorded nothing more than

a mortgage, then, if the terms of the ivazib-ul-arz are to be taken in

their strictness, it would not have been correct for Bansi to offer

his share to the plaintiff for conditional mortgage or sale, because

neither one nor the other is mentioned in it. Upon the whole,
and having given the matter the best consideration I can, it appears
to me, that the deed of the 12th May, 1871, must be taken to have
had two characters, immediate of a mortgage, deferred of [632] a

sale ; and in my opinion it was competent for Bansi to offer to

sell his share to the plaintiff at any time after the date of its execution

down to the last hour of the last day of the year of grace. No doubt

from and after the 22nd September, 1877, the mortgagee's title so far

as the foreclosure was concerned was clear, though it must not ba
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forgotten that Alu Prasad, being out of possession, bad in order to make
himself perfectly secure to bring a suit for a declaration of bis rigbt to

and possession of tbe property pledged. Tbe use of the term
"
conditional

sale" is somewhat misleading, for it in point of fact only describes an

hypothecation of land as security for a loan. Tbe term
"
vendor

"
and

"
vendee

"
have no special virtue or force, and it would be as accurate to

call the one
"
mortgagor

"
or "pledger

"
and

"
mortgagee

"
or

"
pledgee."

The real nature of the transaction cannot be altered by the application
of any technical terms to it, and all that Bansi did in reality was to

pledge his share without possession for a loan, with a stipulation that,

if he did not repay the advance within five years, his pledgee should be

at liberty, after giving him a year's grace within which to discharge his

obligation, to use the machinery of the law to convert the pledge into a

sale. No doubt, subsequently to the deed of the 12th May, 1871, down
to the 22nd September, 1877, tbe character of the interest remaining in

Bansi was in legal phraseology tbe equity of redemption, but so long as

that continued ia existence so long had he the command of his mortgagee,
whom he, or any assignee of his right, might buy out. Suppose for a

moment in the present case that, instead of Alu Prasad enforcing his

mortgage by foreclosure and obtaining a declaration of his right to and

possession of the share of Bansi by separate suit, Bansi had disposed of

his interest to a third party who had paid Alu Prasad off and taken

the property, would such a sale have been one that the plaintiff could

have impeached on the basis of his pre-emptive right? I am of

opinion that it would, and, that, though such a transaction might
not fall within the precise terms of the luajib-ul-arz, it would cer-

tainly come within its spirit and the intention of those who were

parties to ifc. To hold otherwise would put Bansi in the position of

enabling the vendee of his equity of redemption to redeem his share

from the charge upon ib, and so to become the owner and [633]

proprietor of such share, thus defeating the object of the wajib-ul-

arz, namely, the exclusion of strangers. The only difference in the present
case is that, by the default of the mortgagor and operation of law, a

transaction which to a particular date existed only as an hypothecation
of land upon that date was converted into a sale. But a mortgagor, having
full knowledge that an hour must arrive when all his rights and interests as

mortgagor will be absorbed, and when his mortgagee will become his

vendee, does not appear to me to be in a different position to one, who,

having entered into a contract to sell his equity, knows that upon the

execution of the instrument of transfer such equity is parted with by him.

In either case he is perfectly well aware that a time certain must arrive,

when, either voluntarily or compulsorily, his rights and interests vest in

another person. It seems to me, therefore, that, having regard to the terms

of the wajib-ul-arz and the spirit and intention obviously dictating them,
it was incumbent upon Bansi, both before tbe execution of the deed of

12th May, 1871, and prior to tbe termination of the year of grace, to

make an offer to the plaintiff, and that the present suit is therefore

maintainable. In coming to this conclusion, I regret to find myself
constrained to form an opinion at variance with the views I expressed in

concurrence with Pearson, J., in Lachman Prasad v. Bahadur Singh (1),

the decision in which, howevqr, I am glad to think, can be upheld on

independent grounds.

(1) 2 A. 884,
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In this reference to the Full Bench the appeal itself has been sub-

mitted for disposal, and with respect to this I would only add that I approve
of the modification of the decree of the lower appellate Court as proposed
by Spankie, J. The appeal must be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 633 (F.B.) = 1 A W.N. (1881) 32.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Eobert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

KAM KIRPAL SHUKUL (Appellant) v. HUP KUAR (Respondent)*
[14th March, 1881.]

Appeal to Her Majesty in Council Final order passed on appeal by the High Court on
a question mentioned in s. 244 of X of 1677 (Civil Procedure Code) Act X of 1877,
ss. 595, 596.

An order passed on appeal by a High Court determining a question mentioned
in s. 244 of Act X of 1877 is a final

"
decree " within the meaning of [634] s. 595

of that Act. Held, therefore, where suoh an order involved a claim or question
relating to property of the value of upwards of ten thousand rupees, and reversed

the decisions of the lower Courts, that notwithstanding the value of the subject-
matter of the suit in which the decree was made in the Court of first instance

was less than that amount, suoh order was appealable to Her Majesty in Council.

[R., 2L-W. 1057 (1065) = (1915) M.W.N. 941 = 18 M.LT. 450; D., A.W.N. (1887)
286; A.W.N. (1901) 19.]

THIS was a reference to the Full Bench by Pearson, J., and Oldfield,

J., arising out of an application made to them for leave to appeal to Her
Majesty in Council from an order made by them relating to the execution

of a decree, in the exercise of the appellate jurisdiction of the High Court,

on the 10th August, 1880. This application was referred by those learned

Judges to the Full Bench. The facts of the case and the point of law

arising therein are stated in the judgment of the Full Bench.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad, Lala Lalta Prasad, and Maulvi Mehdt

Hasan, for the applicant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad, the Junior

Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), and Babu Jogindro
Nath Chaudhri, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Full Bench was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. Tbis case originally came before a Division Bench of

this Court, as a second appeal from an order of the Judge of Gorakbpur
made in certain proceedings in execution, under a decree of the Sudder

Dewanny Adawlat, dated the 23rd June, 1864. Applications had been

regularly made from time to time to execute this decree for mesne profits,

and they had been granted, the latest of them being allowed by the

Munsif on the 10th May, 1879, when tbe total amount declared to be

recoverable under this head was Es. 16,233-0-7. Upon the hearing of this

last application, objection was taken by the judgment-debtor that the

original decree did not give mesne profits, but the Munsif was of opinion

*
Application No, 15 of 1880 for leave to appeal to Her Majesty in Council.

432



II.J BAM KIBPAL SHUKUL V. BUP KUAB 3 All. 835

that, as this objection bad been urged by tbe judgment- debtor in an 1881
earlier application and decided against him, the matter was res judicata MARCH 14.

and could not be re-opened. An appeal was preferred to the Judge, but -.

he, entertaining a like view, upheld the decision of tbe Munsif. The judg- Fui/L
ment-debtor then appealed to this Court, and the Division Bench before

whom the case came, being of opinion that a point of considerable

importance was raised, referred to the [63d] Court at large the question
whether the provisions of s. 13 of the Civil Procedure Code were /pv.
applicable to proceedings in execution. The Full Bench were unani- '_

~

mously of opinion that the principle of res judicata did not bold

in the execution department ; and fortified by this decision, the Divi-

sion Bench subsequently disposed of the appeal, and on the 10th August
1880, determined it in favour of the judgment-debtor, appellant,

on the ground that the decree of the 23rd June, 1864, did not give mesne
profits. From this decision the judgment-creditor now applies for leave

to appeal to Her Majesty in Council, and the simple question is whether,
under the terms of ss. 595-596 of the Civil Procedure Code, such an appeal
lies. It is admitted that the subject-matter of the suit in tbe Court of

first instance, namely, the property, possession of which was sought, was
considerably under the value of Es, 10,000. But it is contended on behalf

of the judgment-creditor that the decree from which be seeks to appeal is

that passed by this Court on the 10th August, 1880, which directly

involves a question respecting property of the value of Rs. 10,000. If

a- 2 of tbe Civil Procedure Code as amended by Act XII of 1879, in its

definition of decree, is applicable to the chapter relating to
"
Appeals to

the Queen-in-Council," the order of this Court, although passed in a mis-

cellaneous proceeding, would be a final decree passed by this Court
in the exercise of its final appellate jurisdiction. But even if s. 594
alone has to be considered, it cannot be said that the decision of this Court

upon an aopeal relating to questions raised in execution under s. 244 of

the Civil Procedure Code is not a decree. It therefore appears to us that

the objection that the subject of the suit in the Court of first instance was
below the value of Rs. 10,000, has no force. It is not the decree of the

Sudder Dewanny Adawlat of 23rd June, 1864, which is sought to be

appealed to Her Majesty in Council, but a final decree of this Court,

passed in the exercise of its final appellate jurisdiction on the 10th

August, 1880, which directly involves a question respecting mesne profits

to the amount of Es. 16,233-0-7. We would therefore grant the applica-

tion as prayed, and allow the appeal to Her Majesty in Council to be

preferred.

Application allowed.

A 1155
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[636] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

ABDUL EAHMAN AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. YAR MUHAMMAD
IAND OTHERS (Plaintiffs).* [14th March, 1881.]

Arbitration Remission of award Refusal of arbitrators to reconsider it Appeal
impugning propriety of order of remission Act X oj 1877 (Civil Procedure Code),
ss. 520, 521 Mosque Right to sue Worshipper.

An award was remitted under s. 520 of Act X of 1877. The arbitrators refused

tore-consider it, and the Court thereupon, proceeded with the suit and gave the

plaintiffs a decree. The defendants appealed from such decree on the ground,

amongst others, that the award had been improperly remitted under s. 520. Held,
that the question whether the award had been properly remitted under s. 520 or

not could be entertained in such appeal.

The worshippers at a public mosque can maintain a suit to restrain the superin-
tendents of such mosque from using it or its appurtenant rooms for purposes other
than those for which they were intended to be used and from doing acts which
are likely to obstruct worshippers in entering or leaving such mosque.

[F..22M. 202(204); 31 M. 345 (346) = 18 M.L.J. 228= 3 M.L.T. 315; R., 66 P.R. 1907
= 159 P.L.R. 1908= 148 P.W.R. 1907 ; 15 Ind. Cas. 928 = 236 P.L.R. 1912= 4
P.W.R. (1913) N.W.F.P.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purpose of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

appellants.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and
Munshi Eanuman Prasad, for the respondents.

The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.

SPANKIE, J. Yar Muhammad and others, plaintiffs, residents of

mohalla Madanpura in the town of Benares, aver that there is a
"
Jahangiri mesjid

"
in the mohalla to which are attached a

"
hujra

"
or

small room, and a
"
saiban

"
or hall. These appertain to the mosque and

were from ancient times used by travellers, and also by the "mutwali" or

superintendent ; the furniture of the mosque was kept in the apartments.
On the 5th June, 1879, the defendant Abdul Rahman and two others

wrongfully took possession of both apartments, turned out Mabmud
Bakhsh, the

"
mutwali

"
referred to above, from the small room, and have

occupied the rooms ever [637] since as shops. The plaintiffs, as residents

of the mohalla and worshippers at the mosque, pray that the defendants

may be ejected from both rooms; that the materials and stock of the shops
may be removed; and that the defendants may be restrained from using the

rooms in future as shops. The material part of the contention made by the

defendants was that plaintiffs had no connection with the mosque to which
the rooms are said to be attached ; they have never had any possession of

these rooms, nor was Mahmud Bakhsh the mutivali, nor had he ever any
possession of the room, whereas defendants have always from ancient

times been in possession of the rooms, and have used them as shops; the

mosque was built by their ancestors, and is within the enclosure in which
* Second Appeal, No. 1092 of 1880. from a decree of M. Brodhurst, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 15th September, 1880, reversing a decree of Babu Mirtonjoy Mukarji,
Munsif of Benares, dated the 8th April, I860.
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their bouse stands, the rooms were built long after the mosque, in the

vicinity of the house and mosque, but they never belonged to the mosque,
or were used as a store-room for the furniture of the mosque ; no mutwali
ever lived in them except defendants and their ancestors who have been
and are superintendents of the mosque, but even if these rooms appertained
to the mosque, there would be no impropriety in occupying them as shops.
The Munsif found that the defendants and their ancestors from the

earliest times within the memory of living persons had been in possession
of the mosque, and in the absence of reliable evidence to the contrary, it

might be inferred that the mosque was the private property of the defend-

ants ; the rooms had been rebuilt thirty years prior to the suit by the

ancestors of the defendants. The Munsif also held, upon the evidence of

learned Muhammadans and authorities cited, that, though the rooms might
be by position appurtenances to the mosque, still they were not indispen-
sable ; the mosque would be nevertheless a mosque, if the rooms had no
existence ; the indispensable appurtenance (ferai masjid) to a mosque was
its court-yard (sahari); but these rooms were not appurtenances proper to

the mosque, and what it would not be right to do in the mosque and
its court-yard would be allowable in other appurtenances ; under any
circumstances the suit was barred by the adverse possession of the
defendants for more than twelve years. The Munsif dismissed the
suit. In appeal, on the agreement of the parties, the Judge referred

the case to arbitration. The record was returned by the lower

appellate Court under the provisions of s. 526 of Act X of [638] 1877
to be reconsidered by the arbitrators. Two of the arbitrators were
in favour of the defendants and one in favour of the plaintiffs. But
both parties objected to the award of the majority. On this account and
for other reasons the case was sent back to the arbitrators, who, however,
refused to reconsider their award. Upon this the Judge determined the

case on the merits. He held that the suit was not barred by limitation ;

that the mosque was a public place of worship ; that the defendants were

simply superintendents and managers of the mosque ; that the plaintiffs
were competent to maintain the suit ; that the rooms were built in the
same style as the mosque, and were attached to it, and access to them
could only be had over the pavement in front of the mosque ; and that,

looking to all the circumstances of the case, there could be no doubt that

all Muhammadans, who have strict opinions on the subject of their

religion, would regard the appropriation of the rooms in suit for purposes
of trade, or laywork, as highly improper. He therefore decreed the

appeal and the claim of plaintiffs in full, and reversed the decree of the
Munsif with costs.

It is contended in second appeal by the defendants (i) that the decree
was bad because the award of the majority was good, and not open to

objection on any of the grounds which permit a remission for reconsidera-

tion ; (ii) that the decree was bad, because the plaintiffs not being
recognized representatives of the public were not competent to bring the
suit ; (iii) that the Judge had not considered the plea that the mosque
appertained to the private dwelling-house of the defendants, and the rooms
were built and occupied by the defendants and their predecessors ; and
(iv) that the decree was bad, because the rooms were no part of the

mosque, and there was nothing objectionable in their use for trade.

There is no doubt that the parties agreed to abide by the opinion of

a majority of the arbitrators. All three arbitrators were agreed that tha
suit was not barred by limitation ; that the building was a public
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mosque ; that the small room and hall were appurtenances of the mosque ;

and that the defendants and their ancestors had no higher possession than
that of managers and superintendents. But the majority of the arbitrators

held that trade might be carried on in the rooms in dispute, and there was
[639] no reason for removing the defendants from their office in the

mosque ; but they added that the trade was not unjustifiable
"
provided

it does not become necessary to open a passage to aud from the mosque ;

as the court-yard of the mosque is used as a passage to and from the

building in suit, it is not proper that purchasers, who consist of persons
of all descriptions, should use the pavement of the mosque as their passage,
which should therefore be totally stopped.

"
Their order maintained the

possession of defendants as superintendents of the mosque, and directed
"
them to put a total stop to the pavement of the mosque being used as a

passage by purchasers.
" Both parties objected to this award, and the

defendants in whose favour it was made urged that the order regarding

purchasers not being permitted to use the pavement of the mosque as a

passage was opposed to the claim and relief sought, and they prayed that

that portion of the award might be amended under s, 518 of the Civil

Procedure Code. The Judge considered that, as the award of the majority
held trade to be lawful in the rooms in dispute, which were appurtenances
of the public moque, that part of their decision which forbade purchasers
from having access to the rooms over the pavement of the mosque, the

only means of entrance to those buildings, was inconsistent, indefinite,

and incapable of execution, being likely also to promote a breach of the

peace, and he accordingly remitted the award under cl. (6), s. 520 of the

Code. It is hardly consistent with the objections taken below by the

defendants that they should now complain of the award being remitted

for reconsideration on the very point which was the subject of their

dissatisfaction. True, they prayed that action might be taken under s. 518
of the Code, and had this been done there would have been an appeal
under s. 588 (26) of the Code. But the Court in the exercise of its

discretion remitted the award under cl. (6) of 8. 520. The order

remitting the award is not appealable as an order. It is open to doubt
whether when a decree has been made, we are competent to consider

in second appeal whether or not the Judge has rightly exercised his

discretion. The opening words of s. 522
"
If the Court sees no

cause to remit the award on any of the matters referred to arbitration

for reconsideration in manner aforesaid
" seem to indicate that the

[640] Court is not fettered in the exercise of its discretion. The appeal
now before us is under s. 584 of the Code, and is from the decree on the

merits of the case, the award having become null and void under s. 521,
in consequence of the refusal of the arbitrators to reconsider it. If one

can look behind the decree and consider the propriety of the order remit-

ting the award for reconsideration, one can only do so under cl. (c), s. 584
of the Code, and I think this very questionable. It would be difficult to

say in this particular case, certainly in which both parties objected to the

award, and the defendants on the very point which led to its remission to

the arbitrators, that the exercise by the Judge of the discretion allowed

to him had
"
possibly produced error or defect in the decision of the case

on the merits." But I do not care to press this point, for this Court has

in Full Bench allowed the propriety of an order under this section to be

considered Nanak Ghand v. Bam Narayan (1) and I was myself a

(1) 2 A. 181.
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party to the decision. There was, however, no discussion in the case as

to whether we could or could not look at the order ; that we could do so

appears to have been unquestioned. As far as the first plea is concerned,
I see no reason to doubt that the lower appellate Court acted within its

powers in remitting the award. The Judge has pointed out the difficulty

likely to arise when the award is acted upon, and he appears to have
exercised his discretion aright in bringing the case within cl. (b). s. 520. As
to the second plea, I have no doubt that the plaintiffs were competent
to sue. I expressed a similar opinion in S. A. No. 860, decided on the

8th January, 1877 (1), that a heretofore worshipper at a shrine in the

town in which he resides would have a right to call in question the

conduct of the manager ; and suits of a similar nature have been enter-

tained in this and other Courts. It was held recently that worshippers
or devotees of an idol are entitled to bring a suit complaining of a

breach of trust with reference to the funds or property belonging
to the idol or appendant to its temple Radha Bai Kom Chimuji
Sali v. Chammji (2). It is sufficient to be a worshipper. The mosque
in suit is a public one, and used by the residents of the mohalla :

the plaintiffs, who use it for the purpose of worship, are [641] at liberty

to restrain the defendants, being persons in charge of the mosque,
from acts which they believe to be contrary to the intention or purpose
for which the mosque and its room were built, or which are likely

to obstruct or impede worshippers in thoir entrance to or exit from
the mosque. The third and fourth pleas require no particular notice ; the

finding of the Judge is quite clear and one of fact, and the record bears

full testimony that he comprehended and understood all the points of the

case. I would dismiss the appeal, and so far affirm the decree with costs

as to direct that the room be cleared of all stores or articles of trade, and
the defendants be restrained in future from using the rooms as shops.

OLDFIELD, J. The first question for decision is whether the Judge's
order setting aside the award is fit to be maintained. The claim is to

eject the defendants from two buildings appertaining to a mosque, which

they had used as a shop, and to restrain them from so using the rooms.

The suit was dismissed by the Court of first instance, and in appeal to the

Judge, by consent of parties, the questions at issue were referred to arbi-

tration, and the award of the majority of the arbitrators was that the

rooms appertained to the mosque, that the defendants were the mutwalis

or superintendents, that there was no objection to their using the rooms

for purposes of trade, and while maintaining the defendants' possession the

award directed them to put a total stop to the pavement of the mosque,
that is, the court-yard, being used as a passage by purchasers between the

mosque and the rooms. The Judge held that the decision in respect of

the injunction as to the use of the platform was indefinite and incapable

of execution : he also held the award to be contrary to public policy and

calculated to provoke a breach of the peace, and he remitted the award for

reconsideration, and as the arbitrators refused to reconsider it, he set it

aside and disposed of the case on the merits. The defendants have now

appealed. I consider we are competent to entertain this appeal, as it is

only where a decree has been made in the terms of the award that no

appeal lies; and in determining the appeal it is open to us to consider

whether the award did become legally void by the refusal of the arbitrators

to reconsider their award when directed to do so by the Judge ; [642] and
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(1) Un reported. (2) 3 B. 37.

437



3 All. 843 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1881

MARCH li

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 636 =
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 34.

this will depend on whether the Judge's order remitting it was one which
he could legally make. Section 520 empowers the Court to remit an award
for reconsideration upon certain grounds specified in the section, but

upon no others ; and by s. 521 an award remitted under s. 520
becomes void on refusal of the arbitrators to reconsider it. Section 520 gives

no unreserved discretion to a Court in the matter of remitting awards for

reconsideration ; and the refusal of the arbitrators to reconsider the award
will render it void only when the order remitting it was one which could

be properly made under s. 520. It is therefore the duty of this Court on

appeal to see if the order of the Judge was one which he could legally

make under s. 520 so as to render the award void by refusal to comply
with it. I am not prepared to hold that the Judge exceeded his powers
in remitting the award for reconsideration, as the award does seem to

disclose a ground under cl. (6), s. 520, and to be so indefinite as to be

incapable of execution. It permitted the defendants to use the rooms
attached to the mosque for the sale of goods, but at the same time put a

duty on them indefinite in its nature and which they could not fulfil. As
the court-yard of the mosque is the only means of access to the rooms, the

restriction would virtually prohibit the use of the rooms by purchasers, and
as the platform is used by all the frequenters of the mosque, it would be

quite impossible to determine who amongst them were using it as pur-
chasers ; the injunction is thus indefinite ; it is not clear what precise

object the arbitrators had in view in making it, and it would either remain a

dead letter or be an interference with the legitimate use of the platform. So
far then the first objection in appeal fails. The second objection has no
force. With regard to the third and fourth objections, there is no reason

to interfere in second appeal with the findings of fact of the Judge as to

the rooms being part of the mosque and the defendants having no right to

use them for trade purposes. The plaintiffs have not established any
right to eject the defendants who are mutwalis, but they have a right to

have the rooms cleared of all stock and articles of trade, and to restrict

the defendants from using them in future. I therefore concur in the

proposed order of my honorable colleague.

Appeal dismissed.

3 1. 613.

[643] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt , Chief Justice, and
Mr. Justice Oldfield.

BlKRAMAJiT SINGH (Defendant) v. HUSAINI BEGUM (Plaintiff)
*

[18th March, 1881.J

Bemand under s. 566 of Act X of 1877, Civil Procedure Code Finding in favour of

respondent who had not appealed or objected under s. 561 Bight of respondent to

benefit by such finding.

H sued B for arrears of rent, alleging that the annual rent payable by the latter

was Bs. 212-1. The Court of first instance gave H a decree based on the finding
that the annual rent payable by B was Bs. 94. H appealed, and the lower

appellate Court gave him a decree based on the finding that the annual rent

^Second Appeal, No. 16 of 1880, from the decree of G. E. Knor, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 30th September, 1879, modifying a decree of Syed AH Hassan,
Assistant Collector of the first class, Jaunpur, dated the Gth February 1S79.
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payable by B was Ra. 128-12. B appealed to the High Court from the lower

appellate Court's decree. // did not appeal (rom that decree, neither did he
take any objections thereto under s. 561 of Act X of 1877. STUART, 0. J.,

and OLDFIELD, J., before whom such appeal came for hearing, remanded the
case to the lower appellate Court for a fresh determination of the question as to

the amount of the annual rent payable by D. The lower appellate Court then
found that the rent payable by D was Rs. 212-1.

Held by STUART, C. J., (OLDFIRLD, J., dissenting) that such second finding
of the lower appellate Court should be accepted and the amount awarded by its

decree be enlarged accordingly, notwithstanding H had not appealed from that
decree or preferred objections thereto.

[R., 22 M. 202 ; D,, 34 C. 996 (998).]

THIS was suit for arrears of rent. The plaintiff asserted that the

annual rent payable by defendant, an occupancy-tenant, was Rs. 212-1.

The defendant asserted that the annual rent payable by him was only
Rs. 94. The Assistant Collector trying the suit found the annual rent

payable by the defendant was Rs. 94, and gave the plaintiff a decree in

accordance with this finding. On appeal by the plaintiff the District Judge
(Mr. G.E. Knox) found that the annual rent payable by the defendant was
Rs. 128-12, and modified the decree of the Court of first instance accord-

ingly. The defendant appealed to the High Court from the decree of fhe

District Judge. The plaintiff did not appeal from that decree, neither did he

prefer objections thereto under s. 561 of Act X of 1877. The appeal came
for hearing before Stuart, C. J., and Oldfield, J., and those learned Judges,
being of opinion that the District Judge had found that the annual rent

[654] payable by the defendant was Rs. 128-12 without sufficiently

inquiring into the facts of the case, on the 30th August, 1880, made an
order remanding the case for the fresh determination of the question as to

the amount of the annual rent payable by the defendant. In the mean-
while Mr. G. E. Knox had been transferred, and his successor, Mr. M. S.

Howell, found, on the case coming before him under the High Court's

order of remand, that the annual rent payable by the defendant was
Rs. 212-1.

On the return of this finding the case again came before Stuart,
C. J., and Oldfield, J., for disposal.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appellant.
Hanuman Prasad, for respondent.
The Court delivered the following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STUART, C. J. In our remanding order we expressed the opinion
that the decision of the Judge (Mr. Knox) as to the amount of rent annually

payable was not satisfactory. We further expressed the opinion that it

was unsatisfactory to determine the rent payable now by the amount
decreed more than twelve years before, without ascertaining why that

sum had never been realized, by which we meant that Mr. Knox's view as

to the effect to be given to the decree of 1863, by which he appears to

regard the matter of that decree as showing in this suit a res judicata,
could not be maintained. We therefore remanded the case for trial of

the question indicated in our remanding order, and we have now got the

finding on that remand by Mr. Howell, the present Judge and Mr. Knox's

successor, who finds that the decree of 1863, if not conclusive, throws
the burden of proving a less amount than Rs. 128-12 on the defendant,

but who at the same time shows that the payments by the defendant

have varied at different times. Thus he states that the defendant paid
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1881 Rs. 128-12 or Rs. 129-7 according to different accounts in 1271 Fasli ;

MARCH rt. Rs. 110 in 1279 Fasli ; Rs. 114-6 or Rs. 116-10 in 1281 Fasli, the reasons
for the discrepancies being explained by the patwari. Mr. Howell's

APPEL- conclusion is that the defendant had all along been in possession of [645]

LATE fcQe ' ar>d as tenant, but that up to 1273 he succeeded in concealing the

CIVIL extent of bis holding, and before and after that date he has like the

other tenants, been systematically in arrears, and Mr. Howell's conclusion

3 JL 613
*8 fc^ afc l^ e renti PavaD le OD ^ne defendant's holding is Rs. 212-1. I see

no reason why we should not accept this finding. No doubt the plaintiff,

to whom Mr. Knox had given a decree for Rs. 128-12, has not appealed
from such decree, the present appeal being on the part of the defendant,
who simply complains of having to pay more than Rs. 94. Butib appears
to me that the fact of the plaintiff not having filed a cross appeal, or

recorded any plea or objection against the limited remedy given him by
Mr. Knox, should not prevent us from doing full justice in the case by
giving effect to the very distinct finding by Mr. Howell in answer to our

remand. The absence in the record of any plea on the part of the plaintiff

calling in question the inadequacy of the relief given by Mr. Knox may
be attributable to incuria or a mere oversight on the part of his pleader
and should not prevent us doing him justice. It is also to be observed

that the plaintiff in his plaint distinctly asks the rent of Rs. 212-1, which
Mr. Howell has found to be his due, and he re-asserts that claim in his

reasons of appeal, in which too it is shewn that the Rs. 128-12 was the

amount of rent originally payable for 31 bighas 14 biswas, but the area of

the holding having been enlarged to 51 bighas 17| biswas the proper rent

appropriated to such a holding was Rs. 212-1, being the amount claimed
in the suit by the plaintiff and found by the Judge to be his due. Further,
the objection to the finding on the remand filed by the defendant-appellant
does not express any objection to the Rs. 212-1, but simply the contention

that the defendant was not liable to pay an actual rent of more than

Ra. 94. It appears to me therefore that, if we disposed of this appeal on

any other view of the record than that I have explained, we not only do

gross and manifest injustice, but we contradict and stultify our own
remand order, which strongly declares that the judgment of Mr. Knox,
which caused that remand, was unsatisfactory and legally erroneous, and

yet we are now asked to rule that that unsatisfactory and erroneous judg-

ment must now in the result be reverted to and accepted by us notwith-

standing the careful inquiry and distinct finding by Mr. Howell staring us

[646] in the face. I cannot be a party to such an anomalous decision.

I do not consider that the case falls under s. 561 of the Procedure Code.

That section only applies to
"
a decree," that is, to a decree complete and

final, and in that respect being discretionary and not directory, and
not a decree such as we have in the present case under remand and there-

fore incomplete. Then the remand was accepted and acted upon by both

parties, and there is no objection to the finding on remand on the ground
of its being inconsistent with the record, of which on the contrary it forms

part under s. 567 of the Procedure Code, and upon that record the

appellate Court is not to look to the laches of parties and emissions in

pleading, but
"

shall proceed to determine the appeal," that is, to

determine the appeal upon the record as it stands with the evidence taken

on remand and the finding thereon. The present difficulty therefore is

one that has not been provided for and is simply a casus omissus our duty

being in my opinion under such circumstances to give effect to the plain

demands of justice. For all these reasons I consider myself justified in
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accepting the finding of Mr. Howell on our remanding order and decreeing
the plaintiff Es. 408-14, and I would vary and enlarge Mr. Knox's decree

accordingly, the costs of this appeal being borne by the defendant-appellant.

OLDFIELD, J. We have now before us the finding on the issue

remitted. The Judge after careful inquiry finds that up to 1272 Fasli the
defendant held 31 bighas, 14 biswas of land, and that a decree for rent at

Bs. 128-12 for this land was obtained against him, and that amount of

rent has been paid on one occasion. The land was after 1272 Fasli found
to be in area 51 bighas, 17^ biswas for which the rent entered in the rent-

rolls was Es. 212-1, but is questionable whether that amount has been

agreed fco and accepted between the parties. This is sufficient, however,
to justify the Judge's (Mr. Knox's) decree which is based on the amount
of rent payable being Es. 128-12 per annum. In the absence of any appeal
or objections by the plaintiff to the amount decreed by the Judge we
are not in a position to do more than to dismiss the appeal with costs with
reference to the provisions of s. 561.

1881
MARCH 18.

3 A. 647 (F.B.)-l A.W.N. (1881) 43.

[647] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfieid and Mr. Justice Straight.

SHEO EATAN LAL (Plaintiff) v. CHOTEY LAL (Defendant).*

[26th March, 1881.]

Sale in execution of decree -Money-decree Decree enforcing hypothecation Act X of
1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 287, 316 Act VIII of 1659 (Civil Procedure Code),
ss. 249, 259.

Certain immoveable property was put up for sale, under the provisions of Aot
X of 1877, in execution of a decree for money, and was purchased by C, with
notice that L held a decree enforcing a lien on such property. Subsequently L
applied for the sale of such property in execution of his decree, and such property
was put up for sale in execution of that decree, and was purchased by S. S sued,

by virtue of such purchase, to recover possession of euch property from C. Held
that, inasmuch as under Act X of 1877 what is sold in execution of a decree

purports to be the specific property, and as C had purchased the property in suit

with notice of the existing lien on it, and subject to its re-sale in execution of

the decree in execution of which S had purchased it, what actually was sold in

execution of that decree to S was such property, and S was entitled to possession
of such property under suoh sale.

Bale under Act VIII of 1859 and Act X of 1877 distinguished

[R., 3 Bom. L.B. 322 (350).].

TBIS was a suit for possession of certain shares in two gardens.
These shares belonged to one Husain Bakhsh, who on the 9th December,
1872, gave one Chamru Lai a bond in which ho hypothecated them as

collateral security for the payment of such bond. On the 17th September,
1875. one Manohar Das obtained a decree for money against Husain
Bakhsh. On the 12th November, 1877, Chamru Lai obtained a decree

against Husain Bakhsh on the bond, of the 9th December, 1872, such

decree enforcing the hypothecation of such shares contained in that bond.

* Second Appeal. No. 867 of 1880, from a decree of R. D. Alexander, Esq., Judge
of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad with the powers of a Subordinate 'Judge,
dated the 5th June, 1880, reversing a decree of Babu Promoda Gharan Banarji, Munsiff
of Allahabad, dated the 15th December, 1879.
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1881 On the 5th January, 1878, the sale of such shares in execution of
MARCH 26. Manohar Das' decree being fixed for the 20th January, Chamru Lai

applied to the Court executing that decree that his lien on such
FULL shares might be notified at the time of sale. On the 20th January
BENCH, such shares were put up for sale, Chamru Lai's lien thereon being

notified, and were purchased by the defendant in the present suit.

3 A. 647 On the 6bh April, 1878, Chamru Lai applied for the sale of such

(P.B.)= [648] shares in execution of hia decree of the 12th November, 1877, and
1 A.W.N. they were put up to sale in execution of that decree on the 21st

<1881) 43. September, 1878, and were purchased by the plaintiff in the present suit.

The present suit was subsequently instituted by the plaintiff against the

defendant, in which he claimed possession of such shares by virtue of his

auction-purchase, alleging that the defendant had purchased them subject
to Chamru Lai's lien, and he (plaintiff) had priority over the defendant.

The defendant set up as a defence that, as the plaintiff had purchased
such shares after the same had been sold to him (defendant), he (plaintiff)

had acquired no right thereto. The Court of first instance held, referring

to Kali Prosad v. Buil Singh (1), that the defendant had acquired by his

purchase the rights and interests of Husain Bakhsh only in such shares,

that is to say, his equity of redemption, and he had not acquired such
shares free from the incumbrance created thereon by Husain Bakhsh,
while the plaintiff had acquired not only those rights and interests, but

also the rights and interests which Husain Bakhsh and Chamru Lai
could jointly pass to a purchaser of such shares, that is to say, the rights

and interests which Husain Bakhsh possessed therein at the date of the

mortgage to Chamru Lai ; and that the plaintiff had therefore acquired such
shares absolutely and was entitled to possession in preference to the

defendant ; and it gave the plaintiff a decree. On appeal by the defendant

the lower appellate Court held, following the decision of the High Court
in S. A. No. 959 of 1878, dated the 7th May, 1879 (2), that, inasmuch as

the plaintiff had purchased only the rights and interests of Husain Bakhsh,
as all the proceedings in execution showed, and as at the time of his

purchase no such rights and interests existed, the same having been

extinguished by the previous sale to the defendant, the decision of the

Court of first instance was wrong ; and accordingly reversed it. On second

appeal by the plaintiff it was contended on his behalf that, under the

circumstances of the case, it must be taken that he had purchased the rights

of Husain Bakhsh as they existed on the date of the hypothecation of the

property in suit. The appeal came for hearing before Pearson, J., and

Spankie, J., who, seeing some reason to doubt the correctness of the ruling

in 8. A. No. 959 of 1878, decided on the 7th May, 1879 (2), by which

[649] the lower Court had been guided in disposing of the present case,

referred the appeal to the Full Bench for disposal.

Munshi Eashi Parsad and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the

appellant.
Pandit Bishambar Nath and Babu Beni Prasad, for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.
STRAIGHT, J. (STUART, C. J. and PEARSON, J., concurring). The

facts are sufficiently detailed in the judgment of the Subordinate Judge,

by whom the question of law raised in the appeal is very clearly stated.

(I) 4 C. 789. (2) Not reported.
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The simple point to be determined is, was the sale of the 21st September,
1878, a wholly abortive and ineffectual proceeding, which passed nothing
to the auction purchaser ? It must be conceded that both the sale-notifi-

cation and certificate referred to the
"
right, title, and interest of the

judgment-debtor," and the respondent contends that under these circum-

stances the appellant acquired nothing by his purchase, because, at the

time he effected it, the judgment-debtor had no saleable right, title or

interest. In support of this view the judgment of a Division Bench of

this Court in S. A. No. 959 of 1878, decided on the 7th May, 1879 (1),

was quoted as an authority, and it appears to have been accepted and
acted upon by the Subordinate Judge as an apposite and conclusive prece-
dent. It seems, however, to have escaped his attention that the decision

in this case was passed when the provisions of Act VIII of ]859 were in

force ; and no doubt by them it was enacted that not only should the

notification of sale state that the sale would only extend to the right,

title, and interest of the judgment-debtor in the "property sold," but that

the sale-certificate granted to the auction-purchaser should be limited to

like terms. 83. 287 and 316 of Act X of 1877, however, as amended by
Act XII of 1879, are very different in their language, and contain no
reference to the "right, title, and interest of the judgment-debtor," or any
limitation of the kind to be found in the former Code. It may therefore

well be that under these circumstances the judgment of this Court, upon
which the Subordinate Judge relied, was an accurate one, as the law

[650] then stood. But be this as it may, it is inapplicable to the appeal
at present before us. For all that we have now to consider is what
could be brought to sale under the decree declaring a lien on the property
in favour of the mortgagee, and what could an auction-purchaser buy,
and it seems obvious that this could only be the property mortgaged. If

the contention of the respondent were to hold good, it would seem that

the rights of a mortgagee could in almost all cases be defeated by a pur-
chaser of the equity of redemption, with the result that the transferee of

a mortgagor's right could assert a higher title than that which his

transferor could give him. The proposition of the respondent that by bis

purchase in January, 1878, under the sale in execution of the simple

money-decree of Manohar Das, he acquired the entire rights of the

judgment-debtor in the property sold, seems not only startling, but most

unreasonable, and to adopt it would be obviously inequitable. The
respondent had the fullest notice, not only that the appellant held a

charge upon the judgment-debtor's property, but that he had instituted a

suit and obtained a decree to effectuate it by enforcement of lien. That
decree was against the property pledged, and any interest an auction-

purchaser, with notice of it, could get at a sale subsequent to it, in

execution of a simple money-decree, would necessarily be subject to the

lien declared by it. Neither by private nor compulsory sale could a

higher title be given. The terms of the sale-notification and certificate

have in fact no bearing upon the present case, and may be dismissed as

surplusage. What actually was sold on the 21st September, 1878, was
the property hypothecated under the bond of the 9th December, 1872, the

mortgagee's lien upon which had been declared by the decree of the 12th

November, 1877. We would therefore decree the appeal with costs,

reverse the decision of the lower appellate Court, and restore that of the

Court of first instance, decreeing the plaintiff's claim.

(1) Not reported.
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1881 SPANKIE, J. The facts are admitted. In the case of which the
MARCH 26. reference makes mention (1) the right, title, and interest of the judgment-

debtor were sold under s. 249, Act VIII of 1859, and the sale was limited

FULL to that right, title, and interest, and it was so proclaimed. Under the

BENCH. l ftw as it stands now the property is sold, and not the rights and
interests only of the judgment-debtor in it. The [651] sale-proclamation

3 JL 647 according to s. 287 of Act X of 1877, shall specify the property to be sold

(F.B.)= and amongst other requirements any incumbrance to which the property

1 A.W.N. is liable. So again the sale certificate under the old Act declared that

(1881) 43. *he purchaser had purchased the right, title, and interest of the defendants
in the property sold (s. 259, Act VIII of 1859). But now the certificate

states the property sold and the name of the person who at the time of

sale is declared to be the purchaser. The defendant Chotey Lai

purchased the property in dispute in execution of a money-decree on the
occasion of the first sale, and notice of the incumbrance under which the

property was subsequently sold was given at the time of the sale, and the

order of the Munsif directing the sale expressly does so subject to

Chamru Lai's mortgage. So that the purchaser was fully aware of the

true state of the case, and that he was buying subject to the lien held by
Chamru Lai, who had also obtained a decree prior to the sale in which
the sale was declared. The first sale may have extinguished the right and
interest of the judgment-debtor and have placed the equity of redemption
in the purchaser's hands. But that sale did not extinguish the mortgagee's
lien upon the land as security for the debt due to him. The mortgagee
had not surrendered his right, but still looked to the property pledged in

whosoever hands it might be found ; so that it is a mistake to conclude,
as the second Court has done, that on the occasion of the second sale in

September, 1878, there was nothing for the plaintiff to buy, because
the right and interest of the judgment-debtor in the property had been
lost by the first sale. Looking at all the circumstances of the case, I

would reverse the decree of the lower appellate Court and restore that of

the Court of first instance with costs.

OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff is a purchaser at auction in execution

of a decree against Husain Bakhsh which ordered the sale of the property
in suit in enforcement of a charge. The defendant bad previously to

the sale in favour of plaintiff bought the property in execution of

another decree against the same Husain Bakhsh, but with notice of

and subject to the charge made by the first named decree. The Court
below has held that the plaintiff, having bought only the right,

title, and interest of the judgment debtor, which had [652] passed
to defendant before the sale, the plaintiff can take nothing by his

purchase. This finding is, in my opinion, based on an erroneous

view of the effect of the sale-proceedings in which plaintiff purchased
the property and which were held under Act X of 1877. The present
law of sale (s. 287) is somewhat different from that of s. 249, Act
VIII of 1859, by which the proclamation declared that the sale extended

only to the right, title, and interest of the defendant in the property
specified therein. The sale now purports to be of specific property as

saleable in execution of the decree against the judgment-debtor, and the

certificate of sale given under s. 316 states the property sold and the name
of the person declared to be the purchaser, and differs from the certificate

given under s. 259, Act VIII of 1859, which gave only a declaration that

(1) 8. A. No. 959 of 1878, decided the 7th May, 1879, not reported.
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the purchaser had purchased the right, title, and interest of the defendant

in the property sold, and that the certificate should be taken and deemed

a valid transfer of such right, title, and interest. The purchaser now

obtains a prima face title to the specific property sold, but it is in the

power of any one other than the judgment-debtor, if dispossessed of any

property in execution of a decree, to put in objections under s. 352, when

the question arising under that section would be decided, subject to the

result of a suit ; or if the purchaser finds himself obstructed by any one

claiming the property under an independent title, be is at liberty to sue to

establish bis right by purchase, when the title of the parties would be

determined on the merits. In the case before us the notification of sale

was not made in strict accordance with the present law, but the sale-

certificate shows that what was sold was the property liable to sale under

the decree against Husain Bakhsh, and if it be found that the property was

liable to be sold, the plaintiff's title as purchaser is good notwithstanding

the previous sale to the defendant ; and this is shown to be the case, for

the defendant bought the property with notice of the existing charges and

subject to its re- sale under the decree in execution of which the plaintiff

became the purchaser ;
the property was therefore rightly saleable and the

plaintiff's title by purchase is valid. I would reply to the reference that

the lower appellate Court's decree should be reversed and that of the

Court of first instance restored.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 653 (P.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 42.

[653] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Eobert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and

Mr. Justice Straight.

1881
MABCH 36.

FULL
BENCH.

3 A. 647

(P.B.) =
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 43.

EAMESHAR SINGH (Defendant] v. KANAHIA SAHU (Plaintiff*

[26th March, 1881.]

Conditional sale-Interest -Mesne profits -Foreclosure-Regulation
XVII of 1806. s. 7.

A deed of conditional sale, after reciting that the vendor had received the sale-

consideration (Rs. 199), and had put the vendee in such possession of the property

as the vendor himself had, proceeded as follows :-" I (vendor) shall not claim

mesne profits, nor shall the vendee claim interest : in case the vendee does

obtain possession, he shall recover mesne profits for the period he is out of posses-

sion and when, after the expiry of the term fixed, I repay the entire sale consi-

deration in a lump sum, I shall get my shara redeemed : in case of default m
payment of the sale-consideration, the Rale shall be deemed to become absolute

The vendee did not get pospession of the property for some years and, on tl

expiry of the term, took proceedings under Regulation XVII of 1806 to foreclose.

The legal representative of the vendor deposited the sale-consideration mentioned

in the deed of conditional sale (Rs. 199) within the year of grace. &" by

the vendee for possession of the property, the sale having been declared absolute

the question arose whether or not the legal representative of the vendor E

have deposited, by way of interest, in order to prevent the sale from becoming

absolute, in addition to the sale consideration, the amount of mesne prcfi

the period the vendee was out of possession of the property. Held (I

dissenting), on the construction of the deed of conditional sale that the deposi

of the sale-consideration (Rs. 199) was sufficient for the redemption of the

property.

[R., 8 A. 182 (185) ; 8 Ind. Gas. 555 = 134 P-L.R. 1910.]
'

Appeal under a. 10, Letters Patent, No. 1 of 1881.
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THE plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of a certain share in a

certain village, by virtue of a conditional sale of such share which had
been declared foreclosed. The instrument by which this conditional sale

was made, dated the 1st December, 1868, provided that possession of

such share should be given to the conditional vendee, the plaintiff, for a

term of six years, and contained the following stipulation :

"
I (the

conditional vendor) shall not claim mesne profits, nor shall the vendee
claim interest : in case the vendee does not obtain possession, he shall

receive mesne profits for such time as he may be out of possession :

when on the expiration of the term I repay the entire sale-consideration

in a lump sum, I shall get my share redeemed : in case of default

in payment of the sale-consideration, the sale shall be deemed to

become absolute." The defendants were the legal representatives [654]
of the conditional vendor. Of them Kamesbar Singh alone con-

tested the suit. He contended that, as he had deposited the entire sale-

consideration and the costs of the foreclosure proceedings, within the year
of grace, the sale had been improperly declared foreclosed. It appeared
that the conditional vendor had not given the plaintiff possession of the

property, but had retained possession of it
; and that it was only when the

conditional vendor made the property over to a third party that the

plaintiff acquired possession of it by right of pre-emption. With reference

to the fact that he had been kept out of possession of the property for

some years, the plaintiff contended that, inasmuch as the conditional

vendor had not placed him in possession of the property, in accordance

with the terms of the conditional sale, but had retained possession thereof

himself, the defendant should have deposited the mesne profits of the share

for such period as the plaintiff was not in possession, in addition to the

amount of the sale-consideration and the costs of the foreclosure proceed-

ings, and, having failed to do so, the mortgage had been properly declared

foreclosed. The Court of first instance framed the following issues upon
this point, viz.,

"
What sum was it necessary to pay in the foreclosure case,

and in default of payment of that sum, did the foreclosure alleged by the

plaintiff rightly take place." The Court of first instance held upon this

issue that, with reference to the terms of the conditional sale, all that the

defendant was bound to deposit was the sale-consideration, and that he
was not bound to deposit mesne profits, and that as the sale-consideration

had been deposited within time, the property must he regarded as redeemed;
and it dismissed the plaintiff's suit. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower

appellate Court held that it was incumbent on the defendant to have

deposited the mesne profits of the property, and that, as he had failed to

do so, the sale had become absolute ; and it gave the plaintiffs a decree for

possession of the property. The defendant appealed to the High Court,

contending that, under the terms of the conditional sale, it was not

incumbent on him to have deposited the mesne profits in order to prevent
foreclosure. The appeal came for hearing before Pearson, J., and Spankie,

J., who differed in opinion on the question whether, under the terms
of the deed, mesne profits should have been deposited in order to save

[655] foreclosure. The following judgments were delivered by these learned

Judges :

PEARSON, J. The question which we are called to determine in

appeal is that upon which the lower Courts have differed in opinion, viz.,

whether the plaintiff was entitled to payment of the mesne profits due
to him in lieu of interest as a condition of the redemption of the estate,

the subject of the conditional sale, in addition to the amount of the
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sale-consideration. That question must, I conceive, be determined strictly

in reference to the terms of the deed of conditional sale, and must therefore

be determined in the negative. For the terms of that deed are that
"
when, after the fixed period, I repay the entire sale-consideration in a

lump sum, I shall get my share redeemed, and, in case of a default of

payment of the sale-consideration, the sale shall be held to become
absolute." Such being the terms of the contract, the plaintiff in seek-

ing to foreclose his mortgage was not warranted in demanding, nor was
the defendant, appellant here, bound to pay, more than the amount of

the sale or mortgage consideration. That amount was tendered by
him, and should have been accepted by the plaintiff, whose present suit

was accordingly, in my judgment, rightly declared by the Court of first

instance to be unmaintainable and was dismissed. At the time of the

execution of the deed aforesaid in the plaintiff's favour, it was apparently
intended that he should take possession of the property to which it

refers and himself realize the mesne profits in lieu of interest on the sale

or mortgage consideration ; but it was provided in the deed that, should
he not have possession, be should receive the mesne profits of the period
of non-possession. To those profits he was doubtless entitled; but it

does not follow that he could lawfully claim them in addition to the

aforesaid consideration as a part of the condition of redemption of the

property. What was contemplated was presumably that they should be

realized by him or paid to him year by year. It seems that, as a matter
of fact, the execution of the deed retained possession of the property
until 1874, when he made it over to a party from whom the appellant
before us acquired it by right of pre-emption. How far he is liable for

the mesne profits in question we are not now required to determine.
I would allow the appeal with costs, and [656] reversing the lower

appellate Court's decree, would restore that of the Court of first instance.

SPANKIE, J. In dealing with this case I desire to confine myself
strictly to the question that arises in the pleas relied on in appeal as to

the misconstruction of the terms of the deed of conditional sale, the basis

of this suit, by the lower appellate Court. By the terms of the deed the

mortgagor agrees to put the mortgagee in possession of the property

mortgaged. The one is not to claim mesne profits (wasilat), and the other

is not to claim interest (sud), and after the period fixed for repayment of

the loan the mortgagor is at liberty to redeem on deposit of the whole and
entire sale consideration in a lump sum. Were there no other conditions

than these in the deed of conditional sale, the transaction would then
assume the character of an usufructuary mortgage, the profits being enioyed
by the mortgagee in lieu of interest, and the mortgagee not being liable to

any account, and being entitled to redeem the property on payment of the

principal sum borrowed when the term fixed in the deed had expired. The
mortgagor would have been bound to give possession to the mortgagee, and
if he refused to do so, or was unable to do so, the mortgagee might sue
him at once for the recovery of his money or for possession. Bub there

is another condition of the deed, which runs thus that "in case of (the

mortgagee's) not obtaining possession (adamdahhal yabi), he shall receive

'wasilat' for the period during which he was out of possession." On the

assumption that the wasilat or profits were to be enjoyed as interest, the

mortgagee, not obtaining possession, was not under any obligation either to

sue for possession or to bring a suit at once for the recovery of his money.
He was at liberty to wait until the term of the mortgage had expired. The
plaintiff-respondent, relying on the terms of the deed, claims mesne profits
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as interest during the period be remained out of possession. The first

Court holds that the plaintiff is not entitled to demand the sum claimed

along with the principal of the loan before redemption can be had. But
the second Court in appeal has taken a different view, holding that it

was intended by the terms of the deed that, if the mortgagee did not

obtain possession, he was entitled to the mesne profits in lieu of [657]

interest, and that he was entitled to the sum as claimed. I am disposed
to accept the finding of the lower appellate Court as being good in law
and also equitable. It seems to me that, when the mortgagee found

himself in the position provided for in the deed, that is to say, when he

did not obtain possession, the character of the mortgage transaction was
changed. One condition provided for the possession of the mortgagee and
his enjoyment of the profits in lieu of interest, "I shall not claim the

mesne profits (icasilat) and the vendee shall not claim interest (sut)."

The other condition provided for the payment of interest to the mort-

gagee, should possession not be taken. The profits (wasilat) are to be

enjoyed by the mortgagee during the period of his being out of

possession. The mesne profits by the terms of the deed were to be

regarded as interest if the mortgagee took possession, and it is difficult

to understand how, upon the face of the bond, they should be looked

upon in any other light, in the event of the mortgagee remaining
out of possession, a possibility contemplated by the parties and arranged
for by the contract. S. 7, Regulation XVII of 1806, applies to cases

in which the mortgagee is in possession, and to cases in which the

mortgagor has himself retained possession, and the provision respecting
the latter case is that the payment or tender of the principal sum lent,

with any interest due thereupon, shall entitle the mortgagor to redeem his

property. The terms of the contract show that the possibility of the

mortgagee not obtaining possession was foreseen, and it was provided for.

If it was intended that he was to receive profits as interest, it cannot be

said that there is any difficulty about the rate of that interest. The mesne
profits are the measure of the interest. As the sale-consideration was
Bs. 199, and the profits are found to be Bs. 39-11-51 per annum, the

interest was not by any means excessive, the mortgage having been made
for six years. Again, I do not consider that it was necessary for the

mortgagee to realize the profits, intended to be interest, yearly, as they
fell due. Begarding the profits as interest, he was at liberty to wait until

the term of the mortgage had expired, when he could foreclose. Then if

the mortgagor was anxious to redeem at any time before foreclosure, he
was I think bound to tender the principal sum with any interest due
thereon. The memorandum of appeal does not disclose any [658] further

objection. I would therefore dismiss the appeal and affirm the decree of

the lower appellate Court with costs.

The defendant appealed to the Full Court from the judgment of

Spankie, J., under s. 10 of the Letters Patent.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Court :

JUDGMENTS.

OLDFIELD, J. (STUART, C. J. and STRAIGHT, J., concurring). A
mortgage with conditional sale was made of the property in suit by Nawaz
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Singh, now represented by the defendant-appellant, to the plaintiff-respond-

ent. The deed, after reciting that the executant sells the property for

Es. 199, proceeds :

"
Having received the whole consideration mentioned

in the deed, I put the vendor in possession and enjoyment of the thing

sold in every way like myself : I shall not claim ruesne profits nor shall

the vendee claim interest : in case the vendee does not obtain possession,

he shall recover mesne profits for the period he is out of possession,

and when, after the expiry of the term fixed, I repay the whole considera-

tion in a lump sum, I shall get my share redeemed, and in case of default

of payment of the sale-consideration the sale shall become absolute."

The respondent who did not get possession took proceedings to foreclosure

on expiry of the term, and the appellant deposited the sum of Es. 199,

the consideration mentioned in the deed, within the year of grace, and the

only question we are concerned with in appeal is whether the appellant
was bound, in order to prevent the sale becoming absolute, to have

deposited, besides the sum of Es. 199, the amount of mesne profits due for

the period the respondent was out of possession of the property. In our

opinion the deposit was sufficient for the redemption of the property with

reference to the contract entered into between the parties. It will be

seen from the terms of the deed above quoted that there was to be

no claim for interest, and that it was stipulated that the mortgagor

might redeem on payment of sale-consideration, which was the sum of

Es. 199. The mortgagee was entitled to the mesne profits in lieu of any
stipulated [659] sum by way of interest, and he could recover those profits

by taking possession of the property or suing for their recovery, as they
fell due, but it was not intended that payment of them should be a condi-

tion precedent to redemption. Eegulation XVII of 1806, s. 7, directs

that, when the mortgagee has not possession of the property, the

mortgagor must deposit, in order to redeem the property, the principal sum
lent with any interest due thereon. It may be questioned if the mesne

profits which the mortgagee agreed to receive in lieu of interest can be

considered to be properly interest within the meaning of the Eegulation.
There is nothing certain or final as to the amount, and one of the objects

of the Eegulations is to make as definite and precise as possible the

amount which the mortgagor has to deposit, since any mistake as to the

exact amount entails forfeiture of the property. The case of Rama
Singh v. Munnco Lai (1) is in point. We would decree the appeal with

costs and make a decree in the terms proposed by Mr. Justice Pearson in

his judgment, dated the 24th November, 1880.

PEARSON, J. I have little, if anything, to add to what I have already

said in my judgment of the 24th November last, except that on reconsi-

deration, after hearing arguments on both sides before the Full Bench, I

adhere to the opinion therein expressed. By the terms of the deed of

conditional sale it is expressly declared that the purchaser shall not be

entitled to interest. The provision that, in the event of his not obtaining

possession, he shall receive the mesne profits of the period during which

he may be out of possession, did not entitle him under Eegulation XVII
of 1806 to claim and receive, or bind the defendant-appellant to tender,

along with the amount of the sale-consideration, any further sum that

might be due to the plaintiff on account of mesne profits, in the foreclosure

department, merely on the ground that presumably the mesne profits of

the mortgaged property were assigned in lieu of interest on the mortgage

1881
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1881 consideration rending the mortgage-tenure. Mesne profits do not become
MARCH 26. interest because they are taken instead of interest. The substitute or

equivalent for a thing is something distinct from that thing and not

FULL identical with it. No interest whatever was due under [660] the deed

BENCH *n ^D8 Dre8en 'i case, and therefore the provisions of the Regulation above
mentioned relative to the payment of interest are inapplicable.

3 A 653 SPANKIE, J., adhere to the view of the case expressed by me in my
(F.B.)= Judgment of the 24th November, 1880.

1 A.W N. Appeal allowed.

(1881) 12.
3 A. 660 (F.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 41.

FULL BENCH.
Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield, and Mr. Justice Straight,

LALJI MAL AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. HULASI AND ANOTHER
(Defendants)* [26bh March, 1881.]

Suit for recovery of immoveable property Mesne profits Belirquishment of part of
claim Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 43, 44 Mortgage Specific per-

formance of contract Compensation.

According to the terms ol a mortgage possession of the mortgage property was
to be delivered to the mortgagee, and be was to take the mesne profits- Tbe
mortgagor refused to deliver possession of the property, and the mortgagee sued
him to enforce specific performance of the contract to deliver possession, and
obtained a decree. At the time this suit was brought, the mortgagee had been

kept out of possession of the property for two years, during which time the mort-

gagor had taken the mesne profits. The mortgagee subsequently sued the

mortgagor to recover the mesne profits of the mortgaged property for those two
years. Held that, as the mortgagee might in the former suit, in addition to

seeking the specific performance of the mortgage-contract, have asked for such
mesne profits by way of compensation for the breach of it, and as the claim for

possession and mesne profits were in respect of the same cause of action, vie.,

the breach of the contract to give possession, the second suit was barred by the

provisions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877.

[DIss., 19 C. 615 <617) ; F., 17 A. 533 (534) ; U.B.R. (1904), C.P.C., SB. 42, 43 ; 3 L.B.
R. 56 (57).]

THIS was an application to the High Court by the plaintiffs in this

suit to revise the appellate decree therein of Mr. R. G. Currie, Judge of

Aligarh, dated the 25th March, 1880. It appeared that the defendants

had mortgaged a certain estate to the plaintiffs, promising to place them in

possession thereof. They failed to perform this promise, and consequently
the plaintiffs had instituted a suit against them on the 24th August, 1878,

claiming possession as mortgagees of such estate. The plaintiffs obtained

a decree in that suit on the 31st January, 1879. The plaintiffs subse-

quently instituted the present suit against the defendants, in which they

[661] claimed, inter alia, Rs. 295 odd, the mesne profits of such estate

which had accrued in the period, prior to the institution of the first suit,

during which the defendants had, contrary to their promise contained in

the contract of mortgage, retained possession of such estate. The defend-

ants set up as a defence that, inasmuch as the plaintiffs bad omitted in

the former suit to claim such mesne profits, their claim for the same in

the present suit could not, under the provision of s. 43 of Act X of 1877,
*
Application, No. 51-B of 1880, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a

decree of R. G. Currie, Esq., Judge of Aligarh, dated the 25th March, 18SO, modifying
decree of Munahi Shankar Lai, Munsif oi Khair, dated the 16th December, 1879.
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be entertained. The Gourb of first instance disallowed this contention 1881

and gave the plaintiffs a decree for such mesne profits. On appeal by the MARCH 26.

defendants the lower appellate Court allowed the contention, and reversed

the decree of the Court of first instance. The plaintiffs applied to the

High Court for the revision of the lower appellate Court's decree, contend-

ing that the claim was not barred by s. 43 of Act X of 1877. The

application came for hearing before Pearson, J., and Straight, J., and was
referred by those learned Judges to the Full Bench for disposal.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Eanuman Prasad, for the plaintiffs.

Mr. Chattarji, for the defendants.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. (STUART, C. J., PEARSON, J., and OLDFIELD, JM

Concurring). The original suit, which was instituted on the 24th August,

1878, was in reality one for the specific performance of the contract of

mortgage, by which defendants, mortgagors, had undertaken to give

possession to the plaintiffs, mortgagees, but had failed to do so. At the

time of that suit being brought the plaintiffs, mortgagees, had been kept
out of possession during the years 1284-85 fasli, during which period the

defendants had received and enjoyed the mesne profits derived from the

mortgaged property, which the plaintiffs were entitled to under the

mortgage upon the basis of possession being given to them. It seems

therefore clear that the plaintiffs migbb in the original suit, in addition

to seeking relief by specific performance of the mortgage contract, have

asked for compensation for the breach of it, the measure of which would

have been reasonably estimated at the amount of mesne profits mis-

appropriated. Moreover, it is plain that the claims to [662] possession

and mesne profits were in respect of one and the same cause of

action, namely, the breach of the contract to give possession. It

may well be that in some cases a claim to mesne profits would, as

contemplated by s. 44 of X of 1877, amount to a cause of action distinct

from that on which a suit for the recovery of immoveable property or for

declaration of right to immoveable property might be founded. But in the

present instance the possession and mesne profits were so mixed up and

involved with one and the same common cause, namely, the non-delivery

of possession, that they must be taken as constituting
"

the whole claim

the plaintiffs were entitled to make in respect of the cause of action" on

which the suit was instituted in August, 1878. We would refuse the

application for revision of the Judge's order with costs and direct the

record to be returned.

SPANKIE, J. The Judge is, I consider, right. Section 44, rule A, pro-

vides that no cause of action shall, unless with the leave of the Court, be

joined with a suit for the recovery of immoveable property, except claims

in respect of mesne profits or arrears of rent in respect of the property
claimed. Claims by a mortgagee to enforce any of his remedies under the

mortgage also are included in the exception. Such claims therefore can

be joined in a suit for recovery of immoveable property without the leave

of the Court. The Munsif has misread, and so misapprehended, the

section. Certainly the ciaim for mesne profits up to date of suit could

have been joined with the claim to recover the immoveable property,

and it may be that the claim to enforce the terms of the mortgage
and to obtain possession of the land under it would include the relief
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to which the mortgagee would be entitled in respect of the mesne profits,

which he would have realized if possession had been given to him, and
under a. 43, third paragraph, a person entitled to more than one remedy
may sue for all or any of his remedies ; but if he omits, except with the
leave of the Court obtained before the first hearing, to sue for any such

remedies, 'he shall not afterwards sue for the remedy so omitted. This,
I however, do not insist upon in regard to the present case, in which it

is sufficient to say that s. 43, rule A (a), seems clearly to govern the

question, for if the original plaintiff was at all entitled to possession as

claimed in the suit of the 24th August, 1878, he was entitled to all the

[663] mesne profits up to date of suit. They form really a part of the

claim which he was entitled to make in respect of the course of action

arising out of the breach of contract to put him in possession of the land.

Under the terms of the first paragraph of s. 43 of the Code every suit shall

include the whole of the claim ; s. 44, rule A (a), allows the claim to be

made. If the claim for mesne profits prior to suit was not made in the

original suit in 1878, it cannot now be made in regard to that period. I

think this is shown from other sections of the Code. Section 211 gives the

Court power to provide in the decree for the payment of mesne profits in

respect of the property in suit from its institution until the delivery of

possession to the party in whose favour the decree is made, or

until the expiration of three years from the data of the decree (whichever
event first occurs). Section 212 also empowers the Court itself in a suit for

immoveable property to determine the amount of profits due prior to the

institution of the suit or to pass a decree for the property and direct

inquiry into the amount of mesne profits, and dispose of the same on
further orders. Section 244 provides for the determination of the amount of

mesne profits due, where the decree has directed inquiry, or where the

decree, as in s. 211, has made mesne profits payable from the institution

of the suit until the delivery of possession. That question, s. 244 declares,

shall be determined by the Court executing the decree and not by a

separate suit. But the last part of this section shall not be deemed to

bar a separate suit for mesne profits accruing between the institution of

the first suit and the execution of the decree therein, where such profits

are not dealt with by such decree. Looking at the terms of ss. 43 and 44,

rule A (a), ss. 211, 212 and 244 of the Code, I come to the conclusion

that mesne profits, which can be claimed in a suit for immoveable

property up to date of suit, but which were not so claimed, cannot be

subsequently sued for in a separate suit, though a separate suit is per-

missible for mesne profits accruing between the institution of the first suit

and the execution of the decree therein, when such profits are noc dealt

with by such decree. I would therefore say that the Judge's order is not

open to revision under s. 622 of the Code, his order being according,

to law.
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[664] CRIMINAL JURISDICTION. MARCH 28.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. RAMANAND. [28th March, 1881.]
JURISDIC-

TION.
Defamation Good faith Act XLVof 1860 (Penal Code), s. 499. _

C was put out of caste by a panohayat of big caste- fellows on the ground that 3 4 664 =
there was an improper intimacy between him and a woman of his caste. Certain

i a, w w
persons, members of such panohayat, circulated a letter to the members of their

'

caste generally in which, stating that C and such woman had been put out of !) *

caste, and the reason for the same, and requesting the members of the caste not

to receive them into their houses or to eat with them, they made certain state-

ments applying equally to C or suoh woman. Such statements were defamatory
within the meaning of s. 499 of the Indian Penal Code. Held that, if suoh persona
were careless enough to use language which was applicable to C, they did so at

their peril, and they could not escape the responsibility of having defamed C by
saying that they intended such language to apply to such woman. Held also, on

the question whether suoh persons had acted in good faith, that, looking to the

character of such letter, the circumstances under which it was written, and to

the fact that C had been put of caste for the reason alleged, had such persons
contended themselves with announcing the determination of the panchayat, and
the grounds upon which such determination was based, they would have been

protected ; but, inasmuch as they did not so content themselves, but went

further and made false and uncalled for statements regarding C, they had rightly

been held not to have acted in good faith.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Bill, for the petitioner.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. This is an application, under s. 297 of the Criminal

Procedure Code, for revision of an order of Mr. F. Kilvert, Magistrate

of the first class, passed upon the 15th May, 1880, by which he convicted

the five applicants of an offence under s. 499 of the Indian Penal Code,

and sentenced them to pay a fine of Rs. 50 each, or in default to be

rigorously imprisoned for two months. The complainant, Chunni Lai, and

the defendants were all members of a high caste of Gujrati Brahmans,

who resided in the Tarai. It appears that some time in the year 1879 it

was ascertained that Chunni Lai was keeping up an improper connection

with a woman named Hira, the widow of a deceased member of the [665]

brotherhood, and ultimately a panchayat was held at which it was resolved

to put Chunni Lai out of caste. In order to fully effectuate their decision,

the members of the panchayat drew up a circular letter for communication

to the other Gujrati Brahmans of the North- West, and it is in this docu-

ment that the alleged defamatory matter appears. The material portion

of it is as follows : Now we, all members of the caste, beg to say that

Chunni Lai had long been enamoured of Baiji Hira, and he used to have

illicit intercourse with her ; the members of the brotherhood, having seen

this, remonstrated with him (or them) greatly on many occasions, but he

(or they) did not mind, and it is said she has become pregnant, and the

mohalla chaukidar has given information at the police-station, and he (or

she or they) is (or are) accused in the case, and the Government is the

prosecutor." The letter goes on to say that Ghunni Lai and Hira have
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"
either of these outcastes

" come
"
to their villages," they are not "to mess

thera." Of the defamatory character of this document there can be no

CRIMINAL doubt, and it afforded ample prima facie material for a charge under

JORISDIO- s< ^^ ^ *"ke Pena l Code. But beyond the imputations it might be

naturally taken to convey, the complainant, Chunni Lai, maintained that

the passage concluding with the words
"
and the Government is the

prosecutor
"
bore the construction that he had been accused by the police

'
=

of having caused the woman Hira to procure abortion, and that so serious
' ' '

was the matter that the Government had taken it in band. The defendants
did not deny that they had signed the incriminated letter, but their

defence seems to have been that the statements in it alleging the illicit

connection, and that Chunni Lai had been put out of caste, were true in

substance and in fact, and that they were made in good faith and for the

purpose of informing the brotherhood of a matter in which all the members
had a common interest. With regard to that part of it in which the
"
chaukidar" is mentioned as having given information, they alleged thab

it had no reference to the complainant, Chunni Lai, but was solely

and entirely applicable to the woman Hira. The Magistrate, however,
was of opinion that all the statements were made concerning the

complainant himself, that they were not true, and that they had
not been made in good faith. With the first of these [666] conclusions

I am not prepared to find fault. The document is open to the con-

struction that the Magistrate places on it ; and I agree with him that

it would be straining matters to infer, as asked by the complainant,
that it goes the actual length of alleging that a charge of abortion bad
been made against him. At the same time, assuming him to be the

person referred to, it does assert that he had done something in reference

to the woman that had been made the subject-matter of a charge,
and that a prosecution had been undertaken. If the defendants were
careless enough to use language that an ordinary reader might reasonably

interpret to reflect upon the complainant, and lead to the inference that

he had done something punishable by law, they did so at their peril, and

they cannot now escape responsibility by saying that they intended it to

apply to another person. I concur therefore with the Magistrate that

the letter did make it appear that Chunni Lai had been guilty of conduct
in relation with the woman Hira that had resulted in a complaint to the

police and steps being taken thereon. With regard to the second conclu-

sion, I do not feel myself competent to interfere in revision. The Magis-
trate, as I gather from his judgment, finds as fact that no complaint was
ever made at the police-station as to Chunni Lai, nor was Government
the prosecutor of any complaint against him. Upon these findings the

defendants were obviously not entitled to the protection of exception 1,

s. 499 of the Penal Code. But now I come to the final conclusion of

the Magistrate, namely, that the defendants had not acted in good faith,

and as to this I cannot say that the case is altogether without difficulty.

Did the defendants make the imputations contained in the circular letter

and communicate them to the other members of their caste bona fide and for

the purpose of giving information upon a matter of importance and inter-

est common to all the brotherhood ? The character of the document itself,

the circumstances under which it was written, and the fact that Cbunni
Lai had been put out of caste, are certainly strongly in favour of their

good faith, and had they contented themselves with announcing the

determination of the panchayat and the grounds upon which it was
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based, I think they would have been protected. But they were not 1881

satisfied to do this, but travelled into other matters, the falsity of which MARCH 28,

in point of fact negative the presumption to which they would otherwise

[667] have been entitled, namely, that they had acted in good faith, that CRIMINAL
is, with due care and caution. They should not have insinuated against JrjRiSDIC-
Chunni Lai that he had committed some offence with regard to the TIQN.
woman, cognizable by the authorities, without first satisfying themselves

that such was actually the case, for information was readily accessible 3 A. 664=
had they chosen to make inquiries at the police station. Moreover, this

j i.w.H.
part of the letter was wholly unnecessary, for the occasion did not call

(issi) 13.
for any statement of the kind, and it was amply sufficient for the object

they had in view to inform the brotherhood of the decision of the

panchayat and of the circumstances that had led to it. I think, therefore,

that the Magistrate rightly held the defendants to have been wanting in

that care and caution, which, had they exercised ib, would have established

their good faith, and so lost the protection they would otherwise have
had. Mr. Hill for the applicants raised a point upon the question of

'

publication, but having regard to the remarks made in the Magistrate's

judgment, and upon consideration of the statements made by them when
upon their trial, I think this is sufficiently proved. In the other points

urged for revision I see no force. The application must therefore, upon
the grounds upon which it is asked, be refused.

But I think it right to say upon the question of punishment that

while the defendants were properly convicted, the extent of their moral

turpitude was the failure to exercise that reasonable amount of care and
caution which would have established their good faith in point of law.

No Court could wish to interfere with those domestic rules and laws

which regulate and control the relations between the members of a caste.

On the contrary, the tendency would rather be to countenance and

protect them. The defendants in the present case no doubfc meant for

the best, but they allowed themselves to be betrayed into statements and

expressions which upon examination it turns out they can neither sub-

stantiate nor excuse. I do not think there was a deliberate intention

upon their parts to vilify Chunni Lai, and it seemed to me that the

Magistrate rightly measured their culpability when be inflicted a fine

and not imprisonment by way of punishment. But it seems to me
that the justice of the case would be met by a lesser penalty than

[668] fifty rupees, and I therefore reduce the amount of the fine to

twenty rupees each, and the excess realised will be handed back. The
record may be returned.

3 A. 668 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)41.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

TAJAMMUL HUSAIN (Defendant) v. UDA AND ANOTHER (Plamtiffs)*

[29th March, 1881.]

Pre-emption Rights of pre-emptor Sale-ccntract Purchase-money.

A pre-emptor is entitled to all the benefits which the vendee takes under the
contract of sale. Held therefore, where a certain sum was fixed as the price of the

*
First Appeal, No. 121 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Nazir Ali Khan, Subor-

dinate Judge of Saharanpur, dated the 21th June, 1880.
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property, and such sum was paid by tbe vendee, but it was subsequently agreed
between him and the vendor as part of tbe sale-contract that the vendee should
recover for his own benefit certain moneys due to the vendor at the time of the
sale and the vendee recovered suoh moneys, that the pro emptor was entitled to a
deduction of the amount of such moneys from the sum originally fixed as the

price of the property.

[R., 141 P.B. 1907 = 57 P.L.R. 1908-93 P.W.B. 1907.]

TEE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the appellant.

Babu Barcdha Prasad Ghose, for tbe respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANK1E, J., and OLDFIELD, J ) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff sues to recover by right of pre-emption

property sold to appellant on payment of Es. 13,866-6-6. The lower appel-

late Court decreed the claim, and the only question before us is the sum
which appellant should receive from plaintiff. It has been found, and is

not disputed, that the price of the property was fixed at Es. 14,483, and

appellant paid that sum to the vendor ; but it was subsequently agreed
between him and the vendor, as part of the sale contract, that appellant
should recover for his own benefit certain sums due on the estate to the

vendor at the time of sale, namely, Es. 209-8-6, compensation for land

received [669] by the vendor, and the kbarif kists due at the time of sale.

In accordance with this agreement appellant received from the vendor
Es. 209-8-6, comnensation for land, and Es. 165-12-3, kists realized by
the vendor, and he was given the account-sheet of the balance of the

kharif kists amounting to Es. 241-4-9, in order to realize the same ;
and

we find he admitted in the lower Court that he had realized the amount.
Thus be got back from the sale-price he had paid Es. 616-9-6, and

plaintiff as pre-emptor, standing precisely in appellant's place as purchaser,
is entitled to all tbe benefits which the appellant had under the sale-

contract, that is to a deduction of the above sum of Es. 616-9-6 from the

price originally fixed, leaving Es. 13,866-6-6, payable to the appellant.

The decision of the lower Court is therefore correct, and the appeal will

be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 669 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 45.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

PATTERSON (Defendant) v. THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR INDIA
IN COUNCIL (Plaintiff)* [29th March, 1881.]

Cantonment Grant of land for building purposes Right of Government to eject grantee

Regulations and Orders for the Bengal Army Alluvial lands - Assessment of rent

Jurisdiction.

Certain ground situate within the limits of a cantonment was granted for build-

ing purposes by the military authorities in 1802. In June, 1873, such cantonment

First Appeal, No. 98 of 1880, from a decree of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of Gazi-

pur, dated the 16th April, 1880.
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was abandoned and the ground comprised therein was made over to the Collector 1881
of the diatriot in which it was situate. The Government subsequently sued P, MARCH 39.

who had succeeded to such grant, claiming (i) a declaration of its proprietary right

to the ground comprised in such fgrant and to the alluvial accretions to such

ground; (ii) that P should be directed to pay rent for such ground <Mid such

alluvial accretions ;
and (iii) that, should P refuse to pay the rents fixed, she might

be ejected and the Government put in possession. Held that, inasmuch as under

the Military Regulations relating to such grants such a grant cannot be resumed

by the Government without a month's notice and without payment of the value

of such buildings which may have been authorised to be erected, and as the Civil

Courts bad no jurisdiction in the matter of assessing rent on such alluvial accre-

tions, which were outside the original grant, the Government was not entitled to

the second and third reliefs it claimed, but was entitled only to a declaration of

its proprietary title to such ground and to such alluvial accretions.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court. O

Mr. Gonlan and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.

[670] Tbe Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIB, JM and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by

SPANKIE, J. The plaintiff prays first
that^his

absolute proprietary

rights may be declared in certain fields of old or
"
uparwar

"
lands within

the former military cantonment at Ghazipur, measuring 25 acres, 1 rood,

18 poles, and in 38 acres, 2 roods, 35 poles of alluvial land attached to

certain of these fields as detailed at the foot of the plaint. Secondly,

that the defendant be directed to pay at the rate of one rupee per acre

of the old or uparwar lands, and Rs. 3-1-2 per acre of the recent

alluvial lands, or such sum as may be deemed reasonable by the Court,

as tenant for the use and occupation of the lands. Thirdly, that should

defendant refuse to accept the rent, she may be ejected and plaintiff

be put in possession of the lands. The military authorities occupied

the cantonment from 1801 to 16th June, 1873. During their occupancy

plots of the land were granted to defendant's predecessors for building

purposes, and since then defendant and those whom she represents

have had possession and use of the lands without payment of rent.

Accretions have been made to some of the lands from the Ganges

river and these have also been held by defendant without payment

of rent. When the lands were restored to the Collector on the 16th

June. 1873, he subsequently in November, 1879, called upon defend-

ant to pay rent and execute a counterpart of a lease for the land,

which, however, she refused to do. Hence the present suit,

defendant contends that plaintiff has no cause of action. Under the

Military Regulations a grant of land made by Government in the IV

tary Department cannot be resumed without giving one month's notice,

and payment of the value of the buildings erected by the occupant on

the land. Defendant and her predecessors in title have held the lands as

proprietors without payment of rent for upwards of sixty years.

Consequently the suit is barred by limitation. There was also a plea that the

Civil Court had no jurisdiction to assess rent. This plea, however, was

confined to the alluvial accretions. The Judge holds that the Military

Regulations on which defendant relies had reference to all houses and

compounds within the limits of a military cantonment, [671] and the
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object was to recoup any officer, who had been compelled to build a house
on the site allotted to him within the cantonment, the value of the said

house, provided that the land on which it stood was required by Govern-
ment. Tbe Government had the power to resume all lands so situated,

and prescribed the proceedings necessary to be carried out when occasion

occurred for exercising that power. As to the rent, the Judge held that

the lands now occupied by defendant were within the limits of the

old cantonment surrendered to the Collector in 1873. The Government

lays no claim to the houses or their remains, and was clearly entitled to

rent. It was altogether erroneous to contend that the grant had been in

perpetuity. The military authorities had no authority to alienate lands

made over to them for purely military purposes. With regard to the alluvi-

al accretions, the Judge was of opinion that the Civil Court had jurisdiction,

as the concluding portion of s. 1, Act XVIII of 1873, runs as follows :

"
Save as provided in ss. 171 and 172 nothing herein contained applies

to land for the time being occupied by dwelling-houses or manufactories

or appurtenant thereto." Most of the lands in suit were occupied by
dwelling-houses on the banks of the Ganges and have yearly alluvial

increments which are undoubtedly appurtenant to the said houses. He
cited Chotuck Pandoo v. Mirza Inayat Ali (1) to show that a suit for the

delivery of a kabuliat (counterpart of lease) for rent of land occupied by a

dwelling-house was not cognizable by the .Revenue Courts. On the

question of limitation the lower Court found that the cause of the action

arose on the 14th December, 1879, and as the claim had been instituted

within three years from that date, it could not be barred by lapse of time.

Under these circumstances the Judge decreed the claim as brought with-

out costs. Defendant contends as before that, as the preliminaries

required by paragraph 12, s. 11, Military Regulations, had not been

observed by the plaintiff, he was not competent to bring the suit. The

Judge had made no inquiry regarding the terms and rules under which the

disputed land had been granted, but had hastily assumed the rigbt of the

Government to claim rent or recover the land. Appellant repeats her

former plea that her possession and that of the former owners whom she

represents had been adverse, [672] being that of a proprietor, for more
than sixty years, and the circumstance that the lands were no longer used

for military purposes would not give plaintiff any right to assess rent or

recover the land. The Judge has misunderstood the bearing of Act XVIII
of 1873. The claim so far as it relates to assessment of rent on the

alluvial lands is cognizable by a Revenue Court. The lower Court has

improperly passed a decree for rent without any inquiry or finding. The
pleas in appeal are not without force. From the correspondence between
the Collector, Board of Revenue, and the Government of India, on record,

there can be no doubt that the lands of the zamindars were taken up for

cantonment purposes in 1802, and that the plot in dispute now is a portion
of the cantonment land which was granted to the defendant's predecessors
for the purpose of building thereupon. It has not been shown to us that

the Government is at libetty to eject the defendant if she refuses to pay the

rent now demanded. On the other band, though we have no precise
evidence as to the exact terms upon which land was granted in 1801, it is

clear from the general Regulations of the Bengal Army consolidated and

published in 1855 by authority, that all such grants were to be duly

registered and Government retained the power of resuming any grant of

(l)N.W.P.H.C.R. 1868, 49.
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ground on giving one month's notice and paying the value of such build-

ings as may have been authorized to be erected (1). It is only reasonable MARCH 29,-

and equitable that some such guarantee would have been given, otherwise

people would not bave consented to lay out their money in building upon

ground in cantonments for the convenience of public officers. The ground

is of course the property of Government, but a distinction was drawn

between the ground of the cantonment and buildings upon it. This was

recognized in Carey v. Robinson (2). We were pressed by a decision of this

Court, Babu Ramchand v. The Collector of Mirzapur (3). But the circum-

stances of that case are unlike those in the present one. In that case the

plaintiff [673] claimed that, whilst the military authorities held the land,

they permitted his ancestor to occupy the portion sought to be assessed with

rent as a grove, and he urged that no assessment could be made now as

the period of limitation had expired. The plaintiff too failed to show any

grant or the terms upon which his ancestor was allowed to occupy the

land. It was held that the military authorities bad no power to create a

permanent title in any person whom they might suffer to plant a grove.

In this the title of Government to the land is not denied. It was

certain that one month's notice must be given before ejectment, and

the value of the buildings must be paid before. We understand

from the Government pleader that the Government does not deny

that the defendant is entitled to compensation for the buildings,

if the land is resumed. This Court cannot do more than declare

that the Government is the owner of the land in suit, but as the case

presents itself to us we cannot direct the defendant to pay the rent

demanded for the old land. The lands were surrendered by the military

authorities in 1873 to the Collector. The Government should effect

such an arrangement with the defendant as she is entitled to by the

original regulations and usage in respect of similar buildings in cantoo-

ments which have ceased to be occupied by Government. She does not

deny that the Government can claim the land on giving one month's

notice and paying the value of the buildings erected on it. It may be

noticed that certain lands, 38 acres, 2 roods, 35 poles are included in the

claim, which have been added to the original grant by alluvion. It is

not pretended that those lands are not open to assessment. But the

Civil Court has nothing to do with the assessment. These plots are not

a portion of the original grant for building purposes, but are altogether

outside it, and the title of the Government to them is not denied. It

will be sufficient, and indeed all we can do in this case is, to declare

the title of Government to the lands in suit, and to dismiss the claim

in so far as the reliefs sought in the second and third prayer of the

plaint are concerned. We therefore modify the decree of the Court below

with costs in proportion to decree and dismissal.

Decree modified.

(1) The regulations relating to suoh grants now in force will be found in Regula-

tions and Orders for the Army of the Bengal Presidency, 1880 ; s. 17, paragraph 42,

8aya ;
_" NO ground will be granted except on the following conditions, which are to be

subscribed to by every grantee, as well as by those to whom his grant may subsequently

be transferred :

(a) Government to retain the power of resumption, at any time, on giving one

month's notice and paying the value of suoh buildings as may have been authorized to

be erected, &o., &c."

(2) 1 Ind. Jur. (1866), 88. (3) N.W.P.H.O. R. 1868, 7.
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[674] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

MUNIR-UD-DIN KHAN AND ANOTHER (Auction-purchasers) v. ABDUL
BAHIM KHAN (Decree-holder)* [29th March, 1881.]

Sale in execution of decree of share of undivided estate Confirmation of sale in favour

of co sharer Appeal by auction.purchaser Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code),
s. 310.

A share of undivided immoveable property was put up for sale in execution of a

decree, and was knocked down to AT Before it was knocked down to him A, the

decree- holder who had obtained permission to bid for and purchase such share,
and who was a co-sharer of such share, bin the same sum as that for which it was
knocked down to M, claiming the right of pre emption. The Court executing
such decree subsequently made an order confirming the sale of such share in favour
of A. M appealed, impugning the propriety of the confirmation of the sale in

favour of A. Held, that such appeal would not lie.

THIS was an appeal from an order confirming a sale in execution of a

decree in favour of the respondent. Certain shares of a certain undivided

immoveable property were put up for sale in execution of a decree on the

21st November, 1879. Such shares were knocked down to the appellants
for certain sums. Before they were knocked down to them, the respond-

ent, the holder of the decree in execution of which such shares were being

sold, and a co-sharer in such undivided immoveable property advanced the

same sums, and his bids were recorded by the officer conducting the sale.

On the sale of the property the respondent filed a receipt for the purchase-

money of the first sale, and as regards the purchase-money of the second

sale conformed himself to the provisions of ss. 306 and 307 of Act X of

1877. The appellants also carried out the provisions of those sections as

regards the purchase-money of both sales. The respondent had obtained

permission of the Court executing the decree to bid for and purchase
the property. The respondent subsequently claimed, under s. 310 of Act
X of 1877, that the sales of such shares should be confirmed in his favour.

The appellants objected, claiming that the sales should be confirmed in

their favour. The Court executing the decree allowed the application of

the respondent, and disallowed the objections of the appellants, and made
an order confirming the sales in favour of the respondent, having regard to

the provisions of s. 310, Act X of 1877.

[675] On appeal it was contended on behalf of the appellant that the

order confirming the sales in favour of the respondent was illegal, inasmuch
as the respondent as the holder of the decree, having obtained permission
of the Court executing the decree to bid for and purchase the property in

dispute, ought not to be allowed to take advantage of his right of pre-

emption, but ought to take his chance with other bidders ; and inasmuch
as he had not carried out the provisions of ss. 306 and 307 of Act X of

1877, as a pre-emptor could not be allowed to set off purchase-money
against the amount of the decree.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellants.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lkla Juala Prasad) and Shah Asad
Ali, for the respondent.

*
First Appeal, No. 161 of 1880, from n order of Maulvi Zin-ul-nbdin Khan,

Subordinate Judge of Bhabjahanpur, dated the 28th June, 1880.
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The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and OLDFIELD, J.),

was delivered by
SPANKIE, J. It is very doubtful whether there was any appeal at

all Appellant is the auction-purchaser, so that he cannot be said to be

appealing from an order under s. 244, Act X of 1877. The sale was

confirmed by the lower Court, but the appeal is not directed to any

ground under paragraph 1, s. 312, or s. 313, nor can it be regarded as an

appeal from an order, under s. 294, since the decree-bolder had permission

to bid though he did not purchase, but, after the purchase by appellant,

claimed as pre-empfcor under s. 310. The order is not appealable under

ol. (16), s. 588, Act X of 1877, and there is no appeal by that section against

an order under s. 310. We dismiss the appeal and affirm the order with

costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1881
MARCH 29.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

8 A. 674 =
1 A. W.N.

(1881) 45.

3 A. 675 IF.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 46.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Bobert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

BADAM (Defendant) v. IMRAT AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs).*

[4th April, 1881.]

Remand under s. 562 of Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code) Extent of appeal from

order of remand.

An appeal from an order on appeal remanding a suit for re-trial is not to be

confined to the question whether the remand has been made contrary to the

[676] provisions of s. 562 of Act X cf 1877 or not, but the question whether the

decision of the appellate Court on the preliminary point is correct or not may

also be raised and determined in such an appeal.

TP 14 B 14 (17) (F.B.) ;
20 M. 152 (155); 15 Ind. Cas. 181= 15 0.0. 33 ; Appr 17 C.

iS (171) ; R, 19 M. 422 (4241; i p.R. 1903 (F B.) = l P.L.R. 1903 ; D., 7 A.

136 (138) = (1884) A.W.N. 294.]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed to be maintained in possession of

a share in a certain thoke in a certain village, and to have a decree dated

the 29th March 1880, set aside as collusive and fraudulent,

in their plaint that such share had been put up for sale in execution of a

decree against their deceased father, Sbeo Lai, at>d had been purchased

by one Nand Earn ;
that Nand Earn bad nominally sold such ehare to one

Disa and certain other persons for Es. 2,500, the instrument of sale being

dated the 5th March, 1879 ;
that the defendant in this suit Badam a

shareholder in the plaintiff's village, sued to enforce a right of pre-emption

in respect of such sale, and collusively and fraudulently obtained a decree

on the 29bh March, 1880 ;
that they, as sons of Sheo Lai and co-share:

in the same tboke, had a preferential right to purchase such share unde

the terms of the ivajib-ul-arz the. defendant being a co-sharer in another

thoke and that they were in possession of such share notwithstanding

the defendant's decree. The defendant set up as a defence to the i

First Appeal, No. 116 of 1880, from an order of H. G. Keene, Esq., Judge of

Meerut, dated the 22nd July, 1880.
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that it was barred by limitation ; and that he was a co-sharer in the same
thoke as Sheo Lai, and the plaintiffs had therefore no preferential right

of purchase. The Court of first instance, treating the suit as one to

enforce a right of pre-emption, held that, as the plaintiffs were in posses-

sion, the period of limitation began to run either from the date of the

execution of the deed of sale, the 5th March, 1879, or the date of the

registration of that instrument, and as more than one year had elapsed
from those dates at the time the suit was instituted, the suit was barred

by limitation under No. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877. On appeal by the

plaintiffs the lower appellate Court held that the suit was not one to enforce

a right of pre-emption, but to set aside a decree fraudulently obtained, and
therefore No 95, and not No. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, was applicable ;

and that the suit was within time, as although it was not stated in the

plaint when the fraud became known to the plaintiffs it could not have
become known earlier than the date of the decree impeached, and three

years had not elapsed from that date. Tbe lower appellate Court, in

accordance with [677] these rulings, remanded the case for retrial,

observing that the issues were, was the decree obtained by fraud to

which the other side was a party ? If so, can any relief accrue to the

plaintiffs, and if so, what ?

The defendant appealed to the High Court on the ground (i) that the

suit was barred by limitation, as the period of limitation should be

computed from the date of the deed of the sale ; and (ii) that the lower

appellate Court was wrong in holding that the suit was not one to enforce

a right of pre-emption. The appeal came for hearing before Spankie, J.,

and Straight, J., and those learned Judges referred to the Full Bench the

question whether an appeal from an order of remand should or should

not be confined to the point whether such order was or was not in

conformity with the provisions of s. 562 of Act X of 1877. The order of

reference was as follows :

SPANKIE, J. This is an appeal from an order of remand under
8. 562 of Act X of 1877 in a regular suit. The plaintiff sued to be

maintained in possession under right of pre-emption, in accordance with
the terms of the village administration-paper and on payment of

Rs. 2,500, by setting aside what is called in the plaint a collusive decree

of the 29th March of the present year. The defendant contended that

the suit was barred by limitation, and that he also was a sharer in the

vendor's thoke, and consequently had a right to purchase the property,
the plaintiff having no preference. The first Court referring to the deed

of sale, found that it was dated the 5th March, 1879, and declared that, if

the plaintiff himself was in possession of the holding of which the property
sold forms a part, then the period of one year should begin to run from
the date of execution of the sale-deed or from the date of registration,

whereas the plaintiff sought to compute the period of limitation

from the 29bh March, 1880, the date of the decree which he sues

to set aside. This computation was not included in art. 10, sch. ii

of Act XV of 1877. The Subordinate Judge therefore held the suit

to be barred by limitation, and without going further into the case

dismissed the claim. In appeal the Judge held that the suit was
not confined to a claim to enforce the right of pre-emption, but its

main object was to set aside a decree which had been according

[678] to plaintiff's averment obtained by fraud. But art. 95, sch. ii of

the Limitation Act and not art. 10 would govern the claim, and it allowed

three years from the time when the fraud became known to the plaintiff.
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The Judge further held that there was gome doubt as to when the fraud 1881
became known ;

and be framed two issues for the Court below to determine, APBH, 4.

reversing the decree of the first Court, and directing that the suit should
be restored to the file and retried. This was the order from which the FULL
present appeal has been instituted. The contention of appellant is that BENCH
as plaintiff's own showing was that limitation should commence from the
date of the sale-deed, the Judge's order was not maintainable, and that 3A g

-
B

the Judge was wrong in ruling that the suit was not one to enforce the / B v

right of pre-emption ; the claim to set aside the decree cannot alter the
f A w N

character of the suit. Hitherto I have entertained the opinion that the /<QQ|\

'

the appeal allowed in such a case, as this is one confined to the order

of remand under s. 562 of Act X of 1877. I give the terms of that section

in the margin (1). From those terms I gather that, when there is an

appeal to this Court from an order of remand, the appellant ought to

show that the appellate Court, in reversing the order on the preliminary
point, had erroneously found that the Court against whose decree the

appeal below had been made had disposed of the suit upon a preliminary

point so as to exclude evidence of fact which appeared to the appellate
Court essential to the determination of the rights of the parties. If no such
evidence had been excluded, but was to be seen in the record, and was
sufficient to enable the appellate Court to pronounce judgment, then the
Court should have acted under s. 565 and

"
finally determined" the case.

Tor, except as is provided in s. 562, it is declared by s. 564, that the

appellate Court shall not remand a case for a second decision. In

appealing then from the order of remand, I think it should be shown that

a remand had been made contrary to the provisions of s. 562. I find it

difficult to hold that we are at liberty, when the orderof remand is appealed,
to consider the propriety of the appellate Court's ruling with respect to

[679] the preliminary point, or to go into the merits of the case. So far

as the appellate Court's ruling touches these points, I would say that it is

open to question whenever the case comes before this Court, as a second

appeal, but not now in the form of an appeal from the order of

remand. It is true that the Courts are bound to dispose of a question
of limitation, even when limitation is not set up as a defence. But
illustration (a), s 4 of Act XV of 1877, shows how this works : "A
suit is instituted after the prescribed period of limitation. Limitation is

not set up as a defence, and judgment is given for the plaintiff. The
defendant appeals. The appellate Court must dismiss the suit." So here

finding the suit not to be barred, but believing the state of the

record to be such as that described in s. 562, the Judge remands
it to be tried on its merits. Had he found it to be barred by
limitation, he would have dismissed the suit, and his decree might have
come up in second appeal. So his ruling now on the point of limitation

may hereafter come up for consideration, when the case has been retried,

but the point for us now to determine is whether the order of remand
(not the ruling in the case) is opposed to, or in conformity with, the

provisions of s. 562. If I am right as regards the first plea in appeal, it

is obvious that the second plea is not one for us to determine at this stage
of the case, and I would hold in this appeal that it must be dismissed, as

(1) If the Court against whose decree the appeal is made has disposed of the
suit upon a preliminary point so as to exclude any evidence of fact which appears
to the appellate Court essential to the determination of the rights of the parties, and
the decree upon such preliminary point ia reversed in appeal, the appellate Court may,
if it thinks fit, by order remand the case, &c., &o.
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1881 the Judge appears to have acted, in accordance with the provisions of

APRIL 4. s. 562.

I learn, however, and from examination of the judgments find that a

FULL different view has been expressed by a Division Bench of this Court (1).

BENCH ^ am UDW^^ n ^ ru ^e contrary to those decisions without giving all my
'

honourable colleagues an opportunity of expressing their opinions on the

8 A 678 P inf ' an<^ I am therefore prepared, should Mr. Justice Straight wish it,

(F B i-
^ re ^er *ne q uestion to the judgment of the Full Bench.

1 A W N STRAIGHT, J. As I was a party to both the decisions referred to by

(1881) 46
m^ honourable colleague, and as I have since concurring in them had
reason to doubt their correctness, I entirely concur in the proposed
reference to the Full Bench.

[680] Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for

the appellant.

Babu Baroda Prasad Ghose, for the respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

PEARSON, J. (STUART, 0. J., OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J., con-

curriog). The lower appellate Court's order of remand is based upon its

ruling that the suit is not barred by limitation ; and it appears to us

impossible to hold that the defendant in appealing against that order is

debarred from pleading that the ruling on which it is based is erroneous, or

that this Court is precluded from considering and disposing of the plea.

Nor do we find anything in the law to warrant the conclusion that the

appellant is so debarred or the Court so precluded. It is reasonable to

suppose that the main object of allowing an appeal from an order of

remand was to admit of a determination by the superior appellate Court,
as to the correctness of the lower appellate Court's adjudication on the

preliminary point on which the Court of first instance disposed of the case

before effect had been given to the order of remand. That object would
be defeated if the appellant were restricted to pleading that the remand
bad been made contrary to the provisions of s. 562 of the Procedure

Code, and forbidden to urge the more vital and radical objection to the

correctness of the adjudication on the preliminary point. We cannot

think that the sole object of the appeal allowed was to prevent remands

being made contrary to the provisions of the section. But if the appellant

is competent to object to the ruling on the preliminary point, the Court is

bound to dispose of the objection, which, if not allowed, might be held

to be disallowed, and not to be renewable in appeal subsequently pre-

ferred from the decree of the lower appellate Court in the case. The

ruling in the present instance that the suit is not barred by limitation

may or may not be correct, but on the hypothesis that it is not

correct, it is obviously expedient that the remand order should be

quashed at once, and equally undesirable that the time and labour

of the lower Courts should be wasted and the parties further harassed

by the protracted investigation of a suit which is barred by limitation.

[681] SPANKIE, J. I have heard nothing that alters the opinion

expressed in my order of reference. I am not impressed by the

authorities cited. The ruling in Mussamat Mitna v. Syed Fuzlrub (2)

(1) First Appeal from Order No. 18 of 1880, decided the 25th May, 1880 ; and First

Appeal from Order No. 69 of 1880, decided the 20th July, 1880
;
not reported.

(2) 6 B.L.R. 148.
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can hardly be said to be in point. That decision refers to a

case in which a remand order had been made in special appeal. It rules

that, where a review of judgment had not been obtained within the

prescribed time, the decision of any points of law determined in the order

of remand would be conclusive, and could not be questioned in a second

appeal. To this I do not object. The Court hearing a special appeal has

to determine points of law erroneously held by the lower appellate Court,

and its ruling would be, when not set aside by itself, final. But I cannot

understand that the Legislature, by allowing an appeal from an order of

remand under s. 562, intended in such cases to alter the channel of

appeal. If it did so intend it enables an appellant to obtain by a sum-

mary appeal a ruling that sooner or later may have to be questioned in

second appeal. As I pointed out in the case before us had the Judge held

the suit to be barred by limitation, he would have made his decree, which

might at once have been questioned in second appeal, and so, had he gone
on as he ought to have done and heard the case on the merits. Assuming
there was evidence on record, he would have, as to the facts, made a decree

which also (as he had ruled the point of law as to limitation) would have

been carried up to this Court in second appeal. Whereas, if the Judge on

hearing an appeal remands a case to ba tried on the merits, which he

ought to have tried in his own Court, and in regular miscella-

neous appeil his order is reversed, litigation is prolonged, and there

still may be in due course a second appeal upon other grounds
than one of mere limitation. If the ruling of the Court on hearing an

appeal from an order under s. 588 is to be decisive on all points in a case,

in which there has been a remand by the Court below, then a litigant

obtains relief at very much less cost than other litigants can do, where
there has been no remand, which seems injurious to the pecuniary interest

of the State, as well as unreasonable and inconsistent as regards suitors.

3 A. 682= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 33 = 6 Ind. Jar. 99.

[682] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,
Mr. Justice Oldfield, and Mr. Justice Straight.*

GAYA PRASAD AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. SALIK PRASAD
AND OTHERS (Defendants).

GAYA PRASAD (Defendant) v. GAYA PRASAD AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs.)*

, [14th April, 1881.]

Mortgage First and second mortgagees Purchase of mortgaged property by mortgagee.

G, the mortgagee of certain property, having purchased a portion thereof, sued

(i) the mortgagor, (ii) P, to whom another portion of such property had been

mortgaged before each property had been mortgaged to Q, and who had purchased
such portion subsequently to the mortgage of such property to O and G's

purchase, and (iii) M, who had purchased a third portion of such property

subsequently to G's purchase, for the enforcement of his lien on such property.

Held by STUART, C.J., OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J. (PEARSON, J.,

dissenting) chat, inasmuch as it was the manifest intention of P to keep hia

* First Appeals, Nos. 13 and 10 of 1880, from a decree of J.B. Thomson, Esq.,

Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad, and invested with the powers of a

Subordinate Judge, dated the 8th September 1879.
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incumbrance alive, and for bin benefit to do so, P's purchase did not extinguish
his incumbrance, and he was entitled, as prior inoumbrancer, to resist G's claim
to bring to sale the portion of the mortgaged property purchased by him.

Held also by OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J. (PEARSON, J., dissenting)
that G, notwithstanding he had purchased a portion of the mortgaged property,

might throw the whole burden of his mortgage-debt on the portions of the

mortgaged property in the mortgagor's possession and in M's possession, but he
could not have thrown it on the portion of such property in P's possession.

[P., 4 A. 196 (198) ; 4 A. 518 (525) ; (1882) A.W.N. 59 ; Appr., 13 A. 432 (442) (F.B.) ;

R., 20 B. 390 (393); 11 O.L.J. 639= 15 O.W.N. 800 = 6 Ind. Gas. 842 ; Cons.,
22 0. 33 (45) ; D., 13 B. 45 (49).]

ON the 6th December 1866, defendant No. 1 in this suit, Salik

Frasad, gave the plaintiffs in this suit a bond for Es. 5,000 payable
with interest at twelve per cent, per annum within two years. As
collateral security for the payment of this money he hypothecated the

following properties : Two houses situate in mohalla Mirganj in the city

of Allahabad ; a mandavi (market-place) known as Salikganj, situate in

mohalla Motiganj in the same city ; a house situate in mohalla John-

stonganj in the same city ; a house situate in Mandui Rani in the same
city ; and three shops situate in the aforesaid mohalla Motiganj. On
the 26bh September 1867, defendant No." 1 sold and conveyed to the

plaintiffs one of the houses in Mirganj. On the 27th May 1873, he

[683] sold and conveyed to defendant No. 3 in this suit, Ganesh Prasad,
the shops in Motiganj. These shops had been previously hypothecated
to defendant No. 3 by a deed dated the 1st January 1866, which contained

a condition against alienation. Such sale was made to defendant No. 3

in satisfaction of such hypothecation. On 7th May 1874, defendant No. 1

sold and conveyed to defendant No. 2 in this suit, Maddu, the house in

Johnstonganj. On the 5th December 1876, he sold and conveyed to defend-

ant No. 4 in this suit, Gaya Prasad, the house in Mandui Kani. That
house had been previously hypothecated to defendant No. 4 by a deed dated

the 4th January 1866, which contained a condition against alienation.

Defendant No. 4 had sued upon that deed and obtained a decree enforcing
such hypothecation. Instead of taking out execution of this decree he
took the deed of sale of the 5th December 1876. In June 1879, the plaintiffs

brought the present suit against defendants Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4, in which

they claimed the amount due on the bond of the 6th December 1866,
Es. 11,654-8-9, asking that the defendants might be ordered to pay that

amount to them, and that, in the case of their failing to pay the same,

they (plaintiffs) should be authorized to realize the amount from the

defendants, by the attachment and sale of the property hypothecated in

that bond, excepting so much thereof as the plaintiffs had themselves

already purchased. Defendant No. 2 set up as a defence to this suit,

inter alia, that, the plaintiffs having themselves purchased a portion of

the property, their lien ougbt?not to be enforced to its full extent against
the rest of the same. Defendants Nos. 3 and 4 set up a like defence, and
further contended that, as the portions of the property which they had

purchased had been mortgaged to them previously to their mortgage
to the plaintiffs, and bad been purchased by them in satisfaction of their

mortgage-debts, such, portions of the property were not liable to be resold

in satisfaction of the subsequent lien of the plaintiffs ; and that they were
not liable for the whole amount claimed by the plaintiffs, but were liable

only to the extent of the value of the portions of the property purchased
by them. The Court of first instance fixed the following issues, amongst
others, for trial :

"
(i) Are the properties now sought to be brought to-
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sale eachjliable in full of the amount due on the bond or only proportion- 1881

[684] ately and jointly with all the properties originally hypothecated ? APRIL 14.

(ii) Can the properties of defendants Nos. 3 and 4 be brought to sale under

this bond, or are they liable to exemption by reason of prior hypothecation APPEL-
or other condition in the respective deeds by which they were hypothe- LATE
cated ?" The Court held upon the first of these issues that the properties QIVIL
sought to be brought to sale were only liable proportionately and jointly

with all the properties originally hypothecated. Upon the second of these
^

issues the Court held that the properties purchased by defendants Nos. 3
'

and 4 were liable to be brought to sale under the bond in suit, but that, /

188 |, J8 _
inasmuch as the prior hypothecations of such properties to them were not ( ^ Jw
extinguished by their purchase of such properties, defendants Nos. 3 and 4

g^
were entitled to have their respective liens satisfied. It observed on

this point aa follows :

"
All therefore that the equity of this case demands

is that defendants Nos. 3 and 4 are entitled to have their respective liens

satisfied : plaintiffs can purchase them and make their own lien the first

charge on the properties, or can bring to sale these properties subject to the

liens of defendants Nos. 3 and 4, who are at liberty to redeem on paying
their proportionate share of plaintiffs' lien and so acquire full title to the

properties." The decree of the first Court declared that the plaintiffs were

entitled to bring to sale the properties sought to be brought to sale, subject

to the condition that each property should only be liable for a proportionate

share of the decree valued according to the proportion its value bore to the

rest of the properties originally hypothecated, and that the owners were

entitled to come in and redeem on payment of such proportionate share, and

that in the case of defendants Nos. 3 and 4 the properties should be sold

subject to their respective prior liens. The plaintiffs and defendant No. 4

appealed to the High Court from this decree, and defendant No. 3 preferred

objections to it under the provisions of s. 561 of Act X of 1877. On behalf

of the plaintiffs it was contended that the Court of first instance was

wrong in making the hypothecated properties liable for a proportionate

share only of the debt due to them, particularly the house in Johnstonganj

bought by defendant No. 2
;
that the purchases by defendants Nos. 3 and 4

had extinguished their prior liens, and jthey held the properties respect-

ively purchased by them subject to all liens existing at the time of pur-

[685] chase ; and that the entire amount of the decree was leviable from

defendant No. 1 personally and from the hypothecated property in his

possession. On behalf of defendants Nos. 3 and 4 it was contended that

the properties purchased by them were not under any circumstances liable

to be resold ; and that the relative value for which each property was liable

should be determined. The two appeals, numbered 13 and 10 of 1880,

respectively, came on for hearing together before Pearson, J., and

Oldfield, J.'

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the appellants.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), Pandit Bish-

ambhar Nath, and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the respondents,

in No. 13.

Mr. Conlan and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the appellant.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the respondents, in No. 10.

OLDFIELD, J. (After stating the facts and observing that the

principal questions were (i) whether the plaintiffs, having bought part of

the properties mortgaged to them as security for the debt due to them,
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could enforce their lien to its full extent against the rest of the security in

the hands of the defendants, and (ii) whether defendants Nos. 3 and 4,

having held prior mortgages on some of the properties mortgaged to the

plaintiffs, and having bought the same in satisfaction of their mortgage-

debts, such properties were liable to be resold to satisfy the subsequent
charge of the plaintiffs, continued as follows) : The material questions
are the two which have already been noticed. As to the first of them, the

rule that a mortgagee, who has purchased the mortgagor's rights in a part

of the property mortgaged to him, is not entitled to throw the whole
burden of the mortgage-debt on the remaining portion in the hands of a

bona fide purchaser for value, may certainly be applied to the case of

defendants Nos. 3 and 4, who had mortgages on some of the properties

mortgaged to plaintiffs before the plaintiffs became purchasers, otherwise

the value of their security would be diminished by the plaintiffs' purchase,
but it is not applicable to the cases of Salik Prasad, defendant No. 1, and

Maddu, defendant [686] No. 2. The former is the original debtor and

mortgagor, and defendant No. 2 is a purchaser from him of some of

the property mortgaged to the plaintiffs after the plaintiffs had bought
some other part of the property mortgaged to them. Here the purchase
made by the plaintiffs for value as between them and the mortgagor
only diminished the security they originally held for this debt, but

the entire property mortgaged remaining in the hands of the mortgagor
remained still as a security and liable for the whole debt ;

and a

person buying any of it from the mortgagor after the plaintiffs' purchase
would ordinarily take with the same liability ; that is the case of

Maddu, defendant No. 2. It would have been different had he purchased
before the plaintiffs broke up their security, for plaintiffs could nob

be allowed by their subsequent purchase to affect the value of his

prior purchase by throwing on it the whole burden of their debt.

That was the position of the parties in the case of Keshri v. Roshan
Lai (1) ; followed by the Calcutta High Court in Nathoo Sahoo v. Ameer
Chanel (2). The facts of the other cases are not given in the reports so

as to enable us to ascertain what the respective equities of the parties

were. The second question is one of some difficulty. We have to determine

(i) if the sale to a mortgagee of property mortgaged as security for a debt

in satisfaction of that debt operates to extinguish the mortgage ; and

(ii) if not what are the rights of the purchaser against subsequent incum-
brancers. The question has been ably examined by the Subordinate

Judge, and I concur wich him on the first point. The rule may be taken

to be that, when it is the manifest intention of the mortgagee to keep
alive the mortgage, or it is for his benefit to do so, it should be held that ifc

subsists after the purchase. That was held by this Court in Lachmi
Narain Tewari v. Koteshar Nath Tewari (3), and is supported by the case

of Ramu Naikan v. Subbaraya Mudali (4) ; and the principle seems
an equitable one. In Story's Equity Jurisprudence, llth ed., s. 1035c.,
it is said :

"
The rule (that the mortgage will be deemed extinguished)

is not, however, inflexible, and may be controlled by the express
or implied intention of the parties ; and where it is manifestly for

the interest of the person in whom both the legal and [687] equitable
titles unite to keep the incumbrance alive, there Courts of Equity will

imply an intention to keep it alive, unless the other circumstances

(1) N.W.P.H.O.R. 1868, 88.

(3) 2 A. 836.
i(2) 24 W.R. 24.

(4) 7 M.H.C.B. 229.
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of the case repel such a presumption." Applying such a rule as the

one above given, there can be no doubt that, in the present cases, the APRIL 14.

mortgages should be held to be subsisting, and the mortgage subsists for

the benefit of the purchaser, and it seems to me to follow as a consequence APPEL-
that he will be entitled to resist a resale of the property by a subsequent LATE
incumbrancer until his mortgage-debt is satisfied, the subsequent incum- QIVIL
brancer being entitled to redeem the prior incumbrance and so obtain the

first charge on the property. The same principle that the mortgage is not
g ^ g82=

extinguished but subsists for the benefit of the mortgagee after his purchase
i A

'

w N
underlies the decisions of this Court, where in cases of sale in execution ,

188 jj jg^
of decrees at the instance of the mortgagee, when be himself becomes the

g jnd Ju

purchaser, he is allowed the benefit of the mortgage against subsequent gj

incumbrancers. There is an unreported decision of this Court (S. A. No. 159

of 1876), dated 21st August 1876, to which I was a party, where a prior

mortgagee, who had privately purchased the equity of redemption, sued to

prevent a subsequent mortgagee bringing to sale the property. It was

held that he could not defeat the subsequent mortgagee's lien, and the

sale was allowed subject to the plaintiffs' right to redeem the subsequent

mortgage. I am still of opinion that the sale could not defeat the lien of

the subsequent mortgagee, but on fuller consideration I think the decision

cannot be supported so far as it may have decided that the prior mortgage

had become extinguished. In the case of Gopee Bundhoo Shantra

Mohapatlur v. Kalee Pudo Banerjee (1) it was held that "claimants

subsequently to the security have a right to pay off the debt on account

of wnich the estate was sold and to treat the purchaser as the owner of

the estate subject to their own claim ;

" and it was declared that on their

paying the debt due to the prior incumbrancer they would become holders

of the first charge on the property (2). I am of opinion therefore

thab in this case there should not be an order declaring the plaintiffs

entitled to resell the properties, and I would dismiss the plaintiffs' claim

against defendants Nos. 3 and 4. The plaintiffs' contention that [688]

they are entitled to have their claim decreed against Salik Prasad,

the principal defendant, in full, personally and against the property in

his possession, and in full against the property bought by defendant No. 2,

Maddu, is valid, for reasons already given. The defendants Nos. 3 and 4

are also entitled to costs. I would modify the decree, by decreeing in

full against Salik Prasad and Maddu, and dismissing the claim for sale of

the properties bought by defendants Nos. 3 and 4, allowing the latter all

their costs, and allow the plaintiffs cost-s against Salik Prasad and Maddu

proportionately.

PEARSON, J. Not a little embarrassment in dealing with this case

is caused by the conflicting decisions brought to our notice on the main

questions involved in it. I confess that I am strongly impressed by the

reasoning contained in the judgment of Turner and Oldfield, JJ., in S. A.

No. 159 of 1876, decided on the 21st August 1876 (3), and in the reply of

Turner, J ,
dated 2nd June 1876, to the reference made to the Full Bench

in Khub Chand v. Kalian Das (4). That reasoning constrains me to hold

that the defendants Ganesh Prasad and Gaya Prasad purchased only the

rights and interests of Salik Prasad subsisting at the dates Q the purcha-

ses in the properties purchased by them ; or in other words, that they

purchased the properties subject to the plaintiffs' lien; and, moreover,

(1) 23 W. R. 338. (2) Taj?ore Lectures, 1876, Mortgage, pp, 102107-

(3) Unreported. (4) 1 A. 240.

469



3 All. 689 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1881
APRIL 14.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

31. 682 =
1 AWN.
(1881) 53=
6 Ind, Jar.

99.

that their own pre-existing liens were extinguished by their purchases.
From this point of view it seems to me that they are not legally in a

better position than the defendant Maddu, and that none of the defend-

ants can demand that any portion of the mortgage-debt due to the

plaintiffs should be assessed on the property purchased by the latter :

although the plea urged in the third ground of Gaya Prasad's appeal may
equitably merit consideration. I would allow the plaintiffs' appeal and
in modification of the lower Court's decree, would decree the claim with

the proviso that in the first instance the hypothecated properties still in

the possession of Salik Prasad, and, only in the event of the sale-proceeds
thereof being insufficient to discharge the judgment-debt, the properties

purchased by the other defendants be brought to sale. The plaintiffs

are, in my opinion, entitled to their costs in both Courts.

[689] In consequence of this difference of opinion between

Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J., the appeal was referred, under the provisions
of s. 575 of Act X of 1877, to' Stuart, C.J., and Straight, J. The following

judgments were delivered by those learned Judges :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, 0. J. This case first came before Pearson, J., and

Oldfield, J., sitting as a Division Bench, but as they differed in opinion the

case was referred under s. 575 of the Procedure Code to Straight, J., and

myself. The legal question raised is one of very great importance, and it

has been rendered more difficult in the present case by the numerous
transactions which have taken place among the parties and the complexity
of the circumstances relating to them. Much, however, that is detailed in

the pleadings and in the judgment of the lower Court is unnecessary, ia my
view, for the purpose of the one legal question to which we must find an

answer, that question being, I may at once state, simply this Can a second

mortgagee recover against the mortgaged property, passing by and irrespec-

tive of a first mortgage, the first mortgagee having, since the date of the

second mortgage, acquired by purchase the equity of redemption from the

mortgagor ? I prefer to put the question in that way, simply, without

reference to the law of merger or any of the other legal subtleties which
were imported into the argument at the hearing before us ; for I have after

much consideration arrived at the conclusion that we may apply a solution

to it on principles of justice, without allowing ourselves to be trammelled

by the refinements which have been developed in the English Courts by
the ingenuity of conveyancers and real property lawyers.

The plaintiffs-appellants are the holders of a mortgage-bond executed

by Salik Prasad, dated the 6bh December 1866, in which certain

properties detailed at the end of the deed are hypothecated, and they

claim, on failure of the mortgagor to repay the consideration-money within

the time stipulated in their mortgage-bond, to realize the amount by
establishment and enforcement of their mortgage-right, by means of

attachment and sale of the mortgaged property. It appears, however,
that Salik Prasad, the mortgagor, had in the preceding January of the same
year executed two other mortgage-bonds, one dated the 1st Janu-[690]ary
1866, and the other dated the 4th January 1866. In both of those

bonds a considerable portion of the property detailed in the plaintiff's

deed was hypothecated, and subsequently the equity of redemption sold

to both mortgagees by separate sale-deeds, the one dated the 27th May
1873, and the other dated the 5th December 1876, the present suit having
been instituted on the 5th June 1879. In this suit the plaintiffs claim
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to recover againat the whole property detailed in their deed, including 1881

that previously hypothecated in the two bonds last named, on the plea APRIL H,

derived from the plaintiffs' reading of the law of England on the subject

that the sales of the equity of redemption had in both cases the legal APPBL-

effect of merging the debt in the property so acquired, leaving it open to

them to sue as being under the circumstances the only remaining incum-

brancers. Pearson, J., was of opinion that what was sold by the two

sale-deeds must be understood to have been merely the rights and

interests of the mortgagor, and that his rights and interests were purcna-

sed subject to the plaintiffs' lien. Oldfield, J., on the other hand, agreeing

with the Subordinate Judge, was of opinion that the sale of the equity

of redemption had not the effect of merging the mortgage-debts in the

property sold, but that, on the contrary, the mortgage subsisted in priority

to the plaintiffs' hypothecation ;
and I am of the same opinion. The

contrary opinion appears to be founded on a very narrow view of the

English mortgage law in respect of merger on the assumption, apparently,

that such law must be understood to apply to similar transactions in this

country. But such an assumption appears to have no sufficient founda-

tion on any public recognition of it binding on this Court, and as r

would, in my judgment, operate most unjustly in the present case, I must

disregard it, 'preferring the simpler and more liberal rule of the Roman

Law which, in such a case as the present, recognized the right of a prior

mortgagee against the claim of a puisne incumbrancer, and this appears

to be the law favoured by the American Courts for in Story s Equity

Jurisprudence, llth ed, s. 1035s., it is stated, The rule (English rule)

however, is not inflexible, and may be controlled by the express or implied

intention of the parties ;
and where it is manifestly for the interest of the

person in whom both the legal and equitable titles unite to keep the incum-

brance [691] alive, there Courts of Equity will imply an intention to keep it

alive unless the other circumstances of the case repel such a presumption.

The same doctrine, with the like qualifications, will apply to the case where

an assignee of a mortgage purchases the equity of redemption or the

assignee of an equity of redemption purchases and takes a conveyance o

the mortgage." 'There would appear to have been a conflict
f
opinion on

this subject in the three other High Courts of Calcutta, Madras, and

Bombay the Courts of Calcutta and Bombay apparently applying the

rigorous English law, and that of Madras the doctrine of the Roman law

as the rule, and one to which the minds of English Judges are gradual y

tending, as some recent English cases show. The law I would thus apply

to the present case must, however, not be used so as to injure or prejudice

a subsequent mortgagee. , In fact, in such a case as this, it simply has the

effect of leaving the parties where they were at first the prior mortgagees

being entitled to enforce their security notwithstanding the sale to them

of the equity of redemption, and the subsequent or puisne incumbrancer

being, in respect of the property, what he was at the date of his owu

bond, whatever that was worth, neither more nor less.

STRAIGHT, J. This is a reference to the learned Chief Justice and

myself under s. 575 of Act X of 1877, in consequence of a difference of

opinion between Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J., the Division Bench hearing

the original appeals from the decision of the Subordinate Judge of Allaha-

bad, dated the 8th September 1879. The parties to the suit are Gaya

Prasad, and Kashi Prasad, plaintiffs, and Salik Prasad, defendant No. 1,

Maddu, defendant No. 2, Ganesh Prasad, minor defendant No. 3, and Gaya

Prasad, defendant No. 4. The facts out of which the questions m issue
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between the parties have arisen appear to be as follows : Defendant No. 1

was the owner of several properties situated in Allahabad. On the 1st

January 1866, he mortgaged certain shops in Motiganj to defendant No. 3,

and on 7th May 1873, he transferred them to him by a registered deed of

sale. On the 4th January 1866, the same defendant No. 1 mortgaged a pucca
house in moballa Bani Mandui to defendant No. 4. On the 6th December
[692] 1866, he again mortgaged the same house with other property to

the plaintiffs, the condition of such mortgage being that it should be

redeemed by the 6th December 1868. On the 26th September 1867,
defendant No. 1, by a registered sale-deed, conveyed to the plaintiffs one
of the pucca houses in mohalla Mirganj already mortgaged by him to

them. Defendant having failed to satisfy his mortgage of the 4th January
1866 to defendant No. 4, a suit was brought upon it and a decree passed
in favour of the mortgagor for enforcement of his right against the house
in Eani Mandui, and in execution of decree its sale was advertized for the

6th December 1876. Upon the 5th December 1876, defendant No. 1

came to his mortgagee-defendant No. 4, and in part satisfaction of the

decree privately sold the house to him for Es. 1,950, taking a fresh bond
for the balance remaining due. It therefore comes to this that defendant

No. 4 was a first mortgagee of the bouse in Eani Mandui, and the plaintiffs

second mortgagees of it with other properties. In like manner as

defendant No. 4 has become the purchaser of the property mortgaged to

him, so have the plaintiffs bought up the equity of redemption in the

house in mohalla Mirganj. The present suit is based upon the mortgage
of the 6th December 1866, and the plaintiffs seek to realize the whole
amount of it by establishment and enforcement of their mortgage right,

and by attachment and sale of such portions of the mortgaged properties
as are in the hands of defendants Nos. 2, 3, and 4, the house in mohalla

Mirganj originally mortgaged and since purchased by them being exempted.
Defendant No. 1 confessed judgment. Defendant No. 2 set up as a*

defence to the claim his purchase from defendant No. 1 by a registered

sale-deed of the house in Johnstonganj on the 7th May 1874. Defendant
No. 3 asserts a mortgage of the shops in Motiganj on the 1st January
1866, and a subsequent sale to him on the 27th May 1873. Defendant
No. 4 also put forward his mortgage of the Eani Mandui house of the 4th

January 1866, and the registered sale-deed respecting the same property of

the 5th December 1876. It was also contended generally on behalf of

defendants Nos. 2, 3, and 4, that the mortgage-deed of the plaintiffs

was collusive and without consideration ; that the accounts between
the plaintiffs and defendant No. 1 were fictitious and incorrect ;

and

[693] that payments by the latter to the former had been appropriated
to wrong accounts. The case was most carefully considered by the

Subordinate Judge and disposed of by him in a singularly able judgment.
With regard to the genuineness of the bond, the correctness of accounts,

and the question of appropriation, he decided them all in favour of the

plaintiffs, and so far as these matters are concerned, no appeal was

preferred to this Court. But upon the substantial issues in the suit he

held, first, that each of the mortgaged properties was only proportionately
liable to the claim of the plaintiffs according to its value, and that, in

estimating that proportion, the original share borne to the mortgage by the

property of which the plaintiffs had become purchasers must be brought
into account : secondly, that though defendants Nos. 3 and 4 were

purchasers of the properties originally mortgaged to them, their position as

mortgagees had not merged in that of proprietors, so as to extinguish
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their original securities. The Subordinate Judge accordingly decreed the 1881

plaintiffs' claim in these terms :

"
I decree the claim for Es. 4,853, with APRIL 14,

interest at 12 per cent, up to date of decree from the 26th September
1867, and costs against defendant No. 1, and I declare plaintiffs entitled APPEL-
to bring to sale the properties entered in the claim, subject to this condi- L\TK
tion, that each property shall only be liable for a proportionate share of the

p,VTT
decree valued accordingly to the proportion its value bears to the rest of

the properties originally hypothecated, the owners being also declared

entitled to come in and redeem on payment of such proportionate share,
'

w
~

and, in the case of defendants Nos. 3 and 4, the properties to be sold
' ' '

subject to their respective prior liens."
'

.

From this decision of the Subordinate Judge both the plaintiffs and
'

defendant No. 4 appeal to this Court, defendant No. 3 filing objections under

s. 561, Act X of 1877. The grounds urged by the plaintiffs-appellants

are, in substance, (i) that the Subordinate Judge was wrong in declaring

defendant No. 1 only liable to pay a proportionate amount of the original

debt in respect of the mortgaged property now in his possession, for be
reserved it to satisfy the debt due from him in respect of the mortgage on
which the suit is brought; (ii) that the property sold to plaintiffs by
[694] defendant No. 1 was conveyed to them free of all incumbrances,
and should therefore not be brought into account in order to calculate

what is due from the defendants respectively ; (iii) that defendants Nos. 3

and 4 purchased subsequently to the plaintiffs' mortgage, and they cannot

free themselves from liability by payment of the proportionate amount
decreed by the lower Court, nor can they now fall back on any former
lien they may have possessed, the several properties in their hands are

responsible for the entire debt due under the plaintiffs' mortgage ; (iv) that

as to defendant No. 2, he being a purchaser of one of the mortgaged
properties after the hypothecation and sale of it to the plaintiffs is in the

same position as defendant No. 1, and can have no defence to the suit.

Defendant No. 4, whose position is admittedly identical with that of

defendant No. 3, in his appeal urges (i) that, as he purchased the house

in Eaui Mandui in satisfaction of his prior lien under the mortgage of the

4th January 1866, and the charge now set up by plaintiffs was taken

subsequently thereto, and with full knowledge of a condition in the first

mortgage against alienation, that they are precluded from enforcing their

lien ; (ii) that the authorities relied upon by the Subordinate Judge are

inapplicable to the present suit ; (iii) that the Subordinate Judge should

have ordered that portion of the mortgaged property in the hands of

defendant No. 1 to be first brought to sale, and only in the event of the

proceeds of such sale proving insufficient to discharge plaintiffs' claim to

direct the balance to be realized rateably from the property held by
defendant No. 4. The petition of objections filed by defendant No. 3 was
couched in similar terms and urged like points to those contained in the

grounds of appeal of defendant No. 4. The case in this Court was argued
before Pearson, J., and Oldfield, J., who on the 26th July last delivered

judgment. Pearson, J., was of opinion that the appeal should be decreed,

and that the plaintiffs' claim as brought should be allowed with this

proviso, that such portions of the mortgage property as remained in the

hand of defendant No. 1 should be first brought to sale, and only in the

event of the sale-proceeds thereof being insufficient to discharge the judg-

ment-debt should recourse be had to the properties in the hands of the

other defendants. Oldfield, J., differed, considering that there should not

be an order [695] declaring plaintiffs entitled to resell the properties,
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and that, as regards defendants Nos. 3 and 4, the suit should be dismissed

with costs. He held, however, that the claim of the plaintiffs against
defendant No. 1 personally and the mortgaged property in his possession,

and against the mortgaged property purchased by defendant No. 2 should

be decreed in full with costs.

No question arises upon this reference to the learned Chief Justice

and myself in respect of defendant No. 2, and the points upon which the

difference in opinion has occurred between my two honourable colleagues

relate to the claim of the plaintiffs as against defendants Nos. 3 and 4.

The material questions for consideration would appear to be, (i) Did the

defendants Nos. 3 and 4 by their several purchases on the 27th May 1873,

and 5th December 1876, of the properties respectively mortgaged to them

by defendant No. 1 on the 1st and 4th January 1866, extinguish their

securities, and take upon themselves the liabilities of the mortgagor to

charges created on the same properties by the mortgagor subsequently to

their own mortgages ; (ii) Assuming that the defendants Nos. 3 and 4 are

so liable, must not the plaintiffs, having broken up their mortgage of the

6th December 1866, by purchasing part of the property mortgaged to

them, be required to bring the proportionate value of such property to the

original mortgage into calculation in order to estimate what amount

rateably to it the other properties in the hands of defendants Nos. 3 and 4

should contribute ?

With regard to the first of these two points, there is no little difficulty

to discover from the authorities any very precise or intelligible principle

upon which to determine it. Were I to follow the strict rule of English
law embodied in the maxim

"
Omne majus continet in se minus," the

case would be free from complication, and an application to it of the

doctrine of merger, that
"
whenever a greater estate and a less coincide

and meet in one and the same person, without any intermediate estate,

the less is immediately annihilated, or in the law phrase, is said to

be merged, that is, sunk or drowned, in the greater," would conclude

the matter. For merger applies by mere operation of law independently
of any intention of the parties and without any express or implied

[696] agreement between them that the inferior remedy should be

extinguished. Price v. Moulton (1). Consequently in the present case, if it

can be said that the defendants, by accepting the properties mortgaged to

them as part payment of their respective mortgage-debts, have acquired the

legal estate of proprietors in place of the equitable interest of mortgagees,
the strict application of the before-mentioned principle would easily settle

the question. Even where a mortgagee confines himself to purchasing
the equity of redemption he takes the conveyance with all intermediate

incumbrances of which he has notice. Dart's Vendors and Purchasers,
5th ed., vol. 2, p. 918. It would not, however, in my judgment, be

convenient or politic in administering the law in this country between

parties to mortgages to adopt and follow these principles of merger in

their strictness and entirety. It seems more consistent with the equitable
doctrine recognized in our Courts to accept as a guide the proposition
enunciated in Story's Equity Jurisprudence, llth ed., s. 1035 c., that the

question as to whether a mortgagee, who has become a purchaser of his

security, thereby extinguishes his security, may be controlled by the express
or implied intention of the parties, and when it is manifestly for the

interest of the person in whom both the legal equitable titles unite to keep

(1) 10C.B. 880.
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the incumbrance alive, Courts, of Equity will imply an intention to keep it 1881

alive, unless
"
the other circumstances of the case repel such a presumption. APBIL 14.

It would therefore seem that in the present case the first step towards

arriving at the proper basis upon which to discuss the matter is to

ascertain the precise nature of the transactions that took place between

defendant No. 1 and defendants Nos. 3 and 4 on the 27th May 1873 and
the 5th December 1876, respectively. With regard to defendant No. 3

the transfer to him of the shops in Motiganj was made in discharge of
8 A 682 _,,

the mortgage-amount secured by the deed of the 1st January 1866,
j A

'

w N
together with another debt of Es. 4,500 due from defendant No. 1. As

/iggjjssl
to defendant No. 4, he was the holder of a decree obtained in the suit

g Ind Jnp
brought by him on his mortgage for Es. 3,452, which included Es. 2,000 gg
the principal sum advanced with interest to date and costs. The
conveyance to him of the Eani Mandui house, the value of which was
taken at Es. 1,950, was [697] a payment to that extent on account

of the judgment-debt, and the new bond that was taken, secured the

balance of Es. 1,500. Looking at these circumstances, can it be said

that the defendants Nos. 3 and 4, at the time they became purchasers
of the properties pledged to them, intended to surrender their securities

and to adopt the position of their mortgagor with its liability to

satisfy charges upon the properties created by him subsequently to

their own ? For it must be borne in mind that this is not a suit

by the second mortgagee to redeem a prior incumbrance, so as to make
his own security a first charge, but a specific claim on the basis

of his second mortgage to fix the liability to discharge it on defendants

Nos. 3 and 4 by sale of the properties purchased by them from the

mortgagor. Nor do the plaintiffs in any way propose to make provision

for the discharge of the mortgage-debts originally incurred to defendants

Nos. 3 and 4. On the contrary, they treat them as satisfied and the

securities given for them as being dead, in fact they assert the right of

first mortgagees, though upon what precise principle of equity they claim

to have their position thus bettered is not altogether clear. It seems to

me only reasonable to presume that defendants Nos. 3 and 4, knowing as

they did of the subsequent charges to plaintiffs, and the preservation of

their mortgages being manifestly to their interest, must at the time of the

execution of the several sale-deeds have intended to keep their original

securities alive. Necessarily they could effectuate no contract behind the

back of the second mortgagees that could defeat their lien, which to this

moment is in full force and effect ;
and were the plaintiffs in the present

case asking to redeem the mortgages of defendants Nos. 3 and 4, it is not

very easy to see what defence could be made to such a claim. But this

is not the relief sought, and having regard to the frame of the suit, I agree

with my honorable colleague, Mr. Justice Oldfield, that defendants Nos. 3

and 4 are entitled to resist the sale prayed by the plaintiffs. I, therefore,

concur with him in the conclusions he has arrived at upon the first, and
indeed the only question upon which he differed with Mr, Justice Pearson,

and I hold that as to defendants Nos. 3 and 4 tha suit should be dismiss-

ed. With regard to the second point, entertaining the view I do upon
the first, it becomes unnecessary to. discuss it, though I may add [698]
that I am clearly of opinion that the law in regard to it as laid down by
the Subordinate Judge and recapitulated by Mr. Justice Oldfield, is

correct.

Decree modified.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

GUMANI (Plaintiff) v. HARDWAR PANDEY AND OTHERS (Defendants)*
[25th April, 1881.]

Attachment of immoveable property Material misdescription Private alienation after
attachment Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 237, 274, 276.

Application was made for the attachment in execution of a decree of a muafi
holding belonging to the judgment-debtor. The numbers and areas given in such

application as the numbers and areas ol the lands comprised in such holding were
the numbers and areas of certain revenue paying lauds, and were not the numbers
and areas of any lands held as muafi by the judgment-debtor. The order of attach-
ment described the property as described in the application for attachment. The
judgment-debtor having alienated by saleamuo/i holding belonging to him, the

decree-holders sued to have such alienation eet aside as void under the provisions
of s. 276 of Act X of 1877. Held that, having regard to the description given in

the application for attachment and the order of attachment, it could not be said

that the muafi holding alienated by the judgment-debtor was under attachment
at the time of the alienation, and its alienation was therefore not void under s. 276
of Act X of 1877. Held also that the material misdescription of the property in

this case in the order of attachment protected the alienees who were bona fide

purchasers, from having the alienation set aside as void under s. 276, as the

attachment could not under the circumstances be held to have been
"
duly

intimated and made known" as required by that section.

[Appr., 7 A. 702 (709).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of certain lands by virtue

of a conveyance dated the 6th September, 1878. The principal defend-

ants in the suit were the holders of a decree against the vendors of such
lands to the plaintiff. Such defendants alleged in defence of the suit

that, at the time of the conveyance of such lands to the plaintiffs, such
lands were under attachment in execution of their decree against the

vendors to the plaintiff, and that in consequence, under the provisions of

s. 276 of Act X of 1877, [699] the conveyance to the plaintiff was void.

The plaintiff denied that such lands were under attachment in execution

of the decree of the defendants at the time of such conveyance. Both
the lower Courts dismissed the suit, holding, with reference to the

attachment proceedings, that such lands were under attachment when
conveyed to the plaintiff, and such conveyance was consequently void

under the provisions of s. 276 of Act X of 1877.

On second appeal the plaintiff contended that, on the proper con-

struction of the attachment proceedings, such lands were not under
attachment at the time of their conveyance to him, and such conveyance
was therefore not affected by the provisions of s. 276 of Act X of 1877.

Mr. Conlan and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.
Munshi Uanuman Prasad, Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Mr. Simeon,

for the respondents.
JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was
delivered by

OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff has bought from certain judgment-
debtors of the answering defendants-respondents before us 3 bighas,

Second Appeal No. 1006 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Mahmud Bakhsh, Addi-

tional Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 6th August. 1880, affirming a decree of

Munshi Manmoban Lai, Munsif of Ballia, dated the 28th May, 1880.
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15 biswas of muafi or revenue-free land bearing in the revenue registers
the No. 28. The question is whether the sale is void under s. 276,
Civil Procedure Code, by reason of the land having been attached

by the respondents at the time of sale in execution of their decree. We
find by a reference to the application for attachment that the respondents
applied for attachment of their judgment-debtors' interests in a muafi
holding, and they appended a list of the property in which it was
described as a muafi holding, formerly recorded in the name of Bechu
Chaubey, and afterwards of his own son, Shankar, from whom it was
bought by Ganga Bishan and Badha Pandey, and at the time in

possession of the judgment-debtor, the sister of Badha Pandey, and the

holding is stated to have measured at the settlement of 1237, 3 bighas,
4 biswas, and at the present time 6 bigbas, 12 biswas, 13 dhurs, and
[700] the details of the said 6 bighas, 12 biswas, 13 dhurs are given at the
foot of the paper, thus :

Bighas. Biswas. Dhurs.

No. 4

Corner
No. 19

27

,, 136

Total

5
12

16

92
10

12

16
4

Public road.

13

1881
APRIL 35,

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 698-
1 A W.N,

(1881) 59.

Deduct 2 bighas 12 biawas, and 13 dhurs in Shankur Chaubey's possession, balance
4 bighas of land of which the judgment-debtor's share is stated to be 2 bighas.

The attachment was made by an order under s. 274, Civil Procedure
Code, describing the property in the terms of the above application. It

appears, however, that the lands with numbers and area above given are

not a muafi holding, but are in fact revenue paying lands, and do not

correspond either in numbers or area with any muafi holding of the judg-
ment-debtor, and it is contended that the plaintiff, who bought a particular
muafi holding No. 28, comprising 3 bighas, 15 biswas, cannot be held to

have bought any land under attachment, or be liable to have his purchase
set aside under s. 276, Civil Procedure Code. The contention is in our

opinion valid. In order to ascertain what was attached in fact, we have
to look at the order made under s. 274. The description of the property
given in that order is the same as the respondents gave in their application
under the requirements of s. 237, which directs that a description of the

property sufficient to identify it be given at the foot of the application. It

is, however, impossible to say with regard to this description that the

parbicular land bought by the plaintiff was attached ; for, though referring
to a muafi holding, the particular land pointed out is of another description,
and if we look at that part of the description which gives numbers and area,
and for purposes of identification this is the most important part, it in no
way applies to the land plaintiff bought, but on the contrary it refers to quite
a different property. It may have been the intention of the respondent to
attach the muafi holding, and the reference to numbers and area may have
been an error, but it is equally open to contend that he intended to attach
the revenue paying land, and his error was in calling [701] it muafi land.
At any rate it is impossible to hold that the land No. 28, comprising
3 bighas, 15 biswas, bought by plaintiff was attached under the order.
Besides the very material misdescription of the land as applied to the
land plaintiff bought, entered in the order of attachment, will protect a
bona fide purchaser like the plaintiff from having his purchase set aside
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1881 under a. 276, as the attachment cannot under the circumstances be held

APRIL 25. to have been
"
duly intimated and made known

"
as required by the section.

We decree the appeal and set aside the decrees of the lower Courts, and

APPEL- decree the claim with costs.

LATE Appeal allowed.

CIVIL.

3 A. 701 = 1 &.W.N. (1881)62
X ft fiQR =

"lljr.li
APPELLATE CIVIL.

(1881) 59. Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

RAM DIAL (Plaintiff) v. MAHTAB SINGH AND OTHERS (Defendants).'*
1

[26th April, 1881.]

Sale in execution Order of attachment and sale-notifications not signed by Judge but

by Munsarim Sale set aside Suit to have sale confirmed Act VIII of 1859 (Civil

Procedure Code), ss. 222, 256, 257 Equitable estoppel.

On the 21st August, 1876, certain immoveable property belonging to M was

put up for sale and was purchased by R. On the 20th April, 1877, such sale was
set aside under s. 256 of Act VI LI of 1859, on the ground that the order attaching
euch property and the notifications ot sale had not, as required by s. 222, been

signed by the Court executing the decree but by the Munsarim of the Court.

OQ the 27th June, 1877, M conveyed such property to B, who purchased it bona

file, and for value, and satisfied the incurnbrances existing thereon. On the

15th April, 1878, R sued H and M to have the order setting aside such sale set

aside, and to have such sale confirmed in his favour, on the ground that it had
been improperly set aside under s. 256 of Act VIII of 1859, the judgment debtor

not having been prejudiced by the irregularities in respect whereof such sale had
been set aside. Held by OLDFIELD, J., that, although such sale might have

been improperly set aside, yet inasmuch as the order of attachment and the

notifications of sale could have no legal effect, having been signed by the

Munsarim of tbe Court executing the decree, and not by the Court, as required

by s. 222 of Act VIII of 1859, and inasmuch as it would be inequitable, after the

incumbranceson such property had been satisfied and the state of things changed,
to allow B, after standing by for a year, and permitting dealings with the

property, to oome in and take advantage of the change of circumstances and
obtain a property become much more valuable at the price be originally offered,

R ought not to obtain the relief which he sought.

[702] Held by STRAIGHT, J., that the fact that the Court executing tbe decree

bad not signed the order of attachment and the notifications of sale vitiated the

proceedings in execution ab inilio, and rendered tbe sale which R desired to have
confirmed void, and R's suit therefore failed, and had properly been dismissed,

[Afflr., 7 A. 506 (P.O.) ; R., 12 A. 96 (98).]

CERTAIN immoveable property was put up for sale on the 21st

August, 1876, in execution of a decree held by one Jag Ram against one

Mahtab Singh, and was purchased by the plaintiff in this suit for Es. 1,725.

Mahtab Singh objected to the sale ; and on the 20bh April, 1877, the Court

executing the decree set the sale aside on the ground that the order of

attachment and the notifications of sale bad not been signed by the Court

itself but by the Munsarim of the Court. On the 27th June, 1877, Mabtab
Singh conveyed the property to the defendants in this suit for a considera-

tion of Rs. 29,000. The purchase-money consisted of the following

items, namely, a set-off of Rs. 5,182 due on a decree, and of Rs. 10,418
due on a mortgage, by the vendor to the defendants ; a set-off of Rs. 8,000,
the purchase-money of certain property purchased by the vendor from

* First Appeal No. 113 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi Farid-ud-din Ahmad,
Subordinate Judge of Aligarh, dated the 30th June, 1879.
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the defendants ; Es. 1,000 left with the defendants, to be paid
in satisfaction of a decree held by one Munna Lai against the vendor ;

and Rs. 4,400 left with the defendants to be paid in satisfaction

of two decrees held by Jag Earn against the vendor. On the 15th

April, 1878, the plaintiff instituted the present suit against the

defendants to have the order setting aside the sale set aside, and to have

the sale confirmed in his favour. The defence set up by the defendants,

the grounds on which the Court of first instance dismissed the suit, and
on which the plaintiff appealed to the High Court, are fully stated in the

judgment of Oldfield, J.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Harkishen Das, for the appellant.

Mr. Hoivell, Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Babu Jogindro Nath

Chaudri, for the respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the High Court :

JUDGMENTS.

OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff bid for the property in suit at an auction-

sale in execution of a decree against Mahtab Singh, and it [703] was
knocked down to him on the 21st August, 1876, for Bs. 1,725. Mahtab

Singh urged objections to the sale, one objection being that the sale was
void by reason of irregularity in the warrant for attachment and notices

of sale, inasmuch as they bore the signature of the Munsarim or Clerk

of the Court, and not of the Judge, and the Judge allowed the objection

and set aside the sale on the 20th April, 1877. The plaintiff instituted

this suit on the 15th April, 1878, to have the Judge's order set aside

and his right declared to have the sale confirmed in his favour, on the

ground that the Judge failed to determine ift he judgment-debtor had

sustained any material injury from the irregularity complained of and

alleging that he had not suffered thereby. Since the date the sale

was set aside Hira Lai and others have purchased the property from

Mahtab Singh, and discharged the liabilities due on it, and they are

the principal defendants in the case, and pleaded, inter alia, that the suit

is not maintainable, having regard to the provisions of s. 257, Act VIII

of 1859, as the order setting aside the sale was final, and that the

irregularity complained of afforded a valid ground for setting aside the sale,

and they pleaded that the plaintiff could not succeed against them, the

purchasers from the judgment-debtor. The Subordinate Judge has held

that the Judge in setting aside the sale was acting within his jurisdiction

under the provisions of s. 256, Act VIII of 1859 ; that he dealt with the

objections as coming within the scope of the section and as establishing

material irregularity and substantial injury to the judgment-debtor; and

his order being made in the exercise of the powers vested in him by s. 256,

a regular suit cannot be instituted, the order setting aside the sale being

final. He further held that the sale had been properly set aside on the

facts shown, and that it would be a hard injustice to the answering defend-

ants to allow the claim, as they are bona fide purchasers from Mahtab

Singh, and have discharged his liabilities, and it would not be equitable

to allow the plaintiff to come in, after standing by so long since the sale

was set aside, and obtain the property now free from liabilities, at the

price he bid for it when incumbered, and be dismissed the suit. The

plaintiff has appealed. The decision of the majority of this Court in

Dewan Singh \. Bharat Singh (1) has been pressed upon us as [704] an

(1) 3 A. 206.
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1881 authority for holding that the present suit is not barred by the terms of

APRIL 26. s. 257, Act VIII of 1859, I myself dissented from the view taken by the

majority of the Court in that case, but I feel myself bound to accept the

APPEL- ruling so far as it is applicable to the case before us. Assuming, however,

LATE
^ at ^ *s an au "nor ' t >" f r bolding that the present suit is maintainable, and
we are at liberty to determine if the Judge's order setting aside the sale

UIVlIi. wag prOpQriy made or not, and if not to set it aside and declare plaintiff's

right to have the sale confirmed to him, I am not disposed to do so with
'

reference to some of the grounds on which the Subordinate Judge
1 A.W.N.

proceeds. The fact that the order of attachment and notices of sale were
<18B1) 62. no (j j88Uecj under the signature of the Jadge but of the Munsarim as

though emanating from him, constituted serious irregularities of procedure.
Orders so issued could, properly speaking, have no legal effect, since s. 222,
Act VIII of 1859, requires that the warrants for execution shall be signed

by the Judge; the Munsarim had no power to sign them, having regard to

bis duties as declared in s. 24 of Act VI of 1871 (Bengal Civil Courts

Act), and the orders of the Court made in pursuance of the provisions
of s. 24. (Circular Order No. 9, dated the 19th August, 1870). Moreover
the sale could not now be confirmed in plaintiff's favour without serious

injustice to the respondents who have purchased the property from
Mahtab Singh, bona fide, and for value, and to whom at the time of the

sale Mahtab Singh was able to confer a good title, since the sale at which

plaintiff bid could not become absolute without confirmation. Since the

date of the auction-sale also the liabilities on the property have been

satisfied, and the state of things has materially changed, and it would be

inequitable to allow plaintiff, after standing by for a year, and permitting

dealings to be made with the property, to come in and take advantage of

the change of circumstances and obtain a property become much more
valuable at the price he originally offered. I refuse therefore to give a

declaration of his right to have the sale confirmed to him, and I would
dismiss the appeal with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. I concur with my honorable colleague that the

plaintiff's claim should be disallowed and this appeal dismissed. I am of

opinion that the sale in execution at which the plaintiff [705] bought
was wholly void, and that the absence of the signature of the Judge from
the warrant of attachment vitiated the proceedings in execution ab initio.

The language of s. 222, Act VIII of 1859, is plain and positive, and ife

seems to me impossible to hold that the order directing attachment is not

a warrant within the meaning of that section. Whether it was directed

totbeNazir or other person to seize the moveable property of a judgment-
debtor, or to the judgment-debtor himself prohibiting him from alienating

his immoveable property, it was an order essentially in the nature of a

warrant, and as such required the Judge's signature under the old law.

It was contended for the appellant at the hearing that this objection was
not taken by the judgment-debtor in the grounds upon which he asked for

cancelment of the sale, and the Judge had no right to entertain it by his

own motion. I am by no means sure that this plea has any foundation

in fact, for I find the Judge remarks in his judgment that
"
the first

contention on the appellant's part is that no sale properly so called took

place, that is, that all proceedings were vitiated ab initio by the irregularity

of the warrant of execution, which ought not only to bear the seal of

the Court, but also shall be signed by the Judge.
" Even if this point

had not been started by the judgment-debtor, I think it would have been

competent for the Judge himself to take notice of it, going as it does to
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the very root of the proceedings. But under any circumstances, we in a

suit like the present, which practically invites us to confirm a sale by

declaring the plaintiff's right to have it confirmed, are in my opinion not

only entitled but bound to closely scrutinize all the proceedings in execu-

tion to ascertain whether such sale was a valid and binding one. This I

have already said it was not, and the foundation of the plaintiff's claim

therefore falls away. I say nothing as to his conduct in holding back

until almost the very last moment from instituting his suit, though I am
glad to think that, from the point of view from which I regard tbe case,

the subsequent innocent purchasers from the judgment-debtor will

obtain the property, they hava not only bought and paid for, but the

incumbrances upon which they have discharged,

Appeal dismissed.

1881

APRIL.26.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 701 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881).62.

3 A. 706 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 61 = 6 Ind. Jar. 42.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

[706] Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

BADRI PRASAD (Plaintiff) v. DAULAT BAM (Defendant).*

[21st April, 1881.]

Mortgage Agreements to convey the mortgacei property in case of default Suit for

specific performance of contract First and second mortgagees Act 1 of 1877 (Specific

Belief Act), s. 27 (b).

On the 7th February, 1873, F mortgaged the equity of redemption of a certain

estate to B and G- OQ the 7th August, 1877, he mortgaged suoh estate to P,

agreeing that, if he failed to pay the mortgage money within the time fixed, he

would convey such estate to P, and that, if he failed to execute such conveyance.

P should be competent to bring a suii
"
to get a sale effected and a deed of

absolute salo executed." On the 6th October, 1877, F mortgaged such estate to

B and D. By this mortgage the lien created by the mortgage of the 7th February,

1873, was extinguished. In December, 1877, B and D obtained a decree against

F on tbe mortgage of the 6th Ojtober, 1877, and in June, 1878, in execution of

that decree, such estate was put up for sale and was purchased by D. In

February, 1880, P sued F and D for tbe execution of a conveyance of such estate

to him in accordance with F's agreement of the 7th August, 1877.

He Id that the mortgage of the 7th August, 1877, was not in tbe nature of a

mortgage by conditional sale and there was no necessity forP to take proceedings

to foreclose the mortgage, and the suit was maintainable. Also, that, assuming
that D had no notice of the agreement of the 7ih August, 1877, it was very doubt-

ful whether under s. 27 (6) of Act I of 1877 D could claim that specific perform-

ance of that agreement should not be granted, inasmuch as the contest l*y between

a prior and subst auent.lien created upon the same property, which had passed to

the transferee unaer a sale in execution of a decree for the enforcement of the

subsequent lien.

[R., U.B.B. (18971901) 573 (574).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Conlan and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.

Pandit Bishambar Nath and Babu Oprokash Chander Mulcerji, for the

respondent.

First Appeal, No. 71 of 1880. from a decree of Bai Bakhtswar Singh, Subordinate

Judge of Meerut, dated the 13th March, 1880.
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JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. This is a suit for specific performance of a contract,
as also for the possession of certain immoveable property. The following
are the circumstances of the case. Faiz Bakhsh Khan, defendant, was
the owner of zamindari shares in Muhammad- [707] pur Kalan and mauza
Ganaura Shaikh, zila Bulandshahr. Sometime prior to February, 1873,
he mortgaged his share in Ganaura Shaikh to one Ghulam Husain for an
advance of Es. 300. On the 7th February, 1873, having obtained a loan

from Balkishan deceased, represented in this suit by his sons, and Ganga
Earn of Es. 400, Faiz Bakhsh Khan pledged and hypothecated, as security
for the same, his equity of redemption in the share already mortgaged to

Ghulam Husain. Interest was to be paid on the Es. 400 at the rate of

Re. 1-12-0 per cent, per mensem, at the end of every six months, and in

case of default of a
"

single day," it was Go be increased to Es. 2 per cent,

per mensem, from the date of the execution of the bond. On the 7th

August, 1877, in consideration of Es. 8,400, cash actually advanced to him,
or paid on his behalf, Faiz Baksh Khan made another instrument in favour
of Badri Prasad, plaintiff in the present suit, and his now deceased brother

Earn Prasad, bankers of Bulandshahr, which after providing, among other

matters, that the amount was to be repaid within two years, with interest

at Ee. 1-4-0 per cent, per mensem, went on to say:
"
I pledge and hypothe-

cate my 7 4 biswa zamindari sharein mauza Mubammadpur : also one biswa,
two biswansis, four nanwansis, nine tanwansis zamindari share in mauza
Ganaura Shaikh ; I shall not transfer them anywhere : should I do so, the

same will be null and void ;
if I fail to pay the said sum within the above

term, I shall make a sale of the said shares, and if I do not effect the sale

thereof and bring any objections, then the creditors shall be competent on
the basis of this contract to bring a claim to get a sale effected and a deed
of absolute sale executed." This instrument was duly registered at

Bulandshahr on the 7th August, 1877. On the 6th October, 1877, Faiz
Bakhsh Khan executed a bond to Balkishan deceased and his son Daulat

Bam, defendant No. 2, for Es. 1,200, the details of the payment of

which amount is entered at the foot of the document to the following
effect. The sum of Es. 848 was taken to be the total amount of principal
and interest due to date upon the bond of 7th February, 1873, from
Faiz Bakhsh Khan to Balkishan and Ganga Earn. Of this Es. 424 was
to be considered as having been paid to Balkishan and Es. 424 was left

in his bands to discharge Ganga Earn his co-obligee. The remaining
Es. 352 was taken in cash by the obligor. The security given was

[708] as follows :

"
I pledge and hypothecate in this bond a one biswa

2| biswansi zamindari share in the 12j biswa thoke of mauza Ganaura

Shaikh, which shall remain hypothecated until payment of this sum : I

shall not hypothecate it to any one else : I shall pay the interest of

Ee. 1-8-0 per cent, per mensem at the end of every year : should I fail to

pay the interest at the end of any year, I shall pay interest on that

interest also at the same rate of Ee. 1-8-0."

On the 20th December, 1877, Balkishan and Daulat Earn obtained a

decree against Faiz Bakhsh Khan upon his bond of 6th October, 1877,
and in execution on the 20th June, 1878, brought to sale his share in

mauza Ganaura Shaikh, Daulat Earn, one of the decree-holders himself pur-

chasing it. The present suit was instituted on the 2nd of February, 1880,
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after demand made upon Faiz Bakhsh Khan to execute a sale-deed in 1881
accordance with the terma of the contract of 7th August, 1877, and refusal .APRIL 31.

by him to do so. The Subordinate Judge decreed the plaintiff's claim in -

so far as it related to Muhammadpur, but he dismissed it as regards mauza APPED-
Ganaura Shaikh. The appeal before us, in which the plaintiff is the _ .

appellant, solely relates to this last mentioned property, and the pleas n
taken are in substance that, when the new bond of 6th October,

^IVIL.

1877, was executed, the old contract of 7th February, 1873, came to

an end, and that under the bond of 6th October, 1877, the defendant 3 * 708=s

Daulat Earn and his deceased father Balkishan could have no lien on * A.W.H.

mauza Ganaura Shaikh in face of the plaintiff's security thereon of the (*881) 61:*

preceding month of August. On the part of Daulat; Bam, respondent, it is
6 'n<*- *at '

urged that the grant of specific relief being entirely a matter of discretion **

for the Court, it should not be given against a
"
bona fide

"
purchaser fox

value without notice ; that the lien on mauza Ganaura Shaikh created by
the bond of 7th February, 1873, was never surrendered when the bond of

6th October, 1877, was executed, but that on the contrary it was kept in

force ; that the instrument of the 7th August, 1877, being in the nature of

a mortgage by conditional sale, proceedings should have been taken for -

foreclosure.

We are of opinion that this appeal should prevail and that the plaintiff*

appellant is entitled to have a conveyance executed to him of the share of

Faiz Bakhsh Khan in mauza Ganaura Shaikh. [709] The instrument of

August, 1877, was not a conditional sale-deed. On the contrary it

hypothecated that share for the two years for which the loan was made,
and specifically provided that, if there was default in repayment of

BS. 8,400 by the appointed date, the obligees might call upon the obligor
to execute a legal transfer of the property pledged. The terms of the

latter part of the instrument of August, 1877, would in our judgment of

themselves have precluded proceedings for foreclosure, and we see no reason

to regard them as amounting to more than an ordinary contract to do a

particular act at a time designated, of which specific performance may be
enforced by the promisee. The present suit has been properly brought,
and the respondent, Daulat Bam, being the purchaser and in possession
of a portion of the property hypothecated to the plaintiff and included in

the deed of August, 1877, has been rightly made a defendant. The
contention of the pleader for Daulat Earn that the lien created by the bond
of February, 1873, was subsisting at the time of the sale in execution in

June, 1878, is altogether untenable. ,
t seems clear to us from the terms

of the bond of October, 1877, and the mode in which the money advanced
under it was disposed of, that the bond of February, 1873, was regarded
as defunct and at an end, and that an entirely fresh transaction, with
a new obligee in the person of Daulat Earn, instead of Ganga Earn, was
entered into. Moreover it was assumed at the hearing that the bond
of February, 1873, mortgaged the share of Faiz Bakhsh Khan in

mauza Ganaur Shaikh, but that is incorrect. It was his equity to

redeem Ghulam Husain's charge that was pledged, whereas by the

bond of October, 1877, better security was obtained in the hypothecation
of the share itself. Besides, the crediting of Balkishan with the Es, 424
and the leaving a corresponding sum in his hands to satisfy the claim
of his co-obligee Ganga Earn goes a long way towards establishing
that the bond of February, 1873, was discharged and put an end to

when the new relations were created by that of October, 1877. tinder

all the circumstances we find it impossible to hold that, at the time of
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purchase of mauza Ganaura Shaikh by Daulat Bam, Balkishan's lien

under the bond of February, 1873, was still subsisting. The only point

urged for the respondent at all deserving consideration is, that he should be

treated as coming within the exception contained in sub-section (b) of s. 27

[710] of the Specific Belief Act. The argument is a specious one and
at first sight would appear to have some force, for it seems only equitable
that specific performance of a contract should not be enforced where

property would be affected that had passed into the hands of
"
a trans-

feree for value, who has paid his money in good faith and without notice

of the original contract." But if the question of notice could enter into

our consideration in the present case which it properly cannot, the

implication of notice is irresistible. The instrument of August, 1877,
and the bond of October, 1877, were executed within two months of one
another and registered in the Bulandsbabr registry ; and it passes belief

that, being fully alive to the purposes and objects of the registration law,

the obligees of the bond should have made no inquiries at the office to

ascertain whether there were any prior charges on their security. But

apart from this we entertain very grave doubts whether the exception of

sub-section (b) of s. 27 of the Specific Belief Act could have any applica-
tion to the circumstances of this case, where the contest lies between a

prior and subsequent lien created upon the same property which has

passed to the transferee under a sale in execution of a decree for enforce-

ment of the subsequent lien.

The appeal is decreed with costs, and we declare the plaintiff appellant
entitled to a decree in full for the relief sought by him in his petition of

plaint.

Appeal allowed.

3 A 710 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 58.

CIVIL JUBISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

HIMALAYA BANK (Plaintiff) v. HURST AND ANOTHER (Defendant).

[22nd April, 1881.]

Sale in execution of Small Cause Court decree Rateable division of sale-proceeds
Bolder of decree made by Judge of Small Cause Court in the exercise of the powers*

of a Subordinate Judge Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. '295.

The Judge of a Court of Small Causes sitting ID the exercise of bis powers as
such and in the exercise rf his powers as a Subordinate Judge is not one and the
same Court but two different Courts.

Held therefore, that the holder of a decree made by the Judge of a Small Cause
Court in the capacity of Subordinate Judge, who had applied to such Judge
acting in that capacity for execution of his decree, was not thereby [711] entitled

to share rateably, under s. 295 of Act X of 1877, in assets subsequently realized

by sale in execution of a decree made by such Judge in the capacity of Judge'of
such Small Cause Court. .O$

[R., 25tM.L.J. 601.] 8

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. F. H Fisher, Judge
of the Court of Small Causes at Debra Dun. The facts which gave rise

to this reference are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this report in

the judgment of the Hieh Court.

Messrs. Boss and Hill, for the Himalaya Bank.
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JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (STRAIGHT, J. and OLDFIELD, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. This is a reference by the Small Cause Court Judge

of Dehra Dan under s. 617 of the Civil Procedure Code. The following
are the circumstances that have led to its being made. On the 23rd May,
1879, a decree was passed by the Small Cause Court in favour of the

Himalaya Bank against Joseph Hurst and B. J. White for the sum of

Bs. 448-4-6. Prior to this date a Mrs. Hammond had obtained a decree

against Joseph Hurst in the year 1877 for Rs. 6,961-6-5, and in 1879 one
George Hunter had also obtained a decree for Rg. 2,308-7-4, against
Hurst. It must be noted that the Small Cause Court Judge of Dehra is

vested with extraordinary powers as a Subordinate Judge, and the two de-

crees of Hammond and Hunter were both passed by him in his character of

Subordinate Judge. Subsequently to their decrees applications were made
to the Subordinate Judge by Hammond and Hunter for execution. The
Himalaya Bank also applied to the Small Cause Court for execution of its

decree, and ultimately a sale was held under that decree on the 10th

November, 1880, by which Rs. 641-2-0 were realized, and this sum is

now held in deposit by the Small Cause Court. After this sale

Hammond and Hunter applied under s. 295 of the Civil Procedure
Code to the Small Cause Court to be allowed .to participate rateably
in the proceeds. Tbe substantial point now referred to us is, whether,
having regard to the circumstance that they are decree-holders of

the Subordinate Judge's Court, it is competent to them to share in

the assets realized from the sale in execution of the Small Cause
Court decree in favour of the Bank. It may incidentally be observed
that in 1878, when Mrs Hammond had already obtained her [712}
decree, Hurst presented a petition to be declared an insolvent, and
the amount of her judgment-debt was scheduled in the list of credi-

tors. Ultimately an order was passed declaring Hurst an insolvent, and
it would therefore seem that her judgment-debt under s. 351 of the Civil

Procedure Code became a decree of the Court of the District Judge. This,

however, is not important in view of the construction we feel ourselves

constrained to place upon s. 295 of the Code. In our opinion, the Small
Cause Court Judge in his more limited jurisdiction on the one hand, and in

his larger jurisdiction of Subordinate Judge on the other, fills two distinctly

different judicial characters. The sale in execution of the decree of the

Bank was directed by him as Judge of the Small Cause Court. The
applications made to him by Mrs. Hammond and Mr. Hunter for execution

of tbeir decrees were in his character of Subordinate Judge. It is obvious,

therefore, that the terms of s. 295 had not been satisfied. Tbe assets

have been realized by sale by the Small Cause Court. Prior to their

realization Mrs. Hammond and Hunter had not applied to the Court that

afterwards received such assets for execution of decrees for money against
Hurst ; but on the contrary their applications for execution were to the

Subordinate Judge's Court. They were not therefore entitled to come in

and ask the Small Cause Court Judge to allow them to share in the

proceeds acquired by the sale in execution of that Court's decree, on the

strength of the two decrees of the Subordinate Judge's Court. This being
the view we entertain, the reference must be answered accordingly.

1881
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice SpanJcie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

KlSHEN LAL AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. KlNLOCK (Defendant}*
[30th April, 1881.]

Vendor and Purchaser Agreement by purchaser to refund purchase money in case land
sold proved deficient in quantity Suit for refund Suit for compensation for breach

of contract Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. II, No. 65.

The vendor of certain land agreed in the conveyance, which was registered,
that, in case the land actually conveyed proved to be less than that purporting
to [713] be conveyed, he should make a refund to the purchaser of the purchase-
money in proportion to the value of the quantity of land deficient. The land

actually conveyed having proved to be less than that purporting to be conveyed,
and the vendor having failed to make a refund of the purchase-money in propor-
tion to the value of the quantity of land deficient, the purchaser sued the vendor
for the value of the quantity of land deficient. Held by SPANKIK, J., that the

suit was one of the nature described in No- 65, scb. ii of Act XV of 1877. to

which, the agreement being in writing registered, the limitation provided by
No. 11G, sch, ii of that Act was applicable. Held by OLDFIELD, J., that
No. 116, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877, was applicable to the suit.

[Appl., 18 A. 160 (162) ; R., 12 C. 357 (363) ; 2 N.L.R. 174 (177),]

ON the 8th June 1873, the defendant in this suit, Kinlock, conveyed
to one Kanhaiya Lai and one Hardai Kuar 352 bighas 13 biswas of land

situate in village called Shampur in consideration of Es. 7,300. The
conveyance, after reciting that the purchase-money had been calculated

on a rental of Es. 827-12-0, stated (i) that, in case the vendees found,
when making collections, that the rent-roll did not yield that amount, the

vendor should refund to the vendees a sum of money proportionate to the

deficiency ; (ii) that, should there be found any deficiency in the quantity
of land sold, the vendor should hold himself responsible for the value of the

deficiency, costs of litigation, and interest at twelve per cent ; and
(iii) that, in case the vendor failed to fulfil these conditions, the vendees

should be at liberty to realize their purchase-money in respect of the

quantity of land deficient and any deficiency in the rent-roll by a suit

against the vendor. On the 22nd April 1877, Kanhaiya Lai and Hardai
Kuar conveyed the property which they had purchased from the defend-

ant and all their rights as against him to Jiwa Earn, the father of

the plaintiffs in this suit. On the 7th June 1879, the plaintiffs brought
the present suit against the defendant. In this suit, alleging, inter alia,

that the quantity of land conveyed by the defendant to Kanhaiya Lai and
Hardai Kuar had been found to be, not 352 bigbas 13 biswas, but

288 bighas, 6 biswas and 10 biswansis, and that the rental amounted, not

to Es. 827-12-0, but to Ea, 733-8-0, they claimed from the defendant,

under his conveyance to their vendors of the 8th June 1873, inter alia,

the value of the deficiency in the quantity of land. The defendant

contended, inter alia, that the original vendees of the land became aware
of the deficiency in the quantity of land in 1281 Fasli (Sept. 1873 Sept.

1874) and did not claim anything [714] on account of the same, and
the suit was barred by limitation. The Court of first instance held that

the suit was within time, and finding that there was a deficiency in the

'Saoond Appeal. No. 768 of 1880, from a decree of R. G. Currie, Esq., Judge of

Aligarh, dated the 23rd April, 1880, modifying a decree of Maulvi Farid-ud-din Ahmed,
Subordinate Judge of Aligarh, dated the 16th December, 1879.
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quantity of land of 33 bighas 16 biswas and 10 biswansis, gave the plaintiffs

a decree in respect of such deficiency. The lower appellate Court held on

appeal by the defendant that the suit was barred by limitation under
No. 96, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877.

On second appeal by the plaintiffs it was contended on their behalf

that No. 96, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, was not applicable to the suit,

but No. 120.

Munshi Sukh Ram and Babu Jogwdro Nath Chaudhri, for the

appellants.

Messrs. Conlan and Boss, for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

.JUDGMENTS.
SPANKIE, J. (After stating the facts of the case, the decisions of the

lower Courts, and the grounds of appeal, continued) : The first plea must
be allowed. The suit cannot be regarded as one for relief on the ground
of mistake, nor has there been any misrepresentation within the meaning
of any one of the clauses of s. 18 of the Indian Contract Act of 1872.

The three contingencies set forth in the contract of pale were foreseen or

anticipated by both parties, and with regard to two of them, deficiency of

rental and deficiency in the quantity of land, provision was made for a

refund or abatement of the purchase-money in proportion to the loss that

might be discovered. There is no question here of voiding a contract afc

the option of one of the parties on the ground that his consent was
obtained by misrepresentation, nor is there any demand on the part of a

party whose consent was caused by misrepresentation that a contract

shall be performed, and that he shall be put in the position in which he

would have been if the representations had been true. Nor is it the case

of a party who finds that his vendor had not the entirety of the estate

which he professes to sell, and who refuses to accept at a proportionate
abatement the quantity of land which the vendor really owns and has to

sell. Nor again is the plaintiff here, after discovery of the deficiency in

the quancity of land [715] sold, exercising any election and offering to

take his vendor's interest in the estate, subject to a proportionate reduction

in the amount of sale-consideration. But the parties have provided for a

deficiency either suspected or known to both of them to be likely to

happen, and it is one of the conditions of the sale-contract that, if it ever

happened, there will be a refund of a proportionate amount of the pur-

chase-money. There is no pretence of any consent to the contract of sale

induced by misrepresentation. In their plaint they sue to recover the

money claimed by enforcing the conditions of the contract, and in their

third ground of appeal they take exception to the Judge's ruling that they
are asking for relief on the ground of mistake, and again assert that they
seek to enforce the condition of the contract. But if the plaintiffs are

not seeking relief on the ground of mistake, what are they asking

for, and what is the limitation applicable to the suit? According
to the statement of plaintiffs themselves they claim to enforce the condi-

tions of the contract of sale of 1873, by virtue of the sale to them in

1877 by the original vendees of the estates covered by that deed, and

by the assignment of the rights of all kinds secured by the instrument.

Their cause of action is the right to sue for the money claimed in

consequence of defendant's refusal to carry out his part of the contract.

The refund of the purchase-money on the happening of the contingencies
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1881 provided for in the deed of sale must be regarded as compensation for the

APRIL 30. deficiency. The sale to the purchaser is maintained, but when it appears
that there is a deficiency in rental or quantity of land sold, he is entitled

APPEL- t" satisfaction and an equivalent for the deficiency. The terms of

kATR 'ne ^ee^ maY call it a refund of purchase-money, or a proportionate
reduction in the amount, or an abatement, of the purchase-money,

UIVIL. k^ jj. j8 j n fao j. compensation : and by the deed itself, if there prove
to be a deficiency in the quantity of land, not only is a proportionate

3 A. 712 amoun t of the purchase- money, i.e., the value of the land deficient, to
A.W.N. ^0 pa j,j jjO the vendees, but they are to have any costs of Court and

(1881) 67- interest at 12 per cent. It would seem then that the claim here is
6 Ind. Jar. one brought into Court because the defendant refuses to fulfil the con-

ditions of the contract and to make good to the plaintiffs the loss they
have sustained. Had the defendant paid the value of the land that is

deficient, or refunded to the purchaser on account of [716] purchase-

money proportionate to decrease in the rental, there would have been
no need of this suit. The plaintiffs are compelled to sue because
defendant has broken the promise which is the agreement in the

conditions of the sale. Under these circumstances art. 65, sch. ii of Act
XV of 1877, appears to be applicable,

"
For compensation for breach of

a promise to do anything at a specified time, or upon the happening of a

specified contingency." I had been disposed to regard the suit us one for

money paid upon an existing consideration which afterwards fails, but on
reflection I think that art. 97 of the schedule would not apply. It is true

that the purchaser undertakes to pay Ks. 5,000, for all the lands included

in the sale-deed, and for this sum the vendor engages to deliver the land

to the vendee, and the latter is unable to put the former into possession
of all that he proposes to sell. But still the consideration cannot be said

to have failed in regard to the subject-matter of the contract itself. The
provision made for compensation should there be any deficiency and the

maintenance of the contract itself precludes the assumption that there

has been a failure of consideration. In this case the vendee could not

have repudiated the sale, as he had accepted the promiee of the vendor to

make good by a money compensation any deficiency as to the quantity of

the land sold. When he receives the compensation promised, the con-

sideration has not failed. The vendor retains the purchase-money and
the vendee retains the land. The consideration would fail if the deficiency
in the rental and quantity was so large that the vendor had nothing at all

left to sell. After full consideration it appears to me that art. 65 applies.

The agreement is made up of several promises and every promise is in

itself an agreement, and with regard to a deficiency in the rental it is

provided tha^, if it is discovered at the time of making collections from
the tenants,

"
then the vendor should refund to the vendee so much out

of the purchase-money as would be proportionate to the decrease." In

regard to deficiency in the quantity of land the provision is:
"
Should

there arise any deficiency or defect in the quantity sold, the vendor shall

stand responsible for the same : that in case of there being deficiency
in the share sold the vendor shall pay to the vendees the value thereof,

with the costs of Court and interest of one per cent." But if art. 65

applies, the limitation begins to run when the specified time [717]
arrives, or the contingency happens, and the ordinary limitation

would be three years. But the promise is recorded in writing registered,

and the limitation is extended by art. 116 to six years. This is settled

by the Fall Bench decision of this Court in the case of Husain Ali Khan
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v Hafiz AH Khan (D. This being so, the suit cannot be said to be barred 1881

by limitation, and the plaintiffs were entitled to have it tried on the APRIL 30.

merits the suit having been instituted within six years of the date of the

execution of the original deed of sale, and therefore of the discovery of the APPEL-

deficiency. , ,
LATB

OLDFIELD, J. I concur in holding that art. 116, sch. n of the
QIVIL

Limitation Act is applicable to this suit, and that the suit is not barred
'

by limitation. 3 4. 712-

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 67 =
3 A. 717= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 47.

fi ,nd Jur

CIVIL JURISDICTION. 106.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield,

BENAESI DAS (Plaintiff] v. BHIKHARI DAS (Defendant).*

[4th April, 1881.]

Promise to pay balance found due on accounts stated in instalments Promissory

NoteNo* of agreement in account book- Evidence of terms of agreement- Act 1

of 1872 (Evidence Act), s 91 Relinquishment of part of claim Act Z of 1877

(Civil Procedure Code), s. 43.

In 1876 accounts were stated between B and D, and a balance of Bs. 800

was found to be due from D to B. D gave B an instrument whereby he

agreed to pay the amount of such balance in four annual instalments of Rs. 200.

B at the same time noted in his aooount-book that such balance was payable in

four instalments of Ra. 200 yearly." In July 1879, B sued D upon such instru-

ment for the balance of the first instalment. The Court trying this suit

to receive such instrument in evidence on the ground that it was a promissory

note and as such was improperly stamped. Thereupon B applied for and

obtained permission to withdraw from the suit with liberty to bring a fresh one

for the original debt. In October 1879. B again sued D, claiming the balance

of the first and second instalments, basing bis claim upon the note made b

him in his accountbook. He obtained a decree in this suit for the amount

claimed by him. In 1830 B again sued D. claiming the amount of the third

instalment, again basing his claim upon such note,

Held by 8PANKIE, J., that the suit last-mentioned was barred by the provi-

sions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877, inasmuch as B should in the second suit [/18J

brought by him against D have claimed the balance of the money found due fro

D to him upon the accounts stated between them, instead of claiming the balance

of the instalments due.

Held by OLDFIELD, J., that such suit was not so barred, the causes of action

therein and in the former suit being different.

Held by the Court that the Agreement by D to pay the balance found duo

from him to B on accounts stated between them in instalments of Rs. 2i

annually could not be proved by the note made by B in his aooount-book, but

could ouly be proved by the promissory note.

[R., U.B.R. (1897-1901), 391(392); D., H Bur. LR. 179 = U.B.R. (1907), 3rd Qr.,

Ev. 91.]

THIS was an application for the revision under s. 622 of Act X of.

1877 of a decree of E. D. Alexander, Esq., Judge of the Court of Small

Causes at Allahabad, dated the 23rd August 1880. The facts of the case

are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this report in the judgment of

Spankie, J.

Application, No. 85-B of 1880, for revision under B. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a

decree of R. D.Alexander, Esq , Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad,

dated the 23rd August 1880.

(1) 3 A. 600.
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Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Earn Prasad for the applicant,
plaintiff.

Mr. Conlan, for the defendant.

The Court (SPANKIE, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the following

judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
SPANKIE, J. The plaintiff on the 21st July 1879 sued in the Allaha-

bad Small Cause Court for Es. 182-4-0, due on a bond as be averred it

to be, but which was subsequently held to be a promissory note promis-
ing to pay Rs. 800 (which had been found due on an adjustment of

accounts between the parties) in four instalments of Rs. 200 a year, with
interest at 12 per cent, to be charged in case of default in the payment of

any instalment, and to be deducted in the event of any prior payment of

any instalment. The Judge, holding the document to be a promissory note,
refused to receive it in evidence, as it was not stamped. The plaintiff

sought permission, under s. 373 of Act X of 1877, to withdraw the suit

with leave to bring a fresh one for the subject-matter. The Judge
accorded permission to the plaintiff to bring a fresh suit for the original

debt. This decision became final. On the 2nd October 1879, the plaintiff

sued to recover Rs. 190-8-0, the balance of two instalments due on a

balance of account stated by defendant on the 18th October 1876, corres-

ponding with Katik [71 9J Sudi 1st, Sambat 1933. The books of Prag
Das, whom the plaintiff represents, showed that, independently of the

promissory note which defendant signed, Prag Das had made a note of

the transaction, and the terms of the agreement are also entered in the

books as follows :

"
Balance Rs. 800 payable in four instalments of

Rs. 200 yearly." Whether or not the terms of the agreement could be

proved by the note referred to made by Prag Das was not considered by the

Judge. He accepted, however, the claim and decreed it in favour of the

plaintiff against defendant. But there is no doubt that defendant

contended that the suit was not cognizable, as the claim on the promissory
note bad failed, and that the claim was bad, because there was no proof
that any balance was struck, and that the debt of Rs. 800 should have
been sued for in the Munsif's Court or a portion of it should be abandoned
in order to bring the claim within the jurisdiction of the Small Cause
Court. An application for review of judgment was presented to

Mr. Knox, who had succeeded Mr. Thomson. But Mr. Knox recorded that

it was immaterial to consider whether the errors alleged had been legal

errors or otherwise, as he was debarred by s. 624 of Act X of 1877 from

reviewing his predecessor's judgment. This was on the 18th November
1879. On the 16th March 1880, on the petition of defendant, Pearson, J.,

and Straight, J., held that the second suit was one within the jurisdiction

of the Small Cause Court. They therefore declined to interfere under
s. 622 of Act X of 1877 as amended by Act XII of 1879. Such is the

history of the case up to the suit the subject of the present petition to us
under s. 622 of the Civil Procedure Code.

Tbe plaintiff in the present suit seeks to recover the third instalment

due under the agreement after adjustment of accounts. The defendant

contended that when the former suit was brought the claim should have
been for the Rs. 800, and not for a portion of it, as the contract in con-

sequence of the inadmissibility of the promissory note could not be proved,
and plaintiff had been allowed to bring a fresh suit for the original debt ;

as he had omitted to sue for the whole s. 43 of Act X of 1877 barred the
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suit. The present Judge, Mr. Alexander, holds this contention to be

unanswerable : the instalments were fixed under the contract [720]
reduced to writing and were part and parcel of it : the document could

not be received in evidence and so disappears entirely : the plaintiff had
to fall back upon the original debt itself, for the payment of which there

was no agreement to pay by instalments : s. 43 of the Act clearly barred

the claim : the words of ss. 91 and 92, but not the provisos, apply to the

suit : the rejected document was not silent as to the instalments, and
there was no separate oral agreement specifying any contingency which

might occur before the document could operate as it was intended to do :

nor was there any subsequent oral agreement as to these instalments, nor

if there had been would it have recorded or modified the previous written

agreement ; it would simply have reiterated it : when the promissory note

could uot be used, the plaintiff bad to prove the fact of the debt due by
defendant to him : the conditions of ihe promissory note as to repayment
by instalments and as to interest disappeared, and plaintiff was in the

position of a man to whom another owes a sum of money which the law

presumes to be payable at once : the Judge therefore dismissed the suit.

It is contended that the Judge acted irregularly in the exercise of his

jurisdiction in refusing to admit in evidence the plaintiff's account-book,
on which the claim was founded : on the entry in that account-book the

plaintiff could not have sued for the entire debt found to have been due

by defendant : s. 43 of Act X of 1877 therefore, does not bar the suit :

the decision in the former suit could not be questioned, and the plaintiff's

account- book accepted then should have been accepted in the present
suit.

I do not think that we are called upon to interfere under s. 622 of

Act X of 1877. The Judge, on reviewing the whole case in regard to its

former and present history, considers that s. 43 of the Act bars the

present claim. It appears to me that the Judge is right, and I

do not consider that, because in the second suit the Judge then in

office decreed the instalments, the Judge now is debarred from considering
what was the effect of that suit. In that suit the plaintiff ought to have
sued for Kg. 800 the original debt, but chose to sue for that portion of it

covered by an instalment. When the adjustment of accounts occurred a

balance was struck against the defendant to the amount of Ks. 800. This

[721] was demandable at once had the creditor been disposed to make
the demand. But an arrangement was made between the parties that

Ks. 800 should be payable in four yearly instalments, and a provision
was added in regard to interest in case of default. The agreement come
to was expressed in writing in the form of a promissory note, whereby
the defendant acknowledged Ks. 800 to be due to defendants, and promised
to pay the sum by yearly instalments of Rs. 200, and to pay interest in

the event of default. The debt that was demandable at once no longer
was so, but under the terms of the agreement or engagement could only
be recovered as the instalments fell due. Default occurred and interest

became chargeable. The plaintiff sued on the promissory note, but could

not recover on it, as the document being unstamped could not be put in

evidence. He was allowed to bring a new suit for the original debt. I

cannot doubt that he could have sued then for Ks. 800, the sum found to

have been due. But he did not do so, but sued for the instalments. For

myself, I think that the decision then passed was wrong, because the

entry made by Frag Das in his own books, to the effect that the balance

was payable by instalments, is simply an entry and nothing more in his
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account-books, and could not charge the defendant with liability. It was
necessary to establish the terms of the agreement under which instalments

were payable. Was the plaintiff entitled to the sum claimed, being the

balance of two instalments, which the defendant had agreed to pay by the

written engagement which he had signed ? This was the issue, and the

terms of the agreement could be proved only by the document. It was
not a case in which the statement of any fact in a document other than
the facts referred to in s. 91 of the Evidence Act had to be proved. If it

had been, oral evidence of that fact would have been admissible. But in

this case the promise to pay the sum of- Rs. 800, acknowledged to be due,

by yearly instalments of Rg. 200, and interest in event of default, recorded

the terms of the agreement. It is not as if A gives B a receipt for money
paid by B, and oral evidence is offered of the payment ; such evidence

is admissible. It is a fact stated in a document, but it is not evidence of

the terms of a written contract. But if a contract is contained in a bill

of exchange, a negotiable instrument, the bill itself must be proved. This

written instrument, according to Taylor (6bh [722]ed., vol. 1, p. 405), is

to be regarded in some measure as the ultimate fact to be proved, and in

all cases of written contracts the writing is tacitly considered by the

parties themselves as the only repository and the appropriate evidence

of their agreement. We are, however, guided by our Law of Evidence,
and s. 91 seems clearly to apply. It is quite clear too that in asking for

interest, as it was agreed to be paid under the conditions of the promissory
note, the plaintiff is suing for something outside the debt that was found

to be due on the adjustment of accounts. It is equally certain that he

sues to recover instalments upon a book debt, though the balance con-

stituting the debt was not payable by instalments, but was demandable
at once. It was contended before us that there was a separate oral agree-

ment to pay instalments. As to this the Judge now, if the contention

was worth anything, finds in the case that there was no oral agreement
whatever, and that there was no other agreement but that reduced to

writing. Upon the facts found the account-book of Prag Das cannot help

the plaintiff, for it proves no agreement to pay the debt of Rs. 800 by
instalments. Under the circumstances I would not interfere, but would
dismiss the petition with costs.

OLDPIELD, J. The present suit does not appear to me to be barred

by anything in s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code, for the causes of action

in this suit and in that previously brought are different. The plaintiff now
sues for recovery of instalments which had not fallen due at the time he

instituted the former suit. But it may be that the plaintiff is not in a

position to maintain this suit without producing the
"
satta," and that

being unstamped or insufficiently stamped is inadmissible in evidence.

The terms of the agreement between the parties were embodied in the

"satta," and are facts in issue in this suit, on the determination of which

the decision depends, and they can only be proved by production of the

document. I concur in rejecting the petition with costs,

Application rejected.
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[723] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

1881
APRIL 21.

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL KHAN (Defendant) u. FIDAYAT-UN-NISSA
AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs)* [21st April, 1881.]

Muhammadan Law Presumption as to legitimacy of son Custom of primogeniture.

Observations on the law laid down by the Privy Council regarding the presump-
tion of legitimacy which arises, under the Muhammadan law, in the absence of

proof of marriage, when a son has been uniformly treated by his father and all

the members of the family as legitimate.

Also on the law laid down by the Privy Council regarding the custom of

primogeniture and the exclusion of females and other heirs from inheritance

[R., 16 0.0. 290.]

THE facts of this case, so far they are material for the purposes of

this report, were as follows :

"
One Ghulam Ghaus Khan, aBiluch, and a

Mubammadan (Sunni), whose ancestors had for many years been settled

at Jhajhar in the Meerut district, died on the 6th November 1879, possess-

ed of considerable moveable and immoveable property situate in that

district. He left a wili, bearing date the 5th November 1879, the material

clauses of which were as follows : (iii) All the servants who are at

present in service shall be retained in service as heretofore, provided they
continue to maintain their good character, (iv) Certain female slaves who
were bought by me are in my keeping ; one of them, Nanhi Begam, has

also got children ;
if she continue to be of good character, she and her

children shall continue to receive allowances as heretofore ; the other

female slaves shall also continue to receive similar allowances, (v) I

appoint Muhammad Ismail Khan, my son, whom I have already intrusted

with the management of the estate (or a period of five years, as executor

of this will
;
he should take absolute possession of the entire estate, and

manage all the villages according to his discretion as he has hitherto done,

(vii) If the sisters of Muhammad Ismail Khan at any time come to or settle

in Jhajhar, he shall not overlook to provide for them for their necessary

expenses according to his means, as is the usage of our family,

(viii) Muhammad Ismail Khan is the absolute proprietor of my entire

estate, and no person is authorized to interfere [724] with his possession

and powers ; if by any reason Muhammad Ismail Kban, executor, shall be

obliged to leave Jhajhar, he shall have power to appoint any of his rela-

tions or issues, whom he may think fit, as manager of the estate like

himself
"

In May 1880, the three daughters of Ghulam Ghaus Kban,
viz., Fidayat-un-nissa, Karamat-un-nissa and Barkat-un-nissa, and

Nanbi Begam, calling herself the lawful wife of Ghulam Gbaus Khan,
and the issue of Nanhi Begam by Ghulam Ghaus Khan, viz., Mustabkam
Khan, Nairn Khan, Mukim Khan, and Himayat-un-nissa, calling

themselves the lawful issue of Ghulam Ghaus Khan, brought the present
suit against Muhammad Ismail Kban, the son of Ghulam Ghaus Kban,
for possession of their shares of his father's estate. The defendant

set up as a defence to this suit that Nanbi Begam was not the lawful wife

of Gbulam Gbaus Khan, and her children by him were illegitimate, and

therefore her claim and that of suoh children to inherit Ghulam Ghaus
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*
First Appeal, No. 100 of 1880, from a decree of

dinate Judge of Meerut, dated the 14th July, 1330.
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Khan's estate was not maintainable ; and that by the custom of the family,
which the will of Ghulam Ghaus Khan recognized and affirmed,

the eldest son succeeded, and females were excluded from succession ;

and therefore the claim of the other plaintiffs, the daughters of

Ghulam Ghaus Khan, was not maintainable. The Court of first

instance fixed the following issues, amongst others, for trial :

"
Is Nanhi Begam the married wife of Ghulam Ghaus Khan, or his

mistress ; is she, and are her children, entitled to inherit ? Are the

daughters of Ghulam Ghaus Khan entitled to inherit, or are females in

the family of Ghulam Ghaus Khan not entitled to inherit, and the eldest

son alone succeeds and other members of the family are excluded from
inheritance ? How far can the will be acted on" ? The Court found on
the evidence in the case that the children of Nanhi Begam by Gbulam
Ghaus Khan had been uniformly treated by their father and his lawful

daughters and son as legitimate ;
and held, relying on Khajooroonissa v.

Rowshan Jehan (1) and the Privy Council decision therein cited (2), that

it must be presumed that Nanhi Begam was the lawful wife of Ghulam
Ghaus Khan, and her children by him legitimate. It also found that

there was no such custom of succession in the family of Ghulam Ghaus
Khan as was set up [725] by the defendant, and it held, relying on

Khajooroonnissa v. Roioshan Jehan (1), that according to Muhainmadan
law a devise of properly could not be made to one heir to the exclusion of

the other heirs without their consent ; and that therefore the plaintiffs

could not be excluded from inheriting by the will of Ghulam Ghaus Khan
in the defendant's favour. It accordingly gave the plaintiffs a decree for

their legal shares of the estate of Ghulam Ghaus Khan.
The defendant appealed to the High Court. 'On his behalf it was

contended, on the evidence, that Nachi Begam had not been treated by
Ghulam Ghaus Khan and the members of the family as his wife or her

children by him as legitimate ; and that the custom of succession in the

family set up by him was proved.
Mr. Conlan and Pandits Bishambhar Natk and Ajudhia Nath, for

the appellant.
Mr. Ross, the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath

Banarji), and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondents.
The material portion of the judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J., and

STRAIGHT, J.) was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
SPANKIE, J. With regard to the finding of the lower Court as to the

status and treatment of Nanhi Begam and her children in the house of

Ghulam Ghaus Khan, the decision of the Subordinate Judge is open to

the exceptions taken in appeal. The Subordinate Judge indeed admits

that there is no proof of the performance of an actual marriage between

Ghulam Ghaus Khan and Nanbi Begam. Two witnesses say that they
attended it. But the lower Court does not believe their evidence. One

Taj Muhammad Khan certainly deposes that he was present, but he does

not remember the date of the marriage. He knows that Budh Shah
was "vakil." Budh Shah, however, deposed that he was not the

"
vakil,"

nor had he attended or been invited to the marriage. The witness,

too, appeared hostile to Ghulam Ghaus Khan and Ismail Khan.

(1) 20. 184 = 3 I. A. 291.

(2) Khajah Hidayut Oollah v. Rai Jan Khanum, 3 M. I. A. 295-
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He says that both sued him for arrears of rent and for loans. Murtiza 1881

Khan, the other witness, deposed that Budh Shah was the
"
vakil

"
;

APRIL 21.

that he attended the marriage being on leave from his regiment, the

[726] 7th Cavalry. He says that the marriage was in April, but he does APPEL-
not remember the year. He is a relative of Taj Muhammad Kban. The LATK
lower Court remarks that this witness had no leave papers. These, to pTVTT
be sure, might have been lost in twenty years, but it does not appear that

Murtiza Khan set up this excuse for not producing them. This evidence,

we agree with the Subordinate Judge, is not sufficient to prove that any
marriage was performed between Ghulam Ghaus Khan and Nanhi

Begam, and indeed it is not alleged to have occurred in any particular

year or on any particular date, either in the plaint or elsewhere.

The plaint assumes Nanhi Begam to have been the wife of Ghulam
Ghaus Khan. She is so described in the beading, but there is no
reference to any mwriage in the body of the plaint. But the lower

Court, having found that there was no actual marriage, goes on
to presume from the evidence of the plaintiff's witnesses that Nanhi

Begam was Ghulam Ghaus Khan's wife, and that her children by
him were legitmate. He lays it down that, when a son has been

uniformly treated by his father and all the members of the family as

legitimate, a presumption arises, under the Muhammadan law, that the

son's mother was his father's wife, although conclusive proof of marriage
be wanting. He also insists on the rule that the children born of a

prostitute and an unmarried woman shall, if they have been admitted by
the father to be legitimate, and treated by him as such, be held to be

legitimate. He cites the judgments of the Privy Council in the cases of

Khajooroonnissa v. Bowshan Jehan (1) and Ashrufood Dowlah Ahmed
Hossein v. Hyder Hossein (2) in support of this rule. But the

Subordinate Judge has not sufficiently considered the evidence and
circumstances of the case and whether there are sufficient grounds
for the presumption he has made. It is true that in the cases of

Ashrufood Dowlah Ahmed Hossein (2) their Lordships affirm the princi-

ples laid down in the cases of Mahomed Banker Hoossain v. Shurfoon
Nissa Begum (3). They do not question the position that according to

the Muhammadan law, the legitimacy or legitimation of a child of

Muhammadan parents may properly be presumed or inferred from circum-

stances, without proof, either of a mar-[727]riage between the parents,
or of any formal act of legitimation. But the presumption of legitimacy
from marriage according to the judgments of their Lordships, follows the

bed, and whilst the marriage lasts the child of the woman is taken to be

the husband's child ; but this presumption follows the bed, and is not

antedated by relation: an antenuptial child is illegitimate: a child born out

of wedlock is illegitimate ;
if acknowledged, he acquires the status of legiti-

macy. When, therefore, a child really illegitimate by birth becomes legiti-

mated, it is by force of an acknowledgment express or implied, directly

proved or presumed. These presumptions are inferences of fact. They
are built on the foundations of the law, and do not widen the

grounds of legitimacy by confounding concubinage and marriage. The
child of marriage is legitimate as soon as born. Tbe child of a con-

cubine may become legitimate by treatment as legitimate. Such
treatment would furnish evidence of acknowledgment. But their Lord-

ships add to these observations the following warning and caution, which

(1) 2 C. 184 = 3 I.A. 291. (2) 11 M.I.A. 94. 1(3) 8 M.I.A- 136.
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the lower Court seems to have lost sight of. A Court would not
be justified, though dealing with this subject of legitimacy, in making any
presumptions of fact which a rational view of the principles of evidence

would exclude. The presumption in favour of marriage and legitimacy
must rest on sufficient grounds, and cannot be permitted to override

overbalancing proofs, whether direct or presumptive. In the same case,

referring to Khajah Hidayut Oollah v. Eai Jan Khanum (1), their Lord-

ships observe that the cohabitation spoken of in that judgment was
continual : it was proved to have preceded conception, and to have been
between a man and woman cohabiting together as man and wife, and having
that repute before the conception commenced ; and the case decided that

not cohabitation simply and birth, butthat cohabitation and birch with treat-

ment tantamount to acknowledgment, sufficed to prove legitimacy. These
remarks are most important in their bearing upon the case now before us,

in which there is no actual proof of any marriage, and no marriage was
ever acknowledged by Ghulam Gbaus Khan. On the contrary, if the will

be admitted as genuine, marriage was repudiated by him, since he calls

Nanhi Begam a slave-girl in his [728] keeping, and refers to the children

as his children by her as a mistress, if he refers at all to them as his

own. In a later judgment to be found in Jariut-oll-butool v. Hoseini

Begum (2) their Lordships say :

"
If it were once conceded that a woman

once a concubine could be converted by judicial presumptions into a wife,

merely by lapse of time and propriety of conduct, and the enjoyment of

confidence with powers of management reposed in her, when and after

what period of time should such presumption arise ? The ordinary legal

presumption is that things remain in their original state. In that

case the man cohabited with the woman who had been a prostitute, or

who lived in his house. At his death she claimed to be his wife, and called

witnesses to prove an actual marriage, but which fact she failed to

establish. In the case of Ehajooroonnissa v. Rowshan Jehan (3) on which
the Subordinate Judge relied, where their Lordships deal with the right

of the plaintiff to succeed to Bebee Lodhun, they Ray that the answer

depended upon whether Bebee Lodhun was merely a concubine or a wife.

The presumptions in that case were inferences of fact. Their Lordships
find that it was an undisputed fact that the son of Bebee Lodhun was
treated by his father and by all the members of the family as a legitimate

son, and as the other legitimate sons. Here some presumption is raised that

his mother was his father's wife. But the presumption might be rebutted.

Their Lordships found that it was not rebutted. On the contrary, there

had been an undoubted acknowledgment by the father that Bebee
Lodhun was his wife, inasmuch as when his principal wife sued him, he

objected on the ground that Bebee Lodhun one of the other wives, was
not joined. We must apply the principles laid down in these decisions to

the facts and circumstances of the particular cafe before us, and then

determine whether any and what presumptions arise favourable to the

plaintiffs, and if there are presumptions in their favour, whether they have

or have not been rebutted.

Now, what does the evidence for the plaintiffs disclose and how far is

the evidence reliable? (After an examination of such evidence the

learned Judge continued) : Such is the evidence [729] to prove marriage,
and such treatment both of Nanhi and her children that a presumption
arises that she liven with Ghulam Gbaus Khan as his wife and the children

(1) 3 M.I.A. 295. (2) 11 M.I.A. 194. (3) 20. 184= 3 I.A. 291.
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were regarded as legitimate by him. It may be admitted that, if the evidence 1881

of the two daughters could be accepted, the presumption might arise. But APRIL 21.

that evidence was not taken in Court and is not reliable for the reasons

given. Ib is the evidence of parsons determined to say the same thing APPEL-
by previous concert, and it is the evidence of persons hostile to the LATE
defendant.

CIVIL
It seems, however, upon such evidence that the presumption as to

the treatment of Nanhi as a wife and of the children as legitimate by
Ghulam Ghaus Khan does not fairly arise ; but if it does, the evidence on . '. J

the other side sufficiently rebuts the presumption. (After referring \>o and
' Q

considering the evidence against such presumption the learnei Judge
continued :) On the whole, then, after full consideration of the case,

looking at the evidence for the plaintiffs and that for the defendant, that

for the latter appears more reliable, supported as it is by what document-

ary evidence there is of the mind and admission of Ghulam Ghaus Khan
himself in regard to the position occupied by Nanhi and her children in

his house. There is undoubtedly no marriage proved. There seems too

to be no doubt that Nanhi was taken into Ghulam Ghaus Khan's house
at an early age, and that when she was old enough for such purpose he
cohabited with her, and continued to do so for years; but there is no
sufficient evidence to show that he ever recognized her as his wife or in

any other character than that of a concubine, or the children in any other

character than that of bis illegitimate issue. We therefore cannot but

conclude that Nanhi was not the wife of Ghulam Ghaus Khan, and that

the children were born illegitimate, and have never been legitimated by
treatment in the house of their father as legitimate, and on this ground
the suit of Nanhi and her children must fail.

There now remains the question as to the alleged custom of primo-

geniture, and the exclusion of the females and other heirs from inheritance.

Such a custom must be established by those who allege its existence.

What is set up is a family usage [730] not connected with a raj or

principality, Surendronath Boy v. Heeranmonee Burmoneah (1), and it

has been laid down that the prevalence in any part of India of a special

course of descent in a family differing frcm the ordinary course of descent

in that place of the property of people of that class or race stands on the

footing of usage or custom of the family, Abraham v. Abraham (2). It

must have had a legal origin and have continuance, and whether property
be ancestral or self-acquired, the custom is capable of attaching and being

destroyed equally as to both. Assuming, though it is not directly or

indirectly so set out in the pleadings, and the evidence upon the point is of

the vaguest kind, that the Emperor Humayun granted the village in

1550 A.D. to Syed Muhammad Mir Khan in reward for his services, and
with the condition that the rule of primogeniture should attach to it, it is

certain that there is no evidence of the grant, itself (even if it were a legal

one, of which there might be some question), still less is there any
evidence that from the date of the occupation of the district by the

British Government there was any claim made on behalf of the represen-
tative of the original grantee that primogeniture was the rule of the

family ;
nor has any such claim been recorded up to the date of

the present suit, though there have been intermediately settlements

and revision of settlements. The family is a Biluch family, and it

is not denied, but proved, that they are Muhammadans of the

(1) 12 M.I. A. 81. (2) 9 M.I. A. 224.
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APRIL 21. descent and of the neighbourhood among whom such a rule does not

prevail. It is quite contrary to the Muhammadan law of inheritance, and

APPEL- of course contrary to the ordinary course of descent amongst families of

LATE Sunnis of the pargana and district. (The learned Judge, after considering
and commenting upon the evidence on both sides regarding the alleged

UIVIL.
OU8fcom of primogeniture, continued as follows :) We have now reviewed

_ the evidence on this part of the case, and our conclusion is that defendant

has not established a special course of descent in Jbajhar and the district
ur*

of Bulandshahr, in which so many Biluohis and foreigners are settled, who
are all Muhammadans and Sunnis ; that no legal origin of such custom
is shown ; and if it had been, tbat no continuance of it has [731] been

proved : and therefore we must hold the point to be established against
the defendant. It is admitted that, if tbe plea of family usage fails, the

heirsbip of the three legitimate daughters of Gbulam Ghaus Kban cannot

be disputed. Tbe result of our judgment on the whole case is that the

claim of Choti Begam otherwise Nanhi Begam as wife, and of Mustahkam
Kban, Nairn Khan, Mukim Kban, otherwise Raffi Khan, minor sons, and
of Hirnayafc-un-nissa, minor daughter of Gbulam Gbaus Kban, under the

tbe guardianship of Mustahkam Khan, is dismissed altogether, with costs:

but that the claim of Fidayat-un-uissa, Karamat-un-nissa, and Barkat-

an-nissa. daughters of Ghulam Gbaus Kban, in respect of their shares,

mast be decreed as against the defendant, and therefore tbe shares of

these ladies under tbe Muhammadan law are hereby decreed against
Mubammad Ismail Kban, with costs. We are not disposed to diminish

their shares because they were associated with Nanbi and her children

in the litigation, as the circumstances of the case may account for the

fact of this association.

Decree modified.

3 A. 731 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 48.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

MUHAMMAD GULSHERE KHAN (Plaintiff) v. MARIAM BEGAM
AND ANOTHER (Defendants)* [4th April, 1881.]

Muhammadan Law Gift
"
Mart.ul-maut."

According to Muhammadan law a gift by a sick person is nob invalid, if at the
time of such gift his sickness is of long continuance, i.e., has lasted for a

year, and he is in full possession of his senses, and there is no immediate
apprehension of his death. Labbi Bibi v. Bibbun Bibi (1) followed.

Held, therefore, where at tbe time of a gift the donor had suffered from a
certain sickness for more than a year, and was in full possession of his senses,
and there was no immediate apprehension of his death, and he died shortly after

making the gift, but whether from such siokness or from some other cause it

was not possible to say, that under the circumstances the gift was not invalid

according to Muhammadan law.

[P., 31 C. 319 (325) ; R., 9 B. 146 (151) ; 6 A.L.J 503 ; Cons., 3 C.W.N. 57.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

First Appeal, No. 68 of 1880, from a decree of Mirzi Abid Ali Beg, Subordinate
Judge of Mainpuri, dated the llth February, 1880.

(1) N.W.P.H.O. Rep,, 1874, p, 159,
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Mr. Conlan and Manshi Ilanuman Prasad, for the appellant,

[732] Pandifa Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent Mariam Begam.
Shah Asad Alt, for the respondent Nirali Begam.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (SPANKIE, J., and OLDPIELD, J.,

was delivered by
SPANKIE, J. The facts of the case sufficiently appear in the judgment

of the lower Court. Ghulam Nabi Khan was admittedly a respectable
resident and owner of property in Kadir Ganj in the Etah district, who
died childless on the 15th December, 1878. His heirs were the plaintiff
and Nirali Begam, his brother and sister, and Mariam Begam his wife.

But during his lifetime, and whilst ill, he executed a deed of gift on the
15th September, 1878, in respect of all his property in favour of his wife,
which deed of gift was registered on the 17th September, 1878, under a

power of attorney to Abdul Ghani Khan attested on the 7th September,
1878. The plaintiff avers that, when the deed was executed, Ghulam
Nabi was not in his right senses, and was suffering from death illness, and
the deed was invalid ; and he (plaintiff) claims the entire property, assert-

ing that, according to custom, Nirali Begam, his sister, took no share.
The main point was whether the deed was executed before or during the
donor's death illness, and whether he was in full possession of his senses.

The judgment is not as clear as it might be on the first point. On the
second the Subordinate Judge entertains no doubt that Ghulam Nabi
Khan was in possession of his proper senses when he executed the deed,
and that he did so in order to secure his property to his wife, and to

prevent his brother obtaining any share of it. Bub tbe remaining portion
of his judgment is not so clear. The contention for the wife had been
that, if a man falls sick and dies within a year, tbe whole of that time
cannot be held to be tbe duration of death illness, but only so much of it

can be so considered that covers the increased illness until it proves fatal,

and during which time death is apprehended. The Subordinate Judge,
however, did not accept this view, but held the Muhammadan law to be

that, when the patient dies within a year, the illness will be deemed a
death illness, but when it continues for a long time, it becomes a part of

his constitution, and he has no fear of death, and if the illness continues
for more than a year [733] in this shape, then the state of that man is

regarded as equal to one of health. Bat if the sickness again increases,
and the patient dies, the period of such increased illness is the duration
of the death illness. Numerous authorities are cited in the judgment, and
the Subordinate Judge held the gift to be invalid by reason of its having
been executed during death illness. There were, however, other points in

dispute. It had been urged that a portion of the property conveyed by
the gift was undefined and undivided ; and for the wife it had been
contended that her dower of Jta. 60,000 had not been paid, and she was
in possession of the property : the plaintiff had advised Ghulam Nabi Khan
to take another wife in order to raise issue to himself which produced
disagreement between her husband and herself : she demanded her dower,
and an agreement to settle the matter by arbitration was drawn out ; but
before tbe arbitration was carried out, Ghulam Nabi Khan with the plaint-
iff's consent and by his advice had tbe deed of gift executed, but plaintiff

artfully contrived that no mention of the dower was made in the deed : but
she took possession of all the property on her husband's death, and accord-

ing to the custom of the family a childless widow succeeds to the property
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of her husband. The plaintiff disputed the amount of dower, which he stated

to be 100 gold dinars, i.e., Rs. 350, which had been paid. He also denied
that there was any special custom as to childless widows in the family.
The Subordinate Judge, having declared the deed of gift to be invalid,

pronounced no decision on the other points in dispute. But he did not

give possession to plaintiff or go into the question of amount and payment
or non-payment of the dower, because there was no prayer for" relief in

respect of the dower, and a suit for the determination of the amount of

the dower due to defendant should have been brought. All parties were
dissatisfied with the decision. The plaintiff in appeal contends that the

Subordinate Judge should have disposed of the question of dower : the

plea had been raised by the widow, and there was no legal bar to the

determination of the point: the issue had been framed and the parties

had come prepared with evidence in support of their several contentions.

Nirali Begam, the sister of Gbulam Nabi Khan, objected that she ought
to have been made a plaintiff, as she was equally [734] entitled with

plaintiff to her share of the property left by Ghulam Nabi Khan, but the

Subordinate Juige bad not considered her application. She denies that

there is evidence to prove the execution of the deed of gift or that it was
ever acted upon : the lower Court should not, in cancelling the deed, have
decreed more than his share to plaintiff, as she (Nirali Begam) was entitled

to one-fourth share: the record shows that Gbulam Nabi Khan's widow
had taken possession of the property without the consent of the lawful

heirs ; this is not possession in lieu of dower. Mariam Begam, the widow,

objected that the donor was not suffering from death illness when he

executed the gift, which was tbere fore valid ; as the dower had not been

paid and as the lower Court had found that deceased had been desirous of

paying it, the Subordinate Judge should have held that the giffc was made
in consideration of the dower.

After giving our best attention to the evidence in this case, we find

that it will be unnecessary to consider the plaintiff's appeal at any length;

because, on the evidence, we have come to the conclusion that the deed

of gift must be regarded as valid. The appeal does not raise the question

whether any portion of the property conveyed by the gift was
"
mushaa "

(undivided), and indeed there is no satisfactory evidence on record to show
that it was so. As to the law relating to

"
marz-ul-maut

"
or

"
fatal

disease," we have only to follow the precedent of this Court Labbi Bibi v.

Bibbun Bibi (1) which, up to the present time, has beeu our admitted

authority in such cases. It is declared to be the law that persons labouring

under a death sickness are incapable of making a valid gift or of dispos-

ing of their property in charity. If, however, possession has been given

of the subject of the gift, it is valid to the extent of one-third of the sick

man's estate. But it was pointed out that, if tbe law be unrestricted in its

operation, it would deprive persons who are suffering from lingering diseases,

but who at the same time are in full possession of their senses and free

from tbe influences which sometimes affect those who are labouring

under mortal sickness, of all power of dealing with their property.
"
The

Jaw therefore," the learned Judges say, "provides that, where the

[735] malady is of long continuance, and there is no immediate appre-

hension of death, a sick person may make a gift of the whole of his

property. It also goes on to define what constitutes a malady of long

continuance, and, as is admitted by both parties to this suit, when the

(1) N.W.P.H.C. Rep. 1874, p. 159.
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sickness has lasted for a year, and there is no immediate danger of death,

the incompetency to make a gift of the whole of the property
"

is removed.

Now the law here laid down appears to us to apply in all respects to the

circumstances of the case before us. As to the donor's possession of his

senses at the time the deed was executed, the Subordinate Judge himself

had no doubt on the evidence, and on this evidence we fully coincide with

him. The plaintiff fails to establish as against the wife, or Abdul Ghani,

who is the son-in-law of the brother-in-law of Ghulam Nabi Khan, any
fraudulent conduct whatever in regard to the preparation, execution and

registration of the deed of gift. He likewise fails to establish any
collusion between the widow and Abdul Ghani in order to effect any
fraudulent conveyance of the property ; whatever was done was openly

and publicly done. There seems to be no doubt whatever that there had

been some dispute between Mariam Begam and her husband, and she

had demanded her dower, and the explanation given of the disagreement

appears to be very reasonable. Mariam would not patiently endure, after

so many years, that another wife should be introduced into the house.

There is proof that the husband and wife executed an agreement on the

30bh August, 1878, in which the dispute regarding the dower is admitted,

and one Muhammad Mir Khan is appointed as arbitrator to settle the

matter. Muhammad Mir Khan was examined and deposed that he had

bean appointed arbitrator under this agreement, which bad been in his

possession but which was returned by him to Ghulam Nabi Khan and

Mariam Begam, as they had come to an amicable arrangement. Sahibdad

Khan, who signed this agreement, attested bis signature. We see no

reason to doubt the truth of these depositions. There is, too, the deposi-

tion of one of the witnesses for the plaictiff, Sahibdad Khan, Head

Constable of Mehrara Station, which is worthy of notice on this point.

This witness in the course of bis evidence states that a report was made

on the 26th August, 1878, by Gulsbere Khan (the present plaintiff) to the

effect that Ghulam Nabi Khan, his [736] brother, was very ill, and not

in his senses ;
that be and Ghulam Nabi Khan were not on good terms ;

that he did not; go to him ; and tha,t he bad heard that Maulvi Abdul

Ghani, who was with Ghulam Nabi Khan, had fabricated some document ;

and that should he have done so he begged that it might be held invalid.

Now, it is remarkable that the agreement was not executed until the 30th

August, four days after this report was made, and it is certain that at the

time of its execution Ghulam Nabi Khan was in his right mind ; and from

the evidence of Muhammad Mir Khan and Sahibdad Khan already refer-

red to, that there had been no concealment, and that the agreement was

so far acted upon that it; was deposited with the arbitrator, and only

returned by him because the parties came to an arrangement between

themselves and no award was required. The nature and terms of the

report are such that we are led to infer that it was made by the plaintiff

for his own ends, and that he did not really believe then that any fraud

was in contemplation, but that he knew of the intention of Ghulam
Nabi Khan to make good the dower, and that he himself as a precaution,

by way of
"
peshbandi

"
or arrangement beforehand, wished to produce this

report hereafter in proof of a fraudulent design on the part of Abdul Ghani

to procure a settlement adverse to his (plaintiff's) interests. The Subor-

dinate Judge himself accept? the conclusion that Ghulam Nabi Khan,

being displeased with plaintiff and his nephew, Shore Ali Khan, executed

the gift, because if he had not done so, the plaintiff would have got a share

of the property at his death, and this he did not wish. But as there is no
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reason whatever to doubt that the agreement of the 30th August was an
instrument executed in good faith, it seems very reason able to believe that

the deed of gift of the 15th September, 1878, a fortnight later in date, was
executed by Ghulam Nabi Khan in pursuance of an amicable arrangement
with his wife, and for the purpose of putting her in possession of all the

property in consideration of the dower still due to her. The property was
entirely his own, and to whom should he give ib more naturally under the

circumstances than to his wife ? The Subordinate Judge fully admits that
"
the allegation of the plaintiff that Abdul Gbani secretly and by way of

sharp practice got the deed of gift and the power to get it registered
executed is evidently false On the other hand, it is satis- [737jfactorily

proved that he was all along thinking of adopting measures by which his

wife, the defendant, would get the property, and the plaintiff would get
no share of it."

So far, then, we are agreed that Ghulam Nabi Khan was in his sound
senses when he executed the deed of gift, and that it was no sudden whim
which made him execute it, but that he did so in pursuance of a foregone

purpose. It remains now to consider what the evidence discloses as to

Ghulam Nabi Khan's state of health when he made the gift. The Subor-

dinate Judge himself allows that his illness commenced in the end of 1874
or beginning cf 1875. But ha does not consider it proved that the same
sickness continued till his death, or that the sickness of which he died may
be called as old or advanced sickness- He thinks that the sickness of

which deceased died commenced in July 1878. The plaintiff's witnesses are

called to prove that Ghulam Nabi died of an illness of about 5 or 5i
months' standing. The evidence of these witnesses is not of a reliable

character. (After referring to the evidence of these witnesses and com-

menting thereon, the learned Judge continued) : Such is the evidence upon
which the plaintiff seeks to establish that the deceased was taken ill in

June, 1878, and died of his illness on the 15th November following. On
the other hand, Muhammad Mir Khan, the arbitrator already referred

to, Baza AH Beg, Hafiz AH Khan, and other respectable persons
depose that Ghulam Nabi Khan had been suffering from boils ; that

they had got well ; that he fell ill again and died. The deposition
of Niaz Ali shows that Ghulam Nabi had been ill in 1874 from fever

and boils, which lasted a long time, and that afterwards before his

death he was attacked with swelling of the hands and feet, and died. None
of the evidence, either for the plaintiff or defendant, appears to us to be of

such a conclusive character that, in the words of the Subordinate Judge, it

would be possible to say whether Ghulam Nabi Khan died of the same
illness, or whether he had recovered from it and died of other sickness, such
as dropsy, fever, or inflammation of the liver, the evidence on behalf of the

parties being conflicting. The Subordinate Judge then states his own
conclusion: "Taking the evidence produced on behalf of both parties

simultaneously into consideration, the Court thinks that it can fairly be

concluded that at first Ghulam Nabi Khan had a boil, and in consequence
thereof, [738] or at the same time, he was attacked by fever and his hands
and feet swelled, and during a large portion of the time of his illness he

suffered most from the boil, but it lessened for a time about the date

of his death, and he was a little better. But it appears that the boil

was outwardly and superficially cured, and the acre seemeci somewhat
healed up, yet inwardly its effect was present, and it was not completely

cured, then the swelling and fever increased and he died, till that time,

he was not relieved of the original malady of the ulcer." This can
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hardly be regarded as a satisfactory conclusion. For ourselves we think

that there is sufficient evidence to warrant the finding that for a long

time past, from 1874 up to July, 1878, Ghulam Nabi Khan had been a

sufferer from boils or a carbuncle, it is not possible to say which with

any distinctness, and ultimately died ; but that when he executed the

deed of gift there was no immediate apprehension of his death ; that

twenty days before his death his surgeon thought that he would get well,

but he did not get better, but becamo weaker under treatment, and finally

died, but whether from the boil, or from some other supervenient

disease, there is no satisfactory evidence to show. Under these cir-

cumstances we are not disposed to say that the deed of gift executed

by Ghulam Nabi Khan was invalid under the Muhammadan law. We
are therefore compelled to annul the decree of the lower Court and to

dismiss the claim in toto. It is unnecessary here to consider the

objections of Nirali Begam whilst those of Mariam Begam have been

disposed of by the judgment. Appellant will pay his own costs and

those of Mariam Begam, Nirali Begam will pay her own costs in

this Court.

Decree modified.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

BHAONI (Plaintiff) v. MAHARAJ SINGH (Defendant)*

[5th April, 1881.]

Reaulation VII of 1822 Award Act IX 0/1871 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 44

Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii. No. 5 Hindu Law Succession-Custom

Illegitimate son" Gandharp
"
marriage.

D died in 1860 leaving him surviving his first wife O, bis second wifeiB, hia

mother B, and M his son by a woman to whom he had been married by the gan~

[739]dfe<zrp
" form of marriage. On D' death O's name was registered in the

record-of-rights in respect of hia proprietary rights in a certain village. In 1871

G died and on her death B, R. and M preferred separate claims to have their

names registered in respect of such rights. The Assistant Settlement C

before whom these claims came for decision, professing himself unable to decide

which of the claimants was in possession, and observing that it was not shown

that possession was joint, referred the case to the Settlement Officer. The

Settlement Officer, without making any inquiry, disposed of the case on the

evidence taken by the Assistant Settlement Officer, and held that the claimants

were in joint possession of such rights, and it was proper that the name of each

should be registered in respect of a one-third share of such rights, He at tha

same time intimated to the parties that, unless they settled their claims m the

Civil Court or by arbitration, before the Jthewat was framed, it would be framed

as he had directed. In 1873 R died and on her death M procured the registration

of his name in respect of her one-third share. In 1879 B sued M for possession

of the one-third share which she had obtained under the proceeding of the Settle-

ment Offioer, and of R's one-third share, claiming as heir to her deceased hus-

band D and alleging that M was not the legitimate son of D and was therefore

not entitled to succeed to such rights. M set up as a defence that as the pro-

ceeding of the Settlement Offioer was an award under Regulation VII of 1812,

and the suit was one to contest such award, and it had not been brought within

three years from the date of such award, the suit was barrad by limitation ; that

he was the legitimate son of D and therefore entitled to succeed ; and that,

First Appeal, No. 57 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Zain-ul-adbin, Subordinate

Judge of Shahjahanpur, dated the 6th December, 1879.
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assuming be was not legitimate, he was entitled to succeed by the custom of the

village. In support of such custom M relied on the following entry in the village

wajib-ul-ars :
- "In this village a mistress treated as a wife and the child of such

a mistress shall also have a right to transfer property and to obtain and receive

property."

Held, that the suit was not barred by limitation under No 44, sch. ii of Act
IX of 187 1, or No. 45, soh. ii of Act XV of 1877, AS the prooeeding of the Settle-
ment, Officer was not an aw^rd under Regulation VII of 18:2-2.

Held also, that a marriage ty the "gandharp" form is nothing more or less than

concubinage, and has become obsolete AS A form of marriage giving the status of

wife and making the offspring legitimate. Also, with reference to the eutry in

the waj \b-ui ait, thxt it did not necessarily place illegitimate children on an
equality with legitimate as heirs : and ff that was its intention it was ineffectual,
as parties could not by agreement alter the law of succession ; and if the entry
was regarded as evidence of custom, it was not conclusive.

[R., 21 Ind. Gas. 932 = 36 P.R. 1914 = 17 P.L.R. 1914 = 18 P-W.R. 1914 ; D,, 49 P.R.
1903 = 1J8 P.L.R. 1903.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), Lala
Lalta Prasad, and Babua Oprokash Chandar Mukarji and Jogiudro Nath
Chaudhri, for the appellant.

[740] Pandit Ajudliia Nath and Munahi Sukh Bam, for the res-

pondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (SPANKIE, J., and OLDFIELD, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. (SPANKIE, J., concurring). The plaintiff (Bhaoni)

is the second wife of Dariao Singh, who died in 1860, leaving surviving
him his first wife Ganesh Kuar, his second wife Bhaoni, his mother

Raj Kuar, sister Mahtab Kuar, and three daughters ; also Ajit Kuar
alleged to be his concubine and her son Maharaj Singh defendant and

respondent in this case. On the death of Dariao Singh in 1860 Ganesh
Kuar was entered in the settlement record, and when she died in 1871
the plaintiff and Raj Kuar and Maharaj Singh were recorded as heirs and
entitled to equal shares. Raj Kuar died on the 5th January, 1873, and

Maharaj Singh obtained entry of his name in respect of her one-third

share on the 22nd March, 1873. It appears also that in 1872 Maharaj
Singh sued the plaintiff (Bhaoni) and Raj Kuar to set aside the order of

the settlement officer passed in 1871 declaring those ladies entitled to a

third share each in the estate, and to establish his own title to the whole
of the property left by Dariao Singh. The matter in dispute was referred

to arbitration, and the arbitrators decided that Raj Kuar, and not Bhaoni
or Maharaj Singh, was entitled to the property, on the ground that Bhaoni
had forfeited her right by unchaste conduct, and that Maharaj Singh was
illegitimate. The suit brought by Maharaj Singh was in consequence
dismissed on the 16th August, 1872, and the decision was affirmed by the

High Court on the 21st July, 1873. Subsequently in 1874 the sister and

daughters of Dariao Singh sued Bhaoni, plaintiff in this case, and Maharaj
Singh, defendant in this case, to recover the property left by Dariao Singh,
and to set; aside the order of the settlement officer ; they sued as heirs of

Raj Kuar. This suit was ultimately dismissed by the High Court on tha

3rd March, 1879, which held that the right of inheritance to her husband
Dariao Singh's estate uaJ vested iu Biiaoui by law long before she was

guilty of misconduct, and in her presence as heir to Dariao Singh none of
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the plaintiffs had any right to succeed to the estate. Raj Kuar having

died in 1873 and Maharaj Singh having obtained [741] entry of his name
in respect to the one- third share which she bad obtained under orders of

the Settlement Officer in 1871, the plaintiff (Bhaoni) has brought this

suit, which was instituted on the 1st September, 1879, for two-thirds of

the estate of Dariao Singh, namely, the shares which had been given to

Eai Kuar and Maharaj Singh by the order of the Settlement Officer in

1871. The defence of Maharaj Singh is that he has held adversely to the

plaintiff beyond the term of limitation ; that the orders passed in 1871

declaring his right to one-third and in 1873 in respect of his right to Raj

Kuar's share have become final and conclusive as awards, no ?uit having

been brought within three years to set them aside ; that plaintiff is

estopped by her conduct from disputing his title ; that he is the legitimate

son of Dariao Singh, and assuming him to be the son of a concubine

(dharcJca), he is entitled to succeed according to the custom of the village.

The Subordinate Judge has held that the defendant has not been in

adverse possession for twelve years, but that the suit, so far as it refers to

the one-third share which the defendant obtained under the order of the

15th November, 1871, is barred by limitation of three years, that order

being an award which has not been set aside. He held that the plaintiff

is estopped by her conduct from bringing this claim. He refers to

her statement of the 23rd June, 1860, to the effect, that Maharaj Singh

is her heir ;
to her recognizing his right by applying for partition of

the one-third share she obtained under the order of the Settlement

Officer dated the 15th November, 1871 ; and her consent to his being

appointed lambardar dated the 13fch February, 18T6, and her recogni-

tion of his right to the two-thirds in suit by applying to have it sold

in execution of a decree against the defendant. He further held that

Maharaj Singh is the son of Dariao Singh by Ajit Kuar his concubine,

and the marriage in the gandharp form is valid ; and that he is also

entitled to succeei by the custom in Pirtbipur according to which the

offspring of a dharoka (concubine) inherits. The plaintiff appeals on

the ground that the suit is not barred by the three years' limitation ;

that the previous litigation is conclusive of the plaintiff's right and of the

absence of any title in defendant ; that there is no estoppel ; and that

Mabaraj Singh is illegitimate and has no right of inheritance.

[742] I am of opinion that the Subordinate Judge has wrongly held

thab any portion of this claim is barred by limitation under art. 44, Act IX

of 1871, or art. 45, Act XV of 1877, as the order of the Settlement

Officer dated the 15th November, 1871, is not an award ander Regulation

VII of 1822 which it was necessary to set aside within three years under

the Limitation Act. On' referring to the proceedings in the settlement

department, we find that, on the death of Ganesh Kuar, the Settlement

Deputy Collector instituted inquiries as to who should be recorded in her

place, and Bhaoni (plaintiff), Raj Kuar, and Mabaraj Singh (defendant)

preferred claims. The Deputy Collector, after making inquiry, recorded a

proceeding to the effect that Ganesh Kuar, who was proprietor in posses-

sion, had left as her heirs Raj Kuar, her mother-in-law, Bhaoni, and

Maharaj Singh described as the son of Dariao Singh by his mistress Ajib

Kuar. The Deputy Collector, after referring to the proceedings taken on

Dariao Singh's death, when Bhaoni and Raj Kuar had consented to allow

the name of Ganesh Kuar to be entered, with the understanding that

Bhaoni should be recorded at her death and Maharaj Singh after Bhaoni's

death as the last heir, proceeds to record that the dispute before him was
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between Raj Kuar, Bhaoni, and Maharaj Singh. The first named set up
ber own right, alleging Maharaj Singh was illegitimate. Bhaoni claimed
that she should succeed under the arrangement made in 1860, and

Maharaj Singh claimed to be the heir and disputed any title on the part
of Bhaoni by reason of her unchastity. The Deputy Collector finally

records that he is unable to come to any conclusion on the question of

which party is in possession, and referred the case to the Settlement

Officer with these words :

"
The circumstances of joint possession are

not clear ; the case is an intricate one; and criminal cases, &e., between
the parties are apprehended ; and it is observed that they keep up with
them a large following with the view of disturbance ;

it is absolutely neces-

sary that final orders be passed by the Settlement Officer." The papers

appear to have been sent to the Settlement Officer, who without making
any inquiry disposed of the case on the evidence taken hy the Deputy
Collector of Settlement, and held that all the three claimants had joint

possession of Dariao Singh's property, and it was proper that the [7*3]
names of each in equal shares should be substituted for that of Ganesh
Euar, and the order was passed to that effect, and it was intimated that,

unless they settled their claims in the Civil Court or by arbitration, before

the khewat came to be prepared, it would be prepared according to the

above directions. This proceeding, however, of the Settlement Officer

does not constitute an award under Eegulation VII of 1822. It does

not appear to have been made after opportunity given to the parties

to establish their respective claims before the Settlement Officer or

upon evidence taken by that officer. The Regulation contemplates that

the Settlement Officer shall act as a Court of Civil Judicature (s. 23).

He must have the parties before him and give them opportunity for

establishing their claims, and must adjudicate on evidence taken be-

fore him, and an order passed like the one before us upon a refer-

ence made by some other officer on inquiries instituted by him has

no element of a judicial character, so as to give the order the authority
of an award under the Eegulation. The defect is not one of mere

irregularity of procedure, but it strikes at the root of the proceedings
before the Settlement Officer and takes from them all pretence to be of a

judicial character. The Subordinate Judge has rightly held that there is

no bar to the claim with reference to the order of the 22nd March, 1873.

(After holding that the plaintiff was not estopped by her acts and
conduct from bringing any portion of her claim, and that her claim

was not barred with reference to the decisions in the former

suits, nor by the adverse possession of the defendant for twelve years,
the learned Judge continued) : The above remarks dispose of all the

preliminary objections to the maintenance of the suit; and the plaint-

iff will have a right to the property as widow of Dariao Singh,
unless the defendant can show a better right as the son of Dariao

Singh. It is quite clear that his mother Ajit Kuar was not married to

Dariao Singh by any form of marriage recognized by Hindu law among
Rajputs. The marriage by the gandharp form, which it is contended is

valid, is nothing more nor less than concubinage, and has become obsolete

as a form of marriage giving the status of wife and making the offspring

legitimate ; and the contention that the illegitimate son can inherit under
the custom of the village and family is not [744] established. Such a

custom is opposed to the general law and must he well established before

we can recognize it. There is an entry in the wajib-ul-ar* of the village
41

that in this village a mistress treated as a wife and the child of a
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mistress shall also have a right to transfer property and to obtain and

receive property." In regard to this, all that need be said is that it

does not necessarily place illegitimate children on an equality with

legitimate as heirs ;
and if that is the intention, it is ineffectual, as

parties cannot by agreement alter the law of succession, and if this

record be regarded as evidence of a custom, it is not conclusive. The

few instances referred to by the Subordinate Judge in which illegitimate

children may have succeeded are of doubtful authority, and would not go

far to establish the custom contended for. The evidence that any such

custom having the forca of law exists is conflicting, and the fact that in

the suit of 1872 the arbitrators disallowed Maharaj Singh's claim on the

ground of illegitimacy, and Ajit Kuar never claimed the right for him at

Dariao Singh's death, but permitted it to be postponed till after the death

of his two wives, goes far to show that such a custom is not recognized.

The decree of the lower Court should be set aside, and the appeal allowed,

and the claim decreed with costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 744= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 50=6 Ind, Jur. 263.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield.

1881
APRIL 5.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 738 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 18.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OP RAM PRASAD V.

DlRGPAL AND OTHERS. [7th April, 1881.]

Masters and Workmen Breach of Contract on the part of Workmen Act XIII of

1859 "Station."

An employer of workmen residing and carrying on business in the city of

Mirzapur, alleging that he had advanced money to certain workmen on the

understanding that they would work for him and no one else until they had

repaid such money, and that they had broken such contract by leaving his employ-

ment, made a complaint against such workmen under Act XIII of 1859. which

had been extended to the
"
station

"
of Mirzapur by the Local Government. It

appeared that such money was advanced by way of loan, and without any
reference to the wages of such workmen or the payment for the work performed

by them, and that no deduction on account of such advance was ever made from

their wages or the payments made to them. Held that the contract between the

parties was [745] something quite different from any contract contemplated by

Act XIII of 1859, and that Act was therefore not applicable.

Held also that it was doubtful whether that Act applied locally as it was not

shown that the city of Mirzapur was comprised within the "station" of Miiaapur.

[P.. 4 Or L J. 200 = 3 L.B.R. 187 ; 9 P.R. 1910= 12 P.W.R. 1910 ; R., 16 B. 36S (370);

15 Or.L.J. 166= 22 Ind Gas. 742 = 23 P.R. 1913 (Cr.)
= 96 P.L.R. 1914.]

ONE Ram Prasad, who resided and carried on business in the city of

Mirzapur, employed certain persons as engravers on brass. He made a

complaint to Mr. E. Gubraith, Magistrate of the first class, against such

persons, under Act XIII of 1859, which had been extended to the
"
station

"
of Mirzapur by the Local Government by Notification in 1863.

He alleged that he had advanced money to such persons on the agreement

that they would work for him and no one else until they had repaid such

money, and that they had broken such agreement. The Magistrate

dismissed the complaint, holding that that Act was not applicable, inas-

much as the money which the complainant had advanced to such persons

had not been advanced by him on account of any work which they had

contracted to perform, within the meaning of that Act, but had been

advanced by him merely by way of loan, with the intention of keeping
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1881
APRIL 7.

CRIMINAL

JURISDIC-

TION.

3 A. 744 =

1 AWN,
(1881)50 =

6 Ind. Jur.

263.

such persons in his debt, and thereby preventing them from leaving his

service. The complainant applied to the High Court to revise the Magis-
trate's order under s. 297 of Aab X of 1872. Tue Magistrate of the

Mirzapur district was called on by the High Court to report as to what

comprised the
"
station" of Mirzapur under the Government Notification,

and whether the complainant resided or carried on business within its

limits. The Magistrate reported that it was doubtful as to what the

"station
"
of Mirzapur comprised in 1863; bathe presumed that the

correct definition of
"
station

"
would be the city and suburbs of Mirzapur,

i.e., all land within a radius of five miles from the kotwali', and that ab

the present time the station of Mirzapur was comprised within municipal

limits, and the complainant resided within those limits.

Colvin and Kashi Prasad, for the petitioner.

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. The Magistrate, in my opinion, properly dismissed

this complaint brought under Act XIII of 1859. Tbe Act provides for

the punishment of breaches of contract by artificers, workmen, and

labourers, who have received money in advance on account of work which

they have contracted to parform ; and by [746] s. 2, if it shall be proved
to the satisfaction of the Magistrate that suoh artificer, workmen, or

labourer has received money in advance from the complainant on account

of any work, and has wilfully and without lawful or reasonable excuse

neglected or refused to perform the same according to the terms of his

contract, be shall be subject to the penalties provided by the section.

There must be a contract for work, and the money must have been received

in advance on account of the work to be performed. In this case it appears
that the complainant; employs workmen as engravers on brass ; and he

alleges that the accused received from him certain sums on the agreement
that they would work for him, and for no other persons, until they had

repaid the money, and that they have broken the contract by leaving
his employment. It appears that the money was giveri them as a loan,

and without any reference to the wages or uayment for the work they

performed, which was to be paid for at a certain rate, without any deduction

on account of the money they had received, and as a matter of fact no
deduction from the wages was ever made. The money they received,

therefore, cannot be said fco have been an advance made on account of any
work contracted to be performed ; it was not to be considered in the

payment for any work. The contract was nothing more than for a loan

of money, to which wag attached a condition that the borrowers, in

consideration of receiving the loan, should work for complainant and not

transfer their services elsewhere until they repaid the money. This was

something quite different from any contract which the Act contemplated.
The effect of such a contract, if it could be enforced, might be to give

complainant, by taking advantage of the necessities of his debtor, a right
to his services as long as he lives, on his own terms as to wages and work,
and it was never intended to make the breach of such a contract a penal
offence. I may add that it is by no means clear that Act XIII of 1859
has application to the parties in this case. That Act has been extended

to the station of Mirzapur, but the complainant is resident and carries on
business in the town of Mirzapur, and it is not shown that the town is

comprised within the station of Mirzapur to which the Act was extended.

The petition is rejected.

Application rejected.
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3 A. 747 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 32. 1881

[747] CIVIL JUEISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight. CIVIL

JURISDIC-

DKBI SINGH (Defendant) v. HANUMAN UPADHYA (Plaintiff) .* T10N<

[llth April, 1881.]

Jurisdiction of Small Cause Court Compensation for personal injury Actual pecuni- 3 A. 747 =

ary damage-Act XI of 1865, ss. 6 (3), 12. 1 A.W.N.

The plaintiff in a suit for compersition for malicious prosecution claimed

Rs. 200 as compensation for the mental annoyance caused him by such prosecu-

tion, and Rs 25 the actuafexpenso incurred by him in defending himself from

the charge imde against him. Bell, with reference to s. 6 (3; and 8. 12 of Act

XI of 1865, that, the suit being one for the recovery of damages on account of

an alleged personal injury, from which actual pecuniary damage had resulted,

it was cognizable and should have been instituted in the Court of Small Causes

having local jurisdiction Qunga Narain v. Gudadhur Chowdry (1) and Brojo

Soondur v. Eshan Chunder (2), followed.

P., 13 B. 650 (652) ;
R . 10 A. 49 (51) ; 12 N.L.R. 7 (8.]

THE plaintiff in this suit stated in the plaint that on the 2nd April,

1880, the defendant falsely charged him and one Jageshar Singh with the

theft of certain property, in consequence of which he and Jageshar Singh

were arrested and kept in custody for ten days ;
that the said charge was

preferred maliciously and without any reasonable or probable cause, by

way of revenge, the plaintiff having been appointed to a post from which

the defendant's cousin had been dismissed ; that on inquiry the said charge

was found to be false, and the plaintiff was acquitted on the 12bh April,

1880 ; and that the result of the false charge preferred by the defendant

against the plaintiff was that he, plaintiff, had to spend a large sum of

money in defending himself, in addition to the mental annoyance and loss

of reputation which it had caused him. The plaintiff claimed Es. 225

damages, being Es. 200 compensation for mental annoyance and loss of

reputation, and Es. 25 the costs incurred by him in defending himself in

the Criminal Court. The suit was instituted in the Court of the Munsif of

Benares The Munsif gave the plaintiff a decree for Es. 35, being Es. 10

compensation for the mental annoyance and loss of reputation caused

[748] to the plaintiff, and Es. 25 the costs incurred by him in defending

himself in the Criminal Court. On appeal by the defendant the lower

appellate Court affirmed the Munsif's decree.

The defendant applied to the High Court to revise the decrees of the

lower Courts under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, on the ground that the suit

was not cognisable in the lower Courts, bub in the Court of Small Causes

at Benares, the claim being one for compensation for a personal injury from

which actual pecuniary damages had resulted, and the demand being

under Es. 500.

Mr. Spankie, for the defendant, in support of the application, cited

Gunga Narain v. Gudadhur Chowdhry (I) and Brojo Soondur v. Eshan

Chunder (2).

Munsbi Kashi Prasad, for the defendant.

Application, No. 17 B of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a

decree of M. Brodhurst. Esq., Judge of Benare?, dated the 1st December. 1830, affirm-

ing a decree of Babu Mrittoojoy Mukerji, Munsif of Benares, dated the aOih Juiy, IbbU.

(1) 13W.R. 434. (2) 15 W.R. 179.
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1881 JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (OLDF1ELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. This is an application for revision under s. 622 of the

JURISDIC- Civil Procedure Code. The circumstances under which it is made are as

TION. follows :

One Hanuman Upadhya brought a suit in the Court of the Munsif of

3 A. 7*7= Benares to recover damages for malicious prosecution ; Rs. 200 in respect of

1 A.W.N. the mental annoyance caused him, and Rs. 25, money actually out of

(1881) 52. pocket, for costs incurred by him in employing mukhtars in the Criminal
Court to defend him. The Munsif decreed she claim, awarding damages
under the first head at Rs. 10, and under the second giving the amount)
claimed in full. This decision the Judge of Benares in appeal upheld.
The defendant Debi Singh now applies to this Court to set aside the whole
of these proceedings on the ground that the plaintiff's suit was exclusively

cognizable by the Small Cause Court, and that the Munsif had no jurisdic-

tion to entertain it. The objection was not urged in either of the lower

Courts, but being directly based upon the provisions of s. 622 of the Civil

Procedure Code, we cannot refuse fco take notice of it. We are of opinion
that it is a well-founded one and must prevail, for it appears to us that,

[749] having regard to the language of s. 6, sub-s. (3), and s. 12 of

Act XI of 1865, the plaintiff's suit should have been instituted in the

Small Cause Court. By his plaint he in clear terms alleged, and by
distinct and positive evidence proved, actual pecuniary damage to the

extent of Rs. 25, as the direct consequence of the wrongful act of the

plaintiff. This claim therefore was in respect of a personal injury from
which actual and ascertained pecuniary damage had resulted and it clearly

fell within the terms of s. 6, sub-s. (3) of Act XI of 1865. He was
therefore bound by the provisions of that Act to bring his suit in the Small
Cause Court, which, the condition precedent to giving it jurisdiction under
the head of

"
actual pecuniary damage

"
being satisfied, necessarily bad

the power to entertain and dispose of the general question of damage raised

under the other head. This view has been expressed in two Calcutta

rulings Gunga Narain v. Gudadhur Chowdhry (1) and Brojo Soondur v.

Eshan Chunder (2) and in the opinions therein enunciated we coincide.

We must accordingly allow this application for revision and set aside

all the proceedings hitherto had as having been beld without jurisdiction.

The plaint will be returned to the respondent, Hanuman Upadhya, in

order that he may present it in the Small Cause Court. Each party will

pay his own costs on this application.

Application allowed.

(1) 13W.R. 434. (2) 15 W.R. 179,
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3 A. 749 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 53. 1881

OEIMINAL JURISDICTION. APBIL la '

Before Mr. Justice Straight. CRIMINAL

JURISDIO-

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF UMRAO SlNGH V. FAKIR CHAND.

[12th April, 1881.]

Magistrate of the District -Power to withdraw or refer cases Act X of 1872 (Criminal 3 7jg =
Procedure Code), s. 47. 1 A.W N.

Magistrates of Districts should exercise the powers conferred on them by s. 47
(1881) 53.

of Act X of 1872 only when it is absolutely necessary for the interests of justice

that they should do so ; and when one of the parties to a oase applies to have it

withdrawn from the Magistrate inquiring into or trying it and referred to

another Magistrate, the Magistrate of the District should give the other party

notice of auoh application, and an opportunity of showing cause why such appli-

cation should not be granted.

[750] Where the accused in a criminal case applied to the Magistrate of the

District, after the evidence of the complainant and his witnesses had been taken,

to withdraw such case from the Subordinate Magistrate trying it and to try it

himself, suoh application not containing any sufficient reason justifying the

granting of the same, and the Magistrate of the District, without giving the

complainant notice of suoh application or opportunity of showing cause against

it, and without stating any reason, withdrew suoh oase from the Subordinate

Magistrate trying it and referred it to another for trial, the High Court set aside

the order of the District Magistrate and of the Magistrate to whom such case

was referred for trial, and directed the Magistrate from whom it had been

withdrawn to proceed with it.

[P,, 14 C.P.L.R. 190 (191); 28 P.R 1902= 10 P.L.R. 1903 ; R., 8 C. 393 ; 1 L.B.R. 139

(140) } U.B.R. (1904). 1st Qr., Cr. P.G,, 15 ; 28 M.L.J. 204 = 27 Ind. Cas. 192

(193) = (1915) M.W.N. 181 = 17 M.LT. 164 2 L.W. 200=16 Cr. L.J. 128;

12 K.L R. 65.]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its

powers of revision under s. 297 of Act X of 1872. The petitioner, Umrao

Singh, preferred a charge of mischief against one Fakir Chand before

Maulvi Kadir Ali exercising the powers of a Magistrate of the first class in

the district of Meerut. After the evidence of the complainant and his

witnesses had been taken, and a date fixed for the examination of the

witnesses for the accused, a petition on behalf of the accused was preferred

to the Magistrate of the District, praying for the
(

transfer of the case.

This petition contained the following statements :

"
That the case men-

tioned above is pending in the Court of Maulvi Kadir Ali, Deputy Collector :

that Umrao Singh, the so-called complainant, is the husband's brother's

son of Dakho, the wife of Ishq Lai : that the said lady is the real com-

plainant, inasmuch as the house to which it is alleged mischief has been

done belongs to her : that she has been for a long time on terms of enmity

with the accused, and every day there is something to refer to the Gourb :

that moreover that said lady is in affluent circumstances, and is always

plotting to ruin the accused : that, as your honour knows well, owing to

cases coming before you, the circumstances of this enmity, there is no

other means of escape except by your tendering a helping hand : that the

tahsilciar, who went to make a local inquiry, was biased in favour of the

complainant, and omitted to investigate facts which required investigation :

petitioner now prays that you will transfer this case from that Court into

your own and decide it yourself : that it is necessary that you should

inspect the locality, so that you may learn all the facts : that if the case be

not transferred, you will direct the said Maulvi not to pass final orders

in this case merely on the tashildar's report, without a local inquiry i
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1881 [751] further that, as the counsel on both sides are Europeans, it would
APRIL 12. be proper for your honour to decide the case yourself." The Magistrate

of the District, on the 19th November, .1880, made the following ex parte
CRIMINAL order on this application :

"
This case is transferred to

"
the Joint

JUKlSDIG- Magistrate's
"
Court.

" On the 22nd November, 1880, the Joint Magis-

TiON trate dismissed the complaint, and referred the complainant to the Civil
'

Court, remarking that the case
"
was manifestly one which ought never

a A 749=
* have been entertained in a Criminal Court."

1 A. W.N. The grounds upon which the complainant sought revision of the orders

(1881) 53. f 'he 19th arjd 22nd November, 1880, were, amongst others, (i) that the

order of the 19th November was a wrong and improper exercise by the

Magistrate of the District of his discretion and authority, regard being bad
to the grounds upon which the application for the transfer of the case was
made, and to the circumstance that the Magistrate before whom the case

was pending, who had recorded considerable evidence on the charge, was
in no wise shown by that application to be unfit or incompetent to .dispose

of the charge, by passing a final order on the complaint as required by
law

; and (ii) that the order of the 22nd November was made directly in

contravention of law, s. 147 of Act X of 1872, under which it was made,
being applicable to cases in which the complaint is dismissed without

evidence for the prosecution being recorded and witnesses for the defence

being summoned.
Mr. Howard, for the petitioner, Umrao Singh.
Mr. Simeon, for Fakir Chand.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu DwarJca Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. I am of opinion that, in passing his order cf the 19th

November, 1880, the Magistrate unwisely and improperly exercised the

discretion given him by s. 47 of the Criminal Procedure Code. The petition

upon which it was based disclosed no adequate or satisfactory grounds for

the removal of the case from the Deputy Magistrate, and to withdraw the

matter from his cog-[752]nizance upon such ridiculous grounds as those

urged by Fakir Chand was to pass a reflection upon the judicial qualifica-

tions and impartiality of the Djputy Magistrate, for which I can find

neither justification nor excuse. It is true that the powers given by s. 47 are

very large, but for this very reason they should be most carefully exercised,

and Magistrates of Districts should use the extensive discretion given
them to divert the course of procedure from its ordinary channel, only
when it is absolutely necessary for the interests of justice that they
should do so. Moreover, when an application is made to the Magis-
trate of a District for the withdrawal or removal of a case from the Court

of a Subordinate Magistrate by one of the parties to such case, notice of

such application should be given to the opposite party, and an oppor-

tunity should be afforded him, if desirous of doing so, to show causa

against its being granted. Nothing of this kind was done* in the

present instance ;
on the contrary, altogether ignoring any objections

the complainant; Umrao Singh might have had to urge, and without

stating any grounds or reasons for his decision, the Magistrate,

although the whole of the statements of the complainant and his

witnesses had been taken and recorded by the Deputy Magistrate,

summarily transferred the case to the Court of the Joint Magistrate for

disposal. It appears to me that, in taking this course, the Magistrate
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acted wholly without adequate or sufficient reason, if he accepted the 1881
grounds urged in the petition of Fakir Chand as justifying him in granting APRIL 12.

that person's application ; and that if he did not act upon these, the least

he could have done would have been to record the reasons that induced CRIMINAL
him to make his order at so late a stage of the Deputy Magistrate's
proceeding. In considering the question of revision by this Court, I

express no opinion, one way or the other, upon the merits of the TIOK.

charge of mischief instituted by Umrao Singh against Fakir Chand, and
I simply confine myself to the points urged by the applicant upon the 3 * 7M=S

question of procedure. The orders of the Magistrate dated 19bh November, * *-w Ht

1880, and of the Joint Magistrate of the 22nd November, 1880, will be (I881 > 38 -

set aside and the case will be restored to the file of the Deputy Magistrate,
for him to proceed with the inquiry and pass such orders as may to him
appear proper.

3 A. 753 = 1 A W.N. (1881). SI.

[793] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

NAUBAT SINGH (Defendant] v. KISHAN SINGH (Plaintiff.)*

[1st April, 1881.]

Pre-emption Allegation by plaintiff that a certain sum is the actual price - Omission to

allege readiness <

3 *" "-" ' --' ' - ** ; *-
to grant decree.

-KTnpnirn autegvmtm uy pi,ui,ni.ijj inmi a certain sum is ine actual price UmiSSlon to

allege readiness and willingness to pay actual price Discretionary power of Court

The Court of first instance dismissed a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption,
although it found that the plaintiff had such right, on the ground that the actual

price of the property was a larger amount than the amount which the plaintiff

alleged it in his plaint to be, and the plaintiff had not in his plaint expressed his
readiness and willingness to pay any amount which the Court might find to be
the actual price. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate Court gave him
a decree conditional on the payment of such larger amount within a fixed time.
Held, that it was not necess iry to interfere with the ereroise of the lower appel-
late Court's discretion in the matter, particularly as the defendant had not

objected to such exercise in bis memorandum of second appeal. Durga Prasad
v. Nawazish Ali (1), distinguished.

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption
in respect of a share of a certain village, such right being founded on
Mubammadan law, general usage, and the terms of the administration-

paper of the village. It appeared that the property in suit had on the 14th

September, 1864, been mortgaged, by way of conditional sale, to the
defendant Naubat Singh to secure the re-payment within six years of a
sum of Bs. 700. The mortgagors, who retained possession of the

property, stipulated in the instrument of mortgage that they should pay
the mortgagee Rs.105 annually from the profits of the property, that amount
representing interest on the principal sum secured by the mortgage at

the rate of Be. 1-4-0 per cent. ; that, in the event of default in payment of

that amount annually or any part thereof, such amount should be regard-
ed as principal and bear interest at the rate of Be. 1-4-0 per cent, per
mensem; and that, if they failed to pay the amount of the mortgage-money in

full at the end of the six years, the mortgage should be foreclosed. On the

* Second Appeal, No. 1059 of 1880, from a decree of C. J. Daniell, Esq., Judge of

Moradabad, dated the 19th July, 1880, reversing a decree of Munshi Fiarey Lai,
Munsif of Belari, dated the 27th February, 1880.

(1) 1 A. 591.
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>1881 9th November, 1871, the mortgagee, the defendant Naubat Singh, applied
APRIL 1. under [754] Regulation XVII of 1806 for the foreclosure of the mortgage,

claiming a sum of Bs. 1,863-8 0. That sum represented the principal

APPEL- amount secured by the mortgage, Bs. 700, and interest computed aocord-

LATE *DE ^ k e fcerms f fcne mortgage. In 1879, the mortgagors not having

p paid the amount claimed within the year of grace, the defendant Naubut
Singh sued them for possession of the property. The mortgagors confessed

judgment, and Naubat Singh obtained a decree for possession of the

i A w N property, and obtained possession of it in execution of that decree on the

(1881) 5i
21st Marchl 1879 ' On fcbe 7bh January, 1880, the present suit was

'

instituted against him and the mortgagors, in which the plaintiff preferred

a right of pre-emption in respect of the property, claiming to take the

same on payment of Bs. 700, the principal sum secured by the mortgage.
The defendant Naubat Singh set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia,
"
that the property stood charged not only with the principal amount of

the mortgage-money, but also for interest, and consequently the plaintiff's

claim to enforce a right of pre-emption on payment of the principal only
was not maintainable." The Court of first instance decided that the

plaintiff had a right of pre-emption, but refused to allow him to exercise

such right on the ground that the purchase-money was not, as alleged by
him, represented by Bs. 700, the principal sum secured by the mortgage,
but by Bs. 1,863-8-0, the sum, principal and interest, for which the mort-

gage had been foreclosed, and the plaintiff had only claimed the right on

payment of the smaller sum, without expressing his willingness to pay
any larger sum which might *be found to be the purchase-money. On
aopeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate Court held, with reference to

Debi Parshad v. Abdul Ghani (1), that inasmuch as the plaintiff's right of

pre-emption had been established, the Court of first instance should have
allowed him to exercise that right on payment of the sum found to be the

price of the property notwithstanding that he had claimed the same for a

smaller price ; and it gave the plaintiff a decree conditional on the payment
within three months from the date thereof of Bs. 1,863-8-0. The defend-

ant Naubat Singh appealed to the High Court.

Pandits Bishambar Nath and Nand Lai, for the appellant.

[759] Mr. Conlan and Shah Asad Ali, for the respondent.

The judgment of the High Court (SPANKIE, J. and OLDFIELD, J.), so

far as it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. The appellant urges that the lower Court should not

have given a decree for the property by pre-emption conditional on

plaintiff's paying the full amount required within a certain time, as he

claimed the property on payment of a smaller sum and did not allege in

bis plaint that he was ready to pay a price which the Court might find to

be payable, and we are referred to a decision of this Court, Durga
Prasad v. Nowazish Ali (2). There is this distinction between that case

and the one before us that in the former the Court below had refused in

its discretion to permit plaintiff to obtain the property by paying a larger

sum than he had expressed himself in his plaint willing to pay, and the

High Court observed that they could not bold as a matter of law that the

Court below was bound to allow the plaintiff to amend his plaint and to

bring in the very much larger sum which be should have offered to pay

(1) N.W.P.S.D. A. Rep. 1863, p. 446. (2) 1 A. 591.
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when he brought his suit. In this case the Judge baa acceded to the

prayer of the plaintiff, and it is not necessary that we should interfere

with the exercise of his discretion in the matter, particularly as the
objection was not taken in the written memorandum of appeal. The
objections urged by the respondent are without force. The appeal is

dismissed but without costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 735= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 55.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

SURAJ DIN (Plaintiff) v. CHATTAR (Defendant)* [19th April, 1881.]

Disposal of suit on preliminary point Reversal by appellate Court of decree on such
point and irregular remand of case under s. 562 of Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure
Code) for trial of a certain issue Power of succeeding Judge of appellate Court to

re-try such point.

A Court of first instance dismissed a suit upon a preliminary point. On appeal
by the plaintiff against the decree of such Court the then Judge of the [756]
appellate Court, Mr. B, reversed the decree upon such preliminary point, and
remanded the suit under s. 562 of Act X of 1877 for the trial of a certain issue.
The Court of first instance tried such issue and made a decree in accordance with
its finding thereon. On appeal against the decree of the Court of first instance
the defendant again raised such preliminary point. The then Judge of the appel-
late Court, Mr. K, dismissed the suit upon such preliminary point. Held that, as,
although Mr. B had irregularly remanded the suit under s. 562 of Act X of 1877,
his decision disposed of such preliminary point and only left open for trial the
issue which he h*d directed to be tried, Mr. K was not competent to re-try and
decide such preliminary point.

[ippp.. 14 A. 348; R., 32 M. 318 ; 20 C.W-N. 43 (46); 21 C.L.J. 571= 29 Ind. Oas.
966.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of thi3

report in the order of the High Court remanding the case for the trial of

the issue set out in the order of remand.
Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the appellant.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.
The High Court (SPANKIE, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) made the follow-

ing order of remand :

ORDER OF KEMAND.
OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff brought this suit as ex-lambardar to

recover rent for a certain holding from the defendant, Chattar, whom he
alleges to be mortgagee of the original tenant, Patiya. The Assistant
Collector in the first instance held that Chattar had nothing to do with the

holding ; that his father Kamta had tiaken it when relinquished by Patiya
and held it as sir

; plaintiff might, if so advised, sue him for profits ; and
he dismissed the suit. The Judge, Mr. Barstow, held that Chattar and
Kamta were joint tenants of the holding, and Cbattar was liable to plaint-
iff for the recorded rent, but could plead to set-off any sum due to him as
share-bolder for profits; and he reversed the decree of the Assistant Collect-

or, and remanded the case under s. 562 of Act X of 1877 for the determina-
tion of the amount which should be deducted from the sum claimed by the

Second Appeal No. 1036 of 1880, from a decree of G. E. Knox, Esq.. Judge of

Banda, dated the 29th Jane, 1880, reversing a decree of H. M. Bird, Esq., Assistant
Collector of the first class, Eirwi, dated the 13th May, 1880.
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plaintiff on account of profits due to the defendant and for re-decision.

The Assistant Collector accordingly determined the amounts of profits to

be set-off from the rent due, and decreed the balance. Gbattar, defendant,

appealed, and the appeal was heard by Mr. Knox, Judge. One of the

grounds of appeal was that defendant is not a tenant and not liable for

rent to plaintiff. The Judge held his contention to be correct, and on
this ground reversed the decree of the Assistant Collector and [7573
decreed the appeal. It is urged in appeal before us that the Judge
Mr. Barstow's decision on the question of tenancy and liability for rent ia

final. This objection is valid. It was no doubt irregular for Mr. Barstow
to remand the case for re-decision under s. 562, but his judgment disposed
of the issue between the parties whether or not defendant Chattar
was liable to pay rent to plaintiff on the holding, and it only left open for

determination the amount of that rent after deduction of defendant's

share of profits due to him by the plaintiff. It was not in Mr. Knox's

power to re-open and decide again the question of liability for rent, nor

can we say that Mr. Barstow's decision that Chattar and Kamta, although

share-holders, took this land with liability to pay rent on it to the body
of share-holders represented by the lambardar is wrong or open to any
objection which may be entertained in second appeal. The case will go
back in order that the Judge may determine whether the amount now
decreed by the Assistant Collector is correct. Ten days will be allowed

for objections and a day be fixed for hearing by the Registrar.

Issue remitted.

3 A. 737 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 56.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

MAINATH KUARI (Judgment-debtor) v. DEBI BAKHSH RAI
(Decree-holder)* [20th April, 1881.]

Execution of decree Limitation Application by decree-holder for postponement of sale

Application for execution, or to take some step-in-aid of execution, of decree Aci
XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. II, No. 179.

An application by a decree-holder for the postponement of a sale in execution
of the decree on the ground that he had allowed the judgment-debtor time is

not "an application according to law to the proper Court for execution, or to take
some step in aid of execution, of the decree," within the meaning of No. 179.

sob. ii, Act XV of 1877, and limitation cannot be computed from the date of such
an application.

THE decree-holder in this case applied for execution of his decree on
the 19th July, 1876. In pursuance of this application certain property

belonging to the judgment-debtor was attached and was notified to be

sold on the 21st August, 1876. On the day fixed for the sale, to take

place the decree-holder applied to [758] the Court executing the decree to

postpone the sale, stating that he had agreed with the judgment-debtor to

give him time to raise the amount of the decree. This application was

granted, and the execution-case was struck off the file. On the 21st August,

* Second Appeal No. 7 of 1881, from an order of W. Kaye, Esq., Judge of Gorakh-

pur, dated the 10th November. 1880, reversing an order of Maulvi Muhammad Kamil,
Muosif of Basti, dated the 14th April, 1880.
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1879, the decree-bolder made the next, the present, application for execu-

tion of his decree. The Court of first instance held that the application

was barred by limitation. On appeal by the decree-holder the lower

appellate Court held that the application was within time, having been

made within three years from the date of the decree-holder's application

of the 21st August, 1876, which the lower appellate Court held was an

application in aid of execution within the meaning of No. 179, sch. ii of

Act XV of 1877. The judgment-debtor appealed to the High Court, con-

tending that the decree-holder's application of the 21st August, 1876, was
cot one in aid of execution, and consequently limitation could not be

computed from the date of that application, and the present'application was
barred by limitation.

Munsbi Sukh Bam and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the appellant.
Mir Zahur Husain and Babu Sital Prasad Chattarji, for the

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The application of the 21st August, 1876, was an

application by the decree-holder that the sale fixed for that day might be

postponed as he had given the judgment-debtor time. This cannot be

held to be
"
an application according to law to the proper Court for

execution, or to take some step-in-aid of execution, of the decree," within

the meaning of No. 179, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877. It was an application
made with the object of staying execution, and it has been held by this

Court- that an application of this nature is not an application to enforce or

keep in force the decree, within the meaning of art. 167, sch. ii, Act IX of

1871. Fakir Muhammad v. Ghulam Husain (1). The order of the Judge
is set aside, and that of the Munsif is restored, and this appeal is decreed

with costs.

Appeal allowed.

1881
APRIL 20.

3 A. 759 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) S7.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

759] Before Mr. Justice Pearson, Mr. Justice Spankie, Mr. Justice

Oldfteld, and Mr. Justice Straight*

DULARI (Judgment-debtor) v. MOHAN SINGH (Auction-purchaser}.

[21st April, 1881.]

Sale in execution of decree Death of decree-holder before sale Effect on validity of
sale -Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 365. 366.

A judgment-debtor applied that an exeoution-sale of property belonging to him
should be set aside, as the decree-holder was dead when such sale took place, and
such stile was in consequence invalid. This application was disposed of by the

Court executing the decree in the presence of the judgment-debtor and the pur-
chaser. The Court held that the fact of such sale having taken place after the

decree-holder's death was no ground for setting it aside, and disallowed such

application, and made an order confirming such sale.

3 A. 737 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 66.

* First Appeal, No. 166 of 1880, from an order of Maulvi Kamal-ud-din Ahmad,
Munsif! of Sambhal, in the district of Moradabad, dated the 16th September, 1880.

(1) 1 A. 580.
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Held per PEARSON, J., that the application for execution of the decree abated
on the death of the decree-holder, not having been prosecuted by his legal repre-
sentative, and such sale was under the circumstances improper and invalid, and
the order confirming it should be set aside.

Per SPANKIE, J., that such sale was not invalid by reason of the decree-holder's

death before it took place. The order confirming it, however, was improper, and
should be reversed, and the case should be remanded to be dealt with under the

provisions of ss. 365 and 366 of Act X of 1877, as the Court executing the decree

should have proceeded under those sections.

Per OILFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.. that the death of the decree-bolder

prior to such sale did not render it void. The provisions of ss. 365 and 366 of Act
X of 1877 could not be adapted to eiecution- proceedings. As such sale bad been

published and conducted according to law, it had properly been confirmed.

[F., A.W.N. (1882) 169 ; Appl., 6 A. 255 (259) ; F., 12 A. 440 (444) (F.B.) ; 19 B. 276

(280) ; 14 C.W.N. 753.]

CERTAIN immoveable property belonging to the judgment-debtor in

this case was attached, and was ordered to be sold on the llth August,

1880, and it was put up for sale on that day, and was purchased by one
Mohan Singh. In the interval between the day on which such property
was ordered to be sold and the day on which it was sold the decree-holder

died. Before the order confirming the sale was made the pleader for the

decree-holder informed the Court executing the decree of the decree-holder's

death. The judgment-debtor objected to the confirmation of the sale

on the ground that all the proceedings which took place after the

decree-holder's death were invalid. The Court executing the decree dis-

allowed this objection and made an order confirming the sale. The parties

who appeared at the hearing of this objection were the judgment-debtor
[760] and the purchaser Mohan Singh ; the legal representatives of the

decree-holder were not called on to appear and did not appear. The judg-
ment-debtor appealed to the High Court from the order confirming the

sale. On her behalf it was again contended that the sale was invalid,

inasmuch as it had taken place after the decree-holder's death, and without

the legal representatives of the decree-holder being made parties to the

execution- proceedings.
Babu Lai Chand, for the appellant.
Lala Lalta Prasad, for the respondent (purchaser).

The Judges of the Division Bench (PEARSON, J., and SPAI^KIE, J.,)

before which the appeal came for hearing, differing in opinion, delivered

the following judgments :

SPANKIE, J. An application on behalf of the decree-bolder was

presented to the Munsif on the 22nd January, 1880, by her pleader, and
after attachment and fulfilment of the requirements of the law the sale

was made of a dalan with side rooms on the 14tb August, 1880, through
the nazir of the Court. The property was purchased by Mohan Singh
for Us. 50, who deposited the purchase- money in duo course. On the 18th

August, four days after the sale, the judgment-debtor presented a petition

to the effect that the decree-holder bad died, and the name of her heir had
not been substituted on the record ; that the sum due under the decree

was Rs. 21-4-0, and only so much of the property should have been sold

as would have satisfied the decree ,
and that the sale after the death of

the decree-holder was void, being illegal. The plaintiff's pleader re-

presented that the decree-holder had died, and he had reported the fact to

the Court. The date of his report by petition was 10th September, 1880,

six days before the order of the Court now appealed. The Munsifif

admits that the auction-sale occurred after the death of the decree-

holder, and observes that the Court was informed of her decease after
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the sale, but there was no reason why the sale should not be confirmed.

He therefore confirmed it in favour of the auction- purchaser, but only to

the extent of half the dalan and one side room, and for Rs. 25, returning
the balance of the purchase-money to the auction-purchaser, and direct-

ing that the heirs of the deceased decree- holder should receive the

[761] amount due under the decree, and the balance be paid to the defend-

ant. It is urged in appeal that, as the decree- holder died before the

auction-sale, and the name of her legal representative was not substituted

on the record, ail the proceedings that were had after her death were null

and void, and the auction-sale of the 14th August, 1880, ought to be set

aside. I am not prepared to say that the proceedings in execution of a decree

might not abate in the case of a sole decree-holder who dies during such

proceedings, and where no application by the legal representative of the

deceased is made to have his name substituted in the place of the deceased.

Section 647 of the Code provides that the procedure prescribed in the Code

up to that section shall be followed as far as it can be made applicable in all

proceedings in any Court of civil jurisdiction other than suits and appeals.
There is in the present Code a different arrangement of Part II, Ch. XXI,
or incidental proceedings relating to the death, marriage and insol-

vency of parties. This chapter follows the chapters which deal with a suit

from its inception to its execution inclusive. This was not so with regard
to the subject in Act VIII of 1859 which the present Code supersedes.
This chapter on the death &c., of parties was introduced in Act VIII of

1859 in a quite different position, i.e., prior even to the examination of

parties and documents, and prior to the first hearing, so that it might
seem to have application only to suits strictly whilst pending before decree.

Whereas as remarked above the chapter is now so placed after

Cb. XVII on judgment and decree, Ch. XVIII which relates to costs of

applications, Ch. XIX on execution of decrees, and Ch. XX on
insolvent judgment-debtors. This being so, it may be reasonably argued
that the legislature, by making this distinction between the old and the

new Code, meant to extend the procedure under Ch. XXI to all

those cases in which a suit was still before the Courts in one of its

stages from inception to final process. Moreover, if it wore otherwise

and we had to fall back upon s. 647 of the Code, it is sufficient to say
that che procedure relating to the death of parties can be made applicable

without any difficulty to proceedings in execution, and therefore the

requirements, if that section were applied in this case, would be

fulfilled. In following this view I differ from the ruling in Gulab Das v.

[762] Lakskman Narhar (U, though I admit that there is force in the

argument that before execution can be had at all a right must have been

fully established and delay afterwards is merely indulgence to the judg-

ment-debtor. But then it must be allowed that the Court cannot proceed
to take steps in execution unless it is moved to do so, and if the decree-

bolder dies, and no one appears in his place who can be regarded as his

legal representative, the proceedings in execution are naturally suspended.
In order then to get rid of this inconvenience, it is desirable that the Court

should have some well defined mode of procedure, and this it finds in

Ch. XXI of the Code or in s. 647, and either way, s. 365 might
apply to this case, inasmuch as the right to sue, i.e., to take out execution

under the decree, already exists, and does not die with the decree-holder,

but survives in favour of his legal representative. But if s. 365 of the

(l) 3 B. 221.
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Code applies to this case, and no application referred to in that section

has been made, we must pass on to see what is to be done. In a. 366,
where no such application has been made, we find that the Court

may pass an order that the suit shall abate, and award to the defend-

ant the costs which he has iucurred in defending the suit, to be
recovered from the estate of the deceased plaintiff, or it may pass
such other order as it thinks fit for bringing in the legal representative
of the deceased, or for proceeding with the suit in order to a fiual

determination of the matter in dispute, or for both these purposes. Here
then, if the procedure in cases of death of a sole plaintiff be applicable
to the case now before us, which I hold it to be, is a procedure which
meets the difficulty and is certainly applicable in all respects. The
lower Court cannot be said to have exercised any discretion under
this section. The question as to the abatement of the execution

proceedings does not appear to have been present to the Munsiff 's mind.
He saw no reason why the sale should be void because the decree-

holder was dead, and so far as he considers the sale was not necessarily

void, which is the contention of appellant, I agree with him. The sale

as a sale is free from objection. It was made in accordance with the

prayer of the deceased decree-holder and must be regarded as having been
made by the Court at his instance. The sale is a fact, and having been

[763] ordered and made on the formal application of the decree-holder, it

is not necessarily bad because he died before it occurred. But a sale of

immoveable property cannot become absolute in execution of a decree

until it has been confirmed by the Court, and when it is confirmed it is so

confirmed as regards the parties to the suit and the purchaser. It is

clear that, if the decree-holder be dead when the sale is confirmed by
order, it is only confirmed as regards one of the parties, the judgment-
debtor, and t"he auction-purchaser. This being so, it seems to me that the

lower Court's order in confirming the sale is improper and cannot be

maintained. It should have dealt with the death of the decree-holder

either under s. 365 or 366 of the Code as the circumstances of the case

required. But the confirmation of the sale would be in abeyance until it

had exercised the large discretion allowed by the section, yet the sale made
at the instance and on the application of the decree-holder when living

would not be voided by his death. I would so far decree the appeal as to

reverse the order as it stands and remand the case to the Munsif to

comply with the requirements of the law.

PEARSON, J. I apprehend that the ground of appeal is valid and
must be allowed. There can be no doubt that a suit will abate on the death

of a sole plaintiff if not prosecuted by his legal representative ; and
I cannot see why an application for the execution of a decree should

not abate in like manner on the decease of the decree-holder if not

prosecuted by bis legal representative. The action of a Court necessarily

comes to an end when the party which set it in motion ceases to move it,

and no one entitled to take his place continues the movement. The right

to bring the property to sale had passed away from the decree-holder on
whose application the sale was ordered before the sale was made. Under
the circumstances the sale of the property of the judgment-debtor was

improper and is invalid, and I would reverse the order of the lower Court

and decree the appeal with costs.

My honourable colleague is of opinion, if I rightly understand, that,

although the order confirming the sale is bad, the sale is good and may
be confirmed after making the legal representative of the deceased
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decree-holder a party to the proceedings. There would thus appear to be a 1881

difference of opinion between us on a point [764] of law, viz., the validity APRIL 31.

of the sale ;
and I therefore conceive it to be necessary for the proper

disposal of the appeal that it be referred to one or more of the other

Judges of the Court under the provisions of s. 575 of the Procedure Code.

The appeal accordingly was laid before OLDFIBLD, J., and

STRAIGHT, J., by whom the following judgments were delivered :

JUDGMENTS.

OLDFIELD, J. It appears that the sale was made on the 14th

August, 1880, at the instance of the judgment-creditor and after the

requirements of the law had been fulfilled. Before, however, the sale had

been held the judgment-creditor died, and on the 18bh August the judgment-

debtor objected to the confirmation of the sale on the ground that the sale

after the death of the decree-holder was void, being illegal. This objection

to the confirmation of the sale is certainly not one which can be entertain-

ed under s. 311, Civil Procedure Code, nor do I cqnsider th'at the death of

the judgment-creditor prior to the sale taking place, but after all

the requirements of the law had been fulfilled, can otherwise afford

sufficient ground for setting aside the sale. The proceedings cannot,

I think, be held to have abated under the provisions of ss. 365 and

366 of the Civil Procedure Code. Section 647, Civil Procedure Code, is to

the effect that the procedure prescribed in the Civil Procedure Code

shall be followed as far as it can he made applicable in miscellaneous

proceedings ; but I do not think ss. 365 and 366 can be made applicable to a

proceeding in execution of a decree when the sole judgment -creditor dies,

so as to cause abatement of the proceedings, if within the time limited by
law no application has been made by the legal representative of the

deceased to have his name entered in the record in place of the deceased,

for I do not find that the Limitation Act provides a limitation in such a

case. The only law to which we can be referred, is art. 171, sch. ii of

the Limitation Act, but that deals with applications by persons under

as. 363 and 365 to be the legal representatives of a deceased plaintiff or

appellant, and obviously refers to parties who are plaintiffs in a suit or

appellants in an appeal. I concur in the view expressed in Gulab Das

v. La.kshman Narhar (1).

[765] There does not appear to be any provision in the Procedure

Code for abatement of proceedings in execution of decrees like suits. Under

B. 232 applications for execution can be made by a legal representative of

a deceased judgment-creditor, and there is nothing to prevent their being

made at any tima within the period of limitation prescribed by art. 179.

When it is brought to the notice of the Court that the judgment-creditor

is dead acd no legal representative appears, the proper course would be

to strike off the proceeding by default, leaving the legal representative to

make a fresh application for execution. In the case before us the Court

was unaware of the death of the judgment-creditor, and the order for

sale, which had been properly made before his death, was carried out by
the sale of the judgment-debtor's property, notwithstanding his death.

The death of the decree-holder after execution taken out will not affect

the validity of the sale which had been made on the authority of the

Court's order which is unaffected by the decree- holder's death. By
English practice,

"
if the plaintiff die after final judgment his executors

(1) 3 B. 221.
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must revive it against the defendant before they can have execution,
or if the defendant die after final judgment it must be revived against
his executors or against his heir and terra-tenants, but if the plaintiff

die after a fi. fa. sued out, inasmuch as the sheriff derives authority
from the writ, it may be executed notwithstanding." Smith's Action at

Law, 9th ed., p. 300. So here, the authority for the sale remained,
and the validity of the sale is unaffected. I see no material objection
to the confirmation of the sale with reference to s. 312, Civil Procedure
Code. I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. I do not think that the death of the decree-bolder

prior to the execution-sale rendered such sale void. It seems to have been

published and conducted in accordance with the provisions of the law ; and
was therefore not open to any objection under s. 311 of the Procedure
Code. At the time the decree-holder died she had satisfied all the preli-

minaries necessary to entitle her to the sale of her judgment-debtor's

property, and all that remained to be done was for the order of the Court

directing the sale to be. carried out. It does not appear to me that the

provisions of ss. 365, 366 can be adapted to execution-proceedings, but I so

far concur with Mr. Justice Spankie that I think it would [766] have
been better bad the Court executing the decree made the representatives
of the deceased decree-holder parties on the hearing of the application for

confirmation of sale. At the same time the not doing so seems scarcely

sufficient ground for disturbing the order of the Munsif, and I therefore'

concur with Mr. Justice Oldfield that the appeal should be dismissed

and the order confirming the sale upheld.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 766 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 66.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

NAGAB MAL (Plaintiff) v. MACPHERSON (Defendant) .*

[2nd May, 1881.]

Return of plaint to be presented to the proper Court -Rejection of plaint Cause of

action Jurisdiction.

The plaintiff in this suit claimed in a Civil Court; (i) a declaration of his right
to certain land ; (ii) that certain leases of such land, so far as their terms exceed-

ed the term of settlement, should be cancelled ; and (iii) arrears of rent for such

land. The Court held as regards claim (i) that the plaint did not disclose a
cause of action, as it was not alleged that the defendant had disputed the plaint-
iff's right ;

as regards claim (ii) that, with reference to the terms of s. 29 of Act
XVIII of 1873, the plaintiff's cause of action had not yet arisen ; and as regards
claim (iii) that it was cognizable in a Court of Revenue ; and it directed that

under s. 57 of Act X of 1877 the plaint should be returned to the plaintiff to be

presented to the Revenue Court. Held that under the circumstances the plaint
should have been rejected and not returned.

THE plaintiff in this suit, which was instituted in the Court of the

Subordinate Judge of Dehra Dun, claimed (i) a declaration of his right as

proprietor to certain land ; (ii) the cancelment of certain leases of

* First Appeal, No. 132 of 1880, from an order of F. H. Fisher. Esq., Judge of the

Court of Small Causes at Dehra Dun exercising the powers of a Subordinate Judge,
dated the 9th August, 1880.
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such land in so far as the terms of such leases exceeded the term of the

settlement of such land ;
and (iii) Rs. 812-5-6, principal and interest,

being the rent due for such land from the 1st July, 1876, to the 30th June,
1879. The plaintiff represented the persons who had originally leased

such land, and the defendant represented the persons to whom such
land had originally been leased. The Subordinate Judge held that, as

regards the claims for a declaration of the plaintiff's proprietary

right and the claim for the cancelment of the leases, the plaint disclosed

no cause of action ; inasmuch as it waa not alleged that the defendant
had denied or [767] was interested in denying the plaintiff's title : and
inasmuch as s. 29 of Act XVIII of 1873, which made a lease for a period

exceeding the term of settlement voidable, expressly deferred the period
when the cause of action should arise to the expiration of the term of

settlement. As regards the claim for arrears of rent, the Subordinate Judge
held that a cause of action was disclosed in the plaint, but that such claim

was not one of which a Civil Court could take cogni/ance. The Subor-
dinate Judge accordingly made the following order :

"
I return the

plaint to the plaintiff to be presented to the proper Court (i.e., Revenue
Court having jurisdiction) under s. 57 of Act X of 1877." The plaintiff

appealed to the High Court, framing the appeal as one from an order.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Divarka Nath Banarji), for

the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.

SlUABT, C. J. In this case the plaintiff appealed from an order

by the Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Dehra Dun exercising
the powers of a Subordinate Judge by which he returned the plaint
to the plaintiff to be presented to the proper Court, that is, to a

Revenue Court having jurisdiction. The plaint sets out the plaintiff's

title and the sale to the defendant of the right and interests of a previous

lessee, and it prays for a declaration of the plaintiff's right, for the setting

aside of certain leases, and thirdly for recovery of certain arrears of rent

or "lease-money" as it is called in the plaint with costs and interest.

The defendant's written statement traversed these claim?, pleading that

the plaintiff was not entitled to any declaratory decree ; that, as regards
the cancelling of the leases, no cause of action had arisen or could have
arisen uuder s. 29 of the Rent Act XVIII of 1873 till the expiration of the

term of the settlement ;
and that with respect to the rent claimed the

Civil Court could not entertain the suit, as a suit for rent could only
be heard in a Revenue Court under s. 93 of the same Rent Act.

After hearing the pleaders for the respective parties the Subordinate

Judge made an order by which he found that no cause of action was
disclosed in the plaint so far as regards the prayer for a [768] decla-

ration of the plaintiff's right and for the cancelment of the leases,

and so far the Subordinate Judge in my opinion is right. A declaration

of the plaintiff's right was altogether uncalled for, for his title is not only
not denied or in any way disputed by the defendant, but the defendant

could not possibly call in question the plaintiff's title without imperilling

his own, seeing that as lessee the defendant derives his right from the

plaintiff's predecessors and in whose shoes he the plaintiff stands. To
deny the plaintiff's right and title therefore would be tantamount to a

disclaimer of his own right as lessee. And then in regard to the cancelment
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of the leases I may remark, although this is strictly speaking a question
for a Revenue Court, that s. 29 of the Rent Act XVIII of 1873 is conclu-

sive, for it is there enacted :

"
If any lease be granted, or if any agreement

be entered into, by any land-bolder under engagement with Government
for his land, fixing the rent of land for any period exceeding the term of

such engagement, such lease or agreement shall, on the expiration of the

term aforesaid, be void at the option of either party.
" And meanwhile

therefore no cause of action can arise in regard to these leases. But by
the same order the Subordinate Judge also found that a cause of action

for arrears of rent was disclosed in the plaint, but that it appears to be

one not within the cognizance of a Civil Court, and the order ended
thus : "I return the plaint to the plaintiff to be presented to the proper
Court (i.e., Revenue Court having jurisdiction) under s. 57 of Act X of

1877." Now on both these last points the Subordinate Judge, in my
opinion, is wrong, for in regard to the arrears of rent there is no statement
in the plaint that the defendant has refused to pay them or has denied

the right of the plaintiff to receive them. All that the plaint states on
this subject being that the defendant had not since the date of the

plaintiff's acquisition of the property by purchase paid rent to him. The
last part of the order I have quoted as to returning the plaint to the

plaintiff is clearly erroneous, seeing that the effect of the Judge's finding

is that the plaintiff has shown no sufficient cause of action and that the

plaint was substantially insufficient. Under these circumstances, the

plaint should have been rejected altogether, the plaintiff of course being
left to any further remedy he might have, although it was unnecessary to

[769] specify that in the order. The plaint could not be returned to the

plaintiff to be presented to another Court seeing there was no other Court

which could accept it in its entirety, and could only be entertained as a

whole or not at all. On these two last points therefore the Subordinate

Judge's order must be corrected. The defendant having been thus success-

ful on all the points considered in the Subordinate Judge's order, the

present appeal must be disallowed and the suit as brought dismissed with

costs in both Courts.

I wish to add that in my opinion the present appeal has been

erroneously entitled as an appeal from an order. No doubt there was an

order to return the plaint and present it in another Court, but the order to

the effect was erroneous, seeing that the finding that the plaint disclosed no

cause of action went to the root of the case on its merits, necessitating its

dismissal. The defendant's plea which has thus been successful exactly

corresponds to what is called in English pleading a demurrer, the meaning
of which simply is that, assuming all the statements in the plaint to be

true, they yet show no cause of action, and the defendant therefore cannot

be called on to plead over, and such a plea when successful, as in the

present case, is not merely of a preliminary or formal nature, but a plea on
the merits going to the root of the whole case in fact and in law and

necessarily therefore involving the dismissal of the whole suit as brought.

OLDFIELD, J. There are three kinds of re'iefs sought by the plaintiff

viz. t (i) that his right be declared to a four biswas, nine biswausis, four-and-

a half kachwansis share in mauza Niranjanpur; (ii) that certain leases so

far as they exceed the term of the settlement be set aside, and plaintiffs be

put in possession of the property leased after the expiry of the settlement ;

(Hi) that certain arrears of rent due under the leases be awarded.

In regard to the first, the plaint discloses no cause of action against

the defendant. There is nothing to show that he has disputed the plaintiff's
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title. The second part of the claim has reference to s. 29, Act XVIII of 1873,

which declares that a lease granted for any period exceeding the term of the

settlement shall on the expiration of the term of the settlement be void at

the [770] option of either party. This part of the claim of plaintiff has been

brought prematurely ; and the claim for arrears of rent is not cognizable

in a Civil Court. The plaint should have been rejected ; and I concur with

the Chief Justice that the order of the lower Court should so far be

corrected, by directing that the plaint be rejected with coats. The appeal

is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 770 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 66 = 6 Ind. Jur. 261.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.
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(1881) 66,

HAZARI RAM (Plaintiff) v. SHANKAR DIAL (Defendant)
*

[3rd May, 1881.]

Mortgage Conditional sale Pre-emption Cause of action,

The cause of action of a person claiming a right of pre-emption in respect of

a mortgage by way of conditional sale arises on foreclosure of such mortgage,

that is to say, on the expiration of the year of grace without payment by the

mortgagor of the mortgage-money, inasmuch as on the expiration of such period

the mortgagee acquires a proprietary title to the mortgaged property. Such

person can therefore sue to enforce his right of pre-emption on the expiration of

such period, and need not wait to do so until the mortgagee has obtained proprie-

tary possession of the mortgaged property.

[RM 14 A. 405 (411) (F.B).]

THE plaintiff in this claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption in

respect of a share of a certain village, such right being founded on the

terms of the village administration-paper. This share had been mortgaged,

by way of conditional sale, by its proprietor to the defendant Shankar

Dial. The latter applied for foreclosure of the mortgage on the 14bh July

1877. The notice required by Regulation XVII of 1806 was issued on

the 30th July, 1877, and was served on the mortgagor on the 4th August

1877. After the expiration of the year of grace the defendant Shankar

Dial suefi the mortgagor for possession of the share, and obtained a decree,

in execution of which he obtained possession of the share on the 20th

September, 1878. In the meantime, OQ the 7th August, 1878. the present

suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of the share was instituted

by the plaintiff. The defendant Sbankar Dial set up as a defence to the

suit that ic had been instituted before the plaintiff had acquired a right

to sue, and it was therefore not maintainable, [771] contending that the

plaintiff acquired a right to sue, not on the expiration of the year of grace,

but when he (the defendant) obtained possession of the share, inasmuch

as when he obtained possession of the share his title thereto became

absolute and not before. The Court of first instance decided that the

plaintiff acquired the right to sue on the expiration of the year of grace,

and the suit had not been instituted prematurely, holding that the

defendant's title to the share became absolute on the expiration of the

Second Appeal No. 444 of 1880, from a decree of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of

Ghazipur, dated the 18th February, 1830, reversing a decree of Moulvi Abdul Majid

Khan, Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 30th September, 1879.
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year of grace. On appeal by the defendant the lower appellate Court
held that the defendant's title did not become absolute until he had obtain-

ed a decree for possession of the share and obtained possession thereof,

and until that time the plaintiff had no right to sue, and the suit)

was therefore prematurely brought; and it dismissed the suit. The plaintiff

appealed to the High Court, contending that he acquired a right to sue on
the expiration of the year of grace.

Mr. Conlan, Pandit Ajudhia Nath, and Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri,
for the appellant.

Mr. Colvin, Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Ram, and Pandit
Bishambhar Nath, for the respondent.

The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J. and STRAIGHT, J.), so far

as it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.

SPANKIE, J. (STRAIGHT, J. concurring) The Judge considered

before the other pleas the objection contained in the sixth plea that

according to art. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, the cause of action in a

pre-emption suit arises on the date of the delivery of actual possession :

the defendant got proprietary possession on the 20th September 1878, and
therefore no cause of action had accrued to the plaintiff on the 7th

August, 1878, when the suit was instituted. The lower appellate Court

observes that on this plea two questions arose, (i) when did the conditional

sale become absolute ; (ii) when did the plaintiff's cause of action arise.

Application for foreclosure was made on the 14th July, 1877. Notice was
issued to the conditional vendor on the 30fch July, 1877, but service was
not effected until the 4th August, 1877. The year of grace ran from that

date and expired on the 3rd August, 1878. The defendant was obliged

to bring a regular suit for possession. He obtained [772] a decree and
was put into possession by the Court on the 20th September, 1878. On
the authority of the decision of the Privy Council in Forbes v. Amee-
roonissa Begum (1) the Judge held that the mortgagee's title was not

complete at the end of the year of grace, but he had to bring a regular
suit for possession, if out of possession, or to obtain a declaration of bis

title, if in possession. The title of the defendant therefore was not com-

plete until the 20th September, 1878. Art. 10, sch. ii, provides a period
of one year from the time when the purchaser takes physical possession

of the whole property sold. The defendant could not give this physical

possession until the 20th September, 1878, when he got it himself. The

Judge therefore held the suit to be premature, and dismissed it, decreeing

the appeal.

It is now contended in second appeal that the ruling of the lower

appellate Court is erroneous, as the purchaser's title becomes complete on

the expiration of the year of grace. The vendee may be obliged to sue

his vendor for possession of the property, but he is not required to sue

for the completion of his title. The lower appellate Court appears to be

wrong in considering that the suit is premature. It is right in saying
that the year of grace expired at the close of one year from the date

of service. In the decision of the Privy Council cited by the Judge
Norender Narain Singh v. Dwarka Lai Munder (2) their Lordships

adopt the decision of the Full Bench of the High Court of Bengal in

Mohesh Chunder Sein v. Tarinee (3) on the point. But the lower appellate

(1) 10 M.I.A. 340. (2) 3 C. 397. (3) 10 W. R. (F.B.), 27= 1 B.L.R. (P.B.), 14.
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Court has not showu satisfactory grounds for holding that the suit was 1881

premature, and must therefore be dismissed, because physical possession MAT 3.

was not given until the 20bh September following the 3rd of August
the date of the expiration of the year of grace. The right of the APPEL-
mortgagor was gone, and the title of the mortgagee as owner was acquired. LATE
The Judge has misapprehended the decision of the Privy Council in the p
case of Forbes v. Ameeroonissa Begum (1). Tbe proceedings under the

^IVI"

Kegulation in regard to these mortgages are purely ministerial, it is true,
~

and the mortgagee is left to a regular suit, if out of possession, to recover
'

jT'jL

7^
possession, or to obtain a declaration of his absolute title if he is in pos-

[773] session. When such a suit is brought the mortgagor may contest *

^

^

the validity of the conditional sale, the regularity of the foreclosure

proceedings, and may show that nothing was due. But the issue will be,

BO far as the right of redemption is affected, whether at the end of the

year of grace anything was due to the mortgagee, and if so, whether the

necessary deposit had been made. If the mortgagor fails to establish this

case, the right of redemption is gone. But a decree in favour of the

mortgagee does not create his title as owner. It establishes as a matter

beyond all further question that as between the mortgagor and mortgagee
the ownership has passed absolutely from the former to the latter. But
the title of the mortgagee was created by the failure of the mortgagor to

redeem within the year of grace, and dates from the end of that year.

In this case the mortgagee acquired his title as owner on the 3rd August,
1878, on which day, the right of redemption was gone, and the plaintiff

was in a position to bring a suit from the day that the title as owner
was vested in the mortgagee. It was not necessary that he should wait

until the mortgagee obtained physical possession. But if he had waited

until that had happened, then by the law of limitation he was bound to

sue within one year from the date on which the mortgagee acquired
such physical possession. Under this view of the case the Judge should

have disposed of the case on its merits. We therefore decree the appeal,

reverse his decree, and remand the appeal to this Court in order that he

may do so ; costs of this appeal will abide the result.

Cause remanded.

3 A. 773 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 69.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. RAM DAYAL. [6th May, 1881.]

Previous conviction Attempt to commit offence Act XLV of 1860 (Penal Code),
ss. 75, 457, 511.

A person, having been convicted of an offence punishable under s. 457
(Cb. XVII) of the Indian Penal Code, was subsequently guilty of an attemot to

commit such an offence. Held that the provisions of s. 75 of the Indian Penal
Code were not applicable to such person.

[P., 17 A. 120 (123) ; U.B.E. (18721892) 531 (532) ; D., 10 Bom. L.B. 26= 3 M.L.
T. 122.]

THIS was an appeal from a conviction on a trial held by Mr.
H.D. Willock, Sessions Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 21st [774] January,

(1) 10 M.I.A. 340.
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1881 1881. The appellant was convicted by the Sessions Judge of attempting
MAT 6. to commit house-breaking by night with intent to commit theft. He was

sentenced by the Sessions Judge to the enhanced punishment of trans-

APPEL- portation for fourteen years, with reference to the provisions of ss. 511,
457 and 75 of the Indian Penal Code, and to the fact that he had been

_ previously convicted of an offence under s. 457 (Gh. XVII) of the Code.
'

Mr. Niblett, for the appellant, contended that the provisions of s. 75__
8 1 773 =

^ *"De ^0<^e were n k applicable in this case, the offence of which the

uru appellant had been convicted not being one punishable under Ch. XVII
i A. a.n. , . _

.,

(1881) 69
f the Code '

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

SPANKIE, J. There is no doubt of the guilt of the prisoner upon the

evidence on the record. But the offence of which the prisoner was
convicted is one punishable under ss. 511 and 457. On the 12th March,
1873, the prisoner was convicted of an offence punishable under Ch. XVII
of the Penal Code, s. 457, and previous conviction is said to have been

proved then against him. The prisoner states that he was whipped the

year before for being in possession of spurious coin. But the date and
nature of the offence is not known ; under the offence punishable under
s. 457 he was sentenced to four years, rigorous imprisonment. This

previous conviction and sentence was taken into c'onsideration in the

present trial, and under ss. 511, 457 and s. 75 the prisoner was sentenced

to foruteen years' transportation. But an attempt to commit an offence

punishable under s. 511 is an offence under s. 40 of the Penal Code. It

is not an offence punishable under Ch. XVII of the Code. It is an
offence punishable under s. 511 of the Code ; s. 75 therefore cannot apply
to this case. The offence of which the prisoner has now been convicted

is an attempt at house-breaking by night with intent to commit theft, and
the longest term of imprisonment for the substantial offence is fourteen

years, and the punishmant provided by s. 511 is half that term of imprison-
ment. I am therefore under the necessity of modifying the sentence

passed by the Sessions Judge, and I therefore sentence the prisoner to

seven years' rigorous imprisonment.

3 A. 773 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 70.

[77S] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

BAM NANDAN EAI (Judgment- debtor) v. LAL DHAR BAI (Decree-holder)
*

[9th May, 1881.]

Decree for payment of money
" in accordance with written statement "

Construction of
decree Interest.

A decree for money directed that its amount should be payable
"
according to

the terms of the judgment-debtor's written statement." In his written state-

ment the judgment-debtor had promised to pay interest on the judgment-debt if

the s-ame were not discharged by a certain day. Held, having regard to the

Second Appeal No. 76 of 1880. from an order of J.W. Power, Esq., Judge of

Ghazipur, dated the 2nd September, 1880, affirming an order cf Maulvi Ezid Bakhsh,
Munsif of Korantadih, dated the 2nd September, 1880.
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decision of the Pall Bench in Debi Chiran v. Pirbhu Din (I), that, the judgment-
debtor having failed to discharge the judgment-debt by such day, he was bound

by the terms of the decree to pay interest on its amount.

CD, A.WN. (I889);il4]

THE judgment-debtor in this case applied for the refund of interest on

the amount; of the decree, which he alleged the decree-holder had unduly

recovered in execution of the decree, inasmuch as the decree did not direct

that interest should ba payable on its amount. The decree directed that

its amount should be paid
"
according to the terms

"
of the judgment-

debtor's
"
written statement

"
in the suit in which the decree was made.

In that written statement the judgment-debtor had, amongst other things,

promised to pay interest on the judgment-debt, if it were not discharged

by a particular day. The Court executing the decree disallowed the

application, and its order was affirmed by the lower appellate Court on

appeal by the judgment-debtor. The judgment-debtor thereupon appealed

to the High Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

appellant.
Lala Lalta Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. Having regard to the decision of the Full Bench m

Debi Charan v. Pirbhu Din (1), we think that the iview taken by the

lower Courts must be upheld. The decretal order [776] directed the

judgment-debtor, appellant, to .pay the amount decreed
"
according to the

terms of his written statement ;" and in that written statement he had

undertaken, if the judgment-debt was not discharged by a particular day,

to pay interest upon it. This is all he has now been held bound to do.

The appeal is dismissed with costs.

3 A. 776= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 132= 6 Ind. Jar. 26i.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.

1881
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3 A. 775*
1 A.W.N.

(1881)70.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. IDU BEG. [12th August, 1881.]

Murder Culpable homicide not amounting to murder Causing death by rash or negli-

gent act Grievous hurt-Act XLV of 1860 (Penal Code), ss. 299, 300, 302, 304A,

325.

Where a person struck another a blow which caused death, without any in-

tention of causing death, or of causing such bodily injury as was likely to cause

death, or the knowledge that he was likely by such act to cause death, but with

the intention of causing grievous hurt, held that the offence of which such person

was guilty was not the ofienoe of causing death by a rash act, but the offence

of voluntrily causing grievous hurt.

Nidarmarti Nagabhushanam (2) ; Queen v. Pemkoer (3) ; Queen v. Man (4) ;

Empress v. Ketabdi Mundul (5); Empress v. Fox (6); and Empress v, O'Brien (7),

followed.

The offences of murder, culpable homicide not amounting to murder, and

causing death by a rash or negligent act distinguished.

RM A.W.N. (1894) 289; 1 L.B.R. 233 (237) ; U.B.R. (1892-1896) 215 ; 5 K.L.B. 91.1

(1) 3 A. 388. (21 7 M. H. C. R. 119.

(4) N. W. P. H. C. R. 1873. p. 235.

(6) 2 A. 522. (7) 2 A. 766.

(3) N.W.P. H.C. R. 1873, p. 38.

(5) 4 0. 764.
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1881 THE faots of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

Aua. 12. report in the order of the High Court.

_ ORDER.
CRIMINAL

JUBISDIO- STRAIGHT, J. The record in this case was called for by me on a

perusal of the Sessions Statement of the Judge of Cawnpore for the month
)Nl

of June, 1881. The accused, Idu Beg, was convicted upon the 8th June
~

last, under s. 304A of the Penal Code, for having caused the death of his
* f

JL
7<
!r wife Chulki, and was sentenced to four months' rigorous imprisonment.

The short circumstances out of which the charge arose are as follows :

On the 10th May last the accused, while engaged in a verbal wrangle with
his wife, struck her a blow on the left side with great force, the result of

which was that she vomited and bled from the nose, and within little more
than an [777] hour died. Upon the post mortem examination it was found
that her

"
spleen was badly ruptured, almost torn across ; death was caused

by rupture of the spleen ; there were no signs of disease of the spleen, though
it was a little enlarged ; there were bruises on the left side over the spleen
and short ribs ; there were no signs of a lengthened beating ; the injury
could have been caused by one severe blow or fall." By these facts it

would appear to be established that the accused struck the deceased

woman a violent blow, and that the direct consequence resulting from ifc

was the rupture of the spleen, which caused her death. The primary
questions in the case therefore to be disposed of were, looking at the

character of the act, the instrument with which it was committed, and
the extent of injury inflicted, whether (i) the accused intended to cause

death or bodily injury likely to cause death ? (ii) whether as a reasonable

man he must have known that the act was so imminently dangerous that

death or injury likely to cause death would be the most probable result ?

(iii) whether as a reasonable man he must have known that death would
be a likely result ? If the conduct of the accused fell within either of the

first two descriptions, it amounted to murder ; if it was covered by the

latter, his offence was culpable homicide not amounting to murder. It

will be convenient at once to examine the mode in which the Judge dealt

with these questions.
At the outset of his judgment he remarks :

"
The charge against the

accused is that in a quarrel with his wife he struck her one or more blows
on the left side with a heavy stick, which ruptured her spleen, and caused

her death within an hour : he thus caused the death of his wife by a rash

act under s. 304-A ; s. 302 cannot possibly apply, as accused had no inten-

tion of causing death, nor can s. 325, as death (much more than grievous

hurt) resulted immediately or soon after from the blow." Further on the

Judge observes :

"
But accused was very angry at the time, and when he

struck the blow he had probably not the remotest intention of causing

grievous hurt, far less death ; still the blows he inflicted must have been

severe, and the evidence shows that both Chulki's sides bore marks of the

stick : but there is nothing to show that he knew or had reason to believe

that the blows were [778] likely to cause death : the surgeon speaks of

the spleen being a little enlarged ; this might have been the case, and
accused know nothing about it : I therefore find that accused caused the

death of his wife by the rash act of striking her a sharp blow over the

spleen, and that s. 304-A is applicable."
It is matter for regret that the Judge has not applied his mind with

greater care to the provisions of the Penal Code bearing upon this case.

It is strange also that he should apparently be ignorant of the numerous
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decisions tbat have been given with reference to 8. 304- A, notably those in 1881

Nidarmati Nagabhushanam (1) ; Queen v. Pemkoer (2) ; Queen v. Man (3) ; AUG. 12.

Empress v. Ketabdi Mundul (4) ; Empress v. Fox (5) ; Empress v.

O'Brien (6). The view he takes of s. 304 A is directly at variance with the CRIMINAL*

judgments of three High Courts, and is an erroneous one. The category of
jURigDI0 .

intentional acts of killing, or of acts of killing committed with the know-

ledge that death, or injury likely to cause death, will be the most probable

result, or with the knowledge that death will be a likely result, is contained
~

_
in the provisions of ss. 299 and 300 of the Penal Code. Section 304 creates no ;

V JL
?
?T

offence, but provides the punishment for culpable homicide not amounting
* * N -

to murder, and draws a distinction in the penalty to be inflicted, where, . !

an intention to kill being present, the act would have amounted to murder,
6 *' '

but for its having fallen within one of the Exceptions to s. 300, and those

cases in which the crime is culpable homicide not amounting to murder,

that is to say, where there is knowledge that death will be a likely result,

but intention to cause death or bodily injury likely to cause death is absent.

Patting it shortly, all acts of killing done with the intention to kill, or to

inflict bodily injury likely to cause death, or with the knowledge that

death must be the most probable result, are prima, facie murder, while

those committed with the knowledge that death will ba a likely result are

culpable homicide not amounting to murder. Now it is to be observed

that s. 304- A is directed at offences outside the range of ss. 299 and

300, and obviously contemplates those cases into which neither inten-

tion nor knowledge of the kind already mentioned [779] enters.
((

For

the rash or negligent act which "is declared to be a crime is one not

amounting to culpable homicide," and it must therefore be taken

that intentionally or knowingly inflicted violence, directly and wilfully

caused, is excluded. Section 304-A does not say every unjustifiable or inex-

cusable act of killing not herein before mentioned shall be punishable

under the provisions of this section, but it specifically and in terms

limits itself to those rash or negligent acts which cause death bub fall

short of culpable homicide of either description. According to English

law, offences of this kind would coma within the category of manslaugh-

ter, bub the auchors of our Penal Code appear to have thought it more

convenient to giva them a separate status in a section to themselves, with

a narrower range of punishment proportioned to their culpability. It

appears to ma impossible to hold that cases of direct violence, wilfully

inflicted, can ba regarded as either rash or negligent acts. There may be

in the act an absence of intention to kill, to cause such bodily injury as ia

likaly to cause death, or of knowledge that death will be the most

probable result, or even of intention to causa grievous hurt, or of

knowledge that grievous hurt is likely to be caused. But the inference

seams irresistible that hurt at the very least must be prasumad to have

been intended, or to have bean known to be likely to be caused. If such

intention or knowledge is present, it is a misapplication of terms to say

that the act itsalf, which is the real test of the criminality, amounts to no

more than rashness or negligence. la the present case the evidence is

clear that the blow was wilfully and consciously given to the deceased

woman by the accused, and he obviously therefore committed an assault at

the very least. Tne consequences that resulted from it could not change

a wilful and conscious act into a rash or negligent one, but their relevancy

(1) 7 M.H.O.B. 119. (2) N.W.P.H.C.R, 1873, p. 38. (3) N.W.P.H.C.B. 1873, p. 236.

(4) 4 C. 764. (5) 2 A. 522. (6) 2 A. 766,
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1881 and importance, as indicating the amount of violence used, bore upon the

AUG. 12. question as to the character of the intention or knowledge to be presumed
against the accused. Although I do not pretend for a moment to exhaust

CRIMINAL ^e category of cases that fall within s. 304-A., I may remark that crimi-

nal rashness is hazarding a dangerous or wanton act with the knowledge
that it is so, and that it may cause injury, but without intention to cause

TION.
injury, or knowledge that it will probably be [780] caused. The
criminality lies in running the risk of doing such an ract with

3 1. 779 recklessness or indifference as to the consequencas. Criminal negligence
1 A.W.N.

jg tne gro83 aD(i culpable neglect or failure to exercise that reasonable
(1881) 132= an(j proper care and precaution to guard against injury either to
6 Ind. JUF. the public generally or to an individual in particular, which, having

***
regard to all the circumstances out of which the charge has arisen, it was
the imperative duty of the accused person to have adopted. The sub-

stantial point to be determined in the case now under consideration was
as to the intention or knowledge with which the act was done. That the

violence was knowingly and wilfully inflicted is abundantly clear, but as

found by the Judge it may well be that the accused neither intended to

kill, or to cause bodily injury likely to cause death, and that he had not

the knowledge that death would be the most probable result. The other

questions that remain, namely, must he have known that death was

likely to ensue, or did he intend to cause grievous hurt or hurt, or must
he have known that grievous hurt or hurt were likely to be caused, are

not so easily disposed of. The evidence of the Civil Surgeon establishes

beyond a doubt that great violence, even though confined to one blow, must
have been used to the deceased woman by the accused man. And looking
to this circumstance, and the nature of the weapon employed, I should

certainly not have disturbed the order of the Judge, had he convicted of

culpable homicide not amounting to murder, on the ground that there

must have bean knowledge that death would be a likely result. At the

same time I am willing to accept his conclusion that there was no such

knowledge, though further than this I cannot adopt his view. If a man
deals another person so ferocious a blow with a heavy stick upon a

dangerous part of the body as that which was inflicted by the accused

upon his wife, he cannot complain of the inference being drawn that at

the very least he must have known that grievous hurt was likely to be

caused. The conviction of Idu Beg under s. 304-A., for the reasons I have

given, is quashed, and it muat be recorded under s. 325. I further order

that notice be served upon him to show cause why the sentence already

passed upon him should not be enhanced. (The sentence was ultimately

enhanced to three years' rigorous imprisonment).
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[781] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Straight.

BILLINGS (Defendant) v. THE UNCOVENANTED SERVICE BANK
(Plaintiff)* [5th May, 1881.]

Promise topay a debt barred by limitation Act IX of 1872 (Contract Act), s. 25 (3)
-

Judgment-debt.

The holder of a decree for money, dated the 22nd June, 18C8, applied for

execution on the 23rd February, 1869. In September 1869, before the decree

had been executed, the judgment-debtor, admitting that a certain amount was

due under the decree, agreed to pay such amount by instalments, and that, if

default were made, the decree should be executed for the whole amount thereof.

Default having been made early in 1873 the decree-holder applied at onoe for

execution of the decree. On the 5th May, 1873, a petition, signed by the judg-

ment-debtor, was preferred on his behalf to the Court executing the decree,

such petition being in effect as follows: "Execution-case for Rs. 6,839-15-3 ; in

this case the decree-holder has filed an application for execution of his decree

in consequence of a default in payment of instalments : the fact is that the

petitioner has failed to pay the instalments simply owing to illnees, otherwise he

has no objection to the decree-holder's demand : in future he will not fail to pay

instalments : he has written a letter to plaintiff asking him to pardon bis breach

of promise and to agree to realize the decree-money by the instalments formerly

fixed, and to stay execution of the decree for the present : the decree- holder has

granted this request : the petitioner therefore presents this petition and prays

that monthly instalments of Rs. 150 may be fixed, and execution of the decree

be postponed for the present ; in case of default being made in payment of two

instalments in succession, the decree-holder will be at liberty to realize the

balance of the decree-money with interest at twelve per cent, per annum," At

the time such petition was preferred execution of the decree was barred by

limitation. Held that a "debt" within the meaning of s. 25 (3) of Act IX of

1872 includes a "
judgment-debt," and such petition was a premise to pay a

debt barred by limitation within the meaning of that law, and a suit founded on

such petition to recover the balance of the money due under the decree was

maintainable.

[P., U B. 390 (392) ; R., 26 A. 36 (39)
= A.W.N. (1903) 179 ; D., 6 A. 228 (230).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the order of the High Court hereinafter set out.

Messrs. Hill and Leach, for the appellant.

Messrs. Golvin and Gonlan, for the respondent.

[782] The order of the High Court (STUART, C. J., and STRAIGHT, J.,)

so far as it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :-

ORDER.

This was 9, suit brought by Mr. C. W. Stowell, the Manager at Agra

of the Unoovenanted Service Bank, Limited, to recover Ra. 4,994-3-6,

balance of Rs. 6,839-15-3, due from the defendant under an alleged

agreement made between the parties on the 5th May, 1873, with interest

at the rate of twelve per cent., amounting to Rs. 2,260-14-6, or in all

Rs. 7,255-2-0. The defendant, William Alfred Billings, in the lower Court

contested the plaintiff's claim on the following grounds : (i) That the

arrangement of the 5th May, 1873, was not a contract within s. 25, cl. (3),

of the Contract Act, and could not revive a debt already barred by

limitation; (ii) that even assuming it to be a fresh contract, the suit is

*
First Appeal, No. 2 of 1880. from a decree of J. Alone, Esq., Subordinate Judge

of Agra, dated the 6th October, 1879.
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barred by limitation, which began to run on the 5th January, 1876 ;

(iii) that the letter of the 8th March, 1876, sent by defendant to the plain-

tiff, should not be admitted in evidence as an acknowledgment of liability

within s. 20 of Act IX of 1871, being insufficiently stamped, and because
it was written after limitation had run out, and also because it was obtain-

ed by fraud ; (iv) that the cause of action, if any, accrued on the 5th

January, 1876 ; (v) that the defendant is not indebted to the Bank, but
on the contrary the Bank owes him a sum of Rs. 70. The Subordinate

Judge of Agra decreed the plaintiff's claim, deciding all the points taken
in the statement ot defence against the defendant. The defendant now
appeals to this Court, and the questions raised before the Subordinate

Judge are substantially repeated here, these farther contentions being

urged : (i) That, as the arrangement of the 5tb May, 1873, is contained

in the petition to the Court at Meerut, if it amounts to a fresh contract

between the parties, it is inadmissible in evidence as not being stamped in

accordance with law ; (ii) that the acknowledgment of the 8th March,
1876, is equally inadmissible without a stamp.

The following facts must be recapitulated. For sometime prior to

1868 the defendant bad been borrowing money of the Uncovenanted
Service Bank, and on the 22nd June of that year a judgment for a

considerable amount was obtained against him, [783] which, upon
appeal, was confirmed by this Court on 5th January, 1869. Applica-
tion for execution was made to the Court at Agra on the 23rd

February, 1869, and after inquiry Rs. 7,669-14-5 having been found
to be due from defendant to the Bank, a certificate was granted to

the decree- holder, Mr. Stowell, authorizing him to take out execution in

the Court of the Judge of Meerut, within whose jurisdiction Mr. Billings
was then residing. But before any active steps had been adopted to

realize the decree Mr. Stowell and the defendant entered into an agreement
on the 7th September, 1869, by which the latter, admitting the amount
due from him to be Rs. 7,879-14-5, promised to pay it in monthly instal-

ments of Rs. 150, and if be made default, the whole decree was to be
executed at once. The instalments would appear to have been paid for

sometime with regularity, but default having occurred early in 1873,

application was at once made to execute the whole decree, and on the

15th April an order allowing it was made. But upon the 5th May, 1873,
the pleader for the decree- holder filed a petition signed by the defendant to

the following effect :

"
Execution-case for Rs. 6,839-15-3 : in this case

the plaintiff, decree-holder, has filed an application for execution of his

decree in consequence of a default in the payment of instalments : the fact

is that the petitioner has failed to pay the instalments simply owing to

illness, otherwise be has no objection to discharge the plaintiff's demand :

in future he will not fail to pay any instalment : be has also written a

letter to the plaintiff asking him to pardon his breach of promise, ard

agree to realize the decree-money by instalments formerly fixed, and to

stay the execution of the decree for the present : the plaintiff has also

granted this request of the petitioner : the petitioner therefore presents
this petition and prays that monthly instalments of Rs. 150 may be

fixed, and the execution of the decree be postponed for the present :

in case of two defaults in payment of successive instalments, the plaintiff

will be at liberty to realize the balance of the decree money with interest

at twelve per cent per annum : the execution case may he struck off." Upon
this petition the execution was struck off. Again for sometime the defend-

ant continued to pay his instalments, but having again made default on the
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5th January, 1876, the decree- holder aoplied to the Court at Agra to exe-

cute [784] his decree. The defendant thereupon pleaded that its execution

was barred by limitation, and further that it had already been satisfied by

payment. On the 16th May, 1876, the Judge disallowed the judgment-

debtor's pleas, and ordered execution to proceed, but upon appeal to this

Court his decision was reversed. The decree-holder being thus barred

from enforcing his original decree brought the present suit on the 28th

February, 1879, on the basis of an agreement of the 5th May, 1873, and

he alleges his cause of action to have accrued in April, 1876, when two

successive instalments remained unpaid, and more particularly on the 31st

January, 1877, when this Court allowed his judgment-debtor's objection

to the execution of his decree.

The case on the part of the appellant was very ably argued before us

by Mr. Hill, and his substantial contentions were that the contract

contained in the petition of 5th May, 1873, upon which he urged the

plaintiff's suit was brought, was void, as being without consideration :

that exception (3), s. 25 of the Contract Act did not apply to it, because

the word
"
debt

"
used therein did not mean judgment-debt, and in sup-

port of this view he referred to the analogous provisions of s. 20, Act

IX of 1871, and quoted two decisions of the Calcutta Court, Kally

Prosonno Hazra v. Heera Lai Mundle(l); Mangol Prashad Dichit v. Shama

Kanto Lahory Choiudry (2). He further argued that, assuming the petition

of 5th May, 1873, GO be a good contract, it must be regarded as in the

nature of a bond, and being insufficiently stamped, that it was inadmissible

in evidence ; also that the letter of the 8th March, 1876, being written after

limitation had run out, was not such an acknowledgment as would give

the plaintiff a fresh start, and if it was looked upon as a new contract

was insufficiently stamped, and therefore inadmissible. The plaintiff

cause of action, he contended, arose upon the 5th January, 1876, and the

present suit nob having been brought till the 28th February, 1879, is

barred by limitation. Mr. Laach, who followed on the same side,

directed his attention to the accounts, questioning the accuracy of the

finding of the Subordinate Judge as to the balance due, and ar
|"

in
?-

among other matters, that payments made by the defendant L785J

to the Bank on account of the principal debt had improperly been

credited to the account of interest. For the respondent Mr. Conlan rephe

that the suit was not based upon the petition itself as a contract, but upon

an agreement between the parties of which it was evidence, and in support

of his contention as to its admissibility he quoted Bamdayal v. Jhaunnan

Lai (2) K.A. No. 82 of 1876 decided the 3rd May, 1877 ;
R.A. No. 85 of

1876 decided the 9th May, 1877. For such an agreement he argued the

barred judgment-debt was good consideration Heera Lai Mookhopadhya

v.Dhunput Singh (3); and moreover limitation had not run upon the

agreement of the 7th September, 1869, and as the plaintiff might have

sued the defendant under that, there was this further consideration. Wit

regard to the letter of the 8th March, 1876, he contended that was a clear

acknowledgment of liability under the agreement of the 5th May, 187d,

and was given within three years from that date.

We are of opinion that this appeal should be dismissed and that the

plaintiff should succeed. The only difficulty we have had is in determin-

ing whether the petition of 5th May, 1873, is to be regarded as the agree-

ment itself, and therefore the basis of the suit, or whether it can be treated

(!) 2 C. 468. (2)40.709. (3) N.W.P.H.C.B.1871, p. M. (4)40.500.
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1881 as evidence of a verbal arrangement between the parties. It appears to
MAT 5, us that, in order to bring the plaintiff's case within exception (3), s. 25 of

the Contract Act, it is necessary for him, before he can establish a good

APPEL- agreement, to show a promise in writing signed by the person to ba

LATE charged therewith, and that it is only upon such written promise a suit can

p be maintained, when the consideration for it is a barred debt. We do not
think that we can admit a parol understanding between the parties of

731 _ which the petition is merely evidence. It either is or is tot a promise in

AWN wrifcing amounting to a contract within exception (3), cl. 25 of the Con-

(1881) 68
Act. H ft is ^nen i c mu8 fc necessarily be the basis of the suit ; if it

is not, then the plaintiff's case tnust fail. In our judgment, however, the

petition of the 5th May, 1873, distinctly falls within the terms of the section

of the Contract Act already referred to, and is a promise in writing signed

by the person to be charged therewith to pay a debt of which the creditor

[786] might have enforced payment but for the law relating to the

limitation of suits. We see no analogy in the terms of s. 20 of Act IX
of 1871, for while they deal with an acknowledgment of a debt during
the period of limitation is running, the section of the Contract Act with

which we are dealing makes a barred debt in specific terms good consider-

ation for a promise in writing to pay. The plaintiff's suit therefore can

properly be maintained on the petition of 5th May, 1873. But it is

further contended that as a contract the petition is insufficiently stamped.
The objection is taken for the first time in this Court, and were we
constrained to give effect to it, we should certainly afford the plaintiff

all the opportunities that could be given him to make up any deficiency.

But it does not appear to us that the appellant's contention that the

petition amounts to a bond can be maintained: on the contrary the

document seems naturally to come within art. 11, sch. ii, Act XVIII
of 1869.

(After holding that the lettter of the 8th March, 1876, was an

acknowledgment within s. 20 of Act IX of 1871, of the liability

under the agreement of 5th May, 1873, and of the debt due to the Bank,
and that being sufficiently stamped it was properly receivable in evidence

in order to save limitation, and the suit had therefore been properly
brought and was within time, the order continued as follows :) The

remaining question relates to the accounts and to the precise amount
of principal and interest to be decreed to the plaintiff. We are not

altogether satisfied at the mode in which the Subordinate Judge arrived

at the sum decreed by him, and before finally disposing of this appeal
we think that it would be desirable to submit the accounts to some

person of experience and ability in banking matters, to be agreed upon
between the parties and approved of by this Court, for him to determine

what the balance is remaining due from Mr. Billings to the Bank. His

starting point should be the 5th May, 1873, when the defendant admitted

Es. 6839-15-3 was owing from him. When this inquiry has been

made and a report sent in to us, we can then proceed finally to dispose

of the case. For the present it would be sufficient to say that this

appeal is dismissed in so far as objection was taken in appeal to the

plaintiff's maintaining his suit, but the amount to be decreed to him and
the question of costs are reserved.
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[787] CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfreld.

DHIRAJ KUAR (Plaintiff> v. BIKRAMAJIT SINGH (Defendant)*
[21st April, 1881.]

Void agreement Immoral consideration Agreement without consideration Past co-

habitationAct IX of 1872 (Contract Act), ss. 2 (d), 25 (2).

Past cohabitation would not be an immoral consideration, if consideration it

can properly be called, for a promise to pay a woman an allowance. Such a pro-
mise, however, is to be regarded as an undertaking by the promisor to compensate
the promisee for past services voluntarily rendered to him, for which no consi-

deration, as defined in the Contract Act, would be necessary.

[R., 27 A. 266 (268) = 1 A.L.J. 632 = A.W.N. (1904) 238 ; 20 B. 755 (758) ; 26 B. 163

(169) = 3 Bom, L.R. 647 ; 13 M.L.J. (7, 13).]

THE plaintiff in this suit stated that she had lived with the defend-

ant as his wife ; that the defendant bad agreed to allow her Rs. 2 per
mensem for her maintenance ;

that he had paid her such allowance until

the 20th August, 1880, but that from and after that date he had ceased to

pay the same ; and she claimed Rs. 8 being arrears of such allowance for

four months. As evidence of such agreement the plaintiff produced a copy
of a petition, dated the 15th November, 1876, preferred by the defendant
in certain criminal proceedings, the terms of which were in effect as

follows :

"
The petitioner had kept Dhiraj Kuar (plaintiff) for two years ;

it had been agreed between the petitioner and Dhiraj Kuar that he should

supply her with food and raiment and keep her in his house, and that,

should he turn her out of his house, he should make her an allowance of

Rs. 2 per mensem." The Court of first instance (Court of Small Causes)

dismissed the suit, observing as follows :

"
I think the agreement to pay

for maintenance of the woman is void for want of valid consideration ;

the woman was the mistress of the defendant, and the consideration for

which the agreement was made was immoral and therefore invalid."

The plaintiff applied to the High Court to revise under s. 622 of Act
X of 1877 the decree of the Court of first instance, contending that the

consideration for the agreement was her past co- habitation with the defend-

ant and such consideration was not illegal.

[788] Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the plaintiff.

Maulvi Abdul Rahman, for the defendant.

The Court (STRAIGHT, J. and OLDFIBLD, J.) delivered the following

judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. We think it reasonable to infer that the agreement
between the parties, of which the petition of the 15th November, 1876,
is some evidence, was that an allowance of Rs. 2 per mensem should be

paid by Bikramajit Singh to Dhiraj Kuar by way of provision for her, on
account of their past cohabitation together. Such a consideration, if con-

sideration it can properly be called, which seems to us more than doubtful,

would not be immoral, so as to render the contract
"
de facto" void.

Application, No. 28-B. of 1881, for revision utder s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a
decree of Babu Kashi Nath Biswas, Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Mirzapur,
dated the 7th January, 1881.

1881
APRIL 21.

OlVlL

JURISDIC-

TION.

8 A. 787 =

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 67.

A 11-68
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1881 But we think the more correct view is to regard the promise to pay the
APRIL 21. allowance as an undertaking on tbe part of Bikramajit Singh to compen-

sate the woman for past services voluntarily rendered to him, for which

CIVIL DO consideration, as defined in the Contract Act, would be necessary. The

JURISDIC- Decision f the Small Cause Court Judge must be reversed, and the claim
of the plaintiff decreed with costs. She will also get the costs of this

application.

Application allowed.
8 A. 787 =

1 AWN.
(1881) 57. 3 A. 788 (F.B.)-l A.W.N. (1881) 74.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Spankie,
Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

REFERENCE BY THE BOARD OF REVENUE, NORTH-WESTERN
PROVINCES, UNDER s. 46 OF ACT I OF 1879.

[9th May, 1881.]

Security bond for due accounting for
"
property" received by virtue of office Act I of

1879 (Stamp Act), sch. ii, No. 12(6).

Tbe question was whether a bond executed by the sureties of an officer of

Government to secure the due execution of his office and the due accounting by
him of

"
public moneys, deposits, notes, stamp-paper, postage labels, or other

property
"

of Government committed to his charge was or was not exempted
from stamp-duty by the provisions of art. 12 (b) of sob, ii of Act I of 1879, regard
being had to the words "or other property."

Per STUART, C.J., that such bond was one to secure the
"
due execution of

an offioe" and the "due accounting for money received by virtue thereof," and

[789] nothing more, as the words "
or other property

" must be taken to mean
property of the same kind as previously mentioned, and therefore

"
money

" or

the like of money, and such bond was therefore exempted from stamp-duty by
the provisions of art. 12 (6) of sob. ii of Act I of 1879.

Per OLDFIELD, J., that, inasmuch as the words in art. 12 (b) of sob. ii of

Act I of 1879
"
or the due accounting for money received by virtue thereof "

should be regarded as mere surplusage, and the " due execution of an office
" and

the
"
due accounting for money received by virtue thereof " be considered one

and the same thing, and as the due accounting for property received by him by
virtue of his offioe was the

" due execution of his office
"
by the officer in this case,

such bond was one for the "due execution of an offioe" and was therefore exempt-
ed from stamp duly.

Per SPANKIE, J. and STRMQHT, J., that, inasmuch as the words in art. 12

(Z>) of sch, ii of Act I of 1879 could not be regarded as mere surplusage, and
there w%s a distinction drawn by the Legislature between the " due execution of

an office" and the
" due accounting for money received by virtue thereof," such

bond was not one for the "due execution of an offence," and being one for

the due accounting for
"
property," it was not one for the due accounting for

"
money,

" and therefore it w*s not exempted from stamp-duty.

THIS was a reference by the Board of Revenue, North-Western

Provinces, under s. 46 of Act I of 1879, as to the amount of stamp-duty

chargeable on a bond entered into by the sureties of the Government
treasurer in the Collector's office, Moradabad, dated the 5th November, 1879.

This instrument had been exempted from stamp-duty, with reference to

art. 12 (b), sch. ii of Act I of 1879. The following is a translation of the

material portion of the bond :

"
Whereas has been appointed treasurer

in the Collectorate for the district of and has filed his engagement
of this date for the due discharge of the various trusts confided to
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him, we, in consideration of his being so appointed, of our free choice and

intelligence, guarantee the honest and faithful administration on the part
of the sadr treasurer aforesaid, his substitute during any temporary absence,
and the subordinate agents appointed by him or on his nomination : should

any loss or deficiency occur in public moneys, deposits, notes, stamp-
paper, postage labels, or other property of Government committed to

the charge of the treasurer, from the non-production of accounts, or

from the misconduct or negligence of himself, of any temporary substitute

appointed with his consent, or of agents appointed by him or on his no-

mination, whether at the sadr or mufassal offices of the district, we engage
[790] to make good the amount without, delay or any pretext." The
Board, having regard to the fact that the sureties bound themselves to

make good to Government any loss or deficiency not only in
"
public

moneys, deposits, notes, stamp-paper, postage labels," but also in "other

property
"

of Government committed to the charge of the treasurer, were
doubtful whether the bond bad been rightly exempted under art. 12 (6),

sob. ii of Act I of 1879 from stamp-duty, and this point it referred to the

High Court for determination. The Board's own opinion on the point
was as follows :

"
Tbe question is whether the words

'

executed by
officers of Government or their sureties to secure the due execution of an
office or the due accounting for money received by virtue thereof,' [art.

12 (6), sch. ii of Act I of 1879], by which a certain class of instruments
are declared exempt from stamp-duty, cover the security-bond of an officer

into whose hands property other than money comes, and who in the

course of his duty is responsible to Government for the due custody and

disposition of the same. Such a class of officers are the nazirs of Civil

and Eevenue Courts, and hitherto the practice has been to take unstamped
bonds from them. But if it is ruled that the exemption from stamp-duty
above quoted does not extend to any clause'in their bonds by which they

pledge themselves to render account for all property received by them, it

will be requisite either to stamp such bonds or to modify the wording of

the exemption. It will be observed that the wording of the exemption
fart. 12 (6), sch. ii] is identical with that of the corresponding article

of ^sch.i (art. 14), by which the duty on security bonds is fixed ;
and

art. 14 of sch. i seems to the Board to apply to all security-bonds for

the due execution of an office, including those in which one of the duties

is to account for property received. The exemption was intended to have
the same scope as the article imposing the duty, and on this account the

words
'

or the due accounting for money received by virtue thereof
'

were added. The Board think that but for this wish to make the

article and the clause imposing the duty conterminous, these words
would not have been added. The exemption would then have stood
'

executed by officers of Government or their sureties to secure the due
execution of an office,' and to account for money or property received is

usually supposed to be one of the chief ways in which an office

[791] is duly executed. Under the old Act (XVIII of 1869) the exemp-
tion in favour of these bonds was thus worded (s. 15, cl. 7), and when it

was pointed out in 1878 to the Government of India that the exemption
was silent as to bonds 'to account for money,' which were specified in

art. 12 of schedule i of Act XVIII of 1869, the Government explained that

the exemption, as worded, was meant to apply to all security-bonds given

by officers who, as part of their duty, have to account for money. In

amending the new Act the words 'to account for money' were, as has been

mentioned, added simply to make the exemption co-extensive with the
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article imposing the duty, and remove whatever doubt might have existed
MAY 9. before. It has been pointed out by the Government of India that in

respect to all property other than money the officer intrusted with it is

FULL under a specific contract, and that to fulfil this contract is part of his

BENCH, ordinary duty, for the due execution of which be has given a bond."
The reference was laid before the Full Court.

3 A 788 The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the Board

(P.B.)= of Revenue.

1 A.W N, Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Lala Harkishen Das, for the Sureties.

(1881) 74. The Court delivered the following judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
STUART, C. J. The pressure and multiplicity of other business has

prevented me until to day from considering the question submitted to us

by the Board of Revenue in this case, although since it was heard
it has very much occupied my mind. At the hearing I entertained

considerable doubts on the subject, but a very careful examination oi the

Stamp Act has satisfied me that the instrument before us ought to be

regarded as exempt from duty. The letter from the Board does not

appear to me to state the case with sufficient clearness, or with a due

regard to the legal meaning and scope of the bond by the sureties. The
letter lays undue stress on the expression "or other property," and
makes no allusion to the subsequent and the operative engagement
undertaken by the sureties, by which, as will be presently seen, their

[792] responsibility is determined. The provision of the Stamp Act
under which the question must be considered is that contained in sch. ii

of the Act headed
"
Instruments exempted from duty," and in (b) of

No. 12 of that schedule, whichjs in these terms :

"
Instruments executed

by officers of Government or their sureties to secure the due execution of

an office, or the due accounting for money received by virtue thereof." I

cannot agree to the suggestion that any part of this provision may be

regarded as surplusage, nor on the other hand do I consider that the

introduction of the words "or other property
"

takes the bond out of the

exemption ; these words simply, in my opinion, forming part of the

engagement as to the execution of the office. There is no specification in

the bond of such other property excepting such as may be derived from
the context, and that I may say at once simply means money or its con-

vertible equivalent The terms of the schedule under consideration are

intended to apply to two classes of instruments, those which secure the

due execution of an office, and do not provide for any accounting for money,
and those which, while securing the due execution of an office, do provide
for such accounting, but both of which instruments it is intended to

exempt from duty. The bond in the present case falls under the latter

/ description as being an instrument for the due execution of an office, and
for securing the due accounting for money in virtue thereof, and it is

therefore exempt from duty. The bond recites the appointment to the

office of treasurer of the district referred to ; that he has filed his engage-
ment

;
and that in consideration of his being appointed, the sureties

"
guarantee the honest and faithful administration

"
of the treasurer or

his substitute, and his subordinate agents, and the precise nature and
nature of this guarantee is explained as follows :

"
Should any loss or

deficiency occur in public moneys, deposits, notes, stamp-papers, postage
labels, or other property of Government committed to the charge of the

treasurer, from the non-production of accounts, or from the misconduct
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or negligence of himself, of any temporary substitute appointed with his

consent, or of agents appointed by him or on his nomination, whether
at the sadr or mufassal offices of the district, we engage to make good
the amount ivithout delay or any pretext." That is, [793] to say, for

whatever loss the Government may sustain from this officer's mis-

management, misfeasance or defalcations, we hold ourselves liable, and
we engage to make good the amount, or in other words to pay to

the Government in money the estimated loss. Such was the sureties'

guarantee to the Government. Now, if there were nothing more in the

bond, such provisions might be taken to secure the due execution of

the treasurer's office. But the bond also provides that
"

for the further

securing the payment of all moneys that we may be bound to pay by virtue

of these presents," the sureties mortgage certain specified property, and
covenant and agree that the Collector for the time being shall have power
to sell any portion of that property

"
in satisfaction of and for this money

or any monejs for which we may be liable under the bond,
"

and ending
in these terms :

"
And if the proceeds of sale of the property herein

pledged fail to cover any loss or deficiency above mentioned, then the

Collector for the time being shall be at liberty to attach and sell any
other property we may now have or may hereafter acquire.

"
These

provisions are certainly ample for the purpose of securing the due account-

ing for money. But they do not go further, the enumeration of particulars

in the first part of the bond being controlled by the subsequent engage-
ment to make good any loss or deficiency; and as to the expression "or
other properly," that must be read in connection with the other particulars
in the sentence in which it is found, and be taken to be ejusdem generis,

and therefore to mean simply money or its proper equivalent, neither

more nor less. There was a good deal of discussion at the bearing as to

what "money" legally meant, that is, what is included in the word, and
it seemed to be thought that in law money only meant coin in gold, silver,

or copper. That, however, is not the legal meaning of the term ; it means
and includes not only coin, but also bank notes, Government promissory
notes, bank deposits and otherwise and generally any paper obligation or

security that is immediately and certainly convertible into cash, so that

nothing can interfere with or prevent such conversion. But the definition

of money is not in my view material to the question before us, the

obligation on the part of the sureties being such as to leave no doubt
as to their liability being a mere pecuniary [794] one, but not necessarily
to be measured by any arbitrary meaning or limit to be put on the word
" n
money.

SPANKIE, J Regulation X of 1829, Acts XXXVI and X of 1860
and 1862, respectively, exempted (apparently) all bonds executed by
Government or Government officers for the due execution of an office.

There was no special exemption, but there was a general exemption and
rule. Act XVIII of 1869, s. 15 (7) exempted from duty bonds to Govern-
ment for the due performance of the duties of a salaried office. But art. 12,

sch. i of the Act contains an addition of an important character. Bonds
are referred to in this article not only for the due execution of an office,

but also
"
or to account for money received by the virtue thereof." The

Stamp Act now in force (I of 1879) expressly exempts instruments execut-

ed by officers of Government and their sureties
"
to secure the due

execution of an office, or the due accounting for money received by virtue

thereof." Certainly looking at the earlier Acts, we are at liberty to assume
that the addition made in reference to accounting was purposely made by
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the Legislature, and we musk look upon it as an acknowledgment that

there was something wanting in tho earlier Acts But on the evidence before

us we are not at liberty to assume that the addition of the words
"
or the

due accounting for money received by virtue thereof" was mere surplusage.
On the contrary, there is more reason to believe that the Legislature pur-

posely corrected an omission. For Act XII of 1850 required that public
accountants should provide security for the due discharge of the trusts of

office, and for the due account of all moneys which came into their posses-
sion or control by reason of their offices. Act XVIII of 1869 differs little in

language from Act XII of 1850, substituting or rather using the words "the

due execution of an office" instead of the words "the due discharge of the

trusts of office," and the words "to account for money received by virtue of

office" instead of the words "and for the due account of all moneys which
shall come into his possession or control by reason of his office." Moreover,
when the present Act was drafted, art. 14, sch. i, stood as it stands now
and as the corresponding article in Act XVIII of 1869 was passed.

Bat the exemption when the Bill was originally before Council was

[795] confined to instruments executed by salaried officers of Government
to secure the due performance of their duties. It may be that the word-

ing of the Viceroy's Notification of 1876 was followed, which followed

the exemption provided by s 15 (7) of Act XVIII of 1869. But when the

Bill became law, the words
"
or the due accounting for money received by

virtue thereof
"
were added, and we must conclude that they were delibe-

rately added. Thus the Legislature appears to have drawn a distinction

between the due execution of an office and the due accounting for moneys
received by virtue thereof, and it is only natural that it should do so,

because there may be an office with duties which does not involve the

receipt or custody of money, whilst in another the receipt and control of

money received by virtue of the office form the chief and most important

duty. Moreover, when the language of an Act is free from doubt,

it best declares without more language the intention of the law-

givers and is decisive of it. The Legislature in such a case must be

intended to mean what it has plainly expressed, and consequently there

is no room for construction. This is the rule, and a safe one. When the

language is clear and plain to say that it is surplusage is to suggest that

the Legislature did not know its own meaning and purpose. Having
arrived at this conclusion after a consideration of the wording of the

several Acts of the Legislature, in so far as they relate to the question
before us, I am quite of the same mind with my colleague Mr. Justice

Straight, whose opinion I have seen, and whose conclusion I tak^ the

liberty of citing here, that,
"
supposing therefore a bond merely executed

to secure the due execution of an office, the language of this article [12 (6),

sch. ii, Act I of 1879] would preclude the construction that it covered

the 'due accounting for money
'

received by virtue of such office. If then

we are to assume, and the assumption seems irresistible, that the words
1

due execution of an office
'

were considered insufficient to include
'

due accounting for money,' then a fortiori they cannot be held to

cover the nonaccounting for other property." For unless it can be

shown that
"
public moneys,

"
the words used in the surety-bond,

include deposits, notes, stamp-paper, postage labels, or other property

of Government, it cannot be contended that the exemption in (6),

art. 12 of the second schedule covers such various prooerty. [796] If it

could be shown that
"
money received by virtue of (the treasury)

office
"

included all the other property cited above, then indeed the
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addition of the words
"
deposits, notes, stamp-paper, postage labels 1881

or other property of Government
"

is mere surplusage, and the instrument MAY 9.

is exempt from duty. But this has not been shown in any way, and as

far aa I know such a contention cannot be supported. I would therefore FULL
reply to the reference that such an instrument as that marked A is only BENCH
exempted by the Act in rega rd to a suretyship to secure the due execution

of the office and the due accounting for money received by virtue thereof, 3 A 788
but if there is a suretyship for anything beyond this, the instrument is /p g v

chargeable with duty in respect of such further suretyship. 1 A W N

OLDFIELD, J. Clause (6), art. 12, sch. ii, Act I of 1879, exempts <1881 > 7*-

from stamp-duty instruments executed by officers of Government or their

sureties to secure the due execution of an office or the due accounting
for money received by virtue thereof. The instrument A is one executed

by the sureties of the sadr treasurer to secure the due execution of his

office, and so far comes within the exemption in the first part of the

clause, and it is not taken out of the exemption by that part of the deed

which provides for security against loss of property committed to the charge
of the treasurer, so far as the accounting for such property forms part of

the duties of his office, since the security must be considered to be given
for the due execution of the office. I do not think it is necessary to take

the last part of tbe clause, which specially exempts instruments to secure

the due accounting for money received by virtue of an office, as intended to

mark a distinction between security for the due accounting for money
received by virtue of an office and for due accounting for other property
received by virtue of an office. It seems reasonable to hold that the due

accounting for property received by virtue of an office is something which
is included in the due execution of an office, and it is not necessary to

assume the contrary from the mere introduction of the special exemption
referred to, since there might be reasons such as the Board of Revenue
have pointed out for introducing that clause, quite apart from any
consideration of bhe kind. I am disposed to regard that part of the

clause as surplusage.

f797] STRAIGHT, J. I am of opinion that the bond to which our

attention is called by this reference, being for the due accounting for

property other than money, is not within tbe exemption of art. 12, ol. (>),

sch. ii to the Stamp Act (I of 1879). Tbe difficulty has been created

by the introduction of the words
"
or the due accounting for money

received by virtue thereof," which I cannot concur with my honorable

colleague Mr. Justice Oldfield should be regarded as surplusage. On the

contrary, the Legislative authorities would seem to have drawn a distinc-

tion between the due execution of the duties of an office and the due

accounting for moneys received by virtue thereof, as if the latter obliga-

tion were not necessarily part of the duties under the former. Supposing
therefore a bond merely executed

"
to secure the due execution of an

office,
"
the language of this article would preclude the construction that

it covered the "due accounting for money" received by virtue of such
office. If then we are to assume, and the assumption seems irresistible,

that the words
"
due execution of an office" were considered insufficient

to include
"
due accounting for money," then a fortiori they cannot be

held to cover the non-accounting for other property. The express men-
tion of money seams to exclude any accountability for other property,
and so inferentially to place a limitation upon the earlier words of the

article, which, had they stood alone, need not have been applied.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr, Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

BENI MADHO AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. ZAHUBUL HAQ AND
OTHERS (Plaintiffs).* [10th May, 1881.]

Sale in execution of decree of house in mohilla~ Right of zamindars to baqq-i-ohabaram
Waz;b-ul-arz Liability of auction-purchaser.

The z imindars of a certain mohal'.a claimed from the purchaser of a house
situated in such mohalla which had been sold in execution of a decree one-fourth
of the sale-proceeds of such house, such purchaser bring the bolder of such
decree. Sunh suit was based upon the terms of the wajib-ul-nrz, [798] inter

alia, that, wben a house in such mohalla was sold, a cess called chaharam was
received by such zamindars

"
according to the understanding arrived at between

the seller and the zemindars." Held that suob zamindars were not entitled under
the terms of the wijibularz to one-fourth of the sale proceeds ; that the decree-

bolder, because he happened to have become the auction-purchaser, could not be

regarded aa the "seller," and it was only the "seller" who was liable ; that the
terms of the wajibulatz were applicable only to private and voluntary sales and
not to execution-sales ; and that under these circumstances the suit must be

dismissed.

THIS plaintiffs in this suit claimed Rs. 50, being one-fourth of

Rs. 200, the proceeds of a sale in execution of a decree of a house belonging
to one Bishan, a carpenter, situate in mohalla Kazipur Kalan, in the city
of Gorakhpur. The plaintiffs were the mohalladars or zamindars of the

mohalla, and founded their claim on local custom as recorded in the wcijib-

ul-arz. The original defendant in tha suit was the holder of the decree in

execution whereof the house had been sold and the purchaser of the house.

The tenth clause of the wajib-ul-arz stated, amongst other things, that
"
when a house (in the mohalla in question) was sold, a cess called

chaharam was received according to the understanding mutually arrived at

between the seller and the mohalladar." The Court of first instance gave
the plaintiffs a decree, which, on apoeal by the representatives of the

original defendant, who had died, the lower appellate Court affirmed.

On second appeal by such oersons it was contended on their behalf

that under the terms of the wajib-ul-arz the plaintiffs were not entitled to

claim any thing from purchasers of houses; that they were not entitled to

claim a fourth of the purchase-money ; and that the terms of that document
were not applicable to sales in execution of decrees.

Babu Sital Prasad Ghattarji and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the

appellants.

Shaikh Maula Bakhsh, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The plaintiffs-respondents are zamindars, and their

claim was for Rs. 50, out of Rs. 200, purchase price, as
"
chaharam," to

which they alleged themselves to be entitled [799] under the wajib-ul-arz,

in respect of an auction-sale in execution of decree of a house belonging
to a resident of their mohalla. The defendants-appellants were the

* Second Appeal No. 1105 of 1880, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 16th July, 1880, affirming a decree of Moulvi Ahmad-ul-

lab, Munsifi of Gorakhpur, dated the 19tb March, 1880.
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decree-holders and auction-purchasers. Both the lower Courts decreed 1881
the claim, but in our opinion erroneously. There is no provision of the MAT 10.

wajib-ul-arz under which the respondents acquired any right to one-fourth

of the sale-proceeds as against the auction-purchasers ; on the contrary APPKL-
tbere is a provision which, if applicable, entitles them to a much less sum. _ .,_
The decree- holder, because he happens to have become the auction-puroha-
ser, cannot possibly be regarded as the

"
seller," and it is only the

"
seller

" t-IVID.

who is bound to pay one-fourth of what he may realize. Indeed, it would
seem moreover that the clause of the wajib-ul-arz upon which the 8 ' 7

respondents based their suit was only apulicable to private and voluntary
w.n.

sales and not to those held compulsorily undar process of law. The ' '

appeal must be decreed with costs, and the suit as brought, dismissed.

Appeal allowed.

8 A. 799 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)73.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Bobert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Spankie.

AJUDHIA NATH AND OTHEKS (Defendants) v. ANANT DAS AND
ANOTHER (Plaintiffs)* [llth May, 1881.]

Insolvent Assignment to trustees lor benefit of creditors - Notice to creditors to reaister
claims -Refusal of trustees to register claim preferred after time Cause of action

Joinder of parties Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 28, 31.

The creditor of an insolvent, who had assigned all bis property to trustees for

the benefit of all his creditors generally, sued him for his debt, joining the
trustees as defendants, on the ground that they bad refused to register his
claim. Tbe trustees had refused to register the claim on the ground that the

plaintiff had not applied for its registration within the time notified by them, and
that he would not consent to abide by the order which the High Court might
make on an application by the trustees for its advice regarding the claims of

creditors wbo, like the plaintiff, h *d applied for the registration of their claims
after such time, but before the assets of the insolvent had been distributed. Tbe
deed of trust empowered the trustees to distribute the assets of the insolvent
after a certain time among the creditors who had preferred their claims within
that time, and declared tfa-it they should not be liable for such distribution to
creditors who had not preferred their claims within that time ; but it did not

empower them to refuse to register claims made after that time but before
distribution of the assets. Held that the trustees had been properly joined as
defendants in such suit ; that their [800] refusal to register the plaintiff's claim

give him a cause of action against them ; and that, inasmuch as the plaintiff
had applied for the registration of his cUira before the distribution of the assets,
the trustees had improperly refused to register it.

THE facts relating to this suit were as follows : By an instrument

made the 30th November, 1875. one Mul Chand assigned to certain

trustees all his moveable and immoveable property for the benefit of his

creditors. In 1876, the Bank of Bengal, one of bis creditors, instituted a

suit against him and the trustees for, amongst other things, a declaration

that this deed of assignment was fraudulent and void against the creditors

of Mul Chand. On the 26th April, 1876, the High Court', to which the

suit had bean transferred for trial in the exercise of its extraordinary

original civil jurisdiction, passed a decree in the suit, whereby, inter

* Second Appeal. No 466 of J880, from a decree of H. Lushington. Eq.. Judge of

Allahabad, dated the 13th February. 18RO, affirming a decree of Rai Makhan Lai,
Subordinate Judge, dated the 23rd May, 1879.
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alia, it declared the deed of assignment to be valid and established,
and that the trustees had liberty to apply for the opinion, advice,

and direction of the Court (according to the provisions of Act
XXVIII of 1866) upon any question respecting the management, winding
up, and division of the trust estate. On or about the 31st May, 1876,
after the passing of this decree, the trustees, by a public advertisement,
called upon all creditors of Mul Chand to register their claims at the

office of the acting trustee in Allahabad on or before the 12th June, 1876,
and notified that after that date no claims would be admitted. On the

17th December, 1878, after a portion of the assets of the trust estate had
been distributed among the creditors who had registered their claims, the

trustees made an application to the High Court under the decree of the
26th April, 1876, for its direction and advice respecting the claims of

certain creditors of Mul Chand, who had not registered their claims within

the time fixed by such public advertisement, but who notwithstanding
claimed to share in a dividend about to be declared. The plaintiffs in the

present suit, who were the holders of a dishonoured bill for Rs. 5,000
drawn by Mul Chand, were amongst such creditors. In January, 1879,
while this application was pending, the present suit was instituted, in

which the plaintiffs claimed the amount of such bill, joining as defendants

the trustees, on the ground that they had refused either to pay them the

amount of such bill, or to register their claim. On the 7th April, 1879,
the High Court [801] (Pearson, J.) made an order directing that the

trustees should inquire into the claims of such creditors. The material

portion of this order was as follows :

"
The duty of the trustees under

the trust deed is to
'

pay and divide the clear residue of the said moneys
unto and among all the creditors of the said Lala Mul Chand rateably
in proportion to the amount of their respective debts.'

'

These presents,'

again it is said, 'are intended to operate as a trust deed for the benefit of

all the creditors.' The distinction between registered and unregistered
creditors appears to have arisen out of an arbitrary proceeding of

the trustees, who on or about the 31st May, 1876, by a public

advertisement, called upon all creditors of Lala Mul Chand to register
their claims at the office of the acting trustee in Allahabad on or

before the 12th June, 1876, and notified that after that date no claims

would be admitted. To call upon the creditors to prefer their claims

was quite proper ; but I can hardly think that the trustees were justified

in refusing to entertain any claims not preferred within twelve days. On
the contrary, I conceive that they are bound to entertain all claims

preferred to them at any time pending the trust. They were not bound to

postpone indefinitely the distribution of the assets until it was certain that

every claim had been preferred. The trust deed declared that
'

the trustees

shall be at liberty to make a distribution equally according to their re-

spective claims three months after the date hereof ; and should all the

creditors not prefer their claims within three months from the date of

notice of this trust in the Pioneer and Government Gazette, North-Western

Provinces, the trustees shall not be liable to the said creditors for having
distributed the. assets of the trust within the prescribed period.' Had the

assets of the trust been wholly distributed before the unregistered creditors

had preferred their claims after due notice given to them, the trustees

might have been held blameless in the matter. But only a portion of the

assets of the trust has as yet been distributed. Even before that distribu-

tion took place many of the unregistered creditors had preferred their

claims, but their claims were not registered, because they were nob
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preferred before the ] 2fch June, 1876, or because the proofs of the claims

were not simultaneously submitted, or because application was not made
in express terms for the registration of the claims, [802] or for some other

and not always a better reason. If these persons were guilty of laches, I

should think that they had suffered for them sufficiently by not having
been allowed to share in the former dividend, at the time when it was
declared, but the view that they have forfeited in any degree their rights

as creditors to share equally, if possible, in the whole assets in proportion
to their respective claims, or that the registered creditors have acquired by
virtue of the registration of their claims a right superior in law to that of

the unregistered creditors, does not seem to me to be tenable on grounds
of reason or equity. In my opinion the trustees should inquire into all

claims preferred to them, and should award to each claimant whose claim

is proved to their satisfaction his proportionate share in the whole assets."

The trustees set up as a defence to the present suit that it was improperly
framed, by reason of misjoinder of causes of action ; that the plaintiffs

had no cause of action against them
;
that the claim of the plaintiffs

had not been registered because they had not applied for its registration

within the time fixed, and they refused for a long time to acknowledge the

trust ; that they (the defendants) were now prepared to register the claim,

the High Court having ordered them to register all claims ; and that,

while their application seeking advice from the High Court was pending,

they had expressed their willingness to register the claim, if the plaintiffs

consented to abide by the order of the High Court, but the plaintiffs

would not so consent. The Court of first instance gave the plaintiffs a

decree against the defendant Mul Chand for the amount of the claim, with
costs and interest, directing that they should

"
receive the amount of

the decree proportionately along with other creditors of the insolvent

judgment- debtor from the property held by the trustees." This decree

was affirmed by the lower appellate Court on appeal by the trustees. On
second appeal by the trustees it was contended on their behalf that the

plaintiffs had no cause of action against them ; that the cause of action

against the trustees (if any) could not be joined in one suit with the cause
of action against the defendant Mul Chand ; and that there was a

misjoinder of parties (defendants) in the suit.

Mr. Ross, the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath
Banarji), and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the appellants.

[803] Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the respondents.
The Court (STUART, C.J., and SPANKIE, J.) delivered the following

JUDGMENT.
The plaintiff sued to recover the amount of a promissory note made

by Lala Mul Chand, which the latter failed to retire when it became due.

He represented that Mul Chand bad become insolvent, and had assigned
his property to certain persons for the benefit of his creditors : that the

debt due to plaintiff was entered in the schedule of debts due by him
which he made over to the assignees : on this the plaintiff called on the

trustees to pay the money or enter the claim for payment in their register,

but they declined to pay the money or to enter the claim : the plaintiff

therefore was compelled to bring this suit, and as the trustees were in

possession of the assets belonging to the maker of the note, and refused

to register the debt, he w&s obliged to make them parties to the suit

along with the maker. The trustees contend that the suit was bad for

misjoinder, as there is not a single cause of action against them and Lala
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1681 Mul Chand : the plaint contains no cause of action against the trustees :

MAY 11. the name of plaintiff was not entered in the register, because he had not

applied for the registry within the time fixed by the trustees, and he did

APPEL- not acknowledge the trust for a long time : now the High Court has ordered

LATE them to register all claims, and they are prepared to do so : whilst the

CIVIL application of the trustees, seeking advice from the Court, was pending,
'

the trustees had expressed their willingness to register the claim, if the

3 A. 799=* P' a ' nt 'ff consented to abide by the Court's order, but plaintiff would not

1 l.W.N. so consen k. The first Court finds the plaintiff had a cause of action against

(1881) 73 khe trustees, and that the suit was uot barred for misjoinder. The Subor-
dinate Judge also found that the suit would have been barred by limitation

had plaintiff agreed to abide by the condition offered by the trustees, and
waited until this Court had disposed of the petition pending before it.

The first Court decreed the claim with costs and future interest at six per
cent, against Lala Mul Chand and bis property held by the trustees, but

with this condition, that the plaintiff should receive the decretal amount
proportionately with the other creditors from the property held by the

trustees. It adjudged their own costs against the trustees. The [804]
trustees appealed and their grounds were similar to those urged in their

reply to the suit. The Judge rejected the pleas and observed that no
decree had been given against the trustees personally but only so far as

they represent the trust, Lala Mul Ghand having become bankrupt, and
he held that they had been properly made defendants in the suit. The
same objections are taken to this finding that were taken in the lower

appellate Court, and it was orally contended that the trustees should not

have been made to bear their own costs, and the Judge had not sufficiently

tried whether their act had given any cause of action to the plaintiff. Wa
entertain no doubt that there was no misjoinder. All persons may be

joined as defendants against whom the right to any relief is alleged to

exist, whether jointly, severally or in the alternative, in respect of the

same matter ; and judgment may be given against such one or more of the

defendants as may be found to be liable, according to their respective

liabilities. The matter here was the liability in the first instance of the

maker of the note to pay the amount due on it. There is no insol-

vency law here, and the defendant in effect said :

"
I can't pay because

I am insolvent, you must go to the trustees." The trustees who
have the assets belonging to the debtor refuse to pay the debt or

enter the claim for future payment. The plaintiff's claim on the note

would have been entirely barred if he had not brought this suit. Two
days' delay would have been fatal to him. He was entitled with the

other creditors to relief from the trustees, and when they refused it, we
thick that they were properly made parties, for the purpose of enabling
the plaintiff to recover his debt from the debtor's estate. But apart from

this, 8. 31 of Act X of 1877 provides that no suit shall be defeated by
reason of the misjoinder of parties, and the Court may in every suit deal

with the matter in controversy so far as regards the rights and interests

of the parties actually before it. In our opinion the trustees should not

have refused to enter the claim and should not have attempted to subject
the plaintiff's claim to any condition. That they did so is admitted by
themselves. The Judge of this Court before whom the application referred

to bv the trustees was filed records that
"
the distinction between

registered and unregistered creditors Appears to have arisen out of an

arbitrary proceeding of the trustees, who on or about the [805] 31st

May, 1876, by a public advertisement, called upon all creditors of Lala
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Mul Chand to register their claims at the office of the acting trustee in

Allahabad before the 12th June, 1876, and notified that after that date

no claims would be admitted." The learned Judge did not consider the

trustees justified in refusing to enterain any claims not preferred within
twelve days ;

on the contrary he held them bound to entertain all claims

preferred to them at any time during the pendency of the trust. He
then shows that under the terms of the trust the trustees might distribute

the assets equally within three months after the date of the trust, and if all

the creditors did not prefer their claims within three months after notice

of the trust, then the trustees would not be liable to the said creditors

for having distributed the assets of the trust within the prescribed period.

The trustees had not distributed the assets before the unregistered creditors

bad preferred their claims, which were not registered because they had
not come in before the 12th June, 1876. The plaintiff appears to have

acquiesced in the trust and to have sought registry before the distribution

was made, and when he failed to obtain payment or a recognition of his

claim from the trustees, they can hardly be considered blameless, and
were therefore properly made parties. At the same time, if the decrees

of the lower Courts are understood to make the trustees liable for costs, it

must also be understood that they themselves are" not personally liable,

but that the trust estate is liable. We dismiss the appeal with costs, the

costs of both parties being payable from the assets of the debtor in the

hands of the trustees.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 805 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)77.

APPELLATE CIV EL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SKVA BAM (Plaintiff) v. ALI BAKHSH (Defendant) .*

[16th May, 1881.]

Estoppel Auction.purchaser,

In 1371 M, the mortgagee of certain property, styling himself the owner of it,

mortgaged it to S.
.
In 1875 M became the owner of such property by purchase.

In 1877 such property was put up for sale in execution of a decree against M,
and A purchased it. S subsequently sued M and A to [806] enforce the mort-

gage of such property to him by M, Held that, inasmuch as, if S had at any time
sued M to enforce such mortgage after he had become the owner of the mortgaged
property, and before A had purchased it, M would have been estopped from

denying the validity of such mortgage, and as there was nothing fraudulent in

such mortgage, and A had purchased with a knowledge of the facts, after M had
become the owner, A was estopped from denying the validity of such mortgage,
and the mortgaged property was liable in his hands to S's claim,

[R., 7 Ind. Cas. 218.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Conlan, Munshi Hanuman Prasad, and Mr. Simeon, for the

appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Mir Zahur Husain, for the respondent.

* Second Appeal No. 1168 of 1880, from a decree of 0. J. Daniell, Esq., Judge of

Moradabad, dated the 4th August, 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Ain-ud-din,
MuDsif of Belari, dated the 21st April, 1880.
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1881 JUDGMENT.
MAT16 The judgment of the High Court (SPANKIH, J., and TYRRELL, J.)

was delivered by

SPANKiE, J. The facts of the case are not disputed. On the 8th
LATE January, 1868, Habib-un-nissa executed a deed of mortgage for Rs. 3,400

CIVIL, in favour of Moti Ram, Sobha Ram, and Cheda Lai. In 1871 Moti Ram
executed a deed of mortgage of half the property covered by the first

3 1. 805 = mortgage in favour of the plaintiff Seva Ram. On the llth April, 1875,
1 A.W.N. Habib-un-nissa sold the property included in the mortgage-deed of 1868

(1881) 77. to Moti Ram and the others named therein. The plaintiff now sues to

recover the money due to him by enforcement of the hypothecation of the

mortgaged estate as against the mortgagors Moti Ram and Kanahia Lai,

and Ali Bakhsh, auction-purchaser of the mortgaged estate in 1877 in

execution of a decree against Moti Ram. The auction-purchaser contends

that in 1871, when Moti Ram mortgaged the property to plaintiff, it was
not his to mortgage, as he did not become owner of it until the llth

April, 1875 ; consequently the hypothecation could not be enforced against
the estate, which was free from incumbrance when he (Ali Bakhsh)

purchased it. There is no question as to the contents of the deed of the

3rd December, 1871. It hypothecates the two and a half biswas zamin-
dari and malguzari property of Moti Ram as security for the payment of

the money due on the bond. The Munsif decreed the claim, finding there

had been full consideration given under the deed of the 3rd December, 1871,
and [807] that Ali Bakhsh was fully aware of the real circumstances of the

case, and had himself produced in Court the deed of sale of the llth April,

1875, in favour of Moti Ram. The Judge in appeal has reversed the deci-

sion and decree of the Munsif, finding that Moti Ram did not mortgage his

mortgage rights, and that he had no intention of doing so, but that he had

actually mortgaged to plaintiff that in which be had no legal estate : his act

must be judged by the terms he used to describe it in the mortgage-deed :

the Judge also held that, after Moti Ram had acquired a proprietary
interest in the estate, the plaintiff should have taken steps to compel him
to execute a valid mortgage ; as be had not done so, the transaction of the

3rd December, 1878, was invalid, and the auction-purchaser must be

regarded as having brought the property unincumbered by the mortgage of

1871. There is an addition to the judgment, dated 'the day after it was

delivered, beaded post scriptum in which the lower appellate Court notes

that both plaintiff and defendant had given consideration for their respec-

tive interests in Moti Ram's property : their equities were so far equal,

but Seva Ram was prior in date, and he might claim to take precedence
of the auction-purchaser ; but the auction-purchaser might reply that he

would not have bought the property if he had known that plaintiff

claimed to have a mortgage lien upon it, and that plaintiff should have

given him notice. It is urged in appeal that, as Moti Ram had an interest

in the property mortgaged to Seva Ram, and subsequently acquired full

proprietary right in the property, it cannot be held free from appellant's

lien : the Judge had misunderstood the appellant's mortgage-deed.

It appears to us that no suspicion of any fraud is attached to the

transaction of the 3rd December, 1871, and indeed none is alleged by Ali

Bakhsh, the auction-purchaser. The lower appellate Court admits that

full consideration was given by plaintiff. Moti Ram himself admitted

the justice of claim, and the first Court found that the auction-purchaser
was quite aware of the real circumstances of the case, when he
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purchased the property in 1877, and that he had himself produced the

-deed showing the subsequent title of Moti Earn as owner. In his written

statement Ali Bakhsh declares that he himself lent the money to Moti Earn

[808] for the purpose of buying the property, and he himself was the

decree-holder against, as well as the purchaser of, the property of Moti
Earn. It is certain that in his grounds of appeal to the Judge the auction-

purchaser did not take exception to the Munsif's finding in this respect,

i.e., as to his knowledge of the real state of the case, when he purchased
the property ; and therefore the Judge's remark that Ali Bakhsh was a

purchaser without notice has no force, even if want of notice could be

pleaded in this instance, which is not the case. Moreover, the Judge
cannot be said to find that AH Bakhsh had no notice. There is no such

finding in his judgment of the 3rd August. It is in the postscript of the

4th August assumed that Ali Bakhsh may not have known the true state

of the case. The main question is, could Seva Earn have enforced the

hypothecation against Moti Earn, at any time before the purchase of Ali

Bakhsh, but after Moti Earn had acquired full proprietary interest ? We
think that he could have done so, and that Moti Earn would have been

estopped from pleading anything contrary to the terms of the deed. As
between the parties the recital in the deed could not be denied. .It was
clear, distinct, and definite ; and if after Moti Earn had acquired the full

legal estate, he had by private sale conveyed the same to Ali Bakhsh, the

latter, claiming under him, would have been also estopped from setting

up Moti Eam's conveyance to him as against Moti Eam's deed to Seva
Bam, which expressly recites that the zamindari and the malguzari estate

is mortgaged, and no reference whatever is made to the mortgage right.

There being no fraud it also being found that Ali Bakhsh was aware of

the true state of the property we hold that he, having purchased two

years after Mofci Earn had acquired the full proprietary estate, cannot by
virtue of his auction-purchase claim to hold the property as if it was nob

subject to the plaintiff's mortgage. With this view of the case we decree

the appeal, reverse the decision of the lower appellate Court, and restore

the decree of the first Court with costs.

Appeal allowed.

1881
MAY 16.

3 1. 809 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 78= 6 Ind. Jar. 318.

[809] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

CHANDAR KUAR (Surety) v. TIRKHA EAM (Decree-holder).*

[17th May, 1881.]

Execution of decree against surety Payment of decree by -^instalments- Act X of 1877
(Civl Procedure Code), ss. 210, 253.

A judgment-debtor, whose property was about to be sold, appeared before the
officer appointed to conduct the sale and applied for its postponement, producing
a surety and a bond in which such surety promised to pay the amount of the
decree within one year, if the judgment-debtor did not do so. Such officer

thereupon applied to the District Judge to postpone the sale, stating that such

*
Second Appeal, No. 75 of 1880. from an order of G. L. Lang, Esq., Judge of

Aligarh, dated the 3rd September, 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Ruh-ul-la, Munsif
of Kasganj, dated the 20th May, 1880.

APPEL-
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1881 surety was willing to pay the amount of the decree by instalments within one

year, and forwarding such bond. The District Judge ordered the sale to be
MAY 17.. .

postponed and the papers to be sent to the Munsif who had made the decree and
ordered the sale of the property. The Munsif made no order regarding the

APPEL- security, but merely made an order that the amount of the decree should be paid

by instalments within one year. The judgment-debtor did not pay the amount
LATE of the decree within the time fixed, and the decree-holder therefore applied for

CIVIL execution of the decree against such surety.

Held that, inasmuch as the decree-holder bad not been a party to the proceed-

84.809= ings of the sale-officer or of the District Judge, and as the parties had not

1 A W N . appeared before the Munsif, and as such surety had not agreed to pay the amount
.

' '

of the decree by instalments, the provisions of s. 210 of Act X of 1877 were not-

applicable and such surety had not become a party to the decree as altered by
Ind. Jar. the Munsif : that such surety had not made himself a party to the decree by

318, promising to pay its amount within one year ; and that therefore his liability

was not one which could be enforced in execution of the decree under s. 253 of

Act X of 1877.

THE Munsif of Kasganj, by whom a decree for money held by the

respondent against one Behari Lai had been made, ordered that certain

land paying revenue to Government belonging to the judgment-debtor
should be sold in execution of the decree. On the 16th January, 1878, a

few days before the day fixed for the sale, the judgment-debtor applied to

the Revenue Officer appointed to conduct the sale to obtain its postpone-

ment, producing a surety, Ohandar Kuar, who had executed a bond in

which she promised to pay the amount of the decree, Rs. 400, within one

year, if the judgment-debtor did not pay it within that period. The decree-

holder was not privy to this arrangement. The Revenue Officer appointed
to conduct the sale forwarded a proceeding to the District Judge, dated

the 18th January, together with a copy of the bond, in [810] which he
stated that the sale of the property in question was objectionable, as it

was ancestral, and that the judgment-debtor's surety had promised to pay
the amount of the decree by instalments in one year, and requested the

District Judge to sanction the arrangement and order the postponement of

the sale. On the following day, the 19th January, the District Judge
ordered the sale to be postponed, and forwarded the papers to the Munsif
for the issue of orders regarding the arrangement. On the 5bh February,
1878, the Munsif ordered that the amount of the decree should be paid by
instalments within one year. The judgment-debtor failed to pay the

amount of the decree within the time fixed, whereupon the decree-holder

applied for execution of the decree against certain property belonging to

the surety. The surety objected to the execution of the decree against
her. The Court of first instance allowed the objection on the ground that

the judgment-debtor possessed immoveable property of his own, and that,

so long as this was the case, the decree ought not to be executed against
the property of the surety. On appeal by the decree- holder, when the

surety contended that the decree could not lawfully be executed against

her, the lower appellate Court held that the decree might be executed

against her under s. 253 of Act X of 1877. It so held on the ground that

the order made by the Munsif for payment of the decree by instalments

amounted to an alteration of the decree, and that the surety bad rendered

herself liable before the making of such alteration. The surety appealed
to the High Court, contending that the provisions of s. 253 of Act X of

1877 were not applicable under the circumstances of the case.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellant.

The respondent did nob appear.
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JtDGMENT. 1881
MAY 17.

The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was
delivered by AppEL

SPANKIE, J. The pleas must be admitted. We have examined the LATE
decision of this Court referred to by the Judge, Misc. S. A. No. 74 of nTVTT
1877, decided 17th January, 1878 (1). But it states none of the facts, _
and we cannot therefore say on what it proceeds. It is no guide to us in

ong =
this matter. On the facts which appear in [811] the case before us the

~

sale was improperly stopped at the request of the judgment-debtor, who ,

1881) 78 1

produced a surety, who executed a security-bond promising to pay
Es. 400 within one year in the event of the judgment-debtor not paying
the same. The decree- holder was no party to the arrangement. The Deputy
Collector, staying the sale, asked the Judge to sanction the proposed

arrangement. The Judge ordered postponement of the sale, sending in

the security-bond and papers to the Munsif, who had passed the decree.

That officer, however, neither accepted nor disallowed the surety-bond,
but fixed instalments to be paid under the decree. The surety-bond

proposed no instalments, but simply stipulated that the judgment-debtor
should pay Rs. 400, the amount of the decree, within a year, and in case

of default the surety should pay it. The action of the Deputy Collector, of

the Judge, and of the Munsif seems to have been irregular. With this, how-

ever, we are not now concerned. The decree-holder is now attempting to

enforce the surety-bond against the surety in execution of decree against the

judgment-debtor under s. 253. We are of opinion that the decree-bolder

cannot succeed in this attempt. S. 210 of the Code does not apply to this

case. The decree-holder and the judgment-debtor have not, on the face

of these proceedings, appeared before the Court, and prayed the Munsif
to fix instalments for the payment of the amount of the decree, on
condition of security being given for this purpose. The decree-bolder

was no party to the arrangement which was made by the Deputy Collector,

and forced upon the Munsif by the Judge, and, as already pointed out,

the suretyship is not for the payment of the decree by instalments, but

the bond covenants to satisfy the entire amount of the decree, if the

judgment-debtor does not discharge it within one year. Again, we do

not understand that the surety has made himself a party to the suit by

engaging to pay the debt in one year, if the judgment-debtor does not. He
has incurred liability, but not one that can be enforced summarily in

the execution proceedings against the judgment-debtor. He has certainly

not become liable under the provisions of s. 253, which refers to suretyship
before the passing of a decree. The Full Bench decision of this Court Bans
Bahadur Singh v. Mughla Begam (2) in which the majority of the Court

[812] extends the section to decrees of the Judicial Committee of the

Privy Council, and apparently to all suretyships for the due performance
of appellate decrees, does not go further but stops there. The section

would be quite remodelled if we were to bold that under it a surety-bond,
executed at the moment of sale, promising to satisfy the decree in one

year, if the judgment-debtor did not do so, could be summarily enforced

by the execution of the original decree against the surety, in the same
manner as a decree may be executed against a defendant. We reverse

the order of the Judge and decree the appeal with costs.

Appeal alloived.

(1) Unreported. (2) 2 A. 604.
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1881

MAY 18.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A. 812 =
1 A.W N.

(1881) 79,

3 A. 812 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 79.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

KHUB CHAND (Defendant) v. NAEAIN SINGH (Plaintiff)
*

[18th May, 1881.]

Res judicata Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 13" Same parties."

Q sold an estate nominally to the minor son of K, but in reality to K.
K brought a suit in his minor son's name against N, the mortgagee of such estate,

to redeem the same. N set up as a defence to such suit that such sale was
invalid under Hindu law, as such estate was a share of certain undivided pro-

perty of which he was a co-sharer and bad been made without his consent. It was

finally decided in that suit that such estate was a share of such undivided

property and not the separate property of G, and that such sale was unvalid,

having been made without the consent of. N a, co-sharer of such undivided pro-

perty. G subsequently redeemed suoh estate, and having done so Bold it a

second time to K. N thereupon sued K to set aside such sale on the same ground
as that on which he bad defended the former suit. Held that the issue in such
suit whether suoh estate was a share of undivided property or the separate

property of G was res judicata, inasmuch as K, though not in name, yet in fact

was a
"
party

"
to the former suit in which suoh issue was raised and finally

decided.

[R., 36 A. 446 = 12 A.L-J. 701 = 25 Ind. Cas. 381 ; 200. 418 (422); 3 L.B.E. 18.]

THE plaintiff in this suit, Narain Singh, and one Ganesh Singh were
the proprietors in equal shares of a two biswas share of a certain village.

Ganesh Singh's one biswa share of the estate was mortgaged to Narain

Singh. He sold such share, nominally to Gajadhar Singh, the minor son

of the defendant in this suit, Khub Chand, but in reality to Khub Chand.
Khub Chand brought a suit in his minor son's name against Narain Singh
for the redemption of such share. Narain Singh defended that suit on the

ground that such sale was [813] invalid under Hindu law, the estate being

joint undivided property and such sale having been made without his con-

sent. On the 20th December, 1873, the appellate Court dismissed that suit,

allowing the defence set up to it by Narain Singh. Kbub Chand subse-

quently sued Ganesh Singh for a refund of the purchase-money, and
obtained a decree on the 14th February, 1874. Ganesh Singh subsequently
sued Narain Singh for possession of his one biswa share of the estate,

alleging that the mortgage had been redeemed, and on the 22nd April,

1875, obtained a decree which became final. On the 12bh October, 1878,
Ganesh Singh again sold his one biswa share of the estate to Khub Chand.

Thereupon Narain Singh instituted the present suit against Khub Chand
to set aside such sale on the same ground as that on which he had defend-

ed the former suit, viz., that the estate was joint undivided property, and
the alienation of his moiety thereof by Ganesh Singh, without the plaintiff's

consent, was invalid under Hindu law. The defendant set up as defence

to the suit that the estate was not a joint undivided estate, but had
been partitioned, and such alienation was therefore not invalid under
Hindu law. Both the lower Courts held that, as the question whether the

estate was a joint undivided one and an alienation of his share by Ganesh

Singh without the consent of his co- sharer was invalid under Hindu law had
been heard and finally determined in the former suit, in 1873, such

*
Second Appeal No. 992 of 1880, from a decree of F. E. Elliot, Esq., Judge of

Mainpuri, dated the 22nd June, 1880, affirming a decree of Mirza Abid Ali Beg,
Subordinate Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 25th August, 1679.
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question was res judicata ; and gave the plaintiff a decree setting aside

the second sale.

On second appeal the defendant contended that the question of the

validity of the second sale was not res judicata, with reference to the

decision in the former suit in 1873 ; and that there had been a partition
since the date of that decision.

Munshi Hunuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, 'J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We are of opinion that the principle of res judicata is

applicable to the present case, and that the lower Courts [8143 have

properly held, subject to the determination of the effect of the decree

subsequently obtained by Ganesh against the respondent, that the appel-
lant was bound by the decision of 1873. It has been distinctly found both

by the Subordinate Judge and the Judge that, in the suit which was
brought in the name of Gajadhar Singh, minor son of the defendant-

appellant, in that year, the appellant was the real plaintiff, and that

the sale-deed of the one biswa by Ganesh to Gajadhar Singh, while

ostensibly professing to be made to the minor, was actually executed

to the appellant, who himself found the consideration. The transaction

therefore being benami in respect of Gajadhar Singh, it follows that

he was a mere dummy in the subsequent suit for redemption instituted

against the respondent, and we must hold that, though not in name,

yet in fact, the appellant was a
"
party

"
to that litigation. Thajfc

the joint ownership by the respondent and Ganesh of the two biswas, one
of which has been sold to the appellant by the sale-deed of the 12th

October, 1878, was directly raised and determined is obvious, and the

decree of the 20th December, 1873, finally concluded the point as between
the appellant and the respondent to that date.

The only further question that then arises is whether there was any
subsequent partition ; and the sole ground upon which it is urged that

there was is the circumstance that Ganesh brought a suit for redemption
of the one biswa mortgaged to the respondent, and got a decree for it in

1875. We cannot concur in the argument of the appellant's pleader that

this is conclusive evidence of a separation of estate. The mortgage trans-

action was by one joint owner to the other, and the mortgage being

admittedly made with the consent of the co-sharer, the title of the

mortgagor did not really come into question. On the other hand, it is clear

that the respondent has always resisted any alienation or assertion of a

separate right by Ganesh to a divided share of the two biswas. We
think, therefore, that the lower Courts have rightly decided the case, and
that the sale-deed of the 12th October, 1878, has been properly held

invalid and of no effect in consequence of the incapacity of Ganesh to

execute it without the consent of his co-sharer. The appeal must therefore

be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1881
MAY 18,
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3 A. 812*
1 A.W.N.
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APPEL- Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

LATE
ABDUL HAKIM (Plaintiff) v. TEJ CHANDAR MUKARJI

(Defendant)* [20th May, 1881.]

8 A. 813= Defamation Statements in judicial proceeding Good faith Privileged communica.

1 A.W.N.
tton '

(1881) 81 = The law of defamation which should be applied in suits in India for defamation
is that laid down in the Indian Penal Code and not the English law of libel and

6 Ind. Jur.
320.

slander.

Eeld, therefore, that defamatory statements are not privileged merely because

they are used in a petition preferred in a judicial proceeding.

It is not essential that, before a person can be held entitled to the privilege of

having made a statement in good faith for the protection of his interests, he

should establish that every word he has spoken or written is literally true. If,

having regard to facts and circumstances within his knowledge, he might, as an

ordinarily reasonable and prudent man, have drawn the conclusions which he
has expressed in defamatory language for the protection of his own interests, he

may fairly be held to have made out his good faith.

[Appr., 10 A. 425 (450) = (1888) A.W.N. 157 ; 23 0. 867 (571) ; 6 A. 220 (223) ; R., 22
A. 234 (236) ; 29 A. 685 (707) = 4 A.L J. 605 = (1907) A.W.N. 235

;
26 C. 653 (672)

(F. B.) ; 10 M. 28 (37) (F.B.); 36 M. 216 = 13 Cr. L.J. 275 = 14 lod. Cas. 659 = 2*
M.L.J. 39 = 11 M.L.T. 416 = (1912) M.W.N. 476 ; 3 L.B.R. 265 (271) ; 17 O.L.J.
105 = 17 C.W.N. 554 = 18 Ind. Cas. 737 ; 15 M.C.C.R. 275.]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed compensation for injury to his reputa-

tion, on the ground that the defendant had used false and malicious expres-
sions concerning him in a petition, dated the 17th September, 1879, filed in

the Criminal Court. It appeared that one Kashi Pandey bad instituted

criminal proceedings against the defendant, charging him with having
forced his way into his house and used threatening language. The
hearing of this charge against the defendant was fixed for the 19th

September, 1879. On the 17th September, 1879, the defendant preferred
a petition to the Magistrate trying the case, by way of defence to the

charge made against him, in which he made statements to the effect that

the plaintiff had caused the criminal proceedings to be instituted against
him in order to extort money The defendant set up as a defence to

this suit that the expressions used by him in the petition of the 17th

September, 1879, even if defamatory, were privileged, inasmuch as they
were used in a petition preferred in judicial proceeding, and inasmuch as

they were used in good faith for the protection of his own interests.

The Court of first instance disallowed this defence, and gave the plaintiff

a decree. On appeal by the defendant the lower appellate Court held,

following certain [816] English cases (l), that the expressions used

by the defendant concerning the plaintiff in the petition of the 17th

September, 1879, were not actionable, even though they were false, scanda-

lous, and malicious, inasmuch as they were used in a petition preferred
in a judicial proceeding and were pertinent to the occasion. It also

Second Appeal No. 1252 of 1880, from a decree of 8. M. Moens, Esq., Judge of

Mirzapur, dated the 8th June, 1880, modifying a decree of Kazi Wajehul-lah Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Mirzipur, dated the llth February, 1880.

(1) Henderson v. Broomhead, 28 L.J. Exch. 360 ; Revis v. Smith, 25 L.J.C.P. 195;
Eogdton v. Scarlett, 1 B. and A. 232.
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decided that such expressions were not actionable, inasmuch as they
were used in good faith for the protection of the defendant's interests ;

and it dismissed the suit.

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that, according
to the law of India, the expressions used in the petition of the 17ch

September, 1879, were not privileged merely because they had been used
in a petition preferred in a judicial proceeding and were not irrelevant ;

and that such expressions were not used in good faith, and were therefore

not privileged.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.

1881
MAY 20.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

8 A. 815 =

1 AWN.
(1881)81=-

Mr. Hill and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath 6 |nd jup<
Banarji), for the 'respondent. 320,

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. We are by no means prepared to accept in its integrity

the view pressed upon us by the learne 1 counsel for the defendant-respond-

ent, that the defamatory matter complained of by the plaintiff-appellant

is absolutely privileged, because it was contained in a petition filed in the

Magistrate's Court, in respect of a case pending therein. No doubt the

principles enunciated in numerous English decisions bearing upon the

point strongly favour his contention. But we do not consider that we are

arbitrarily bound to follow those precedents, or to adopt them as conclu-

sively applicable to all libel or slander suits in our Courts. The state of

society and the condition of things in the two countries is wholly
dissimilar, and to lay it down as an inflexible rule that any false

and malicious statements, no matter how defamatory, may be made
with impunity if only embodied in a petition filed in reference

to some pending case, could not but entail the most mischievous

[817] consequences. At any rate it seems to us that when there is sub-

stantive law which can be appealed to for information and guidance, the

safer course is to look there to ascertain some intelligible rule or rules by
which determination of suits like the present should be regulated.

Although the provisions of the Penal Code with regard to defamation are

applicable to criminal charges, the principles therein embodied are well

adapted to supply the tests by which the liability or otherwise of defend-

ants to civil suits should be decided. It is difficult to see why, when no
distinction is drawn by the criminal law between written and spoken
defamatory matter, and both are held equally punishable, that an absolute

privilege should be accorded a defendant to protect him from pecuniary

liability which would not avail him in the Criminal Court. We therefore

do not think that the doctrine of absolute privilege propounded by the

respondent's counsel should be unreservedly followed in our Courts, and
so far as the Judge has applied it in determining the present case, his

judgment appears to us to be open to objection. Fortunately, however,
he dealt with the appeal before him from another aspect which we
consider the right one, and has recorded a sufficient finding which
will justify us in upholding his decision. The true test by which the

liability of the defendant had to be tried was, did he in his petition

of 17ch September, 1879, make the imputations upon the plaintiff

in good faith, that is, with due care and caution, for the protection

of his own interests ? This the Judge has answered by finding that
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"
the evidence in the case is sufficient to show that the defendant

had adequate reasons for supposing that Abdul Hakim was at the

bottom of the charges against him : these charges were obviously and

clearly made for the purpose of extorting money." Then after recapitu-

lating some of the evidence, he goes on to say :

"
This independently of other

evidence in the case is enough to show that Tej Chandar Mukarji was not

acting recklessly or groundlessly in making the statements contained

in his petition." We cannot say, as asked by the appellant's pleader, that

there was no evidence to justify the Judge in coming to this conclusion.

On the contrary, there certainly was some from which he might not

unreasonably draw the inferences at which he arrived. It is not essential

that, before a person can be held entitled to the privilege of having made a

[818] statement in good faith for the protection of his interests, he should
establish that every word he has spoken or written is literally true, though
it is obvious that, according as it is more or less true or false, the question
of his good faith or otherwise, must be determined. If, having regard to

certain facts and circumstances within his knowledge, he might, as an

ordinarily reasonable and prudent man, have drawn the conclusions which
he has expressed in defamatory language for the protection of his own
interests, he may fairly be held to have made out his bona fides. This
the Judge holds the defendant in the present suit to have done, and with
his finding upon that head we see no ground to interfere. The appeal
must be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 818-1 A.W.N. (1881) 81.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Straight.

ABHAI PANDEY AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs} v. BHAGWAN PANDEY
AND OTHERS (Defendants).* [21st May, 1881.]

Partition of Mahal by arbitration Sir' land Act XIX of 1873 (N.W.P. Land.
Revenue Act), s. 125 Jurisdiction of Civil Courts.

When the co-sharers of a mahal agree to have such mahal partitioned by an
arbitrator, they must be understood to agree to the arrangements made by such

arbitrator, and if he provides by his award that the sir-land of one co-sharer that
falls by lot into the share of another co-sharer should be surrendered, that land
must be given up by the co-sharer who has hitherto cultivated it. Such co-

sharer's consent to such arrangement must be understood to have been given
when he agreed to arbitration. S. 125 of Act XIX of 1873 must not be regarded
as empowering a co-sharer, who has once given his consent to surrender the

cultivation, to continue to cultivate the land against the will of the cc-sharer
who has become the owner of it by partition.

An agreement to refer to arbitration the partition of a mabal provided that, if

sir-land belonging to one co-sharer were assigned to another co-sharer, the co-

sharer to whom the same belonged should surrender it to the co-sharer to whom
it might be assigned. The arbitrator assigned certain sir-land belonging to

the defendants in this suit to the plaintiffs. The partition was concluded

according to the terms of the award. The defendants refused to surrender such
land to the plaintiffs. The plaintiffs distrained the produce of such land,

* Second Appeal, No. 1275 of 1830, from 'a decree of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of

Ghazipur, dated the 14th September, 1880, reversing a decree of Munshi Man Mohan
Lai, Munsif of Ballia, dated the 13th July, 1880.
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alleging that it was held by certain persons as their tenants and arrears of rent
were due. The defendants thereupon sued the plaintiffs and such persons in the
Revenue Gourt, claiming [819] suoh produce as their own. The Revenue Court
held that such distress was illegal, as such land was in the possession and
cultivation of the defendants as occupancy-tenants under s. 125 of Act XIX of

1873. The plaintiffs subsequently sued the defendants in the Civil Court for

possession of suoh land, basing suoh suit on the partition proceedings. Held,
that the decision of the Revenue Court did not debar the Civil Courts from
determining the rights of the parties under the partition, and such suit was
cognizable in the Civil Courts.

THIS was a suit for possession of certain land situate in a village
called Nasirabad, and for the mesne profits of such land. The co-sharers

of the village, including the parties to this suit had agreed that it should be

partitioned by arbitration. The agreement to refer to arbitration provided
that, if any sir-land belonging to one co-sharer were assigned to another

co-sharer, the co-sharer to whom the same belonged should surrender ifc

to the co-sharer to whom it might be assigned. The arbitrator who effected

the partition assigned the land in suit, which was sir-land belonging to the

defendants, to the plaintiffs. Before the partition was concluded the

defendants preferred a petition to the Revenue Officer conducting the

partition objecting to the award in so far as it assigned such szr-land to

the plaintiffs, urging that if effect were given to the award in this respect,

they would be deprived of their rights under s. 125 of Act XIX of 1873.

The plaintiffs, by way of an answer to this petition, preferred another in

which they stated that the rights of the defendants under that section

would in no way be endangered by effect being given to the award. The
partition was eventually effected in accordance with the terms of the

award. The defendants did not surrender the land in suit, but retained

possession of it. The plaintiffs subsequently to the partition distrained

the produce on a portion of the land in suit alleging that it was held by
certain persons as their sub-tenants and that arrears of rent were due.

The defendants thereupon instituted a suit in the Revenue Court against
the plaintiffs and such persons, claiming the property which had been dis-

trained as their own. The Revenue Court decided that the distress was
illegal, as the land was in the possession and cultivation of the defendants

as occupancy- ten ants under s. 125 of Act XIX of 1873. The plaintiffs sub-

sequently brought the present suit against the defendants in the Munsif's

Court. The defendants set up as a defence to the suit that the Revenue
Court [820] had decided that they were the occupancy-tenants of the land

under s. 125 of Act XIX of 1873, and such decision had become final, and
that, being occupancy-tenants of the land, the claim to eject them was
not cognizable in the Civil Courts. The Munsif, having regard to the

agreement to refer to arbitration and the award, disallowed this defence,
and gave the plaintiffs a decree. On appeal by the defendants the District

Court, having regard to the petition of the plaintiffs and the decision of

the Revenue Court mentioned above, held that the defendants must be

retained in possession of the land, and could not be ejected except for

arrears of rent, and dismissed the suit.

On appeal by the plaintiffs to the High Court it was contended on
their behalf that they were entitled to the land in suit under the agree-
ment to refer to arbitration and the award ; that the petition of the

plaintiffs contained nothing which varied the terms of that agreement ;

and that the decision of the Revenue Court did not preclude the

determination by the Civil Courts of the title of the plaintiffs to the

land.

1881
MAY 21.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

3 A 818 =

1 A W.N.

(1881) 81.
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Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.
Mr. Conlan and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (SPANKIE, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was

delivered by
SPANKIE, J. There is no dispute as to the partition and the award

by which it was made, nor are the terms of the award questioned. It is

equally beyond dispute that the parties agreed to the arbitration. There
is in the award a clear provision that, where land under the cultivation

of one co-sharer fell into the lot of another, the latter should have

possession. When the partition was effected formal possession was given
under it on the 28th October, 1877. Bat in reality the defendants did

not quit the land in dispute but continued to cultivate it. The petition

to which the Judge refers does not affect the terms of the award, nor

contain any provision that would deprive the plaintiffs of their right

to enforce the terms of the award. The parties are bound by that

award. In point of fact the provision as to possession is not opposed
[821] to, but is consistent with, s. 125 of the Land Eevenue Act. That
section provides that no sir-land belonging to any co-sharer shall be inclu-

ded in the mahal assigned on partition to another co-sharer, unless with

the consent of the co-sharer who cultivates it or unless the partition

cannot otherwise be conveniently carried out. When co-sharers agree to

have the partition made by an arbitrator they must be understood to

agree to the arrangements made by the arbitrator, and if he provides by
his award that the sir-land of one co-sharer that falls by lot into the

share of another co-sharer should be surrendered, that land must be

given up by the co-sharer who has hitherto cultivated it. His consent

to the arrangement must be understood to have been given when he

agreed to arbitration and accepted the award. The second paragraph
of s. 125 declares that if any sir-land be so included, and after partition

such co-sharer continue to cultivate it, he shall be an occupancy-tenant
of such land, and his rent shall be fixed by order of the Collector. But
the section must not be regarded as empowering a co-sharer, who has

once given his consent to surrender the cultivation, to continue to

cultivate the land against the will of the co-sharer who has become the

owner of it by partition. In Act XIX of 1863 no provision was made in

regard to sir-land. It would seem that, in order to remove any doubt as

to the position of co-sharers who continued (as tenants) to cultivate the

land that had been held by them as sir s. 125 of the Land Revenue Act

defines their position to ba that of occupancy-tenants. They are placed
in a position resembling that of the ex- proprietary tenants referred to in

s. 7 of Act XVIII of 1873. But the first paragraph of s. 125 of the Lind
Revenue Act contemplates and foresees that occasions may arise when a

co-sharer is willing to surrender his right of cultivation of the land hitherto

owned by him. If the Revenue Court in the distress suit found the defend-

ants continuing to cultivate their sir-land, it assumed that they occupied
the position assigned to such parsons in that second paragraph of s. 125

of the Act. But that does nob affect the jurisdiction of the Civil Court

in dealing with the rights of the parties. The plaintiffs are not asking

the Court to interfere with the distribution of land by partition, but are

practically seeking to enforce the terms of the partition in regard to

themselves as against the defendants who are trying to avoid them. I have

[822] examined the case cited by Munshi Sukh Ram [Second Appeal,
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No. 226 of 1878 (1)] and I do not find that it ia at all in point. We
decree the appeal and reverse tbe decree of the lower appellate Court,

restoring that of tbe Munsif with costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 822= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 85.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell

1881
MAY 21.

BAHADUR (Plaintiff) v. NAWAB JAN (Defendant)." [26th May, 1881.]

-Suit for redemption of mortgage Valuation of suit Jurisdiction.

The integrity of a joint usufructuary mortgage having been broken in conse-

quence of tbe mortgagee having purchased the right of several of the mortga-
gors, one of the mortgagors sued in the Munsif's Court to recover bis share of
the mortgaged property, alleging that the mortgage had been redeemed. The
value of the mortgagee's right, qua. such share, was under Rs. 1,000. The
mortgagee set up as a defence to such suit that a bond, under which a sum
exceeding Rs. 1,000 was due, had been tacked to the mortgage, and that until
such sum had been satisfied tbe plaintiff could not recover possession of his share.

Held, on tbe question whether the Munsif had jurisdiction, that the value of

the subject-matter of the suit was the value of the mortgagee's right, qua the

plaintiff's share; and as the value of such right did not exceed Rs. 1,000 even
if it were held that the mortgaged property was further incumbered with such
bond, such suit was cognizable in the Munsif's Court. The principle laid down in
Gobmd Singh v. Kallu (2> followed.

fP., 8 Ind. Cas. 973 = 5 L.B.R. 208 ; R., 11 B. 591 (594) ; 14 C.P.L.R. 154- (155).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of a one-fifth share of a

certain village, which had been mortgaged on the 9th January, 1816, by
its then proprietors, for Es. 325 for a term of six years, the mortgagee
obtaining possession. Tbe suit was instituted in tbe Munsif's Court, being
valued at Rs. 65, one-fifth of the mortgage-money. The plaintiff, who
represented the mortgagors as regards the share in suit, alleged that the

entire mortgage- debt had been satisfied out of the usufruct. The defend-

ant in the suit, who derived his title from the mortgagee, set up as a

defence to it, amongst other things, that the mortgagors bad on the 2nd

August, 1824, given the mortgagee a bond for Rs 682, which had been
tacked to the mortgage of 1816, and the principal amount and interest

due on this bond, viz., Rs. 4,695-10-0, must be satisfied before the plaintiff

could obtain possession of tbe share in suit. [823] The Munsif decided

the issue to which this defence gave rise in the plaintiff's favour, holding,

amongst other things, that tbe bond of the 2nd August, 1824, was not

proved to be a genuine and valid instrument; and it gave the plaintiff a

decree for the share in suit. On appeal by tbe defendant the lower

appellate Court held that this defence ousted the jurisdiction of the

Munsif, and it was not competent for him to determine the issue arising

thereout, as it involved a sum exceeding Rs. 1,000, his pecuniary jurisdic-

tion ; and it made an order returning the plaint to the plaintiff that it

might be presented to the proper Court.

On second appeal by the plaintiff it was contended on his behalf

that the suit was cognizable in the Munsif's Court.

* Second Appeal, No. 1-251 of i860, from a decree of H A. Harrison, Esq., Judge
of Parukbabad, dated the 81st August, 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Wajid Ali,

Munsif of Kaimganj, datei the 17th July, 1880.

(1) Unreported, (2) 2 A. 778.
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LATE
CIVIL.

3 A 818=
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 81.
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Pandits Ajudhia Nath and Nand Lai, for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We think that the plea in appeal has force, and that

the Judge acted erroneously in returning the plaint on the ground that the
Munsif had entertained the suit without jurisdiction. Toe plaintiff-

appellant came into Court upon the allegation that the mortgage of 18 16

had been satisfied out of the usufruct, and that, as the representative by
purchase of the rights of one of the mortgagors, he was entitled to posses-
sion of so much of the mortgaged property as belonged to his share. The
substantial defence put forward by the defendants-respondents was that a

bond for Es. 682, dated the 2nd August, 1824, had been tacked to the

mortgage of 1816, and that before the plaintiff could obtain possession of

the property, the principal sum due under this instrument, together with

interest, amounting in all to Es. 4,695-10-0, must be satisfied. The Munsif
framed an issue upon this point, and decided it in favour of the plaintiff.

In appeal the Judge was of opinion that the contention set up by the

defendants ousted the jurisdiction of the Court of first instance, and that it

was not competent for him to determine such an issue, involving as it did

a sum above the amount of Es. 1,000. Assuming it to be correct, as stated

by the pleader for the plaintiff-appellant, that the integrity of the mortgage
bad [824] been broken in consequence of the mortgagees having purchased
the rights of some of the mortgagors, and that a suit by one of the

mortgagors for possession of his share was properly maintainable, the

value of the subject-matter of the suit was the value of that portion of

the mortgagee's rights which the plaintiff alleged bad been redeemed.

Even had it been held that the property charged by the mortgage of 1816
had been further inoumbered with the bond of 1824, the amount the

plaintiff could have been ordered to pay would not have exceeded the

extent of the one-fifth mortgagor's share in his hands, that is to say, a

less sum than Es. 1,000. As between plaintiff and defendants the value

of the subject-matter in issue was therefore within the Munsif 's jurisdiction,

and he rightly entertained and disposed of the suit. We may add that

this point has already been made the basis of a considered judgment of

this Court Gobind Singh v. Kallu (1) in which previous rulings were
considered. We are therefore of opinion that the Judge should have
heard the appeal to him, and as he disposed of it upon a preliminary

point, we remand the case to him under s. 562 of the Civil Procedure

Code for trial on the merits.

Cause remanded.

(1) 2 A. 778.
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3 A. 824 = 1 A.W.N, (1881), 86 = 6 lad. Jut, 321.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

MAKUND AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. BAHORI LAL (Plaintiff)*

[26th May, 1881.]

Right to begin Burden of proof Irregularity not affecting merits Powers of appel-
late Court Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 578.

The defendants in a suit on a bond admitted the execution of the bond, but
denied that they bad received, as the bond recited they had at the time of its

execution, the consideration for it. The Court of first instance instead of

calling on the defendants to establish the fact that they had not received the
consideration for the bond, as it ought to have done under the circumstances,

irregularly allowed the plaintiff to produce witnesses to prove that the consider-
ation for the bond had been paid at the time of its execution. The evidence of

these witnesses proved that the consideration of the bond had not been paid at

the time of execution, and that, if it had been paid at all, it had been paid at

some subsequent time. The plaintiS did not give any further evidence to establish

such payment, and the Court of first instance, without calling on the defendants
to establish their defence, [825] dismissed the suit. The lower appellate Court
held that the defendants should have been required to begin under the circum-

stances, and reversed the decree of the Court of first instance, and gave the

plaintiS a decree.

Held that, although the plaintiff ought not to have begun, yet as he had done
go, and his witnesses had proved that the consideration for the bond had not been

paid, as admitted in the bond, a new case was opened up, in which the onus was
shifted back to the plaintiff to establish that he had, not at the time alleged in

the bond, but at some subsequent time, paid to the defendants the consideration
for the bond. Also that it was doubtful, having regard to the provisions of s. 578
of Act X of 1877, whether it was competent for the lower appellate Court to

reverse the decision of the Court of first instance ; but even if it were, the lower

appellate Court should not have ignored what had taken place, but should have
dealt with the case in appeal in the shape it came before it.

[P., lOInd. Gas. 223 ; Appr, 14 B. 206 (210) ; R., 25 A. 159 (161); 25 B. 202 (207) ;

5 Bom. L.R. 177 (178;; 15 O.P.L.R. 24 (25); 17 0. C. 134 = 25 Ind, Gas. 138 (139).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed Ks. 85, principal and Rs. 38-13-0,

interest total Rs. 123-13-0, on a bond dated the 28th August, 1878,

purporting to be executed by the father of the defendants. This bond
recited that the obligor had received tbe consideration for it. The
defendants admitted that their father had executed the bond, but denied

that he had received any consideration for it, alleging that tbe plaintiff

had promised at the time and place of execution of the bond to pay the

consideration to the obligor when the latter returned to his village, but

that he had not done so. Tbe plaintiff called the two marginal witnesses

to the bond and a third person to prove that the obligor had received the

consideration at the time of execution of the bond. These witnesses

deposed that the money was not paid to the obligor at the time of

execution, and one of them further deposed that the plaintiff had promised
to pay the obligor the money at his home, but that he had not done so.

The defendants did not produce any evidence in support of their defence

to the suit. The Court of first instance, having regard to the evidence of

the plaintiff's witnesses, held that
"
the plaintiff's claim was nob proved

* Second Appeal, No. 1259 of 1880, from a decree of G. E. Knox, Esq., Judge of

Banda, dated the 26th August, 1830. reversing a decree of Pandit RamNarain, Munsif
of Hamirpur, dated the 15th July, 1880.
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even from the evidence of his own witnesses," and dismissed it. On
appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate Court held that the party
to begin in a case of this nature was the defendant, and that the burden
of proof in this case lay on the defendants, and they had not discharged
it, and it gave the plaintiff a decree for the amount claimed by him,

On second appeal by the defendants it was contended on their

behalf that, under the circumstances, the burden of proving that the

[826] consideration for the bond had been paid lay on the plaintiff, and
as he had failed to prove this fact, the Court of first instance had property
dismissed his suit.

Babu Jogindro Nath Ghaudhri, for the appellants.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment- of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT,!. The plaintiff-respondent sued in the Munsif's Court

to recover Rs. 123-13-0, principal and interest, due upon a bond dated

28th August, 1878, by enforcement of lien against 94 bighas 16 biswas

hypothecated. The defendants'-appellants admitted the execution of the

instrument, but denied that they had received any consideration, and the

onus was therefore upon them to establish their plea, and they should

have been called upon to begin. It seems, however, that the Munsif did

not adopt this course, and the pleader of the plaintiff proceeded to call

witnesses in support of his client's case, mainly, we presume, for the purpose
of meeting the defence set up on the other side. Two of the marginal
witnesses and one other person deposed that the money recited in the

bond as having been paid was not paid either at the time of or before its

execution, but that, on the contrary, the plaintiff promised it should

be paid upon the return of the parties to the village. The effect

of this evidence therefore was to negative the conclusive presumption
otherwise to be drawn from the terms of the bond, that the consideration

had been satisfied by the obligee at or before execution, and to indicate a

payment of it at some other time. The plaintiff's pleader, apparently
disconcerted by his own witnesses thus playing him false, did not bring
forward any further proof to establish any such payment, and without

calling upon the defendants to substantiate their plea, the Munsif dismissed

the claim. The Judge, in appeal, holding that the defendants should have
been required to begin, reversed this decision, and decreed in favour of

the plaintiff. The somewhat startling effect of this judgment is that,

though there is uncontradictei evidence to be found in the record

that the presumption of payment to be inferred from the terms of

the bond, which would primarily have thrown the [827] onus upon
the defendants, was negatived, yet the Judge has acted as if such

presumption were in full force. No doubt the Munsif permitted an

irregularity of procedure in allowing the plaintiff's pleader to begin, but

having done so, and the witnesses having proved that the consideration

had not been paid as admitted by defendants in the bond, a new case

was opened up, in which the onus was shifted back to the plaintiff to

establish that he had, not at the time alleged in the bond, but at some
subsequent date, paid to the defendants the money alleged to have been

lent. Having failed to do this, his suit was properly dismissed by the

Munsif. We much doubt whether, having regard to the terms of s. 578
of the Civil Procedure, it was competent for the Judge to reverse the
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decision of the first Court, but even if it was, he should not have ignored
what had taken place there, and should have dealt with the case in

appeal in the shape it came to him. We cannot maintain his decision.

The plaintiff was rightly held by the Munsif to have failed to prove his

case, and the Judge should not have discarded the evidence of the three

witnesses called on his behalf. The appeal must therefore be decreed

with costs, the decision of the lower appellate Court reversed, and that

of the Munsif restored.

Appeal allowed,

1881
MAY 2*6.

3 A. 827= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 86.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

HIRA (Plaintiff) v. UNAS ALI KHAN (Defendant).
*

[30th May, 1881.]

Pre-emption Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 310-

The requirements of s. 310 of Act X of 1877 are not satisfied by the co sharer

preferring bis claim to the right of pre-emption before the property is knocked

down, and offering to pay a sum equal to that bid by the highest bidder. That
section contemplates a distinct bid by the co-sharer in the ordinary manner of

offering bids. Tej Singh v. Gobind Singh (1) followed.

A SHARE of certain undivided immoveable property was put up for

sale in execution of a decree, and was knocked down to the plaintiff in

this suit. Immediately before the hammer fell to the plaintiff's bid, the

defendant in this suit, co-sharer of such share, [828] who bad not

been bidding for the property, presented an application in writing to the

officer conducting the sale in which he asserted his right of pre-emption
as a co- sharer, and offered a sum for the property equal to that bid by the

plaintiff. The Court executing the decree having made an order confirming
the sale in favour of the defendant, the plaintiff brought the present suit)

for possession of the property, and to have such order set aside, and the

sale confirmed in his own favour, contending that the defendant had not;

complied with the provisions of s. 310 of Act X of 1877, not having made
a bid for the property, and in consequence the sale had been improperly
confirmed in his favour. The Court of first instance allowed this conten-

tion, and gave the plaintiff a decree. On appeal by the defendant the

lower appellate Court held that the tender by the defendant, before the

hammer fell, of a sum equal to that offered by the highest bidder should be
treated as a sufficient compliance with the provisions of s. 310 of Act
X of 1877, and dismissed the suit. The plaintiff appealed to the High
Court, again contending that the defendant had not complied with the

provisions of that section, and the sale should not have been confirmed
in his favour.

Mr. Simeon and Babu Beni Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondent.

* Second Appeal, No. 1291 of 1880, from a decree of W. Dutboit, E=q., Judge of

Shabjabanpur, dated the 3rd September, 1880, reversing a decree of Said Muhammad,
Munsif of West Budaun, dated the 20th July, 1880.

(1) 2 A. 850.
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MAYJ30. Tbe j U(jgmQnt 0f the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was
delivered by

APPEL- STRAIGHT, J. We think that the Judge was in error in holding that

LATE the defendant-respondent satisfied the requirements of s. 310 of the Civil

CIVIL. Procedure Code. Tbe words are clear that the co- sharer and the other

person must respectively
"
advance the same sum "

at the bidding, and

3 A. 827= thus contemplates a distinct bid by the co-sharer in the ordinary manner

1 A.W.N. of offering bids. This point has already been considered on more than

(1881) 86. one occasion by Benches of this Court, and in thus deciding it in the

present case it is sufficient to say that we recognise the authority of

Tej Singh v. Gobind Singh (1). The appeal must be decreed with costs.

Appeal allowed.

3 A. 829= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 87 = 6 Ind. Jar. 323.

[829] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr, Justice Spankie.

KISHEN CHAND (Plaintiff) v. THE SECRETARY OP STATE FOR
INDIA IN COUNCIL AND ANOTHER (Defendants).* L30th May, 1881.]

Contract by Government to grant proprietary rights in land Contract entered into or

acts done in tJie exercise of Sovereign powers.

Tbe plaintiff in this suit, alleging that the Government bad granted him a

lease of certain land with the rights of a proprietor, promising to confer on him
the proprietary rights in suoh land if he did certain things ; that he had done
such things; that the Government had refused to perform such promise and had
conferred the proprietary rights in suoh land on another person, claimed, by
virtue of the contract between him and the Government and as against the
Government and suoh person, proprietary possession of such land.

Beld per SPANKIE, J. that, assuming that the Government bad entered into

such a contract with the plaintiff as alleged, the suit would not lie, inasmuch as

such contract was entered into, and the refusal of the Government to confer the

proprietary rights in such land on the plaintiff, and the grant by it of Buoh

rights to such person were acts done, in the exercise of Sovereign powers.

Beld per STUART, C. J., that the Government had entered into the contract

alleged by the plaintiff ; that the suit would lie, as the Government bad not
entered into such contract in the exercise of Sovereign powers, but in the capacity
of a private owner ; but thai; the plaintiff's case failed as he had not performed
his part of suoh contract.

[R., 11 Ind. Gas. 58= 5 S.L.E. 82.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of SPANKIE, J.

Pandits Ajudhia Nath and Bishambhar Nath, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondents.
The Court (STUART, C. J. and SPANKIE, J.) delivered the following

judgments :

JUDGMENTS.

SPANKIE, J. This was a suit on the part of the plaintiff-appellant

under the following circumstances. Tbe plaintiff avers that a certain forest

First Appeal, No. 86 of 1860. from a decree of Bai Raghu Nath Babai, Subor-

dinate Judge of Banda, dated the 22nd April, 1880.

(1) 2 A. 850.
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in the district of Hamirpur belonged to the Nawab of Banda, and was 1881

preserved for sporting purposes, and known as
"
Rajnna." The Nawab MAY 3*0.

became a rebel, and on the 20th October 1858, the
"
Ramna" was

confiscated by the Government, and a farming settlement was made of APPEL-
the lands with Thakur Das and Bboj Raj. [830] They failed to fulfil

LATfi
the conditions of their agreement, and the lease was annulled, and the _

forest was resumed by Government by order dated 19th December, 1861,
^IVIL -

The plaintiff and one Madari applied on the 12th January, 1862, to

the Collector to the effect that
"
Ramna " was conterminous to their

3 829 =

village, and they prayed that the settlement of the lands might be made
with them on condition that they paid Rs. 500 as Government revenue

yearly, and cleared the forest or rather jungle within one year, and
established a village. Should they fail to fulfil these conditions, they
offered to pay any fine that the Government might impose upon them,
and asked for an early reply to their petition, as it was the season
for clearing jungle. Subsequently, when matters had advanced, the

plaintiff and Madari on the 12th December, 1862, executed an agree-
ment by which they bound themselves to clear half the jungle from
the beginning of 1863 to the close of that year, and to bring it

under cultivation, and in 1864 to clear and bring under cultiva-

tion the remaining half, excepting 200 bighas, which were to be reserved

as pasture-land for cattle. They also bound themselves to locate

tenants on the lands in 1863 and 1864 and to establish a village. If they
failed to carry out these conditions their right to the enjoyment of pro-

prietary rights would be extinguished, and the Government would be at

liberty to annul the agreement and resume the estate. It is important to

notice that at the outset of the agreement the plaintiff refers to an

application made by him and Madari for a settlement of the proprietary

right (milkiat) of the land on a jama of Rs. 500 yearly. The plaintiff

avers that this agreement was accepted by Government, and a farming
settlement in proprietary right was made with them on condition that the

entire estate, 1,147 bighas, 7 biswas pucka, with the exception of 200

bigbas, was reclaimed within the period of two years. The Government
further promised on the 3rd June, 1863, that, if the conditions were

fulfilled, the proprietary right was to be conferred upon the farmers at the

next settlement. The plaintiff fulfilled tha conditions in all respects, and
in 1867 the Government allowed him to change the name of the estate

or township from mauza Ramna to mauza Kisbenpur, and under its new
name it was entered in the registers. In 1870, by purchase, the plaintiff

became the owner of Madari's interests in the property. On the 24th

August, 1878, [831] on the report of the Commissioner of Allahabad, the

Government transferred the proprietary right to Shaikh Paltu, who
obtained possession on the 26th November, 1878. Under these circum-

stances the plaintiff asks for a declaration that he has fulfilled the

contract entered into on the 3rd June 1863, and that he is entitled to a

proprietary settlement. He also prays that he may be placed in proprie-

tary possession by the ejectment of Shaikh Paltu, and that he may
receive a decree for the mesne profits from the date of suit to that of

possession. The Collector of Banda, on behalf of Government, contends
that this is a suit to have a settlement made in plaintiff's favour, and is

not cognizable by the Civil Court, ol. (6), s. 241 of Act XJX of 1873.

The plaintiff never applied for a permanent and absolute proprietary right

in the mauza, nor was such right ever granted to him. He received

merely a farming lease, and he was only entitled to proprietary possession
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for the stipulated term. The Local Government made no promise
whatever to make proprietary settlement with plaintiff at the next
settlement. Assuming that such a promise was made, still he did not
clear the jungle and fulfil his agreement and was an habitual defaulter,
and lost bis right to have the settlement renewed. Shaikh Paltu,

defendant, relies on the proprietary grant made to himself. He has no
concern with any contract entered into with plaintiff. No claim can be

maintained against him in this suit, and he was entitled to remain in

possession and to his costs.

The Subordinate Judge held (i) that there was no evidence that a

promise was distinctly made that the proprietary title should be conferred

upon the plaintiff at the next settlement ; the wording
"
may be given

"

signifies that it was optional with the Government, and not compulsory,
to make a settlement ; (ii) that the plaintiff had not thoroughly cleared

the jungle within the prescribed time ; his mismanagement prevented the

increase of population ; he paid the revenue with difficulty ; this was
proved by the letters of the Commissioner, Collector, and Settlement

Officer ; the defendant's witnesses also proved that be made no arrange-
ment within the prescribed time ; (iii) that if it be assumed that the

Government made a conclusive promise, still the Government had
full power in all matters of management of estates, and its subjects
cannot bind the Government to any promise to interfere with its

[832] arrangement and the Subordinate Judge cites in support of bis

opinion Nobin Chunder Dey v. The Secretary of State for India (1);.

(iv) that the Government had made the settlement in the exercise of its

Sovereign power, and as plaintiff had mismanaged the estate, the

Government had power, in order to protect its own revenue, to make the

settlement with another person, it being proved that plaintiff was an
habitual defaulter ; (v) that cl. (b), s. 241 of Act XIX of 1873 barred the

suit. The Subordinate Judge also observed that, with reference to Act IX
of 1872, the contract has not yet reached its perfection, but he does not

explain in what sense he means this. The lower Court dismissed the

claim with costs and one set of pleaders' fees. The plaintiff contends in

appeal that the lower Court misunderstands the claim, which is not

barred by cl. (b), s. 241 of Act XIX of 1873 ; the suit was cognizable by
the Civil Court ; it was established in evidence that the Government

promised to confer the proprietary right upon plaintiff and it was bound
to carry out the promise, as plaintiff bad fulfilled his engagements-; the

Collector's report was inaccurate ; and certain material records, which

appellant required, were not sent for by the lower Court, hence thera

has been an incomplete investigation.

It appears to me that we cannot look into this case on the merits,

and give to plaintiff the relief that he claims. It is not solely because

s. 241 of Act XIX of 1873 bars the interference of the Civil Courts, which
it could only do in so far as the suit includes the claim of any person to

be settled with, or affects the validity of any engagement with Govern-
ment for the payment of revenue, or the amount of revenue, cess or rate

to be assessed on any mahal or share of a mahal under the Act or any
other Act for the time being in force. It is true that the claim asks for

possession as proprietor and for the ejectment of the defendant No. 2, on
whom the Government has conferred the proprietary right, and therefore

practically may be said to involve the claim of a person to be settled

(1) 1 0. 11,
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with. Bat it is also a claim which, if there was any contract at all,

and it is very doubtful if there was one, the plaintiff cannot legally enforce

against the Secretary of State as representing the Government. The
plaintiff complains that he applied for the farming settlement of the

[833] property in suit in proprietary right, and that he was invested with
the proprietary right, and admitted to engage for the farm of the estate to

the end of the current settlement, and that the Local Government pro-
mised to grant him full proprietary right at the next settlement, if he
fulfilled certain conditions, which conditions he had fulfilled, but the
Government has not carried out its promise. But when the plaintiff was
allowed by the Local Government to engage for the farming lease, and
when the lease was granted to him in proprietary right to the end of the
then current settlement, the Government was exercising powers which
cannot lawfully be exercised except by a Sovereign or private individual

delegated by a Sovereign to exercise them, and therefore no action will lie

because for reasons of its own the Government refused to continue any
connection with the plaintiff, or to confer upon him the full proprietary

right in mauza Kishenpur, the estate in suit. The law on the subject
was fully explained and declared in the case of The Peninsular and
Oriental Company v, The Secretary of State, Bourke's Eeports, part
vii, p. 166, and at pages 188-189, and the decision of the Supreme Court
of the Presidency in that case was followed in Nobin Chunder Dey v. The
Secretary of State for India (li. This was an appeal from a judgment
of Mr. Justice Phear. Eeferring to the case of The Peninsular and
Oriental Company v. The Secretary of State for India, that learned Judge
observes that it was explained in that suit that the East India Company
were not Sovereigns and therefore could not claim all the exemption of

a Sovereign, and they were not the public servants of Government,
and therefore did not fall under the principle of the cases with regard to

6he liabilities of such persons. But they were a company to whom
Sovereign powers were delegated, who traded on their own account and
for their own benefit, and were engaged in transactions partly for the

purposes of Government and partly on their own account, which, without

any delegation of Sovereign rights, might be carried on by private indivi-

duals. There is a great and clear distinction between acts so done
in the exercise of what are usually termed Sovereign powers, and acts

done in the conduct of undertakings which might be carried on by
[834] private individuals without having such powers delegated to them.
When the Government of India was transferred from the East India

Company to the Queen-Empress, it was enacted in s. 65, 21 and 22 Viet.,
c. 106 :

"
The Secretary of State in Council shall and may sue and be

sued as well in India as in England by the name of the Secretary of

State in Council as a body corporate ; and all persons and bodies politic
shall and may have and take the same suits, remedies and proceedings,

legal and equitable, against the Secretary of State in Council of India as

they could have done against the said Company.'
1

Hence, as Mr. Justice

Phear remarks, all suits such as might before the passing of 21 and 22
Viet., c. 106, have been brought against the East India Company, may
now be brought against the Secretary of State in Council, and these suits

seem to be limited to suits for acts done in the conduct of undertakings
which might be carried on by private individuals without Sovereign power.
The judgment of Mr. Justice Phear was affirmed by Garth, C. J. and
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Macpherson, J. The settlement of an estate is to be made with the

proprietor of the land. This is not a suit in which there are more persons
than one, or one set of persons, claiming to be proprietors of the land.

The plaintiff is seeking, under an alleged promise and agreement, to compel
the Government to confer the full proprietary right of the estate upon
himself. He is not seeking to make any particular person or public officer

responsible for any act done by such person or public officer. But he is

trying to enforce what he avers is a contract against the Government of

the country. The act of which he complains was that the Local Govern-

ment, on the report of the Commissioner of Allahabad, transferred the

zamindari rights in the whole of mauza Kishenpur to Shaikh Paltu,
defendant No. 2, on the 26th November, 1878. It seems to me that this

case is precisely one which is met by what Sir Barnes Peacock, C.J., lays

down as the rule in the case cited by Mr. Justice Phear, that
"
where an

act is done or a contract entered into in the exercise of powers usually
called Sovereign powers, by which we mean powers which cannot be law-

fully exercised except by a Sovereign or private individual delegated by
a Sovereign to exercise them, no action will lie." I would therefore

dismiss this appeal and affirm the decree of the lower Court with costs.

[835] STUART, C. J. As I have formed the opinion that the Govern-
ment are entitled to our judgment on the merits of the case, and that

therefore the decree of the lower Court must be affirmed, and the appeal
dismissed, it is unnecessary for me to discuss the question whether or not

such a contract was made between the plaintiff and the Collector as could

be enforced against the Secretary of State. But I may offer one or two
remarks on the latter question, so far as it may be supposed to affect the

present appeal.

The case of Nobin ChunderDey v. The Secretary of State for India(l)
has been referred to. That was a case decided by Mr. Justice Phear
on the original side of the Calcutta Court, and whose judgment was
affirmed on appeal by Sir Eicbard Garth, Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice

Macpherson. It was there held on the evidence that there was no con-

tract between the plaintiff and the Government, but, it was also held by
both the Courts that, even assuming there was a contract, the suit was not

maintainable, seeing that it was in respect of acts done by the Govern-
ment in the exercise of Sovereign powers, and it is argued that the

relative position of the parties in the present case is the same. I enter-

tain, however, serious doubts whether the contention is well founded. The
facts in the Calcutta case had relation to licenses and other purely Govern-

mental acts on the part of the excise police authorities, and Mr. Justice

Pbear was perhaps not wrong in holding that the suit before him would
not lie, although it appears to me that he rather strained the argument for

the Government to an unnecessary elevation, by laying it down as

undoubted legal doctrine that their action in that case was unimpeachable

being in virtue of their Sovereign authority. The matter before him was

simply one of Government control derived from legislative powers which
had been conferred on the excise and police themselves, and was therefore

beyond the reach of litigation at the suit of private parties. In the present

case, however, the facts are not only widely different, but there is a difference

also, as I view them, as to their legal quality and character. I think it

might be fairly contended that those facts show a kind of dealing between

the Government and the plaintiff which amounted to a contract,and one also

(l) l C. 11,
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which [836] could, if necessary, be enforced. The negotiations with Kishen 1881
Cband and Madari appear to have begun on the 12th December, 1862, when MAY 30.

these persons presented a petition to the Collector in which they asked the

holding of mauza Rumna, and that the settlement of that property be made APPEL-
with them, subject to the condition of their paying Rs. 500 as Government ,. .__
revenue, and getting the jungle cleared within one year, and establishing the

village. This offer was duly reported to the Board of Revenue, who, on the ^IVIIj -

15th June, 1863, addressed a letter to the Secretary to the Government,
North Western Provinces, the last paragraph of which is as follows:

"
The ^ 81

Board recommend that the offer of Kishen Chand and Madari for the lease
* A -w N -

of the village be approved; the proprietary right may be conferred on them '

at the next settlement." This letter was at once acted upon by the 6 " or

Government, as appears from one addressed by their Under-Secretary in ^23.

which ib is stated that, if the conditions offered by Kisben Cband and
Madari are fulfilled, proprietary right may be conferred on the farmer at

the next settlement. Kishen Chand having in the meantime purchased
Madari's rights had become the sole claimant of the right offered and

granted. Such was the agreement made with Kishen Chand, and it appears
to me that the argument that it fulfilled the legal requisites of a contract.

and one which could be judicially enforced at the suit of the Government,
might be reasonably maintained. And if it could be enforced by the

Government against Kishen Chand, why could it not be equally enforced

by him against them if necessary ? Again there appears to be nothing in

the position of the Government in the matter requiring the exercise of

Sovereign rights or powers. The Government simply treats with Kiahen
Cband as an owner and it would have been perfectly competent for them
as such owner to have transferred their whole rights in the land in question
to a third party absolutely, who, it could scarcely be contended, had thereby

acquired Sovereign or any other rights beyond those of an ordinary

proprietor.
I observe that Mr. Justice Phear in the Calcutta case, to which

I have adverted, refers to the remedy by petition of right as in effect

showing that a suit of the kind before him would not lie ; but a careful

examination of the Act of Parliament amending the [887] law relating

to suchp etitions, 23 and 24 Viet., c. 3i, will show that proceedings

against the Crown in England, even where there is a legitimate
case for the remedy, have in effect reduced the procedure from the

elevation of prerogative to that of ordinary right as between subject
and subject, and that the only difference is a mere matter of form ; the

procedure even in respect of petitions of right being substantially identical

with that of an ordinary action at law. And it is to be observed that the

Act in question is throughout mandatory and not in any way merely
provisional or conditional. Nor can the Sovereign's Hat that

"
right be

done
"
be refused, the endorsement to that effect being a mere matter of

form. Of course the petition, or suit as it may be called, being thus

admitted to a bearing, has to run the gauntlet of the ordinary course of

pleading before issue is joined, and a demurrer if allowed might, as in other

cases, extinguish the claim. Very little therefore is taken by a reference

to the procedure under such petition, the rights of the Crown being in

fact given up, and resort to the ordinary tribunals being expressly allowed,

not merely by the grace of the Crown, but by the express law provided

by an Act of the Legislature.
I have thought it right to offer these observations on the Govern-

ment's alleged immunity from litigation of this kind, but it is unnecessary
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1881 for me to say more on the subject, as I have formed the clear opinion
MAY 30. that the plaintiff's case fails by reason of his non-compliance with the

conditions imposed upon him by his contract or treaty, or whatever it

APPEL- may be called, with the Government. The appeal is dismissed with

LATE costs.

CIVIL. Appeal dismissed.

3 A. 829= 3 A. 837 = 1 A. W.N. (1881)94.

(1881787*=
CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

6 Ind. Jar. Before Mr. Justice Straight.

823.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. INDARMAN. [3rd June, 1881.]

Obscene Book Act XLV of 1860 (Penal Code), s. 293 Destruction of book by order of
Criminal Court Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code), s. 418.

A book may be obscene, within the meaning of the Penal Code, although it

contains but a single obscene passage.

The defence to a charge of selling and distributing certain obscene books
was that they were sold and distributed in good faith in prosecution of a
[838] controversy. Htld, that the excessive obscenity of such books took away
the protection which their controversial nature might otherwise have afforded

them. Also that the intention of the seller and distributor must be gathered
from the character of the matter contained in such books. As he had chosen to

sell and distribute what was obscene, it must be presumed that he intended the

natural consequences of his act, namely, corruption of the minds and prejudice
of the morals of the public. It was not sufficient for him to say that his inten-

tions were good. It was his public act that must be the test of his intentions,
and having done an unlawful act, it was no answer to say that he thought it

lawful. Queen v. Bicklin (I/ and Stetle v. Brannan (-2), followed.

At the conclusion of the trial of a person for the sale and distribution of

obscene books, the Court trying him ordered the destruction of certain copies of

such books, voluntarily surrendered by him, under s. 418 of the Criminal Proce-

dure Code. Held that such Court was not empowered by that section to make
such an order.

[Rel. on, 39 C. ;m = 15 C.L.J. 151 = 13 Cr. L.J. 177 = 13 Ind. Gas. 993 ; B., 28 A. 100

(102/ = A.WN. (1905) -203; 2 Cr. L.J. 520; 20 3.193(194); 320.247(249)
= 2 Cr. L.J. 201 ; D., L.B.R. (18931900) 579.]

THIS was an application to the High Court for revision of an order of

Mr. H. D.'O. Moule, Magistrate of the Moradabad District, dated the
24bh July, 1880, convicting the petitioner of the sale and distribution of

obscene books, an offence punishable under s. 293 of the Indian Penal

Code. The petitioner was the author or compiler of two works called

respectively
"
Hamla-i-Hind

"
and

"
Sam-sam-i-Hind." These works

were controversial works in favour of Hinduism and in disparagement of

the Mubammadan religion. They were printed by the petitioner and

copies of them were kept by him at his residence for sale and distribution.

When the Magistrate became aware of the existence of the books, he

requested Mir Imdad Ali Khan, C.S.I., a Muhammadan, one of his Subor-

dinate Magistrates, to examine the books and report on them. The
Subordinate Magistrate did so, and upon reading the report and the

passages extracted, the Magistrate of the District instituted criminal

proceedings against the petitioner. The Magistrate at the trial of the

petitioner selected two passages from the "Sam-sam-i-Hind" and one
from the

"
Hamla-i-Hind," which were, in his opinion, obscene ; and

(1) L.R. 3 Q.B. 860. (2) L.R. 7 0,P. 261,
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convicted the petitioner under s. 293 of the Penal Code with reference to 1881

these passages, sentencing him to pay a fine of Rs. 500. He also directed, JUNE 3.

with reference to s. 418 of Act X of 1872, that the copies of the books

voluntarily surrendered by the petitioner should be destroyed. On appeal CRIMINAL

by the petitioner the Sessions Judge of Moradabad, by an order dated the JuRISDIC-
[839] 22nd September, 1830, affirmed the conviction, but reduced the TION
sentence to a fine of Es. 100. [

The grounds upon which the petitioner applied for revision of the case
8 A 887 _

are set out in the judgment of the High Court.
^ A W.N.

Messrs. Ross and Bill, for the petitioner.
(1881) 94*

Mr. Colvin and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath

JBanarji), for the Crown.

JUDGMENT.
STRAIGHT, J. This is an application for revision, under e. 297 of

the Criminal Procedure Code, of a decision passed by the Judge of

Moradabad, on the 22nd September last, dismissing an appeal from an
order of the Magistrate of the same place, by which the applicant was
convicted under s. 293 of the Penal Code, and sentenced to pay a fine of

Es. 500. The grounds taken in the petition are somewhat prolix, but the

points urged by the learned counsel were shortly as follows : (i) that the

charge was insufficiently stated, in that it did not set out the several

passages alleged to be obscene ; (ii) that the Magistrate should have
summoned the witnesses named by the defendant ; (iii) that, in his

judgment, the Judge has relied upon portions of the books to which no
reference was made at the time of the bearing of the appeal ; (iv) that the

three passages excerpted by the Magistrate do not make the books
obscene books within the meaning of the Penal Code; (v) that the

books are not obscene, and that the circumstances of publication were
not considered either by the Magistrate or the Judge ; (vi) that the mens
rea of the defendant was not established ; (vii) that the order for the

destruction of the books under s. 418 of the Criminal Procedure Code
was ultra vires ; (viii) that having regard to the loss inflicted upon the

defendant by the destruction of his books, the fine inflicted on him should

be wholly remitted. (After disposing of the first three grounds, the

learned Judge continued :) 1 cannot accede to the principle enunciated

in the fourth ground taken on behalf of the applicant, nor am I prepared
to hold that a book cannot be an obscene book within the meaning
of the Penal Code, if it only contains a single obscene passage. To
broadly accept such a doctrine would to my mind be mischievous in the

[840] extreme, for if the argument is of any value, the logical conclusion

to which it must be carried is, that the most filthy and obscene matter

might be published in, and made part of, a book, if it was only confined

within a limited area. I entirely dissent from any such view, and did the

exigencies of the case require it, I should most unhesitatingly hold that

the matter appearing at page 94 of the Hamla-i-Hind was abundantly
sufficient to constitute that work an obscene book and a fit subject for

prosecution.
The substantial case for the applicant, however, is contained in the

fifth and sixth of the grounds set out above, and to put it shortly it is

this, that the Sam-sam-i-Hind and Hamla-i-Hind are not obscene books,
and that they were published bona fide and with a good intention in

prosecution of a controversy between the Hindus and Musalmans of

Moradabad, respecting the relative merits of the Hindu and Muhammadan
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1881 religions. This contention involves two considerations : first, are the

JUNES, books obscene in fact ? second, if they are, were the circumstances of

publication such as to justify it in point of law. As to the former of

CRIMINAL these points, both the Magistrate and the Sessions Judge have decided

JURISDIO- that the books are obscene, and with their findings in this respect it is nob

competent for me to interfere in revision, though I may add I entirely
'

approve of the conclusions at which they arrived upon this point. For

my own satisfaction, and to enable me to deal properly with the case as a
'

~

whole, I thought it right to have a considerable portion of both pamphlets
' ' '

translated, and I have no hesitation whatever in saying that each of them
contains a large amount of obscene matter. The whole case for the

applicant is therefore narrowed down to this single question, were the

two books published by him under such circumstances that their publica-
tion was legally justifiable? Now it is said that there was a controversy
between the Hindus and Musalmans of Moradabad concerning their

several religions, and that books of a like kind to the Sam-sam-i-Hind
and the Hamla-i-Hind had been printed and promulgated by the

Musalmans in that city and elsewhere. I will assume this to be correct,

and that those works contained the most offensive and obscene allusions

to the deities of the Hindus, and to subjects and things held in veneration

by them, and that they were in the fullest sense of the term objectionable

[841] and insulting. But it is in so strongly urging this circumstance as

the basis of his defence that the fallacy and weakness of the applicant's

answer to the charge made against him are manifested. Because the

Muhammadans, pleads he, have published filthy and revolting matter about

my deities and my religion, therefore, I was justified in retaliating in a simi-

lar fashion. This is a somewhat novel mode of conducting a controversy.
This is no agitation of contrary opinions according to the well understood

and generally accepted meaning of the word controversy, but a mere retort-

ing of foul and indecent abuse for foul and indecent abuse, which it would
be intolerable should be permitted in any civilized society. It is worse
than no argument to say that because somebody else has committed an

offence against you, you should have free leave and license to commit a

similar offence against that somebody. Assuming that the Muhammadans
were guilty of all that the applicant and his party alleged against them,
and that they ought to have been punished, this is no justification for the

dissemination of matter such as that to be found in the two books, the

subject of the present prosecution. For any man to suppose that the

cause of his religion could be benefited by the publication of works of such

a character would indicate a depravity of moral sense and mental incapa-

city with which I should -be slow to credit a person of the apparent

intelligence of the applicant or indeed any other educated native. If the

Musalmans bad published and promulgated disgusting anecdotes and
stories connecting Vishnu, Brahma, and Mahadeo, in what way could it

help the cause of the Hindu faith in the controversy with its assailants to

publish, for example, matter like that to be found at pages 51 and 52 of

the Sam sam-i-Hind, and pages 62 and 94 of the Hamla-i-Hind ? I care

not whether these passages are quoted from other books or whether they

originated in the brain of the applicant, they are revolting and obscene,

and it is really shocking to think that any person possessed of common
decency could have brought himself to publish them. No one would wish

to interfere with the publication of such things as are necessary for the

legitimate purposes of controversy, or for the discussion of any religious

or social questions in the fullest and freest manner, but there are limits of
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TION.

3 A. 837=
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 94.

decency which must not be transgressed, and it is by their very excess 1881

[842]j of all bounds of propriety that the protection, which the appellant's JUNE 3.

books might otherwise have had accorded them, is taken away. Litera-

ture of such a kind could not but be calculated to have the most CRIMINAL
pernicious influence upon the minds of many of those into whose hands
it would come, by directly appealing to their impure instincts and

thoughts, and it is simply idle to contend that good morals would not

be prejudiced by it. But it was also urged by the applicant's counsel

that the moral standard and condition of those who were likely to

buy such books was an important element for consideration in the case,

and that both the Magistrate and Judge should have taken evidence

upon this point. I am not quite sure whether I rightly understand the

argument. If it means that the Hindus and Musalmans of Moradabad are

mentally and morally of so low a type that what would appear obscene to

an ordinary nature would not so present itself to their eyes, I cannot for

a moment seriously entertain the contention. I can conceive no grounds
of propriety or justice upon which any such consideration should be taken

into account, in determining either the character of the incriminated

books or tha guilt of their author. The question of obscenity or no obscen-

ity cannot be subjected to any such fluctuating test, butmusb be answered
in a broad and intelligible manner, such as will be comprehensible and
commend itself to the majority of ordinary and decent minded persons.

If, however, the argument of the applicant's counsel means that the

controversialists who were likely to purchase the Sam- sam-i-Hind and the

Hamla-i-Hind would be so inflamed with the spirit of controversy that

the books would not seem obscene to them, nor could they be injuriously
affected, his proposition seems to me even more untenable. In dealing
with a question of this grave public importance, it will not do to speculate
as to who is or is not likely to buy the work. In this case, it is proved
beyond dispute that the books were sold at a price within anybody's
reach ; that they were readily obtainable ; and thai no limitation or

reservation was made as to the age or class of persons by whom they
could be purchased. In short, it is clear that they were open to the public
and that any member of the community upon payment of his eight
annas could get a copy. The notion, therefore, that their circulation was
restricted to the controversialists of Moradabad, a [843] very hazy
and indefinite body of persons by the way is directly negatived.
But even had it been otherwise, I should have felt myself bound to

bold that neither the necessities of controversy nor a defence of the

Hindu religion from the attacks of the Muhammadans justified the-

excess of obscenity to be found in the pages of these two books. As I have

already remarked, it is indifferent whether the applicant himself originat-

ed the indecent matter, or took it literally or in a garbled form from the

works of other authors. There it is in his books, and he is equally

responsible for it in the one case as in the other. The observation that

many works of a similar description have escaped prosecution is wholly
beside the question. There are many books in many languages which, if

brought to the test of public trial, could not but be pronounced obscene.

But the immunity they have so far enjoyed is not because the law was not

strong enough to reach them, but because its aid has not been invoked, or

the authorities have thought it wiser not to put it into force. With regard
to the question of the intention of the applicant in publishing the two
books, it is scarcely necessary to say more than this, that it must be

gathered from the character of the matter to be found in them. If he
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1881 has chosen to print what a competent tribunal has declared to be

JUKE 3. obscene, there is no alternative open but to presume that he intended the

natural consequences of his act, namely, corruption of the minds and

CRIMINAL prejudice of the morals of the public. It is not sufficient for the applicant

JURISDIC
' 8ay> my Dr 'va *ie motives and objects were dictated by a laudable and
honest desire to expose the errors and fallacies of the Muhammadan creed,

)Nl to prevent its obtaining converts, and to vindicate my own religion from
the attack of those who had assailed it. It is his public conduct that

3 A. 837= mus t be the test of his intention, and having done an unlawful act, it is no
1 A.W.N. answer to say that be thought it was lawful. This principle is clearly
<1881) 94. iai3 down in the case of Queen v. Hicklin (1), a well known and gene-

rally accepted authority which was adopted by the Court of Common
Pleas in Steele v. Brannan (2).

'

Such being the views I entertain, I am
clearly of opinion that, so far as the application invites a revision of the

conviction of the applicant, it cannot be entertained and must be rejected.

I think the Magistrate's decision that an offence bad been committed
under s. 293 of the Penal Code was a [844] most proper one, and that

the Sessions Judge rightly declined to disturb it in appeal.
With regard to the seventh ground urged in the petition, it appears

to me that it has force. I do not think the Magistrate was empowered by
s. 418 of the Criminal Procedure Code to direct the destruction of the

books surrendered by the applicant. I am far from saying that it would
not have been a most proper order for him to make, if express sanction

had been given him by law to do so, but in my judgment it would be

placing a very strained construction upon the words of s. 418 to hold

them as giving him any such authority. I am glad to observe that in

cl. 532 of the proposed new Code of Criminal Procedure a specific provision
on the subject finds a place, though I may perhaps add, having regard to

the fact in the present case that the applicant voluntarily handed over all

the copies of his two books to the Magistrate, that it would ba more
convenient if no such limitation were made as might be inferred from the

words
"
which remain in the possession or power of the person

convicted." I have only further to remark, with respect to the seventh

ground urged for revision, that the books having been destroyed, it is

obvious I can pass no order about them, which could have any practical

effect. (The learned Judge then proceeded to dispose of the eighth ground).

Application rejected.

3 &. 8 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)92.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

AHMAD ATA (Plaintiff v. MATA BADAL LAL (Defendant).*

[7th June, 1881.]

Death of plaintiff-appellant Order directing suit to abate Appeal Act X of 1877

(Civil Procedure Code), ss. 2, 366, 588 (18).

An appellate Court rejected the application of the legal representative of a
deceased sole plaintiff-appellant to enter his name in the place of such appellant

* Second Appeal, No. 11 of 1881, from a decree of M. S. Ho well, Esq , Judge of

Jaunpur, dated the 29th September, 1880, affirming a decree of Pandit Seti Behari Lai,
Munsif of Jaunpur, dated the 15th December, 1879.

(1) L.B. 3 Q.B. 360. (2) L.R. 7 C.P. 261.
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on the record, on the ground that such application had not been made within the
time limited by law, and passed an order that the suit should abate. Held that
the order of the appellate Court, passed under the first paragraph of s. 366 of Act
X of 1877, not being appealable under [845] cl. (18), s. 588 of that Act, nor being
a deoree within the terms of s. 2 from which a second appeal would lie, was not

appealable.

THIS suit was instituted by one Jokban Bibi. The Court of first

instance dismissed the suit, and on the 20th January 1880, Jokhan Bibi

preferred an appeal from its decree. On the 4th June 1880, while this

appeal was pending, Jokhan Bibi died. On the 28bh September 1880,
while the appeal was still pending, Ahmad Ata, the husband and legal

representative of Jokhan Bibi, applied to the lower appellate Court to have
his name entered on the record in her place. The lower appellate Court

rejected this application, on the ground that it had not been made within
the time allowed by law, and that, assuming that it might be admitted
after time when the applicant showed that he had sufficient cause for not

presenting it within time, the applicant had not shown sufficient cause for

not presenting it within time ; and made an order under s. 366 of Act X of

1877 "that the suit should abate."

Ahmad Ata appealed to the High Court, contending that the lower

appellate Court was not competent to
"

strike off the appeal;" and that

he had sufficient cause for not making his application within time.

Munshis Hanuman Praszd and Sukh Bam, for the appellant.
Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the respondent.
The High Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) delivered the

following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. A preliminary objection is taken by the pleader for

the respondent to this appeal being entertained. He argues that the

order of the lower appellate Court, passed under the first paragraph of

s. 366 of the Civil Procedure Code, is not appealable under cl. (18), s. 588
of the same Act, nor is it a decree within the terms of s. 2 from which
a second appeal would lie. We are of opinion that this contention has

force, and that it is fatal to the appeal, which must be dismissed with
costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1881
JUNE 7.

3 A. 856 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 95.

[846] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

BHAWANI PRASAD SINGH (Defendant) v. BISHESHAR PRASAD
MISR AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) .* [9th June, 1881.]

Suit to cancel instrument Suit for the rescission of a contract Time from which limit-

ation runs Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch, ii, Nos. 91, 114 Equitable
estoppel.

B, P and G sued to cancel a lease of oertain land on the ground that the lessor

was not competent to grant the same, the defendants being the lessor and the
lessee. The lessee's defence to the suit was that the lease had been executed with

* Second Appeal, No. 10 of 1881, from a deoree of M. Brodhurut, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 29th September, 1880, modifying a deoree of Babu Mirtonjoy
Mukarji, Munsif of Benares, dated the 17th June, 1880.

A 11-73
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1881

JUNE 9.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

3 4. 846 =
i A.W.N.

(1881) 93.

D's knowledge who caused it to be attested and registered ; that it was recognized
and adopted by P and 6, wbo allowed the lessee to take possession of such land
and had accepted rent from him in respect thereof ; that under these circumstan-
ces the plaintiffs were estopped from denying the lessor's competency to grant the
lease ; and that the suit was barred by limitation, as more than tbree years had
elapsed from the date of the lease. The lower appellate Court affirmed the decree
of the Court of first instance in the favour of the plaintiffs on tbe ground that
the lessee was aware that the lessor was not competent to grant the lease. Eeld,
on second appeal by the lessee, that the limitation applicable to the suit was to

be found in No. 91, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877, and not No. 114, that last article

referring to the rescission of contracts as between promisors and promisees, and
not to suits by third parties to have an instrument cancelled or set aside ; and
that, as regards B, inasmuch as the existence of the leape became known to him
at the time of its execution, and three years from that time had expired, the suit

was barred by limitation.

The proper issues as between P and G and tbe lessee framed and remitted for

trial.

D., 6 A. 260 ; 56 P.R. 1903 (F.B.) = 93 P.L.R. 1903.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the order of the High Court remanding the case under s. 566 of

Act X of 1877.

Babu Baroda Prasad Ghose, for the appellant.
Tbe Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi

Hanuman Prasad, for the respondents.
The High Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DCTHOIT, J.) made the follow-

ing order of remand :

ORDER OF REMAND.
STRAIGHT, J. This is a suit for possession of 4 bighas, 19 biswaa

of land situate in mauza Singhur, patti Awal, by caocelment of an
istimrari patta of the 8th June, 1876, granted by one Lachmi Kuar,
defendant in the present suit, to Bbawani Prasad Singh, defendant-

appellant, and for mesne profits of 1284, 1285, and 1286 faeli. The

[847] plaintiffs-respondents Bisheshar Prasad and Bhagwan Prasad are

the sons of one Sheo Bakhsh Rai, and they had two brothers, Durga
Prasad and Gaya Prasad. Durga Prasad had two sons, Bhairon Prasad
and Ragbubir Prasad, who died leaving their widows Lachmi Kuar,

defendant, and Bakht Kuar now deceased, them survivirg. Gokal Chand,

plaintiff-respondent, purchased the share of Gaya Prasad, and having

brought a suit for possession of it against Lachmi Kuar, Bishesbar

Prasad and Bhagwan Prasad obtained a decree on tbe 19. h August 1876.

While this suit was in progress, namely, on the 8th June 1876, Lachmi
Kuar granted the perpetual lease now in question to Bbawani Prasad,

appellant. The substantial defence put forward is that the patta was
executed by Lachmi Kuar with the knowledge of Bisheshar Prasad, who
caused it to be attested and registered ; that it was recognized and

adopted by Bhawani Prasad Singh and Gokal Cband, wbo allowed the

defendant to take possession of the land, and who had received rent from
him in respect of it ; and that the proceedings not having been instituted

within three years from the date of the lease, the claim was barred by
limitation. The Munsif decreed in favour of the plaintiffs, except as to

tbe mesne profits for 1284 and 1285 fasli, which he refused, allowing for

1286 only. The defendant Bhawani Prasad Singh appealed to the Judge,
the plaintiffs lodging objections under s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code,
with reference to the mesne profits for 1286 fasli. From tbe judgment of

tbe lower appellate Court it appears that the pleas of the appellant of
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limitation, to the jurisdiction of the Civil Court to try the suit, and for

the allowance of mesne profits for 1286 were abandoned, and that

the sole point relied on by him was that, as Bisheshar Prasad and

Bbagwan Prasad (Gokal Chand not being mentioned), plaintiffs, recogniz-

ed the proprietary title of Lachmi Kuar by allowing her to execute the

lease and subsequently adop f

iog the appellant as lessee, they were now
estopped from denying her title to grant it. The Judge remarks :

"
Pal-

pably Lachmi Kuar had no right to grant a perpetual lease to Bhawani
Prasad, and the latter person undoubtedly was not misled, but was well

aware of the real state of things, for be himself had been the karinda or

agent of Lachmi Kuar, and his son Ujagar Singh held the same post at the

time the is'imrari patta was executed." Upon this view he dismissed the

appeal, at [848] the same time allowing the objections of the plaintiffs to

the extent of the two-third mesne profits claimed by Bisbeshar Prasad and

Bhagwan Praaad. Bbawani Prasad Singh, defendant, now appeals to this

Court, and pleads, first;, that the suit is barred by limitation ; secondly, that

Gokal Chand being a stranger has no right to sue ; thirdly, that Bisheshar

Prasad, having acted as agent for Lachmi in and about the execution of

the lease, is estopped from now denying her title to grant it. Gokal

Chand, plaintiff, also filed objections under s. 561 of the Civil Procedure

Code to the disallowance of his proportion of the mesne profits for 1284
and 1285 fasli.

With regard to the plea of limitation, although it seems to have been

abandoned in the lower appellate Court, we must of necessity notice it,

now that it is pressed here. Looking at the frame of the suit, its primary
object is undoubtedly to obtain the cancelment of the istimrari patta, and
we therefore think that the limitation applicable is to be found in art. 91,

sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, namely, three years. The appellant's pleader

suggested art. 114, but that obviously refers to the rescission of contracts

as between promisors and promisees, and not to suits by third parties to

have an instrument cancelled or set aside. This, however, does not

materially affect the case, as limitation under either article has to be

calculated upon the same principle. The test in the present case is, when
did the facts entitling the plaintiffs to have the lease cancelled first become
known to them ? With regard to Bisheshar Prasad, it is admitted that

he knew of the execution of the patta, for he got it attested and registered,

and he was therefore as well aware in June, 1876, as he is now, of all the

facts invalidating that instrument, upon the strength of which he bases the

present suit. Under these circumstances we are of opinion that, so far as

Bisheshar Prasaci is concerned, the plea of limitation should prevail, and to

this extent the appeal must be decreed with costs, and the relief asked by
Bisheshar Prasad refused. With regard to the plaintiffs Bhagwan Prasad
and Gokal Chand, the question of limitation presents different considera-

tions. Their allegation was that the existence of the lease first came to

their knowledge in November, 1878, and if this be correct, their suit is in

time. But the judgments of both the lower Court are silent upon this point,
and before we can finally dispose of this appeal, so far as it affects them,
we must [849] obtain a clear finding as to the date on which they learnt for

the first time that Lachmi Kuar bad executed the istimrari patta. The
plea as to the plaintiff Gokal Chand's capacity to sue has no force. He
was the transferee of the rights of Gaya Prasad, and stands in his shoes,
and is therefore clearly entitled to prefer the present claim. The
question of estoppel has been dealt with by the Judge in the passage
already referred to in this judgment, and it is unnecessary to discuss it
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so far as it affects Bisheshar Prasad, because we have excluded him
from relief on the ground that the suit is barred by limitation. Had it

been otherwise, the further question would have arisen whether he,

being in pari delicto with Bhawani Prasad, who was in possession, in

the matter of the execution of the lease, could properly maintain a suit

to set -it aside. This point may hereafter present itself, with reference to

Bhagwan Prasad and Gokal Chand, though the determination of it will

greatly depend upon the finding returned to us by the lower appellate

Court upon the issues now remitted. Our present order must therefore

be that the appeal, in so far as it relates to Bisheshar Prasad, will be

decreed with costs in proportion. With regard to Bhagwan Prasad and
Gokal Chand, we remand the case under s. 566 of the Civil Procedure

Code for determination of the following issues : (i) When did Bhagwan
Prasad and Gokal Chand first become aware of the existence of the

istimrari patta of the 8bh June 1876 ? (ii) Have they, by any declaration,

act or omission, intentionally caused or permitted Bhawani Prasad Singh,

defendant, to believe that Lachmi Kuar had a proprietary title in the

4 bighas IQbiswas granted by the lease, and if so, what was the nature

of such declaration, act or omission ? (iii) Assuming that Bhawani Prasad

Singh, defendant, knew that Lachmi Kuar had no proprietary right in

the land, did Bhagwan Prasad and Gokal Chand. lead him to believe that

they acquiesced in, and consented to, her granting the lease ? The findings

when recorded will be returned to this Court, and ten days will be

allowed for objections from a date to be fixed by the Registrar. The

objections of Gokal Chand under s. 561 will be dealt with hereafter, when
the final order is passed disposing of the appeal.

Cause remanded.

3 A. 850 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 100.

[850] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Et., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

DABI DIN EAI (Plaintiff) v. MUHAMMAD ALI AND OTHEES
(Defendants)* [14th June, 1881.]

Pre-emption Conditional decree Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 214 Com-
putation of period specified for payment of purchase-money Holiday.

The decree in a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption, dated the 12th Decem-
ber, 1879, declared that the plaintiff should obtain possession of the property on
payment of the purchase-money

"
within thirty days," but that if such money was

not so paid, the suit should stand dismissed. The period specified in the decree
for the payment of the purchase-money, the day on which the decree was made
not being computed, expired on the llth January following. That day was a
Sunday : the plaintiff paid the purchase-money into Court on the next day, the
12th January. Held that, inasmuch as the day on which the decree was made
should not be taken into account in computing the period specified in the decree
for the payment cf the purchase-money, nor the last day of that period, that day
being a Sunday, the plaintiff had complied with the condition imposed on him
by the decree,

* Second Appeal, No. 912 of 1880, from a decree of H. D. Willook, Esq., Judge of

Azamgarb, dated the 1st May, 1880, reversing a decree of Mirza Kamar-ud-din Ahmad,
Munsif of Azamgarh, dated the 12th December, 1879.
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Semble that, if the plaintiff had actually failed to deposit the purchase-money
within thirty days as directed by the decree, bis suit would have been liable to be

dismissed, as he could not have claimed to have such period computed from the
date the decree became final.

[P., 11 0.0. 144 (146) ; 9 P.L.R. 1900.]

TfiE plaintiff in this suit claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption.
The Court of first instance gave him a decree, bearing date the 12th

December, 1879. This decree directed that the plaintiff should obtain

possession of the property in suit on payment of the purchase- money
"within thirty days," and that, if the purchase-money were not paid
within that period,

"
the decree should be extinguished." The period

specified in the decree for the payment of the purchase-money, the day on
which the decree was made not being computed, expired on the llth

January, 1880. That day was a Sunday : the plaintiff paid the purchase-
money into Court on the next day, the 12th January. On appeal by the

defendants from the decree of the Court of first instance it was contended
on their behalf that that decree should be set aside, as the plaintiff had
not deposited the purchase-money within the period specified in the decree.

The lower appellate Court allowed this contention.

[851] On second appeal to the High Court the plaintiff contended (i)

that the period for the payment of the purchase-money into Court specified
in the decree of the Court of first instance should be computed from the

day on which that decree became final ; and (ii) that, as such period only
began to run on the 13th December, and as the llth January, being a

holiday, should not be computed, the purchase-money had been deposited
within time.

Mr. Niblett and Lala Jokhu Lai, for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshis

Hunuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the respondents.
The High Court (STUART, C. J., and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following judgments :

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. It seems to me that this appeal must prevail, and
that the case should be remanded back to the Judge for decision on the

merits, he having disposed of it on a preliminary point. It does not appear
to me to be necessary to discuss the first plea urged by the appellant. The
Munsif was acting within the powers given him by s. 214 of the Procedure

Code, and I am by no means prepared to hold that, had the pre-emptor

actually failed to pay the purchase-money, directed to be deposited by the

decretal order, within thirty days, his suit would net have been liable to

be dismissed. But as a matter of fact, I cannot see that there has been

any breach of the condition imposed by the Munsif as to payment into

Court of the pre-emption amount. His judgment was passed upon the 12th

December 1879, and it certainly would be straining matters to hold that

any portion of that day was to be taken into account, in computing the

period allowed to the pre-emptor to satisfy the vendees and secure full

effect to his decree. Thirty clear days, which it must have been intended

he should have, would have given him until the llth January following,
but this happened to be a Sunday, and the amount was duly deposited on

Monday, the 12th. It seems to me, therefore, only reasonable to regard
this as a compliance with the condition imposed by the Munsif and in

adopting a contrary view, the Judge acted erroneously. I would accord-

ingly decree the appeal, reverse the decision of the [852] lower appellate
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Court, and remand the case for replacement on the file and disposal upon
the merits. Costs will follow the result.

STUART, C. J. I approve of, and concur in, the order of remand

proposed by Mr. Justice Straight.
Cause remanded.

3 A 852 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)97.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

MAUJI RAM (Plaintiff) v. TAEA SINGH (Defendant)
*

[14th June, 1881.]

Guardian and Minor Mortgage without the sanction of the Civil Court Act XL of

1858, s. 18 Void Contract Ratification by minor.

A minor cannot ratify a mortgage of bis immoveable property made by his

guardian appointed under Act XL of 1858, without the sanction of the Civil

Court, sucb a mortgage being under s. 18 of that Act void ab initio.

[Appr., 15 C. 627 (636l ; R., 28 A. 30 (32)
= 2 A.L.J. 507 = A.W.N. (1905) 176; 15 C. 40

(43) ; 11O.C. 1 (12) (F.B.) ; D., 9 A. 340 (343).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the respondent.
The High Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOlT, J.) delivered the

following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. On the 29th August 1872, Prem Sukh, the certifica-

ted guardian of the defendant, Tara Singb, then a minor, hypothecated
certain immoveable property belonging to his ward to Jiwan and Chattar,
for an advance of Rs. 95, which was to be repaid on or before the 1st

February 1880. It is admitted that Prem Sukh did this without the

sanction of the Civil Court first obtained, as required by s. 18 of Act XL of

1858. It is obvious, therefore, that this contract was void. On the llth

September, 1878, Tara Singh himself executed a bond for Rs. 47, hypothe-
cating property for its repayment, but this instrument was not registered
Its bearing upon the present case is that it contains the following

passage :

"
Besides this bond there is one bond (registered) for [853]

Rs. 95, dated Bbadon Badi llth, Sambat 1929, and another (un-

registered) for Rs. 50, Eated Asadh Sudi 9th, Sambat 1930, both executed

by my guardian Prem Sukh : tbere is no other beside these : any excuse

or objection made by me shall be considered false." The bonds of the

29th August 1872, and Asadh Sudi 9th, Samb&t 1930, were sold by Jiwan
and Chatter to the plaintiff-appellant on the 14th January 1880. The
present suit was instituted on the 13th February 1880, and it is based

upon the bond of the 29th August 1872, to recover Rs. 95 principal and
Rs. 170 interest, by enforcement of hypothecation against the property

pledged therein. The Munsif decreed the claim, holding that the words
in the bond of the llth September 1878, already set forth, amounted to

* Second Appeal, No. 67 of 1881, from a decree of Maulvi Sultan Hasan, Subor-
dinate Judge of Agra, dated the 27th September, 1830, reversing a decree of Maulvi

Mabarak-ul-lah, Munsif of Jalesar, dated the llth June, 1880.
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an admission by Tara Singh after he came of age, and that; the considera-

tion of the bond executed by his guardian had been received and was
due from him. The Subordinate Judge reversed this decision, and the

plaintiff appeals to this Court. It is plain that this suit, which is

brought on the bond of the 29th August 1872, must fail. That instrument
was ab initio void, by reason of its having been executed by Prem Sukh
directly in contravention of the provision of law contained in s. 18 of

Act XL of 1858, and the hypothecation contained in it was worthless.

It was therefore out of the power of the defendant, on coming of

age, to make this void contract a valid and binding one, though it

was of course competent for him to enter into a fresh agreement to pay
the debt on his own account. This he would seem to have done by the
terms of the bond of the llth September 1878. Whether the words of

that instrument are sufficient to crejate a hypothecation is a point that

need not be considered, first, because the plaintiff's present claim is not
based uoon it, and next, if it were, its non-registration would be an
insurmountable obstacle to his obtaining a decree for enforcement of

lien. It may be that the plaintiff could have brought a suit for the simple
debt, treating the words in the bond of the llth September 1878, as a

binding acknowledgment and promise to pay. But this is not the shape
in which he has presented his claim, and as brought it has been properly

rejected. The appeal must therefore be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1881
JUNE 14.

3 A. 851= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 99,

[854] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

RAJINDRA KISHORE SINGH (Defendant) v. RADHA PRASAD SINGH
(Plaintifi)* [15th June, 1881.]

Amendment of plaint Appeal Act X of l877.(C*iZ Procedure Code), ss. 53, 588 (6).

The plaintiff in a suit applied for the amendment of the plaint. The defend-
ant objected to the amendment, and a day was fixed by the Court for the
"
admission or rejection of the petition of amendment and the determination of

the defendant's objections thereto." The Court, after hearing the parties, made
an order allowing the "petition of amendment " and rejecting the defendant's

objections. The defendant appealed from such order to the High Court. Held

that, inasmuch as orders amending plaints then and there are not made appeal-
able by Act X of 1877, and it was into this category, if into any at all, that such
order must fall, such prder was not appealable.

THE plaintiff in this suit originally claimed 2,537 bighas 6 biswas of

land situated in a village called Chandpur Dyara, of which he specified
the boundaries. After the first hearing of the suit it appeared that 3,461

bighas 19 biswas of land were comprised within such boundaries. The
plaintiff thereupon preferred a petition to the Court of first instance,

praying that the extra 924 bighas 13 biswas of land might be considered
to be included in his claim, and the plaint be amended accordingly. The
defendant objected to the amendment of the plaint as prayed by the
defendant ; and a day was fixed by the Court for the

"
admission or rejec-

tion of the petition of amendment, and the determination of the

*
First Appeal, No. 45 of 1880, from an order of Maulvi Abdul Majid Khan,

Subordinate Judge of Gazipor, dated the 36th February, 1880.
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defendant's objections thereto." After hearing the parties, the Court
decided that the

"
petition of amendment "

should be allowed, rejecting
the defendant's objections.

The defendant appealed to the High Court against the order of the

Court of first instance, contending that the plaint had been improperly
amended, inasmuch as a plaint could not properly be amended after the

first hearing of the suit, and as the amendment was not one which could
be made under s. 53 of Act X of 1877, and as the plaintiff's cause of

action in respect of the extra land he claimed did not arise until after the

institution of the suit.

Mr. Colvin, the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath
Banarji), and Munshi Sukh Bam, for the appellant.

[855] Mr. Conlan and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. A preliminary objection to the hearing of this appeal

is taken by Mr. Conlan, counsel for the plaintiff-respondent, that the

plaint not having been
"
returned for amendment," within the meaning of

s. 53 of the Civil Procedure Code, but being amended by the Subordinate

Judge himself, after hearing the parties, his order is not appealable under
cl. 6, s. 588 of the Code. This contention is a sound one and must
prevail. Under s. 588 of Act X of 1877, as it originally stood, orders
"
rejecting plaints

"
or

"
returning plaints as not disclosing any cause of

action
"

could be made the subject of appeal. But by amendments
introduced in Act XII of 1879, orders

"
rejecting plaints

"
are now to

be treated as
"
decrees," while all orders

"
returning plaints

"
without

any limitation as to the clause of s. 53 under which they have been

passed are made appealable. Orders amending plaints then and there are

at heretofore left without any provision as to appeal, and it is into this

category, if into any at all, that the order passed by the Subordinate

Judge must fall. It is admitted by the pleader for the appellant that the

plaint was not returned to his client, but that it remained upon the file.

It is obvious, therefore, that cl. 6, s. 588, is not applicable to the order of

the Subordinate Judge, who did not direct the plaint to be returned for

amendment, and this appeal therefore does not lie. It is accordingly
dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

A. 855 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 101.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

KISHNA RAM (Defendant) v. NARSING SEVAK SINGH AND OTHERS
(Plaintiffs).

*
[20th June, 1881.]

Return of plaint to be presented to proper Court Remand by appellate Court Second

appeal Act Xof 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 57 (a), 562, 588.

The Court of first instance made an order returning the plaint in a suit to

be presented to the proper Court, on the ground that it was not competent
to try such suit. On appeal from such order the appellate Court, holding

First Appeal, No. 37 of 1881, from an order of H. D. Willook, Esq., Judge of

Azamgarh, dated the 7th February 1881.
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that the Court of first instance was competent to try such suit, made an order
"
decreeing the appeal." It subsequently made an additional order directing

that the case
"
should be returned for re-trial." On appeal to the [856]

High Court from such additional order, held that the appeal would not lie, as it

was in reality one from an order passed in appeal from an order returning a

plaint, which under the last clause of a. 598 of Act X of 1877 was final, and not
an appeal from an order remanding a case under s. 562, the character of the

original order of the appellate Court not being altered by the passing of the

additional order.

IN this case the Court of first instance (Munsif) made an order

returning the plaint to be presented to the proper Court, on the ground
that its jurisdiction did not extend to the value of the subject-matter in

dispute. The plaintiffs appealed from his order to the District Court,

which, by an order dated 6th November, 1880,
"
decreed the appeal,"

holding that the Munsif was competent to try the suit. By a subsequent
order, dated the 7bh February, 1881, which the District Court observed
it had accidentally omitted to make, the District Court directed that the
"
case would be returned for re-trial." The defendant appealed to the

High Court from the District Court's order dated the 7th February, 1881,

contending that the suit was not cognizable in the Munsif's Court.

Munshi Sukh Ram, for the appellant.
Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. A preliminary objection is taken by the pleader for

the respondents that this appeal cannot be entertained, it being in reality

from an order of the Judge passed in appeal under s. 588 of the Civil

Procedure Code from an order of the Munsif under cl. (a), s. 57 of the

same Code. By the last paragraph of s. 5S8, orders passed in appeal
under that section are declared to be final. The contention is a valid one
and must prevail. The addendum of the Judge to his original order,"
that the case will be returned for re-trial,

"
does not alter the character

of that order, so as to bring it within s. 562 of the Code. The present

appeal is therefore not properly from an order remanding a case that has

been dismissed by the first Court on a preliminary point for re-trial, but

from an order passed in appeal from an order returning a plaint, which is

not appealable. The appeal must therefore be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1881

JUKE 30.

3 1. 857= 1 A.W.N, (1881), 100.

[857] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Duthoit.
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PiARl (Defendant) v. KHIALI BAM (Plaintiff).* [20th June, 1881.]

Omission to sue for one of several remedies Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code),
s. 43 Mortgage.

A mortgagee had two remedies in respect of the mortgagor's breach to pay the

stipulated interest at the time fixed by the contract of mortgage, one being a
suit on foreclosure proceedings to convert the mortgage into a sale, and the

* Second Appeal No. 1335 of 1880, from a decree of J. H. Prinsep, Esq., Judge
of Cawnpore, dated the 21st September, 1880, affirming a decree of Munshi Lafta

Prassad, Munsif of Cawnpore, dated the 30th June 1880.
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other a suit to recover his money against bis debtor by enforcement of his lien

against the mortgaged property. He sued for the first remedy in reepect of

such breach, omitting the second. His suit was dismissed on the ground that
he was not entitled to such remedy until the expiration of the mortgage-term.
He afterwards sued for the second remedy. Held that inasmuch as the mort-

gAgee was not at the time of bis suing for the first remedy
"
a person entitled to

more than one remedy," being not "
entitled "

to the first but only to the second,
his omission at that time to sue for the second remedy was not under s. 43 of

Act X of 1877 a bar to his afterwards suing for it.

[R., 11 Bom. L.R. 46; 9 O.C. 322 (325) ; 72 P.W-R. 1915 ; Criticized, 10 O.C. 44 (46)

(F.B.M

THE defendant in this suit gave the plaintiff a mortgage for Es. 500
on certain immoveable property. The instrument of mortgage contained

the following, amongst other, stipulations :

"
I (mortgagor) shall pay the

said amount with interest at two per cent, per mensem-within two years
I shall pay the interest every month, and in the event of default the

mortgagee shall be at liberty to realize the whole sum due to him, with
the interest for two years, without waiting for the expiry of the term, by
instituting a suit or by making an application for foreclosure as absolute

owner : these two courses are open to the mortgagee ; it is optional with
him to pursue whichever he pleases." A default in the payment of

interest having occurred, the plaintiff, mortgagee, applied under Regula-
tion XVII of 1806 for foreclosure, and after the usual proceedings under
that Eegulation had been taken the mortgage was foreclosed. The

plaintiff then sued the defendant for possession of the mortgaged property.
This suit was dismissed, it being held that it had been brought"
prematurely," that is to say, before the expiry of the term of two years

stipulated for the payment of the principal amount in the instrument of

mortgage. The plaintiff thereupon instituted the present suit, in which
he claimed to recover the principal amount of the mortgage, Es. 500, and
interest thereon, from the defendant [858] personally, and by the sale of

the mortgaged property. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit,

inter alia, that it was barred by the provisions of s 43 of Act X of

1877, inasmuch as the plaintiff was claiming a remedy which he might
have claimed in the former suit, but omitted so to do. Both the llower

Courts disallowed this contention. On second appeal to the High Courts

the defendant again contended that the suit was barred by the provisions
of s. 43 of Act X of 1877.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Shah Asad

Alt, for the appellant.
Mr. Siraj-'ud-din and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.
The judgment of the High Court (TYRRELL, J. and DUTEOIT, J.) so

far as it is material to the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.

TYRRELL, J. There is ingenuity in the other plea that the suit is

barred by the last, that is, the new, provision of s. 43 of the Civil Pro-

cedure Code :

" A person entitled to more than one remedy in respect of

the same cause of action may sue for all or any of his remedies ;
but if he

omits (except with the leave of the Court obtained before the first hearing)
to sue for any of such remedies, he shall not afterwards sue for the remedy
so omitted." It is plain that the plaintiff-respondent bad under bis bond

secured to him two remedies in respect of his loan, a suit (a) on foreclosure

proceedings to convert the mortgage transaction into an absolute sale to

him of the mortgaged property, and a suit (6) to recover his money
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against his debtor by enforcement of bis lien against the masonry house
and against her other estate generally. He chose to adopt the first

remedy, omitting the second, when he brought his suit for absolute

sale of the property, after proceedings being had under the Regulation
for foreclosure in January, 1880. But the plaintiff-respondent was
mistaken in thinking and acting at that time as if he was

"
a person

then entitled
"

to this alternative remedy. He was not so ; and for

this reason he was non-suited in that action, because it had been

brought
"
prematurely," that is to say, before the expiry of the two

years term stipulated for the payment of the principal debt in the

deed of mortgage. This decree was correct, being based on the prin-

ciple laid down on this subject in many leading cases, and most

[859] recently in the Allahabad High Court's ruling in the case exactly

analogous to the present, Imdad Husain v. Munnu Lai (1). Therefore

the plaintiff-respondent was not, when he sued in 1880, a person entitled

to more than one remedy. He had then only the remedy he is seeking to

enforce in this present action. His remedy by way of foreclosure and
suit to make the mortgage an absolute sale was at that time inchoate

only, and had not accrued completely to the mortgagee. There is of

course no room for the contention that the plaintiff's
"
cause of action

"

was not identical in both suits. It was so, being nothing else than his

obligor's breach of contract to pay the stipulated interest at the time fixed

for such payment by the bond. Under these circumstances, and in this

view of the law, the plea based on the last clause of s. 43 of the Civil Code
cannot be allowed, and the decree of the lower appellate Court must be

affirmed. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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(1) 3 A. 509.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Duthoit.
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PIRTHI SINGH (Defendant) v. LOBHAN SINGH (Plaintiff)*

[6th June, 1881.]

Suit on behalf of minor Permission to sue.

The unole of a minor instituted a suit on his behalf without obtaining the

formal permission of the Court in which such suit was instituted to sue on his

behalf. The uncle's right to sue was denied by the defendant ; and the first of

the issue framed was whether he had such right. The Court decided that he had
such right. Held, in second appeal, that, although permission to sue or defend
a suit on behalf of a minor should be formally granted, to be of effect, such
decision might fairly be accepted as in this case a sufficient and effective permis-
sion to the uncle to sue, and he was competent to maintain such suit.

Mrinamoyi Dabia v. Jogodishuri Dabia (I), referred to.

[R..9A. 508 (510).]

MAHABAJI, the mother and certificated guardian of Manbhawan
Singh, a minor, borrowed certain moneys on his behalf from Pirtbl Singh,
one of the defendants in this suit, and gave Pirthi Singh a bond for the

payment of such moneys, in which she mortgaged the minor's landed pro-

perty. Pirthi Singh sued Maharaji, as Manbhawan Singh's guardian, to

recover such moneys, and obtained a decree against; her in that character,
in execution of which such property was advertised for sale. On the

18th January, 1880, Lobhan Singh, the uncle of the minor and the plaint-

iff in this suit, applied to the District Court for permission to bring a suit
"

to protect the minor's property from sale," on the ground that it had
been alienated without the Court's permission and without legal necessity.

Such application was made apparently [2] with reference to the provisions
of s. 19 of Act XL of 1858. The Court made an order on the same day
granting Lobhan Singh permission to sue. Lobhan Singh accordingly

brought the present suit, as the uncle of Manbhawan Singh, minor, against
Pirthi Singh, Maharaji, and the purchaser of the property, which had in

the meantime been sold in execution of Pirthi Singh's decree, to set aside

such sale. The defendant Pirthi Singh set up as a defence to the suit,

inter alia, that the frame of the suit was bad, it having been brought by
the plaintiff in his own name. The Court of first instance framed as one
of the issues for trial the issue :

"
Has the plaintiff a right to bring this

suit ?" Upon this issue the Court held, having regard to the District

Court's order of the 19th January, 1880, that the plaintiff had a right to

sue ; and deciding the case on the merits in favour of the plaintiff gave
him a decree. On appeal the same defendant again contended that the

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

1 A.W.N,

(1881) 90.

* Second Appeal No. 1338 of 1880, from a decree of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge of

Farukhabad, dated the 3rd September, 1880, affirming a decree of Pandit Gopal Sahai,
Munsif of Farukhabad, dated the 22nd June, 1880.

(1) 5 C. 450.

589



4 All. 3 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1881
JUNE 6.

APPEL-
LATE
CIVIL.

4 A 1 =

1 A.W N

(1881) 90.

plaintiff was not competent to sue in his own name. The lower appellate
Court observed, as regards this contention, as follows :

"
It is urged

that, under s. 440 of Act X of 1877, the suit should have been instituted

in the minor's name by an adult person, who shall be called the next

friend, whereas it has been instituted by Lobhan Singh as uncle of

Manbhawan Singh ; the Court cannot admit the objection ; the whole
plaint shows that Lobhan Singh was suing for the minor ; he had
obtained permission to sue, and even if it would have been more regular
to have entered Manbhawan Singh, minor, as plaintiff, and Lobhan
Singh as the next friend of the minor, still the irregularity is not a vital

one, and in no way affects the merits of the suit." On second appeal
to the High Court the defendant Pirthi Singh again contended that the

plaintiff was not competent sue in his own name.
Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Bairn Eatan Chand, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (TYRRELL, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) was

delivered by
DUTHOIT, J. Although not formally stated in the preamble of the

plaint, or in the naming of the suit, there is no doubt that the suit was
practically instituted by Manbhawan Singh, a minor, [3] through a next

friend, his uncle Lobhan Singh. It has been found by both the Courts

below, and it seems to be certain, that on the merits the plaintiff was
entitled to a decree. But in the lower appellate Court, and here in

second appeal, it has been pleaded that Lobhan Singh not having been

formally admitted as the minor's next friend, had no locus standi in Court,
and that the suit, as wrongly instituted, should have been dismissed. The
facts as regards Lobhan Singh's position in the suit are as follows : On
the 19th January, 1880, Lobhan Singh applied to the Judge of Farukha-
bad for permission to sue in the terms of s. 19 of Act XL of 1858, for cancel-

ment of an auction sale adverse to the interests of his nephew, the minor.

The permission solicited was granted by the Judge on the same date ;

armed with it, Lobhan Singh sued in the Munsif's Court ; his right to

sue was denied by the defence, and the first of the issues framed by the

Munsif was whether he had this right. The Munsif found that he bad,
with reference to the order of the Judge. There can be no doubt that the

Judge's order of the 19th January was erroneous. S. 19 of Act XL of

1858 has reference to an altogether different set of facts to those which
the applicant's petition disclosed, and its provisions, therefore, are in this

case inoperative. It is also true [Mrinamoyi Dabia v. Jogodishuri Dabia
(1)J that permission to sue or defend a suit on behalf of a minor, to be of

effect, must be formally granted. But we think that the finding of the

Munsif in the plaintiff's favour under the first of the issues set out by
him may fairly be accepted as in this case a sufficient and effective per-

mission. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

(1) 5 C. 450.

590



II.] LACHMAN SINGH V. KESRI 4 All. 4

4 A. 3 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 93.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

1881

JUNE 7.

LACHMAN SINGH AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. KESRI
AND OTHERS (Defendants).* [7th June, 1881.]

Unregistered Bond for the payment of money "hypothecating immoveable property

Admissibility in evidence of the bond in support of a claim for money- Mortgage
Act III of 1877 (Registration Act), ss. 17, 49 Act XV of "l877 (Limitation Act),

sch. it, No. 66 Single Bond.

On the 3rd February 1871, the defendants having borrowed Rs. 1,000 from tha

plaintiffs, executed in favour of the latter an instrument in which 4] they
mortgaged, by way of conditional sale, certain immoveable property as security
for the loan, and in which it was provided that they should pay certain interest

on suoh sum annually and should pay such sum on the expiration of five years
from the date of suoh instrument, and in the event of failure in these respects
that the plaintiffs might apply for foreclosure. On the 18th January 1879, the

plaintiffs sued the defendants for the balance of such sum and interest, waiving
their claim on suoh property, and suing for such balance as a simple debt, as

suoh instrument was not registered. Held, following Sheo Dial v. Prag Dat
Misr (1), that inasmuch as such instrument involved a personal obligation of

the defendants distinct and severable from the obligation in respect of such

property, such instrument, notwithstanding it was not registered, was admissible

as evidence in support of the claim to enforce the money-obligation ; and it was
also admissible in proof of the fact that the debt was not exigible from the

defendants until on and after the expiration of five years from tbe date of the

loan. Held also, that the limitation period in No. 66, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877,
was not applicable, as the claim of the plaintiffs was not based on a single bond,
that is to say, a bill or written engagement for the payment of money, without a

penalty.

[R., 13 M. 281 (286) ; (1914) M.W.N. 264= 22 Ind. Gas. 60 ; 2 Ind. Gas. 516.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellants.

The Junior Government Pleader (B&bnDwarka Nath Banarji), for the

respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. The plaintiffs claimed Es. 826-5-0, balance of principal,

and Es. 988-15-0, interest, borrowed on the 3rd February 1871, by the

ancestors of the defendants, who, on that date, executed a deed of mortgage
or conditional sale-deed of their property in land in certain villages as

security for the loan of Es. 1,000. The material contents of the instru-

ment are the following :

"
That the obligors are the exclusive proprietors

in a zamindari share in mauzas Mahbubnagar and Tboman ; that they
now mortgage their said zamindari share to the obligees in consideration

of Es. 1,000 for the term of five years from the date of this deed, covenant-

ing to pay the mortgage-money with interest at the rate of Ee. 1-2 per
centum per mensem, and thus redeem the mortgaged property ; that suoh
interest must be paid punctually year by year ; on any failure to pay the

* Second Appeal No. 1314 of 1880, from a decree of J. H. Prinsep, E-q., Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the llth September 1880, reversing a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain,
Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 15tb July, 879.

(1) 3 A. 229.
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yearly interest in each year, or on failure of payment of the principal
amount in one sum on the expiry of the [5] period of five years, in either

case the mortgagee shall be at liberty to sue for absolute proprietary
right, and then the mortgage-money and interest due thereon will be
deemed to be the sale-consideration, and the mortgage-deed to be
a deed of absolute sale." The mortgagors retained possession of the

property under the express terms of the deed, but the deed for some
undeclared reason was never registered. The plaintiffs, therefore,
waive their claim on the property purporting to be hypothecated, and
sue for the balance still due as a simple debt. The plaintiffs alleged

payments by the defendants of Ks. 782-0-0 on the 15th May 1873, and
3rd May 1874. The defendants pleaded, inter alia, that they bad paid
the debt in full, having made their last payment on the 17th May, 1873.

Looking to all the terms of the bond, it appears that it contains a

personal covenant by the obligor for the payment of a debt as well as

clauses hypothecating his immoveable property of more than Es. 100 in

value as security for such payment. It is true that these terms are not

very artistically or unambiguously expressed. It was also covenanted
and agreed that on failure by the mortgagor, who retained possession of

the mortgaged property, to pay the yearly interest in any year for a

period of five years, or on his failure to repay in one lump sum the

principal mortgage-debt on the expiry of the term of five years, the

mortgagor had the option to sue forthwith for proprietary possession of

the property. In the event of his doing so, the mortgage-consideration
was to be treated as the sale-price of the property, the mortgage-deed
becoming a deed of absolute sale. Thus the obligors made two distinct

covenants ; (a) that they would pay each year's interest punctually in

each year, and the principal debt promptly on the expiry of five years
from the date of execution of the deed ; and (b) in the event of failure in

these respects, the mortgagor might treat the transaction as one of

conditional sale, and take proceedings of foreclosure on the property. It

would appear that from an early stage in the mortgage period the parties
lost sight of this remedy ; for we have credits of payments of sums largely

exceeding a year's interest, or even the accumulated interest of two con-

secutive years, allowed by the plaintiffs to the defendants' account in the

third year of the mortgage period. Thus the deed of February 1871 is

shown to involve a personal obligation of the obligors distinct and severable

[6] from the obligation in respect of the property, and the bond is

therefore, notwithstanding its disabilities in regard to the registration law,

admissible as evidence in support of a claim to enforce the money-
obligation. It would also in our judgment be admissible in proof of the

fact that the debt was not exigible from the defendants until on and
after the expiry of five years from the date of the loan. In holding thus

we follow the Full Bench ruling of this Court in Sheo Dial v. Prag Dat
Misr (1).

It remains to consider whether the plaintiff's claim or any portion
of it is within the limitation provided for the recovery of a simple money-
debt. This suit was instituted on the 18th January, 1879. It is obvious

that three years from the date of the loan have long ago expired. Neither

is the plaintiff helped by the provisions of art. 66 of the Limitation

Act
"
On a single bond where a day is specified for payment

"
that

day being here the 3rd February 1876 : for the plaintiff's claim is not

(1) 3 A. 229,
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based on a single bond, that is to say, a bill, or written engagement for

the payment of money, without a penalty. But it is contended thats. 20
of the Limitation Act saves the plaintiff's suit, part-payment of principal

and interest having been made by the defendant before the expiration
of the prescribed period for recovering the debt. But there is no proof
of such payments in this case, nor even an allegation that in respect of

part-payments of principal the fact of the payment appears in the hand-

writing of the person making such payment. The last payments accord-

ing to the plaintiff's own case were made in May 1874. The appeal

fails, and is dismissed with costs. The objection on behalf of the

respondents is not allowed.

Appeal dismissed.

1881
JUNE 7.

4 A. 6 = 1 A.W.N. (188!) 96,

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

LiCHMAN PRASAD (Plaintiff) v. CHAMMI LAL AND OTHERS
(Defendants')* [10th June, 1881.]

Suit for money had and received for the plaintiff's use Suit of the nature cognizable
in Small Cause Court.

C, a mortgagee, the mortgage having been foreclosed, sued D, the mortgagor,
for possession of the mortgaged property and obtained a decree for possession
thereof. [7] He subsequently agreed with D to surrender the mortgaged
property to him, if he deposited the mortgage-money in Court by a specified day.
D borrowed the money for this purpose by means of a conditional sale of the

property to L, and deposited it in Court. The deposit was made after the

specified day and consequently C took possession of the property. The money
deposited by D remained in deposit, and while there C caused it to be attached
in execution of a money-decree he held against D, and it was paid to him. L
thereupon sued C in the Munsif 's Court to recover such money, which amounted
to Rs. 350. Held, that the suit must be regarded as one for money bad and
received by the defendant for the use of the plaintiff, and was therefore one

cognizable in a Court of Small Causes.

CF., 4 A. 19
; Appr., 6 A. 449 (450).]

THE mortgagees of certain immoveable property, the mortgage having
been foreclosed, sued the mortgagor, Daya Ram, for possession of the

mortgaged property, and obtained a decree for possession thereof. They
subsequently entered into an agreement with Daya Earn to surrender the

property to him, if he deposited the mortgage-money in Court by a

specified day. Daya Bam borrowed the money for this purpose by
means of a conditional sale of the property to the plaintiff in the present

suit, Lachman Prasad, and deposited it in the Court which had made
the decree against him. The deposit was made after the day specified,

and the mortgagees in consequence took possession of the property,
The money deposited by Daya Earn remained in deposit, and while
there the mortgagees caused it to be attached in execution of a

money-decree which they held against Daya Earn, and it was paid to

them. Lachman Prasad thereupon brought the present suit against the

mortgagees to recover such money, which amounted to Es. 350 odd,

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

4 A. 3 =
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(1881) 93.

* Second Appeal No. 75 of 1881, from a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subor-
dinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 20th November 1880, reversing a decree of Munshi
Lalta Prasad, Munsif of Cawnpore, dated the 7th May, 1879.
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instituting the suit in the Munsif's Court. The defendants set up as a

defence to the suit that it was not cognizable in the Munsif's Court, but
in the Court of Small Causes having local jurisdiction. The Munsif
held that the suit was cognizable by him pnd not cognizable in a Court
of Small Causes. On appeal by the defe nts the lower appellate Court
took a different view of the nature of the suit, and returned the plaint in

order that it might be presented to the Small Cause Court. The plaint-

iff appealed to the High Court, contending that the suit was cognizable
in the Munsif's Court.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Ram, for the appellant.
Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.

[8] The Judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. Looking at the form of the plaint in this case, we

think the suit must be regarded as one for money had and received by the

defendants for the use of the plaintiff. In other words, the plaintiffs'

claim is for money which has come into the hands of the defendants under
such circumstances that they must be taken to hold it to the use of the

plaintiff, and to be under an implied contract to pay it to him. On these

grounds, and not those mentioned by the Subordinate Judge, we think

that the suit was cognizable by a Court of Small Causes, and therefore no
second appeal lies to this Court. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 8 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 102= 6 Ind. JUT. 378.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart]Kt,* Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Straight.

KHARAG SINGH (Defendant) v. BHOLA NATH AND OTHERS
(Plaintiffs).* [21st June, 1881.]

Bond Interest Penalty Equitable relief,

By a registered bond for Rs. 4,500, dated the 4th October, 1875, in which,
immoveable property was hypothecated as collateral security, it was provided that
the obligor should pay interest at the rate of Re. 1-4-0 per cent, per mensem at

the end of every six months, and, upon default in the payment of such interest,
that be should pay interest at the rate of Rs. 2 per cent, per mensem from the

date of the bond. The bond also contained a stipulation against alienation and
declared that the principal sum was payable on demand. The obligees sued the

obligor upon the bond, claiming to recover the principal sum, and interest from
the date of the bond for three years eleven months and twenty days, less different

sums amounting to Rs. 1,600 paid from time to time on account, at the

defaulting rate of Rs. 2 per cent. Held that, having regard to the fact that the

security of property was given for the loan, and the obligor contracted not to

alienate the property, that the defaulting rate of interest provided by the bond
was of a penal character, relating as it did not only to the interest due on and

subsequent to default, but retrospectively to the date of the bond itself, and
should not be awarded, but that reasonable compensation only should be awarded
for the obligor's breach of contract in respect of interest. Accordingly the Court
made a decree giving the obligees interest on the principal sum, from the date
of the bond to the date of the decree, at Be. 1-4-0 per cent, per mensem, and

*
First Appeal No. 76 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Farid-ud-diu Ahmed,

Subordinate Judge of Aligarh, dated 15th January, 1880.
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compound interest, from the data of default in the payment of interest to the 1881
date of the decree, at the rate of four annas per oent. per mensem, by way of

JUNE 31
damages for such default.

[9] Bansidhar v. Bit Ali Khan {!), followed : Mackintosh v( fHngrovfl(2), dia- .

sented from.

[N.F., 15 A. 232 (254) (F.B.) ; Appr., 6 A. 179 (183) ; R., 9 A. 690 (698) ; D., 14 B. LATB
200 (204).] CIVIL.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of Straight, J. _
'

JT

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Lalla Prasad, for the appellant. Mggi\ 102 =
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and . . .

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondents.
afoi

JUDGMENTS.
The High Court (STUART, C. J. and STRAIGHT, J.) delivered the

following judgments :

STRAIGHT, J. On the 4th October, 1875, Kharag Singh, defendant-

appellant, borrowed from Har Gopal and Dhanraj, bankers of the town of

Khurja, now deceased, and represented in this suit by their sons, the

plaintiffs-respondents, the sum of Bs. 4,500, hypothecating his share in a

certain zamiadari as security for the advance. By the bond, which was
duly registered, the obligor agreed to pay interest at the rate of Ee. 1-4-0

per cant, per mensem at the end of every six months, and, upon default

in the payment of such interest, it was provided
"
then, on account of

breach of contract, he shall pay interest at the rate of Bs. 2 per cent, per
mensem from the date of the execution of the bond." The instrument
also contained a stipulation against alienation, and declared the principal
sum to be payable on demand. The plaintiffs-respondents now sue the

defendant-appellant to recover the Ks. 4,500 loan, and interest from 4th

October, 1875, for three years, eleven months and twenty days, less

different sums, amounting to Bs. 1,600, paid from time to time on account,
at the defaulting rate of Bs. 2 per cent, and the lower Court has decreed

the claim in its entirety. The defendant appeals to this Court, and the only
contention urged at the hearing on his behalf was, that the provision of

the bond as to an increased rate of interest upon default in payment of

the ordinary interest is in the nature of a penalty, and should not be
enforced. In a Full Bench decision of this Court upon a reference from
the Judge of Aligarh Bansidhar v. Bu Ali Khan (1) to which I was a

party, and which has been followed by Pearson, J., and myself in Second

Appeal No. 771 of 1880 (3), the question of penalty was discussed; and it

[10] does not appear to me that any useful purpose can be served by
recapitulating at length the opinions therein expressed to which I still

adhere. As far as I can ascertain, it has been the uniform practice of this

Court, as in numerous instances in the Calcutta and Bombay Courts, to

give relief against exorbitant interest as being in the nature of a penalty,
and the propriety and necessity for doing so seem to me imperative. The
Subordinate Judge refers to a judgment of Garth, C. J., concurred in by
Markby, J. Mackintosh v. Wingrove (2) as the authority upon which
his decision has proceeded. With the greatest respect for those two learned

Judges, they seem to me to lay down a principle that, if arbitrarily acted

upon, would absolutely put it out of the power of the Courts of this country
to grant relief to a multitude of foolish and improvident persons, of whose

(1) 3 A. 260. (2) 4 0. 137. (3) Unreported.
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APPBL- regard the defendant- appellant as a person who, having broken his contract

the plaintiffs-respondents, is bound to make reasonable compensationLATE'

to them in respect to such breach. And the question then arises whether
UIVIL.

j.jje amount provided by the bond is or not reasonable. In my opinion,

having regard to the fact that the security of property was given for the

loan, and the borrower contracted not to make any further alienation of

uW.N.^ jj. un t;ji the whole debt was discharged, the defaulting rate provided by the
=
bond was of a penal character, relating as it did not only to the interest;

6;Ind. Jor. ^UQ on an(j subsequent to the default, but retrospectively to the date of the
3781 bond itself. I would accordingly decree the appeal in so far as it relates

to the amount of interest allowed by the Judge, and, as to the principal

sum, would give the plaintiffs- respondents interest from the 4th October,

1875, to the date of our decree at Re. 1-4-0 per cent, per mensem. Upon
the amount of interest applicable to the period between the breach of con-

tract and our decree, I would allow as damages for the failure to pay it

four annas per cent, per mensem from the date of the actual default. Costs

will be given in proportion to the amount decreed.

[11] STUART, C. J. I have read the judgment of Straight, J., in

this case, and concur in it and in his proposed order. I cannot too

strongly express my dissent from the ruling of the Calcutta Court to which
the Subordinate Judge refers, but I would further observe that in this

particular case the plaint itself shows that in his own mind the plaintiff

regarded the additional interest stipulated for as in itself strictly penal, by
the allegation that

"
in case he (the defendant) should fail to pay six-

monthly interest, then on account of breach of contract he shall pay
interest at the rate of Bs. 2 per cent, per mensem from the date of the

execution of the bond." Language could not more plainly show that this

provision of the contract was and is distinctly intended to be penal.

Decree modified.

4A. 11 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)103.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

BlRBAL AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. TlKA RAM (Plaintiff.}*

[22nd June, 1881.]

Determination of title by Revenue Court Res judioata Jurisdiction of Civil Court-
Act XVIII of 1873 (North-Western Provinces Rent Act), ss. 36, 39.

The defendants claiming to be occupancy-tenants of certain land, and alleging
that the plaintiff was their sub-tenant, caused a notice of ejectment to be served

on the plaintiff under ss. 3639 of Act XVIII of 1873. The plaintiff thereupon,
under the provisions of s. 39 of that Act, preferred an application contesting bis

liability to be ejected, alleging that he had a right of occupancy in such land

jointly with the defendants, and was not their sub-tenant. The Assistant

Collector trying the case finally decided that the plaintiff was the sub-tenant of

the defendants, and the plaintiff was ejected. The plaintiff then sued the defend-

ants in the Civil Court for a declaration of his right as an occupancy-tenant
to such land and possession of the same. Held, that the decision of the Assistant

* First Appeal, No. 31 of 1881, from an order of Maulvi Nazir AH Khan, Subor-
dinate Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 7th February, 1881.
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Collector as to the respective rights of the parties could only be regarded as

incidental and ancillary to the main point to be determined by him, viz.,

whether, assuming the relation of landlord and tenant to exist between the parties,

the plaintiff was liable to be ejected, and such decision was not a bar to a fresh

determination of such rights in the Civil Court.

[R., 18 A. 270 (272) (F.B.) ; 2 O.C. 83 (86, 87) (F.B.).]

THE plaintiff in this suit; claimed a declaration of his right as an

occupancy-tenant to certain land and possession of such land. The suit

was instituted in the Oourt of the Munsif of Etawah. The defendants

claiming to be occupancy-tenants of such land, and alleging that the

plaintiff was their sub-tenant, had caused a [12j notice of ejectment to

be served on the plaintiff under the provisions of s. 36 of Act XVIII of

1873. The plaintiff thereupon under the provisions of s. 39 of that Act,

preferred an application to the Revenue Court, contesting his liability to

be ejected, alleging that he had a right of occupancy in the land jointly

with the defendants, and was not their sub-tenant. The Revenue Court

trying the case determined that the plaintiff was the sub-tenant of the

defendants, and the plaintiff was accordingly ejected. The plaintiff

thereupon instituted the present suit. The defendants set up as a defence

to the suit that it was not cognizable in the Civil Courts. The Munsif
held that the provisions of s. 95 of Act XVIII of 1873 debarred the Civil

Courts from taking cognizance of the suit and dismissed it. On appeal by
the plaintiff the lower appellate Court held that the Civil Courts were
not debarred from taking cognizance of the suit by the provisions of that

section, and remanded the case to the Munsif for re-trial.

The defendants appealed to the High Court, again contending that

the suit was not cognizable in the Civil Courts.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellants.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.
The High Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) delivered the

following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. (DDTHOIT, J., concurring). This is an appeal from an
order of remand passed by the Subordinate Judge of Mainpuri on the 7th

February last. The plaintiff-respondent brought a suit for a declaration

of his hereditary cultivatory right in 18 bighas 9 biswas of mauza
Mandari, Pargana Auria, and for possession. The defendants-appellants

pleaded that the suit was not cognizable -by the Civil Court; that the

plaintiff was dispossessed by an order properly passed by the Revenue

Court; and that the' 18 bighas, 9 biswas in suit was their hereditary

holding. The Munsif was of opinion that the plaintiff-respondent's claim

was in the nature of that provided for by s. 10 of the Rent Act, and as

such, being exclusively cognizable by the Revenue Court, could not ba

entertained by him. The Subordinate Judge in appeal adopted a contrary

view, and reversing the decision "of the Munsif, remanded the case for

[13] trial on the merits. It is from this order that the defendants now
appeal on the ground that the suit would not lie in the Civil Court ; and
that the question as to the rights of the parties having been determined by
the Assistant Collector on the 14th June 1880, in a proceeding under
s. 39 of the Rent Act, is res judicata.

I am of opinion that this objection has no force, and that it cannot

be sustained. It is true that the defendants-appellants obtained an order

from the Revenue Court for the ejectment of the plaintiff-respondent from
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1881

JUNE 29,

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

1 A. 11=
1 A.WN.
(1881) 103.

the 18 bigbas, 9 biswas, on the ground that he held the land as their shikmi,
and that this proceeding was had under s. 95 of the Kent Act, and purported
to be of a nature exclusively cognizable by the Eevenue Court. The
defendant-appellant bad given a notice of ejestment to the plaintiff-respond-
ent under s. 36, and he had made application to the Assistant Collector

contesting bis liability to be ejected under s. 39 ; and the Assistant Collector

determined the question between the parties under this latter section.

But it seems to me that his decision as to their respective titles can only
be regarded as incidental and ancillary to the main point to he determined

by him, namely, whether assuming the plaintiff-respondent and the

defendants-appellants to hold towards one another the relation of land-

lord and tenant, the former was liable to ejectment. The case of the

plaintiff-respondent is that he has a joint hereditary cultivatory title with
the defendants-appellants, so that it cannot be said that any question of

proprietary title to land between parties making conflicting claims thereto

was raised which could give him an appeal to the Judge. Moreover,
orders under s. 95 of the Rent Act, cl. (d), into which category applications
under s. 36 fall, are excluded from appeal, the effect of which would be

that the order of an Assistant Collector could, if no suit in the Civil Court

were entertainable, finally dispose of a question of title. It appears to me
that the words in s. 39,

"
the tenant may contest his liability to be eject-

ed," assume the relation of landholder and tenant to exist. It certainly
cannot be said that the present suit is in the nature of an application
under 8. 10 of the Rent Act by a tenant to have his class of tenure

declared against the landholder ; on the contrary, it is a suit by
one alleged joint cultivator against another to have his joint cultivatory

right declared and possession given him in that character [14] and
to that extent. Under these circumstances I cannot hold that the

order of tha Assistant Collector of the 14th June 1880, excluded the

plaintiff-respondent from asserting his right by a civil suit. I therefore

think that the order of remand impugned by the appellants was a right
and proper one, and that this appeal sbould be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 14 = 1 A.W.N, (1881) 103= 6 Ind. Jur. 379.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr, Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoii.

HAR SAHAI AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. CHUNNI KUAR
AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs).* [23rd June, 1881.]

Mortgage Covenant to give the mortgagee possession Suit for possession after

expiration of term Registration of mortgage-deed in district in which the mortgaged
property is not situate Admissibility of document in evidence Act III of 1877

(Registration Act), ss. 28, 49, 60.

An instrument of mortgage on land, which required to be registered, was

presented for registration to a Registrar within whose district no portion of the

land was situate, and was registered by such Registrar. In a suit to enforce

such mortgage it was objected that such instrument, not having been properly

registered, could not be received in evidence. Held, following the opinion of

* Second Appeal No. 1264 of 1880, from a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subor-
dinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 31st July 1880, affirming a decree of Pandit Kashi

Narain, Munsif of Fatehpur, dated the 20th June 1879.
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Broughton, J., in Sheo ShunJtur Sahoy v. Hirdey Narain Sahu (I), that, when
a document which purports to have been registered is tendered in evidence, the

Court cannot reject it for non-compliance with the Registration Law. Moreover,
that the mortgagor could not be allowed to take advantage of an objection which
would not have been available but for his own wrongful aot,

A mortgagor covenanted to give the mortgagee possession of the mortgaged

property, but did not do so, and the mortgagee consequently sued him for posses-

sion, but not until the term of the mortgage had expired. The mortgagor set up
as a defence to such suit that it was not maintainable after the expiration of the

mortgage-term. This defence was rejected on the ground that the mortgagor

had, by his breach of the mortgage-contract put himself out of Court.

(P., 4 A. 384 (357) ; (1882) A.W.N. 175 ; R-, 11 A. 319 (324) (F.B.) ;
16 C.P.L.R .141

(142) ; 20Ind. Gas. 385 (392) =24 M.L.J. 664 (675) = 14 M L.T. 237 (246) = (1913)

M.W.N. 525 (534) ; 26 Ind. Gas, 52.]

HAR SAHAI, one of the defendants in this suit, mortgaged certain

immoveable property situated in the Fatehpur district, in the North-
Western Provinces, to one Girdhar Lai, whom the plaintiffs in this suit

represented, for Es. 900, promising to give the mortgagee possession of

the mortgaged property. The mortgagor [15] presented the instrument

of mortgage for registration to the Registrar of the Bara Banki district

in Oudh. That officer, after such of the provisions of ss. 34, 35, 58
and 59 of the Registration Act as applied to the document had been

complied with, endorsed thereon the certificate showing that it had
been registered required by s. 60 of that Act. The mortgagor having
refused to give the representatives of the mortgagee possession of

the mortgaged property, the latter brought the present suit against
the former for possession thereof, joining as a defendant the purchaser
of a portion of the mortgaged property. At the time the suit was
brought the term of the mortgage had expired. The defendants set up
as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that the registration of the instrument

of mortgage was invalid, as under s. 28 of the Registration Act it should

have been registered in the office of the registering offioer in whose district

the mortgaged property was situated, and the instrument of mortgage was

consequently not admissible as evidence of the mortgage ; and that the

suit was not maintainable because it was brought after the expiry of the

term of mortgage. Both the lower Courts disallowed these contentions.

On second appeal to the High Court the defendants again contended,
for the reasons stated above, that the instrument of mortgage was not

admissible in evidence, and that the suit was not maintainable.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.
Mr. Conlan, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) was

delivered by
DUTHOIT, J. The facts of this case are well and fully stated in the

judgment of the lower appellate Court. As regards the alleged defect in

registration procedure, we are of the same opinion as Broughton, J.,

in Sheo Sunkur Sahoy v. Hirdey Narain Sahu (1). And apart from

this, the appellant in the case before us is shown to have himself been the

author of the alleged defect. He [16] cannot be permitted to take

advantage of an objection which would not have been available but for

his own wrongful Act. We reject the plea that the plaintiff's suit for

possession of the mortgaged property will not lie because brought after

(1) 6 G. 25 (29).
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1881 expiry of the mortgage term, on the ground that, by failure on their own
JUNE 23. part to comply with the conditions of the bond, and to deliver possession

of the property, the defendants-appellants are out of Court. The appeal
APPEL- is dismissed with costs.

LATE Appeal dismissed.

CIVIL.
4 A. 16 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 111 = 6 Ind. Jur. 380.

1 * 14= APPELLATE CIVIL.
1 A W N

(1881) 105= Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice' Duthoit.

6 Ind. Jar.

879. BAGHU NATH AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. THAKURI AND OTHERS
(Plaintiffs)* [27th June, 1881.]

Hindu widow Alienation Beversioner Declaratory decree.

Where a Hindu widow ID possession as such of her deceased husband's property
alienates it, only the person presumptively entitled to possess the property on her
death may sue for a declaration of his right as against such alienation, unless
such person has precluded himself from so suing by collusion and connivance,
when the person entitled next to him may so sue.

[Rel. on, 17 Ind. Gas. 379 (380) = 249 P.W.B. 191-2 : R., 9 A. 441 (444) ; 15 M> 422

(423) ; 10 C.P.L.R. 1 (5).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the order of the High Court remanding the case under s. 566
of Act X of 1877.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and
Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellants.

Muushi Eanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

respondents.
The High Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) made the

following :

OEDEE OF EEMAND.

STRAIGHT, J. This is a suit by Thakuri, Sheo Din, and Earn Prasad,

alleging themselves to be reversioners of Nidhi Lai, deceased, after the
death of his widow, Tulsha, to have their right declared against an
alienation made by Tulsha in favour of her brother Eaghu Nath, under a

deed of gift of the 8th September, 1869. In the array of defendants

[17] are included Tulsha, Eaghu Nath, her brother, the donee, and her
other two brothers who with him are said to be in possession of the

property ; Mathuria Kuar, daughter of Janki, the brother of Nidhi Lai,

deceased, and ten other persons. The defence set up by Tulsha and her

brothers is that the plaintiffs have no reversionary rights ; that Mathuria
Kuar is the next reversioner ; and that the property in suit was separately

acquired by Nidhi Lai. Mathuria Euar filed a written statement of

defence, which, while asserting her right to the property on the death of

Tulsha, stated that she did not now seek to have it declared, but would do
so at the proper time. She did not, however, appear to the suit in Court,
and it proceeded so far as she was concerned

"
ex parte." The other

defendants offered no objection to the claim of the plaintiffs. The first

Court decreed in favour of the plaintiffs in these terms :

"
I therefore

* Second Appeal No. 92 of 1881, from a decree of J. H. Prinsep, Esq., Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the 22nd November, 1880, affirming a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain,
Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the llth September, 1879.
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give plaintiffs a decree declaring their right as reversioners to succeed to 1881

the estate of Tulsha, if they or any of them survive her, and that the gift JUNE 27.

made in defendant's favour, so far as their right to succeed to the estate

after the Musammat is concerned, should be null and void. The Judge APPEL-
in appeal upheld this decision and dismissed the appeal with costs. Tulsha LATE
and her brothers appeal to this Court, and the two points relied upon p,VTT
are, first, that Mathuria Kuar is the next reversioner on the death of

Tulsha ; second, that the lower Courts have not found the plaintiffs to be _

the next reversioners, and that, if they are reversioners, which is denied,
'

~

they are too remoteto be entitled to attack the alienation made by Tulsha. /ls8 jv 44i'_
It will be observed that the decree of the first Court granted the . . .

plaintiffs a larger relief than that aeked for in their petition of plaint.
'

All they sought was to have their reversionary right declared and to

recover their costs. It was incompetent for the Subordinate Judge
to hold them entitled

"
to succeed to the estate on the death of Tulsha,"

and so far his decree and that of the Judge upholding it cannot be

sustained and must be set aside. It appears to us, however, that

there are some points in the suit, which have not been made the

subject of such clear and specific findings as. to enable us in the

present state of the case satisfactorily to deal with and dispose of

the appeal before us. It is not sufficient to enable the plaintiffs to

maintain their suit that they should be reversioners. It was in-

[I8]cumbent upon them, before they could succeed, to establish that

there were no nearer reversionary heirs than themselves, or that, if there

were, those nearer heirs had precluded themselves from suing by colluding
with and concurring in the alleged wrongful alienation by the widow. In

the absence of any such collusion or concurrence the nearest reversioner

would be that person who at the time of suit would succeed to the estate

were the widow to die then and there.
"
The right to bring such a suit is

limited and as a general rule belongs to the presumptive reversionary heir.

If therefore the plaintiffs do not fall within this category and there are

nearer reversioners, who have not colluded or connived with the widow in

the manner already described, their
"
status

"
fails them and their claim

cannot be entertained. But there is another matter which requires to be

cleared up with regard to the precise position held by Mathuria Kuar.
It appears that Nidhi Lai died childless, leaving his widow, Tulsha, and
his brother, Janki, father of Mathuria Kuar, surviving him. It is admitted

by the learned pleader for the appellants that, if Nidhi Lai's estate had
been separately acquired, and had not become joint property of himself and
his brother Janki, Mathuria Kuar would not rank as an heir, but that ib

would devolve at Tulsha's death on the nearest male surviving relative of

Nidhi Lai. But it is contended that the estate of Nidbi Lai was joint ;

that Janki was his heir
;
and that Mathuria Kuar in this case would take

the estate upon the death of Tulsha. It is, therefore, necessary that there

should be a finding upon this point, as also in reference to the other

matters already adverted to in this judgment. We accordingly remand the

following issues to the lower appellate Court for determination under
s. 566 of the Civil Procedure Code ; should the Judge think it neces-

sary to do so he may take additional evidence : (i) Was the property
alienated by the deed of gift of the 8th September, 1869, the joint pro-

perty of Nidhi Lai and Janki, and enjoyed by them in common, or was it

the self-acquired property of Nidhi Lai, and did it retain that character

till his death ? (ii) Have the plaintiffs proved that there are no nearer re-

versionary heirs than themselves to the estate of Nidhi Lai ? (iii) If there
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1881 are nearer reversionary heirs than themselves, who are they, and have
JUNE 27. they each and all of them precluded themselves from suing by colluding

with and conniving at the alleged wrongful alienation by Tulsha ?

APPEL- [19] The findings when recorded will be returned into the Court, and ten

LATE days will be allowed for objections from a date to be fixed by the

CIVIL. Registrar.
On the lower appellate Court returning its findings on these issues

i A. 16= the High Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) delivered the following
1A.W.N. JUDGMENT.

_
j

,

j STRAIGHT, J. Upon the findings now returned it is established that
' '

Mathuria Kuar is the nearest reversionary heir, and that there is no
collusion between her and Tulsha in respect of the alienation sought to be

set aside by the suit. The determination of these questions of fact is in

favour of the appellants, whose appeal must therefore prevail, and we
accordingly decree it with costs.

Appeal allowed.

41. 19 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 108.

CIVIL JUKISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

THE COLLECTOR OP CAWNPORE AS MANAGER OF THE ESTATE OP
SHEO RATAN, MINOR (Defendant) v. KEDARI AND OTHERS

(Plaintiffs).* [28th June, 1881.]

Suit for money had and received for plaintiff's use Imperial contract Small Cause
Court suitZamindari due.

A zimindar as such claimed and realized from a tenant Rs. 20, being one-fourth

of the price of trees out down and sold by the tenant, basing his claim on general

usage. The tenant sued to recover suoh money, denying that any such usage
existed. Held that the suit was in the nature of one for money had and received

by the defendant for the plaintiff's use, and therefore cognizable in the Court of

Small Causes. Lachman Prasad v. Chammi Lai (1) followed.

THE manager of a certain estate under the superintendence of

the Court of Wards, situated in the Cawnpore district, demanded
and realized on behalf of the proprietor of such estate from the

plaintiffs in this suit, who were tenants of such proprietor, one-

fourth of the price of six trees which they had cut down and sold.

Such demand was based on general usage as recorded in the

[20] wajib-ul-arz of such estate. These tenants brought the present suit

against the proprietor of such estate, in the name of the Collector of

Cawnpore as representing the Court of Wards, to recover the money,
E3. 20, so paid by them, alleging that the proprietor of such estate was not

entitled by general usage to one-fourth of the sale-proceeds of trees cut

down and sold by his tenants. The suit was instituted in the Court of

the Munsif of Cawnpore. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit,

inter alia, that the suit was not cognizable in the Munsif's Court but in

*
Application, No. 36 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a decree

of Pandit, Jagat Narain, Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 30th November,
1830, affirming a decree of Munshi Lalta Prasad, Munsif of Cawnpore, dated the 25th

August, 1879.

(1) 4 A. 6.
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the Court of Small Causes at Cawnpore. The Munsif disallowed this 1881

defence, and gave the plaintiffs a decree, which the Subordinate Judge of JUNE 98.

Cawnpore affirmed on appeal by the defendant.

The defendant applied to the High Court to revise the decrees of the ClVIL
lower Courts under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 on the ground, amongst JuRISDIG-
others, that the suit was not cognizable in the Civil Courts but in the TION
Court of Small Causes.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the defendant.
4 A 19=-

Munshi Kashi Prasad and Babu Beni Prasad, for the plaintiffs. i A w N

JUDGMENT. (1881) 108.

The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was
delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. We think that this was a Small Cause Court suit, and
that the lower Courts erroneously entertained it. The plaintiff's claim was
in the nature of one for money had and received by the defendant for the

use of the plaintiff. The case of Lachman Prasad v. Chammi Lai (1),

decided by us on the 10th June 1881, is an analogous case, and we think

that we may properly follow it in dealing with this application for revision.

We therefore reverse the decisions of the Munsif and the Subordinate

Judge with costs, and direct the plaint be returned to the plaintiff for

presentation to the Small Cause Court.

I A. 21 = 1 A.W N. (1881) 110.

[21] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

SULTAN AHMAD AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs') v. MAULA
BAKHSH (Defendant).* [30th June, 1881.]

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 13, expL 11.

B, who held a decree for money against J, caused certain property to be
attached in execution of such decree as the property of his judgment-debtor. M,
the wife of I, objected to such attachment, claiming such property as her own.
Her objection was disallowed, and she consequently brought a suit against B
to establish her right to such property. She died while that suit was pending,
leaving by will such property to her sons. That suit proceeded in the names of

her sons, who claimed such property under such will. The lower Courts only
decided in that suit that such property belonged to M, and not to 1, and it was
therefore not liable to be sold in execution of B's decree against the latter. They
did not consider the question whether M's sons were entitled to such property
under their mother's will. In second appeal in that suit B contended that I, as
a heir to M, was entitled to a fourth share of such property, and such share was
liable to be sold in execution of such decree. M's sons did not contend before

the High Court that they were entitled to the whole of such property under
their mother's will to the exclusion of I. The High Court allowed B's conten-
tion. B brought a fourth share of such property to sale in execution of bis

decree and purchased it himself. Thereupon M's sons sued him for such share

claiming it under their mother's will. Held that their mother's will was a matter
which should have been made a ground of defence by M's sons in the course of

the trial of the second appeal in the former suit between them and B, and that,
not having been so made, it was res judicata in the sense of s. 13, expl. II,

ActX of 1877.

CR., 94 PR. 1916 ]

* Second Appeal, No. 1353 of 1880, from a decree of C. J. Daniell, Esq., Judge of

Moradabad, dated the llth September, 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi Ain-ud din,
Munsif of the City of Moradabad, dated the 2nd June, 1880.

(1) 4 A. 6.
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(1881) 110.

MAULA BAKHSH, the defendant in this suit, who held a decree

for money against one Imam Bakhsb, caused a certain bouse to be

attached in execution of such decree as the property of his judg-

ment-debtor. Objection to this attachment was taken by Mammo,
wife of Imam Bakhsb. and mother of the plaintiffs in this suit, who
claimed such house as her own property. Her objection was disallowed,

and she accordingly brought a suit against Maula Bakhsh to establish

her right to such house. She died while that suit was pending, leaving

by will such house to her sons. That suit proceeded in the names
of her sons. They set up as a defence to it that they had succeeded

to such house by virtue of their [22] mother's will. The lower

Courts only decided in that suit that such house belonged to Mammo
and not to her husband, and that it was therefore not liable to

be sold in execution of a decree against the latter. They did not

consider the question whether Mammo's sons had succeeded to such

house under their mother's will. The High Court decided on second

appeal by Maula Bakhsh (Second Appeal No. 1346 of 1877, decided the

5th March, 1878), that as one of the heirs to his wife, Imam Bahksh
was entitled to one-fourth of such house, and such share was liable to be

sold in execution of. Maula Bhaksh's decree. Mammo's sons did not con-

tend before the High Court that they were entitled to such house under

their mother's will to the exclusion of their father. Maula Bakbsh

having brought to sale one-fourth of such house in execution of his decree

against Imam Bakhsh and purchased it himself, Mammo's sons instituted

the present suit against him for possession of such share, claiming under

their mother's will. The Court of first instance dismissed the suit on the

ground that it was barred by limitation and that the will was not genuine.
On appeal by the plaintiffs the lower appellate Court affirmed the decree

of the Court of first instance on the ground that the plaintiffs might,
when respondents in the second appeal in the former suit, have set up as

a defence that they were entitled to the whole of such house under their

mother's will, and Imam Bakhsh was not entitled to any share of it as

an heir to their mother, and as they did not set up such defence,

the question of their right under such will was res judicata under s. 13

of Act X of 1877.

The plaintiffs appealed to the High Court contending that such matter

was not res judicata.

Mr. Conlan and Shah Asad Ali, for the appellants.
Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (TYRRELL, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. Their mother's will was plainly a matter which should

have been made a ground of defence by the respondents in the course of

the trial here in the appeal No. 1346 between the same parties. It

was not so made, and the lower appellate Court has rightly found that

this plea must now be deemed to be res judicata in the sense of explana-
tion II, s. 13 of Act X of 1877. The appeal fails and is dismissed with
costs.
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4 A. 23 = 1 A.W.N. f1881) 11*. 1881

[23] CIVIL JUEISDICTION. JULYS.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit. CIVIL

JURISDIC-
IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OP GAYA PRASAD V. SlKRI

PRASAD.* [8fch July, 1881.]

Application lo amend decree Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 206 Act XV of 4 A. 23 =
1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 178.

1 A W N
An application to amend a decree, which is found to be at variance with the (1881) Hi,

judgment, in accordance with the provisions of s. 206 of the Civil Procedure

Code, is an application of the kind mentioned in No. 178 of sch. ii of Aot XV of

1377, and as Buch subject to the limitation of three years.

[DiBS., 7 A. 276 (280) ; 8 A. 492 (495) ; 8 A. 519 (533) ; 11 B. 234 (285) ; N.P., 9 A. 364

(365); R., 13 A. 78 (84) ; 33 A. 757 (762) = 8 A.L J. 877 = 11 Ind. Gas. 52; 8 A.L.J.
61 ; 11 O,C. 208 (211).]

THIS was an application to the High Court for the exercise of its

powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877. The petitioner, who
held a decree against one Sikri Prasad, made by the Subordinate Judge of

Allahabad, applied to the Subordinate Judge for the amendment of such

decree, in accordance with the provisions of s. 206 of Act X of 1877, on
the ground that the judgment in the suit in which such decree was made
stated that the costs incurred by the petitioner in such suit should be

paid by Sikri Prasad, but such decree omitted so to state. The Subordi-

nate Judge rejected this application on the ground that it was barred by
limitation, as it was governed by art. 178 of sch. ii of Act XV of 1877,
and more than three years had elapsed from the time when the right to

make the application accrued.

Mr. Spankie (with him Babu Beni Prasad), for the petitioner,

contended that art. 178, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, did not apply to an

application for the amendment of a decree under s. 206 of Act X of 1877.

That article only applies to applications properly so called. The act of

moving a Court to amend a decree is not an application within the

meaning of that article, or of the Civil Procedure Code. It could not

have been intended to limit the period within which a party might apply
for amendment, and to allow the Court an unlimited period.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), the Junior

Government Pleader (Babu Divarka Nath Banerji), and [24] Munshis
Hanuman Prasad and Ram Prasad, for the opposite party.

The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) so far

as it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
STRAIGHT, J. We are of opinion that the Subordinate Judge rightly

held the petition for amendment of decree in accordance with the provisions
of s. 206 of the Code to be an application of the kind mentioned in art.

178, sch. ii of Aot XV of 1877, and as such subject to the limitation of

three years.

*
Application, No. 66 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1977 of an

order of Babu Promoda Charan Banarji, Subordinate Judge of Allahabad, dated the
9th May, 1881.
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Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

UNKAR DAS (Plaintiff) v. NARAIN AND ANOTHER (Defendants}.*
[llth July, 1881.]

Pre-emption Share of undivided mahal Limitation Act XV of 1887 (Limitation
Act), sch. ii, No. 10 Physical possession.

A share in an undivided zamindari mahal is not susceptible of
"
physical

possession
" in the sense of No. 10, sob. ii of Aot XV of 1877. Limitation,

therefore, in a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of such a share
runs from the date of the registration of the instrument of sale.

[F., 4 A. 179 ; 20 A. 315 (321) (F P.) ; Appr,, 4 A. 218 (F.B.) ; R,, A.W.N. (1884) 317 ;

14 P E. 1904= 140 P.L.R. 1904-]

ON the 9fch August 1880, the plaintiff, a co-sharer in an undivided

village called Bara Khera (a village in which the custom of pre-emption

prevailed), instituted the present suit in the Court of the District Judge of

Banda against another co-sharer in that village, and a stranger to whom
such co-sharer had sold his share, to enforce a right of pre-emption in

respect of such share. The claim was founded upon the custom prevailing
in Bara Khera. The instrument of sale was executed on the 2nd July

1879, and was registered on the same day. The plaintiff averred

that he had obtained possession of the property in suit in January
1880. The vendee set up as a defence to the suit that it was barred

by limitation. The District Judge allowed this defence, holding that

a share of an undivided mahal was not capable of
"
physical posses-

sion
"

within the meaning of No. 10 of sch. ii of Act XV of 1877,

[25] and limitation in this case consequently began to run from ^he date

of the registration of the instrument. The plaintiff appealed to the High
Court, contending, amongst other things, (i) that the lower Court had
erred in computing the period of limitation from the date of the registra-

tion of the instrument of sale, and (ii) that the vendee had obtained

physical possession of the property in January 1880. The Division Bench

(STRAIGHT, J., and TYRHELL, J.) before which the appeal came for

hearing referred the following questions to the Full Bench :

"
Is a share

of an undivided mahal susceptible of physical possession in the sense of

art. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, and if so, what constitutes such

possession."
Mr. Siraj-ud-din, Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munsbi Sukh Earn, for

the appellant.

Mr. Simeon and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. (TYRRELL, J., and DUTHOIT, J., concurring). We are

aeked whether a share in an undivided mahal is susceptible of
"
physical

possession
"

in the sense of art. 10, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, and if so, what
constitutes such possession ? Assuming that by an undivided mahal is

meant a pure zamindari tenure, we remark that a zamindari tenure has

* First Appeal. No. 151 of 1880, from a decree of G. E. Enox, Esq., Judge of

Banda, dated the 23rd September, 1860.
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been defined as one
"

in which the whole land is held and managed in

communion. The rents paid by the cultivators, whether the cultivators

be the proprietors themselves or not, are thrown into a common stock,
with all other profits from the estate, and after deduction of expenses,
the balance is divided amongst the proprietors according to a fixed law."
We believe that in most zamindari estates the division of profits takes

place once a year only, and it is obvious that in times of severe agricul-

tural distress the interval between one division of profits and another

may well be even longer, and even a period of three or four years may
elapse without any distribution taking place. While, therefore, a share in

a zamindari estate no doubt represents an interest in land, it is plain that

all that the transferee of such a right acquires is the title to demand
profits in proportion to its extent at such time as division is made or

to compel a partition of that estate. In short, to employ a simple

[26] illustration, it represents the amount of a partner's interest in a

partnership, in respect of which he is entitled to receive profits out of the

common earnings. It seems to us that it would be straining matters to hold

that the receipt of profits under such conditions from the lambardar would

satisfy the expression
"
physical possession," and indeed we find it impos-

sible to conceive any possession of which a share in an undivided mahal
is capable that could be said to be "physical" in the well understood

acceptation of the term. Where a distinct parcel of land is sold by one person
and bought by another, the vendee does obtain

"
physical possession

"

when he enters upon the land purchased, and there are like cases in which
no difficulty need arise. But the position is altogether different as regards
a share in an undivided mahal. In that case the right to receive profits

vests in the purchaser from the time of sale, but such right can be mate-

rially enjoyed only at such time as the next division of profits may take

place, and even such material enjoyment cannot be said to be physical

possession of the "whole of the property sold," for the beneficial enjoyment
acquired recurs at each subsequent division of profits. It is said that the

alternative date sanctioned in column 3, art., 10 of sch. ii of Act XV of

1877, namely,
"
the registration of the instrument of sale," would enable

cunning persons frequently to defeat the rights of pre-emptors by keeping
a sale quiet until the twelve months from the date of registration had
expired. We very much doubt whether it would be so, but this is certain

that while on the one hand, the object of the Legislature has been to

shorten the periods of limitation, its purpose, on the other, has been to

encourage registration, and it was probably under the influence of both
those considerations that the word

"
physical

"
and the alternative pro-

vision in art. 10 above rrferred to were introduced. It was also contended
that if a share in an undivided mabal be held unsusceptible of physical

possession, and the limitation as to it be declared to run from the date of

the registration of the instrument of sale, where an interest of that kind of

less value than Es. 100 is transferred, no registration being necessary, or

where the transaction is oral, the law would be found to prescribe no period
of limitation at all as against a pre-emptor. There can be no doubt that

this contention raises a question of much difficulty, but its discussion

[27] does not fall within the limits of the question referred to us, and we
therefore do not consider it necessary to determine it. We thick that a

share in an undivided mahal is not susceptible of
"
physical possession"

in the sense of art. 10, scb. ii, Act XV of 1877.

STUART, C. J. Without absolutely adopting all the reasons and argu-
ments advanced in the judgment proposed by Mr. Justice Straight, I yet
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unhesitatingly oonour in his conclusion that a share in an undivided mahal
is not susceptible of

"
physical possession

"
within the true intent and

meaning of art. 10, sch. ii of the present Limitation Act (XV of 1877).

The point appears to me to be a very simple one, whether as regards the

obvious nature of the right in question or the plain meaning of the limita-

tion law applicable to it.

4 A. 27 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)121.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. HARARE NATH SINGH. [13th July, 1881.]

Escape front custody under process of Revenue Court Exemption from arrest Act X of
1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 642, 651.

A Revenue Court is a "Court of Civil Judicature'
'

within the meaning of s. 651
of the Code of Civil Procedure. A person, therefore, who escapes from custody
under the process of a Revenue Court is punishable under that section.

S. 642 of the Civil Procedure Code only protects an accused person while he is

attending a Criminal Court from arrest
"
under that Code."

Held, therefore, where a person, who had been convicted by a Magistrate and
had been fined, was arrested in execution of the process of a Revenue Court while

waiting in Court until the money to pay such fine was brought, that such person
was not protected from such arrest by the provisions of that section, and that,

having escaped from custody under such arrest, such person had properly been

oonvicted under s. 651 for escaping from "
lawful custody."

ON the 30th July 1880, Harakh Nath Singh was under trial before the

Magistrate of Ballia on certain charges under the Penal Code. He was
convicted on that date, and was fined Eg. 100. While waiting in Court for

hia friends to bring the amount of such fine, he was arrested in execution of

a decree for arrears of rent made by a Revenue Court, and was committed
to jail. On the [28] way to jail he escaped from custody, and for such escape
was convicted by the Magistrate of Ballia, under s. 651 of the Civil Procedure

Code, and sentenced to pay a fine of Rs. 500. He appealed to the Sessions

Judge of Ghazipur, who held, thinking apparently that Harakh Nath

Singh had been summoned as a witness when arrested, that his arrest was
unlawful, being opposed to the provision of s. 642 of the Civil Procedure

Code, and that being so, his escape from custody could not be punished
under s. 651 of the Code, and acquitted him. The Local Government
appealed to the High Court from the Sessions Judge's judgment.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banerjee), for

the Local Government.
Mr. Boss, for Harakh Nath Singh,
The Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) delivered the following

judgments:

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. I am of opinion that the provisions of s. 651 of the

Civil Procedure Code are applicable to a person who escapes from custody
under a warrant of a Revenue Court. For the purpose of this enactment
it appears to me that Revenue Courts may be properly regarded as falling

within the expression
"
Oourt of Civil Judicature," and now that resistance

or illegal obstruction to lawful apprehension, or escape or attempt to

escape from the custody under the process of the Civil Procedure Code,
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is made an offence, I cannot conceive any logical principle upon which
Revenue Court process should have been excluded from a like protection.

Seeing that the powers of arrest and committal vested in Revenue Courts
are very extensive, it is difficult to understand why any distinction should
be drawn in this matter between them and the Civil Courts. Looking
at the very general terms of s. 651, "or under the warrant of any
Court of Civil Judicature," it seems to me that they have been inten-

tionally used for the purpose of including all Courts of civil in con-
tradistinction to Courts of criminal procedure. I therefore think that

the escape of Harakh Nahh Singh from the Revenue Court peons in

the present case was an offence, assuming him to have been
"
lawfully

in custody," and that he was rightly convicted and punished by the

Officiating Magistrate of Ballia. The question then [29] arises, was
the arrest of Harakh Nath Singh, when he was attending the Magis-
trate's Court as an accused person, a legal and proper one ? The
determination of this point must turn upon whether the protection
created by s. 642 of the Civil Procedure Code is by implication applicable
to arrests under warrants of the Revenue Courts. Now it is to be

remarked that the latter paragraph of that section, as it now stands, was
introduced by Act XII of 1879, and that the words

"
Civil Court," as

originally mentioned in Act X of 1877, have been altered to
"
tribunal," a

comprehensive term, which I presume is intended to cover Criminal as

well as Revenue and Civil Courts. It is unnecessary for the purposes of

the present case to say anything with reference to the innovation that

has apparently been introduced of exempting accused persons from arrest

under civil process, though its policy and propriety may be open to

question. But the effect of the amendment of s. 642 is to afford a general

protection to the parties, which I understand to include prosecutors and
accused persons, their pleaders, mukhtars, revenue agents, and witnesses

under summons, from arrest under any process issued under the provisions
of the Civil Procedure Code, while going to, attending at, or returning from,
any tribunal. It will be at once observed that the arrest from which these

persons are protected is arrest under the Civil Procedure Code, which words
would seem to create a clear limitation, and to exclude process under the
Rent and Revenue Acts, though why such a distinction should be drawn
is by no means intelligible. For it must be remembered that the privilege
is the privilege of the Court and not of the individual, and it is difficult

to see why, if the above-mentioned persons going to, attending at, or

returning from, a Revenue Court are exempt from arrest under the Civil

Procedure Code, there should not be an equivalent protection afforded

them from revenue proc.ess when going to, attending at, on returning
from, a Civil Court. Nevertheless there are the words

"
from arrest under

this Code," and the only way in which the counsel for the respondent
argues that the provisions of s. 642 can be made applicable to Revenue
Court process is by the implication inferrible from the terms of s. 139 of

the Rent Act. Upon examination of that section, however, I fail to find

anything to bear out this contention. Exemption from arrest has nothing to

[30] do with the
"
law relating to the evidence of witnesses," nor to

"
the

procuring the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents,"
nor to their "examination, remuneration, or punishment," and all I can
remark is that, if the protection of s. 642 of the Civil Procedure Code was
intended to comprehend arrest under revenue Court process, it not only
does not say so, but by mention of arrest under the Civil Code alone, it

seems to exclude it.

1881

JULY 13.
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LATE
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1881 Such being the view I entertain, I think that Harakh Nath Singh
JULY 13 was in lawful custody at the time he made his escape, and, therefore, that

all the legal ingredients necessary to constitute the offence under s. 651

APPEL- f t<ne Civil Procedure Code wera satisfied. This appeal by Government

LATE must accordingly be allowed, and the decision of the Judge reversed, the

conviction and sentence of the Officiating Magistrate being restored.

The Judge's attention must be called to the blunder in his judgment,
in which he speaks of Harakh Nath' Singh as having been attending the

i A. 27= Court of the Magistrate "as a witness." That such a mistake should have
1 A.V.N. Deen made is scarcely consistent with that care and diligence which a

1 Sessions Judge should employ when investigating an important criminal

appeal, and this he should be told.

DOTHOIT, J. This is an appeal on the part of Government from a

judgment of acquittal passed by the Sessions Judge of Ghazipur, regarding
the respondent Harakh Nath Singh convicted summarily by the Magistrate
of Ballia under s.. 651 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and sentenced to

pay a fine of Rs. 500, or in default to be simply imprisoned for six weeks.

The facts of the case may be thus stated : On the 30bh July 1880, Harakh
Nath Singh was under trial before the Magistrate of Ballia on charges
under ss. 176 and 187 of the Indian Penal Code. He was convicted on
that date, and was sentenced to pay a fine of Rs. 100. While he was

waiting in Court for his friends to bring the amount of the fine, he waa
arrested in execution of a Bent Act decree, and was taken before the

Revenue Court at Ballia, was committed to the civil jail at Ghazipur
(there is no jail at Bailia) for ten months, and on the same evening

escaped from custody. For so doing he was convicted under s. 651 of

the Code of Civil Procedure, and [31] was sentenced to pay a fine of

Rs. 500. The grounds upon which the conviction was set aside are

thus stated by the Sessions Judge :

"
The appellant was attending

the Court of the Magistrate as a witness in a criminal case, and
while there was arrested by some Revenue Court peons, on a decree

passed against him. Under s. 642 this arrest was illegal and wrong,
for it clearly says that

'

witnesses acting in obedience to a summons '

shall be similarly exempt, i.e., from arrest. Section 651 says :

'

Any one

who escapes or attempts to escape from any custody in which he is

lawfully detained under this Code, shall &c., &c.;' but as appellant was
' not lawfully arrested or detained, his escape from custody cannot be

punished under this section."

Three questions arise for our decision in this case, (i) Whether the

provisions of s. 651 of the Code of Oivil Procedure are, or are not,

applicable to the case of an escape from custody, when such custody is

under Rent Act process ? (ii) Whether the provisions of s. 642 of the

Code of Civil Procedure are, or are not, applicable to an arrest under Renfc

Act process ? (Hi) Whether the provisions of s. 642 of the Code of Civil

Procedure do, or do not, confer upon a person in the position in which

Harakh Nath Singh was on the 30bh July, 1880, privilege against arrest!

under civil process ? Upon the first of these points I have no doubfc. It

has been argued that with reference to the terms of the preamble, and of

s. 4 of Act X of 1877, and to the care shown by the framers of ss. 139

and 190 of Act XVIII of 1873, in specifying the particular points as to

which the procedure of the Civil Code should be imported into procedure
under that Act, the words

"
any Court of Civil Judicature," which are

found in s. 651, Code of Civil Procedure, cannot denote a Revenue Court.

But all that s. 4 of Act X of 1877 provides, quoad the Rent Act, is that.
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save under the circumstances stated, the Code shall not affect the 1881
rent law, and s. 651 does not affect Act XVIII of 1873 ; it supplements JULY 13.

it only. And the answer to the plea raised on the wording of the

preamble of Act X of 1877 seems to me the same. As regards APPEL-
ss. 139 and 190 of Act XVIII of 1873, I observe that the doctrine LATK
of

"
expressio unius e&t exclusio allerius

"
is scarcely a safe doctrine p

to apply to Indian legislation ; that [cf. the quasi-repeal of s. 12, [32]
URIMINAL '

Act VII of 1870, by s. 588 of Act X of 1877, Ajoodhya Pershad v.

Gunga Pershad (1)] if a conflict arise on a comparison of two enact-

ments the one of later date must be followed ; that we may not shut our * A * -H.

eyes to the fact that a Eevenue Court constituted under Act XVIII of < 1881 ) 12l>

1873 is a
"
Court of. Civil Judicature;" and ihat s. 92 of Act XVIII of

1873 specially declares that resistance of Eent Act process shall be
punishab'e under the law for the time being in force for the punishment
of resistance to Civil Court process. There is, as it seems to me, a
marked comprehensiveness in the alternative words of s. 651, Code of

Civil Procedure,
"
or any Court of Civil Judicature ;

"
and looking to the

fact that ab the time when Act X of 1877 was passed there was no
provision in the law [ss. 186 and 224, Penal Code, had been declared

inapplicable] for the punishment of resistance to, or escape from, custody
under any process of arrest other than that issued by a Criminal Court,
I think that the words

"
Court of Civil Judicature

"
in s. 651 of that Act

must have been intended to cover all Courts other than those of criminal

jurisdiction. I hold, therefore, that the provisions of s. 651 of the Code .

of Civil Procedure do cover the case of an escape from custody,
when such custody is under Eent Act process. The second question is,

I think, one of much greater difficulty. For the respondent it has been
contended that s. 92 of Act XVIII of 1873 expressly applies current Civil

Court procedure to Eent Act processes ; that if the Crown be allowed to
take advantage, as against the respondent, of the provisions of s. 651 of

the Code of Civil Procedure, it should also be made to concede to him
the privilege of s. 642, which is to be found in the same part
and same chapter of the Code ; that although s. 642 appears in

the concluding chapter of the Code, under the heading "Miscel-

laneous," yet it is really part of the law for procuring the attend-

ance of witnesses ; and that by the terms of s. 139 of the Eent
Ac 1

; the law for Courts constituted under that Act is the same in this

respect as that which is in force in the Civil Courts. To this it is

replied, on the part of the appellant, that the privilege conferred by
s. 642 is privilege from arrest under such process only as may have been

issued under the Code of Civil Procedure, and that the process under which

[33] the respondent was arrested was issued, not under the Code of

Civil Procedure, hut under chapter VII of Act XVIII of 1873. After

some hesitation I am of opinion that the appellant is right, and that

there is no privilege against arrest in execution of Eent Act process. The
respondent's case seems to me to rest mainly on the argument from
the terms of s. 139 of the Eent Act, and on the assumption that

privilege from arrest is part; of the law for procuring the attendance of

witnesses ; but I think that if this had been the intention of the framers
of the Code, they would have placed the provision under chapter XIV,
and not relegated it to chapter XLIX, and I think that it may well hava
been the intention of the framers of Acts XVIII and XIX of 1873 that

(1) 6 C. 249 (250),
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1881 there should be no privilege against Revenue (for if there be privilege
JULY 18 against Rent Act process, it would surely have to be admitted as against

Revenue Act process as well) or Rent Act process of arrest. There is no
APPEL- privilege against Criminal Court process. I hold that the provisions of

LATE s. 642 of the Code of Civil Procedure are not applicable to an arrest under

CRIMINAL ^en ^ Act process. This being the view I take of the second point raised

before us, it is perhaps unnecessary that I should discuss the third ; but I

4 A. 27= may mention that although the Sessions Judge is in error in describing

1 A.W.N. Harakh Nath Singh as a "witness" at the time of his arrest, I have no

(1881) 121. doubt that in the language of Indian legislation be would be correctly

described as a
"
party," and that the word

"
tribunal," which under

Act XII of 1879 has taken the place of the wprds "Civil Court"
of the original s. 642, does include a Criminal Court. I do not think

that the sentence passed upon H irakh Nath Singh is, under the circum-

stances of the case, unduly severe. I would, therefore, set aside the

order of the Court of Sessions, and restore the conviction and the

sentence passed upon the respondent by the Magistrate.

Appeal allowed.

4 A. 34 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)123.

[34] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

MUHAMMAD UMAR (Judgment- debtor) v. KAMILA BIBI AND
ANOTHER (Decree-holders)* [18th July, 1881.]

Execution of decree Amendment of revenue record Application for execution not "in
accordance with law" Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch, ti, No. 179.

The holders of a decree made by a Civil Court, which directed, inter alia, that

they should be maintained in possession of a share of a village, by cancelment
of the order of the Settlement Officer directing the entry of the judgment-debtor's
name in the revenue registers in respect of such share, applied for execution of

such decree, improperly asking the Court executing the decree to order the Col-

lector to amend such entry by the substitution of their names for that of the

judgment debtor in respect of such share instead of asking it to send such officer

a copy of such decree for his information, with a view to such amendment.
Held that such application, not beibg one in accordance with law, within the

meaning of No. 179, sob. ii of Aot XV of 1877, was not one which would keep
such decree in force.

[P., 1 N.L.B. 61 (62).]

KAMILA BiBI and Zainab Bibi held a decree against Muhammad
"Umar, bearing date the 6th December, 1875, which directed that they
should be maintained in possession of a certain share of a certain village by
cancelment of the order of the Settlement Officer directing the entry of the

judgment-debtor's name in respect of such share in the revenue registers,

and awarded them costs. On the 6tb September, 1876, the decree-holders

applied that in execution of this decree an order might issue to the

Collector, directing the amendment of the settlement records, by the

substitution of their names for that of the judgment-debtor. The Court

executing the decree recorded a proceeding embodying the terms of this

* Second Appeal, No. 20 of 1881, from an order of H. D. Willock, Esq., Judge of

Azamgarb, dated the 6th November, 1880, reversing an order of Maulvi Kumarud-din,
Munsif of Azamgarb, dated the 24th July, 1880.
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application, and directing that a copy of such proceeding and of the decree

should be sent to the Collector, in order that he might make such

necessary and proper changes as he thought fit. The decree- holders next

applied for execution of the decree on the 3rd September, 1879, when they
sought to recover the costs awarded by the decree. The Court executing
the decree held that, inasmuch as the Civil Courts were prohibited

by the High Court's Circular Letter No. 6, dated the 2nd June, 1870,

[35] from issuing orders to Revenue Courts, and were directed simply to

forward copies of decrees for information, the application of the 6th

September 1876, was not an application
"

in accordance with law," within

the meaning of No. 179 of sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, and therefore did

not keep the decree in force, and the application of the 3rd September
1879, was barred by limitation. On appeal by the decree-holders the

lower appellate Court held that the application of the 6r,h September 1876,

kept the decree in force. Ibs reasons for so holding were as follows :

*'

Id

is urged that such application was not
'

in accordance with law,' as

provided by cl. 4, art. 179, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877, and hence the appli-

cation cannot save the period of limitation : I cannot accept this plea: the

decree-holders certainly asked the Court to commit an act beyond its

power, and the Court erred in complying with its request ; but the last

clause of the article referred to provides that the period of limitation runs
from the date of applying to

"
take some step-in-aid of execution of the

decree or order," and rightly or wrongly the decree- holders did take a step
to show their desire to maintain the decree." The judgment-debtor
appealed to the High Court, contending that the application of the 6ih

September 1876, was not an application in accordance with law for

execution, or a step-in-aid of execution, of the decree, within the meaning
of No. 179, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, and therefore the application of the

3rd September 1879, was barred by limitation.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and
Munsbi Hanuman Prasad, for tbe appellant.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DuTHOlT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We do not think that the application of the 6th

September 1876, was an application in accordance with law for execution,
or a step-in-aid of execution, within tbe meaning of art. 179, sch. ii of Act
XV of 1877, which provides the law that governs the present proceedings.
The appeal is decreed with costs.

Appeal allowed.

1881
JULY 18.

APPEL-

LATB

CIVIL.

4 A. 34-
1 A W.N,

(1881) 123.
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JULY 33. * A. 36 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 128 = 6 Ind. Jur. 381.

[36] APPELLATE CIVIL.
A 'p'p'iJ'T

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.
LATE

CIVIL. SANGBAM SINGH AND ANOTHER (Decree-holders) v. BUJHABAT
SINGH (Judgment-debtor)* [22nd July, 1881.]

4 A. 36 =
1 A W N ^ppeaZ by one of several defendants Execution of decree Application for execution
I A.W.H.

against defendant who has not appealed Limitation Act XV of 1877 (Limitation

Act), sch. II, No. 179.

On the llth July 1877, a decree was made against B and J, the defendants in
381. a suit, against which J alone appealed, suoh appeal not proceeding on a ground

common to him and B. The appellate Court affirmed such decree on the 20th
November 1877. On the 23rd September 1880, the holder of such decree applied
for execution against B. Btli that, so far as B was concerned, limitation should
be computed from the date of such decree and not from the date of the decree of

the appellate Court, and such application was therefore barred by limitation.

[Ippr ., 13 A. 1 (16) (F.B.) ; R. 22 B. 500 (506) ; 23 C. 676 (882) ; 20 C.W.N. 178 ;

D
, 8 A. 573 (575); 17 A. 103 (105) ; 16 C. 591 (601).]

THE decree-holder in this case had sued one Bujharat Singh for

certain immoveable property. The latter did not defend the suit, but one

Jagafc Narain intervened, alleging that he was in possession as a

mortgagee, and had been so for upwards of sixty years. He was accord-

ingly made a defendant in the suit. On the llth July 1877, the Court
of first instance gave the decree-holders a decree against both the

defendants. Jagat Narain only appealed, and on the 20th November 1877,
the appellate Court affirmed the decree of the first Court. The decree-

holders applied on the 23rd September 1880, for execution of their decree

against Bujharat Singh. The judgment-debtor objected to execution on
the ground that the application was barred by limitation more than three

years from the llth July 1877, the date of the decree, having elapsed.
The Munsif of Azamgarh, the Court executing the decree, decided that

limitation ran from the date of the appellate decree, and therefore the

application for execution was within time. On appeal by the judgment-
debtor the judge of Azamgarh decided that, as the appeal by Jagat Narain
had not proceeded on a ground common to himself and his co-defendant,
execution against Bujharat Singh, who did not appeal, ran from the date

of the original decree, and not from the date of the appellate decree,
and therefore the application for execution was barred by limitation. The
decree-holders appealed to the High Court.

[37]Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi

Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent,

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STBAIGHT, J., and TYBBELL, J.) was

delivered by
STBAIGHT, J. The Judge's view is correct. So far as Bujharat

Singh was concerned, limitation began to run on the llth July 1877, the

date when the unappealed decree was passed against him. It is exceeding-

ly doubtful whether Jagat Narain could properly be a party to the suit,

Second Appeal, No. 34 of 1881, from an order of H. D. Willock, Esq., Judge of

Azamgarh. dated the 5th March 1881. reversing a decree of Maulvi Eamar ud-din,
Munsif of Azamgarh, dated the Stb January 1880.
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but this is certain that his appeal did not proceed on any ground 1881

common to himself and Bujh^rat Singh, against whom the decree- JULY 22.

holder might have taken steps in execution, the decree in respect of him
having become final. The appeal is dismissed with costs. APPEL-

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 37 = 1 A.W.N, (1881) 129 = 6 Ind, Jar. 382.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

KHEM KARAN AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. HARDAYAL (Plaintiff).*

[22nd July, 1881.]

Suit against minor Appointment of Guardian ad litem Suit when instituted Act
XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 4 Pre-emption Minor Estoppel.

A suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in respeot of a share of an undivided

village was instituted against the vendor and the purchaser, the latter being a

minor, on the 1st June 1880. The instrument of sale was registered on the 9th
June 1879. On the 14th June 1680, the Court in which such suit was instituted

made an order appointing a guardian for such suit for the minor purchaser.

Held, having regard to the provisions of s. 4 of Act XV of 1877, and Ram Lai v-

Harrison (1) and Stuart Skinner v. William Orde (2), that, for the purposes of

limitation, such suit was instituted, as regards the minor purchaser, on the 1st

June 1890, when the plaint was first presented, and not on the 14th June 1880,
when the order appointing a guardian for such suit for him was made, and such
suit was therefore within time.

[38] The vendees in a suit to enforce aright of pre-emption set up as a defence
to the suit that the sale was invalid, on the ground that they were minors and
therefore incompetent to contract. Held that as they had paid their money to

the vendor, and the conveyance had been perfected, and they were in possession
of the property, they were estopped from urging such ground.

P,, 30 A. 55 (56) = 4 A.L.J 343 (N) = (1907) A.W.N. 290= 3 M L.T. 58 ; Appr., 32 C.
582 (598) = 9 C.W.N. 421 ; 31 P.L.R. 1901 ; R., 14 A. 498.]

THE plaintiff, a co-sharer of a certain undivided village, sued to

enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of a share of such village. The
suit was instituted on the 1st June 1880. The instrument of sale was
dated the 9tb June 1879, and was registered on that day. After the

suit was instituted the plaintiff discovered that the purchasers, Ganesh
Bai and Daulat Eai, were minors. An order appointing guardians for

the suit for the minors was made on the 15th June 1880. The defence

set up on behalf of the minor defendants was that the suit was barred

by limitation, inasmuch as, regard being had to the provisions of s. 444

of Act X of 1877, the suit was not legally instituted against them
until the loth June 1880. The Court of first instance disallowed this

defence, and gave the plaintiff a decree. The minor defendants appealed
to the High Court, again contending that the suit was barred by
limitation.

Mr. Howard and Babu Barada Prasad Ghose, for the appel-
lants.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Earn, for the respondent.

LATE

CIVIL.

1 A. 36 =
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 128 =

6 Ind. Jar.

381.

*
First Appeal, No. 119 of 1880, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qiyum Khan,

Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the 10th August 1860.

(1) 2 A. 832. (2) 2 A. 241=6 I. A. 126.
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1881 JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DuTHOlT, J.) was

delivered by
APPEL- STRAIGHT, J. The main point relied upon by the learned counsel for

LATE the appellants is contained in the first three pleas taken in appeal. It is

CIVIL, in substance that the suit must be held barred by limitation, because

although the plaint was presented on the 1st June 1880, >et the minor

4 A. 37 defendants were not formally and properly brought upon the record by

1 A.W.N. their guardian until the 14th of that month. It was ingeniously contended

(1881) 129= that, the minors, in point of law, being absolutely disqualified fiom figur-

6 Ind Jar, ing on their own behalf in the litigation, no suit in reality was instituted

882, until the date of the guardian's appointment. If this was so, the sale

[39] impeached having taken place on the 9.h June 1879, the sale-deed,

being registered on the same day, art. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877 barred

the claim. We cannot accede to this view. The objection taken, while

professing to be one of limitation, really goes to the validity or otherwise

of the plaint, and it is too late to consider any question of that kind now.
If the plaint was irregular or defective, it might have been attacked, as

provided in Chapter V of the Civil Procedure Code. This however, was
not done, though bad that course been followed, we doubt if the

grounds now pub forward would have demanded more than the amend-
ment or the return for amendment of the plaint. In such a case the

limitation would have counted, not from the date of the amendment or

representation, but from the date when the plaint was first presented
Bam Lai v. Harrison (1). So with respect to an application to sue in

forma pauperis, the suit is regarded as instituted when the petition to sue

as a pauper is filed. Exp., s. 4 of Act XV of 1877, and see Stuart

Skinner v. William Orde (2). We think therefore that the plain directions

of the law that a suit is instituted,
"
when the plaint is presented to the

proper officer," are conclusive against the arguments of the appellants'

counsel, and that his plea of limi'ation fails. It may be as well to add

that we have refrained from referring to the provisions relating to minors

contained in Chapter XXXI of the Code, as they do not appear to us to

have any bearing upon the simple question of the construction to be

placed upon a particular section of the Limitation Law.
The only other point urged was that, as the sale-deed impeached

was executed to the minor in their own names, they being incompetent)

to contract, the transaction was invalid, and therefore no claim for pre-

emption could arise. This ground was not taken in the lower Court, and
it certainly does not lie in the mouths of the minors to urge it now. They
have paid their money to the vendor, the conveyance of the property baa
been perfected, and they are admittedly in possession of it. The appeal
therefore wholly fails and must be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

eaa. (si; a A. 211=61. A. 126.
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4 A. 40 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 78 = 6 lad Jar. 429.

[40] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and
Mr. Justice Spankie.

MAN BHARI (Plaintiff) v, NAUNIDH (Defendant).*
[16th May, 1881.]

Begistration Omission to endorse signature of person admitting execution Validity
of registration Act VIII of ,871 (Registration Act), ss. 58, 85 Hindu LawGiJt

Possession Consti uction of instrument o) gift.

S, on the 23rd September 1874. executed an instrument of gift in favour of his
two daughters and his adopted BOH, whereby he gave them "bis houses and
shops, and other moveable and immoveable property, and his loan transactions"
in equal one-tbird share?. At this time he was possessed of a one-third share in
a certain partnership business. As S was unable to appear at the registration
office, by reason of sickness, N, his adopted son, on the same day presented such
instrument for registration, and applied for the issue of a commission for his
examination, which the registering cfficer issued. The commissioner went to
S's house on the next day, but before he arrived S had died. He examined the
attesting witnesses to such instrument, who stated that it had been executed by
8, and he was informed by N that it had been so executed. On the next day N
and the attesting witnesses and the writer of such instrument appeared before
the registering officer, and the witnesses and writer were examined by him.
Being satisfied that 8 had executed such instrument, the registering officer
admitted registration, recording that the execution was admitted by N- N's
signature was not endorsed on such instrument. M, one of S's daughters,
subsequently sued N for one-third of her father's property, including bis share in
such partnership business, basing her suit on such instrument. Held that,
inasmuch as N had admitted at the time of registration of such instrument that
it had been executed by S, its registration was not invalidated by tha mere fact
that N's signature had not been endorsed thereon. Also that, inasmuch as tha
donor had relinquished the subject of the gift, so far as he could, and had
vested it in the donees, possession under the gift had passed to M. Also, on tha
construction of such instrument, that it did not give M a share in her father's

partnership business.

[F., 16 A. 185 (196) ; R., 27 B. 31 (38) ; D., 45 P.R. 1901=64 P.L.R. 1901.]

THE plaintiff in this suit, Man Bhari, was one of the two daughters
of one Sarni Mai, who died oothe 24th September 1874. The defendant,
Naunidh, was Sarni Mai's adopted son. The plaintiff claimed a one-third
share of a certain house and of certain ahops, situate at Meerut, the
property of her deceased father, and also a one third share of her deceased
father's interest in a partnership business which he had carried on at
Meerut jointly with one Eamkaran Das and one Earn Prasad. She founded
her claim on a deed executed by her father on the 23rd September 1874, the
day before he died, whereby, she alleged, he had made a gift of the whole
[41] of his property in equal one-tbird shares to the defendant, his

adopted son, and his two daughters. The terms of this deed, which was
registered, were iri effect as follows :

"
I Sarni Mai own houses and

shops in the Sadder Bazar and Eegimental Bazar, Meerut: up to this
time I am in exclusive possession of this property : while in full possession
of my senses and without coercion I give the whole of my property, that
is to say, my houses and shops and other moveable and immoveable
property, and my loan transactions, in equal shares to my adopted son
Naunidh, my daughter Man Bhari, and my daughter Gaura : the three

* Second Appeal. No. 877 of 1880. from a decree of H. G Keene, E-q , Judi?e of
Meerut, dated 21st May 1880. reversing a deorae of Rat Bakhtawar Singh, Subordinate
Judge of Meerut, dated the 3rd April 1880.

1534
MAT 16.

APPBL-

LATB

CIVIL,
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1881 donees are proprietors of my property in equal one-third shares." This
MAY 16. deed was registered, as appeared from the endorsement made on it by the

registering officer, dated the 25th September 1874, under the following
APPEL- circumstances. It was presented for registration on the 23rd September

LATK 1874, by the defendant Naunidh, by reason of the illness of Sarni Mai,

CIVIL ^ne executan ^- a d the defendant prayed that a commission might issue,
'

under the provisions of s. 38 of Act VIII of 1871, for the examination of

4 A 40= 'ne execu *ian '; as fc *"De execution of the deed and to take evidence as to his

A W N identity. The registering officer issued a commission on the same day for

(1881) 78- 'D *3 purpose. The commissioner proceeded on the next day to the house of

6 Ind Jar
*ne execu ^an* but before he arrived the executant had died. The defendant

.no informed the commissioner that his father had executed the instrument,
while in full possession of his senses before the attesting witnesses, and
that one Mannu Lai was the writer of the instrument, and it bad been

executed before him. The commissioner took the statements of the two

attesting witnesses. On the next day, the 25th September, these witnesses

and the defendant appeared before the registering officer, and the witnesses

acknowledged before the registering officer that their statements were cor-

rect, and further stated that Sarni Mai was in full possession of his senses.

when he executed the instrument, and that he executed it with his own
band. The writer of the instrument also appeared before the registering

officer, who was well acquainted with him, and confirmed the statements

of the attesting witnesses. The registering officer thereupon registered

the instrument, recording that the defendant admitted its execution.

The defendant's signature was not endorsed on the instrument. After the

instrument was registered, it was returned by the registering officer to

[42] the defendant. The plaintiff alleged in further support of her claim

that she had been in possession for two or three years of some of her

father's property, but that for two years before the suit the defendant bad
taken possession of the whole of it. The defendant contended that the

deed of gift was not admissible in evidence, as it had not been duly regis-

tered, and that the gift was invalid under Hindu law, as the plaintiff had
not at any time obtained possession under it : and that the deed did not

give the plaintiff any interest in her father's partnership business. The
Court of first instance disallowed the defendant's first contention, but

allowed his second ; and, giving the plaintiff a decree in lespect of the house

and shops in suit, dismissed her suit as regards the partnership business.

Both parties having appealed, the lower appellate Court dismissed the

suit on the ground that the deed was not admissible in evidence, as it had
not been duly registered, and that the gift was invalid, under Hindu law,

as the plaintiff bad not obtained possession under it.

On second appeal by the plaintiff it was contended on her behalf that

the deed of gift had not been unduly registered ; that it was proved that

the plaintiff had obtained possession under the gift ;
and that she was

entitled under the gift to share in the partnership business.

Mr. Dillon and Babu Oprokash Ghandar Mukarji, for the appellant.
Mr. Colvin and Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondent.
The Court (STUART, C. J. and SPANKIE, J.) delivered the following

judgment.

JUDGMENT.
The plaintiff sued to obtain possession by division of one-third of a

bouse and certain shops and of an interest in the business concern of the

firm belonging to Sarni Mai, father of the parties, deceased. The plaintiff,
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Man Bhari, rested her claim on a deed of gift by her father Sarni Mai,
dated 23rd September 1874, and by which deed of gift he divided his

entire property among three persons, Naunidh his adopted son, and
his two daughters Gaura and Man Bhari, in equal shares of one-
third each. The father died the next day, that is on the 24th September
1874, and the plaintiff asserts that on his death she had possession of

a portion of the property for two or three years ; for the last two years
[43] defendants have held possession. The defendant Naunidh contended
that the deed of gift was invalid, for the donor was no party to its registra-
tion which was effected after his death, on the evidence of witnesses : the

registration was illegal: the plaintiff too, never had possession under it ; he
(Naunidh) was the adopted eon of deceased and daughters could have no
claim as against him : under any circumstances, the plaintiff had no claim
to any interest in the business of the firm. Gaura admitted the plaintiff's
claim.

The first Court found that the deed of gift shows, by endorsement, that
it was presented for registration by petition on the part of Sarni Mai,
filed through bis adopted son Naunidh, Es. 10 being paid into Court as the
coat of a commission, the donor being unable to attend in person by reason
of sickness. A commissioner was appointed to examine him. It was
found that the donor was dead. But under instructions from the Registrar
the commissioner made inquiries as to the execution of the deed from the

subscribing witnesses, who were pointed out to him by Naunidh, the
adopted son. On his submitting a report, the witnesses acknowledged before
the Registrar the fact that Sarni Mai had executed the deed, whilst in

possession of his senses, and had signed it with his own hand. There was
nothing irregular in this registration, which was effected under the manage-
ment of Naunidh, the adopted son and an assign of the deceased. The
first Court also held that Naunidh, defendant, had recognized the interest

possessed by the plaintiff under the deed, for since his father's death he
had paid Rs. 4.0 or 50 yearly to the plaintiff. But the Subordinate Judge did
not admit that plaintiff was entitled to any share in the firm by the terms
of the deed of gift. Both plaintiff and defendant appealed to the Judge. The
defendant contended that the registration was not made on his admission :

the duties under s. 35 could not be performed by a registry muharrir :

the proceedings in registration were illegal and the claim should have been
dismissed : the payment cf money to the plaintiff, his (defendant's) sister,
out of affectiou, is no proof of possession of the property. The plaintiff

urged that the deed included moveable property in the firm : the account-
books showed that she had received money out of the profits of the firm.
The Judge holds that there is no proof that the provisions of the law
44] in respect to registration were carried out, and also that it was not
shown that the deed of gift had been carried out or possession given.
He observes that the representative of the executant did not appear
before the Registrar to admit the execution. The document was filed

and a request made for a commissioner to verify the deed, as executant was
in a state of great weakness. When the commissioner reached the
executant's house, the latter was dead, and the Sub-Registrar took
evidence as to execution and ordered the registration. But the represent-
ative did not admit the execution. As to the money paid by defendant
to plaintiff, the Judge accepts the former's statement and considers that
it is a proof that plaintiff did not obtain possession. He finds

"
the gift

too weak and incomplete to support the award
"

(decree), which he accord-

ingly reverses.

1881
MAY 16.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 40-
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 78=
6 Ind. Jar.

429.
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The plaintiff-appellant urges that the proceedings before the Registrar
MAY 16. were valid : immediate possession was not necessary under the Hindu law.

She further urges that the payment of money to her was a proof of her
APPEL- possession, and that the first Court had misapprehended the deed in

LATE relation to the interest in the firm. We fail to find that- there was any

ClVIL ilteg&l procedure on the part of the registering officer. He was satisfied

that, owing to bodily infirmity the executant could not appear, and at

4 A 40= ^e m8 'ance f tne SOD wno presented his father's petition and prayed

1 A W N ^or a oomr3Q i88 i n ne granted that prayer. S. 38 of the Registration

(1881) 78=
^*i wou^ cover this proceeding. Ib further appears that when the

6 Ind Jur
comm i88 i Der went to the executant's house, which he did without delay,

429
that is to say, on the next day, it was found that he had died, though
be was alive when the petition for registration was presented to the

Sub-Registtar. The Judge states that the representative did not admit
the execution. But the Subordinate Judge's statement as to the endorse-

ments on the deed of gift have never been denied, and the conduct of

Naunidh from the time be presented the deed for registration, also

during the time when the commissioner was at the executant's house,
and was making inquiries as to the execution, and subsequently before

the Sub-Registrar, shows that the endorsement was true, and that the

execution of the deed was admitted by Naunidh. If the actual words of

[45] admission have not been recorded, still there cannot be a doubt that

in good faith the Registrar understood him to admit the execution, and
therefore any irregularity, if there was any, would not invalidate the

procedure (s. 85, Registration Act). The registration, not being invalid,

is a fact, and admits the deed of gift as evidence. The deed of gift,

however, would not have been necessarily null and void, because it was
not registered, though plaintiff could not have made use of it in the suit

for want of registration.

As to possession, the finding of the lower appellate Court appears to

be opposed to all the evidence in, and circumstances of, the case : all that

the donor could do, be did. To show what be intended by the deed, which
he himself signed, to divest himself of the property, he gave ib over to the

adopted son, who took one-third of the property included in the deed, for

the purpose of having it registered. He desired to be examined hy commis-

sion, in order that be might publicly avow and verify it. Tbe parties

interested in the deed were his adopted son and daughters, and so far as

he could do so, the donor relinquished the property, and vested it in the

donees, and its registration shows that, the donees accepted their shares of

the property. See Ganendra Mohan Tagore v. Upendra Mohan Tagore (1)

and Tara Chand v. Gulab Gir (2). The lower appellate Court has

assigned no reason for disbelieving the evidence of the witnesses, and its

argument, that the payment annually of Rs. 40 or Rs. 50 by Naunidh to

the plaintiff is a proof that the deed of gift was not carried out, is mani-

festly opposed to all the facts of the case which cannot be disputed.

As long as the plaintiff understood from the defendant's acts that

he recognised her rights and title under the deed of gift, she would
be satisfied. When be ceased to acknowledge her right and interest!

in the property, she came into Court and did so within the time allowed

by law. Now as to the appeal in regard to the business of the firm.

It is urged that the first Court misconstrued the deed and that its

(1) 4 B.L B O.O.J. 103.

(2) Appeal No. 5 of 1878 under a. 10, Letters Patent, decided 30th May, 1879,

unreported.
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terms do include fchia portion of the property. But we agree with the

first Court that it does not do so. There was good reason why the father

should make a provision for the women, though it did [46] not follow

that be should give them an interest in the firm which he had carried on

jointly with Ramkaran Das and Ram Prasad. The deed, we think,

if it had intended to give them a share in the firm, would have ex-

pressed the intention as clearly as it refers to other property. We
think it unnecessary to remand the case to the lower appellate Court for

any further inquiry on this point. No advantage could be expected from

our doing so and appellant has asked us to construe the document, which
we have done, with a result that is unfavourable to her and affirms the

Subordinate Judge's view of it. We decree the appeal and reverse the

decree of the lower appellate Court, so far as to restore the decree of the

Subordinate Judge, with costs in proportion to decree and dismissal.

Appeal allowed.

1881
MAY 16.

4 A. 46 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 84 = 6 Ind Jar. 436.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Spankie and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A 40 =
1 A.V.N.

(188t) 78=
6 Ind Jar.

429,

EMPRESS OF INDIA v . MOHAN LAL AND ANOTHER.
[25th May, 1881.]

Confession Proof of oral confession Act I of 1872 (Evidence Act), s. 24 Confession to
"
Panchayat

" caused by threat,

The matter before a
"
panchayat

" was whether M and K had murdered B,
and thereby disqualified themselves from further intercourse with the rest of

their brotherhood. M and B made certain statements before the panchayat,
which it was afterwards sought to piove against them on their trial for the
murder of B as confessions corroborating the evidence of an approver. The
witnesses called to prove these

"
confessions" did not state specifically what was

said by Af and K before the panchayat. One witness, a member of the pancha-
yat,s*\&:

" M confessed and K acquiesced." Another witness, also a member
of the panchayat, said "M and K wece taxed with taking D's house, upon which
both admitted having murdered him." The same witness also said :

" The
admissions were not taken down." It appeared that it was not till at the sixth

meeting of the panchayat, and when M and K were threatened with ex-com-
munication from caste for life, that they made such statements. Held that, if

the statements attributed to M and K had been actually made and assented to,

and this fact had been duly proved, the provisions of s. 24 of Act I of 1872
could not be pleaded against their admissibility on the ground that such state-

ments had been caused by such threat, for the members of the panchayat were not
in authority over M and K within the meaning of that section, nor was there any
threat made having reference to any charge against them. The statements,
however, could not be accepted as sufficient in themselves to corroborate the
evidence of the approver, or to support the conviction of M and K for the murder
of B. The statements were in general [47] terms and represented only the

impression conveyed by what might have been said to the mind of the
witnesses. It was always essential that the Court should know as nearly as

possible what were the words used by the supposed confessors, and what were
the questions or matters in regard to which they were said. It might have been
that the words ascribed to M and K taken with the questions put and the exact

subject-matter of the inquiry did not amount to a confession of the guilt believed

by the hearers to have been confessed.

IB., A.W.N. (1883) 129.]

THIS was an appeal from a judgment of Mr. H. G. Keene, Sessions

Judge of Meerut, dated the 27th April 1881, convicting the appellants,
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1881 Mohan Lai and Kighan Lai, of the murder of one Bhagwan Das. The
MAY as. appellants and Bnagwan Das were by caste Banias. The evidence- against the appellants consisted in part of confessions, which it was said

APPEL- tbey had made of having murdered Bhagwan Das. These so-called

LATE confessions were made by them before a panchayat of their caste

brethren, which had bean convened by Nait Ram, the brother of Bhagwan
iNAL.

j)a8( to investigate the fact of his brother's death and the possession of

his house and uroperby by the appellants. Nait Ram had convened this

i w M panchayat, as he had received information which had led him to believe

that the appellants and Bhimraj, Bhagwan Dis :

s son, had in concert

murdered Bhagwan DAS. The members of this panchayat found the
ad. Jui

appe iian t3 ao d Bbirnraj guilty of the murder of Bhagwan Das, and
sentenced the appellants to excommunication for eight years, and

Bhimraj, who failed to appear before them, to excommunication for life.

At the trial of the appellants the prosecution relied on these confessions

as corroborating the evidence of Bhimraj, who had turned approver.
The witnjsses called to prove these confessions did not state specifically

what was said or admitted before the panchayat by the appellants. One
witness, a member of the panchayat, said :

"
Mohan Lai confessed and

Kishan Lai acquiesced." Another witness, also a member of the

panchayat, said :

"
Mohan Lai and Kishan Lai were taxed with taking

Bbagwan Daa's house, upon which both admitted having murdered him."

The same witness also said: "The admissions were not taken down,
nor did Mohan Lai and Kishan Lai sign the sentence." It was also in

evidence that it was not till at the sixth meeting of che pnnchayat, and
when the appellants were threatened with excommunication for life, if

they would not confess, that they made admissions.

[48J Mr. Colvin (with him Mr. Spankie), for the appellants, con-

tended, inter alia, that these confessions became irrelevant as against
the appellants by reason of this threat or inducement held out to them,
and that such confessions could not be accepted as sufficient in them-
selves to corroborate the evidence of the aporover or to support the

convictions of the appellants for the murder of Bhagwao Das. He cited

Queen v. Soobjan (1).

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banerji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (SPANKIE, J. and TYRRELL, J.),

so far as it related to this contention, was as follows :

TYRRELL, J. It was argued that these confessions became irrelevant

as against the accused persons by reason of this threat or inducement,
but it does not appear that the provisions of s. 21 of the Evidence Act are

applicable to the circumstances before us. If the confessions said to have

been made before the panchayat had been shown to have been clear

admissions of the apoellants' guilty knowledge of, or participation in, the

fliurder of Bhagwan Das, made by the appellants in the presence of other

persons, and when they were not in the custody of the police, or accused

of this murder, they would ba extra-judicial confessions, and would, if

proved, be admissible against them, subject to the orovisions of the Evi-

dence Act as to the adaoission of confessions. If the statements attributed

to the appellants had been actually made and assented to, and this fact

(1) 10 B. L. R. 332.
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had been duly proved, thq provisions of s. 24 of the Evidence Act could 1881

not be pleaded against their admissibility, for the members of the MAY 25.

panchayat were not in authority over Mohan Lai and Kishan Lai within

the meaning of that section, nor was there any threat, inducement or APPEL-
promise made having reference to any charge against the accused persons. LATE
The matter before the panchayat was whether- or not these two persons n-RTMINAr
had by Tibeir acts disqualified themselves from further social intercourse

with the rest of the brotherhood. It is, however, sufficient for the _

purposes of this appeal to find that the statements cannot be . , ^
accepted as sufficient in themselves to corroborate the evidence of the

,,

[49] approver or to support the conviction of the appellants for the murder _ , .' ,

of Bhagwan Das. The statements ascribed to the appellants are in gener- .-j
al terms, and represent only the impression conveyed by what may have
been said to the mind of the witnesses. It is always essential that the

Court should know as nearly as possible what were the words used by the

supposed confessors, and what were the questions or matters in regard to

which they were said. It may have been that the words ascribed to the

appellants taken with the questions put and with the exact subject matter

of the inquiry did not amount to a confession of the guilt believed by the

hearers to have been confessed.

4 A. 49 = 2 A.W.N. (1882)41.

MATEIMONIAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.

DEBRETTON (Petitioner) v. DEBRETTON (Respondent) AND
HOLME (Co-respondent), [17th June, 1881.]

Suit for dissolution of marriage on the ground of wife's adultery Evidence of adultery

Co-respondent Act IV of 1869 (Divorce Act), ss. 51, 52,

The co-respondent in a suit by a husband for lha dissolution of his marriage
with his wife on the ground of adultery was summoned by the petitioner in such
suit as a witness. The Court did not explain to him before he was sworn, that it

was not compulsory upon, but optional with, him to give evidence or not. He
did not object to be sworn, and replied to the questions aeked him by the

petitioner's counsel without hesitation, until be was asked whether he had had
sexual intercourse with the respondent. He then asked the Court whether be
was bound to answer such question. The Court told him that he was bound to

do sc, and he accordingly answered such question answering it in the affirmative.

Had the Court not told him that he wa? bound to answer such question, he
would have declined to answer it. Held, under such circumstances, that the

co-respondent had no't "offered "
to give evidence, within the meaning of s. 51 of

the Indian Divorce Act, 1859, and therefore his evidence was not admissible.

[P., 11 P.R. 1902.]

THIS was a petition by Charles James DaBretton for the dissolution

of his marriage with Florence Emma DdBretton on the ground of her

adultery with one Charles Hanry Holme. The petitioner did not himself

make the alleged adulterer a co-respondent to his petition, but on the day
fixed for the settlement of issues, the Court made him a co-respondent
on the application of tho respond- [50] ant's counsel. On the hearing of

the petition the co-respondent, who hai bean summoned to attend

and give evidence on behalf of the petitioner, was called, and appeared,
and was sworn. The respondent's counsel objected to the examination
of the co-respondent on the ground that ha had nob offered himself as a
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1881 witness, but bad been summoned to attend and give evidence. This
JUNES 17. objection was overruled on tbe ground that the co respondent had not

himself offered any objection to be sworn, and his examination must

MATRI- therefore proceed. Having been examined as to when and the manner

MONiAL *n wn i a ke made the acquaintance of the respondent and the nature of

T such acquaintance, the co-respondent was asked the following Question :

JURISDIC- 'TT J 1 i -il 9 L 1 * oilHave you had sexual intercourse with the respondent in this case f

TION. The respondent's counsel objected to this question, but the Court held

that it might be asked, as tbe objection, if well-founded, did not lie in the
1 A. 49= mouth of the respondent's counsel, but was the privilege of the witness
SAWN. hi m8Qif. The co-respondent thereupon asked the Court if he was bound
(1882) 41.

jo angwer the question. The Court held that be was bound to do so,

being of opinion that there was no restriction in the Indian Divorce Act

as to the questions that might ba put to parties under examination. The
co-respondent then replied to the question, admitting that he had had
sexual intercourse with the respondent on several occasions.

Mr. Spinkic, for the respondent, at the final bearing of the case,

contended that the evidence of the co-respondent was not receivable.

The co-respondent did not
"
offer

"
himself as a witness, but was

compelled to appear. Under the Indian Divorce Act, unless a party"
offers

"
himself or herself as a witness, he or she cannot be compelled to

give evidence of or relating to adultery see ss. 51, 52. Nothing contained

in the Indian Evidence Act affects this rule.

Mr. Howard (with him Mr. Hill), for the petitioner.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court, so far as it related to the admissibility

of tbe evidence of the co-reapondent, was as follows :

STRAIGHT, J. (after stating that the question was whether the peti-

tioner had satisfactorily established that the relations of Mrs. [51] DeBret-
ton and Mr. Holme were of a criminal character, continued) : This

question necessarily brings me to the consideration of the most serious

and difficult point raised in the case, namely, whether the evidence of

Mr. Holme was given under such circumstances as to make the second

paragraph of 8. 51 of the Indian Divorce Act applicable to him. Now it

must be observed that he did not present himself voluntarily for examina-

tion, but was brought by subp&na from the petitioner. It is true that he
made no objection to being sworn, and that to a certain point in his

evidence be answered the questions addressed to him without hesitation.

It was not until the petitioner's counsel put to him :" Have you had
sexual intercourse with the respondent in this case?

"
and the counsel for

the respondent objected, and I overruled his objection, that the witness

asked me if be was bound to answer that question. I was at the time of

opinion that, having taken the oath without objection, the privilege being
his privilege and not that of the respondent, he had offered himself as a

witness, and that there being no restriction in s. 51 of the Indian Divorce
Act as to the questions to be put to the party so offering himself as a

witness, he was bound to answer the petitioner's counsel, and I so told

him. Upon further consideration, however, 1 have come to the conclusion

that this view was an erroneous one, and that I ruled wrongly in telling

the witness be was bound to answer the question. The provisions of the

law upon this point are contained in the s. 51 already referred to, and the

words are :

"
Any party may offer himself or herself as a witness, and

shall be examined and may be cross-examined and re-examined like any
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other witness." The co-respondent of course was a
"

party
"

to the

suit, but he was not a volunteer, for he was brought by subpoena, and I

think that in asking me if he was bound to answer the question, it must
be taken that he objected to answer, and would have declined had I not
told him he was bound to do so. Seeing that he was summoned by the

petitioner, and was in no sense a volunteer, I do not think be can properly
be said to have "offered

"
himself in the manner contemplated by s. 51 of

the Indian Divorce Act, and I ought to have explained to him, before he was
sworn, that it was nob compulsory upon, but optional with, him whether
he should give evidence or not. But it was urged by the counsel for the

peti-[52]tioner that since s. 120 of the Evidence Act has come into opera-

tion, the position of parties to divorce suits has been materially altered, and
that they are now competent witnesses in all divorce proceedings. He
further contended that by s. 132 of the Evidence Act they could not be
excused from answering questions on the ground that their answers might
criminate them. But the competency of the witness is one thing and the

power to compel him to give evidence another. At one time the parties
to divorce suits in England, on the ground of adultery, were incompetent
witnesses, and practically remained so until 1868, when 32 and 33 Viet.,

c. 68, was passed, which declares them "competent to give evidence in

such proceedings: Provided that no witness in any proceeding, whether a

party to the suit or not, shall be liable to be asked or bound to answer any
question tending to show that he or she has been guilty of adultery, unless

such witness shall have already given evidence in the same proceeding in

disproof of his or her alleged adultery." So in the Indian Divorce Act, by
s. 52, when the suit is by a wife praying that the marriage may be
dissolved by reason of her husband having been guilty of adultery coupled
with cruelty, or with desertion without reasonable excuse, the husband
and wife respectively shall be competent and compellable

"
to give evidence

of or relating to such cruelty or desertion." Now it must be remarked
that it is as to the cruelty or desertion only that they are competent and

compellable witnesses, and not as to adultery, and further that they are

only competent and compellable in a suit by the wife against the husband
for dissolution of marriage on the ground of adultery with cruelty or with

desertion. In all other suits they are competent witnesses in the sense

that, if they
"

offer
"

themselves, as provided by s. 51, they may be

examined, cross-examined, and re-examined like any other witness. The
condition precedent is, that they offer themselves, and when once

they have done that, there seems to be no such protection afforded

them as is provided by the English Act. No doubt the case pri-

marily contemplated by s. 51 was that of the parties tendering them-
selves to deny the alleged act or acts of adultery, and in that event

they would in England, as here, be liable to be asked and bound to answer

questions in cross-examination tending to show they had been guilty

[53] of adultery. Looking at the Indian Divorce Act along with the

Evidence Act, I do not think that, where there are such special and
distinct provisions as those contained in ss. 51 nnd 52 of the former Act,
which in all other respects is in full force, ss. 120 and 132 of the latter

Act can be treated as practically repealing them. The question therefore

is not whether Mr. Holme was a competent witness, but whether he
"
offered

"
himself as a witness, within the meaning of s. 51. For the

reasons I have already given, I am of opinion that he did not "offer"

himself, and such being the view I entertain, his evidence must be

regarded as struck out, and should not be taken into consideration in

1881
JUNE 17,_
MATRI-

TION.

* * 49

2 A.W M.

(1882. 41.
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1881

JUKE 17.

MATRI-

MONIAL
JURISDIC-

TION.

4 A. 49 =

2 A.W.N.

(1882) 41.

determining the questions at issue between the parties. It will of course

remain upon the record, and should an appeal be preferred, it will, if the

appellate Court holds me to have erroneously rejected it, be available

material to assist it in forming a judgment upon the merits of the case.

4 A. 53 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 102.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Duthoit.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. RUKN-UD-DIN. [26th June, 1881.]

Witness for the defence Failure to attend Refusal to re-summon Act X of 1872, Cri-

minal Procedure Code, s. 359.

On the 30th March 1831, an accused person on his trial before a Magistrate
asked that a certain witness might be summond on his behalf. The Magistrate
ordered a summons to be issued for the attendance of such witness on the 18th

April, to which day the further hearing of the case was adjourned- There was
some delay in the service of the summons, and such witness did not attend on
that day. The Magistrate refused an application by the accused for the issue of

a second summons to such witness, with reference to s. 359 of Act X of 1872, on
the ground that such application was not made in

"
good faith." Held that the

provisions of s. 359 of Act X of 1872 were clearly inapplicable to the case as it

stood before the Magistrate on the 18th April, and he was bound to make a

further attempt the first attempt seemed to have been nominal merely to

secure the attendance of the absent witness.

THIS was an application to the High Court by one Rukn-ud-din to

revise under s. 297 of Act X of 1872 an order of Mr. F. H. Fisher, [54]
Magistrate of the first class, Saharanpur, dated the 18th April 1881,

convicting him of an offence under s. 4li of the Indian Penal Code. The
applicant sought revision of this order on the ground, amongst others, thai;

the Magistrate had improperly refused to re-summon a person who had
been summoned as a witness for the applicant's defence, but who had failed

to attend. The facts of the case are sufficiently stated for the purposes
of this report in the order of the High Court.

Mr. Amir-ud-din, for the applicant.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Divarka Nath Banerji), for tha

Crown.

JUDGMENT.

DUTHOIT, J.--On the 30th March, 1881, the accused person asked

that a certain witness (Abdul Karim) might be summoned to give evidence

in his behalf, and to produce certain papers and accounts. Summons was
ordered to be issued for his attendance on the 18th April, which date was
fixed for the hearing of the case. But there seems to have been some
delay in the service of summons, and on the 18th April the witness did

not attend. On that date the Magistrate recorded the following order r

"
To-day was fixed for the return to the requisition made on the Nahun

State for the attendance of Abdul Karim : no reply has been received, it

is evident that the accused bus only named this man as a witness for

purpose of delay : under s. 359 I refuse to issue a second requisition,

as I do not think that the application is one made in good faith." The
provisions of s. 359 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are clearly

inapplicable to the case as it stood before the Magistrate on the 18th

April, and be was, I consider, bound to make a further attempt the
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first attempt seems to have been nominal merely to secure the attend- 1881

ance of the absent witness. The conviction of Kukn-ud-din is set aside. JUNE 26.

The trial will be re -opened. Every endeavour to secure the attendance of

the witness Abdul Karim, with the papers called for by the accused, must CRIMINAL,
be made, and the case must then be disposed of according to law. JuRlSDIG-

HON.
4 A. 55 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 110 = 6 Ind, Jar. 432.

4 A. 58-
1 A W.N

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell. (1881) 102.

[55] APPELLATE CIVIL.
\ A.W . N .

PAHLWAN SINGH (Plaintiff) v. EISAL SINGH AND ANOTHER
(Defendants)* [30th June, 1881.]

Res judicata Act X of 1877 (Cii'il Procedure Code), s. 13
"
Matter in issue

"
"
Subject-matter

"
of suit Bond Interest.

The obligee of a bond payable by instalments sued the obligor for four instal-

ments, claiming with reference to the terms of such bond interest on such instal-

ments from the date of such bond. The obligor contended in that suit that, on
the proper construction of the bond, the interest on such instalments should be

calculated from the dates of default. The obligee obtained a decree for interest

as claimed. The obligee subsequently again sued the obligor for four instalments,

again claiming interest on such instalments from the date of such bond. The
obligor contended again in the second suit that interest should only be calculated

from the dates of default. Held that the question as to the date from which
interest due on the defaulting instalments was exigible under the terms of such
bond was res judicata.

It is the
"
matter in issue," not the

"
subject-matter" of the suit, that forms the

essential test of res judicata in s. 13 of Act X of 1877.

[F., 13 B. 25 (32) ; 15 M. 494 (497) ; Appl., 23 A. 5 (12) ; R., 24 A. 112 (117) ; U.B.
R. Civil (1892 -1896) 214 (217) ; D., 14 B. 206 (210).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed Rs. 800, the amount of four

instalments due on a bond dated the 12th October 1865, and interest on
such instalment from the date of such bond at the rate of eight annas per-
cent, per mensem. This bond was for Rs. 3,600 payable in eighteen
annual instalments of Rs. 200. It contained the following condition : "On
failure to pay an instalment interest at the rate of eight annas per cent,

per mensem will be paid." The plaintiff relied on this condition in support
of his claim for interest from the date of the bond at the rate of eight annas

per cent, per mensem on the amount of the instalments claimed by him.
It appeared that the plaintiff had sued on the bond in 1876 for the amount
of four instalments, and had then claimed interest on such instalments from
the date of the bond at eight annas per cent, per mensem, relying on the

condition in the bond set forth above. The defendants contended in that

suit that it was intended by that condition that in case of default interest

should be computed, not [56] from the date of the bond, but from the

date of default. The plaintiff obtained a decree in that suit for interest

from the date of the bond. In the present suit the defendants again
raised the defence that it was intended by the condition in the bond that

interest should be computed from the date of default, not from the date

of the bond, and the plaintiff was therefore not entitled to interest from the

latter date. On behalf of the plaintiff it was contended that under s. 13

Second Appeal, No. 65 of 1881, from a decree of EL A. Harrison, Esq., Judge of

Farukhabad, dated the 16th September 1880, affirming a decree of Babu Aubinash
Chancier Banerji, Subordinate Judge of Farukhabad, dated the 10th July 1880.
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1881 of Act X of 1877 the question as to the date from which interest should be

JUNE 30. computed was res judicata, and could not be raised and determined in the'

present suit. Both the lower Courts held that such question was not res

APPEL- judicata, and holding that on the proper construction of the condition

LATE the plaintiff was nob entitled to interest from the date of the bond, but

only from the date of default, disallowed the plaintiff's claim for interest
ulVIL.

computed from the date of the bond. On second appeal the plaintiff

again contended that under s. 13 of Act X of 1877 the question as to the
i A. 85-

flate from wn j ch interest should be computed was res judicata.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Pandit"

Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.
I Ind. Jur. Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

*82<
respondents.

JUDGMENT,
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The main contention in this appeal is that the

defendants-respondents, in the former suit brought against them by the

plaintiff-appellant, might have pleaded that interest should be calculated

from the date of defaulting instalments on such instalments, not from the

date of the bond, and not having taken this plea, but interest from the date

of the bond having been decreed against them, they are debarred now
under s. 13 of the Civil Procedure Code from raising this issue. The
lower appellate Court ruled that the defendants are not thus debarred,
because

"
the subject-matter of the present suit is not the same as that

of the first suit, which was for four instalments that foil due prior to

the instalments the subject of the present [57] suit." But this issue

was explicitly raised by the defendants in their answer to the first

action, when they pleaded not only that the bond was forged, but that
"
the account of interest is also incorrect ;" whereupon the first Court

framed the issue :

"
Whether or not the claim for interest to the amount

demanded is proper." It is true that the first Court finding the bond
to be bad dismissed the suit without determining the subordinate question
of the interest payable under its terms, and this point was necessarily

not raised by the plaintiff's appeal to the District Court. But after the

appeal to this Court that issue was specifically directed to be tried by
the order of remand, and in his return the Judge found in terms

"
that

the four instalments claimed are really due to the plaintiff," and a decree

for them passed accordingly. No doubt the defendants in their original

grounds of appeal to the High Court raised, among others, the definite

plea on this subject that the "Judge was wrong in decreeing interest

from the date of the deed." But in the objections filed to the finding on

remand there was no specific complaint as to the decision with regard to

interest. However, as a matter of fact, the appeal was dismissed in toto,

the decree of the lower appellate Court being affirmed on the 13th June
1877. It is pleaded in the present appeal on bobalf of the respondents

that, the subject-matter of the present suit being different from that of the

suit that terminated on the 13th June 1877, the provisions of s. 13 of Act

X of 1877 do not apply, and in support of this position the respondents

rely on the Full Bench ruling of this Court in appeal ander s. 19, Letters

Patent, No. 3 of 1880, decided the 9th March 1881 (1). But that case is

(1) Unreported.
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clearly distinguishable from the one before us, the matters in issue, as well

as the causes of action, having been, as it was justly held, plainly fresh

and substantially different from each other in the two cases then before

the Court. Tbe first of those cases was a simple suit for arrears of nankar
allowance charged on a specific estate ; the other suit was based on a

pleading that the nankar holders had become proprietors by purchase
of a portion of the estate thud charged, and that therefore the liability

of the other proprietors in respect of the amount of the nankar charge
should be proportionately diminished. But in the present appeal we are

constrained to find that the issue [58] as to the date from which interest

due on the defaulting instalments was exigible under the terms of the

bond was directly and substantially in issue in the former suit between
the same parties, and was heard and finally decided, and must therefore

be held to be res judicata. The matter was alleged by the appellant and

repudiated by the respondents in their respective positions of plaintiff and
defendants in the former suit on a claim in all respects simi partoth in

subject-matter and cause of action. And the similar relief colnained in

the plaint was granted by the decree of that suit.

It is possible that the decision of the lower appellate Court has

proceeded on an erroneous reading of s. 13, as would appear from its use

of the phrase "subject-matter" of the suits now in question. The subject-
matter in the sense of the thing sued for is of course different in each

suit, but it is the
"
matter in issue

"
not the

"
subject-matter" of the suit

that forms the essential test of res judicata in the section in question."
Matter in issue

"
is defined as matter from which either by itself, or in

connection with other matter, the existence, non-existence, nature or

extent of any right, liability, or disability asserted or denied in any suit

or proceeding necessarily follows (Indian Evidence Act, s. 3). In the

two suits of the parties now before us, one common matter in issue was
the question of the liability of the obligors of the bond in regard to the

amount of the interest secured thereby. That question was determined
in the previous suit, and cannot be re-opened now. We must therefore

modify the decree of the lower appellate Court, by allowing the appellant's

claim in full and decree this appeal with costs.

Decree modified.

1881
JUNE 30.

ii, 58=1 A.W.N. (1881) 113.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 53 =
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 110 =
6 Ind. Jar

432,

PANCHAM SINGH (Defendant) v. ALI AHMAD (Plaintiff}*

[4th July, 1881.]

Joint mortgage Contribution.

P and D, in May 1867, jointly mortgaged their respective two biswas shares of

a certain village. In August 1877, the mortgagee sued to recover the mortgage-
money by the sale of the mortgaged property, and obtained a decree. Before

this decree was executed L obtained a decree against D, in execution of which
his [591 two biswas share was put up for sale on the 20th June 1878, and was

purchased by A. Subsequently the mortgagee applied for execution of his decree,

and D's two biswas share was attached and advertized for sale in execution thereof.

* Second Appeal, No. 50 of 1881, from a decree of Mirza Abid Ali Beg, Subordinate

Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 18th September 1880, affirming a decree of the Munsif of

Etah, dated the 15th May 1880.
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1881

JULY 4.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 38 =

ll.W.N
(1881) 113.

ID order to save such share from sale A, on the 29th June 1878, satisfied the

mortgagee's decree. He then sued P, D's co-mortgagor, to recover half the

amount he had so paid, by the sale of P's two biswas. Held that, inasmuch as,

when A discharged the whole amount of the mortgage-debt, be not only became
entitled to a contribution of half such amount from P, but having acquired the

rights of the mortgagee was competent to assert a lien on P's two biswas share.

A was entitled to a decree as claimed.

[R., 8 A. 295 (299) ;
12 A. 110 (114) ; 26 A. 407 (415, 416) (F.B.) = (1904) A W-N. 74 ;

31 A. 166= 6 A.L.J. 67 i 4 C.L.J. 79 ; 6 A.L.J. 832 ; 27 Ind. Cas. 780 ; Cons., 11 A.

234 (241) = (1889) A.W-N. 67.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated in the judgment of the

High Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DrjTHOIT, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. On the 12th May 1867, Pancham Singh, defendant-

appellant, mortgaged, jointly with one Dungar Singh, their several two
biswas zamindari shares in mauza Bithal Kutubpur to Shere Singh and
others for Es. 200. On the 6th August 1877, the mortgagee brought a

suit to recover Bs. 507 principal and interest by enforcement of lien

against the mortgaged shares, and on the 18th of the same month obtained

a decree. Before execution had been taken out, one Lati Earn got a

judgment against Dungar Singh, and having attached his two biswas

share, it was brought to sale, and purchased by the plaintiff-respondent on
the 20th June 1878. Subsequently the obligees, decree-holders under
the bond of May 1867, proceeded to execute their decree, and attached the

two biswas share of Dungar Singh, of which the plaintiff-respondent bad
become the purchaser. In order to save it from sale he on the 29th June
1878, paid Es. 643-8-0, the total amount of the mortgage-money, with
interest then due, and he now sues to recover from Pancham Singh, the

co-mortgagor of Dungar Singh, half that amount, Es. 321-12-2^, by
enforcement of lien against his two biswas share of mauza Bithal

Kutubpur. Both the lower Courts decreed the claim in its entirety, and
the only plea pressed by the defendant-appellant in appeal to this Court is

that the decisions of the Munsif and the Subordinate Judge cannot be

maintained, in so far as they grant the plaintiff-respondent enforcement

[60] of lien. We do not concur in this contention. It appears to us

that, when the plaintiff-respondent discharged the whole amount of

the mortgage-debt, he not only became entitled to a contribution of half

the sum from the defendant-appellant, but having acquired the rights of

the mortgagee, it was competent for him to assert a lien on the two biswas
share of the defendant-appellant, for the proportion borne by it to the

original pledge. In our opinion, therefore, judgments of the lower Courts
were right and we dismiss this appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

630



II.] SITLA DIN V. SHEO PRASAD 4 All. 61

4 A. 60 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 113.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SlTLA DIN (Judgment-debtor) v. SHEO PRASAD AND ANOTHER
(Decree-holders)* [5th July, 1881 J

Execution of decree Application for execution
"
Step-in-aid of execution" Act XV

of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. II, No- 179 (4), (6).

Application for execution of a decree was made on the 22nd November 1875,
and in pursuance of such application certain property belonging to the judgment-
debtor was advertized for sale on the 27th March 1876. On the latter date the

parties to such decree made a joint application in writing to the Court, wherein
it was stated that the judgment-debtor had made a certain payment on account
of such decree, and the decree-holders had agreed to give him four months' time
to pay the balance thereof, and it was prayed that such sale might be postponed
and such time might be granted. The Court on the same day made an order OH
such application postponing such sale. The next application for execution of

such decree was made on the 17th January 1879. The lower appellate Court held,
with reference to the question whether such application had been made within the
time limited by law, that it bad been so made, as under No. 179 (6), sch. II of

Act XV of 1877, such time began to run from the date of the expiration of the

period of grace allowed to the judgment-debtor under the application of the 27th
March 1876. Held that No. 179 (6) had not any relevancy to the present case ;

but, inasmuch as the proceedings of the 27th March 1876, might be considered
as properly constituting a "stepin-aid of execution," within the meaning of

No. 179 (4), the application of the 17th January 1879, was within time.

fP*. 20 C, 696 (698);; Appr., 12 A. 399 (401).]

SHEO PRASAD and Tulshi Earn were the holders of a decree for

money against Sitla Din. They applied for execution of their [61]
decree on the 22nd November 1875, and in pursuance of this application
certain property belonging to the judgment-debtor was advertized for

sale on the 27th March 1876. On the date last mentioned a petition

signed by both parties to the decree was presented by the pleader for the

decree-holders to the Court executing the decree, in which it was stated

that the judgment-debtor had paid Es. 35 in cash to the decree-holders,

and the latter had allowed the former four months' time to pay the balance

due on the decree, and in which it was prayed that such time might
accordingly be granted. On the same day the Court made the following
order on this application :

"
This application was put in to-day by Ishri

Prasad, pleader for the decree-holders, and he stated that the sale fixed for

to-day might be postponed, and four months' time be granted to the

judgment-debtor : as the pleader for the decree-holders applies for the post-

ponement of the sale, it is ordered that an order issued to the amin, as

prayed by the pleader for the decree-holders, that he may postpone to-day'a
sale in this case." The decree- holders made their next application for

execution of the decree on the 17th January 1879. The Court of first

instance held that this application was barred by limitation, as it had not

been made within three years from the date of the previous application of

the 22nd November 1875. On appeal by the decree-holders the lower

appellate Court held, with reference to cl. 6 of No. 179, sch. II of Act XV
of 1877, that limitation began to run from the date of the expiration of

the period of grace allowed to the judgment-debtor under the application

* Second Appeal, No. 15 of 1881, from an order of J. H. Prinsep, Esq., Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the 23rd December 1880, reversing an order of Babu Bam Kali

Chaudhri, Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 25th February 1879.
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of the 27th March 1876, and therefore the application of the 17th

January 1879, was made within the time limited by law.

The judgment-debtor appealed to the High Court, contending that the

application of the 27th January 1879, was barred by limitation, inasmuch
ascl. 6 of No. 179, sch. II of Act XV of 1877, was not applicable, the date

for payment from which the lower appellate Court had computed limita-

tion not being the date for payment fixed by the decree, and inasmuch as

no step in aid of execution of the decree had been taken within the three

years immediately preceding that application.

[62] The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji),

for^the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We do not concur in the Judge's view that art. 179,

cl. 6, of the Limitation Act XV of 1877 has any relevancy to the present
case. But we think that the application of the 17th January 1879, was
in time, because we hold that the proceedings of the 27th March 1876,

may be considered as properly constituting a step in execution of decree.

In adopting this view we follow and approve the decision in Ghansham v.

Makha (1). The appeal is dismissed with costs.

4 A. 62 = 1 AWN. (1881) 118.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

GANGARAM (Plaintiff) v. CHANDAN SINGH (Defendant).*

[llth July, 1881.]

BondFrauduknt alteration of hypothecation clause.

The obligee of a bond for the payment of money, in which a certain share of a

village bad been hypothecated as collateral security, having fraudulently altered

such bond so as to make that a larger share of such village was hypothecated,
sued the obligor to recover the money due on such bond, by the sale of such

larger share. The obligor admitted the execution of the bond and that a certain

sum was due thereon. Held, on the question whether under these circumstances
the obligee was entitled to relief as regards his claim for money, that he was not
BO entitled, inasmuch as the bond on which his suit was brought must be dis-

carded, being a forgery, and therefore the suit as brought failed. 8. A. No. 1037
of 1879 (2) decided the llth March 1680, distinguished.

[Appr., 35 P.L.R. 1901 ; Coos., 25 A. 580 (588, 604) (F.B.) ; 9 M. 399 (412) (F.B,)]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed Es. 607, principal, and Bs. 23-11-0,

interest, on a bond dated the 8th January 1878, purporting to hypothecate
a 5 biswas and 8 biswansis share of mauza Khajra Gbatam and certain

other property. He claimed to recover such amount by sale of the

hypothecated property. Tbe defendant admitted the execution of the bond,
and that he owed Rs. 332 odd under it ; but alleged that he had only

Second Appeal, No. 66 of 1881, from a decree of C. J. Daniell, Esq., Judge of

Moradabad, dated the 29th September 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi Ain-ud-din,
Munsif of Belari, dated the 30th June 1880.

(1) 3 A. 320. (2) Unreported.
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hypothecated in the bond a 5 [63] biswansis 8, kachwansis share of 1881

mauza Khajra Gbatam, and the plaintiff had, after the execution of the JOLT 11.

bond, fraudulently altered 5 biawansis, 8 kachwansis into 5 biswas and 8

biswansis. The Court of first instance found as a fact that the bond had APPEL-
been so altered, either by the plaintiff himself or with his knowledge ; and L^TB
on that ground dismissed the suit. On appeal by tbe plaintiff the lower p
appellate Court affirmed the decision of the Court of first instance.

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that the altera-
~ ~

tion in the bond did not justify the dismissal of his claim altogether, and *' * ~*

the suit, as regards the claim for money due, should have been decided on
'

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Shah Asad

Ali, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We cannot concur in the Judge's view that the deed

produced by the plaintiff appellant was a forgery in its entirety ; on the

contrary, we think with the Munsif that it was the instrument originally

executed on the 8th January 1878, but that the 5 biswansis, 8 kachwansis
of Khajra Ghatam have been altered into 5 biswas, 8 biswansis. The

question then to be considered is, in what way does this circumstance

affect the plaintiff's suit ? Now it must not be lost sight of that the

defendant-respondent admitted the execution of a bond for Es. 607 on the

8th January 1878 in favour of the plaintiff, and that the consideration for

it was made up of an old bond- debt for Es. 281 and Es. 129 received in

cash, the balance of Es. 197 never, as he alleged, having been paid to him

by the plaintiff-appellant. He further stated that he bad made payments
in kind towards satisfaction of the debt to the extent of Es. 77-2-3, but he

added what we have already remarked we consider established, namely, that

he had only mortgaged 5 biswansis, 8 kachwansis of Khajra Ghatam. It will

therefore be seen that he confessed a bond transaction with the plaintiff-

appellant and consideration to tbe extent of Es. 410 of which he alleged

he had paid off Es. 77-2-3. The point then arises, whether the plaint-

[64] iff-appellant, having come into Court with a claim upon a bond for

enforcement of lien, the execution of which, though not as it now stands,

is admitted by the defendant-respondent, who also allows that he is

indebted to the plaintiff appellant to the extent of Es. 332-13-9, he is

entitled to obtain the relief he asks, when such bond is found to have been

altered in such a way as to give it an operation and effect that was not

originally contemplated between the parties at the time of its execution.

We certainly do not think that in the present form of his claim the

plaintiff-appellant should be allowed to succeed. His suit was instituted

upon an instrument which had been intentionally altered in a most

important and material particular, either by himself or with his knowledge,
behind the back and the cognizance of the obligor, for his own advantage
and to the detriment of the defendant-respondent. In other words he

sought to enforce hypothecation against 5 biswas, 8 biswansis of land,

when only 5 biswansis, 8 kachwansis had been pledged. When the contract

upon which he based his suit is found never to have been made in the

shape he set it up, it does not appear to us that having thus been detected

in a forgery, he should be allowed to revert to the contract that actually
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was made. It seems to us that on all grounds of equity and good
conscience the bond now produced by the plaintiff should be discarded as

evidence of the hypothecation of land, and this being so, the claim of the

plaintiff-appellant as brought falls to the ground. In expressing this view,
we wish to add that we in no way depart from the opinion expressed by
Spankie and Stratight, JJ., in Second Appeal No. 1037 of 1879 (1), the facts

of which case are obviously distinguishable from the present, in that there

the alteration was of some figures on the back of the bond showing the

amount paid off, while here it is in the operative and effective part of the

body of the instrument. How far, and to what amount, the plaintiff-

appellant may be able to recover the money-debt due from the defendant-

respondent is not a matter with which we are now called upon to deal.

It is sufficient to say that the suit being brought upon a bond which has
been rejected as evidence of the hypothecation of land in that shape fails,

and this appeal must therefore be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 65--- 1 &.W.N. (1881)117.

[65] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

NIRMAN SINGH (Defendant') v. PHULMAN SINGH (Plaintiff}*

[llth July, 1881.]

Res judicata Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 13.

B, the proprietor of a one-third share of a certain undivided estate, made a gift

of such share to P. He subsequently in February 1875, gave a mortgage of suoh

share, in his capacity as P's guardian to N and S the two other co-sharers of

such estate. In March 1878, P, having attained his age of majority, brought a

suit, as a co-sharer of such estate, under such gift, against N&ud S for possession
of certain land appertaining to such estate, on the ground that they were using
such land as if they were the sole proprietors thereof. The lower appellate Court,

observing that such land was the property of the three co-sbarers; that the mortgage
of P's rights to N and S did not affect those rights as such, and that Nand S were
not justified in using such land as if they were the exclusive proprietors thereof,

gave P a decree for possession of one-third share of such land. N and S appealed
to the High Court on the ground that P should not have been awarded possession,
as they were in possession of suoh land as mortgagees. The High Court remanded
the case for the determination of the issue thus raised by N and 8 ;

and the lower

appellate Court found that N and S ware in possession of P's share of such estate

as mortgagees under the mortgage made by H above referred to, and of suoh land
as such. P did not take any objection to this finding ;

and it was adopted by
the High Court and embodied in its final decree. In October 1879, P sued N for

possession of his share in such estate, claiming under the gift from H, and

alleging that the mortgage of such share by H to N was invalid. Held that,
inasmuch as suoh mortgage was matter substantially in issue in the former suit,

the matter in issue in the second suit was res judicata under Explanations I and

II, s. 13 of Act X of 1877.

[R.. 13 B. 25 (32).]

ON the 25tb February 1875, one Hukm Singh mortgaged, by way of

conditional sale, his shares of certain undivided villages to one Eamdin.
Nirman Singh, defendant in the present suit, a co-sharer of such villages,

* Second Appeal No. 1273 of 1880, from a decree of W. Kaye, Esq., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 10th September 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi Nazir AH,
Munsif of Bansi, dated the 28th January 1880.

(1) Un reported,
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thereupon sued Bamdin to enforce his right of pre-emption in respect of

such sale and obtained a decree for such shares. In March 1878,

Phulman Singh, the plaintiff in the present suit, sued Nirman Singh
and one Sital Singh, co-sharers in such villages, for possession of a certain

plot of waste land appertaining to one of such villages, on which there

was a ruined house, for compensation for the removal of a wall thereon,

and to have the wall constructed thereon by them removed. The
Court of first instance dismissed this suit for reasons which it is

not material to state. On appeal by Phulman Singh the District [66]
Court found that Hukm Singh, Nirman Singh, and Sital Singh were
co-sharers in the villages in question; that Hukm Singh had made a gift of

his shares to Phulman Singh, and then mortgaged them to Nirman Singh
and Sital Singh in his character as Phulman Singh's guardian. The Court

then observed in its decision, which was dated the 23rd July 1878, as

follows :

"
It is not shown that the mortgage carries with it any right to

build on the land; defendants are acting in respect of this bit of waste land

as if it were their exclusive property, whereas it is clear from the admis-

sions of Sital Singh that he and Hukm Singh were two co-sharers out of

(apparently) three in the mahal; this piece of wasteland, not being

appropriated for the purposes of a habitation (for which object it had long
been disused) must be considered as the property of all three co-sharers,

and the mortgage rights which the defendants, two of the three, have
obtained over the proprietary rights of the third (plaintiff) do not affect

those rights as proprietary, rights; the defendants therefore in building a

wall on the land without regard to plaintiff's wishes or consent are

committing an act which could only be justified by their being exclusive

proprietors, and are thereby virtually dispossessing plaintiff from his pro-

prietary right of one-third in the land over which they hold a mortgage ; this

act of defendants is a good ground of action and plaintiff seeks relief by
claiming possession." In the event the District Court gave Phulman Singh
a decree for possession of one-third of the land in dispute, and directing

the defendants to discontinue the building they bad begun until Phulman
Singh gave his consent to its continuance. Nirman Singh and Sital Singh
appealed to the High Court from that decree on the ground, amongst others,

that the land in dispute being in their possession as mortgagees, the District

Court should not have awarded Phulman Singh possession. The High
Court, being of opinion that it must be distinctly determined whether or not

Nirman Singh and Sital Singh were in possession of Phulman Singh's share

as mortgagees, before the appeal could be satisfactorily disposed of, remand-
ed the case to the District Court for that purpose. The District Court

found that Nirman Singh and Sital Singh were in possession of Phulman

Singh's share as mortgagees, and of the land in suit as such. On the

[67] return of this finding, to which Phulman Singh did not take any
objection, the High Court made the following order, dated the 5th

August 1879 : "The finding has been returned on the issue remitted by
this Court, and the result is that the plaintiff's claim to have the wall

demolished and a one- third share in the land as proprietor to that extent

declared in his favour are decreed : the Judge appears to have awarded

possession, though his judgment is not altogether clear on the point : but

plaintiff is not entitled to more than the finding of the lower appellate Court

on the issue remitted would give him, and that is merely such possession
as the circumstances of the case admit of without prejudice to the

possession of the mortgagees, the defendants ; and to prevent any
misunderstanding the appeal is partially decreed, and the lower appellate
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Court's judgment modified accordingly.
"

In October 1879, Phulman
Singh instituted the present suit against Nirman Singh, in which he
claimed possession of the shares in question by virtue of the gift to him

by Hukm Singh, alleging that the mortgage in February 1875, to Ramdin
by Hukm Singh his guardian was invalid, such mortgage having been made
without legal necessity and without benefit to him. The defendant set

up as a defence to the suit that such mortgage had been made
"
by

lawful authority and under legal necessity and for the benefit
"

of the

plaintiff. The Court of first instance decided that such mortgage was
invalid, having been made without authority and without legal necessity,

and gave the plaintiff a decree for possession of the shares. On appeal by
the defendant the lower appellate Court affirmed this decision, holding
further that the question whether such mortgage was valid or invalid was
not a matter substantially at issue in the former suit between the plaintiff

and the defendant, although its validity might have been attacked in that

suit, and that therefore such question was not under s. 13 of Act X of
'

1877 res judicata. On second appeal to the High Court it was contended
on behalf of the defendant that, inasmuch as in the former suit between
the parties, the plaintiff had not impugned the validity of the mortgage,
and the defendant's possession thereunder had been established, the

present suit to set aside the mortgage was not maintainable-

Mr. Amir-ud-din and Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellant.

Munshi Sukh Ram and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT,

[68] The judgment of the Court (TYRRELL, J. and DUTHOIT, J,}

was delivered by
TYRRELL, J. We have referred to the various proceedings in the

former litigation between the parties to this appeal, and we find that the

plea of res judicata raised here among other pleas by the defendant-

appellant is valid and must be allowed. In March 1878, Phulman Singh
having recently attained his majority, brought an action on the basis of

his deed of gift of the property of Hukm Singh against Nirman Singh,

alleging trespass on a piece of land once the property of the said Hukm
Singh, and part of the estate given by him to Phulman Singh. In that

case the District Appellate Court found that
" Hukm Singh made a gift

of his share in the property to the plaintiff and then mortgaged plaintiff's

share to the defendant in his character of guardian of the plaintiff : it is

not shown that the mortgage carries with it any right to make buildings

on the land, &c., &o. This finding was found in second appeal to be

deficient in precision, and the case was remanded by this Court on the

6th May 1879, for an explicit finding on evidence
"
whether the defend-

ant was in possession of the plaintiff's share as mortgagee." The return

to this remand certified that the
"
vakils for the plaintiff allow that the

defendant is in possession of the share by virtue of the mortgage" (now
in question) : and that the subject-matter in dispute (then) was some land

on which was a ruined house, which land is in possession of defendant as

(plaintiff's) mortgagee." This finding was adopted by this Court, and
became embodied in its final decree of the 5th August 1879, in that case.

Thus it is clear that the mortgage executed in February 1875 by Hukm
Singh, in his personal character and as representing his ward and donee
Phulman Singh, in favour of the representative of the present defendant-

appellant was matter substantially in issue in the suit mentioned above

between the same parties : and the matter in issue in the present suit is
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therefore res judicata in the fullest sense and extent of s. 13 of the Civil

Procedure Code, and of the first and second Explanations thereof. This

finding precludes the necessity for considering the other plea in appeal.
The decrees of the Courts below are set aside and the appeal is decreed

with costs.

Appeal allowed.

1881
JULY 11.

4 A. 69 (P.B.) = 1 &.W.N. (1881) 116.

[69] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL (Plaintiff) v. CHATTAR SINGH AND
ANOTHER (Defendants.}* [llth July, 1881.]

Res judicata Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 13, 542 Plea taken for the

first time in second appeal.

Held, that not only may the plea of res judicata, though not taken in the
memorandum of appeal, be entertained in second appeal, under the provision? of

s. 542 of Act X of 1877, but that even when such plea has not been urged in

either of the lower Courts, or in the memorandum of appeal, if raised in the
second appeal, it must be considered and determined either upon the record as it

stands, or after a remand for findings of fact.

[P., 5 Ind. Gas. 294 ; 5 Ind. Gas. 925 = 7 M.L.T. 175 ;
22 Ind. Gas. 12 ; R., 20 B. 86

(89); 31 C. 428 (430) ; 35 M. 216 (225) = 10Ind. Gas. 75 = 21 M.L.J. 344 = 10 M.L.
T. 533 = (1898) A.W.N. 410; 17 Ind. Gas. 445 = 23 M.L.J. 543= 12 M.L.T. 500
(512) = (1913) M.W.N. 1 ; 1 8.L.R. 142 (144) ; D., 21 A. 446 (448).]

AT the hearing of this second appeal an objection was taken for the

first time on behalf of the appellant (plaintiff) that the matter in issue

between the parties was res judicata. On behalf of the respondents it

was contended that it was too late to take such objection, and the judg-
ment of the Court (Straight, J., and Tyrrell, J.) in Second Appeal No. 1143
of 1880 (1) was cited in support of this contention. The Division

Court hearing this appeal (Stuart, C. J. and Duthoit, J,), having regard
to the judgment cited, referred the question raised by the respondent's
contention to the Full Bench. The order of reference was as follows :

ORDER OF REFERENCE.
The plea of res judicata is raised before us in this second appeal for

the first time ; and we observe that another Division Bench of the

Court (Straight and Tyrrell, JJ.) have held that such a plea, when not

taken in the lower appellate Court, may not be beard in this Court in

second appeal. But, as we doubt the soundness of that ruling, we refer

the question to the Full Bench of the Court. SP. 542, 582, and 587 of

the Code of Procedure all appear to bear on the question. Indeed,
s. 542 read in connection with the other sections, appears to us to

imply fehat such a plea as that of res judicata, being in our opinion
a "ground of objection

"
within the meaning of that [70] section,

may, with leave of the Court, be taken in second appeal ; and we are

* Second Appeal No. 1311 of 1880, from a decree of G. L. Lang, Esq., Judge of

Aligarh, dated the 26th August, 1880. reversing a decree of Sayyid Zahur Husain,
Muneif of Koel, dated the 27th April, I860.

(1) Decided the 16th May, 1881, not reported.
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inclined to think that such leave may be given either expressly or by the

plea being tacitly allowed to be stated and argued.
Mr. Siraj-ud-din and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Lala Harkishen Das, for the

respondents.

JUDGMENTS.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

STUART, C. J. I am very glad to find that Mr. Justice Dtithoit and
I mistook the ruling of our colleagues, Straight, J., and Tyrrell, J., to

which we adverted in our referring order. As that ruling appeared to us
to be expressed we were afraid that our colleagues had recorded the

opinion which we attributed to them, but in which we felt great difficulty

in concurring. My opinion distinctly was and is that the plea of

res judicata can certainly be taken in second appeal, either by the pleas
in appeal, or orally before us, and for the first time and at any stage, or

after remand. Such is the necessary effect of the provisions of the Code
mentioned in the order of reference, viz., ss. 542, 582 and 587. But afc

the same time I must repeat the opinion, which I have so often expressed
from the Bench in other cases, that this plea of res judicata is utterly
uosuited to the great mass of litigation of this country ;

and that in

shutting the mouth of a plaintiff or defendant because in a former suit

between the same parties, or parties in the same right, the matter of the

plea might therein have been urged and adjudicated upon, but was
.inadvertently omitted from consideration by,, it may be, a poor litigant in

ignorance of his rights, or by his local pleader not less ignorant of his

law, or by a Court not very intelligent as to either, the policy of the law
is mistaken, and I am convinced often leads to gross injustice. But
having regard to the law as it stands, and particularly to the provisions
of s. 13, Act X of 1877, the plea may be taken, and in all suits and in all

appeals. To the remark, however, that this plea not only goes to the

root of the case, but
"
to the jurisdiction of the Court," I must demur.

It no doubt destroys the coercive authority of the Court in the particular
case in which it is raised and allowed, but in no other sense does it go to

the jurisdiction of the Court itself, [71] and the very fact that it is

submitted actually to the judgment of the Court in which it is raised is

sufficient to show that, so far as the merits of the case are concerned, the

Court has, and would have had, jurisdiction, but for the plea.

STRAIGHT, J. (TYRRELL, J. concurring) : This reference to the Full

Bench would seem to have been made by the learned Chief Justice and

Duthoit, J., under a misconception of the meaning of a passage in a

judgment delivered by us in Second Appeal No. 1143 of 1880 (1). We
think it right to take this opportunity of saying we had no intention what-
ever of ruling that the objection of res judicata cannot be raised for the

first time in special appeal, nor do our remarks, when examined with the

context, appear to bear any such construction.

In reply to the reference we would say that in our opinion not only

may the point of res judicata, though not taken in the memorandum of

appeal, be entertained by this Court in second appeal under the provisions
of s. 542 of the Civil Procedure Code, but that even when it has not been

urged in either of the lower Courts, or in the pleas in appeal, if raised in

this Court, it must be considered and determined, either upon the record

(1) Decided the 16th May, 1881, not reported.
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as it stands or after a remand for findings of fact. For the objection is 1881
one which seems to us to go to the very root of the case, and to the juris- JULY 11.

diction of the Court, and if established is an absolute bar to the suit. The
words of s. 13, which by the way figures in the Chapter relating to juris- FULL
diction, are imperative :

"
No Court shall try any suit or issue ;" and a

JJENCH
prior final judgment inter partes of a Court of competent jurisdiction upon
a matter or matters, directly and substantially in issue between them, is , . M
a positive bar to a subsequent suit between the same parties in respect

/p R \.

of such matter or matters. It is obvious that the practice is inconvenient
t A w M

to allow new objections to be raised in special appeal for the first time. /188j> 11B
But it is difficult to see how this Court can properly avoid taking notice

of objections which assail the plaintiff's right to come into Court at all,

or the competency of the defendant to raise matters by way of defence

which have been already litigated and determined between the parties.

We think, therefore, that it was competent for the Division Bench which
made this reference to permit the [72] appellant before them to raise the

objection of res judicata, though taken for the first time, of course always
subject to sufficient opportunity being afforded the respondent of meeting
such plea.

DOTHOIT, J. I concur entirely (upon the grounds stated by my
honorable colleagues, Straight and Tyrrell, JJ.), in the opinion that a plea
of res judicata, though not taken in the memorandum of appeal, may be

entertained by this Court in second appeal, and that even when it has not

been urged in either of the lower Courts, it must be heard and determined
in this Court, either upon the record as it stands, or after a remand for

findings of fact.

4 A. 72 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 120.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell

THE COLLECTOR OP SHAHJAHANPUR, MANAGER OF THE ESTATE OF
RAJA JAGAN NATH SINGH (Decree- holder) v. SUBJAN SINGH AND

ANOTHER (Judgment-debtors)* [13th July, 1881.]

Execution of decree Application by one of two joint decree-holders for part execution

of joint decree Limitation Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 179
Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 231.

A decree passed jointly in favour of more persons than one can only be legally
axeouted as a whole for the benefit of all the decree holders, and not partially to

the extent of the interest of each individual decree-holder.

Held, therefore, where one of two persons in whose favour a decree for money
had been passed jointly applied on the 27th April 1880, for execution of a moiety
of such decree, and the other of such persons made a similar application on the
30th April 1880, that such applications, not being made in accordance with law,
were not sufficient to keep the decree in force.

Also that the illegality of such applications could not be cured by a subsequent
amended application for the execution of the decree as a whole preferred after

the period of limitation had expired.

[P., 5 A. 27 (31) ; R., 15 B. 242 (244).]

* Second Appeal No. 15 of 1881, from an order of W. Duthoit, Esq., Judge of

Shahjahanpur, dated the 13th November, 1880, reversing an order of Maulvi Zain-ul-

Abdin, Subordinate Judge of Shahjahanpur, dated the 31st July, 1880.
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ON the 14th April, 1873, Sewa Earn and BhajanLal obtained against
Cbattar Singh and Surjan Singh a joint decree for Bs. 1,717-7-6. Execution
of this decree was taken out in 1877, [73] and, with reference to the

terms of No. 179, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, the 3rd May 1877, was the

date from which limitation began to run. On the 27th April 1880, the

Collector of Shahjahanpur, who represented Sewa Bam, applied for

execution of a moiety of the decree ; and on the 30bh April 1880, Bhajan
Lai applied for execution of the other moiety. These applications were

granted, and certain property belonging to the judgment-dabtors was
attached and advertised for sale on the 21st August 1880. On the 14th

July 1880, the judgment-debtors objected to execution of the decree on
the ground that portions of a joint decree were not capable of execution.

On the 30fch July 1880, before this objection was disposed of, the Collector

of Shabjahanpur presented a petition praying that his application of the

27th April 1880, might be amended, and the sale be held in execution of

the whole decree. The Court of first instance, by an order dated the 31st

July, rejected the objection of the judgment-debtors, and granted the

application of the decree- holder, and ordered that the property should be

sold in execution of the whole decree. On appeal by the judgment-debtors
the lower appellate Court held that execution of the decree was barred by
limitation, inasmuch as the application of the 27th April 1880 could not

be treated as keeping the decree alive in the terms of No. 179, sch. ii, Act

XV of 1877, not being an application in accordance with law, and as

when the amended application of the 30th July 1880 was made, limitation

had expired.
The decree-holder appealed to the High Court, contending that the

application of the 27th April 1880, was one which kept the decree in force.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appellant.

Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We cannot disturb the order of the Jude reversing

the decision of the Subordinate Judge and disallowing the appellants'
execution of the decree of the 14th April 1873. The grounds upon which
it proceeds are unassailable in point of law, and [74] the plain terms of

s. 231 of the Civil Procedure Code and cl. (4), art. 179, sch. ii of the

Limitation Act of 1877, leave us no alternative but to uphold his judgment.
Neither the application of the Collector of the 27th April 1880, nor that

of Bhajan of the 30th of the same month, was an application made in

accordance with law ; because the decree which they sought to execute

having been passed jointly in favour of more persons than one, could only
be executed by one or more of such persons as a whole for the benefit of

all, and not partially to the extent of the interest of each individual decree-

holder. These proceedings, therefore, in their inception being wholly
irregular and ineffectual, could not be cured by any subsequent amendment
such as that applied for to the Subordinate Judge on the 30th July. We
may add that the view expressed by the Judge, of which we approve, is

recognized and acted upon in the case of Bam Autar v. Ajudhia Singh (1).

The appeal must accordingly be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

(1) 1 A. 231.
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4 A. 74-1 A.W.N. (1881), 122 = 6 Ind. Jar. 438.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

BHAGGU LAL (Plaintiff) v. DEGRUYTHEB (Defendant)*
[14th July, 1881.]

Partnership Loan of money Act IX of 1872 (Contract Act), ss. 239, 240.

Held, on the construction of the agreement in this case, that such agreement
did not create a "partnership" between the parties thereto, as defined in a. 239
of Act IX of 1872, but was an agreement of the kind mentioned in s. 240 of that
Act.

[R., 10 Ind. Gas. 250 (252) = 163 P.L.R. 1911 ; 58 P.L.R. 1904 = U.B.R. (1903), 4th

Quarter, Contract 240.]

THE plaintiff in this suit stated that it had been agreed by and
between him and the defendant, that he should advance to the defendant
the money required by him to carry out a contract entered into by him
with Government fqr the supply of metal for certain portions of the 5th and
6th ^miles of a road called the Chilla road

;
that he (plaintiff) should

receive one-half of the profits made by the defendant on such contract ;

that he should advance the money required by the defendant to carry out

any other contracts into which he might enter, and should receive one

[75] of the profits made by the defendant on such contracts ;
that the

defendant had promised to pay him interest on sums so advanced at the
rate of one per cent, per mensem ;

that the defendant had entered into

other contracts with Government, viz,, for the supply of metal for the

8th mile of the Chilla road, for the 42nd and 43rd miles of a road called

the Manikpur road, for the 57th mile of the said Manikpur road, and for con-

struction of a bridge called the Kahli bridge, and into a contract with the

Municipality of Banda for the construction of a latrine ; that the money
required by the defendant to carry out such contracts had been advanced
to him by the plaintiff ;

and that the defendant had made profits on all

such contracts. The plaintiff accordingly claimed to recover the money
he had advanced to the defendant with interest at one per cent, per

mensem, and a moiety of the profits made by the defendant on such
contracts. He also claimed to recover money which he had advanced to

the defendant on his private account. He based the suit upon an instru-

ment executed by the parties, bearing date the 10th February 1879, the

terms of which were as follows :

"
I Mr. D^Gruyther, contractor between miles 5 and 6 on the Chilla

road, pargana Sillabhi, son of William DeGruyther, an Englishman,
resident of Banda : whereas I have taken a contract from the Engineer of

the Chilla Eoad for the collection and supply of stone ballast as following,

viz., 7,920 feet at the 5th mile-stone and 15,840 feet at the 6;h miie-stone

on the Chilla road leading to Fatehpur, aggregating a total quantity of

23,760 feet to be supplied at both mile-stones by the 26th March
1879, this is to witness that of my own free will and accord I take as

a partner to the extent of one half-share Bbaggu Lai, son of Lallu, caste

Unar Bania, resident of Banda, on the following conditions : (i) that

whatever monies may be needed to start the business shall be provided by

* Second Appeal No. 1283 of 1880, from a decree of G. E. Knot, Esq., Judge of

Banda, dated the 23rd September 1880, modifying a decree of Kazi Wajeb.-u.llah Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Banda, dated the 3rd July 1880.
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1881 Bhaggu Lai; (ii) that whatever orders for bajri (gravel) I may get

JULY 14. from the Engineer I shall make Bhaggu Lai a partner also in the

said business, he supplying the capital necessary for the collection

APPBL- an^ delivery of the said bajri ; (iii) that whenever I get payment
for supplies of material from the Engineer by cheque, I shall after

getting the same signed by him hand the said cheque to [76] Bbaggu
ClVIL. Laj for realization from the Treasury ; (iv) that whenever the whole

work shall have been finished it shall be competent to Bhageu Lai
i A. M=" to deduct Re. 1 per cent, interest on all the money he may have laid out
1 A.W N. and all necessary expenses for carrying on the work, and out of the net

(1881) 122= profits remaining I shall be entitled to share in the same to the extent of

6 Ind Jar. one moiety and Bhaggu Lai to the extent of the other ; (v) that a gomashta
433. on Rs. 10 a month and a mistri on Rs. 10 a month shall be employed in

the business of the partnership, and their wages shall be charged to the

partnership account ; (vi) that the said gomastha and mistri shall on the

evening or morning of each day render an account of monies expended in

the said business, and whatever monies may be spent shall be expended
through Bhaggu Lai, and whatever sums seem requisite to carry on the

business shall be laid out in consultation between the two partners, and
neither shall be at liberty to incur such outlay without the consent of

the other ; (vii) that when the whole of the work shall have been com-

pleted and the Engineer shall have passed the same, should I make
default in payment of the interest stipulated to be paid to Bhaggu Lai, or

in case I fail to pay the half-share of profits agreed on, then in such case

it shall be comoetent to Bhaggu Lai to realize the said interest and

profits of his half-share ; (viii) that this condition hath also been agreed

upon between the aforesaid parties that 'any work which mav hereafter

be obtained by either of us, commencing from the 1st April 1879, both I

and Bhaggu Lai bind ourselves to let the other share therein to the extent

of one-half, and neither I nor my heirs shall object to any of the above
conditions. In witness whereof we have this day signed the aforesaid

partnership agreement. N.B. Supplementary clause. Should Bhaggu Lai
not spent the monies as stipulated herein, it will be open to me to sue him
for damages arising from breach of this agreement." The plaintiff claimed

altogether Rs. 2,682 5-0 according to accounts produced by him. The
defendant set up as defence to the suit which raised the issues, amongst
others, as to the amount actually due to the plaintiff for money advanced
and for a moiety of the profits made on his contracts by the defendant.

The Court of first instance held it to be proved that a sum of Rs. 1,365-14-3
was due to the plaintiff for monev advanced to the defendant for his

contracts and privately, and Rs. 297-13 9 for a moiety of the profits of the

[77] contracts ;
and gave the plaintiff a decree accordingly. On appeal

by the defendant the lower appellate Court, treating the instrument of the

10th February, 1879, as one of partnership, held generally, as regards the

claim for a moiety of the profits of the contracts, that the suit was not

maintainable, inasmuch as a partnership existed between the parties, and
this being the case one partner could not sue the other for profits which
had accrued up to a particular date, but should sue for an account. As
regards the claim for a moiety of the profits on the contract for the

supply of metal for the Ghilla road, the lower appellate Court held that

tha cause of action in respect of such claim bad not arisen, as the defend-

ant bad not completed such contract. The lower appellate Court

accordingly reversed the decree of the Court of first instance, in so far as

it related to the claims for money advanced to the defendant for his
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contracts and for a moiety of the profits on the contracts. The plaintiff 1881
appealed to the High Court, contending that the instrument of the 10th JULY 14.

February 1879 was not an instrument of partnership, and the plaintiff _

was entitled to sue on its basis to recover the money advanced by him to A.PPEL-
the defendant and his share of the profits of the contracts entered into by
the defendant.

LATB

Mr. Howard, for the appellant.
'

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for 4A 74-
the respondent.

1 A W If

The High Court (STUART, 0. J. and TYRRELL, J.) delivered the (issi) 122-
following 6 Indt JM<

JUDGMENT. .

i88 '

STUART, C. J. This case appears to have been misunderstood by
both the Courts below, and also by the parties. The Subordinate Judge
appears to have had some kind of vague apprehension of the nature of the

plaintiff's claim, but his language is so loose and inartificial that it is

difficult to understand what his meaning really is. He was no doubt

labouring under the disadvantage of trying the case on issues prepared not

by himself but by his predecessor. His judgment, however, is in many
respects not irrelevant to the causes of action embraced in the suit,

for, as we shall presently explain, there is, from the nature of the case,

more than one cause of action. But the Judge appears to have altogether

[78] misapprehended the case, dealing with it as one of partnership,

plaintiff and defendant being in his view parties in a venture of that

character. In so regarding the suit the Judge was altogether mistaken.

The suit is not of that nature, although the words
"
partner

"
and

"
partnership

"
occur in a somewhat careless manner in the document

relied on. Nor is it very clear that the plaintiff and defendant themselves

understood in the lower Courts what their relative position towards each
other really and legally was. The claim made by the plaint is based

primarily on an agreement between the plaintiff and defendant dated lOsh

February 1879 ; there is also a claim in respect of an alleged advance of

Es. 96-10-0 to the defendant for his private use. Ib would further appear
from the last of the issues laid down before the first Subordinate Judge
that the case, as so far heard and considered by him, included another

claim for Ra. 314-8 on account of certain tools supplied by the plaintiff

to the defendant. These three claims might all have afforded separate
causes of action, in so many separate suits, but by s. 45 of the Procedure
Code they may be united in one and the same suit, and they certainly can

conveniently be so entertained. There might also have been a fourth cause

of action under art. 8 of the agreement of February 1879, by which any
work, i.e., of course the profits of any such work, other than the immediate

subject-matter of the agreement, which either of them might thereafter

obtain, should be equally divided between them. Tne last stipulation

appears to be the only circumstance in the case favouring the idea of a

partnership between the parties, but there are no facts stated in connection
with it, and it may be left out of consideration. Its introduction into the

agreement does not in the least affect the legal character of the transaction

which was the subject of the agreement of February 1879, entered into by
them, or give any colour to the view that a valid partnership had for all

the purposes mentioned in that agreement, and within the meaning of the

law, been made by them.
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1881 Ife would appear that the defendant DeGruyther had obtained a
JULY 14i Government contract from the District Engineer of Banda for the collec-

tion and supply of a certain material for metalling roads called bajri, but

APPEL- that not having sufficient funds of his own for working the [79] contract

LATE he applied to the plaintiff, who is a bania or money-lender in Banda, for

CIVIL advances to enable him to carry on the work. This the plaintiff agreed
'

to on certain conditions, which were embodied in the agreement to which

A 71= we nave a^rea^y adverted, dated the 10th February 1879, and which

1 A W N agreement was in the following terms : (After setting out the terms of

(1881) 122= *"he agreement of the lOch February 1879, the judgment continued) :

6 lod Jar
^ow ^ *s Qu^e clear to us that this agreement does not on the face of

j 33

'

it show a contract of partnership, but that it is merely a subsidiary

arrangement on the condition stated to enable the defendant to carry out

the work gtven to him on behalf of the Government. This contract with

the Government was one in regard to which the plaintiff had no

responsibility, and with which he has no concern other than that shown
by his private and subsidiary agreement with the defendant, and he has

no sort of connection, and held no relation with the Engineer of Banda,
or with any other person representing the Government's interests in the

metalling of the roads referred to. The sole responsibility to the Govern-
ment was with the defendant, and if he chose or found it necessary to

seek the help of the plaintiff, that was a circumstance entirely inter se,

and it could not create any partnership between them.
The Judge would seem to have received some legal impressions from

his reading of English law-books on the law of partnership ; and assuming
that there was a contract of that nature between the parties in this case,

chiefly if not mainly from the presence in it of art. 8, which we have

already pointed out does not in the least affect the character of the

agreement of February 1879, he discusses the question of the dissolution

of a partnership with the intention of demonstrating that there was no
dissolution here, and that in fact the partnership was subsisting at the

time the present suit was brought, and was still subsisting. But as we
have already said there was no partnership, and if the Judge had only
looked into the Indian Contract Act, IX of 18^2, and with which he ought
to have been familiar, he would have seen that there was no such contract.

By s. 239 of the Indian Contract Act partnership is defined to be
"
the

relation which subsist between persons who have agreed to combine
their property, labour or skill in some business and to share the profits

[80] thereof between them," and a partnership so created is called

collectively a "firm." Now having regard to the facts of the present case

it is idle to attempt to show that the state of things upon which such a

partnership depends ever had any existence : there was no combination of

property, labour or skill ; for the property, such as it was, that is the

Government contract, and the labour or skill were all on the side

of the defendant, the plaintiff simply supplying the defendant with
certain sums of money. Again, to place the matter beyond the reach of

doubt, s. 240 of the Contract Act provides that :

" A loan to a person

engaged or about to engage in any trade or undertaking, upon a contract

with such person that the lender shall receive interest at a rate varying
with the profits, or that he shall receive a share of the profits, does not, of

itself, constitute the lender a partner, or render him responsible as such."

This to our mind as nearly as possible describes the agreement between
the plaintiff and defendant of February 1879, and puts an end to the

contention that the plaintiff was partner of the defendant, even although
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be is ignoranfcly called so ID the agreement itself and loosely and vaguely
referred to as such in the pleadings and in the judgments of both tho
lower Courts. Not as a partner then, but as a party to the agreement of

1879, the plaintiff is entitled to recover from the defendant all advances
and payments made by him, as well as all other sums in name of interest

or otherwise on foot of it, and also any money lent to the defendant for

bis private use, and any other sum or sums bis right to which he
can substantiate. There is also the question much dwelt upon by
the Judge, in fact it is the immediate cause of his order decreeing the

appeal, whether when the suit was brought, the conditions of the agree-
ment of 1879 relating to the completion of the work on the roads had
been finally complied with. The Judge states, on the authority of one
Nadir Lai, a witness, that all the money due to the defendant under his

engineering contract had been paid upon a promise by him that he would
finish up certain bits of work which were not properly carried out. And
this is a question which ought to be carefully considered and ascertained,
and its effect upon the plaintiff's claim determined.

With reference to such considerations and in order to ascertain

the relative position of the parties with respect to liability and
[81] indebtedness, an account must be taken, and the case must go back
bo the Judge for that purpose.

We therefore allow the present appeal, set aside the order of the

Judge, and remand the case to him under s. 562, with directions to try
and determine the issue what sum of money, if any, remains due by the

defendant to the plaintiff on foot of the agreement of the 10th February
1879, and otherwise ; and for such purpose to have an accurate and
detailed account of all pecuniary transactions between the parties taken

before himself, a balance struck, and the merits of the case decided by
him accordingly. The appellant is entitled to the costs of his appeal.

Cause remanded.

1881
JULY 14.

i A. 81=1 A. W.N. (1881), 12i.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Duthoit.
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133.

DURGA BIBI AND ANOTHER (Defendant) v. CHANCHAL EAM (Plaintiff) .*

[18th July, 1881.]

Religious endowment Right to officiate in Temple Alienation Execution of decree.

The right of managing a temple, which is a religious endowment, of officiating
at the worship conducted in it, and of receiving the offerings at the shrine,

oannot. in default of proof to the contrary, pass outside the family of the trustee,
until absolute failure of succession in his family, and such rights are therefore

not saleable in execution of decree. The principle laid down by the Privy
Council in Rajah Vurmah Valia v. Ravi Vurmah Mutha (1), followed.

(R., 23 B. 131 (135) ; 17 C. 557 (561); 23 0. 645 (667); 27 Ind. Cas. 400 (403).]

THIS was a suit for a declaration that certain property was liable to

attachment and sale in execution of a decree held by the plaintiff, as the

property of one Saktidat, deceased. One Sital Misr, son of Sadhu Misr,

*
First Appeal No. 10 of 1881, from a decree of Babu Ram Kali Chaudhri, Subor-

dinate Judge of Benares, dated the 18th September 1880.

(1) 4 I.A. 76.
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priest of the temple of Sankata Debi at Benares, died leaving two sons r

Sukhdeo and Saktidat, and two daughters, Durga Bibi and Sohni Bibi,
defendants in this suit. Saktidat died leaving no issue, but a widow named
Sobhni Kuar. On the 1st May 1878, the plaintiff in this suit, Chancbal
Bam, obtained a decree in the Court of the Subordinate Judge of Benares

against Sobhni Bibi as the legal representative of her deceased husband,
Saktidat, for Ks. 3,500. Chanchal Earn subsequently assigned a moiety
of this decree to a person represented by one Ganga Bam. In execution

of this decree the decree-holders caused a moiety of a certain buil-

[82] ding at Benares and of the moveable property contained therein,

and of the right to preside at the worship of, and to take the offerings
made to the idol of Sankata Debi, to be attached and proclaimed for sale,

alleging that such property formed the estate of Saktidat, and had
descended to his widow, their judgment-debtor. Durga Bibi and Sohni

Bibi, the daughters of Sital Misr, objected to the attachment and sale of

such property, on the ground that it formed part of a religious

endowment, which, by the death of Saktidat and a surrender of bis rights
in their favour by Sukhdeo, bad passed to them as heirs to their father,

On the 17th March 1879, the Subordinate Judge made an order allowing
this objection and releasing the property from attachment. Thereupon
Cbanchal Bam instituted the present suit against Durga Bibi and Sohni
Bibi for the cancelment of that order and to have such property declared

liable to be sold in execution of bis decree. The defendants set up as a

defence to the suit that the building in question constituted the temple of

Sankata Debi and was endowed property, and no portion of it formed the

private property of Saktidat ;
that a portion of the moveable property

in question was also the property of the temple, and the remainder
of such property had belonged exclusively to Sukhdeo, who had made
a gift of it to them before it had been attached in execution of the

plaintiff's decree ; and that the income derived from the offerings
made to the idol of Sankata Debi was also the property of the temple,
and no portion of such income was the private property of Saktidat,

The Subordinate Judge held that the building in question did not

constitute the temple of Sankata Debi, but was the private property of

Sital Misr, and one moiety thereof had devolved by inheritance on

Saktidat, and was liable for his debts ; that Saktidat had no interest in

the moveable property in question ; and that the right of presiding at the

worship of Sankata Debi and of taking the offerings made to the idol

was the private property of Sital Misr, and Saktidat had succeeded to-

one moiety of such right, and such moiety was liable for bis debts.

The Subordinate Judge accordingly gave the plaintiff a decree declar-

ing that a moiety of the building in question, and of the right to officiate

at the worship of Sankata Debi and to take the offerings made to the idol,

was liable to be sold in execution of the plaintiff's decree as the property of

[83] Saktidat, deceased. The defendants appealed to the High Court. On
their behalf it was contended that the building in dispute formed the

temple of Sankata Debi and was endowed property, and was therefore not

liable to be sold for the private debts of Saktidat ; and that the right to

officiate at the worship of an idol and to take the offerings made to it was
a right which was not saleable in execution of decree.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji)
and Pandits Ajudhia Natk and Bishambhar Nath, for the appellants.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshis
Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Bam, for the respondent.
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The judgment of the Court (STUART, 0. J., and DUTHOIT, J.), so

far as it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.

DUTHOIT, J. (after holding, on the evidence, that building in ques-
tion was a religious endowment, and that it was not saleable in

execution of the plaintiff's decree, continued) : We are also of opinion,
in default of any proof to the contrary, that the right of managing the

temple, of officiating at the worship conducted in it, and of receiving the

offerings at the shrine, legally cannot pass outside the family of the trustee

Sadhu Misr, until absolute failure of succession in his family. The
principle that rights of the kind under reference are by the Common Law
of India inalienable, has been affirmed by their Lordships of the Privy
Council in Rajah Vurmah Valia v. Eavi Vurmah Mutha (I). With
reference to the above remarks, we decree the appeal and dismiss the

respondent's objection with costs.

1881
JULY 18.

4 A. 83 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 124.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 81 =
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 121.

UGRAH NATH (Judgment-debtor) v. LAGANMANI
(Decree-holder)* J.19th July, 1881.]

Execution of decree Application for execution Decree directing payment to be made
at a certain date Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act}, sch. it, Nos. 75, 179 (6).

L obtained a decree against U, dated the 24th September 1867. for possession
of a certain estate subject to this provision, vie,, that if U paid [84] in cash into

the treasury of the Court, year by year, for L's maintenance, so long as she

might live, an allowance of Ra. 15 per mensem, in three instalments of Rs. 60

each, the decree for possession should not be executed, but if default were made
in payment of three such instalments^ L, should be entitled to delivery of

possession of suoh estate. The first default was made on the 18th January. 1874,
but L waived the benefit of the provision. A fresh default was made, and on the
23rd January 1880, L applied for possession of such estate. Held that the pro-
visions of column 3, art. 75, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, were not applicable to

this case, but art. 179 (6) of that schedule contained the law which must govern
it ; and, the date upon which such decree became capable of execution for

possession being the 18th January 1874, the date of first complete default, the

application of the 23rd January 1880, was barred by limitation.

[R., (1900) P.L.R. 418 : D., 16 A. 371 (373).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for tbe purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Conlan, for the appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) was

delivered by
DUTHOIT, J. This is an appeal from an order of the Judge of

Gorakbpur, affirming an order of the Munsif of Bansi, directing delivery

Second Appeal No. 1 of 1881, from an order of W. Kaye, Esq., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 25th September 1880, affirming an order of Sayyid Nazar AH,
Munsif of Bansi, dated the 7th August 1890.

(1) 4 LA. 76.
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of possession to Laganmani of certain landed estate in execution of a

decree of the Principal Sadr Amin of Basti, dated the 24th September
1867. Laganmani had, on the 18th June 1867, sued for possession of

the property in question by right of succession to her deceased husband,
Jadu Nath Tiwari. On the 24th September 1867, she obtained the decree

of which execution has now been ordered. The portion of it with which
we are concerned runs thus :

"
A decree for possession of the shares

claimed is passed in favour of the plaintiff, subject to the condition that if

the defendant pay in cash into the treasury of the Court, year by year, for

the plaintiff's maintenance so long as she may live, an allowance of

Us. 15 per mensem, in three instalments of Us. 60 each, the decree for

possession shall not be executed : if the defendant default in three instal-

ments, the plaintiff will be entitled to delivery of possession of the shares

in execution of that decree." The applicant alleged that her allowance

bad never been paid with regularity, and asked that, as default had been

made in more than one year's payments, possession might be delivered to

her. The judgment-debtor alleged that other payments than those shown
[85] in the Court books had been privately made to the applicant, and
declared his willingness to satisfy arrears, and prayed that the request
for entry on the property might be disallowed. The Court of first

instance ruled that no allegation of out-of-Court payments could be

listened to; and holding that the judgment-debtor was a confirmed

defaulter, directed delivery of possession to the applicant of her share in

the estate. In appeal to the Judge limitation was relied on, and it was

pleaded that, as the last application for execution was presented more
than eleven years ago, the present application was beyond time. The

Judge, however, held that such part-payments on account of the allowance

created a fresh limitation period, and that the present application was
within time, and affirmed the Munsif's order.

It is contended in second appeal that the Judge is mistaken, and that

the claim is really barred by limitation. Our sympathies are necessarily with

the respondent, but we are of opinion that the appeal must prevail. The

provisions of column 3, art. 75, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, are not applicable
to the circumstances of this case ; for the claim is not on a promissory
note or a bond, and it is an application, not a suit. Art. 179 contains the

law which must govern it. And it appears from the registers of the Court

of the Munsif of Bansi that the date upon which complete default first

occurred (i, e. t as regards three over-due instalments) was the 18th

January 1874. That, therefore, was the date upon which the decree

became capable of execution for possession. The original application
for execution made prior to the one now in question bears date the 9th

January 1868. Clearly, therefore, the respondent's application of the 23rd

January 1880, was statutorily barred, and should have been rejected.

The appeal is decreed with costs.

Appeal allotved.
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4 A. 85 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 183.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

1881
JULY 27,

ALLU KHAN (Defendant) v. ROSHAN KHAN (Plaintiff).
*

[27th July, 1881.]

Mortgage Redemption Tacking.

The mortgagor of an estate gave the mortgagee four successive bonds for the

payment of money in each of which it was stipulated that, if the [86] amount
were not paid on the due date, it should take priority of the amount due under
the mortgage, and redemption of the mortgage should not be claimed until it had
been satisfied. The representative in title of the mortgagor subsequently sued
tbe mortgagee for possession of such estate on payment merely of the mortgage-
money. Held that although such bonds did not in so many words create charges
on such estate, yet inasmuch as it appeared from their terms that it was the

intention of the parties that tbe equity of redemption of such estate should be

postponed until the amount of such bonds had been paid, the representative in

title of the mortgagor was not entitled to possession of such estate on payment
merely of the mortgage-money.

[N. F., 26 A. 559 (561, 564) = 1 A.L.J. 282 = (1904) A.W.N. 23; P., 2 PR. 1890; R., 16 A.

295 (299) ; 31 A. 482 = 6 A.L.J. 654 = 2 Ind. Gas. 859 ; 8 O.C. 227 (232) : Grit.,

18 M. 368 1373) ; D., 23 A. 429 (431) ; 11 0.0. 248 (251).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of Duthoit;, J.

Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji and Munshi Bam Prasad, for the

appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Lala Lalta

Prasad, for the respondent.

The Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DOTHOII, J.) delivered the following

judgments :

JUDGMENTS.

DUTHOIT, J. -This is an appeal from a decree of the Judge of Banda,

modifying a decree of tbe Subordinate Judge of that district. Omitting
matter which is now irrelevant, the facts connected with it may be
thus stated : Bakar Khan had four sons, Pahar Khan, Dilawar Khan,
Pahlu Khan, and Mabarban Khan On the 23rd December ]878, Roshan
Khan acquired by private purchase the rights and interests of Pahar Khan,
Dilawar Khan, and Pahlu Khan in certain landed estate which had

belonged to Bakar Khan. This estate had on various dates been usufruc-

tuarily mortgaged by Bakar Khan, by Bakar Khan and his brothers, and

by Bakar Khan's sons (vendors to Roshan Khan) to Allu Khan member
of the same family, for sums which amounted in all to Rs. 517 ; Roshan
Khan admitted that a further sum of Rs. 45, borrowed (on a simple bond)

by his vendors from the mortgagee, was due from him, which made the

total amount due Rs. 562; and, by plaint dated the 31st May 1880, sued for

redemption of the entire estate, on the allegation that although he had, on
the 23rd May 1879, tendered Rs. 562 to the mortgagee, redemption had
been refused to him. Allu Khan defended the suit on the ground that no

' Second Appeal, No. 1334 of 1831, from a decree of G. F. Knoz, Esq., Judge of

Banda, dated the 1st October 1880, modifying a decree of Kazi Wajeh-ui-la Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Banda, dated the 14th August 1880.

4 A. 83-
1 A.W.M,

(1881) 183.

A 1182
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[87] tender of Es. 562 had been made to him as stated by the plaintiff,

and that, besides the amount of the original mortgage loan, other sums
were due to him on bonds as per subjoined detail :



II.] ALLU KHAN V, ROSHAN KHAN 4 All. 89

consider that the words already quoted allude to an earlier alternative

date, if they refer to any date for payment at ail. But they are not

given as an alternative date. They would eeem to have been intended

as burdens upon the land without payment of the stamp-duty fora formal

mortgage-deed. Finding, as the Court does, that the moneys due were
all barred by limitation except those due under the bond for Es. 24, long
before any attempt was made to redeem the fields, the Court also finds

that respondents had a right to refuse redemption or insist first upon
payment of the moneys under the bond for Es. 24, before giving credit

for the moneys due under the mortgage-deed. Seeing, however, that by
the time the suit was brought the respondents had by their laches allowed

these moneys also to become barred, the Court finds the plea in favour

of appellant and decides that his claim should not have been dismissed.

This Court therefore decrees the appeal, and directs that the judgment
and decree of the lower Court be amended into a decree for his claim but

without costs in the lower Court. The costs of the appeal will be borne

by respondent."
Allu Khan has appealed to the Court on the ground that the supple-

mental bonds do create a further charge upon the estate ; that if the

date of the cause of action be, as alleged by the plaintiff (respondent)
and found by the lower appellate Court, the 23rd [89] May 1879,
none of the bonds is beyond time ; and that their conditions are binding
on the respondent (plaintiff), who ought not to be allowed to redeem the

land without satisfying them. For the respondent it has been argued that

the bonds created no charge on the land, but personal obligations only ;

and that although Allu Khan might, with reference to them, have refused

redemption to Bakar Khan, or to Bakar K_hau's heirs, he cannot do so to

the plaintiff, who is not affected by any obligation of the mortgagors
which is not a charge on the land. To me it seems that no question of

limitation which deserves serious consideration arises on these pleadings ;

for the bonds have not been put in suit. They are pleaded merely as a

bar to the equity of redemption ; and I am clearly of opinion that their

terms must now be treated as concurrent with the pledge, and that until

they are discharged the equity of redemptiom is postponed.

Their effect in this respect is, as it seems to me, the true point for

consideration. The question is not one of those referred to in the former
clause of s. 24, Act VI of 1871 ; nor is it one which is as yet covered by
statute. It is one, therefore, regarding which we have to act "according
to justice, equity and good conscience." The case is not one of priority of

incumbrance as between a first and subsequent incumbrancer; but it is one
between a representative of the mortgagor and a mortgagee, who claims

to hold the pledge until certain debts subsequent to that of the original

mortgage loan be satisfied.

The Eoman Law by a rescript of the Emperor Gordian (" etiam ob

chirograph : pecun : pignus teneri posse ") allowed a mortgagee to retain

the pledge, as against the mortgagor, till all debts due to him were
satisfied :

"
Si in possessione fueris constitutus, nisi ea quoque pecunia

tibi a debitorereddaturvel offeratur quae sine pignore debetur t
earn restituere

propter exceptionem doli mali non cogeris (1)." And the French law
(cl. 2, art. 2082 of the Code Civil) is to the same effect : Silexistait de la

(1)
"
Should you have been placed in possession of the property, a plea of fraud

will prevent your being compelled to restore it, until that money also which, though not
covered by the mortgage, is due to you from the mortgagor, be paid or tendered."
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part du meme debiteur envers le meme creancier, une autre dette contract&e

posterieurement a la mise en gage, et devenue exigible avant le payement
[90] de la premiere dette, le creancier ne pourra etre tenu de se dessaisir du

gage avant d'etre entierement paye de I'une et de I'autre dette, lors meme qu'il

n'y aura.it eu aucune stipulation pour aftecter le gage au payement de la

seconde" (1). The English law is less favourable to the mortgagee; but

even under it (Fisher on the Law of Mortgage, 2nd ed., para. 1215, p. 664)
"
debts which form a lien on the estate, as debts by mortgage, further

charge, judgment, or statute, may ba tacked against the mortgagor, his

sureties, and all others claiming under him, including mesne incumbran-
cers ; and the reason given is, that the person who took the security,

trusted to the hold which he already had on the land." The usage in

force in these Provinces was thus formulated by the Court of Sudder

Dewanny in 1853, in Khyratee Bam v. Chenoo (2) : "It will be found on
reference to the printed decisions of the Court, of which a few are cited in

the margin, that the practice of tacking bonds of subsequent date to the

original mortgage, which is hereby rendered liable for the discharge of the

aggregate amount, is far from uncommon, and that it has been fully

recognized by the Courts (3)." And in 1860 Hanuman Pershad v. Sheo

Narayan Sookul (4) the Court remarked: "The terms of the bond,

which is not disputed, are distinct. The borrower engaged to pay off that

sum before liquidating the mortgage loan, or in other words tacked it to

the mortgage, which the lower Courts have considered to be discharged

by the mere payment of the mortgage loan. The property, therefor, still

remains saddled with this liability, and the mortgage has not been

redeemed."

The mortgagors and the mortgagee in this case are all of the same

family. It is not denied that the mortgages referred to in the supplemental
bonds are those which the respondent is now seeking to redeem ; and

although the bonds are not scientifically drafted, so as to charge the

estate in so many words, their terms are such as to leave no doubt in my
mind of its having been the intention of the contracting parties that the

equity of redemption should be [91] postponed till the money advanced
under them had been repaid. The lower appellate Court finds this ; for

the Judge writes :

"
They (the bonds) would seem to have been intended

as burdens upon the land, without payment of the stamp-duty for a

formal mortgagedeed." Tbe justice of charging the land for payment of

the principal sum due under the Es. 45 bond (bond C) is admitted in the

plaint ; the lower appellate Court has included that amount in its decree ;

and the bond for Es. 24 (bond D) seems to stand on precisely the same

footing.

That the respondent, who seeks to redeem the entire mortgage,

trusting, of course, to being able to compel the other mortgagors or their

representatives to contribute in the future, is in no better position as

regards the equity of redemption than the mortgagors themselves, seems
to be so plain as not to need arguing.

"
He who seeks equity must do

equity ;" and it would seem to me unjust and inequitable to set aside in

(1) "If by the same debtor there be due to the same creditor another debt which,
although contracted subsequently to the mortgage, has fallen due before the former
debt is satisfied, the creditor cannot be compelled to divest himself of the mortgage,
until both debts have been satisfied, even though there may have been no condition

charging the property for payment of the latter debt."

(2) 8 8. D. A. N. W. P. (1853), 726. (3) At p. 728.

(4) 8. D. A. N. W. P. 1860, p. 122,
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this case the obligation contained in the bonds, and to declare a represen- 1881
tative of some of the mortgagors entitled to re-entry on mere payment JULY 27.

of the original mortgage-loans. I would decree the appeal with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. 1 concur in the order proposed by my honorable APPEL-
colleague.

Appeal allowed.
LATE

CIVIL.

a A. 91 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 136.

CIVIL JUEISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit,

I A. 83 =
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 133.

HAKSARAN SINGH (Plaintiff) v. MOHAMMAD EAZA AND OTHERS
(Defendants)* [1st August, 1881.]

Rejection of application to appeal as a pauper High Court, powers of revision of Act X
of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 592, 622.

Aa application for permission to appeal as a pauper was presented, not by the

applicant personally, but by his pleader, and was on that ground rejected. Held,
on an application to the High Court for revision, that e. 622 of Act X of 1877
did not apply to a proceeding of so purely an interlocutory a character as men-
tioned in s. 592, and such application therefore could not be entertained.

[DIBS., 14 C. 768 (779) ; N.P., 21 P.B. 1885 : F., 32 A. 623 = 7 A-L.J. 741 = 6 |Ind, Gas.
831 ; R., 20 B. 86 (89) ; Dieappr., 99 P.B. 1882.]

THIS was an application to the High Court by one Harsaran Singh
for the exercise of its powers of revision under s. 622 of Act [92] X of

1877. OQ the 24th February 1881, Harsaran Singh applied by his

pleader to the District Judge of Jaunpur for permission to appeal as a

pauper against a decree of the Subordinate Judge of Jaunpur dismissing a

suit brought by him for possession of certain immoveable property. The
District Judge rejected this application on tha 28th February 1881, on
the ground that, under ss. 404 and 592 of Act X of 1877, such an appli-

cation could not be presented by a pleader but must be presented

personally. Harsaran Singh applied to the High Court to revise the

District Judge's order under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, on the ground that

the District Judge was wrong in holding that a pauper appeal must be

presented by the appellant in person ; and that, assuming that he was
right in so holding, he should in tbis case have allowed time for the

personal appearance of the applicant.
Munslri Hanuman Prasad, for the applicant.
Mr. Colvin, for tha opposite party.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We are clearly of opinion that this application was

inadmissible and cannot be entertained. S. 622 of the Civil Procedure
Code does not in our judgment apply to a proceeding of so purely an
interlocutory character as that mentioned in s. 592. The application is

rejected with costs.

Application rejected.

*
Application, No. 47 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of an

order of M. B. Howell, Esq., Judge of Jaunpur, dated the 28th February 1881.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

SHADAL KHAN (Plaintiff) v. AMIN-UL-LAH KHAN (Defendant).*
[1st August-, 1881.]

Bee judicata
" Same parties."

if. in 1865. brought a suit against A, her son S, B and C. who like her all

claimed a right to inherit the estate of K deceased, for her share by inheritance
in A"'s estate, alleging that she had b?en lawfully married to him. She only
denied A's right to inherit, who claimed as A"'s adopted son ; admitting the right
of 8, who claimed as her lawful son by K. and that of B and C, wl; clvimed as

wife and daughter respectively of K. S supported his mother's c! vm. A, B,
and C denied that M had been lawfully married [93] to K, and alleged that S was
the son of M. not by K, but by another person. It was decided in that suit that
M had been lawfully married to K, that 8 was the lawful son of by M ; and
that A was not the adopted son of K. In 1880 S sued A for possession of C's
share in such estate, C having died, claiming as C's step brother and heir. A set

up as a defence that M was not K's wife, nor was S K's son. Held that, inasmuch
as, although in the former suit A and S stood together in the same array, they
were in fact opposed to each other, 8 being on the side and supporting the case of

his mother, and A being the tru/3 defendant, such suit was one between the same
parties as the second, and the matter of S's legitimacy having been raised and

finally decided in the former suit by a competent Court, was res judicata and
could not be again raised in the second suit.

[P., 2 OPL.R. 52 (53); 5 K.L.R. 31; 14 Ind. Cas. 535 = 231 P.L.R. 1912 = 220
P.W.R. 1912 ; D., 8 A. 91 (91).]

THK facts of this case are sufficiently stated in the judgment of the

High Court;.

Shaikh Maula Bakhsh, for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nuth, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (Ti'RRELL., J. and DOTHOIT, J.)

was delivered by
DUTHOIT, J. This is an aooeal from a decree of the Judge of

Meerut, reversing a decree of Bai Bakhtawar Singh, Subordinate Judge.
To make the case intelligible it is necessary to state a genealogical
table :

Abdullah Ehan.
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The suib was by Shadal Khan against Amin-uMahKhan in respect of

the landed property of Cbanda. Chanda died on the 6th August, 1879, and
Amin-ul lab has procured the entry of his own name in the Collector's

book for the land. Tbe suit was instituted on the 3rd August, 1880. The
plaintiff alleged that, as Cbanda's step- brother, he, and not Amin-ul-lab,
was her heir. Amin-ul-lah's defence was (i) that Mano was not Sabib

Khan's wife, nor was [94] Shadal Sabit Khan's son; and (ii) that Chanda
had bestowed the property upon him shortly before her death, while she
was in full possession of her faculties. The issues stated in the Court of

first instance were briefly these ; (i) Was Mano lawfully married to Sabit

Khan, and is Shadal Khan their son or not ? (ii) Has the defendant any
right as donee of Cbanda or not ? On the former issue the Subordinate

Judge held that the fact of Mano's marriage to Sabit Khan had been dis-

tinctly affirmed by the Judge of Meerut in 1866, on appeal from a decision

of the Munsif of Bulandshahr, and that by other evidence adduced by
Sbadal Knan in the present suit the same fact, and the legitimate descent

of Sbadal Khan from Sabife Khan, had been fully established. On the latter

issue he found that the story of the alleged gift by Chanda to Amin-ul-lah
was fictitious, and unsupported by any trustworthy evidence. Accordingly
he decreed the plaintiff's claim, Amin-ul-lah appealed, taking the same
ground as he had taken in the Court of first instance. The Judge confined

himself chiefly to the consideration of the former of the two issues as

above ; and came upon it to an altogether different conclusion from that of

the Subordinate Judge. He found that the judgment of this Court, dated
the 9th October 1866, was not receivable in evidence, and tbat the other

evidence in support of the averment that Shadal Khan was Sabit Khan'a
son and Mano, his wife, was unsatisfactory. Upon the latter issue bis

finding is in these words :

''

I am by no means satisfied with the reasons

assigned by the Subordinate Judge for not believing the evidence of an
oral gift made by Chanda in favour of the appellant shortly before her
death : there is no other proof." It has been urged before us on behalf of

Sbadal Khan in second appeal that the lower appellate Court has erred in

rejecting the judgment of 1866 as not receivable in evidence ; that there is

ample other evidence on the record showing that the appellant is the legi-

timate son of Sabit Khan ; that the story of the gift by Chanda to Amin-
ul-lah is a fiction ; and that even if true the gift, as being unaccompanied
by immediate delivery of possession, was of no effect. As regards the

alleged gift we are entirely of the opinion of the Subordinate Judge. We
consider the evidence advanced in support of it defective and untrusb-

wortHv. And we note as a curious coincidence that in the litigation of

1866 [95] also Amin-ul-lah Khan had a double line of defence ; he then

declared himself to be the adopted son of Sabit Khan. There is other

evidence upon the record which supports the appellant's account of his

family status, and the case appears to us to turn mainly upon the weight
to be attached to the judgment of the 9th October 1866. And to explain
our views upon this point it will be necessary to state the circumstances

of the litigation which resulted in the judgment under reference. Sabib

Khan died in August 1865. On the 25th October 1865, the patwari

reported that in accordance with a testamentary disposition of the pro-

perty of the deceased the names of Bbaggu (widow), Chanda (daughter),
Shadal Khan (son), and Amin-ul-lah Khan (nephew), should be entered

in the revenue register, each for one-fourth of the deceased's landed

estate. On the 28nh idem Bhaagu objected bo the register being so

amended on the ground that Sbadal Khan was nob a son of the

'
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deceased, and that she herself was in sole possession of the property,
and managed it through her adopted son Amin-ul-lah Khan. On the

7th November 1865, petitions were presented by Shadal Khan, Amin-
ul-lah Khan, Bhaggu, and Cbanda, in which it was stated that they bad
come to an arrangement in the terms of the patwari's report, and it was

requested that the register might be amended as proposed therein.

This was accordingly done. On the 2nd August 1866, Mano sued for her

share under Muhammadan law in the inheritance of Sabit Khan, on the

allegation that she had been lawfully married to him, and that she was
no party to the arrangement of the 7th November 1865. She admitted
the right of her son and of Bbaggu and Chanda to share in the inheritance,

but denied that Amin-ul-lah Khan had been adopted by Sabit Khan, and
a^kod that he might be excluded from it. Amin-ul-lah Khan, Shadal

Khan, Bbaggu and Cbanda were made defendants to the suit. Shadal

Khan, in whose house, as found by the Judge, Mano was living, supported
his mo'her's claim. The other defendants denied the marriage of Mano
with S*bit Khan, and averred that she was a "dom" girl on the establish-

ment, and bad been married to one Bustam, another servant, by whom,
and not by Sabit Khan, Sbadal Khan had been begotten upon her. Among
the issues settled in the cause was the following :

"
Is plaintiff widow of

the deceased ?
"

[96] And in considering the plea in appeal which was
concerned with this issue the Judge wrote thus :

"
The question then

remainS to be considered, if from the evidence before me a satisfactory

decision can be arrived at as to whether Ma.no plaintiff can be considered

according to Muhammadan law to have held the position of a wife, and in

doing so, the position held by Sbadal Khan is necessarily involved, for if

be was acknowledged by the family and by deceased as a legitimate son,

his mother must be considered as a married woman." Upon the question
so before him the Judge found that the proof of the acknowledgment by
Sabit Khan of Shadal Khan as his legitimate son was ample, and that,

this being so, the lawful marriage of Mano to Sabit Khan must, in

accordance with the ruling of the Sudder Dewanny Adawlat in Hunsoo v.

Wuheed-ool-nissa (1) be presumed. He found that the story of the

adoption of Amin-ul-lah Khan was false ; and holding that the plaintiff

had established her right to a share in the inheritance along with Bhaggu,
Gbanda and Shadal Khan, and to the exclusion of Amin-ul-lah Khan,
decreed her claim with costs.

In the suit now in appeal the lower appellate Court has held that

the judgment of 1866
"
can throw no light on the present case, as it gives

no clue to the conduct of either the appellant (Amin-ul-lah Khan) or the

respondent (Sbadal Khan}" and is not relevant under s. 41 of the Indian

Evidence Act, because the Judge in delivering that judgment was not a

competent Court in the terms of that section. But the judgment of 1866
is pleaded as showing res judicata in the terms of s. 40, not 41, of the

Evidence Act, and as such it is, as it seems to us, effectively pleaded.
The law as regards the admissibility in evidence of former judgments has

been recently discussed by tbe Calcutta Court in Gujju Lall v. Fattah
Lall (2) and in tbe conclusions of that judgment we fully concur.

That the matter now in suit as regards tbe legitimacy of Shadal Khan
was directly and substantially in issue in the suit of 1866, that the

decision in that suit has become final, and that it was the decision

of a competent Court, are undeniable facts. The only question regarding

(1) 8.D.A.N.W.P., 1864, Vol. I, p. 380.
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it which appears to us open to discussion is whether the former suit 1881

[97] was a suit between the same parties as the present. We think AUG. 1.

that this question must be answered in the affirmative. Both parties to

the present suit were parties to the former one ; and although in the APPEL-

former they nominally stood together in the same array, yet as a fact they LATE
were opposed to each other, Shadal Khan being on the side and support- CIVIL.
ing the case of his mother, the plaintiff, and Amin-ul-lah Khan being the

true defendant in the cause. With referenre to the above considerations 4 i. 92=
and reasons we hold that the finding of the lower appellate Court is

i A.W.N.
erroneous. The decree of the lower appellate Court is reversed, that of the /

jgsi) 137.

Court of the Subordinate Judge of Meerut is restored, and this- appeal is

decreed with costs.

Appeal allowed.

4 A. 97 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 143 = 8 lud. Jar. 483.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

BAM LALL (Defendant) v. TULABAM (Plaintiff).* [15th August, 1881.]

Suit by Hindu father for compensation for the loss of his daughter's services in tonse-

quence of her abduction Compensation for costs of prosecuting abductor Res judi-
cata Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 13.

A Hindu sued for compensation for the loss of bis daughter's services in

consequence of her abduction by the defendant, and for the costs incurred by
him in prosecuting the defendant criminally for such abduction. The defendant
was convicted on such prosecution. Held that the decision of the Criminal
Court did not operate under s. 13 of Ace X of 1877 to bar the determination in

such suit of the question whether the defendant had or had not abducted the

plaintiff's daughter. Also that the plaintiff was entitled to recover the costs of

such criminal proceedings.

The daughter in this case was a married woman, who had been deserted by her

husband, and at the time of her abduction was living with the plaintiff her
father.

Held by STUART, C.J., that the suit by the father for compensation for the
loss of his daughter's services in consequence of her abduction was under the
circumstances maintainable.

Held by OLDFIELD, J., that a suit by a Hindu father for the loss of his

daughter's services in consequence of her abduction is not maintainable.

IDUs., 12 A. 166(168); 17P.B. 1916; N.F., 15 C.P.L.R. 129(130); R., 13 B. 126

(129) ; 23 C. 610 (618) ; 106 P.R. 1915.]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed, inter alia, Es. 1,000 as com-
pensation for injury to his reputation and for the loss of his [98] daughter
Batasia's services in consequence of her abduction by the defendant, and
Es. 300 the cost incurred by him in prosecuting the defendant criminally
for such abduction. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit, inter

alia, that he had not abducted the plaintiff's daughter. It appeared that

Batasia, the plaintiff's daughter, was a married woman, and that her
husband had deserted her, and that she had lived with her father from the

time of her husband's desertion. It also appeared that the defendant and
certain other persons had been criminally prosecuted by the plaintiff for

* Second Appeal, No. 63 of 1880, from a decree of D. M. Gardner, Esq., Judge of

Agra, dated the 6th August, 1879, modifying a decree of Maulvi Maqsud All Khan, Sub-
ordinate Judge of Agra, dated the 18th April, 1879.
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1881 abdueting Batasia from bis bouse, and that the defendant had been
AUG. 15. convicted of that offence, and punished with imprisonment and fine. The

Court of first instance found, on evidence recorded by it and on the

APPEL- evidence recorded in the criminal proceedings against the defendant, that

LATE *ke defendant nad abducted the plaintiff's daughter from his house ; and
it gave the plaintiff a decree for Es. 500 for the injury to his reputation

,IVIL. causec| thereby, and dismissed his other claims. On appeal by the defend-

ant it was contended on his behalf, inter alia, that it was not proved
that he had abducted the plaintiff's daughter. The lower appellate Court
held that, as the Criminal Court had decided that the defendant had

'8 abducted the plaintiff's daughter, the question whether he had or had not
J lad. Jar. ^one BQ wag) regar(j being had to the provisions of s. 13 of Act X of 1877,

res judicata and could not be re-opened. It also held that the plaintiff's

claim for compensation for injury to his reputation in consequence of his

daughter's abduction by the defendant was not maintainable, and more-
over that it was not shown that the plaintiff's reputation had suffered

thereby ; but that the plaintiff was entitled to compensation for the loss

of his daughter's services, and to recover the costs incurred by him in his

criminal proceedings against the defendant. It accordingly gave the

plaintiff a decree for Es. 200 for the loss of his daughter's services and
Es. 300 the costs incurred by him in prosecuting the defendant.

On second appeal by the defendant it was contended on his

behalf that the question whether he had or had not abducted the

plaintiff's daughter was not res judicata, by reason that the Crimi-

nal Court had already decided such question ; that the claim for

the costs incurred by the plaintiff in prosecuting the defendant

[99] were not recoverable by suit ; that a claim by a father for compen-
sation for the loss of his daughter's services by reason of her abduction

was not maintainable ; and that the plaintiff could not maintain such a

claim, as his daughter's husband was alive.

Mir Zahur Husain, for the appellant.

Mr. Gonlan and Babu Batan Chand, for the respondent.
The Division Bench (STUART, C. J., and OLDFIBLD, J.) before which

the appeal came for hearing, by an order dated the 19th May 1880,
remanded the case to the lower appellate Court to try the issue whether
the defendant had or had not abducted the plaintiff's daughter, the order

of remand being as follows :

OLDFIBLD, J. The lower appellate Court must decide in this suit

whether or not the defendant did abduct the plaintiff's daughter as

alleged. The judgment of the Criminal Court does nob operate to prevent
the Civil Court from determining the issue under s. 13 of Act X of 1877
as amended. This issue is remitted accordingly to the lower appellate

Court for trial.

The lower appellate Court found that the defendant had abducted the

plaintiff's daughter as alleged. On the return of his finding the High
Court (STUART, C.J., and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the following judg-
ments.

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. This is an appeal from a decree by the Judge^of
Agra, by which he allowed damages to the extent of Es. 500 and costs?to

the plaintiff against the defendant for the abduction and seduction

of his, the plaintiff's married daughter, and at the hearing I expressed
some doubts as to whether such a suit would lie. But on further
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consideration I have arrived at the conclusion that on the facts before

us this suit may be maintained and damages claimed. Both Courts AuG - 15<

have recognized the principle of such a claim and have awarded damages ;

the Judge simply modifying the order, but in amount allowing the sum APPEL-

whieh was decreed by the first Court. LATE
The counsel for the respondent referred us to an English case, that of CIVIL.

Harper v. Luffkin (1), where Lord Tenterden, C.J., on a motion for a new
trial, held that the father was a sufficient plaintiff [100] in the action, 4 A. 97=
and the verdict for damages in his favour was upheld. Such a ruling, 1 A.W.H.

however, proceeded on the fiction that the daughter, though a married (1881) 143 =

woman, might still under the circumstances be considered as her father's 6 Ind, Jar.

servant, his Lordship observing:
"
Unless he (the husband) interferes.it 483

by no means follows that such a relation (that of master and servant) may
not exist, especially as against third persons who are wrong-doers.

" The
last words appear to recognize a principle of parental or family authority
which might be usefully applied to the present case ; but the English

theory on which the remedy for such a wrong as that of seduction of a

young woman is based is a theory I do not find to have any place in the

law of this country, and I am certainly not inclined in any way to

encourage its introduction into the legal system of India; and in other

European countries, that is, in European countries other than England,
the remedy is afforded on the much more intelligible ground of being a

wrong to the woman herself, as for example, in the law of Scotland at the

present day, in which country the woman needs no help from her father

or other relation, but may sue directly for wrong done to her, that is of

course, where she is of the proper age for maintaining a suit of the kind.

But the present case is that of a minor deserted by her husband, and

taking refuge in her father's house, where she continued to reside ; and it

seems to me reasonable and just that the father should under the circum-

stances be allowed to complain of the seduction of his daughter to a Court
of Justice, especially in such a case as the present, seeing that the parental
control and authority of a father in India over his children do not appear
to be so entirely destroyed as it is in England in the case of a married

daughter, but which control and authority are in this country retained by
the father to a considerable extent, and recognized whenever circumstances

may bring him and his daughter together domestically. Here, according to

the finding returned to us by the Judge, the daughter had been married ten

years, and was very young at the time of her marriage, and during seven
of these years her husband had been away from her in another and distant

part of the country, and. it was not known, when the present suit was
brought, whether he was dead or alive. On being so deserted by her
husband she naturally sought refuge in her father's house, became domes-
ticated [101] with him, and, her mother being dead, she attended to her
father's household affairs, and it was while thus under the protection of

her father, and rendering him such services as I have indicated, that she
was abducted away by the defendant and seduced. Now it appears to me
that it would be a very unsatisfactory state of the law in this country if

such conduct against
the^

peace and honour of respectable families were
allowed to pass without a remedy, and I think we must for that remedy
hold that the suit at the instance of the father was properly and validly
entertained by the lower Courts. My colleague Mr. Justice Oldfield and I

have considered the question as to the amount of damages. The Judge

(1) 7 Barn. & Cress, 387.
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1881 has assessed these at Bs. 500, but I agree with my colleague that the
AUG. 15. damages might be reduced by Bs. 200, thus leaving Bs. 300 to be recover-- ed by the plaintiff. To this extent therefore I would modify the decree

APPEL- f the lower appellate Court, and in other respects dismiss the appeal

LATE proportionate costs in all the Courts.

OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff is the father of Batasia, a married

woman, who has been deserted by her husband for some years, and since
~

_ the desertion she lived with her father until she was abducted from his
4 A. 97= houge by the defendant with whom she has since resided. The plaintiff

prosecuted the defendant in the Criminal Court for the abduction, and
^ **3==

obtained his conviction and punishment, and he has now brought this suit
'

to recover damages, and he claims them for the injury to his reputation,
for the loss of his daughter's services, and for the value of certain jewels
taken with her, together with the costs which he incurred in the criminal

prosecution. The Court of first instance gave a decree for damages to the

amount of Bs. 500 due to loss of reputation and dismissed the rest of the

claim. Both parties appealed to the Judge, who disallowed the damages
decreed by the first Court, but awarded Bs. 300 as costs of the criminal

prosecution and Bs. 200 for the loss by the plaintiff of the services of his

daughter. The defendant has preferred an appeal to this Court.

The decree in respect of the recovery of the costs of the criminal

prosecution seems unopen to objection. The plaintiff's daughter, after

her husband's desertion of her, had her home with her father, whose
duty it was to protect her, and to bring to justice [102] the man who
had abducted her, and he is entitled to recover from the latter the costs

of the prosecution. The claim, however, in respect of the loss of the

daughter's services stands on quite a different footing. It has evidently
been brought with reference to the law of England as to an action for

seduction, where the basis of the action is founded, not upon the wrongful
act of the defendant in the seduction, but upon the loss of service of the

daughter, in which service the parent is supposed by a fiction to have a

legal right or interest. Broom's Commentaries, 3rd edition, pp. 77 and
836. It would be very undesirable to introduce a fiction of this kind into

khe law of this country. The plaintiff cannot be allowed to maintain a

suit on a contract for service which is not seriously asserted, nor indeed

found to exist in fact, and which is not consonant with Hindu customs.

Hindu women are no doubt dependent to a great extent on their male

relatives, and they have certain household duties which they are expected
to perform, but their position is not one of servitude, from which any
contract of service can be implied. I would modify the decree of the

Judge by disallowing the sum of Bs. 200 decreed as damages for loss of

service, with proportionate costs in all Courts.

Decree modified.
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4 A. 102 = 1 A.W N. (1881) 148.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Bobert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

BIRJ MOHAN SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. THE COLLECTOR
OF ALLAHABAD AS PRESIDENT OF .THE MUNICIPAL COMMITTEE

OF ALLAHABAD (Defendant)* [23rd August, 1881.]

Suit against Municipal Committee Claim for a declaration of right Limitation Act

XV of 1873 (N.-WP. ana Oudh Municipalities Act), s. 43 Act XV of 1817 (Limi-
tation Act), sell, it, No, 120.

The lessee of certain land belonging to the plaintiffs, situate within the limits

of a Municipality, applied to the Municipal Committee for permission to estab-

lish a market on such land, and such permission was refused by the Committee
on the 26th November 1878. Meanwhile the plaintiffs, in behalf of the lessee

and in their own behalf as proprietors of such land, applied to the Committee
for such permission, sending such application by post. No orders were passed

by the Committee on such application because it had come by post. On the

18th April 1879, [103] the plaintiffs sued the Committee for a declaration of

their right to establish a market on such land, and for a perpetual injunction

restraining the Collector as President of the Committee from interfering with

their so doing. The cause of action alleged was the refusal of the Committee of

the 26th November 1878.

Held by 8TUABT, C.J., on the question whether such suit was barred by the

provisions of s. 43 of Act XV of 1873, not having been brought within three

months next after the date of the alleged cause of action, that it was not BO bar-

red, inasmuch as the provisions of that section were only applicable to suits

brought; against a Committee for something done under that Act, in which com-

pensation was claimed, and not to those in which compensation was not claimed ;

and that therefore the present suit was not governed by the provisions of that

section, but of No. 120, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877.

Also that the rejection cf the lessee's application gave the plaintiffs a cause of

action as there was privity between them and the lessee ; and that, as there was

nothing in the Municipal rules prohibiting the presentation of an application by
post, the application of the plaintiffs should not have been rejected.

Held by DUTHOIT, J., that the suit of the plaintiffs was governed by the

provisions of s. 43 of Act XV of 1873, and was therefore beyond time.

The Municipal Committee of Moradabad v. Chatri Singh (1) ; Manni Kasaun-
dhan v. Crcoke (2) ; and Chunder Sikhur Bundopadhya v. Obhoy Churn
Bagchi (3) referred to.

[D., 28 A. 600 (604) = 3 A.L.J. 341 = (1906) A.W.N. 107.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgments of the High Court.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the

appellants.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondent.
The High Court (STUART, C.J., and DUTHOIT, J.) delivered the

following judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
STUART, C. J. The suit in this case was instituted on the 18th

April 1879, against the Collector of Allahabad as President of the Munici-

pal Committee of that city, in consequence of the refusal of the Municipal
* Second Appeal, No. 1366 of 1880, from a decree of R. D. Alexander, Esq., Judge

of the Small Cause Court, Allahabad, exercising the powers of a Subordinate Judge,
dated the 18th September, 1880, affirming a decree of Babu Mrittonjoy Mukarji, Munsif
of Allahabad, dated the 30th September, 1879.

(1) 1 A 269. (2) 2 A. 296. (3) 6 C. 8.
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1881 Committee to allow the plaintiffs permission to erect certain buildings,
AUG. 23. and to open a market on land in the city of Allahabad, which it is cot

disputed is their own ; and the plaintiffs gave notice of the institution of

APPBL- *be 8U^ under s. 424 [104] of the Procedure Code to the Collector as

LATE President of the Municipality, and, in that capacity, as a public officer

within the meaning of the section, such notice being dated the 21st
UIVIL.

January 1879. This notice was objected to by the defendant as being
informal and not insufficient compliance with s. 424. But at the hearing

*

of this appeal this objection was not insisted on. The plaint sets out
WlN that the plaintiffs are the absolute proprietors and possessors of the land

' in question ; that it is within the jurisdiction of the Municipality of

Allahabad ; that on the 27th September 1878, a petition was presented by
one Mangu, bania, a lessee of the plaintiffs, and that another petition was
presented on the 22nd November 1878, by the plaintiffs themselves, in

compliance with the rules of the Municipality, for permission to build houses
and shops and to establish a mandawi or market on the lands therein

mentioned, but the plaintiffs' petition was rejected on the 26th November
1878 ; and that they, the plaintiffs, were obliged to desist from building
the houses and shops and establishing the market. The plaintiffs, there-

fore, prayed for the following reliefs ; (i) that they be declared competent
and entitled to build shops and establish a market on the land therein

mentioned, and which is owned and possessed by them ; and (ii) that a

perpetual injunction be issued to the defendant as representing the

Municipality directing him not to interfere with or obstruct the building
of shops and establishment of a market as claimed. The plaintiffs did not

ask for damages, although they asserted in their plaint that the refusal

of their application by the Municipality was a denial of the exercise of

their proprietary right, and was calculated to cause substantial injury to

them ; the cause of action for the other reliefs they asked being the order

of the Municipality dated the 26th November 1878, by which their

application was rejected. In defence, besides the objection to the notice

that was given under s. 424, but which was abandoned before us, the

defendant further objected that the Local Government had not been made
a party to the suit under s. 28 of the Municipality Act, but this objection
was also abandoned. The remaining pleas were a plea of limitation

and on the merits that similar applications had been made by previous

applicants in the same right and refused by the Municipality, and
that the plaintiffs bad shown no cause of action. The Munsif dis-

missed the suit, holding that on the facts there was no cause of [108]
action against the defendant, in other words, in effect, that the Munici-

pality were in such a case an irresponsible body, and might, as the

Munsif's meaning too plainly is, do what they liked, a view of the law
which for its absurdity it is unnecessary to dwell upon. The lower

appellate Court in its judgment took no notice of the defendant's plea of

limitation, but affirmed the Munsif's order dismissing the suit, not on the

Munsif's view of the law respecting the irresponsibility of Municipalities,

but on the ground that, as the defendant had been sued by the plaintiffs

and not by the plaintiffs' lessee, one Mangu, who alone had a right to

complain of any tort or illegal act on the part of the defendant, the suit

did not lie.

In second appeal to this Court by the plaintiffs the defendant's plea

of limitation was not among the reasons assigned, the contention raised

by them being directed against the ground of the lower appellate Court's

judgment that the rights respectively of the plaintiffs and their lessee were
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separate and distinct, the plaintiffs' contention on the contrary being 1881
that there was such a privity between them and their lessee as to enable AUG. 23.

them in their suit to proceed upon all that had occurred between the

defendant and Mangu, and that therefore their suit ought not to have been APPBL-
dismissed. But although the plea of limitation is not among the reasons LATE
of appeal before us, it was pleaded, as the record shows, in the first Court, p
and we are bound to notice and dispose of it.

By this plea of limitation it is urged that, as the cause of action on
the plaintiffs' own showing arose on the 26th November 1878, and as the

'

suit had not been brought until the 18th April 1879, a period of more than
*

three months' limitation provided by s. 43 of the Municipality Act had
'

elapsed, and the suit was therefore barred. The answer to this plea of

limitation was that the present suit is not one of the class contemplated
by s. 43, inasmuch as the plaint does not ask for damages or any relief of

a pecuniary character, and that therefore the limitation pleaded does not

apply to the suit, and I am of opinion that that is a sufficient answer to

the plea.

By s. 43 of the Municipality Act, XV of 1873, it is provided :

"
No

suit shall be brought against a Committee or any of their officers, or any
person acting under their direction, for anything [106] done under this

Act, until the expiration of one month next after notice in writing has
been delivered or left at the office of the Committee, or at the place of

abode of such person, stating the cause of suit and the name and place of

abode of the intended plaintiff. Unless such notice be proved, the Court
shall find for the defendant. Every such suit shall be commenced within
three months next after the accrual of the cause of suit and not after-

wards. If any person to whom such notice is given shall, before suit is

brought, tender sufficient amends to the plaintiff, such plaintiff shall not

recover." It was argued on behalf of the defendant that this section

applied to
"
all" suits whatever brought against the Committee for any-

thing done under the Act, and that the special limitation of three months
provided by the section was co-extensive with such a reading of it, and

that, as the present suit bad not been brought within the three months
after the accrual of the cause of action, it was barred. But this

contention leaves out of view the last clause of s. 43 by which it is

provided that if
"
sufficient amends

"
be tendered by the defendant the

plaintiff shall not recover. This to my mind clearly shows that the kind

of suit contemplated by s. 43, and for all its purposes, is a suit in which

pecuniary amends or damages are claimed. The whole provisions of

s. 43 must be read together, and as the present suit merely asked for a

declaration of right and for an injunction and did not ask for damages,
the limitation of three months provided by the section has no application.

The proper limitation therefore is six years as provided by No. 120, sob. ii

of the present Limitation Act and the present suit was within time, and

ought to have been disposed of on the merits. That such is the true

meaning of s. 43 I am quite clear, and I observe it follows a ruling by
Spankie, J., and myself in Manni Kasaundhan v. Crooke (1). There the

suit was for a declaration of right to reconstruct buildings which the

Municipality had directed to be removed, and for compensation in

damages. In our judgment, however, we took a full view of the

section in its application to both classes of suits, those in which dam-
ages were asked, and these in which other reliefs without damages

(1) 2 A. 296.
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were sought. We observed :

"
The suits contemplated by the Act

seemed to be those claiming relief of a pecuniary character for

[107] some act done under the Act (XV of 1873) by the Committee or

any of their officers, or any other persons acting under their directions,

and for which damages can be recovered from them personally. The last

paragraph of s. 43 bars all recovery if the person to whom the notice

prescribed by the section has been given before the suit is brought tenders

sufficient amends to the plaintiff." We then pointed out that the suit

then before us was one in which damages were asked, but we at the same
time went on to observe :

"
On the other hand, if this is not one of the

suits contemplated by Act XV of 1873, it is not at all affected by s, 43 of

the Act." To the same effect is a ruling by another Division Bench of

this Court in The Municipal Committee of Moradabad v. Chatri Singh (1)

(Turner and Oldfield, JJ.), in which it was held that the notice provided

by s. 43 of Act XV of 1873 only applied where the suit claimed pecuniary

compensation or damages. This view of the law is also supported by a

Full Bench ruling of the High Court of Calcutta in Chunder Sikhur

Bandopadhya v. Obhoy Churn Bagchi (2), where in construing and applying
s. 87 of the Bengal Municipal Improvement Act, III of 1864 (and which
is identical with s. 43 of Act XV of 1873), Garth, C.J., in delivering the

judgment of the Full Bench, observed :

"
As the relief which has been

decreed in these suits is for the specific recovery of land irrespective of

any damage for the plaintiff's dispossession, we consider that the 87th
section of Bengal Act III of 1864 does not apply. That section, as it

seems to us, is applicable only in those oases where the plaintiff claims

damages or compensation for some wrongful act committed by the

Commissioners or their officers, in the exercise, or the honestly supposed
exercise, of their statutory powers."

Now these several rulings appear to me to be free from all ambiguity,
indeed to be very distinct, and to leave no doubt of their application to

all suits whatever of both classes ; those on the one hand in which one

month's notice must be given to the defendant, and in which damages
are claimed, and which must be brought within the special limitation

period of three months, and on the other hand those in which" the relief

sought does not include a [108J claim for damages, and which may be

brought at any time within the general limitation of six years. Nor do I

see any inconsistency between the requirement of one month's notice and
three months' limitation, the obvious meaning being that, to enable the

plaintiff to sue a Municipality at all, he must give them notice of one

month before the suit is brought, but when brought it must stand or fall

according as it has been instituted or not within the three months' special

limitation. For these reasons I would disallow the plea of the special

limitation of three months provided by the Municipality Act, and hold that

the suit was in time and must be disposed of on all the other pleas urged

by defendant.

I have already stated that in my opinion the suit was not open to

objection on the score of want of privity between the plaintiffs and their

lessee. The contention of the defendant therefore that the plaintiffs had
no cause of action because the particular application that had been rejected

by the Municipality was not by them, but was the individual application
of Mangu cannot be sustained. Mangu's application and that of the

(l) l A. 269. (2) 6 C. 8.
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plaintiffs in fact formed but one case submitted to the Municipality, and 1881

the plaintiffs' application should not have been rejected on the score of its AUG. 23.

informality, i.e., because it had not been presented in person by the plaint-

iffs themselves, but had been sent by post. It is not denied that the APPEL-
plaintiffs' petition was received by the defendant ; on the contrary we are T.ATE
informed by the Subordinate Judge that it was filed in original by the _
defendant himself, and as to its coming to them by post there is no rule

^IV1L

of any of the Municipal Bye Laws against such a mode of transmission.

By Rule 11 of the Municipal Bye- Laws on the
"
conduct of business

"

it is merely provided that
"
all communications intended for the

*

ordinary meetings must reach the Secretary not later than noon of the
'

day previous to the meeting; and as far as may be practicable the

President and Secretary should circulate for the perusal and consideration

of the members of the Municipal Committee, such papers as they have

received since the last meeting." Here there is not a word respecting the

mode and manner in which communications and papers may be submitted

to the Municipal Committee, the rule applying where they have simply"
reached

"
or been

"
received

"
by the Committee ; and as there is no

doubt on that point in the present case, the defendant's objection that

the plaintiffs' [109] petition, although received by them, had been sent

by post, is to the last degree idle and frivolous.

There remain the defendant's pleas respecting what bad taken place
between the Municipality and the plaintiffs' ancestors in 1861 and 1863,
but for the determination of these questions there are no sufficient

materials on the record for a satisfactory decision, nor do the judgments
of the Courts below contain any finding upon them. The case must there-

fore go back to the Subordinate Judge under s. 562 for disposal of these

pleas and on the merits generally. Costs will abide the result.

DuTHOIT, J. This is an appeal against a decree of the District Judge
affirming a decree of the Munsif of Allahabad, by which a suit for declara-

tion of right to build on certain land situate within the limits of the

Allahabad Municipality, and for restraining the Magistrate and Collector,

as President of the Municipality, from interference therewith, has been
dismissed.

The facts of the case may be thus stated. The plaintiffs (appellants),

Birj Mohan Singh and seven others, own the land under reference, but
have given a lease of the same to Mongu Bakkal. On the 27th September
1878, Mangu stating himself to be the lessee of the proprietors, applied to

the Municipal Committee by petition, presented in person, for leave to

establish a market, and build houses and shops on the land. At an ordi-

nary meeting of the Committee, held on the 26th November 1878, it was
"
resolved that permission be refused." Meanwhile, on the 22nd November

1878, Kishan Prasad, Birj Mohan Singh and Lachhmi Narain, three

of the proprietors of the land, had sent by post to the Secretary of the

Committee a petition in the following terms :

"
With reference to the

application of Mangu Chaudhri, filed with our knowledge and consent, for

permission to establish a market and build shops and bouses on the land

belonging to us situated in mauza Minhajpur in pargana Chail,

we think it necessary to bring the following particulars to the notice of

the Municipal Committee : (i) The establishment of a market will in

no way affect the interests of the Government or of any one else : the

place where the market in question is intended to be established is at

[110] a great distance from the Government market : Mr. White having
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1881 personally visited the locality expressed his opinion that the establish-

AUG. 28. ment of a market there would cause no injury : (ii) excepting the market
at Ehuldabad, which is old, all the markets, viz., the Khalifa, Ali

APPEL- Sajjadganj, Makbulganj, &c., markets have been recently established :

LATE k ftd fchQ object of Government been to prevent the establishment of

markets other than the Government markets, and to monopolise all the

profit for itself, the other markets would not have come into existence :

it is to be observed that our land is not nearer to the market at Khulda-
bad than the otber markets, Khalifa, &o., &c. : (iii) if the Committee
disallow the application of Mangu Cbaudhri for permission to establish a

8t market on our land, justice would demand the removal of the other

markets mentioned above also ; (iv) our market named Yakubganj, which
was in the neighbourhood of the land in question, having been taken by
the Government for public purposes, we at all events have a preferential

right to establish a market as compared with others : (v) when Hanuman
Prasad our uncle, who was a loyal subject of Government, thought of

establishing a market in 1864, Mr. Eaikes, the former Magistrate of this

district, satisfied him by giving him a lease of the market at Khuldabad ;

and it was then that our uncle, pursuant to the directions of the said

officer, removed the sheds of grass, &c., put up by him for the purposes of

a market ; our market was never forcibly removed or stopped : (vi) the

Government land is in no way interfered with
;
we are land owners and

intend to open a market on our own land with a view to profit thereby :

the establishment of a market and the construction of buildings will be

an improvement to the locality, and will be a convenience and comfort to

the residents of the neighbourhood : (vii) we shall lose hundreds of rupees
if we are not allowed to establish a market. Having therefore presented
this application, we pray that in view of the above circumstances we
may not be prevented from constructing the market, buildings and shops,
because all the subjects of Government are entitled to equal privileges."

Upon this petition, as being informally received, no orders were

passed. On the 21st January 1879, the provisions of el. 1, s. 43, Act
XV of 1873, were complied with, and notice of the suit was given. Tbe
suit was instituted on the 18th April 1879. The plaint [111] alleged
that the plaintiffs, who are the proprietors of certain land within the

limits of the Allahabad Municipality and in possession thereof, had on the

27th September and the 22nd November 1878, asked permission to estab-

lish a market and build houses and shops upon it ; that their request

had, on the 26th November 1878, been refused ; and that, as the use of

the land for the proposed purpose did not contravene any Municipal rule

or bye- law, the Committee was not legally competent to refuse the requir-
ed Dermission. The suit was defended on the following grounds :

(i) There had been no sufficient compliance with the provisions of s. 28,

Act XV of 1873, or with those of s. 424 of Act X of 1S77 : (ii) according
to the plaintiffs' own statement the cause of action arose on the 26th
November 1878, but the suit was not instituted till the 18th April 1879 ;

it was therefore barred by the special limitation of cl. 3, s. 43, Act XV
of 1873 : (iii) the plaintiffs bad no cause of action, because no application
of theirs was rejected by the Municipal Committee : (iv) tbe land in ques-
tion was, in 1861, granted to the plaintiffs' father for a specific purpose,

viz., for the laying out of a garden thereon ; had there then been any idea

of bis wishing to establish a market on it, the land would not have been

granted : (v) when in 1863 tbe plaintiffs' father attempted to build shops
on the land, be was prevented from doing so by tbe tben Magistrate ; and
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as DO suit was brought to contest such action of the Magistrate, the 1881

present suit will not lie. The Munsif framed issues which covered the AUG. 23.

entire case ; but all that he decided was that the discretion of the Muni-

cipal Committee as to the grant or refusal of the permission asked for APPEL-
was absolute, and that the plaintiffs had therefore no cause of action. LATE
The Judge decided that this view of the law was erroneous, and that the

PTTTIT
question whether the discretion vested in a Municipal Committee has

been rightly or wrongly exercised is one which a Civil Court may consider
402 =

and determine. But he held that the plaintiffs had no cause of action ;

'

for they were on the horns of a dilemma. Either Mangu is their lessee /188 JN
J 8

'

and in possession of the land, or he is not, and the plaintiffs are in posses-
sion ; if Mangu be in possession, and his lease still holds good, they have
failed to show any injury to themselves by the rejection of Maugu's
petition ;

if Mangu be not in possession as their lessee, they have failed

to show any such privity between themselves and him as will justify

[112] the Court in treating the rejection of Mangu's petition as the

rejection of their own.
It is contended in second appeal that, inasmuch as by the petition of

the plaintiffs (appellants), dated the 22nd November 1878, the receipt of

which is not denied by the defendant (respondent), the application of

Mangu was affirmed, and the grant of its prayer was requested, that appli-

cation became the application of the plaintiffs (appellants) ; and that as

their rights were concluded, and unjustly concluded, under it, they (the

plaintiffs) had a good cause of action, and their suit should have been
decreed.

Before the merits of the case can be considered, the pleas in bar of

the suit must first be examined and disposed of. The plea of incomplete
notice has been abandoned. It may be assumed that had the suit been
instituted between the 21st and 26th February 1879. it would not have
been statutorily barred. The question next for decision is whether, as

instituted subsequently to the 26th February, i.e., more than three months
after the accrual of the cause of action, it is, or is not, beyond time in

the terms of cl. 3, s. 43, Act XV of 1873. The learned pleader for the

appellants has argued that by the terms of cl. 3, s. 43, Act XV of 1873,
all suits brought against a Municipality for anything done under the Act

are not intended, but those suits only in which [Manni Kasaundhan v.

Crooke (1)] relief of a pecuniary character is claimed
"

for some act done
under the Act (XV of 1873) by the Committee or any of their officers, or

any other person acting under their direction, and for which damages can

be recovered from them personally." And the argument is thus

supported : The section must be read as a whole : its object is to allow to

the Municipality the opportunity of making some pecuniary amends for

wrong done by it or any of its officers, without incurring the cost of

litigation : notice of the intended suit has therefore to be given only when
pecuniary relief is sought : special limitation applies to those cases only in

which notice is required : it applies therefore to suits by which pecuniary
relief is sought, and to no others. The argument has in its favour a

Full Bench ruling of the Calcutta Court Chunder Sikhur Bundopadhya
v. Obhoy Churn Bagchi (2) entirely, and partly (so far, that is, as

[113] regards the limited need of notice) ; the decisions of two Division

Benches of this Court, The Municipal Committee of Moradabad v. Chatri

Singh (3) and Manni Kasaundhan v. Crooke (1). The decision of the

(1) 2 A. 296. (3) 6 C. 8. (3) 1 A. 269.
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Calcutta Court, however, en the point of limitation is not founded on the

same argument as that now advanced by the appellants. It rests, so far as

this point is concerned, entirely upon the belief that it could not have
been the intention of the Legislature to assign so short a period of

limitation to a suit of the particular nature of that which was then
before the Court. After giving the subject full consideration, I fail to

see what necessary connection there is between the requirement of one
month's notice of a suit and the refusal of a remedy if the suit be not

commenced within three months next after the accrual of its cause. It

seems to me to be an undue restriction of terms to say that the words
"
every such suit

"
in cl. 3, s. 43, Act XV of 1873, shall mean every suit in

which notice is required, and no others. The obvious meaning of those

words appears to me to be "every suit brought against a Committee or any
of their officers, or any person acting under their direction, for anything
done under the Act." The scape of 8. 43, Act XV of 1873, is I think

two-fold, viz., (i) in consideration of the rashness of persons in small

authority, and the probability that, on deliberation, a body like a Munici-

pal Committee will do justice, and will at any rate prefer to avoid the

wasteful expense of defending a bad cause, to provide a
"
locus penitentice

"

for Committees against which a complaint of wrong-doing may have been

brought : (ii) in view of the fact that, owing to the frequency of the changes
to which its personnel is liable, and other causes not affecting private

persons, a Municipal Committee might often be unable to defend success-

fully a suit brought against it to which it had actually a good defence, to

provide a special limitation law for litigation against Municipalities, on
assertions of wrong done by them, and thus to prevent their being unduly
harassed. The maxim upon which the Calcutta Court appears to have

gone in denning the scope of the limitation clause of s. 43, Act XV of

1873, appears to be
"
interpretatio talis in ambiguis semper fienda est, ut

evitetur inconveniens et absurdum." But the view which I take of

the meaning of the law appears to me to be more conformable to

[114] this maxim than the other ; and it may, I think, be taken as certain

that, if the view which I take be not the true one, the aid of the Legis-
lature will have to be sought by the Executive ; for, relying presumably on
their special limitation protection, Municipalities are in the habit of des-

troying their records at brief intervals, varying, it is understood, from one
to three years. In the view I take of the law, all no which we have in this

case to look, so far as the question of limitation is concerned, is whether
the suit is in respect of anything done under the

'*

North-Western Pro-

vinces and Oudh Municipalities Act, 1873 ;" and if it be, then whether it

was or was not commenced within three months next after the accrual of

the cause of action. That the suit is brought against the Municipal
Committee of Allahabad for a thing done by it under the Act, to wit, its

refusal of a certain permission applied for to it, is, I consider, certain, and
so also is the fact that the suit was not commenced within three months
next after the accrual of the cause of action, viz., the date of such refusal.

I would hold, therefore, that the plaintiffs' (appellants') suit was barred

by limitation. Incidentally, though perhaps it is unnecessary for me to

do so in the view I take of the case, I would remark that by giving notice

of their intended action, the plaintiffs (appellants) showed that they consi-

dered such notice essential ; that if
"
tort

"
be injury to the plaintiff from

a wrongful act of the defendant, it is difficult to see how the cause of

action alleged by the plaintiffs in this case is not founded on tort, or

quasi-tort ; and that if this be so, notice would seem to have been required
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under the law as defined by Turner and Gidfield, JJ., in The Municipal 1881

Committee of Moradabad v. Chatri Singh (1). I would (upon different AUG. 23.

grounds) affirm the decree of the lower appellate Court' and would dismiss

the appeal with costs. APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

4 A. 115 {F.B.} = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 146.

[115] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr, Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Tyrrell, and Mr. Justice Duthoit..

i A 102 =
i A.W.N
(1881) 148,

BIRCH (Judgment-debtor) v. RATIRAM (Decree-holder). *[26th August, 1881.3

Rules prescribed by ike Local Government under s. 320 of Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure

Code) Notification No. 671 of 1890 (Judicial Civil Department), dated the

30th August, 1880 Meaning of
"
decrees for the recovery of money."

Held, that a decree for the sale of ancestral land, or of an interest in such land,
in enforcement of an hypothecation on such land, is a

"
decree for money

"

within the meaning cf the Rules prescribed by the Local Government under
s. 320 of Act X of 1877 (2).

THIS was a reference to the Full Bench by Straight, J., and Tyrrell, J. f

of the question
"
whether a decree for the sale of ancestral land or

interest in such land in enforcement of an hypothecation on such land is

'a decree for the recovery of money,' in the sense of the Notification of

the Government of the North-Western Provinces No. 671 of 1880, dated

the 30th August, 1880
"

(2).

Hanuman Prasad and Nand Lai, for the appellant.
Pandits Ajudhia Nath and Bishambhar Nath, for the respondent.
The following judgment was delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGME-NT.

On consideration of the terms of ss. 320 and 322 of the Code of Civil

Procedure, and of the preamble and paragraphs 10 and 11 of the Rules
issued by the Lieutenant-Governor. North-Western Provinces, with the

sanction of the Governor- General in Council, in pursuance of the powers
conferred by s. 320 of the Civil Procedure Code, we have no doubt
that a decree for the sale of ancestral land, or of an interest in such land,

in enforcement of an hypothecation on such land, is a
''

decree for the

recovery of money
"

in the terms of the preamble of thb Notification of

the Government of the North-Western Provinces No. 671, dated the 30th

August, 1880. The procedure to be followed by the Collector on the

receipt of such a decree is set out in paragraph 10 of the Notification.

*
First Appeal, No. 47 of 1881, from an order of Maulvi Nasir AH Khan, Subordi-

nate Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 10th March, 1881.

(1) 1 A. 269.

(2) Published at p. 990, North-Western Provinces and Oudh Gazette, 9th October,
1880.
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AUG. 29. [116] FULL BENCH.

_, Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Tyrrell, and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

BENCH.

HAFIZ-UN-NISSA (Judgment-debtor) v. MAHADEO PRASAD AND
* * 116 ANOTHER (Decree-holders).* [29bh August, 1881.]
(F.B.) =

1 A W N -R"'*8 prescribed by the Local Government under s. 320 of Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure
Code) Notification No. 671 of 1880 (Judicial Civil Department), dated the

81) 146. Mth August, 1680 Meaning of "with effect from the 3lst October, 1880."

Held, that effect cannot be given to the Rules prescribed by the Local Govern-
ment under s. 320 of Act X of 1877 (1) unless an order for sale has been made on
or after the 1st October. 1880.

ON the 30bh June 1879, Mahadeo Prasad and Baldeo Prasad obtain-

ed a decree against Hafiz-uu-nissa Bibi for money secured by the

hypothecation of certain land, which diiected that the amount of such
decree should be recoverable by the sale of such land. On the 18th May
1880, the decree-holders applied for the attachment and sale of such land

in execution of their decree. On the 26th May 1880, the Court executing
the decree (the Subordinate Judge of Azamgarh) ordered that such land

should be attached, and it was attached accordingly. On the 17th June
1880, the Subordinate Judge made an order directing the sale of such land

in execution of the decree, and that the sale should take place on the 21st

August 1880, and that proclamations of sale should issue accordingly.
On the application of the judgment-debtor the sale was subsequently
postponed to the 20bh September 1880. On the 15th September 1880,
the judgment -debtor applied for the postponement of the sale for one
month. On the 16th September 1880, the Subordinate Judge made an
order postponing the sale to the 20th November 1880. On the 13th
November 1880, the judgment-debtor applied to the Subordinate Judge to

transfer the execution-proceedings to the Collector, in accordance with
the Eules prescribed by the Local Government under s. 320 of Act
X of 1877 [Notification No. 671 of 1880, dated the 30ch August
1880 (1)], on the ground that such land was ancestral land. The
Subordinate Judge framed on this application the following issue :

"
Whether under the Government Notification No. 671, [117] dated

the 30th August 1880, the execution proceedings should be trans-

ferred to the Collector"? Upon this issue the Subordinate Judge
held, having regard to the terms of that Notification, and the Eules therein

prescribed by the Local Government under s. 320, that the execution

proceedings should not be transferred to the Collector. He so held on the

ground that that Notification did not apply to execution-proceedings
in which an order had been made for the sale of the property before the

1st October 1880, from which date that Notification took effect, but only
to execution proceedings in which such an order had been made after that

date ; and he rejected the judgment-debtor's application.

The judgment-debtor appealed to the High Court, contending that

the Subordinate Judge was wrong in holding that the Government Noti-

fication related only to decrees executed after the 1st October, 1880. The
* First Appeal, No. 22 of 1881, from an order of Rai Bhagwan Prasad, Subordinate

Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 18th November, 1880.

(1) Published at p. 990, North-Western Provinces and Oudh Gazette, 9th October

1880.
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Division Bench before which the appeal came for hearing (STRAIGHT, J., 1881

and DUTHOIT, J.) referred to the Full Bench the question raised by the AUG. 29.

appeal, the order of reference being as follows :

ORDER OF REFERENCE. FuLL
BENCH

The question raised by this appeal is one of considerable importance,
and as many cases are likely to come in appeal to this Court with reference 4 ^ ^ 6
to the construction to be placed upon the preamble to the Notification of /

Government of the 30bh August 1880, No. 671, we chink it better to
j A

'

w N
refer the point to the Full Bench for determination.

(18811 146
Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondents.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. As I understand the Notification No. 671 of 1880,
and dated the 30th of Augus.t 1880, the date of the decree itself need not
be considered ;

it is the date of the order for sale which is material for

determining the question whether the Notification does or does not apply
to the particular case ; and if such order for sale has been made before

the 1st October 1880, then the Notification does not apply, and the execu-

tion of the decree [118] must not be transferred to the Collector, but must
abide the usual course of law. In the present case the procedure that had
taken place is very loosely and inartificially stated in the judgment of the

Subordinate Judge, and it is difficult to understand the dates and sequence
of the various proceedings to which he refers. But I have looked into the

record, and I find that the question in the case before us may be thus

simply stated. The date of the decree is the 30ch June 1879, and on the
18th May 1880, the decree-holder applied for its execution, and on
this application an order for execution was made on the 26th May
1880, and the property was attached. On the 17th June 1880, an order

for sale was made, the first day subsequently fixed for sale being the 21st

August 1880, but on the application of the judgment-debtor the sale

was delayed till the 20th September, 1880. On the 15th of the

same month of September, that is, five days before the sale was to have
taken place, the judgment-debtor again applied that the sale might be
further adjourned, and upon this application an order was made, dated

the following day, the 16th September, the effect of which was to stay
the execution until the 20th of the following November. But about a

week before that last date, that is, on the 13th November 1880, the debtor

presented an application to the Subordinate Judge, praying that, pursuant
to s. 320 of the Procedure Code and the Government Notification, the

execution proceedings might be transferred to the Collector. The Subor-
dinate Judge was of opinion that the order of the 16th September was the

proper date to be considered, and as that was anterior to the 1st October
named in the Notification, the judgment-debtor's application did not
come within its terms, and he therefore refused the application.

But the Subordinate Judge was clearly mistaken in fixing the 16th

September as the date to be looked to, for that was merely the date of

an order staying the execution of the decree, the one material date being
the 17th June 1880, on which the order for sale was actually made. The
Notification therefore pursuant to s. 320 of the Procedure Code does not

apply to such a case ; and although the Subordinate Judge was wrong in
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AUG. 29.

FULL
BENCH.

4 A. 116

(F.B.)-
1 A.W.N.

(1881) 146.

fixing on the 16th September as the date to ba considered, his order

refusing the application was right.

[119] STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J. The question before us

appears to be the following : At what stage of proceedings, taken against
immoveable property in execution of a Civil Court decree, which were
commenced before the 1st October 1880, must effect be given to the Eules
issued by the Lieutenant-Governor, North-Western Provinces, with the

sanction of the Governor- General in Council, in pursuance of the powers
conferred by s. 320 of the Code of Civil Procedure, or, in other words, what
sense, as regards such proceedings, is to be given to the words "with effect

from the 1st October 1880
"
contained in the preamble of the Eules ? On

consideration of the terms of cl. 1, s. 320 of the Code of Civil Procedure,
and of those of the preamble and of paragraphs 1 and 2 of the Notification

of Government, No. 671, dated the 30bh August, 1880, we do not think

there can be any doubt that the fact of an order for sale having or not

having been passed before the 1st October 1880, is the fact which governs
the operation or non-operation of the rules as regards the particular case

of execution of decree.

TYRRELL, J. The preamble of the Notification No. 671 of 1880
defines and restricts its scope and operation to the execution of such cases

only has have effect on ancestral land, the sale of which has been ordered

by a Civil Court under circumstances stated in the Notification. The
question, then, to be determined by the Civil Courts in such cases is,

whether the land which they have ordered to be sold is or is not "ancestral

land" in the sense of the Notification. The first "rule" prescribed by
the Local Government under s. 320 of Act X of 1877, for giving effect to

the declaration and objects of the Notification, provides for two steps in

procedure in this direction : namely, the time when the Court is to

determine the issue of the ancestral or non-ancestral nature of the land (a) :

and what would be the result of a determination that the land is

ancestral (6). The time or stage for determining the nature of the land is

when the Civil Courts have passed orders for the sale :

"
Every Civil Court

on passing orders for the sale of any land shall ascertain from the judg-

ment-debtor whether it is ancestral land, and after hearing any objection

made by the decree-holder shall, if satisfied that it is ancestral land," deal

with it as land to be treated by the Collector under the Notification. The
second rule [120] proceeds to provide that

"
when a Civil Court has ordered

any immoveable property of an ancestral character to be sold," it shall

transmit to the Collector certain documents, &c., &c. From these 5wo

rules it seems to me that the question of the operation or operativeness
of the Notification No. 671 of 1880 comes for the first time before a

Civil Court executing a decree when it has passed an order for selling

immoveable estate. The Notification would therefore be properly applied

to all cases of execution of decrees by such Courts wherein the order for

sale comes into existence on or after the 1st October, 1880. But when
orders for sale had been passed prior to that date, it seems to me that

rules and procedure which are to be applied part passu with and in

immediate sequence to such orders for sale, but which bad not come
into existence, or rather were not operative, till a date, subsequent to

the date of the order for sale, could not rightly be applied retrospectively

to such orders.
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PRIVY COUNCIL. JoBi7.

PRESENT : PRIVY
Sir B. Peacock, Sir R. P. Collier, Sir R. Couch and Sir A. Hobhouse. COUNCIL.

[On appeal from the High Court of the Ndrth-Western Provinces

at Allahabad.]
* *' "c

UJAGAR SINGH (Plaintiff) v. PITAM SINGH AND OTHERS A1 A
'n

9

?
(Defendants}. [16th and 17th June, 1881.] !'

275

Mitakshara law Inheritance of share in village Interest of son acquired on birth.

A mauza, of which the proprietary right formerly belonged to one zamindar,
the ancestor of the plaintiff, was sold, whilst in the possession of the generation
succeeding him, for arrears of revenue, and became the property of the Govern-
ment by purchase. The Government, before the birth of the plaintiff, restored
it in four equal shares to the family of the old proprietors, then consisting of

four members, one being the plaintiff's father, who thus obtained possession of

a five biswas share. Held that, whatever interest the plaintiff, as son, might
have under the Mitakshara law in ancestral property, it could not be said that,
at the time of his birth, there was any proportionate share in the mauza in

which he could, by birth, acquire an interest, except this five biswas share.

In this suit the plaintiff sought to have set aside, so far as it affected him, a

decree, to which his father had consented, declaring his father's right to a five

biswas share only. Held that, even supposing that the father (who was living)

might have some right in him to procure an alteration of the grant, such a right
was not one in which a son would by his birth acquire an interest.

[R., 31 C. Ill (120) ; 12 C.W.N. 687.]

[121] APPEAL from a decree of the High Court of the North-Western
Provinces (30th April 1878), reversing a decree of the Subordinate Judge
of Mainpuri (29th September, 1877).

The question raised by this appeal related to the proportionate shares
to which the parties were entitled in mauza Takha, pargana Bharthana, a

village in the Etawah district. The plaintiff-appellant alleged that the

shares in the village, being ancestral and ascertainable by hereditary right,

had been, during his minority, adjusted in such a way as to prevent his

sharing to the full extent to which he was entitled. This had been done

by his father, who was living, and the other heirs of the original zamindar,
to whom, three generations back, mauza Takha had belonged. The father

had, it was admitted, accepted a five biswas, or one quarter, share in the

village, under a decree, made in a suit for the rectification of his share ; to

whioh decree he had consented in March 1867. This it was alleged was the

result of misrepresentation made to the father ; and in so far as it

diminished the son's share by hereditary right, the latter claimed to

dispute it.

The defence was that the existing shares were correct, according to

the revenue records relating to mauza Takha ; the allotment having pro-
ceeded upon a grant by the Government, in the year 1853, made in the

shares agreed to by the plaintiff's father and the other co-proprietors
of the village. The Court of first instance, holding that

"
in no case had

the father power to deprive his son of his right in hereditary property,"
decreed in favor of the plaintiff. This decree was reversed by a Divisional

Bench of the High Court (PEARSON and TURNER, JJ.) in the following

judgment (1) :

A 1165

(1) The judgment is reported at 1 A. 651.
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1881
"
The common ancestor to the parties to this suit was Anand Singh,

JUNE 17. who bad five sons Chatar Singh, who died without issue; Darjan Singh,
who died in 1823, leaving a son, Chakarpan ; Sundar Singh, who died in

PRIVY 1826, leaving a widow, Gulab Kuar ; Desraj, who died in 1852, leaving a

COUNCIL son ' Gandharap Singh ; and Chatarpat, who died in 1829, leaving a widow,
Sahib Kuar. Gbakarpan had three sons, who are the appellants ; and

i A 120 Gandharap [122] Singh had two sons Ujagar Singh, the respondent,

,pox_ and Madho Singh, who is still a minor. The estate in suit was, after

.I'
fi0 _ Chatar Singh's death, originally recorded as held in four shares of five

48 pc7^8wa8 eacn ' keW respectively by Darjan Singh, Sundar Singh, Desraj
' ' '

and Chatarpat. On the death of Darjan Singh, Chakarpan was entered
as the holder of his share, and after the deaths of Sundar Singh and
Cbatarpat, Desraj was at first recorded as the owner of their shares, bub

shortly afterwards the names of the widows Gulab Kuar and Sahib Kuar
were entered as the holders of their husbands' shares. Again, at a later

period, the names of Ajudhia Prasad and Budhu Singh, who were then

aged four and two years old respectively, were substituted for those of the

widows. The estate fell into arrears, and was eventually sold at auction

for a balance of Government revenue, but a farm was given to Chakarpan,
Ajudhia Prasad, Budhu Singh, and Desraj. In 1853 the Government,
having purchased the estate at the auction-sale proposed to regranb it to

the old zamindars and farmers, and a report regarding the ownership
of the estate was called for. The tabsildar reported that it appeared
from the statements of Cbakarpan and Gandharap Singh, son of Desraj,
that the widows of Sundar Sirgh and Cbatarpat had made a gift of

their shares to Ajudhia Prasad and Budbu Singh by deeds attested

by tbe kanungo, and the kanungo confirmed this statement. On the

2nd May 1853, tbe Collector of Farukhabad inquired of Cbakarpan,
Gandharap, Budhu Singh, and Ajudhia Prasad in what manner they

proposed to divide the estate among them if it was granted to them
by tbe Government, and they replied that all four would hold five bis-

was each. The Government eventually agreed to grant the estate on condi-

tion that the arrears of revenue which had accrued when the estate was
sold should be discharged. This offer was accepted, and each of the four

persons above mentioned contributed his quota. On tbe 3rd April 1855,
the same persons appeared before the revenue officer and requested that

each of them might be recorded as the owner of five biswas, and that

Chakaruan ana Gandharap Singh should be entered as lambardars, and

Ajudbia Prasad and Budhu Singh as pattidars. It was ordered that a

village administration-paper should be prepared, and in that document,
which is dated the 5th April 1855, they were entered as in possession each

[123] of five biswas. So matters continued until 1864, when on the 15th

November they agreed to the appointment of arbitrators and an umpire to

divide their shares. The arbitration proceedings lasted for upwards of two

years, when Gandharap Singh advanced a claim to a ten biswas share, and
the arbitrators refused to proceed with their award. On the 29th March
1867, Gandharap Singh brought a suit to obtain possession of a two and
a half biswas share out of the five biswas originally held by Gulab Kuar
(then deceased), and for a declaration of his right to two and a half

biswas share out of the five biswas originally held by Sahib Kuar. He
alleged that each of the four sons of Anand Singh bad on the death of

Chatar Singh obtained a five biswas share ; that the widows of Sundar

Singh and Chatarpat had been recorded as the holders of their respective

husbands' shares to ensure their maintenance ; that these ladies had in
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1855 appointed Ajudhia Prasad and Budbu Singh their agents to take 1881

the account of the profit and loss on these shares, and that in the lifetime JUNE 17.

of the ladies Chakarpan wrongfully procured the substitution of his

sons
' names for the names of the widows. He claimed that the estate PaiVY

of Sundar descended on the death of his widow to Chakarpan and Desraj, COUNCIL
and that on the death of Sahib Kuar he would become entitled to

possession of one moiety of her share. On the 26th June 1867, the 4 4 12Q

parties to the suit effected a compromise, agreeing to divide the estate in
( p c j

=
four lots on the conditions set out into their petition to the Court. A

g I. A. 190
decree was accordingly passed in the terms of the compromise. The 4 g ar p Q
respondent now sues to obtain the same relief as was sought by his 27a.
father in 1867, and a declaration that the arrangement effected by the

compromise and the decree are ineffectual. The respondent's father is

still alive. There is this difference between the claims asserted by the

respondent and his father, that the latter treated the estate as held in

separate shares, the former asserts the estate remained joint until 1867.

If by
"
joint

"
he means undivided there is no difference in the claim.

"
The Subordinate Judge has decreed the claim. It appears to us

impossible to support the decree. Assuming (which is certainly nob

proved) that the family remained joint until 1867, the respondent's father

for all intents and purposes represented the [124] interest in the estate

which devolved on, and would on partition fall to, the separate share of

himself and his children ; and the respondent must be bound by his acts,

unless he can show such fraud and collusion as would entitle him to

relief on those grounds. Of this there is no evidence ; on the contrary,

Gandharap Singh asserted his claim, and if he forebore to press it in

view of the circumstances to which we have adverted, it can hardly be
doubted he prudently put an end to litigation which must have resulted

in failure. There can hardly be a question that the shares of Sundar

Singh and Chatarpat were entered in the names of Ajudhia Prasad
and Budhu Singh, then mere children, with the consent of Desraj.

Gandharap had by his declarations in 1853 and 1855 provided cogent
evidence of his own acquiescence, and had this been absent, there was
the difficulty in his way, that the property bad been granted to Ajudhia
and Budhu Singh by the Government. If, as there is strong evidence to

show, the property was held in separate shares, the shares of the great
uncles of the respondent descended as inheritance liable to obstruction, and
he could not question his father's acts. For the reason that there is no

proof of any fraud or collusion on the part of Gandharap Singh in enter-

ing into the compromise of 1867, the suit cannot be maintained. The
appeal is decreed, and the suit dismissed with costs."

On this appeal,
Mr. J. F. Leith, Q.O., and Mr. B. V. Doyne, appeared for the

appellant.
Mr. T. H. Cowie, Q.C., and Mr. H. Cowell, for the respondents.
For the appellant it was argued that there was no sufficient evidence

to show that the Government intended to grant the village in such a way
that Ajudbia Prasad and Budhu Singh should be sharers. The introduc-

tion of their names into the revenue records had been brought about by
Chakarpan. The latter was in a fiduciary relation to the family as

manager. The shares allotted to the above named should of right have
devolved on the line to which the plaintiff belonged. To show, by analogy,
that on the restoration by the Government of an estate, joint until

forfeiture, it remained [125] joint, when restored, reference was made to
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1881 Baboo Beer Pertab Sahee v. Maharajah Rajender Pertab Sahee (1) ;' and

JUNE 17. in regard to the rights of a son in ancestral estate under the Mitakshara

law, Suraj Bunsi Koer v. Sheo Persad Singh (2) was cited.

PRIVY Counsel for the respondents were not called upon.

COUNCIL. JUDGMENT.
Their Lordships' judgment was delivered by

~;
*

SIR K. COUCH. This suit was brought to obtain possession of two
'

' '" and a half biswas of a mauza called Takha, Pargana Bharthana, out of

p C 7 I"*19 ^ve biswas which were said to have belonged to Gulab Kuar, deceased,
1 Bar. p -c -Jt

the wife of Sundar Singh, and for a declaration of right in respect of two
and a half biswas oat of five biswas of the defendant Sahib Kuar. After

the plaint was filed Sahib Kuar died, and it was amended by making it a

claim for the possession of those two and a half biswas also. The property
was originally that of Anand Singh, who had five sons Chatar Singh,

Darjan Singh, Sundar Singh, Desraj, and Chatarpat. Chatar Singh died

without issue, and the surviving four brothers then became entitled to it in

four equal shares. Each became entitled to five biswas. Darjan died in

1823, leaving a son, Chakarpan ; Sundar Singh died in 1826, leaving a

widow, Gulab Kuar, who died in 1860 ; Desraj, the third son, died in

1852, leaving a son, Gandharap Singh; and Chafcarpafc, the fourth surviv-

ing son, died in 1829, leaving a widow, Sahib Kuar. Chakarpan, the

son of Darjan, had three sons, who are the respondents. Gandharap
Singh had two sons, one being the present appellant, and the other,

Madho Singh, being a minor, was not joined in the suit.

It appears that after the death of Chatar Singh the estate was
recorded as being held by the four survivors. Darjan Singh, Sundar

Singh, Desraj, and Chatarpat. On the death of Darjaa, Chakarpan was
entered as the holder of the estate, and after the death of Sundar Singh
and Chatarpat, the name of Desraj appears to have been recorded.

Subsequently to this the names of the widows were entered as the hold-

ers of the shares of their deceased husbands. It is said, on the part of

the present appellant, the plaintiff in the suit, that this was done for the

purpose only of giving them main- [126] tenance ; but whether it was
so or not does not appear to their Lordships to be material. The fact is

that they were entered for a time as the holders of the shares ; but

subsequently, in 1842, the widows being still alive, the names of Ajudhia
Prasad and Budhu Singh, two of the sons of Chakarpan, appear to have
been substituted for the names of the widows. It is said that in the

document in which this appears there has been an interpolation, and that

at the time when that document was authenticated by the acknowledg-
ment of the parties those names were not in it. However, whether that be

so or not, the estate fell into arrears, and it was sold by the Government
at auction for arrears of revenue. After the sale a lease for twelve years was
made of the property to Chakarpan, Desraj, Ajudhia Prasad, and Budhu
Singh. Before that lease, which was made in 1844, expired, the Government
appear to have come to the conclusion that it would be better to make a re-

grant of the property, and certain proceedings were taken which are very
material in the consideration of the case. They appear to have been begun
by a proceeding of the Collector of the 14th April, 1853, in which it is

stated that a letter had been received from the Commissioner of Revenue,
dated the 2nd April, in reply to a previous letter of the Collector, together

(1)12 M. I. A. 1. (2) 5 C. 148= 61. A. 88.
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with a letter of the, Secretary of the Board of Eevenue, dated 22nd 1881

March, 1853, containing a direction that
"
The Collector should submit JUNE 11.

a special report of this village," therein called Takha, pargana Sakatpur

Ayrwa,
"
stating full particulars in regard thereof, in order that Govern- PjaiVY

ment orders may be obtained in behalf of the former zamindar. A fu,H CoUNCII*.
report should be submitted. It should contain other accounts of the

settlement, such as what sum has fallen due as arrears, and in what 4 120

years. It should likewise state whether the zamindars agree to take
(p.c.)?=

the property on the condition of paying the sum of Rs. 3,810 or more 9 i^ jgp-
whatever sum might be considered proper to be taken from them, and ^ gar> p.c.i,

nothing should be left out." The Collector made an order that a 273,

parwana should be issued to the tahsildar, directing him to furnish

a report
"
stating what persons are heirs of Desraj, the deceased

farmer and former zamindar, and how are Ajudhia Prasad and
other farmers related to Chakarpan and Desraj, former zamindars." The

parwana was issued, and is dated the 21st April, 1853, and upon
that the tahsildar made his report, dated the 27th April, [127] 1853j
in which he says :

"
In reply to the parwana, dated 21st April,

1853, No. 271, I beg to say that, from an inspection of the khewat
for 1249 fasli, it appears that, in respect of the zamindari of this village,

the names of Cbakarpan and Desraj are entered as lambardars, and those

of the wives of Sundar Singh and Chatarpat are entered as pattidars. It

appeared from the statement of the kanungo of the mahal that Sundar

Singh and Chatarpat were real brothers of Desraj and the real paternal
uncles of Chakarpan. After the death of Sundar Singh and Chatarpat the

names of their wives were entered in the khewat ;
and afterwards this

village was, on account of revenue arrears, sold by auction, and purchased
by the Government." This their Lordships find was correct.

''

No one
had any proprietary right left therein excepting the Government. But, at

the time of the revised settlement, the settlement officer, in consideration

of the rights of the former zamindars, farmed out the village to them, and
the names of t)ie said Desraj and Cbakarpan, and those of Ajudhia Prasad
and Budhu Singh, sons of Chakarpan, were entered." Then comes what
is most material :

"
The reason of the names of Ajudhia Prasad and

Budhu Singh being entered," shpwing that at that time the names were

actually entered, because he says he had inspected the khewat,
"
ap-

peared from the statements of Chakarpan and Gandharap Singh, son of

Desra], to be this, that the wives of Sundar Singh and Chatarpat made a

gift of their shares to Ajudhia Prasad and Budhu Singh, and, having
executed the deeds of gift, got them witnessed by the kanungo of the

mahal. This was also corroborated by the statement of the kanungo.

Chakarpan stated that the deeds of gift, &c., were filed in the Revenue
Court. Desraj has no other son but Gandharap Singh, nor any other

heir; nay, ere this, after the death of Desraj, the name of Gandharap
Singh, has been entered in place of Dasraj , deceased. Ajudhia Prasad and
Budhu Singh are the sons of Chakarpan, and are grandsons to Desraj in

point of relationship. I have sent Chakarpan, Ajudhia Prasad, Budhu Singh
and Gandharap Singh, the four farmers under a separate chalan, to you,
with Jalab-ud-din

"
a peon ; showing that he did not, as suggested in the

argument, make this report merely upon an inspection of records, but that

he had the parties before him, including Gandharap, the plaintiff's father,

and [128] that he also gave to the person to whom he made the report
the means of examining them himself. Upon this report proceedings appear
to have been taken by the Government. On the 8th July, 1853, a letter
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1881 was sent by the Secretary to the Board of Revenue, by whose direction
JUNE 17. these proceedings were taken, to the Secretary to the Government,

saying :

"
I am directed by the Sudder Board of Revenue to request that

PRIVY YOU will submit, for the consideration and orders of the Hon'ble the

COUNCIL IJ'eu *;eDan *;"CrOvernor, the accompanying file of correspondence regarding
'

mauza Takha, the property of Government." It is to be observed that

4 A 130
'De Government treats it as at that time absolutely its property, and

(PC)= which it could deal with as it thought fit. The letter states the reasons

81 A 190= W^v fcne Government thinks that the re-grant should be made; that the

4 Bar. P C J
v'MaSe br ke down in consequence of the famine, and the revenue was

27S
'not properly paid. It continues:

"
Chakarpan, the farmer who has

continued till the present time inoccupation, is the ex-zamindar, and, in

consideration of his having failed only on account of the assets being

inadequate to the demand, it is proposed to restore the proprietary right
to him on condition that he pays up Rs. 3,810-2-6, the amount of balances

which accrued under his own management, and not under kham tahsil.

These are detailed in the margin. Thn Board of Bevenue are of opinion
that a good case is made out for the old proprietors, and they recommend
that the proposed measure may receive His Honour's sanction, subject to

the conditions that, preliminary to reinstatement, a full and complete
compact for future management be executed and recorded." Upon that

there is a letter from the Officiating Assistant Secretary to Government,
dated the 22nd July, 1853, in which be says :

"
I have the honour to ac-

knowledge the receipt of your letter No. 353, dated the 8th instant,

with its enclosures, and am directed by the Hon'ble the Lieutenant-

Governor to inform you in reply that he has been pleased to confer the

proprietary right in mauza Takha, a Government estate in pargana
Sakatpur, zila Farukhabad, on Chakarpan, the farmer and ex-zamindar,
on the conditions proposed by the Board."

It is clear that Chakarpan, where be is spoken of as the ex-zamin-

dar, was not intended by the Government to be the only person

[129] who was to have the benefit of the grant. This, indeed, has not
been suggested. He was to have it for the persons who are spoken
of as the old proprietors. Then who were the persons that the

Government considered to be the old proprietors ? They had in the

report which was before them, and upon which they acted, a state-

ment that the old proprietors and the persons who bad been in

possession under the lease were Chakarpan, Gandharap Singh, Ajudhia
Prasad, and Budhu Singh ; and the only construction that can be put

upon these letters, which are in fact the grant by the Government, is that

the intention was that the Government, being, by reason of the sale for

arrears of revenue, the absolute owner of the property, and so considering

itself, resolved to make a grant to them in four shares.

What took place subsequently is this : On the 5th April, 1855, two

years afterwards, Chakarpan and Gandharap Singh, the father of the

plaintiff, and Ajudhia Prasad and Budbu Singh, appeared, and caused to be

recorded what is called a village administration paper, in which it is

stated that they were entitled to this property in the shares of five biswas

each. It appears that on the 3rd April, two days previously, an inquiry
was made, in which Chakarpan and Gandharap Singh stated that, at the

time of the settlement, they were the two lambardars, and that it was

arranged that they should continue to be appointed lambardars, and that

Ajudhia Prasad and Budhu Singh should remain pattidars. The patwari
was examined, and he stated that the shares which they had stated were
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correct, the shares of five biswas each, and he went on to say: "All 1881
the four persons are in possession as usual, and, besides these four JUNE 17.

shares, there is no other co-partner and co-sharer." There is evidence,

therefore, thab the possession followed the grant by the Government, PRIVY
and was in accordance with the view which their Lordships take of COUNCIL
it. That possession appears to have continued without any dispute, as

far as their Lordships can see, down to November, 1864, when the parties
made an agreement for an arbitration for making a partition. After that

had been proceeded with some little way, Gandharap Singh set up a claim
,

.
fl

to five biswas, in addition to the five of which he had been in possession. on 3
His claim was that the property was the family property, and that

a
*l

' ' '

upon the death of the widows he became entitled to half of the share of

[130] each of them. In consequence of this, the arbitrators refused to

proceed. They considered, and properly, that they had no authority to

try such a question, and the arbitration came to an end. Then, in 1867,

Gandharap brought a suit claiming the five biswas, which was compro-
mised, and the present plaintiff has brought a similar suit, claiming to be
entitled not only to the share of the five biswas which clearly belonged to

his father Gandharap, bub to the other five biswas, and to set aside the

compromise. The suit by Gandharap did not proceed to trial, but he

agreed to a decree by which he acknowledged that he was entitled only to

the five biswas. He did, however, obtain by the compromise a decree for

partition, but their Lordships consider that it is not necessary for them to

give any opinion as to the effect of the compromise upon the right of the

present plaintiff. He, at the time of the grant by the Government, was
not living; he was not born until the 24th February, 1855, and, whatever

rights he may have under the Mitakshara law to ancestral property, it

cannot be said that at the time of his birth there was any ancestral pro-

perty of which he could acquire a share except the five biswas. The grant

being in their Lordship's opinion, a grant by the Government which, as

has been said, had the absolute power to dispose of the prooerty in any
way it thought fit only of five biswas, that was all the interest which

Gandharap Singh had, and his son could not acquire a share in any
other. It has been said that Gandharap was imposed upon ; that he was
led by the false representations of Cbakarpan to assent to the entry of

the names of the two sons of Chakarpan, and to allow it to appear to the

Government that they were proprietors. Supposing that ho was so

imposed upon, and that there was some right in him to procure an
alteration of the grant, that is not such an interest as a son would by his

birth acquire a share in. Whatever the nature of the right might be,

whether it could be enforced by a suit or by a representation to the

Government, it does not come within the rules of the Mitakshara law
which gives a son, upon his birth, a share in the ancestral estate of his

father.

Their Lordships, therefore, will humbly advise Her Majesty to

dismiss the appeal, and to affirm the judgment of the High Court, and the

appellant will pay the costs of the appeal.

[13 Ij Solicitor for the appellant: Mr. T. L. Wilson.

Solicitor for the respondents : Messrs. W. M. and A. Ranken Ford.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

BENI PRASAD (Defendant) v. LACHMAN PRASAD (Plaintiff}*

[29th July, 1881.]

Obstruction to execution of decree for land Act VIII of 1859 (Civil Procedure Code),
ss. 226, 229, 231 frresh suit.

The bolder of a decree for land, baling been resisted in obtaining possession
thereof by a person other than the defendant, claiming to be in possession of such
land on his own account, complained under Act VIII of 1859, of such resistance
to the Court executing the decree. The Court rejected such application on the

ground that it had been made after the time limited by law. Held, that the
order rejecting such application could not be regarded as one under s. 229 of

Act VIII of 1859, which would under s. 231 preclude such decree-holder from
instituting a suit against such person for such land.

THE plaintiff in this suit, Lachman Prasad, and one Mohesh Prasad
obtained a decree against one Sheoambar Singh for possession of a certain

share of a certain village on the 28th July, 1868. The decree- holders

applied in execution of this decree for possession of the sir-land appertain-

ing to such share. Sheoambar Singh objected to the quantity of land

claimed by the decree-holders, but his objections were disallowed, and the

decree- holders were declared by the Ccurt executing the decree entitled to

61 bighas, 4 ftiswas of sir-land. They obtained possession of 10 bighas of

such land, and in 1871 applied for delivery of possession of the remainder.
The amin deputed to deliver possession was resisted by Eagbobar Singh
and Sitla Bakhsh, defendants in this suit, who claimed a two-thirds share
of such sir-land. This resistance took place on the 13th December, 1871.

The decree-holders thereupon, on the 29th January, 3872, applied to the

Court executing the decree under s. 226 of Act VIII of 1859. On that

[132] same day the Court executing the decree made an order directing
that the 4th May, 1872, should be fixed for the hearing of the case ; that

the decree- holders should produce evidence on that date ;
and that notice

should be issued to the persons offering obstruction to the execution of

the decree to appear personally or by pleader, and produce evidence in

support of their claim. Notice was accordingly issued to Eaghobar Singh
and Sitla Bakhsb, and they appeared and filed written grounds in support
of their claim. They also contended that the application could not ba

entertained having been preferred more than one month after their resist-

ance to the execution of the decree, the time limited by s. 226 of Act
VIII of 1859. The Court executing the decree, on the 12th July, 1872 f

without going into the merits of the case, dismissed the application on the

ground that it had been preferred beyond time. Mohesh Prasad subse-

quently sold his. moiety of the zamindari share in question, and it was

acquired by Beni Prasad, a defendant in this suit, by right of pre-emption.
In 1879 Lachman Prasad again applied for delivery of possession of the

remaining sir-land. -The Court executing the decree disallowed this appli-

cation, holding that he could not obtain possession of such land in execu-

tion of the decree, but must bring a suit for possession of it. Lachman
Prasad accordingly, on the 4th March, 1880, brought the present suifc

* Second Appeal, No. 5 of 1881, from a decree of W. Tyrrell, Esq., Judge of

Allahabad, dated the 25th September, 1880, affirming a decree of Babu Pramoda Charan

Banarji, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the 30th June, 1880.
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against Eagbobar Singh, Sitla Bakhah, and Beni Prasad for possession of

a moiety of such land, tbe last-named person being made a defendant on
tbe ground that he had refused to join in the suit. Tbe defendants

Eaghobar Singh and Sitla Bakhsh set up as a defence to the suit that

they were not in possession of the land in dispute, their rights having
been transferred to the defendant Beni Prasad under an execution- sale.

Beni Frasad set up as a defence, inter alia, that the suit should not be

entertained, as the decision of the Court executing the decree, dated the

12th July, 1872, made under s. 229 of Act VIII of 1859, was under
s. 321 of the same Act a bar to the institution of a fresh suit in respect
of the same matter. The Court of first instance disallowed this defence,

observing as follows : "It is contended on behalf of the defendant that,

as the application made by the plaintiff in the execution-department under
s. 226 of Act VIII of 1859 was rejected, he is precluded from instituting a

regular suit in regard to the same matter: this contention would have been

valid, had [133] the application made by the plaintiff in the execution-case

been entertained under s. 229 of Act VIII of 1859, and decided against him ;

but it is admitted that the said application was not entertained and

registered as a regular suit under the provisions of s. 229, but was
rejected on the ground that it had been presented after the period of thirty

days prescribed by s. 226 : the provisions of s. 226 are permissive, and if

the plaintiff did not choose to proceed under that section, or if his

application was not heard under s. 229, there is nothing to bar a regular

suit, as tbe persons he sues are not those against whom he had obtained

his decree, but are third parties." On appeal by Beni Prasad the lower

appellate Court affirmed the decision of the Court of first instance. On
second appeal to the High Court the defendant Beni Prasad again
contended that the plaintiff was precluded from bringing a fresh suit by
the provisions of s. 231 of Act VIII of 1859.

Mr. Howard, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and DuTHOlT, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The only plea seriously urged by the learned counsel

for the appellant is the first taken in the memorandum of appeal, and that

has no force. We cannot regard the order of the 12th July 1872, as passed
under s. 229 of Act VIII of 1859, for it in no way dealt with the merits of

the rights of tbe parties, but was simply a rejection of the application on
the ground that it had not been preferred within the period mentioned in

s. 226. All that was ever decided against the respondent was that he had

come, too late to be able to take advantage of the cheaper and more sum-

mary procedure provided by s. 229 ; and it would be as inequitable as

absurd to hold that the determination of such a question of limitation,

relating solely to the admissibility of the application, concludes all other

matters between the parties and prohibits the present suit. (The remain-

ing portion of the judgment is not material for tbe purposes of this

report).
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AUQ| *'
[134] APPELLATE CIVIL.

APPEL- Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

LATE
nn7TT QDTUB HUSAIN AND ANOTHER (Defendants') v. ABUL HASAN

(Plaintiff)* [4th August, 1881.]

4 A 131 = Payment of revenue by a person for another Suit for reimbursement Small Cause

1A.V.I.
Court suit.

(1881) 141. A suit by the proprietor of one village who has been compelled to pay the
revenue payable by the proprietor of another village for reimbursement is, where
the amount of such payment does not exceed Rs. 500, a suit of the nature cogniz-
able in a Mufassal Court of Small Causes. Nath Prasad v. Baij Nath followed

(1).

[D , 9 A. 591 (602).]

THE parties to this suit were co-sharers in a village called Baripur
Sakba. The defendants were the sole proprietors of a village called

Bhikpur. By a mistake on the part of the revenue authorities the revenue
assessed on Bhikpur, amounting to Bs. 530, was recorded as the revenue

payable by Baripur Sakha ; and that assessed on Baripur Sakha, amount-

ing to Ba. 260, as the revenue payable by Bhikpur. The plaintiff, as a

co-sharer in Baripur Sakha, was in consequence compelled to pay revenue
which was properly payable by the defendants as the proprietors of

Bhikour. J3e accordingly brought the present suit against the defendants
in the Munsif's Court to recover the sum he had so paid, amounting to

Bs. 101 odd. The Court of first instance gave the plaintiff a decree for a

portion of the sum claimed by him, holding as to the remainder, that the

suit was barred by limitation. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower

appellate Court held that no part of the claim was barred by limitation.

The defendants appealed to the High Court against this decision. On
behalf of the plaintiff it was objected that a second appeal in the case would
not lie, as the suit was of the nature cognizable in a Court of Small Causes.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Ram Prasad, for the appellants.
Pandit Bishambar Nath, for the respondent.

[135] The High Court (OLDFIELD, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) delivered

the following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. The objection taken by the respondent is valid, as

under the decision of the Full Bench in Nath Prasad v. Baij Nath Q)
the suit is one of the nature of a Small Cause suit in which no appeal lies

to this Court. Under the circumstances of the case, we make no order

as to costs, and dismiss the appeal.

Appeal dismissed.

Second Appeal, No. 204 of 1881, from a decree of W. Tyrrell, Esq., Judge of

Allahabad, dated the 4th December, 1880. modifying a decree of Babu Pramoda Charan

Banarji, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the 19th July, 1880.

(1) 3 A. 66.
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4 A. 135= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 144.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

A . 18 -

HIEA LAL (Plaintiff) v. DATADIN (Defendant)* [18th August, 1881.]

acknowledgment-Debt Promissory note Written acknowledgment of debt Oral
Evidence of debiAct I of 1872 (Evidence Act), s. 91.

H lent Bs. 85 to D on a pledge of moveable property. D repaid H Rs. 40; and
at the time of the repayment acknowledged orally that the balance of the debt,
Be. 45, was still due by him. It was agreed between the parties at the same
time that D should give H a promissory note for such balance, and that such

property should be returned to him. Accordingly D gave H a promissory note
for Ra, 45, and the property was returned to him. H subsequently sued D on
such oral acknowledgment for Bs. 45, ignoring the promissory note, which being
insufficiently stamped was not admissible in evidence, held that the existence of

the promifsory note did not debar H from resorting to his original consideration
nor exclude evidence of the oral acknowledgment of the debt.

(Not ippr., 16 Ind. Gas. 33 (37); R., 26 A. 178 (182) = (1903) A.W.N. 217 ; 24 B. 360

(366,; U.B.B. (18971901)391(393); D., 12 B. 443 (446); 14 Bur. L.B. 179=
U.B.B. U907) 3rd Qr., Evidence 91.]

THIS was a reference to the High Court under s. 617 of Act X of 1877,

by Mr. R. D. Alexander, Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad.

The point on which the Small Cause Court Judge entertained doubt

appears from the following statement of the facts drawn up by him :

"
The plaintiff's suit is based on an alleged admission by the defendant

of Rs. 45 being due as the balance of a debt on the morning of the 23rd

July, 1880. The facts as alleged for the plaintiff are as follows. Prior to the

23rd July, 1880, the plaintiff lent the defendant Rs. 85 on the security of

soma jewels [l36] deposited with him by the latter. On the 23rd July
the defendant is said to have paid Rs. 40 and admitted Rs. 45 as due in

the morning, and it appears to have been arranged then that the defendant

should give a promissory note for that amount and retire the jewels.

Accordingly in the evening of that day he brought the promissory note and
received back tbe jewels. The plaintiff has now sued on the verbal admis-

sion, ignoring the promissory note, which being insufficiently stamped is

not admissible in evidence. The question to be decided is, if, taking into

consideration the provisions of s. 91, Indian Evidence Act, the plaintiff

can give any evidence of the defendant's admission but the promissory
note. Had the suit been based on the simple fact of a balance of Rs. 45

being due on a debt of Rs. 85 originally, I think that perhaps plaintiff

could ignore tbe promissory note and sue for the consideration, but as he
has based his suit on the verbal admission of the defendant, which verbal

admission was subsequently embodied in the promissory note, I am
doubtful if, under the circumstances, and having regard to the remarks of

Spankie, J., in Benarsi Das v. Bikhari Das (1) in revision under
s. 622, Act X of 1877 (a copy of the judgment of the High Court in which
is filed in this Court's records), he can recover under tbe facts as stated.

Spaakio, J., said :

"
But if a contract is contained in .a bill of exchange,

a negotiable instrument, the bill itself must be proved. This written

instrument, according to Taylor (6th ed., vol. I, p. 405), is to be regarded
in some measure as the ultimate fact to be proved, and in all cases of,

Reference, No. 106- B of 1881, under s. 617 of Act X of 1877 by R. D. Alexander,

Esq., Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad, dated the 19th July, 1831

(1) 3 A. 717.

683

-
UIVIL

TION.

1 A.W.N.

(1881) 144.



4 All. 137 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1881 writfeen contracts the writing is tacitly considered by the parties them-
AUG. 18. selves as the only repository and the appropriate evidence of their

agreement." If then the admission of the defendant must be looked

CIVIL upon as evidenced by the promissory note and it alone, thre plaintiff's suit

JtJRISDIC- mU8 fc f ftil- As I feel great doubts whether the promissory note is the

TIQN only evidence the plaintiff is competent to offer, although inclining to

the belief that such is the case, I refer this question for the decision of

i 1 188=
'^e Honorable the High Court, viz., whether under the facts as stated

1 A W N
^ne Pl&m kiff can maintain this suit ?"

'

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the
Vi i j*/y>

plaintiff.

[137] Munshi Sukh Bam, for the defendant.

The opinion of the High Court (OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J.) was
as follows :

OPINION.

STRAIGHT, J. The existence of the promissory note does not debar

the plaintiff from resorting to his original consideration. Nor does the

circumstance that there is a written admission of the debt exclude evidence

of an oral admission. Under this condition of things, unless barred by

limitation, the plaintiff is entitled to recover.

* A. 137= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 152.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Be/ore Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

KISHEN SAHAI (Judgment-debtor) v. THE COLLECTOR OF ALLAHABAD,
AS MANAGER OF THE COURT OF WARDS, ON BEHALF OF

PARTAB CHAND, MINOR (Decree-holder).* [26th August, 1881.]

Apply by some only and not all of the defendants Execution of decree Amendment of
decree Review of judgment Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, No, 167.

On the 27th July 1864, a District Court gave the plaintiff in a suit a decree

against all the defendants including B. All the defendants appealed to the

Sudder Court from such decree except B. The Sudder Court on the 6th March
1865, set aside such decree and dismissed the suit. The plaintiff appealed to Her
Majesty in Council from the Sudder Court's decree, all the defendants except B
bei ng respondents to this appeal. Her Majesty in Council, on the 17th March
1869, made a decree reversing the Suddor Court's decree and restoring that of the

District Court. On the 9th October 1869, the plaintiff applied for execution of

the District Court's decree, and such decree was under execution up to July 1872.

On the 9th October 1874, the plaintiff applied for amendment of such decree in

certain respects, it being incapable of execution in those respects. B was a party
to this proceeding. On the 16th August 1876, such decree was amended ; and the

plaintiff subsequently applied for its execution as amended against all the defend-

ants. Held that, notwithstanding B was not a party to the appeals to the Suddet
Court and Her Majesty in Council, such decree was a valid decree and capable of

execution against him. Also that the application of the 9th October 1869, was
within time, computing from the date of the decree of Her Majesty in Council
Chedoo Lai v. Nund Coomar Lai (1). Also that the application to amend such

decree, being substantially one for review of judgment, gave under art. 167, sch. ii.

of Act IX of 1871, a period from which limitation would run in respect of the sub*

sequent application for execution which was therefore within time.

First Appeal, No. 2 of 1881, from an order of W. Tyrrell, Esq., Judge of All*

habad, dated the 2nd October 1880.

(1) 6 W.B. Misc. 60.
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CF., 250. 258(260); R., 27 A. 575 (578) =2 A.L.J. 287 = (1905) A.W.N. 108; 100.L.J. 1881
167 = 3 Ind. Cas. 391; Expl., 13 A. 124 (125) ; Oba., 19 A. 136(139) ; D., 20 A, AUG 26
304 (305, 306).]

' '

[138] MANICK CHAND, the proprietor of a twelve-anna share of a

village called Bela Sailabi, situate in pargana Jhusi, zila Allahabad, on the

east or the left bank of the Ganges, brought a suit against the proprietors,

seventy- four in number, of three villages situate in pargana Chail, zila

Allahabad, on the west or the right bank of the Ganges, for possession
of certain alluvial land, and Kg. 5,062-15-1 mesne profits. This suit

was tried by the District Judge of Allahabad, who, on the 27th July
1864, gave the plaintiff a decree in these terms :

"
Decree for plaintiff

with costs in full with interest at twelve per cent, per annum : P. S.

Mesne profits according to the Tahsil and Collector's accounts will go
with the decree." All the defendants, with the exception of one, Baki

Lai, appealed from this decree to the Sudder Court, which, on the

6th March 1865, reversed the decision of the District Judge, decreed

the appeal, and dismissed the plaintiff's suit, with one set of costs

in both Courts.* The plaintiff appealed from the decree of the Sudder
Court to Her Majesty in Council, making all the defendants, excepting
Baki Lai, respondents to his appeal. On the 17th March 1869, Her
Majesty in Council reversed the decree of the Sudder Court, and in

lieu thereof made a decree dismissing the appeal to that Court from
the decree of the District Judge, dated the 27th July 1864, with

costs. On the 9th October, 1869, Manick Chand applied for execu-

tion of the decree of the District Judge against all the defendants.

On the 7th March 1870, the District Judge held, as regards mesne profits,

that, as the decree could not be considered a joint decree, the defendants

not having been sued as jointly liable, and as it did not specify the liabi-

lity of each defendant, it was not capable of execution. As regards pos-

session of the land in question the District Judge ordered execution to

issue. Tbe decree-holder appealed to the High Court, which, on the 4th

August 1870, affirmed the District Judge's decision regarding the mesne

profits, observing that the decree-holder should move the Court which

gave him the decree to set it right. On the 2nd December 1870, the

District Judge, taking the High Court to mean by its decision of the 4th

August 1870, that the decree was not capable of execution in any respect,

made an order directing that all such steps as had been taken in execu-

tion should be considered void. The decree-holder appealed from this order

to the [139] High Court, which, on the 9th February 1871, pointing out

that the District Judge had misapprehended the purport of its order of the

4th August 1870, which referred to that portion only of the decree relating

to mesne profits, and was not intended to refer to all the proceedings in

execution, directed him to dispose of so much of the application for

execution as was not affected by that order. On the 4th June 1871,
the District Judge directed that possession should be delivered to the

decree-holder ; and on the 10th July 1872, the execution-proceedings
was struck off the file of pending cases. On the 9th October 1874, the

decree-holder applied for amendment of the decree, making Baki Lai a

party to such application ; and on the 16th August 1876, the decree was
amended by making the several defendants severally liable for mesne orofits

and specifying their liabilities. The Court of Wards having subsequently

applied for execution of the decree, on behalf of the minor son of Manick

Chand, who had meanwhile died, Kishen Sahai, the representative of

Baki Lai, objected, inter alia that, inasmuch as the decree had been set
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aside by the Sadder Court, and Baki Lai had not been a party to the

proceedings before Her Majesty in Council when it was restored, the
decree did not exist so far as he was concerned ; and that execution of the

decree was barred by limitation. The District Judge disallowed these

objections; whereupon Kishen Sahai appealed to the High Court, raising
the same contention as be had raised in the lower Court.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the appellant.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the res-

pondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and DUTHOIT, J.) was

delivered by

OLDFIELD, J. The respondent is holder of a decree passed in 1864
for possession of certain property and mesne profits against several

defendants, amongst whom was Baki Lai, now represented by the

appellant. The defendants with the exception of Baki Lai appealed
to the Sudder Court, and that Court dismissed {he suit on the

6th March 1865. The plaintiff then appealed to Her Majesty in Council,
and all the defendants, except Baki Lai, were parties to [140] that

appeal, and on the 17th March 1869, the decree of the Court of

first instance was restored by the order of Her Majesty in Council.

The decree-holder on the 9th October 1869, applied to the Court of first

instance for execution against all the defendants. He was put in posses-
sion of the property decreed, but the decree was held by the Judge to be

incapable of execution as to the matter of mesne profits owing to vagueness.
The High Court on an appeal refused to interfere with the Judge's order,

who thereupon on the 2nd December 1870, held that all his previous
orders in execution were void. The decree- holder again went up to the

High Court in appeal, and that Court directed the Judge to execute the

decree so far as to put the decree-holder in possession, and suggested that

the decree should be amended in respect of other matters on which it was

vague and incapable of execution. On the 4th June 1871, the Judge ordered

possession to be given to the decree-holder, and on the 10th July 1872,
the case was struck off the execution file. On the 9th October 1874, the

decree-holder applied for amendment of the decree, making Baki Lai a

party to the proceedings, and on the 16th August 1876, the decree was
amended by making the several defendants separately liable and specifying
their liabilities. The decree-bolder has again sought execution of the decree

as amended ; and the appellant before us, who represents Baki Lai,

contends that there is no decree which can be executed against him
; that

the execution is barred by limitation ; and that he is not liable under the

decree to future mesne profits and interest on mesoe profits.

It appears to us that the decree is capable of execution and is not

barred by limitation. Assuming that, in consequence of Baki Lai being
no party to the appeal to the Sudder Court and Her Majesty in Council,

those proceedings do not affect him, yet the original decree of the Judge,
which was ultimately restored by the order of Her Majesty in Council,

and amended by the Court that passed it, is a valid decree against him,
and capable of execution, and it cannot be held to have ever become barred

by limitation. The application dated the 9th October 1869, was within time

from the date of the decision of Her Majesty in Council on appeal [Chedoc
Lai v. Nund Coomar Lai (1)]. Proceedings to enforce the [141] decree

(1) 6 W. B, Miso. 60.
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were taken up to 1872, and then on the 9th October 1874, an application
to amend the decree was made. We consider that the proceedings under this

application were substantially of the nature of a review of judgment, and

will, under art. 167, sch. ii of Act IX of 1871, at the time in force, give a

period from which limitation will run in respect of the subsequent appli-

cation for execution which will therefore be within time. In execution of

the decree we are not in a position to go behind the proceedings in review

so as to question their validity ; the decree as amended is binding on the

appellant. So far then the appellant's objections fail, nor is the objection
to the future mesne profits valid, as we consider that the decree which is

in execution awards them. The decree is, however, silent as to interest

on mesne profits, and we so far amend the Judge's order that we. direct

him to take a fresh account excluding interest on mesne profits and pass
orders accordingly. Costs of the parties will be borne proportionately in

both Courts to amount awarded.

Cause remanded.

1881

AUG. 26.

4 A. 141.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. BERRILL. [28th August, 1879.]

European British subject
- Jurisdiction Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code),

ss. 74, 83.

B, who was charged before a Magistrate, who was competent to inquire
into a complaint against a European British subject, with an offence triable by
him, claimed to be dealt with as a European British subject. B did not state

the grounds of such claim. The Magistrate did not decide whether B was or was
not a European British subject, but proceeded with the case, dealing with him as

if he were not a European British subject, and sentencing him to rigorous
imprisonment for one year and to a fine. On appeal by B the High Court
remanded the case to the Magistrate in order that he might decide, in the
manner directed by e. 83 of the Criminal Procedure Code, whether B was or was
not a European British subject.

The Magistrate having decided that B was a European British subject, held

that, this being so, and it appearing that the Magistrate bad dealt with B as

other than a European British subject, D's trial was void for want of jurisdiction.
Also that, the Magistrate having tried the caee without jurisdiction, the High
Court could not proceed with B's appeal on the [142] merit?, with a view, in the

event of its deciding that the offence of which B was charged had been established,
to the reduction of the sentence passed upon him by the Magistrate to one which
he was competent to pass under s. 74 of the Criminal Procedure Code.

[D., 27 A. 397 = 2 A.L.J. 20 (21) = (1905) A.W.N. 5 = 2 Or. L.J. 17.]

EGBERT BERRILL was on the 19fch March 1879, convicted by
Lieutenant-Colonel W. Tweedie, Political Agent at Gwalior, of an offence

under s. 163 of the Indian Penal Code, and sentenced to rigorous impri-
sonment for one year, and to a fine of Rs. 1,000, or in default to rigorous

imprisonment for a further term of six months. He appealed to the High
Court from such conviction and sentence. The grounds of appeal were

(i) that, the appellant having pleaded during the course of his trial that

he was a European British subject, the Political Agent was bound to take

evidence and come to some decision on the point of his nationality, and his

judgment and order were, in default of such a finding, defective and illegal ;

(ii) that the Political Agent acted wrongly in not allowing the appellant
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1879 time in which to establish his plea that he was a European British subject ;

AUG. 28. (iii) that the finding of the Political Agent was against the weight of

evidence and opposed to all the facts and circumstances proved in the

APPEL- oa8e an<^ (iy) fcnat *n any event fcne sentence passed by the Political

Agent was illegal, as he was not competent to pass a sentence of one

year's rigorous imprisonment on a European British subject. In support
CRIMINAL. Of ^B contention that he was a European British subject, the appellant

filed affidavits by persons acquainted with him and his family.
4 A. 141. Messrs. Golvin and Spankie, for the appellant.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.
The High Court (STUART, C. J, and OLDFIELD, J.), by an order,

dated the 21st May, 1879, remanded the case to the Political Agent, in

order that he might determine the question whether the appellant was or

was not a European British subject in the manner directed by s. 83 of

the Criminal Procedure Code. That order was as follows :

STUART, C.J. In this case it is pleaded, among other things, that

the appellant, Eobert Berrill, is a European British subject. The record,

however, is not in such a state as to enable us at present to [143] deter-

mine the course it is proper for us to adopt, and we must remand the case for

a proper inquiry and finding on the subject as directed by s. 83 of the

Criminal Procedure Code, Act X of 1872. Neither the appellant nor the

Political Agent, who as Magistrate tried the accused, appear to have

complied with the provisions of the law on this point. By s. 83 it is provided

that,
"
when any person claims to be dealt with as a European British

subject, he shall state the ground of such claim to the Magistrate before

whom he is brought for the purposes of the inquiry or trial, and such Magis-
trate shall on such statement decide whether he is or is not a European
British subject, and shall deal with him accordingly." The directions here

are very precise ; the person claiming to be a European British subject
shall state the grounds of his claim, and on such statement and grounds
the Magistrate is to decide the question. In the present case there is a

memorandum by the Magistrate that the
"
accused pleads through his

counsel that he is a European British subject and claims to be tried as

such," and the plea is repeated now before us, and several affidavits in

support of it have been filed, which, however we cannot at present
consider. But there is no statement of the grounds on which he made
that claim, nor does the omission appear to have attracted the notice of

the Magistrate, for he has recorded no order or finding on the subject,

and be appears to have proceeded with and concluded the trial without

regard to the plea. We, therefore, remand the case to the Magistrate
with directions to consider and decide this question in the manner directed

by s. 83 of the Criminal Procedure Code, and to return the record to this

Court with his finding on that question with all convenient speed. It is

alleged before us that the accused has been prejudiced as to procuring
evidence to support his plea that he is a European British subject by
the order of the 24th February last whereby he was directed not to

leave Morar, although he had been duly admitted to bail. We in

consequence direct that the accused be allowed all legal facilities for

obtaining evidence, and that he remain on the same bail till the further

orders of the Court.

The Political Agent found upon evidence adduced that the appellant

was a European British subject within the meaning of [144] s. 71 of the

Criminal Procedure Code, and returned the case to the High Court.
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Messrs. Colvin and SpanJcie, for the appellant. 187&
Mr. Boss and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath AUG. 28.

Banarji), for the Crown.
The Court (STUART, C. J., and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the follow- APPEL-

ing judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STUART, C. J. The Magistrate has now made a return to our order,

dated the 21st May last, and has found that the accused, Robert Berrill,

is entitled to be considered and dealt with as a European British subject.
This being so, we must hold that the trial held and the conviction and
sentence passed by the Magistrate, Lieutenant-Colonel Twee-lie, Political

Agent of Gwalior, are void for want of jurisdiction. It appears from the

record, and it is not disputed, that the Magistrate tried the accused as

being other than a European British subject. Indeed the record shows
that the Magistrate's attention was directed to this question, but without

determining it he proceeded with and concluded the trial by convicting
Berrill and sentencing him to a punishment which, as Berrill being a

European British subject, he had no right to award. We notice this

sentence, however, as affording the measure in the Magistrate's mind
of Berrill's guilt ; and it is therefore evident on the showing of the

Magistrate himself that he had no jurisdiction to try the accused as

a European British subject, but that he should have at once proceeded

under s. 75 of the Criminal Procedure Code and committed Berrill for

trial to the Court of Session or to the Court with the powers of a
Court of Session in Gwalior,

We are asked by the counsel for the prosecution to hear and deter-

mine the appeal on the merits of the case, at least so far as these affect

the sentence, with the suggestion that the prosecutor would be satis-

fied with imprisonment of the accused for a period not exceeding three

months or a fine up to Kg. 1,000 or both, a sentence which would in

effect cover the jurisdiction of the Magistrate and pro tanto legalize his

proceedings, But we cannot adopt that view. The Magistrate in our

opinion has tried the case without jurisdiction, and we must, therefore,

set aside what he has done [145] and remit the record to him for

disposal of the case according to law. And in doing so he must proceed
de novo and not make any use of or reference to the proceedings which
we set aside.

We must therefore quash, and we hereby quash, the conviction and
sentence by the Magistrate, and direct that he, on the accused being

brought before him, do proceed according to the law laid down in the

Criminal Procedure Code respecting the trial of European British sub-

jects, and on this subject the Magistrate's attention is directed to

ss. 74 and 75. We order that the accused Eobert Berrill do, within

eight days from the date of this judgment, appear before the Magistrate
at Gwalior and surrender to his bail.

LATE

CRIMINAL,

* A. lit.

A 1187
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1881 i A 115= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 153 = 6 Ind. Jar. 486.

AUG. 31, APPELLATE CIVIL.

A . Before Mr, Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.
APPEL- _______^__

LATE HABIB-DL-LAH AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. ACHAIBAR PANDEY
(Plaintiff).* [31st August, 1881.]

41 14B= Pre-emption Joint purchase Suit against one of the purchasers Addition of other

purchaser as defendant Effect of suit as regards the latter being barred by limita-
1 A.W.N. lion Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 22,

M RR 1 } 1 ^^
P, on the 12th April, 1880, instituted a suit against .'> claiming to enforce a

8 Ind. Jar. right of pre-emption in respect of the sale of a share of an undivided estate to the

186. latter and his minor brother A jointly, under an instrument, dated the 12th

April, 1879. On the 3rd May, 1880, A was made a defendant to such suit, Z
being appointed guardian for the suit for him.

Held that, inasmuch as such suit, as regards A, was beyond time, and as the

only relief which could be granted therein to P was the invalidation of the joint
sale to Z and A, such suit, even admitting it was within time as regards Z, was
not maintainable,

[P., 8 A.L.J. 814 (816) = 11 Ind. Cas. 938 (939) ; 8 A.L.J. 1135 = 12 Ind. Gas. 738 (739).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption in

respect of the sale of a three-pie share of an undivided village called

Pipri Buzurg. This share had been purchased, as appeared from the

instrument of sale, which was registered on the 12bh April, 1879, by the

defendant Zaka-ul-lah jointly for himself and as guardian of his minor
brother, Ata-ul-lah. The suit was [146] instituted on the 12th April,

1880, and was originally instituted against the defendant Zaka-ul-lah

alone. On the 3rd May, 1880, Ata-ul-lah was made a defendant to

the suit, Zaka-ul-lah being appointed guardian for the suit for him.

Both the lower Courts gave the plaintiff a decree.

In second appeal by the defendants it was contended that the suit

was not maintainable, as it had not been instituted against both the

defendants within the period limited by law, that is to say, one year from
the date of registration of the instrument of sale.

Messrs. Siraj-ud-din and Simeon and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for

the appellant.
The respondent did not appear.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The contract of sale, which the plaintiff-respondent

seeks to impeach, was a joint and indivisible purchase of the three-pie

share in suit by the defendant-appellant, Zaka-ul-lah, for himself and as

guardian of his brother, Ata-ul-lah, the other defendant. The suit as

originally brought was unmaintainable, for no relief could have been given

against one of the vendees alone, so as to affect the joint interests of his

co-vendee, or to establish the plaintiff-respondent's right by pre-emption
to supersede the sale as a whole. According to the limitation law the

date from which Ata-ul-lah should be considered a party to the litiga-

tion is 3rd May, 1880, for be was then joined as a defendant. But

* Second Appeal, No. 123 of 1881, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali. Subordinate

Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 20th November, 1880, affirming a decree of Rai Izzat Rai,
Munsif of Bansi, dated the 10th June, 1880.
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the sale-deed was registered on the 12th April, 1879, more than one

year before. Even if it be conceded that the suit was in time as

against Zaka-ul-lab, which we do not admit, it was clearly too late

in respect of Ata-ul-lah, and as the only relief that could be granted
to the plaintiff-respondent was to be obtained through the invalidation

of tbe joint contract, it follows that his claim could not be sustained

unless preferred within the proper period of limitation against both the

vendees. The appeal must be decreed with costs, the decisions of the

lower Courts reversed, and the suit dismissed.

Appeal allowed.

4 A. 147 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 156.

[147] APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. MURARI. [26th October, 1881.]

Joinder of charges Offences cf the same kind committed in respect of different persons
Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code), ss. 452, 453.

M w*8 accused of cheating G on two different occasions and also of cheating K
on a third occasion. The three offances were committed within one year of each
other ; and M was charged and tried at the same time for the three offences.
Held that such joinder of charges was irregular, inasmuch as the combination of

three offences of the same kind, for the purpose of one trial, can only be, where
such offences have been committed in respect of one and tbe same person, and
not against different prosecutors, within tbe period of one year, as provided in

the Criminal Procedure Code.

CD188., 90. 371 (373); 9C.L.J. 149 = 13 C.W.N. 507 = 5 M.L.T. 349; Bat. Un. Or.
0. 331 ; 43 C. 13 = 16 Or. L.J. 332 = 28 Ind. Gas. 668 ; N.F., 38 A. 457= 14 A.L.
J. 700 ; P., A.W.N. (1883) 107 ; R., 28 C. 104 (107) ; D., 7 A. 174 (178) = A.W.N
(1884) 321.]

MURARI was tried by Mr. B. S. Aikman, Magistrate of the first

class, at one and the same time on the following charges under s. 417 of

the Penal Code, viz., (i) that he, on or about the 22nd day of April, 1880,
at Agra, by pledging a box as containing ornaments of the value of

Bs. 140, knowing the same to contain only mud, cheated one Khunni Lai ;

(ii) that he, on or about the 5th day of August, 1880, at Agra, by pledging
a box as containing gold ornaments, knowing the same to contain only
pieces of stone, cheated one Giasi ; and (iii) that he on or about the llth

day of August, 1880, at Agra, by pledging a box as containing gold orna-

ments, knowing the same to contain only pieces of stone, cheated the
said Giasi. He was convicted by the Magistrate on all three charges. It

appeared that criminal proceedings against Murari were instituted on the

complaint of Giasi. The offence he had committed in respect of Khunni
Lai came to light in the course of the police inquiry which followed on
that complaint ; and proceedings in respect of that offence were com-
menced on the police report. On appeal by Murari the Sessions Judge
Set aside the conviction in respect of the offence against Khunni Lai on
the ground, amongst others, that Khuuni Lai had not made a complaint,
but bad merely been a witness for the prosecution in the case of Giasi.

The Local Government appealed to the High Court, contending that the

police report guve the Magistrate jurisdiction in the matter of the offence

against Khunni Lai, and a complaint was not necessary.

[148] The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarjt),
for the Local Government.
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1881 The respondent was not represented.

JUDGMENT.

APPEL- The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

LATE delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. It was perfectly competent for the Magistrate to

INAL.
prefer (jhe charge in respect of Khunni without any formal complaint
being made, and he rightly did so. Bub he was in error in disposing of

i A. 117=
jj. in one and the same trial with the case in which Giasi was the

l A.W N
prosecutor. The combination of three offences of the same kind, for

the purpose of one trial, can only be, where they have been committed
in respect of one and the same person, and not against different

prosecutors, within the period of twelve months, as provided by
the Criminal Procedure Code. As the trial of Murari for the offenca

against Khunni was therefore in our opinion irregularly held, we shall

not disturb the Judge's order ; nor do we think it necessary to direct any
further proceedings on that charge. Looking at the evidence, it is obvious
that the convict is a very dangerous and mischievous person, and fully

deserves the measure of punishment inflicted upon him by the Magistrate.
We therefore direct that upon each of the convictions for cheating Giasi,

which must be recorded under s. 420, Indian Penal Code, the sentence

upon Murari be enhanced to eighteen months' rigorous imprisonment, or

three years in all. The fines are hereby remitted.

4 A. 148= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 159.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. GAYADIN AND ANOTHER.
[12th November, 1881.]

Appeal by Local Government from judgment of acquittal Act X of 1872 (Criminal
Procedure Code), s. 272.

It is not because a Judge or a Magistrate has taken a view of a case in which
the Local Government does not coincide, and has acquitted accused persons, that

an appeal by the Local Government must necessarily prevail, or that the High
Court should be called upon to disturb the ordinary course of justice, by putting
in force the arbitrary powers conferred on it by s. 272 of the Criminal Procedure
Code. The doipg so should be limited to those instances, in which the lower
Court has so obstinately blundered and gone wrong, as to produce a result

mischievous at once to the administration of justice and the interests of the

public.

[149] Held, therefore, the Local Government having appealed from an original

judgment of acquittal of a Sessions Judge, that, as such judgment was an honest

and not unreasonable one, of which the facts of the case were susceptible, such

appeal should be dismissed.

[DiBB., 17 0,485 (487) ; 1 Cr. L.J. 1022 = 2 L.B.R. 303 ; 17 C.P.L.R. 75 (92) ; 29 P.R.
1885; 2 Weir 462; P., 16 A. 212 (214) = A.W.N. (1894) 49; 142 P.L R. 1903 =
11 P.R. 1903; Confl., 20 C-W.N. 128=17 Cr. L.J. 9 = 32 Ind. Cas. 137 ; R.,9 A. 52

(59) ; 20 A. 459 (464) ; 19 B. 51 (58) ; 9 B.L.R. 17 = 16 Cr. L.J. 604 = 30 Ind. Cas.

156; 5 Bur. L.T. 20 = 13 Cr. L.J. 259=14 Ind. Cas. 643 ; 7 P.R. 1904 = 97 P.L.R.
1901 ; D., 9 A. 528 (556) (F.B.) ; 21 A. 122 (126).]

THIS was an appeal by the Local Government from a judgment of

acquittal of Mr. J. H. Prinsep, Sessions Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 1st

April 1881. Madari, Gayadin, Bhagwandin, Binda, and Mangli were
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jointly tried by the Sessions Judge on a charge of murder, The Sessions 1881

Judge convicted all the accused persons on such charge, with the exception Nov. 12.

of Gayadin and Binda, whom he acquitted thereon. The present appeal
was from the Sessions Judge's judgment acquitting Gayadin and Binda. APPEL-
The grounds of appeal were (i) that the acquittal of Gayadin and Binda I^TB
was against the evidence in the case, and (ii) that the evidence in the p
case proved that Gayadin and Binda were guilty of the offence charged

<-(RIMINAI'-

against them.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarjt), for .,?

8 =

the Local Government.
Mr. Dillon, for the respondents.

M -

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TY.RRELL, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We do not feel called upon in this case to interfere

with the decision of the Sessions Judge acquitting the two respondents,

Gayadin and Binda. We are not prepared to say that, had it been our
task to try them, as well as the persons who have been convicted, we
might not have taken a view of their conduct similar to that expressed by
our late colleague Mr. Justice Spankie in his judgment in the appeal of

Madari and the others. But ib does not appear to us that this is quite the

test to be applied in determining this appeal by Government from the

acquittal of Gayadin and Binda. On the contrary, we think it would
be an inaccurate and inappropriate one. The powers given to the Local
Government by s. 272 of the Criminal Procedure Code are of an excep-
tional and unusual character ; and while we fully recognise the necessity
for their existence in this country, we are equally clear that they should
be most sparingly enforced ; and, in respect of pure decisions of fact, only
in those cases where, through the incompetence, stupidity or perversity of

a subordinate tribunal, [150] such unreasonable or distorted conclusions

have been drawn from the evidence as to produce a positive miscarriage
of justice. It is not because a Judge or a Magistrate has taken a view
of a case in which Government does not coincide, and has acquitted
accused persons, that an appeal from his decision must necessarily pre-

vail, or that this Court should be called upon to disturb the ordinary
course of justice, by putting in force the arbitrary powers confer-

red on it by s. 272. The doing so should be' limited to those instances

in which the lower Court has so obstinately blundered and gone

wrong as to produce a result mischievous at once to the adminis-

tration of justice and the interests of the public. We cannot say in

the present case that the Sessions Judge so egregiously and foolishly erred

in his conclusions, as to the respondents Gayadin and Binda, that we feel

ourselves bound either to convict those two persons, or to order a new
trial. He had the witnesses before him, and consequently the best oppor-

tunity of judging their truth, and he appears to have conducted the inquiry
with care and patience, and to have weighed and considered the facts to

the best of his ability. It may be, as we have already remarked, that we
might have arrived at a view other than that formed by him, but holding
his decision to be an honest and not unreasonable one, of which the facts

were susceptible, we unhesitatingly dismiss this appeal.

Appeal dismissed.
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1881
DEO. 7.

CRIMINAL

JURISDIC-

TION.

4 A. 150 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 167.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

4 A 150=
1 A.W.N.
(1881) 167.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. JANGBIR. [7th December, 1881.]

Commitment on a charge of adultery Withdrawal of prosecution Discharge of accused
Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code), ss. 196, 197, Explanation.

A Magistrate, having committed a person for trial by the Court of Session on
a charge of adultery, immediately afterwards, on the representation of the

prosecutor that be wished to withdraw from the prosecution, discharged the
accused. Brld that the order of discharge was bad, as under ss. 196 and 197,

Explanation, Criminal Procedure Code, a commitment once made can be

quashed by the High Court only.

THIS was a case reported to the High Court for orders by
Mr. F. H. Fisher, Officiating Sessions Judge of Saharanpur, under s. 29ft

of the Criminal Procedure Code. It appeared that Jangbir [151] had been

charged before Mr. F. Giles, Assistant Superintendent of Dehra Dun, and

Magistrate of the first class, by one Naqar with having committed adul-

tery with his wife. The Magistrate inquired into the charge, and
committed the accused for trial before the Sessions Judge of Saharanpur,
by an order dated the 14th October 1881. By a letter dated the 7th
November 1881, the Magistrate informed the Sessions Judge of such
commitment. On this latter date the Magistrate recorded a statement
made by Naqar, the complainant, to the effect that he had arranged
matters with the accused and no longer desired to prosecute him. On
the same date the Magistrate recorded a proceeding, stating that Naqar
had withdrawn from the prosecution, and that the accused was discharged,
which he submitted with Naqar's statement to the Sessions Judge. In

reporting the case to the High Court the Sessions Judge observed as

follows:
"

It appears to me that, in recording such a proceeding and

discharging the accused, Mr. Giles has acted in contravention of s. 197
(Criminal Procedure Code), Explanation : his proceeding amounts in effect

to a setting aside of the commitment already made : I am in doubt
whether to regard the order of the 7th November 1881 as a nullity, and

proceed to fix a date for the trial to take place, or to refer the matter
to the High Court : if I followed the former course, there would be this

inconvenience, that the accused has been discharged without bail or any
recognizance taken for his appearance : under all the circumstances it

Seems to me that the proper course will be to refer the matter to the

High Court under s. 296 for orders k and I do so accordingly."
The High Court made the following order :

ORDER.

BRODHURST, J. This reference has been made by the Officiating

Sessions Judge of Saharanpur, under s 296, Criminal Procedure Code, and
under the following circumstances. One Naqar, a sipahi of the 2nd
Gurkha Regiment at Dehra, charged Jangbir, who is also a sipahi in the

same regiment, with having, on or about the 1st September 1881, com-
mitted adultery with his, Naqar'e wife. The charge was inquired into by
the Assistant Superintendent of Dehra Dun who, on the 14th October,
committed the accused for trial, under s. 497 of the Indian Penal Code.

[152] The Assistant Superintendent did not, however, inform the Sessions

Judge of this commitment until the 7th November, and he, on the very
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same day, recorded the following statement of Naqar: "I have come to 1881
an agreement with Jangbir Thappa, and I do not wish to pursue my DBG. 7,

complaint against him : I have received Es. 130 from him, and I withdraw
my prosecution." On the same date, viz., the 7th November, the Assistant CRIMINAL
Superintendent recorded this order:

"
Tbe complainant Naqar has now JTTRISDIO-

withdrawn his charge of adultery against Jangbir Thappa under which the

latter was committed for trial before the Court of Session : his statement
with this order is submitted to the Sessions Judge, and Jangbir Thappa is

~

discharged." The offence of adultery may, as shown in Illustration (d), j V"
s. 214, Indian Penal Code, be compounded ; and bad the complainant
made the abovementioned statement before the Magistrate prior to com-
mitment, the Magistrate might have allowed him to withdraw from the

prosecution ; but the Magistrate's order of the 7th November last was
illegal, for

"
a commitment once made by a competent Magistrate can be

quashed by the High Court only, and only on a point of law." vide

Explanation, s. 197, Criminal Procedure Code. The order of the Assistant

Superintendent of the 7th November 1881, discharging the accused

Jangbir Thappa is therefore set aside, and the case will be heard by the

Sessions Judge, who, after recording the evidence of the complainant
Naqar, will take whatever further proceedings may then appear to him to

be called for.

4 A. 152 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 167.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OP ALI MAZHAR V. GOPI NATH
AND ANOTHER.* [7th December, 1881.]

Relations resembling contract Act IX of 1872 (Contract Act), ss. 69, 70 Payment of

land-revenue Small Cause Court suit Act XI of 1865, s. 6.

The plaintiffs purchased land belonging to the defendant at an execution sale,

at which it was notified that arrears of revenue were due in respect of the land.

Tbe plaintiffs paid such arrears, and also the arrears which had accrued

[153] in the period between the sale and the date the plaintiffs obtained

possession. They then sued the defendant in the Munsiff's Court to recover the

amount they had paid. Held that, with reference to the principle laid down in

Nath Prasad v. Bai) Nath (1), the suit should have been instituted in the Court
of Small Causes.

THE plaintiffs in this suit, on the 20th November, 1877, purchased
certain land belonging to the defendant at an execution sale. At the

time of such sale it was notified that there were certain arrears of revenue
due to Government in respect of such land. On the 19th February, 1878,
the plaintiffs paid such arrears, and also the revenue which had become
due in respect of such land between the date of such sale and the date
on which they obtained possession of such land ; and on the 28th Feb-

ruary, 1878, they obtained possession of such land. They subsequently
brought the present suit against the defendant in the Court of the Munsif
of Allahabad, in which they claimed to recover from him what they had

*
Application, No. 73 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a decree

of W. Tyrrell, Esq., Judge of Allahabad, dated the 3rd March 1881, affirming a decree
of Pandit Indar Narain, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the 16th December 1880.

(1) 3 A. 66.
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1881 80 paid, amounting, principal with interest, to Rs. 66-12-0. The Munsif
DEC. 7. gave the plaintiffs a decree ; which on appeal by the defendant the

District Court affirmed. The defendant thereupon applied to the High
CIVIL Court to set aside the decrees of the lower Courts, under s. 622 of Act X

JUBISDIC- ^ 1&17, on the ground that they had no jurisdiction to entertain the

suit, as it was cognizable in the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad.

Babu Ram Das, for the defendant.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the

IlLVM PlaiDtiff8 '

(I88i,l67.
JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (OLDPIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.) was
delivered by

OLDFIELD, J. It is admitted by the respondent's pleader, and

rightly, that, with reference to the principle laid down in the Full Bench
decision of this Court in Nath Prasad v. Baij Nath (1), this suit should

have been instituted in the Court of Small Causes. We therefore set

aside the proceedings of the Courts below, and direct the plaint to be

returned to the plaintiffs for presentation in the proper Court. Each
party will pay their own costs in all Courts.

Application allowed.

4 A. 151 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)163.

[154] CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF DURGA PRASAD V. SHEO
CHARAN LAL AND OTHERS.* [7th December, 1881.]

Sigh Court, powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code)
Delay in moving Court.

Where an auction-purchaser applied to the High Court to set aside, in the

exercise of its powers under s. 622 of the Civil Procedure Code, an order setting
aside a sale of immoveable property in execution of a decree on the ground that
such order was illegal, suoh application being made nearly seventeen months
after the date of such order, the Court, having regard to the time that had elapsed
before suoh application was made, refused to interfere.

THE Munsif of Akbarpur, zila Cawnpore, by an order, dated the 1st

December, 1879, set aside a sale of immoveable property in execution of a

decree on the ground that, when such property was put up for sale, only
one person, Durga Prasad by name, bid for it, and it was knocked down to

him ; and neither the decree-holder nor the people of the neighbourhood
were present at such sale, and in consequence a very inadequate price had
been realized. On the 22nd April, 1881, Durga Prasad, the auction-

purchaser, applied to the High Court to set aside the Munsif's order, in

the exercise of its powers of revision under s. 622, Act X of 1877, on the

ground that the Munsif was not competent to set aside such sale, as there

had been no irregularity in its publication or conduct, and in setting it

aside for inadequacy of price the Munsif had acted ultra vires.

Application, No. 51 of 1681, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of an order

of Maulvi Sakhawat AH, Munsifl of Akbarpur, zila Cawnpore, dated the 1st December,
1879.

(1) 3 A. 66.

696



II.] BAL CHAND V. RAQHUNATH DAS 4 All. 156

Pandit Nand Lai, for the auction-purchaser. 1881

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the decree-holder and the judgment- DEC. 7.

debtor.

JUDGMENT. CIVIL

The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.)
JURISDIC-

was delivered by TION.

OLDPIBLD, J. The applicant did not move the Court for nearly
seventeen months after the order complained of was passed, and under all i A. 181

the circumstances we decline to interfere under s. 622 of the Code of Civil 1 A.W.N.

Procedure. The application is dismissed with costs. (1881) 165.

Application rejected.

4 A. 153 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 168.

ri55] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfteld and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

BAL CHAND AND ANOTHER (Judgment-Debtors) v. BAGHUNATH
DAS AND ANOTHER (Decree- Holders)* [10th December, 1881.]

Execution of decree Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 230.

The parties to a decree presented a petition to the Court executing the decree

stating that it had been agreed between them; that the amount of the decree
should be paid by ten-monthly instalments of Rg. 500 each. The Court made
an order directing that such petition should be filed. He Id that this order did
not amount to one directing payment of money to be made at a certain date,
which would give a fresh period of limitation under s. 230 (b) of the Civil

Procedure Code,

[P., 16 0, 16 (19) ; 23 T.L.R. 142.]

THE decree of which execution was sought in this case was one for

money, and had been made on the 6th January, 1869. On the 20th June,

1870, the parties to the decree, having agreed that its amount should be

paid by instalments of Bs. 500, payable every ten months, and that, in

the event of default in the payment of any one instalment, the whole decree

should be executed, preferred a petition to the Subordinate Judge of

Benares, tbe Court executing the decree, to that effect. Tbe Subordinate

Judge made an order on this petition that it should be filed. The decree-

holders, having made an application for execution of the decree under
s. 230 of Act X of 1877, which was granted, subsequently made the

present application for execution on the 7th March, 1881. The judgment-
debtors contended that under the provisions of s. 230 of Act X of 1877
this application should not be granted, as more than twelve years from
the date of the decree had expired. The decree-holders contended,-with

reference to clause (b) of that section, that the period of twelve years
should be computed from the 20th April, 1871, the date of the default in

payment of the first instalment payable uuder the arrangement of the

20th June, 1870. The Subordinate Judge allowed this contention,

observing as follows :

"
S. 230 of Act X of 1877 provides that, where

the decree or any subsequent order directs the payment of money on

any specified date, the period is to be reckoned from the date of default ;

in this- case a private adjustment took place, and the [156] judgment-
*
First Appeal, 'No. 97 of 1881, Irom an order of Babu Ram Kali Chaudburi,

Subordinate Judge of Benares, dated the 2nd June, 1881.
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debtor on the 20bh June, 1870, filed an agreement for payment of the
decree by ten monthly instalments of Bs. 500 each with interest at eight
annas per cent., and verified the same; it was stipulated that, if the

judgment-debtor failed to pay any one instalment, the decree-holder should
be at liberty to realize the whole amount of the decree, without waiting
for the expiry of the remaining instalments ; the Court passed no particular

order, though the parties were deemed to be bound by the arrangement ;

under these circumstances the period is to be calculated from the date of

default in payment of instalments, and not from the date of the decree

I am therefore of opinion that the twelve years' limitation does not bar
the present application."

The judgment-debtor appealed to the High Court, contending that

the lower Court had misconstrued the provisions of s. 230 of Act X of

1877, and execution of the decree was barred by limitation.

Messrs. Conlan and Saunders, for the appellant.
Shaikh Mania Bakhsh, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BKODHURST, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. This is an appeal from an order granting an applica-

tion to execute a decree ; and it is contended in appeal that the execution

of the decree has become barred under the provisions of s. 230, Act X of

1877. The contention is valid. The decree is dated the 6ch January,
1869, and the present application is dated the 7th March, 1881. Applica-
tion for execution has previously been made under s. 230 and granted ;

and this application has been made more than twelve years from the

dates mentioned in (a) and (b) of s. 230, and execution has in consequence
become barred under the provisions of that section.

It appears that the parties on the 20th July, 1870, filed a petition to

the effect that they had agreed that the amount of the decree should be

satisfied by instalments, and the Court ordered the petition to be filed ;

but this order does not amount, as has been contended, to an order

directing payment of money to be [157] made on a certain date, which
will give a fresh period from which the limitation of twelve years will run
under (b), s. 230. The appeal is decreed, and the order of the lower

Court is reversed with costs.

Appeal allowed.

I A. 157=1 A.W.N. (1881), 170.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Brodhurst,

LACHMAN PBASAD (Plaintiff) v. BAL SINGH (Defendant)*
[13th December, 1881.]

Occupancy-tenant Continuous occupation Act XVIII of 1873 (N.W.P. Bent Act), s. 8.

A tenant who has occupied or cultivated alluvial land, whenever such land was
capable of occupation or cultivation, for twelve years, acquires by such occupa-
tion or cultivation a right of occupancy in such land.

* Second Appeal No. 334 of 1881, from a decree of B. D. Alexander, Esq., Judge
of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad, exercising the powers of a Subordinate Judge,
dated the 24th December 1880, affirming a decree of Babu Pramoda Charan Banarji,
Monsif of Allahabad, dated the 3rd May, 1880.
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THE plaintiff in this suit sued in the Court of the Munsif of Allahabad 1881
for possession of certain lands on the allegation that it was land, originally DEC. 13.

waste, but lately reclaimed, belonging to the village of which he was the

lessee, and the defendant had taken forcible possession thereof and APPEL-
oultivated it in 1287 Fasli. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit

that he had for upwards of twelve years past cultivated the land, and had
cultivated it in the year in question as a tenant with aright of occupancy.
It appeared that the land was

"
kachar

"
land of the Ganges, and that for

eighteen years or so the defendant had cultivated it whenever the action
*'

of the Ganges allowed him to do so. For three agricultural years, viz., for
'

1284, 1285, and 1286, the defendant had not been able to cultivate it, as
(

it was covered with sand ; and on its becoming culturable and his cultivat-

ing it after that period in 1287 Fasli the plaintiff, the lessee of the village
to which the land belonged, regarding him as a trespasser, had brought the

present suit against him. The Munsif dismissed the suit, On appeal
by the plaintiff the Judge of the Court of Small Causes, in the exercise

of the powers of a Subordinate Judge, affirmed the decree of the Court
of first instance. The Judge observed as follows :

"
There is evidence on

the record which shows that the defendant has for many years held land in

[158] the
'

kachar
'

or alluvial mahal of this village : this kind of laud is

cultivated whenever nature allows it to be cultivated ; and it would
appear that for eighteen or twenty years the defendant was in the habit

of cultivating these particular fields, when the action of the river allowed
him to. The former lessee of the village deposes that the defendant
used regularly to cultivate these lands and pay him rent for them ; and
it appears that it was on the new lessee, the plaintiff, taking this village

that this dispute arose ; for three years the defendant could not cultivate

the land, and on his cultivating it in 1287 Fasli the plaintiff looked upon
his action as something new and as that of a trespasser, but it appears to

me that his previous cultivation must be taken into account, and that it

was such as to give him a right of occupancy in these lands, and that he
was entitled to hold on in 1287 Fasli, and that the plaintiff could not treat

him as a trespasser.
"

In second appeal the plaintiff contended that the cultivation of the

land by the defendant, not being continuous, did not give him a right of

occupancy.

Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the appellant.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C.J. The lower appellate Court states that it does not

understand the Munsif's reasons for holding that the defendant-res-

pondent had acquired rights of occupancy in the disputed lands, and I

must allow that I am in the same difficulty. But tbe Subordinate

Judge himself states that the kind of land in suit is cultivated whenever
nature allows it to be cultivated, that is, whenever the submerging water

dries up and leaves it open for the time at least to a cultivating process.

The lower appellate Court finds that, for eighteen or twenty years, the

defendant-respondent was in the habit of cultivating these particular fields

when the action of the rivtr allowed such cultivation ; and it further finds

on the evidence that tbe defendant-respondent's cultivation was in fact

such as to give him a right of occupancy in the lands.
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The only question requiring consideration is whether the kind of

possession and cultivation had by the defendant in the lands was such as

come within the meaning of s. 8 of the Rent Act XVIII [159] of 1873.

By that section it is provided that :

"
Every tenant who has actually

occupied or cultivated land continuously for twelve years has a right of

occupancy in the land so occupied or cultivated by him." Here the

cultivation was not actually and absolutely continuous, but it was as

continuous as the nature of the case admitted of, and it was besides cul-

tivation against which necessarily there could not have existed any
adverse right of a similar kind. The occupancy or cultivation therefore

by the respondent of the lands in question was in my judgment such as

to give him a claim to be the occupancy-tenant within the meaning of the

Bent Law ; for, as I have shown, the Subordinate Judge has found that

these lands were cultivated by the defendant for eighteen or twenty years.

His findings go to negative the contention of the plaintiff-appellant ; and

following a ruling by Pearson, J., and myself in First Appeal No. 125 of

1879, dated the 4th August, 1880, (1) I must hold that the defendant

could not be ejected from or dispossessed of his holding otherwise than as

provided by s. 34 (b) and s. 35 of the Rent Act XVIII of 1873. It is

not pretended that there is any ground for holding that these sections of

the Rent Act have any application to the present case. This appeal

altogether fails, and it is dismissed with costs.

BRODHDRST, J. As the lower Courts have found that the defendant-

respondent had acquired a right of occupancy in the lands in suit, and as

the latter person had neither relinquished those lands nor been ejected

from them, under cl. (b), s. 34 of Act XVIII of 1873, I concur with the

Hon'ble the Chief Justice in dismissing the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 159 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 172.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF JAUNDHA KUAR V. THE COURT
OP WARDS. [13th December, 1881.]

Lunatic Native of India Act XXXV of 1858, s. 23 High Court's Charter, a. 12

Original jurisdiction of High Court in respect of the persons and estatts of lunatics

who are natives of India.

The High Court has not, under s. 12 of its Charter, any original jurisdiction in

respect of the persons and estates of lunatios who are natives of India.

["160] THIS was an application to the High Court by Jaundha Kuar,
the wife of one Gauri Shankar Prasad, a lunatic, to appoint her guardian
of her husband's person and estate in the exercise of the powers conferred

on it by s. 12 of its Charter. Gauri Shankar Prasad had been adjudicated
a lunatic by the District Court of Allahabad under Act XXXV of 1858,
and Narain Kuar, the widow of the lunatic's paternal uncle, had been

appointed guardian of bis person, and one Dalthaman Singh, the brother's

son of Narain Kuar, was appointed manager of his estate. On the death

of Daltbaman Singh, in June, 1880, the District Court appointed his

(1) Not reported.
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brother, Sarju Prasad, manager. On the death of Narain Kuar in October 1881

I860, Jaundha Kuar applied to the District Court to be appointed guardian DEC. 13.

of the lunatic's person. The District Court, by an order, dated the 19th

November, 1880, rejected this application, and directed the Collector of CIVIL
the Allahabad District to take charge of the lunatic's estate. Jaundha

jTTHIqDIO
Kuar appealed to the High Court from this order. This appeal came for

hearing before Stuart, C J., and Duthoit, J., who ordered that it should be

struck off the file, and directed the appellant to prefer a petition, if so

advised, praying that under s. 12 of the High Courts Charter she might
189=

be appointed guardian of the lunatic with power to nominate the manager
* = .

of his estate. Thereupon Jaundha Kuar presented the present petition
'

to the High Court, praying that, for the reasons stated therein (which,
for the purposes of this report, it is not material to state), it would, under
s. 12 of its Charter, appoint her guardian of the lunatic's person and

estate, with power to appoint Sarju Prasad manager. The preliminary

question raised by this application was as to the original jurisdiction of

the High Court in respect of the persons and estates of lunatics who are

natives of India.

Messrs. Conlan and Colvin and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

petitioner.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the Court of

Wards.
The following judgments were delivered by the Court :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C. J. This is an application on behalf of the wife of Babu
Gauri Sbankar Prasad, a lunatic, and it prays that she be [161] appointed

guardian of the lunatic's person and estate. The matter came originally

before a Bench of this Court consisting of Duthoit, J., and myself, in the
form of an appeal to us from the order of the Judge of Allahabad, whereby
the Court of Wards was authorized and requested to take charge of the

property of the lunatic, and to appoint a proper guardian of his person. In
that appeal no appearance was made for the respondent, but the appellant
was represented by two learned advocates of this Court, Messrs. Conlan
and Colvin. The learned counsel argued against the order of the Judge,
but they contended at the same time that we had jurisdiction to entertain

an application and make an order for the appointment of a guardian, not

merely in the way of appeal from the order of the District Judge, but in

virtue of the powers conferred on us by s. 12 of our Charter, which is in

these terms :

"
And we do further ordain that the said High Court of

Judicature, for the North-Western Provinces shall have the like

power and authority with respect to the persons
'

and estates of

infants, idiots, and lunatics within the North-Western Provinces, as

that which is exercised in the Bengal Division of the Presidency of Forb
William by the High Court of Judicature at Fort William in Bengal,
but subject to the provisions of any laws or regulations now in force."

It was thus clear that whatever powers in such a case as the present the

High Court of Calcutta has, as successor of the old Supreme Court, we
have equally in these Provinces. And we thought it better that the very
important question which had been raised ought to be considered in the
form suggested by the learned counsel, with whatever result. We there-

fore considered it unnecessary to make any order in the appeal, and we
at the same time informed the learned counsel that it would be open to

them to make any further application to this Court they might think
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1881 proper. Hence the present application, which is based on the assumption
DEC. 18. of original jurisdiction in this Court to entertain and make an order upon

it under s. 12 of our Charter.

CIVIL At the hearing Mr. Conlan repeated and enforced the argu-

JURISDIC-
ments De had used in the appeal before Duthoit, J., and myself,
Juala Prasad, the Senior Government Pleader, for the respondent,

)Nl contended that this Court has no original jurisdiction in such cases,

i JT~159 = ^162] and that the powers conferred on us by s. 12 of our Charter, what-

A W N

=
ever fc^ey m'Sht be in other respects, are expressly qualified by that

(1881) 172
8e ti n itself as "subject to the provisions of any laws or regulations now
in force." and that Act XXXV of 1858 was such a law ; and he pointed
out that by s. 23 of this Act the expression

"
Civil Court

"
was declared

to mean
"
the principal Court of original jurisdiction in the district," and

that such principal Civil Court was not this High Court, but the Court of

the District Judge of Allahabad.

We took time to consider our judgment, and meanwhile I directed

the Kegistrar of the Court to write to the Eegistrar on the original side of

the Calcutta Court for the purpose of ascertaining what was the practice

of that Court in such cases. From the information thus obtained it would

appear that the powers exercised in matters of lunacy by that Court, as

the'successor and inheritor of the powers of the old Supreme Court, are,

as regards natives of India, only exercised within the limits of the town
of Calcutta itself, and that in other respects the procedure directed by
Act XXXIV of 1858 is followed throughout Lower Bengal.

After a careful examination of the Charter of the old Supreme Court,
of that of its successor, the present High Court of Calcutta, and of the

Charter of this Court, I have come to the conclusion that the practice of

the Calcutta Court is correct, and that the effect of it is to exclude any
original jurisdiction in matters of lunacy on the part of this Court, and
that the present application must therefore be refused.

Act XXXIV of 1858 clearly applies only to the Courts of Judicature

in India then established by Royal Charter, while this High Court was
not established till 1866. I must at the same time allow that the terms

of s 12 of our Charter are wide enough to admit of the argument sub-

mitted to us on behalf of the applicant, giving, as they appear to do, not

merely appellate jurisdiction, but
"

the like power and authority
"
which

is exercised by the High Court of Calcutta, or in other words, as it was
maintained, all the power and all the authority wherever exercised by
that Court. In this case, however, it appears to me impossible to get

over the effect of [163] the provisions of Act XXXV of 1858, and, with

the light derived from the practice of the Calcutta Court under Act
XXXIV of 1858, no doubt is left on my mind that, whatever our powers
may be by appeal or otherwise, we have no jurisdiction to entertain

the present application, which must therefore be dismissed, but, under
the circumstances, without costs.

Of course I need say nothing at present respecting our jurisdiction

over the persons and estates of lunatics who are European British

subjects. The application which we have now dismissed relates only
to the person and property of a lunatic who is a native of India.

BRODHURST, J. I concur with the learned Chief Justice in dismiss-

ing, without costs, the present application on the ground that we have no

jurisdiction. to entertain it.

Application dismissed.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

1881

DEC. 14,

KALIAN SINGH (Plaintiff) v. GUR DAYAL (Defendant) .*

[14th December, 1881.]

Pre-emption Misjoinder Irregularity not affecting merits or jurisdiction Act X of

1877 (C<vil Procedure Code), ss. 45, 578.

The SODS of R and of K and of S possessed proprietary rights in two mahals of

a certain mauza. P possessed proprietary rights in one of those mabals. la

April 1879. the sons of 12 sold their proprietary rights in both mahals to G. In

August 1679, the sons of K sold their proprietary rights in both mahals to Q.
Later in the same month the sons of 8 sold their proprietary rights in both
mahals to N. O sued N to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of the sale to

the latter and obtained a decree. P then sued to enforce a right of pre-emption
in respect of the three sales mentioned above, so far as they related to the mahal
of which he was a co-sharer, joining as defendants G and N and the vendors to

them. G alone objected in the Court of first instance to the frame of the suit.

That Court overruled the objection and gave P a decree. The lower appellate
Court reversed this decree on the ground of misjoinder.

Held that in respect of G there was no misjoinder, but that in respect of the
other defendants there was misjoinder of both causes of action and parties.

[164] Inasmuch as, however, G alone objected to the frame of the suit, and
the defect did not affect the merits of the case or the jurisdiction of the Court,
the lower appellate Court ought not, regard being had to s. 578 of Act X of 1877,
to have reversed the decree of the Court of first instance by reason of such defect.

[Rel. on, 10 Ind. Gas. 737 (738) =7 N.L.E. 43; 32 A. 14 (17) =6 A.L.J. 926 = 3 Ind.

Gas. 735 = 6 M.L.T. 300 ; R., 2 A.L J. 91 ; 2 C.L.J. 602 (609).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of

this report in the judgment of the High Court.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath. for the appellant.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. It appears that in mauza Mohanpur there are three

mahals. In one mahal, Kishore Singh-wala, the sons of Earn Bakhsh

Singh, and the sons of Kishan Singh, and the sons of Kishore Singh, are

share- holders. In the second mahal, Parmesbri Singh-wala, the same

persons hold shares, together with the plaintiff , who has one-half. On the

15th April, 1879, the sons of Earn Bakhsh Singh sold their interests in the

two mahala to Gur Dayal Mai, one of the defendants. On the 3rd August,

1879, the sons of Kishan Singh sold their interests in the same mahal to

Gur Dayal Mai ;
and on the 23rd August, 1879, the sons of Kishore Singh

sold their interests in the two mahals to Niada Mai and SewaEam. After

Gur Dayal Mai had made the purchases by which he became a sharer in

the mahals, he brought a suit for pre-emption against Niada Mai and
Sewa Earn in respect of the subject of the third sale, and got a decree.

The plaintiff, who is a sharer in mahal Parmeshri Singh-wala, has brought
this suit against Gur Dayal Mai, Niada Mai, Sewa Earn, and the vendors

* Second Appeal No. 375 of 1881, from a decree of C. J. Daniell, Esq.. Judge of

Moradabad, dated the llth January, 1881, reversing a decree of Maulvi Maksud All,

Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 9th July, 1880,
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to them, claiming the interests sold in mahal Parmeshri Singh-wala, under
all these sales, by right of pre-emption. The Court of first instance decreed

the claim on its merits. The Judge has reversed the decree, and dismissed
it on the sole ground of misjoinder. It is contended in appeal
that there is no misjoinder with reference to the provisions of s. 45,

Civil Procedure Code, which permits a plaintiff to unite several

causes of action against the same defendants in the same suit ;

and, so far as the defendant Gur Dayal Mai is concerned, the

[165] contention maybe accepted, but the section will not apply to the

other defendants ; the causes of action do not apply alike to those defend-

ants ; each sale gives a distinct and separate cause of action against
different defendants, and so there is no case of uniting causes of action

against the same defendants, such as s. 45 contemplates. There is, there-

fore, misjoinder of causes of action and parties ; but none of the defend-

ants, with the exception of Gur Dayal Mai, took the objection ; and we
have not been shown that the defect has affected the merits of the case

or the jurisdiction of the Court, and we therefore allow the second ground
of appeal under s. 578, Civil Procedure Cede, and reverse the decree of

the lower appellate Court, and remand the appeal for disposal on the

merits : costs to follow the result.

Cause remanded.

4 A. 163 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 173 = 6 Ind, Jur. 539.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Bobert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Brodhurst,

KEDAR NATH AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. DEBI DIN (Defendant)*
[15th December, 1881.]

Suit on behalf of minor Permission to relative to sue Act XL of 1858, s, 3.

The mother of a minor, who had not obtained a certificate under Act XL of

1858. instituted a suit on behalf of the minor for some property of small value.

She did not ask the Court in which she instituted the suit for permission to

institute it, as required by s. 3 of that Act, but the Court entertained it, the

defendant not raising the objection that it had been instituted without per-
mission, and it was decided on the merits in favour of the minor. Held that,

under these circumstances, it must be taken, notwithstanding there was no order

allowing the mother to sue, that the suit was instituted with the Court's

permission.

[Appr, ; 11 C. 509 (518).]

THIS was a suit instituted on behalf of two minors by their mother.

The plaintiffs claimed, as the sons and heirs to one Bam Charan, deceased,

possession of certain land belonging to him, valued at Bs. 204, and the

cancelment of a deed of sale of such land in favour of the defendant, bear-

ing date the 6th January 1880, and purporting to be executed by Bam
Charan. They alleged that such deed of sale was fabricated. The defend-

ant set up as a defence to the suit that the plaintiffs were the illegitimate

sons of Bam Charan, and had therefore no right to the land in suit ; and
that [166J the deed of sale in question was a genuine instrumeut. The
Court of first instance found that the plaintiffs were the legitimate

* Second Appeal No. 406 of 1881, from a decree of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge of

Farukhabad, dated the llth January 1881, reversing a decree of Maulvi Abdul Haq,
Munsif of Eanauj, dated the 30th September 1680.
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sons of Earn Charan and entitled to such land a? his heirs, and that the 1881
deed of sale was a forgery, and gave the plaintiffs a decree as claimed. DEO. 15.

The defendant appealed, urging that the suit had been improperly institut-

ed on behalf of the plaintiffs, as their mother did not hold a certificate of APPEI*-
guardianship under Act XL of 1858, and had not obtained permission to

institute it on their behalf. The lower appellate Court allowed this objeo-

tioo, observing as follows :

"
The mother has no certificate of guardian-

CIVIL,

ship: the suit was instituted under s. 440 of Act X of 1877; but the

Court holds that section did not repeal s. 3 of Acb XL of 1858 : under * * *69=

that section no person can institute a suit connected with an estate of * A.W.H

which he claims the charge, until he shall have obtained a certificate : the ^1881> 178

mother of the minors had no certificate : the section goes on to say that,
6 Ind> t'u

where the property is of small value, or for other sufficient reason, the

Court having jurisdiction may allow any relative of a minor to institute a

suit, although a certificate of administration has not been granted : the pro-

sent suit must be held to have been instituted under the last quoted part of

the section ; but it does not appear that the mother of the minors ever

applied to the Oourt for leave to represent the minors in the suit : the lower
Court has a discretion to exercise, and an appeal will lie from a wrong exer-

cise of that discretion ; but there is nothing on the record to show that the

discretion has been exercised at all : the fact that the lower Court admitted

and heard the suit cannot be held as tantamount to its having exercised

its discretion : Ch. 31 of the Civil Procedure Code does not, the Court

holds, cancel s. 3 of Act XL of 1858 : on a suit being instituted by a minor,
one of two procedures are necessary : either on application made the Court;

will allow the next friend of the minor to institute the suit, the Court

exercising its discretion under s. 3 of Act XL of 1858: or should the suifc

have been instituted, it will postpone it until a certificate of guardianship
has been granted : was there anything in the record to show that; the

lower Court had exercised its discretion under s. 3 of Act XL of 1858, no

objection could be taken on the score that it is taken : as it is, the Court
must allow the objection." The lower appellate Court accordingly
dismissed the suit.

[167] Toe plaintiffs appealed to the High Court, contending that, in-

asmuch as the Court of first instance had allowed the suit to be instituted

on their behalf by their mother, and the defendant bad suffered it to be
determined without objection, the lower appellate Court had wrongly found
that the suit had been instituted without permission ; and that, assuming
that there was an irregularity in the institution of the suit, as such irregu-

larity did not affect the merits of the case or the jurisdiction of the Court,
the lower appellate 'Court had acted contrary to the provisions of s. 578
of Act X of 1877, in reversing the decree of the Court of first instance on
the ground of such irregularity.

Lala Hnrkishen Das, Munshi Kashi Prasad, and Babu Lai Chand,
for the appellants.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, C. J., and BRODHUBST, J.) was

delivered by
STUART, C. J. The Judge is of course right in holding that Act X of

1877 has not repealed s. 3 of Act XL of 1858 ; but he has misread and
misapplied the proviso to that section, which is in these terms :

"
Provided

that, when the property is of small value, or for any other sufficient reason,
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1881 any Courb having jurisdiction may allow any relative of a minor tb insti-

DBC. 15. tute or defend a suit in his behalf, although a certificate of administration
has not been granted to such relative." This enactment clearly applies

APPEL- to the present case. The property is undoubtedly of small value, the

LATE cause of action being a sale-deed, the consideration for which was only

CIVIL ^s> *^ f an(^ ^ mus ^ be allowed that the mother was a very proper "rela-

j tive" to institute the suit in behalf of her sons, the minors. No doubt no

4 A 165= or(^er was Qia.de expressly allowing the suit to be so conducted, but it was

1 A W N *n ^a0^ 8O conducted without any objection on the part of the defendant,

(1881) 173= an<^ with fcne manifest sanction of the Munsif, who entertained the suit

6 lad. Jar m fcne ^orm *n waih ' fe was brought, and in that form too decided it

gijg
on its merits. This state of things, in our opinion, shows a sufficient

compliance with the proviso, although no doubt it would have been
better if an order allowing the mother to sue had been recorded. To hold,

[168] however, that the want of such an order on -the record is a fatal

defect is, in our judgment, a mistaken view of the law. We therefore

allow the present appeal with costs, set aside the order of the Judge, and
remand the case to him for disposal on the merits. The costs of this

remand will abide the result.

Cause remanded.

4 A. 168= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 173.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

KESRI AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) V. GANGA PRAHAD AND ANOTHER
(Defendants)* [16th December, 1881.J

Vendor and purchaser Contract of sale Purchase-money.

The vendees of. certain land, a portion of which only was in their possession by
virtue of the sale, the rest being in the possession of mortgagees, sued for a
declaration of their right to such land, and to have a sale of a portion of such

land, made after it had been sold to them, set aside. Held that, inasmuch as

the sale to them had taken effect, they were entitled, notwithstanding the whole
of the purchase-money might not have been paid, to a decree as claimed, and
the vendors, if they had any claim in respect of the purchase-money, should be

left to seek their remedy.

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed a declaration of their proprietary

right to 260 bighas of land and the cancelment of a deed of sale, dated

the 20th September, 1875. They claimed by virtue of a deed of sale,

dated the 13th July, 1868. It appeared that one Sundar had given the

plaintiffs a usufructuary mortgage of a part of the 260 bighas of land in

suit, putting them in possession of such part. He subsequently sold the

260 bighas to the plaintiffs for Es. 800, the 'deed of sale being dated the

13th July, 1868. At this time the plaintiffs were in possession of the

portion mortgaged to.them ; the rest of the 260 bfghas being in the posses-

sion of other mortgagees. The, heirs of Sundar, Ganga Frasad and Dirag

Singh, subsequently sold 159 bighas to Gcikul Singh and Kesri Singh,

defendants,, in this suit, forBa. 300, the deed' of sale being dated the 20th

September, 1875. The plaintiffs brought the present suit against the heirs';

^. Second Appeal. No. 441 of 1881, from a decree tot Maulvi Nasir Ali Khan,
Judge of Mainpuri, dated

1

the 10th January, 1881, modifying a decree of

Sayyid.Zain-ul-a.bdin, Munsif of Shcokohabad, dated fcbe 1,6th September, 1880. .,
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of Sundar and Gokul Singh and Kesri Singh for a declaration of their pro-

prietary right to the [169] 260 bighas under the deed of the 13fch July
1868, and to have the deed of the 20th September 1875, cancelled. At
the time the suit was brought, the land which had not been mortgaged
to the plaintiffs was still in the possession of other mortgagees. The
defendants set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that the plaintiffs

had not paid the consideration-money for the sale to them, and in

eonsequence such sale had not taken effect. The Court of first instance

framed as one of the issues for trial the issue :

"
Is the plaintiffs

'

deed of sale without any consideration ?" The Court held that the

plaintiffs had paid Es. 600 of the consideration-money, observing as

follows :

"
In my, opinion the sale in favour of the plaintiffs is not without

consideration ; 260 bighas of land by village measurement was sold for

Es. 800 ;
the consideration-money, as stated in the deed, was paid in this

manner, that is to say, Es. 600 were credited towards the payment of

the mortgage-money ; this mortgage-money being the consideration of

the usufructuary mortgage in favour of the plaintiffs ; and the remaining
Es. 200 are alleged to have been paid in cash : at any rate Es. 600 had
been most assuredly received by the seller : as regards the sum of Es. 200,
I think it proper that the vendor's heirs should sue the plaintiffs to recover

it, if it has not been paid, and in that case the question of its payment or

non-payment may be determined : at all events there was consideration,
and it cannot be said that there was no consideration." The Court of

first instance in the event gave the plaintiffs a decree, The defendants

Ganga Prasad and Dirag Singh alone appealed, again raising the question
whether they had received the consideration for the sale to the plaintiffs.

The lower appellate Court, concurring with the Court of first instance,
decided that the defendants had received Es. 600 of the consideration-

money ; but it further decided that they had not received tha balance

remaining, Es; 200 ; and, thinking that the plaintiffs were claiming posses-
sion of the land in question, held that they were only entitled to possession
on payment of such balance, and made a decree accordingly. The
plaintiffs appealed to the High Court.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the appellants.

Munshi Sukh Bam, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.

[170] The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J., and BRODHURST, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiffs' case is that the defendants-respondents

sold the land in dispute to them by deed of sale, dated 13th July 1868,
for Es. 800, and delivered the sale-deed ; they were previously in posses-
sion of mortgagees of part of the land, and the rest was and is still in

possession of other parties as mortgagees ; that the respondents have now
sold part of the land to other persons, and they seek to have this sale set

aside and their proprietary right declared in the property ; the above is the

substance of. the relief they seek. The respondents contended that the
sale was fictitious, made with a view to save the property from the claims

of creditors, and that no consideration was paid. Both Courts have held

that the sale was bona fide and completed, and that Es. 600 out of the

consideration was received ; but the Court of first instance gives no find-

ing as to whether part of the consideration, viz., Es. 200. alleged by
plaintiffs to have been paid in cash, was so paid, referring the respondents
to a suit should they lay any claim to it. The lower appellate Court, on

707

1881

DEC. 16.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

4 A- 168 =
i A.W.N,

(1881) 173,



4 All. 171 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Vol.

1881 the other hand, has gone into that question, and decided that Us. 200
DEO. 16. was not paid, and directed that the plaintiffs should get possession

of the land conditionally on payment of the sum of Bs. 200. Theplaint-

APPKL- iffs appeal in respect of this part of the decree. The lower appellate

LATE Court appears to us to have neither understood the claim, nor the

_ character of the defence set up. Actual possession on the land was not

claimed ; since the plaintiffs are in actual possession of part;, and the

rest is in possession of mortgagees: what the plaintiffs substantially
*

i w N 8eek *8 to e tne secon^ 8a lQ sefc aside and their right in the pro-

perty under their sale declared. The defence was not that part of the

price had not been paid, and that in consequence the plaintiffs were
not entitled to the property, but that no sale at all took place. It has

been found that at any rate Bs. 600 out of the consideration has been

received, and the deed of sale was executed, registered, and delivered, and
the plaintiffs obtained all the possession on the property which the nature

enabled them to obtain ; there was thus a complete contract of sale, and the

property vtsted in the plaintiffs, and their right in it should be de- [171]

clared, leaving the respondents, if they have any claim to make in respect

of any part of the purchase-money, to seek it in any way they may be

advised See Boy Koour v. Juswunt Koour (1) and Toolsee Singh v. Pandey
Bhyro Deen (2).

We therefore modify the decree of the lower appellate Court by
restoring that of the Court of first instance with costs.

Appeal allowed.

4 A. 171 = 1 A.W N. (1881) 174.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SHAFKAT-UN-NISSA (Plaintiff) v. SHIB SAHAI AND OTHERS (Defendants).*
[20tb December, 1881.]

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s, 43.

J had a right to share in a certain estate, as an heir to her father, and also as
an heir to her brother. She transferred such right by sale to H. B sued S, who
had acquired the whole estate by purchase at sales in execution of decrees

againpt the other heirs of J's brother, for J's share as one of her brother's heirs
in such estate, and obtained a decree. H cben sued 8 for J's share as one of her
father's heirs in such estate. Held that H was debarred from bringing the
second suit by the provisions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877.

[Bel. on.: 10 A L.J 469=17 Ind- Gas. 833; R., 4 K.L.B. 179; 21 Tnd. Gas. 402 (403) =
25M.L J. 481 = 14 M L.T. 341 =(1913) M.W.N. 681 (882) ; 8 O.C. 65 (74).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Pandit Btshambhar Nath and Shaikh Maula Baksh, for the appellant.
Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji and Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for

the respondents.

Second Appeal, No. 469 of 1881, from a decree of H.G. Eeene, Esq., Judge of
Meerut, dated the 24th Deoember 1880, reversing a decree of Bai Bakhtawar Singh,
Subordinate Judge of Meerut, dated the 8th November 1880.

(1) N. W. P. 8. D. A. Rep., 1864, vol. ii, p. 576.

(3) M. W. P. S. D. A. Rep., 1864, vol. ii, p. 617.
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JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (BKODHUBST, J., and TYRRELL, J.)

was delivered by
TYRRELL, J. Shah Sahib-ud-din died in 1874, leaving as heirs to

his property movable and immovable, in Meerub and in Moradabad, three

persons, his two widows, and his sister. They are Banno Begam, Umrao
Begam, and Jheoni Begam. Their names were duly recorded in respect
of the Moraoabad villages, but in ihe Meerut district the record was made
in favour of Banco Begam, [172] Umrao Begam, and-Tajammul Husain,
a son of BAOOO Begam, out of wedlock with Sahib-ud-din. The Meerut
estate of the latter consisted of five biswas in mauza Deoli, being four

biswas in his own right and one biswas as
"
asba

"
of his brother. Banco

Begam died in 1876, and her son Tajammul Husain was recorded as her

heir. Meantime one Isharat-un-nissa had obtained in a Moradabad Court
decrees against Umrao Begam, which were transferred for execution to the

Meerut district. Under these decrees two-thirds of the Deoli estate,

being the
"
rights and interests therein of Tajammul Hu,-ain, Umrao

Begam, and Banco Begam
"
were sold at auction on the 20 h February

1877, to Shib Sabai, the principal respondent before us. But in 1874

Tajammul Hussain had raised money from Ham Saiup and Bhim Sein
on the security of the Deoli estate, and again in 1878 he mortgaged to

Shib Sahai all his rights and interests therein. Jheoni Begam in

Moradabad wa3 not privy to any of these transactions. Ram Sarup and
Bhim Sein got a decree against Tajammul Husain for their debt, and

brought to auction all
"
his rights and interests in the Deoli estate,"

which were purchased by Shib Sabai on the 20fch September 1878. Thus
two distinct and separate alienations, made, if not by the voluntary
action of the heirs recorded in Meerut, at least as the direct consequence
of their dealings with the Sahib-ud-din estate, operated to transfer to

Shib Sahai the whole five biswas on the 20th February 1877, and the

20th September 1878.

But Jheoni Begam of Moradabad, though a stranger to these aliena-

tions of her property, was not oblivious of her rights in the Deoli

estate as heiress to her fathet Kutb-ud-din, and residuary of her sole

surviving brother Sahib-ud-din at and after his death in 1874. She dis-

posed of all these rights by sale to Shafkat-un-niesa, the appellant before

us, under two deeds, one of the llth March 1874, conveying six out of

eight sahams in the estate of her brother Sahib-ud din, being her inherit-

ance from him, and two sahams inherited from her father Kutb-ud-din.
These shares amount together to about five biswas of the ancestral pro-

perty. The appellant before us sued on the March deed in February 1879,
and obtained a decree (13th January 1880,) for her six sahams out of

eight in Sahib-ud-din's Deoli estate against the present principal respond-
ent Shib Sahai. The appellant has now brought the present suit for

recovery from [173] the same Sibi Sabai and from Mumtaz-un-nissa of

the property covered by the second sale-deed dated May 1874.

The above recital of facts is necessary for the proper appreciation of

the question whether the second, that is to say, the present, suit is barred

by the provisions of s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code.

It is plain that the plaintiff's right of action, to wit, her inheritance
from her father and from her brother, had accrued to her before she

brought the first suit. It is indisputable that the parties to both actions

are substantially the same, the alienees of Sahib-ud-din's heirs being in
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fact Shib Sahai alone in his own and bis brother's names ; and it must be

admitted tbat as regards tbis alienee the plaintiff's common cause of

action in both suits arose from the circumstances that the possession of

a part of her inheritance was wrongfully withheld. It cannot affect the

principle embodied in the rule of s. 43 that the plaintiff's title in respect
of the whole inheritance happened to have a double root. This circum-

stance would not alter the wholeness of her claim as against the alienee

of the false heirs arising out of her one cause of action against him, which
was nothing but his. possession on a bad title to her wrong. It is possi-
ble that, if the portions of the inheritance coming to the plaintiff through
her father and brother respectively had been denned and ascertained, and
if the first transfer had purported to alienate the one portion so ascertained

and specified, to other similarly purporting to affect the other known
share, the Oourt might see its way to a decision not adverse to the present
suit. Under such circumstances it might have been held that each
alienation constituted a distinct cause of action, and that it was therefore

not obligatory upon the plaintiff to make each separate purchaser a party
to her first suit upon pain of forfeiting all future right of suit against them
by reason of such omission. But it has been shown that these circum-

stances do not subsist in the former and in the present action of the

appellant : but that on the contrary she had in February 1879, one cause

of action against Shib Sahai and Jiwan Singh in respect of her whole claim,

which she has chosen to split up into two claims, in all essential respects

identical, against the same parties ;
and she must therefore be held to be

debarred from bringing the present action by the rule of the second clause

of s. 43, Act X of 1877. In this view of the law [171] as applicable to

the peculiar facts of this case, the decree of the lower appellate Court is

affirmed, and this appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 174= 1 A.W.N (1881)140.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

BHOLAI (Defendant) v. THE RAJAH OF BANSI (Plaintiff)
*

[20th December, 1881.]

Landholder and Tenant Planting trees Ejectment.

A tenant planted trees on one of the plots of land comprising his holding, an
act which rendered him liable to ejectment. He paid rent, not in respect of

. each plot of land, but in respect of the entire holding. Held that be was liable

to ejectment, not merely from the plot on which be had planted the trees, but
from his entire holding.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the otder of the High Court remanding the case for the trial of

the issue set out in such order.

Lala Lalta Prasad and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad, Maulvi Mchdi Hasan, and Shaikh Maula

Bakhsh, for the respondent.

* Second Appeal, No. 108 of 1881, from a decree of R. Saunders, Esq., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 29th November 1880. reversing a decree of J. H. Carter,

Esq., Assistant Collector of the first class, Basti, dated the 17th July 1880.
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The High Court (TYRRELL, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) made the following
order of remand :

ORDER OF EEMAND.

DUTHOIT, J. This is an appeal from a decree of the Judge of

Gorakhpur, reversing a decree of an Assistant Collector of the first class

(Mr. J. H. Carter), by which a suit brought by the Raja of Bansi against

Bholai, Kurmi, under s. 93 (6) of Act XVIII of 1873 was dismissed.

The plaint alleged that the defendant, a tenant with right of occupancy, had
forfeited his rights, and was liable to ejectment, by reason of his having,
in Asadh, 1286 fasli, on plot No. 1177 (17 biswas in extent), being part
of his holding, (i) planted trees of various kinds : (ii) dug a well : (iii) built

a house. For the defence the planting of any trees upon the land

referred to, at the time stated, and the construction of a well proper were
denied ;

it was alleged that all, as regarded trees, that the defendant

[175] had done was tore-plant vacant spaces in a grove which (with the

permission of the zamindar) he had laid out four years before ; it was
admitted that he had dug a

"
chaunda "

(1) well, and built a hut upon the

land ; but it was pleaded (i) that the suit was barred by limitation (s. 94
of Act XVIII of 1873) ; (ii) that the plaintiff was estopped by the terms of

a compromise made with the defendant on the 17th June, 1879 ; (iii) that

nothing done by the defendant is detrimental to the land in his occupa-
tion or inconsistent with the purpose for which the land was let. The
following issues were framed for trial by Deputy Collector Harnam
Chandar Seth before whom the suit was originally heard : (i) Whether
defendant has planted a grove and built a house and well during the last

twelve months, or that grove was planted by him four years ago together
with the well ; and the house was prepared sixteen months ago ;

if the

latter, is the claim barred by limitation ? (ii) Whether defendant's action

meets the requirement of cl. (6), s. 93, or not ? (iii) Should defendant's

action meet the requirements of cl. (b), s. 93, is he liable to ejectment from
his entire holding, or only of a part ? Evidence on both sides was recorded,

and a local inquiry, upon five points noted by the Deputy Collector for

investigation, was held by a naib-tahsildar. The suit was almost ready for

decision when it came before Mr. Carter, and was disposed of in these

words :

"
I have no sympathy for suit of this tenor : I am able to throw

it out on a legal ground : Lala Balkaran Lai is vakil, not accompanied by
any one who has personal knowledge of the facts of the case : defendant is

present : no order as to costs."

The plaintiff appealed to the Judge, who decided that the Assistant

Collector's order was illegal, and that the plaintiff's case being fully

satisfied, he was entitled to a decree.

In second appeal it is contended that the suit was barred by limita-

tion, and that, even on the facts found by the lower appellate Court, the

defendant (appellant) should not have been ejected from his entire holding.

The former of these pleas depends upon the determination of

the date of the acts on the allegation of which the suit is based, and from
the evidence in the record we see no reason to doubt [176] that the

date assigned to them by the plaintiff is the true one. The compromise,

though not referred to in the written grounds of appeal, has been pleaded
in the argument. It has no connection with the matter now in suit. The
acts complained of are of date subsequent to it. The digging of a well is

(1) A well of a temporary nature.
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certainly not an act detrimental to the land, or inconsistent with the

purposes for which it was let ; but the same cannot be said of the building
of the house, or of the planting of the trees.

Whether, however, the appellant has become liable to ejectment from
his entire holding of 68 bighas odd, or only from a single plot (No. 1177),
is a question the answer to which must depend upon whether each separate

plot or number of his holding bears a distinct rent, or the Es. 115, which
he appears to pay as rent, is a lump sum issuing from his entire holding,
and the materials for a decision upon this question are not on the record.

In the terms, therefore, of s. 566 of the Code of Civil Procedure, we refer

the following issue for trial to the lower appellate Court : Does the rent

paid by the defendant (appellant) issue from his entire holding, or does

each separate plot or number thereof bear a distinct rent ? The lower

appellate Court will take such additional evidence as may be required ,
and

will return the same with its finding upon the issue to this Court within
three weeks. On such return, ten days will be allowed for objections, from
a date to be fixed by the Eegistrar. Costs of the inquiry will be costs in

the suit.

The lower appellate Court found on such issue that the defendant's

rent was a lump sum assessed upon his entire holding, no separate rate

being recorded in respect of any one of his fields. Upon the return of

this finding, the High Court (BRODHURST, J., and TYRRELL, J.) delivered

the following judgment :

JUDGMENT.
TYRRELL, J. On the return to our order of remand the respondent

is shown to be entitled to the decree he obtained from the lower appellate
Court. But under s. 149 of the Bent Act we modify the same, by ordering
that it be not executed provided the appellant within thirty days from

this date shall remove the house and trees complained of, and restore the

sites thereof to their former condition. This appeal is dismissed with

costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 177 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 175 = 6 Ind. Jur. 541,

[177] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

JANKI (Plaintiff) v. DHARAM CHAND AND OTHERS (Defendants)*

[21st December, 1881.]

Suit against minor Permission to relative to defend Act XL of 1858, s. 3.

The mother of a minor, who did not bold a certificate under Act XL of 1858,
WAS sued on bebalf of the minor. She did not obtain permission to defend the

suit on behalf of the minor, but the Court allowed her to answer to the suit on
behalf of the minor. Held that, under these circumstances, it must be inferred

that the Court had given her permission to defend the suit, as required by a. 3

of Act XL of 1858, and therefore the decree made against her in the suit as

representing the minor was binding on the latter.

[R , 9 A. 508 (510) ; D., 11 C. 402 (408).]

Second Appeal. No. 466 of 1881, from a decree of M. Brodhurst, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 30th March 1881, affirming a decree of Babu Mirtonjoy Mukarji,
Munsif of Benares, dated the 9th September 1880.
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THE plaintiff in this suit claimed Es. 70 arrears of maintenance, 1881

basing her claim on a decree, dated the 21st December 1870. It appeared DEC. 21.

that in the year 1870 the plaintiff had sued one Makhum Bahu in her

own person and as the mother and guardian of her minor sons, Dharam APPEL-
Chand and Sham Chand, and one Bramha Dat, for maintenance ; and LATE
that on the 21st December 1870, ehe obtained a decree in that suit for a p
certain allowance by way of maintenance. In the present suit the plaint-

iff sought to recover from Dharam Chand and Sham Chand who had

attained majority, and Bramha Dat, arrears of such allowance, claiming
' '

by virtue of such decree. The defendants Dbaram Chand and Sham '

Chand set up as a defence to the suit that the decree did not bind them,
'

as they were not parties to the suit in which it was made, and such suit

had not been defended on their behalf by any one competent to defend it.

The Court of first instance framed as one of the issues for trial the issue :

"
Whether Dharam Chand and Sham Chand, defendants, are bound by

the decree which forms the basis of this suit?" The Court held that

those defendants were not bound by that decree, and accordingly dismiss-

ed the suit as regards them, observing as follows :

"
According to

the rulings noted below, Dharam Chand and Sham Chand were not parties

to that suit, and the decree passed therein was therefore not binding

[178] on them; even if granted, for the sake of argument, that these

defendants were parties to the former suit, inasmuch as Makbum Bahu
had no certificate under Act XL of 1858, she had nob right to defend the

suit for them, and the decree passed therein cannot be held to be binding
on them." On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate Court affirmed

the decision of the Court of first instance, observing as follows :

" Makhum
Bahu, mother of the defendants, did not obtain a certificate under Act
XL of 1858, nor permission from the Court having jurisdiction to defend

the former suit on behalf of her sons ; and it is clear that the minors,
defendants in the present suit, were not made defendants, for there only
two defendants in'that case, and they are referred to throughout the pro-

ceedings as Makhum Bahu, defendant No. 1, and Bramha Dat Misr,
defendant No. 2."

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that it should

be presumed that the Court in the former suit had allowed the mother of

the defendants to defend the suit on their behalf, and therefore the

defendants had been properly represented in that suit, and were bound by
the decree made therein.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was
delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. We think that the mother of the respondents Nos. 1

and 2, having been cited in the suit of 1870 as their representative, and
allowed by the Court in which the proceedings were instituted, to answer,
as well for her sons as herself, may fairly be regarded as within the proviso
of s. 3 of Act XL of 1858. In other words, we consider that we are

justified in inferring that Makhum Bahu was allowed by the Court having
jurisdiction to defend the suit on behalf of Dharam Chand and Sham
Chand, respondents Nos. 1 and 2, who are therefore bound by the
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1881 decree of 1870. As the case has been decided by both the lower Courts

DEC. 21. erroneously in reference to this point, their decisions must be reversed,
and the suit must be remanded to the Munsif of Benares for disposal on

APPEL- 'ne mer^s. Costs will follow the result.

Cause remanded.
LAJ.CJ

CIVIL.
4 A. 179 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 176,

41 177=
[179] APPELLATE CIVIL.

\ A.W.N.

(1881) 175= Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhv.rst.

6 lad. Jar.

5ii, BHOLI AND ANOTHER (Defendants] v. IMAM ALI AND OTHERS
(Plaintiffs)* [23rd December, 1881.]

Pre-emption -Joint sale of share of undivided mahal and other property Act XV of 1877
(Limitation Act}, sch. ii, No. 10.

In a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of a sale of property
consisting in part of a share of an undivided mahal, which does not admit of

physical possession, limitation will run from the date of registration of the
instrument of sale.

[R-, (1884) A.W.N. 317 ; 14 P.R, 1904 = 140 P.L.R. 1904.]

THIS was a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption, instituted on the
30th January, 1880, in respect of a sale under an instrument dated the
llth November, 1878, and registered on the 13bh November, 1878. The
facts of the case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this report in

the judgment of the High Court.

Hanuman Prasad and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the appellants.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Shah Asad Ali, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDPIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.)

was delivered by

OLDPIELD, J. This is a suit for pre-emption in respect of a sale of

certain property under a deed of sale dated the llth November, 1878, and

registered on the 13th November, 1878. The property sold consists of a

ten-biswa share in a zamindari estate, mauza Mohi-uddin-pur, and the

half of certain lands in mauza Shahbazpur, held in common, the price for

the whole property entered in the sale deed being Rs. 2,500, The claim has
been decreed ; and the material plea taken in appeal is that the suit is

barred by limitation, and it is one which we must allow. By art. 10,

sch. ii of the Limitation Act, if the subject of the sale does not admit of

physical possession, the period will run from the date of registration of

the instrument of sale.

It has been held by the Full Bench of this Court in Unkar Das v.

Narain (1), that a share in an undivided mahal, such as is the subject of

part of the sale in this case, does not admit of physical possession in the

sense in which the words are used in the article ; [180] and following
that ruling the whole of the property sold under the sale sought to be

*
Second Appeal No, 355 of 1881, from a decree of G. J. Daniell, Esq., Judge of

Moradabad, dated the 14th January, 1881, affirming a decree of Maulvi Maqsud Ali.

Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 31st August, 1880.

(1) 4 A. 24.
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impeached will not admit of physical possession, and the period will run
from the data of registration of the instrument of sale, and the suit will

be barred.

Whether or not there was or could be physical possession of the share
of common lands which formed part of the property sold is immaterial,
and need not be determined, as the article contemplates the taking under
the sale sought to be impeached of physical possession of the whole of the

property sold, and there have not been separate sales of different properties,
but all together have been the subject of one sale.

It was urged that the plea of limitation was not originally based on
the ground that the property did not admit of physical possession, but
that such possession had been taken immediately after the sale, but this

objection to the plea has no force. The former pleading arose out of a

mistake of fact in consequence of an erroneous construction of the words

physical possession," and the objection falls to the ground, with reference

to s. 4 of the Act, which requires the dismissal of a suit, although limita-

tion has not been set up as a defence.

The appeal is decreed, and the decrees of the lower Courts reversed,
and the suit dismissed with all costs.

Appeal allowed.

1881
DEC. 23.

4 A. 180.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 179 =
i A.W.N.

(1881) 176.

BANDA HASAN (Defendant) v. ABADI BEGAM (Plaintiff).*

[6th May, 1880.]

Lease by usufructuary mortgagee of mortgaged property to mortgagor Hypothecation of

mortgaged property as security for rent. Suit for rent in Revenue Court Suit for

enforcement of lien in Civil Court Act Z of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 43.

The usufructuary mortgagee of certain land gave a lease of it to the mortgagor,
the latter hypothecating the land as security for the payment of the rent.

Arrears of rent accruing, the mortgagee sued the mortgagor for the same in the
Revenue Court and obtained a decrea. Subsequently the mortgagee bued the

mortgagor in the Civil Court to recover the amount of such decree by the sale

of the land, claiming [181] under the hypothecation. Held, that the second
suit was not barred by the provisions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877.

[F., 4 A. 318 (320) = (1882) A.W.N. 46.]

ABADI BEGAM, the plaintiff in this suit, the usufructuary mortgagee
of certain land, gave Muhammad Jafar, the mortgagor of such land, a

lease thereof for a term of five years, from the beginning of 1282 Fasli, at

an annual rent of Bs. 250, such lease being dated the 10th October 18,74.

As security for the payment of such rent Muhammad Jafar hypothecated
such land. The latter having failed to pay the stipulated rent, Abadi

Begam sued him in the Eevenue Court for arrears, and on the 12th Sep-
tember 1876, obtained a decree for Bs. 500 odd. Subsequently, on the

24th September 1878, Banda Hasan, the defendant in this suit, obtained

a decree for such land under a right of pre-emption. In March 1879,

*
Seoond'Appeal No. 1063 of 1879, from a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qayum Khan,

Subordinate Jude of Bareilly, dated the llth July 1879, affirming a decree of Maulvi
Aziz-ud-din, Munsif of Pilibbit, dated the 5th June, 1879. Reported under the order
of the Hon'ble the Chief Justice.
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1880
MAY 6.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 180.

Abadi Begam brought the present suit against Banda Hasan to recover

the amount of the decree given her by the Eevenue Court by the sale of

such land. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit that, as the

plaintiff had omitted in her former suit to claim enforcement of her lien

on such land, she was debarred from claiming the same by the provisions

of s. 43 of Act X of 1877. Both the lower Courts disallowed this defence

on the ground that the plaintiff could not in her former suit have claimed

enforcement of her lien, as such suit had been instituted in the Revenue
Court, which could not entertain such a claim.

On second appeal the defendant again contended that the present
suit was barred by the provisions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877.

Babu Oprolcash Chandar Mukarji, for the appellant.
Munshi Hanumcm Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, C. J. and STRAIGHT, J.) so far

as it related to this contention, was as follows :

STRAIGHT, J. We desire to add, with regard to the contention urged
before us on behalf of the appellant, that the present suit was excluded

by s. 43 of Act X of 1877, or the analogous provision of Act VIII of 1859,
that we are clearly of opinion such objection has no force. At the time

of the suit in the Revenue Courij the parties stood in the relation of land-

lord and tenant, and the arrears of rent were therefore properly sued for

in the Revenue Court. [l82] The present claim could only be made

through the medium of the Civil Court, and the shape in which it i&

presented appears to us perfectly regular.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 182 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 1.

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. BHAWANI PRASAD AND ANOTHER.
[24th December, 1881.]

Act XLV 0/1860 (Penal Code), s. 211 False charge Act X of 1872 (Criminal
Procedure Code), ss. 146, 147.

Where a Magistrate dismisses a complaint as a false one under s. 147 of the

Criminal Procedure Code, and decides to proceed against the complainant under

s, 471. for making a false charge, he is not bound before so proceeding to give
the complainant an opportunity of substantiating the truth of the complaint,

by being allowed to produce evidence before him.

[R., 14 C. 707 (711) (P.B.).]

THIS was an appeal from a judgment of Mr. R. J. Leeds, Sessions

Judge of Gorakbpur, dated the 8bh September 1881, convicting the

appellants, Bhawani Prasad and Goli, of an offence under s. 211 of the

Indian Penal Code.

The appellants had jointly made a complaint charging one Sheobhik

and certain other persons with abetting the false personation of Bhawani
Prasad before a Sub-Registrar of documents, an offence punishable under

s. 82 of the Indian Registration Act, 1877. The Magistrate receiving the

complaint, after directing a local investigation by the police into its truth,

under s. 146 of the Criminal Procedure Code, dismissed it under s. 147*
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after examining the appellants. He then, being of opinion that the 1881

appellants had made a false charge against Sheobhik and the other DEC. 24.

persons, proceeded to make an inquiry into the case, and eventually
committed the appellants for trial before the Court of Session for an ^PPEL-
offence under s. 211 of the Indian Penal Code. The Court of Session TATE
convicted the appellants of that offence.

On appeal to the High Court it was contended on behalf of the

appellants, inter alia, that the Magistrate had improperly committed . .
182 _

them for trial, as he had not given them an opportunity of substantiating
' ~

the truth of the complaint they had preferred.
(18821 1

Mr. Simeon, for the appellants.

[183] The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka, Nath Banarji),
for the Crown.

JUDGMENT.
OLDFIELD, J. The offence charged under s. 211, Indian Penal

Code, has been clearly proved against the prisoners ; but it is urged that

the convictions should be set aside, inasmuch as thay had no opportunity
of proving tbe complaint they brought in the Magistrate's Court and which
led to their committal and trial.

I find that the Magistrate examined them in respect of their

complaint, and under ss. 146 and 147, Criminal Procedure Code, after

directing an inquiry by the police, dismissed the complaint ; and under
s. 471, after making a preliminary inquiry, committed the accused for

trial to the Sessions on charges of an offence under s. 211, Jndian Penal
Code. There is nothing illegal in tbe procedure of the Magistrate, and
there is nothing in the law which requires that a complainant shall have
an opportunity of substantiating bis complaint, by being allowed to

produce evidence before the Magistrate, before the latter can take steps

against him under s. 471, Criminal Procedure Code. The commitment
and trial are not therefore open to objection or liable to be set aside on the

ground of illegality or irregularity. Even assuming the course taken by the

Magistrate to have been irregular, it must be shown that the accused
have been prejudiced thereby in their defence, before the conviction can
be set aside, but nothing of the sort has been shown. They bad full

opportunity for proving tbe truth of their original complaint when put on
their trial in the Sessions Court, and the fact that they had no opportunity
in the Magistrate's Court to produce evidence in proof of their complaint
in no way interfered with their proving it at the trial. In this view
I am supported by tbe decision of this Court in Empress v. Abul
Hasan (1) and The Queen v. Subbanna Gaundan (2).

(1) 1 A. 497. (2)1 M. H. C. B. 30.
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1882
JAN. 3.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 184 =

2 A.W.N.

(1882) 4.

4 A. 184 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 4.

[184] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

GOPAL DAS AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. THAN SINGH (Defendant)*
[3rd January, 1882.]

Delivery of possession in execution of decree Subsequent continuance in possession of
judgment debtor Fresh suit for possession Right to fresh execution of decree.

When formal possession of immoveable property has been delivered according
to law to A person holding a decree for the delivery of the fame, the subsequent
continuance in actual possession of the judgment-debtor does not give the
decree-holder a right to a fresh order for delivery of popeession in execution of

tbe decree, but gives him a right to institute a fresh suit for possession of such
property,

[F., (1883) A.W.N. 192
; 29 M.LJ. 504 ; R., 25 B. 275 (280).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Munshi Kashi Prasad and Babu Ram Das ChacJcarbati, for the

appellants.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Mir Zahur Hiisain, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. On the 15th February 1877, the plaintiffs obtained a

decree from the Munsif of Jalesar against the two defendants Pirthi and
Murli for possession of the land now in suit, also against Than Singh, the

other defendant, respondent, for certain mesne profits in respect of such
land. This decree was enforced in execution on the 23rd February 1877,
and under an order of the Munsif of that date directing that the

decree-holders should be put in possession by ejecting the defendants,
the plaintiffs obtained possession according to the law then in force, as

appears from the report of the amin of the 7th March 1877, to the

effect that he had put the decree-holders in to possession by dispossess-

ing the defendants. Meanwhile the defendants had appealed to- the

Judge of Agra from the decision of the Munsif, and on the 6th June
1877, the Subordinate Judge allowed the appeal on a preliminary

point, and reversed the first Court's judgment. The [185] decision

of the Subordinate Judge was in turn appealed by the plaintiffs to

this Court and with success, and the case was remanded back to the

lower appellate Court for disposal on the merits. On the 10th May
1878, the Subordinate Judge restored the Munsif's original decision of

the 15th February 1877, in favour of the plaintiffs, and a subsequent

appeal against this decision by the defendants to this Court was dismissed.

On the 23rd August 1878, the plaintiffs applied in execution for posses-
sion of the land decreed, but on the 30th of the same month their applica-
tion was refused, the Munsif holding that, as it appeared

"
that formerly

formal possession was given through the Amin, no second order for

possession could be given, and that, if the decree-holders bad been

* Second Appeal No. 1043 of 1880, from a decree of J. Alone, Esq., Judge of the

Court of Small Causes at Agra, exercising the powers of a Subordinate Judge, dated the
10th June 1880, modifying a decree of Maulvi Munir-ud-din, Munsif of Jalesar, dated:

the 4th December, 1879,
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dispossessed since getting possession, they could proceed according to

law." The present suit, which is for possession and mesne profits, as

also to set aside the miscellaneous order of the 30th August 1878, was
instituted on the 9bh June 1879. The Court of first instance decreed the

claim for possession, but disallowed a portion of it as to mesne profits.

The Subordinate Judge reversed the decision of the Munsif as to posses-

sion, but in other respects affirmed it. The plaintiffs now appeal to this

Court;, and the substantial point to be considered is, whether the present

suit can be maintained, the contention of the respondent being that the

question of possession having been determined in execution by the order

of the 30th August, 1878, from which no appeal was preferred, the claim

is barred. It is true that the plaint is not as artistically framed as it

might have been, but looking as it in its entirety and placing a reasonable

construction upon its language, we think it may be taken to allege that

the plaintiffs-appellants, having once obtained possession in accordance

with law under a decree of Court, have, by the subsequent continuance

on, and cultivation of, ffhe land in suit by the defendants-respondents been

dispossessed. Hence an adequate and legitimate cause of action. In our

opinion the Munsif acted rightly in refusing to make any fresh order for

possession, when he found upon the file the distinct acknowledgment
by the plaintiffs-appellants that they had received possession on the

7th March 1877, and that the case had been struck off in consequence of

the decree being satisfied. It was vigorously argued before us that a dis-

[186] tinction should be drawn between merely formal and actual posses-

sion, and that no suit of the kind now before us can be brought, unless

the party complaining has held tangible possession of land or premises,
and been illegally ousted therefrom. It does not appear to us, however,
that we are required to allow any such difference. Both Act VIII of 1859
and Act X of 1877 make distinct provision as to the mode in which pos-

session is to be given to a successful decree-bolder, or an auction-purchaser
at sale in execution of decree, and we presume that in using the word
"
possession" some practical meaning was intended to be attached to the

action of the Courts enforcing their own orders in execution. It is obvious

that a possession, once obtained in accordance with the provisions of law,

even though not actual, would stop the acquirement of hostile right by
adverse possession for more than twelve years, and this principle seems to

have been distinctly recognized in a Privy Council ruling in Gunga Gobind
Mundul v. Bhoopal Ghunder Biswas (1). If then possession accorded by
the intervention of the Court is sufficient for the purpose of saving limita-

tion, it may likewise be fairly recorded as adequate to supply the basis for

a suit, in the event, of subsequent dispossession or obstruction, after

possession once obtained by operation of law. In the present case it is

proved that the plaintiffs-appellants got possession on the 7th March 1877t

under the provisions of the law then in force, and it has been found as a

fact that the two defendants Pirthi and Murli since then have cultivated the

land now claimed, and that Than Singh, the other defendant, respondent
has received rent from them against the will of the plaintiffs-appellants.

In our opinion the facts disclose a sufficient cause of action to justify the

maintenance of the present suit, and we think that the Subordinate Judge
took an erroneous view of 'the case. The appeal will therefore be decreed

with costs, and the judgment of the Court of first instance be restored.

v . ,.,.., Appeal allowed.

.( (1) $ 8utV E. 0. G, 75Qt

1882
jAtf. 3.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

* &. 184 =

2 A.W.N.

(1882) 4.
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1882 < A. 187=2 AWN. (1882), 3.

JAN: 3- [187] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Tyrrell*APPEL-

BARKAT (Plaintiff) v. DAULAT AND OTHEKS (Defendants).
CIVIL. [3 r(j JanUary, 1882.]

M. 4m Trustee Express trustee Absent co-sharer Limitation Act XV of 1877 (Limitation
: A . 1 1 * j\ i /\

2A.W.N.
" S<

<1882) 8
S. 10 of the Limitation Act, 1877, has reference to express trustees, and in

order to make a person an express trustee, within the meaning of that faction, it

must appear either from express words or clearly from the facts that, th' right-
ful owner has intrusted the property to the person alleged to be a trustee for the

discharge of a particular obligation.

In 1813 S, being unable to pay the Government revenue due on his land,
abandoned his village. In 1838 H. who had paid the revenue due by S. and had
t-.ken. or obtained from the Government, possession of S's land attested a village

paoer in which it was stated that>, if S returned and reimbursed him, he should
be en'itled to his land. Sixty years after S abandoned his vilUee B as the

representative of S sued the representative of H for such land, alleging that it

had vested in H in trust to surrender it to S or his heirs on demand. As evidence
of such trust B relied on the village paper mentioned above, and on the village

administration-paper of 1862, in which it was stated that absent co-sharers might
recover their shares on payment of the arrears of Government revenue due by
them.

Held, that such documents did not prove any express trust, within the mean-
ing of s. 10 of the Limitation Act, 1877, and the suit was, therefore, barred by
limitation.

[F., 85 P.R. 1909= 135 P.W.R. 1909 ; R., 13 C.P.L.R. 99 (101).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed certain land in a vil'age called

Btheri. It appeared that in or about the year 1813 the plaintiff's father,

Sibha, and his uncle, Ghariba, to whom such land belonged and through
whom the plaintiff claimed, had deserted the village in consequence of their

inability to pay Government revenue. Thereupon certain co-sharers in the

village, named Hakumat and Himmat, represented in this suit by the

defendants, had paid the arrears of revenue due by Sibba and Ghariba,
and had taken or obtained from Government possession of such land.

The plaintiff alleged fchac such land had been held by II kumat and
Himmat upon trust to surrender it to the proprietors on denmnd. As
evidence of such trust the plaintiff relied on the "khatiawti sharah

asamiwar," one of the documents comprised in the w<ijib-ul arz of

the village framed in 1838. In that document its was recorded that

Sibba and Gbariba had deserted the village some twenty years before;

that Hakumtt and Himmat, who were in possession of their land

[188] bad paid the revenue due by them ; and that when they returned

and reimbursed Hakumat and Himmat they should be considered proprie-

tors of their land. This document was attested by Himmat. The
plaintiff also relied on the village administration paper of 1862, in which
it was stated that absent co-sharers might recover their shares on pay-
ment of the arrears of Government revenue due by them. The defendants

set up as a defence to the suit that it was barred by limitation, as the

land had not been held by their predecessors or by them as trustees. Both
the lower Courts held that the plaintiff bad failed to prove any trust, and

Second Appeal No. 578 of 1881, from a decree of R. M. King. E?q.. Judge of

8aharnpur, dated 15th February 1381, affirming a decree cf Maulvi Maqsud Ali Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Baharanpur, dated the 4th December 1880.

T20



II.] BARKAT U. DAULAT 4 All, 189

dismissed the suit as barred by limitation. On second appeal the plaintiff

.again contended, with reference to the terms of the
"
khatiauni sharah

asamiwar
" and of the administration paper, that the trust alleged by him

was established.

Munahi Sukh Bam, for the appellant.

Shah Asad Ali, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDPIELD, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiff's case is that his ancestors left their

native village about sixty years ago, in consequence of inability to pay
their quota of revenue, and the defendants or those they represent obtained

possession of their holdings as trustees, and the plaintiff seeks to recover

the property. The defendants deny that there was any trust, and plead
limitation by adverse possession. Both Courts have found that there is

no trust proved such as will avoid limitation under the provisions of s. 10
of the* Limitation Act, and this is the question raised in the appeal which
the plaintiff has preferred.

Section 10 provides that
"
no suit against a person in whom property

has become vested in trust for any specific purpose, or against his legal

representatives or assigns (not being assigns for valuable consideration),

for the purpose of following in his or their hands such property, shall be

barred by any length of time." .

This provision refers to express trusts, and a recent decision in the

Chancery Division of the High Court of Justice, Banner v. Bridge (1),

has been brought to our notice, where the question as [189] to what
constitutes an express trust for the avoidance of the Statute of Limitation

was considered, and the authorities noticed by Kay, J., Vice-Chancellor

Kindersley's judgment is referred to in which he says that the term
"
does

not mean a trust that is to be made out by circumstances, the trustee

must be expressly appointed by some written instrument, and the effect is,

that a person who is under some instrument, as express trustee, or who
derives title under such trustee is precluded how long so ever he may have
been in enjoyment of the property, from setting up the statute. But if a

person has been in possession, not being a trustee under some instrument,
but still being in under such circumstances that the Court, on the princi-

ples of equity, would hold him a trustee, then the 25th section of the

statute does not apply, and if the possession of such a constructive trustee

has continued for more than twenty years, he may set up the statute

agiinat the party who, but for lapse of time, would be right owner (2)."

The necessity that the trust shall be in writing would appear to have
reference to trusts of land only under English law, to which Vice-Chancellor

Kindersley's remarks would seem to have had reference, and the case of

Burdick v. Garrick (3) is referred to to show that thera may be an express
trust without any writing, or any actual expression in words that thera was
a trust, in cases where property belonging to a person has been deposited
with another for the benefit of the depositor. That was a case in which

judgment was delivered by Lord Hatherley, where an agent was intrusted

with funds for the purpose of being employed in a particular manner in

purchase of land or stock, and it was held that there was an express trust

to which the Statute of Limitation did not apply.

1882
JAN. 3.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 187-

2 A.W N.

(1882) 3.

(1) L.E. 18 Ch. D. 254.

A 11-91

(2) At p. 262.
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1882 In order to make a person an express trustee within the meaning of

JAN. 8. the Limitation Act it must appear either from express words or clearly
from the facts that the rightful owner has intrusted the property to the

APPEL- person for the discharge of a particular obligation. Now nothing of the

LATE sort appears in the case before us. The only evidence to show an exoress

CIVIL fcru8 *' 'o which we are referred consists of some entries in a khatiauni (part
of the revenue records [190] of the estate) bearing date 1838, and in an

4 A I87=a
administration paper of the estate dated 1862. The latter contains

2 A W N nothing more than a general statement that absentee share- holders may
(1882) 3.'

reoover their shares on payment of arrears of revenue due by them, and
the khatiauni contains an entry to the effect that two persons now
represented by defendants are in possession of the shares of certain

persons (whom plaintiff claims to represent), and the record states that

the latter went away twenty years ago, and the defendants' ancestors

have paid a sum of money on account of revenue due by them, and that

the said absentees shall be entitled to the property on their return, and
on payment of the said sum, and the record purports to be attested by
one of the persons who took the property.

There is nothing here to show an express trust : what appears to

have taken place is, that the plaintiff's alleged ancestors left the village,

and the persons whom defendants represent paid arrears of Government
revenue due by them, and were put in possession in consequence of their

property, probably by Government, in the absence of the rightful owners,
and held the property for their own benefit, and that they voluntarily
recorded their willingness to restore the property to the particular
absentees named, on their return and on their refunding the sum paid.

The Courts below have rightly held that there is no trust within the

meaning of s. 10 of the Limitation Act, and the appeal fails and is

dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 190 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 1.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

ABDUL KAHMAN (Judgment-debtor) v. MUHAMMAD YAB (Decree-holder)*

[3rd January, 1882.]

Execution of decree Decree against firm Attachment of property as property of firm
Claim by partner to property as private property Appeal Act X of 1877 (Civil

Procedure Code), ss. 244 (c), 281.

The holder of a decree against a firm caused certain property to be attached in

execution of the decree as the property of the firm. One of the partners in the

firm objected to the attachment on the ground that such property was not the

property of the firm, but was bis private property. [191] Tbe Court disallowed

the objection, whereupon such partner appealed from the order disallowing the

objection. Held, that such order was not one under s. 244 (c) of Act X of

1877, but under 8. 281, and was therefore not appealable.

[Overr . 12 A. 313 (322, 323) (F. B.) ;
N. P.. 16 C. 1 (7) ; R., 8 A. 626 (633) = A.W.N.

(1886) 228 ; Con., 9 B. 458 (460) ; 15 C. 437 (445) ; D., 9 A. 605 (607).]

" Second Appeal, No. 56 of 1881, from an order of R. D. Alexander, Esq., Judge of

Allahabad, dated the 3rd June 1881, affirming an order of Babu Promoda Charan

Banerji, Subordinate Judge of Allahabad, dated the 2nd April, 1881.
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MUHAMMAD YAK held a decree for money against Bhaggu and
Abdul Babrnan, a minor, which he was entitled, under its terms, to

execute against Bhaggu and Abdul Bahman's share in the property

belonging to the firm of Bhaggu and Maula Bakhsh. The decree-holder

caused a certain house to be attached in execution of the decree as the

property of the firm. Thereupon an objection to the attachment of this

house was preferred on behalf of Abdul Rahman by his mother and

guardian, who claimed it as the exclusive property of her son. The Court

executing the decree, the Subordinate Judge, disallowed this objection,

finding that the house belonged to the firm and not to Abdul Rahman
exclusively. Abdul Rahman appealed from the Subordinate Judge's
order to the District Judge. The District Judge held that an appeal in

the case would not lie, for reasons which appear from the following order

made by him :

"
I am of opinion that in this case no appeal lies. It is admitted that

the decree in the execution proceedings of which this order which is ap-

pealed against was made was against the present appellant as partner in

the firm of Bhaggu and Maula Bakbsb, Bhaggu the other partner of the

firm being a joint judgment-debtor, and the decree being against the firm.

In the execution proceedings the decree- holder proceeded to attach a

house as the property of the firm which the appellant claimed as his

separate property. This was not therefore a question under cl. (c), s. 244,
between the parties to the suit in which the decree was passed, because

the present appellant did not in the objection he preferred to the lower
Court against the sale of this house fill the same capacity as be did in

the suit in which the decree was passed, being in the objection a private
individual and the suit in which the decree was passed a partner in the

firm of Bhaggu and Maula Bakhsh. Consequently his petition to the

lower Court, the order on which is now under appeal, must be looked

upon as a claim preferred to or an objection made to the attachment of

property attached in execution of a decree on the ground that such pro-

perty is not liable to attachment under s. 278, Act X of 1877, and the

order of the Court disallowing the claim or objection as passed [192]
under s. 281, Act X of 1877. Such an order is not appealable under
s. 588, Act X of 1877, but under a. 283, Act X of 1877, the party against
whom the order is made, in this case, the appellant may institute a suit

to establish bis right to the property in dispute. The appeal is therefore

dismissed with costs."

The judgment-debtor appealed to the High Court, contending that

the Subordinate Judge's order was appealable.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Mr. Simeon, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We think the Judge's view a correct one and this

appeal musb be dismissed with costs.

1882
JAN. 3.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

1 A. 190-
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 1.
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1882
JAN. 3.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 192 =

2 A.W.N.

(1882) 8.

4 A 192 = 2 A.W.N. (1882)3,

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

SUKH NANDAN AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. RENNICK (Defendant)*
[3rd January, 1882.]

Intestate Sale of property of intestate in execution of decree against some of his heirs

Title to sale proceedsLetters of administration Act X of 1865 (Indian Succession

Act), ss 190, 191.

S sued some of the heirs to a person governed by the Indian Succession Act,
1865, who died intestate, such heirs being in possession of a part of the estate of

the deoeased. for a debt due to him by the deceased, and obtained a decree

against such persons. In execution of this decree property belonging to the
deceased was sold. Before the sale-proceeds were paid to S, R an heir to the

deceased, obtained in the District Court letters of administration to the estate

of the deoeased, and an order for payment to her of such sale-proceeds. There-

upon 8 sued R for such sale-proceeds and to have the District Court's order

directing payment thereof to her set aside. Held that, with reference to ss. 190
and 191 of the Indian Succession Act, 1865, the decree obtained by S against

persons who did not legally represent the estate of the deoeased, and the proceed-

ings taken against such persons in execution of such decree, gave S no title to

the s-de proceeds, which formed part of the estate of the deceased, and the suit

was therefore not maintainable.

ONE George William Deridon died intestate, being at the time of hia

death indebted to the plaintiffs in this suit. Prior to any grant of letters

of administration to the estate of the deceased under the Indian Succes-

sion Act, 1865, the plaintiffs brought a suit; [193] against the brother and
aunt of the deceased, who were in possession of a portion of his estate, to

recover such debt, claiming against them as heirs to the deceased. They
obtained a decree against these persons, in execution of which certain

immoveable property belonging to the deoeased was sold. On the 17th

February, 1879, the Court executing the decree directed that a sum
of Bs. 847 out of the sale-proceeds should be paid to the plaintiffs in

satisfaction of the decree. In the meantime, on the 29th January, 1879,

the defendant in the present suit, one of the heirs to the deceased George
William D^ridou, applied to the District Court for letters of administration

to the estate of the deceased under Act X of 1865. On the 28th February,

1879, she applied for and obtained from the District Court an order

directing char, the sale-proceeds before mentioned should not be paid away
until her application for letters of administration had been disposed of.

On the 1st May, 1879, the District Court made an order granting her

letters of administration and directing payment to her of the sale-proceeds.

Tnereuoon the plaintiffs instituted the present suit against her to have

the District Court's order of the 1st May. 1879, set aside, and to establish

their right to have their decree satisfied from the sale- proceeds. Both
the lower Courts held that the remedy of the plaintiffs was by appeal to

the High Court from the District Court's order of the 1st May, 1879, and
not by a separate suit.

In second appeal the plaintiffs contended that they were entitled to

claim relief by suit.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka, Nath Banarji) and

Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellants.

* Second Appeal, No. 1126 of 1880, from a decree of W. C. Turner, Epq., Judge of

Agra, dated the 6th April, 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi Maqsud Ali Khan, Sub-
ordinate Judge of Agra, dated the 1st September, 1879.
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Mr. Dillon, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, C. J., and OLDPIELD, J.) waa

delivered by
OLDPIELD, J. It appears that George William Deridon died

intestate, and after his death the plaintiffs sued his brother and
aunt, in their representative character, and obtained two decrees,
dated 31st August, 1878, against them. The plaintiffs took out exe-
cution and attached and brought to sale certain moveable property
forming part of the estate of the deceased and satisfied their [194]
decrees in part ; they then obtained a certificate under Act X of
1877 to execute the decrees in the Court of the Munsif of Jalesar and
attached and brought to sale some immoveable property, part of the eRtate,
on the 20th December, 1878 ; the sale-proceeds amounted to Rs. 6,700
and the sale was confirmed on the 17th February, 1879, and the Munsif
executing the decrees, on the same day, directed the officer who bad con-
ducted the sale to pay Rs. 847 to the plaintiffs to satisfy tbeir decrees.
This order was not carried out ; and it appears that proceedings had
previously been taken in the Agra Judge's Court, commencing 3rd
September, 1878, by George Deridon, defendant, to obtain letters of
administration for the estate of G. William Deridon deceased. He failed,
however, in consequence of inability to give the required security, and
Theresa Rennick, his sister, also a defendant, applied on the 29bh January,
L879, in the Court of the Judge of Agra, for letters of administration, and
on the 28th February, 1879, applied for and obtained an order that the
proceeds of sale in the hands of the Collector should not be paid out until
the matter of her application for letters, of administration should be
disposed of. She obtained letters of administration on 1st May, 1879, and
an order from the Judge directing the payment of the sale-proceeds to her.
On the 2nd May, 1879, the plaintiffs instituted this suit, in which they
ask that the Judge's order dated 1st May, 1879, in respect of the payment
of the sale- proceeds to Theresa Rennick be set aside and that they be
allowed to satisfy their decree from the said sale-proceeds. Tbe suit
was dismissed by the Court of first instance on the ground that it could
not be maintained with reference to the provisions of s. 263, Act X
of 1865, which allow of an appeal to the High Court from orders made
by a District Ju^ge under the powers conferred by that Act, and
the Judge, apparently regarding the suit as an appeal from an order
made by a District Judge under the Indian Succession Act, has refused
to entertain it. Wh'ether or not the particular grounds on which the Courts
have dismissed the suit are valid is immaterial in the view we take of
the case, for on the admitted facts, which we have narrated, the
plaintiffs' claim necessarily fails. The sale-proceeds which they
seek to obtain to satisfy their decrees form part of the estate of
G. William Deridon, and the only person entitled to deal with them is

.19S] the properly constituted administrator of the estate, that is, the
defendant Theresa Rennick. The plaintiffs' decrees, obtained againsfc
persons who did not represent the estate, and the proceedings in execution
taken against them, can give no title to the property forming the estate.
This is expressly declared by ss. 190 and 191 of the Act. We dismiss the
appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1882
JAN. 3;

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 192 =

2 A.W.N.

(1882) S,
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1882
JAN. 6.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

4 A 193=

2 A W.N.

(1882) 3.

4 A. 195 = 2 AWN. (1882)5.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

KHUSHALI (Petitioner) v. RANI (Opposite Party)* [6th January, 1882.]

Re-marriage of Hindu ividow Guardianship of children of deceased husband Act XV
of 1856, s 8.

On the re-marriage of a Hindu widow, if neither she or any other person has
been expressly constituted by the will or the testamentary disposition of the
deceased husband the guardian of his child, and such child has property of his
own sufficient for his support and education whilst a minor, such child should

ordinarily be regarded as a child "who has neither father or mother" in the
sense of s. 3 of Act XV of 1856, and in such a case a proper male relative of the
deceased husband should ordinarily be appointed guardian of such child in

preference to his re-married mother.

[R., 24 B. 89 (94) ; 38 C. 862 (873) = 13 C.L.J. 558 = 15 C.W.N. 579 = 10 Ind. Gas.
69 (73) ; 17 Ind. Gas. 133 = 8 N.L.R. 128 (132).]

ON the re-marriage of a Hindu widow a male relative of her deceased
husband applied to the District Court, under s. 3 of Act XV of 1856, to

be appointed guardian of his minor son, alleging that the child bad been
ill-treated by the mother. The District Court refused the application,

making the following order :

"
The Court has discretion under s. 3 of Act

XV of 1856 to appoint a guardian if it sees fit : in this case the petitioner
Kbushali has not shown cause why the child should not remain with its

mother : the boy is only seven years old, and is quite unfit to form any
opinion of his own, and has been obviously taught to tell the story of ill-

treatment by his mother, which he told in Court : I therefore see no reason
to appoint a guardian ; the only objection raised to the mother being
that she has married again, and it is against the rules of the caste for her
to keep her son : the petitioner Khushali is the second cousin of the child,

who I think will be better with its mother."
Kbushali appealed from this order to the High Court, contending

that, as the mother of the minor had re-married, a male relative [196] of

her deceased husband ought, under s. 3 of Act XV of 1856, to be appointed
guardian of the minor.

Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the appellant.
Babu Beni Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. The Judge has not sufficiently inquired into the facts

of this case, and be does not appear to have rightly appreciated the

bearing on it of the terms of Act XV of 1856. The mother of the minor,
a Hindu Sonar, has re-married. It does not appear that the minor's father

made her the guardian of his child, and it was suggested that property has
been left which may be sufficient for the support and education of the

child. Under these circumstances, the Court would ordinarily regard the

child, whose mother has been re-married, and has not the veto provided in

the last portion of s. 3 of the Act, as a person
"
who has neither father

nor mother
"

in the sense of that section. In such a case a proper male

First Appeal, No. 129 of 1881, from an order of W. Barry, Ecq., Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the 13th August, 1881.
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relative of the deceased father would presumably be the child's guardian
in preference to his re-married mother ; and the Court's power to appoint
him, which is no doubt discretionary, should ordinarily be exercised failing

good cause shown to the contrary. No such cause has hera been shown,
and the Judge improperly imposed on the paternal relative the burden of

proof in this respect. The order of the Judge is annulled : and the case is

remanded to the District Court for proper determination on its merits.

The costs of this appeal will abide the result.

Cause remanded.

1882
JAN. 6.

4 A. 196 = 2 A. W.N. (1882) 13.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

HAR PRASAD AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. BHAGWANDAS (Plaintiff).'*

[10th January, 1882.]

Mortgage First and second mortgagees Purchase of mortgaged property by first

mortgagee.

The first mortgagee of certain property purchased it at an execution-sale. The
second mortgagee of such property subsequently susd the mortgagor and [197]
the first mortgagee to enforce his mortgage, by the sale of such property. Held
that the first mortgagee was entitled to resist such sale, by virtue of being the

first mortgagee, until his mortgage-debt was satisfied, and the fact that he had

purchased the property mortgaged to him did not extinguish his mortgage,
which must be held to subsist for his benefit. Qaya Prasad v. Salik Prasad (1)

followed.

R., 13 A. 432 (433) (P.B.) ; 1 O.C. 105 (108) ; Cona., 22 C. 33 (45) ; D., 34 A. 323 (328)
=9 A.L.J, 323 = 14 Ind. Cas. 674 (676).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Ram, for the appellants.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The facts of this case are as follows. Nazir Begam

made a mortgage by deed dated the 7th June 1870, in favour of Imrit

Lai and Lalji Mai of two shops for Rs. 1,300. On the 1st December
1872, she made a mortgage of five other shops for Rs. 1,000 to Imrit Lai
and Lalji Mai, and on the 1st September 1874, another mortgage for

Rg. 1,500 of the same five shops, and again on the 21st January 1878,
another mortgage for Rs. 700 of the same shops to Imrit Lai and Lalji

Mai. On the 13th March 1879, Imrit Lil and Lalji Mai sub-mortgaged
their rights as mortgagees under the deed of the 7th June 1870, to Badri
Das appellant for Rs. 1,200, and on the same date they sub-mortgaged
their rights as mortgagees under the other deeds in the five shops to Har
Prasad appellant for Rs. 2,800.

* Second Appeal, No. 552 of 1881, from a decree of J. Alone, Esq., Judge of the
Court of Small Causes at Agra, with powers of a Subordinate Judge, dated the 19th

February, 1881, modifying a decree of Pandit Kishi Narain, Munsif of Agra, dated the
29th July, 1880.

(1) 3 A. 682.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 195 =
2 A. W.N.

(1882) B.
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1882 On the 16th January 1880, Lalji Mai hypothecated under a bond of

JAN. 10. Rs. 598-9-6 his rights as mortgagee under the above deeds in respect of

six shops to the plaintiff in this suit. On the 6th May 1880, one Jid

APPEL- ^a' brought to sale in execution of a money-decree Lalji Mai's right as

mortgagee under the above deeds, and the appellants, Badri Das and Har
Prasad, became the purchasers of those rights. The plaintiff has now

UIVlL.
brought this suit to recover the amount due to him under the bond dated

16th January 1880, by sale of the interest which Lalji Mai had as mort-

gagee in the shops, and which the latter hypothecated to him, and he has
2 A.W.N. impleaded Badri Das and Har Prasad, who it will be seen are the holders
(1882) 18. of a pr jor [198] mortgage from Lalji Mai of his interest as mortgagee,

and who have since purchased that interest, and they set up their prior

mortgage and purchase against the plaintiff's claim to sell the interest of

Lalji Mai mortgagee.
The Court of first instance allowed the contention of Badri Das and

Har Prasad, and dismissed that part of the claim. The Subordinate

Judge has on the other hand decreed the claim to bring to sale the interest

in suit, but subject to the prior charge which Badri Das and Har Prasad
had on it. The latter persons have appealed to this Court, and we are of

opinion that the decree of the Court of first instance should be restored.

The appellants are holders of a prior sub-mortgage from Lalji Mai
of the interest which be had as mortgagee, and have since purchased that

interest, and they are at liberty to resist a sale at the instance of plaintiff,

a subsequent mortgagee, by virtue of their holding a prior mortgage,
unless their mortgage-debt be first satisfied, and the fact that they pur-
chased the interest mortgaged to them will not extinguish their mortgage,
which must be held to subsist for their benefit after the purchase. In
this view we are supported by the decision of this Court in Gaya Prasad
v. Salik Prasad (1) where the question now raised was fully considered
and determined. We allow the appeal with all costs, and restore the

decree of the first Court.

Appeal allowed.

4 A. 198 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 21 = 6 Ind. Jar, 513,

APPELLATE CRIMINAL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. PANCHAM. [10th January, 1882.]

Confession made to a Police officer Act 1 of 1872 (Indian Evidence Act), ss. 25, 26, 27.

P, accused of the murder of a girl, gave to a Police officer a knife, saying it

was the weapon with which he had committed the murder. He also said that it

had thrown down the girl's anklets at the scene of the murder and would point
them out. On the following day he accompanied the Police officer to the place
where the girl's body had been found, and pointed out the anklets.

Held that such statements, being confessions made to Police officer whereby
no fact was discovered, could not be proved against P.

[199] Observations on the use of confessions made to Police officers.

Reg. v. Jora Hasji (2) and Empress v. Rama Birapa (3) referred to.

[DiSB , 14 B. 260 (264) (P.B.) ; 25 0. 413 (415); P., 10 B. 595 (597) = Bat. Un. Or. G.

285 ; R.. 6 A. 509 (514, 541) (F.B.) ; 311 C. 635 (640).'; 12 M. 153 (154) = 2 Weir 739 ;

2 L.B.R. 168.]

(1) 3 A. 682. (2) 11 B.H.C.R. 242, (3) 3 B. 12.
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ONE Pancham, convicted by Mr. W. Duthoit, Sessions Judge of 1882

Allahabad, of the murder of a girl called Parugia, and sentenced to death, JAN. 10.

under an order dated the 31st October 1881, appealed to the High Court.

The appeal came for hearing before Stuart, C.J., and Brodburst, J. It APPEL-
was contended before them, inter alia that certain confessions made by LATE
the appellant while in the custody of the police had been used as evidence ^
against him contrary to the provisions of s. 25 of the Indian Evidence Act,
1872. The learned Judges differed in opinion as to the propriety of the

~

appellant's conviction, Stuart, C. J., being of opinion that it should be
'

'

iT
affirmed, while Brodhurst, J., was of opinion that it should be quashed on
the ground that the eyidence was insufficient for a conviction. In conse-

quence of this difference of opinion the case was referred to Straight, J.

For the purposes of this report, it is only necessary to set forth the

judgments of Stuart, C.J., and Straight, J., so far as they relate to the

question of the admissibility as evidence of the confessions above-mention-
ed. The judgment of Brodhurst, J., is not set forth, as that learned

Judge did not decide that question.
Mr. Colvin, for the appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji}, for the

Crown.

JUDGMENT.

STUART, C. J. On this subject we have first the evidence of Imam
Ali, the head constable of Karari. He deposes, after explaining his finding
on the 1st October the blood-stained clothes in Pancham's house:

"
On

the 2nd October Pancham made a statement to the darogah and gave up
this knife as the weapon with which the murder was committed. He
took it out of his waistbelt and gave it to the darogab. This was in

my presence. This was at 10 P.M. He also said that be had thrown
down the anklets at the scene of the murder. As it was late at the time,
he said he would point them out in the morning. On the 3rd October,
soon after sunrise, he repeated this statement and conducted me and
the sub-inspector and many other people to the juar field where I had
[200] found the body, and there at 8 or 10 paces to the south from the

place where it had been, and after a slight (search), produced from
under the leaves, which were strewed about, these anklets." Now
the fact thus deposed to of Pancham giving up a knife to the darogah
in presence of the witnesses as the weapon with which the murder was
committed is of course inadmissible as evidence against him proving a

confession or admission of his guilt. But there are other things in this

deposition which appear to me to be not only not excluded as evidence,
but which come fairly within the meaning of s. 27 of the Evidence Act,

by which it is provided that,
"
when any fact is deposed to as discovered

in consequence of information received from a person accused of any
offence, in the custody of a police officer, so much of such information,
whether it amounts to a confession or not, as relates distinctly to the fact

thereby discovered may be proved." This deposition is evidence therefore

against the accused as proving that, on the 2nd October, he made a state-

ment to the darogah and gave up a certain knife which he took out of his

waistbelt ; also as proving that he had thrown down the anklets at the
scene of the murder : as it was* late at the time, he said he would point
them out in the morning ; also as proving that soon after sunrise on the

following morning the accused repeated his statement and conducted the

witness and the sub inspector and many other people to the juar field

729
A 11-92



4 All. 201 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1882 where the witness had found the body, and there at 8 or 10 paces to the
JAN. 10. south from the place where it had been, and after slight (search), produced

from under the leaves, which were strewed about, the anklets. The
APPEL- deposition then of this head-constable, although not legal evidence of any

j^rjg confession, is I hold admissible as evidence of all the other circumstances
-. referred to in it.

The next witness who speaks to a confession is Eameshur Dayal.
This witness deposes that he questioned Pancham about the

"
silver

'
~~

things
"

and that Pancham "admitted that he had sent things for sale.

9

' But when I asked him whether they were the murdered child's ornaments,
he remained silent. He admitted that he had sent silver for sale. He

3 Ind. Jar.
jij^ nob name any particular. This knife was produced by the accused

from his waist and was given up by him to me on the 2nd October.

I questioned him and told him to tell the truth, and he produced this

knife and said this was the [201] weapon used in the murder. He said

he had thrown the anklets into the jungle and would point them out in

the morning. Accordingly in the morning I and the head-constable and
the villagers went to the jungle, conducted by the accused, and he searched

and produced these anklets from under juar and other leaves. The place
was 10 paces to the south of the place whera the corpse had been found."

Now all these statements, except as proving a confession of the murder,
I hold to be admissible and relevant, not only under s. 27 of the Evidence

Act, but also under s. 28, which expressly forms an exception to the law

provided by s. 24. And even on general principles of evidence I hold

that statements by a policeman going to prove such particulars as are

referred to in this desposition are clearly admissible within the limits I

have pointed out.

There are two other witnesses who speak to these admissions or

confession, viz., Nadir Ali and Hurde. Nadir Ali is described as a karinda

in Muhammadpur and other villages, and he evidently was one of the

villagers referred to in the depositions of Imam Ali and Bameshur Dayal.
He corroborates the evidence of these two policemen, and with respect to

the accused's confession he says :

"
On Sunday night the accused made

a statement about the murder in my presence and took out the knife

from his waist and threw it down, saying it was the weapon with which
the murder was committed." This is a very distinct statement, and if it

could be taken as proceeding from the witness' own independent know-

ledge, it would be clearly admissible as evidence of a confession of guilt

by the accused. But, although not a policeman, it is quite clear that this

witness Nadir Ali speaks to the confession or admission made in his

presence and hearing by Pancham to the two policemen, Imam Ali and

Bameshur Dayal, and I consider that it falls within the prohibitive scope
and meaning of s. 25 of the Evidence Act, and therefore I would exclude

it as proving any admission or confession by Pancham. But in other

respects this witness fully corroborates all the relevant evidence given

against the accused by the two policemen. And I should add that the

presence of the villagers along with the policemen at the juar field, when
Parugia's body and the anklets were found, is a circumstance which still

further favours the relevancy and admis-[202]sibility of that evidence in

other respects than as proving a confession or admission by Pancham of

bis guilt, showing as it does that what Pancham did say was said freely

and without any compulsion.
The other witness is Hurde. This man also is not a policeman but

a cultivator of Muhammadpur and generally is in the same position as to
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his knowledge of the case as the last witness referred to, Nadir AH. As 1882

his evidence appears to be taken down by the Judge at the trial, he might JAN. 10.

almost be supposed to speak of Panoham's confession as from his own
knowledge ; but he probably meant no more than what he stated before APPEL-
the Magistrate, and it simply amounts to this, that he was present when LATE
the accused was questioned by the darogah as deposed to by Imam Ali and p
Eamesbur Dayal ; in fact, he appears to have been one of those villagers

mentioned by the two policemen as being present when the search was
~

made by them in the juar field for Parugia's body and the anklets. These ' ~""

four depositions, viz., of Imam Ali, Kameshur Dayal, of Nadir Ali and of

Hurde, form the material statements to be found on the record with re- '

spect to Pancham's confession or admission of his guilt, and so far as they
6 *n<* 'aifi

are relevant, they are admissible to the extent I have explained, viz., as 8*^'

proviug all the facts to which they refer, saving and excepting any express
admission or confession on the part of Pancham. To every other effect

they must in my opinion be weighed and considered, and so viewed, they
appear to me very clearly to corroborate the other evidence I have
examined as to the faot of the murder and of Pancham's guilt.

I might stop here, but I think I should say a word or two respecting
the authorities that were referred to at the hearing in behalf of the
accused. These were two cases heard and determined in the High Court
of Bombay by West, J., and Pinhey, J. But so far as I understand them,
they go to support the view of the law I have laid down. This is clearly
so with respect to the case of Beg. v. Jora Hasji (1), where West, J., in

delivering judgment, appears to have substantially expressed himself to

the same effect as I have done in this case, showing that evidence proving
a confession to a policeman is not wholly to be excluded, but may be
referred to as proving other relevann facts detailed in it. The other

Bombay [203] case, before the same Judges, that of Empress v. Rama
Birapa (2) appears to be very much to the same effect, although the facts

are very different from the present case, and the law laid down is, to my
apprehension, a little obscure.

I should add that on this subject of the exclusion or admissibility of

confessions made to a police officer, nothing can be more unreasonable,
and I may add unjust, than the hard and fast line that is often attempted
to be drawn in this country. Section 25 of the Evidence Act no doubt pro-
vides that

'

no confession made to a police officer shall be proved against a

person accused of any offence." Now if this is meant to apply to all

statements however voluntarily made to a police officer, nothing could be
more impolitic or obstructive, and I trust that this provision is not to be
understood in any absolute sense and under all circumstances whatever.
It ought to be read and understood in connection with the other sections
which follow it, particularly s. 28, for taken by itself and applied
indiscriminately it is simply irrational and absurd. Such a naked
application of the section is also plainly opposed to the law of evidence as

supplied by the Courts in England, a good illustration of which is supplied
by what is called Baldry's Case as referred to in Boscoe's Evidence in

Criminal Cases, 4th edition, by Power, 1858, p. 40. There we are told

that
"

all the authorities upon this point (the prisoner's confession) were
brought before the Court of appeal in the argument of the prisoner's
counsel. The confession, which that Court unanimously held to have
been rightly received in evidence at the trial, was made to the police

(1) 11 B.H.C.K. 242. (2) 3 B. 13.
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1882 constable, who, having apprehended the prisoner on a charge of murder,
JAN. 10. said to him that

'

he need not say anything to criminate himself, as what
be did say would be taken down and used as evidence against him,' and

APPEL- thereupon the prisoner made the confession." In this country I dare-

LATE 8ay ^ might be fairly argued that such a confession as was made in

ORIM1NAL ^a^ry's ^ase &id Dot come within the implied exceptions to s. 24, and
'

was distinctly struck at by s. 25, however unreasonably. But I have no

i A 198= doubt in my own mind that statements by police officers embodying

2 A W N anc* mc^u^m8 what may be understood as a confession or admission of

(1882 21= 80-ilt by an accused person are not wholly in- [204]admissible, but may
_ . be received and applied so far as they prove merely corroborative circum-

54 3

u '

stances and not an absolute confession of guilt.

STRAIGHT, J. (After discussing the facts aud concurring in the

conclusions arrived at on them by the Chief Justice, continued :) I have

only one other matter upon which to remark. The learned Chief Justice

in the course of his judgment, no doubt having in his mind certain argu-
ments used for the counsel for the appellant at the bearing of the appeal,
has made some remarks in reference to theadmissibility of certain portions
of the evidence of Rameshur Dayal, Imam AH, Nadir Ali and Hurde,
which detailed statements were made by the appellant with regard to the

knife and the anklets. I need only remark that, in my opinion, those state-

ments amounted to confessions ; that they were made to the police ; that

no fact was discovered in consequence of any information derived from
such statements within the meaning of the proviso contained in s. 27 of the

Evidence Act ; consequently I consider that the proof of them was wrongly
received, in contravention of the prohibition of s. 25 of the Evidence Act.

As to the statement made by the appellant with respect to the knife, that

is an obvious confession, and his remarks about the anklets bear a like

construction. But with regard to these latter, it is obvious that the

anklets were not discovered in consequence of what he bad said, for on the

contrary the appellant himself went with the police and pointed out the

spot where they were lying. In short it was by his own act, and not from

any information given by him, that the discovery took place. It seems to

me that the obvious intention of the Legislature in passing the provisions
contained in ss. 25 and 26 of the Evidence Act was to deter the police

from extorting confessions, by rendering such confessions absolutely in-

admissible in proof, unless made in the immediate presence of a Magistrate.
It is manifest that the prohibition laid down in these two sections must be

strictly applied, and any relaxation of it in accordance with the proviso
to s. 27 should be sparingly admitted, and only to the extent of so much
of the accused's statement as directly and distinctly relates to the fact-

alleged to have been discovered in consequence of it.
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4 A. 205 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 13 = 6 Ind. Jar. 542.

[205] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

NASRAT HUSAIN (Plaintiff) v. HAMIDAN AND OTHERS (Defendants)*

[13th January, 1882.]

1882
JAN. 13.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

Muhammadan Law Husband and wife Shia Sunni Suit for recovery of wife
Dower.

4 A. 205 =
2 A.W.N.
(1882) 15=*A woman of the Sunni sect of Muhammadans marrying a man of the Shia

sect is entitled to the privileges secured to her married position by the law of her *'

sect, and does not thereby become governed by the Shia law. 942.

Held, therefore, where a husband sued to recover his wife, the one being a
Shia, and the other a Sunni. that, the wife's dower being

"
exigible

"
dower, and

not having been paid, the suit was not maintainable under Sunni law.

[Overruled, 8 A. 149 (161) (P.B.) ; Rel. on, 15 Ind. Gas. 747 (752) = 15 O C. 127.]

THE plaintiff in this suit, a Muhammadan of the Shia sect, claimed
to recover possession of his wife, the defendant Hamidan, with whom he
had cohabited for some years. The latter, who was a Sunni, set up as a
defence to the suit that the plaintiff had not paid her her dower, amounting
to Es. 5,000, and until he did so, the suit was not maintainable ; and that
the plaintiff was a person of immoral and violent character, and had
treated her with cruelty, and she was in apprehension of danger to her
life if she returned to him. The plaintiff asserted that the defendant's
dower was Es. 500, and the same had been paid to her, and denied that
he had been guilty of cruelty to her. The Court of first instance framed
the following, among other, issues for trial, viz.,

"
Was the dower of the

defendant Hamidan Es. 500, and has that sum been paid to her, or was
it Es. 5,000, and has that sum been paid to her, and in the latter event,
is the claim for possession of the defendant Hamidan valid ?" and "What
is the plaintiff's public and private character, and how did be cohabit
with the defendant Hamidan, and whether, with reference to his con-
duct towards her, she should be compelled to live with him or not ?"
The Court of first instance, as regards the first issue, decided that
the defendant's dower was Es. 5,000 ; that it was exigible and not
deferred dower, and that it had not been paid to her ; and, following the law
[206] governing the Sunnis, held that under these circumstances the
plaintiff's suit was not maintainable. As regards the second issue, the
Court decided that the defendant's life would be endangered were she to
return to the plaintiff, and it therefore held that she could not be compelled
to return to him. In accordance with its decision on these issues the
Court dismissed the suit. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate
Court affirmed this decree.

On second appeal to the High Court it was contended that the law
governing Sunnis should not have been applied in this case, but that
governing Shias.

Pandit Nand Lai and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.
Mr. Conlan, Pandit Ajudhia Nath, Lala Lalta Prasad and Shah

A sad Ali, for the respondents.

Second Appeal, No. 628 of 1881. from a decree of R. N. King, Esq., Judge oi
Saharanpur, dated the 10th January 1881, affirming a decree of Maulvi Nasr-ul-lah
Khan, Munsif of Saharanpur, dated the 5th November, 1880.
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1882 JUDGMENT.
is '

The judgment of the Court (BRODHURST, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was___
delivered by

APPEL- TYRRELL, J. The pleas in appeal fail. It is found as a fact that
LATE the respondent is a Sunni ; and as such she is entitled to the privileges

CIVIL, secured to her married position by the law of her sect. No authority has
-- been cited to us for the theory that a Sunni woman contracting marriage

1 JL 208= with a Sbia becomes thereby governed by the Sbia law. Apart from these

2 A.W H. legal considerations, we see no reason for disturbing the decrees of the

(1882) 13= Courts below on the merits. The respondent made out a case for protec-

6 Ind. Jar. tion against proved risk to her personal health and safety, and we are

542. satisfied that the Courts below have rightly exercised their discretion in

refusing the plaintiff the relief he claimed. The appeal is dismissed with
costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 206 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 17.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr, Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

MATHURA DAS AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. MITCHELL AND
ANOTHER (Defendants) .* [16th January, 1882.J

Registration Unregistered conveyance Bond confirming conveyance Registration of

conveyance instead of bond "
Defect of procedure" Act 111 of 1877 (Registration

Act). s$. 5860, 87 Claim to attached property Suit to establish judgment- debtor's

right Burden of proof.

A decree-holder sued to establish that certain property was the property of W
bis judgment-debtor, such property being claimed by A as his. He proved that

[207] for five years and more TK had been in possession of such property as

ostensible owner. Held that, this being so, it rested with A to prove his title.

A deed of sale, which required to be registered, not having been registered, and
the time for presenting it for registration having expired, the vendor, in order to

avoid the effect of the deed of sale being unregistered, gave the purchaser a bond

confirming such deed. The bond, with the deed of sale annexed thereto, was
presented for registration. By mistake or for some other reason the particulars
to be endorsed on a document admitted to registration, and the certificate show-

ing that a document has been registered, were endorsed on the deed of sale and
not on the bond.

Held that, assuming that the bond had been registered, it was doubtful
whether such an obvious attempt to defeat the provisions of the Registration
Law should be permitted to succeed

; that, whether there bad been a mistake and
the certificate of registration really applied to the bond or not, the provisions of

B9. 58, 59, and 60 of the Registration Act had not been complied with, and the
bond was to all intents and purposes unregistered ; and that the defect was not
a

"
defect of procedure," within the meaning of s. 87, and which could be passed

over.

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed a declaration that a
"
screw house

"

situate at Cawnpore was the property of the defendant W. Mitchell, and
liable to be sold in execution of a decree for money held by them against
him. The plaintiffs had caused this property to be attached in execution
of their decree against W. Mitchell. The defendant A. Mitchell, father of

"W. Mitchell, had objected to the attachment, claiming the property as his

First Appeal, No. 14 of 1881. from a decree of J. H. Prinsep, Esq., Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the 9th September, 1880.
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own, by virtue of a deed of sale executed in his favour by Messrs. Nicol
Fleming & Co. on the 25th September 1873. His objection was allowed,
and thereupon the plaintiffs brought the present suit. They alleged that
the property belonged to W. Mitchell, and the sale under which A. Mitchell
claimed was fictitious and collusive, and invalid, having been made without
consideration. The deed of sale dated the 25th September 1873, was not
registered. On the 31sb December 1878, Messrs. Nicol Fleming & Co.
executed a bond in favour of A. Mitchell confirming the deed of
sale. This bond recited that it was executed in consideration of the
fact that the deed of sale

"
was never registered in accordance with

the provisions of the Indian Registration Act.
" On the 25th March

1879 the bond was presented for registration, the deed of sale being
[20] annexed thereto. The particulars to be endorsed on a document
admitted to registration, and the certificate showing that a document has
been registered, were endorsed by the registering officer on the deed of
sale. There was no reference in such endorsements to the bond. No
endorsements were made on the bond. The District Judge of Cawnpore,
by whom the suit was tried, framed the following, among other, issues
for trial: "Who is the owner of the disputed property?" "Is the
conveyance to A. Mitchell a bona fide transaction for consideration paid,
or was the deed relating thereto collusively and fraudulently executed,
and registration effected in an illegal manner ?

"
The District Judge

decided these issues in favour of the defendant A. Mitchell, and dismissed
the suit. Upon the question as to the admissibility in evidence of the
deed of sale, the Judge observed as follows :

"
Objection is taken to the registration as being informal, and hence

the instrument itself is inadmissible in evidence : the question is, was the
registration of both instruments necessary or not : there is no question of
the first indenture being useless by itself; the time for presentation to
register it, even upon payment of fine, has long since expired ; but there is

no reason why the second instrument should not be received, if the
requiiements of the stamp law relating thereto have been fulfilled; this
instrument being in confirmation and of same import as the first one, but
without the details set forth therein, the two papers form one whole, the
registration of which relates to the indenture of the last date, which being
within time is receivable in evidence: it is argued by plaintiff's vakil that
the certificate of registration being endorsed on the first instrument, which
is proved to be inoperative, the registration has not been according to law,
and the deed is therefore invalid : reference is made to the High Court's
ruling in Sah Koondun Lall v. Makhun Loll (1) and Mahomed Altaf Ali
Khan v. Pertab Singh (-2) as to the necessity of a document being register-
ed in accordance with the provisions of the KegisSration Act ; the Privy
Council's remarks in the special appeal brought before them by Makhun
Lall, in the first of those cases, are also adverted to, as setting forth the
procedure to be observed under SB. 22, 24, 26, 49 and 88 of Act XX of 1866,
the law then in force, but neither has there been a departure from the law
[209] in the mode of registration, inconsistent with its obligations, nor do
the precedent rulings apply to the present case, because of the want of
analogy in the features of their exemplars : in Shah Koondun Lall's case
the registering officer acted irregularly in proceeding of his own authority
to register in the absence of persons whose presence was necessary for the
due registration of a deed ; and upon the same principle, w>.,that the deed

1882
JAN. 16.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A 206 =

2 A.W.N.

(1882) 17.

(1) N.W.P.H.C. B. (1869) p. 168. (2) N.W.P.H.C. K. (1873) p. 91.
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1882 had not been registered by the persona executing the document, the
JAN. 16. registration in the case of Mahomed Altaf AH Khan was pronounced to be

irregular and invalid.

APPEL-
"
IQ the present case now before the Court, the defect is purely one

LATE ^ ProcQdure
'

fche certificate of registration should, it is contended, have

p been attached to the indenture of 31st December 1878, and not to its

annexure. which gives the coloring of registration to the instrument of
~ ~~

_ 1873, which is allowed to be inoperative the objection is more specious
'

~~
than real ; a glance at the document of the 31st December 1878, discloses

the want of room for the endorsement; and looking upon the two docu-
ments as part and parcel of one whole, there was plenty of room on the

last page of the whole, and upon it therefore the required certificate was
written. I fail to see in this any irregularity in writing the registration ;

moreover by s. 87,. Act III of 1877, the law now in force, nothing done in

good faith by any registering officer invalidates the registration by reason
of a defect in procedure, or appointment ; the mode adopted is not a defect

in procedure, if the two documents are susceptible of being treated as

one."

The plaintiffs appealed to the High Court.

Mr. Conlan and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellants.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji),

and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. This is an appeal from a judgment of the Judge of

Cawnpore, dated the 9th September 1880, under the following circumstan-

ces. The plaintiffs-appellants on the llth June 1879, obtained a money-
decree for Ks. 2,036-5-0 against the defendant [210] respondent William

Mitchell, upon the basis of an arbitration award. In execution a screw-

house situate in Collectorganj, Cawnpore, was attached as the property
of the judgment-debtor, and thereupon the defendant-respondent Alexan-

der Mitchell filed objections on the ground that the premises in question
were his property, and that William Mitchell was his tenant. The
contention was successful, and on the llth August 1879, an order was

passed in the miscellaneous department under s. 280 of the Civil Proce-

dure Code releasing the attachment. Hence the present suit, which is

for a declaration that the screw-house referred to is the property of

William Mitchell and liable to execution and sale at the instance of the

plaintiffs. The Judge found that the premises did not belong to William

Mitchell, and that they had been acquired by purchase in September
1873, by Alexander Mitchell. He therefore dismissed the plaintiffs' claim

and they now appeal. Their pleas in substance are that the decision of

the Judge was against the weight of evidence, and that be wrongly
admitted certain documents in proof, which were inadmissible. The

respondents have also filed objections to the order of the lower Court as

to costs and the scale upon which it directed the pleader's fees to be

assessed.

The question for us to determine is, whether the screw-house in suit

was or was not the property of William Mitchell at the time of its attach-

ment by the plaintiffs, and in considering this point it will of course become

necessary to decide upon the legitimacy or otherwise of the claim set up
by Alexander Mitchell. We start with this fact at least certain, that from
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the end of 1873 or the beginning of 1874 down to the time of the plaintiffs'

attachment, William MiCchell was in occupation of and carrying on his

business at the premises in question, to all external appearances as the pro-

prietor and owner. Having established this lengthened possession on the

part of their judgment-debtor, the plaintiffs reasonably enough contend that

they have made out a prima facie case, which it lies upon the defendants
to rebut. We think that this is the correct view of the position, and that

it rests with Alexander Mitchell to prove his title. This he seeks to do in

a fashion, which is to say the least of it extraordinary. He produces two
[211] documents, one purporting to be a deed of conveyance of the screw-
house to himself, dated the 25th September 1873, and the other a con-

firmation bond, executed by the same parties as the conveyance, and dated
the 31st December 1878. Now it is obvious that the true document of

his title is the conveyance of 1873, but unfortunately for him it is

unregistered, and therefore inadmissible in evidence. So the expedient of

the confirmation bond had to be resorted to, and in March 1879, it was
presented to the Collector for registration. Now even supposing registra-
tion had been formally and properly completed, we should have been very
strongly disposed to hold that such an obvious attempt to defeat the

provisions of the registration law should not be permitted to succeed. In-
deed to allow a transaction of such a kind to pass as legitimate would be
to throw the door open to the very mischiefs at which this branch of

legislation is aimed. But as a matter of fact the confirming bond of

the 31st December 1878, never has been registered, whereas that of the
25th September 1873, contains the registration certificate. It is said on
the part of the defendants that this is a mistake, and that the certificate

in reality applies to the document of December 1878. All we can say to

this is that the provisions of ss. 58, 59 and 60 of Act III of 1877 have
not been complied with, and that the instrument remains to all intents
and purposes unregistered. We cannot regard this as much a

"
defect

in procedure
"

as is contemplated by s. 87, and one which we can pass
over. We therefore think that neither of the documents mentioned was
admissible in evidence, and that in admitting that of December 1878, in

proof, the Judge decided erroneously. Then the question arises, whether
failing the written evidence of his title, Alexander Mitchell can be

permitted to prove it aliunde. If we were rigidly to apply the strict rules

of law, we should say,
"
no" but in order effectually and conclusively to

dispose of the suit, we think it best to consider such facts as there are in

evidence, and to pass a decision upon them. (The judgment then
proceeded to dispose of the case on the merits.)

1882
JAN. 16.

i A, 212 (F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 12.

[212] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Old-field, Mr. Justice Brodhursi, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. KAMTA PRASAD. [16th January, 1882.]

Security for keeping the peace Magistrate of the District Appellate Court Act X of
1872 (Criminal Procedure Codei, s, 489.

The Magistrate of a District, when exercising the powers of an appellate
Court, is competent to make an order under s. 489 of the Criminal Procedure
Code requiring the appellant to furnish security for keeping the peace.

CD., 16 C. 779 (781).]

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 206 =
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 17.
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1882
JAK. 16.

FULL
BENCH.

i A. 212

(F.B.J-
2 A.W N

(1882) 12

ONE Kamta Prasad and two other persons were convicted by a
Subordinate Magistrate at Cawnpore of voluntarily causing hurt, an
offence punishable under s. 323 of the Indian Penal Code, and were
severally sentenced to one week's rigorous imprisonment. They appealed
to the Magistrate of the District Mr. J. W. Cornwall, who affirmed the-

convictions, directing, as regards Kamta Prasad, that on the expiration of

his sentence he should be brought up to enter into his own recognizances
of Rs. 100, and to give two sureties of Es. 50 each, to keep the peace for

one year, and in default be simply imprisoned for one year. The Sessions

Judge of Cawnpore, Mr. W. Barry, being doubtful whether a Magistrate
of the District, acting as a Court of appeal, has power to call upon the

appellant to furnish security for keeping the peace, referred the case to-

the High Court for orders.

The case was laid before Stuart, C. J., and Brodhurst, J., and the

question submitted by the Sessions Judge was referred by those learned

Judges to the Eull Bench, their orders being as follows :

BRODHURST, J. The point of law that has been referred by the

Sessions Judge of Cawnpore is whether
"
the Magistrate of the District,

as an appellate Court, can lawfully, under ss. 280 and 489 and 490,
Criminal Procedure Code, in a case of hurt, call upon the appellant to

give'security and find sureties to keep the peace."

I concur with the Judge that
"
such an order cannot be called a

punishment or enhanced punishment within the meaning of s. 280,
Criminal Procedure Code," for the punishments there referred to are only
those to which offenders are liable under s. 53, [213] Indian Penal Code,
viz. t death, transportation, penal servitude, imprisonment rigorous and

simple forfeiture of property, fine, and whipping. Although it is not

actually stated in ss. 489 and 490, Criminal Procedure Code, that an

appellate Court is empowered to require personal recognizance and

security to keep the peace, yet that it is thus empowered is, I think, to

be inferred from the whole tenor of these sections ; and more especially

so, first, from the wording of cl. 2, s. 489 ; secondly, from the reference in

cl. 3 to the High Court ; and, thirdly, from the last clause of the section.

The wording of cl. 2, viz., "The Court or Magistrate by which or by
whom such person is convicted, or the Court or Magistrate by which or

by whom the final sentence or order in the case is passed, apparently refers

to a Court of Session or Magistrate of a division of a District, or Magistrate
of the first class, both in its or his original and appellate jurisdiction.

The powers conferred upon the High Court under the two sections seem
also to relate to its appellate jurisdiction, for there is a special Act

"
to

regulate the procedure of the High Courts in the exercise of their original

jurisdiction," and, moreover, in this Act there is a chapter headed
"
Of

security for keeping the peace.
" The last clause of s. 489 also appears

to me to apply to a case such as that under notice, in which a report
for recognizance and security to keep the peace was not submitted, under

the last clause but one of the section, by the Magistrate of the third class

who signed the judgment, but an order on the subject was subsequently
added by the Magistrate of the District when disposing of the case on

appeal.

I may also observe that, admitting that the Deputy Magistrate has in

his decision stated the facts of the case correctly, he has shown good
cause why he should have reported the case to the Magistrate of the

District to take recognizance and security from Kamta Prasad. The
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Magistrate, in disposing of Kamta's appeal, might, under s. 280, Criminal 1882
Procedure Code, have enhanced that appellant's sentence from one week JAN. 16.

to one year's rigorous imprisonment and fine, i.e., he might have enhanced
the punishment by more than fifty times; and under these circumstances FULL
it would be anomalous if a Magistrate of a District might not, in disposing BENCH
of such an appeal, rectify the omission of his [214] inexperienced
subordinate by passing orders upon the appellant under as. 489 and 490, * A 2i*
Criminal Procedure Code.

,
.

(r.D.) =
For the reasons above mentioned, I consider that in an appeal from a 2 AWN,

conviction for any offence specified in ol. 1, s. 489, Criminal Procedure (1882) 12.

Code, the appellate Court is competent to require the appellant to give a
personal recognizance under s. 489, and security under s. 490, Criminal
Procedure Code, to keep the peace ; but as the law on this point is not as
clear as is desirable, and as the matter at issue has not, so far as I am
aware, ever been disposed of by any High Court, I think a reference on
the subject may advantageously be made to the Full Bench for the
authoritative ruling that has been solicited.

STUART, C. J. This is a case reported to us by the Judge of

Cawnpore for revision, and the question for our consideration relates to
the validity of the order made by the Magistrate in the appeal to him from
the order of the convicting Deputy Magistrate ; in other words, whether
the order passed by the Magistrate in his appellate capacity was or was
not within bis powers.

The first Court convicted all of the three accused, and sentenced
each of them to be rigorously imprisoned for one week. But on
appeal to the Magistrate he expressed the opinion that the evidence
was insufficient to justify the conviction of two of the accused, and he
remitted the unexpired portion of their sentence. But in regard to the
third prisoner, one Kamta, he upheld the conviction and ordered him to

undergo the remainder of his sentence, adding,
"
and at its close he will

be brought up to enter into his own recognizance of Es. 100, and to give
two sureties of Es. 50 each, to keep the peace for a year, and in default
be simply imprisoned for one year." This is the order the legality or
illegality of which has to be considered and determined.

I incline to the opinion that in making this order the Magistrate
acted within his powers under SB. 489 and 490, Criminal Procedure Code,
but as the question is attended with some doubt and difficulty, I
would refer the case to the Full Bench of the Court. It will be observed
that in making this order the Magistrate acted as an appellate Court,
and there is no express provision to be found in these sections
relating to appeals or to the powers or [215] jurisdiction of an appellate
Court as such. It may, however, I think, be very reasonably inferred
from the terms of ss. 489 and 490 that they were intended to apply to
orders in appeal as well as to other proceedings after trial and conviction.
The 2nd clause of s. 489 provides not only for personal recognizance being
ordered by a Court or Magistrate before whom an accused person is

convicted, but also by the Court or Magistrate by which or by whom
"
the

final sentence or order in the case is passed ;" and the allusion to the High
Court in the 3rd clause of the section seems to show that it is the High
Court exercising a jurisdiction other than its original jurisdiction which is
there intended, for the procedure of the High Court on its original side in
criminal cases is separately provided for by Act X of 1875 : and there is a
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1882 Full Bench ruling of this Court Empress v. Muhammad 3afar (1)

JAN. 16. decided on the 9bh March 1881, by which it was held that the Court could

make orders under a. 489 in revision. But, although the terms of s. 489
FULL appear to be wide enough for including any proceeding by way of appeal

BENCH. or revision in any Court having appellate jurisdiction, the word
"
appeal

"

or the words
"
order in appeal

"
are not expressly mentioned in any part

4 A. 212 of the section.

(P.B.)= Section 46 of the Criminal Procedure Code should also not be left out

2 A. W.N. of consideration in such a case. By that section subordinate Magistrates who
(1882) 12. cannot pass a sufficiently severe sentence may submit the case to the

Magistrate above them, who, after considering the case, may pass a proper
sentence or order ; and it may, I think, be fairly argued that Magistrates
so acting may also make orders under ss. 489 and 490, although the

procedure under s. 46 is very special and even exceptional, for it is neither

by way of appeal nor by revision, but rather by way of retrial on the

merits. Allusion was made at the hearing to s. 280 of the Criminal Pro-

cedure Code, but that section only applies where the punishment awarded
is such as can be "enhanced," and it appears to me that the order for

recognizance made by the Magistrate in the appeal to him cannot be so

described, and that, therefore, s. 280 has no application. The case in all

its aspects appears to me a fit one for determination by a Full Bench
ruling.

[216] The Full Bench delivered the following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STBAIGHT, J. (STUABT, C.J., OLDFIELD, J., BRODHURST, J. and

TYRRELL, J., concurring). We are of opinion that the views expressed

by the Division Bench referring the case were correct, and that the order

of the Magistrate of the District, passed under s. 489 of the Criminal

Procedure Code, was a legal and proper one. The Sessions Judge may
be informed accordingly.

4 A. 216.(F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 23.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,

Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. JALLU. [17th January, 1882.]

Court-fee stamps Sale by unlicensed person Act XVIII of 1869 (General Stamp Act),

s. 18 Act VII of 181Qi(Court-fees Act), s. 34 Act I of 1879 (Qeneral Stamp Act),

s.68.

The sale of Court-fee stamps without a license is not an offence,

ONE Jallu was convicted by Mr. C. Eustomjee, Magistrate of the first

class, Ghazipur, by an order dated the 20th June 1881,
"
under s. 48

of Act XVIII of 1869, as amended by s. 34 of the Court-Fees Act,

1870," for selling court-fee stamps without authority. The Sessions

Judge of Ghazipur, Mr. J. W. Power, being of opinion that the con-

viction was illegal, the unlicensed sale of court-fee stamps not being an

offence, referred the case to the High Court for orders. The case

was laid before Oldfield, J., and was referred by that learned Judge to

the Full Bench.

(l) 8 A. 545.
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The following judgment was delivered by the Full Bench: 1882
JAN. 17.

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. (STUART, G.J., STRAIGHT, J., BRODHURST, J., and FULL
TYRRELL, J., concurring). Jallu, who is a person not appointed to sell BENCH.
court-fee stamps, has been convicted under s. 48 of Act XVIII of 1869

(General Stamp Act) for selling court-fee stamps ; and apart from j A 2iB
the circumstance that Act XVIII of 1869 has been repealed and the

(p.B.) =
conviction is technically wrong, we are of opinion that he has not

2 A.W.N.
committed a penal offence.

(1882) 28,

Section 48 of the Act of 1869 enabled the Local Government, with the

approval of the Governor-General-in- Council, to frame rules for regu-

lating the sale of stamps and stamped papers required by the Act or

by Act XXVI of 1867, and for determining the persons by whom such

sales were to be conducted, and for fixing their remuneration, [217]

and the rules so made had the force of law ;
and the section provided a

penalty for wilful disobedience of any rule on the part of any person

appointed to sell such stamps or stamped papers ; and it was enacted by
s. 34, Court-Fees Act (VII of 1870), that in the General Stamp Act, 1869,

8. 48 shall be read as if for the words and figures
"
Act XXVI of 1867

"

(to amend the law relating to stamp duties), the words and figures
"
the

Court-Fees Act, 1870," were substituted. Section '27, Court-Fees Act,

also empowered the Government to make rules for the supply of stamps.

The rules made under the provisions of s. 48 of the General Stamp
Act, and as. 34 and 27, Court-Fees Act, were published in the Gazette,

dated the 27th April 1878.

The General Stamp Act, 1869, was repealed by Act I of 1879, which

is now in force ; but by s. 2 of this Act all rules made under the Act of

1869 are, so far as consistent with the Act, to be deemed to have been

made under it ; and by s. 68 a penalty has been provided, not only for

wilful disobedience of any rule relating to sale of stamps on the part of

a person appointed to sell stamps, but also for the sale of stamps by a

person not so appointed.

No doubt, with reference to s. 2 of the Act, the rules published in the

Gazette dated the 27fch April 1878, for the sale of court-fee stamps are

still in force, but those rules do not and cannot of themselves make the

sale of court-fee stamps penal, and assuming that the effect of s. 34 of

the Court-Fees Act was to extend the penalty provided by s. 48 of the

Act of 1869 to wilful disobedience of rules by a person appointed to sell

court-fee stamps, that Act has now been repealed, and s. 34, Court-Fees

Aco, had not nor could it have the effect of rendering penal the sale of

stamps by a person not so appointed, which is the case before us, since

that is an act which for the first time was made an offence by s. 68, Act

I of 1879, with reference to the sale of stamps under that Act only, and

was not punishable under s. 48 of the Act of 1869, to which s. 34 of the

Court-Fees Act had application. The conviction and sentence are

set aside.

Conviction quashed.
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1882 4 A, 818 (F,B.) = 2,A.W.N. (1882)28.

JAN - 17 - [218] FULL BENCH.

FULL fie/ore Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,

BENCH ^r ' ^us^ce Oldfteld, Mr. Justice Brodhurst, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

4 A 218 NATH PBASAD (Plaintiff) v. RAM PALTAN KAM AND OTHERS

(F.B.)- (Defendants).* []7th January, 1882.]

2 A.W.N. Share of undivided mahal Conditional sale Pre-emption Limitation Act XV of

(1882) 28. 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, Nos. 10, 120.

The limitation applicable to a suic to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect
of a conditional sale of a share of an undivided mahal is that contained in

art. 120, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, viz-, six years.

[P., 4 A. 414 (415) ; 5 A. 187 (189) ; 3 O.C. 184 (186, 187, 188) ; Appl., 13 A. 126 (146) ;

20 A. 315 (318) (P.B.) ; R., 14 C. 761 (767) ;
4 C.P.L.R. 72 (73) ; 1 N.L.R. 6 (7) ;

76P.R. 1895.]

THIS was a reference to the Full Bench by Straight. J., and Old-

field, J., of the following question arising in this appeal :

"
What is the limitation applicable to a suit by a pre-emptor to

enforce his right against the vendor and vendee under a registered deed of

conditional sale relating to a fractional share of an undivided mahal?
"

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appellant.

Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the respondents.

The Full Bench delivered the following judgment :

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. and STUART, 0. J., OLDFIELD, J., BRODHURST, J.,

and TYftRELL, J., concurring). We are very clearly of opinion that

art. 10, sch. ii of the Limitation Act of 1877 has no application to a suit

by a pre-emptor in respect of a conditional sale of a fractional share of an
undivided mahal. It has already been held by a Full Bench of this

Court (1) that such an interest is incapable of physical possession under
an ordinary contract of sale, and this ruling is, of course, equally

applicable to the question involved in the present reference.

The alternative date mentioned in the third column of art. 10 cannot
in our judgment be applied to a transaction of conditional sale, which has

about it all the characteristics of a mortgage, and further requires the

intervention of the machinery of foreclosure before the vendee can acquire
a proprietary title. We think that the sale referred to in art. 10 must be

an absolute one, having [219] immediate effect and operation, in those

oases where the interest passed is capable of physical possession, by
physical possession, and where it is not, by the creation of a title under

an instrument duly registered. We are aware that, in removing condi-

tional sales from the category of art. 10, that failing any special provision

to govern them, we relegate them to art. 120. We fully realize the

anomalies that must thus necessarily arise, by giving the pre-emptor

objecting to a conditional sale that has become absolute a limitation of

six years ; and in those cases where the wajib-ul-arz creates a right of

pre-mortgage, two causes of action with a similar period in respect of

* Second Appeal, No. 569 of 1881, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakbpur, dated the 4th February 1881, affirming a decree of Maulvi Hafiz

Rahim, Munsif of Bansgaon, dated the 9th November 1880.

(1) Unkar Das v. Narain, 4 A. 24.
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each. But it appears to us that the Legislature overlooked this form of 1882

contract, when providing for the exercise of the right of pre-emption, and JAN 17.

has consequently left cases of the kind mentioned in the order of reference

unprovided for. Our answer must therefore be that the limitation FULL
applicable to a suit by a pre-emptor to enforce his right against the BENCH.
vendor and vendee under a registered deed of conditional sale relating

to a fractional share of an undivided mahal, is that contained in art. 120, j Ai 2ig

namely, six years. (F.B.) =
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 28.

4 A. 219 (F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 17.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Bobert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,

Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

QURBAN ALI (Plaintiff] v. ASHRAF ALI (Defendant).*

[18th January. 1882.]

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 276 Award directing execution of conveyance
Decree in accordance with award Execution of conveyance "Private alienation."

By agreement between L and Q, the parties to a suit, the matters in differ-

ence between them were referred to arbitration. An award was made directing
that L should transfer certain property to Q by way of sale. Between the day
the award was made and the day a decree was made in accordance with the

award such property was attached in execution of a decree against L. After the

attachment L, in compliance with the decree made in accordance with the award,
executed a conveyance of such property to Q.

Held, by the Full Bench affirming the decision of STRAIGHT, J., and revers-

ing that of 8PANKIE, J., that such conveyance was not a "
private alienation"

in the sense of s. 267 of Act X of 1877, and was therefore not void under that

section as against a claim enforceable under such attachment.

fR., 7 Ind. Gas. 795 (796) = 21 M.L.J. 82 (84) = 8 M.L.T. 197 = {1910) M.W.N. 440;
22 P.L.R. 1905.]

QURBAN ALI, the plaintiff in this suit, on the 1st March 1878,

instituted a suit against one Lachman Das for certain moneys. [220] The
matters in difference in this suit were referred by the Court trying it to

arbitration. On the 4th June 1878, the arbitrators made an award

directing that Lachman Das should pay Qurban AH, Es. 35,095, and that

Es. 9,200 of that sum should be paid in manner following, viz., that

Lachman Das should, within fifteen days after the confirmation of the

award, execute in favour of Qurban AH a deed of sale of an eight and a

half biswas share of a village called Mora, in lieu of Es. 5.000, of a decree

for Ea. 1,700 held by him against a Major Denehy, and of a bond for

Bs. 1,500 given him by one Parshadi Lai, and that suob share should remain

hypothecated until the execution of such deed. The Court trying this

suit made a decree in accordance with the award on the 20th June 1878.

On the 28th June 1878, Lacbman Das executed the deed of sale, and on

the 2nd July the deed was registered. In the meantime, on the 21st

May 1878, one Biba Jan had obtained a decree for money against Lach-

man Das. On the 3rd June following she applied for the attachment and

sale of a moiety of the share above-mentioned, and the same was
attached on the 10th June. Qurban AH objected to the sale, claiming
the property by virtue of the deed of sale of the 28th June, but his

*
Appeal under s. 10 of the Letters Patent, No. 5 of 1881.
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objections were disallowed, and the property was put up for sale on the

JAN. 18. 20th July and was purchased by Ashraf All, the defendant in this suit.

Thereupon Qurban Ali instituted the present suit against Ashraf AH to

FULL have the auction-sale of the property of the 20th July 1878, set aside

RFNCH an^ ^or P sse8S ^OD thereof, claiming by virtue of the deed of sale of the

28th June 1878. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia,

that the sale to the plaintiff was void, under the provisions of s. 276 of
'

Act X of 1877, as against his claim as auction-purchaser, as such sale

ft w N k*^ kQen ma(^e after the attachment of the property in execution of Biba
Jan's decree. Both the lower Courts allowed this defence and dismissed

the plaintiff's suit.

On second appeal the plaintiff contended that the sale to him was
not void under the provisions of s. 276 of Act X of 1877. The learned

Judges (SPANKtE, J., and STRAIGHT, J.) of the Division Bench which
heard the appeal differed in opinion on the question raised by the plaintiff's

contention. The following judgments were delivered by them :

[221] SPANKIE, J. The facts of the case are clearly set out in the

judgments of the Courts below.

I am not prepared to say that the view taken in those judgments is

wrong. The words
"
private alienation

"
in s. 276 of Act X of 1877 were

probably used in s. 240 of Act VIII of 1859 as opposed to public or auction

sale. Mr. Justice Phear, in the judgment cited by the appellant's

counsel (1), says :

"
In the repealed Eegulation, from which s. 240 is taken,

private alienation is opposed to alienation by auction sale, and I apprehend
that at the date of that Eegulation the words

'

auction sale
'

referred

to a sale effected under some power of selling paramount to the owner's

will. In my opinion, private alienation means alienation voluntarily

effected by the owner in exercise of his ordinary powers of ownership (2)."

I am quite willing to accept this definition. When parties have a

difference and carry it into Court, and agree to submit it to arbitration,

and as in this case bind themselves to abide by the decision of the arbitra-

tors, they are following a course of their own free will, and one which the

Court in no sense compels them to adopt. When the award has been

made by the arbitrators, and the usual conditions have been fulfilled, the

Court proceeds to give judgment according to the award, and upon the-

judgment so given a decree follows, which decree is to be enforced in the

manner provided by the Code for the execution of decrees. The award,
the basis of the decree, is a settlement of a dispute between A and B,
with which 0, a third party, has no concern whatever : as between A and

B, the award once made, a decree must be enforced by the operation of

law if need be. But it does not follow that it is to be enforced as such

to the prejudice of 0, to whom, in my opinion, it is nothing more than a

private sale of her property from A to B. In the case cited to us, the

judgment of Mr. Justice Phear did not prevail, and I would say that his

argument, which had a special application to the case then before him,
would not apply to a case such as that now before us. This is not

a case in which the policy of the Insolvent Act has to be considered.

Nor one in which the Collector of land-revenue causes property to be

sold under the law for arrears due to the Government, or where some

[222] other authority by virtue of power given to it can order a sale.

The award of arbitrators, though enforceable by law as between A and B>

(1) Anand Chandra Pal v. Panchilal Sarma, 5 B.L.B. 691.

(2),At pp. 705, 706.
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is the settlement of a dispute between themselves, and as they consent to

abide by the settlement, the execution of a deed of sale in accordance JAN - 18

with its terms is, I think, a private alienation within the meaning of

s. 216 of the Code. FuLL
It is certain that it is not a public sale in the sense of an auction-sale. BENCH.

It is not an involuntary sale since it arises out of the voluntary exercise

of the will of the parties, who consented to abide the award of a referee, ft A. 219

The Court's action is merely mechanical until the award is made, and its (F.B.) =

decree when given is nothing more than an ordinary decree of Court. 2 A. W.N.

Had there been no submission of the case to arbitration, no one can say (1882) 17

that the Court would have ordered the sale. Indeed it could not have

done so, but must have decided the case on the merits. When the

property was attached by execution of decree (the 10th June 1878), I

cannot hold that it had become vested in plaintiff by the award- of

arbitrators dated the 4th June 1878. The award had not been confirmed,

and was not, when it was prepared, binding upon the parties to

it. It was not binding upon them until the procedure of s. 522

of the Code had been completed by a decree in accordance with the

award. Moreover, the award does not pass the property by sale. It

directs that, within fifteen days from the confirmation of the award, the

one party shall execute a deed of sale of the property in favour of the

other, and that until this has been done the property shall remain

hypothecated. When the attachment was made on the 10th June, the

sale-deed had not been executed, and the award itself had not been

confirmed. The sale-deed was not executed until 28th June 1878, when
the property was already under attachment, which attachment continued

until the auction-sale of the 20th July 1878. Under s. 276 any private

sale is void as against the execution creditor, and therefore the auction-

sale of the 20th July 1878, appears to have given a good title to the

purchaser, and the plaintiff cannot succeed in setting aside that sale, on

the ground either that the property was sold to him on the 28th June

1878, or that the sale was not a private alienation, but one that was

involuntary under the operation of law. I would dismiss the appeal

and affirm the judgment with costs.

[223] STRAIGHT, L On the 21st May 1878 one Biba Jan obtained

a money-decree against Lachman Das, defendant-respondent No. 2. On
the 3rd June following she applied for execution, and on the 10th of the

same month the property to which the present suit has reference was

attached. On the 20th July it was brought to auction-sale, at which

defendant-respondent No. 1 became the purchaser. This sale was sub-

sequently confirmed.

The respondent No. 2 formerly carried on business in a large way as

a banker at Bareilly, and prior to the commencement of 1878 the plaintiff-

appellant had been depositor with him to a large amount. In February

of that year, in consequence of certain rumours coming to his ears, the

appellant called upon respondent No. 2 to pay over the moneys in his

hand. This respondent No. 2 confessed his inability to do, and ultimately

on the 24th February he executed a conveyance to the appellant of certain

properties belonging to him, among them the mauza involved in this suit.

In this conveyance the properties were represented to be free from charge

or incumbrance, but very shortly after the execution of the instrument

the appellant had reason to doubt the accuracy of this statement, and he

at once, upon the 1st March, instituted a suit against respondent No. 2,

first, to have the conveyance set aside, and, secondly, to recover
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1882
JAN. 18.

FULL
BENCH.

i A. 219

(F.B.) =
2 AWN.
(1882) 17.

Ks. 32,571-2-0, the amount then due and owing to him. On the 14th May,
by order of the Subordinate Judge, upon au agreement between the parties,
the suit was referred to arbitration under s. 508 of the Civil Procedure

Code, and on the 4th June the award was made. Objections were filed by
respondent No. 2, but they do not seem to have been pressed, and on the
20th June a decree was passed upon the basis of the award under s. 522
of the Code in the following terms :

"
It is ordered that, in accordance

with the arbitration award, a decree for Rs. 35,095-2-0 be passed in

favour of the plaintiff against the defendant: that the defendant do
execute, within fifteen days, a sale-deed in lieu of Rs. 9,200 in respect of

872 biswas of mauza Mora, of a decree of the 27th February 1875, for

Rs. 1,700 against Major Denehy, and of the bond executed by Parshadi

Lai, dated 24th February 1878 : that until completion thereof the pro-

perty ba considered to stand hypothecated; that should Major Denehy
plead [224] payment, the defendant will remain liable to that extent." On
the 28th June 1878 the sale-deed directed by this decree to be made was
executed, and duly registered on the 2nd July. Under it the appellant
obtained possession of mauza Mora, but was subsequently ousted there-

from by respondent No. 1, and on the 15th July 1879 the present suit

was instituted. It will therefore be seen that the contest lies between the

appellant, purchaser under a sale-deed of the 28th Juno 1878, made
by his judgment-debtor, in execution of the decree of 20th June
1878, which was based upon the award of the 4th of June, and

respondent No, 1, auction-purchaser at a sale in execution of the 20th

July 1878 of a money decree, under which attachment had been made
upon the 10th of June. Both the lower Courts dismissed the suit, and
the substantial ground in appeal before us is, that the lower appellate
Court has misapplied and misinterpreted the provisions of s. 276 of

the Civil Procedure Code. It is further contended that the terms
of the award created and gave the appellant a lien upon the property
from the moment it was made, on the 4th June, and that the subsequent
attachment on the lOoh June was ineffectual. In the view I take of this

case, it does not appear to me necessary to consider the second point.

Whatever may have been the effect of the provisions of Act VIII of 1859,
I do not think that under the present Code an attachment after judgment
has the effect of creating a lien for the holder of the decree for money
on the strength of which the property has been attached. Nor does it

give him any priority in the distribution of assets subsequently realized

by sale in execution of decree against other judgment-creditors. All

holders of decrees for money are now apparently upon the same
footing, and are entitled to a rateable division of the sale-proceeds, no
matter when their attachments were made, if they have applied for

execution of their decrees. As far as I can see, the present effect of

attachment is to make any
"
private alienation" subsequent thereto

de facto void ; and if the property attached happens to be sold in execution

of some other decree, it enables the attaching creditor, under s. 295 of the

Oode, to participate in the assets derived from such sale. The real

question in the present case therefore appears to be, whether the sale-deed

of the 28th June 1878 by respondent No. 2 to the appellant can be [225]

regarded as a private alienation. I do not think that it can. The agreement
to refer a suit to arbitration does not close the litigation : on the contrary,
the parties continue before the arbitrators in the adverse positions of

plaintiff and defendant, the one seeking to fix liability on the other, and
the other to avoid that liability. Even if the award is subsequently made
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upon the consent of the parties, it does not occur to me that it stands 1882

in any respects in a different position to a confession of judgment in the JAN. 18,

suit itself, and the decree that is passed in either case would seemingly
stand upon the same footing. When once the award has been made, F(JLI

the arbitrators have no power to alter it, and it can only be set BENCH.
aside or amended by the Court itself that passed the original order

of reference, upon certain denned grounds specified in the Code. 4 A, 219

After the limited time for filing objections, it is imperative upon (F.B.) =
the Court to give its judgment in accordance with the award, and upon 2 A.W.N.
such judgment a decree follows which can be enforced in manner (1882) 17.

provided for the execution of ordinary decrees. This procedure was
followed in the present case, and the decree of the 20th June 1878, being
in accordance with the judgment and the award, became final. It is not

suggested that in framing the decree as it did the Court exceeded its

powers, but even if it did, it is difficult; to see how the decree, having
become final by positive declaration of law, and no steps having been
taken to set it aside, can be questioned or disturbed. It is true that, if

the suit had proceeded in ordinary course instead of being referred to

arbitration, all that the Court could have done would have been to pass a

simple money-decree in favour of the plaintiff. But it does nob appear to

me that this is a conclusive argument to show that a decree given in

accordance with the special provisions of s. 522 of the Code is to be

regarded as a private arrangement, and as ineffectual against third parties.
I think the words

"
private alienation

" mean a voluntary sale, gift, or

mortgage in contravention of the attachment order, and not as in the

present case the enforced execution of a conveyance or assignment in

obedience to the decree of a Court qualified to pass it. Had the judgment-
debtor refused to execute the sale-deed of the 28th June 1878, he might
have been compelled to do so, or the Court itself might have done it for

him. Such being the view I entertain, which I regret is at variance with
that held by my brother Spankie, I am of opinion that the [226] respond-
ent No. 1 purchased nothing at the sale of the 20th July 1878, and that

he has wrongly obtained possession of property the ownership of which
had passed before that date to the appellant.

I would therefore allow this appeal with costs, and reversing the

decision of both the lower Courts, decree the appellant's claim.

The plaintiff appealed to the Full Court, under s. 10 of the Letters

Patent, from the judgment of Spankie, J.

Mr. Boss, for the appellant.

Maulvi Obeidul Rahman, for the respondents.

The following judgment was delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENT.
TYRRELL, J. (STUART., C. J., STRAIGHT, J., OLDFIELD, J., and

BRODHURST, J., concurring) Having heard argument on both sides, we
have no doubt that this appeal must be allowed. The sale of the 28th
June 1878, made under the operation of an arbitration decretal order and

conveying to the appellant property which had been previously attached
in execution of the decree of another case, was not a private alienation in

the sensa of s. 276 of the Civil Procedure Code. That sale was therefore

unaffected by the special disabilities created by that section. No authority
was cited, and we are not aware that any exists in support of the contrary
view adopted in the judgment (per Spankie, J.) which is the subject of this
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1882 appeal : but the interpretation that we approve is in harmony with the
JAN. 18. principle applied by a Bench of this Court in the analogous case of Sarkies

v. Bundho Baee (1).

FULL We reverse the judgment of Spankie, J., and affirming that of

BENCH Straight, J., we set aside the decrees of the Courts below, and decree this

appeal with all the costs of the litigation.

I 2ig Appeal allowed.

(P.B.) =
2 A.W.N. 4 A 227 (F. B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 19.

[227] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert, Stuart, Kt., Ghief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SRI RAM (Defendant) v. BHAGIRATH LAL (Plaintiff).
*

[23rd January, 1882.]

Registered and unregistered documents Act HI of 1877 (Registration Act), s. 50.

Held (STUART, C. J., doubting) that under the provisions of s. 50 oi the

Registration Act, 1877, documents registered under former Registration Acts do

Dot take precedence over all unregistered documents, of which at the time of

their execution registration was either optional or not required.

Lachman Das v. Dtp Chand (2) observed on.

[P. & D.. 6 A. 164 (169) = A.W.N. (1884) 29; D., 7 A. 577 (581) = A.W.N. (1885)

115.]

THIS was a reference to the Full Bench by STRAIGHT, J., and

OLDFIELD, J., of the following question :

"
Under the provisions of s. 50 of the Eegistration Act, 1877, do

documents registered under former Eegistration Acts now take precedence
over all unregistered documents, of which at the time of tbeir execution

registration was either optional or not required ?
"

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.
The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STUART, C.J. I have anxiously conferred with my colleagues on
this case, and I have attentively considered the opinions they have

expressed, and I have been desirous of adopting their view of s. 50 of the

Registration Act of 1877 if I could, as I consider it more equitable and

just than a construction that would give priority to documents registered
under previous laws over all unregistered documents past or present.

I fully appreciate and respect such a reading of the Act of 1877, but

I entertain some difficulty in holding that such is the real intent and

meaning of s. 50 of the Act of 1877. That section expressly provides that
"
every document of the kinas mentioned in els. (a) and (&) of s. 18 shall,

if duly registered, take effect as regards the property comprised therein,

against every unregistered document relating to the same property, and
not being a decree or order, whether such unregistered document be of the

* Second Appeal. No, 604 of 1881, from a decree of R. M. King, Esq., Judge of

Baharanpur. dated the 1st March 1881, reversing a decree of Babu Isbri Prasad,
Munsif of Deoband, dated the 22nd December, 1880.

(1) N.W.P.H.C.R. (1869) 81, 21st June 1869. (2) 2 A. 851.
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same nature as the registered document or not.
" And to this section 1882

there is appended [228] the following
"
Explanation

"
:

"
In cases JAN - 33i

where Act XVI of 1864 or Act XX of 1866 was in force in the place and
at the time in and at which such unregistered document was executed, FULL
"
unregistered

" means not registered according to such Act, and, where BENCH.
the document is executed after the first day of July 1871, not registered

under Act VIII of 1871 or this Act." Now by these provisions the words 4 4. 227"
duly registered

"
may of themselves, I think be fairly argued to mean iF.B.H

registered according to the law in operation at the time of such registration, 2 A..W.N.
and I observe that such is the meaning given of the word

"
registered

"
in

(1882) 19.

the interpretation clause (s. 3) of the present Limitation Act, XV of 1877.

As for the words
"
unregistered document "

in s. 50, they may, as it

appears to me, be taken to be synonymous with a document not
"
duly

registered," and therefore the term
"
unregistered

"
in the Explanation

means not duly registered according to the Acts therein mentioned, viz.,

Act XVI of 1864, Act XX of 1866, and Act VIII of 1871, in fact that

the term
"
unregistered

"
is simply the correlative in the negative of the

expression
"
duly registered

"
in the section, and that this meaning applies

to the whole ground covered by s. 50, and the
"
Explanation

" must be

understood to include documents as well registered as unregistered. At
the same time the opinion that the expression

"
duly registered

"
in the

section only applies to documents registered under the Act of 1877 itself,

is, I allow, a reasonable and beneficial view of its meaning, and I wish I

could believe that such was its true intention, but for the reason I have
indicated I seriously doubt whether such an intention was meant.

With respect to the "Pull Bench judgment in Lachman Das v. Dip
Chand (1). the report of that case does not show that such a question was
there raised, it having been a mere accident, as I consider, that the 'regis-

tered document to which priority was given by the judgment had been

registered under the Act of 1877, the other two documents which were

postponed to it not having been registered at all. I observe it is stated in the

report of the Full Bench case that there had been conflicting rulings of the

Calcutta Court and this Court, but the only Calcutta case thus referred to is

229] that of Oghra Singh v.Ablakhi Kooer (2). That was a case, however,
which was held to fall under s. 50 of the Registration Act of 1871, and it

therefore has no aoplication to the present question, and it is noticeable

that Mr. Justice Mitter, who delivered the judgment in that case, is at

pains to show, by reference to dates, that s. 50 of the present Registration
Act could not govern it. There does not indeed appear to be any substan-

tial conflict between the rulings of the two Courts.

No doubt it is a canon in the construction of Acts of the Legislature,
and indeed of all written laws, that they are not to have any retrospective

operation. But that is a mere presumption which yields to the plain
demonstration of language to the contrary, and it may I think be argued
with great reason that in s. 50, read with the Explanation to it, we have
such a demonstration, and it is therefore the expressed intention of the

Legislature that s. 50 should have retrospective effect on everything that

may have been done or not done in the way of registration on non-regis-
tration under the Registration Acts mentioned in the Explanation.

Again, I fully admit the force of the consideration referred to at the

hearing, respecting the hardship and inconvenience of a different view of

the present law, because it might have the effect of prejudicing rights

(1) 2 A, 851. (2) 4 C. 536,
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1882 and titles originally acquired by law and of otherwise interfering with

JAN. 23 contracts. But, on reflection, it appears to me that in principle
the very same hardship and injustice, in a different degree it

FULL may De greater or less, would result under any other application of

BENCH fcne Pr ^or^y or preference given by s. 50 to all registered, in the largest

sense, over all unregistered, documents. It would be a mere question

1 A 227
^ Degree and not of principle, it being a greater hardship in some cases

(F B )=
tnan m ofcQer8 - Thus the Full Bench ruling referred to at the hearing, and

2 A W N which I understand was fully accepted by my colleagues, legalized the

(1882) 19 PreferQDce of a deed of sale dated in July 1878, in favour of one Dip Chand
over two mortgages or hypothecating bonds of the same property
dated respectively in 1875 and 1876, and neither of which had been

registered at all. Here was a manifest wrong done to two mortgagees
who were holding mortgages or contracts, the registration of which were

[230] optional and not compulsory at the time they were made, by the

retrospective operation of the Act of 1877. That morally was a gross

injustice to these mortgagees, but the policy of s. 50 of the Act of 1877 by
which it was intended to favour registration, registration as I consider

under all circumstances past or present, was evidently considered by the

Legislature a matter of greater importance and of greater benefit to the

community at large than any individual or particular case of inconvenience,
or it might be injustice, which might be the consequence of such a reform
of the registration law.

Such are my doubts and difficulties, and they have taken such hold

of my mind that, to say the least, I hesitate to give my full assent to the

opinions my colleagues have recorded.

My answer therefore to the present reference must rather be in the

affirmative of the question put to us than in the negative, although at the

same time I should gladly accept the law as expounded by my colleagues,
and I only hope that it was so intended by the Legislature. I need

scarcely add that the whole difficulty we have experienced in this case

would have been avoided by the simple addition of the words
"
under thin

Act
"

to the words
"

if duly registered," if that was really meant and
intended.

STRAIGHT, J. (OLDFIELD, J., BRODHURST, J., and TYRRELL, J.,

concurring) This reference has undoubtedly been rendered necessary in

consequence of the misunderstanding that has arisen as to the meaning of

the Full Bench judgment of this Court in LachmanDas v. Dip Chand (1).

That case decided no more than this, namely, that a document regis-

tered under Act III of 1877, registration of which was compulsory, has

priority over a document executed while Act VIII of 1871 was in force,

and the registration of which was optional. The question put to us

by this reference, however, has a much wider range, and goes to the

status of all documents executed before Act III of 1877 came
into force, whether tbeir registration was optional or compulsory. It

is contended, that the words
"

if duly registered
"

in s. 50 of the above

last-mentioned Act must be read to mean registered under [231]

any Act, and that the intention of the Legislature was, from and
after a particular date, to give all registered documents of the kinds

mentioned in els. (a), (6), (c) and (d), and (a) and (6), of ss. 17 and 18

of the Act of 1877, no matter when executed, precedence over all

unregistered documents, even though the registration of these latter was

(l) 2 A. 801.
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optional at the time of their execution. We cannot adopt this view. 1882
What we are in point of fact asked to do is, to give a retrospective operation JAN. 23.

to s. 50 of Act III of 1877, which would have the effect of destroying
rights and title theretofore legally and properly acquired, and of disturbing FULL
the relative value and force of contracts, hitherto equally efficacious and BENCH.
binding, by arbitrarily attaching a disability to some of them under
which they did not labour at the time of execution. We think that what j _ 227
the provisions of s. 50 aimed at, was from and after the coming into (p B.>=
operation of Act III of 1877 to alter the state of things theretofore existing 3 A. W.N.
ucder ss. 50 and 18 of Act VIII of 1871, and to give all documents (1332) 19.

compulsorily registrable under els. (a), (6), (c) and (d) of s. 17, and
optionally registrable under els- (a) and (&) of s. 18 of such first-

mentioned Act, if registered, priority over all documents optionally regis-
trable but not registered. In other words, it is intended to hold out an
inducement to parties interested in optionally registrable documents to

register them.
In our opinion, as between documents executed before Act III of

1877 came into operation, their relative positions to one another remain
upon the footing provided for them by the Eegistration Law in force when
they were executed. Of course since April 1877, every unregistered
document; of the kinds mentioned in els. (a), (&), (c) and (d), and (a)

and (6), of ss. 17 and 18 of Act III of 1877, is subordinate to a document
registered under that Act. We may add that we think so to speak
retrospective effect given to the word

"
unregistered

"
in the Explanation to

s. 50, and the omission of all reference to the word
"
registered

"
in the

body of the section, is an indication that this latter expression was
intended to be limited to the Act itself.

With these remarks, our reply to the question put by this reference
must be in the negative.

4 A. 232 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 18.

[232] CIVIL JUBISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

[MARTIN (Plaintiff] v. SHEO RAM LAL (Defendant)
*

[23rd January, 1882.]

Registration Unregistered indigo
"

sattah"Admissibility in evidence of claim for
damages Act HI of 1977 (Registration Act), s. 49.

S gave M a lease of certain land, which required by law to be registered, but
which was not registered, in which it was stipulated that, if he failed to deliver

any portion of such land, he should pay damages at a certain rate per bigha in

respect of the portion not delivered, and in which such laud was hypothecated
as security for the payment of such damages. S having failed to deliver a

portion of such land, If sued him for damages in respect of such portion according
to the terms of the lease, not seeking to enforce the hypothecation, as the lease
was not registered, but seeking only a money-decree. Held that the lease, being
unregistered, could not be received as evidence even of S's personal liability
thereunder. Sheo Dial v. Prag Dat Misr (1) distinguished.

[F., 1N.L.R. 47 (48); Appr., 18 B.|745 (717) ; R., 13 A. 89 (91); 2 Ind. Gas. 816; 10 K.L
R. 156.]

'
Application, No. 98 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a decree

of Rai Bhagwan Prasad, Subordinate Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 22ud September,
1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Kamar-ud din, Munsif of Azamgarh, dated the 24th
June. 1880.

(1) 3 A. 229.
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1882

JAN. 23.

CIVIL

JURISDIC-

TION.

4 A. 232-

2 AWN.
(1882) 18.

THIS was an application to the High Court by the plaintiff in a suit

for the exercise of its powers of revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877.
The facts of the case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this report
in the order of the High Court.

Mr. Conlan and A sad Ali, for the plaintiff.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Pandit

Ajudhia Nath, for the defendant.

ORDER.
The order of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. This is an application under s. 622 of the Civil Pro-
cedure Code for revision of a decision of the Subordinate Judge of Azam-
garh, passed upon the 22nd September 1880. The petition was not filed

until the llth July 1881, nearly ten months after the judgment complained
of had been given, and we cannot avoid remarking not only that such

delay is most unpardonable, but that it is high time some period of

limitation were provided by the Legislature within which these applica-
tions for revision must be made.

The circumstances of the case appear to be as follows. On the
13th March 1875, the defendant Sheo Ram Lall, zamindar of mauza
[233] Basaipur, in the Azamgarh district, executed an instrument in

favour of Mrs. Elizabeth Martin, the plaintiff, in which, after reciting that

upon a balancing of accounts Rs. 61 was found to be due from the defend-

ant to the plaintiff, the former in consideration of the above amount
"gave to Mrs. Martin aforesaid 13 bighas 10 biswas of land at the rent

of Rs. 4 or Rs. 5 perbigha, as preferred or chosen by the godown agents,
for a period from 1282 to 1284 fasli, namely, for a term within threa

years, at the time of sowing indigo, i.e., I (the executant) will give the

land to the aforesaid karindas for sowing indigo from 15th Chait till the

15tb Jaith: that should I, or any under-tenant or non-hereditary tenant or

anybody else, cause interference and offer obstruction in the sowing of the

indigo, I shall pay damages to the lady at the rate of Rs. 40 per bigha : that

should I fail to give all the field as provided in the lease to the godown
servants, and any part of such land remains with me, I shall pay damages
at the rate of Rs. 40 per bigha : that is anything remains unpaid to the

lady of the principal zar-i-peshgi money, she will be competent to realize

the same from me or my property, together with the damages in respect of

the land, in anyway she thinks proper, and that till the payment my share

in mauzi Basaipur, and also other property, moveable and immoveable,
shall remain pledged and hypothecated for the dues under the lease."

The defendant, so the plaintiff alleges, did not give her the 13 bighas
10 biswas contracted for, but only 4 bighas 9 biswas 1 dhur, and the suit

now under consideration was brought to recover Rs. 361-14-6 as damages,
at the rate of Rs. 40 per bigha on the 9 bigbas 9 dhurs not surren-

dered, and Rs. 38-12-9 balance of the Rs. 61-1-0 unpaid. It will be
observed that though the instrument of the 13th March 1875, contains

an hypothecation of property for the damages, the plaintiff did not ask

to enforce that part of the contract, but only sought a money-decree. The
Munsif decreed the plaintiff's claim, but on appeal the Subordinate Judge
reversed his decision, holding that the document of the 13th March 1875,

being a lease for more than one year, and containing an hypothecation
of immoveable property, was, under s. 17 of Act III of 1877, compulsorily
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registrable, and not having been registered was inadmissible in evi- 1882
dence. It is obvious that in speaking of Act III of 1877 the Subordin- JAN. 23.
ate Judge fell into error, as tbe law in force at the time of execution
of the document was Act VIII of 1871. .[234] This, however, makes QlVlLno material

difference, as the provisions of both Acts upon this point TTTI
are identical. As against the Subordinate Judge's decision it was urged
before us by Mr. Conlan for the plaintiff that, the suit being merely one for

TION>

damages, tbe document of the 13th March 1875, was admissible to show
the personal liability of the defendant, under the authority of the Full

* A< 282=
Bench ruling of the Court in Sheo Dial v. Prag Dat Misr (1). It was,

2 4 W -K -

moreover, contended that the document, if a lease at all, was not from (1882J 18 -

year to year, but for one year, and as such not compulsorily but option-
ally registrable.

The first question to be determined is as to the nature of the
document, and upon examining its language we can come to no other
conclusion than that it is a lease of 13 bighas 10 biswas and for a term
exceeding one year" at least, if not for three years. Such in our opinion

being the character of tbe instrument, it was compulsorily registrable
under s. 17 of Act VIII of 1871, the law in force at the time of its
execution, and not having been so registered, was primarily inadmissible
in evidence in the present suit, under the provisions of s. 49 of Act III
of 1877. Tbe next point to be considered is, whether the document,
though a lease for more tbap one year and though unregistered, can be
received to the extent that it shows a personal liability in the defendant
to damages. It appears to us that the present case is wholly different
and distinguishable from the Full Bench decision already referred to.
Dhere a loan had been made, and what we held was that to establish the
debt the unregistered bond might be given in evidence. But no such
state of things exists here. The present suit is essentially one for
damages for breach of a contract of lease to surrender certain lands to the
plaintiff for cultivation, and the measure of damages has to be estimated
according co the amount of land that the defendant has failed to deliver
over Before the question can be opened up the contract itself must be
established, and as this is in the nature of a lease and records a trans-
action affecting immoveable property for a term exceeding one year its
non-registration is fatal to its production. In short, it is impossible to
separate the leasing of the [235] land from the defendant's personal
liability for damages, or to hold that the contract is other than one and
indivisible. Such being our view, it is unnecessary to consider the
points urged on behalf of the defendant. We hold that the decision of the
bubordinate Judge was right, and that this application must be dismissed
with costs.

Application rejected.

A 1195

(1) 3 A. 229.
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1882
JAN. 26.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 235 =

2 A W N.

(1882) 29 =
.6 Ind. Jar.

542.

4 1.235= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 29 = 6 Ind. Jar. 542.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

PADARATH SINGH (Defendant) v. EAJA EAM AND AFTER HIS
DEATH AKAUTI KURA (Plaintiff).* [26bh January, 1882.]

Joint Hindu family Suit by son to set aside fatJier's alienation of ancestral property
Death of son Abatement oi suit Hindu mother.

Where a Hindu minor, governed by the law of the Mitakshara, on whose behalf
a suit to Bet aside his father's alienation of ancestral properly had been institu-

ted, died, held that no right to sue survived in favour of his mother, but the suit
abated.

[R., 9 A. 131 (133) (F.B.) ; 24 A. 211 (217) ; 26 B. 597 (608) ; 19 M. 345 (347); 13 O.W.
N. 815 = 1 Ind. Gas. 670.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Munshi Eashi Prasad and Babu Lai Chand, for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and BRODHURST, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. (BRODHURST, J., concurring). The two suits involved

in these Second Appeals 51 and 52 of 1881 were instituted on behalf of

the minor plaintiff, Eaja Earn, by his guardian and mother Akauti Kuar,
against Mathura Singh his father, Sheo Saran Singh and Dukhi Singh
mortgagees, and Padarath Singh auction-purchaser, to recover a half-share

of certain ancestral properties, which it was alleged had been improperly
incumbered by the said Mathura Singh, and subsequently sold in execu-

tion of decrees obtained on the mortgages executed by him. The Munsif

[2363 dismissed the minor plaintiff's claim in both suits, but on appeal
the Subordinate Judge reversed his decision, and decreed the relief prayed.

The auction-purchaser, defendant, now appeals to this Court. It

appears that since the appeal was filed the minor Eaja Earn has died, and
that upon the application of the appellant Akauti Kuar, hitherto his

guardian for the suit, has been substituted as his legal representative.

When the case came on before us for hearing, a preliminary objec-

tion was taken by Munshi Kashi Prasad, the pleader for the appellant,
that any right the minor Eaja Earn might have bad to maintain the

present suit lapsed with his death ; that he never acquired any individual

separate interest in the joint family property which would be inherited

under the Mitakshara by his mother, and that therefore no cause of

action survived his decease. This contention came with strange inconsis-

tency from the appellant, who himself caused Akauti Kuar to be brought

upon the record as the heir and legal representative of the deceased

minor. I am, however, not prepared to hold that, by so doing, he has

estopped himself from denying her status to continue the suit. The
substantial point for determination is, whether on the death of the minor

Raja Earn any right to sue survived to Akauti Kuar as his heiress ? I am

* Second Appeal, No. 51 of 1831, from a decree of Rai Bhagwan Prasad, Subordi-
nate Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 25th November 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi
Mazhar Husain, Munsif of Muhammadabad, dated the 28th June 1880.
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clearly of opinion that it did not. Raja Bam and his father Mathura
remained joint until the death of the former, and there was no partition
or division of shares among them

; on the contrary they preserved all the
characteristics of a joint family. Under the Mitakshara Akauti Kuar
would, in the event of her son having acquired separate estate, have
succeeded to it as his heir in preference to his father. But this is beside
the question now before us. Baja Bam never had any higher or better
interest than that which exists in every member of a joint and undivided
Hindu family, and the mere circumstance that he asserted his right to a
certain portion of the ancestral estate, and had brought the present suit
to set aside an alienation thereof effected by his father, did not create
any separate title in him. It appears to me, therefore, that whatever
right to sue existed was personal to the minor Baja Bam, that Akauti
Kuar is not his heir, and therefore cannofc continue the suit, which
should be dismissed. The appeal must be accordingly [237] decreed with
costs in the two lower Courts. As the appellant chose to bring Akauti
Kuar on the record in the character he did, he will pay her costs in this
Court.

Appeal allowed.

4 A. 237= 2 A.W.N. (1882)30.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

KISHNA RAM (Plaintiff) y. HINGU LAL AND OTHERS (Defendants]
*

[30th January, 1882.]

Landholder and tenant Suit for arrears of rent-Right to rent disputed by third
person-Appeal by mtervenor-Act ZVIII of 1873 (N.W.P. Bent Act), ss. 148, 183,

K sued B for arrears of rent, such arrears not exceeding Rs. 100. His right
to receive rent was disputed by B, a third person, who was made a defendant
under the provisions of s. 148 of Act XVIII of 1873. The suit was tried by an
Assistant Collector of the second class, who decided that K was entitled to the
rent. B and B appealed to the Collector, who decided that B was entitled to

x!u
6a ' Hereupon appealed to the District Judge, who affirmed the decision

of the Collector. K then appealed to the High Court.
Held that the Collector was not competent to entertain an appeal by H that

as between R and B, all that the Collector could decide was whether or not Rwas entitled to the amount of rent claimed ; that the District Judge had no
jurisdiction to entertain K's appeal ; and that Z's appeal to the High Courtwas not entertainabje, the Distr.ct Judge not having decided any question of
proprietary right that would justify such an appeal.

[Overruled, 13 A. 575 (576) ; P., 13 A. 364 (365).]

KISHNA BAM sued Bhagwant L%1 in the Court of an Assistant
Collector of the second class for Bs. 9-7-3, arrears of rent on account of
certain land. Hmgu Lai and certain other persons intervened, disputing
the plaintiff's right to the rent of such land, and claiming to be themselves
entitled to the rent thereof. Thy were accordingly made defendants to

tbejmit
under s. 148 of Act XVIII of 1873. The Assistant Collector

Second Appeal, No. 414 of 1881, from a decree of H. D. Willook Esa Judof Azamgarh dated the 15th January 1881, affirming a decree of T. R WyTr' EsqOfficiating Collector of Azamgarh. dated the 28th September 1880, revarlkgTLTee of

Jun
D8

1880
' A88i8tant C lle0t0r f th6 SeCCmd ClaS8 ' Amroha Sited the jst
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decided that the plaintiff was entitled to the rent of such land, and the

intervenors were not entitled to it, and gave the plaintiff a decree for

Ks. 6-03. The intervenors and Bhagwanb Lai, the tenant of such land,

appealed to the Collector of the District. That officer decided that the

intervenors were entitled to receive the rent of such land ; and reversed

the decree of the Assistant Collector. The plaintiff thereupon appealed
to the District Judge, who affirmed the decree of the Collector of the

District.

[238] On appeal to the High Court the plaintiff contended that an

appeal by the intervenors to the Collector did not lie, and consequently
the Collector had exercised a jurisdiction not vested in him in entertain-

ing their appeal and setting aside the Assistant Collector's decree, and his

decree should be set aside.

Munshi Si(kh Bam, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the respond-
ents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We are of opinion that no appeal lay by the interve-

nor from the decision of the Deputy Collector to the Collector, and, in so

far as the Collector entertained the objections of the intervenor, he acted

beyond his powers. But as between the zamiodar plaintiff and the

defendant tenant, the decision of the Assistant Collector of the second

class was appealable to the Collector under s. 183 of the Bent Act, 1873.

There was no question then before the Collector in which the proprietary
title to land between parties making conflicting claims thereto had to be

determined, for, as we have already remarked, the intervenor could not

properly be a party to the proceeding in his Court. All the Collector

could decide was as to whether the plaintiff zamindar was or was not

entitled to so much rent, and, to the extent that his judgment travels

beyond this, it is without force or effect. Holding this view, we think the

Judge had no jurisdiction to entertain the appeal, nor has he decided any
question of proprietary right that would justify an appeal to this Court.

The appeal is accordingly dismissed with costs as unentertainable.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 238 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 30.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

KAMADHIN MAHTON AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. GANESH
AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs).* [30th January, 1882.]

Appeal to Her Majesty in Council
" Final decree" Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure

Code), s. 595 (a).

Certain persons interested in an award applied under s. 525 of the Civil Proce-
dure Code to have it filed in Court. The Court made an order under [239]
e. 526

"
that the claim of the plaintiffs be decreed." The defendants appealed to

the High Court from this "decree." The High Court held that the appeal

Application, No. 11 of 1881, for leave to appeal to Her Majesty in Council.
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would not lie ; and suggested to the plaintiffs to apply to the lower Court to
give judgment according to the award, and a decree to follow it. Thereuponthe plaintiffs mada an application to the lower Court of the nature suggested but
styled it one for review of judgment. The lower Court granted the so-called
review of judgment. The defendant* appealed from the order of the lower Court
contending that the

"
review of judgment

" had been improperly granted. On
the 23rd June 1880 the H.gh Court held that the order of the lower Court was
not appealable, not being one passed on review of judgment, but on an applicationto give judgment and decree in accordance with an award which had been filed in
Court. The defendants applied for leave to appeal to Her Majesty in Council
from the order of the High Court of the 23rd June 1880. Held that such order
was not a final decree" within the meaning of s. 595 (a) of the Civil Proce-

ide, and therefore it was not appealable to Her Majesty in Council.

IN 1878 two persona named Ganesh and Mahesh applied, under
5 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to the Subordinate Judge of

borakhpur to have a certain award made on a private reference to arbitra-
tion filed in Court. Notice to show cause was served on the other side,and objections were made to the award being filed, on the ground that the
arbitrator had determined matters not referred to arbitration; that
the award was vague and incapable of execution ; and that the arbitrator
had been guilty of misconduct and corruption. The Subordinate Judge
after- considering these objections, held that the award was valid and on
the 5th April 1877, ordered

"
that the claim of the plaintiffs be decreed."

Two of the defendants appealed to the High Court from the Subordinate
Judge's decree." The High Court (1), on the 17bh November 1879, held
that no appeal lay from the Subordinate Judge's order, one of the Judges
adding this instruction : The Court below should be moved to give
judgment in accordaoce with the award and a decree to follow it." On
the 27th April 1880, the plaintiffs made an application to the Subordinate
Judge of Gorakhpur of the nature suggested by the High Court but
styled it one for review of judgment. On the 28th September 1880, the
Subordinate Judge granted the

"
review

"
prayed for. The defendants

appealed to the High Court from the Subordinate Judge's order,
contending that a review should not have been granted so long after the
data of the original order. On the 23rd June 1880, the High [240]
Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) dismissed the appeal under
the following order :

"
We are of opinion that the 1880 proceedings in the Court of the

Subordinate Judge were erroneously called proceedings in review of judg-
ment; and as substantial justice appears to have been done in them, we
think it unnecessary to make any order in this respect."

The defendants subsequently applied to the High Court for leave to
apply to Her Majesty in Council from its order of the 23rd June 1880.

Munshi Hanuman Prosad and Mehdi Hasan, for the defendants.
Mr. Niblett and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the plaintiffs.

The Court (STRAIGHT, J., and OLDFIBLD, J.) made the following
order :

OEDER.
STRAIGHT, J. The order of this Court passed upon the 23rd June

last virtually dismissed the appeal on the ground that no appeal lay from
the order of the Subordinate Judge, which erroneously styled an application
to have judgment and decree passed upon the basis of the award that had

(1) See Ramadhin v. Mahesh, 2 A. 471.
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been filed as being one for review. In our opinion no final decree has as

jet been passed on the arbitration proceedings by this Court which would
authorize an appeal to Her Majesty in Council, and we accordingly reject
the application with ousts.

Application rejected.

4 A. 240= 2 A.W.N. (1882) 24.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

GANGA (Judgment-debtor) v. MURLI DHAR (Decree-holder)*

[30th January, 1882.]

Execution of decree CompromiseContract superseding decree.

A judgment-debtor against whom a decree for money was in course of execu-

tion, presented a petition to the Court executing the decree in which it was stated
that a part of the money payable under the decree had been paid ; that it had
been agreed that a part of the balance should be set-off against a debt due to the

judgment- debtor to be realized by the decree-holder, and the remainder should
be paid by the judgment-debtor by certain instalments ; and that, if default
were made in payment of any one instalment, the decree-holder should be at

liberty to execute the decree for the whole amount, and the judgment- debtor
asked the Court [241] to sanction the arrangement. The decree-bolder express-
ed his assent to the arrangement, and the Court recorded a proceeding reciting
the arrangement, and releasing from attachment property of the judgment-debtor
which had been attached. Default having been made, the decree-holder applied
for execution of the decree. Held that the petition of the judgment-debtor set

out above did not amount to nor was it any evidence of a new contract supersed-
ing the decree, and the decree might be executed. Dobi Rai v. Gokul Prosad (I)

distinguished.

[P., 6 A. 228 (230).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of OLDFIELD, J.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the appellant.
Babu Oprokash Chander Mukarji, for the respondent.
The Court (STRAIGHT, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the follow-

ing judgment :

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. Murli Dhar obtained a decree against Ganga, appellant,

on the 9th March 1875, for Es. 900 with interest to date of payment at

Rs. 8 per cent. He took out execution on the 26th May 1876, and in

course of the proceedings the judgment- debtor filed an application to the

effect that Rs. 617-2-0 bad been paid, and there remained due a sum of

Rs. 498-10-6, which it had been agreed should be satisfied by the decree-

holder realizing from one Moti Ram Rs. 315, the price of corn, for the

sale of which the judgment-debtor bad obtained a decree, and by the

judgment-debtor paying the balance to the decree-holder by half-yearly

instalments of Rs. 50 each, and that in case of any default in paying an

instalment, the decree-holder should be at liberty to realize the entire sum
due at once with interest, and the judgment-debtor asked for the sanction

* Second Appeal, No. 67 of 1881, from an order of 8.M. Moens, Esq., Judge of

Aligarh, dated the 23rd June 1881, reversing an order of Maulvi Mubarik-ul-Iah, Munsif
of Jalesar, dated the 3rd May 1881.

(1) 3 A. 585.
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of the Court to the arrangement, and stated that certain property named 1882
was pledged for the amount. The decree-holder by his pleader signified JAN. 3ti

his assent to the arrangement, aud the Court executing the decree drew
up a proceeding on the same day reciting the arrangement, and ordered,

that the property under attachment should be released. Failure to pay
instalments having taken place, the decree-holder applied for execution of
his decree, and the question before us is, whether this arrangement is to

CIVIL/

be considered in the [242] light of a new contract which has superseded
the decree and the latter has in consequence become incapable of execu-

* *'

tion. 2 A.W.K.

I concur with the Judge in holding that there is no such supersession ^882) M
of the decree, and that it may be executed. We have to see what the
bonafrde intention of the parties was, and where the arrangement contains
nothing materially at variance with the decree, but is consistent with it,
and is made obviously with the object of securing and facilitating its

execution, we cannot assume that the parties have entered into a new
contract in supersession of the decree. In this case it was the judgment-
debtor who moved the Court by asking its sanction to terms for satisfac-
tion of the deoree which the decree-holder had accepted, and the Court
appears to .have given its sanction. The terms offered and accepted were
in the interests of the judgment-debtor, and amount to nothing more than
allowing him time to satisfy the decree ; and the hypothecation of property
was made with a view to secure the decree-holder from any loss which
the discontinuance of his execution by removing the attachment made
under it might entail. Had there been an intention to substitute a new
contract, it is reasonable to suppose pains would have been taken to
execute a properly stamped and registered deed. In fact what was done
was only what s. 210 of the present Civil Procedure Code allows in
express terms ; the decree as altered by the arrangement to pay by
instalments sanctioned under s. 210 can now be executed ; but we are
not asked to execute the decree in its new form, but in that in which it

was passed, and I can see no objection to such a course.
Oar attention was called to the Full Bench ruling of this Court in Debi

Eai v. Gokul Prasad (1). On the facts of that ease it was held that the
agreement could not be executed as a decree, but the present case is

distinguishable. We are not asked to execute the agreement, and in Debi
Eai v. Gokul Prasad (1) the agreement varied the decree in the matter of
interest.

S. A. No. 499 of 1880 (2), decided by this Court on the 23rd August
30, and Darbha Venkamma v. Rama Subbarayadu (3), are in support

of the view I take. I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

[243] STRAIGHT, J. I concur with my brother Oldfield that the
petition of the 26th May 1876, does not amount to, nor is it evidence of,
any new contract in supersession of the decree of the 9th March 1875. It
is obvious that the decree-holder-respondent never intended to abandon
his judgment-rights to execution, for after the arrangement had been made
with the debtor-appellant, he applied for execution of his decree on the
26th May 1878, and his present application of the 22nd March 1881, is
in similar terms. It is in this respect that the case in appeal before us
is so clearly distinguishable from the Full Bench authority quoted at the
hearing. The appeal should be dismissed with costs._ Appeal dismissed.

(1) 3 A. 585, (2) Not reported. (3) 1 M. 387.
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Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.
APPEL-

LATE DANNO (Plaintiff) v. DARBO AND ANOTHER (Defendants)
*

CIVIL. [31st January, 1882.]

. _ . Hindu lawMitakshara, ch. i, s. Hi, v. 11, and eh. it, s. xi, v. 13 Daughter's right of
succession to father's estate Meaning of "unprovided

"
for.

11882) 30
^e Batata of a deceased Hindu, governed by the law of the Mitaksbara, was

in the possession of one of bis daughters, wbo was in poor circumstances. His
other daughter, who was well off and possessed of property, claimed to share in

such estate, contending, with reference to the law of the Mitakshara, that, as no
provision had been made for her by her father, she was "

unprovided
"

for,

within the meaning of that law, and therefore entitled to share in such estate.

Held that such expression must be construed irrespective of the sources of provi-
sion or non-provision.

[ftppr., 23 B. 229 (233).)

ONE Anta, a Hindu, governed by the law of the Mitaksbara, died

possessed of certain land. He left a widow, Tulsba, and three daughters,

Danno, Birji, and Darbo. Tulsha succeeded to such land on her husband's

death. On her death, which occurred in October 1879, Darbo, who
resided with her, bad her name recorded in respect of such land in the

revenue registers. Subsequently, a person who held a decree against
Tulsba caused a portion of such land to be sold in execution thereof, such

portion being purchased by one Mannu. In January 1881, Danno and Birji

instituted the present suit against Darbo and Mannu in which they claimed

possession of two-thirds of such land as heirs to their deceased [244] father.

The plaintiff Birji subsequently withdrew from the suit. The defendant

Darbo set up as a defence to the suit that her father's estate devolved

upon her, under the Hindu law of inheritance, she being in poor circum-

stances, while her sisters, the plaintiffs, were in affluent circumstances.

For the purposes of this report it is not necessary to state the defence of

the defendant Mannu. The Court of first instance framed as one of the

issues for trial the following issue :

"
Is the plaintiff Danno in affluent, and

Darbo in distressed, circumstances ? Does the right under the principles of

Hindu law to inherit the estate of the deceased father devolve upon Danno
or Darbo, or do both of them pdssess equal rights ? The Court observed on
this issue as follows :

"
It is proved from the evidence of the witnesses

produced by the defendant that Darbo is not possessed of means, and has

no landed estate or any lands in cultivation. From the evidence of the

plaintiff's own witnesses it is clear that the land held by Dannc forms the

estate of her husband, although it is alleged by them that it is mortgaged.

Birji in her petition states that Darbo is poor and indigent, and that

Danno is in affluent circumstances. No evidence has been produced by
the plaintiff to show that the defendant is possessed of means. From the

documents filed by the defendant and the evidence of her witnesses, it is

proved that Darbo, in consequence of her husband being in poor circum-

stances, lived with her mother. Under these circumstances the right to

succeed to the possession of the estate of the deceased Tulsba, wife of Anta,
devolves after her death upon the indigent daughter Darbo, and not upon the

* Second Appeal, No. 735 of 1881, from a decree of H G. Keene, Esq., Judge of

Meerut, dated the 5th April 1881, affirming a decree of Rai Bakhtawar Singh, Subordi-

nate Judge of Meerut, dated the 14th February 1881.

760



II.] MAHESH SINGH V. CHAUHARJA 4 All. 245

plaintiff Danno who is possessed of property." In accordance with these

observations the Court of first instance dismissed the suit. On appeal by
the plaintiff the lower appellate Court concurred in the views of the Court

of first instance, observing as follows :

"
The definition of

'

unprovided
'

or
'

unendowed
'

is given in the Mitakshara, ch. i, s. ii, v. 11, to be

'destitute of wealth.' That term cannot be applicable to the appellant,

whose own witnesses admit that she has land. They say that it is in

possession oi mortgagees, but of this there is no other proof. There is no

mortgage- deed produced ; and the khewat shows that the land is recorded

as in her possession without mention of mortgagees or mortgage. On the

other hand there is good and sufficient proof that the res-[248jpondent
Darbo is indigent and dependent, and under the provision in question has

the better claim."

In second appeal the plaintiff Danno contended that the terms
"
enriched

"
and

"
unprovided," as used in the Mitakshara, meant

"
enriched

" and
*'

unprovided
"

for by the father, and as no property had

been given to her by her father she was entitled to share in the property

left by him with the defendant her sister.

Babu Sital Prasad Chattarji, for the appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The suit was in reality a contest between Danno the

plaintiff and Darbo the respondent for possession of the estate left by
their father Anta. It has been found as a fact by both the lower Courts

that Darbo is in poor circumstances, whereas Danno is well off and

possessed of property. The question then arises, is the provision of

v. 13 of s. xi, ch. ii of the Mifcakshara applicable to the case. We think

it is, and that the expression
"
unprovided for," in contradistinction to the

term
"
enriched," must be construed in the sense of

"
indigent," as

opposed to
"
possessed of means," irrespective of the sources of provision

or non-provision. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1882
JAN. 31.

4 A. 245 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 31.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.
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CIVIL.

4 A. 243=
2 AWN,
(1882) 80.

MAHESH SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. CHAUHARJA
SINGH (Defendant).* [3rd February, 1882.J

Mortgage Usufructuary mortgage Failure of claim to enforce lien Compensation for

breach of contract to give mortgagee possession.

A usufructuary mortgagee, the mortgagor having broken his agreement to give
him possession of the mortgaged property, sued the mortgagor to recover the

principal mortgage-money and interest by enforcement of lien. The property was
not hypothecated as security for the mortgage-money. Held that it was

inequitable to dismiss the suit for that reason, the defendant having been

* Second Appeal, No. 772 of 1881, from a decree of M. 8. Howell, Judge of Jaunpur.
dated the 1st April, 1881, reversing a decree of Pandit Soti BehariLal, Munsif of Jaun-

pur, dated the 6th July, 1880.

A 11-96
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guilty of a breach of the contract of mortgage, for which [2463 the plaintiff was
entitled to compensation ; that, although the plaintiff did not expressly claim
such relief, yet, regard being had to the pleadings and evidence in the case, the
suit might be treated as one for such relief : and that in estimating the compen-
sation which should be awarded, the principal mortgage money with interest

at the rate specified in the contract of mortgage might fairly be taken as a

reasonable guide.

[R., A.W.N. (1887) 119= 8 P.E. 1890.]

CHAUHARJA SINGH, one of the defendants in this suit, on the llth

May 1874, gave the plaintiffs a usufructuary mortgage on certain land for

Bs. 400. By the instrument of mortgage it was agreed that possession of

the mortgaged property should be given to the plaintiffs, and that out of

the annual profits thereof, Rs. 48, representing interest on the principal

mortgage-money at the rate of Re. 1 per cent., should be appropriated by
them, and the balance, after payment of Government revenue and other

expenses, be credited to the principal mortgage-money. On the 2nd

April 1880, the plaintiffs brought the present suit against Cbauharja
Singh, and against certain persons in possession of the mortgaged property,
in which they claimed to recover Rs. 400, the principal mortgage-money,
and Rs. 282-8-0 interest thereon from the llth May 1874, to the 31st

March 1880, at the rate of Re. 1 per cent., by enforcement of their lien

on the mortgaged property. They alleged that the defendant Chauharja
Singh had failed to put them in possession of the mortgaged property, and
had not paid them the principal mortgage-money or interest ;

and that
11

the cause of action in respect of the principal amount accrued on the

llth May 1874, and the amount of interest claimed became payable

every year." The Court of first instance gave the plaintiffs a decree as

claimed. On appeal by the defendant Chauharja Singh the lower

appellate Court dismissed the suit on the ground that the instrument

of mortgage did not contain an hypothecation of the mortgaged property
as security for the mortgage-money, and the claim was therefore not

maintainable.

In second appeal the plaintiffs contended that they were equitably
entitled to a decree against Chauharja Singh for the mortgage-money and
interest.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the appellants.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) ,
for the respond-

ent.

JUDGMENT.
[247] The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. On the llth May 1874 Chauharja Singh, defendant-

respondent, executed a usufructuary mortgage of certain shares to the

plaintiffs-appellants for Rs. 400, and the instrument was duly registered

on the 20th May following. By the mortgage it was agreed that the

mortgagees should take possession of the shares hypothecated, and out of

the income received therefrom appropriate Rs. 48 for interest, carrying
the balance after payment of revenue and other expenses to the credit of

the principal sum. The plaintiffs-appellants now bring their suit upon
the allegation that the defendant-respondent never has given them

possession, and they seek to recover Rs. 400 principal with Rs. 282-8-0

interest, by enforcement of lien against the ten annas share mortgaged.
Certain other persons in possession of the property have been impleaded
as defendants under s. 32 of the Procedure Code. The plaintiffs allege
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their cause of action to have accrued on the llth May 1874, and their '1882

claim is for Es. 400 principal, and Es. 282-8-0 interest from that date to FEB. 3.

the 31st March 1880.

The Munsif decreed the claim in its entirety ; but the Judge in appeal APPEL-

reversed this decision, holding that, as there was no hypothecation of the LATE
land mentioned in the mortgage-deed, the suit was unmaintainable. The

QIVIL
plaintiffs-mortgagees now appeal to this Court.

We concur with the Judge's view that there was no pledge of the 4 A. 248 =

shares, and that the plaintiffs-appellants are not entitled to ask for enforce- 2 A.W.N.

ment of lien. The defendants 2, 3, 4 and 5 have accordingly been (1882) 31.

exempted. But we think it inequitable to hold that the plaintiffs must

therefore fail entirely in the present suib. The defendant has bad the use

of the plaintiff's money ever since the execution of the mortgage, and has

paid neither principal nor interest. By his tortious act in failing to give

the mortgagees possession of the mortgaged land, he has been guilty of a

breach of a contract in writing registered, for which the plaintiffs are

entitled to compensation. Ib is true that the relief prayed in the plaint

is not precisely asked in this form, but in treating the suit as one for

damages, we can determine it upon a cause of action [248] disclosed on

the face of the pleadings, and in accordance with the evidence given in

the case. In estimating the measure of damages to be decreed, we think

we may fairly take the principal sum with interest at the -rate specified in

the contract as a reasonable guide. We accordingly decree the appeal as

regards Chauharja Singh with costs, and decree the plaintiff's claim for

Es. 628-8-0 against him.
Decree modified.

4 A. 248 (F.B,)=2 A.W.N. (1882) 82.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Pearson,

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Straight.

DEO KISHEN AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. MAHESHAR SAHAI

AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs).* [26th January, 1880.]

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 561 Time /or filing objections.

The notice of objections referred to in s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code must

be filed not less than seven days before the date fixed for the hearing in the

summonses issued to the parties.

[N.P., 11 B. 698 (699).]

THIS was a reference to the Full Bench by Pearson, J., and Oldfield,

J., of the following question arising in this appeal
"
Whether the law requires that the notice of objections referred to

in s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code shall be filed nob less than seven

days before the date fixed for the hearing in the summonses issued to the

parties, or seven days before the date on which the first hearing of the

case actually comes on ?"

Mir Zahur Husain, for the appellants.

First Appeal, No. 104 of 1879, from a decree of Mirza Abid Ali Beg., Subordinate

Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 30th June, 1879.
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1880
JAN. 96.

FULL
BENCH.

i A. 248

(F.B.)-a
AWN
(1882i 82.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Pandits Bishambhar Nath and Nand
Lai, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
PEARSON, J. (STUART, C.J., OLDPIELD, JM and STRAIGHT, J.,

concurring). The day fixed for the hearing of an appeal is that fixed

under s. 552 of Act X of 1877 and that alone. The hearing of the appeal

may be adjourned to another day, but the latter is not, in the language of

the law, the day fixed for the hearing of the appeal, which is only the day
originally fired for that purpose. In ss. 555, [249] 556 and 557 the day
originally fixed for the hearing is plainly and carefully distinguished from

any other day to which the hearing may be adjourned. S. 561 requires a

respondent to file any objection he may wish to take to a decree which is the

subject of an appeal not less than seven days before the day fixed for the

hearing of the appeal. The words
"
the date fixed for the hearing

"
in s. 561

correspond with the words
"
the day so fixed

"
in ss. 555, 556 and 557,

and refer to the day fixed for the hearing under s. 552 of the Code.

No doubt a day to which the hearing has been adjourned is also a day
fixed for the hearing ;

but in the law, as has been pointed out,
"
the day

to which the hearing has been adjourned
"

is distinguished from
"
the day

fixed for hearing," and cannot be included in the latter expression.
Some appeals may be heard on the day fixed for the bearing. In others

the hearing may be once or twice or more frequently adjourned. That
some respondents should only have one opportunity of filing objections,
and that others should have two or three or more numerous opportunities
of so doing, and that the number of these opportunities should depend
upon the accidents which prevent a Court from hearing an appeal on the

day originally fixed for the hearing or on the days to which the hearing

may have been adjourned, is a proposition which does not recommend itself

to approval. A fixed and not a variable time within which objections may
be filed is what the law may reasonably be understood to have established.

4 A. 249 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 40 = 6 Ind. Jar. 896.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

PHUL KUAR (Defendant) v. SURJAN PANDEY AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs).*

[1st July, 1881.]

Evidence Examination of witnesses Mode of taking evidence.

Observations on the improper manner in which the evidence in oases is general-

ly taken in the subordinate Courts, and in which it was taken in this case.

[R., 9 Ind. Cas. 812 ; 16 P.B. 1881.]

[250] FOR the purposes of this report it is sufficient to set forth the

order of the High Court remanding the case to the lower appellate Court;

for the taking of additional evidence.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Pandit

Ajudhia Nath, for the appellants.

Munshi Sukh Ram, for the respondents.

First Appeal, No. 143 of 1880, from a decree of Hakim Rabat All, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 22nd September, 1880. Reported under the order of the

Hon'ble the Chief Justice.
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The Court (STUABT, C.J., and TYBBELL, J.) made the following 1881
order : JULY i.

OEDEE.
APPEL-

STUABT, C.J. This case has been most inadequately tried, and the LATE
manner in which the evidence has been taken is most discreditable, p
although perhaps it is not much worse than the depositions taken in the \_*_'
districts usually are. In fact taking and recording evidence is a judicial

"

duty which in these Provinces is performed in a manner which to say the

least is most perfunctory, so much so as to make the so-called depositions
".

in many if not in most cases utterly useless for the purposes of justice.
*

The want of skill in this respect is specially and sadly observable in Native r>

Judges, who seem altogether unacquainted with the manner in which '

witnesses should be examined. A witness's cause of knowledge of the

facts to which he deposes is scarcely ever shown, and it is not too much
to say that nine-tenths of the depositions which are brought before us

scarcely contain a single word of evidence properly so-called. Nor as a

rule are the parties themselves to a suit examined, although they must
necessarily be best acquainted with the facts of their own case.

Even in this High Court pleaders of eminence and of undoubted

ability and learning are often seen to read and to argue with all the

composure of the most serious advocacy on the miserable contents of such
worthless documents. In fact many judicial officers and pleaders, certainly
those in the districts, seem utterly ignorant of the subject of evidence,
and anything like the logical development of a witness's knowledge of

facts is a legal desideratum which we fear it is hopeless to expect. We
are all painfully familiar with the too ingenious resources of the

"
bazar

witness," the ready ubiquity of whose persons, minds, and memories is

so remarkable, yet scarcely more so than the easiness of the terms on
[251] which, in popular estimation, their singular gifts may be procured.
Indeed it would be difficult to account for the incredible and at best

questionable contents of many a
"
deposition

"
excepting on this

"
bazar

"

theory. Again, we are informed that it is the practice of judicial officers,

in many districts, to commit the important and delicate function of

taking evidence to Native muharris. Such a practice indeed, if it does

really exist, is most disgraceful, and any judicial officer, whether European
or Native, who avails himself of it is utterly unfit to conduct the business

of a Court of Law. It is the duty of all classes of presiding Judges to

require that evidence in all litigated cases in which the facts are disputed
shall be clearly and carefully taken before themselves, and for a Judge to

depute this duty, or any part of it, to any inferior officer of his Court is

simply gross misconduct in his office.

In the present case the main question at issue was that of the simple
fact of the parentage of the appellant Phul Kuar. No attempt has been
made to elicit from the witnesses examined on both sides any real or

precise testimony on this question. Nothing has been done beyond
recording in terms far from explicit statements of one set of persons
affirming generally the plaintiff's case and of another set of persons
contradicting it. We are constrained therefore to require the Court below
to take and record evidence on the above question under the terms of

ss. 568 (6), 569 and 570 of the Civil Procedure Coda on the following
questions : What is the exact age at present of Phul Kuar ; in what year
and at what age did Eaghunath Pandey die

; what is the age of Kahlasi ;

what is the age of Ishri Pandey ; and of the mother or mothers of his
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1881 children ; what children have been born to Ishri Pandey ; what are their

JULY l. ages if living, or at what age and in what year they died? The plaintiffs
and the defendant should be examined, as should also Ishri Pandey if

still alive, if not, his widow and his sons, on these points, as well as other
witnesses who may be properly produced before the Court. And when
all this evidence has been taken it will, along with the record, be returned
to this Court for the final disposal of the appeal.

Issues remitted.
4 A. 249=
2 A.W N.

(1882) 40= * * 232 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 151.

6 Ind. Jur. [252] APPELLATE CIVIL.
596.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

MANNA SINGH (Plaintiff) v. EAMADHIN SINGH (Defendant)*
[26th August, 1881.]

^Preemption Joint purchase by co-sharer and strangers Specification of interests taken

by purchasers.

A oo-sbarer of an estate sold his share to E, who was also a co-sharer in such
estate, and to two other persons, who were not co-sharers, but

"
strangers,"

selling it to all of them jointly and collectively, for one intagral sum as the
consideration for the whole. The deed of sale specified that each of the purchasers
took a one-third share of the property sold. The co-sharers of the estate were
entitled, on the sale by a oo-sharer of his share, to the right of pre-emption.
Held that such specification could not alter the joint nature of the sale transac-

tion or permit of its being broken up and treated as involving three separate
oontracts, so as to entitle R, as a oo-sharer having an equal right of pre-emption,
to resist, so far as on^-third of the property was concerned, a claim by another
co-sharer to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of such sale, but R must
be regarded as a

"
stranger

"
in respect of the whole of the property sold by reason

of his having associated himself with "
strangers." Gunshee Lai v, Zaraut

AH (1) observed on.

[Dlsa., 8 A. 462 (464); P., 15 0. 224 (227); R., 7 A. 118 (119); 19 A. 148 (150); 7 O. C.

23 (27); D., 4 A. 259.]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption
in respect of a sale under an instrument dated the llth February 1880
of four shares in four villages, basing his claim on the wajib-ul-arz, which

gave co sharers a right of pre-emption as against
"
strangers," that is to

say, persons who were not co-sharers. From the body of the instrument

of sale it appeared that these four shares had been sold to the defendants-

vendees for a lump sum of Bs. 500 in manner following ; that is to say,"
one-third to Ramadhin, one-third to Eamapat, and one-third in equal

shares to Shiupal and Madho Singh." The defendants-vendees were all
"
strangers

"
except Ramadhin, who was a co-sharer in the villages in

question, and thus had a right of pre-emption equal to the plaintiff's right.

In giving the plaintiff a decree, the Court of first instance held that the

plaintiff had no right of pre-emption as regards the one-third share

purchased by the defendant Ramadhin, and accordingly gave the plaintiff

a decree for a two-thirds share only of the shares in suit conditional on

payment within a certain time of a proportional amount of the purchase-

money. On appeal by the plaintiff it was contended on his behalf that, as

Second Appeal, No. 144 of 1881, from a decree of W. Tyrrell, Esq., Judge of

Allahabad, dated the 22nd November, 1880, affirming a decree of Babu Promoda Charan

Banarji, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the 22nd July, 1880.

(1) N.W.P.H.C.R. (1870) 343.
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the [253] defendant Ramadhin bad associated
"
strangers

"
with himself 1881

in the purchase of the shares in suit, he must be regarded as a stranger, AUG. 26.

and the plaintiff was entitled to the whole of such shares. The lower

appellate Court disallowed this contention, observing as follows : APPEL-"
The first j lea is based on a ruling of the High Court for the LATE

North- Western Provinces in Guneshee Lai v. Zaraut Ali (1), but that n
case is essentially distinguishable from the present case, wherein the

*-'IVI1"

specification of the several interests purchased is an integral part of the
contract between the parties to the sale on both sides."

A 252=

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, again contending that the
* *--N -

defendant Ramadhin should be regarded as a stranger, so far as the plaint-
iff was concerned, by reason of having associated himself with strangers ;

and that the case cited by the lower appellate Court was not distinguish-
able from the present case.

Munshi Bam Prasad and Ram Das Chakarbati, for the appellant.
Mr. Colvin, for the respondent.
The Court (STRAIGHT, J., and DUTHOIT, J.) delivered the following

judgments :

JUDGMENTS.

DUTHOIT, J. The question at issue in this appeal is whether a

claim for pre-emption, founded on the terms of a village administration-

paper, has or has not been rightly dismissed by the Courts below as

regards part of the property conveyed, because one of the part-purchasers
was at the time of the sale a co-sharer the title under which he was so

has, it appears, been since defeated in the estate, and possessed therefore,

as regards that part of the property, a right to purchase equal to that

of the would-be pre-emptor.
The law regarding the right of pre-emption under a sale to co-sharers

associated with strangers has been laid down for these Provinces in

Sheodyal Ram v. Bhyro Ram (2) and in Guneshee Lai v. Zaraut Ali (1).

The former authority does not appear to have been referred to in the
lower appellate Court, but the latter was, and was held to be distinguish-

able, on the ground that in the present case a specification of the shares

of the purchasers was part of the transaction. [254] whereas in the
document with which the decision of this Court of 1870 was concerned
there was no such specification.

The record of Special Appeal No. 657 of 1870 has been examined.
It contains a translation of the deed of sale then under reference. The
only difference, as regards the point in question, between that document
and the one now under consideration is that in the deed now before us

the specification of the shares of the vendees in the purchased property is

stated in the body of the instrument, whereas in the deed which was
under consideration in 1870 the specification was contained in a schedule

at foot. But as that schedule was referred to in the body of the instrument,
and the sale was declared to be

"
according to the specification contained

in the schedule at foot," the schedule clearly became for the purpose ^
under reference part and parcel of the instrument, and that being so, I fail

to see how the present case and the case of 1870 are to be distinguished.
I would decree the appeal with costs.

STRAIGHT, J. The contract of sale was a joint one and the consi-

deration joint. The mere mention of the proportion in which the vendees

(1) N.W.P.H.C.B. (1870) 343. (2) N-W.P.B.D.A.R. (1860) 53.
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1881 were to take the property cannot alter the nature of the transaction, nor
AUG. 26. permit of its being broken up and treated as involving three separate

contracts. The defendant-respondent Bamadhin, though a co-sharer,

having associated strangers with him in his purchase, stands in neither

better nor worse position than they do as against a pre-emptor, and
cannot avail himself of bis privileges under the wajib-ul-arz. I concur
with my brother Duthoit that this appeal should prevail, and decreeing
it with costs I would allow the plaintiff-appellant's claim in its entirety.

4 A. 252 =

1 A.W.N. Appeal allowed.

<188I) 151.

41. 255 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 159.

[2SS] CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

KHUNNI (Plaintiff) v. NASIR-UD-DIN AHMAD (Defendant).*

[14th November, 1881.]

Registered bond for the payment of money Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii,

No. 118.

Held, following Husain Ali Khan v. Hafts Ali Khan (1), that a suit on a

registered bond for the payment of money, which has not been paid on the due
date, is a suit for compensation for the breach of a contract in writing registered,
and therefore the limitation applicable to such a suit is that provided by No. 116,
sob. ii of the Limitation Act.

The principles on which the ruling that a suit on a bond which has not been

paid on the due date is a suit for compensation explained by STUART, C. J., and
Nobocoomar Mukhopadhhaya v. Siru MullicJc (2) referred to.

[B., 12 C. 357 (363) ; 15 C. 221 (223).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed Es. 160, the principal amount and
interest due on a registered bond, dated the 21st August 1873. By the

terms of this bond the principal amount was payable within six months
from the date thereof, and the interest month by month. The suit

was instituted on the 5th January 1880. The appellate Court dismissed

the suit, on the ground that it was barred by limitation, holding that No. 80
of sch. ii of Act XV of 1877 was applicable to it, and not No. 816 of the

same schedule.

The plaintiff applied to the High Court to revise the decree of the

appellate Court under s. 622 of the Civil Procedure Code, contending that

the suit was within time, No. 116 of sch. ii of Act XV of 1877 being

applicable to it.

Munabi Hanuman Prasad, for the plaintiff.

Mr. Niblett, for the defendant.

The Court (STUART, 0. J., and BRODHURST, J.) delivered the follow-

ing judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
STUART, C. J. This is an application for revision under s. 622 and the

question raised appears to be the same as that which was [236] decided by a

*

Application No. 67 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877. of a decree

of Maulvi Sultan Hasan, Subordinate Judge of Agra, dated the 8th June, 1880, reversing
a decree of Sayyid Munir-ud-din Ahmad. Munsif of Muttra, dated the llth February,
1880- Reported under the orders of the Hon'ble the Chief Justice.

(1) Eusain Ali Klian v. Hafiz Ali Khan, 3 A. 600. (2) 6 C. 94.
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Full Bench ruling of this Court in a reference by Spankie, .!., and Straight,

J., where we unanimously held that the limitation period to be applied
was six years under No. 116, sch. ii of the present Limitation Act (1). I

do not appear in my judgment in that case to have gone very fully into the

argument maintained in the present case, contenting myself with holding
that the document there, whatever its form, was clearly a contract of the
kind contemplated by No. 116. The other Judges, particularly the two
referring Judges, give reasons for their opinion that the suit should be

regarded as really one for compensation, and an English case decided by
the Court of Common Pleas was referred to as showing that the addition to

the demand on a bond of unascertained interest was sufficient to make it an
unliquidated claim, and therefore recoverable only in a suit for damages.
But the true principle to be applied to a case like the present is referred

to in a judgment of Mitter, J., in a Calcutta case Nobocoomar Mukhopa-
dhaya v. Siru Mullick (2) where his opinion manifestly was that the
time conditioned for by the bond having gone by before the suit was
brought, specific performance was impossible, and the only remedy was
for compensation or damages. It has also been explained to us that that
is the principle usually applied in similar cases on the original side of the
Calcutta Court. And I am satisfied it is the right principle. In the

present case the bond sued on is dated so far back as the 21st August
1873, and it provided that the obligor should pay the money or principal
sum to the obligee within six months, and the interest month by month,
yet the suit on such a bond is not instituted till the 5th January 1880,
when the possibility of its exact performance was passed and gone. The
suit therefore can only be regarded as one for compensation or the

equivalent for the debt in damages. No. 116, sch. ii of the Limitation

Act, clearly applies, and the limitation period is six years. I would
therefore allow the revision applied for, and set aside the judgment of the
lower appellate Court, and remand the case for disposal on the merits by
the Subordinate Judge.

BRODHURST, J. I concur with the learned Chief Justice that the

judgment of the lower appellate Court must be set aside, and [257] that
the case must be remanded for trial on its merits as it is not barred by
limitation, being governed, not by art. 80, but by art. 116, sch. ii, Act
XV of 1877, as found by the Court of first instance.

Cause remanded.

I A, 237= 2 A.W.N. (1882) 7.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. 'Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

1881

Nov. 14.

BAHRAICHI CHAUDHURI (Defendant) v. SURJU NAIK AND
ANOTHER (Plaintiffs)* [14th December, 1881.]

Mortgage Decree enforcing lien Suit against purchaser to enforce decree Act X of
1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 43.

The obligee of a bond for the payment of money, in which certain property was
mortgaged as collateral security, sued the obligor for the money due on such
bond, claiming the enforcement of such mortgage. At the time the suit was

Second Appeal, No. 378 of 1831, from a decree of R. P., Saunders, Esq., Judge
of Gorakhpur, dated the 7th January, 1881, affirming a decree of Hakim Rahat Ali,
Subordinate Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 22nd July 1880.

(1) Husain Ali Khan v. Hafiz Ali Khan, 3 A. 600. (2) 6 C. 94.

CIVIL

_
' *'

'
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1881
DEO. 14.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

4 A. 257 =

2 A W.N.

(1882) 7.

brought such property was in the possession of a third person, who had purchased
it at a sale in execution of a money-decree against the obligor of such bond. The
obligee did not make the purchaser a defendant to the suit. He obtained a
decree in the suit for tbe sale of such property. Being resisted in bringing it to

sale by the purchaser, he sued the purchaser to have it declared that such

property was liable to be sold under bis decree. Hi-Id that suob second suit

was not barred b> the provisions of s. 42 of the Civil Procedure Code.

[R., L.B.R. (1893-1900) 14.]

ON the 21st January 1878, the defendant in this suit purchased the

rights and interests of six brothers in an eight-annas share of a village

called Kukrali, which were put up for sale in execution of a decree for

money dated the 1st February 1877. Of these six brothers three had,

prior to tbe date last mentioned, given a bond for money to the plaintiffs

in this suit, hypothecating their rights and interests in such share.

On the 8th November 1878, the plaintiffs in this suit brought a suit

on such bond against the obligors and obtained a decree thereon against
them and the hypothecated property. They subsequently caused
the eight-annas share in Kukrali to be attached in execution of this

decree. Tbe defendant objected to the attachment and sale of such

share, and his objections were allowed. Therupon the plaintiffs brought
the present suit against the defendant to have it declared that such

[258] share was liable to be sold in execution of their decree. Both the

lower Courts gave the plaintiffs a decree.

In second appeal by the defendant it was contended on his behalf

that tbe suit was not maintainable, regard being had to the provisions of

s. 43 of Act X of 1877, as the plaintiffs should have included in the former

suit brought by them on their bond the present claim against the defend-

ant, who had purchased the hypothecated property, and should have
made him a defendant in that suit ; and that the plaintiffs were only
entitled to bring to sale the interests of the obligors of their bond in the

share in question, and not the entire share.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the appellant.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Ram, for the respondents.

The Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.) made tbe following
order remanding the case to the lower appellate Court to determine the

extent of the interest in the share in question of the obligors of the bond :

OEDEE OF EEMAND.

OLDPIELD, J. The first contention in appeal is that tbe suit is not

maintainable with reference to the provisions of s. 43, Act X of 1877.

The argument is that the plaintiff should have included in his claim in the

suit brought against his obligors tbe present claim against defendant, who
had purchased tbe hypothecated property, and should have made him a

defendant.

The contention is quite untenable. All that s. 43 says is^that
"
every

suit shall include the whole of the claim which tbe plaintiff is entitled to

make in respect of the cause of action." His cause of action in tbe for-

mer suit arose under the bond and gave a claim against the obligors only,

and there was no necessity to make any other persons defendants. The

present claim against tbe defendant, who purchased the interests of the

obligors in the hypothecated property, is a distinct claim in respect of a

distinct cause of action.

The second plea is, however, valid. The plaintiff obviously has only
a right to bring to sale the interest held by his obligors in the eight annas.
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Ifc is contended that the eight-annas share belongs to the six brothers, 1881
and that the plaintiff's obligors have only a four anna interest out of the DEO. 14.

said eight annas. The lower appellate Court must determine the amount
of interest which the plaintiff's obligors [259] held. We remand the case APPEL-
for trial of this issue and allow ten days for objections to be made to LATE
the finding and will then dispose of the other pleas taken in appeal.

CIVIL.

* A. 239 = 2 A. W.N. (1882) 16. 4 A. 257-

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell,

BHURET MAL (Defendant) v. NAWAL SINGH (Plaintiff)*
[13th January, 1882.]

Pre-emption Co-sharer joining relatives with him in claiming right Effect on co-
sharer's right Stranger.

A co-8harer on an estate, who has a right of pre-emption, does not, merely by
joining with himself members of his family, who ate not co-sharers in such estate,
in a suit to enforce such right, defeat suoh right. Manna Singh v. Ramahdin
Singh (1) distinguished.

[R., 29 P.B. 1894 ; D., 17 A. 454 (455).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed possession as mortgagees of a
certain share in the thoke of a mahal called Multan, basing their claim
upon the ivajibularz. That document provided that, in the event of a
co- sharer desiring to sell or mortgage his share, he should offer it in the
first instance to his "( rothers ;" secondly, to

"
near cousins ;" thirdly, to

co-sharers in his thoke; and fourthly, to cc-sbarers in the mahal ; after
which he might offer it to strangers. The mortgage in respect of which
the plaintiffs claimed was one by the widow of Sahuria, the deceased
proprietor of the share in question. She had given a possessory mort-
gage of the share to the defendant Bhurey Mai. The latter was a
co-sharer in thoke Multan, but was not a blood relation of Sahuria. The
plaintiffs, Bahal Singh, Dal Singh, and Nawal Singh, were severally a
second cousin, a third cousin, and a fifth cousin of Sahuria. Nawal
Singh was the only plaintiff who was a co- sharer in thoke Multan. The
Court of first instance gave the plaintiffs a decree for possession of the
share in question as mortgagees. On appeal by the defendant Bhurey Mai,
the lower appellate Court held that the plaintiffs Bahal Singh and Dal
Singh should not have been included in this decree, as though near
cousins of Sahuria, within the meaning of the wajibularz, they were not
co-sharers in thoke Multan, and therefore had not, under that [260]
instrument, a preferential right to that of the defendant Bhurey Mai.
Holding, however, that the plaintiff Nawal Singh, as a

"
near cousin

"

and a co-sharer in that thoke, had a better right to the mortgage than
the defendant Bhurey Mai, it affirmed the decree of the first Court as
regards the former. With regard to the defendant's contention that the
plaintiff Nawal Singh had lost his right by associating

"
strangers

"
with

him in his claim, the lower appellate Court held that the plaintiffs Bahal

Second Appeal, No. 624 of 1881, from a decree of B. M. King, E?q.. Judge of
Baharanpur. dated the 16th February 1891. modifying a decree of Maulvi Kazim Ali
Munsif of Bhamli, dated 30th September 1880.

(1) 4 A. 252.

771



4 All. 261 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol*

1882
JAN. 13,

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 259=
2 A.W N

(1882) 16.

Singh and Dal Singh were not
"
strangers," and therefore the plaintiff

Nawal Singh had not lost his right by associating them with himself in

his claim.

On second appeal to the High Court the defendant Bhurey Mai again
contended that the plaintiff Nawal Singh had lost his right by associating
the other plaintiffs with himself in his claim, as they were "strangers."

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Sukh Bam, for the appellant.

Babu Oprokash Ghandar Mukarji, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (BRODHURST, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was
delivered by

TYRRELL, J. None of the pleas are sustainable. The last plea has
no cogency, as the respondent having joined with him certain members
of his family, who are found to be strangers quoad the estate, has not

merely by so doing defeated his pre-emptive right as asserted in this suit.

His position is distinguishable in this respect from that of the purchaser
whose case was before this Court in Manna Singh v. Bamadhin Singh (1).

The principle laid down in that ruling is therefore inapplicable to the case

now before us. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 261 (F.B.).

[261] FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

BAM SEWAK SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs') v. NAKCHED
SINGH (Defendant).* [16th January, 1882.]

Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 13, 43 Act 1 of 1877 (Specific Belief Act),

s. 42 Res judioata Misjoinder.

In December 1878, H, a Hindu widow, in possession, by way of maintenance,
of a certain estate, of which R owned one-third, and P, B, and S one-third,

jointly, made a gift thereof to N. H died in January, 1879. In February 1879,

R and P, B, and 8 joined in suing A for a declaration of their proprietary right

to two-thirds of the estate and to have the deed of gift set aside. The Court

trying this suit treated it as one for a mere declaration of right, and dismissed it,

with reference to the provisions of s. 42 of the Specific Relief Act, 1877, on the

ground that the plaintiffs had omitted to sue for possession, although they were

not in possession and were able to sue for it. In November 1879, R and P, B,
and S again joined in suing N. In this suit they claimed possession of two-

thirds of the estate and to have the deed of gift set aside.

Held by the Pull Bench (reversing the judgment of PEARSON, J , and affirm-

ing that of OLDFIELD, J.) that the decision in the first suit was no bar to the

determination in the second suit of the question as to the validity of the deed

of gift.

Per STUART, C. J., and STRAIGHT and OLDFIELD, JJ., that the causes of

action in the two suits being different, the second suit was not barred by the

provisions of B. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code.

Appeal No. 3 of 1881, under s. 10 of the Letters Patent. Duthoit, J., waa

present at the hearing of this appeal, but had left the Court when judgment was

delivered. He concurred in the judgment of Straight, J.

(1) 4 A. 252.
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Per TYBREEiL, J., that the plaintiffs being entitled to only one remedy in the 1882
former suit, the provisions of s. 43 were not applicable to the second suit.

Held by the Full Bench that there was no misjoinder of plaintiffs in the
second suit.

B. A. No. 1050 of 1879 distinguished (1). FULL

IF., 7 O.P.L.R. 63 (64) ; R., 17 A. 174 (178) ; 18 A. 131 (139); 13 C.P.L R. ISO (135) 5
BENCH.

87 P.L.R. 1903 = 38 P.R. 1903; 160 P.L.R. 1915 = 72 P.W.R. 1915 = 29 Ind. Caa
731 ; D., 8 Ind. Gas. 9 (11).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit joined in suing the defendant for possession
of two-thirds of a four-anna share of two villages the plaintiff Earn
Sewak Singh claiming one- third, and the remaining plaintiffs, Puran
Singh, Bhagwat Singh, and Eaghunandan Singh, one-third, and to have
a deed of gift of such share, bearing date the 10th December 1878,
executed in the defendant's favour by [262] one Hiseba Kuar, set
aside. The plaintiffs had formerly sued the defendant for a declaration
of their right to two-thirds of such share, and to have such deed set
aside. The Court trying this former suit, finding that the plaintiffs
were not in possession of such share, dismissed the suit on the 30th
May 1879, having regard to the provisions of s. 42 of the Specific
Belief Act, 1877, on the ground that they were not entitled to the
relief claimed, being in a possession to claim further relief in the
shape of possession of the share. The defendant set up as a defence to
the present suit, inter alia, that the plaintiff Earn Sewak Singh, being
separate in estate from the other plaintiffs, there was misjoinder of

parties, and that the suit was barred by the provisions of ss. 43 and 13
of the Civil Procedure Code. The Court of first instance held that the
frame of the suit was bad, there being misjoinder of plaintiffs and of
causes of action ; and that as the plaintiffs had omitted to sue for posses-
sion in the former suit, they were debarred from suing for it in the present
suit by the provisions of s. 43 ; and dismissed the suit. On appeal by
the plaintiffs the lower appellate Court agreed with the Court of first

instance that the frame of the suit was bad by reason of misjoinder of

plaintiffs and causes of action, and that the suit was barred by s. 43. On
second appeal by the plaintiffs to the High Court the Divisional
Bench (PEARSON, J. and OLDFIELD, J.) before which the appeal came
for hearing differed in opinion on the point whether the suit was or was
not barred by s. 13. The Bench delivered the following judgments :

PEARSON, J. The finding in the former suit that the plaintiffs were
not in possession of the property claimed by them was, I take it, a
finding that the defendant was in possession thereof under the deed of

gift which they sought to set aside. The dismissal of that suit precludes
them, I conceive, from again suing for the avoidance of that deed, and
without avoiding it they cannot be entitled to oust the defendant. I
am therefore constrained to hold that the present suit is unmaintain-
able, and would dismiss the appeal with costs.

OLDFIELD, J. The plaintiffs in their plaint aver that a four-annas
share in the mauzas Bamhanpur and Juahpur is ancestral property of the
parties to this suit, and that they placed Hiseba Kuar, widow of Earn
Narain, one of the brotherhood, in posses-[263]sion of the said four-annas
share for her life without power of alienation. In July 1871 she gave a
lease of four annas in Bamhanpur and the lessee is in possession, and on
the 10th December 1878, she made a gift of the above shares in both

(1) Decided the 12th May 1880 ; not reported.
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1882 mauzas to defendant. She died in the January following (Pus, Sambat
JAN. 16. 1931) : the four-annas share in Bambanpur is in possession of the lessee,

and since her death there have been disputes between plaintiffs and

FULL defendant as to the four annas in Juahpur, and hence plaintiffs have not

BENCH been &hle to realize the rent, and defendant asserts the property to be his

on the strength of the deed of gift. Plaintiffs allege that their cause of

4 A. 261 action for this suit arose on the death of the lady ; and they seek to be

(F.B ), F
ut *D P S8e88 i n f a two annas eight pies share in Bamhanpur and

in Juahpur, and that the deed of gift be declared null and void as far as

it affects their property.
It appears that plaintiffs brought a suit against defendant on the

18th February 1879, in which they sought merely to have the said deed
of gift declared null and void as far as it affected their interests. In
their plaint they averred that defendant did not get possession of the four

annas conveyed prior to the lady's death, and that on her death both

parties were jointly in possession of their shares, and they alleged their

cause of action arose on the execution of the deed of gift, which had
thrown a cloud on their title.' The Subordinate Judge dismissed the

former suit without adjudication on the merits on the ground that it was
a suit for a declaration of a right in property, and not maintainable under
s. 42 of the Specific Belief Act, since he held that the plaintiffs were out

of possession at the time they instituted the suit, and should sue for

possession.

The Judge has now dismissed the present suit on the grounds of

misjoinder of plaintiffs, and that it is barred under s. 43 of the Civil

Procedure Code.
I am unable to hold that there is any misjoinder. The plaintiffs,

though owning different shares in the property, are alike affected by the

deed of gift and acts of obstruction of the defendant to their possession,

and may join in bringing the suit (s. 26, Civil Procedure Code).

[264] The second point is of some difficulty. The Subordinate Judge
was, in my opinion, in error in looking on the former suit as one for a

mere declaration of a right in property coming within the provisions of

s. 42 of the Specific Belief Act. It was a suit for consequential relief, i.e.,

to have declared void a deed of gift so far as it affected plaintiffs' interests

in the property ; that is something more than a mere declaration that

plaintiffs had certain rights in property. Had the suit been of the nature

of one under s. 42 of the Specific Belief Act, I should hesitate to hold that

the provisions of s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code applied to it. Whether,
however, the former suit be regarded as one for a declaration of a right

coming within the meaning of s. 4 %

2 of the Specific Belief Act, or as one

for consequential relief, s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code would only

apply to bar that part of the claim omitted in the former suit, i.e., the

remedy for possession ; it would be wrong with reference to s. 43 alone to

dismiss the whole claim. But it appears to me that s. 43 is not applic-

able to tbe claim for possession, since that remedy is based on a different

cause of action to that on which the former suit was based.

In the former suit plaintiffs sued merely to set aside the deed

of gift executed by Hiseba Kuar in favour of defendant, which they

sought to avoid as clouding their title ; the execution of that deed

was their cause of action, and it did not entitle them to sue for

possession. Now they ask to be put in possession, and allege that)

the defendant has obstructed them in obtaining possession, by wrongfully

preventing their enjoyment of the rents, and these obstructions which
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plaintiffs now complain of having received at the hands of defendant 1882
appear to have arisen subsequently to the institution of the former suit, JAN. 16.

which was brought immediately after Hiseba Kuar's death, and to be of
the nature of a continuing wrong, and afford a fresh cause of action. FULL
The claim for possession then is not affected by s. 43, and that for BENCH
cancelment of the deed of gift could only be barred, if tbe former decision
could ba considered as finally deciding it under s. 13 of the Civil Proce-

j A 261
dure Code, which is not the case. I would reverse the decrees and /F

'

B *

remand the case for trial on the merits : costs to follow the result.
I cannot hold that the decision refusing to determine the claim in

[265] the former suit on the ground that it was a claim for a declaration
of a right, wbich the Court refused in its discretion to consider, was a
final decision of the question of the validity of the deed of gift within the

meaning of s. 13 of the Civil Procedure Code.
The plaintiffs, under s. 10 of the Letters Patent, appealed to the Full

Court from the judgment of Pearson, J., contending that the suit was not
bad for misjoinder, and neither was it barred by the provisions of either
s. 13 or s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appel-
lants.

Munshi Eanuman Prasad and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the
respondent.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Court:

JUDGMENTS.
STRAIGHT, J. This is an appeal under s. 10 of the Letters Patent

from a decision of Mr. Justice Pearson, lately a Judge of this Court,
dated the 2nd February 1881, dismissing the special appeal of tbe plaintiffs-

appellants on the ground that their suit was barred by s. 13 of the Civil
Procedure Code. The following are the only facts necessary to be stated
in order to enable us to determine the two questions of law raised by the

plea taken in the petition of appeal. In 1879 the appellants brought a
suit for a declaration of their right to certain property, and to set aside a
deed of gift re'afcing thereto executed by one Hiseba Kuar to the defendant-

respondent. Tbe Subordinate Judge before whom the case came, whether
rightly or wrongly it is not now necessary to decide, regarding the claim
of the appellants as for specific relief under s. 42 of Act I of 1877, and
holding that they were in a position to ask for further relief than a mere
declaration of title, dismissed the suit on the 30bh May 1879, and no appeal
was preferred against his decision. On the 27th November 1879, the
appellants commenced the present suit, which is for a declaration of

their right to, and possession of the property in question, by avoidance
of the deed of gift already mentioned. The lower Courts dismissed it,

being of opinion that there was a misjoinder of plaintiffs and causes
of action, as also that possession, not having been asked by the plaint in

the former litigation, could not now be claimed, having regard to the
prohibition of s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code. [266] The second
appeal to this Court was heard by Pearson and Oldfield, JJ., between
whom there was a difference of opinion, Pearson, J., held that, as in the
former suit ib was found that the plaintiffs were not in possession of the
property, but that the defendant was in possession thereof under the
deed of gift, the dismissal of that suit precluded them from again suing
for the avoidance of that deed. He therefore obviously, though not in

explicit terms, held their present claim res judicata. Oldfield, J., was of
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1882 a contrary opinion, and would have remanded bbe case for disposal on the

JAN. 16. merits. The plaintiffs now appeal, and their simple contention is that- they are not barred either by s. 13 or 43 of the Civil Procedure Code. I

am clearly of opinion that this plea has force and must prevail. Whether

BENCH ^e view of the Subordinate Judge as to the former suit was or was not

correct is indifferent to our determination of the points before us. Eightly

i A 261 or wron Iy he held the then claim of the appellants to amount to nothing

(p B x more than a prayer for specific relief under s. 42 of the Specific Belief Act.

Ifc was solely for the purpose of satisfying himself as to whether the

proviso to tbat section tied his hands that he entered into the question
of possession, and his decision upon this point was a purely incidental

one for that purpose, and that purpose only. As the law originally scood,

the appellants would not have been entitled to a declaratory decree, unless

they had possessed an existing right to consequential relief in a Court of

Law. Act I of 1877, however, entirely changed the position, and it is

now enacted by statute that when a plaintiff can seek furbher relief than
a mere declaration of title, and omits to do so, he shall not be permitted
to avail himself of the benefit of the provisions of s. 42 of the Specific

Belief Act, The powers thereby given to the Courts are of a purely

discretionary character, fettered always by the proviso above mentioned.

The determination of a question of possession to enable a Court to decide

whether it shall exercise its discretion under that section, or whether the

prohibition exists against its doing so, cannot in my opinion be held a final

decision of a "matter directly and substantially in issue in a former suit

between the same parties." I therefore think that the view of Pearson, J.,

as to the applicability of s. 13 of the Civil Procedure Code to the present
claim of the appellants was an erroneous one and cannot be sustained.

[267] It only remains to be seen whether s. 43 was rightly held by
the lower Court to bar the claim. Now it is to be observed that the basis

upon which the appellants rested their former prayer for relief was the

execution of the deed of gift of the 10th December 1878, by which they
declared their rights had been interfered with. They made no claim for

possession of their shares, because at that time no act had been done by
the respondent amounting to the assertion of a possession adverse to their

title ; and, indeed, as will be seen from their plaint, they plainly intimated

that, as regards one of the villages in which they claimed a share, it was
in the possession of the respondent under a lease, to which they took no

objection, and as to the other, that they were in joint possession with

him. It is obvious, therefore, that, while at the time of the institution of

the former litigation their cause of action was the deed of gift, when the

present suit was brought something more bad accrued to them by reason

of the obstruction offered by the respondent to their exercising the right

of proprietorship over their shares. In the one case, no possession having
been asserted by the respondent, the appellants were not entitled to sue

him for possession ; in the other case an additional cause of action had

arisen, which gave them the right to the further remedy. Under these

circumstances it does not appear to me that the appellants have laid

themselves under the prohibition of the third paragraph of s. 43 of the

Civil Procedure Code. At the hearing a decision of Stuart, C. J., and

Pearson, J., in Special Appeal No. 1050 of 1879 was quoted by Pandit

Bishambhar Nath for the respondent, as being a strong authority in favour

of his view, and at first sight this would seem to be so. But upon exami-

nation of the judgments, they can scarcely be regarded as laying down any
general principle, but rather as dealing with the particular circumstances
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of the individual appeal in which they were delivered. Whether this be 1882

the correct view of them or not, there is this broad distinction between JAN. 16.

that case and the present, namely, that there the plaintiffs were not only

out of possession, but had intentionally omitted to sue for it, though they FULL
were in a position to do so, while here the cause of action, namely, the BENCH.
respondent's assertion of a proprietary right to the village Bamhanpur

'

had not accrued to the appellants at the time of the institution of the for-
^ ^ 2ei

[268] mer suit, so as to impose upon them the obligation to ask possession /p g
from him, they then only considering him in possession of that village as a

lessee.

The objection on the ground of misjoinder was not seriously pressed

by the respondent's pleader, and has obviously no weight.
The appeal must therefore be decreed, and the case remanded to the

first Court under s. 562 for disposal on the merits: costs to abide the

result.

TYRBELL, J. The following table exhibits the family relations of the

parties to this suit :

Sbeo Lai Singh.

1
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of their two-thirds of the estate: and that suit as brought for a remedy
JAN. 16. under the scope of the Specific Relief Act was rightly dismissed. la other

words, it was determined that the plaintiffs were not in February 1879

FULL persons entitled in respect of their claim to a
"
remedy

"
by way of a decree

BENCH. declaring the validity of their title and the invalidity of the pretensions of
'

the defendant. The plaintiffs, having brought their suit of February 1879

4 1 26i
on ^e tnistaken notion that they were entitled to a remedy by way of a

(P B )
declaratory decree, were practically taught their error by being non-suited
in their action. They lost no time in applying this lesson, and brought
their present suit (27th November 1879) for the establishment of their

right to and for clear possession of their two-thirds shares in the ancestral

estate, by annulment of the deed of gift in respect of the said shares
made by the widow, having only a life-interest in the same, in favour of

her grand-nephew, Nakched, the defendant. This suit also was dismissed
because (a) the two sets of.plaintiffs had each a separate share (one anna,
four pies) in the four-anna estate, the subject-matter of the suit, and the

suit was therefore vitiated by misjoinder ; and (b) because the plaintiffs

were barred by the provisions of s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code. On
the former point the Court found that

"
in the present case there is not

mere misjoinder of plaintiffs, there is also misjoinder of claims or causes

of action. That which the plaintiff Earn Sewak claims, i.e., a third-share,

is quite a separate subject from that which the other three plaintiffs

claim, i.e., another third share," in the two villages in suit. "Therefore
the suit, being opposed to the proviso of s. 31 (Act X of 1877) in conse-

quence of several plaintiffs being joined in respect of distinct claims and
causes of action, cannot be heard." In this finding of law the Court was

plainly wrong : and the error is due to the not uncommon confusion

of
"
cause of action

"
and

"
subject-matter

"
of the suit.

[270] In this suit the plaintiffs had distinct and separate subject-
matters of action, to wit their separate shares in the estate possessed for

her life by the widow, but their cause of action was one and indivisible,

that is to say, the act of the widow in alienating the property to Nakohed
to the jeopardy of the future rights of the plaintiffs as her reversionary
successors to two-thirds of the estate. The plaintiffs therefore, though
unconnected and separate in respect to the subject-matters of the suit,

were conveniently and rightly joined in vindicating the one interest

common to them all, centering in the main issue in the case, which was

simply the nature and extent of the widow's dominion over the estate

she admittedly possessed.
The Court was equally wrong in its finding on the objection to the

suit taken by the defendant under s. 43 of Act X of 1877, the subject of

the second issue framed for trial. It was decided on this subject that
"
in the former suit the plaintiffs omitted to claim possession ; they

cannot now sue for it :" and the suit was accordingly dismissed with

costs. Here again the provisions of the Civil Procedure Code were

misunderstood and wrongly applied. The rule of s. 43 is the following :

"
A person entitled to more than one remedy in respect of the same

claim may sue for all or any of his remedies : but if he omits to sue for

any of such remedies he shall not afterwards sue for the remedy so

omitted."
It is obvious that the test of the applicability of this rule is to

ascertain if the person at the time he brought the former suit was in

point of fact a person entitled to more than one remedy in respect of

his claim. A remedy is a man's legal means of recovering or otherwise

778



II.] BAM SEWAK SINGH V. NAEGHED SINGH 4 All. 272

asserting a right to which he deems himself entitled, or of obtaining 1882

redress for a wrong. In s. 43, the second section of the Chapter on the JAN. 16.
11

Erame of the suit," the word
"
remedy

"
is used to denote the decree or

decretal order with its proper legal results, which is the successful suitor's FULL
warrant for obtaining the relief he has achieved by his suit. In the present
case the Court had found when the first suit came before it that

the plaintiffs were not persons entitled to the special form of re-

medy or relief they sought to obtain by that suit in respect of their

claim, namely, the remedy by way of declaration of the unlawful

character of the invasion of their reversionary rights and interest,

[27 1] but that under the circumstances disclosed and ascertained in

regard to the possession of the parties after the widow's death, the

plaintiffs had no such remedy, and that their only remedy was by way of

a suit for clearance of their title and removal of disturbance to their

possession, that is to say, by bringing such a suit as the plaintiffs brought
in November 1879. It is not suggested that the plaintiffs had any other

remedy than this, failing the mistaken one for which they were non-suited:

and thus the action of the Court itself in the determination of the first

suit cleared from the plaintiffs' path the obstruction of this provision of

s. 43 of the Civil Procedure Code. It was then determined, and the

decision has become final, that the plaintiffs were then
"
persons entitled

in respect of their claim to one remedy only," and that they were mis-

taken in entertaining the belief to the contrary under which they had
been led to bring the bad suit for another supposed remedy which was then

dismissed. In this view of the law it was an error to defeat the plaintiffs

on the threshold of their present suit with the objection that they were

persons who having been at the time of the first action entitled to more than
one remedy in respect of their claim, had elected to sue for one remedy
omitting the other remedy which they now seek to obtain in their

present suit.

At and after the death of the widow and on the assumption by
her donee of her possession, the plaintiffs had no other remedy than
that which they are now asking by the present suit, and they cannot
be barred by a rule prohibiting persons who have in fact alternative

remedies, and have elected to sue their adversaries on one of such

omitting others, from bringing a suit for the omitted alternative relief.

There being one remedy only to which the plaintiffs under the circum-

stances were entitled in February 1879, there was no question of

electing between alternative remedies, choosing the one and omitting
another. The plaintiffs appealed to the district appellate Courts

against the decree dismissing their suit, and that Court in a short order

affirmed the decree of the Court of first instance without assigning reasons

for its concurrence.

In second appeal the Judges of the Division Bench differed in

opinion, Pearson, J., dismissing the appeal in a judgment which took

effect, while his colleague, Oldfield, J., would have reversed [272] the

concurrent decrees below, and remanded the case for trial on the merits.

Hence the appeal now before us on the plea that
"
the suit as brought

was neither open to the objection of misjoinder, nor barred by the provi-

sions of ss. 13 and 43 of Act X of 1877."

The judgment impugned (Pearson, J.) is as follows :

"
The finding

in the former suit that the plaintiffs were not in possession of the property
claimed by them was, I take it, a finding that the defendant was in

possession thereof under the deed of gift which they sought to set
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1882 aside. The dismissal of that suit precludes them I, conceive, from again
JAN. 16. suing for the avoidance of that deed, and without avoiding it they cannot

be entitled to oust the defendant. I am therefore constrained to hold

FULL ^at the present suit is unmaintainable, and dismiss the appeal with

BENCH c08^." The meaning of this judgment appears to be that the appellants'
'

suit is barred as res judicata, under Chapter I of the Code ; and the

4 A 261 Judgment has been thus interpreted by Oldfield, J., and by the appellants

(F B )
before us.

The position is that the possession of the defendant under this deed
of gift having been found as a fact in the first suit, the dismissal of that

suit, which was for the avoidance of the deed of gift, makes the whole

question of the validity of the defendant's title and of the legality of his

possession, res judicata. The propriety of this view seems to be question-
able. The

"
matter in issue

"
in the first case was the validity of the

defendant's pretensions and the legality of his possession obtained by
such pretensions. The alleged gift by the widow was the matter from
which in itself and in connection with other matter, such as the extent

and exact nature of her interest in the subject of the gift, the existence,

non-existence, nature or extent of certain rights, liabilities and disabilities

asserted and denied in this suit necessarily followed (Evidence Act, s. 3).

This matter never came to an issue at all ; much less was it
"
haard and

finally determined
"

in the first suit. The fact of the defendant's pos-

session, which was not matter substantially or otherwise in issue, for ifc

was alleged by both parties, the difference between them being not as to

its existence, but as to its legal character and validity, was applied by the

Court as the determining condition of the Court's competence to entertain

the plaintiff's [273] suit for a declaratory decree under Act I of 1877.

And the Court acting under the special and mandatory terms of s. 42 of

that Act dismissed the suit by reason only of the fact of the plaintiffs

being admittedly out of possession, and competent at the time to ask for

possession. It appears to me that this decree can no more be deemed to

be an adjudication of the very different matters really in issue in the sense

of 8. 13 of the Civil Procedure Code, namely, the rights and title to

possession of the parties, than a decree would have been by which the

suit had bean dismissed for want of jurisdiction, supposing the plaintiffs

by a misconception in regard of its true valuation had instituted their

first suit in a Munsif's Court.

The bare fact of the defendant's possession was summarily found :

but the question whether it was possession of inherent right, or as a

trust, or by means of wrongful trespass, was co more determined than

it would have been if the suit had been rejected under the conditions (a)

or (b) of s. 54 of Act X of 1877. The first suit should indeed have been

rejected under condition (c) of that section, as being on its face a suit for

a declaratory decree barred as such by the positive rule of s. 42 of Act X
of 1877 regarding the effect of non- possession, coupled with competence
to seek for it, on such suits. And by the express terms of s. 56 of the

Civil Procedure Code the rejection of the plaint on any of the grounds
mentioned in s. 54 (and other sections) shall not, of its own force, preclude

the plaintiff from presenting a fresh plaint in respect of the same cause of

action. The matters in issue in the suit before us are therefore in no

respact res judicata, and neither the bar of that rule, nor the objection of

miajoiader, was rightly applied to the appellants' suit.

I would therefore set aside the judgment and decree of the Division

Bench and those of the Courts below, and affirming that of Oldfield, J.,
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would remand the case to the Court of first instance to be tried on its 1882

merits according to law. The coats of this and the previous litigation
JAN - 16 -

should abide and follow the result.

STUART, C. J. In this appeal from a Division Bench (Pearson, J. and FULL
Oidfield, J.). I concur in the opinion of Oldfield, J., and dissent from that of BENCH.
Pearson, J. As one of the Judges who decided Second Appeal No. 1050
of 1879, dated 12tb May 1880, I explained at the hearing the distinction 4 A. 261
between that case and the present, and I entirely concur with my collea- (F.B.).

gues in what they have recorded on that subject. I may add a remark

respecting a [274] distinction which appears to be taken by the Subordinate

Judge and the Judge below between misjoinder of plaintiffs and misjoinder
of claims. There is really no sense or meaning in such a distinction. A
plaintiff as such cannob be separated from his claim, and here the claims

supposed to have been misjoined are absolutely identical in law and in

fact ; and even if we had not, s. 31 of the Code of Civil Procedure, which
provides that

"
no suit shall be defeated by reason of misjoinder of

parties," no intelligible misjoinder could have been shown in the present
case. The appeal from the Division Bench must be allowed, and the case

remanded under s. 562 for disposal on the merits; costs will abide the
result.

OLDFIELD, J. I adhere to the view I took in my order dated the
2nd February 1881.

Cause remanded.

4 A. 274-2 A W.N. (1882), 23 = 6 Ind. Jur. S97.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

NARSINGH SEWAK SINGH (Judgment-debtor) v. MADHO DAS AND
OTHERS (Decree-holders).* [3rd February, 1882.]

Execution of decree Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 179 (2)
" Where

there has been an appeal.
"

The words " where there has been an appeal "in ol. 2, No. 179, of sch. ii of

Aot XV of 1877, do not contemplate and mean only an appeal from the decree of

which execution is sought, hut include, where there has been a review of the

judgment on which such decree is based, and an appeal from the decree passed on
such review, such appeal.

Held, therefore, where there had been a review of judgment, and an appeal
from the decree passed on review, and such decree having been set aside by the

appellate Court, application was made for execution of the original decree, that
time began to run; nob from the date of that decree, but from the date of the
decree of appellate Court.

Sheo Prasad v, Amrudh Singh (1) distinguished.

IN March 1873 one Harak Cband Sahu sued one Ajudhia Prasad Singh
and Ranjit Kuar, as the mother and guardian of her minor son, Kukman
Sewak Singh, in the Court of the Subordinate Judge [275] of Benares for

certain money. On the 23rd August 1873, the Subordinate Judge gave him
a decree against Ajudhia Prasad Singh and dismissed the suit against the
minor. On the 3rd November 1875, the heirs of Harak Chand Sahu, who
had died in the meantime, applied for a review of judgment as regards the

* First Appeal No, 123 of 1881, from an order of Babu Bam Kali Chaudhuri,
Subordinate Judge of Benares, dated the 1st July 1881.

(1) 2 A. 273.
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dismissal of the suit against the minor. This application was granted
and the suit was re-heard, and a decree was given on the 29th
November 1876, to the heirs of Harak Cband Sabu against Narsingh
Sewak Singh, as the heir of Ajudhia Frasad Singh, who had also died in

the meantime, and against the minor. Being dissatisfied with this decree,
the heirs of Harak Chand Sahu appealed to the High Court. On the

28th March 1879, the High Court held that the review of judgment had
been illegally granted, and dismissing the appeal

"
set aside the judgment

and decree dated the 29oh November 1876." On the 17th May 1880,
the heirs of Harak Chand Sahu applied for execution of the decree dated

the 23rd August 1873. No application for execution of this decree had
been made after the proceedings for review of judgment were instituted.

Narsingh Sewak Singh, judgment-debtor, contended that the application
was barred by limitation. Tbe Court executing the decree held that the

period of limitation should be computed, under No. 179 (2) of sch. ii of

Act XV of 1877, from the 28th March 1879, the date of the High Court's

decree, and the application was therefore within time. The judgment-,
debtor appealed to the High Court.

Mr. Spankie (with him Munshi Kashi Prasad), for the appellant,
contended that the words in No. 179 (2), sch. ii of the Limitation Act,"
where there has been an appeal," mean where there has been an appeal

from the decree of which execution is sought. The decree of which exe-

cution is sought was not appealed, and time runs therefore from its date.

He referred to Sheo Prasad v. Anrudh Singh (1).

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the res-

pondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The question is whether the decree-holder's applica-

tion for execution of his decree is within time under art. 179, [276]
sch. ii of the Limitation Act. The decree was passed on the 23rd

August 1873, but a review of judgment was admitted and a decree passed
on the 29th November 1876, by which the original decree was altered.

Then an appeal was preferred by the plaintiff from the decree passed on

review, and on a cross objection taken by the defendant, the decree made
on review was set aside by the High Court on the 28th March 1879.

We are of opinion that tims will begin to run from the date of the decree

of the High Court, as the final decree of the appellate Court within the

meaning of art. 179 (2), sob. ii of the Limitation Act. Ifc was contended
that the appeal referred to in that article is an appeal from the original

decree only, not an appeal from a decree passed on review of the original

decree ; but we are of opinion that this is not the case. The article makes
limitation run,

"
where there has been an appeal," from

"
the date of the

final decree or order of the appellate Court," and we think the appeal
contemplated is an appeal in the suit, not necessarily an appeal from the

original decree in the suit.

Oar attention was drawn to a decision of this Court, Sheo
Prasad v. Anrudh Singh (1), but that case is distinguishable from the

one before us. In that case there had been no appeal from any decree.

We therefore dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

(I) 2 A. 273.
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4 A. 276 = 2 A.W N. (1882), 25.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrel.

1882
FEB. 3.

BASDEO SINGH AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. MATA DIN SINGH AND
ANOTHER (Defendants)* [3rd February, 1882.]

Regulation XVII of 1806, s. 1 Notice of foreclosure not signed by Judge Invalidity
of foreclosure proceedings.

A notice issued under Regulation XVII of 1806, which does not bear the signa-
ture of the District Judge, but bears the seal of his Court only, is informal and
bad, and the foreclosure proceedings in which such a notice has issued are invalid
ab initio.

[P., 13 G. 50 (52),]

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption
in respect of a conditional sale of certain shares in two villages [277]
which had been declared absolute on the 30th November, 1877, under
Regulation XVII of 1806. These shares having been purchased at an
execution-sale by one Phula during the year of grace allowed by that
Eegulation, she was made a defendant to the suit under s. 32 of the Civil
Procedure Code. She set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that the
notice of foreclosure required by that Eegulation had not been duly served
on the conditional vendor, one Jeo Lai Singh ; that the foreclosure proceed-
ings were therefore invalid and the conditional sale had not become
absolute ; and that therefore no right of pre-emption had accrued to the
plaintiffs, and their suit was consequently not maintainable. The Court of
first instance allowed this defence and dismissed the suit. On appeal by
the plaintiffs the lower appellate Court affirmed the decision of the Court
of first instance, holding that the foreclosure proceedings were invalid, not
only because notice of foreclosure had not been duly served on the condi-
tional vendor, but because such notice had issued bearing the seal of the
District Judge only and not his signature. The plaintiffs appealed to the
High Court.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the appellants.
Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by

TYRRELL, J. Without expressing an opinion on the lower appellate
Court's finding that the service of notice in the foreclosure proceedings on
Jeo Lai Singh, the appellant's vendor, was insufficient, we must affirm
that Court's finding and decree on the ground that the notice issued by the
District Court under Regulation XVII of 1806 was informal and bad, as
it did not bear the signature of the Judge, whose seal alone was affixed
to the document. We must therefore hold that the foreclosure proceed-
ings were invalid ab initio, and affirming the decrees of the Courts below,
we dismiss this appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

* Second Appeal No. 775 of 1881, from a decree of Rai Bhagwan Prasad, Subordi-
nate Judge of >zimgarh, dated the 19th March 1881, affirming a decree of Mirza
Kamar-ud-din, Munsif of Azamgarb, dated the 30th September 1880.
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.
. Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

APPEL-

PANCHAM (Defendant) v. JHINGURI AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs).
*

CIVIL. [4th February, 1882.]

. _ __ Review ofjudgnient To whom application may be made Meaning of
" made "Act

X 0/1877 (Civil Procedure Code),ss. 623, 624.

.._'.'' The term " made " in s. 624 of the Civil Procedure Code does not mean
"
presented," but means and includes the hearing and determination of the appli-

cation for review cf judgment.

Held, therefore, where an application for a review of judgment on the ground,
not of the discovery of new and important matter or evidence as mentioned in

s. 623 of the Civil Procedure Code, or of a clerical error apparent on the face of

the decree, but on other grounds, was presented to the District Judge who deliver-

ed the judgment, and such Judge was transferred before he could entertain such

application, that his successor was not competent to entertain it.

[DiBB., 10 C. 80 (81); N.F., 13 M. 178 (188) ;R., 16 B. 603 (605) ; 33 C. 1323 (1334) =
3 C.L.J. 545 (548, 556) = 10 C.W.N. 986; 12 M. 509 (510); 10 C.P.L.R. 62 (63);

8 O.C. 363 (364).]

THIS was an appeal by the defendant in a suit from an order admit-

ting a review of judgment on the ground that the admission was in

contravention of the provisions of s. 624 of the Civil Procedure Code.

The facts of the case are fully stated in the judgment of Straight, J.

Mr. Simeon, for the appellant.
Pandit Aiudhia Nath and Munshi Ram Prasad, for the respondents.

The Court (STRAIGHT, J. and BRODHURST, J.) delivered the following

judgments:

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, 'J. The respondents, Jhinguri and Hanuman, having
brought a suit in the Munsif 's Court to recover possession of certain land

and a well, their claim was dismissed in its entirety on the 17th June 1880.

They thereupon annealed to the Judge of Allahabad, and he on
the 25th September 1880, allowed the appeal in respect of the land,

but confirmed the decision of the Munsif in regard to the well.

On the 4th January 1881, the respondents Jhinguri and Hanuman
made an application to Mr. Tyrrell, the then Judge of Allahabad,

who had determined their appeal, for a review of his judgment of the

25th September 1880, in so far as it rejected their claim to the well, on
the ground that, as he had decreed them the land in which the well was
situate, ifc was obviously an error not to give them the well. On the 10th

[279] January 1881, Mr. Tyrrell passed an order directing "issue of

notice to the other side," and on the 21st the matter came on for hearing
before him. Meanwhile, however, the defendant, Pancham Lai, on the

13th January, had filed a special appeal to this Court, and his pleader on
the 21st January, when the application for review was to be heard,

requested that it should stand over until the decision of the High Court

had been given. To this suggestion Mr. Tyrrell acceded, and an order was
made accordingly. Subsequently, Mr. Tyrrel was transferred to the Bench
of this Court, and Mr. Alexander took the position of Officiating District

*
First Appeal No. 142 of 1881. from an order of R. D. Alexander, Esq., Officiating

Judge of Allahabad, dated the 6th September 1881,
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Judge in his place. On the 24th June 1881, the special appeal of 1882
Pancham, defendant, was dismissed by the High Court, and the records FEB. 4.

having been returned to the District Court, the Officiating Judge on the
29th August 1881, proceeded to deal with the application for review filed APPEL-
by Jhinguri and Hanuman on the 4th January 1881. Two objections L*TB
were taken by the defendant, Pancham, to the proceedings, first, that he _

having appealed to the High Court against the decision of the Judge of
CIVIL.

Allahabad, the last paragraph of s. 623 of the Procedure Code was
applicable, and that Jhinguri and Hanuman being respondents to such

* *' 278 *

appeal should have filed objections under s. 561, instead of applying for
'' AiW>Nt

review of judgment ; second that by s. 624 of the Procedure Code, the
882 ^ 2ft<

grounds for the review asked being other than the
"
discovery of new and

important evidence, or clerical error apparent on the face of the record,"
Mr. Alexander was incompetent to entertain the application for review, he
not being the Judge who had delivered the original judgment. Both these

objections were overruled, and the application for review was granted.
From this order Pancham now appeals to this Court, and the only plea
taken in the memorandum is that the Officiating Judge acted in con-

travention of s. 624 of the Procedure Code and had no jurisdiction to grant
the review.

The language of the section upon which the appellant relies is no
doubt open to the construction his pleader places on it, and his contention
is plausible enough. Beading ss. 623 and 624 together, it would appear
that, while an application for review of judgment on the ground of new or

important evidence, or mistake or clerical error apparent on the face of the

record, may be preferred "to the [280] Court which passed the decree or

made the order, or to the Court, if any, to which the business of the
former Court has been transferred," one which is based on

"
other

sufficient reasons
"

must be made to the Judge who delivered the

original judgment, the accuracy of which is impugned, It is obvious
that if this latter provision is followed out strictly, not only must grave
inconvenience ensue, but with the frequent changes and transfers that

take place in the judicial establishment of this country, many litigants

under certain circumstances would be virtually debarred from applying
for a review at all. Thus if a Judge died or retired, or went on leave,

or was transferred to another Court or district, before the ninety days'
limitation governing these applications had expired, a party seeking review
for other sufficient reasons would find himself without remedy, unless it

should so happen that his opponent had appealed, in which case he might
prefer objections under s. 561, or as a last resource might himself prefer an

appeal. But while I.feel all the inconvenience and to some extent hardship
that must-arise from the adoption of the contention urged for the appellant,
it seems to me impossible to get over the plain language of the law.

The object of review is to
"
have a reconsideration of the same subject

by the same Judge as contradistinguished to an appeal," Maharajah
Moheshur Singh v. The Bengal Government (I). Look at the terms of

ss. 623 and 624 which way I may, I can come to no other conclusion

than that, while applications for review of judgment, when based upon
the ground of discovery of new and important evidence, or on account of

some mistake or error apparent on the face of the record, may be made
to any Judge of the Court which passed the decree or made the order,

as being matters not impeaching the essence of the original judgment,

A 1199

(1) 7 M.I, A. 283 (304).
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1882 or the correctness of the decision, either in law or fact, of the Judge
FEB. 4. that passed it upon the material before him, those in which

"
other

sufficient reasons
"
are alleged, attacking the accuracy of his statement

of the facts, or otherwise assailing the judgment itself on points
admissible in review, must be preferred to the identical Judge who
delivered the ju igment. I do not concur in the view of the Officiating

Judge in this case that the respondents are saved from the operation
of s. 624 because they

"
made their application

"
to Mr. Tyrrell

1
^

[281] on the 4bh January 1881. It appears to me that the word
"
made "

' ' '

must be construed to include a hearing and determination of the
'

application for review, and to adopt any other interpretation would
be to treat the provision as an absurd and useless one. Such being
the views I entertain, I have no alternative but to hold that the Officiat-

ing Judge acted without jurisdiction in admitting the respondent's

application for review, and that this appeal must be decreed with costs.

BRODHURST, J. I am of opinion that the appellant's plea is valid.

Under the provisions of s. 624 of Act X of 1877, the Officiating Judge,
Mr. Alexander, was not, I think, competent in the present case to grant
the application for review of the judgment of his predecessor Mr. Tyrrell.

He could only entertain an application for review of Mr. Tyrrell's

judgment on the ground of the discovery of new and important evidence,

as alluded to in the preceding section, or on the ground of some clerical

error apparent on the face of the decree. Eaading ss. 623 and 624 of

the Code together, it is I consider palpable that Mr. Alexander was

precluded from referring to the record to see if his predecessor had,

through an oversight or otherwise, committed any mistake, for the only
mistake or error Mr. Alexander was, under the provisions of s. 624,

empowered to notice was that mentioned above, viz., a clerical error

apparent on the face of the decree. I therefore concur with my collea-

gue Mr. Justice Straight in decreeing the appeal with costs.

Appeal allowed.

4 A. 281 = 2 A.W.N. (1882)33.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

SHEONARAIN (Plaintiff) v. JAIGOBIND AND OTHERS (Defendants)
*

[7th February, 1882.]

Usufructuary mortgage Suit to enforce hypothecationCompensation for breach of
contract Money lent Money had and received for plaintiff's use.

An instrument of mortgage provided that the mortgagors should deliver

possession of the mortgaged property to the mortgagee, and the latter should
retain possession, setting-off profits against interest, until the former should

redeem, by payment of the principal sum, which they were at liberty to do in

the month of Jaith in any year they pleased. The mortgagors having failed to

deliver possession of the mortgaged property, the mortgagee sued them for the

principal sum and [282] interest, asking for enforcement of lien, The instru-

ment of mortgage did not contain an hypothecation of the property. Held that

although the suit, so far as it sought enforcement of lien, wholly failed, there

being no hypothecation of the property, yet it was not equitable or proper that,

* Second Appeal, No. 738 of 1881, from the decree of M. 8. Howell, Esq., Judge of

Jftunpur, dated the 13th March 1881, affirming a decree of Babu Kashi Nath Biswas,
Subordinate Judga of Jaunpur, dated the 13th December 1879.
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as regards the money-claim, the mortgagee should be relegated to a fresh suit,
inasmuch as a cause of action was disclosed, whether the suit was regarded as
one for compensation in damages for breach of contract, or for money had and
received for the plaintiff's use or for money lent, and the suit should be deter-
mined on its merits (1),

R., A.W.N. (1887) 119.]

THE plaintiff in this suit sued for Rg. 1,769, claiming the same as the

principal and interest due on an instrument of usufructuary mortgage, dated
the 3rd February 1874, and asking for enforcement 'of lien. The instru-

ment on which the suit was founded provided that the mortgagee should
hold possession of the mortgaged land, setting-off profits against interest,

until the mortgagors should redeem the land by payment of the principal

sum, which they were at liberty to do in the month of Jaith in any year
they pleased. The plaintiff's cause of action was the failure of the

mortgagors to deliver possession of the land as agreed. The Court of first

instance gave the plaintiff a decree, directing, inter alia, the sale of the

property. The lower appellate Court dismissed the suit on the ground
that the insbrument of mortgage did not contain an hypothecation of the

land, and consequently the suit was not maintainable. In second appeal
by the plaintiff it was contended on his behalf that, in consequence of the
breach by the defendants of their contract to deliver possession, he was
entitled to a money-decree against them personally.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the appellant.
Babu Barodha Prasad Ghose and Lala Jokhu Lai, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We concur in the view of the Judge that the usufruc-

tuary mortgage executed by the defendants-respondents in favour of

the plaintiff-appellant does not contain any hypothecation of the land.

The claim of the appellant, therefore, in so far as it sought enforce-

ment of lien, was unsustainable and wholly failed. [283] But as re-

gards his money claim, assuming that the consideration was paid as

alleged by him, we do not think it equitable or proper that he should be

relegated to a fresh suit. The whole of the circumstances on the strength
of which the appellant founds his cause of action are fully disclosed
in the plaint, and if supported by evidence go to establish the justice of

the demand, whether we regard it in the light of a suit for a compensation
in damages for breach of the contract, or for money had and received
for the plaintiff's use or for money lent. The case must be remanded
to tha Judge, under s. 562 of the Procedure Code, in order that he
may determine it upon the merits. The Judge will of course in hearing
the appeal not consider the case in respect of those defendants who did
not question the decision of the first Court by appealing. Costs of this

appeal will be costs in the cause.

Cause remanded.

1882
FEE, 7.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL,

4 A. 281 =
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 83.

(1) Sea also Mahesh Singh v. Chauharja Singh, 4 A. 245,
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CIVIL JUBISDICTION.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight
and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

BHAGIRATH (Plaintiff) v. RAM GHULAM (Defendant).*
[8th February, 1882.]

'

w Arbitration Evidence given by party on oath proposed by opposite party Award in
x A.w.fl. accordance with such evidence Judgment in accordance with award Validity of
(1882) 81, award Appeal Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 520, 521, 522 Act X of

1873 (Oaths Act).

The plaintiff in a suit, which had been referred to arbitration, offered before

the arbitrator to be bound by the evidence of the defendant given on a certain

oath. With the arbitrator's consent the defendant accepted such offer, and gave
evidence on the oath. The arbitrator made an award in accordance with such
evidence so given. The plaintiff objected to the award, not on any of the grounds
mentioned in ss. 520 and 521 of the Oivil Procedure Code, but on the ground
that the procedure of the arbitrator had been illegal. The Court disallowed this

objection, and gave a judgment and decree in accordance with the award.

Held by STRAIGHT, J., that such decree, being in accordance with the award,
was not appealable.

Held by STUART, C. J., that the award not being open to objection on any of

the grounds mentioned in ss. 520 aud 521 of the Civil Procedure Code, and the
decree being in accordance with the award, the decree was not appealable.

[284] Held by OLDFIELD, J., that the procedure adopted by the arbitrator

being illegal, not being warranted by the Oaths Act, and there being in reality
no award, within the meaning of the Civil Procedure Code, the decree therefore

was appealable.

Per STUART, C. J., that the procedure of the arbitrator did not require to be
warranted by the Oaths Act, as he was entitled by virtue of his office to proceed
as he did,

[P., 2L.W. 320 = 17 M.LT. 241= 29 Ind. Gas. 49;Appr., 18 A. 422 (428) (F.B,)=
A.W.N. (1896) 137; R., 5 A. 500 (501) = A.W.N. (1883) 100 ; 8 K.L.R. 64; 74 P.R.
1894 (F.B.) ; Cona., 6 A. 174 (178) = A.W.N. (1884) 16 ; D., 9 A. 253 (256).]

THE plaintiff in this suit sued the defendant for Rs. 133, being the

principal sum and interest due on a bond. The parties to the suit being
desirous that the case might be referred to the arbitration of one Madan
Gopal, joined in applying to the Court of first instance for an order of

reference. In this application they agreed to accept and abide by the

decision of the arbitrator. The Court referred the case to the decision of the

arbitrator. The plaintiff offered before the arbitrator to be bound by what
the defendant might state after having been sworn on

"
Mahadeo." The

arbitrator thereupon sent the parties, with a muharrir and a chaprasi, to

a temple, and there the defendant, placing his hand on
"
Mabadeo "

swore that he did not owe the plaintiff anything. Then he was brought
back before the arbitrator, and made the same statement before him.

The arbitrator thereupon decided that the plaintiff's claim should be

dismissed. The plaintiff objected to the award on the ground that the

procedure of the arbitrator, in swearing the defendant on
"
Mahadeo," and

basing his award on the defendant's evidence so given, was improper, and
his award was bad. The Court of first instance disallowed this objec-

tion and gave judgment in accordance with the award, dismissing the

*
Application, No. 179 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a

decree of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge of Farukhabad, dated the 25th July 1881,

reversing a decree of Pandit Gopal Bahai, Munsif of Farukhabad, dated the 14th June
1881.
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plaintiff's suit. The plaintiff appealed, and the lower appellate Court
held that the award was void, as based on evidence not legally

binding. Its reasons for so holding were as follows: "There are,

however, other points in the case. The oath was not administered

by the arbitrator. He sent a muharriar and chaprasi with the defend-

ant to
"
Mahadeo." Under s. 10 of the Oaths Act, presuming the

arbitrator could administer the oath on
"
Mahedeo," he could issue a

commission to administer the oath and record the evidence of the person
sworn. It may be said that the muharrir formed a commission but he did

not record the evidence of the defendant. It seems to the Court that it

was the intention of the plaintiff that the defendant should give his

evidence with [285] his hand on
"
Mahadeo;" in fact that as a person

gives evidence holding Ganges water in his hand, so should the defendant

swear and depose with his hand on
"
Mahadeo." If this was the inten-

tion of the plaintiff, then the statement of the defendant was not recorded

in a manner which would be binding on him."

The defendant applied to the High Court to set aside the decree of the

lower appellate Court on the ground that it had exercised a jurisdiction

not vested in it by law, in hearing an appeal from the decree of the Court of

first instance, which had given judgment in accordance with the award ;

and that the lower appellate Court had acted erroneously in setting aside

the award, merely because the procedure of the arbitrator had been irregu-

lar. The application came for hearing before STRAIGHT, J. and

OLDFIBLD, J.

Babu Jogindro Nath Choudhri, for the plaintiff.

Mr. Niblett, for the defendant.

The learned Judges differed in opinion on the point whether the

decree of the Court of first instance was appealable, delivering the following

judgments :

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. I am of opinion that the first objection taken in this

petition for review is a good one, and that no appeal lay from the decree

of the Munsiff passed upon the basis of the award to the Judge. It is

admitted on both sides that such decree is neither in excess of, nor out

of accordance with, the award, and such being the case I hold that the

prohibition contained in the last paragraph to s. 522 of the Procedure

Code is a positive and absolute bar. I entirely dissent from the view

that it is competent for a Court of appeal to go behind an award for the

purpose of ascertaining whether it has been formally and properly made.

The only tribunal to look into or interfere with it is the Court that has

directed the reference to arbitration, and then only within the limits

specifically provided by ss. 518-520 and 521 of the Procedure Code. If

the contention to the contrary were correct, the prohibition of s. 522

would become virtually useless, for an appeal might be preferred in almost

every arbitration case in order to open up the proceedings of the arbitrator.

Save in so far as its orders
"
superseding an arbitrator" or

"
modifying or

[286] correcting an award
"
or its decree on an award

"
exceeds or is not

in accordance therewith," there is no appeal from the Court referring a case

to arbitration. The policy and propriety of this legislation appear to me
indisputable, and nothing to my mind oould be more mischievous than to

interfere with the finality which the law obviously intended should be
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given to proceedings in arbitration. I would allow this application with

costs, and reversing the decision of the Judge restore that of the Court of

first instance.

OLDFIELD, J. This case has come before us on a petition for revi-

sion under s. 622, Civil Procedure Code, on the ground that the Judge had
no jurisdiction to entertain an appeal from the decree, which it is alleged
was passed in accordance with an award of an arbitrator made under the

provisions of the Code of Civil Procedure.

On the question how far an appeal is prohibited, I would observe that

it is only when the decree follows a judgment in accordance with an
award that an appeal does not lie under s. 522, Ciyil Procedure Code.

Prima facie there is a right of appeal from every original decree, but this

right has been taken away by s. 522 in case of a decree following a judg-
ment in accordance with an award. Before, however, a Court of appeal is

in a position to apply this provision in s. 522, it is necessary that it

satisfies itself that there is an award which can rightly be so considered,
that the thing called an award is an award which the Code of Procedure

contemplates, and an appellate Court must so far look behind the decree,

If there is nothing which is properly an award, there can be no final

decree such as s. 522 refers to. Such I believe has been the view of the

law taken by the Courts, and I may refer to Sunt Lall v. Bubboojee (1)

and Boonjad Mathoor v. Nathoo Shahoo (2).

In the case before us, I find from the Judge's judgment that the

matter in dispute, viz., a claim for Ks. 34-10-0 on a bond was referred

to arbitration at the instance of the parties, and while before the arbitra-

tor the
"
plaintiff agreed to be bound by what the defendant might swear

having placed his band on Mahadeo; the defendant was sent with a

muharrir and cbaprasi to the temple of [287] Mahadeo and then came
back when his evidence was recorded, and on bis statement as thus

recorded the award was given."
The procedure thus adopted is that allowed by the Indian Oaths

Acts, but it is by that Act confined to Courts of Justice, and not extended
to arbitrators, and necessarily so, because it is inconsistent with the

position of an arbitrator, and the material objection to the procedure

adopted in this case is that it is inconsistent with a reference to arbitration,

A reference to arbitration contemplates that the arbitrator shall

exercise his own judgment on the evidence, but when the parties agree to

be bound by the oath of a particular person, the decision is taken out of

the arbitrator's hands, and in fact he ceases to act as arbitrator, the arbi-

tration is superseded, and the decision made is not that of an arbitrator,

so as to be an award within the meaning of the Code of Procedure. This

is the serious and I think fatal objection ; there has been no award in

this case, and in consequence no final decree under s. 522.

The appeal was therefore properly entertained. The Judge, besides

holding the procedure illegal, has found that the reference to oath was nofc

made in the manner contemplated so as to be binding, and has remanded
the case for fresh disposal, and I would not interfere.

In consequence of the learned Judges who first heard the application

differing in opinion, the case was referred to the learned Chief Justice,

who delivered the following judgment :

STUART, C.J. In this case the arbitration was directed by order of

the Court in which the suit was instituted, and an award has been made

(1) N.W.P.B.D.A. Rep. 1863, vol. ii, p. 42.
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and there has been a decree thereon. The record shows that there were
no objections to the award on the grounds stated in ss. 520 and 521.

It appears to have been made in accordance with the arbitrator's view of

the evidence, which consisted of the deposition or statement on oath of

the defendant given on the application of the plaintiff himself. As to the

procedure in other respects relating to the conduct of such an arbitration

under Chapter XXXVII of Act X of 1877, we may assume that it was

followed, and indeed there is nothing to show it was not. That being

so, and the procedure directed by s. 522 [288] having been also observed,
it is clear that there is no appeal from the Munsif's order made according
to the award. I therefore concur in the opinion of Mr. Justice Straight
and in the order he proposes.

This is sufficient for the disposal of the case, but as other matters

have been discussed in connection with the arbitration proceedings, I think

it right to state that in my opinion the arbitrator, in disposing of the case

as he did on the oath of the defendant, was fully justified in the course

he adopted. It has been objected that he was not warranted by the

.Oaths Act (X of 1873) in accepting the defendant's deposition, although
it is not denied that a

"
Court" could act upon such evidence. That Act,

however, need not be imported into the case ; it does not take away from
arbitrators any powers as to taking evidence or otherwise which they had

previously possessed; but even if it applied to and governed this case, what
took place was quite consistent with a reasonable application of the

provisions of that Act. An arbitrator is entitled to conduct the proceed-

ings in the arbitration and to determine questions of evidence according
to his own views of the exigencies of the case before him, and if one of

the parties to the arbitration records by written application or otherwise

his willingness to rest his case upon his opponent's deposition, the

arbitrator can make his award accordingly. In the present case it was
the plaintiff himself who applied by petition to the Court that the case

might be determined, or in other words that an award might be made, in

accordance with the evidence of his opponent, and this course was adopted.
The arbitrator was clearly entitled to adopt such procedure and to make
his award in accordance with his defendant's oath. His powers in this

respect appear to me to fall within the principle recognized in the

English case of Hagger v. Baksr (1), referred to on page 647 of

Mr. Eussell's learned and well known work on the powers and duties of

arbitrators, 4th edition, 1870, where it was held that an award would not

be avoided even if the arbitrator were erroneously to reject admissible or

receive inadmissible evidence. Indeed to hold otherwise would be to

open the door to all the mischiefs and inconveniences pointed out in the

opinion of Mr. Justice Straight.

Application allowed.
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Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.
APPBL-

LATB PARAM AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. ACHAL (Defendant)*
OlYIL. [10th February, 1882.]

CO'Sharers, suit by some of several Error in frame and valuation of suit Error not

4 A. 289= affecting jurisdiction or merits Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 578.

2AW.N. The plaintiffs in this suit, alleging that they were co-sharers of a certain

(1882) 86. village : that certain land situate in such village was the property of the co-

eharers ; and that such land had been improperly sold by the persons occupying
it to one of the co-sharers, sued the vendors and the purchaser and the other co-

sharers for possession of their share of such land and the setting aside of the
sale so far as their share was concerned, and valued the suit according to their

share. Held that the error in the frame and valuation of the suit, inasmuch as

it did not affect the jurisdiction of the Court in which the suit was instituted or

the merits of the case, was not under s. 578 of the Civil Procedure Code a ground
on which the appellate Court should have reversed the decree of the Court of

first instance. Unnoda Prasad Roy v. Erskine (I) distinguished.

[R., 15 B. 309 (320).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit, the defendant No. 1 (Achal), and the

defendants Nos. 6 to 17 were co-sharers of a certain village. On the

26th August 1879, the defendants Nos. 2 to 5 sold a plot of land,

numbered No. 261 situate in the village, to the defendant No. 1. The
plaintiffs, alleging that such land was the property of the co-sharers of

the village, claimed in this suit possession of their share of such land, and
the cancellation of the deed of sale in so far as it affected such share.

They valued such share at Rs. 100, and instituted the suit in the Munsif's

Court. The defendants Nos. 6 to 17 were made defendants because they
refused to join with the plaintiffs in bringing the suit. The Munsif gave
the plaintiffs a decree for the cancellation of the deed of sale in so far as it

affected the share claimed, but dismissed the claim for possession of such
share. On appeal by the defendant No. 1 the District Judge held that

the suit was not maintainable in the form in which it was brought. The
District Judge's reasons for so holding were as follows

"
The plaintiffs

sue to have the deed of sale executed in Achal's (defendant No. 1) favour

cancelled on the ground that the land sold was held rent-free in lieu of

service, and that the sellers had no right of sale : the suit is, however,
[290] only to cancel the sale-deed in so far as the plaintiffs' share in

No. 261 is concerned ; it is not to cancel it altogether : the Court does

not think the suit will lie in the form brought : the case of Unnoda
Persad Roy v. Erskine (1) is referred to : the plaintiffs have made the

sharers defendants, i.e., those who are not joining them in the auit, but

they have sued for possession of their own share only, and for cancelment
of the deed of sale in so far as it affects that share : the cause of action

was the sale of the whole field ; the plaintiffs have sued in respect of part

only of the cause of action, namely, that which applied to them : the suit

should be framed on the sale of the whole property and valued accord-

ingly, so that the rights of all the parties interested in setting aside the

sale might be declared in one suit." The plaintiffs appealed to the High

* Second Appeal, No. 799 of 1881, from a decree of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge
of Farukhabad. dated the 2nd June 1881, reversing a decree of Munshi Manmohan Lai,
Munsif of Kanauj, dated the 16th April 1881.

(1) 12 B.L.R. 370.
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Court, contending that they were competent to sue for the cancellation of

the sale-deed to the extent of their interest in the subject- matter of the

sale, and were not obliged to sue for the cancellation of the sale-deed in

its entirety ; and that as all the co-sharers were parties to the suit, there

was no objection to the granting of the relief claimed, and none of the

co-sharers could be prejudiced by such relief being granted.
Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the appellant.

Bbau Sital Prasad Chattarji, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, GJ. and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. It appears that some of the defendants, occupiers of a

piece of land in the mauza, have sold it to one of the share-holders of the

mauza, and the plaintiffs who are co-shareholders bring this suit against the

vendors, the vendee, and all the co-shareholders who have not joined in

suing, to set aside the sale in respect of the plaintiffs' share in the land,

and for the possession of so much of the land as represents their share.

The Court of first instance decreed the claim in part, and the Judge has

dismissed the suit on the ground that it will not lie in the form in which
it has been brought. He observes that the cause of action is the sale of

the whole field, and the plaintiffs sue in respect only of a part of the

cause of action, namely, that which applied to them, and the suit should

be [291] framed on the sale of the whole property and valued accordingly,
so that the right of all the parties interested in setting aside the sale might
be declared in one suit, and he refers for authority to a Full Bench ruling

of the Calcutta Court Unnoda P&rsad Roy v. Erskine (1).

We are of opinion that the case referred to is not in point. In that case

the material ground for dismissing the suit was that the plaintiff by the

valuation of his suit was limited to the setting aside the sale of his own
share, and by framing it in that way he had brought it in a Court in which
he could not have brought it if it had been a suit to set aside the sale as to

entire property, and as the suit ought to have been framed and valued on

the sale of the whole property, and ought to have been brought in a Court

competent to declare the rights of all parties interested in setting aside the

sale, the Court dismissed it. The material ground therefore was one

affecting the jurisdiction of the Court. But the case before us is not ob-

noxious to this objection ; the Court in which it has been brought is com-

petent to determine the rights of all the parties interested in the sale, and

the error in framing the suit or its valuation does not affect the jurisdiction

of the Court or the merits of the case, and should not, with reference to

s. 578, Civil Procedure Code, be a ground for interfering with the decree

of the Court of first instance. We decree the appeal andVeverse the decree

of the lower appellate Court, and remand the case for disposal on the

merits ; costs to abide the result.

Cause remanded.
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(1) 12 B.L.B. 370.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr, Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

PRAG CHAUBEY (Plaintiff} v. BHAJAN CHAUDHRI AND OTHERS
(Defendants)* [llth February, 1882.]

Mortgage Conditional sale Pre-emption Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii,

No. 10 - Time from which period begins to.jun.

A conditional vendee, who was in possession, applied under Regulation XVII
of 1806 to have the conditional sale made absolute. The year of grace expired
in July 1878. In November 1878, the conditional vendee sued for possession of

the property by virtue of the conditional sale having become absolute. He
obtained a decree, in execution of which [292] he obtained, on the 80th April
1879, formal possession of the property according to law. On the '23rd March
1860, a suit was brought against him to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect
of the properly. Htld that the period of limitation for such suit ran, not from
the expiration of the year of grace, but from the 30th April 1879, the date the
conditional vendee obtained possession in execution of his decree.

[Overruled, 14 A. 105 (10) (F. B.) ; R., 8 A. 54 (56).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to enforce a right of pre-emption
founded upon special contract. In the year 1866 the proprietors of

a share of a certain village gave a mortgage of it, by way of conditional

sale, to the defendant Bhajan, delivering possession of the share to him in

January 1867. In 1877 the defendant Bhajan applied for foreclosure of

the mortgage under Eegulation XVII of 1806. The year of grace expired
in July 1878. In November 1878, the defendant Bhajan instituted a suit

against the mortgagors to have the conditional sale declared absolute and
for possession of the share. He obtained a decree in this suit in execution

of which formal possession of the share was delivered to him according to

law on the 30th April 1879, he executing the usual
"
dakhl-nama" (1). On

the 23rd March 1880, the plaintiff instituted the present suit against him
and the mortgagors, claiming the share by right of pre-emption. Both
the lower Courts held that the period of limitation provided for the suit by
No. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, viz., one year, began to run from the

date on which the year of grace expired, when the possession of the

defendant Bhajan, which before that date had been the possession of a

mortgagee, became that of a proprietor, and the suit was therefore barred

by limitation. In second appeal by the plaintiff it was contended on his

behalf that the period of limitation began to run from the 30bh April 1879,

when he obtained possession of the share under his decree.

Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri and Shaikh Maula Bakhsh, for the

appellant.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Kashi Prasad, for the respondents.
The Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.) delivered the following

judgment:

JUDGMENT.

OLDFIELD, J. The question before us is whether limitation should

run from the 30th April 1879, or, as the respondents con- [293] tend,

* Second Appeal, No. 804 of 1881, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 8th March 1881, affirming a decree ci Maulvi Muuir-

ud-din, Munsif of Daoria, dated the 24th September 1880.

(1) Acknowledgment of the delivery of possession.
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and as the Courts below have held, from the expiry of the year of grace,

when the right and possession of the defendants as mortgagees merged,
as it is contended, into a right and possession as vendees.

Art. 10, sob. ii of the Limitation Act makes limitation to run from
the time

"
when the purchaser takes under the sale sought to be

impeached physical possession of the whole of the property sold."

Now if this article can be applied to a case like the one before us,

where possession was held of the property by the conditional vendee before

the sale became absolute, and if fresh physical possession can be said to

be taken under the sale of what was already in the conditional vendee's

possession, such physical possession must be held to be taken under the

sale when the mortgagee or conditional vendee takes steps to assert his

possession as vendee under the sale. In this case the respondents did

not do this at the expiration of the year of grace ; on the contrary, they
considered it was, first;, necessary to have a decree making the sale

absolute, and it was not until they obtained this decree that they took

steps to change the character of their possession. In this view we
consider that the limitation will run from the date on .which they were

pub in possession under the sale in execution of their decree. We reverse

the decree of the lower appellate Court and remand the case for trial

on the merits. Costs to abide the result.

Cause remanded.

1882
FBB. 11.

4 A. 293= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 37.

APPELLATE CEIMINAL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. ANANT EAM AND OTHERS.
[13th February, 1882.]

False evidence Using evidence known to be false Separate tyrial Act XLV 0/J860
(Penal Code), ss. 193, 196,

Where several persons are accused of having given false evidence in the same
proceeding, they should be tried separately,

A, S, B, D, and P were jointly tried, A, in respect of three receipts for the

payments of money, produced by him in evidence in a judicial proceeding, on
three charges of falsely using AS genuine a forged document, and on three charges
of using evidence known to be false ; 8, B, D, [294] and P on charges of giving
false evidence in the same judicial proceeding as to such payments. The Court
(STRAIGHT, J.) being unable to say that the accused persons had not been

prejudiced in their defence by having been improperly tried together, set aside

the convictions and ordered a fresh trial of each of the accused separately.

[P., 13 Or. L.J. 23 (24) = 13 Ind. Gas. 215 (216) = 5 S.L.R. 129 ; R., 10 C. 405 (407).J

THIS was an appeal from a judgment of Mr. R. D. Alexander, Officiat-

ing Sessions Judge of Allahabad, dated the 29bh July 1881, convicting
Anant Ram of using evidence known to be false, and Sukhdeo, Dharam
Das, Bidhata, and Pancham of giving false evidence. It appeared that one
Chattarmac, Anant Ram's brother, had been sued in a Court of Revenue
for arrears of rent for 1286, 1287 and 1288 Fasli. This suit was defended
for his brother by Anant Ram. Anant Ram set up as a defence that the

rent had been paid, and to support this defence produced receipts for

1286, 1287, and 1288 Fasli. These receipts were severally for Rs. 36,

Rs. 98-4-0, and Rs. 58. The plaintiff alleged that these receipts were

forgeries, as they bad originally been receipts for Rs. 30, Rs. 80, and
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1882 Rs. 18. Sukhdeo gave evidence in the suit as to the payment by him of

FEB. 13. Ks. 98-4-0 on behalf of Chattarman. Dharam Das gave evidence as to the

payment of Rs. 98-4-0 by Sukhdeo and of Rs. 58 by Anant Ram. Pancham
APPEL- gave evidence as to the payment of Rs. 98-4 by Sukhdeo, and Bidhata

LATE * 'ne PaVmen' ' R8> 58 by Anant Ram. Subsequently Anant Ram,
Sukhdeo, Dharam Das, Bidhata and Pancham were jointly tried by the

CRIMINAL Sessions Judge, Anant Ram in the case of each receipt on a charge of

falsely using as genuine a forged document, and in the case of each
41.293=

receipt on a charge of using evidence known to be false, and Sukhdeo,
Dharam Das, Bidhata, and Pancham on charges of giving false evidence.

882) 87. Anant Ram was convicted of using the receipts knowing them to be false,

and the others of giving false evidence.

It was contended on behalf of the appellants that they had been

improperly tried together, and that they had been prejudiced in their

defences by being so tried.

Mr. Hill, for the appellants.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.

STRAIGHT, J. I have considered this case very anxiously, having
been much impressed at the hearing by the able argument of Mr. Hill,

counsel for the appellants. My main difficulty in coming [295] to a con-

clusion upon it has been caused by the exceedingly inconvenient course

adopted by the Sessions Judge in trying all the accused together. I

have already more than once had occasion to point out that, in cases

where several persons are charged with giving false evidence, each of

them should be separately tried, and it is unfortunate that these rulings
were not brought to the attention of the Judge. In the present instance

the charges against Anant Ram of wilfully and corruptly using the altered

receipts in evidence as true and genuine documents differed materially
from those preferred against the other four accused of giving false evidence,
and they should have been beard separately in a proceeding against
Anant Ram alone. Having regard to all the circumstances of the case,

it is impossible for me to say that the appellants were not prejudiced in

their defence by the Judge's procedure, which obviously deprived them of

the power to call each other as witnesses in their several cases to depose
to the truth of the story they had told in the Revenue Court, and which
it was alleged was false. Although very reluctant to have the matter

re-opened, it does not appear to me that I have any other alternative. I

accordingly quash the convictions and sentences of the five appellants,
and I direct that they each be separately and severally re-tried before the

Judge of Allahabad, Anant Ram for three offences in respect of the three

receipts under s. 196 of the Penal Code, and Sukhdeo, Dharam Das,
Bidhata and Pancham for the various false statements alleged to have
been made by them, under s. 193. As the case is one of some peculiarity
and difficulty it is a matter of satisfaction to me to know that it will

be re-investigated by the present experienced and careful Judge of

Allahabad (1).

Ordered accordingly.

(1) At the trials subsequently held all the accused were acquitted.
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4 A. 295 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 41. 1882

MATRIMONIAL JURISDICTION. FEB. 15.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.
MATRI-

DB BRETTON v. DE BRETTON. [15th February, 1882.] MONIAL

Alimony pendents lite Decree nisi for dissolution of^marriage Application to make JUBIS

decree absolute Arrears of alimony Act IV of 1869 (Indtan Divorce Act), TION.
ss. 16, 36.

A husband, who bad obtained a decree nisi for the dissolution of his marriage 4 A. 295
with his wife on the ground of her adultery, applied to have [296] such decree 2 A.W.N,
made absolute. At the time this application was made arrears of alimony

(< ago, i"
pendente lite were due to the wife. The Court (STRAIGHT, J.) refused to make
such decree absolute until such arrears were paid,

IN a suit under Act IV of 1869, instituted in the High Court by one
Charles James De Bretton, for the dissolution of his marriage with his

wife, Florence Emma De Bretton, on the ground of her adultery,

Straight, J., before whom the suit was tried, made an order on the peti-

tioner for payment to the respondent of Rs. 70 per mensem by way of

alimony pending the suit. On the 17th June 1881, the Court gave the

petitioner a decree nisi for dissolution of marriage. On the 9th February
1882, an application was made on behalf of the petitioner to have such
decree made absolute. The respondent was called on to show cause why
this application should not be granted.

Mr. Spankie, for the respondent, contended that the decree nisi

should not be made absolute until the arrears of alimony due by the

petitioner to the respondent were paid. The petitioner, in omitting
to pay the alimony in accordance with the order of the Court, is in

contempt. Latham v. Latham (1) is in point.

Mr. Howard, for the petitioner.

JUDGMENT.
STRAIGHT, J. Upon hearing Mr. Spankie for the respondent and

Mr. Howard for the petitioner, I decline to make the decree nisi granted

by me in this case on the 17th June 1881, absolute for the dissolution of

the marriage of the parties, until euch time as the sum of Rs. 295, balance

of alimony due to the respondent down to the 1st February 1882, under
the order of the Court, has been paid.

4 A. 296 (F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 42 = 6 lad. Jar. 594.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Bobert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,

Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SHAM LAL (Defendant} v. BANNA (Plaintiff).*- [27th February, 1882.]

Hindu Law Hindu widow Maintenance Charge on her husband's estate Bona
fide purchaser for value without notice.

The maintenance of a Hindu widow is not, until it is fixed and charged, on
her deceased husband's estate by a decree or by agreement, a charge on such

* Second Appeal No. 501 of I860, from a decree of Maulvi Zain-ul-abdin, Subordi-

nate Judge of Shahjabanpur, dated the 39th April 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi

Amirullah, Munsif of Shahjahanpur, dated the 5th February 1880.

(1) 30 L. J. P. and M, 163.
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1882 estate [297] which can be enforced against a bona fide purchaser of such estate

27 *or Ta^ue without notice. When the maintenance of a Hindu widow has been

expressly charged on her husband's estate, a portion of such estate will be liable

to such charge in the hands of a purchaser, even if it be shown that the heirs to

FCLL sucn estate have retained enough of it to meet such charge, but such estate will

not be liable if its transfer has taken place to satisfy a claim for which it is liable
BENCH. under Hindu Law and which under that law takes precedence of a claim of

maintenance.

1 A. 296 [p 22 A. 326 (328) ; 16 M.L.T. 551 = 25 Ind. Gas. 759 ; Appr., 5 A. 367 (369); R., 6 A,

(P.B.)- 617 (621); 4 C.L.J, 476 = 10 C.W N, 1074 (1080).]

2 A W N.

(1882)42=
THE following question arising in this appeal was referred to the

6 IDC Jur
^u^ Bench by Stuart, G. J., and Straight, J., the Divisional Bench before

'.

'

which the appeal came for hearing :

"
Is the maintenance of a Hindu widow such a charge upon joint

ancestral immoveable property as to be enforceable, wholly or propor-

tionately, against the entirety or any part of such joint ancestral property,
which has passed into the hands of a bona fide purchaser for value, at)

public or private sale, without notice of such maintenance."

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Mir Zahur Husain, for the appellant.

Mr. Siraj-ud-din and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.

The following judgment was delivered by the full Bench STUART, C. J.,

STRAIGHT, J., OLDFIELD, J. and TYRRELL, J.) :

OLDFIELD, J. We have very fully and carefully considered all the

authorities and arguments laid before us at the hearing of this reference,

but in framing our answer and having regard to clearness and brevity,

we have not thought it necessary to incumber our reply by referring to

the various cases quoted seriatim and at length.

The question of the right to maintenance of a Hindu widow was
discussed by the Full Bench of this Court in the cases of Ganga Bai v.

Sita Ram (l) and Lalti Kuar v. Ganga Bishan (2), and so far determined
that it was held that there is a legal obligation on the part of those who
succeed by inheritance to the joint ancestral property to maintain the

widow of the deceased co-parceners, an obligation which could be
enforced against those who had succeeded to the estate, and which did

not rest on the mere ground of relationship to the widow's husband.
Those decisions, however, [298] went no further and did not touch the

question raised by this reference, whether maintenance is a charge on
the property which will attach to it in the hands of a bona fide purchaser
for value without notice.

The Hindu Law is extremely obscure on the nature of the widow's

right to maintenance. But little is to be found in the Mitakshara beyond
the passages which treat in general terms of the duty of supporting de-

pendents relatives, and the right to maintenance of persons who are

excluded from inheritance, who, together with their wives, are entitled to

be supported by reason of such exclusion.

The Smriti Chandrika and Yiramitrodaya are somewhat more explicit.

They declare the widow's right to be supported by those heirs who suc-

ceed to the estate, whose duty in that respect; is declared dependent on
their taking the property, and the latter recognizes the widow's right

to insist on provision being made for her support by allotting her a

share of the estate (Smriti Chandrika, oh. IX, s. ii, v. 14 ; ch. XI, s. i,

v. 34 ; Viramitrodaya, ch. Ill, pt. i, s. 13).

(1) 1 A. 170. (2) N. W, P. H, 0, R, (1875) p, 261.
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These and similar texts have reference only to the widow's right as 1882

against the heir who succeeds to the joint family estate by inheritance, FBB - a?

and they do not seem to be intended to limit the fullrjght of ownership in

the land of the heir so as to give a real right of property in it to the widow, FULL
prior to allotment to her of a share. Indeed, too much stress should not BENCH*
be put on any of the texts which speak of the wife's ownership in her
husband's property (Viramitrodaya, oh. Ill, pt. i, s. 13). The author of j 4, 298
Viramitrodaya does not apparently consider there is any real ownership (p.B.)
on her part ; he says :

"
Her right is only fictional, but not a real one : 2 A.W.M.

the wife's right to the husband's property, which to all appearance (1882) 42
seems to be the same (as the husband's right) like a mixture of milk and $ ia^ i jar ,

water, is suitable to the performance of acts which are to be jointly 591,

performed, but is not mutual like that of the brothers ; hence it is

that there may be separation of brothers, but not of the husband and
wife ;

on this reason is founded the text, namely,
'

Partition cannot take

place between the husband and wife ; therefore it cannot but be admitted
that on the extinc-[299]fcion of the husband's right the extinction of

the wife's right is necessary.'
"

Strange has treated of maintenance as one of the charges on inherit-

ance, but scarcely in the sense of a charge attaching to the land into

whosesoever hands it passes, since he places in the same category other
claims which admittedly are not charges on the land in that sense.

It has been held that a purchaser of an undivided share of joint

family property has a right to have the share partitioned, and takes

subject to the right of the widows who at partition can claim a share.

This right of some widows to a share on partition is expressly given by
law and stands on a different footing, and it would not be safe to infer

from this that maintenance generally is of the nature of a charge on the

property.

The later decisions of the Court have recognized that, until fixed and

charged by decree of Court or contract on particular property, maintenance
is not a charge on the estate, to be enforced against a bona fide purchaser
without notice. Lakshman Ramchandra v. Sarasvatibai (1) ; Lakhsman
Ramchandra Joshi v. Satyabhamabai (2) ; Adhiranee Narain Coomary v-

Shoma Make Pat Mahadai (3) ; Juggernath. Sawunt v. Maharanee
Odhiranee Narain Koomaree (4) ; Srimati Bhagabati Dasi v. Kanailal
Hitter (5). And this appears to us to be the correct view of the law.

The right to maintenance is of an indefinite character ; the hair who
succeeds to the estate may be said to take it with a trust for the widow's

support, which will give her a right against him to have the allowance
ascertained and fixed -and made chargeable on particular property, but
till this has been done a charge cannot be said to exist in the sense of a

title issuing out of the land itself, and binding every person who comes
into the estate, and a bona fide purchaser for value without notice of the

claim will therefore be protected.

The principle of protecting a bona fide purchaser without notice can-

not be objected to as being something peculiar to English Law, as it rests

on grounds of public convenience which are of univer- [300] sal application,

and has been recognized by this Court. See Heera Loll v. Kousillah (6)

and Goolabee v. Ramtahal Rai (7).

(1) 12 B.H.O. R. 69. (2) 2 B. 494. (3) 1 0. 865.

(4) 20 W.B. 126. (5) 8 B.L.B. 225. (6) N.W.P.H.C.R. (1867) p. 42.

(7) N.W.P.H.C. B. (1869), p, 191.

799



4 All. 301 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Vol

1882 It may be added that, when the maintenance has been expressly
FEB. 27. charged on the purchased property, it will be liable, although it be shown

that there is property in the hands of the heirs sufficient to meet the

FULL claim, but the property will not be liable if the transfer was made to satisfy

BENCH a c^m f r which the ancestral property is liable by Hindu Law, and
which under that law takes precedence of that of maintenance.

i 1. 296

(F.B.) * i. 300= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 43.

(J8J2
*
H
N
= APPELLATE CIVIL.

6 Ind. Jur. Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

591.

BAHCHANDAR BAHADUR (Judgment- Debtor) v. KAMTA PRASAD
(Decree-holder)* [27th February, 1882. j

Execution of decree Time of sale Irregularity in proclamation of sale Act X of 1877

(Civil Procedure Code), ss. 274, 289, 290, 311.

Eeld that the fact of a sale of immoveable property in execution of a decree

having taken place before thirty days from the proclamation of sale being made
on the property had expired was not a material irregularity in the publication of

the sale.

Mohunt Megh Lai Pooree v. Shib Pershad Madi (1) dissented from.

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the appellant.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.
The following judgment was delivered by the Court (STRAIGHT, J,

and TYRRELL, J.) :

JUDGMENT.
STRAIGHT, J. This is a first appeal from an order refusing to set

aside a sale on the ground of irregularity in its publication. The procla-
mation was fixed up in the Court-house on the 16bh April 1881, and

posted at the spot, where the property was attached, on the 23rd of the

same month, the sale being [301] held on the 20th May following.

The judgment-debtor objected on the ground that it was allowed to

take place before thirty days had expired from the date of the proclama-
tion of sale being notified at the spot, where the property to be sold

was situate. The Subordinate Judge disallowed the objection, and
the judgment-debtor now appeals. The contention of his learned pleader

mainly rests upon a decision of a Division Bench of the Calcutta

Court in Mohunt Megh Lall Pooree v. Shib Pershad Madi (1), in

which it appears to have been ruled
"
that the proclamation of sala

required by s. 274 of the Civil Procedure Code to be made at some
place adjacent to the property to be sold, and the fixing up of a copy of

the order in a conspicuous part of the property, are acts, which must

precede the posting of the notices in the Court-house as required by s. 290. i

1

We regret we are not prepared to follow this decision. The words of

8. 290 that
"
no sale shall, without the consent of the judgment-debtor,

take place until after the expiration of at least thirty days in the case of

* First Appeal No. 133 of 1881, from an order of Pandit Jaggat Narain, Subordi-
nate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 28th July 1881,

(1) 7 C. 34.
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immoveable property, calculated from the date on which the copy of the 1882

proclamation has been fixed up in the Court-house" speak for themselves, FEB. 27.

and as far as our examination of the Code enables us to form an opinion,
we find nothing to justify the conclusion that the failure to poat the APPEL-
proclamation of sale on the spot, where the property is attached, prior to LATE
the fixing up the copy in the Court-house, necessarily renders such latter pTVIT
proceeding ineffectual for the purposes of s. 290. It is true that s. 289

first mentions that the proclamation shall be made on the spot where the _
property is attached, and then goes on to provide for the fixing up the

'

copy in the Court-house, but this seems to us to show that these several /188

'

2 )

acts are to be done as nearly as possible contemporaneously, and not in

any particular order. Certainly we do not feel ourselves justified in

inferring from the language of this section, if the sale proclamation has
been stuck up on the spot, where the property is attached, after the

copy has been exhibited in the Court-house, and within a less period than

thirty days, that therefore there has necessarily been an irregularity in

publishing the sale. The Court ordering the sale has the matter in its

own hands, and in fixing the date thereof, it must allow at least thirty days
from the copy of the proclamation being fixed up in its own Court-house.
In determining [302] what the day shall be, it may well consider the

distance at which the property to be sold is situate, and the length of

time it would reasonably take its officer to get to the spot and put up the.

required notice there. Thus the Court itself can guard against any injustice

being done to the judgment- debtor, Moreover, if there is any diffi-

culty on this head, the High Courts, under s. 287, can frame rules for

the guidance of the subordinate tribunals in these matters which would

effectually prevent any inconvenience or unreasonable delay.
In the case before us more than thirty days elapsed from the copy

of tbe proclamation of sale being fixed up in the Court-house and the

date of the sale. There does not therefore appear to us to have been any
material irregularity, and affirming the decision of the Subordinate Judge,
we dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 802.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

LEKHRAJ SINGH AND OTHERS (Defendants) u. DULHMA KUAR
AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs)* [22nd July, 1880.]

Agreement to have case decided on the evidence of third person Arbitration Revo-

cation of agreement Act X of 1873 (Oaths Act), ss. 8 12 Act X of 1877 (Civil

Procedure Code), Ch. xxxvii.

The plaintiffs and some of tbe defendants in a suit agreed that the matters in

difference between them in the suit should be decided in accordance with the

statement made on oath by one J after ho had made a local inquiry into such

matters. The Court trying the suit accordingly directed that J should be exami-

ned on a certain day. Before J was examined the defendants objected to the

case being decided in accordance with J's evidence, but the Court disallowed the

objection, and having taken J's statement on oath decided the case in accordance

therewith.

* Second Appeal, No. 929 of 1879. from a decree of M. Brodhurst, Esq., Judge of

Benares, dated the 21st Hay, 1879, affirming a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subor-

dinate Judge of Jauupur, dated the 22nd March, 1880.
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Held by BTUART, C.J., that the provisions of ss. 8 to 19 of Act X of 1873 were
not applicable to the reference of the case to J ; that such reference was in the

nature of a reference to arbitration under the Code of Civil Procedure ; that it

would have been valid and binding on the parties bad all the defendants joined
in it ; but that, as all the defendants did not do so, the proceedings were illegal,

and they should be set aside and the suit be decided on the merits.

Held by OLDFIELD, J, that the reference of the case to J was not made under
or governed by the provisions of the Civil Procedure Code relating to arbitration!

and therefore the defendants were competent to revoke the Agreement ; and that,

assuming the reference was made under the provisions [303] of the Oaths Act,
there was no rule of law prohibiting the revocation of such a reference, and there-

fore the defendants were competent to revoke the same.

[ippt.. 99 A. 49 (50) = 3 A L.J. 654= A.W.N. (1906) 380; R., 18 A. 46 (48) ; 11 Ind.

Gas. 833=315 P.L.R. 1911= 157 P.W.B. 1911; 143P.L.B. 1903=85 P.B. 1903 ]

THE plaintiffs in this snit claimed possession of certain land. They
claimed as the heirs of one Jagan Nath Singh, alleging that on the 18th

June, 1821, Jagan Nath Singh had given a usufructuary mortgage of

the land to one Parshadi Singh, represented by certain of the defendants

in the suit, his heirs, and the mortgage-debt had been satisfied out of

the usufruct. The defendants in the suit were the heirs of Farshadi

Singh and certain persons who were tenants of the land in suit. The
heirs of the mortgagee, who alone defended the suit, set up as a defence

to it, inter alia, that the mortgage-debt had not been satisfied. On the

13th March, 1878, the vakils of these defendants and of the plaintiffs

preferred a petition to the Court of first instance, in which they stated

that they were willing that the suit should be decided in accordance

with the statement made on oath by one Jhabbu Singh after he had
made a local inquiry. The Court of first instance accordingly made an
order that Jhabbu Singh should be examined on the 22nd March, 1878.

On that day, before the evidence of Jhabbu Singh was taken, the defend-

ants made an application to the Court objecting to the case being
decided in accordance with Jhabbu Singh's evidence, on the ground
that he had not made a local inquiry, and they had reason to believe

that his evidence would not be impartial. The Court disallowed the

objection, and proceeded to examine Jhabbu Singh. He deposed that the

plaintiffs were entitled to possession of the land, and the Court accord ing-

ly gave the plaintiffs a decree for possession of the same. The defendants

appealed, contending that their vakils had no authority to consent to

the case being decided on the evidence of Jhabbu Singh. The lower

appellate Court held that the vakalat-namas of the vakils in question

gave them such authority, and further that the vakils had acted with

the consent of the defendants, and affirmed the decree of the first Court.

In second appeal it was contended again on behalf of the defendants

that they had not agreed to abide by the statement on oath of Jhabbu
Singh, and that, even if they had done so, yet, inasmuch as they had
revoked such consent before he was examined, which they were

competent to do, they were not bound by his statement.

[304] The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath, Banarji)
and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellants.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Parsad), for the respond-
ents.

The Court (STUABT. C. J., and OLDFIELD, J.) delivered the following

judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
STUABT, C. J. I cannot agree that the Indian Oaths Act X of 1873

has any application to the reference in this case. The sections of that
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Act which have any bearing on the question are those relating to the

power of a Court to tender certain oaths, and these sections are 8 to 12

inclusive. But it is perfectly clear to me that these sections have no

application whatever to a party in the position of this reference or to any
other person outside the case, and who is neither a

"
witness

"
nor a

"
party", and who is merely called in in the way of arbitration or reference

to assist in its disposal by means of an award or other statement of the

like nature.

What occurred in this case was the following : After the pleadings
had been filed on both sides, issues settled, and evidence taken, certain of

the parties, that is, all the plaintiffs and certain of the defendants,

preferred an application in the Court of the Subordinate Judge of Jaunpur
to have the case referred to what was called the

"
oath

"
of one Jbabbu

Singh, as referee or arbitrator, stating that they would
"
abide by what-

ever decision the said referee will make honestly and in good faith," and

upon this reference Jhabbu Singh, the referee, after having had an
"
oath

"
administered to him, prepared and filed what is called a

"
deposi-

tion
"

or otherwise a
"
statement," but which really was an award or

judgment on the matters referred to him. The oath to him was of course

superfluous, but it did not make him less a referee or arbitrator, and what
he did would have been perfectly valid if the reference to him had been
shown to come within the provisions of the Civil Procedure Code on the

subject of such references, commencing with s. 506. This section is indeed

the only one that could have applied if "all" the parties had been represented
in the reference. But no less than twelve of the defendants were not

parties to the reference to Jhabbu Singh, and therefore s. 506 can be of no
avail [305] in such case, for it distinctly provides that

"
all the parties to a

suit must join in the reference to arbitration." The result is that what
was done in the present case in the way of reference to Jhabhu Singh,

including the reference to him, and his award by whatever name it was
given, was altogether illegal and ineffectual, and must be set aside, and the

case must be sent back to the Subordinate Judge with directions that he
resume the suit from the last irregular proceeding in it, and that the

Subordinate Judge do dispose of the case on the merits according to law.

The respondents must pay the costs of this appeal, which I modify at

two gold mohars.

OLDFlEliD, J. The first three pleas fail. It must be accepted that

the appellants and respondents agreed by their application to the Court,
dated 13th March 1878, to submit the matter in dispute between them to

be decided by the statement on oath of Jhabbu Singh after he had gone to

the mauza and made inquiries. The application was allowed by the

Court, but subsequently and before Jhabbu Singh had been examined on
oath the appellants applied to be allowed to revoke their submission on the

ground that Jhabbu Singh had made no inquiries, and they had reason to

believe that he was partial to the respondent. The Court disallowed their

prayer and proceeded to examine the referee, and decided the suit on his

statement.
The question now raised is whether such a reference, once agreed upon

and accepted by the Court may be revoked. The reference does not

appear to me to have been made under, or to be governed by, the provisions
of the Code of Procedure relating to arbitration ; and if it be held to have
been made under the Oaths Act, I am aware of no'rule under which a sub-

mission to reference of this kind may not be revoked before the referee

has given his evidence in pursuance of it.
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I would decree the appeal and reverse the decrees and remand the
suit to the Court of first instance for disposal on the merits. Costs of this

appeal to be costs in the cause.

Cause remanded.

4 A. 306 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 86.

[306] MATEIMONIAL JUEISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

MOEGAN (Appellant) v. MOR3AN (Respondent).
[Hth February, 1882.]

Judicial Commissioner of Oudh Appellate jurisdiction of High Court in matrimonial
suits Act IV of 1869 (Divorce Act),ss. 3 (2), 55 Act Xlll 0/1879 (Oudh Civil

Courts
1

Act), s. 27 Production of additional evidence in appellate Court.

A decree dismissing a suit for dissolution of marriage made by the Judicial
Commissioner of Oudb, exercising the powers of a District Judge under Act XIII
of 1879, and the Divorce Act, 1869, is appealable to the High Court for the North-
Western Provinces.

At the hearing of an appeal from a decree dismissing a suit by a wife for

dissolution of marriage, on the ground of her husband's incestuous adultery with
her sister M and cruelty, the appellant produced certain letters written by the

respondent and M to each other which showed that a criminal intimacy existed

between them. These letters were not written until after the appellant bad filed

the appeal. Held that such letters were admissible and should be admitted, and
that, having been brought to the Court's notice by the appellant's counsel, the
Court was bound in the interests of justice to require their production in order
to enable it to decide the appeal on its real merits.

[Overruled, 18 A. 375 (378) = A. W. N, (1896) 110.]

THIS was an appeal from a decree of Mr. W. C. Capper, Judicial

Commissioner of Oudh, dismissing a suit by Sarah Maria Morgan for the

dissolution of her marriage with EdwardMorgan on the ground of incestuous

adultery with her sister Mary Muller and cruelty. While the appeal was

pending the appellant filed three letters, one in the handwriting of

Edward Morgan and two in that of Mary Muller, which had been sent to

her anonymously after the appeal had been filed. These letters were nob

in existence at the time when the appellant filed her petition for dissolution

of marriage or when she preferred the present appeal. They showed that

a criminal intercourse existed between the respondent and Mary Muller.

Messrs. Hill and Conlan, for the appellant.

Messrs. Thomas and Howard, for the respondent.
Mr. Thomas contended, in limine, that an appeal did not lie to the

High Court from the decree of the Judicial Commissioner of Oudh
dismissing a suit for dissolution of marriage under Act IV of 1869.

[307] This objection having been overruled, Mr. Hill proposed to

prove the letters above mentioned. Mr. Thomas contended that the letters

should not be admitted in evidence in the stage of appeal.
The Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) delivered the following

judgment :

JUDGMENT.
STRAIGHT, J. This is an appeal from a decision of the late Judicial

Commissioner of Oudh, exercising the powers of a District Judge under

Act XIII of 1879, and the Indian Divorce Act of 1869, by Sarah Maria
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Morgan, an European British subject, petitioner, for a dissolution of her 1882
marriage with Edward Morgan, respondent, on the ground of his inces- PBB. 14.

tuous adultery with Mary Muller, a sister of the petitioner. The Judicial
Commissioner dismissed the petition. Upon the case being called on for MATRI-
hearing before us, a preliminary objection was taken by the learned MONIAL
counsel for the respondent to our entertaining it on the ground that we
had no jurisdiction to hear the appeal. We, however, were of opinion
first, that, as s. 27 of the Oudh Civil Courts' Act of 1879 declares that, for

the purposes of the Indian Divorce Act of 1869, the Judicial Com-
missioner of Oudh is to be deemed

"
the Commissioner of the Division,

"
4 A. 800-

and by the interpretation-clause of the Indian Divorce Act
"
District 2 A. W.N.

Judge
"

means in the non-regulation provinces a Commissioner of a (1882) 86.

Division, the Judicial Commissioner of Oudh was, for the purposes of the
Indian Divorce Act, on the same footing and possessed the same powers
as a District Judge; secondly, that this Court, being the High Court to

whose original criminal jurisdiction the petitioner as a European British

subject would be amenable, was the High Court for Oudh in reference to

divorce and matrimonial matters under Act IV of 1869 ; thirdly, that the

procedure of Act X of 1877 being specifically adopted and made applicable
to proceedings under such last- mentioned Act, and s. 55 thereof distinctly

declaring a right of appeal, the dismissal of the petitioner's petition by
the Judicial Commissioner of Oudh was just as much appealable as if

the decision had been passed by one of the District Judges within the
North-Western Provinces. To have adopted the contention urged on
the part of the respondent would have been to hold that out of all the
tribunals in India exercising jurisdiction under the Divorce Act of 1869,
the Judi-[308]cial Commissioner of Oudh sitting singly, and, as declared

by law, in the subordinate character of a District Judge, was alone un-

appealable.
The position was so obviously untenable and absurd that we

did not hesitate to overrule the respondent's objection, and accordingly
directed that the appeal should proceed. Thereupon Mr. Hill, counsel
for the appellant, opened the case for his client, and, after stating to us
that the main act of adultery relied on in the Court below was alleged to

have taken place on the morning of the 27th November, 1880, at

Lucknow, on which occasion Mrs. Morgan asserted she had seen her
husband leaving the bed of her sister, went on to inform us that
since the decision of the Judicial Commissioner, certain letters marked
B and C, written by Mrs. Muller, and D by the respondent, had
come into the possession of the petitioner, through an anonymous
agency, which if admitted by us as evidence could leave no room for

doubt as to the existence of a criminal intimacy between these persons.
The handwriting was vouched and verified by an affidavit of the appellant.
The counsel for the respondent objected that the matter of these letters,

even assuming them to be authentic, was entirely new and could not be

produced for the first time in an appellate Court. Either it was of a kind

that would have justified an application to the Court of the Judicial

Commissioner for review of judgment, or afforded material for a new case
in respect of which a fresh petition might have been presented, On the

other side, it was contended that the letters in question were not in

existence at the time the decree dismissing the suit was passed, and indeed
had only been written subsequent to the filing of the appeal to this Court,
therefore no review of judgment could have been applied for under s. 623
of the Civil Procedure Code. For they were not evidence which, after the

exercise of due diligence, could have been within the knowledge of the
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1882 petitioner, or produced by her in the Judicial Commissioner's Courb.
FEB. 14. Moreover, their contents went directly to the main point to be decided ia

the appeal, namely, the credibility of the appellant's story. We were of

MATBI- opinion that these letters were admissible and should be admitted, and

MONIAL *na' nav^Dg Deen brought to our knowledge by the appellant's counsel,

j we were in the interests of justice bound to require their production, in order

to enable us to decide the appeal upon its real merits. It seemed at once
TION.

inequitable and [309] inconvenient for us as a primary appellate Court,

having power to determine questions of fact as well as law, to refuse to look
i A, 306- at evidence almost if not entirely conclusive of the substantial issue befora
I A.W.N. U8i aa being strongly corroborative of the story told by the appellant, and
(1882) 86,

(; relegate her to a fresh suit, which would involve the respondent himself

in further expense. Upon our intimating this view, the counsel for the

respondent admitted that the letters in question were in the handwriting
of his client and Mrs. Muller respectively, and that having regard to their

contents, it would be only stultifying himself and wasting the time of the

Court to contest the appeal further. We have thought it right to look

into the evidence given before the Judicial Commissioner as also to peruse
the letters B, C, and D, and having satisfied ourselves that there has
been no collusion or connivance between the parties, and that it has
been clearly established that the respondent was guilty of incestuous

adultery with Mary Muller, his sister-in-law, we have no hesitation in

allowing the appeal, reversing the decision of the lower Court, and

granting the petitioner a decree nisi for dissolution of her marriage with
the respondent, who will pay all the costs of the proceedings. (The

judgment then proceeded to deal with the question of alimony and the

custody of the children of the marriage,)

4 A, 309 = 2 A.W.N. (1882)49.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

PHUL CHAND AND ANOTHEE (Defendants} v. MAN SINGH (Plaintiff)*

[7th March, 1882.]

Joint Hindu family Adult son Mortgage of family property by father Decree

against father Right of son.

The father in a joint undivided Hindu family governed by the law of the
Mitakshara mortgaged the ancestral property of the family as security for a debt
incurred by him. His son was of age at the time of the mortgage, but the

mortgagee did not make the son join in the mortgage. When the mortgagee
brought a suit to enforce the mortgage, he brought it against the father alone :

and he obtained a decree against the father alone for the sale of the property,
On the property being attached in execution of the decree, the son objected to

the sale of the property, so far as his own share according to Hindu law waa
concerned. This [310] objection having been disallowed, he sued the mortgagee
for a declaration that such share was not liable to be sold in execution of the
decree claiming on the ground that he was not bound by the mortgage or the

decree, not having joined in the mortgage or been a party to the suit in which
the decree was made, and that the debt secured by the mortgage bad been incurred

by his father for immoral purposes.

* Second Appeal, No. 668 of 1881, from a decree of 8.M. Moons, Esq., Judge of

Aligarb, dated the 27th May, 1881, modifying a decree of Sayyid Farid-ud-din Ahmad,
Subordinate Judge of Aligarb, dated the 31st March, 1881.
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Held that the son was not entitled to succeed in such suit merely because

although he was of age, he was not required by the mortgagee to join in the

mortgage and was not made a party to the suit to enforce the mortgage ; bat
that he was in the same position as he would have been had he been a minor at

the time the mortgage was made and the decree was passed, and was therefore

only entitled to succeed if he showed that the debt incurred by his father was
incurred for immoral purposes of his own.

Held further that, inasmuch as the debt in question was incurred for necessary

purposes, and as the son was aware of the mortgage and did not protest against
it, but on the contrary stood by and benefited thereby, and as he was aware of

the suit and did not apply to be made a party thereto, he was asking too late for

the relief which he sought. Ram Narain Lai v. Bhawani Prasad (1) referred

to.

[P., 6 M.L.T. 249 ; R., 8 A. 205 (208).]

ON the 23rd October 1873, Eati Ram and Hardeo Singh, two
brothers, having borrowed Bs. 2,000 from one Nathu Bam, gave the

latter a bond for that amount, in which as collateral security for its

payment they mortgaged their ancestral landed estate, consisting of

a two and a half biswas share of a certain village. On the 24th April,

1880, Nathu Bam, having sued Bati Bam, and Hardeo Singh on this

bond, obtained a decree thereon against them. In execution of this

decree he caused fche whole property to be attached and advertized for

gale. Upon this Man Singh, a son of Hardeo Singh, who was an adult

at the time of the execution of the bond of the 23rd October, 1873, and
who had not been made a defendant in the suit brought by Nathu Bam
on that bond, objected to the sale of the property, so far as bis share

thereof under Hindu law was concerned. His objection having been

disallowed, he brought the present suit against the heirs of Nathu
Bam and against his father for partition of his share of the property,

and to have it declared that such share was not liable to sale in

execution of the decree of the 24th April, 1880. Ha alleged that

the money borrowed by his father under the bond of the 23rd October,

1873, was borrowed for improper and immoral purposes and without

lawful necessity ; that his consent was necessary to a transfer of the

ancestral property, and such consent had not been obtained ; [311]
and that his share could not be sold in execution of a decree passed
in a suit to which he had not been a party. The Court of first instance

dismissed the suit, finding that Hardeo Singh, the plaintiff's father, had
not borrowed the money for which the bond of October 1873 had been

given for improper purposes, but for lawful purposes. On appeal by the

plaintiff, the lower appellate Oourt gave him a decree as claimed on the

ground that he was an adult at the time the bond of October 1873 was

executed, and a Hindu father had no power, when his sons were adults,

to transfer the family property without their consent ;
that he had not

been a party to the mortgage or in any way consented to it ; that he had

not been a party to the suit on the bond ; and that consequently his

share of the family property was not liable to sale in execution of the

decree made in that suit. The lower appellate Court observed in its

judgment, as regards Bs. 1,000 of the money borrowed under the bond of

October 1873, that this amount had not been shown to have been

borrowed for necessary purposes.

In second appeal by the heirs of Nathu Bam, it was contended on

their behalf that a mortgage by a Hindu father of ancestral property

(1) 3 A, 443.
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for necessary purposes was valid, notwithstanding his adult sons had
not expressly consented to it. It was admitted at the hearing of the

appeal, that virtually the whole of the Bs. 2,000 borrowed under the

bond of the 23rd October 1873 had been borrowed for necessary purposes.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.

Mr. Dillon and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was
delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. The facts out of which this litigation has arisen are

fully and, save in one respect, accurately set forth in the judgment of the

lower appellate Court. It is now conceded that the whole of the Bs. 2,000,
with the exception of a small sum, applied to immediate necessary pur-

poses, which was raised by Hardeo, father of the plaintiff-respondent, and
Bati Bam, his uncle, on the 23rd October 1873, on a mortgage of their

2J biswa share, was [312] appropriated to the satisfaction of decrees

obtained against them in respect of antecedent debts incurred either by
them or their fathers. The substantial, and indeed the only question, for

our consideration is, whether the plaintiff-respondent, as a member of a

joint Hindu family, adult at the time of hypothecation of the ancestral

property, as also when the suit to enforce it was brought, is bound by the

mortgage executed by, and a decree obtained thereon against, his father

alone.

So far as we are aware, this point has not arisen before, or been
made the subject of decision by the Privy Council ; indeed it is expressly
observed by their Lordships in the case of Suraj Bunsi Koer v. Sheo
Persad Singh (1), that

"
it is not so clearly settled whether in order to

bind adult co-parceners their express consent is not required." By way
of introduction to a discussion of this question, we presume it may be
asserted without fear of contradiction, that every son born to the father

of a joint Hindu family in possession of ancestral property, by birth

acquires a positive, though undefined, share in the joint estate co-extensive

with, and as large as that of, all the other members of the joint family,

including his father. We also assume that it is competent for each and

every member of a joint family at any time to demand partition of the

ancestral property, and having had his share determined and allotted

him, to hold and enjoy it in severalty. It has been the fashion to

describe the right acquired upon birth by a son born into a joint Hindu
family as amounting to no more than an inchoate interest. To us this

expression appears a somewhat unfortunate and misleading one, when
we remember that it rests with the son, of his own act and by his own
demand at any moment he may wish to do so, to give a distinct and
individual existence to the specific claim, which by the Hindu
law of inheritance, in virtue of his birth, he is declared entitled

to assert in respect of the ancestral property. The current; of decisions,

including a Full Bench ruling of this Court, has definitely declared

that where a Hindu father, as managing member of a joint Hindu
family, has made alienation of the joint family estate for necessary
family purposes, his minor sons are bound by such [313] alienations

and by decrees in respect thereof obtained against the father alone,

(1) 5 C. 148= 6 I. A. 88.
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and are not entitled to have their shares released from the operation

of such alienations and decrees. The crucial test apparently to be

applied in all cases of this description is, whether the debt, to secure

which hypothecation of the joint family property was made by the

father, was an indispensable one, as an act of duty and pious obligation,

or was necessary and essential for the wants and requirements of the

joint family. It has, therefore, as far as we can understand, now become
settled law, that sons who were minors at the time of alienation by, and
decree against, their father, are bound in a subsequent suit to avoid such

alienation and decree brought against a mortgagee or purchaser to show
that the obligation was not incurred by their father for any of the

purposes above-mentioned. Such being the position in which the minor

sons are placed, and the presumption seemingly being that they are affected

by their father's act until they negative its propriety or necessity, the

question as to the status of adult sons under like circumstances is not

a little perplexing and difficult. At first sight, bearing in mind the

conditions under which the joint Hindu family exists, and the sub-

servience to the father as the head and manager, which is one of

its most striking characteristics, it is by no means easy to understand

why so long as it continues joint the minor and major sons should

be upon a different footing. Their interest in the ancestral property

is identical and proportionate, their right to have it defined and declared

co-equal. If the broad principle of law, which provides that no person

shall be bound by a contract in which he did not participate, or by litiga-

tion to which he was not made a party, is of any value or has any

applicability to such matters, then it is difficult to see why minor sons,

who cannot act for themselves, should be placed in an inferior position to

adult sons, who are able to protect their own interests. We cannot help

remarking that it seems to us not only inconsistent but inequitable to

hold that, while the minor sons are to be presumed bound by their father's

acts, until they establish to the contrary through the medium of a suit

that such acts were not binding upon them, yet in the case of major sons

the inference is to be entirely in the other direction. If the mortgagee's

failure to take proper precautions is to be held to limit his right of

recovery in the one case, it is not unreasonable to [314] maintain that

a like disability should attach to him in the other. Ordinarily speaking,

when a person makes advances upon the security of landed estate, he is

expected to investigate the title of his mortgagor, and to ascertain the

precise nature and extent of the interest upon which he is invited to lend

his money. So when one man brings a suit against another, and seeks to

make third parties jointly liable, he must include such persons in the array

of defendants, if he desires to have them bound by the decree. It may
be said these are truisms, but it is impossible not to feel that in all the

cases which have been decided in reference to the responsibility of the

members of a joint Hindu family for the managing- member's acts, they

have been to some extent lost sight of and possibly intentionally so.

However, until we are set right by higher authority, we are not prepared

to apply a different test to the case of adult sons to that which now,

by a series of decisions, appears to be the proper one to adopt in the case

of minors. In other words, we cannot hold that in the appeal before us

the plaintiff-respondent is,

"
ex necessitate," entitled to succeed, because

he was not required by the mortgagee to join in the execution of the boud

of October, 1873, and was not made a party to the suit thereon in 1880.

He came into Court alleging that the loan was contracted by his father
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for immoral purposes of his own. This assertion the first Court most

distinctly found that he had failed to prove, and indeed, as we have

already remarked at the commencement of this judgment, it is now
admitted that the Es. 2,000 were employed in satisfying antecedent debts,

for which the plaintiff-respondent's father and uncle were responsible
under the Hindu law. Shortly, the facts of this case therefore are, that

the plaintiff-respondent and his father, Hardeo, were living jointly at the

time of the execution of the bond of the 23rd October, 1873 ; that the

former was then adult ; that the loan obtained from Nathu Bam was a

necessary and proper one ; that the proceeds of it were devoted to the

discharge of antecedent debts, for which Hardeo and his brother Bati

Bam were according to Hindu law responsible ; and that the decree

obtained on the 24th April, 1880, by the mortgagee was against his

mortgagors Hardeo and Bati Bam alone, and not against the plaintiff-

respondent. Bightly or wrongly, it seems to us, that, having regard to

[SIS] the fact that the plaintiff-respondent was all along living jointly

with, and undivided from, his father, the reasonable presumptions are, that

he must have known of the mortgage transaction, that he virtually

benefited by it, in that the ancestral property in which he had a share

was saved from sale in execution of the decrees of Muhammad Ali Khan
and Nathu Bam, and that he must have been well aware of the suit

brought in 1880 against his father and uncle. As be in no way protested

against the mortgage being made, but on the contrary stood by and
derived advantage from it, and for seven years allowed it to continue in

force without objection, and moreover, did not apply to be made a party
to the mortgagee's suit, which it was competent for him to have done,

we certainly do not think him entitled at this late hour to have the

relief granted to him he asks. The mortgage was executed for indispensable
and necessary purposes, and according to every principle of Hindu law
the respondent should bear his share of the burden. In expressing this

opinion, we wish distinctly to guard ourselves by saying that we base it

entirely upon the principles of the Hindu law, defining the status of

the members of a joint and undivided Hindu family, in reference to the

father or managing member, and the decisions which have been passed,
as to the rights of minor sons in respect of alienations by the father.

One of us took part in the Full Bench decision of this Court upon the point
adverted to immediately above (1), and had the misfortune to differ with

the rest of his brethren. That difference, whether sound or unsound, was
founded on the view that the sure test in these matters was, by a strict

application of the rules of pleading, to broadly recognize and enforce the

principle that no person, whether minor or major, should be bound by a

decree in a suit, to which personally or by a representative he was not a

party. This opinion, however, did not meet with approval, and though
the member of the Court who expressed it has, with the greatest deference

of course, seen no reason to alter it, the reiteration of it in the present case,

to which the principle so enunciated by him would seem to be directly

applicable, would be presumption on his part. Therefore, accepting
and adopting the rulings that have been passed in the case of minor sons

of a joint and undivided Hindu family, upon a strict application of

[316] the doctrine of the Mitakshara, we think that, putting aside

ordinary principles of law and procedure, we are bound to hold the adult

sons as being in neither better nor worse position than the minors.

(1) Ram Narain Lai v. Bhawani Prasad, 3 A. 443.
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Such being the case, we think that the Judge wrongly decided in 1882

favour of the plaintiff. This appeal must therefore be allowed with costs, MARCH 7.

the decree of the Judge set aside, and the plaintiff respondent's suit

dismissed. APPEL-
Appeal allowed. LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 316 = 2 A.W.N. (1882)i7.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

4 A. 309-
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 49,

SHAM LAL AND ANOTHER (Decree-holders) v. KANAHIA LAL
(Judgment-debtor)* [7th March, 1882.]

Decree payable by instalments Execution of whole decree Payments out of Court
Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), ich, ii, No. 179 (6) Act X of 1887 (Civil Pro-

cedure Code), s. 258.

A decree payable by instalments provided that, in default in payment of two
instalments, the whole decree should be executed. The decree-holder applied for

execution of the whole decree on the ground that default had been made in

payment of the third and fourth instalments. The judgment-debtor objected
that the application was barred by limitation as he had made default in payment
of the first and second instalments, and three years had elapsed fron the date of

such default The decree-holder offered to prove that those instalments had been

paid out of Court. Held that he was entitled to give such proof, in order to

defeat the judgment-debtor's plea of limitation, notwithstanding such payments
had not been certified. Fakir Chand Base v. Madan Mohan Ohose (1) followed.

[H.F., 12 A. 569 (570, 571) ; P., 7 A. 327 (330) ; R., 17 A. 42 (44) ; D., 10 B. 155 (163.)]

THE decree in this case, which was dated the 5th July, 1875, was a

decree for the payment of Rs. 450, by instalments of Es. 40, and provided

that, in the event of default in the payment of two instalments, the

whole decree should be executed. The 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th instal-

ments were severally payable on the 9th June, 1876, 27th June, 1877,
16th June, 1878, 6th June, 1879 and 24th June, 1880. On the 2nd

February, 1881, the decree-holders applied for execution of the whole decree

on the ground that the judgment-debtor had made default in the payment
of the 3rd and 4th instalments. The judgment-debtor alleged that he
had made default in the payment of the first and second instalments,

and the application having been made after the expiration of three years

[317] from the date of such default was barred by limitation. The decree-

holders alleged that the first and second instalments had been paid by
the judgment-debtor out of Court, the first on the 3rd June 1877, and the

second on the 20th June, 1878 ; and they offered to prove such payments.
The lower Courts held that the application was barred by limitation, as

it had not been made within three years from the 27th June, 1877, when
the judgment-debtor made default in the payment of two instalments ; the

lower appellate Court holding that, under the provisions of s. 258 of the

Civil Procedure Code, the payment of the first and second instalments by
the judgment-debtor could not be recognized even if they had been made,
as they had not been certified.

* Second Appeal, No. 52 of 1881, from an order of R. M. King, Esq., Judge
of Saharanpur, dated the 28th April, 1881, affirming an order of Babu Ishri Prasad,
Munsif of Deoband, dated the 12th March 1881.

(1) 4 B.L.B. 130 (F.B.).
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In second appeal by the decree-holders to the High Court it was
contended that, in order to show that the application was within time,

they were entitled to prove that the first and second instalments had
been paid.

Lala Lalta Prasad and Maulvi Obaidul Rahman, for the appellants.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.)

was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. We are opinion that it is allowable for the decree-

holders to give proof of the fact of payment out of Court of the two first

instalments, so as to defeat the judgment-debtor's plea of limitation.

This view accords with the Full Bench ruling of the Calcutta Court
Fakir Chand Bose v. Madan Mohan Ghose (1).

We reverse the order of the lower appellate Court and remand the

case for disposal. Costs to follow the result.

Cause remanded.

1 A. 318 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 96,

[318] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

IMAMI BEQAM (Defendant) v. GOBIND PRASAD (Plaintiff)*

[7th March, 1882.]

Lease by usufructuary mortgagee of mortgaged property to mortgagor Hypothecation
of mortgaged property as security for rent Suit for rent in Revenue Court Suit

for enforcement of lien in Civil Court Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 43,

The usufructuary mortgagee of certain land granted a lease of such land to

the mortgagor, the latter hypothecating the land as security for the payment of

the rent. Arrears of rent accruing, the mortgagee sued the mortgagor for the
same in the Revenue Court and obtained a decree. Subsequently the mortgagee
sued the transferee of such land in the Civil Court to recover the amount of

such decree by the sale of the land, claiming under the hypothecation. Held,
following Banda Hasan v. Abadi Begam (2), that such claim was not barred by
the provisions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877 ; that it could only be made through the
medium of the Givil Court. ; and that the shape in which it was presented was

perfectly regular.

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to have it declared that a fifteen-

biswa share of a certain village was liable to be sold in execution of a

Revenue Court decree for arrears of rent, on the ground that such share

had been hypothecated as security for the payment of such rent. It

appeared that on the 1st February 1868, one Khalil-ul-Iah Khan, the

proprietor of the village mentioned above, gave a possessory mortgage of

a fifteen-biswa share of it to the plaintiff in this suit, Gobind Prasad.

The interest payable to Gobind Prasad on the principal amount of the

mortgage was fixed at Eg. 900. On the 3rd February 1868, Gobind
Prasad gave Khalil-ul-lah Kban a lease of such share at an annual rent

of Es. 900, the latter hypothecating such share as security for the

Second Appeal, No. 903 of 1831, from a decree of W. Young, Esq., Judge of

Bareilly, dated the 9th April 1881, affirming a decree of Maulvi Abdul Qayum Khan,
Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, dated the 26th November, 1880.

(1) 4 B. L. B. 130 (F.B.). (2) 4 A. 180.
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payment of such rent. On the 26th April, 1870, Afzul-un-nissa, the wife

of Khalil-ul-lah Khan, obtained a decree against him for possession of the

village. On the 21st May, 1870, Gobind Prasad, who had sued Khalil-ul-

lah Khan in the Kevenue Court for arrears of rent due on the lease above

mentioned, obtained a decree for such arrears. On the 9th August 1870,

Afzul-un-nissa gave Govind Prasad a mortgage on the remaining five

biswas of the village. On the 20th September, 1870, she gave the husband

of Imami Begam, a defendant in this suit, a mortgage on the entire

village. With the money advanced under this mortgage, she redeemed the

mortgages to Gobind Prasad of the 1st from the date of such [319]February,

1868, and 9fch August, 1870. In May, 1874, she transferred the village

to Imami Begam's husband, who transferred it to Imami Begam. In

September, 1880, Gobind Prasad instituted the present suit against

Imami Begam and the heirs of Kbalil-ul-lah Khan in the Court of the

Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, to establish his right to bring a fifteen-

biswa share of the village to sale in execution of the decree for arrears of

rent which he had obtained against Khalil-ul-lah Khan in the Revenue

Court on the 21st May, 1870. He claimed by virtue of such share having

been hypothecated to him as security for the payment of the rent. The

Subordinate Judge framed the following issue for trial, amongst others :

11

Whether, after obtaining a simple decree for money from the Revenue

Court, this claim for enforcement of hypothecation is valid
(

or not."

Upon this issue the Subordinate Judge observed as follows :

" When a

claim for enforcement of hypothecation cannot possibly be made in the

Revenue Court, the fact of the plaintiff making no claim for enforcement

of lien in the said Court, and of his not making any mention of his lien

there, cannot be injurious to him. It has been ruled in several precedents

that, after obtaining a simple money-decree from the Revenue Court, the

plaintiff can claim enforcement of his lien in the Civil Court, just as a

person, after obtaining a decree for rent from the Revenue Court, can legally

sue the surety in the Civil Court." The Subordinate Judge in the event

gave the plaintiff a decree as claimed, which the District Judge affirmed

on appeal by the defendant Imami Begam.
In second appeal to the High Court by the defendant Imami Begam

it was contended on her behalf that the suit was not maintainable, as

the plaintiff had omitted in the former suit against Khalil-ul-lah Khan to

claim enforcement of his lien on the hypothecated share ; that a suit

would not lie in the Civil Courts to enforce the execution of the decree

of a Revenue Court ; and that a suit for the enforcement of the plaintiff's

lien, based on the decree in question, would not lie.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Mir Zahur Eusain, for the appellants.

Mr. Conlan and the Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath

Banarji), for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

[320] The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. It appears to us that a decision of a Division Bench

of this Court in Banda Hasan v. Abadi Begam (1) is directly applicable to

the present case, and as we see no reason to dissent from the view therein

expressed, we are of opinion that this appeal must be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

(1) 4 A. 180.
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FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,

Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

JOGAL KISHOR AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. TALE SINGH AND
OTHERS (Plaintiffs).*

IBINDESHRI CHAUBEY AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. NANDU
(Defendant).^ [8th March, 1882.]

Suit to have a lease set aside and buildings erected by lessees demolished Suit for

possession of land and demolition of buildings erected thereon Court-fees Valu-

ation of suit for the purposes of the Court Fees Act, 1870 Jurisdiction Declara-

tory decree Consequential relief Act VII of 1870 (Court Fees Act), s. 7, art. iv,

cl. ivAct VI of 1871 (Bengal Civil Courts Act), ss. 20, 22.

Certain co-pharers of a village sued to have a leuse of certain land, the joint

undivided property of the co-sharers, which the other co-sharers had granted, set

aside, and to have the buildings erected on such land by the lessees demolished,
on the ground that such lease had been granted without their consent, without
which it could not lawfully be granted. They valued the relief sought at Rs. 100.

The value of the buildings of which they sought demolition was Rs. 3,000.

B sued N claiming, inter alia, possession of certain land, and to have certain

buildings erected thereon by the defendant demolished.

Held, with reference to the above-mentioned suits, that in estimating their

value for the purposes of the Court-Fees Act, 1870, or of the Bengal Civil Courts

Act, 1871, the value of the buildings which might have to be demolished should
not be taken into account.

Held by STRAIGHT, BRODHURST and TYRRELL, JJ., with reference to the
first suit, that it was one for a declaratory decree in which consequential
[321] relief was prayed, and fell under s. 7, art. iv, ol. iv, Court Fees Act,
1870. and, such relief being valued at Rs. 100, had been properly instituted in
the Munsif's Court.

[P., 17 B. 56 (60) ; A.W.N. (1883) 89 ; 11 0. C. 45 (46); 23 P.L.R 1914 = 111 P.R. 1913
= 228 P.W.R. 1913, Appr., 32 C. 734 (739) = 9 C.W.N. 690 ; R,, 6 C.L.J. 427 = 11
C.W.N. 705 (710) ; 78 P.L.R. 1903.]

THESE were two second appeals which came for hearing before

Stuart, G.J., and Tyrrell, J. The plaintiffs in the suit out of which second

appeal No. 770 of 1880 arose were co-sharers of a certain village. The
defendants Nos. 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8 were also co-sharers of the same
village. The latter granted the defendants Nos. 1 and 2 a lease of certain

land, which was the joint undivided property of the co-sharers of the

village, for the purpose of building an indigo factory, such lease being
dated the 5th November 1878. The plaintiffs claimed to have such lease

cancelled, and the buildings which had been erected on such land demo-
lished, on the ground that such lease had been granted without their

consent, and the defendants Nos. 3-8 were not competent to grant the
same without their consent. They valued the relief claimed at Rs. 100
and paid Court-fees on their plaint accordingly. The suit was instituted

in the Court of the Munsif of Mainpuri. The defendants Nos. 1 and 2
set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that the relief sought had been

* Second Appeal, No. 770 of 1880, from a decree of Mirza Abid AH Beg, Subordi-
nate Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 26th June, 1880, affirming a decree of Maulvi
Muhammad Sayyid Eban, Munsif of Mainpuri, dated the 16tb August, 1878.

t Second Appeal, No. 197 of 1881, from a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subordinate

Judge of Gorakbpur, dated the 21st July 1880, reversing a decree of Maulvi Abdul
Bazak, Munsif of Deoria, dated the 19th March, 1880.
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improperly valued at Eg. 100, as the buildings sought to be demolished
were worth about Bs. 10,000, and that the suit was not cognizable by a

Munsif, as the value of such buildings exceeded the pecuniary jurisdiction
of a Munsif. The Munsif framed the following issue, among others, for

trial:
"
Is the suit cognizable by this Court." He held on this issue

that the suit was cognizable by him, as neither the land in question nor
the lease exceeded Es. 100 in value ; and in the event he gave the plaint-
iffs a decree, which, on appeal by the defendants Nos. 1 and 2, the lower

appellate Court affirmed. In second appeal the defendants Nos. 1 and 2

urged in their memorandum of appeal that the Munsif was not compe-
tent to entertain the suit, as the buildings sought to be demolished
exceeded Es. 1,000 in value. The Court (STUART, C.J., and TYRRELL, J.),

by an order dated the 12th May 1881, remanded the case to the lower

appellate Court for the trial of the issue :

"
What was the market-value,

on the 13th June 1879 (the date of the institution of the suit), of the

buildings the demolition of which was sought by the plaintiffs." The
lower appellate Court found that the value of such buildings on that date

was Es. 3,000.

[322] The plaintaffs in the suit out of which second appeal No. 197
of 1881 arose claimed possession of two pieces of land

; to have a wall

built on one piece by the defendant, and a house built on the other piece

by the defendant, demolished ; to establish their right to the flow of the

rain water from the roof of their house over land belonging to the

defendant ; and to have a certain drain closed. They valued the suit at

Es. 49, being Es. 38, the value of the land in question, Es. 10 the
cost of demolishing the buildings in question, and Ee. 1 for the

closing of the drain. The suit was instituted in the Court of the Munsif
of Deoria, zila Gorakhpur. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit,

inter alia, that the relief claimed in respect of the buildings erected by
him should be valued at their market-value and not at the amount which
it would cost to demolish them ; and that, as the house of which
demolition was sought was worth Es. 3,000, the suit was not cognizable

by the Munsif. The Munsif held that such relief should have been valued

at the rnaiket- value of such buildings, and, finding that their value was
Bs. 225, called on the plaintiffs to pay Court-fees accordingly. He also

held, with reference to his finding as to the value of such buildings, that

the suit was cognizable by him ; and in the event gave the plaintiffs a

decree. On appeal by the defendant the lower appellate Court held that

the suit was not cognizable by the Munsif, as the value of the buildings

sought to be demolished exceeded Es. 1,000. On second appeal the

plaintiffs urged in their memorandum of appeal that the Munsif had

jurisdiction to entertain the suit.

The same point of law was raised in both these appeals, viz., whether
the buildings, of which demolition was sought, were to be taken into

account in estimating the value of the suit for the puroose of the Court

Fees Act. This point the Court (STUART, C.J., and TYRRELL, J.)

referred to the Full Bench, the order of reference being as follows :

OEDEE OF EEFEEENCE.

STUART, C.J. The question that arises for decision in these two

cases, Second Appeal No. 770 of 1880 and Second Appeal No. 197 of 1881,
is the same, viz., whether the buildings sought to be demolished are to

be taken into account in estimating the value in suit for the purpose of

determining the Court-fees payable on the plaint. This question we refer
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to the Fall Bench of this Court. [323] No precedent directly bearing
on its solution was cited before us, but the case of Ostoche v. Hari
Das (1) was cited as showing, for the purpose of determining the Court-fees,

the nature and extent of the relief sought in a plaint.

In one of the present cases, Second Appeal No. 770 of 1880, the

value of the land, which is the subject of the case, is stated at Bs. 100,
and the rent is only Bs. 16, but the buildings which were erected for the

purpose of an indigo factory are very valuable, and their demolition would
involve a loss to the defendants of about Bs. 10,000. In the other case,

Second Appeal No. 197 of 1881, the value of the buildings is not so great,

but the same principle of valuation for the purposes of the suit applies to it.

The Court Fees Act of 1870, s. 7, sub-s. 5, contemplates a value

for the purposes of a Court-fee being put on
"
houses and gardens

>r

when the
"
possession

"
of these is sought, and in the same section and

sub-section of the Act and by cl. (e) a Court-fee is provided for where the

subject-matter is
"
a house or garden according to tbe market-value of the

house or garden." These provisions no doubt relate to suits for possession
of houses, a term that would probably be considered to apply to any
buildings inhabited or used for any purpose. In the present cases the

suit is not for the possession of houses or other buildings, but fortheir demo-

lition, in order that tbe land may be restored to the plaintiffs without/

them.
Mr. Conlan and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellants.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondents, in Second Appeal No. 770.

Mr. Conlan and Babu Jogindro Nath Ghaudhri, for the appellants.

Babu Baroda Prasad Ghose, for the respondent, in Second Appeal
No. 197.

JUDGMENT.
The following judgment was delivered by STUART, C.J., in the two

cases :

STUART, C.J. The question submitted to us by this reference relates

only to the demolition of the buildings as claimed in the [324] plaint,

With the general question of the whole Court-fee payable on the suit we
have no concern, excepting so far as the relief sought covers, is affected

by, or is irrespective of, such demolition. The reference precisely and in

terms asks the Full Bench :

"
Whether the buildings sought to be demo-

lished are to be taken into account in estimating the value in suit for the

purpose of determining the Court-fees payable on the plaint ;" and the
reference adds :

"
This question we refer to the Full Bench of the

Court." And in explanation of the difficulty experienced by the Division

Bench it is added :

"
The Court Foes Act of 1870, s. 7, sub-s. 5,

contemplates a value for the purpose of a Court-fee put on
'

houses and

gardens
' when the 'possession' of these is sought, and in the same section

and sub-section of the Act and by cl. (e) a Court-fee is provided for where
the subject-matter is a

'

house or garden according to the market-value of

the house or garden.' These provisions no doubt relate to suits for the

possession of houses, a term that would probably be considered to apply to

any buildings inhabited or used for any purpose. In the present cases

the suit is not for the possession of houses or other buildings, but for their

demolition in order that the land may be restored to the plaintiff without
them."

(1) 2 A. 669.
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Nothing therefore could be more distinct than the one question put
by this reference, and the difficulty experienced respecting it by the
Division Bench. And that this question was considered material by the
Division Bench appears from their order of remand of the 12fch

November, 1881, made in Second Appeal No. 770 of 1881, and which is

in these terms :

'

The question that arises on the threshold of this

action, and which governs the jurisdiction of the first Court, has been
determined on insufficient grounds. There is no evidence to show
satisfactorily what was the market value on the 13th day of June, 1879,
of the buildings, the demolition of which was sought by the plaintiff.

We remand the case therefora for a distinct finding on valid evidence in

respect of this question. Ou the return to this order, a time to be fixed

by the Registrar will be given before the hearing." In the finding
returned on this remand the value of the buildings was stated by tha

Subordinate Judge to be Rs. 3,000 at the time of institution of the

[325] suit in that case, although at the hearing before the Division Bench
it was explained, and did not appear to be disputed, that the real value

of the building sought to be demolished was aboub Rs. 10,000. In the

other case, Second Appeal No. 197 of 1881, the value of the buildings,
as stated in the referring order, is not so great, but the principle on which
the valuation for the purpose of the Court fee on the plaint is to be

calculated must of course be the same, that is, the Court-fee so far as it is

aftected by tha single question of the demolition of the buildings.

Now this question, although it only relates to the matter of a Court-

fee, is a very important one, and it cannot be disposed of by implication
or innuendo, for, as stated in the order of remand of the 12th Ndvember
1881, it goes to jurisdiction and to procedure of, it may ba, a very perilous

nature. Thus if the true value in suit is that stated respectively in the

plaints in the two cases before us the Munsif clearly had jurisdiction to

entertain them. But not so if the contention of the defendants that the

estimated value of the buildings sought to be demolished is well founded.

In that case the Court of tha Judge or Subordinate Judge would be the

proper forum for the institution of the suit. Then the consequence of. the

relief sought being unier-valued, or of a msiealculated Court- fee, are very

serious, for by s. 54 of the Procedure Code it is provided that
"
The plaint

shall be rejected in the following cases : (a) if the relief is under-valued,
and the plaintiff on being required by the Court to correct the valuation

within a time to bo fixed by the Court fails to do so ; (b) if the relief

sought is properly valued, but the plaint is written upon paper insuffici-

ently stamped, and the plaintiff on being required by the Court to supply
the requisite stamp paper within a time to be fixed by the Court fails to do

so." The question put by the reference therefore is in all respects a very
serious one.

In the first of the two cases, Second Appeal No. 770 of 1880, the

plaint states : "That on the 5th November 1878, Khalak Singh,
Halhal Singh, Lachman Singh, and Dalel Singh, share- holders, and

Sugar Singh, the agent of the Raja Sahib, the share-holder of the

mauza, executed an invalid lease in perpetuity on a plain paper with

respect to eight bjghas (by chain measurement) of land bearing Nos.

[326] 1712, 1650 and 1658, in favour of JogalKishor and Ram Lai, caste

Sadh, for the purpose of building an indigo factory at a rental of Rs. 16;
"

and the praver of the plaint is :

"
That the lease dated Katik Badih llth,

Sambat 1935, corresponding with the 5th November 1878, in favour of

Jogal Kishor and Ram Lai, residents of Farakhabad be cancelled ;
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that the said lessees be ousted from the land entered in the lease;

and that whatever buildings, such as compound and vats, &c., built

by them, be demolished : the suit is valued at Bs. 100 : the cause

of action accrued on the 27th December 1878 : the defendants may
be directed to produce the original lease in suit, which is in their

possession, under the provisions of s. 70 of Act X of 1877." This

certainly is a very loosely worded pleading. It does not ask for

possession of land, nor even in terms for a declaration of right,

although I suppose it must be understood in the latter sense. The only

precise claim it makes relates to the houses and their demolition, for it will

have been observed it recites the fact of the lease given to the defendants

by certain of the share-holders
"
for the purpose," as the plaint explains,

"of building an indigo factory at a rental of Es. 16," and then in the

prayer it asks that the lease be cancelled ; that the lessees be ousted from

the land ; and that whatever buildings, such as compound and vats, &c.,

built by them (defendants), be demolished. It is thus to my mind perfectly

clear that the principal object, if not the sole and only purpose of the

suit, was the demolition of the buildings, which the reference states are

very valuable, and their demolition would involve a loss to the defendants

of about Bs. 10,000. Of course such a demand as this would not be

intelligible unless the plaintiffs were understood at least to assert at the

same time their own rights. By their plaint, however, as I have pointed

out, they make no such assertion, although for the purpose of this reference

I am willing to believe that that was what they meant. Their action was
directed to these buildings which they wished to demolish, although they
knew they had been erected under a lease granted by four of their

co-sharers and were of very considerable value. It may also I think be

fairly suggested, although the consideration is scarcely relevant

to the present reference, that in erecting these buildings the defend-

ants may be taken to have acted in good faith, and with an honest

belief in their rights under their lease, so much so as possibly in the

[327] event of their ouster by the plaintiffs to give them a claim for

damages against their lessors, of which if demolished the value of the

buildings might be held to be the measure.

In the other case, Second Appeal No. 197 of 1881, the plaint is a

very long one, and it alleges a more distinct claim to the land than in

the other case, yet this is done in terms which show that the main object
of the suit was to demolish the buildings which had been erected by the

defendants. For the principal relief prayed for is :

"
To obtain posses-

sion as before of the foundation land, 28 cubits long and 2 cubits broad,

on the west, belonging to the plaintiff's house, by demolishing the

recently built wall both kacha and pucka, and of 10 cubits long and
10 cubits broad of land on the east of that wall, which appertains to the

two storied house builfc in the yard of their former house, by demolishing
the bouse recently built by the defendant.

"

Such being the nature of these two suits it appears to me to be

extremely doubtful, to say the least, whether the right and title and

possession of the land are the only matters in regard to which the relief

asked for can be looked to, But on the other hand s. 7 of the Court Fees
Act provides that: "The plaintiff shall state the value of tbe relief

sought," and in any case a plaintiff could not be expected to put any value

on buildings which it is the object of his suit to demolish. Ifc is indeed

very difficult to find a place for a suit of the kind within the four corners of

the Court Fees Act of 1870, and perhaps we might, without impropriety,
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bold that their legal character for the purposes of a proper Court- fee

to be charged on it; is a casus omissus in the Act, unless ib be considered
to fall within No. 17 (vi), sch. ii of the Act, relating to

"
every other suit

where it is not possible to estimate at a money-value the subject-matter
in the suit, and which is not otherwise provided for by the Act." In
these two suits, however, it is not only possible to estimate the value of
the buildings sought to ba demolished, but such estimate has been
ascertained with particular distinctness.

In s. 7, sub-section v, there is a Court-fee provided for "suits
for the possession of land, houses, and gardens, according to the
value of the subject-matter," and in (e) under the same sub-section
there is provision for a Court-fee where the subject-matter is a house
[328] or garden," and if this expression "subject-matter" could be de-
tached from the opening words of the same sub-section, it might perhaps
be considered to cover a claim of the nature made in these suits, but the
words "subject-matter" in this provision must I think be read not
irrespective of but with the commencing words of the same sub-section,

II
for the possession of land, houses and gardens," and that therefore the"
subject-matter in (e) means a suit for the possession of a house as the

sole and single subject of it, that is, for its use and enjoyment as property,
and not possession of a house for the purpose of its demolition. And of
course if that be the true view of the present state of the law as provided
by the Court Fees Act of 1870, the value of the buildings in these two
cases sought to be demolished is not to be taken into account in esti-

mating the Court-fees to be charged in the suit.

Whether such is a desirable state of the law, or whether the pecu-
liarity of these suits shows a casus omissus in the present Court Fees Act
is a question for serious consideration, and as the Government of India are

contemplating a reform and recasting of the Act, and a Bill has been
brought into the Legislative Council for that purpose, the opinions given
under the present reference might perhaps with advantage be communi-
cated to the Government of India.

The following judgments were delivered by STRAIGHT, BRODHURST,
and TYRRELL, JJ., and by OLDFIELD, J., in Second Appeal No. 770.

STRAIGHT, BRODHURST, and TYRRELL, JJ., concurring. We are
of opinion that this is a suit for a declaratory decree, in which conse-
quential relief is prayed, and that it falls within s. 7, art. iv, cl. iv, (c),

of the Court Fees Act. The relief sought appears to have been valued at
Bs. 100, and the suit was therefore rightly instituted in the Munsif's
Court.

OLDFIELD, J. This suit is on the part of some joint proprietors
against ofcber joint proprietors and lessees holding under them, and the
claim is substantially to have a certain lease made by some of the
defendants in favour of other defendants declared invalid, and to have it

set aside and to eject the lessees from the land, and to have the buildings
erected by them removed.

T329] Tne suit in my opinion was under s. 7, cl. iv (c), of the
Court Fees Act, and is a suit to obtain a declaratory decree or order
where consequential relief is prayed.

There is no prayer for possession of the land or houses so as to

bring it under cl. v, s. 7, by which the amount of the fee payable is to be
valued according to the value of the subject-matter ; the Court-fee will
therefore be valued according to the amount at which the relief sought
is valued in the plaint, subject to the provisions of s. 54 of Act X of
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1877 ; the value of the building will not be taken into consideration in

estimating the amount of the Courb-fee payable.
The following judgments were delivered by STRAIGHT, BRODHURST,

and TYRRELL, JJ., and by OLDFIELD, J., in Second Appeal No. 197.

TYRRELL, J. (STRAIGHT and BRODHURST, JJ., concurring). In this

case the plaintiff sued to recover possession (a) of a piece of land valued

at Us. 38, market-value, alleging that the defendant setting up a false

rival claim to ownership and possession of the land had built on it. The
plaintiff also (6) asserted his title to an easement of roof water over the

defendant's land, value Kg. 10 ; and (c) he claimed an injunction for the

removal of some buildings made by the defendant on the laud in suit.

The first claim (a) is for title to and possession of land, and is governed

by the Court Fees Act, s. 7, sub-s. v (d), providing that such a suit is to

be valued on the market-value of the subject-matter, i.e., the land.

Tbe claim (&) is for an easement, and is governed by s. 7, iv (e), and is

ordinarily valued at Rs. 10. The relief (c) is an injunction s. 7, sub s.

iv (d), and is to be similarly valued. The combined valuation would
be Rs. 58.

|f

Tbe
"
subject-matter in dispute

"
of ss. 20 and 22 of Act VI of

1871 is the same thing as the
"
relief sought

"
of s. 54 of Act X of 1877,

with respect of the question of valuation for jurisdiction.

In this suit the
"
subject-matter in dispute," the

"
relief sought," is

the restoration of the plaintiff's possession over his land which the

defendant has taken from him. There is a further sub-relief in-

cidental to the repossession, that is, the removal of the buildings
made by the defendant on his pretended title ; and also the plaint-

iff's easement. The plaintiff must pay the ad valorem fee of the

Court Fees Act on the first relief he claims, and the fixed fees of

[330] the same Act on the others. But he need not pay on the value of

the buildings raised by the defendant. This is not a proper factor in the

estimate of the plaintiff's reliefs. He must pay on the title he asserts,

the thing he wants to recover, or the equities he has to vindicate, not on

any considerations of what cose or charges or loss his success in his suit

may entail on the defendant.

The answer therefore in this as well as in the other referred case

should be that the value of the buildings which may have to be demolish-

ed is not to be taken into account in estimating the value of the suit for

the purposes of the Court- Fees Act or of the Bengal Civil Courts Act

VI of 1871.

OLDFIELD, J. The suit is to obtain possession of a piece of land,

to have demolished certain buildings which the defendants have erected,

and to have a right of easement decreed.

The first relief sought comes under v (d) t p. 7, Court Fees Act, and
the Court-fee will be computed according to the market-value of the

subject-matter, that is the land, irrespectively of the buildings of which

possession is not sought, subject to the operation of s. 9 "of the Court
Fees Act.

The second relief sought is in the nature of a mandatory injunction,
and the third an easement, coming under (d) and (e), iv, s. 7, Court Fees

Act, and the fees will be computed according to the amount at which the

reliefs pought are valued in the plaint subject to the provisions of s. 54 of

the Code of Civil Procedure. The value of the buildings sought to be

removed should not in my opinion be considered in computing the value

of the second relief Bought.
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

1882
MARCH 10.

SIRDAR KUAR AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. CHANDRAWATI AND
ANOTHER (Defendants)* [10th March, 1882.]

Accounts stattd Bond given for balance Bond impounded as insufficiently stamped
Suit on accounts stated Contract, substitution of new,

Where accounts between a creditor and bis debtcr were stated, and the latter

gave the former a bond for the balance found due by him to the [331] creditor,
held that the creditor was precluded from subsequently suing on the accounts
stated for the balance which had been found due.

CD., 11 A. 13 (14) ; 14 Ind. Gas. 399 (400) = 8 N.L.B. 7,]

THIS was a suit for Es. 789-8-6 due on accounts stated. 16

appeared that accounts between one Earn Chand, represented by the

plaintiffs in this suit, and the defendants in this suit had been stated in

May, 1878, and a sum of Es. 1,187-13-0 was found to be due by the

defendants to Earn Chand. The defendants gave Earn Chand a bond for

the amount so found due payable by instalments, in which they hypothe-
cated certain immoveable property as collateral security. This bond was
subsequently impounded by the revenue authorities by reason of its being

insufficiently stamped. The defendants paid three of the instalments

payable thereunder. In January, 1881, the heirs of Earn Chand, abandon-

ing the bond, instituted the present suit; against the defendants for the

balance of the debt, basing their claim on the accounts stated. Both the

lower Courts held that the suit would not lie, as by the execution of the

bond the debt due on the accounts stated had come to an end, and a new
debt under the bond had been created.

In second appeal by the plaintiffs to the High Court it was contended
on their behalf that the amount claimed being due to them by the

defendants they were equitably entitled to a decree, the form of the suit

notwithstanding.

Munsbi Sukh Ram, for the appellants.

Babu Eutan Chand, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
. STRAIGHT, J. Much though we might have wished to be able to

hold that the bond entered into between the parties did not preclude the

plaintiff-appellant from recovering on his account stated, we find ourselves

unable to do so. It is obvious that, when the adjustment of accounts

took place and the bond was made, it was intended to consolidate and secure

the debt due from tbe defendant to the appellant, and was the new con-

tract to subsist between the parties in supersession of the former one.

We are reluctantly compelled to hold that the lower Courts have rightly

decided, and that this appeal must be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

' Second Appeal No. 9-25 of 1881, from a decree of W. Eaye, Esq., Commissioner
of Jhansi, dated the 19th May 1881, affirming a decree of J. MaoLean, Esq., Assistant

Commissioner of Jhansi, dated the 3rd March 1881.
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Before Mr. Justice Oldfteld and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

[Yol.

DHONDHA RAI AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. MEGHU RAI
AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs)

*
[llth March, 1882.]

Mortgage Foreclosure Agreement between mortgagor and mortgagee Breach by
mortgagor hiyht of mortgagee to fall back on mortgage rights.

The mortgagee of certain shares of certain villages applied for foreclosure

under Regulation XVII of 1806. While the year of grace was running and

shortly before its expiration the mortgagor arid i he mortgagee came to a compro-
mise in the matter of the mortgage. It was agreed by the mortgagor to transfer

by Bale to the mortgagee the shares of three of the villages, in lieu of the

mortgage-money, and that he should not asrert his right under s. 7 of Act X VIII
of 1873, as ex-proprietor, to retain the sir lands appertaining to such shares. The

mortgagee agreed to relinquish his claim on the remaining shares arising out of

the mortgage find the foreclosure proceedings, It was further agreed that, if the

mortgagor asserted the right mentioned above, the mortgagee should be entitled

to assert his right in respect, of all the shares as a mortgagee who had foreclosed.

The mortgagor subsequently, in breach of his agreement, asserted bis right under
s. 7 of Act XVI I.I of 1873 to the sir-lands appertaining to the shares transferred

to the mortgagee. Thereupon the mortgagee sued the mortgagor for. possession
of all the shares by virtue of the foreclosure proceedings. Held, following Lall
Dhur Rai v. Ounput Rai (1), that, on the failure of the mortgagor to give effect

to the compromise transaction, the mortgagee was entitled to fall back on his

equities under his mortgage and the foreclosure proceedings taken thereunder.

THE plaintiffs in this suit claimed possession of certain shares of

certain villages by virtue of mortgages by conditional sale, which had
been foreclosed. It appeared that on the 20th August 1869, and on the

6th December, 1876, the defendants mortgaged by conditional sale the

shares in question to the plaintiffs. In 1877 the plaintiffs applied under

Eegulation XVII of 1806 to have the mortgages foreclosed. On the 12bh

July, 1878, while the year of grace was running acd shortly before its

expiration, the plaintiffs and the defendants came to a compromise. By
this compromise it was agreed by the defendants that they should transfer

to the plaintiffs by sale, in consideration of the money due to them, the

shares in three of the villages, and that they should not assert their right
under s. 7 of Act XVIII of 1873, as ex-proprietors, to retain the sir-lands

appertaining to such shares, and that the plaintiffs should relinquish their

claim on the [333] shares of the remaining villages arising out of their

mortgages and the foreclosure proceedings. It was further agreed that

if the defendants preferred a claim to retain the sir-lands appertaining to

the shares thus transferred to the plaintiffs, the compromise should be

considered void, and the plaintiffs should be entitled to assert their rights
in respect of all the shares as mortgagees who had foreclosed. The
defendants subsequently, in breach of this agreement, asserted their right,

as ex- proprietors, to retain the sir-lands appertaining to the shares trans-

ferred to the plaintiffs, and succeeded in obtaining a recognition of such

right in Revenue Court. Upon this, in February, 1880, the plaintiffs

instituted the present suit against the defendants, in which they claimed

possession of all the shares mortgaged to them, by virtue of the foreclosure

* First Appeal No. 11 of 1881, from a decree of J. W. Power, Esq., Judge of

Ghazipur, dated the 2nd September, 1880.

(1) N. W. P. H. C. R. (1869), p. 29,
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proceedings. The Court of first instance held that, under the circum-
stances above stated, both parties reverted to the position he'd by them
before the compromise was entered into, and gave the plaintiffs a decree.

The defendants appealed to the High Court, contending, inter alia,

that the compromise put an end to the foreclosure proceedings, and the
breach of their agreement by the defendants could not revive those

proceedings.
Messrs. Conlan and Howard, for the appellants.
Mr. Colvin, the Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), and

Mr. Simeon, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIEID, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. The decree of the Court is not open to any of the

objections taken in this appeal. The plaintiffs-respondents on the failure

of the appellants to give effect to the compromise transaction of the 12th

July, 1878, were clearly entitled to fall back on their equities under their

conditional deed of sale, and the foreclosure proceedings taken thereunder.

This, and no more than this, has been awarded to the respondents by
the lower Court's judgment and decree which we approve and affirm.

A ruling of this Court in ~La.ll Dhur Bai v. Gunput Rai (1) has been
cited to [334] us by counsel for the respondents. It is quite in point
and the principle therein adopted is that which has been applied to the

case before us. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1882
MARCH 11.

4 A, 334= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 61=6 Ind. Jar. 656.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr, Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

NIGHTINGALE (Defendant) v. FAIZ-ULLA AND ANOTHER
(Plaintiffs).* [17th March, 1882.]

Bill of exchange Mistake Void agreement Act IX of 1872 (Contract Act), ss. 13, 20
Laches,

OQ the 3rd March 1891 N drew a bill in English at Cawnpore in favour of #
on a Calcutta firm and gave it to F's agent, who did not understand English.
F's agent kept the bill till the 10th March, 1881, without ascertaining its nature.

On that date the Calcutta firm on which the bill was drawn became insolvent.

F subsequently sued N for the money he had paid for the bill on the ground
that his agent had asked N for a bill drawn on himself and not one drawn on the

Calcutta firm. 2V asserted in defence to the suit that F's agent had not asked

for a bill drawn on himself but merely for a bill on Calcutta.

Held that, assuming that the sale of the bill was void by reason of both parties

being under a mistake as to the bill, yet F could not recover the amount of the

bill from N, because his agent had been guilty of gross negligence in taking the

bill and keeping it so long without ascertaining its nature and applying for

redress.

THE plaintiffs in this suit stated in their plaint in effect that on the

3rd March, 1881, at Cawnpore, the defendant Nightingale drew a hundi

* First Appeal, No. 90 of 1881, from a decree of W. Barry, Esq., Judge of Cawn-
pore, dated the 10th August, 1881.

(1) N.W.P.H.O.B, 1869, p, 22.
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for Es. 2,500 on the firm of Rushton Brothers, carrying on business at

Calcutta, as agent of that firm, and sold it to Jhamman, their agent, con-

cealing the fact that it was drawn not on himself, but on that firm ; that

the hundi was written in English, and their agent Jhamman, who was not

acquainted with that language, took it believing that it was drawn by the

defendant Nightingale on himself; that on the 10th March 1881, it became
known at Cawnpore that the firm of Rushton Brothers had failed and

consequently the hundi was not presented for acceptance ; that by reason

of the failure of the firm of Rushton Brothers the right of action had
accrued before the hundi became payable ; and that the cause of action

arose on the 10th March, 1881. The plaintiffs accordingly claimed to

recover Rs. 2,500 from the defendant Nightingale personally ;
and as a

[335] partner in the firm of Rushton Brothers, and from the firm of

Rushton Brothers. The defendant Nightingale, who alone defended the

suit, set up as a defence to it that he was not a partner in the firm of

Rushton Brothers ;
that he had drawn the hundi as the agent of that

firm ; that the hundi was translated to the agent of the plaintiffs at

the time it was sold to him, and such agent knew the nature of the

hundi
;
and that the money received from such agent on account of the

hundi had been applied to the purposes of the firm of Rushton Brothers.

The following issue was framed for trial amongst others :

"
Did

Mr. Nightingale sell the hundi in suit as his own hundi to the agent of

the plaintiffs, when in point of fact it was a hundi of Rushton Brothers,
without informing such agent of that fact ;

if so, is Mr. Nightingale,

personally liable for the value of the hundi ?" This was the only issue

which was tried as regards the liability of the defendant Nightingale, as

it was admitted that he was not a partner in the firm of Rushton
Brothers, but the agent of that firm only. The Court of first instance

found on the evidence adduced by the parties that the agent of the plaint-

iffs had asked the defendant Nightingale for a hundi on himself ; that the

defendant gave him the hundi in question without explaining to him its

nature : and that the agent of the plaintiffs received it without knowing
its nature and believing that it was drawn by the defendant on himself.

Having regard to these findings, the Court of first instance held on the

issue set out above that the defendant Nightingale was personally liable

for the value of the hundi in question, and accordingly gave the plaintiffs

a decree against the defendant Nightingale personally, as well as against
the firm of Rushton Brothers.

The defendant Nightingale appealed to the High Court. On his

behalf it was contended on the evidence that the agent of the plaintiffs was
well aware of the nature of the hundi in question when it was sold to

him; and that assuming that the agent cf the plaintiffs did not know its

nature, he was guilty of gross negligence in taking it, and in keeping ifc

without ascertaining its nature, until it was too late to obtain any redress,

and consequently the plaintiffs could not recover.

Messrs. Conlan and Howard, for the appellant.

[336] Mr. Colvin, Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Shah Asad Ali, for the

respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (OLDFIELD, J. and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The defendant, appellant before us, drew a bill as

agent of Messrs. Rushton & Co., Cawnpore, on their firm in Calcutta, for
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Es. 2,500, in favour of the plaintiffs. The agent of plaintiffs, Jhamman, 1882

negotiated the transaction in person with appellant, and the case setup by MARCH 17.

plaintiffs is that Jhamman asked for a bill of appellant's to be drawn by
him as principal, and was given the bill in question, which he took in APPEL-
ignorance of its true character; and the firm of Rushton & Co., having ^^TE
failed, plaintiffs sue to recover the money from appellant as well as from ~
the members of Rushton's firm, on apparently two grounds, (i) that he is

liable for the amount as one of the partners, (ii) that he is personally
" "

liable for giving a bill which was not a bill of the character plaintiffs'
* *'

JL
3

!^
agent demanded. 5S2-

The Judge has held that appellant is nob a partner in the firm, and *

has exculpated him of any intention to defraud plaintiffs' agent or plaint-

iffs by passing off on him a bill drawn by the firm as one of his own,
but he holds he granted the bill

"
in a careless and inadvertent manner ;"

that the contract was void ab initio by the fact that the kind of bill

asked for was not given ; and on theae grounds he holds appellant

personally liable. The decision cannot be maintained. We are not

satisfied from a perusal of the evidence that there was any misapprehension
between appellant and the plaintiffs' -agent as to the kind of bill wanted.
Jhamman does not say he told appellant that he wanted his bill only, but

merely that he wanted a bill on Calcutta, and appellant and his gomashta
distinctly state that the character of the bill drawn was explained to

Jhamman, and we consider this evidence reliable, and that Jhamman was
not particular as to whether the bill was drawn by Rushton's firm or by
appellant, and that the character of the bill was explained to him at the

time.

But if we assume that the appellant and Jhamman were under
a mutual misapprehension as to the particular kind of bill wanted

by Jhamman, and that therefore their minds cannot be said to have

[337] met as to the matter of sale of the bill, or, in the words of the

Contract Act, there was no consent, as they did not agree about the

contract in the same sense, the plaintiffs cannot under the circumstances
of this case recover the amount of the bill from appellant, because it is

clear that Jhamman was guilty of gross negligence in taking the bill and

keeping it so long without ascertaining its character and applying for

redress, by which circumstances have changed and the position of the

parties has been altered, and they cannot be put back into their original

position. The bill on "the face of it shows that appellant only acted as an

agent, and if Jhamman could not read English, he should have had the

bill explained ; instead of this, on his own showing, he kept it by him for

a week, taking no' action in the matter, while in the meantime the firm

failed, and appellant had expended tho money, not on himself personally,
but in the business of the firm for which he was agent.

We decree the appeal and modify the decree of the lower Court, by
dismissing the suit against appellant Nightingale. Appellant will have
his costs in both Courts.

Appeal alloiued.

825
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APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

[Yol.

SALAMAT ALI (Judgment- debtor) v. MINAHAN AND OTHERS
(Decree-holders).* [20fcb March, 1882.]

Insolvent judgment-debtor ~Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 351.

A judgment-debtor applied to be declared an insolvent. Certain of the claims

against him were claims under decrees. The Court of first instance refused the

application, notwithstanding the statements in the application were substantially
true, and the applicant had not committed any act of tnd faith mentioned in

s. 351 of the Civil Procedure Code, on the ground that the applicant had con-

tracted the debta for which tuch decrees had been made dishonestly, and that

section gave the Court in such a case a discretionary power to refuse the applica-
tion,

Held that the Court of first instance bad taken an erroneous view of s. 351, and
had assumed a wider discretion than the law conferred on it, If a person
making an application to be declared an insolvent has not brought himself
within clauses (a), (b), (c) or (d) of that section, then the Court has no discretion

on other grounds to refuse the application. The bad faith, the reckless contract-

ing of debts, the unfair preference of creditors, the transfer, removal or conceal-

ment of property, the making false statements in the application are all dealt

within s. 351, and are intended to confine [338] the category of acts of mis-

conduct that will debar the applicant from obtaining the relief and protection he
asks.

[R., (1901) A.W.N. 79; D., 17 A. 218 (221) (F.B.) = (1895) A.W.N. 63.]

THIS was an appeal from an order of R. D. Alexander, Esq., Judge of

the Court of Small Causes at Allahahad, exorcising the powers of a Subor-
dinate Judge, refusing an application by the appellant to be declared an
insolvent under Chapter XX of the Civil Procedure Code. Four of the

six claims against the appellant mentioned in this application were claims

under decrees. These claims all arose in the following manner. In
each case the appellant, who acted as a broker, principally in horses,

hearing that a person had property for sale, had gone to such person and
told him that he knew of a purchaser, who was willing to give so much,
and that if the owner would give him the property and allow him so

much commission, he would return with the balance. The property had

accordingly been given to him, and after a few days he bad returned,

bringing a sum far less than the price be had stated, and said that the

purchaser would not give more. The owner had refused to receive this

amount, and had sued him for the value of the property, and obtained a

decree against him. Having regard to the manner in which these four

claims arose, the Small Cause Court Judge refused to grant the applica-

tion, holding that the words
"
may declare" in s. 351 of the Civil Procedure

Code gave him a discretionary power to refuse the application in a case

where debts had been contracted as they had been in this case, notwith-

standing the statements in the application were substantially true, and
the applicant had not committed any act of bad faith mentioned in that

section.

On behalf of the appellant it was contended that the conditions of

s. 351 having been satisfied, the Small Cause Court Judge had no option
but to declare him an insolvent.

First Appeal No. 3 of 1882, from an order of B. D. Alexander, Efq., Judge of

the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad, exercising the powers of a Subordinate Judge,
dated the 22nd December, 1881.
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Mr. Hill, for the appellant.
One of the respondents (creditors) appeared in person ; the others

did not appear.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We are of opinion that this appeal should prevail

and that the appellant is entitled to be declared an insolvent as [339]

prayed by him in his petition of the 26th October, 1881. The Judge has
taken an erroneous view of s. 351 of the Procedure Code, and has assumed
a wider discretion than the law confers on him. If a person making an

application to be declared an insolvent has not brought himself within

clauses (a),
(
b), (c), or (d} of s. 351, then the Court has no discretion on

other grounds to refuse his petition. The bad faith, the reckless

contracting of debts, the unfair preference of creditors, the transfer,

removal or concealment of property, the making false statements in

the application are all dealt with by s. 351, and are intended to

confine the category of acts of misconduct that will debar the ap-

plicant from obtaining the relief and protection he asks. As far as we
can see there is no real evidence to support the hasty conclusions as to the

conduct of the present appellant at which the Judge has arrived, and before

coming to them he should have been careful to record the formal evidence

of the creditors, who be alleges were dishonestly dealt with by the

applicant. As we have, however, already pointed out, this is altogether
beside the question, the creditors, whether rightly or wrongly, had
converted the obligations of the appellant to them into a judgment-debt,
and under the terms of s. 351 it was no part of the Judge's duty to go
behind the decrees to see in what way the debts had been incurred. The
appeal is therefore decreed without costs, and we declare the appellant
an insolvent, and order his discharge.

Appeal allowed.

1882
MARCH 20.

* A. 339 :F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 63.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,

Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.
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BIRJ MOHAN SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. THE COLLECTOR
OP ALLAHABAD AS PRESIDENT OF THE MUNICIPAL COMMITTEE

OP ALLAHABAD (Defendant)." [21st March, 1882.J

Suit against Municipal Committee Claim for a declaration of right Limitation

Act XV of 1973 (N. W. P. and Oudh Municipalities Act), s. 43 Act XV of i877

(Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 120.

A Municipal Committee refused the lessee of certain land permission to

establish a market thereon, such lessee having applied for such per- [340] mission

on behalf of the owners of such land. Subsequently such Municipal Committee
refused the owners of euch land such permission on their applying themselves for

it, Thereupon:* the owners of such land sued such Municipal Committee for a

declaration of their right to establish such market, and for a perpetual injunction

restraining the Collector as President of the Committee from interfering with
their so doing.

*
Appeal under a. 10 of the Letters Patent No. 6 of 1881.
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Held by the Fall Bench (reversing the decision of DUTHOIT, J., and affirming
that of STUART. 0. J.), that such suit was cot barred by limitation under the

provisions of s. 43 of Act XV of 1873, because it had not been brought within
three months after the date of the alleged cause of action, inasmuch as the pro-
visions of that section were only applicable to suits brought against a Committee
for something done under the Act in which compensation was claimed, and not to

those in which compensation was not claimed.

Held also by the Full Bench (confirming the decision of STUART, C. J.,) that

the refusal of the Municipal Committee to allow the plaintiffs' lessee to establish

the matket gave them a cause of action.

[R., 66 P.R. 1903= 93 P.L.R. 1903; D., 28 A. 600 (604) = 3 A.L.J. 341 = (1906) A.W.
N. 147.]

THIS was an appeal to the Full Bench, urder s. 10 of the Letters

Patent, from the judgment of Duthoit, J., in second appeal No. 1366 of

1880 decided by him and Stuart, C. J , on the 23rd August, 1881. That
case is reported at p. 102 of this volume (1) and the report contains the

judgments of the learned Judges who decided it. The facts of the case

are stated in those judgments and in the judgment of the Full Bench.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the res-

pondent.
The Full Bench delivered the following judgments:

JUDGMENTS.
OLDFIELD, J., (STRAIGHT, J., BRODHURST, J., and TYRRELL, J.,

concurring). The plaintiffs, as owners of certain lands within the

Municipality of Allahabad, brought this suit against the Collector of

Allahabad as President of the Municipal Committee in consequence of

the refusal of the Committee to allow them to erect buildings and to open
a market on their land. It appears that one Mahangu representing

plaintiffs made an application to the Committee on the 27th September,
1878, for leave to establish a market and build houses and shops on the

land, and his request was refused on the 26th November, 1878, and on
the 22nd November of the same year three of the plaintiffs addressed a

petition, which they sent by post, to the Committee on the same subject,

requesting that they might not be prevented from constructing the market

[34 ij buildings, and shops, of which petition no notice was taken. The
plaintiffs then brought this suit in which they ask (i) that they be

declared competent and entitled to build shops acd establish a market on
the land owned by them, and (iij that a perpetual injunction be issued

to the defendant as representing the Municipality directing him not to

interfere with or obstruct the building of shops and the establishment of

a market as claimed. They assert that the denial of the exercise of their

proprietary right is calculated to cause them substantial injury, and they

allege as their cause of action the order dated the 26fch November, 1878,

by which their application was rejected. The material part of the defence

set up was that the suit is barred by the limitation of three months provi-
ded in s. 43 of Act XV of 1873 ; that the plaintiffs had disclosed no cause
of action ; and there were other pleas affecting the merits of the claim.

The Munsif dismissed the suit on the ground that the Municipality acted
within their powers in refusing the permission to establish a market and
build shops; and the lower appellate Court (i.e., the Subordinate Judge),
without entering into the question of limitation or the merits of the case,

(1) 4 A. 102 Ed.
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affirmed the decree on the ground that the plaintiffs had shown no cause
of action against the defendant, inasmuch as the only person who could

maintain the suit on the facts disclosed in the plaint was Mahangu. An
appeal was preferred by the plaintiffs to this Court, which was heard hy the

Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Duthoifr. The plaintiffs directed their

contention against the ground on which the judgment of the lower appellate
Court had proceeded, aod conteuded that the rejection of the applications
made by some of the plaintiffs and Mahangu afforded a good ground of

action ; and for the respondents, the plea of limitation was raised. The
learned Chief Justice held that the ground on which the lower appellate

Court's decision proceeded could not be supported, and that the plea of

limitation set up by respondents failed, and he was in favour of reversing
the decree of the lower appellate Court, and remanding the case to that

Court for disposal on the merits. Mr. Justice Duthoit, on the other hand,
held that the suit was barred by the limitation of three months under s. 43
of Act XV of 1873 ; and his judgment affirming those of the lower Courts

prevailing, this appeal has been preferred to the Fall Bench of this Court
;

and it [342] raised the two questions which came for disposal before

the Chief Justice and Mr. Justice Duthoit.

We have no hesitation in holding with the Chief Justice that s. 43
does not apply to a suit of the nature of the present, which is one for a

declaration of a right to establish a market a build shops on the plaintiffs'

land, and for an injunction to the defendant not to interfere with or ob-

struct the plaintiffs, and is not a suit brought for damages for any thing
done under the Act.

The law on the subject appears to us to have been correctly stated

by the Divisional Bench of this Court in the case to which the Chief

Justice has referred. Manni Kasaundhan v. Crooke (1).

On the second point we observe that the Subordinate Judge's decision

appears to proceed on the ground that the plaint does not disclose any
privity between plaintiffs and Mahangu, or any injury to the plaintiffs in

consequence of the refusal to grant Mahangu's application.

The plaint does not, however, appear to us to be open to this objec-

tion, since the plaintiffs in their plaint refer to the application made by
Mahangu as made on their behalf, and refer to the rejection of that

application and of their subsequent application as the ground of their

action and as calculated to cause them substantial injury, and as a

matter of fact it does not appear to be disputed that Mahangu was acting
on their authority. The rejection of these two applications, for the last

was practically rejected, gave the plaintiffs a right of suit for the relief

claimed.

We therefore decree the appeal, and in pursuance of the order of the

Chief Justice, the decree of the Subordinate Judge will be reversed, and

the case remanded to him for disposal on the merits. Costs will abide

the result.

STUART, C. J. As my colleagues not only concur in my opinion, but

in stating their views have gone over the same ground taken in my judg-

ment in the Division Bench, it is unnecessary for me to say more than

that I adhere to that judgment in all respects.

Cause remanded.

1882
MARCH 21.

FULL
BENCH.

4 A. 339

(F.B.} =
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 63.

(1) 2 A. 396.
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MARCH 22. [343] APPELLATE CIVIL.

A Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.
APPEL-

LATE KAJ BAHADUR AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. BISHEN DAYAL (Plaintiff)*
CIVIL. [22nd March, 1882.]

i A 843=-
Bindu Law Muhammadan Law Convert Act VI of 1871 (Bengal Civil Courts Act),

s. 24" Justice, equity, and good conscience."
2 A W.N.
(1882)74=* To entitle a person to have the Hindu or Muhammadan law applied to him

under the first paragraph of s. 24 of Act VI of 1871, he must be an orthodox
b Ind. Jur, believer in the Hindu or Muhammadan religion. The mere circumstance that

689, he calls himself, cr is called by others, a Hindu or Muhammadan, as the case

may be, is not enough. His only claim to have a special kind of law applied to

him is that he follows and observes a particular religion that of itself creates his

law for him. If be fails to establish his religion, his privilege to the application
of its law fails also, and he must be relegated to that class of persons whose
cases have to be dealt with under the latter paragraph of s. 24 of Act VI of 1871

according to justice, equity, and good conscience.

B, alleging that bis family wag a joint undivided Hindu family, sued R, his

father, for a declaration that certain property was joint ancestral property, and
for partition of his share according to the Hindu law of inheritance of such

property, viz., one moiety. R set up as a defence to the suit that the members
of the family were Muhammadans and were therefore not governed by the Hindu
law. The evidence in the suit established that the members of the family were
neither orthodox Hindus nor Muhammadans. It also established that the

Hindu law of inheritance had always been followed in the family.

Held, following the principle enunciated above, that the family not being
Hindus or Muhammadans, the rule of decision applicable to the suit was neither

Hindu nor Mubammadan law, but justice, equity, and good conscience ; that,
the Hindu law of inheritance having always been followed in the family, it was

Justine, equity, and good conscience to apply that law to the suit ; and that there-

fore B was entitled to demand partition of half of the family estate.

Abraham v, Abraham (1) referred to.

[P., (1891) A W.N. 65 ; R., 13 A. 290 (292) ; 20 B. 53 (57) ; 20 B. 181 (195) ; 31 0. 11

(23)(P.C.) = 5 Bom. L.R. 845 = 7 O.W.N. 895= 30 I.A. 249 = 13 M.L.J. 381 = 8

8r. P.O.J. 543 ; 33 M. 342 = 20 M.L.J. 49 = 7 ML T. 17 = 5 Ind. Oas. 42 ;
52 P.

W. R. 1907; U.B.R. Civil (18971901), 488 (495) ; D., 9 Ind. Gas. 71 (75) = 13 0.
0. 375 (385) ; 36 P.R. 1909= 1 Ind. Cas. 697j

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Conlan, the Junior Government Pleader (Babu DwarJca Nath

Banarji), and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the appellants.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Ram Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.

. The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELD, J ) was
delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. This is an appeal from a decision of the Subor-

dinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 4th May, 1880. The [344]

plaintiff-respondent comes into Court alleging himself to be a mem-
ber of a joint Hindu family under the Mibakshara with his father, Raj

Bahadur, defendant No. 1, and as such entitled to one-half of the

ancestral property. He, therefore, prays for a declaration that the pro-

perty, a detail whereof accompanies the plaint now in possession of his

First Appeal, No. 92 of 1980, from a deorea of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subordinate

Ju3ge of Cawnpore, dated the 4th May, IfiSO.

(1) 9 M.I.A. 195 (199).
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father, or in the hands of third parties as donees, or ostensible but
fictitious owners, be declared joint ancestral estate, and that partition

being decreed, he receive one moiety thereof with mesne profits to the
date of possession. The cause of action is alleged to have arisen on the
17th July, 1876, the day on which demand for partition was made and
refused. The defendants, of whom there are several, may be said to

range themselves into four groups : (i) Eaj Bahadur, principal defendant;
(ii) Kulsum Bibi, Masuman Bibi, and Amir Jan, alleged donees, or

ostensible but fictitious owners ; (iii) children of Har Sahai, grandfather
of plaintiff; (iv) purchasers at various times of portions of the alleged
ancestral property.

The following table may perhaps make the position of the various

parties in the suit more intelligible :

Abdullah alias Bhawani Prasad.

j

I I

Ghulam Mustapha alias Har Sahai. Ram Sahai.

Narain Sahai. Eishen Sabai
alias Mai Ghand.

By Bari Bahu (1st wife).

Ibadullah alias

Anand Sahai.

I

By Ziban (2nd wife).

' I I III I

Moin-ud-din Bakht Bijai Biban All Shamsher Nanhe
alias K ij Bibadar, Bahadur. Bahadur, and Bahadur, Bahadur Begam,

deft. 1. Lalu. deft. 6. deft. 7. deft. 8.

1

Mithn Bibi.

Bishen Dayal,
plaintiff.
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of the property according to Muhammadan law, they are entitled to 48
out of 104 sabams. The pleas of the defendants Nos. 9, 10, 11, 12 and
13 assert them to be

"
bona fide

"
purchasers for good consideration from

defendant No. 1 and his brothers Bakhb Bahadur and Bijai Bahadur
who, they say, sold with the knowledge and consent of the plaintiff. The
Subordinate Judge found (i) that it was not established that Har Sahai,
father of defendant No. 1, abjured the Hindu religion and professed

Muhammadanism, though he no doubt did practise the ceremonies and
rites of both religions. "But," as to this, he remarks, "neither true

Musalmans nor Hindus, according to equity and good conscience they
must be held subject to the law of inheritance to which they repeatedly

publicly declared themselves amenable, and to which they invariably

conformed, and the plaintiff is therefore entitled to one-half share." (ii)

That defendants Nos. 2, 3, and 4 were not the wives but the concubines
of defendant No. 1, and that defendant No. 5 was therefore illegitimate,

(iii) That defendants Nos. 6. 7 and 8 were not the legitimate children of

Har Sahai by Ziban, who was his concubine and not his wife, (iv) That
the sales to defendants Nos. 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13, with one exception,

namely, that in respect of the debt to the Bank at Gawnpore, being made
without the knowledge and concurrence of the plaintiff, were nob binding
on him, and could not stand. The Subordinate Judge accordingly decreed

the plaintiff's claim to a half-share of the property with mesne profits,

excepting two houses in Fatehpur from the operation of the decree, and

holding him liable to contribute one-half of the debt due to the Bank at

Cawnpore under the decree of the 8th February, 1879.

[346] From this decision defendants Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 appeal. It

is unnecessary to set forth at length the various pleas raised in the

memorandum of appeal. As compressed and embodied in the able

argument of the learned counsel for the appellants, they substantially are

represented by the following contentions :

(i) The evidence establishes that Bhawani Prasad, the grandfather,
Har Sahai, the father, and Baj Bahadur, defendant No. 1, have succes-

sively professed and followed the Muhammadan religion ; that during
this period of upwards of 50 years the family have been believing in

its tenets, and have observed its rites and ceremonies. Under these

circumstances, the Muhammadan law and no other must govern them in

matters of inheritance and such like ; (ii) If it is not established that

these persons and their families were and are Muhammadans in the strict

meaning of the term, still they cannot be regarded as Hindus in the sense

implied by s. 24 of Act VI of 1871, and the Hindu law of inheritance is

inapplicable to them. Some special principle to regulate the distribution

of estate must therefore be found for them, either based upon family
custom and usage or conceived in equity, justice and good conscience.

It has been a task of no slight labour and difficulty to wade through
the very voluminous depositions of the many witnesses examined on either

side, much of the matter contained in which, we may add, is not only
irrelevant as evidence but inadmissible. It would have been far more
convenient and infinitely less confusing bad the Subordinate Judge
restrained the proof tendered by the parties within reasonable limits, instead

of allowing them to put forward a mass of statements and allegations, the

sources of information as to which were not tested, and the greater bulk

whereof amounts to nothing better than hearsay. The effect of the

Subordinate Judge's procedure has been to incumber the record with a
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quantity of material that is practically useless. However, despite the 1882
unnecessary complication that has thus been introduced into an otherwise MARCH 22,

comparatively simple case, the main issues between the parties are involved

in the decision of the following points : APPEL-

(i) Is the family, of which Bhawani Frasad was the ancestor, and LATE
to which plaintiff and his father, defendant No. 1, belong, Hindu or CIVIL.
Muhammadan in the sense of s. 24 of Act VI of 1871 ? [347] (ii) If it .

is not either one or the other, then by what principle or rule is the 4 A 343 =
devolution or division of property belonging to it among its several 2 A.W N,

members to be guided ? (1882) 74=

Before adverting to the evidence bearing upon the first of these two 8 'n* f 'np>

considerations, it will be convenient to examine the terms of s. 24 of
^5''

Act VI of 1871. Now it seems to us that the language therein used

expressly limits the operation and application of the first paragraph of the

section to those cases in which the parties are at the time of the litigation

orthodox Hindus or Muhammadans in religion. That is to say their
"
status" before the law absolutely depends upon their religious belief, and

this in the strict sense of the term. For the very essence of the principles
of Hindu and Muhammadan law is drawn from, and may be traced to,

religious sources, and it is only where the union of the two exists in its

well understood and natural sense that the
"
rule of decision" provided by

the Act is to be followed. A Hindu or Muhammadan, who becomes a

convert to some other faith, is not deprived
"

ipso facto
"

of his rights to

property by inheritance or otherwise.
"
Prima facie" he loses the benefits

of the law of the religion he has abandoned, and acquires a new legal
11

status" according to the creed he has embraced, if such creed involves

with it legal responsibilities and obligations. Thus a Hindu adopting the

Muhammadan faith, from the moment of his conversion, by that act

affects all the property he may acquire subsequently to it, so as to render
it subject to the Muhammadan law of inheritance. His apostacy has an
immediate and prospective, not a retrospective effect ; and his subjection
to the new law dates from the moment of his profession of the new religion.

It therefore seems to us that in determining whether parties are Hindus
or Muhammadans within the meaning of s. 24 of Act VI of 1871, we must
apply its terms strictly, and confine their operation to those who may
properly be regarded as orthodox believers in the one religion or the other.

It is said that while Hindus will not eat or hold intercourse with those of

their community who indulge in the practices of other religions, and

virtually regard them as excommunicated, yet that they nevertheless

account such persons to be properly describable as Hindus. How this may
be we are not prepared to vouch, though admitting such to be the [348]
case it does not carry the matter further. If we are correct in our view
that the status of a Hindu or Muhammadan under the first paragraph of

s. 24 of Act VI of 1871, to have the Hindu or Muhammadan law made
the

"
rule of decision,

"
depends upon his being an orthodox believer in

the Hindu or Muhammadan religion, the mere circumstance that he may
call himself or be termed by others a Hindu or Muhammadan as the case

may be is not enough. His only claim to have a special kind of law

applied to him is that he follows and observes a particular religion that of

itself creates his law for him. If he fails to establish his religion, his

privilege to the application of its law fails also, and he must be relegated
to that class of persons whose cases have to be dealt with under the latter

paragraph of s. 24 of Act VI of 1871.
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Turning then to the evidence tendered on the one side and the

other, has the plaintiff, Bishen Dayal, established that he and his father

have been and are Hindus in the sense we have indicated, and were they
at the time of institution of the suit members of a joint and undivided

family ;
or has the defendant Raj Bahadur succeeded in making out that

he is a Muhammadan in the like sense? It seems to us impossible upon
a perusal of the depositions of the various witnesses to come to any other

conclusion than the one arrived at by the Subordinate Judge, namely,
that the parties have failed to prove that they are either

"
true Musalmans

or Hindus." If we were to look no further than to the evidence of Raj
Bahadur, the defendant himself, and the replies to the interrogatories of

Bakht Bahadur and Bijai Bahadur, there would be sufficient to bear out

the view, let alone the statements of Ali Bahadur, Anand Sahai, and Kishen

Sahai. To our minds it is established to demonstration that no person

indulging in the strange and incongruous practices spoken to by these

several witnesses could rightly be described either as an orthodox Hindu
or Muhammadan, any more than the Plymouth Brethren could be called

members of the Church of England. It may be, and no doubt is, true

that Bhawani Prasad, then Har Sahai, and then his brother, Ram
Sahai, and after them their descendants, Raj Bahadur, Bishen Dayal,
Bakbt Bahadur, Bijai Bahadur, Narain Sahai, Kishen Sabai, and
Anand Sabai read nimaz and the kalma, offered sacrifices, observed fasts,

[349] gave
"
zakat," distributed alms and food during Ramzan and

Muharram, attached themselves to pirs, recognised ceremonies on the

anniversaries of the deaths of departed relatives, and generally performed

many acts characteristic of a belief in the Muhammadan religion. On
the other hand, they, with scarcely an exception, on every occasion it was
necessary to do so, described themselves aa Sribastab Kayasths, always
selected their wives from that caste, performing the ceremonies barat

and gauna according to the Hindu fashion ; recognised and kept all Hindu
holidays and festivals, distributing food and alms on those occasions ; lived

and fed for the most part in the manner of Hindus ; did not bury their

dead nor require circumcision, and refused to recognise the title of the

females of the family to any share in the inheritance to property. In face

of circumstances like these, it seems to us impossible to hold that persons

pursuing such inconsistent and irreconcilable ways, which no follower of

either religion could combine in practice without placing himself outside its

pale, can be allowed to come into Court and claim the same privileges that

the law affords to orthodox Hindus and Muhammadans. In our opinion
therefore the first paragraph of s. 24 of Act VI of 1871 is not applicable to

the present case, with which we must deal according to
"
justice, equity, and

good conscience." Now it is present to our minds that if we were to regard
the plaint by the strict rules of pleading, the plaintiff-respondent having
based his claim upon the Hindu law and the allegation that he and his

father are members of a joint family, and failing to establish his position,

his suit should be dismissed as brought. We do not, however, feel called

upon to adopt this extreme course, especially as from the view in which we
treat the case, though technically different from the precise form in

which it has been presented by the plaintiff-respondent, in substance it is

practically the same. Under such circumstances, we are not disposed to

subject the parties to the great expense and delay that would be caused

by requiring a fresh suit to be brought.
How then shall we be best acting according to justice, equity, and

good conscience in dealing with the case before us ? In the well known
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decision of the Privy Council in Abraham v. Abraham (1) [350] the

following passage may be found at p. 242 :

"
Tbeir Lordships, therefore,

are of opinion that upon the conversion of a Hindu to Christianity, the

Hindu law ceases to have any continuing obligatory force upon the
convert. He may renounce the old law by which he was bound, as he
has renounced his old religion, or, if he thinks fit, he may abide by the old

law, notwithstanding he has renounced the old religion." Now it will be
observed that these remarks are applicable to the case of a Hindu con-

verted to Christianity, that is to say, to a form of religion which, strictly

speaking, can scarcely be said to carry with it or involve any legal rights
or obligations. So that a Hindu who becomes a Christian may, if he
thinks fit to do so, still elect to be governed by the Hindu law as regards
succession and inheritance. But if he embraces the Musalman faith,

and becomes an orthodox Muhammadan, it is otherwise ; for his new
religion is concerned with, and does directly provide for, the devolution

and distribution of estate, and he cannot adopt it in one respect
and refuse to be bouud by it in the other. In the present case, however,
we may regard the position of the parties as virtually identical with that

of a Hindu converted to Christianity, whose apostacy does not necessarily
involve a change of legal status. Applying the remarks of their Lordships
of the Privy Council above quoted to the case before us, the solution of it

is greatly facilitated, for, if a Hindu, who becomes a Christian, may yet
adhere to the Hindu law, a fortiori it should be administered for those

who, occupying a terram mediam betwixt Hinduism and Muhammadanism,
have nevertheless by sustained and consecutive action for many years
evinced their recognition of, and submission to, the principles of that law.

In Abraham v. Abraham (1) their Lordships also remark : "The convert

though not bound as to such matters, either by the Hindu law, or by any
other positive law, may by his course of conduct after his conversion have
shown by what law he intended to be governed as to these matters. He
may have done so either by attaching himself to a class which as to

these matters had adopted and acted upon some particular law,
or by himself having observed some family usage or custom ; and

nothing can surely be more just than that the rights and interests in his

[3S1] property, and his powers over it, should be governed by the law
which he has adopted, or the rules which he has observed." Making use

of this test in the matter before us, we find that, however much the

defendant Raj Bahadur and the rest of the family sprung from Bhawani
Prasad may have strayed away from the Hindu religion, the Hindu law
of inheritance has always been followed among them. When Bhawani
Prasad died, his two sons, Har Sahai and Earn Sahai, succeeded him, and

subsequently partitioned the property between them. So, at the death

of Har Sahai, Eaj Bahadur, defendant No. 1, Bakht Bahadur, and Bijai

Bahadur, his three sons, took the estate jointly at first, to the exclusion of

his two daughters, Biban and Lallu, while the three children of his mistress

Ziban, as she was described by the defendant Eaj Bahadur in the proceed-

ings before the Sadar Amin of Fatehpur in June, 1866, obtained no share
or portion. The three sons of Earn Sahai inherited their father's estate

in like manner. Then again in October, 1877, the defendant Eaj Bahadur
and his two brothers, Bakht Bahadur, and Bijai Bahadur, effected a parti-

tion entirely in accordance with the principles of the Hindu law. Further
than this and prior to such partition we find in the wajib-ul-arz two

(1) 9 M. I.A. 195 (199),
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entries which show that the three brothers were joint, and at that time

recognised the Hindu law of inheritance as governing them. Then we
have two distinct offers by the defendant No. 1 to give the plaintiff one
half of the property. Looking at all these circumstances and the other
facts in the case, we think it is equity, justice and good conscience to

apply to the parties to this suit that law of inheritance, whereof

partition is a necessary incident, to which they have uninterruptedly
adhered. In this view we approve the decision of the Subordinate Judge
in holding that the plaintiff is entitled to demand partition to the extent

of half the property.

Having thus disposed of the main contention in the case, it is only
necessary very shortly to consider the other pleas urged, the first being
that for the appellants Kulsum Bibi, Masuman Bibi, and Amir Jan, and
the son of Masuman Bibi, Ahmad Husain. (The judgment then pro-
ceeded to decide these pleas).

I A. 332 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 64 =6 Ind. Jar, 663.

[3S2] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

BANDA ALI (Plaintifl v. BANSPAT SINGH (Defendant).*
[23rd March, 1882.]

Contract Bond Coercion Consideration Act IK of 1872 (Contract Act), ss. 2 (d), 15 r

19, 25.

A person, while under arrest in execution of a decree which had been made
against him by a Court having no jurisdiction to make it, gave the holder of

such decree a bond for the amount of such decree plus a small sum paid for him
for the stamping and preparation of such bond, in order that he might be released
from such arrest. Held that such bond was given under duress, and that it was
executed without consideration, the small sum paid by the holder of such decree
for preparing and stamping the bond not being in any legitimate sense of the

phrase "consideration" for such bond, and therefore such bond was void.

[Doubted, 51 P.R. 1908= 160 P.L.E. 1903 = 101 P.W.R, 1908 ; R., 27 Ind. Gas. 579
(580) = 23P.L,E. 1915.]

ON the 5th January, 1879, the defendant in this suit, the lambardar
of a certain mahal, obtained in that capacity in a Court of Eevenue an
exparte decree against the plaintiff, a co-sharer of such mahal, for arrears

of revenue, costs, and interest. On the 16th November, 1880, the

plaintiff was arrested in execution of this decree. On the following day,
the 17th, in order to effect his release from custody, he gave the defendant
a bond for the amount of the decree. On the 3rd December, 1880, he
instituted the present suit against the defendant in the Court of the

Munsif of Allahabad to have the decree and the bond cancelled. He
claimed on the ground that the decree was made without jurisdiction, and
that the bond was invalid, as the consideration for it was the amount of a

decree made without jurisdiction, and as it was given under duress. The
defendant set up as a defence to the suit that the decree in question was
made with jurisdiction and could not be set aside, and that the plaintiff

had executed the bond while under lawful arrest, of his own free will, to

* Second Appeal, No. 818 of 1881, from a decree of R.D. Alexander, Esq., Judge of

Allahabad, dated the 19th May, 1881, reversing a decree of Babu Promoda Charan

Banarji, Munsif of Allahabad, dated the llth January, 1881.
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effect his release. The Munsif framed the following issues for trial : (i)

Was the Revenue Court incompetent to pass the decree in dispute, and
if so, is it liable to be set aside by this Court '?" (ii)

"
Is the bond illegal?"

With reference to these issues, the Munsif held that the decree was made
without jurisdiction ; that, the amount of the decree being the considera-

tion for the bond, the consideration of the bond was therefore illegal, and
the bond invalid ; and that [353] the bond had been executed under
duress, as it had been executed to obtain the plaintiff's release from arrest

in execution of an illegal decree, and it was therefore also invalid on that

ground.
On appeal by the defendant the District Judge decided that the decree

in question had been made without jurisdiction and was therefore illegal,

and that all the subsequent proceedings in execution taken under it were

illegal, and that the plaintiff's arrest was therefore illegal. He then proceed-
ed to decide the question whether the plaintiff, being under illegal arrest

when he executed the bond, executed it under coercion as denned in s. 15
of Act IX of 1872, and decided this question in the negative. He observ-

ed on this question as follows :

"
By s. 10 of Act IX of 1872 all agreements are recited to be contracts

if they are made by the free consent of the parties competent to contract.

By s. 14 of the same Act consent, which is defined in s. 13, is said to be
free unless caused by coercion as denned in s. 15, and s. 15 defines coercion

to be the committing or threatening to commit any act forbidden by the

Indian Penal Code to the prejudice of any person whatever, with the

intention of causing any person to enter into an agreement. Has there-

fore the defendant committed, or threatened to commit, any act forbidden

by the Penal Code, and did be do so to the prejudice of the plaintiff, and
with the intention of causing him to execute this bond ? As to the first

point, as the defendant procured the arrest of the plaintiff, which arrest

was illegal, he appears to me to have committed the act of wrongful
confinement made penal by s. 342 of the Indian Penal Code, or perhaps,
to be more strict, abetted such wrongful confinement, an act made penal
under s. 109 read with s. 342 of the Indian Penal Code, and it is clear

that he did this to the prejudice of the plaintiff. But did he do it with

the intention of causing, him to execute that bond ? There is a great
distinction between getting a person to execute a bond while under

duress, and putting him to duress in order to get him to execute a

bond ; and what is clear in this case is, that the defendant had the

plaintiff arrested in order to get his decree satisfied, and when he
was under arrest the bond was executed in order that he might be

released ; that is to say, the defendant did not have the plaintiff

arrested in order that he might get this bond out of [354] him,
but to get the money due under the decree out of him. When the

plaintiff was under arrest he executed this bond to obtain his release,

so that he cannot be said to have consented under coercion as

defined in s. 15, Act IX of 1872, though he may have consented while

under coercion as it is ordinarily spoken of. The only question, therefore,

that remains for determination is whether there was consideration given
for the bond, looking back before the decree illegally given."

The District Judge remanded the case to the Munsif for the

determination of this issue. The Munsif decided that the defendant had

paid land-revenue for the plaintiff, and if the bond was for that money, it

was not without consideration. On the case being returned to the

District Judge it was contended on behalf of the plaintiff that the decree,
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and not the money paid by the defendant for the plaintiff for land-revenue,
was the consideration for the bond, and that the deoree being illegal, tha

consideration was illegal too. The District Judge observed as follows as

regards this contention :

"
Assuming this to be the case, the bond recites that over and above

the Bs. 61 due on the decree, the plaintiff took a further loan of Bs. 3 to

pay stamp paper and registration charges for the bond, and it is admitted
that he did do this. Here therefore there is a separate consideration

clearly to the sum due under the decree, and though it is a small sum, id

is none the less consideration which would prevent the cancellation of

the bond on the ground of want of consideration. Consequently assuming
the plaintiff's contention to be right, he is still not entitled to maintain
a suit to cancel this bond. But I do not agree with the contention,

The decree, apart from costs, represented the sum paid by the defendant)

for the plaintiff for government revenue, so the defendant did give the

plaintiff good consideration, which the bond in reality recites, though tha

decree is spoken of. I therefore, on the grounds given here and in tha
order of remand, reverse the decision of the lower Court."

The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending (i) that an

cxparte decree, passed admittedly without jurisdiction, could not be held to

be good consideration for a bond executed by the [335] judgment-debtor
while in arrest in execution of such decree ; (ii) that the consideration for

the bond in suit was expressly mentioned therein to be the decree, and not)

the amount of revenue said to have been paid by the defendant for tha

plaintiff ; (iii) that even if the consideration for the bond was such amount,
the bond would not be valid and enforceable at law under the circum-

stances under which it was executed ; and (iv) that the Bs. 3 admitted to

have been received by the plaintiff for the cost of the bond could not form

legal and valid consideration therefor.

Pandits Ajudhia Nath and Nand Lai, for the appellant.
Munshi Hanuman Prasad, Lala Jokhu Lai and Mr. Simeon, for tha

respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, 0. J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. We have given this case a long hearing and much

consideration. The result is that we find the pleas in appeal to be valid.

The bond obtained from the appellant was undoubtedly given when ha
was in duress, and it cannot be held that the small sum paid by tha
creditor for the charges of stamping and writing the document was in any
legitimate sense of the phrase

"
consideration

"
for the bond. We decree

the appeal with costs.

Appeal allowed.
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4 A. 355 = 2 A.W.N, (1882), 66.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.
APPEL-

GAURA (Plaintiff) v. GAYADIN (Defendant).* &ATB

[24th March, 1882.] CIVIL.

Certificate for collection of debts Effect of certificate against debtors Act XXVII of
1860, s. 4-Cawse of action. * A. 355 =

2 A W If
A judgment-debtor sued for a declaration that the son of the deceased decree-

holder, to whom a certificate had been granted under Act XXVil of 1860 in (1882) 66.

respect of the debts due to bis father's estate, was not competent to apply for

execution of the decree, as, being illegitimate, be was not the legal representative
of the deceased decree-holder. Held that the suit was not maintainable, the
certificate under Act XXVII of 1860 being, under s. 4 of the Act, conclusive of

the defendant's representative character, and a full indemnity to all persons
paying their debts to him.

[R., 35 A. 72 (73)= 10 A.L.J, 510.]

[356] THE plaintiff in this claimed a declaration that the defendant,
who had sought to execute a decree against her, was not competent to

execute the same, not being the representative of the decree-holder. The
decree, which was one for money, had been obtained against the plaintiff

by one Banwari on the 14th March, 1879. The latter died in February,
1880, and upon bis death the defendant applied, as his son and heir, to

the District Court, for a certificate under Act XXVII of 1860 to collect

the debts due to the estate of the deceased, and obtained it on the 14th

August, 1880. On the authority of this certificate the defendant applied
for execution of the decree. The plaintiff opposed this application on the

ground that the defendant was not the legitimate son of the deceased

decree-holder ;
but the Court executing the decree disallowed her objection,

and allowed the decree to be executed. Thereupon the plaintiff instituted

the present suit. She alleged that the defendant was illegitimate and
therefore not competent to execute the decree. The Court of first instance

gave the plaintiff a decree. On appeal by the defendant the lower

appellate Court set aside this decree and dismissed the suit, on the ground
that the plaintiff had no cause of action, and the suit was therefore not
maintainable. The Court observed :

"
I am of opinion that she (plaintiff)

had no cause of action : she is admittedly liable for the amount of the

decree obtained against her by Banwari : the appellant (defendant) has

obtained a certificate from the Judge under Act XXVII of 1860 to realize

debts due to Banwari : this certificate is, under s. 4 of the Act, conclusive

of his representative title against all debtors to the deceased, and it affords

full indemnity to all debtors of the deceased paying their debts to him :

the respondent (plaintiff) being a debtor of the deceased, the certificate

obtained by the appellant (defendant) under Act XXVII of 1860 is

conclusive of his representative title as against her, and as the payment
of the debt to him will under s. 4 afford full indemnity to the respondent

(plaintiff), she has no reason to come to Court to contest his title : her suit

would perhaps have been maintainable, if it had been alleged that by reason

of the appellant's illegitimacy she was not liable to pay the amount of the

decree to any one and was absolved from all liability for it, but no such

allegation has been made by her : this suit is therefore not maintainable."

* Second Appeal, No. 1005 of 1881, from a decree of Babu Pramoda Charan
Banarji, Subordinate Judge of Allahabad, dated the 26th May, 1881, reversing a deoree

of Pandit Indar Narain, Munsif of Allahabad, dated 14th March, 1881.
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1882 [387] In second appeal by the plaintiff it was contended that the

MARCH 24. fact that the defendant held a certificate under Act XXVII of 1860 did

rot preclude her from attacking his title to represent the decree-holder,
more particularly as she had not been a party to the proceedings in which
such certificate had been granted.

Munshi Sukh Ram and Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the

appellant.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and

Babu Bam Das Chakarbati, for the respondent.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

i 1.855 =
2 A.W.N

(1882) 66. JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. It is sufficient for us to say that the plaintiff-appel-

lant had no cause of action. Section 4 of Act XXVII of 1860 makes the

certificate of the Judge to the defendant conclusive of his representative

character, and was and is a full indemnity to all persons paying their

debts to him. The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A, 357 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 67.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

GHULAM JILANI (Defendant) v. IMDAD HUSAIN (Plaintiff)
*

[25th March, 1882.]

Vendor and purchaser Covenant for good title to convey Pre-emption Construction

of covenant.

An instrument of sale contained the following condition ;

"
Should any person

claim as a co-sharer or proprietor of the property, and assert bis claim against
the purchaser or raise any dispute of any kind, or if from any unforeseen cause
the purchaser be deprived of the possession of the property or any portion
thereof, or his possession thereof, is disturbed in any way, then I (vendor), my
heirs and and assigns, shall be liable for the purchase-money, the profits of the

property, and the costs of litigation." The purchaser having lost the property,

by reason of a person having a right of pre-emption having sued him to enforce

such right and obtained a decree, sued tbe vendor to recover the costs incurred

by him in defending such suit, basing his claim upon the condition set forth

above. Held that the suit was not maintainable, as such condition referred to

flaws or defects in the vendor's title, and was not applicable to a loss accruing to

the purchaser from his disqualification to buy.

[D., Ill P.B. 1908= 13 P.L.R, 1909.]

[358] THIS was a suit in which the plaintiff claimed to recover

Bs. 794, being the costs incurred by him in defending a certain suit. On
the 15th May, 1877, the defendant sold his share in a certain village to

the plaintiff for Es. 1,500. One of the conditions in the instrument of sale

was as follows :

"
Should any person claim as a co-sharer or proprietor

of the property, and assert his claim against the purchaser, or raise any
dispute of any kind, or if from any unforeseen cause tbe purchaser be

deprived of tbe possession of the property or any portion thereof, or his

Second Appeal, No. 1041 of 1881, from a decree of J. Alone, Esq., Subordinate
Judge of Agra, dated tbe 14th May, 1881, reversing a decree of Pandit Kashi Narain,
Munsif of Agra, dated the 14th February, 1881.
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possession thereof is disturbed in any way, then I, my heirs and assigns,
shall be liable for the purchase- money, the profits of the property, and
the costs of litigation." In July, 1877, after the sale, one Dabi Earn,
a co-sharer in the village in which the property was situate, sued the

plaintiff and defendant to enforce his right of pre-emption in respect of

the property. They defended this suit, but Dabi Bam succeeded in

obtaining a decree against them for possession of the property by virtue

of his right of pre-emption. In the present suit the plaintiff claimed to

recover from the defendant the costs incurred by him in the pre-emption
suit, basing his claim on the condition in his sale-deed set forth above.

The Court of first instance dismissed the suit, holding that the plaintiff

was not entitled under the condition to recover the costs of the pre-emp-
tion suit. On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate Court held that

the terms of the condition were wide enough to take in the plaintiff's

claim, and gave him a decree.

On second appeal by the defendant it was contended on his behalf

that the lower appellate Court had misconstrued the deed of sale, and
under its terms the plaintiff was not entitled to recover the costs of the

pre-emption suit.

Mr. Colvin and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondent,

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (BfiODHQRST, J., and TYRBBLL, J.) was

delivered by

TYRRELL, J, We do not concur in the lower appellate Court's reading
of the guarantee clause in the sale-deed. It refers in our opinion to flaws

or defects in the title conveyed by the vendor, and is [359] not

applicable to a loss accruing to the vendee by reason of his disqualification

to buy. In this view of the case we must annul the decree of the lower

appellate Court, restore that of the Munsif, and decree this appeal with
costs.

Appeal allowed.

1882
MARCH 36.

4 A. 339 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 69.

CIVIL JUEISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OP BADRI PRASAD V. SARAN
LAL AND ANOTHER. *

[30th March, 1882.]

Execution of decree Attachment of property in execution of decrees of two Courts~
Postponement of sale by Court of higher grade Sale of property under order of

. Court of lower grade Invalidity of sale Act JT of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code),
ss. 285, 311.

When several decrees of different Courts are out against a judgment-debtor,
and his immoveable property has been attached in pursuance of them, the Court
of the highest grade, where such Courts are of different grades, or the Court
which first effectuated the attachment, where such Courts are of the same grade,

is, under s. 265 of the Civil Procedure Code, the Court which has the power of

deciding objections to the attachment, of determining claims made to the

Application No. 180 of 1881, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of an
order of Maulvi Zahur Husain, Munsif of Aligarh, dated the 3rd Jane, 1881.

APPEL-

LATE
CIVIL.

4 A. 357 =

2 A.W.N

(1882) 67

A 11106
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1882
MARCH 30.

CIVIL

JURISDIC-

TION.

1 A. 359 =
2 A.W N.

(1882) 69.

properly, of ordering the sale thereof and receiving the Bale-proceeds, and of

providing for their distribution under s. 295.

Held, therefore, where the immoveable property of a judgment-debtor was
attached in execution of several decrees, one a Munsif's decree, and rest a
Subordinate Judge's decrees, and the Subordinate Judge postponed the sale of

such property, but the Munsif refused to do so, and such property was sold in

execution of the Munsii's decree, that the sale was void as having been made in

pursuance of the order oi a Court which had no jurisdiction to direct it.

[Dies , 190. 651 (655); 34 C. 836 = 60.L.J. 130; P., 5 A. 615 (616) ; 26 A. 538 = (1904)
A.W.N. 95 ; 29 0. 773 (777)= 1 C.L. J. 97 ; Appr., 18 A. 348 (350) ; R., 18 B. 458

(462) ; 22 B. 88 (91) ; 12 C. 333 (336) ;
13 O.P.L.R. 145 (147); D., 6 A. 255 (258).]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Lala Harkishan Das, for the petitioner.

The Senior Government Pleader, (Lala Juala Prasad), Pandit Bisham*
bhar Nath and Munshi Sukh Bam, for the opposite parties.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. This is an application for revision under s. 622 of the

Civil Procedure Code. It appears that three persons, Badri Prasad, Gulab
Chand, and Ajudhia Prasad, severally held decrees [360] of the Court of

the Subordinate Judge of Aligarh against one Moti Lai, which were in

course of execution. There was also a fourth decree againsb the same
judgment-debtor, which had been obtained by Ballabh Singh from the
Court of the Munsif of the same place. Attachments of the immoveable

property of Moti Lai had been made by both Courts, and notifications of

sale issued. It appears that shortly before the date fixed by the Subor-
dinate Judge for the auction, the judgment-debtor applied to him for a

postponement of sale, and it was granted. He preferred a like application
to the Munsif, who, however, refused to permit any further delay, and in

execution of the decree of the Munsif's Court the property was sold on
the 20bh April, 1881, one Saran Lai being the purchaser. Thereupon Badri
Prasad and Ajudhia Prasad, two of the decree-holders of the Subordinate

Judge's Court, applied to the Munsif to set aside the sale on the ground
that he was precluded from ordering it by the terms of s. 285 of the Proce-

dure Code. This application was, however, refused, the Munsif holding
that it was not competent for the applicants to make objection to the sale,

they not being decree-holders of his Court, nor persons whose immoveable

property had been sold, in other words, they not coming within the

category of s. 311. Badri Prasad alone petitions this Court, and in sub-

stance asks us to revise the order of the Munsif, directing the sale of the

20th April, 1881, and to set the sale itself aside on the ground that it

was held without jurisdiction. It will be observed that the application
is based not upon material irregularity in the publishing or conducting
the sale, but upon the ground that it was

"
ab initio

"
void by reason of the

incompetence of the Munsif to order it. It may be doubtful whether the

applicant could properly ask the Munsif to declare his own proceeding
void, but as a person who has undoubtedly been most injuriously affect-

ed thereby, we think that he is fully entitled to come to this Court, and
ask it to exercise its powers of revision under s. 622 of the Civil Proce-

dure Code upon a question so essentially important as that of jurisdic-

tion. The point then arises whether, having regard to the fact that)

there were three decrees of the Subordinate Judge's Court in respect of
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which the property of Moti Lai had been attached, as well as the one 1882
decree of his own Court, the Munsif

,
in face of the language of s. 285 of the MARCH 30.

Procedure Code, [361] was entitled to order the sale of the 20tih April
1881 ? We think not. It appears to us. that when several decrees of ClVHi
different Courts are out against a judgment-debtor, and his immoveable JURISDIG-
properby has been attached in pursuance of them, the law contemplates, mTON
no matter whether such Courts be of the same or different grades, that

one Court and one Court only shall have the power of deciding objections . _

to the attachment ; of determining claims made to the property ; of
2 A w lT

ordering the sale thereof, and receiving the proceeds, and of providing for
fl8o2 ) go'

their distribution under s. 295. Where the Courts are of different grades
the one upon which this duty devolves is that of the highest grade; where

they are of the same grade, that which first effectuated the attachment.

We think that for the most obvious reason of convenience, and as a

precaution against confusion in the execution of decreed, this is the proper
construction to place on s. 285 of the Procedure Code. Seeing the notoriety
that now has to be given to attachments, it is in the highest degree

improbable that one Court will be unaware of a prior subsequent attach-

ment by another, and in the matter now before us it is admitted that the

Munsif was well aware of all that had been done in reference to the three

decrees of the Subordinate Judge's Court. In our opinion therefore the

sale of the 20th April, 1881, was a bad sale, as being held in pursuance
of the order of a Court that had no jurisdiction to direct it, and such order

and sale must be, and are hereby, set aside.

This application is accordingly allowed, but we make no order as to ,

costs.

Application allowed.

4 A. 361 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 70.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

PIETHIPAL SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintifts) v. HUSAINI JAN
AND ANOTHER (Defendants) .* [30th March. 1882.]

Muhammadan Law Succession Debts Suit against one of the heirs of a deceased

person for debt.

The heirs to a deceased Muhammadan divided his estate among themselves

according to their shares under the Muhammadan law of inheritance, a small
debt being due from the estate at the time of division. Two of the heirs were

subsequently sued for the whole of suoh debt. Held that, inasmuch as such
heirs bad not, by sharing in the estate, rendered themselves liable for the whole
of suoh debt, Muhammadan law allowing the heirs of a deceased person to divide

his estate, notwithstanding a [362] email debt is due therefrom, and as a decree

against suoh heirn would not bind the other heirs, a'decree should not be passed

against such heirs for the whole of such debt, but a decree should be passed

against them for a share of such debt proportionate to the share of the estate

they had taken.

Eamir Singh v. Zaldr (1), referred to.

[Appr., 11 0. 421 (427) ; R., 21 C. 311 (316).]

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. E. D. Alexander,

Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Allahabad. The facts of the case,

*
Reference No. 30 of 1882 under s. 617 of Act X of 1877.

(1) 1 A. 57.
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LATE

CIVIL.

4 1. 361 =

2 AWN
(1882; 70.

and the point on which the Judge entertained doubt, and his opinion on
the point, were stated by him as follows :

"
On the 2nd August, 1878, Imam-ud-din Jan, deceased, executed a

promissory note in favour of Suraj Bakhsh Singh, deceased, for the sum
of Rs. 25, bearing interest at the r8te of Rs. 15 per cent. This promis-

sory note matured on the 10th November 1878. Imam-ud-din died

shortly after its execution. On the 9th November, 1881, the day before

its limitation expired, the plaintiffs filed the present suit against the

widow and son of the deceased, alleging them to be the heirs, and in

possession of the estate. On the 16th January, 1882, appearance was
made for the defence, and a plea was raised that the two defendants were
not the sole heirs, but that there were two daughters of the deceased also

heirs ; one Banni Jan who was of age and married, and who had taken

her share of the deceased's estate, and one Wahid-ul-Jan, a minor, who
was still living under the care of her mother, the first defendant, and for

whose guardianship, as well as for that of the second defendant, defendant
No. 1 had taken out a certificate from the District Court under Act XL
of 1858. It was admitted by the plaintiffs that these facts were correct,

and that the deceased Imam-ud-din had left four heirs, and not two only,
and that Banni Jan had taken her share, viz., 7/32 of the deceased's estate.

The shares therefore of the heirs were as follows : defendant No. 1, widow
4/32, defendant No. 2, son, 7/32, Banni Jan, 7/32, Wahid-ul-Jan, 7/32.

"
Under s. 32, Act X of 1877, Banni Jan and Wahid-ul-Jan were

added by the Court as defendants, and summonses were issued and made
returnable on the 20th January. On that date they were returned

unserved, and the Court declined to issue fresh summonses, because it was
clear that, as regarded the added defendants, the suit was barred by
limitation under the provisions of s. 22, Act [363] XV of 1877. They
were made parties on the 16th January, 1882, and the period allowed by
law for suing on the promissory note terminated on the 10th November,
1881.

"
On this the counsel for the plaintiffs contended (a) that he was

entitled to a decree for the whole sum claimed against the two original

defendants, who in turn might recover from the" other heirs their

shares of the debt by a suit for contribution ; (6) that if he was not

entitled to a decree in full, he was at all events entitled to a decree

in part, such part being represented by the shares taken by the

defendants in the deceased's estate, i.e., nine-sixteenths. He therefore

claimed a decree for nine-sixteenths of Rs. 45. The counsel for the

defence urged against this (a) that it would not be equitable to saddle the

original defendants with the whole of the debt, and (b) that the plaintiffs,

having sued the original defendants as sole heirs and in possession of the

whole estate of the deceased, could not now turn round and claim this

proportionate relief.

The questions therefore I would submit for the decision of the

Hon'ble Court are (i) On the facts as stated should a decree be passed

against the original defendants for the whole of the debt claimed, or (ii)

on the facts as stated should a decree be passed against the original
defendants for nine-sixteenths of the debt claimed, their shares in the

estate of deceased being nine-sixteenths ?
"
As to the first question, I do not think it will be equitable to

decree the whole debt against the original defendants, because I am
doubtful if an action for contribution could be maintained successfully by

844



II.] P1RTHIPAL SINGH V. HUSAINI JAN 4 All. 365

them against the other heirs for their shares. I assume that all that can
be recovered in a suit for contribution is a sum legally payable by the
defendant which the plaintiff has paid for him. But as by the other heirs

no part of this debt would appear to me to be legally payable, because
the claim of the creditor as against them is barred by limitation, the

effect therefore of giving a decree against the original defendants, if it were
followed by a suit for contribution, would virtually, if the latter claim

were decreed, be to revive a claim barred by limitation. It was held in

Tillakchand Hindumal v. Jitamal Sudaram (1) that an executor may pay
a debt justly due by his testator, though barred by the [364] statute

of limitation, and will in equity be allowed credit for such payment.
Can it be equally argued that, where some heirs have been obliged
to pay debt due from the whole estate of a deceased, the recovery
of such debt as against the other heirs being barred by limitation, the
former can recover from the latter in a suit for contribution ? If it cannot,
then I am of opinion that it would be inequitable to allow the recovery
of the whole debt against the two original defendants. Perhaps some
guide might be found in considering the provisions of s. 28, Act XV
of 1877. If in the case of suits to recover debts the right to the debt is

extinguished under that section, as well the remedy barred, it would

appear to me that as far as the added defendants are concerned there

would be an end of the liability
"
in toto." But in Mohesh Lai v. Busunt

Kumar ee (2) it was held that, as far as regards debts, the Indian
Limitation Acts merely bar the remedy, but do not extinguish the right.

In Bam Chander Ghosaul v. Juggutmonmohiney Dabee (3) it was
held that s. 28, Act XV of 1877, extended the doctrine of the extin-

guishment of the right to property other than land, but Garth, C. J.,

queried whether this principle would apply to debts. In Abhoy Churn Pal
v. Kalee Pershad Chatterjee (4) White, J., said: A suit for rent is, I

think, a suit for the possession of property within the meaning of

that section." It might be urged therefore that though quoad the

creditor the remedy was barred, still the debt was not extinguished,
and that a suit for contribution would lie because the right was still in

existence.
"
There is another matter to be considered, and that is whether

according to Muhammadan law a creditor is entitled to recover from one

or two out of more heirs, all of whom have taken the estate, more than the

share of the debt the share of the estate taken by the heir represents. There
is a passage in Assamathem Nessa Bibee v. Roy Lutchmeeput Singh (5)

quoted from the Hedaya, Bk. XX, chap. 4 :

"
If an heir be litigant on

behalf of the others, it would follow that each creditor is entitled to have

recourse to him for payment of his demand, whereas, according to law,

each is only obliged to pay his own share." If that is the law, then it

would appear clear that the utmost the plaintiffs could recover in this case

would be nine-sixteenths [368] of the debt, and that the answer to the

first question must be in the negative. And this brings me to the

consideration of the second question. In the Calcutta case just quoted,
the passage from the Hedaya goes on to say :

"
The creditors are entitled

to have recourse to one of several heirs only in a case where all the effects

are in the hands of that heir." It does not appear clear whether this means
non-recourse, so as to establish the individual liability of an heir in whose

1882
MARCH 30,

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 361=

2 A.W.N.

(1882) 70,

(1) 10 B.H.C.R. 206.

(4) 5 C. 949,
(2) 6 0. 340.

(5) 4 0. 142.
(3) 4 C. 283,
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hands there is only a portion of the estate, or the liability of the whole
estate as represented by him alone. The passage goes on to explain that

the reason of this is that, although one of the heirs may act as plaintiff

in a case on behalf of the others, yet he cannot act as defendant on their

behalf unless the whole of the effects be in his possession. It would appear
to come to this. Must the whole estate be represented by all the heirs in

possession in a suit before the creditor is entitled to recover his debb against

one heir in possession of part of the estate if he chooses, or can he recover

proportionately from each heir according to the share he has taken in

the estate. In Hamir Singh v. Zoikia (1) the Court quoted the Hedaya,
Bk. XXVI :

"
While then the heirs might lawfully take possession of

an estate not completely involved in debt, the creditors have the right

to sue such of the heirs as have taken to estate ;

'

but they are entitled

to have recourse to a single heir only in a case where all the effects

are in the hands of that heir." In the present case the creditor has
had recourse for the payment of his debt to two heirs who have not

the whole estate, and it is owing to his own laches and carelessness that

the whole estate was not properly represented. His suit too against the

two heirs was not brought for a considerable time, after the death of his

debtor. It would appear, however, that, if the plaintiffs are entitled to a

proportionate decree, the Court would be justified under s. 28, Act X of

1877, in making a decree against the defendant No. 1 for two-

sixteenths and against the defendant No. 2 for seven-sixteenths of the

sum claimed, and apart from the consideration whether such liability is

recognized by the Mubammadan law, on which question I feel great

doubt, I am of opinion that that would be the most equitable way of

deciding the case. At the request however of the pleader for the plaintiffs,

who maintained that they are legally [366] entitled to a decree for the

whole sum claimed, and being doubtful whether under Muhammadan
law the defendants are liable at all, I refer the case for the decision

of the Hon'ble High Court.

Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the plaintiffs.

Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the defendants.

JUDGMENT,

The judgment of the Court (OLDPIELD, J. and BBODHURST, J.)

was delivered by

OLDFIELD, J. Under the Muhammadan law the heirs of a deceas-

ed person are permitted to divide the estate notwithstanding the

circumstance that a small debt is due, and creditors have a right to

sue the heirs in possession for recovery of a debt,
"
but they are entitled

to have recourse to a single heir only in a case where all the effects are

in the hands of that heir." Hamir Singh v. Zakia (1).

In this case it is admitted by plaintiffs that defendants are not the

sole heirs and that they have only divided and obtained their proper
share of the estate, and by Muhammadan law under the circumstances
of this case they are permitted to do so ; and they will not, we think,

thereby incur a liability to a creditor, suing them for recovery of a debt,
for the whole debt due to him by the deceased, and a creditor could not
in a suit brought against them bind the other heirs. In this view of the

(1) 1 A. 57,
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law we consider that the creditor can recover individually from heirs in 1882
the position of defendants the share of the debt for which they are MARCH 30.

liable.

The answer to the first question will be in the negative, and the APPEL-
second question in the affirmative.

Order accordingly.
LATE

CIVIL,

4 A. 366 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 48 = 7 Ind. Jar. 42.

CEIMINAL JUEISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

4 A 861 -
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 70.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. KALLU. [7th March, 1882.]

Covenanted Magistrate of the third class on tour in Division of a District Subordi.
nation to Magistrate of the Division Act X of 1872 (Criminal Procedure Code),
S3. 41, 44, 46, i84.

A Magistrate of a Division of a District made over, under s. 44 of Act X of

1872, a case of theft for trial to a Magistrate of the third class, who was on
tour in bin division, in the discharge of his public duties. The latter, [367]
who hid jurisdiction found the accused person guilty, and considering that
the accused person ought to receive more severe punishment than he was com-
petent to inflict, under the provisions of s. 46 of Act X of 1872, submitted his

proceedings to the former. The former thereupon, under the provisions of the
same section, passed sentence on the accused person.

Held that the latter Magistrate was subordinate to the former, within the

meaning of s. 41 of Act X of 1872, and the procedure of the Magistrates was
therefore according to law.

Held also that, assuming that the latter Magistrate was not "subordinate" to

the former, the provisions of s. 284 of Act X of 1872 would not have been applic-
able, as those provisions do not refer to the illegality of a sentence or to the case
of a Magistrate transferring a case who has no power of transfer, but the invalid-

ity of a conviction for want of jurisdiction.

[R., 1 Cr. L.J. 1010 (1013) =2 L.3.R. 285.]

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. C. J. Daniell,

Sessions Judge of Moradabad. The facts which gave rise to the reference

were as follows : In December 1881, Mr. Thornton, a Magistrate of the

third class, appointed to the Moradabad District, was on tour in the

Sambbal-Hasanpur Division of that District. While so employed the

Magistrate of tbat division, Mr. E. Galbraith, made over a case of theft

to him for trial. Finding the accused person, one Kallu, guilty, and

considering that be ought to receive a more severe punishment than he
could inflict, Mr. Thornton, under s. 46 of the Criminal Procedure Code,
submitted his proceedings and forwarded the accused person to

Mr. Galbraitb. The latter passed a sentence on the accused person of one

year's rigorous imprisonment. Kallu appealed to the Sessions Judge
of Moradabad against this sentence. The Sessions Judge, Mr. C. J.

Daniell, before passing a final order in the case, having regard to the

concluding words of s. 46 of the Criminal Procedure, called on the

Magistrate of the Moradabad District to forward a copy of his order ap-

pointing Mr. Thornton to be subordinate to Mr. Galbraith. In answer
to this requisition the Magistrate of the Moradabad District stated that he
had passed no special order directing Mr. Thornton to act as subor-

dinate to the Magistrate of the Sambbal-Hasanpur Division, and that

no such order was necessary, as Mr. Thornton at the time be refer-

red the case to Mr. Galbraith was on tour in that division, and therefore,
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1882 under s. 46 of the Criminal Procedure Code, was subordinate to

MARCH 7. Mr. Galbraitb. Tbe Sessions Judge, in disposing of Kallu's appeal,
held that Mr. Thornton was not subordinate to Mr. Gal- [368]

CRIMINAL braith for the purposes of s. 46 of the Criminal Procedure Code, as

JURISDIO- ^e ad not been specially appointed to be so, and therefore was not a
"
Magistrate in a Division of a District

"
within the meaning of s. 41 and

as such under that section subordinate to the Magistrate of the Division,

and that the fact of his being corporeally present in the Sambhal-Hasan-

w Pur Division on a certain date did not make him subordinate to Mr.
A.W.N.

Gaibraith. Holding therefore that Mr. Galbraith's order was illegal, as

it was passed on a reference to him by a Magistrate not subordinate to
7 Ind. Jar, ^mt foe Sessions Judge, referring to the provisions of s. 284, Criminal

Procedure Code, set aside the conviction of Kallu and the sentence passed
on him, and directed his trial

''

by a Court having competent jurisdiction."

The Magistrate of the Moradabad District, Mr. T. B. Tracy, being of

opinion that Mr. Thornton, while on tour in Mr. Galbraith's Division,
and in the exercise of bis functions as a Magistrate of the third class in

respect of a case referred to him by Mr. Galbraitb, was subordinate to the

latter, under the terms of s. 41, and therefore that Mr. Galbraitb. had

power to deal with the case under s. 46, requested the Sessions Judge to

refer to the High Court the question whether Mr. Galbraith's order was
made with or without jurisdiction, and the Sessions Judge accordingly
referred such question to the High Court.

The High Court (STRAIGHT, J. and TYRRELL, J.) made the follow-

ing order on the reference :

ORDER.

TYRRELL, J. Mr. Thornton is a covenanted Assistant Magistrate
of the third class appointed to the District of Moradabad, and as such he
is of course subordinate to the Magistrate of the District. In December
1881, he was on duty making a winter tour in the parganas of Sambhal
and Hasanpur of the Moradabad District. These two parganas have
been constituted a Division of the District in the sense of s. 40 of

the Criminal Procedure Code, and a Subordinate Magistrate, Mr. Galbraith,
is the Magistrate of that division of the District. In this capacity he
exercises the powers of s. 28 of the Code, including the power to

make over cases for trial to a Subordinate Magistrate (s. 44), and
to pass sentence on proceedings recorded by a Subordinate Magistrate

[369] (s. 46). Mr. Galbraith made over a case of theft for trial to Mr.

Thornton, who convicted the accused and recorded a finding of guilty ; but

refraining from passing sentence submitted his proceedings and forward-

ed the convict under s. 46 to Mr. Galbraith for severer punishment than
Mr. Thornton was competent to impose. The convict was sentenced

by the Divisional Magistrate to one year's imprisonment. The Sessions

Judge in appeal annulled this sentence as well as Mr. Thornton's
conviction : and "directed the case to be tried by a Court having competent
jurisdiction." The Judge recorded his opinion that "the order of Mr.

Galbraith, Magistrate of the Sambhal-Hasanpur Division, was passed on
a reference to him by an Assistant Magistrate who was not subordinate to

him in the sense of s. 46 of the Code." If this were the only reason for

the Judge's order he would have been undoubtedly wrong in applying to

the case the mandatory provisions of s. 284 of the Procedure Code, which
refer not to the illegality of a sentence but to the invalidity of a conviction

by reason of want of competence in the Court to try the offence.
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Bat the conviction in the present case was not open to the objection contem- 1882
plated in s. 284. The offence (s. 379, Indian Penal Code) of which MARCH 7.

Mr. Thornton convicted the accused was triable by Mr. Thornton, and the
conviction was unimpeachable in respect of his competence to try the CRIMINAL
offence charged. It was the legality of the proceedings of Mr. Galbraith

jTTRigDIC
in treating Mr. Thornton as a Magistrate subordinate to him in the sense

of s. 41 of the Criminal Procedure Code that was challenged before the
TION -

Judge, and forms the question we are asked to determine. If Mr. Galbraith

had no power to make over the case under s. 44 to Mr. Thornton, the
* 8I

trial would be open to objection on that score, but the conviction would *..
not for that reason only be necessarily unsustainable under the provisions

(1882 ^ *8 *

of s. 284. The point for determinabion then was whether the provisions
7

of d. 41 of the Code were applicable to the relative positions of Messrs.
Galbraith and Thornton inter se.

Was Mr. Thornton, who was admittedly a Magistrate officially

employed for the time in the Sambhal-Hasanpure Division of the Morada-
bad District,

"
subordinate (as such) to the Magistrate of that Division of

the District ;" or'was he subordinate to the Magistrate of the District alone,
and therefore competent to hear such cases only [370] as were made
over for trial to him by that Magistrate, and bound to submit cases

under s. 46 to that officer's Court exclusively ? The Sessions Judge
took the latter view, and regarded the circumstance of Mr. Thornton's

presence and occupation in Mr. Galbraith's Division as a mere geo-

graphical accident, and immaterial to the question before him. This

reading of the law of Ch. IV of the Criminal Procedure Code does not
commend itself to us either on considerations of principle or of convenience.

In the ordinary course of procedure the theft committed in the Sambhal
Hasanpur Division was triable in that division under the jurisdiction
and general functions of its Magistrate. Mr. Thornton has no original
criminal jurisdiction in any part of the Moradabad District. He
can try such cases only as are referred to him for trial by competent
Magistrates. The Magistrate of Moradabad may refer to him for trial

any case, within the competence of a third class Magistrate, committed
in any part of the Moradabad District. But in respect of offences

of this class committed in the Sambhal-Hasanpur Division the Magis-
trate could only do so, after having first in the exercise of the control

reserved to him by s. 40 removed the case from the jurisdiction of

the Divisional Magistrate. The jurisdiction of the Magistrate of the

District is of course not ousted or excluded by that of the Divisional

Magistrate : their jurisdictions are co-ordinate. But the jurisdiction of the

Divisional Magistrate is the ordinary original jurisdiction of bis division ;

and whatever the Magistrate of the District might do in this connection

with regard to offences committed outside the Division, the Divisional

Magistrate is competent to do with regard to offences within his local

jurisdiction. But was Mr. Thornton in December 1881, "subordinate" to

the Pivisional Magistrate. By the terms of s. 41 of the Procedure Code
"
every Magistrate in a Division of a District shall be subordinate to the

Magistrate of the Division of the District, subject, however, to the general
control of the Magistrate of the District." We have no doubt that the

persons here referred to are ordinarily and in the first instance the more
or less permanent local Magistrates of the parganas composing the divi-

sion. In the case before us they would be the Tahsildars and
"
Special

Magistrates" attached to the Sambhal and Hasanpur parganas. But if

we are right in assuming that in [371] December 1881, Mr. Thornton
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1882 was officially located in that division, whether temporarily or otherwise,

MARCH 7. ln the discharge of his public duties, and not as a mere visitor or casual

resident, we see no sufficient reason for holding that he did not thereby

CRIMINAL come within the provisions of s. 41 as a Magistrate for the time being not

Trr ismn on^ ' n ")U *i a^8 ^ ^e Sambhal-Hasanpur Division of the Moradabad
District. It seems to us that this is a legitimate and reasonable view of

TION. the question : and that the procedure of the Magistrate was not only
recommended by obvious convenience, but was also justifiable on strict

4 A. 366-
application of the terms of the law.

2 JL.W.N.

(1882) 48- 4 A. 871 (F.B.) =2 A. W. N . (1882) 41 = 7 Ind. Jur . 40.

7 In* Jap - FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Et., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

NAIK RAM STNGH (Decree-holder) v. MURLIDHAB AND ANOTHER
(Judgment-debtors).* [9th March, 1882.]

Landholder and tenant - Sale of occupancy-right in execution of decree Act XV'111 of
1873 (N. W.P. Bent Act), s. 9 Act Xll of 1881 (N. W.P. Rent Act), ss. 2, 9.

Held that a landholder, who bad attached the occupancy-right of an occupancy
tenant in certain land in execution of a decree before Act XII of 1881 came
into force, was not entitled under s. 2 of that Act to bring such right to sale after

that Act came into force, that section not saving the right of a landholder to

bring such a right to sale in execution of a decree, and s. 9 of that Act expressly
prohibiting the sale of such a right in execution of a decree.

[F., 7 A. 691 (692) ; 7 A. 851 (852) (F.B.) ; D . 10 A. 130 (131).]

NAIK RAM SINGH, the proprietor of certain land, on the 30th March
1881, applied for, and obtained, in execution of a decree which he held

against Murlidhar and a certain other person, the occupancy-tenants of

such land, an order for the attachment of the occupancy-rights therein of

his judgment-debtors, with a view to the sale of such rights. On the 1st

April 1881, Act XII of 1881, which repealed Act XVIII of 1873, came
into force. After Act XII of 1881 came into force the judgment- debtors

preferred an objection to the sale of their occupancy-rights on the ground
that the transfer of such rights in execution of decree was prohibited by
s. 9 of that Act. The Court executing the decree allowed this [372]

objection, and released the occupancy-rights of the judgment-debtors from

attachment. The decree-holder appealed to the High Court, contending

that, as before Act XII of 1881 came into force the proprietor of land, who
held a decree against the occupancy-tenant of such land, was entitled to

bring the occupancy -right of his judgment-debtor to sale in execution of

such decree, and as he had caused the occupancy-rights of bis judgment-
debtors to be attached in execution of his decree against them before that

Act came into force, his claim to bring such rights to sale was not affected

by that Act, regard being had to the provisions of s. 2 thereof.

The appeal came for hearing before OLDFIELD and TYRRELL, JJ., by
whom the question raised by the appellant's contention was referred to

the Full Bench, the order of reference being as follows :

ORDER OF REFERENCE.
OLDFIELD, J. The appellant before us is the zamindar of the estate

on which the respondents (his judgment-debtors) are exproprietary, that

*
First Appeal, No. 101 of 1881, from an order of Maulvi Sultan Hasan, Subordi-

nate Judge of Agra, dated the 9th June 1881.
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is to say, occupancy, tenants. The appellant, on the 30fch March 1881

applied to the Court executing his decree for the attachment, preparatory
to sale, of this cultivatory tenure of the respondents. His application was
granted, and an order for attachment was made on the 31st March 1881.

On the 1st April 1881, the new Rent Law, Act XII of 1881, came into

force in these Provinces. Under this law (s. 9) a tenure of the character

of that of the respondents is not transferable in the execution of a decree.

But, under the rulings of the Allahabad High Court, in respect of tenures

of this class, under the terms of Act XVIII of 1873, the appellant being
the zamindar, was, on the date on which he made his application, entitled

to bring the respondents' cultivatory right under attachment and transfer

in execution. The question now arises, how the provisions of s. 2 of

Act XII of 1881, read with those of s. 9 of the same Act, affect the

appellant's claim. Under s. 9
"
no right of occupancy other than that

of tenants at fixed rates shall he transferable in execution of a decree :"

and s. 2 enacts that all rights acquired and liabilities incurred under the

Act No. XVIII of 1873 shall, so far as may be, be deemed to have been

acquired and incurred under the Act No. XII of 1881. We refer this

question to the Full Bench of the Court.

[373] Mr. Conlan, for the appellant.

Munshi Sukh Ram and Lala Hur Kishan Das, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Full Bench (STUART, C.J. and STRAIGHT,

OLDFIBLD, BRODHURST, and TYRRELL JJ.) was delivered by
OLDFIELD, J. The part of s. 2, Act XII of 1881, referred to in this

reference is to the effect that
"

all rules and appointments made, notifica-

tions and proclamations issued, authorities and powers conferred, leases

granted, rents fixed, rights acquired, liabilities incurred, and places

appointed under that Act (i.e., Act XVIII of 1873) shall, so far as may be,

be deemed to have been made, issued, conferred, granted, fixed, acquired
and appointed hereunder." That is, so far as effect can be given to them
consistently with the provisions of Act XII of 1881, they are to be
deemed to have been made under that Act and to be governed by the

provisions of that Act. The section so far as the question before us is

concerned is not to be considered to be a saving clause : and to estimate
the effect of Act XII of 1881, upon any right of sale in respect of a tenant's

right of occupancy which s. 9, Act XVIII of 1873, allowed to a landlord,
we must refer to s. 9 of Act XII. That Act repeals Act XVIII of 1873,
but it does more than merely repeal it, for by its 9th section it expressly
enacts that no right of occupancy, except that of tenants at fixed rates,

shall be transferable in execution of a decree or otherwise than by
voluntary transfer between persons in favour of whom as co- sharers such

right originally arose or who have become by succession co-sharers therein.

In the case before us the landlord bad proceeded to attach the occu-

pancy-right of the tenant in execution of his decree before Act XII of

1881 came into force, but he cannot proceed to sell the right, after that

Act came into operation, since such a right has been expressly declared
to be not liable to sale.

Had a sale taken place before Act XII of 1881 came into force, a

right in property would have been created which is not affected by the

repeal of Act XVIII of 1873, or by any provision in Act XII of 1881 :

not so a right of sale under Act XVIII of 1873, which is all the landlord

had, and which s. 9 of Act XII of 1881 has in express terms taken away.
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1882 * A. 374= 2 A.W.N. (1882) 82= 7 Ind. Jar. 42.

MABCH^U. [371] MATEIMONIAL JURISDICTION.

T- Before Mr. Justice Straight.

MONIAL AUGUSTIN (Petitioner) v. AuouSTlN (Respondent).
JURISDIO-

[1?th Marchj 1882 .]

TION
Husband and wife Judicial separation Charge against wife of adultery Cruelty,

I A 874 =
A 'alse ^arie by a husband against his wife of adultery, although such charge

'

is made wilfully, maliciously, and without reasonable or probable cause, is not
an act amounting at law to cruelty, BO as to entitle the wife to a judicial

(1882) 82=3 separation.

7 Ind, Jar,
[R> u.B.R. Civil (1892-96), 48 (51).]

2,

THIS was a petition by Constance Juliet Augustin for judicial

separation from her husband, Alexander Clement Augustin, on the ground
of cruelty. The petitioner charged the respondent with having treated

her with cruelty on several occasions, but eventually agreed to limit the

charges of cruelty to the one contained in the eighth paragraph of her

petition, which was as follows: "That on the 29fch October 1881, shortly
after your petitioner had left Simla, the said A. C. Augustin brought a

criminal charge against one of your petitioner's relations of having com-
mitted adultery with your petitioner, such charge being absolutely false

and without foundation."

The issues framed were :

"
Did the respondent charge the petitioner,

on the 29th October 1881, with adultery with one David Eutledge ? Was
such charge wilfully, maliciously, and without reasonable or probable
cause made by the respondent against the petitioner ?"

It was proved that the respondent had instituted criminal proceed-

ings against the David Butledge mentioned in the first of the issues above
set forth, charging him with having committed adultery with his wife,

the petitioner, and that such charge had been dismissed as groundless,
Mr. Hill, for the respondent, objected to the petition being entertained

on the ground that, even if the respondent had falsely, maliciously, and
without reasonable or probable cause charged the petitioner with adultery
with Mr. Butledge, such conduct did not amount to cruelty which would

justify the Court in granting a decree for judicial separation.

Messrs. Conlan and Saunders, for the petitioner.

JUDGMENT.

[375] STRAIGHT, J. I am very clearly of opinion that this petition

cannot be sustained. The main and indeed only point I have to consi-

der is, whether, assuming that the charge of adultery alleged in regard to

the petitioner and involved in the prosecution of Mr. Butledge at Simla
was preferred without reasonable and probable cause, and wilfully and

maliciously, such act on the part of the respondents does or does not

amount to legal cruelty, so as to entitle the petitioner to a judicial sepa-
ration ? To my mind, if all this were established, which for the purpose
of argument is conceded by the counsel for the respondent, no case would
be made out justifying the interference of this Court. Under these

circumstances I have no alternative but to dismiss the petition, but no
order will be made as to costs.
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4 A. 378=2 A.W.N. (1882) 67. 1882

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION. .
MARCH 26.

Before Mr. Justice Oldfield.
/ CRIMINAL

IN THE MATTER OP THE PETITION OF GANGA DYAL AND OTHERS. JURISDIO-

[25th March, 1882.]

Pleader Mukhtar Illegal practising Act XVll of 1879 (Legal Practitioners Act), , . --.

ss, 10, 32.
2 A.W.N.

A pleader or mukhtar practising in contravention of the provisions of s. 10 of /<oo4\ 07
Act XVIII of 1879 is punishable under s. 32 of that Act only by the Court before

which he has so practised.

Two pleaders and a mukhtar, who had been duly authorized to .

practise in the Courts of the Cawnpur District, appeared in a case in the

Court of the Deputy Magistrate at Kanauj, in the Fatehgarh District.

For so doing they were convicted by the Magistrate of the Fatehgrah
District, under s. 32 of Act XVIII of 1879, for acting in contravention of

the provisions of s. 10. They applied to the High Court to revise the

order of the Magistrate on the ground, amongst others, that he was not

competent to proceed against them under s. 32 of Act XVIII of 1879, as

they bad not practised in his Court.

Mr. Ross, for the applicants.
The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji), for

the Crown.

JUDGMENT.
OLDPIELD, J. The objection to the conviction that the Magistrate

had no jurisdiction is, in my opinion, valid. The conviction [376] is

under s. 32, Act XVIII of 1879, for practising in the Court of the

Subordinate Magistrate in contravention of the provisions of a. 10 of the

Act. 8. 32, however, renders a person practising in a Court liable by
order of such Court to a fine. The Court in this instance, which

might impose the fine, is that of the Subordinate Magistrate, and not

that of the Magistrate of the District, who would not have jurisdic-

tion under the terms of the section. The conviction is set aside and
the fine will be refunded.

4 A. 876 (P.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 68.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,

Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SHOHRAT SINGH (Decree-holder) v. BRIDGMAN (Judgment-debtor)*
[1st April, 1882.]

Execution of decree The decree to be executed where there has been an appeal Costs.

Held that the decree of the Court of last instance is the only decree susceptible
of execution, and the specifications of the decree of the lower Court or Courts as

such may not be referred to and applied by the Court executing such decree-

* Second Appeal, No. 23 of 1881, from an order of R, F. Saunders Esq., Judge
of Gorakhpur, dated the 12th January 1881, reversing an order of Maulvi Nazar Ali,

Munsif of Bansi, dated the 18th August 1880.
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1882 CF- 11 A. 267 (P.B.) ; Ippl., 11 A. 846 (347); R., 6 A. 48 (49); 8 A. 492 (494) ; 10 A. 51

APRTT i <64) : H A< 814 (F.B.) = A.W.N. (1889) 107; 13 A. 394 (395) ; 20 A. 493 (495) =
A.W.N. (1898) 121; 22 B. 500 (606) ; Cons , 7 A. 366 (368, 370) ; 10 A. 389 (392);

D., 5 A. 589 (590) -A.W.N. U883) 128.]

FULL
._

i

THIS was a reference to the Full Bench by Straight and Duthoit,
' '

JJ. The facts out of which the reference arose and the point of law
referred are stated in the order of reference, which was as follows :

4 A. 376

(F.B.)= STBAIGHT and DUTHOIT, JJ. This is an appeal from an order of

i A.W.N fche Judge of Gorakhpur, reversing an order of the Munsif of Bansi, in the

(1882) 68. Batter of an application of Shohrat Singh, for the execution of a decree

held by him against John Hall Bridgman. The questions at issue be-

tween the parties were as regards the amount for which execution of decree

should be allowed. We are concerned in second appeal with two items

only, viz., (i) one of Bs. 404 (Bs. 101 a year for four years), which the
Munsiff allowed to the decree-holder as mesne profits of the Sadu Nagar
ferry, but the lower appellate Court has disallowed ; (ii) one of Bs. 40-4-0,
on account of costs prior to decree, with interest (Es. 33-12-0 principal,
Bs. 6-8-0 interest).

[377] (After disposing of the question relating to the first item, the

order continued) : The decision of the question at issue as regards the

latter item is matter of greater difficulty. The suit which resulted in the
decree now under execution was originally decided in the Court of the

Munsif of Bansi. It was next beard in appeal by the Subordinate Judge
of Gorakbpur, who reversed the Munsif's decree, and it was finally

disposed of in this Court, the decree of the Subordinate Judge being
affirmed in second appeal.

The decree of the Subordinate Judge contains an order in these
terms :

"
It is also ordered and decreed that the respondent aforesaid do

pay to the appellant aforesaid Bs. 195-6-0 on account of costs in the
lower Court charged against him, with future interest." But as a fact

the costs in the Munsif's Court were Bs. 161-10-0, not Es. 195-6-0. The
heading of the decree of this Court for costs in the district is blank.

The lower appellate Court has held that the substitution of Es. 195-6-0
for Es. 161-10-0 was a mere clerical error, which it is not fair to direct

the judgment-debtor to further proceedings to get put right. It has
therefore corrected the supposed mistake itself, and allowed under this

item Es. 161-10-0.

The learned pleader for the appellant has argued that in the execution

department any amendment of the decree under execution is illegal and
invalid. The learned counsel for the respondent, on the other hand,
contends that as a matter of fact the decision of their Lordships of the

Privy Council in Kistokinker Ghose Boy v. Burrodacaunt Singh Boy (l)

notwithstanding the decree of each several Court is in a case of this kind
that which is actually executed ; and he urges with much force that,
if the doctrine of novatio of the debt of record by each subsequent decree,

or in other words, of the merger of the decree of the lower in that of the

higher Court, is in this case to be followed, it is the judgment-creditor, nob

his client, who will suffer, for the decree of the Subordinate Judge is that of

an intermediate Court only, and it is itself superseded by the decree of the

High Court, under which even the item of Bs. 161-10-0 is not recoverable.

(1) 10 B.L.B. 101,
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[378] The point raised in these pleadings seems to us to be one of

much nicety and difficulty. We therefore refer to a Full Bench of this

Court th^ following question :

" When a suit is heard in first or second appeal, and a decree passed,
is the decree of the Court of last instance, the sole decree which is capable
of execution, or may the specifications contained in the decrees of the lower

Court or Courts be referred to and enforced by the Court to which the

application for execution has been made ?"

Manshi Sukh R<j,m and Maulvi Mehdi Hasan, for the appellant.
Mr. Howard, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Full Bench (STUART, C. J., and STRAIGHT,

OLDFIKLD, BRODHURST and TYRRELL, JJ.) was delivered by
TyuRwLL, J. In our opinion the appellate decree is the final decree

and the only decree capable of being executed after it has been passed,
whether the same reverses, modifies, or confirms the decree of the Court
from which the appeal was made. If such final decree is drawn up with

proper care and attention to the provisions of the law, it will necessarily

contain, inter alia,
"
a correct statement of the amount of costs incurred in

the appeal (a) , and by what parties (b) and in what proportions (c), such

costs, and also the costs in suit (d) are to be paid
"

vide ss. 205, 579
and 587 with Form No. 176, soh. iv, Act X of 1877. If on the other hand an
error or defect in any of these particulars is found or alleged in such final

decree, it can be amended and supplied by the Court making the decree

and by no other s. 206 id. We may add to avoid future controversy or

doubt that we have not overlooked the provisions of s. 638 of the Civil

Procedure Code, which exempt Chartered High Courts in the exercise of

their appellate jurisdiction from the mandatory terms of s. 579 of the

Code. But in the absence of any rules specially framed by the Court for

the preparation of its appellate decrees, they should be, and we believe

ordinarily are, drawn up in conformity with the rules referred to above.

And when they are not so prepared, but the decree of the lower Court

with all its specifications is simply affirmed by and adopted in the decree

of the last appellate Court, it would then be open to the Court executing
such last decree to refer to the decree of the lower Court for information

as to its particular contents. But no question of the correctness of [379]
the contents could be entertained or given effect to by the executing
Court. Objections to the decree of the lower Court which has become
that of the last appellate Court could be attended to by the latter Court

alone. We should therefore say that the decree of the Court of last

instance is the only decree susceptible of execution, and that the speci-

fications of the decrees of the lower Court or Courts as such may not be

referred to and applied by the Court executing the decree.

1882
APRIL l,

FULL
BENCH.

i A. 376

(F.B.)-

2 A.W N

(1882) 68.
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4 A. 379=2 A.W N. (1882)87.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

LACHMI NARAIN (Plaintiff) v. BHAWANI DIN (Defendant).
*

[3rd, April, 1882.]

Act XH of 1881 (N.W.P. Rent Act),ss.Z06, 207 Suit instituted in Revenue Court

partly cognizable in Civil Court.

A co-sharer sued in a Court of Revenue (i) for his share of the profits of a
mahal and (ii) for money payable to him for money paid for the defendants on
account of Government revenue. An objection was taken in the Court of first

instance that the euit, as regards the second claim, was not cognizable in a Court
of Revenue. The lower appellate Court allowed the objection, and dismissed the
suit as regards such claim on the ground that the Court of first instance had no

jurisdiction to try it. Held that the objection being in eSect
" an objection that

the suit was instituted in the wrong Court," within the meaning of ss. 206 and
207 of Act XII of 1881,the defect of jurisdiction was cured by those sections, and
the procedure prescribed in s. 207 should have been followed,

THIS was a suit, instituted in the Court of an Assistant Collector of

the first class, in which the plaintiff claimed (i) Es. 218-14-9, being his

share of the profits of a certain mahal for 1285 Fasli, and (ii) Es. 252-3-0,

being the amount of Government revenue he had paid for the defendants

under s. 146 of Act XIX of 1873. The parties were co-sharers in the

mahal in question, the defendant Bhawani Din being also the lambardar.

The defendant Bhawani Din set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia,

that the second claim was not cognizable in a Eevenue Court, being a

olaim for money paid for him. The Assistant Collector held that he
could take cognizance of such claim ; and gave the plaintiff a decree

against Bhawani Din for the amount, and for Es. 17-11-7 profits. On
appeal by the defendant the District Court reversed the decree of

[380] the Assistant Collector, in so far as such claim was concerned,
holding, with reference to the case of Bam Dial v. Gulab Singh (1), that

such claim was not cognizable in the Eevenue Courts.
The plaintiff appealed to the High Court, contending that, having

regard to the provisions of ss. 206 and 207 of Act XVIII of 1873, the
District Court should not have disallowed the second claim.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Mr. Oonlan, Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Sukh Ram, for the

respondent.
The Court (STRAIGHT, J., and OLDFIELD, J.) made the following

order remanding the case to the lower appellate Court for the trial of the
issue set out in the order :

OEDEE.
OLDFIELD, J. This was a suit brought in the Eevenue Court

for recovery of money due as profits, and for money paid by plaintiff on
account of revenue due by defendant. It was objected in the Court of

first instance that the second part of the claim was not cognizable in the

Eevenue Court. The Judge in appeal allowed the objection and disallowed

this part of the claim on the ground of want of jurisdiction of the Court
of first instance to try it.

* Second Appeal, No. 609 of 1881, from a decree of R. J. Leeds, Esq., Judge of

Band*, dated the 21st March 1881, modifying a decree of Pandit Eanahia Lai, Assistant

Collector of the first class, Hamirpur, dated the 19th January 1881.

(1) 1 A. 26.
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We are of opinion thafc the defect of jurisdiction is cured by ss. 206
and 207 of the Rent Act. No doubt in tbis instance the objection was to

a part of the claim in the suit, or in other words it was an objection that
the suit in respect of a portion of its subject-matter was instituted in the

wrong Court, but we consider that is in effect
"
an objection that the suit

was instituted in the wrong Court
"

within the meaning of the sections.

It is clear that, had the claim for money paid in respect of revenue on
account of defendant formed the only subject-matter of the suit, the defect

of jurisdiction would be cured by ss. 206 and 207, and it would be
anomalous to hold that, by joining this claim with one in respect of which
the Eevenue Court had jurisdiction, the defect would not be cured, owing
to the sections in question not being applicable. The Judge must try the
issue in respect of the plaintiff's claim for this item, and we remand the
case accordingly and allow ten days for objections being preferred to the

finding.

Issue remitted.

1882
APRIL 3.

4 A. 381 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 73.

[381] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

ABU HASAN (Plaintiff) v. RAMZAN ALI (Defendant).*
[3rd April, 1882.]

Execution of decree Sale of
" zamindari rights'' Building appurtenant to eamindari

rights.

The "
rights and interests" of a zamindar in a certain village were sold in

execution of a decree. At the time of the sale a certain building was his pro-

perty qua zimiadar. Held that, in the absence of proof that such building was
excluded from sale, the sale of his

"
rights and interests

"
in the village passed

such building to the auction-purchaser, 8. A. No. 245 of 1876 (1) followed.

[R., 24 A. 218 (223); D., 33 A. 59= 13 A.L.J. 1098 (1099).]

THE plaintiff in tbis suit claimed possession of a building aibuate in a

village called Hajipur and known as the
"
killa

"
(fort). He claimed the

same as purchaser at an execution-sale in 1873 of the "rights and interests

in the village of Hajipur
"
of Kadir Ali Khan, the proprietor of the village.

The defendant had, subsequently to the plaintiff's purchase, caused the

building to be attached and proclaimed for sale as the property of Kadir

Ali Khan. The plaintiff objected to the attachment, claiming the building

by virtue of his purchase in 1873, but his objections were disallowed ; and
the building was put up for sale in execution of the defendant's decree as

the property of Kadir Ali Khan, and was purchased by the defendant.

The plaintiff in consequence brought the present suit to recover the building.

The principal question in the case was whether the sale of Kadir Ali

Khan's
"
rights and interests in the village of Hajipur

"
passed the killa to

the plaintiff. It appeared that Kadir Ali Khan's father had purchased the

village, and with it the killa, about thirty years before the present suit

was brought ; and that the killa had always been occupied by him and his

family as a residence. Both the lower Courts held that the sale of Kadir

* Second Appeal, No. 851 of 1881, from a decree of 0. J. Daniell, E-q., Judge of

Moradabad, dated the 2nd February 1881, affirming a decree of Maulvi Muhammad
Maqsud Ali Khan, Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 30th September 1880.

(1) Not reported.
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(1882) 78,

AH Khan's
"
rights and interests

"
in the village did not pass to the

plaintiff his place of residence. In second appeal it was contended on
behalf of the plaintiff that the killa belonged to Kadir Ali Kban as

xatnindar, and therefore the sale of his z-ttnindari "rights an 1 interests
"

passed it to the plaintiff.

Mr. Con/an and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.
Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT.

[382] The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. AND BROD-
HURST, J.) was delivered by

STRAIGHT, J. We think that the plaintiff-appellant by his purchase
at auction acquired the rights of Kadir Ali Khan in the killa, which must be

taken to have passed in the description
"
rights and interests in the village

of Hajipur." As the building in question would seem to have belonged to

Kadir Ali Khan qua zamindar, and as his zemindari rights and interests

were brought to sale in 1873 and purchased by the plaintiff-appellant,

the presumption is that the killa was included, unless there is anything
to show that it was excluded expressly or by implication. As to this

there is no evidence, and the plaintiff-appellant now holding the position
of zamindar must we think be held entitled to the killa. In adopting this

view we find we follow a judgment of Pearson and Oldfield, JJ., in S. A.

No. 245 of 1876 (1), which has our concurrence. The appeal must be
decreed with costs, the decision of the lower Courts reversed, and the

plaintiff-appellant's claim decreed.

Appeal allowed.

i A. 382=2 A.W.N. (1882), 77.

APPELLATE CIVIL.'

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

SUKHDEO BAI (Judgment-debtor) v. SHBO GHULAM AND OTHERS
(Decree-holder and Auction- Purchasers).* [5th April, 1882.]

Execution of decree Sale of
"
ancestral

" land by order of the Court Act X of 1877

(Civil Procedure Code), ss. 311, 320 Rules prescribed by Local Government under
s 320 Invalidity of sale.

A Subordinate Judge made an order for the sale in execution of a decree of

certain immoveable property, which was "
ancestral,

" within the meaning of

the Notification by the Local Government No. 671, dated the 30th August 1880,
under which execution of such decree should have been transferred to the

Collector ; and such property was sold accordingly. Held that, the order for the

sale of such property having been made without jurisdiction, the sale was void

and* should be set aside.

[H.P., 29 A. 273 (275) = 3 A.L.J. 140= A.W.N. (1906) 3; P., 2 A-L.J. 448 = A,W.N.
(1905) 183 ; R., 12 A. 96 (98) ; Expl., 10 A, 141 (146).]

CERTAIN land belonging to the judgment-debtor in this case was
attached in execution of the decree. The judgment-debtor aoplied to the

Court executing the decree to transfer its execution to the Collector on the

ground that the land was
"
ancestral" within the meaning of the Notifica-

tion by the Local Government No. 671, dated the 30fch August 1880. He

* First Appeal No. 159 of 1881, from an order of Pandit JagatNarain, Subordinate

Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 30th July 1880.

(1) Not reported.
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produced as evidence that the land [383] was
"
ancestral" the deed of

sale under which he had acquired the land bearing date the 4th April 1845.

The Court, by an order dated the 7th March 1881, made in the absence of

the judgment-debtor, rejected the application, holding that the land was
not

"
ancestral," as the judgment-debtor had acquired it by purchase ; and

directed that it should be put up for sale on the 20th April 1881. The
land was sold accordingly, and the judgment-debtor objected to tbe sale on
the ground that the Court was not competent to order it, the land being"
ancestral," and on other grounds affecting the regularity of the conduct

of the sale. The Court disallowed tbe objection, observing that the first

did not relate to the publication or conduct of the sala, and moreover bad
been disposed of by the order of the 7th March 1881. The judgment-
debtor appealed to the High Court, contending that the land was clearly"
ancestral," within the meaning of the Government Notification, and the

Civil Court had therefore no jurisdiction to sell it, and the sale wa
ab initio void and illegal ; and thafe the order of tbe 7th March 1881 cou!

not prejudice him, as it was passed exparte in his absence, and such order

could not affect the necessity there existed to transfer the execution-

proceedings to the Collector.

Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Ram Prasad and Babu Ram Das
Chakarbati, for the appellant.

Mr. Conlan and Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for tbe respondents.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and BRODHURST, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. Only the first two pleas in appeal are relied on by

the pleaders for the appellant and judgment-debtor. Their contention in

substance is, that when once it was established that the land in question
had been owned by their client as proprietor since 1845, in which year it

was purchased by him, he was entitled to tbe benefit of the Notification

of the 30fch August 1880 and the rules prescribed by the Local Government
in connection therewith, and that the sale should have been transferred

to the Collector, and not have been held by the Court passing the decree.

In short we are invited to declare such sale void ab initio by reason of

the incompetence of the Subordinate Judge to order it, when once it had
been proved that the judgment-debtor's property was ancestral within the

definition of clause (a) of the Notification of the 30th August 1880. We
[384] confess ourselves most reluctant to interfere, when we find that no

steps were taken by the judgment-debtor to have the order of the

Subordinate Judge of the 7th March 1881, dismissing his objection,

reviewed. But the appeal before us is from an order confirming a sale, and
it is impossible in deciding it, and determining whether the Subordinate

Judge was or was not right in making it, to avoid looking into the validity

of the sale itself, when it is directly impeached, not for irregularity in the
"
publishing or conducting," but upon the broad ground that it was bad

in its inception, as having been held without jurisdiction in the Court that

directed it to make any such order. The words of s. 320 of the Code are

clear in the power they give Local Governments to frame Notifications

and rules thereunder, and the language of the Notification now under
consideration is clear and positive. When the judgment-debtor established

that be had owned the mahal sought to be brought to sale as proprietor

continuously from the 1st January 1848, the Subordinate Judge had no
alternative but to transfer the decree for execution to the Collector, and it
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1882 was no business of bis to consider the mode in which the property had been
APRIL 5. acquired. Under these circumstances it seems to us that the judgment-

dedtor's property being, as is now virtually conceded,
"
ancestral," within

the meaning of the Notification, the Subordinate Judge's jurisdiction to

order a sale by his Court was ousted, and the sale that he did order cannot

consequently be sustained. The appeal will accordingly prevail with costs

against the decree- holder, and the sale being set aside, the Subordinate

Judge is directed to forward the decree to the Collector for realization by
him in accordance with law and the rules prescribed in that behalf. The
auction-purchasers respondents will pay their own costs.

Appeal alkwed.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

11. 382 =
2 A W N.

(1882) 77.

i 1. 384 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 81.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

IKBAL BEGAM (Defendant) v. SHAM SUNDAR (Plaintiff]*

(15th April, 1882.]

Begistration Presentation of document by agent Power.of-attorney not executed and
authenticated as required by law Validity of registration Act XX of 1866

(Registration Act), ss. 35 (c), 49, 63, 88.

A document bearing the certificate required by law showing that it has been

registered must be treated as a registered document, notwithstanding the regis-
tration procedure may have been defective.

[383] Held, therefore, where a document bore the certificate required by
a. 68 of Act XX of 1866 showing that it had been registered, that, notwithstand-

ing that it had been presented for registration by the agent of the person execut-

ing it under a power-of-attorney not recognizable under that Aot for the purposes
of s. 34, it must be treated as a registered document. Sail Mukhun ~Lo.ll

Panday v. Sa7i Koondun Lall (1) and Muhammad Ewaz v. Birj Lai (2) referred to.

A document was presented for registration by the agent of the person
executing it authorized by a power-of-attorney not recognizable under the regis-
tration law, and was admitted to registration. Held that the person executing
such document could not be allowed to object to the validity of its registration

by reason of its having been registered under a power-of-attorney not recognizable
under the registration law. such person being herself responsible for the defect in

registration. liar Sahai v. Chunni Kuar (3) followed.

[R., 11 A. 319 (324) ; 26 A. 57 (58) = A.W.N. (1903) 195 ; 6 O.O. 9 (14) (F.B,).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to recover certain moneys due on a

bond bearing date the 15th August 1868, claiming to recover the same
from the defendants personally, and by the sale of certain villages hypothe-
cated in the bond, situate in the Moradabad district. The principal defend-

ant, Ikbal Begam, set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that the

bond was not admissible in evidence, as it had not been duly registered,

having been registered under a power-of-attorney which was not

recognizable for the purposes of the Registration Act. It appeared that

the bond was presented for registration to the Eegistrar of the Moradabad
District by one Ghazanfar AH as attorney of Ikbal Begam. Ghazanfar
Ali's power-of attorney was executed by Ikbal Begam at Eampur in the

territory of the Nawab of Eampur. It was dated the llth January 1863,

*
First Appeal No. 76 of 1881, from a decree of Maulvi Sami-ul-lah Khan, Subor-

dinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 31st March 1881.

(1) 15B.L.B. 228= 2 I.A. 210; 24 W.R. 75. (2) 1 A. 465. (3) 4 A. 14.
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and was authenticated on the 23rd January 1863 in the Registrar's office

at Rampur. The Court of first instance held that, assuming that the

power-of- attorney was not recognizable fojr the purposes of the Registration
Act of 1866, the Act in force when the bond was registered, yet the bond
having been as a matter of fact registered, its registration could not be
rendered invalid by any irregularity in the registration proceedings.

The defendant appealed to the High Court, contending again that the
bond had not been duly registered, and was therefore not admissible in

evidence.

Mr. Conlan and Mir Zahur Husain, for the appellant.

[386] Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Lala Barkishen Das, for the res-

pondent.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and OLDFIELD, J.), so

far as it related to this contention , was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
OLDFIELD, J. Ikbal Begam prefers two objections in appeal. The

first is that the document which was executed by ladies residing out of

British India Was not registered by a power-of-attorney prescribed by
the Registration Act, and must be in consequence looked on as a docu-
ment not properly registered and null and void and not admissible in

evidence. As to the first objection, the Registration Act XX of 1866,

(applicable to the registration of the document in suit) requires that,

when the principal is not residing in British India, the power-of-attorney
held by the agent who presents the document for registration shall have
been executed before and authenticated by a notary public or any Court,

Judge, Magistrate, British Consul or Vice- Consul, or representative of Her
Majesty or of the Government of India. The power-of-attorney in

question appears from the endorsement upon it to have been registered in

the registration office of Rampur in the territories of the Nawab of

Rampur. It may be that this is not a sufficient fulfilment of the require-
ments of the Registration Act, s. 35, and that the registering officer should
not have registered the bond in suit under such a power-of-attorney ; but
however this may be, the bond having been certified as duly registered,
must be treated as a registered, document. S. 88 of Act XX of 1866 is

to the effect that nothing done in good faith pursuant to the Act by
any registering officer shall be deemed invalid merely by reason of any
defect in his appointment or procedure. In Sah Mukhun Lall Panday v.

Sah Koondun Lall (1), their Lordships of the Privy Council held that it

was not the intention of the Legislature that every registration of a deed
should be null and void by reason of a non-compliance with the provisions
of ss. 19, 21, 36 or other similar provisions of Act XX of 1866, but that

it was intended that such errors and defects should be classed under the

general words
"
defect in procedure" in s. 88 of the Act, so that ignorant

and innocent persons should not be deprived of their property through any
error or inadvertence of a public officer on whom they would naturally

place reliance ; and that case was [387] referred to and approved in

Muhammad Ewaz v. Birj Lai (2) ; and they point to a distinction which

may reasonably be made between parties and strangers to a deed.

In this case an objection of the nature raised is not one which can

properly come from appellant, herself a party to the bond. She admits
or at any rate does not dispute execution both of the power-of-attorney
and the bond, and that she authorized its registration and acted on

1882
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it as binding the parties, and it is clear she was herself responsible for

any defect in registration. The case of Ear Sahai v. Chunni Kuar (1),

decided by this Court is here in point.

We are therefore of opinion that we cannot go behind the certificate

of registration and we disallow the first objection.

4 A. 387 (F.B,) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 85.

FULL BENCH.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, Mr. Justice Straight,
Mr. Justice Oldfield, Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

LAL SINGH AND OTHERS (Plaintiffs) v. KUNJAN AND OTHERS
(Defendants}* [27th April, 1882.]

Ex parte decree Appeal Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code) , ss, 109, 540.

Held by BTUABT, 0. J., and STRAIGHT and TYRRELL, JJ. (OLDFIELD and
BRODHURST, JJ., dissenting) that a defendant against whom a decree has been

passed ex parte and who has not adopted the remedy provided by s. 108 of the
Oivil Procedure Code cannot appeal from such decree under the general provisions
of s. 540.

[DisB., 9 M. 445 (446); N.F., 9 A. 427 (428) ; Appl., 8 A. SO (22) ; R., 13 C L.J. 625

(631)=6Ind. Gas. 392(395) = GO P.R. 1897 (F.B.) ;
121 P.B. 1907 = 51 P.W.R.

1907 ; 12 O.C. 25= 1 Ind. Gas. 329 ; D., 7 A. 159 (160) = A.W.N. (1884) 313 ; 8 A.
354 = A.W.N. (1886) 110 ; 9 A. 427 (428).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit and defendant No. 5 were the proprietors
of certain land. Defendants Nos. 1, 2, and 3, were the heirs of one Andi,

deceased, the occupancy-tenant of such land. Andi before his death

mortgaged his holding to defendant No. 4. The plaintiffs claimed in this

suit to have this mortgage set aside, on the ground that it had been made
without their consent and was consequently illegal, and to recover posses-
sion of the land, by ejectment of defendant No. 4, the mortgagee.
Defendant No. 4, the mortgagee, alone appeared to defend the suit. He
set up as a defence to it that an occupancy- tenant of land in the village in

which the land in suit was situate had by village-custom the right to mort-

gage his holding; and that the mortgage to him by Andi had been made with
the consent [388] of the plaintiffs. The Court of first instance found that

the custom set up by defendant No. 4 did not prevail ; that^the plaintiffs did

not consent to the mortgage ; and, holding that under these circumstances
the mortgage was invalid, gave the plaintiffs a decree as claimed. All the

defendants appealed from this decree, on the grounds (i) that the custom

whereby an occupancy-tenant was entitled to mortgage his holding without
the zamindar's consent, and the consent of the zamindars in this case,

was proved ; and (ii) that assuming the mortgage in question was invalid,

the plaintiffs were not entitled to a decree ejecting defendants Nos. 1, 2,

and 3, the occupancy-tenants. The lower appellate Court affirmed the

decree of the Court of first instance, directing, however, that it should not
affect the occupancy-tights of defendants Nos. 1, 2 and 3.

The plaintiffs appealed to the High Court, contending that, as the

decree of the Court of first instance had been passed against defendants

* Second Appeal, No. 693 of 1881, from a decree of Maulvi Zain-ul-abdin, Subor-
dinate Judge of Shahjahanpur, dated the 13th April 1881, modifying a decree of Maulvi

8yyid Muhammad, Munsif of West Badaun, dated the 25th January 1881.

(1)4 A. 14,
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Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 5 ex parte, an appeal did not lie from that decree so far

aa those defer dants were concerned ; and the proper course for those
defendants was to have proceeded under s. 108 of the Civil Procedure
Code. The appeal came for hearing before Brodhurat and Tyrrell, JJ., by
whom the following question was referred to the Full Bench :

"
Whether a defendant against whom a decree has been passed ex

parte, and who has not adopted the remedy provided by s. 108 of the

Civil Procedure Code, is, notwithstanding such omission, competent to

make an appeal from such ex parte decree, under the general provisions of

S. 540 of the Civil Procedure Code."

Pandit Nand Lai, for the appellants.

The respondents did not appear.

The following judgments were delivered by the Full Bench :

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. This is a reference by Brodhurst, J., and Tyrrell, J.,

in which the substantial question to be answered is, does an appeal lie

by a defendant from a decree passed
"
ex parte," under the provision of

Chapter VII of the Procedure Code ?

Having regard to the decision of Westropp, C.J., Luckmidas
Vithaldas v. Ebrahim Oosman (1) and another of the Madras [389]
High Court Modalatha (2) as well as some conflicting rulings of

this Court upon the point, among them a judgment of Pearson, J.,

in which I concurred, in January 1880, [S. A. No. 734 of 1879 (3)],

but which I now believe to be erroneous, I feel bound to examine the

point thus raised at some length. In doing so it will be necessary care-

fully to consider Chapters VI and XLI of the existing Procedure Code, as

also to recall the corresponding provisions, if any, of Act VIII of 1859.

Before, however, directly adverting to the language of these two Acts, it

appears to me essential to a proper appreciation of the question to ascer-

tain the precise nature of an ex parte decree. In the first place ids main
characteristic is, that it is passed when "the defendant does not appear,"
that is to say, when he fails to appear at all and answer the process of

the Court, though service of it on him has been proved. Upon suoh default

by him, if the plaintiff establishes the prima facie case disclosed in the

plaint, he is entitled to his decree, much in the same way aa according to

English practice judgment would be signed for default in appearance.
Under these circumstances, it is obvious that, so far as the record of the
Court of first instance is concerned, its contents will be the plaint, any
necessary documents that may have been filed by the plaintiff, the
formal proof given by him, the judgment and the decree. Issues there
can be none, because there has been no traverse by the defendant of the
facts alleged in the plaint, and the order of tbe Court proceeds against
him on the presumption that by his absence he admits the cause of action.

As an illustration, let me take a suit for possession of immoveable property
and mesne profits, on the allegation that the defendant had, on a certain

date, dispossessed the plaintiff. The summons, with a copy or concise

statement of the matters contained in the plaint, has been served upon the

defendant requiring his attendance upon a particular day for settlement of

issues, attendance of his witnesses, and disposal of the suit. The appoint-
ed day arrives and the plaintiff is present and prepared to prove his case,
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but the defendant puts in no appearance, either personally or by pleader.
Service of the summons being satisfactorily proved, the plaintiff shortly

gives evidence of bis title, his dispossession from the land in suit by the

defendant, and the amount of mesne profits for the period during which
he has been kept out of [390] possession, and thereupon he becomes
entitled to his ex parte decree. It is plain that, under this condition

of things, there can be no conflict of law or fact, for the defendant

by absenting himself prevents the Court ascertaining what matters, if

any, are in issue. Now if the contention be sound that be has an
immediate appeal from the decree thus passed against him ex parte,
let us see what the effect will be. Although he has treated the

Court of first instance with absolute contempt, and has made no
defence either in fact or law, nor caused any issues to be raised

and decided, this recalcitrant defendant is to be permitted to go to

the appellate Court with the record in the bare state I have indicated,

and for the first time to lodge pleas against the plaint, the proof,

and decision generally of the first Court. In short he is virtually to

be permitted to fix his own jurisdiction, and to select at his own pleasure
the Court to which be will submit the defence he can make to the suit.

What is the appellate Court to say to him when he seeks admission of

his appeal ? It cannot refuse to admit it because he did not appear in

the Court below, or did not urge this or that point there, for either the

appeal is admissible for all purposes or not at all. So in the result it

comes to this, that where an ex parte decree has been passed and is appeal-

ed, the appellate Oourt must virtually decide on the merits and the law
as a Court of first instance or remand the case under s. 562 of the Code,
which it cannot properly do, because the suit has not been disposed of on
a preliminary point, or under s 566 for the trial of issues, which the de-

fendant by his default-in appearance in the first Court has never raised.

Either his non-appearance in the first Court, until accounted for under
s. 108 of the Procedure Code, must be regarded as admitting the validity
of the plaintiff's cause of action, and amounting in fact to a confession of

judgment, or it has no binding effect on him at all, and he may rip up
the whole of a plaintiff's case in appeal, which as an original cause he has

never contested. In short, the astounding position is reached, that a

defendant who flouts the process of a first Court and wilfully disobeys its

summons, is in as good, if not a better, position than a defendant, who
appears on the appointed day, submits himself to the jurisdiction, and
raises his defence. But I may go further and point out that, in those

cases which are open [391] to second appeal, this defaulting defendant,
who has become an appellant in the lower appellate Court, may there

allow his appeal to be dismissed for default under s. 556 of the Procedure

Code, and then without any application under s. 558 for re-admission go
direct to the High Court. How such an appeal could be brought within

either of the clauses of s. 584 passes my comprehension, for the dismissal

of the appeal by the lower appellate Court has not been passed on any of

the grounds therein provided and open to objection, but upon default in

appearance. Moreover, is it convenient or equitable that a party should

be allowed to present his case for the first time in second appeal ? True
he is limited to matters of law, but in how many instances is it necessary
that certain issues of fact should have been determined in order properly
to raise the legal questions? To my mind the principle, apparently
enunciated by Kernan, J., in the Madras ruling already mentioned, that

a defendant, who wishes to have
"
the opinion of the High Court

"
may,
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so to speak, ignore the subordinate tribunal or tribunals, which the
law empowers and directs to try his case, and lie by with any
defence he may have to make until it reaches a jurisdiction that
meets with his approval, if admitted, must entail the greatest confusion
and inconvenience. I cannot bring myself to believe that the Legis-
lature ever for an instant contemplated affording unscrupulous litigants
such extraordinary facilities for keeping alive foundationless claims or
resisting just demands. I say foundationless claims, for I do not
understand it to be contended that there is any difference between
the case of a plaintiff whose suit is dismissed for default and that
of a defendant against whom an ex parte decree is passed for non-appear-
ance. I assume that each of them is to be held equally entitled to an
immediate appeal. If this be so, ffhen the position only becomes more
absurd and untenable. For observe, a plaintiff files his plaint the summons
is issued to the defendant, and the day is fixed for hearing. On that day
the defendant attends, but the plaintiff does not, and his suit is at once
dismissed. What is there for him to appeal against ? Is it his own plaint ?
Beyond this, the order of the Court dismissing for default, and the decree to
the same effect, there is nothing upon the record. But the provision in

ivjioi
f fc

-

h ? de>
"
the plaintiff sha11 be Precluded from bringing a fresh

L392J suit" is to my mind conclusive that the dismissal of a plaintiff's
suit for default is to be regarded as a final disposal of it, unless within
thirty days he makes an application, and shows good cause why such
dismissal should be set aside, and a day appointed for proceeding with the
hearing. Having regard therefore to the true character of the proceeding
of dismissal of a plaintiff's suit for default, and of a decree ex parte against
a defendant for non-appearance, special provisions as to the setting aside
of which are contained in Chapter VII of the Procedure Code and look-
ing to the title of that chapter," Of the appearance of parties and
lonsequence of non-appearance," and to its position in the Code, I can
come to other conclusion than that the Legislature intended those special
provisions should be followed by defaulting plaintiffs and defendants.
Moreover, it may be remarked that the applications mentioned in ss 103
and 108, if rejected, are appealable, under s. 588, and that a special limita-
tion period, equivalent in length to that allowed for appealing decrees is
provided for them in arts. 163 and 164, scb. ii of the Limitation Act
L877. f then the contention is sound that these decrees of dismissal
and ex parte are appealable, it would seem that a plaintiff or defendant
having lodged his appeal from such a decree by way of precaution, tnav
still pursue his other remedy under ss. 103 or 108, as the case may be, and
go on with or abandon his appeal according as his application under these
sections is or is not successful. Now, however, let us revert to the Code of
1859, s. 119, in which no doubt is to be found a specific declaration that
no appeal shall lie from a judgment passed ex parte against a defendantwho has not appeared, or from a judgment against a plaintiff by default

for non-appearance," and it is argued that th'e absence of this prohibition
from the Code of 1877 leaves decrees ex parte open to the operation of
s. 540. Section 119 of Act VIII of 1859 was a complex and comprehensive
one, for not only did it provide that particular judgments were to be non-
appealable, but it dealt with the form of application now men-
tioned m ss. 103 and 108 of the present Code, and made orders
passed thereupon final, except when they were made in appealable
suits and refused the application, in which case they were appeal-
able. In the draft Bill prepared by Mr. Harrington in 1865 s, 119
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1882 was broken up into parts, but the provision at the commencement
APRIL 37. [393] of that section was embodied in a separate clause, repeating the

non-appealability of judgments ex parte and of dismissal for non-appear-

FOLL ance. In the report of the Select; Committee on the Bill of 1875, which

BENCH subsequently became Act X of 1877, the following occurs with regard
'

to Chap. XXIII of the Bill aa to
"

setting aside decrees by default and

4 A 387 ex Parie -"
"
This Chapter corresponds with ss. 172 to 175 of the Bill of

'

1865, and s. 119, Act VIII of 1859. Here too we have made no change."

w w ^u k wneD 'ke Bill itself comes to be looked afc in Chaps. VII and XXIII,
' '

it will be found that as originally drafted by the Committee, the former
882) 85. Qna pfcer 13 headed

"
Of the appearance of the parties and consequence of

non-appearance" while the latter is entitled,
"
Of setting aside decrees by

default and ex parte." But the prohibition of s. 119 of Act VIII of 1859
is nowhere mentioned. By s. 610 of that draft Bill, orders rejecting appli-

cations to set aside decrees by default and ex parte were still appealable.
In the Act, as subsequently passed, Chap. XXIII before mentioned dis-

appears, but its provisions are to be found imported into Chap. VII, while

the limitation originally mentioned in it has, as I have already stated, been
carried into arts. 163 and 164, sch. ii of the Limitation Act, 1877. The
reason for my calling attention to these circumstances is that it seems

impossible to believe that the Legislature ever intended to make so radical

a change, as to render ex parte decrees and decrees passed on default

appealable, without even mentioning the alteration they were effecting,

much less without assigning any reasons for their making it. This

fortifies me in the conclusion at which I have arrived, namely, that

it was no doubt considered that the express provisions of Chap. VII
of the Code did, in effect, amount to the prohibitions required by s. 540.

Incidentally I may remark with regard to the importance which is

sought to be attached to the words of that section, that the only express

prohibition to an appeal I can find in the Code is contained in s. 522.

I may add, as a fact of some significance, that in the new Bent Act XII
of 1881, s. 128, as in the old one of 1873, it is provided that

"
no appeal

shall lie from a judgment passed ex parte against a defendant who has

not appeared, or from a judgment against a plaintiff by default for non-

appearance." It certainly is difficult to understand why in the procedure
in civil and revenue suits, which in this respect was at one time identical

[394] there should now be, without any explained or intelligible reason,

this singular and inexplicable difference. In my judgment, the position

cf a defaulting plaintiff or non-appearing defendant is, that the former,

when his suit has been dismissed upon his failure to attend and support
his claim, must apply under s. 103 of the Procedure Code, and the latter,

where a decree has been passed ex parte against him, under s. 108 to have
it set aside, to the first Court, and that such application, if refused, may
be appealed, the right of the plaintiff in this respect being restricted to

orders passed in regard to a suit, the decision in which would itself be

appealable. If such plaintiff or defendant fail to avail himself of these

special provisions of law, then the decree, which is for default and non-

appearance, and not passed in reference to the merits of the suit, is by
such default and non-appearance remaining unexplained and unaccounted
for final, and not subject to the provision of s. 540. I would accordingly
answer this reference in the negative.

TYRRELL, J. I never entertained any doubt on the subject of this

reference, and I fully concur in my learned brother Straight's reasonings
and conclusion.
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OLDFIELD, J. In my opinion the reply to the reference should be 1882
that an appeal will lie from an ex parte decree. APRIL 27.

S. 540, Act X of 1877, is to the effect that,
"
unless when expressly

otherwise provided in this Code or by any other law for the time being in FULL
force, an appeal shall lie from the decree of the Courts of original jurisdic- BENOH
tion to the Courts authorized to hear appeals from the decisions of those
Courts," and s. 584 contains a similar provision in respect of appeals from
appellate decrees. To my mind there is no doubt as to the meaning of ,p
s. 540 : it means what the marginal abstract to the section says,

"
appeals 2 i W N

to lie from all original decrees except when expressly prohibited
"

and as ,
18g2)

'-.'

there is no express prohibition that an appeal shall not lie from an ex parte
decree anywhere in the Act or in any other law in force, an appeal neces-
sarily lies.

I presume the contention that an appeal does not lie is based on the
ground that the meaning I put on the words of the section quoted is not
the meaning they properly bear, or which the Legislature intended they
should bear, but that they mean and were [395] intended by the Legis-
lature to mean that an appeal will lie from decrees, unless when some
other procedure is expressly provided for setting aside such decrees ; and
that this is provided in the case of ex parte decrees.

We have of course to ascertain and give effect to the intention of the
Legislature, but that intention must be found in the Act itself. We have
the law on the subject given expressly in ss. 540 and 584, and we must
take those sections to express the intention of the Legislature according
to the meaning which the language properly and fairly bears and give
effect to it, and the language appears to me susceptible but of the one
meaning I ascribe to it, and the marginal note to s. 540 seems to me to
show conclusively that that was the meaning which the framers of the
section intended it to have, whereas the alternative construction is not the
legitimate one, but twists the plain meaning of the words and requires
words to be introduced to support it.

The terms in which s. 540 runs are not new ; similar language is to
be found in ss. 332 and 372, Act VIII of 1859, and s. 23, Act XXIII of
1861, and the same marginal abstract of the section is given in the margin
ofs. 332, Act VIII of 1859 ; and when the Legislature re-enacted the above
sections in s. 540, Act X of 1877, while at the same time deliberately
omitting from Act X of 1877 the express prohibition of appeal from an
ex parte decree contained in s. 119, Act VIII of 1859 (and we must assume
that what was done was done intentionally and deliberately), I can come
to no other conclusion than that it was intended to allow appeals from
ex parte decrees.

If s. 540, Act X of 1877, is unambiguous and susceptible on a fair
construction of its language of but the one meaning given to it in the
abstract in the margin, as I contend, we cannot go beyond it, and seek
for if; another meaning as expressing the intention of the Legislature, on
the ground that the latter is more consonant with what we may consider
the tendency of other provisions in the Act, or our notions of expediency.
While Act VIII of 1859 by its s. 119 expressly prohibited appeals from
ex parte original decrees, it contained in the portion of the Act referring
to procedure in appeals no such provision in respect of ex parte appellate
decrees, [396] and the Calcutta and Bombay High Courts allowed appeals
from ex parte decrees in cases decided under Act VIII of 1859 (1). It

(1) Broughton's Civil Procedure Code, 1877, p, 674, note to s. 584.
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1882 seems to me that, with a knowledge that the Courts had interpreted Act
APRIL 87. VIII of 1859 to allow of appeals from ex parte appellate decrees, if the

Legislature had intended not to allow appeals from ex parte decrees, when
FULL they omitted in Act X of 1877 the express prohibition as to appeals
BENCH, which Act VIII of 1859 contained, they would have taken care to make

s. 540 quite clear so as to show that ifc was intended to allow appeals only
I A. 387 when there was no other provision for setting aside the decree, and most
(F.B.)= certainly they would never have left unaltered the marginal note to s. 540

2 A.W.N. t the effect
"
appeals to lie from all original decrees except when

(1882) 85. expressly prohibited." I cannot suppose the framers of the Act could

have thought that the section as it stands would disallow appeals from
ex parte decrees after the express prohibition had been omitted from the

Act. Whether there may have been any oversight in omitting the prohibi-

tion in s. 119 of Act VIII of 1859, or in allowing s. 540 to stand unaltered,

is not a question we are concerned with, though I may say that I am not

satisfied that there has been any such oversight, nor are we concerned
with the question whether it is expedient or proper to permit appeals from
ex parte decrees.

The decided cases so far as have come to bur notice are in favour of

allowing an appeal, and proceed on the same construction of s. 540 as

I contend for. There is a published decision Ramjas v. Baij Nath (1)

and an unpublished decision of this Court S. A. No. 734 of 1879,
decided the 16th January 1880, precisely in point. The learned Judges
observe :

"
There can be no doubt that under the new Code of Procedure

the appellant in the lower appellate Court was competent to appeal

against the judgment of the Court of first instance, even though he had
not defended the suit. The terms of s. 540 are conclusive on the point ;

for no special and express provision of the Code deprives a defendant

against whom a decree is passed ex parte of the right of appeal." So in

a case which came -before the Full Bench Gulab Singh v. Lackman
Dass (2) it was observed :

"
Under the new Code of Procedure an ex parte

decree is appealable like any otber decree : the provision that no appeal

[397] shall lie against an ex parte decree has not been re-enacted," and
the same view of the law has been taken by the Madras and Bombay
Courts. Three decisions of this Court were brought to our notice in which
no appeal was allowed. In Mukhi v. Fakir (3) an appeal from an order

made in execution of a decree had been struck off by default by the lower

appellate Court. On appeal to the High Court it was held that no appeal

lay to the High Court, but this was on the ground that the order of the

lower appellate Court was not a decree within the meaning of s. 2 of the

Code, and this case does not support the contention that no appeal will lie

from an ex parte decree. In the other two cases Nand Ram v. Muham-
mad Bakhsh (4) ; Kanahi Lai v. Naubat Rai (5) an appeal had been

dismissed for default by the lower appellate Court, and the Division

Bench of the High Court would not allow a second appeal, holding that

the remedy was by proceeding under s. 558 of the Code. These cases are

not precisely in point, but the principle on which the decision rests is no
doubt opposed to allowing an appeal from an ex parte decree ;

the current

of decisions is however clearly the otber way. The answer to the

reference should be in the affirmative.

BRODHURST, J. The question that has, under this reference, to be

answered is, whether a defendant against whom a decree has been passed

(1) 2 A. 567. (2) 1 A. 748. (3) 3 A. 382.
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ex parte, and who has not applied under s. 108 of the Civil Procedure
Code to have that decree set aside, is competent, under s. 540 of the

Code, to prefer an appeal against the ex parte decree.

In s. 119 of the former Civil Procedure Code, Act VIII of 1859, it

was clearly stated that
"
no appeal shall lie from a judgment passed ex

parte against a defendant who has not appeared," but no such provision
is to be found in Act X of 1877, and unless a defendant against whom a
decree had been passed ex parte was entitled under the latter Act to

appeal against that decree, he was until Act X of 1877 was amended by
Act XII of 1879, entirely at the mercy of the Court of first instance, for

there was then no appeal from an order rejecting an application to

have the ex parte decree set aside under the provisions of s 108.

[398] Even if the present Civil Procedure Code allows an appeal
against an ex parte decree, a defendant, and more specially one who had
no answering co-defendant, would incur a great risk were he to prefer
such an appeal without having first taken proceedings to have the ex parte
decree set aside under s. 108, and probably there have been very few, if

any, instances of an appeal from an ex parte decree in its full sense, i.e.,

of an appeal in a case in which there was only one defendant, and he did
not appear to defend the suit in the Court of first instance. In the cases
out of which this reference has arisen several persons were sued, but only
one of them defended the suit, and the Court of first instance, after

framing issues and hearing evidence, decreed the entire claim of the

plaintiffs in both cases against all of the defendants under the provisions
of s. 106," Civil Procedure Code. None of the defendants made any
application under s. 108, but all of them preferred appeals, and with these

results, that the decisions of the Court of first instance were modified, being
affirmed as against the answering defendant, and being reversed in the
case of the defendants who had not appeared in the Munsif's Court. The
plaintiffs then came to this Court in second appeal, taking the plea

"
that

the decision of the Court of first instance, having been passed ex parte as

against the defendants (respondents), no appeal could lie from such

decree, and the lower appellate Court bad no jurisdiction to entertain it ;

the proper course for the defendants was to proceed under s. 108 of the
Code of Civil Procedure."

It would, I believe, generally be more to the advantage of a defend-
ant to make an application to have an ex parte decree set aside, under
s. 108, rather than, without having adopted that procedure, to have re-

course to a tegular appeal ; but non-appearance in the Court of first

instance of one or more defendants does not necessarily show contempt
of that Court's authority, but in most cases, as in those that have caused
this reference, is probably owing solely to a desire on the part of the
non- answering defendants to save themselves from unnecessary expense,
and in the belief that the suit has been sufficiently defended for their

purposes also by the answering defendant. If a defendant, for these

reasons, had not appeared in Court, he could not, if he adhered to the

[399] truth, make an application under the provisions of s. 108, and a

defendant who, owing to an understanding with a co-defendant, had not
defended the suit arid had, contrary to his expectations, had an ex parte
decree awarded against him, might naturally wish to take the matter before
an appellate Court, where be might possibly succeed in his appeal as did the

non-answering defendants in the suits before us. With reference to the
circumstances of the cases referred to ,1 am inclined to think that it was
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probably more convenient to hear all the defendants answering and non-

answering together in appeal, rather than to hear an appeal merely from the

answering defendant, and an application under 8. 108 from the other

defendants, as the latter procedure might have led to a second appeal from
one defsndant and to an appeal, under s. 588, from an order passed under
s. 108 against the rest of the defendants. It remains to be seen whether
under the law now in force a defendant is competent to appeal from an
ex parte decree. In s. 540, Act X of 1877, it is enacted : "Unless when
otherwise expressly provided by this Code or by any other law for the time

being in force, an appeal shall lie from the decrees, or from any part of

the decrees, of the Courts exercising original jurisdiction to the Courts
authorized to hear appeals from the decisions of those Courts," and the

marginal note to this section, viz.,
"
appeals to lie from all original decrees

except when expressly prohibited," is still plainer. The provision that

was contained in s. 119, Act VIII of 1859, has not been reproduced in the

present Code of Civil Procedure, an appeal from an ex parte decree is no

longer
''

expressly prohibited ;" and therefore, unless the abovementioned

marginal note, that has been allowed to stand intact for nearly five years,
is incorrect, an appeal will certainly lie from an ex parte decree. The
words of the section itself do not, I think, tend to throw doubt on the

correctness of the marginal note, and as it is not
"
expressly provided

"
in

Act X of 1877, or in any other law in force, that an appeal from an ex

parte decree shall not lie, it naturally follows tbat an appeal from such
a decree will lie. There is not, I think, any thing in the heading of

Chapter VII to lead to a different conclusion. The words contained
in the heading are,

"
Of the appearance of the parties and conse-

quence of non-appearance," but what may be the final results of

[400] non-appearance of one of the parties to a suit in the Court of first

instance cannot be foretold, for an application to set aside the dismissal

of a suit or an ex parte decree may be made, and an appeal against
such an order under s. 103 or s. 108 will now lie under s. 588, and the

heading and all the sections of the Chapter combined do not show tbat a

regular appeal will not also lie. Moreover, if the words contained in the

heading of Chapter VII carry more weight than I attach to them, they

certainly are very far from being as distinct or as forcible as are the words
of the marginal note of s. 540 ; and the Legislature is, I conclude, as

responsible for the marginal notes as for the headings of the Chapters,
and therefore as an appeal from an ex parte decree is not expressly prohi-

bited by the heading or by any other part of Chapter VII, or by any
other section either of the Civil Procedure Code or of any other law in

force, an appeal from such a decree will, in my opinion, lie.

Section 58 of the Bent Act of 1859, Act X of 1859, contained the

provision that
"
no appeal shall lie from a judgment passed ex parte

against a defendant," and the same words were to be found in s. 128,

Act XVIII of, 1873, and are re-produced in the same section of the

present Rent Act, XII of 1881. It is not clear why appeals from ex parte
decrees should be disallowed under the Rent Act, whilst such appeals are

permitted under the Code of Civil Procedure, but at the same time it is

unintelligible why, if it; was intended that there should not be an appeal
under the latter Code from an ex parte decree, this was not clearly stated,

as in Act VIII of 1859, and as in all of the Rent Acts from 1859 up to

the present day. Nor why, after having done away with the clear provi-

sion of law at the commencement of s 119 of the former Civil Code,
words were admitted into s. 540 and its marginal note which direct tbat
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unless when, otherwise expressly provided," or
"
except when expressly

prohibited," an appeal shall lie from all original decrees.

Only one ruling that is exactly in point has been brought to
our notice, and that is a judgment of a Bench of this Court (Pearson
and Straight, JJ.), in S.A. No. 734 of 1879, decided on the 16th

January 1880. In that case, that was originally decided by the [401]
Subordinate Judge of Bareilly, there were several defendants, one
of whom, Kaghu Nath Singh, did not defend the suit, but he together
with the answering defendants appealed to the Judge against a decree

passed jointly against them all, and the District Judge, who is now one
of the Judges of this Court, at the close of his decision remarked :

"
Eaghu Nath Singh did not contest the case below, but he has joined in

this appeal. The appeal is decreed with costs." The first plea taken by
the plaintiff in second appeal to this Court was as follows :

"
The decision

is contrary to law in that Eaghu Nath Singh the respondent, who did

not appear and defend the suit in the Court of first instance, was not

competent to prefer an appeal to the lower appellate Court," and this plea
was disallowed by the learned Judges above mentioned, who observed :

"
There can be no doubt that under the new Code of Procedure the appellant

in the lower appellate Court was competent to appeal against the judgment
of the Court of first instance, even though he had not defended the suit

in that Court. The terms of s. 540 are conclusive on this point ; for no
special and express provision of the Code deprives a defendant against
whom a decree is passed ex parte of the right of appeal."

Other rulings of this Court and of tha High Courts of Madras and

Bombay that give strong support to the views above expressed are noted as

follows : Gulab Singh v. Lachman Das (1) ; Bamjas v. Baij Nath (2) ;

Luckmidas Vithaldas v. Ebrahim Oosman (3) ; Modalatha (4).

Westropp, C.J., in his judgment in the Bombay case here referred

to observed :

"
In the provisions relating to the setting aside of ex parte

decrees, the uew Code of 1877 departs from the provisions contained in

the Code of 1859. This latter, by s. 119, expressly prohibited appeals
against ex parte decrees. The former does not contain any such prohibi-
tion ; and s. 540 is wide enough to sanction such appeals."

My answer then to this reference is in the affirmative.

STUART, C.J. The question raised in this reference is really

a very simple one of procedure, and I formed at the hearing the

opinion that it must be answered in the negative. But before [402]
recording my views at length I was anxious to know the opinions
of the other members of the Court forming the Full Bench, and I have
had that advantage, with the result on my mind that the opinion I had
formed on the question was right, and I therefore concur in the conclusion

arrived at by my colleagues Straight and Tyrrell, JJ. The argument to

the contrary is mainly based on a literal and verbal application of s. 540,
and takes no account of the inconvenience of such an interpretation of

the Code as pointed out in the opinion of Mr. Justice Straight, whose
argument has my general concurrence.

But even s. 540 of the Code does not appear to me to support the
view that there is an appeal from an ex parte decree. That section is the

commencement of Chapter XLI of the Code, the heading of which is,"
Of appeals from original decrees

"
and then there is a marginal note

or reading of the section which appears to state that an
"
appeal lies from

1882
APRIL 27,

(1) 1 A. 748. (2) 2 A. 567. (3) 2 B. 644. (4) 2 M, 75.

FULL
BENCH.

4 A. 387

(F.B.) =
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 83.
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1882 all original decrees exoept when expressly prohibited." Now in the first

APRIL 37. place I wish to observe that, even if this marginal addition was a correct

reading of the section with which it is printed, it has no legal authority,

FULL and is in fact o P*rb of fche ^ ct - I fc * 8 onlv useful in assisting the

BENCH, reading of this particular section with which it is printed, if that section

is open to any doubt as to its true meaning. The present Master of the

4 1. 387 Bolls in England expressed a dictum in a case before him to that effect,

(P.B.)= but hQ did not go further, and hold that marginal additions were to be

2 A.W N, rsa.d as incorporated with the express provisions of the Act itself, and to

(1882) 85. be read with it in all oases. No Judge or any forensic authority could

hold otherwise. On the other hand nothing can be more reasonable than

to allow such marginal additions to clear up the text of the written law,

where such text was in any respect ambiguous. In the present case the

marginal addition to s. 540 appears to me unduly to extend the application

of the section itself, which in the first place does not provide that an appeal
shall lie from all original decrees whatever. The section opens with the

very important proviso, "unless when otherwise expressly provided by
this Code or by any other law for the time being in force," the true

meaning of which it is important to attend to. The proviso does not say

[403]
"
unless when an appeal is otherwise provided," but simply

"
when

otherwise expressly provided," that is, in other words unless there is any
other remedy, and the question therefore at once arises whether there is

any other remedy against an ex parte decree. Clearly there is such a

remedy, and it is supplied by s. 108 of the Code of Procedure ; which

appears to me to be ample for the purpose, for by this section it is

provided that, in this case of a decree ex parte against a defendant, he

may apply to the Court by which the decree was made for an order to set

it aside, and the section goes on to declare,
"

If he satisfies the Court
that the summons was not duly served, or that he was prevented by any
sufficient cause from appearing when the suit was called on for hearing,

the Court shall pass an order to set aside the decree upon such terms as

to costs, payment into Court, or otherwise, as it thinks fit, and shall

appoint a day for proceeding with the suit ;

"
and by s. 109 all this is to

be done on previous notice in writing to be served on the opposite party

or in other words the party holding the ex parte decree. The remedy,

however, does not stop here, for by s. 588, sub-section (9), as amended by
Act XII of 1879, an order under s. 108 for setting aside a decree ex parte

may be appealed to the proper Court of appeal, whether that Court be

the Court of the District Judge or the High Court, all orders in such

appeals being final. Now if I am right in holding that such is the remedy
within the power and discretion of a defendant in an ex parte decree in a

suit, there is clearly an end to all argument in favour of the affirmative in

the present reference based on the meaning and application of s. 540.

But irrespective of this proviso let us see what are the kinds of decrees

contemplated by s. 540 ? It enacts that
"
an appeal shall lie from the

decrees or any part of the decrees," words which appear to me to point to

decrees on the merits of the casein a suit as tbesa have been contentiously

adjudicated upon, that is, in other words, decrees determining matters upon
which the mind of the Court has been contentiously exercised, and this

appears more clearly when the terms of the sections immediately succeed-

ing s. 540 are considered, for the appeal provided by s. 540 shall by s. 541

be in the form thereby prescribed, and
"
shall be [404] accompanied by a

copy of the decree appealed against and (unless the appellate Court

dispenses therewith) of the judgment on which it is founded."
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The same section goes on to provide that the memorandum of appeal 1882
shall set forth concisely and under distinct heads the grounds of objec- APRIL 27.

turn to the decree appealed against." And by s. 542, the appellant shall
not without the leave of the Court be heard in support of any other FULL
ground of objection, provided that the Court shall not rest its decision on r>

any ground not set forth by the appellant, unless the respondent has had
sufficient opportunity of contesting the case on that ground." Now these
provisions, which apply both to first and second appeals, appear to me to ,-be altogether unintelligible unless they are taken to contemplate a decree a 'w Mwith both parties before the Court, or in other words a contentious and not f^onf ',

an ex parte decree. And if so of course the argument in support of the
affirmative in this reference must be disallowed so far as these sections of
the Code of Procedure are concerned.

Straight, J., in the details of procedure by which he follows out the
various steps of procedure in a suit under the Code, shows how impossible
it is to hold that there is an appeal against an ex parte decree without
throwing records into state of utter confusion, and the considerations which
he brings to bear on the question before us in the light of the incongruity
and inconvenience necessarily occasioned by a different view of the case,
ought I think to convince any one open to conviction on reasoning derived
from legal experience and a practical knowledge of the course of litigation
in this country.

But to my mind there is one simple solution of the question before us.
That question arises in a second appeal, and under s. 584 there can be no
second appeal without assignable legal error. Such error as is explained
in s. 584 being first, that the decision is contrary to some law or usage
having the force of law; second, that the decision had failed to determine
some material issue of law or usage having the force of law ; or third, a
substantial error or defect in procedure as prescribed by this Code 'or
any other law which may have produced error or defect in the decision of

r*
6 C

?
8e n the merifcs> These afe tfae only grounds on which a second

[405] appeal can be maintained, and it is obvious they can have no appli-
cation to an ex parte decree which, whatever its defect may be in other
respects, is not open to the objection of legal error, since it has been
arrived at by the operation of the law itself, as put in motion by a
plaintiff against an adversary, who does not even appear to contest his
claim, who on the contrary must be taken to have admitted it.

Among the precedents referred to at the hearing was a case decided
by Mr. Justice Spankie and myself as Division Bench, Ramjas v. Baij
Nath (1). The circumstances of that case, however, are quite different
from the present, for there the ex parte decree was in an appeal, and not
in an original suit, and there is a clear distinction between the two cases.
In an appeal there is a record of the proceedings in the original suit itself,
and therefore ample material for the appellate Court's adjudication!
whether the appeal be a first appeal or second appeal under s. 584 of the
Code. I referred to s.

(

560 (which corresponds to s. 108 for original suits)
and I remarked that

"
the proceeding indeed evidently contemplated by

this section is merely an additional privilege or facility given to respond-
ents, who may or may not avail themselves of it, but it in no way inter-
feres with respondents in other respects, nor could it have been intended
to deprive them of any other rights of procedure to which under the Code
they are entitled, such as their right of second appeal under s. 584 of the

All 110

(1) 2 A. 567.
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1882 Code ; and there certainly is not the slightest indication in s. 560 of any
APRIL 37, such intention." And there were besides other reasons which will be- found in my judgment for holding that in that case an appeal did lie from

FULL fcke lower appellate Court's ex parte order. The present case which relates

BENCH ' an ex Par^e decree in an original suit is quite different, the record
'

containing nothing but the plaint, and tha unresisted decree thereon, so

4 A 387
'kat as I have already shown there were no materials whatever on which

(FB)= k base a second appeal. My answer to the reference is therefore in

2 AWN khe negative.

(1882) 85.

4 A. 406 (P.C.Hli C.L.R. 109 = 9 I.A. 64 = 4 Sar. P.C.J. 342 = 6 lod. Jar. 327.

[406] PRIVY COUNCIL.

PRESENT :

Sir B. Peacock, Sir B. P. Collier, Sir R. Couch and Sir A. Hobhouse.

[On appeal from the High Court of Judicature for the North-Western
Provinces at Allahabad.]

HIRA LAL (Plaintiff) v. GANESH PRASAD AND ANOTHER
(Defendants). [9th February, 1882.]

Proof of document Secondary evidence.

The proprietary right in a taluka was sold with the reservation of part of tha
land belonging to it, subject; to the agreement that the vendor should be

indemnified by the vendee in respect of the revenue required to be paid on the
reserved pirt. Afterwards assignments on both sides took place, and the plaintiff,

claiming through the vendor, sued the defendants, who derived title from the

vendee, to enforce this liability. The plaintiff alleged, but did not produce, an
ikrarnama admitting this agreement between the original parties to the sale.

The only proof adduced was a judgment in a suit in which this agreement had
been held established. The plaintiff's case failed, as it has not been adjudged
that the right to this indemnity related to a future revenue settlement, nor had
it been decided that the agreement was to run with the land so as to bind others,
under whatever title they might be in possession.

In the suit in which that judgment was given, the ikrarnama not having
been produced, the Court of first instance would not admit secondary evidence
of its contents. On appeal, inspection of the document having been offered to,

and declined by the appellate Court, secondary evidence was admitted.

On this appeal, the error was pointed out of allowing the plaintiff to give

secondary evidence of the contents of a document, the original of which was in

his custody, without the Court's looking at the document.

[R , U M.L.J. 379 ; 16 M.L.J. 28.]

APPEAL from a decree of the High Court of the North-Western
Provinces (10th July 1879), aTirming a decree of the Subordinate Judge
of Allahabad (26th February 1 J79), dismissing the appellant's suit with

costs.

The question on this appeal was as to the operation of an agreement

alleged to have been made upon the sale of zamindari rights in land, part

of a taluka, whereby the vendee had undertaken to indemnify the vendors

in respect of payments of Government revenue upon certain bighas, part

of the same taluka, retained by the vendors ; and whether this agreement
bound the respondents, as assignees claiming under the vendee. It was
contended that notwithstanding the transfers, by the original parties

to the agreement, of both the part sold and the part retained, the
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assignees from the purchaser, who were the present respondents, were 1882
bound by the agreement made ; and that those who derived title from the FEB. 9.

[407] vendors, represented by the appellant, had a right to be thus
indemnified. PBIVY

The land was within the boundaries of fcaluka Mawaiya, pargana
Kewai, in the Allahabad district. This taluka was sold in 1830 by
Ghulam Singh and others, zamindars of the taluka, to a vendee who
purchased it benami for the predecessor in title of the present respondents. ,p c \ = 11
Disputes followed as to the liability for the malguzari ; and the sale-deed., , .

was said to contain a condition that the vendors should remain possessed ~ ,' ,' M .

of 1,845 bighas, on which the vendee and his representatives were to pay the , a

' '

c~,
revenue, as well as that assessed upon their own. It was also alleged that,

&
* =

on the 26th April 1831, an ikrarnama to this effect was executed between
6 i d 7

the parties to the sale-deed.
'

In 1853, as the result of an auction sale of part of the reserved bighas,
Makhan Lai, vr jom the appellant represented, became possessed of 422
bighas.

On the 5th April 1875, the Commissioner of Allahabad, in settlement

operations, decided that, whatever changes in proprietorship of these lands

might have occurred, no right to permanent exemption from the revenue
had been made out, and that liability under s. 83 of Act XIX of 1873 (1)

must be enforced. This was confirmed by the Board of Kevenue on the
1st September 1875 and 7th February 1876.

Thereupon the present suit was brought on the 23rd July 1878 in the
Court of the Subordinate Judge of Allahabad, claiming in effect that the

defendants, the owners of the taluka, should pay the revenue assessed on
the 422 bighas in the hands of the plaintiff, as heir of Makban Lai
deceased ; and that they should be declared liable to pay such revenue
without at any time holding the plaintiff liable to repay them. The defence
was that the land had not been sold free of revenue in perpetuity, and that
the orders then recently made in the settlement department were final.

. The issues were, 1st, whefcberthe suit was cognizable in the Civil Courts ;

2ndly, whether the alleged agreement could [408] be enforced in this

manner. The only evidence adduced of the existence of the agreement wa
a judgment of the Sadr Dewani Adalat of Agra, dated 14th March 1853, in

which it was found, as a fact, that there was a condition in the sale-deed,
executed in 1830, whereby the land in that suit referred to (which in-

cluded the 422 bighas now in question), was to be held free of both rent
and revenue in perpetuity.

The Subordinate Judge dismissed the suit as not cognizable by his

Court. The High Court (Spankie and Oldfield, JJ.), on appeal, held that

the orders made in the settlement department, assessing the proprietor of

the lands, and exempting the defendants who were not the recorded

proprietors of the land, were valid and final. But it was held that, on
the assumption that there had been made a contract of indemnity binding
on the successors in estate of the parties to that contract, a suit might lie

in consequence of the acts and omissions of the defendants. However,
on the question whether an agreement to this effect had been proved, and
could be enforced (a question stated in the second issue), the Court held

that there was nothing to show that the liability for the revenue,

(1) The North-Western Provinces Land-Revenue Act, 1873, a. 83, enacts that no
length of rent-free occupancy of any land, nor any grant of land made by the proprietors,
shall release such land from its liability to be charged with the payment of Govern-
ment revenue.



4 All. 409 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Vol.

1882 undertaken by the vendee, was other than one personal to him. The
FEB. 9. present defendants were the last of a series of purchasers of the property

sold, and their having purchased it did not render them liable for a breach

PRIVY of a condition attached to the first, or original, contract of sale. The

COUNCIL decision f 1853 was one in which one Dulhin Begam, through whom the

defendants made title, had been held liable ; but that decision could not

4 A. 406 ^9 said to have determined that the possession and ownership of this

(P C.) = ll Property carried with it the liability on their part to make good any loss

O.L.R. 109= ^ ^e successors in estate of the vendors occasioned by revenue

9 I.A. 64= assessment (1).

4 Bar. P.C.J.
On tnis aPPeal,

342= ^-r< 3' Graham, Q.C., and Mr. W. A. Raikes appeared for the

6Ind. Jar. appellant.

327. Mr. J. F. Leith, Q. C., and Mr. H. Cowell, for the respondents.
For the appellant it was argued that the agreement of 1830 between

vendor and purchaser of the zamindari rights in the taluka, then

transferred, created a charge on the vendee, and all those [409] who
derived title under him, to keep indemnified the purchaser, and his

successors in estate, in reference to the Government revenue that might
be payable at any time on the land, the subject of the agreement. Such
an agreement was not affected by the duration of the settlement then

current, not having been expressly limited to it. There was some analogy
between such a contract and the English real property law relating to

grant of rent charge, and covenant for enjoyment free from taxes ; on
which subject reference was made to Packhouse v. Middleton (2) and other

cases collected in the note at para. 43 of Chap. XV, s. 1, of Sugden's
Venders and Purchasers.

Counsel for the respondents were not called upon.

JUDGMENT.
Their Lordships' judgment was delivered by
SIR ROBERT COLLIER. This appeal comes before their Lordships

under somewhat peculiar circumstances. The case of the plaintiff, who
is the appellant, is in substance this : that in Octobter 1830, three persons,
named Sheo Gbulam Singh, Beni Singh and Mardan Singh, sold a taluka

to a parson of the name of Ghulam Muhammad reserving to themselves a

certain portion of that taluka, which is differently described as 1,845 bighas,
and 1,400 bighas, in fact, various figures are given describing it, subject
to this condition, that they were to pay no rent for this portion reserved,
nor the Government revenue, but that the Government revenue was to be

paid by the vendee. They say that by the conditions of the deed of sale,

subsequently confirmed by an ikrarnama of April 1831, this was

expressly agreed and stipulated on the part of the vendee. The plaintiff is

a purchaser of a part of the reserved portion, deriving title from the

original vendors. The defendant is a person to whom one Dulhin Begam
(who was the widow of a person named Ghulam Ahmad, for whom it is

alleged that the original vendee purchased benami), sold it it does not

appear when.
The plaintiff seeks to establish that the agreement between the

original vendor and vendee is binding upon the present defendant, and

(1) The judgments will be found in the pages of vol. II, All. Series, reported at

page 415 aud following.
(2) Cases in Chancery, Temp. Car. II, 173.
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that he is bound fco indemnify him, the plaintiff, for the payment of the 1882
Government revenue in respect of the reserved property, or such portion FEB. 9.

of the reserved property as he possesses. _
[410] The plaintiff does not put in the original deed, that is said to PBIVY

have been in the possession of the original defendants, and he does not p
give, nor did he ever give, any satisfactory evidence of its contents. He

* !IL<

does not put in the ikrarnama, on which he principally relies as setting M
forth the agreement which has been referred to, and he gives no reason /pc \_
whatever for not producing it. He does not state whether or not it is in c I

his possession ; whether he has made any search for it ; whether it is lost; 9
.' _'

*

nor does he attempt to give any secondary evidence of it, but he relies

entirely upon a judgment which was obtained in the year 1853, by the */-
^

original vendors together with another person, against Dulhin Begam,
who has been before spoken of ; and he contends that this judgment,
without any other evidence whatever, proves his case.

This judgment turns chiefly upon the construction of the ikrarnama.
Their Lordships cannot help observing, in passing, on the extraordinary
course which appears to have been pursued by the Court of Sadr Dewani
Adalat in that suit. In the Court of first instance, the plaintiff, although
he admitted that he had the ikrarnama in his possession, did not produce
it, alleging that it had been in the possession of the defendants, and that

they might have tampered with it, or had tampered with it. But as he did
not produce it, the Judge (it appears to their Lordships quite properly) held
that the secondary evidence of it could not be admitted, and dismissed
the suit. When the case came on appeal to the Sadr Court at Agra, it

seems that the plaintiff did then produce this document, and offer it for the
inspection of the Court. The Court refused to look at it, but admitted
secondary evidence of its contents. It appears to their Lordships that the
Sadr Court was wrong in that course of proceeding. If the plaintiff had
the original and did not produce it in the Court below, his case was not
proved, because it rested almost entirely on the ikrarnama, there being
no evidence of the contents of the deed of sale ; but to accept secondary
evidence of the document which was in the plaintiff's custody, without
looking at the original, seems to their Lordships to be an extraordinary
course. But, be this as it may, the plaintiff is right in contending that
this was a suit between the same parties in estate relating in a great
degree to the same subject-matter, and in relying [4ll] upon it as far as
he can as an estoppel. It remains to ascertain what the real effect of the

judgment in that suit was. The claim was
"
fora declaration of right and

proprietary possession, exempt from the payment of the rateable rent (by
prohibiting the defendant from demanding the rateable revenue)." And
the point decided in the Sadr Court is thus stated : "The Court, for the
above reasons, reverse the decision of the Principal Sadr Amin, and decree
in favour of the appellants for possession of the land, exempt from the

payment of revenue, and wasilat to the amount claimed by them."
It appears to their Lordships that this judgment is ambiguous in one

or two respects. It does not appear definitely on the face of it whether it

was adjudged that the claim to be indemnified for the payment of

Government revenue related to the then impending revenue settlement
which the parties may perhaps be assumed to have had in contemplation
when they entered into the agreement, or whether it related to the next
settlement or to any subsequent settlement. The judgment might be
consistent with either view. Further, it does not appear whether the
effect of the judgment is simply to render the defendant, Dulhin Begam,
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1882 liable to indemnify the plaintiffs in respect of the reserved rent, or

FEB. 9. whether the contract of indemnity is to be taken to run with the

land, and to bind all persons who may be hereafter in possession of it

PRIVY under any title whatever. Dulhin Begam, it may be observed, as far as

COUNCIL kheir Lordships are able to understand the evidence on this part of the

case, which is as obscure as the rest of it, would seem to be, as has

4 A 406 been said, the widow of Ghulam Ahmad, the real purchaser, and thus

(PC .)
= !!

to have been a representative of the purchaser bound by his undertaking ;

C L.R. 109= kut i' wou'd by no means follow that the land is to be bound in whose-

9 I.A 64= soever hands it may hereafter come by purchase or otherwise. The

4 Bar P C J Judgment, thus ambiguous, is applied almost wholly to the construction

312= ^ *"De ikrarnama, which the Court did not look at. If this ikrarnama

6 lad Jar ^ad keen Produced in the present suit, their Lordships might, by applying

327

'

the judgment to the terms of it, have been able to determine the effect

of that judgment ; but, in the absence of the ikrarnama, which the plaintiff

has not produced, and the non-production of [412] which he has not ac-

counted for, their Lordships are unable to construe the judgment in the

sense in which the plaintiff seeks to have it construed. The more obvious

interpretation of it seems to be the more limited one.

Under these circumstances, their Lordships are of opinion that the

plaintiff has failed to prove his case ;
and they will therefore humbly

advise Her Majesty that the judgment appealed against be affirmed, and
that the appeal be dismissed with costs.

Solicitors for the appellant : Messrs. Watkins and Lattey.
Solicitors for the respondents : Messrs. W. and A. Ranken Ford.

4 A. 412 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 78.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Oldfield.

WAZIR MUHAMMAD KHAN (Plaintiff) v. GAURI DAT AND ANOTHER
(Defendants).* [llth April, 1882.]

Act XII of 1881 (N. W.P. Bent Act), s. 93 (g) Suit for arrears of revenue Jurisdiction.

Held that a scut against a co-sharer and the transferees of bis share for arrears

of Government revenue which became due before such transfer, the plaintiff

claiming as lambardar and as heir to the deceased hmbardar during whose incum-

bency euoh arrears berime due, was cognizable in the Revenue Courts. The

principle laid down in BJiikhan Khan v. Ratan Kuar (I) followed.

[R., 8 A. 334 (385).]

THIS was a reference under s. 205 of Act XII of 1881 by the Collector

of Saharanpur. The Collector stated the case as follows :

"
Wazir Muhammad Khan and others, styling themselves heirs of

deceased lambardar Ilahi Baksh, and Wazir Muhammad Khan also styling

himself lambardar, sued on the 13th September 1881 Amanat Khan a

co-sharer, and two other defendants, auction-purchasers of Amanat
Khan's rights in April 1879 for arrears of revenue on account or kharif

1286 fasli paid by Ilahi Bakhsh when lambardar. Subsequently, saving
Wazir Muhammad Khan, the other plaintiffs withdrew their claim, and the

plaint stood in Wazir Muhammad Khan's name alone. Wazir Muhammad
* Miscellaneous No. 12 of 1889,

(1) 1 A. 512,
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Khan became [413] lambardar in 1881. The year 1286 fasli may be consi-
dered as being the agricultural year beginning in July 1878, and ending in APRIL 11.

June 1879. The defendant Amanat Khan did not appear at all. The other
two defendants defended the suit on the score that the same was not Civil*
cognizable under s. 93 (0), Act XII of 1881, and even if cognizable, why JrjRiSDlO
should they be held liable for Amanat Khan's dues because they had T nN
purchased his property. The Taheildar Assistant Collector decreed the
claim against all three defendants.

"
The two auction-purchasers, defendants, appeal ; the ground in o w H*

appeal being substantially the same as their defence before the lower
(188

'

2>

'

78
Court, save that perhaps it is pleaded now more distinctly than before
that the suit is one not cognizable by a Revenue but a Civil Court. It is

clear that at the time the arrears of revenue due from Amanat Khan were
paid by the then lambardar, the relation of lambardar and co- sharer did
not exist between the present plaintiff and Amanat Khan. Any claim
therefore that plaintiff can have against Amanat Khan, or the other
defendants who have purchased the latter 's rights, for these dues, would
seem to be rather as heir to Ilabi Bakhsh than in his present capacity as
lambardar.

I can find no precedents exactly to the point at issue. My attention
has, however, been drawn to the following decisions Mata Deen v.

Chundee Deen (1) and Bhikhan Khan v. Eatan Kuar (2). These two
decisions, though not exactly to the point at issue, have some bearing
thereon, but such as they are, they are apparently antagonistic to each
other. The question therefore as to whether the present suit should not
have been instituted in the Civil rather than the Revenue Court is one of

considerable difficulty, and involves a point of law which it appears to me
is more proper for the decision of a Civil than a Revenue Court."

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the plaintiff.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath, for the defendants.
The Court (STRAIGHT, J., and OLDPIBLD, J.) made the following

order :

ORDER.

STRAIGHT, J. We think that, adopting the principle laid down in
the Full Bench decision of this Court in Bhikhan Khan v. Eatan [414]
Kuar (2), the suit with respect to which our opinion is asked was cogniz-
able by the Revenue Court, and was properly entertained by the second
class Collector. Such being our view the Collector will proceed to hear
and dispose of the appeal preferred to him.

(1) N.W.P.H.C.R. (1870) 54. (2) 1 A. 512.
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APRIL 20.
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LATE
CIVIL.

4 A. 414 =
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 83 =

7 Ind. Jar.

102.

4 A. 414 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 83=7 Ind. Jar. 102.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

RASIK LAL (Plaintiff) v. GAJRAJ SINGH (Defendant}.*

[20bh April, 1882.]

Mortgage by conditional sale Pre-emption Limitation Right to sue Act XV of 1877

(Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 120.

The limitation for a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of a

mortgage by conditional sale is that provided by No. 120, sch. ii of Act XV of

1877, that is to say, six years (Nath Prasad v. Ram Paltan Ram (1) followed) ;

and where the mortgagee by conditional sale is not in possession under the

mortgage, and after foreclosure has to sue for possession, the right to sue to enforce
a right of pre eruption accrues when he obtains a decree for possession.

[Overruled, 14 A. 405 (412) (F.B.) ; R., 8 A. 54 (55) ; 13 A. 126 (146) ; 3 O.C. 184

(187).]

THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to enforce a tight of pre-emption in

respect of a four pies share in village called Kusmara, which had been

transferred to the defendant Gajraj Singh by the defendant Mauji Lai by
conditional sale. The facts of the case are sufficiently stated for the

purposes of this report in the judgment of the High Court.

Mr. Siraj-ud-din and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.
Mr. Conlan and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the High Court (STRAIGHT, J. and BRODHURST, J.)

was delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. On the 14th January 1868, Mauji Lai, defendant

No. 2 and uncle of the plaintiff- appellant, executed a conditional sale-deed

of a four-pie share of mauza Kusmara to Gajraj Singh, defendant No. 1.

On the 29th September 1873 notice of foreclosure was issued, and the

year of grace expired on the 29fch September 1874. On the 28th July 1879,

Gajraj Singh brought a suit [415] for possession of the four-pie share, on
the strength of bis foreclosure order, and his claim, having been decreed

by the first Court and dismissed by the lower appellate Court, was

ultimately decreed by this Court on the 20th May 1880. This is the date

on which the plaintiff-appellant in the present suit alleges his cause of

action to have accrued. The case now under consideration was instituted

on the 19bh January 1881, the plaintiff's allegation being that he is entitled

by right of pre-emption to the four-pie share decreed to Gajraj Singh.
The first Court decreed the claim, but the lower appellate Court, holding
that the suit should have been brought within one year from the 29th

September 1874, when the year of grace expired, dismissed it.

A Full Bench ruling of this Court Nath Prasad v. Ram Paltan

Bam (1) has already decided that art. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, is in-

applicable to transactions of mortgage by conditional sale. In the present
case there is nothing to show that Gajraj Singh has obtained physical posses-

sion of the four pies, nor indeed, if he had done so, would that make the limi-

tation of one year above referred to any more apposite, nor do we think that

* Second Appeal, No. 821 of 1881, from a decree of Major T. J. Quin, Deputy
Commissioner of Jalaun, dated the 10th May 1881, reversing a decree of Mirza Jafar

Bakht, Extra Assistant Commissioner of Maihogarh, dated the 21st March, 1881.

(1) 4 A. 218.
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art. 144, as argued by the pleader, for the appellant has any application to 1882the form of suit before us. The limitation must therefore be six years APRIL toas Provided mart. 120, and the only question to be determined is, whendid the plaintiff's right to sue accrue ?

The view of the lower appellate Court that the suit should have been
brought within one year from the 29th September 1874, is obviousl

LATE
absurd, as the conditional vendee was out of possession and had to bring a

IVIL
t for the purpose of obtaining it. It is true that the order of foreclosure

3 far as it went, gave Gajraj Singh a title, but until he bad it declared by
* -

Court, and possession in virtue of it decreed him, it was not 2 Aw
ear, specially as m the present case he was resisted by his mortgagor

' 1882>
-

ems to us therefore reasonable to hold that the plaintiff's right to sue 7 lnd - Jn^
accrued to him when under the decree of this Court the title of Gajraj

102

Bmgh was established, and he was placed in a position at anv moment to>btam possession of the four-pie share in suit by putting his decree for
possession into execution. Such being the view [416] we take of the

er the present suit was abundantly in time, and the appeal must be
allowed. As the lower appellate Court disposed of the case upon the
preliminary point of limitation, it must be remanded for trial on the merits

Cause remanded.

A. 416 = 2 4.W.N. (1882)93.

CIVIL JUBISDICTION.
Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

MAKUND LAL (Defendant) v. NASIR-UD-DIN (Plaintiff)
*

[1st May, 1882.]

l!"l^ for

re

a

Ver moveable Property attached in erecution cf a

,-aintiff in this suit sued in tbe Court of Small Causes at
Saharanpur of possession of a cart, which tbe defendant had attached asbe property of one Nabi Bakhsh, his judgment-debtor, and damages forits wrong ul attachment. He also claimed to have tbe order disallowinghis objection to the attachment of the cart set aside. The SSudttTS
h
P
f

**
xr vf-

6 fc ^ e SUit fcbat tbe Cart did not Belong to fche plaintiffto Nabi Bakbsh. The Small Cause Court Judge found that the cart
belonged to the plaintiff and that the plaintiff had not suffered anv damage>m the attachment of the cart; and accordingly gave the plaintiff ,decree for the cart, dismissing the claim for damages

rt* .,

Tb
!

1

de
1

fe dant
^PPlied

to the High Court for the revision under s 622of the C.vil Procedure Code of this decree, on the ground that the suit
?mg one against a decree-holder to establish a right to property attached

'n ^\denTe>7a8^,fc c gQizable a Court of Small Causes.Babu Oprokash Ohandar Mukarji, for tbe defendant.
*
Application No. 47 of 1882, for revision under s. 622 of Act

if Maulvi Maqsud AH Khan, Judge of the Court i

the 25th August, 1881.
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4882 Pandit Nand Lai, for the plaintiff.

MAYI. [417] The Court (STRAIGHT J., and BRODHURST, J.) delivered the

following judgment :

CIVIL JUDGMENT.
JURISDIO- STRAIGHT, J. We think that this petition for revision is a well

TION. founded one and should prevail. The suit is not for the possession of

personal property, pure and simple, as mentioned in s. 6, Act XI of 1865,
4 A. 116= but the further relief is prayed that the order in execution disallowing the
2 A.W.N. plaintiff's objection in respect of the property now claimed may be set

(1882) 93. aside. We do not think the suit was cognizable by the Small Cause Court,
and allowing this application with costs, we quash the proceedings therein

and direct that the plaint be returned to the plaintiff for presentation to

the proper Court.

Order accordingly.

;A. 417 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 93.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.

EMPRESS OP INDIA v. NATHU KHAN. [4th May, 1882.]

Forest-offence Confiscation High Court, powers of revision under s. 297 of Act X of
1872 (Criminal Procedure Code) Act VII of 1878 (Forests Act), ss. 54, 56, 58-

No order confiscating forest-produce which is the property of Government in

respect of which a forest-offence has been committed is necessary or can be made.
All that need be done is to direct a forest officer to take charge of such forest-

produce.

An order directing the confiscation of forest-produce not belonging to Govern-
ment, in respect of which a forest- offence has been committed, can only be made
at the time the offender is convicted.

The High Court is competent under e. 297 of Act X of 1872 to revise an order
made by a District Judge under s. 58 of the Forests Act, 1878, on appeal from the
order of a Magistrate made under s. 54 of that Act, the jurisdiction of the High
Court under s. 297 of Act X of 1872 not being expressly taken away by s. 58 of

the Forests Act, 1878.

[P., 27 C. 450.]

THIS was an application for revision under s. 297 of the Criminal

Procedure Code of an order of Mr. F. Giles, Assistant Superintendent of

Dehra Dun, and Magistrate of the first class, dated the 15th July 1881, and
of the order of Mr. R. M. King, Sessions Judge of Sabaranpur, confirming
the Magistrate's order. The applicant, it appeared, was entitled under a

contract with Government to take the dry timber in certain forests situate

in the Dun. Having taken green timber, he was on the 14th May 1881,
convicted by the Assistant Superintendent under s. 25 of the Forests

[4181 Act, 1878, of a forest-offence, and fined Rs. 100. The question as to

the confiscation of six stacks of wood found in the applicant's possession
was ordered to stand over until certain inquiries should be made. These
stacks consisted of wood which the applicant had lawfully taken under
his contract, and of wood which he had unlawfully taken and the taking
of which had led to his conviction under s. 25 of the Forests Act. On
the 15th July 1881, the Assistant Superintendent made an order

ostensibly under s. 54 of that Act confiscating the stacks. The appli-

cant appealed from this order to the Sessions Judge of Saharanpur, who
confirmed it by an order dated the 26th August 1881.
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The grounds on which revision of these orders was sought are fully 1882
stated in the order of the High Court. On behalf of Government it was MAY 4.

objected that under s. 58 of the Forests Act the order of the Sessions
Judge was final, and the High Court was not competent to revise the case. CRIMINAL

Mr. Dillon and Pandit Nand Lai, for the petitioner. ,The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) for
JURISDIC *

the Crown. TION.

JUDGMENT.
* 17*17-

STRAIGHT, J. This is an application for revision of an order pur- 2 **
porting to have been passed by the Magistrate of Debra under s. 54 of the (1882> 98<

Forests Act, 1878, on the 15th July 1881, and subsequently confirmed in
appeal by the Judge of Saharanpur on the 26th August following. It
appears that on the 14th May preceding the applicant was convicted by
the same Magistrate under s. 25 of the Act for a forest-offence, and was
ordered to pay a fine of Kg. 100, or in lieu thereof to undergo simple
imprisonment for three months. On that occasion the question of com-
pensation to Government for the loss it had sustained, and as to the
confiscation of certain stacks of wood found in possession of the applicant,was ordered to stand over for further inquiries to be made and information
to be obtained.

When the present case came on for hearing before me, the Junior
Government Pleader, by way of preliminary objection, urged that
under s. 58 of the Forests Act the order passed by the Judge in appeal
from the decision of the Magistrate was final and not [419] open
to revision under s. 297 of the Criminal Procedure Code. I then
intimated, as I now repeat, that I did not think the terms of the
section referred to excluded the ordinary revisional powers of this Court
over a subordinate tribunal in the exercise of its criminal jurisdiction,
where there had been material error in a judicial proceeding. In the
absence of any express words to that effect, I must hold that the appli-
cation now before me has been properly preferred and can be entertained.

Two grounds are taken on behalf of the applicant why the order
complained against, which directed the confiscation of certain wood
stacks belonging to him, should be quashed. First, that it was not passed
at the time of the conviction and fine, but on a subsequent date, when the
Magistrate was discharged of the case

; secondly, that there is no provision
in the Forests Act which authorized the Magistrate to direct the confis-
cation of the timber, to which the applicant was lawfully entitled, and
in respect of which no forest offence had been committed.

I am of opinion' that both these contentions are well-founded and must
prevail. With regard to the former of them, it is clear from the second
paragraph of s. 54 of the Forests Act that confiscation is to be regarded as
matter of punishment, which may be added by way of additional penalty
to the imprisonment or fine prescribed for offences. In the present case the
offender being known, and before the Court, the Magistrate should either
have postponed passing his final order, until the inquiries had been made
and the information obtained that he required, or at once have directed
confiscation in his judgment of the 14th May. The subsequent proceeding
of the 30th May was, I consider, irregular and not authorized by law,
and should not have been held. But apart from this, I think that under
the Forests Act no confiscation order is necessary, or can be made, in
respect of forest-produce which is the property of Government. Ss. 54 and
55 appear to me to place the matter beyond doubt, for in the former the
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1882 words are
"

all timber or forest-produce which is not the property of Gov-
MAY 4. ernment, &c.," and in the latter

"
any forest-produce, if it is the property

of Government or has been confiscated." Looking at this language, I

CRIMINAL can come to no other conclusion than that the Magistrate's order, in so far

JURISDIC- as ^ ^e&l fe C*20] with the wood improperly taken from the reserved forest

of Timli would have been superfluou8, even if made at the time of

conviction, as such wood being tbe property of Government was de facto

confiscate, and all that he need have done was to have directed that it
4 A. 417 =

8houldbe taken charge of by some forest-officer. In saying this I assume
A.W.N. na j. J.J.JQ conv jc fcion Of the applicant for the substantive offence against s. 25

'

related to the whole of the wrongfully taken wood found in the six stacks

of the applicant. As to the residue which it was admitted the applicant
was entitled to cut under the terms of bis contract, tbe Magistrate's
order in respect thereof was altogether indefensible, and could not for a

moment be upheld. For it is only to forest-produce, with regard to which
an offence has been committed, that power to direct; confiscation is given by
law. Having regard to the preceding remarks, I have no alternative but

to direct that the Magistrate's order of the 15th July 1881, and that of the

Judge of the 26th August following, be quashed.
Orders quashed.

4 A. 420= 2 A.W.N. (1882) 94 = 7 Ind. Jar. 106.

CIVIL JUKISDICTION,

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt. t Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Straight.

MUHAMMAD ALI AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. DEBI DIN RAI
(Plaintiff).* [5th May, 1882.]

^Pre-emption Conditional decree Question as towhetlier purchase money has been paid
within time Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 214, 244.

The plaintiff in a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption obtained a decree to

the effect mentioned in s. 214 of the Civil Procedure Code. On payment by him
of the purchase-money into Court, tbe defendants objected, in the execution

department, to such payment on the ground that it bad not been made within
time. The Court which made the decree disallowed the objection. The defend-

ants appealed from the order disallowing the objection. Tbey had previously

appealed from the decree. The appellate Court beard both appeals together, and
holding that the purchase-money had not been paid into Court within time,
reversed tbe decree, and allowed the objection. Tbe plaintiff preferred a second

appeal to the High Court from the appellate Court's decree, which was admitted.
He also preferred an appeal from the appellate order allowing the objection, but
this appeal was rejected as being beyond time, and suoh order became final.

Held that, inasmuch as the question whether the plaintiff had paid tho pur-

chase-money into Court within time was not one relating to the execution of the

[421] decree within the meaning of 8. 244 of the Civil Procedure Code, but was
one which should be decided in tbe suit itself, and therefore the proceedings in

the execution department touching that question were ill-founded, such ordee

was not a bar to tbe hearing of the second appeal preferred by the plaintiff.

[ippr., 11 O.C. 144 (147) } 21 Ind. Gas. 193 (194) = 17 O-C. 14; R. f 21 P.R. 1902 = 179

P.L.R. 1901.]

THIS was an application by the respondents in S.A. No. 912 of 1880,
decided by Stuart, C.J., and Straight, J., on tbe llth June 1881, for review

of judgment (1). The appellant in that case had sued tbe respondents in

*
Application, No. 103 of 1881, for review of judgment.

(1) This case (Debi Din Eai v- Muhammad Alt) is reported at 3 A. 850.
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the Court of the Munsif of Azamgarh to enforce a right of pre-emption 1882On the 12th December 1879, the Munsif gave the appellant a decree MAT 5.

declaring that he should obtain possession of the property in suit on
payment of the purchase-money within thirty days, but that if such QlVIL
money was not so paid, the suit should stand dismissed. The appellant TTTnTQr
deposited the purchase-money on the 12th January 1880. Thereupon the
respondents objected in the execution department to the amount being

TION
received, on the ground that it had not been deposited within time. The
Munsif disallowed this objection, and the respondents appealed from his

* i *2 ~
order to the District Judge. They bad already appealed to the District

2 * W N

Judge from the Munsif 's decree. On the 1st May 1880, the District (1882) 94=a

Judge heard both appeals together, and holding "that the appellant
7 Ind ' Jor '

if i5
fc dep 8lfced the Purchase-money within time, reversed both

108t

the Munsif's decree and his order made in the execution department
disallowing the objection of the respondents to the receipt of the
purchase-money. On the 26th August 1880, the appellant preferred
a second appeal to the High Court from the District Judge's decree.
On the same day he also preferred a second appeal to the High
Court from the District Judge's order made in the execution department.
This appeal being beyond time was rejected. The second appeal preferred
by the appellant from the District Judge's decree came for hearing before
Stuart, C.J., and Straight, J. On the 14th June 1881, those learned
Judges decid ed that the purchase-money had been deposited within time,
and reversed the District Judge's decree, and remanded the case for trial
on the merits.

The respondents applied for a review of this judgment on the ground,
amongst; others, that at the time the judgment [422] was passed, the
order of the District Judge made in the execution department had become
final, by reason that the appeal from it had been rejected.

Mr. Conlan, for the respondents.
Pandit Bishambar Nath t for the appellant.
The Court (STUART, C. J., and STRAIGHT, J.) made the following

order :

OEDER.
STRAIGHT, J. The contention of the present applicants for review

is that, when the learned Chief Justice and I subsequently disposed of the
special appeal on the 14th June 1881, the order of the Judge passed in
execution had, by my refusal to admit the appeal from it, become final.
I do not think this argument is a well-founded one. Putting aside any
general question as' to the power of Courts, by orders on their execution
side, to prejudice or affect the rights of parties in a suit to appeal from
the substantive decision in the case, the application now before us appears
to me to proceed on an unsound basis. The question which was 'raised
on the objection of the applicants in the execution department, as to whe-
ther the money ordered to be paid by the Munsif had been deposited in
time, was not one arising between the parties in reference to the execution
of the decree, to which s. 244 of the Code would have any application.On the contrary, it was a substantive question in the suit itself, in which
it had been declared that, if the money was not paid upon a particular
day, the decree for pre-emption would be extinguished. The words of
s. 214 of the Code seem to me to preclude the idea that a matter of this kind
in any way relates to the execution of the decree,

"
the decree shall specifya day on or before which it shall be so paid, and shall declare that on
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1882 payment of such purchase-money the plaintiff shall obtain possession of

MAT 5. the property, but that if such money be not so paid, the suit shall stand- dismissed." In the present instance I think that any proceedings on the

Oivili execution side in reference to the decree of the Munsif were ill-founded,

JURISDIO- and fcbafc fche question as to whether the money had been deposited in time,

TION bearing directly as it did upon what the final result of the suit_'_

should be, was matter for decision in the suit itself, in respect of which
. . P'eas m appeal could be urged, and so the present applicants appear to have

2 A W N C*23] thought, for they made it the ground of their 8th plea in the memo-

(1882 94
ran(^um * appeal. I therefore do not think that the order passed on the

execution side in appeal by the Judge had any effect to bar the learned
' Chief Justice and myself from hearing the special appeal,' nor am I of

opinion that our judgment thereon is open to the objections urged in the

petition for review. I would dismiss the application with costs ; and in

this order the Chief Justice concurs.

Application rejected.

i i. 423 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 101 = 7 Ind, Jar, 103.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Brodhurst.

LLEWHELLIN (Defendant) v. CHUNNI LAL AND ANOTHER
(Plaintiffs)* [16th May, 1882.]

Contract for sale and delivery of goods at fixed price Suit for price Cause
Place of suing Act X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), s. 17 (a) Jurisdiction.

C and L entered into an agreement at a place in the Saranrdistrict, in

which the latter resided and carried on business, whereby C promised to sell and
deliver to L at a place in the Saran district certain goods, and L promised to

pay for such goods on delivery
"
by approved draft on Calcutta or Cawnpore (where

C carried on business) payable thirty days after the receipt of the goods or by
Government currency notes." C delivered the goods according to his promise,
but L did not pay for the same, and C therefore sued L for the price of,; the

goods, suing him at Cawnpore.
Held that the "cause of action," within the meaning of s. 17 of the Civil

Procedure Code, was L's breach of his promise to pay for the goods ;
that the

parties intended that payment should be made at Cawnpore and the cause of

action therefore arose there ; and that therefore the suit bad been properly
instituted there.

[F., 5 A. 277 (279) ; R,, 25 A. 48 (52) ; 11 B. 649 (653) ; D., 15 B. 93 (102).]

THE plaintiffs in this suit, who carried on business at Cawnpore
under the style of Bihari Lai, stated in their plaint that on the 22nd
November 1877, at Sonepur fair, they sold to the defendant 500 maunds of

indigo-seed at the rate of Bs. 9 a maund, agreeing to deliver the same on
the 15th February 1878, and to pay commission at the rate of Rs. 5 per

cent.; that they delivered the indigo-seed to the defendant on the stipula-

ted date; that the defendant promised to give them a bill of exchange for

Bs. 4,275, the price of the seed, after deducting Bs. 225, his commission, on
his Cawnpore or Calcutta firm, payable to the plaintiffs' firm at Cawnpore
[424] thirty days after the delivery of the seed ; that the defendant did

not send the bill of exchange for the price of the seed ; and that the price
of the seed became payable on the 17th March 1878 at Cawnpore.tand

* First Appeal, No. 85 of 1881, from a decree of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subordinate

Judge of Cawnpore, dated the llth May 1881.
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the cause of action arose on that date at Gawnpore. They accordingly 1882
claimed to recover the price of the seed and interest. The suit was MAY 16

instituted in the Court of the Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore. The
defendant set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that as the sale of APPEL-
the indigo-seed took place at Sonepur, in the district of Saran, and he was LATB
dwelling and carrying on business at Eamgola, in the same district, and CIVIL
had not made any promise to pay the price of the seed at Cawnpore, the
suit was not cognizable in the Court of the Subordinate Judge of Cawn- , ,

pore. The Subordinate Judge held, as to the question of jurisdiction, A
'

w
that the plain oitfs were at liberty to institute the suit either at Cawnpore (16$2\ 101 =

or Calcutta, aud he therefore had jurisdiction to entertain the suit ; and
he gave the plaintiffs a decree.

'

The defendant appealed to the High Court, contending, inter alia,
that the Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore had no jurisdiction to entertain
the suit, as tbe cause of action had not arisen at Cawnpore, and the
defendant did not dwell or carry on business within his jurisdiction.

Mr. Amir -lid-din, for the appellant.
Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondents.

.
The judgments of-

J the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and BftODHURST, J.)
so far as they related to this contention, were as follows :

JUDGMENTS.
STRAIGHT, J. This is an appeal from a decision of the Subordinate

Judge of Cawnpore passed on the llth May 1881. The plaintiffs-res-

pondents are merchants and bankers carrying on their business in that

city, under the style or firm of Bihari Lai, and tbe defendant-appellant
is the proprietor of an indigo concern at Ramgola in the district of Saran
in the Presidency of Bengal. On the 22nd November 1877, some of the
plaintiffs and the defendant appear to have met at Sonepur fair, also in

the Saran district, and there a contract was entered into, by which the

plaintiffs agreed to deliver to the defendant at Satta Ghat on or before
the 15th February 1878, 500 maunds of indigo seed at Rs. 9 per maund.
The [425] plaintiffs were to allow the defendant a commission of five per
cent., and payment was to be made by him by approved draft on Cawn-
pore or Calcutta, at thirty days date from receipt of goods, or by Govern-
ment currency notes. The 500 maunds were duly delivered, and this the
defendant does not deny, but he neither remitted a draft on Cawnpore or
Calcutta, nor currency notes, nor did he pay for the same, though he on
more than one occasion promised to do so. The plaintiffs accordingly on
the 18th February 1881 instituted the present suit for the recovery of

Rs. 4,275 principal and Rs. 1,492 interest, total Rs. 5,767. The
Subordinate Judge decreed the claim in full with costs and future interest,
and the defendant now appeals, his first and most substantial plea going
to the jurisdiction of the Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore to entertain the
suit of the plaintiffs in his Court.

At the bearing I was strongly disposed to favour this contention,
having present to my mind numerous English decisions in which it had
been ruled that the expression

"
cause of action," in connection with the

question of jurisdiction, means whole cause of action, that is to say refers
not only to the

"
locus in quo" the breach has taken place, but includes

the place where the contract itself was entered into. Upon looking into
the authorities however and carefully considering the question, 1 have come
to the conclusion my first impression was erroneous, and that the term
"cause of action" as, used in s. 17 of the Procedure Code comprehends
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1882 material portion of the cause of action. A contract as we know necessarily
MAT 16. involves mutual obligations, the failure to perform each and all of which

by the parties interested respectively may create a right to sue. In the

APPEL- present instance for example, the plaintiffs were to deliver the 500 maunds

LATE ^ 'resn an<^ lean up-country indigo-seed at Satta Ghat, on or before the

^ 15th February 1873. If they had failed to make such delivery, the defend-

ant might have sued them in the Court of the District in which Satta
~~~~

Ghat is situate, or in Cawnpore where the plaintiffs carry on their business,

for damages for the breach of their contract, or to enforce its specific perform-
'

ance. So if the defendant had refused to accept delivery on the ground
*"

of the indigo-seed not being of the quality agreed, the plaintiffs might in
1 1nd. Jar.

j.jjejr turn have 8ue(j ^im ja ^Q game Court; for [426] damages for such

non-acceptance, or to compel him to perform his contract to accept. But
as a matter of fact, neither of these causes of action has in itself arisen,

because the plaintiffs did deliver the seed as promised, and so wholly
discharged their share of the obligation under the contract, and the

defendant partially performed his portion by accepting the delivery. In

respect of these two matters, therefore, there was no ground for complaint

upon either side, and all that remained was for the defendant to make
payment in the manner agreed upon, and this he failed to do. Such failure

I think must be taken to constitute the immediate and material cause of

action, as being the only substantial incident to the contract remaining
unperformed. The sole question that remains is, where was payment to

be made? Looking to the ordinary course of commercial relations, I think

the intention of the parties was that such payment should be made at the

plaintiffs' place of business at Cawnpore, and that neither draft nor

currency notes having been delivered there, the breach upon which the

suit is brought occurred within the jurisdiction of the Subordinate Judge,
and he was competent to entertain the claim. In coming to this conclusion

I am fortified by two rulings of this Court, one that of a Full Bench
Prem Shook v. Bheekhoo (1) ; and F. A. No. 137 of 1869, Morgan, 0. J., and

Boss, J. (2) also by Gopikrishna Gossami v. Nilkomul Banerjee (3), and
Hills v.Clark (4).

BRODHURST, J. The appellant's pleas are not, I think, sustainable.

Under the provisions of s. 17, Act X of 1877, it was optional with the

plaintiffs to institute the suit either in the Court of the Subordinate Judge
at Chapra in the district of Saran, or in the Court of the Subordinate

Judge of Cawnpore. They might have sued in the Chapra Court because

the defendant was at the time residing in that district, and they might have
instituted their suit in tha Cawnpore Court because the cause of action

arose within the jurisdiction of that Court, owing to the defendant's

not having paid, on the stipulated date, the amount that he undoubtedly
was bound to pay to the plaintiffs at Oawnpore, either by an approved
draft on that place or on Calcutta or by means of Government currency
notes.

[427] Admittedly the principal sum claimed has been due since the

17th March 1878, or for more than four years, and if, as contended by
the defendant-appellant, the plaintiffs were compelled under the law to

institute the suit in the Court at Chapra, at a distance of more than three

hundred miles from their place of business, a great hardship would under

the circumstances have been inflicted upon them.

(1) N. W. P. H. C. B. (1868) 242. (2) Unreported.
(3) 13 B. L.B. 461. (4) 14 B. L. B. 367.
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APPELLATE CIVIL. MAY 16.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell
APPEL-

NAWAL SINGH (Plaintiff) v. BHAGWAN SINGH AND ANOTHER LATB
(Defendants)* [16fch May, 1882.] CIVIL.

mnd"%-Mitakshara- partition--Right of son born after partition to father's ,

properly, A. mil

The property acquired by a Hindu governed by the law of the Mitaksbara HPHofo?'after a partition has taken place between him and his sons devolves on his
(1882) M~

ofThe'oTheTson
** * 8 Q b m a 'ter partition> on 8Uoh 8OD . to the exclusion 7 Ind - *

R., 22 B. 101 (105).]

THE plaintiff in this suit, one of the sons of one Chatar Singh
deceased, by his first wife, sued the defendant, the son of Chatar Singh
by his second wife, for possession of certain land, claiming by right of
inheritance under Hindu law. The defendant set up as a defence to the
suit that the land in question had been acquired by his father Chatar
Singh after he and bis sons by his first wife had partitioned the ancestral
property of the family, and before he had married his second wife and
that Chatar Singh had made a verbal gift of the land to him and had
placed him in possession. The Court of first instance decided that the
fami y property had not been partitioned, and gave the plaintiff a decree
The lower appellate Court found that a partition o.f the family propertyhad taken place, and held that the plaintiff had no right to propertywhich his father had acquired after the partition, but that the defendant
was entitled to succeed to such property. It accordingly dismissed the
plaintiff's suit.

The plaintiff having appealed to the High Court, the Court (STRAIGHT
and TYRRELL, JJ.), by an order dated the 28th January 1882, remanded
the case to the lower appellate Court for the trial [428] of the issue
whether Chatar Singh had made a gift of the land in suit to the defendant
The lower appellate Court decided that Chatar Singh had not done so*On the case being returned to the High Court the defendant contended
that the gift to him of the land in suit by his father Chatar Singh was
proved ; and that, assuming that such gift was not proved, the plaintiff
had no right under Hindu law to the land in suit.

Babu Jogindra Nath Ghaudhri, for the appellant.
Pandit Ajudhia Nath and Munshi Sukh Bam, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. The findings on remand have been returned to us, and

we proceed to dispose of the appeal. Objections have been filed by the
respondent, under s. 567 of the Procedure Code, and it is conceded that
the first of these has no force. The second, however, raises a question of
Hindu law, for the purpose of determining which it is necessary to
recapitulate a few facts, that, we may add, are admitted on both sides.

Second Appeal, No. 701 of 1881, from a decree of Sayyid Parid-ud-din Ahmad
Subordinate Judge of Aligarh, dated the 18th April 1881, reversing a decree of MaulviMubarak- ul-lah Khan, Munsif of Ja esar, dated the 18th December 1880.
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Chatar Singh had three sons by his first wife, Nawal Singh the plaintiff,

Bhagwan Singh the guardian of the minor defendant, and Niladhar who
died childless in the lifetime of his father. Prior to his death, however,

partition had taken plaoe between Chatar Singh and his three eons, and
each of them had entered into separate enjoyment of his divided share of

the ancestral estate. Subsequent to such partition, Chatar Singh married

a second wife, by whom was born to him the minor defendant. Chatar

Singh, after the separation from his three sons, acquired by inheritance

from one Ratan Singh the 4 bighas, 6 biswas, 6 biswansis of muafi land

part of which is claimed by the plaintiff in the present suit. After the

demise of Chatar Singh, the plaintiff asserted a right by inheritance to

his share of this 4 bighas, 6 biswas, 6 biswansis, and it is on this basis

he now comes into Court. At first sight his contention appears to be

plausible enough, as, although he would have no right to inherit any
portion of the ancestral property allotted to, and taken by, his father upon
partition, yet he and his brothers would, under ordinary circumstances,

be entitled as heirs [429] to participate equally in the self-acquired estate

left by the father. But in the present case a contingency has intruded

itself that alters the whole aspect of matters. We refer to the second

marriage of Chatar Singh, and the birth of the minor defendant subsequent
to his father's separation from his three half-brothers. Now it is obvious

that, unless the partition can be re-opened, which it cannot,
"
for a son

born after partition has no claim on the wealth of his brothers" or some

equivalent for the share he would have been entitled to had he been alive

at the time of partition can be found, the minor respondent would be

placed at a great disadvantage, for having lost his personal share in the

ancestral property by reason of the partition having taken place before

his birth, he would still only get a proportionate part of the self-acquired
estate of his father. This condition of things, however, is distinctly provi-

ded for by the Mitakshara, ch. i, s. vi, v. 122 :

" When the sons have

been separated, one who is afterwards born of a woman equal in class,

shares the distribution," and distribution is explained as meaning
"
the

allotments of the father and mother after death," with the reservation that

he will only take the mother's portion, should she leave no daughters

surviving her. The same principle is enunciated by Manu :

"
A son born

after division shall alone take the parental wealth," that is, what apper-
tains to both father and mother. Vribaspati upon this point also observes :

"All the wealth which is acquired by the father himself, who has

n>ade a partition with his sons, goes to the son begotten by him
after the partition ; those born before it are declared to have no right."

We likewise find this subject fully discussed at pp. 92 and 93 of the

Vira-Mitrodaya by Gopalchandra Sarkar, where all the authorities are

reviewed ; and as far as we can see they endorse to the full this principle

of Vrihaspati, and the rule of inheritance laid down by the Mitakshara as

already quoted. Applying the law thus clearly enunciated to the present

case, the minor defendant has a distinct right to the 4 bighas, 6 biswas,

6 biswansis, to the exclusion of the plaintiff, whose suit accordingly fails and

must be dismissed. The appeal must also be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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[430] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell

1882
APBID 1.

BAGHELIN (Defendant) v. MATHURA PRASAD (Plaintiff)*
[1st April, 1882.]

Mortgage Lease of mortgaged property by mortgagee to mortgagor Jurisdiction of
Revenue Court Remedies of mortgagee under mortgage Act X of 1877 (Civil
Procedure Code), s. 561 Time for filing objections Holiday.

Where the time for filing objections under s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code
expired on a day when the Court was closed, and objections were filed on the
day the Court re-opened, held that such objections were filed within time.

On the 16th March 1874, L gave M mortgage on certain land for Bs. 24,000
for a term of ten years, by which it was provided, inter alia, that the mortgagee
should take the profits of the land in lieu of interest ; that the mortgagee should
grant a lease of the land to the mortgagor, the latter paying the former the
profits of the land every harvest in lieu of interest ; that, if the mortgagor failed
to pay the mortgagee the profits of the land by the end of any year, he should
pay interest on the principal amount of the mortgage at the rate of one per cent,
calculated from the date of the mortgage, and in such case the mortgagee should
have no claim to the profits ; and that, if the mortgagor failed to pay the
mortgagee the profits by the end of any year, the mortgagee should be at liberty
to cancel the lease and to enter on the land and collect the rents thereof, and
apply the same to payment of interest. On the 21st March 1874, M gave L a
lease of the land, under which Bs. 1,980 was "the sum agreed to be payable
annually as profits in lieu of interest. In 1879 M, who had not been paid any
profits, sought to enforce in the Bevenue Courts the condition as to entry on the
land, but was successfully resisted by L's widow.
On the 16th January 1880, M sued L's widow for interest on the principal

amount of the mortgage at the rate of one per cent, calculated from the date of
the mortgage to the date of suit, claiming the same by virtue of the provisions of
the mortgage, on the ground that he had not been been paid any profits.

Held that the mortgage and lease transactions must be regarded as one and
indivisible and the questions at issue between the parties be dealt with qua-
mortgagor and mortgagee ; that, so regarding such transactions and dealing with
such questions, M and L did not stand in the position of

"
landholder " and

"
tenant,

" and the proceedings of 1879 in the Revenue Courts were had without
jurisdiction ; also that, although, looking at the terms of the contract of mort-
gage, it was the intention of the parties that, on the mortgagor failing to pay the
mortgagee the profits by the end of any year, the latter should in the first place
seek possession of the land, yet as If had never obtained possession, but on the
contrary had been resisted when he sought to obtain it, his present claim for
interest was maintainable!

The Court directed that so much of the interest as was due at L's death
should be recoverable from such property of his as had come into his widow's
hands ; and as to the rest, which related to the period during which the widow
had bean in possession and in receipt of the profits, that it should be recoverable
from her personally.

CP., 19 A. 496 (499J.]

[431] THE plaintiff in this suit claimed to recover interest on
Es. 24,000, from the 16fch March 1874 to the 15th January 1880, at the
rate of one rupee per cent, per mensem, from the defendant personally,
and by the sale of a ten- biswa share in a village called Asoli, an entire
village called Gadhiya, and a thirteen- biswa share of a village called
Ghintaman. He founded the suit on an instrument, dated the 16th March
1874, executed in his favour by one Lalman Singh, the deceased husband
of the defendant. This instrument, after reciting that Lalman Singh was

'First Appeal No. 118 of 1880, from a decree of Mirza Abid Ali Beg, Subordinate
Judge of Mainpuri, dated the 29th June, 1880.
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1882 indebted to the plaintiff in a sum of Es. 23,000, and that be bad borrowed
APRIL l. a further sum of Es. 1,000 from him, which made the whole sum due by

him to the plaintiff Es. 24,000, and that he had not the means to pay

APPEL such debt, stated as follows :

"
I do therefore , in consideration of

LATE tne 8a^ 8um mortgage for a term of ten years my zamindari property,
that is to say, ten biswas of Asoli, the entire twenty biswas of Gadhiya,
and thirteen biswas of Ghintaman : I shall have mutation of names
effected in the Eevenue Court, and until mutation takes place the

*'
mortgagee shall have no claim against me for interest, nor shall I have

any claim against him for profits : I have made over the profits of the

mortgaged property to the mortgagee in lieu of interest : it has been further

stipulated that a separate lease shall be granted to the mortgagor on
condition that he shall continue to pay the profits on account of the lease

to the mortgagee every harvest, and if the lease-money is not paid at the

end of any year, I shall pay interest at one rupee per cent, per mensem on
the whole mortgage-money from the date of the execution of this deed :

in that case the mortgagee shall have no claim to the profits of the

mortgaged property ; be shall only be entitled to interest ; and the money
received from the lessee (mortgagor) shall be credited to the payment of

interest ; and if the money is not paid for a year, the mortgagee shall also

have the power at the end of the year to set aside the lease and enter upon
the mortgaged property himself, collect the rents thereof, and apply
the same, after deducting village expenses, towards the payment of

interest ; should there be any deficiency in the amount of interest, I, the

mortgagor, shall pay the same to the mortgagee at the end of the year
with interest thereon at one rupee per cent, per mensem ;

on my failure to do

so, the mortgagee shall be at liberty to realize the same in any way he may
[432] think best : whenever the lease is set aside, whether for failure to

pay interest or for any other reason. I shall pay the mortgagee whatever

may be due on account of Government revenue or interest ; should I fail to

do so, the mortgagee shall be at liberty to realize the same as he may
think best, with interest at one rupee per cent, per mensem : if in the

month of Jaith, within the stipulated period, the mortgagor pays off the

money, redemption shall take place : if during the period the mortgagee
holds possession of the property the gross rental diminishes or anything
remains due from tenants, I shall make the same good when I pay the

mortgage-money."
On the 21st March 1874, the plaintiff gave Lalman Singh the lease

of the mortgaged property referred to in the instrument of mortgage. This

lease was for a term of ten years, and it provided that the mortgagor should

pay the mortgagee Es. 1,980 annually as profits ; and that
"
should the

lessee fail to pay the above at every season, he should pay the whole

amount of the profits at the end of the year, and should be fail to pay at

the end of any year, the lessors (mortgagees) should have power to cancel

the lease."

On the 16th January 1880, the plaintiff instituted the present suit

against the widow of Lalman Singh. He alleged that Lalman Singh had
not paid him the profits of the lease, nor had the defendant paid them ;

that be bad dispossessed the defendant under the terms of the mortgage,
but the Eevenue Court had maintained her possession ; and that the

defendant represented that the lease was a nominal one, and interest had
been paid regularly, and he had therefore become entitled to enforce the

terms of the mortgage and to claim interest. He claimed interest on the

principal amount of the mortgage, Es. 24,000, from the 16th March 1874
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to the 15fch January 1880, at the rate of twelve per cent, per annum, asking 1882
for a decree against the defendant personally, and for the sale of the APRIL 1,

property. The defendant set up as a defence to the suit, inter alia, that the

plaintiff could, under the terms of the mortgage, sue for possession of the APPEL-
property, but he could not sue for interest only. The Court of first instance

r
._

held that the plaintiff was entitled to sue for interest, the agreement to pay
him the profits of the property having been broken, and gave him a decree. GIV1L.

[433] The defendant appealed to the High Court, contending, inter

alia, that the plaintiff had no cause of action for the suit ; that he was not * * *M=
entitled to sue for interest under the terms of the mortgage ; and that the 2 A>^ ^ i

interest was not enforceable against the property, as the property was nob (*882) 71.

hypothecated for its payment.
Mr. Hill, Munshi Hanuman Prasad, Lala Lalta Prasad and Babu

Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the appellant.
Pandits Bishambhar Nath and Nand Lai, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J., and TYBBELL, J.) was

delivered by
STBAIGHT, J. This is an appeal from a decision of the Subordinate

Judge of Mainpuri, passed upon the 29th June 1880. On the 16th January
1880, the plaintiff-respondent brought the present suit for recovery of

Es. 15,990, arrears of interest alleged to be due and owing from the

defendant-appellant, for herself, and as widow and heiress of one Lalman
Singh, deceased, mortgagor to the plaintiff, under a deed of mortgage,
dated the 16bh March 1874, by sale of the property mortgaged. The
defendant, in substance, pleaded that concurrently with such mort-

gage a lease of the mortgaged property was granted by the plaintiff-

mortgagee to her deceased husband, who was to receive and pay over the

profits in lieu of interest ; that after bis death she succeeded him in

possession of the property as lessee ; that from 1874 the profits had been

annually paid over, first, by Lalman Singh, and subsequently by the defend-

ant, to the plaintiff, and that at the time of institution of the suit nothing
was due ; that the case should have been brought in the Revenue Court ;

that the plaintiff is not entitled to claim interest, but should have sued for

possession. The Subordinate Judge decreed the claim to the extent of

Es. 14,905 against the defendant, the hypothecated property, and the estate
left by Lilman Singh. The defendant appeals to this Court, the main
contentions urged for her being (i) that the suit is badly framed and no
cause of action is disclosed ; under the terms of the mortgage-deed the

plaintiff should have sued for possession and damages for being kept out of

possession ; (ii) that the interest is not enforceable against the property
which was only mortgaged to cover the principal sum advanced ; (iii) that
even assuming the [434] suit to be properly framed the recovery of a
considerable portion of the amount decreed is barred by limitation. Objec-
tions were filed by the respondent under s. 561 of the Procedure Code
against the Subordinate Judge's disallowance of the plaintiff's claim to the
extent of Es. 35, but it was urged by the appellant's counsel that they were
put in too late and could not be entertained. We have looked into the
matter and we find that the 21st December 1880 was the date fixed for

the hearing of the appeal, and the objections should accordingly have been
filed not later than the 14th December preceding. But the Court was
closed for the Muharram vacation from the 6th December to the 18th,
both dates inclusive. The 19th being a Sunday, business did not commence
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till Monday the 20th, and we therefore think that the petition of objec-
tions was in time.

It is unnecessary to detail the facts at any length. It appears that
in March 1874 Lalman Singh, the defendant's deceased husband, was
indebted to Mathura Prasad in the sum of Bs. 23,000. He obtained the

loan of a further sum of Bs. 1,000 in cash, and thereupon executed a

a mortgage for Bs. 24,000, in favour of his lender, of certain properties

belonging to him, for a term of ten years. In lieu of the mortgagee taking
possession, a lease was to be granted by him to the mortgagor for the

term of ten years, and the mortgagor was to pay over the profits in

satisfaction of the interest to the mortgagee. In accordance with this

provision of the mortgage, a lease was executed on the 21st March 1874,
and Ba. 1,980 was the sum agreed to be annually paid as profits in lieu

of interest. The plaintiff now asserts that such profits were never paid

by Lalman Singh down to the date of his death, nor have they been by
his widow since, and he estimates his claim to Bs. 15,955 on the basis of

interest at the rate of one rupee per cent, on Bs. 24,000 from the 16th
March 1874 to the 15bh January 1880, pursuant to the following condi-

tions of the mortgage-deed :

"
I have made over the profits of the

mortgaged property to the mortgagee in lieu of interest. It has further

been stipulated that a separate lease will be granted to the mortgagor on
condition that be shall continue to pay the profits on account of the lease to

the mortgagee every harvest, and if the lease-money is not paid at the end of

any year, I shall pay interest at one rupee per cent, per men-[438]sem
on the whole mortgage-money from the date of the execution of this

deed. In that case the mortgagee shall have no claim to the profits of

the mortgaged property : he will only be entitled to interest, and the

money received from the lessee shall be credited to the payment of interest.

And if the money is not paid for a year, the mortgagee shall also have the

power at the end of the year to set aside the lease, and enter upon the

mortgaged property himself, collect rents thereof and apply the same, after

deducting the village expenses, towards the payment of interest. Should
there be any deficiency in the amount of interest, I, the mortgagor, shall

pay the same to the mortgagee at the end of the year with interest thereon

at one rupee per cent, per mensem. On my failure to do so, the mortgagee
will be at liberty to realize the same in the way he thinks best." The
plaintiff asserts that he dispossessed the defendant under the above condi-

tion as to entry into the mortgaged property, on default in payment of

the profits as stipulated, and there is a petition on the record filed by him
on the 5th September 1879 in the Court of the Collector, declaring that

he has cancelled the lease and taken the property under
"
his direct man-

agement," and praying that receipts for the revenue shortly to be collected

may not be given without his (the plaintiff's) signature, and that the

tenants be instructed to pay the revenue without demur. Subsequently,
on the 9fch September 1879, the Deputy Collector passed an order as

prayed on the petition, and later on, the 20th October, directed the

ejectment of the defendant, telling her, if she had any objection to offer

to her ejectment, she must assert it by a regular suit. This decision of

the Deputy Collector was appealed to the Collector on the 10th November
1879, and an order was passed by him maintaining the possession of the

defendant under lease.

Looking at these facts, we think it abundantly clear that, when the

plaintiff sought to enforce the second condition of his mortgage by cancel-

ment of the lease and entry upon the property mortgaged, he was obstructed
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by the defendant, and the question then arises, whether this conduct
upon her part affords the plaintiff a cause of action in respect of the earlier
condition as to the payment of interest, and entitles him to bring the
present suit. We think that the mortgage and lease transactions must
be regarded as one and indi- [436] visible, and that the mere use of the
term lease in reference to the mortgagor does not alter his real character
or qualify the proprietary rights that continued in him. In fact, in dealing
with the questions raised in the case, they can only be decided qua
mortgagor and mortgagee. That there was no charge on the land for the
interest, we are quite clear, and the contrary view of the Subordinate
Judge in this respect cannot be sustained. The transaction between the
parties appears to have been primarily one of simple mortgage, the
mortgagor continuing in possession and paying over the profits in lieu
of interest, with the proviso that, if the profits remained unpaid for one
year, the mortgagee might enter upon the property mortgaged, and realize
them himself. The other alternative was given him of recovering interest
from the mortgagor on the whole sum advanced from the date of the mort-
gage at the rate of one per cent. Under these circumstances, it seems
to us that the plaintiff and Lalman Singh did not stand in the position
of "landholder" and "tenant" within the meaning of Act XVIII
of 1873 and that the plaintiff's application to the Eevenue Court in
September 1879 was accordingly a useless and abortive proceeding,
as made to a tribunal that had no jurisdiction to entertain it. Now
it seems to us evident from the terms of the contract of the 16th
March 1874, that it was the intention of the parties that, on default being
made for one year by the mortgagor in paying over the amount of- profits
agreed upon, possession of the mortgaged property should be primarily
sought by the mortgagee. In other words, be was to assume the position
of an ordinary usufructuary mortgagee in possession, entitled to satisfy

his^
interest from the income of the property. It is odd, to say the least

of it, that though Lalman Singh had failed to pay over the profits as fixed
from the very outset, DO effort should have been made by the plaintiff to
enforce the condition of his mortgage as to cancelment of the lease and
obtaining possession until as late as 1879, and that then he should have
gone into the wrong Court. The fact, however, remains, that he never
did have possession : on the contrary he has, by the action of the defend-
ant, been prevented from getting it, nor has he been paid any portion of
the profits as agreed either by Lalman Singh or the defendant. Under
such circumstances, we are not prepared to say that there is no cause of
action for the present suit, [437] or that the plaintiff is debarred from
reverting to the condition in the mortgage contract as to the payment of
increased interest, and from bringing a suit in the present shape to reco-
ver it. Looking at the matter broadly, we think the equitable order to
pass will be to sustain the finding of the Subordinate Judge as to the
amount of interest due, and to direct that so much of it as had accrued
and was owing at the date of Lalman Singh's death shall be realized from
such property of his as has come to the hands of the defendant. With
regard to the residue, which relates to the period during which the defend-
ant herself has been in possession of the mortgaged property and in receipt
of the profits, that will be decreed against her personally. In either case
interest will be allowed at the rate of 12 per cent, from the date of the
institution of the suit to realization. The respective amounts due from
the defendant, as in possession of her husband's estate, and personally,
will be determined in the execution department. To the extent we have
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1882 indicated, the appeal will be decreed, the objections of the respondent
APRIL 1. disallowed, and the decision of the Subordinate Judge modified. Having

regard to the delay on the part of the plaintiff to enforce the conditions

A.PPEL- of the mortgage in respect of interest, and the defendant's dishonest plea

LATE ' PaYmeut, which we agree with the Subordinate Judge she has wholly

n failed to establish, we order that the parties pay their own costs in eachUVIL -

Court.

Decree modified.
9 A. 48U

a A.W.N.

(1882) 71. * A. 437= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 87 = 7 Ind. Jur. ISO.

ORIGINAL CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight.

HARRISON AND ANOTHER (Plaintiffs) v. THE DELHI AND LONDON
BANK AND ANOTHER (Defendants}.* [20bh April, 1882.]

Partnership Winding up Account Suit for dissolution Transfer of suit Act IX
of 1874 (Contract Act), s. 265 Ast X of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 25, 215
Parties to suit Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, Nos. 106, 120 Power of

partner to mortgage partnership land Power of partner to borrow money.

T, B, R and W, the owners of a certain estate in equal shares, in 1863 entered

into a partnership for
"
the cultivation of tea and other products

"
upon such

estate. In 1864, H, E and I joined the firm. In 1870 B died
;
and in 1871 T

purchased his share and those of E and 7, and in 1873 of R. In 1875 T gave the

Delhi and London Bank a mortgage on such estate as [438] security for the

repayment of money which he bad borrowed from the Bank ostensibly for the

purposes of the estate. The Bank obtained a decree against him personally for

the money, in execution of which his rights and interests in the estate were put
up for sale on the 20th June 1877, and were purchased by the Bank, which
obtained possession of the estate in August 1877. In August 1879 B and Ws
executor sued T and the Bank, claiming a declaration that they were or had been

partners with T in the estate ; that, if the partnership should be held to be sub-

sisting, it might be dissolved, or that, if it had ceased to exist, the date of its

termination might be fixed ; and that in either event a liquidator might be

appointed to take an account, and after realizing assets and discharging liabili-

ties, might be ordered to pay them each one-third of such balance as remained.
The suit was instituted in the Court of a District Judge. He transferred it to

the Court of a Subordinate Judge. The High Court subsequently transferred it

to its own file.

Held that the suit was not one falling within the purview of s. 265 of the
Contract Act ; but assuming that it was such a suit, and the Subordinate Judge
had no jurisdiction, the High Court was nevertheless competent to transfer it.

That the Bank, as T's representative by purchase, had been properly joined as

a defendant in the suit.

That the period of limitation applicable to the suit was that provided in No.
120 and not No. 106, Act XV of 1877 ; but that in either case the suit was within

time, as the partnership was dissolved, and consequently time began tc run, not
from the death of H, or the purchases by T of his share or those of E and I in

1871, or of ft in 1873, but in August 1877, when the defendant Bank took posses-
sion of the partnership property.

That, as the effect of the purchases by T in 1871 and 1873 was to relieve the

estates of H, E. 1 and R of all past and future liabilities of the partnership,
in respect of which B and W still continued as liable as T, and to which they
would have to contribute to discharge such purchases should be regarded and
treated as made on behalf of the partnership, and therefore at the time of the

execution of the mortgage of the estate B, 17 and T were interested in the estate

to the extent of one-third each.

That, although T was not authorized, either actually or impliedly, by B and W
to mortgage the estate, and the mortgage therefore was not binding on them,

*
Original Suit NO. 1 of 1881.
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I10Wed "m to ODdact the business of the estate in such a manner IflflO
appear that the control and management of it rested with him andhe was for all ordinary business purposes their representative B and W were ApBIIj 20 -

?r 'hT7 acoountin& tha' migfat tak P^ce, to recoup the defendant Bank -for such advances as were made to T for the necessary purpOEes of tl estate n^,in the same proportion as they must discharge debts due to other creditors
RIGINAL

That T was entitled to be reimbursed such moneya of his own as he had er OlVIL.
pended within the legitimate scope and for the proper purposes of the partner -
ship as originally contemplated by the parties. 4A 437=a

Directions to the liquidator appointed how to proceed. 2 AW H"
(501) ! 10 - 669 (674) : 16

[439] THIS was a suit which was instituted in the Court of the
15 '

District Judge of Saharanpur, and by him transferred to the Court of theSubordinate Judge of Saharanpur. It was then transferred by the HfehCourt to its own Court and tried by Straight, J., sitting in the exerciseof the extraordinary original civil jurisdiction of the High Court
facts of the case are sufficiently stated for the purposes ofthis report m the judgment of STKAIGHT, J.

Messrs. Howard and Hill, for the plaintiffs

JUDGMENT.

* nu
RAIG

^:,^~In febis 8uit ^ancis Claud Burnett, by Samuel Blackand Charles William Ingleby Harrison, executor of the estate o James
Williamson, deceased are the plaintiffs, and John Bulkely ThelwalUndthe Delhi and London Bank, Limited, are the defendants. The relief
prayed by the ulaint is that the accounts of a partnership, in which thesaid Francis Claud Burnett and James Williamson are alleged to have

LZT^f 1Dt re8fce

/
*ifch *e sd John Bulkely Thelwall, may bethat a liquidator may be appointed to wind up the affairsof the said partnership, and after realization of the assets

satisfaction of the liabilities of the same by sale of the properties of the said partnership, the partners may severally be decreedin the proportion of one-third each of what remains. No writteanswer to the plamfe was put in by the defendant Thelwall, butThe appeard gave evidence at the hearing of the cause, which may be foundset out at length in the record. On behalf of the defendant Bank alengthened statement was filed, the main contentions in which substan"
account

arsis'?!;TJT1Ut ' n
;
the 8aid ParfcDershiP having occurred in"year 1870, and the present suit not having been instituted till the

f Th i n J '

'?
WaS barred by limifcat'on ; (iii) that the defend-

fchat fh -i
Wa

f .

S Proprietor of the Markham Grant Estate, andthe deeds of partnership set up by the plaintiffs, not having been
registered, conveyed no interest in the land to the plaintiffs, and could

Ov) thTT^ m
f

.

faceof/h
u
e r^ 8tered mortgages held by the Bank;

ShilJ n i, *i u ?9 f the morfcgage fc ^e Bank the defendant[wall had by purchase or by contract for pur- [440] chase, become Vote

h?Hff
ae

,
wholeof

.J
h

I

e
1

Properties mortgaged; (v) that even if the

K.S i* ^ ??
lt

1

a
,

bla mtere3fc in the properties mortgaged byrhelwall, it could not hold good against the defendant Bank, which parted

fin fh!f
m

?e5L
in g d ' faifch without notice of such equitable interest-

that, m the event of the defendant Bank being held liable to an

A II-H3
89?
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150.

account, allowance should be made for all the sums obtained from the

Bank and expended by the defendant Thelwall upon the Markham Grant

Estate, to the date when the Back obtained possession under its decree,

and subsequently for all sums of money expended by the Bank while in

possession of the property for its maintenance and improvement.
Before proceeding to set out the issues, which were settled after

hearing counsel on both sides, as raising all the questions in difference

between the parties, it may be convenient to give a broad outline of some
of the general and undisputed facts of the case in order to render

those issues intelligible.

Somewhere about the year 1860 the defendant Thelwall, who was
then a Major in the army, having rendered good service to Government
during the Mutiny, preferred an application for a grant of land, which
he asked to have made in the name of bis son. The authorities, however,

objected to conferring a grant in the manner proposed, though quite

willing to do so to Thelwall in his own name, and ultimately upon tha

27th November 1862, a formal warrant was executed, by which a tract

of waste land measuring 2,946 acres 3 roods, situate in the Dehra Dun
was allotted to Thelwall upon certain terms and conditions. These in

substance were that, if in five years a specified portion of the land had
not been cleared and brought into cultivation, so much of it as was not

cultivated was to be at the disposal of Government. There was a like

provision that so much more was to be cleared and cultivated in ten years
and in twenty years, otherwise a like proportionate forfeiture. If no
commencement was made to clear the lands granted by the second year
after such grant, they were to be resumable by Government. A certain

yearly jama to be paid by the grantee was also fixed, and it was provided
that the cultivated portion of the grant, whatever that might be from time

to time, should be considered an estate paying revenue to Government.
Prior to the [441] date of this grant, Mrs. Thelwall, the wife of the defend-

ant Thelwall, and a Mrs. Eaikes, the wife of a gentleman whose name will

presently be frequently mentioned, by a deed of the 2nd September 1861,
had acquired the half of the mahal situated in Dehra Dun and known as

Lachiwala. By another deed of the 18th July 1862, the plaintiff Burnett,

Williamson, who was then alive, Eaikes mentioned immediately above,
and the defendant Thelwali, purchased another mahal in the Dun called

Hanswala ; and subsequently to the grant by Government of the 27th

November 1862, they also acquired by two deeds, both of the 13th May
1863, two other mahals respectively called Ghisapuri and Duiwala. The
second half of Lachiwala was conveyed to Kaikes by a deed of 3rd

November 1861. The condition of things in the year 1863 therefore

appears to have been this, that the defendant Thelwall was the owner,
under certain conditions, of the property assigned to him by Government,
and which for convenience sake may be called the Markham Grant proper,

and he was part owner of three villages, Hanswala, Ghisapuri, and

Duiwala, in conjunction with Burnett, Williamson, and Eaikes. With

regard to Lachiwala, that would seem to have belonged partly to Thelwall

and partly to Eaikes, though, as I have already shown, the second half of

it was not acquired till November 1861. Although the written grant was
not actually given until November 1862, it would appear that Thelwall

was let into possession of the land to which it related as early as 1860.

Shortly after the formal grant was made to him, being ordered away on
active service, he left Eaikes, a personal friend of his, who was at that

time a major in the Indian army, to look after the property, giving him
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a share in it as an inducement, on his (Raikes') undertaking to pay half

S^^^^wteHSrSS
S ^?sSSS3S53S8 r-btatt Corps, communicated with Thelwall and in^ K;^ ClVlL.

purchases of the several mahals hereinbefore ioned all or so ol
'
7 ** lm'

'"

^gSrsftds*- ;E181 the commencement of 1863, no document had been drawn ito record the terms upon which the relations between the partLg we
subsisting, and accordingly on the 7th March 1863 a deedI of pa nerlhi

StrSS'BfTff
T
,
h6lWaII> BUrD6tt

' Baik98 ' and Wiml on? in whichit was recited that the four persons above named
"
are joint

four months' notice of the call to be made ; fourth, upon tTo months'default m payment of any call, interest to be payable at the rale 0^24 pera "raIlK ' f the P-tners to befor all money due by the partnership, and no sale of his share tobe made by a partner while any debts remained due ; se^A no share of a
defaulting partner to be sold at the instance of the Company until be has^

nofcice of'the i

ar i
- Partner 8ha

a
^,

a^^e remaiDiQg du after realization of the valuef his share ; eighth debts to the partnership by any partner to bededucted from any dividends that might become payable to him niih
proper accounts to be kept and to be open to the FnspJotten of' a" "thepartners ; tenth, half-yearly statements of accounts to be prepared bymanager and to be supplied to each partner. The three next provision'are not material, but time fourteenth provides that if any of the partners

op

a

e ateT ^ ,

Oati
,g

f the Partnership, such'death sh'all ^o
or adminic,fr1 ??u

'" r6
,

gards remaining Parfc^rs, and the executorsimstraors of the partners so dying or any person that mav beappointed by the laet will and testament of the parties so dying to succeed
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1882 to his share in the estate of the co-partnership, and shall have the option
APRIL 20. of carrying on the business and concern in co-partnership with the survi-

ving partner or partners ; fifteenth, partners to have the right of pre-emption
ORIGINAL to shares in the partnership ; sixteenth, sets out the course to be adopted

CIVIL, upon a resolution to dissolve the partnership ; seventeenth, no partner to

mortgage bis share without the consent of the rest ; eighteenth, any pledge
4 A. 437= of his share by a partner to be intimated to the manager and registered,

2 A.W.N, otherwise euch pledge to be void. Such in substance were the terms of

(1882) 87= the deed of partnership of the 7th March 1863, under which Thelwall,

7 lod. Jar. Raikes, Burnett, and "Williamson respectively became interested in the

130, partnership relating to the Markharn Grant.

Subsequently to the execution of this instrument it was found

impossible satisfactorily to work the property owing to want of capital,

and it became necessary to look to other quarters for pecuniary assist-

ance. Three gentlemen, named Theobald. Wheler, and Bishop, were

ultimately found and induced to embark in the speculation. They made
preliminary advances to the extent of Es. 4,000, and subsequently, on
the 9th April 1864, a second deed of partnership, incorporating in terms
the provisions of that of the 7th March, 1863. was executed between the

former original partners, Thelwall, Eaikes, Burnett, and Williamson, and

Theobald, Wheler, and Bishop, by which these three last-mentioned

persons were created partners to the extent of a moiety of the partnership

property, upon the undertaking to advance for the purpose of the [444]
outlay of the estate to the amount of Es. 30,000 by monthly instalments,

and, after payment of this sum had been made, they were to contribute, in

conjunction with the other four partners, to the expenses of the partnership

rateably in proportion to their shares. After the execution of his second

deed a Mr. Palmer was appointed manager of the property, under the

superintendence of Theobald ;
but in the year 1866, it having been found

matter of great difficulty to work the grant, a lease was given to Palmer, as

the defendant Thelwall alleges without his knowledge or sanction, and by
virtue of this Palmer entered into occupation of the property in the charac-

ter of lessee. It does not appear'that any visit was paid to the estate by
Thelwall from 1862, when he left it in charge of Eaikes, until 1869,
when he found Palmer in occupation, though he asserts that he did not

even then learn that the position of this person in regard to the property
was that of a lessee. I may remark here that at the time of this visit or

thereabouts a very singular transaction, somewhat inconsistent with

Thelwall's assertions, took place between him and Palmer, which in effect

came to this, that a portion of the grant was leased by Palmer to

Thelwall at a nominal rent, in order that the latter might try some experi-

ments in China grass growing. In 1870 Theobald died, and in the early

part of 1871 Thelwall, who had obtained two years' leave, returned to

the Markham Grant and proceeded, at once to oust Palmer, taking

possession of the entire property, buildings, stock-in-trade, in short,

of everything, and assumed the sole control and management. In June
of that year he obtained from the defendant Bank the first loan of

Rs. 10,000, as is alleged, for the working of the grant, and from that date

down to the end of April 1875, in the course of a variety of transactions,

he increased his indebtedness to the sum of Es. 1,37, 778. Upon the 31st

May 1875, a further loan of Es. 3,275 having been added to this amount,
Thelwall executed a mortgage to the defendant Bank of the Markham
Grant, together with the four mahals hereinbefore enumerated. Upon
the same date he also made another mortgage to the Bank for Es. 20,000,
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charging his Colonel's allowances and the crops and produce thereafter to 1882
be derived from the above-mentioned properties. On the 20th Septem- APRIL, 20.
ber 1876, the defendant Bank instituted a suit against the defendant
Thelwall to recover Es. 1,91, 647-14-2 and to [44S] establish its right to ORIGINAL
bring to sale that estate known as the

"
Markham Grant," situate in the PTVTTEastern Dun, consisting of the original grant and various mahals sub-

sequently added to it, in execution of decree. It was objected by the 4 , .M7 _
Subordinate Judge that, as the mortgage-deed of the 31st May 1875, \ t" ?

~

showed that there were partners in the property with Thelwall, in the MW9\m-
persons of Burnett and Williamson, they should have been joined as 1

parties to the suit. To this the pleader for the Bank rejoined that he
wholly denied that they were partners, and if they ever had been, they
had long before disposed of any interest they possessed to Thelwall. On
the 28th September 1876, the Subordinate Judge passed an order to the
effect, that if the plaintiff would consent to a decree for the sale of the
interest of Thelwall alone in the Markham Grant Estate, Burnett and
Williamson need not be joined, otherwise he would have to make them
parties. To this the counsel for the defendant Thelwall did not assent,
maintaining that as the suit had been instituted with full knowledge that
Burnett and Williamson were partners, the Bank ought not to be permit-
ted to obtain a decree against Thelwall only, and its suit as brought
should be dismissed. The pleader for the Bank, however, having assented
to the suggestion of the Subordinate Judge, a simple money-decree was
passed in favour of the Bank and after one sale had taken place, which
was set aside on the ground of some irregularity, the right, title and
interest of Thelwall was disposed of by public auction on the 20th June
L877, and bought by the defendant Bank for Es. 5. On the 7th August
following the defendant Bank obtained possession of the whole of the
Markham Grant, together with the mahals pertaining thereto which
possession it still retains.

On the llth August 1879, the present suit was instituted in the Court
of the Judge of Sabaranpur, and the 24th September was fixed for the
settlement of issues. On the 14th October 1879, a proceeding is recorded
by the Judge, from which it appears he was of opinion that the suit was
not of the kind to which s. 265 of the Contract Act was applicable. He
therefore remitted the case to the Subordinate Judge of Dehra for disposal.
When the matter came before the Subordinate Judge on the 17th October,
a question was raised as to his jurisdiction to entertain the suit under the
order L446] of the Judge, who, it was argued, had no power under s. 25
of the Procedure Code to direct the transfer. Both the counsel for the
plaintiff and the pleader for the Bank appear to have agreed that the case
was not cognizable by the Subordinate Judge, &nd in this view the
Subordinate Judge himself seems to have concurred. An adjournment
was granted for the purpose of allowing an application to be made either
to the District Judge to re-transfer the case to his own file, or to this
Court to remove the suit and dispose of it in the exercise of its extraordi-
nary original jurisdiction. The plaintiff elected to take the latter course,
and on the 29th November 1879, a petition was put in before me, sitting
in single bench, to remove the cause to the original side of this Court. I
granted a rule, and directed that notices should issue to the Bank and
Thelwall to show cause why it should not be made absolute. On the
19th February 1880, counsel appeared on behalf of the Bank and opposed
the transfer on various grounds, which at this moment need not be
recapitulated. I, however, was of opinion that, as the suit was of
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1882 considerable magnitude and involved nice questions of law, it was a fit one
APBIL 20 to be tried by the High Court in the exercise of its extraordinary original-

jurisdiction, and I accordingly made the order prayed. Owing to the

ORIGINAL prolonged illness of the defendant Tbelwall, which rendered it impossible

ClVIL. f r kina to give evidence, and the length of time that was neces-_ sarily occupied by the counsel on either side in examining the multitudinous

1 A. 487= aD^ voluminous letters and documents bearing on the case, settlement of

2 A.W.N. i88Ues could not be made until the 17th January 1881. Upon that date

(1882) 87= COUDSel for all the parties attended, and after a lengthened discussion the

7 Ind. Jar. following issues were fixed :

150 1st. Has this Court jurisdiction to entertain this suit?

2nd. Having regard to the relations between the parties, can a suit

for an account be maintained against the defendant Bank ?

3rd. Is the suit barred by limitation ?

4th. At the time of the execution of the two deeds of partnership
of the 7th March 1863 and the 9th April 1864, did the Markham Grant
Estate vest; in the partnership, so as to create a joint and several

proprietary interest in each member, with respect to such property ?

[447] 5th. What was the precise nature of the interest acquired

by the defendant Bank, in their purchase at the execution-sale of June

1877, and what effect had such purchase upoajiheir position as mortgagees
tinder the deed of the 31st May 1875 ?

6th. At what date, and how, if at all, has the partnership been
dissolved ?

1th. At the time of the execution of the deed of the 31st May 1875,
what was the precise nature and extent of the interest in the Markham
Grant Estate possessed by the defendant Thelwall ?

8th. Was the defendant Thelwall, when he borrowed the money
from the defendant Bank, actually or impliedly authorized to do so on
behalf of the partnership, and did the other members of the partnership,

by their conduct allow him to appear, and so lead other persons to believe

him, their responsible manager and authorized representative, to conduct
all business on their behalf in respect of the Markham Grant Estate, and
to contract for them ?

9th. If the last issue is answered in the affirmative, did the

defendant Bank, in their transactions with him prior to 1875, act upon
such belief ?

10th. Assuming that accounts should be taken, is the defendant Bank
entitled to be allowed for the money advanced to the defendant Tbelwall,
and the various sums from time to time exoended, either through him or

by the Bank directly, in and about the Markham Grant Estate ; and if

yes, in what proportion should the plaintiffs contribute ?

Llth. Upon the assumption that accounts should be taken, is the

defendant Thelwall entitled to a contribution from the plaintiffs in respect
of all moneys expended by him upon the Markham Grant Estate, and if

so, to what extent and in what proportions should the plaintiffs contribute ?

In reference to the point raised by the first of these issues, it was in

substance objected by the counsel for the Bank, that at the time the appli-

cation was made for the removal of the suit into this Court, it had been

improperly transferred by the District Judge to the Court of the

Subordinate Judge and was therefore irregularly [448] before a tribunal

that had no jurisdiction to try it. He accordingly contended that

there was no suit pending in the sense of s. 25 of the Procedure Code.
I do not feel pressed by this argument. If the suit fell strictly
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within
jibe

terms of s. 265 of the Contract Act, as being an application 1882
to wind up the business of a partnership after its termination, it was APRIL 20,
properly cognizable by the District Judge and rightly instituted in his
Court. If it did not, it was still something very much more than a mere ORIGINAL
claim for a declaration of partnership right, and might be considered as n
praying for the additional relief mentioned in s. 215 of the Procedure Code.

GIVIL -

Under any circumstances, it appears to me that there was a
"
suit being

or falling within the jurisdiction
"

either of the Judge or the Subordinate
* *" *37

Judge, and I therefore think it waa competent for me under the 9th article
2 A$w - Nl

of our Charter to remove such suit for trial and determination in this
(1882) 87=

Court. But apart from this view of the matter, an examination of the
7 Ind ' Jar>

provisions of s. 265 of the Contract Act shows, that as a condition prece-
dent to resort being had to them, a partnership must not only be admitted
to have existed, but such partnership must also have terminated. Further
than this, the proceeding apparently contemplated by that section is more
in the nature of an application than a formal suit. In the present case,
however, the allegation by the plaintiffs of a partnership between
themselves and Thelwall, as regards the lands now in possession of the
defendant Bank, is directly challenged and traversed, and though the relief
asked is not so shaped in terms, I think it must be taken to be for a
declaration, that Burnett and Williamson are or were partners with
Thelwall in the Markham Grant Estate and its appurtenant mahals ; that
if such partnership is held to be still subsisting, it may be dissolved, or
that if it has ceased to exist, the date of its termination may be fixed ; and
in either event, that a liquidator may be appointed to take an account, and
after realizing assets and discharging liabilities, may be ordered to pay to
the plaintiffs a proportion of one third each from such balance as remains.
Under these circumstances, I do not think that the suit was strictly of the
kind contemplated by s. 265 of the Contract Act, so as to be exclusively
entertainable in the Court of the District Judge. On the contrary, I consi-
der it was cognizable by the Subordinate Judge and might have proceeded
to [449] trial before him. The Judge's order remitting the case to the
Subordinate Judge was perhaps somewhat irregular, and would have been
more correctly passed under s. 57 of the Procedure Code. But I am
altogether indisposed to pay serious attention to a matter of such pura
technicality, or to throw out the suit upon any such ground as that raised
in the first issue. I think the plea as to the jurisdiction accordingly fails,

and that the case was rightly removed into, and has been properly heard
by, this Court.

The point raised by the second issue is, whether, looking to the
terms of the plaint and the relief specifically sought, the Bank can be

properly joined as a defendant to the suit ? That there was a partnership
between Williamson. Burnett, and Thelwall is a point about which, it

seems to me, there can be little doubt ; indeed, so far as the latter is

concerned, the fact is now conceded. The deeds of the 7th March 1863
and the 9th April 1864, both of which I hold to be good and admissible

evidence, as also the recitals in the defendant Bank's mortgage of the 31st

May 1875, together with the letters and documents put in on the one
side or the other, appear to place this matter beyond the region of

controversy or contradiction. If there were not all this proof, it would be

scarcely possible to suppose that any of the gentlemen who associated
themselves with Thelwall in 1863 and 1864 would have advanced
substantial sums of money, as they undoubtedly did by way of a

speculation, on the chance of obtaining what they must have known would
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1882 be long-deferred profits, without first assuring themselves that they had
APRIL 20. some tangible security for the hard cash they were investing in the shape- of an interest in the lands, the improvement and development of which

ORIGINAL they were contributing towards. Looking at all the oral and documentary

ClVIL Proof, I can come to no other conclusion than that there was a partnership
'

in the land of the Markham Grant and the appurtenant mahals, in-

4 A 437= ^hich, with the others, whose names it is not necessary to enumerate,

2 A.W.N. Williamson, Burnett, and Thelwall were members, and I find accord-

(1882) 87= ingly- ID considering the issue now more immediately before me,

7 Ind. Jur. ^ *B not necessary to stop and inquire into the precise nature of

130 the loan transactions, which took place between Thelwall and the

defendant Bank from 1871 down to 1875. Whether they were actually
effected by Thelwall on behalf of the partnership, with the [450]
express or implied assent of Burnett and Williamson, or were purely

personal transactions upon his own responsibility questions which must
hereafter be fully discussed this is clear, that the Bank now being
in possession of the whole of the property belonging to what was once, if it is

not now, a subsisting partnership, must have a direct interest in the taking
of any accounts between the plaintiffs and Thelwall. Apart from the
mere question of account, moreover, the Bank has, upon the face of its

own statement of defence, a vital and direct interest in the suit, as it not

only controverts the partnership in the land asserted by the plaintiffs,

but assuming such partnership to be established asserts the right of

Thelwall to mortgage the partnership estate. Whatever that may amount
to, we know the Bank bought at the sale in execution of its decree on the

20th June 1877 only the right, title, and interest of Thelwall in the

Markham Grant and appurtenant mahals : and as I have already found,
that these lands were the property of the partnership, of which Williamson,

Burnett, and Thelwall were members, the defendant Bank, standing as it

does in the shoes of Thelwall, is under like liabilities and obligations, and

may be called upon to account in the same manner as be might have been.

I therefore think that, apart from the questions as to the partnership in

the land, and the authority of Thelwall to mortgage, the suit, so far only
as it prays an account, can be maintained against the Bank, which has

rightly been made a party. The second issue must therefore be decided

in favour of the plaintiffs.

With reference to the third issue, I do not consider that No. 106,
sch. ii of Act XV of 1877 is applicable fco the present form of the suit,

the wider scope of which I have already considered and discussed at

length, and need not again enter into. But even assuming it to be

so, I think the plaintiffs are abundantly in time. In the first place I do
not hold the death of Theobald to have put an end to the partnership. The
terms of clause 14 of the partnership deed of 1863, which was incorporated
in that of 1864, seem to me to preclude this contention, and what is still

more significant is that none of the other parties ever regarded the

decease of that gentleman as effecting a dissolution. Nor do I consider

that the purchase by Thelwall of the shares of Theobald, Wheler, and

Bishop in 1871, and of Raikes in 1873, was
"
de facto

"
productive [451]

of a like result. I find no clause in the partnership deed providing for

any such contingency or making any such declaration, and while I think

that, under clause 15, Williamson and Burnett should have been afforded-

an opportunity, if they so desired it, of joining in the purchase, which, by
the way, Williamson evinced his willingness to do, it appears to me thai;

the equitable basis upon which to regard such purchase will be to treat
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ifc as made by Thelwall, not for himself alone, but on behalf of Williamson
and Burnett aa well, they of course, in any accounting that may take place,
being debited with a proportionate amount of the purchase-money. This,'
however, is somewhat by the way and not directly relevant to the issue
under consideration. Eeverting to that, it seems to me that the true date
from which limitation should be computed is the month of August 1877,when the Bank, by its purchase and possession under execution-sale, obtrud-
ed itself into the partnership property and so effected a dissolution. Whether
it be regarded as falling within No. 106, sch. ii of the Limitation Law,
which, as I have said, I do not think it does, or within No. 120, which
appears to me to govern it, the suit was, in my judgment, in time, and the
third issue must be decided in favour of the plaintiffs.

The fourth issue has been already answered by the distinct finding I
have recorded in the second issue, that there was a partnership between
Williamson, Burnett, and Thelwall in the Markham Grant Estate and
its appurtenant mahals. Each of these persons therefore had a jointand several proprietary interest in such property, and this issue must
likewise be decided in favour of the plaintiffs.

As to the fifth issue, the title of the defendant Bank is based upon
the certificate of sale dated the 23rd July 1877, which was granted under
s. 2o6 of Act VIII of 1859. Objection was taken on the hearing of the
case to the admissibility of this document by the counsel for the plaintiffs
on the ground that it was unregistered. I was, however, of opinion, that
it was not a compulsorily registrable instrument either under the old or
the present registration law, and accordingly accepted it in evidence.
It is

^

obvious both from the decree and the sale-certificate, that the
Bank's purchase extended only to the right, title, and interest of Thel-
[452] wall in the Markham Grant Estate and the appurtenant mahals,
whatever that might turn out to be. In other words, the Bank bought
neither more nor less than Thelwall could have transferred to it by a
private sale. It does not appear to me convenient at this stage to discuss
how this affected its position under its mortgage, for, assuming my
antecedent finding that there was a partnership in the land to be correct,
such mortgage could only be binding to the extent of Thelwall's share,'
unless made under the express or implied authority of his other partners,
which question, will have to be considered later 'on. As I have before
remarked, subject of course to this reservation, the defendant Bank is
neither in a better nor worse position than Thelwall himself would have
been, and upon an account being taken will have to contribute to the
liabilities and partnership in the assets on the same basis as he would
have had to do. It therefore comes to this, that in reference to the fifth
issue, I find that prima facie, all the Bank purchased and is entitled to is
the right, title and interest of Thelwall ;" but the finding must'be subject
to, and governed by, the conclusions to be presently recorded with respect
to the eighth and ninth issues.

The sixth issue has been already answered in my finding on the third,
namely, that the Bank's purchase in August 1877, de facto effected a
dissolution of partnership.

With reference to the seventh issue, I have in an earlier portion of
this judgment remarked that, dealing with the matter equitably, I think
the purchases of the shares by Thelwall in 1871 and 1873 should be
regarded and treated as made on behalf of the partnership. As their
effect, if not impeached or set aside, was to release Theobald's estate and
Bishop, Wheler, and Eaikes from all past and future liabilities of the

1882
APRIL 20.

ORIGINAL

CIVIL.

4 A. 437-
2 A.W.N.

(1882) 87 =

7 Ind. Jut.

ISO.

A 11114
905



4 All. 553 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

1882 partnership, in respect of which Burnett and Williamson still continued
APRIL 20. to all the world every whit as liable as Thelwall, and which they

now will have to contribute to discharge, it appears to me only fair to

ORIGINAL hold that, as they incurred this largely increased responsibility from

CIVIL kQe Purcnase - they should have any counter benefit derivable there-

from. Consequently I am of opinion that at the time of the execution of

4 A 437= feke morfcgage f ^e 31st May 1875, the three partners, William-

2AWN C*^] son, Burnett, and Tbelwall, were interested to the extent of one-

(1882) 87= third ea h i 'he Markham Grant Estate and the mahals attaching to it.

7 Ind Jar ^ne ^Sblb an^ ninth issues may be conveniently considered and

JIJQ disposed of together, and in doing so it will be necessary to recall certain

facts, from which may be gathered the history of the partnership and the

nature of the relations between the partners. At the commencement of

this judgment I have mentioned the circumstances under which the origin-

al deed of 1863 and the subsequent one of 1864 were entered into, as

also that, under the second clause of the former document, one Palmer
was appointed manager of the Estate, subject to the supervision of Theo-
bald. Taking the matter up at this point, it appears that by 1866, though

very substantial sums had been sunk in the Grant and in clearing the

land for planting, it was still only in an embryo condition, and obviously
demanded that a further and larger outlay should at once be made upon
it. This the partners do not appear to have been at all willing to embark

in, and after a meeting and discussion among some of them, at which
Thelwall was not present, it was resolved that the best way out of

immediate difficulties was to lease the Grant to Palmer temporarily, on the

understanding that when the partnership was in funds sufficient to re-

undertake the working, he would surrender it and resume his position as

manager. Meanwhile the partnership was to be protected by him from

any liabilities. In 1870 Theobald died, and soon afterwards Wheier and

Bishop having expressed a wish to be rid of their interests in the concern,

Thelwall intimated his readiness to purchase them, and ultimately he did

so in September 1871. I should have stated, however, that from the

time when he was ordered on active service in or about 1864 down to

1867, Thelwall had never been near the Grant, and it appears to me more
than doubtful whether he paid any of the calls that were made upon him
from time to time during this period. However, in 1867, he did make a

flying visit to the Grant, and there found Palmer in charge, who,
to use his own words, complained to him that

"
he could get no

money and that the place was going to the devil. He asked me
to advance funds, but I refused, as I thought it was [454] not

safe to advance moneys on the Grant, as the conditions of the war-

rant had not been carried out. I told Palmer that if he would lease

me a portion of the Grant, so that the money expended on that portion
could not be seized or made away with, I would provide funds to com-
mence China grass cultivation on such part as was leased to me.

Subsequently he did lease me about 1,000 acres. I got into possession
in 1867 and began to plant China grass." I have said that this lease

proceeding was a somewhat extraordinary arrangement, and I repeat the

observation now. What authority Tbelwall could have supposed Palmer
to possess to grant him a lease of so considerable a portion of the partner-

ship estate for purposes of cultivation, altogether foreign to the scheme
and objects with which the partnership was formed, it is difficult to

imagine. The circumstance has this significance however, that it strongly

suggests the inference that Thelwall must then have learnt, if he did not
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know before, the precise nature of the position occupied by Palmer in
reference to the property. It would appear that Tbelwalf also paid a
visit to the Grant in 1868 and 1869. Subsequently in May 1871, he againwent there, and the following is his own description of 'what occurred
When I got to the Grant I was served with a large number of sum-

I found there were no funds, and that the property was going
to the devil. I found the place uncultivated and utterly neglected. 158
acres of tea land had disappeared, the asamis had bolted, the cattle had
died, and the buildings were in a ruinous state, the canals blocked up, in
fact it was in a state of bankruptcy. At that time the property, to my
mind, had seriously deteriorated in value. I found Palmer the managerHe was the reverse of sober and steady. I told him to clear out,

I afterwards found he had taken a cartload of books and papers. I
searched to find books and accounts that I had seen when I was there
before in 1869, but I could not find any. Then I took possession

the place. From this point numerous letters are to be found
addressed by Thelwall to Williamson (Q, B, S O V X and Y)
all written in April 1871 ; Al, 2, 3, 4, in May, A5,' 7, 'in June, and

u\ mi! ,

m 8ame year> the sum and substance of them being
hat Thelwall proposed to Williamson that they should buy out all

r?n-?
ther parbners between them, and virtually embark in a joint

S5J new partnership for the working of the Estate. Williamson does
lot appear to have given any decided answer one way or the other to this
proposal, though he expressed bis disapproval of the action adopted by
helwall m ejecting Palmer (A62), and on the 22nd October 1871 he

wrote to Thelwall (A9) offering to sell his share and stating at the same
ime that he already advanced upwards of Bs. 10,000 to the concern
which must under any circumstances be recouped, and that he expected to
be dealt -with liberally. To this Thelwall replied on the 31st October 1871ma letter (A10) which he says he intended as "an acceptance of
Williamson's offer to sell his share." I do not, however, think that it

i oe so considered. On the contrary, all that subsequently transpired
goes to show that no adequate offer was ever made by Thelwall to
Williamson, nor was any cash forthcoming, and that the negotiations
between them on this point produced no result. On the 6th February 1872
Thelwall wrote to Williamson (All), and the position taken up by the
latter is shown by his reply of the 15th of the same month (A12)~ To
his in turn there is another letter from Thelwall to Williamson, dated the
15th April 1872 (A13), enclosing a "Markham Grant balance sheet to 1st

L872," by which it was made to appear that the expenditure to that
date had amounted to Ks. 18,464-5-5 against receipts Es. 1,103-15-6
ieavmg a debtor balance of Bs. 17,360-5-11. Another account was also
sent with this, showing Williamson to be indebted for current expensesand old liabilities in the sum of Bs. 6,375-9-6. In this letter Thelwall also
makes the important statement that he had purchased Theobald, Wheler,and Bishop's shares for Bs. 12,000, and in passing it may be remarkad
that IQ his examination before me he stated that he borrowed the moneyfrom the Delhi Bank to pay these persons. With this letter of the 15th

L872, the correspondence directly between Thelwall and Williamson
am aware, comes to an end. In July 1873, Thelwall

acquired Baike's share by payment, so he asserts, of Bs. 3,000, and
in November of the same year he received a letter from Burnett
dated the 29th October 1873 (A 14), which is put in on the part of the
lefendants as shewing that at this time Burnett had contracted to sell,
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1882 and Thelwall had undertaken to buy, the former's share in the
APRIL 20. Markham Grant, and that a power-of-attorney had been granted by

[456] Burnett, who was in England and had been since 1864, to Colonel

ORIGINAL Black to act for him in the matter and complete the transfer. Before

CIVIL. this, however, could be carried out, Colonel Black would seem to have
come in contact with Williamson, and it is pretty obvious that, in

1 A. 437= consequence of what took place between them, the sale of Burnett's share

2 A.W.N. to Thelwall was not and never has been completed. In 1874, in conse-

(1882) 87= quence of a paragraph in the Pioneer of the 31st August 1874, to which his

7 Ind. Jar. attention had been called, relating to the Markham Grant, Williamson con-

150. suited his solicitors, Messrs. Berner, Sanderson and Upton, and instructed

them to write to Thelwall demanding an explanation, which they did on the

9th September 1874 (A21), receiving a reply (A96), in which Thelwall sets

out his own position and that of Williamson and Burnett in reference

to the property. When the contents of this letter were brought to

the knowledge of Williamson he placed the whole matter in the hands
of Messrs. Berners and Co., and a member of that firm had an interview
with Messrs. Orr and Harris, who represented Thelwall, in the

course of which
"
production of accounts," Thelwall's

"
dealings with

the estate," and his
"
transactions in reference to the purchase

"
of the

shares of Theobald, Wheler, Bishop, and Raikes were referred to as

matters in respect of which full information was required by Williamson.

By way of reply to' this demand Messrs. Orr and Harris, on the 10th

November 1874, addressed a letter to Messrs. Berners and Co., but as

it proceeds upon many assumptions which extraneous facts show to be

incorrect, I do not think much stress can be laid upon it. Subsequently
to this Williamson, owing to ill-health, was obliged to go home to

England, and he did not return until 1877. Shortly before his departure,

namely, on the 22nd March 1875, an offer was made by Thelwall,

through his solicitors, to sell to Williamson his interest in the Markham
Grant for Es. 15,000 per anna share. This proposal naturally enough
Williamson did not entertain, and he left instructions behind him that

Thelwall was to be pressed to render an account, and that if he failed

to do so, measures should be adopted to compel him. Ultimately, ac-

counts were prepared, which are to be found in Book 3 and which purport
to cover the period from 1867 to the end of May 1875. It is sufficient

to say that these were not considered satisfactory, and they appear
[457] to be little more than a copy of the books of the Markham Grant,

showing receipts and expenditure, without striking any balance or afford-

ing any information as to the position of the partnership. In May 1877,

Williamson, who had then returned to India, heard for the first time of

the mortgage executed by Thelwall on the 31st May 1875, and he at once

gave instructions to his solicitors to ^inform the defendant Bank, that it

was made without his consent, which was immediately done. Of the

proceedings subsequently taken by the Bank I have already spoken, the

result of which was that it obtained in August 1877, under its sale-

certificate, and has ever since held, possession of the whole of the

Markham Grant. I have gone at this length into the facts bearing on
the relations of Burnett, Williamson, and Thelwall, because they appear
to me inextricably mixed up with the questions involved in the eighth issue.

As far as Burnett is concerned it is impossible not to feel that he was
careless and negligent of his interests in the partnership to an extraordinary
and culpable degree, and was only too willing to let things take their

own course so long as he was not called upon to contribute cash for the
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business. From 1864, when he left India, to October 1873, when he 1882
was offering to sell his share to Thelwall, I am not able to find anything, APRIL 20.

either in the shape of letters or in any other form, indicative of any
demand or wish having been expressed by him for information, as to how ORIGINAL
the Grant was being worked and what was being done in reference to its CIVIL
progress and development. For aught that appears to the contrary he
went to?sleep over his rights, and was content not to awake so long as no

4 A ,g7=a
calls were made upon, or enforced against, him. The whole history of

2 i'w N
=

this case from the beginning to the end discloses the most lamentable M882) 87==
want of business-like habits on the part of each and all of the members of 7 j d

, j

=

the partnership, and those of them who remain and are concerned in the igo
present suit have only themselves to thank for all the complications
that have now arisen. It is obvious that from the outset all the

persons interested were either unwilling or unable to find capital suffi-

cient successfully to open out and work the expensive scheme of tea
cultivation they had in contemplation, and taking the whole amount of
cash advanced prior to 1871, its absurd inadequacy to the requirements
of the enterprise is abundantly manifest. The arrangement made with
458] Palmer in 1866 only showed the hopeless predicament in which the

concern was already placed, and from that year until 1871, when Thelwall
ejected Palmer and took the whole control and management into his own
hands, there can be very little doubt that affairs were going on from bad
to worse. No doubt Thelwall's action in the matter was irregular, but
despite suggestions to the contrary, I do not think that it was other than
bon-a fide and taken with an honest and genuine desire to pull the estate
out of its difficulties. The remarks I have made with regard to Burnett
apply, though to a very much lesser extent, to Williamson, whose interest
I am bound to say, upon a review of all the correspondence, it appears to
me Thelwall had always under consideration and was anxious to protect.
I confess that the insinuation and imputations to which Williamson
appears to have given expression in reference to Thelwall subsequently are,
to my mind, wholly without foundation or justification, and I see no reason
to conclude otherwise than that the latter was doing his best to keep things
going. No doubt, before embarking in so large an expenditure on the Grant
as he did from 1S71 to 1875, Tbelwall should have consulted both Burnett
and Williamson, and if they had refused to provide him with funds, he might)
at once have demanded the dissolution and winding-up of the partnership
as it then stood. But this he did not do, and though he unquestionably
did propose to Williamson that they should buy Burnett out and jointly

carry on the concern, nothing ever came of the suggestion, and to the
hour when the defendant Bank went in under its purchase the partner-

ship between these three persons continued. It is noticeable that in 1871
and 1872, when the earlier of the advances were being obtained from the
defendant Bank, and letters were passing directly between Thelwall and
Williamson, the former does not mention a word of his having had to

resort to the Bank for assistance, and, as far as I am able to form an
opinion, neither Burnett nor Williamson had any intimation of these loan
transactions until the latter first beard of the mortgage in May 1877.
Still I think it only reasonable to hold that they must have known that

money was an absolute essential, even if only to save the Grant from
resumption by Government, and that Thelwall would either have to find it

himself or obtain it from other sources. At any rate they allowed him to
con- [459] tinue in possession of the Estate, and so far as his expenditure
upon it was reasonable and proper, I think they are equitably bound to
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1882 contribute towards it according to their shares. This, however, is a very
APRIL 20. different matter from holding that they directly or indirectly authorized

Thelwall to mortgage the Grant to the defendant Bank. It is a proposi-
OBIGINAL tion of law which I do not think will be controverted that one partner
CIVIL. cannot alone create a charge upon partnership real estate without the

consent of ail his partners, for he by himself cannot give a valid title.

1 A. 437= According to English law, one person cannot execute a deed under seal for

2 A.W.N. another, unless specifically and in terms authorized by power of attorney

(1882) 87= or by deed to do so. In India, however, we do not have deeds under seal,

7 Ind. Jar. nor is written authority absolutely essential, and the question becomes one
150. of fact, namely, aye or no is express or implied authority established from

the relations between the parties and the general circumstances of the

case. A conclusion in the affirmative should not be drawn except upon
cogent and clear evidence, and until so made out the presumption should
be in the contrary direction. With regard to the matter before me, I find it

impossible to hold that either Burnett or Williamson expressly or implied-

ly authorized Thelwall to create a charge upon the partnership real estate.

If, however, the mortgage-debt in respect of which the mortgage was given,

though unauthorized, was nevertheless one properly payable by the partner-

ship, in that the loans composing it were absolutely essential to, and

necessary for, the carrying on the partnership business, the defendant
Bank is, in my opinion, entitled in the accounting to be paid the amount
due as any other ordinary creditor of the partnership. There is no
direct evidence one way or the other as to the knowledge on the part of the

Bank of the existence of a partnership in the Markham Grant prior to

1875. Mr. Beresford, who was examined before me, did not take charge of

the Mussoorie branch till the spring of 1874, and then Thelwall's indebted-

ness to the Bank amounted to Us. 1,32,000 against which he had given
various securities, charging his interest in the Grant. It is, however,

impossible to believe that the defendant Bank was unaware that other

persons were interested in the property besides Thelwall : indeed, the

circumstance that Palmer had been in possession and working it from
1866 to 1871 was in itself one which [460] should have raised doubta

and suggested inquiry ; and it is, to say the least of it, remarkable
that when the mortgage of May 1875 was executed, though the names
of all those who had formed the partnership were mentioned in it,

no step was taken by the Bank to ascertain from any of these persons
if the assertions made by Thelwall, as to the extent of his interest

in the Grant, which are embodied in the recitals, were accurate. I

have no means of knowing, except from Thelwall himself, what
statements and representations were made by him to Mr. Moss, the

Manager of the Bank, at the time when the first loans were obtained. Bub
the fact remains that between 1871 and 1874 Rs. 1,32,000 had been

borrowed from the Bank, whose only security appears to have been a bond
of the 22nd May 1872, another of the 2nd October 1873, and a letter of

charge of the later date, which is unregistered. It is somewhat startling

to observe the facility with which Thelwall was able to get this large sum
of money, and I cannot help feeling that the Bank was greatly wanting in

care and caution during the period I have mentioned, in allowing his loan

account to swell to such enormous proportions. It is obvious that when
Mr. Beresford took charge, he viewed the matter as one of an exceedingly
serious and anxious character, and as I have before remarked, it is very
odd that when he came to be aware of Burnett and Williamson's connec-

tion with the Grant, he did not put himself into communication directly
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with them, and so ascertain from the best source the position they claimed 1882
) hold in reference to the Grant. Giving all the facts and circumstances APBIL 20

the best consideration I can, I must answer the eighth issue by saying
that I find tnat Thelwall was not authorized, either actually or impliedly, ORIGINALby Burnett and Williamson to mortgage the Grant ; that they did allow nhim to conduct the business of the Grant in such a manner as to make it

appear that the control and management of it rested with him ; and that
for all ordinary business purposes he was their representative The effect
of these findings is that, while I hold the mortgage to be ineffectual as

2 A 'W 'N '

regards Williamson and Burnett, I nevertheless consider that they are (1882) 87="

bound, in any accounting that may take place, to recoup the defendant 7 Ind< Jap<
Bank for such advances as were made to Thelwall for the necessary pur-

150 '

poses of the estate in the same proportion as they must discharge debts due
to other creditors.

[461] The tenth issue is disposed of by the findings on the eighth
and ninth.

The eleventh issue has also already been virtually determined, but it
may be convenient to repeat that such moneys of his own, as Thelwall
has expended within the legitimate scope and for the proper purposes of
the partnership, as originally contemplated by the partners, he will be
entitled to be proportionately reimbursed by Williamson and Burnett

This brings me to the end of the case, and in conclusion it becomes
necessary for me formally to declare that Williamson and Burnett were
partners with Thelwall in the Markham Grant, and that such partnershipwas .dissolved on the 7th day of August 1877. and I accordingly direct

be th9 liquidator for the estate and effects of the said
partnership, and that he proceed to wind up the same with all convenient
despatch. For the purpose of doing so, he must first ascertain what are
the assets of the partnership and what property there is available to
satisfy its debts and liabilities. He will next find out what these debts
and liabilities are. In doing so he will bear in mind the remarks I have

the course of the judgment as to the partnership only being
responsible for such moneys as were reasonably and properly used in and
for the carrying on the business of the partnership. For this purpose ha
will prepare an account showing the whole of Thelwall's transactions with
the Bank, the moneys advanced to him, and the mode in which they were
disposed of. He must also prepare an account of the moneys, if any."found
by Thelwall, independent of the Bank, and trace out the purposes to which
they were devoted. It will be for him also to say, whether the cultivation
of China grass has been beneficial or otherwise to the Grant, and according
as ho determines this one way or the other, will Williamson and Burnett
have or not have to contribute to discharge the loan obtained for that
special purpose by Thelwall from the Bank. With regard to the
amount expended by the Bank since it has been in possession of the
Grant a separate account must also be prepared, and towards so much
of it as has been properly expended in preserving and working the
property, the plaintiffs will have to contribute in the proportion [462]
of one-third each. The liquidator will throughout bear in mind that
the Bank occupy the position of Thelwall towards the plaintiffs, and
that the accounting must be conducted upon this basis. When the above
accounts have been taken and the liquidator has prepared his report,which I direct him to complete before the 30th of November next he
will return it into this Court, which will then proceed to dispose of

'

the
matter by a final decree.
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1882 * A. 462 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 106.

MAY 26> APPELLATE CIVIL.

APPEL- Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

LATE
CIVIL SHANKAR LAL (Plaintiff) v. SDKHRANI AND OTHERS (Defendants).*

'

[26th May, 1882.]

4 A. 462= Mortgage Unstamped transfer of mortgagee's interest, effect of Re-transfer of interest

2 A, W.N. Award, effect of, on transfer Unstamped instrument, admissibility of, in evidence

(1882) 106* Finding of fact based on conjecture Fraud.

On the 17th September 1866, G gave Z a usufructuary mortgage of certain im-
moveable property to secure the repayment of Rs. 7,101, purporting to be advanced

by . As a fact only Rs. 2,301 of that amount were actually advanced by Z, the

balance, Rs. 4,800, being advanced by R. In 1868 Z sold the mortgagee's interest

in the deed of mortgage to R for Rs. 2,301, the transfer being by endorsement
and not being stamped. In April 1869, G transferred a portion of the mortgaged
property to A. In September 1869, R, sued to have such transfer set aside,

claiming in virtue of the deed of mortgage and the transfer endorsed thereon,

On the 23rd September 1871, the Court of first instance refused to receive the

transfer by endorsement in evidence and to proceed with the suit, because such
transfer was not stamped. On the 20th April 1872, Z executed a stamped transfer

of the mortgagee's interest in the deed of mortgage in favour of R. R, treating
the order of the 23rd September 1871, as an interlocutory one. presented the

instrument of the 20th April 1872, to the Court, and prayed that it would proceed
with the suit. The Court proceeded with the suit and gave R a decree. This

decree was reversed by the Court of first appeal on the ground that that instru-

ment did not cure the defect of the transfer by endorsement, and that the order of

the 23rd September 1871 was final. The decree of the Court of first appeal was
affirmed by the High Court in June 1873. Thereupon R made a criminal charge
against Z of cheating, in respect of the transfer by endorsement. This charge
was eventually dropped, and was followed by a reference to arbitration by R and
Z. According to the agreement to refer, which was dated the 17th August 1874,
the dispute between the parties was whether R should return the deed of mortgage
to Z and Z return the Rs. 2,301 to R or not. The arbitrators made an award,
which was dated the 18th August 1874, which [463] directed, inter alia,

that R should return the deed of mortgage to Z, and Z return the Rs. 2,301
to R, The deed was returned to Z, but the money was not returned to

R. In 1875 Z applied under Reg. XVII of 1806 to foreclose the mortgage.
In 1860, the mortgage having been foreclosed, S, as Z's representative, sued
for proprietary possession of the mortgaged property. The lower Courts held
that all the acts of R and Z subsequent to the disposal of R's suit of 1869
were fraudulent and collusive, and done with a view to evade the Stamp Law,
and the person actually interested in the deed of mortgage was R, and not S,
and on this ground, as well as on other grounds, dismissed S's suit.

Per STRAIGHT, J. That the transfer by endorsement of the deed of mortgage,
notwithstanding such transfer was not stamped, transferred to R the mortgagee's
interest in the deed ; that such interest could not be re-transferred to Z except by
a formal instrument stamped according to law, inasmuch as any other mode of

re-transfer would leave Z under the same disabilities as regards the Stamp Law
as R, as any suit instituted by Z would, strictly speaking, be based, not on the

deed of mortgage, but on the re- transfer
;
and that therefore, under these circum-

stances, and having regard to the fact that Z had not returned the Rs. 2,301
to R, 8 actually, though not ostensibly, based his suit upon a re-transfer of the

mortgagee's interest in the deed of mortgage, which was not stamped, and for

which he had not given any consideration, and consequently bis suit was not
maintainable.

Also that the award could not alter the effect of the transfer by endorsement.

Per MAHMOOD, J. That the lower Courts were not justified in their findings as
to the fraudulent and collusive nature of the acts of R and Z after the disposal of

* Second Appeal No. 1075 of 1881, from a decree of W. Kaye, Esq., Commissioner
of Jhansi, dated the 20th May 1881, affirming a decree of Major T. J. Quin, Deputy
Commissioner of Jalaun, dated the 9th February 1881.
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R's suit of 1869. or in finding that the person actually interested in the deed of
mortgage was R, and not Z, such findingB being based upon pure oonjectureTThat the unstamped transfer by endorsement wan inadmissible to show that Zhad transferred his interest in the deed of mortgage to R whether R
nor-gasors wished1 to use it in order to show thTfaot, a

f u n
S f llow8 :

~Tbe entire villaee Salakhna
stood in the Government records as the property of Goni Nathwho on the 17th September 1866 exerted a mortgage "by con'ditTonai

sale m favour o Z Uim, whereby be transferred a twelve-annas share of the
village m heu o Rs. 7, 101 for a term of two year9 < during which the
mortgagee was to be placed in possession of the share in lieu of interest

R
W
r
8

Rnn
n
h
a^ltted

/
aCt

*,

f tb6 COD8ideration for the mortgage
) had been advanced by one Ram Singh, though his name or the

rFftfiSTi
WaS T m Dti Ded io th9 deed of mortgage. But about the

year 1868 Z.l.m endorsed the morr,gage-deed acknowledging the circum-
stance [.464] just described, and stating that only R3 . 2,301 had been paidfrom b,s own funds to the mortgagor, and that that sum bad been paid tohim by Ram Singh The endorsement, which bore no date or stamp wasworded as a sale deed conveying the rights under the mortgage-deed to

By proceedings which it is unnecessary to specify here thename of Ram Singh was entered on the 6th July 1868, in the Government
records as proprietor of a six-annas share in the vi.lage. It was said that
this was done at the instance of Gnpi Natb, and in recognition of an
original right of co-sharership which Ram Singh possessed irrespective ofthe mortgage-deed of the 17tb September 1866, purchased bv him from
Zialim. A dispute subsequently arose between Ram Singh and GopiNath in regard to certain money claims of the former against the latter,and they were said to have referred the matter to arbitration. Tha
arbitrators gave their award on the 21st November 1868 (Aghan Sudi 7oh,Samhab 192o) Heclanng Gopi Nath liable to payment of Rs. 10,063 bythe 24th J une 1869, to Rm Singh, and directing that on default of such
payment the former was to maka over the proprietary rights in six annas
of the village to the latter. It was said that this six-annas share was notthe same as the six-annas share in respect of which Ram Singh's namehad already been entered, bub that it was the remaining six-annas share
rat of the mortgaged twelve-annas share included in the deed of the 17bh
beotember 1866. Ram Singh contended in the suit which will presentlybe mentioned that the result of the above-mentioned proceedings made

the recognized proprietor of the twelve-annas share covered by the
mortgage deed of the 17th September 1866, and left Gopi Nath as the
recognized owner in possession of the remaining four-annas share in the
village, mz the four annas to which the mortgage had no reference.On the 27th April 1869, Gopi Nath executed an

"
ikrar-nama"

purporting to convey a six-annas share of the village to Alahyar KhanIne ikrar-nama.was said to have been executed in recognition of the
rights created by a previous deed executed by the former in favourof the latter on the 22nd July 1865. But the latter ikrar-nama
(mz, that of the 27th April 1869) , uruorted to convey, not the x

fchTL^T^L'V^u Eam Si"*h '8 ""me had been entered on
6t;h July 1868. but the remaining six-annas share out of [468]be mortgage. Gopi Nath thus retained only the four-annas shareunmcumbered and unaffected by any transaction. His heirs were

apparently still m possession of this share.
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1882 On the llth September 1869, Earn Singh brought a suit against
MAY 26. Gopi Nath and Alahyar Khan. The suit was based, in the first place, on

the original mortgage-deed in favour of Zalim dated the 17th September
1866; and secondly on the endorsement of 1868 by Zalim conveying the

deed to Earn Singh; and thirdly on the arbitration award of the 21st

November 1868. The object of the suit was to recover possession of the

six-annas share by setting aide the transfer made on the 27th April 1869

by Gopi Nath in favour of Alahyar Khan ; Earn Singh's contention being
' '

'

that be waa already in possession of the other six-annas share, and that the
' ' '

transfer sought to be set aside was collusive, and made with the object of

defeating his rights under the arbitration award of the 21st November 1868.

The Deputy Commissioner in whose Court the suit was filed passed
the following order on the 23rd September 1871 :

"
The reconveyance of

the deed ought to have borne a stamp of Es. 8 under Nos. 51 and 9 of

sch. A, Act X of 1862; and as it is not thus duly stamped the Court in

limine precluded by s. 14 of the Act from receiving and proceeding upon
it in its present form : ordered accordingly." It did not appear what the

Deputy Commissioner intended by this order. No decree apparently was

passed or prepared in the case.

Matters stood thus, when on the 20th April 1872, Zalim executed in

favour of Earn Singh a registered deed (on stamped paper of the value of

Es. 25) whereby he acknowledged the validity of the endorsement of 1868,
which purported to transfer the mortgage- deed of the 17th September 1866
to Earn Singh. Earn Singh apparently did not regard the Deputy
Commissioner's order dated the 23rd September 1871, either as a final

order or decree in the case ; for on the 13th May 1872, he filed an appli-

cation stating that he had carried out the order of the Court by obtain-

ing a stamped deed from Zalim and praying that the suit might be

proceeded with. The new Deputy Commissioner apparently took the

same view, and he tried the case on the merits and decreed Earn

Singh's claim on the [466] llth July 1872, but this decree was reversed

in appeal on the 1st October 1872 by the Commissioner of Jhansi, on the

ground that the deed of the 20th April 1872 did n6t cure the defect of

the original unstamped endorsement of 1868 ; that the former Deputy
Commissioner's order dated 23rd September 1871 was final

; and that in

any case the arbitration award of the 21st November 1868 could not bind

Alabyar Khan (defendant-appellant before the Court) who was no

party to it. This decree was upheld on the 3rd June 1873 by the High
Court.

Upon this Earn Singh brought a criminal charge against Zalim

accusing him of the offence of cheating (s. 418, Indian Penal Code) in

respect of the endorsement of the mortgage-deed dated the 17th September
1866. The Magistrate before whom the case was to be tried advised

the parties to "settle their dispute amicably," and thus the criminal

prosecution seemed to have ended on the 17th June 1874. On the 17th

August 1874, Earn Singh and Zalim executed an agreement to refer the dis-

pute between them to private arbitration of certain persona named therein.

The dispute was stated in the agreement to be this. Earn Singh contended

that the endorsement of the mortgage-deed having proved wholly in-

effectual, be was entitled to return the deed to Zalim, and to recover from

him the money he had paid as consideration for the transfer. On the

other band, Zalim objected to take back the deed and to return the money.
The dispute was submitted to the arbitrators, who gave their award the

next day, viz., the 18th August 1874. After stating the facts of the case
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and the contention of the parties, the award directed Earn Singh to

E
U
9
D

301
6

to ?hT9'' 66' % Zdlim ' a0d direCted the lafcter fco P-y back
r De nfeb ' They further de ided thatR ftnn n

' e e a -the Es. 4 800 originally advanced by Earn Singh was to be regarded APPELas a loan due to-him by Zahm, who was to repay it with two per cent. *f!" 6St t0 Ram SiDh
.

a l

6St t0 Ram SiDgh> UPOD ^aining possession of the
aged property or upon realizing the money due under the mortgage

ClVIL '

On the next day after the award, viz., the 19th August 1874, Earn Singhfiled an application m the Deputy Commissioner's Court pravir
4 A *62

under s. 327 of the old Civil Procedure Code (Act VIII of 1859)
** *"

that the award might be filed. On the 22nd August 1874, Zalim [467]
(1882) m

filed a written statement saying that he could not cay Es 2301within one month as directed by the award
; that Earn Singh had orallypromised o defer the realization of the sum, and must be bound by his

promise that otherwise he (Zalim) had no objection to the award being

D* V P
8t September

I
874 ' Ram Singh appeared in person beforeffl* ot to claim

till Katik Sambat 193 (November 1874), and prayed that the

t

of the 17fch Sepfcember 1866
- migbfc be s'ven b i

, ,
-

seems to have agreed to the terms, and apparently^ed Thereupon the Deputy Commissioner passed the

AtT'n'MS^^ 111^ A '9 Proceedings in accordance with
27 Act VIII of 1859, have been completed in this case, it is ordered
t the papers be consigned to the records, the deed of mortgage be given
fto&lim, and a copy thereof on stamped paper be put in by himfor being kept on the record." This order bore the signature of the

Deputy Commissioner and was dated the 21st September 1874
the meantime the rights and interests of Earn Singh in the six-innas share which stood in his name were sold in execution of a decree

riff1$* J

S

n
ther J graj - n the 3rd ^cember 1874, Zalim

3d to the Deputy Commissioner under ss. 7 and 8, Eegulation XVII
306, praying that notices of foreclosure might be served unon

) Gopi Nath, (2) Alahyar Khan, (3) Earn Singh, and^) Jogr^TThe sum

E?. 27 76

U

7

n

2

e

8
m rtgage * 9^ed in the aPPlicafcion to be

On the 6th September 1875, the Deputy Commissioner, after writingmemorandum in which he went into the facts of the mortgage &o
sbouid

qh ?
D fc

T
6

i

16t* ^eptembe/
188

- the P^ent suit was commenced bv
:

hankar Ll, minor son of Zalim, through his mother and guardian

T
r

N ^ ? 6 defe
;
da

T
nta Nos - L 2 aDd 3 in the suit were the heirs ofNath.deceased; Jograj Singh was defendant No. 4 ; and Alahvar

17th

DLt^Ji Th
,
6

?v!
fc "" ba86d n bhe -ortgage-deed of the

September 18b6 ; and the prayer in the plaint was to recover
proprietary possession of the twelve-annas [468] share on the ground that
foreclosure proceedings having been duly taken by Zalim, and the year

grace having expired, the mortgage was no longer redeemable, andwas therefore foreclosed.

Toe three sets of defendants set up various pleas in defence, but it isnot necessary to notice them here.
The Court of first instance held that the plaintiff was to be regarded asthe representative in interest of Earn Singh ; that the arbitration proceedingswhich ended m the award of the 21st September 1874, were ''a blind to
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1882 conceal and protect Bam Singh's interest in the mortgage-deed ;" that the

MAT 36. latter had a lien on the property under the arbitration award ; that be was
therefore

"
the actual plaintiff in this present suit ; that as Ham Siugh

could no longer sue on the mortgage-deed, so the plaintiff was also

precluded from maintaining the present suit ; that the matter was therefore

res judicata ; and that the plaintiff's father Zalim had conspired with Bam
Singh to evade the stamp duties leviable on the endorsement of 1868. On
these grounds the Deputy Commissioner dismissed the suit without trying

4 A 462 the case on the merits. The plaintiff appealed to the Commissioner, who
2 4 W N a i80 nei,j that the suit was barred as res judicata under s. 13, Civil Pro-
(1882) 108. oedure Code. He further held that the plaintiff had no property in the

mortgage-deed, Zalim having parted with the whole of bis rights and
interests in it ; that to regain an interest in the deed it must have been
transferred to him by a valid instrument ; that the decision of the arbitra-

tors to the effect that the deed should revert to Zalim could not, in the

absence of a legal transfer made in pursuance of that; decision, transfer to

him rights of which he had divested himself ; that if such power were
conceded to arbitrators

"
the stamp law would shortly become a dead

letter." On these grounds the lower appellate Court dismissed the appeal.
The plaintiff appealed to the High Court. The principal questions

raised by the appeal were (1) whether the litigation which ended in

the dismissal of Bam Singh's appeal by the High Court on the 3rd

June 1873, barred the present suit as res judicata under s. 13 of the

Civil Procedure Code; and (2> whether on the facts found the plaintiff,

as representing his father Zalim, had locus standi to sue on the

mortgage-deed of the 17th September 1866.

[469] Mr. Gonlan and Munsbi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Messrs. Ross and Uoweil, Pandit Ajudhia Nath, and Lala JokhuLal,
for the respondents.

The Court (STRAIGHT, J., and MAHMOOD, J.) delivered the following

judgments :

JUDGMENTS.

STRAIGHT, J. I entirely concur in the conclusion at which both the

lower Courts have arrived, namely, that the plaintiff-appellant bad no

genuine interest in the bond of the 17th September 1866, at the time of

the institution of the present suit, nnr has he at this moment, and that be
is merely litigating

"
be-nami" for Bim Singh. I say nothing with regard

to the question of res judicata raised by the first plea in appeal, as it does

not apuear to me necessary in order to dispose of the case to decide it. It

may be doubtful whether the rejection of Bam Singh's suit of 1869 on
the ground that the transfer to him was unstamped and unregistered

precluded his again seeking the decision of a competent Court upon the

merits, when he had, if he could do so, satisfied the requirements of the

Stamp and B gistration Laws, and so put himself into a position to sue.

All this, however, seems to me beside the substantial point, namely, the

competence of the plaintiff appellant to come into Court. Now it is

obvious that at the time the transfer of the mortgage by Zalim to Bam
Singh took place, it was intended to be a g >od and binding conveyance as

be'wen those persons, and so in law it undoubtedly was. Tne failure to

affix the necessary stamp, or to have the instrument registered, were not

matters in respect of which either of them could have taken advantage of

the other, for it is clear that they were both
"
in pan delicto

" and were

perfectly well aware of what the law required of them. In my opinion,
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therefore, Earn Singh became by that transaction the legal transferee of the 1882
mortgage of September 1866, and could not divest himself of that charact- MAT 96.
er, unless by a formally stamped and registered document executed according
to law. That is to say, any conveyance to Zalim without the observance APPEL
of these statutory obligations would leave tbab person under the same dis-
abilities as Earn Singh himself had been. For any suit he might institute
would not be, strictly speaking, on the original mortgage, but upon the CIVIL -

re-transfer. It is admitted that, prior to the original assignment by
Zalim to Earn [470] Singh, the latter had paid Es. 2,300 to the

4A - 462=
former, and so bought up his interest in the mortgage. It is likewise

2 * w -*-

conceded that, at the time of the subsequent transaction, no consider- * I882) i06 -

ation whatever was paid by Zalim to Earn Singh. The real position
of the plaintiff-appellant therefore is, that he actually, though not ostensi-
bly, comes into Court resting his title to sue upon an assignment which is

unstamped and unregistered, and for which be has given no consideration.
Looking at his case from a strictly legal point of view, it obviously fails.
But further, no arbitration or award of arbitrators could alter the effect of
a conveyance once legally executed, nor could any decision or declaration
of theirs save a person from the operation of the Stamp and Eegistration
Laws. Apart from all this, I fully coincide in the findings of facts of the
lower Courts that the whole of the proceedings between Zalim and Earn
Singh subsequent to the dismissal of the latter's suit were colourable and
collusive, and carried out merely for the purpose of ostensibly investing
Zalim with the right to sue, when the real plaintiff, and the only person
who will benefit by the litigation, is Earn Singh. In a matter of this sort
we have nothing to do with equities, nor is it any part of our duty to allow
the consideration to affect us, that by adopting the decisions of the lower
Courts, the mortgagor will Sscape payment of his debt. Both in its legal
aspect, and upon the concurrent findings of fact, the suit, in my opinion,
clearly fails, and has rightly been dismissed. The appeal must be dis-
missed with costs.

MAHMOOD, J. After having earnestly considered this case, I verymuch regret I am unable to agree with my learned and hon'ble colleague in
the conclusions at which he has arrived, and the order which he has pro-
posed. As the decision of the points of law involved in the appeal depends
upon somewhat complicated facts, I consider it necessary in delivering my
judgment to recapitulate those facts, as found by the lower Courts, in
order to elucidate the reasons on which my judgment is based.

(After stating the facts, as already set forth, and the points to be deter-
mined, the learned Judge continued :) I am of opinion that on both these
points the lower Courts have arrived at erroneous conclusions. They have
attached a significance to the Stamp Law which the Legislature never
intended, and which the words of the [47 1] Act do not warrant. The object
of the Stamp Laws is the collection of one form of revenue. They carry
their fines and penalties with them, and in themselves contain adequate
provisions to secure the interests of the State. It may be necessary for
enforcing them to provide, as the Stamp Laws in India do provide, that if

documents are not properly stamped they shall not be received in evidence
by Civil Courts of Justice. Bat such provisions are penalties which can
only affect remedies, and it is only in this manner that their effects can
operate upon rights when such rights come before the Courts for adjudica-
tion. In the present case the lower Courts seem to think that because
Zahm, in endorsing the deed of 17th September 1866, omitted to execute
the conveyance on stamp-paper, therefore everything which took place
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1882
MAY 26..

4 A. 462=.

2 A.W.N.

(1882) 106.

between him and Bam Singh afterwards was vitiated, and necessarily
fraudulent and collusive, and done in bad faith.

Ib is a very common thing in this country, especially in the less

advanced parts like the Jhansi Division, that people cannot distinguish
between negotiable instruments which pass by endorsement, and instru-

ments like a morfcgage-deed which cannot be conveyed except by a

properly stamped and registered deed. It is perfectly true that ignorance
of law cannot be excused ; bub such ignorance cannot be treated, as the

lower Courts have treated it, as an element of fraud and bad faith.

There is no specific evidence whatsoever of fraud or bad faith on the part
of Zalim and Ram Singh in the various transactions which have taken

place between them in regard to the mortgage-deed. Till fraud and bad
faith are proved they cannot be presumed. The Court of first instance

has regarded every incident in the case with suspicion an illustration

of the observation of the Lords of the Privy Council in the case of

Jodonath Bose v. Shumsoonnissa (1) that "the habit may be superinduced
by the manifold cases of fraud with which they have to deal ; but Judges
in India are perhaps too apt to see fraud everywhere." In this case the

only motive suggested is the desire on the part of these two persons to

evade payment of the stamp duty ; but no evasion of stamp duty can

carry with it penalties other than those which the Stamp Laws them-
selves provide.

r*72] All that can be said on the basis of the Stamp Law in this

case is, that the endorsement of the mortgage-deed cannot be admitted in

evidence. But this case is as independent of that endorsement as the

suit of Ram Singh was dependent on it. In neither case would the

Stamo Law allow the admission of that endorsement in evidence. In

Ram Singh's case the deficiency, or rather absence of the stamp, was
fatal to his claim. It has quite the contrary effect in this case, as I shall

presently show. I am aware that in appeals from appellate decrees this

Court is bound to accept facts as found by the lower appellate Court. But
in this case the findings of the lower Courts are not, properly speaking,

findings of facts. They are a series of hypothetical and conjectural infer-

ences drawn from facts which, so far as this appeal is concerned, are

admitted on all hands. The judgment of the lower appellate Court, as I

understand it, does not even profess to proceed on findings of facts, but

purely on legal view of facts. The judgment is entirely based on the

reasoning that because the plaintiff, as representative of Zalim, is indebted

to Ram Singh, therefore
"
the real plaintiff is unquestionably Ram Singh,"

and the suit is in consequence barred by s. 13, Civil Procedure Code ;

further, because Ram Singh has not made
"
a legal transfer in pursuance

of
"

the arbitration award, therefore
"
plaintiff had no property in the

bond on which he sues." I am unable to regard findings of this kind as

findings of facts such as the law contemplates. They amount only to

legal inferences, and the expression of the legal views of the case as taken

by the lower Courts ; and I am of opinion that it lies within our province,
as the second appellate Court, to decide whether such inferences and
such views are correct under the law.

Beyond conjecture, not justified by the facts, there is absolutely no

evidence to show that the criminal prosecution of Zalim by Ram Singh
was collusive. On the contrary, under the circumstances as found by the

(l) 11 M.I. A. 551.

918



H.J SHANKAR LAL V. SUKHRANI 4 All. 474

lower Courts themselves, it wag only natural that Ram Singh, after havingmade strenuous but unsuccessful attempts to enforce the mortgage-deedwhich he had obtained from Zalim, should begin to regard the latter as the
fountain and origin of all the evils which had attended his defeat, and to
look upon the unstamped endorsement by Zalim as conduct not falling
short of cri-[473]minal cheating. The Magistrate to whom the complaintwas made was right in regarding the matter unfit for a criminal prosecu-

But his advice that the parties should settle the matter amicablywas superfluous. It was not required by the law, and can have no legal
bearing upon the rights in this case ; but it led, as has been found by the
Courts below, to the transaction as to the arbitration of August 1874,which I regard of great importance in this case. The dispute between
Earn Singh and Zalirn was an intelligible one, and natural under the
circumstances. What could have been more natural than for Earn Singh
to say to Zalim ?

"
You took my money, and in lieu thereof endorsed

the mortgage-deed in my favour; I have done my best to get the benefits
of the mortgage, but I have failed simply on account of your fault in
giving me an unstamped conveyance instead of a properly stamped one ;

you have cheated me by taking my money and giving me a deed which
to me has proved a waste-paper, and instead of benefiting me, has
caused me loss in litigation ; take back your deed and return my money to

Equally natural was it for Zalim to have declined any such request,and to have said" You have kept the mortgage-deed all this time, you
have been suing on it, and you are not entitled now, simply because you
have been defeated, to come back to me after so many years to demand
the repayment of the money which you gave me as the price of the

Such was the dispute between them as stated in their agree-ment of 17th August 1874. It amounted to nothing else.
The Court of first instance, proceeding not on any evidence but pure

conjecture, has stigmatised it as done in bad faith and with the sole object
of evading the Stamp Law. I am unable to put any such construction on
the facts as proved, and judging human conduct by the ordinary presump-
tions in favour of good faith till the contrary is proved, I hold that there

! nothing to warrant the inference arrived at by the Court of first
instance, that the submission was not a bona fide one. The arbitration
which followed the submission, far from attempting to defraud the
Stamp Law, obeyed its authority in accepting the rule that the non-pay-
ment of stamp duty on the endorsement rendered it worthless as evidence
of passing the mortgage-deed from Zalim to Earn Singh. It was indeed
[474J for this reason that the arbitration award placed Zalim in a worse
position than he was before the submission. The arbitrators gave their
award on the 18th August 1874 an award the terms of which appear to
me to be just and equitable. It did not place Zalim in the shoes of Earn
Singh, for that would virtually amount to giving validity to the unstamped
endorsement of 1868, since the rights of Zalim would then depend upon
those of Earn Singh. The award simply restored the parties to the position
in which they were before the endorsement. It declared Zalim to be the
owner as before of the mortgage-deed, and to be the debtor of Earn Singh
to the extent of the money which he had taken from the latter plus
interest. Whether Courts of Justice, bound as they are by technicalities
of procedure and substantive law, would have adjudicated upon the
dispute in the same manner, it is not necessary for us to inquire. The
powers of private arbitrators in this respect have from time immemorial
been recognized in India to be far more extensive ; and the rule followed
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in this country is not much at variance from that adopted in England :

"
It has been said by Judges of great celebrity that under a general refer'

ence of all matters in difference the arbitrator is not confined within the

rules of law and equity ; that he has greater latitude than the Courts of

law in order to do complete justice between the parties, and that be may
take all moral questions into consideration in forming his judgment, and
decide according to equity and good conscience ; for instance, that he may
relieve against a right which lies bard upon one party, but which, having
been acquired legally and without fraud, cannot be resisted in a Court of

Justice
"

(Russell on Arbitration, 4th ed., p. 110).
"
Arbitrators, being

the chosen judges of the parties, are, in general, to be deemed judges of

the law, as well as of the facts, applicable to the case upon them. If no
reservation is made in the submission, the parties are presumed to agree
that every question, both as to law and facts, necessary for the decision,

is to be included in the arbitration. Under a general submission, therefore,

the arbitrators have rightfully a power to decide on the law and on the

facts, and under such a submission they are not bound to award on mere

dry principles of law ; but they make their award according to the princi-

ples of equity and good conscience." (Story's Eq. Jur., llth ed., s. 1454).

[475] Such being the powers of arbitrators, the effect of their award is no
less powerful.

"
An award is a final and conclusive judgment as

between the parties respecting all the matters referred by the submission.

It binds the rights of the parties for all time without appeal, except when
it is provided expressly that it shall have a temporary effect only

"
(Russell

on Arbitration, 4th ed , p. 476). In the present case the arbitration award
of 18th August 1874, was regularly filed in the Deputy Commissioner's
Court, under the provisions of s. 327 of the old Civil Procedure Code.

Tbe effect of this proceeding was to give the sanction of a decree of Court
to the award, which thereby became matter of record. In other words,
the award became as independent of proof and as conclusive between Ram
Singh and Zalim as any decree of Court could be. But it has been

contended, and the contention has been apparently accepted by the lower

Courts that the entire proceedings connected with the arbitration namely,
the submission dated 17th August 1874, the award dated 18th August 1874,

and, finally, the order of the Court dated 21st September 1874, were all

collusive and fraudulent. But in my opinion ^raud and collusion are terms

which cannot be applied to the facts of this case. Against whom could the

fraud and collusion be ? There can be no fraud where the only parties

whose rights can be affected by it know fully what they are doing. There
can be no collusion in a case like this, unless a third party is to be the victim

of the collusion. In this case the defendants, standing in the shoes of the

mortgagor, cannot possibly be injured by the arbitration proceedings. If

their rights are liable under the mortgage-deed, they are so whether the

mortgage belongs to Zalim or to Ram Singh. On the other hand, if they
are not liable, neither Zalim nor Ram Singh could enforce the terms of the

mortgage against them.
It is true that the award cannot be conclusive as against the

defendant's rights, but the award does not pretend to deal with those

rights. As a matter of evidence the award cannot be regarded as

conclusive proof against the defendants, but like judgments it is

admissible in evidence to prove that the plaintiff, as Zalim's heir, and
not Ram Singh, is the person entitled to the mortgage-deed of the

17th September 1866. The word "right" as used in s. 13, [476}
Evidence Act, when read with the Illustration to that section, must
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be taken to include private rights as well as public rights. On the
other hand, the word

"
transaction" as used in that section is wide enough

to comprehend judgments, decrees, awards, &c., and makes them
admissible in evidence, even though not between the same parties as those
arrayed on opposite sides in the present litigation. The defendants in the
present case are no doubt entitled to say that they will not recognize any
person as competent to sue on the mortgage-deed except the real owner of
the deed. But all they can say and do say, is that Earn Singh, and not
Zalim's heir, is entitled to the benefit of the mortgage. But though not
precluded from set'ing up such a plea, the plea is met by the most cogent
evidence that could be produced on the point, viz., the award which, as
between Earn Singh and Zalim, is conclusive, and declares the latter to be
entitled to the benefit of the mortgage.

Both the lower Courts seem to hold that the award declared Earn
Singh to have a lien on the mortgaged property ; but such is not the case.
The award referring to the money taken by Zalim from Earn Singh
distinctly says :

"
Earn Singh to account it as a loan transaction." Thus

under the award the claim of Earn Singh against Zalim, or rather his son,
the present plaintiff, in respect of the money, is only a simple debt, and
in no sense a charge upon the property. But such debt may become
barred or otherwise irrecoverable. It does not attach to the property, and
the entire hypothesis of the lower Courts, that Earn Singh is virtually the
plaintiff, for he is the person mosb interested in the subject-matter of the
suit, seems to me to be erroneous. He is interested only as much and no
more as any other ordinary person to whom Zalim may happen to be
indebted. A creditor naturally would like to see his debtor possessed of
property rather than find him penniless. But a simple debt per se creates
no legal interest in any specific property of the debtor. It is said that
Zalim has never paid the Es. 2,301 which he was bound to pay to Earn Singh
nnder the award. But in the first place the matter was not the subject
of an issue in the Courts below, nor was the question tried. But even
granting that Zalim, or his son the plaintiff, has not to this day paid the
Es. 2,301 to Earn Singh, the fact only places the latter in a worse position
[477] for it may be that the claim is by this time barred by limitation. In
any case the non-payment of the money is a matter between the plaintiff
and Earn Singh. It does not improve the position of the latter with
reference to the property, and it is far from making him the real plaintiff
in this suit. 1 am unable to see any thing in the case to warrant the
conclusion arrived at by the lower Courts, that he is the real plaintiff in
the case. S. 13 of the Civil Procedure Code has therefore no application
to the case. Nor -under any other rule of law can the matter now in
dispute be regarded as res judicata, so as to bar the inquiry into the
merits of the rights created by the mortgage-deed of 17th September 1866.
Those rights were not the basis of the final adjudication against Earn
Singh in the former litigation. The effect of the former adjudication was
that the essential link which connected Earn Singh with the deed viz.,
the endorsement of 1868, was such as the Courts could not recognize!
Equally precluded are the Courts now from taking cognizance of that
endorsement as an evidence of right of Earn Singh in the deed ; and it

appears to me that the Commissioner, in holding that Earn Singh is still
the owner of the mortgage by virtue of that unstamped endorsement, is

defeating the object of the very rule of the Stamp Law which he
wishes to vindicate. The rule of the Stamp Law prohibiting the
admission of unstamped documents, being a rule which belongs to the
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4 A. 462 =
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(1882) 106.

remedy, ad litis ordinationem, is to be enforced according to the law in

force at the time when the suit is brought, not according to the provisions of

repealed laws. Therefore, although the endorsement in question is said to

have been made in 1868, when Act X of 1862 was the Stamp Law, yet
the question of its admissibility in evidence in this suit, which was com-
menced since the present Stamp Act (I of 1879) came into force must be

decided according to the present law. This construction is borne out

by the terms of cl. (5) and cl. (10) of s. 3 of the present Act itself ; and
8. 34 of the Act, which relates to the question now under consideration,

is thus recorded :

"
No instrument chargeable with duty shall be admit-

ted in evidence for any purpose by any person having by law or consent of

parties authority to receive evidence, or shall be acted upon, registered, or

authenticated by any such person, or by any public officers, unless such

instrument is duly stamped." Yet the lower appallate Court has done

[478] nothing more or less than
"
acted upon

"
and given effect to the

unstamped endorsement, by holding that thereby "Zalim parted with the

whole of his rights and interests in the bond." Such finding amounts to

accepting in evidence an instrument the admission of which is prohibited,

not only by the Stamp Law, but also by the Registration Act. The
endorsement in question can no more be received in evidence new on

behalf of the defendants to show that Bam Singh is or was the owner of

the mortgage-deed, than it could be received in evidence against the

defendants when Ram Singh, relying on it, came into Court to connect

his rights with the mortgage-deed ; and still tbat endorsement is received

in evidence (and this of course cannot be done), Zilim, the mortgagee
whose name appears in the original mortgage-deed, and after his death

the plaintiff, must be regarded as having property in and entitled to the

benefits of the mortgage-dead of the 17th September 1866.

For these reasons I would set aside the decision of the lower Courts
on both the preliminary points in the case (viz., the question of res judi-

cata and the plaintiffs locus standi), and remand it under s. 562, Civil

Procedure Code, to the Court of first instance for trial on the merits : the

costs of this appeal to abide the result.

4 A. 478 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 113 = 7 Ind. Jar. 211.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

PACHAONI AWASTHI (Defendant) v. ILAHI BAKHSH (Plaintiff.)''

[30th May, 1882.]

Institution of suit in wrong Court Transfer of suit Power of the Court to which suit

is transferred to return plaint to be presented to the proper Court-- Jurisdiction
Act Z of 1877 (Civil Procedure Code), ss. 25, 57, 588 (6) Appeal.

A District Court transferred for trial a suit instituted in a Court subordinate
to it to another Court subordinate to it. Tbe Court in which the suit was insti-

tuted was not the one in which the suit should have been instituted, and

consequently the Court to which it was transferred made an order dismissing it.

and directing the return of the plaint for presentation to the proper Court. Held
that such order must be taken to have been passed under s. 57 of the Civil

Procedure Code, and was therefore appealable under s. 588 (6) ; and tbat the

*
Application, No. 192 of 1881, for revision, under s. 622, Act X of 1877, of an

order of W. Barry, E?q , Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 31st August, 1881, reversing an
order of Pandit Jagat Narain, Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore, dated the 30th June 1881,
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defect of jurisdiction arising out of the institution of the suit in the wrong Court
was not cured by the transfer of the suit.

B., 31 C. 344 (347) ; 2 L.B.B. 117 (118).]

[479] ILAHI BAKHSH instituted a suit against Pachaoni Awasthi
and certain other persons, which, according to the provisions of s. 17 of
the Civil Procedure Code, should have been instituted in the Court within
the local limits of whose jurisdiction the defendants resided or the cause
of action arose. The suit was instituted in the Court of the City Munsif
of Cawnpore. It was transferred by the District Judge to the Court of
the Subordinate Judge of Cawnpore. The defendants set up as a defence

to^
the suit, inter alia, that, inasmuch as the cause of action had not

arisen within the local limits of the jurisdiction of the City Munsif of
Cawnpore, neither did all the defendants reside within those limits,
the suit bad been instituted in the wrong Court, and was therefore not
cognizable by the Subordinate Judge. Tho Subordinate Judge framed, as
the first issue for trial, the issue :

"
Is this suit cognizable by this Court ?"

Upon this issue the Subordinate Judge held as follows :

"
As regards the first point, it appears that the suit was filed in the

Ml Munsif's Court on the 17th January last, and was transferred to this
Court on the 7th May last. According to s. 15, Civil Procedure Code,
every suit must be instituted in the Court of the lowest grade competent
to try it. Ss. 16 and 17 lay down rules as to the particular Courts by
which each class of suit is cognizable. By s. 25 the District Court is

competent to transfer a suit to a subordinate Court competent to try it.
It is evident, therefore, that, if the suit was not cognizable by the City
Munsif, its transfer to this Court could not cure the original defect or
irregularity, or change the venue, but in trying this case this Court must
exercise the powers of the City Munsif. According to s. 17, Civil Proce-
dure Code, all suits other than those mentioned in the preceding section
must be instituted in the Court within the local limits of whose jurisdic-
tion the cause of action arose, or all the defendants at the time of
commencement of the suit actually and voluntarily reside or carry on
business or personally work for gain. In the present case the cause of
action arose in Ahmadpur, pargana Akbarpur (zila Cawnpore), within the
jurisdiction of the Munsif of the locality where the wrongs for which
compensation is claimed were committed, and where all the defendants
except Nos. 3 and 6 reside, and neither has the leave of the Court been
obtained in respect of the defendants [480] who do not reside within the
Uity Munsif's Court nor have they acquiesced in such institution of the
suit. As the suit was wrongly brought in the City Munsif's Court, from
which it has been transferred, it must be dismissed for this irregularity."

The Subordinate Judge then made an order directing the return of
the plaint to the plaintiff for presentation to the proper Court. The
plaintiff appealed to the District Judge, who held that, as the suit had
been transferred to the Subordinate Judge, the latter was competent to
try it, and it was of no real consequence where it was originally insti-

tuted, because the parties had agreed to the transfer, and the Subordinate
Judge had jurisdiction in all cases in the district made over to him. The
District Judge further held that the Subordinate Judge received his
jurisdiction to try the case from him, and was therefore wrong in return-
ing the plaint. The District Judge accordingly remanded the case to the
Subordinate Judge for trial on the merits.
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1882 ' The defendant Paobaoni Awasthi applied to the High Court to revise

HAT 30. the District Judge's order, contending that the order of the Subordinate

Judge was not appealable, and that that order was a proper one under the

CIVIL circumstances.

JnRiSDic- Munshis Hanuman Prasad and Sukh Bam, for the defendant.

Shaikh Maula Bakhsh, for the plaintiff.
TION.

JUDGMENT.
i 1. 478= The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and MAHMOOD, J.) was
3 A.W.N. delivered by
(1882) 113- STRAIGHT, J. We do not thick that the order of the Judge passed
7 Ind. Jur. under s. 25 of the Procedure Code could cure any defect of jurisdiction in

211 - reference to the institution of the suit. When once the case had been

removed to the Subordinate Judge's- file, he had all the powers that the

original Court, from which it had been transferred, had, as to rejecting or

returning the plaint. In our opinion the order of the Subordinate Judge
must be regarded as passed under s. 57 of the Code and therefore appeal-
able under ol. 6, s. 588. The Judge's view as to the effect of his order of

transfer is, as we have pointed out, erroneous, and be has remanded the case

for [481] trial on inadequate grounds. We must therefore, having the

whole matter before us and exercising our powers of revision under s. 622,

set aside the Judge's order, direct the restoration of the appeal from the

Subordinate Judge's order to the Judge's file who will then proceed to

dispose of the question of jurisdiction according to law, remanding the

case or dismiss-ing the appeal, as be may think proper. The costs of this

and all other proceedings will follow the result of his decision.

Application allowed.

4 A. 481 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 114.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

ANBUDH SINGH (Plaintiff] v. SHEO PRASAD AND OTHERS
(Defendants).* [5th June, 1882.]

Mortgage Suit for redemption Decree for possession Neglect to apply for execution

within time Fresh suit for redemption.

The plaintiff in this suit claimed possession of certain property by redemption
of a usufructuary mortgage of it which he had given the defendants. The

plaintiff had previously sued the defendants for possession of the property by
redemption of the mortgage and had obtained a deoree for possession of it, bat

bad not applied for execution of sucb decree within the time allowed by law.

Held that the plaintiff, having obtained in the former suit a deoree for posses-
sion of the property, and having by his own neglect lost his right to execution of

Buoh deoree, could not be permitted to revert to the position which he held before

the institution of that suit, and to bring a fresh suit for possession. Sheikh
Golam Bossein v. Alia Rukhee Betb?e (1) followed.

[N.P., 15 M. 366 (371); R., 11 A. 386 (391); 24 A. 44 (62) (F.B )
= (1901) A.W.N. 194;

8 M. 478 (480) ; 25 M. 300 (330) iP.B.) : 3 Bom. L.R. 94 (97).]

* Second Appeal No. 1452 of 1581, from deoree of H. A. Harrison, Esq., Judge
of Farokbabad. dated the 13th September 1 C81, affirming a decree of Maulvi Abdul

Baait, Munsif of Chibramau, dated the 14th July 1881.

(1) N. W. P. H. C. Rep. (1871) p. 62.
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THIS case is not reported in detail, as the Court (STRAIGHT and

MAHMOOD, JJ.) merely followed the ruling of the Full Bench in Sheikh
Golam Hossein v. Alia Bukhee Beebee (1).

Babu Jogindro Nath Chaudhri, for the appellant
Munshi Hanuman Prasad and Babu Oprokash Chandar Mukarji, for

the respondents.

*[ln May, 1874, the appellant sued the respondents to recover posses-

sion of certain land mortgaged to them, on payment of Es. 340, which he

deposited in Court. He obtained a decree against the respondents
ex pirte. Application for a rehearing of the suit was made by the res-

pondents, and refused by the Court of first instance and appellate Court.

On the 8bh April, 3878, the respondents applied for the sura of Rs. 340,

and received it. On the 12tb April, 1878, the appellant applied for execu-

tion, praying to be placed in possession and to recover costs of suit. This

application was allowed, and the appellant was placed in possession, but

on appeal to the High Court, execution of decree was held barred by
limitation. Thereupon the respondents repaid the Rs. 340, and were again

put in possession. Subsequently the appellant sued the respondents again
for redemption of the mortgaged property. The lower Courts decided

with reference to the case of Shaikh Golam Honsein v. Alii Rukhee
Bebee (N.-WP H.C. R 1871, p. 62), and other cases, that the appellant

could not be permitted to bring a fresh suit for redemption.
The Court (STRAIGHT and MAHMOOD, JJ.), observed that, following

that case, it thought that the decisions of the lower Courts were correct.]

1882

JUNES.

4 A. 182 = 2 A.W.N. ((882). 115 = 7 Ind. Jar. 207.

[482] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

1 I 481 =

2 AWN
(1882) 114

PURAN DAI (Plaintiff) v. JAI NARAIN AND ANOTHER (Defendants) .t

[5th June, 1882.J

Hindu law Widow's power of ahenation Gift for pious and religious purposes.

An alienation by a Hindu widow of her deceased husband's estate for pious and
religious purprges, made for her own spiritual welfare and not for that of her

deceased husband, is not valid.

The power of a Hindu widow to alienate her deceased husband's estate for

pinus and religious purposes defined. The Collector of Masulipatam v. C. V.

Narrainapah (2 . referred to.

[P., 11 M. 2q9 (290) ;'R.. 22 C. 506 (510) ; 34 M. 288 (291) = 6 Ind. Cas. 240 = 8 M L.T.
74 ; A.W.N. (1908) 202 ; 5 Ind. Cas. 283-]

ONE Ram Kishen died in August 1860, leaving a widow, Durga Dai,

ard a daughter, Puran Dai. His widow succeeded to bis property,

which comprised, inter alia, a certain house. In December 1F61,

Dnrga Dni made a gift of the house to her family priest Chotey L4.
This gift was described in the instrument of gift as beirg

"
Bishenpnt."

or made in honour of the god Vishnu. In August 1879, Durga Dai

*
[Reprinted from (1882) A.W.N. 1U.-ED.]

tSei-ond Appeal, No. 25 of 1881, from a decree of M. Brodhurst. Eq.. Judge of

Benares, dated the 23r<i Deotmber, 1880. hffirming a decree of Babu Ram Kali Chaudhri,
Subordinate Judge of Benares, dated the 30th August, J880.

(1) N.W.P.H.C.B. (1871) p. 62. (2) 8 M.I. A. 500.
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1882 died ; and in April 1880, Puran Dai instituted the present suit against
JUNE 5. the representatives of Chotey Lai for possession of the house, alleging- that its absolute alienation by Durga Dai was in excess of her powers
APPEL- as a Hindu widow who had succeeded to her husbands's estate, and

LATE *n prejudice of the plaintiff's reversionary right to that estate. The

ClVIL principal issue to be decided in the suit was whether the alienation of_ '

the house, which it was admitted was
"
pious and lawful," in its

11 482= onaracter, was or was not made for the benefit of the soul of the

2 AWN deceased Earn Kishen. The Courb of first instance dismissed the suit

(1882) 115= on 'De
>
ro" n d that the gift was "pious and lawful." On appeal by

7 Ind Jur.
^De P^^iff the lower appellate Court concurred with the Court of

207

'

first instance in dismissing the suit for certain reasons which it is

not material for the purposes of this report to state, and because it

found that
"
Earn Kishen's widow (Durga Dai) was empowered to make

such a gift for a pious and religious purpose," and held therefore that

the alienation was valid.

On second appeal by the plaintiff it was contended that the

alienation was not valid as against her, there being no proof that it

[483] was made by Durga Dai for the benefit of the soul of the deceased

Earn Kisben.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi
Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandits Ajudhia Nath and Bishambhar Nath, for the respondents.

Tbe judgment of the High Court (STUART, C. J., and TYRRELL,, J.),

so far as it is material for the purposes of this report, was as follows :

JUDGMENT.
TYRRELL, J. It appears to us that both Courts have overlooked the

crucial question, which was for whose benefit was the alienation made.
It is beyond controversy that a

"
Bishenprit

"
donation made by the full

and absolute owner of a property would be in itself a pious and lawful act.

But it is equally certain that the disposing powers of a Hindu widow
succeeding for her life to the estate of her deceased husband fall far short

of full and absolute dominion. Such a person has power to alienate so

much of such property and no more as may be necessary for one or more
of the following definite purposes only, viz., to pay debts contracted by
the husband ; to support such members of his family as he, if living, would
have been bound to support ; to maintain herself in decency and sobriety ;

to perform his exequial and subsequent ceremonial rites ; and lastly to

make suitable gifts for the benefit of his soul.

This rule is referred to in the Privy Council case cited by the Court

of first instance, The Collector of Masulipatam v. Cavaly Vencata

Narrainapah Cl), where their Lordships said : "It is admitted on all bands
that if there be collateral heirs of the husband the widow cannot of her

own will alien the property except for special purposes. For religious or

charitable purposes, or those which are supposed to conduce to the spiritual

welfare of her husband, she has a larger power of disposition than that

which she possesses for purely worldly purposes." Here we find the

principle laid down which is to be applied in test of alienations of the

character before us, and it is their direct and especial reference to the

spiritual welfare of the deceased owner of the estate.

(1) 8 M.I.A. 500.
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The point is DOW covered by authority that acts of alienation
calculated to be of religious benefit and efficacy to the widow, or to [484]
any persons other than the deceased owner, will not justify an alienation
of any part of the property in the hands of the widow. It has been justly
pleaded in the second and third grounds of appeal that there is nothicg on
the record sufficient to show, nor other good reasons for believing, that
the gift of the house in suit, made some sixteen months after the death of
Ram Kishen, without any reference to him or his funeral celebrations, and
specifically declared to be

"
Beshenprit

"
or to the honour of Vishnu, was a

gift made to benefit Bam Kishen in his after-state and was not, on the
contrary, as indeed from the terms of the deed of gift in this case it plainly
appears to be, an offering by the widow to a favoured idol for her own
special credit and spiritual advantage. The law on this subject is well
summed up in the Tagore Law Lectures for 1879, published in 1881,
pp. 226 and 227, in eleven brief and distinct propositions, the 1st, 2nd,
4th and oth of which are follows :"

(1) The widow must enjoy the estate during her life. (2) The
enjoyment must be by moderate use of it.

' * *
(4) She is not entitled

to make a gift, mortgage, or sale of it. (5) But a gifb or rather aUenation
is permitted for the completion of her husband's funeral rites." And
subsequently in the same work at p. 307 ib is stated :

"
She (the widow)

may likewise make a gift proportioned to the extent of her late husband's
property for the benefit of his soul,

* But she is not permitted to
alienate by gift or sale the whole or even a part of the property solely at
the suggestion of her own will and pleasure."

In the present case such a view of the law is corroborated and
enforced by the fact that in 1864 the present plaintiff, Puran Dai. in the
lifetime of the widow sued successfully to set aside other alienations made
by Durga D.ii in respect of property in the jurisdiction of the Bengal
Presidency, including a gift to a Gyawal priest similar to the gift the
subject of the present case. Puran Dai gob a decree from the Shababad
Court on the 19th August 1865, invalidating these alienations, and the
decree was confirmed in appeal by the Calcutta High Court on the 8th
March 1866. In this view of the law and facts of this case, we set aside
the decrees of the Courts below

; and decree the claim of the ?)laintiff and
this appeal with costs.

Appeal allowed.

|4 A. 485 = 2 A W.N. (18821, 122.

.[485] CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

LACHMIN (Plaintiff) v. GANGA PRASAD AND ANOTHER (Defendant).*
[12th June, 1882.]

Debt due to estate of deceased person Suit by legal representative Certificate for
collection of debts Act XXVII of I860, s. 2.

It is not an imperative condition precedent to the institution of a suit by the
legal representative of a deceased person for a debt due to his estate that such
legal representative should first obtain a certificate under Act XXVII of 1860.

[P., 5 A. 212 {214) ; R., 13 C. 47 (49) ; 23 0. 87 (111) (F B.).]
'
Application No. 102 of 1882, for revision, under s. 622 of Aot X of 1877 of a

decree of Babu Ram Kali Chaudhri, Judge of the Court of Small Causes at Mirzapur
dated the 24th November, 1881.
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2 AWN
(1882) 122.

THIS was an application by the plaintiff in a suit, instituted in the

Court of Small Causes at Mil zipur, for revision of the decree dismissing
the suit. The plaintiff had sued certain persons for Us. 260 due to the

estate of her deceased husband, claiming as his legal representative. The
Small Cause Court Judge dismissed the suit on the ground that the plaint-

iff was not in a position to maintain it, as she had not obtained a certifi-

cate under Act XXVII of 1860.

The plaintiff contended that it was not necessary that she should have

obtained a certificate under Act XXVII of 1860 before she instituted the

euit.

Lala Lalta Prasad, for the plaintiff.

The defendants did not appear.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J , and MAHMOOD, J.) was

delivered by
STRAIGHT, J. We do not think that the Judge of the Small Cause

Court was right in throwing out the plaintiff-applicant's suit on the

ground that she had obtained no certificate under Act XXVII of 1860.

She came into Court alleging herself to be the legal representative of her

deceased husband Rai Ciand, and to this allegation the defendants took

no excepiion, their objection being confined to the one ground that she

had no certificate. The word
"
compelled

"
in s. 2, Act XXVII of 1860,

is* not happily chosen, and at first sight appears to declare a general pro-

hibition of tin widest kind. But the qualifying paragraph at the end of

the clause undoubtedly indicates that a suit to recover a debt due to a

deceased person's estate, or a proceeding to enforce execution of a decree

[486] obtained by such deceased person during his life, may, after his

death, be instituted by his legal representative, without a certificate first

obtained. If the Court is satisfied that the debt is being withheld from
"
vexatious," that is, unreasonable or merely dilatory,

"
motives," and not

from any
"
bona fide" objection on the part of the debtor to the title of

the person seeking recovery, it may decree the claim, absence of certificate

notwithstanding. If, on the other hand, the Court considers that the debtor

has grounds for
"

a reasonable doubt
"

as to the party entitled, it may
refuse to issue any compulsory process to enforce payment until t.he

plaintiff has obtained the requisite certificate. We therefore do not think

that it is an imperative condition prace lent to the institution of a suit by
the legal representative of a deceased person for a debt due to his estate,

that such legal representative should first obtain a certificate under
Act XXVII of 1860. Wt accordingly allow the application for revision,

and direct; the Small Cause Court Judge to restore the case to his file,

and, having regard to our preceding observations, to proceed to dispose
of the case according to law.

Application allowed.
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4 A. 986 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 123= 7 Ind. Jar. 208.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

PHUL CHAND (Defendant) v. LACHMI CHAND (Plaintiff)*
[12th June, 1882.]

1882
JUNE 12.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

Hindu Law Joint Hindu family Debts contracted by father as manager of family
business Sale of ancestral property in execution of decree against father Son's * * *86=
share. 2 A.W.N.

2V, a member of a joint Hindu family, consisting of himself, his wife, and '1882)128 =

his minor son, L, managed the pint family business, which was carried on under 7 Ind. Jar.
the style of

" Atma Rm Anokhe Lai." As manager of such business he contract- 208.
ed certain debts, for whioh he was sued as the

"
proprietor

"
of the firm of "Atma

Ram Anokhe Lai,
" and for which decrees were passed against him, in execution

of whioh ancestral property of the family was sold. L. his minor son, sued to
have such sale set aside, and to recover his share of such property, on the ground
that such decrees had been passed against his father personally, and only his
interest in such property passed by such sale. Held that, looking at the capacity
in whioh N was sued, and the [487] nature of the debts for whioh such decrees
were given, such decrees must be taken to have been passed against N as the
managing head of the family, and L Was therefore not entitled to recover his
share of such property.

[P., 20 C. 453 (463).]

THE facts of this case were as follows : About thirty years before
the institution of the present suit one Durga Prasad set up business as a
banker at Shahjahanpur under the style of

"
Atma Ram, Anokhe Lai."

On his death his son Nanak Chand, a defendant in the present suit,
carried on the same business under the same style. After some time Nanak
Chand added to his banking business a produce business. In the course
of this latter business ha entered into certain time-bargains for the delivery
of grain with two firms at Cawnpore named respectively Phul Chand,
Makhan Lai, and Hazari Lai, Bakhtawar Lai, defendants in this suit.

These time-bargains resulted in a pecuniary loss to Nanak Chand, regarding
which litigation ensued between the Cawnpore firms and him, and those
firms obtained decrees for money against him on the 5th September 1877
and the 24th June 1878.

In execution of their decrees the decree-holders caused the rights and
interests of Nanak Ohand in certain ancestral properties to be attached and
proclaimed for sale. Thereupon Laohmi Chand, the minor son of Nanak
Chand, the plaintiff in the present suit, applied by his next friend, his
mother Ganga Dai, to the Court executing the decrees to exempt from
sale his rights and interests in the properties under Hindu law, which
amounted to a moiety of the properties. This application was refused on
the 24th August 1880. On the 25th August 1880, the properties were put
up for sale in execution of the decree held by the firm of Phul Chand, and
were purchased by Phul Chand. In September 1880, the present suit was
instituted on behalf of Lachmi Chand by his mother against the members
of the Cawnpore firms and his father, in whioh he sued to set aside the
order of the 24th August 1880, and for a declaration of his right to
one moiety of the properties whioh had been put up for sale on the
25th August 1880. The Court of first instance dismissed the suit on
the ground that the decrees were binding on the family of Nanak

* Second Appeal, No. 1409 of 1881, from a decree of M. 8. Howell, Esq., Judge of
Shahjahanpur, dated the 9th September 1881, reversing a decree of Maulvi Zain-ul-
abdin, Subordinate Judga of Shahjahanpur, dated the 13th December, 1880. o

A 11-117
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1882 Chand, inasmuch as the business in which the loss, eventuating in the
JUNE 12. decrees and the sale of the properties, resulted, was undertaken by Nanak

Chand for the benefit of the whole family. The plaintiff appealed, and
APPEL- t488} the lower appellate Court fixed the following issues for determina-

LATK tion : "Was or was not the debt which resulted in the sale under

Q reference incurred for a purpose which in the terms of the Hindu law was
*

immoral ?' la the plaintiff, with reference to the provisions of the

41 486=
Hindu law, as stated by the decisions of the Courts, entitled to a decree?

"

1 W N ^n resDeck f the fifst f tese issues the lower appellate Court

(1882) 123= observed that a time-bargain could nob, in the class to which the

7 It [ Jar Pla iQt'ff an<^ his father belonged, be properly called illegitimate business,
and that, had the particular transactions under reference resulted in a gain
instead of a loss, the plaintiff would have shared in the benefit arising
from them. In respect of the second issue, being of opinion that the

ascertainment of the true nature of the debts and decrees being essential

to a right decision of such issue, and their true nature not having been

distinctly determined, the lower appellate Court remanded the case for

the decision of the following issue :

"
When he contracted the obligations

which resulted in the suits in which decrees were passed on the 5th

September 1877 and the 24th June, 1878, or when he contracted either

of them, and if so which, was Nanak Chand acting in a purely individual

capacity, or as the head and representative of the joint family consisting
of himself, his wife, and his minor son ?"

The Court of first instance found on this issue that Nanak Chand
contracted the obligations, and was sued, as representative of the family,

and not in his individual capacity. The lower appellate Court accepted
the former part of this finding, viz., that Nanak Chand contracted the

obligations as the representative of the family ; but not the latter part, viz.,

that Nanak Chand was sued in respect of those obligations as the represen-
tative of the family ; and held that the plaintiff was entitled to a decree for

a moiety of the properties. It observed on this point as follows :

"
The

creditors might have sued the members of the firm under their real names
or under the name of the firm,

"
Atma Ram, Anokhe Lai," like any other

unregistered company. As a matter of fact, they seemed to have
sued Nanak Chand under his own name. In Samalbhai Nathubhai v.

Someshvar (1), relied on by the re- [489] spondents, the creditors sued all

the three members of the family by name. Here the suits were brought

against
"
Nanak Chand, proprietor of the firm named Atma Ram, Anokhe

Lai," and
"
Nanak Chand, proprietor of the firm of Atma Ram, Anokhe

Lai ;" and the decrees were passed against
"
Nanak Chand, defendant."

The two sale-certificates describe the judgment-debtor as
"
Nanak Chand,"

and certify that the respondent Phul Chand bought the properties therein

described, some of which are described as belonging to the
"
judgment

debtor," while the rest are not described as belonging to any one. It seems
therefore that the respondent Phul Chand bought only Nanak Chand's

share Venkataramayyan v. Venkatasubramania Dikshatar (2) ; Pursid

Narain Singh v. Honooman Sahai (3) ; Luchmun Dass v. Giridhur Chow-

dhry (4) ;
Bika Singh v. Lachman Singh (5) ; Nanhak Joti v. Jaimangal

Chaubey (6). The authorities to the contrary Deva Singh v. Bam
Manohar (7) ; Gaya Dinv. Raj Bansi Kuar (8); Ram Narain Lai v.

Bhawani Prasad (9) differ in that in these cases there was a decree

(1)'5 B. 38. (2) 1 M. 358. (3) 5 0. 845. (4) 5 0. 855. (5) 2 A. 800,

(6) 3 A. 294. (7) 2 A. 746. (8) 3 A. 191. (9) 3 A. 443.
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directing the sale of property mortgaged by the father, to enforce the lien
against which the suit had been brought, so that there was a clear ind ca

^on
throughout the litigation that the creditor was proceeding againsUhe

thefi

m
;

'

r Perfcy> Wh6reaS
,

b
.?
rethere Wa8 DODe ' for

"
Proprietore firm, etc., may mean simply a proprietor.

"
It seems to me thereforehat the appellant (plaintiff) is entitled to recover his half share of the

thf ^ ^t^t1
?!

1

l

hand aPPealed fco tfae High Court, contending^^ tO
^
b0

.

facfc tbafe febe Pontiff's father had acted as the

h K
e fTly m tbe mafcfcer of th9 contracfc8 *<> Aspect ofhe had been sued, and such contracts were lawful, the lower appel-late Court had improperly held that the plaintiff was entitled to recover

not aparty to th

Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the appellant.
'audit Bishambhar Nath and Babu Batan Chand, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
'600^ (STRAIGHT J" and TYRRELL, J.)

STRAIGHT J.-It is unnecessary to detail at length the facts out of3 the question of law to be determined by this appeal arises as thevare very fully set forth in the judgments of the lower Courts It is foundas a fact ha the firm of Atma Earn, Anokhe Lai, was joint famSy
ZtT'^ ^ aDak GhaD

,
d> the father f the plaiQfciff' * managerthat the debts iu respect of which the decrees .of 1877 and 1878 werepassed were incurred in the course of the business of the firm and 7bSthey were not immoral or improper, but that on the contrary, if profit hadaccrued from the transactions out of which they had arisen the plaintiffwould have part.cipated in it. In all these findings the two lower Courts

Znd iba^
the

h
JUd89 ha

,

8 d6Crd the PlaiDtiff>S Claim on the t chnic
Dund, that, as he was not made a party to the suits in which the decreeawere passed against his father Nanak Chand, his interest in the iobfc

property was not affected by them, and that the auction purchasers

Having regard to the course of recent decisions and to the opinion of

the fu

r

h7
C U7 u

tlf in ^ecuti D Proceedings the Courts will" look at8 substance of the transaction, and will not be disposed to set aside an

t?allv rToh^
013 mer6 fc

!
Chn
;
Cal gr UDds wheD th^ find febafc ^ i> snbstan^

tially right, we cannot adopt the conclusion of the Judge. The firm of

ld
m
N ^ P,

n k
,
h6

.
LaI

i

Wa3 f Unded by tbe grandfather" of the p! a "tiffand Nanak Chand, his father, was jointly interested in it from his birth

L?L2r ^
urn

fi

was
'*?

plaintiff - When Nanak CbaDd 2"35
urga Prasad, the firm continued under the same name, and the businesswas conducted as heretofore, except that Nanak Chand was th

SeT fn

sfc6

h
d of hia ^oea

l
ed father - As the plaintiff by birfch Sentitled to share in the business as one of the joint proprietorsao did he necessanly become liable to contribute his proporS

Awards
the discharge of any debts that might be incurred oMo seamade by the managing member. When the suits of 1877 and 187ft

^A*^!?^^** " P^Petor of the firm

, 'A fl .

' SDd
u

10 klDg ab fche Capacifcy in wbich ^ was
sued, and the nature of the debts for which the decrees were given!
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1882 we think they must be taken to have been passed against him as the head
JUNE 12. of the family. We may add that the first Court found very clearly that

the present suit was in reality instigated by Nanak Chand for the purpose

APPEL- of depriving his creditors of a considerable portion of the fruits of their

LATE execution against him. In the majority of suits of the description of the

p TT present, a similar state of things is to be found, and it is well known that

_' litigation of this kind, which involves a direct breach of the first duties of

allegiance and respect from Hindu sons towards their fathers, would
*' ~

scarcely, if ever, be instituted without collusion on the part of the latter.

9

' '

Consequently a claim by a son, alleging the immorality of his father as the
* '*

~~

ground for setting aside a transaction entered into by the latter, must
nr *

always be viewed with great suspicion, especially when the interests of a

bona fide purchaser for value at sale in execution of decree have to be con-

sidered. The appeal must be decreed with costs and the judgment of the

first Court dismissing the plaintiff's claim restored.

Appeal allowed.

i A. 491 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 124.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

BALAK TEWARI (Plaintiff) v. KAUSIL MISR AND OTHERS
(Defendants).* [15th June, 1882.]

Incidental decision of issue Appeal- Objection by respondent Act X of 1877 (Civil
Procedure Code), s. 561.

The plaintiff sued the defendants for compensation for the wrongful taking of

the fruit on a tree which he alleged belonged to him. The defendants set up as

a defence that the fruit on such trea had not been removed, and that such tree

belonged to them. The Court of first instance dismissed the suit on the ground
that the fruit on such tree had not been removed, but found incidentally that
such tree belonged to the plaintiff. The plaintiff appealed from the decree of the

Court of first instance ; and the defendants objected to the decree, contending that

such tree belonged to them. Held that, inasmuch as the Court of first instance

did not, in deciding that such tree belonged to the plaintiff, decide a question
substantially in issue, it did not decide in this matter "

against the defend-

ants," within the meaning of [492] s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code, and,
as the decree was limited to dismissing the suit, the defendants as respondents
were not qualified to take an objection which they could not have taken by way
of appeal, and therefore the appellate Court was not warranted by law in enter,

taiuing the objection taken by the defendant?.

JR., 7 B. 464(466) ; 13 B. 567 (571).]

THIS was an application by the plaintiff in a suit for revision of the

appellate decree made in the suit by the District Judge of Azamgarh, dated

the 18fah September 1881. The plaintiff had sued the defendants for

Us. 15, the value of the fruit upon a certain tamarind tree, which he

alleged belonged to him, and of which he alleged the defendants had

wrongfully taken the fruit on the 3rd February 1881. The defendants set

up as a defence to the suit that the tree in question belonged to them and

not to the plaintiff ; and that the fruit on the tree had not been taken on

the 3rd February 1881, but was still on the tree. The Court of first

*
Application, No. 19 of 1882, for revision, under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, of a

decree of T. Benson, Esq., Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 18th September 1881, affirm-

ing a decree of Maulvi Kamar-ud-din, Munsif of Azamgarb, dated the 16th June 1881.
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instance (Munsif) dismissed the suit on the ground that the fruit of the 1882
tree had not been removed, observing that it was incidentally proved that: JUNE 15
the tree belonged to the plaintiff. The order of the first Court was

"
that

the plaintiff's suit be dismissed." The plaintiff appealed, and the defend- CIVITants preferred an objection under s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code, T
urging that the tree belonged to them. The lower appellate Court
(District Judge) dismissed the plaintiff's appeal, and allowed the objection

TION -

of the defendants, finding that the tree belonged to them. The order of
the lower appellate Court was as follows :" Appeal dismissed and ***>*-
objection allowed." 2A.WN.

The plaintiff contended that, as the Court of first instance had decided (1882' m -

a question of the ownership of the tree incidentally only, and the defend-
ants could not have appealed from its decree, the lower appellate Court
had improperly entertained the objection of the defendants.

Babu Baroda Prosad Ghose, for the plaintiff.
The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad) and Munshi

Hanuman Prasad, for the defendants.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (TYRRELL, J., and MAHMOOD, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. This application is valid. The Munsif did not

make a finding on a question substantially in issue respecting the posses-
i of the tree, the fruit of which is in question. He did not [493]

therefore come to any decision in this matter
"
against the defendant"

in the sense of s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code. Indeed the decree
is clearly and explicity limited to dismissing the plaintiff's claim for the
)rice of certain fruit removed, on the single ground that the fruit had not
been removed. The defendant then as respondent before the lower appel-
late Court was not qualified to take an objection to the decree on a
ground outside of and foreign to the decree, which clearly could not have
een taken by way of appeal. The Judge therefore assumed jurisdiction
t warranted by law when he proceeded to try and determine the res-

pondent's objection in this case. We set aside the portion of the lower
appellate Court's decree allowing this objection with costs, and limit the
same to a decree dismissing the appeal of the plaintiff with costs. This
application is allowed with costs.

Application allowed.

4 A. 493 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 125.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

BHOJRAJ AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. GULSHAN ALI AND ANOTHER
(Plaintiffs)* [16th June, 1882.]

Breach of contract "
Continuing breach-Act XV of 1977 (Limitation Act) s 23and sch. 11, No. U3-Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act), s. 23.

The purchasers of certain land agreed to pay the vendors certain fees annually_m^
respect of such land and that in default of payment the vendors should be

*r

* 8e n<* APPflal
. No. 1478 of 1881, from a decree of H. P. Evans Eea Judce of

Khan R h' S^^"^SSSS 1881 ' "versing a decree of MaulS Sami ulThKhan, Subordinate Judge of Moradabad, dated the 16th April 1881.
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1882
JUNE 16.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

4 A. 493=
2 A.W.N.

(1882; 125.

entitled to the proprietary possession of a certain quantity of such land. The
purchasers never paid such fees, and more than twelve years after the first

default the vendors sued them for possession of such quantity of such land.
Beld that there had not been a

"
continuing breach of contract " within the

meaning of s. 23 of Act XV of 1977, and therefore the provisions of that section

were not applicable to the suit ; and further that the suit, being governed by
No. 143, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877, and more than twelve years having expired
from the first breach of such agreement, was barred by limitation.

The difference between s. 23 of Act IX of 1871 and Act XV of 1877 pointed out.

[R., 11 C.W.N. 661 (663).]

[494] ON the 8fch May 1844, Bhojraj, one cf the defendants in this

suit, and Kewal Ram, who was represented by the remaining defendants

Prasbadi and Salik Ram, executed an
"
ikrar-nama

"
in favour of Aman

Ali, Ali Muhammad, and Sultan Muhammad, who were represented by
the plaintiffs. Under the terms of this instrument the executants were
liable to pay certain annual fees, called

"
kasrat-i-dami," in respect

of a 1 biswa 10i biswansis share in certain muafi lands purchased by them.
These fees, which amounted to Es. 3-13-0 per annum, were payable to the

obligors of the ikrar-nama, the terms of which, so far as they are material

to this case, were as follows :

"
Should there be any objection to the

payment of Rs. 3-13-0 per annum, then 45 bighas and 11 biswas kham
land shall be separated out of .the 1 biswa 10^ biswanis muafi for

Aman Ali, Ali Muhammad, and Sultan Muhammad aforesaid, and we or

our representatives have and shall have no objection at all to the terms of

this agreement." The plaintiffs in this suit alleged that, under the terms
of the ikrar-nama t the defendants continued to pay the fees up to 1285

"Fasli,
"
when they ceased to do so, and preferred a complaint in the

Settlement Court, and they (plaintiffs) were directed on the 31st July
1877 to sue in the Civil Court." The plaintiffs accordingly commenced
the present suit on the 22nd December 1880 for recovery of possession of

45 bighas and 11 biswas of the land mentioned in the ikrar-nama, and
for Rs. 11-0 6 mesne profits, on the ground that the defendants had
failed to pay the fees, and the plaintiffs as the representatives of Aman
Ali, Ali Muhammad and Sultan Muhammad therefore became entitled to

proprietary possession of the land under the terms of the ikrar-nama.

The Court of first instance dismissed the suit on the ground that the

ikrar-nama had never been acted upon ; that the fees
"
were never realized

by the plaintiffs from the time the ikrar-nama was executed"; and that

the suit was therefore barred by limitation. OQ appeal by the plaintiffs, the

lower appellate Court, while agreeing with the Court of first instance, in

its findings of fact, held, as regards the question of limitation, that
"
each

failure on the part of the defendants to pay the annual sum of Rs. 3-13-0

was a new breach giving a new right to eject, and the suit was therefore

[495] within time, although no payment had been made within the

last twelve years." For this view of the case it relied upon the case of

Sadha v. Bhagwani (1) which was decided when the Limitation Act IX
of 1871 was in force. The lower appellate Court accordingly gave the

plaintiffs a decree.

On second appeal by the defendants it was contended on their behalf

that, on the facts found by the lower Courts, the suit was barred by
limitation.

Pandit Bishambhar Nath and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the

appellants.

(1) 7 N.W.P. H.C.R. 1875, 53.
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The Junior Government Pleader (Babu Dwarka Nath Banarji) and
bhah Asad Ah, for the respondents.

The High Court (BRODHURST and MAHMOOD, JJ.) delivered the
following judgments :

JUDGMENTS.
MAHMOOD, J. (After stating the facts, continued) .-Bearing in mind

the provisions of the last paragraph of s. 2 of the present Limitation Act,
there can be no doubt that the present case is governed by the provision
)f Act XV of 1877, and not by those of Act IX of 1871. Whether the
present suit would have been within limitation if brought whilst the
latter Act was in force is therefore a question with which we are nofc
concerned But tbe Judge, in following the ruling of this Court in the
Uase of badha (1), does not appear to me to have considered that that casewas decided under s. 23, Act IX of 1871, and that tbe provisions of that
section have undergone a considerable change in the corresponding s. 23
of the present Act. For the purposes of this case, it is not necessary to
discuss minutely all the alterations in the law which s. 23 of tbe presentAct has introduced. It will be sufficient to confine my observations
3 the point on the determination of which the decision of the appeal

depends. The rule contained in s. 23 is a rule for computation of the period
of limitation. The section of Act IX of 1871 gave the benefit of the rule to
aits for tne breach of a contract, where there are successive breaches,"and also to suits where the breach is a continuing breach." The corres-

ponding s. 23 of Act XV of 1877 confines that benefit to the latter class of
14SOJ cases only (viz., cases of

"
a continuing breach of contract ") and

rovides that in such cases
"
a fresh period of limitation begins to run at

every moment of the time during which the breach continues.
" But I

have no hesitation in holding that the present is not a case of
"
a

continuing breach
"

of contract at all. The obligation created by the
ikrar-nama of the 8th May 1844 was not of such a continuing nature as
is contemplated by the Act, and there could therefore have been no

continuing breach
"

such as would entitle a suit based thereon to the
benent of s. 23 of the present Act. That section contemplates cases like

3 covenant by a tenant to keep the tenanted building in repair; cases
which the obligation created by the contract is ex necessitate of a
tmumg nature ; and the right of action therefore naturally arises everyDment of the time during which the breach continues. In tbe present

case the obligation created by the ikrar-nama was of a recurring kind, and
lould admit only of a series of

"
successive breaches,

"
such as were

provided for by s. 23, Act IX of 1871, but are not within the purview of
s, 26 of the present Act. The precedent which the Judge has relied on is

A J^TT
6
7, IIy lnaPPlicable to the present case, which is governed byAct XV of 1877.

Such being my view as to the inapplicability of the above-mentioned
a of computation of the period of limitation to tbe facts of this

se, 1 am further of opinion that the suit falls under No. J43 of the
esent Limitation Act, and the defendants, having been proved to have
oken the conditions of the ikrar-nama more than twelve years ago
a suit was rightly dismissed by the Court of first instance as barred

by limitation. The Judge in his anxiety to follow a ruling appears to
e to have lost sight of the express words of the law, and to have omitted

to^ consider tbe change which the Legislature has introduced since tbe

(1) N.-W.P.H.C.R. (1875) 53.
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1882
JUNE 16.

APPEL-

LATE

CIVIL.

41.493 =

1A.W.N.

(18S2) 125.

precedent relied upon by him was made. I would decree the appeal,
and setting aside the decree of the lower appellate Court, restore the
decree of the Court of first instance ; the plaintiffs-respondents paying
all costs in this Court and in the Courts below.

BRODHUBST, J. I concur in decreeing the appeal with costs on
the ground that the suit is, for the reasons stated by my learned colleague,
barred bv limitation.

4 A. 497 = 2 A W.N. (1882) 127 = 7 Ind. Jur. 210.

[497] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

WALI MUHAMMAD (Decree- holder) v. TURAB ALI (Judgment-
debtor).* [19th June, 1882.]

Execution of decree Decree for sale of immoveable property Purchase of property by
decree-holder's brother Execution of decree against judgment- debtor's person
Equity, justice, and good conscience.

W, the holder of a decree for money, which ordered the sale of certain immo-
veable property in satisfaction of its amount, applied for execution of the decree,

praying for the arrest of the judgment-debtor. W's brother had previously
purchased such property at a sale in execution of another decree against the

judgment-debtor, paying a small amount for it, in consequence of the existence

of his brother's decree.

Held that, under these circumstances, applying equity, the decree should in

the first place be executed against such property, and not against the person
of the judgment-debtor.

[Expl , 9 A. 484 (485) ; R., 11 Ind. Gas. 192 (195) -5 8.L.E. 71 (76) ; D., 10 A. 35 (37) ]

THE appellant in this case held a decree for the payment of money
against the respondent, which directed the sale of certain immoveable pro-

perty in satisfaction of the decree. This property was put up for sale in

execution of another decree against the respondent, and was purchased

by the appellant's brother for a very small amount, owing to the existence

of his decree. Subsequently to this purchase the appellant applied for

execution of his decree, praying for the arrest of the respondent. The
Court of first instance, for reasons which it is not necessary to state,

refused the application. On appeal the lower appellate Court affirmed

the order of the first Court on the ground that, under the circumstances

mentioned above, the decree ought to be executed against the property
which it directed to be sold, and which the appellant's brother had pur-

chased, and not against the respondent personally.
On behalf of the appellant it was contended that the lower Court

was not competent to put any restriction on the mode in which the decree

might be executed.

Munshi Kashi Prasad, for the appellant.

Pandit Nand Lai, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STRAIGHT, J. and MAHMOOD, J.) was

delivered by
[498] STRAIGHT, J. Looking at all the circumstances of the case,

we think that the order of the Judge is an equitable one, in so far as he

' Second Appeal, No. 11 of 1882, from an order of H.A. Earrison, Esq., Judge of

Farukhabad, dated the 10th December 1881, affirming an order of Mirza Abid AH Beg,
Subordinate Judge of Farukbabad, dated the 5th September 1881.
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holds that the decree should be executed first against the mortgaged property,
which is in the hands of the decree-holder's brother. We presume he
means by this that if such mortgaged property should prove insufficient
to satisfy the mortgagee's debt, he will still have the opportunity of
proceeding against the person of the judgment-debtor. Holding this view
and being of opinion that we are not debarred from applying- equitable
principles to the questions that arise in proceedings relating to execution
of decree, we think the appeal must be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

4 A. 498 = 2 A W.N. (1882) 128.

CRIMINAL JURISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. MADHO. [21st June, 1882.]
Act XLV of I860 (Penal Code), s. 182 Giving false

"
information

"
to a public servant.

M falsely informed the Collector of a District that certain zamindars had
aeurped possession of certain land belonging to Government with the intent

"
to

give trouble to such zamindars, and waste the time of the public authorities
"

Held that, inasmuch as such information was no more than an expression of a
private person's belief that the -Collector might, if he chose, sustain a civil suit
with success against such zamindars, and as, had the Collector agreed with the

Eormant, the result would not have been that he would have used his lawful
power as a Collector or as a Magistrate to the injury or annoyance of such zamin-
dars, or that he would have done anything he ought not to have done M had
not committed an offence under s. 182 of the Indian Penal Code.

[D., 13 B. 506(510J.]

THIS was a reference to the High Court by Mr. G. E. Ward, Magistrate
of the Jaunpur District. It appeared that one Madho had preferred a
petition to Mr. Ward, as Collector, in which he stated that the zamindars
of a certain village had taken possession of a market-place belonging to
Government, and had caused themselves to be recorded as the proprietors
thereof. Mr. Ward instituted an inquiry into the matter, and found
that it had been decided some years previously that the property belonged
[499] to the zamindars, and their names had always been recorded as
proprietors thereof. Upon this Mr. Ward, observing that the statements
of Madho were wholly groundless, and that he could not have been
ignorant of the former proceedings in regard to the property, and that he
had nevertheless given much trouble to the zamindars and wasted the
time of the authorities, ordered that Madho should be charged with an
offence under s. 182 of the Indian Penal Code, and the case made over to
Mr. D. R. Addis, Joint Magistrate. Mr. Addis was of opinion that there
was not evidence sufficient to justify a charge against Madho under
s. 182, and declined to issue a summons against him. Mr. Ward, as
Magistrate, being of opinion that Madho should at least have been sum-
moned, referred the case to the High Court for orders.

ORDER.
TYRRELL, J. The Collector was in error in thinking that the

penalties of s. 182 of the Indian Penal Code could be applied to the case
of a person giving to the Collector of a District incorrect information that
in the informant's opinion the said Collector had a claim on behalf of the
State to a market, of which the local zamindars had according to the

A 11118
937



4 All. 500 INDIAN DECISIONS, NEW SERIES [Yol.

4 QQQ10 informant usurped possession. Such
"
information

" was no more than an

expression of a private person's belief or opinion that the Collector might
if he chose sustain a civil action with success against certain persons.

CRIMINAL This is not the "information
"
contemplated by s. 182 and the connected

JURISDIC- sections of Chap. X of the Indian Penal Code ; nor is the intention of

TION.
"
Diving trouble to the zamindars and wastiug the time of the public

authorities," attributed to the informant by the Collector, the criminal

intention contemplated by s. 182. Had the Collector agreed with the

informant the result would not have been that he would have used his

lawful power as a Collector or as a Magistrate to the injury or annoyance
of the zamindars or that he would have done anything he ought not to

do. The Collector would have only procured the amendment of his

records, and called on the zamindars to renounce baseless pretensions : or

he might have laid a civil action against them as the local representative
of the Government of the country. Mr. Addis was right in refusing to

entertain against the informant of Mr. Ward a criminal complaint
under s. 182, Act X of 1872.

4 A, 500 (P.C.) = 9 I. A. 70= 4 Sar. P.C.J. 346 = 7 App. Caa. 321 = 6 Ind. Jur. 384.

[500] PEIVY COUNCIL.

PRESENT :

Sir B. Peacock, Sir R. Couch and Sir A. Hobhouse.

[On appeal from the High Court for the North- Western Provinces.]

THE MUSSOORIE BANK, LIMITED v. ALBERT CHARLES EAYNOR.
[17th and 21st March, 1882.]

Construction of will Precatory words Misstatement in petition for special leave to

appeal Costs.

In order to create a precatory trust the words must be such that the Court
finds them to be imperative on the first taker of the property ;

and the subject of

the gift over must be well defined and certain.

A testator made a gilt in these words :

"
I give to my dearly beloved wife the

whole of my property, both real and personal (described), feeling confident that

she will act justly to our children in dividing the same when no longer required

by her." Held, that the widow took an absolute interest in the property, and
that no trust for the benefit of the children was created.

An order in Council granting leave to appeal is liable at any time to be rescind-

ed with costs, on ite appearing that the petition upon which the order has been

granted contains any misstatement, or any concealment of facts which ought to

have been disclosed. Even if there has been no intention to mislead, a material

misstatement having been made, the order is still liable to be rescinded ; and. to

maintain it, to clear the case of bad faith is not sufficient. Moliun Lall
Scokul v. Betee Dass (1) referred to and followed.

Of three grounds on which special leave to appeal had been obtained, two had
been correctly stated, but with the third was connected error in the petition, to

which objection was taken at the hearing. On its appearing that there had been
no intention to mislead, the appeal was heard and allowed ; but in regard to the

above, without costs. Ram Sabuk Base v. Manmohini Dassee (2) referred to.

IB., 14 C. 222 (223) ; 9 M. 325 (331) ; 20 C.W.N. 463.]

APPEAL from a decree of the High Court (22nd August, 1878),

reversing a decree of the Subordinate Judge of Dehra Dun (lObh

May, 1878).

(1) 8 M.I. A. 193 (195). (2) 2 I. A. 82.
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Two questions were raised on this appeal. The first, preliminary to 1882
the hearing, was whether the effect of certain misstatements in a petition MARCH 21
of the appellant Bank, for leave to appeal, did not require that an order -
in Council of 14th August, 1879, granting leave, should be rescinded. The PRIVY
other question was whether, under the will of Captain Eaynor, who died rrtrr^
at Firozpur in the Punjab on the 13th December, I860, possessed of
shares in the Delhi and London Bank, besides other property, a trust was

** *** I VJL Aj i o AUv vv UWH. tLUoUlULOly, JL IJO I Ti n \

will is set forth, and the facts are stated, in their Lordships' judgment. 9 i A 70-
[501] The widow having obtained possession of the property, and, g

'

p ĉ
having died in 1875, and having made a will, the present suit was brought
by the respondent, the son of the late Captain Eaynor, to have set aside
an order of attachment, issued in June, 1876, against the above-mentioned
Bank shares in the hand of Mrs. Raynor's executors, in execution of a
decree obtained against them. The respondent claimed that, under his
father's will, a trust, completed by the act of Mrs. Baynor in making a
will in their favour, had been created for the benefit of Captain Raynor's
children.

The Subordinate Judge dismissed this suit, holding that Mrs. Eaynor
had taken an absolute interest under the will of Captain Eaynor. On
appeal, the High Court reversed thia decision, on the ground that the will
of Captain Eaynor constituted Mrs, Eaynor a trustee of her husband's
estate, for the benefit of his children, empowering her to appoint among
them. The judgments of the Judges of the Divisional Bench of the High
Court (Stuart, C.J., and Pearson, J.) are reported in the Indian Law
Reports, 2 Allahabad Series, 55.

The High Court refused leave to appeal to Her Majesty in Council on
the ground that the property involved in the suit was no more than
Rs. 6,000 in value, and that no doubtful question of law had arisen.
Special leave to appeal was thereupon granted by the order in Council
dated 14th August 1879, upon the Bank's petition. It now appeared that
some of the statements in that petition were such as to cause confusion
between the suit out of which this appeal arose and previous proceedings.

Two suits had been instituted by the Bank against Mrs. Eaynor'a
representatives. In the first of the latter, numbered 41 of 1876, a money-
decree (15fch December 1876) had been obtained against them, and in that
suit the attachment above-mentioned had been issued. In the second,
numbered 115 of 1876, on a mortgage of land effected by Mrs. Raynor with
the bank, a decree had been obtained by the Bank, declaring its right to
sell the interest of Mrs. Raynor to che extent of Rs. 20,000. The petition
for special leave 'to appeal, after stating the institution of the suit on the
mortgage, contained the following, in regard to the question of the estate
taken by Mrs. Raynor :

[502]
"
The High Court of Allahabad, without deciding this question,

ordered that the interest of Mrs. Raynor in the properties should be sold
in satisfaction of the claim of the Bank under the decree in the above suit.

The Bank attached the shares of the Delhi Bank held by Mrs. Raynor's
executor and executrix, and the respondent herein objected to such attach-
ment on the same ground as above stated, viz., that Mrs. Raynor possess-
ed only a life-interest in the said shares ; but his objection was dismissed.
He there upon brought the suit, which is the subject of the present appli-
cation. The suit was brought in the Court of Small Causes at Dehra,
exercising its extraordinary jurisdiction, against the Mussoorie Bank,
Limited, and prayed for possession of 24 shares of the Delhi Bank,
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1882 attached under the above decree in the suit of The Mussoorie Bank v.

MARCH 21. Executors cf Mrs. Raynor, on the ground that under the will of her deceased

husbacd Mrs. Raynor held them only for her own life, and in trust after

her death for her children. The suit was valued at Rs. 6,000, and was
numbered 24 of 1877."

Mr. J. Graham, Q.C., and Mr. J. T. Woodrofte appeared for the

4 A. 500 appellant.

(PC > )
= Mr. B. V. Doyne, for the respondent.

9 I.A 70= O tne biec t>i Q that the above statements in the petition, as well as

4 Bar P C J others, were calculated to mislead, inasmuch as the present suit was

316 = 7 brought to set aside an order made in 1876, more than a year before

App Gas 'ne ^aie ^ 'ne decision which had been represented as affording the

321 = 6 8round of the relief sought, Mr. R. V. Doyne was beard. He referred to

Ind Jar
^am Sabuk Bose v. Monmohini Dossee (l),and contended that the order

384 granting special leave to appeal should be rescinded

The suit under appeal was brought to set aside an order made in the

suit 41 of 1876, and the statement in the petition as to the connection

between the suit 115 of 1876 and the present suit was such as to conceal

the real state of the case. Whether this was intentional or not the result

would be the same. There was no ground for concluding that the leave to

appeal would have been granted had the true statement been made ; and
therefore the order granting it must now be rescinded.

[803] Mr. J. Graham, Q. C., for the appellant, argued that there

were grounds, apart from the inaccuracies of the petition, which contained

no intentional misstatemenb, on which the order for leave to appeal could

be maintained. Affidavits had been filed to explain how the error in the

petition had arisen. The misstatements were, in a certain sense,

immaterial ; for on the merits the appellant Bank was entitled to the

leave granted.
Mr. R. V. Doyne replied.

Their Lordships decided that the appeal should be heard.

For the appellant it was argued that Mrs. Raynor bad taken an
absolute interest, under her husband's will, unaffected by a trust in favour

of the children. The Chief Justice bad referred in his judgment to the

law of precatory trusts as applied in Gurnick v. Tucker (2). In that case

the testator appointed his wife sole executrix and left to her all his

property,
"
for her sole use and benefit, in the full confidence that she

would so dispose of it amongst all their children during her lifetime and
at her decease, doing equal justice to all of them." It was decided that

she took a life interest, with a power of appointment amongst the

children ; and the previous ca?e of Lamb v. Eames (3) was distinguished.
This latter was it was submitted nearer the present. In it, a testator

devised to his wife his property,
"
to be at her disposal in any way she

may think fit for the benefit of herself and family." This was held to be

an absolute gift to the widow. In In re Hutchinson and Tenant (4),

where all the property was given to the wife, absolutely, with full power
to her to dispose of the same as she might think fit, for the benefit of the

testator's family, it was held that she took the entire estate. In Parnall
\. Parnall (5) a testator gave his wife the whole of his real and personal

property for her sole use and benefit, and added
"
It is my wish that

whatever property my wife might possess at her death be equally divided

(1) 2 I. A. 82. (2) L. B. 17 Eq. 320.

(3) L. B. 10 Eg. 267 ; on appeal, L. B. 6 Chano. App. 601.

(4) L. B. 8 Ch. D. 540. (5) L. B. 9 Ch. D. 97.
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between my children." In this there was held to be no precatory trust,
and the widow took absolutely. In Stead v. Mellor (1) a trust for such of
the testatrix's nieces as should be living at her death, her desire being
that they should distribute such residue as [504] they might think
would be most agreeable to her wishes, was held to confer upon the
nieces an estate for their own benefit. Sale v. Moore (2) was also referred tc.

For the respondent it was argued that the Bank shares, which had
been treated by both the Courts below as cart of Captain Raynor's estate,
and as passing under his will, were not liable to be sold in execution of a
decree obtained against the widow. Though the tendency of recent ,

decisions had been against the lax recognition of words as creating
precatory trusts, the doctrine in regard to the latter had not been
altogether set aside.

It was stated in Knight v. Knight (3) that, as a general rule, where
property was given absolutely to any person, and the same person was,
by the giver, who had power to command, recommended or entreated, or
wished, to dispose of that property in favour of another, the recommenda-
tion, entreaty or wish was held to create a trust ; subject to this, that
(i) the words were so used that upon the whole they ought to ba construed
as imperative ; (ii) the subject of the gift over was certain ; (iii) the
persons intended to receive the benefit were certain.

The true effect of the disputed clause in the will was that the
testator gave to his widow the right of enjoyment for her life, with a power
of appointment to be executed in a prescribed mode, viz., justly, among
the children. Thus both subject and object were clear. Hutchinson and
Tenant (4) was distinguishable and Curnick v. Tucker (5) had not been
overruled. The latter case and Le Marchant v. Le Marchant (6) were
authority for the judgment of the Court below. Briggs v. Penny (7) was
also referred to.

The appellant was not called upon to reply.

JUDGMENT.
Their Lordships' judgment was delivered by
SIB A. HOBHOUSE. In this case their Lordships have felt almost

more difficulty in deciding whether or not to hear the appeal than
they have in disposing of it when heard, and in order to show the nature
of that difficulty it is necessary to state the precise course which this

litigation has taken.

[505] In the month of December, I860, Captain William Raynor
died, having left a will which, he expressed in the following terms : "I
give to my dearly beloved wife, Mary Anne Raynor, the whole of my
property, both real and personal, including my Government promissory
notes, Delhi Bank shares, my house at Firozpur, No. 50, together with
all my plate and plated ware, and whatever money, furniture, carriages,
horses, &c., may be in my possession at the time of my decease, together
with all moneys due or which may afterwards become due, feeling
confident that she will act justly to our children in dividing the same
when no longer required by her." And he appointed his sou, William
Joseph Raynor, and bis wife, Mary Anne Raynor, to be his executors.
Mrs. Raynor alone proved the will.

(1) L.R. 5 Ch. D. 225.

(3) 3 Beavan 48 11 01. and Pin. 513.
(5) L.R. 17 Eq. 320

(7) 3 Macnaghten and Gordon 547.

(2) 1 Simon 334.

(4) L.R. 8 Ch. D. 540.

(6) L.R. 18 Eq. 414.

4 A 500

(P.C.) =
9 I. A. 70-
Sar. P.O.,

348= 7

App. Gas.

321 = 6

lad. Jar.

381.
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1882 During her lifetime no question arose as to the true nature of Captain
MARCH 21. Raynor's will. It appears that she possessed herself of his property, and

she assumed to deal with it as though it were her own. On the 5th

PRIVY September, 1868, Mrs. Raynor made her will by which she gave to her

COUNCIL. 8on Albert Charles Raynor, who is the respondent in this appeal,
"
24 of

my shares in the Delhi and London Bank," and she also gave him a house

4 A. 500 an^ some land. Other property, consisting mainly of houses and land and

(P.C.)= of Government rupee paper, she gave partly to her daughter Adelaide

9 I A. 70 - Louisa Swetenham, partly to her son William Joseph Raynor, and* partly

Bar. P.C.J. to ner step-daughter Elizabeth Golding. To the latter was given the

3157 house No. 50 at Firozpur, which the testatrix describes as
"
my house

1pp. Gas. an^ estate." Mrs. Raynor died some time in 1875, and her will was

321 = 6

'

Proved, it does not appear by whom.

Ind. Jur. In the year 1876 the Mussoorie Bank, who are the appellants, institu-

384. ted two suits against Mrs. Raynor's executors for the purpose of recovering
the sum of Rs. 25,000 advanced by the Bank to Mrs. Raynor upon the

security of 30 Delhi Bank shares and of certain houses. One of these suits,

No. 41 of 1876, was instituted in the Small Cause Court at Dehra Dun,
and on 5th December, 1876, the Bank obtained a decree under which the

30 shares were attached. The other suit, No. 115 of 1876, instituted

before the Subordinate Judge of Dehra Dun, was to enforce the Bank's

mortgage upon the houses. On the 12th December 1876, the Bank obtained

[506] a money-decree for the sum of Re. 32,121-2-4, but the Subordinate

Jadge refused to give them any specific relief on the basis of the mortgage.
His principal reason appears to have been that the nature and extent of

Mrs. Raynor's interest in the mortgaged properties was uncertain.

Against this decision the Bank appealed to the High Court, who gave

judgment on the 2nd of January 1878. They held that Mrs. Raynor
certainly had some interest in the properties she mortgaged to the Bank ;

that she might have bad an absolute interest in them, especially as she had

acquired them after Captain Raynor's death ; and that the Bank was
entitled to enforce its security against whatever interests might ultimately

prove to be hers. They varied the decree accordingly. As regards the

interest which Mrs. Raynor had in the properties the High Court

pronounced no opinion, holding, quite rightly as their Lordships think,

that the question did not arise in a suit in which Captain Raynor's estate

was not properly represented.

While the appeal in' the mortgage suit was pending, Albert Raynor
brought the present suit for the purpose of setting aside the order of the

5tb of December, 1876. so far as regards the 24 Bank shares bequeathed
to him by bis mother, and of obtaining possession of those shares. The
identity of the shares with the shares bequeathed by Captain Raynor may
be assumed for the prepent purpose ; and the case made by the respondent
is that Mrs. Raynor took only a life-interest in her husband's property.
On the lOfch of May 1878, the Subordinate Judge dismissed the suit,

holding that Mrs. Raynor took an absolute interest under her husband's

will. Albert Raynor appealed, and on the 22nd of August, 1878, the

High Court gave him a decree on the ground that Mrs. Raynor held her

husband's estate not absolutely in her own right, but as trustee for their

children, with a power of appointment among them.

The Bank then applied to the High Court for leave to appeal against

this decree. On the 13th of January, 1879. the High Court refused leave

on the ground that the property at stake in this suit was valued
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at no more than Rs. 6,000, and that the question of law was so clear that 1882
an apoeal could only result in the affirmance of the judgment. MARCH 21.

[507] The Bank then presented a petition to Her Majesty in Council
for leave to appeal, on which leave was granted by an order in Council, PRIVY
dated the 14th August, 1879. And it is the frame of that petition that COUNCIL
gives rise to the preliminary question now raised. Waiving all questions
as to the honesty of the petitioners, the respondent's counsel insists that 4 M 500
in fact their petition is so framed as to mislead this Board, and to bring m n i-
it to a favourable decision on false grounds.

fl
, '. *'!"

The petition states the petitioner's mortgage suit, No. 115 of 1876, 4 Sar

'

P c%and it states the effect- of the decree of the High Court therein ; but it does
not give the date of that decree. Then it goes on to state that under that
decree the Bank shares were attached ; that Albert Kaynor objected ; that
his objection was overruled ; and that thereupon he brought the present suit.
The proceedings in the present suit are correctly stated ; but it is not true
that the Bank shares were attached under the decree in the mortgage suit,
or that Albert Raynor's objection and suit directly struck at any portion
of the decree in the mortgage suit. The shares were attached in the suit

relating to them alone, which was valued at Es. 6,000 only ; whereas the
mortgage suit was of greater value.

The first question is, whether the preliminary objection is taken too
late. Tne order was made more than two years ago, and the respondents
were fully aware of it ; yet no objection was made until all the costs of
the appeal had been incurred. As a general rule, the proper course, in a
case like the present, is for the respondent to move as early as possible to
rescind the order in Council ; and their Lordships think it right to call
attention to the opinion expressed in the second volume of the Law
Reports, Indian Appeals, page 82. It is there said,

"
In their Lordships'

opinion an objection of this kind ought to be taken by the respondents as
early as the matter is brought to their notice, for the plain reason, that if

the leave to appeal is on that ground rescinded, no further costs are in-
curred : and it is wrong to leave the objection until the hearing of the appeal,
when the record has been sent from India, and when all the costs attending
the hearing have been incurred." At the same time their Lordships desire
it to be distinctly understood that an order in Council granting leave to
appeal is liable at any time to be rescinded with costs, if it appear
[508J that the petition upon which the order was granted contains any
misstatement, or any concealment of facts which ought to be disclosed.

In this case, if their Lordships had any reason to think that there
were intentional misstatements in the petition, they would at once rescind
the order and dismiss the appeal. But they do not think there was any
intention to mislead. The appellants' solicitor has fi!ed an affidavit;

showing how he confused the decree of the 12 h of December made in the
mortgage suit, with the decree of the 5t;h of December under which the
shares were attached ; and it appears that he did not leave the judgment
of the 12th of December to be explained solely by the petition, because a
copy of it was among the papers put in with the petition. Still if there
has been a material misstatement, it is not sufficient to clear the case of
bad faith. To use the words of Lord Kingsdown (1),

"
Where there is an

omission of any material facts, whether it arises from improper intention
on the part of the petitioner, or whether it arises from accident or
negligence, still the effect is just the same if this Court has been induced

(1) Mohun Lall Sookul v. Bebee Dossee, 8 M.I.A. 193 (195).
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1882 to make an order to which, if the facts were fully before it, would not, or

UABCH 21. might not, have been induced to make." Their Lordships therefore

proceed to ask whether the order in question was one which they might

PRIVY not have been induced to make if the facts had been fully and truly stated.

floUNCIL -^De rounds which the petitioner relies on as reasons why an appeal
shall be allowed, notwithstanding the value of the suit is only Es. 6,000,

4 i 500 are ^Dree m number : first, that the decision virtually affects the right of

p,_ the Bank to have a mortgage security for the whole sum of Es. 32,000

a I A 70= o<^ ' 8econdly. that the point of law decided by the High Court will cover

is P C J ofcher claims arising in reference to the estate of Mrs. Eaynor ; and thirdly,

346 = 7
*na ' ^De Decision on appeal in this suit will probably prevent any appeal

_ against the decree in the mortgage suit or against the proceedings

'_ in execution thereof. Their Lordships consider that the first two

I d Jut groun^s are so*id grounds for granting the leave asked ; and they
'. are not at all affected by the error in the petition. It is clear that

if Mrs. Eaynor took only a life-interest in her husband's property,

[509] the Bank cannot enforce their decree against any portion of the

property enjoyed by her in her lifetime, whether comprised in the mort-

gage or not, unless they successfully contest against the Eaynor family,

as to each such portion, the question whether or no it belonged to Captain

Eaynor or was purchased with his assets. The third ground is affected

by the misstatements in the petition ; first, because the date of the decree

in the mortgage suit is not given, and therefore it does not appear on the

face of the petition that the time for appealing had, as in fact it had, then

expired ; secondly, because the decree obtained by Albert Eaynor appears
to be more directly mixed up with the mortgage suit, when it is stated

that the shares were attached under that very decree, than when they
are shown to be attached under a decree in a different suit. Still there is

a sense in which the third ground may be explained. It is impossible to

suppose that, after the decision of the High Court in this suit, any
effectual proceeding could be taken by way of simple execution of the

decree in the mortgage suit, for all purchasers would be deterred by the

knowledge that they were buying a formidable litigation. It certainly
would be necessary for the Bank to frame a new suit properly consti-

tuted for the purpose of contesting all questions with the Eaynor family
and seeking execution of their decree against them. In such a suit as that,

the construction of the will might, and probably would, be brought by
appeal before this Board. And it might possibly, though probably it

would not, be found necessary for properly working an appeal in a subsi-

diary suit of that kind to obtain leave to appeal from the original decree

the execution of which was being prosecuted.
Their Lordships are of opinion that the petition is very faulty, and

that due care was not shown in its preparation ; but on examining the

grounds for asking leave to appeal, they do not think that any different

conclusion would or could have been arrived at if the strictest accuracy
had been observed. Their Lordships also were, when hearing the pre-

liminary objection, strongly impressed with the circumstance that there

was prima facie strong ground for an appeal upon the merits. For these

reasons they have thought it right to hear the appeal.

[510] Passing to the merits of the case, their Lordships are of opinion
that the current of decisions now prevalent for many years in the Court
of Chancery shows that the doctrine of precatory trusts is not to be extend-

ed ; and it is sufficient for that purpose to refer to the judgments given

by Lord Justice James in the case of Lambe v. Eames, and by Sir George
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Jessel in the case of Be Hutchinson and Tenant. They are furthe, of
opinion, that if the doctrine of precatory trusts were applied1 to thePresent
case, it would be extended far beyond the limits towWoHTy^S^
** rf VaS9
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1882 Dossee ; and having regard to the nature of the petition presented for

MARCH 21. leave to appeal, and the course pursued by the appellants, they will give no
costs of the appeal. The money which has been deposited will be returned

PRIVY fco the appellants.

COUNCIL Solicitora for the appellants : Messrs. W. Carpenter and Sons.
'

Solicitors for the respondents : Messrs. Watkins and Lattey.
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i A. 512 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 114= 7 Ind, Jar. 268.

[512] APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SUEJU PRASAD SINGH (Plaintiff) v. KHWAHISH ALI

(Defendant) .* [3rd June, 1882.]

Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 8 Joint Hindu family Debt due to family
Joint creditors.

The manager of a joint Hindu family, of which 8 was a minor member, lent

money on behalf of the family to K. The time limited by law for a suit for such

money was three years from the date of the loan. During that period there were
several members of the family who were sui juris. After attaining his age of

majority S sued Klor such money, and as the period limited by law for such suit

had expired, relied on the saving provisions of s. 8 of the Limitation Act, 1877.

Held that, although during such period 8 was one of several joint creditors who
was under a disability, yet as more than one member of the family oould have

given a discharge to K without S's concurrence, such provisions of s. 8 of the
Limitation Act were not applicable, and S' s suit was therefore barred by
limitation.

[Appr., 16 M. 436 (440) ; 6 O.W.N. 348 (351) ; R., 31 A. 285 = 6 A.L.J. 207 = 1 Ind.
Gas. 137 ; 25 M. 26 (39) ; 6 C.L.J. 383; 13 C.W.N. 815 = 1 Ind. Gas. 670; 12 Ind.
Oas. 695(698) = 21M.L.J. 1041 (1045) = 10 M.L.T. 418= (1911) 2 M.W.N. 450; 20
Ind. Gas. 857 (858) j

9 P.W.B. 1916 = 68 P.L R. 1916.]

THE facts of this case are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

report in the judgment of the High Court.

Pandit Nand Lai and Shah Asad Ali t for the appellant.
Mr. Conlan and Pandit Ajudhia Nath, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (BRODHURST, J., and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. The appellant, Surju Prasad Singh, a member of a

locally important family in the Azamgarh district, sued the respondent,
Khwahish All, an old client of the plaintiff's house of business, for a

balance due on an account beginning in Magh Sambat, 1925 and ending
with 12th Aghan Badi Sambat 1928. The latter Sambat year corresponded
with 22nd March 1871 to 22nd March 1872. In the course of that year
a separation of the members of the plaintiff's family is now alleged by the

plaintiff to have taken place, but as a matter of fact it is in evidence, and
has been admitted on more than one occasion by the members of the

family, including the plaintiff, that though the harmony of the joint

family had been previously impaired, the joint status subsisted intact

throughout the lifetime of Kewal Singh, who was the universally acknow-

ledged
"
head and manager" of the joint family, and that it was not till

First Appeal No. 139 of 1881, from a decree of Pandit Soti Bebari Lai, Subordi-
nate Judge of Azamgarh, dated the 1st September 1881.
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1882
JUNE 3,

APPEL-

LATE
en to the imputation of inaccuracy, it is instructive to note the distinct IVIL -

pleadings and assertions of the present plaintiff made in the Court of TheSubordinate Judge of Azamgarh in 1879 in his suit for his partitioned
4A ' 812=

share against his cousins Fateh Singh and Lachman Singh. In that year
2 * W *'

the plaintiff was more than eighteen years of age ; and though under the
<1882) Mi '

peculiar circumstances of his nonage he was found to be then disqualified
? Ind ***

to sue, it by no means follows that he was incompetent to testify and
^

the averments we are about to notice were then made by him and'
yenned, in the plaint of that suit the annellanf, u~* **
I I

-r-^ ICI'l "-*W C k/JJOUCVLL U

-txewal oingh was the loadino momKov o,^ ~

1928) % T ? ,
86T8 fc have fcaken place lafce in W71 (Sambatwhen he died disputes and quarrels arose among

aTtr^r H
S : a

^ fiDalIy M hammad D- Pleader was ap'oin'ed anitrator. He made an award dated the 1st May 1873 When the

r
majority, asked the defendants to adjust with

All, is due to the plaintiff as the share of that decree raonev
"

Ifcremains for us to apply this ascertained state of ^^KS'bd^us with re erenee to the main plea of limitation which alone has b*

able

U

tThTd
U

d
fct

M hearing - ^e appellant's suit is for money payle by the defendant for money lent to him, and the three years' oeriodprovided for such a suit by art. 57, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877 Lean to
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1882
"
part payment of the principal of the debt,

"
as the fact of the payment

JUNE 3. does not appear in the handwriting of the person making the same,
s. 20, Act XV of 1877.

APPEL- Now it is certain that in 1871 and thereafter to the middle of 1873

LATE the whole family of the plaintiff was joint and undivided in its legal status

ClVIL an^ comPefceticy ; and that subsequently to the later date the plaintiff and
'

his first cousins, the sons of Sheoambar Singh, who were then sui juris,

4 A. 812= were joint and undivided inter se. It follows therefore that throughout

a A.W.N. all this period the plaintiff was a disabled joint creditor among several

(1882) 111= other joint creditors, more than one of whom could have given without

7 Ind. Jur. the plaintiff's concurrence a discharge to the debtor, the respondent here,

268. f r a Part or the whole of the debts the subject of the present suit ; and
that therefore under the terms of s. 8, Act XV of 1877, the time to sue

for the same ran against them all, and was not affected by any subsequent
disability or inability in its course. In this view of the facts and of the

law Co be applied to them we unhesitatingly affirm the finding of the Court
below that the appellant's suit is barred [515] by limitation. The two
other pleas refer to the question of the effect of the provisions of s. 115
of the Indian Evidence Act on a pleading made in the name of the plaint-

iff's guardian in a former suit brought by her on his behalf. But they
do not call for consideration as the pleader of the respondent admitted

that he was not concerned with supporting the extreme view of the

Court of first instance ; and the suit being barred by statute it is needless

to go into subsidiary questions of law or procedure. We dismiss the appeal
with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

1 A. 519= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 121.

CIVIL JURISDICTION.

Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr, Justice Tyrrell.

RAM PRASAD AND OTHERS (Defendants) v. DINA KUAR
(Plaintiff).* [8th June, 1882.]

Landholder and tenant -Partition Sir-land Determination of rent of exproprietary
tenant Suit /or damages for use and occupation of land Act XII of 1881 (N W.P.
Bent Act), ss. 14, 95 (1) Act XIX of 1873 (N.W.P. Land-Revenue Act), s. 125.

A co-sharer, in whose mahal, assigned on partition, sir-land belonging to

another co-sbarer had been included, without having applied to the Revenue
Court to bave the rent of the latter in respect of such sir-land determined, under
8. 95 (1) of Act XII of 1881, sued the latter in the Civil Court for damages for

the use and occupation of such sir-land,
" without obtaining a lease or having

the rent fixed." Held, following the principle laid down in 8. A. No. 914 of

1879 (1), that such suit was not maintainable.

Sir-land of one sharer included on partition in the mahal assigned to another
sharer is to be treated in the same way as sir-land is dealt with after its proprietor
has lost his proprietary right therein. In both cases alike the right of ex-

proprietary tenancy comes by force of law into existence.

The words "
may apply

"
in s. 14 of Act XII of 1881 mean "shall apply,

"
if

the landholder wants to procure such a determination of his tenant's rent as would

give him a title to sue his tenant under that Act for arrears of rent, and if he

*
Application No. 13 of 1882, for revision under s. 622 of Act X of 1877 of a decree

of Moulvi Muhammad Majid Khan, Subordinate Judge of Ghazipur, dated the 21st

December 1880.

(1) Unreported.
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cannot get the rent arranged between himself and his tenant by other legitimate i ftftftmoans, such as an amicable settlement between themselves or the like '

A
'.

185 (188 > ' APP" 2 A. 296 ,298)J

THE plaintiff in this case, who had, by virtue of a partition of JUBISDIO-a certain mahal of which she and the defendants were co-sharers Trnbecome the proprietor of certain land which at the time of partition
LS16J was sir-land belonging to the defendants, sued them for Ks. 189 4 A 515-
damagea for the use and occupation of the land in the year 1285 Fasli 2 AW H
without obtaining a lease or having the rent fixed. The suit was institut- (1882) 121*
ed in the Court of the Munsif of Basra, zilla Balia, who gave the plaintiffa decree for Rs. 31 odd. On appeal the defendants contended that the
Munsif bad no jurisdiction to entertain the suit, as it was exclusively
cognizable in the Revenue Courts, the parties to the suit standing in the
relation of landlord and tenant. The appellate Court disallowed this
contention on the ground that the suit being one for damages was
cognizable in the Civil Courts.

The defandants applied to the High Court to revise the decrees of
the lower Courts, contending that the suit was virtually one for rent and
was therefore exclusively cognizable in the Revenue Courts.

Mr. Conlan, for the defendants.
Lala Lalta Prasad, for the plaintiff.

JUDGMENT.
The judgment of the Court (STUART, C. J. f and TYRRELL, J.) was

delivered by
TYRRELL, J. It has been found as a fact in this case that the plaintiffDma Kuar is now by virtue of a partition the proprietor of the land

mentioned in the plaint, of which the defendants had been the sir-holders
previous to partition.

It has also been rightly held that
"
a sir-holding which under a

partition falls to the land of another shareholder is to be treated in the
same way as sir-land is dealt with after its proprietor has lost his propriet-
ary ngbt therein. In both cases alike the right of ex- proprietary tenancycomes by force of law into existence." The defendants then are and ever
since the partition have been the ex-proprietary tenants of the plaintiff in
respect of the land in question. The only question then raised before us
in this petition is whether the plaintiff was justified in bringing an action
in the Civil Court against her ex-proprietary tenants for damages on the
allegation that they had illegally cultivated the land and appropriated its
produce. We are of opinion that such a suit was not maintainable.

By the second clause of s. 125 of Act XIX of 1873 it is enacted

rfiTrri
f

-

81r "Iand Caging to a co-sharer become included on par-
L817J tition in the mahal assigned to another co-sharer, and after parti-
tion such original co-sharer continue to cultivate it, he shall be an occupancy
tenant of such land and his rent shall be fixed by order of the Collector of

District or of the Assistant Collector." Again, we find in s. 14 Act
[ of 1873 (now XII of 1881) that

"
where the rent of any ex-

proprietary tenant has not been fixed by order of a settlement officer
under Act XIX of 1873, or by an order under this Act, the landholder may
apply to determine the rent of such tenant as if he were an occupancy-
tenant, &o." Such an application would be the application (I) of s 95 of
Act XVIII of 1873 (XII of 1881) and could be entertained by a Court of
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1882 Revenue alone under the mandatory terms of that section. It may be said

JUNE 8. that the terms of s. 14 cited above
"

the landholder may apply" are

permissive or discretionary only, and that they do not operate to restrict

OlVIL him to this remedy. But it has been ruled by a Bench of this Court in

JtJRIBDlO- ^"^' ^^ ^ 1^19 ^) khat under circumstances where a quondam proprietor
retains cultivatory rights in land once his sir

"
no suit for arrears of rentW * can legally lie until the rent rate on the land has been judicially determined

by a competent Court : the plaintiff (zamindar) therefore, until he has filed
"

an application under s, 95 of the Bent Act, has no locus standi in a suit for
2 A.W.N. recoveriDg arrears of rent said to be due from the ex- proprietary tenant."

This principle, which we approve and follow, will apply with increased force

to a suit such as that now before us, in which the newly invested proprietor,

without taking any of the steps by law provided for ascertainment, deter-

mination, and record of the rent properly exigible from the ex-proprietary,

i.e.,

"
occupancy-tenant," in the sense of s. 14, drags him into a Civil

Court with a claim for damages, as against a wrong 7doer or trespasser. We
read the words "may apply" of s. 14 as meaning "shall apply" if the

landholder wants to procure such a determination of his tenant's rent as

would give him a title to sue his tenant under the Eent Act for arrears of

the same ; and if be cannot get the rent arranged between himself and his

tenant by other legitimate means, such as an amicable settlement between
themselves or the like. The law does not say

"
shall apply," for such a

phrase would exclude the possibility of private settlement, or of a remission

of his [518] claim to rent, if the landholder were minded to waive his claim

in favour of a relation, or friend, or valued servant.

We allow this application and set aside as made without jurisdiction

the decrees of the Courts below with costs.

Application allowed.

4 A. 518 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 118.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Tyrrell and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

ALI HASAN AND ANOTHER (Defendants) v. DHIRJA (Plaintiff)*

[8th June, 1882.]

Mortgage Condition against alienation First and second mortgagees Purchase by
mortgagee of mortgaged property.

A transfer of mortgaged property in breach of a condition against alienation is

valid except in so far as it encroaches upon the right of the mortgagee, and, with
this reservation, such a condition does not bind the property so as to prevent the

acquisition of a valid title by the transferee. Chuni v. Thakur Das (2) ; Mul
Chand v. Balgobind (3) ; and Lachmin Narainv. Koteshar Nath (4), observed on.

A mortgage is not extinguished by the purchase of the mortgaged property by
the mortgagee, but subsists after tbe purchase, when it is the manifest intention

of the mortgagee to keep the mortgage alive, or it is for his benefit to do so.

Oaya Prasad v. Salik Prasad (5) and Eamu Naikan v. Subbaraya Mudali (6)

followed.

It is not absolutely necessary for the first mortgagee of property, when suing
to enforce his mortgage, to make the second mortgagee a party to the suit. If

' Second Appeal No. 1275 of 1881, from a decree of R. J. Leeds, Esq., Judge of

Gorakhpur, dated the 5th August 1881, modifying a decree of Hakim Rabat Ali, Subor-
dinate Judge of Gorakhpur, dated the 13th April 1881.

(1) Unreported. (2) 1 A. 126. (3) 1 A. 610.

(4) 2 A. 826. (5) 3 A. 682. (6) 7 M.H.C.R. 229.
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S October f879
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he r" Iflfl 8tated above, that tf's mortgage of July 1877 could

Sufir
hi
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m rt^e of Ju^ 18?5 - but # took suVec? to suchnor could the auction-sale of the 20th November 1880 which

bu^n^
th8 P"rcha8e fay D of Oot ber 1879 did not extinguish his prior mortgageebut such mortgages were still subsisting, and 4 purchased subject to them.

hat, there having been no fraud or collusion on N's part A must be held
OQly to D '

s

> and therefore oould not depriv of what he hadpurchased at the auction-sale of the 20th November 1880.
' ' therefore

- that a" ^e relief that D was entitled to was a declaration
U/d

f
r the mort**e- of July 1874 and July 1875 he

B. 146
H.P..101 A. 520 (523); R., 8 A. 324 (339) ; 13 A. 432 (444) (P. B.) ; 14

Maulvi Jlfe/i^ Hasan, for the appellants.
Munshi

ffaa^ PrasacZ, for the respondent.

judgment?-
6 (TYBKELL ' J " and MAHMOOD, J.) delivered the following

JUDGMENTS.

.1 ^
M
f
H
^

D
' J

'~,
The fact8 f this case may be ^capitulated to

idate the points of law which arise from them and require decisio in
iisposmg of this appeal and the objections taken by the respondent under
B. obl, Civil Procedure Code.

Hubdar Singh, and Subdar Singh, two brothers, owned a two annas six
share in mauza Dhidya which they mortgaged along with their

nare in another village to Dhirja (plaintiff) in lieu [520] of Bs. 799

(l) 1 A. 210.
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4 A. 818 =

1 A.W.N.

(1882) 118.

on the 7th July 1874. The nature of the mortgage was usufructuary, and
the mortgagee was therefore placed in possession. On the 17th July
1875, Hubdar Singh alone borrowed some more money from Dhirja and
executed a bond hypothecating a one-anna share in the said village Dhidya.
The deed contains a covenant against future alienation, so long as the

mortgage-debt secured by the deed remained unpaid. On the 15th July

1877, the said Hubdar Singh borrowed some money from one Niamat, and
as security for the loan executed a bond in his favour hypothecating a

two-annas-four-pies share in the same village. Niamat has been found to

have taken the mortgage with notice of the previous incumbrances. Again,
on the 20kh October 1877, Hubdar Singh borrowed some money from

Dhirja, the first mortgagee, and as security for the loan hypothecated the

two-annas-four-pies share which had been mortgaged to Niamat.

Considering that the first mortgage of 1874 in favour of Dhirja was
executed by Hubdar jointly with his brother, and that the former mortgaged
only a one-anna share under the deed of 1875, it does not appear how he

subsequently dealt with a two-annas-four-pies share, as he did in execut-

ing the deed of 15th January 1877 in favour of Niamat, and the deed of

20th October 1877 in favour of Dhirja. This point however is not in issue

between the parties and may be dismissed from the mind.
Niamat brought a suit against Hubdar Singh alone, on the hypothe-

cation-bond of 15th July 1877, and on the 29bb September 1879 obtained

a decree for recovery of the money due under the bond by enforcement of

lien against the two-annas-four-pies share to which the deed related.

Before the property could be sold in pursuance of the decree

Hubdar Singh, on the 2nd October 1879 (erroneously stated by the Judge
to be 2nd September 1879), executed a deed of sale in favour of the first

mortgagee Dhirja, whereby he conveyed a two- annas share (out of the

mortgaged share) in Dhidya together with some other property (not in suit)

for a consideration of Bs. 1,700, of which Es. 1,200 represented the

consideration for the two annas share in Dhidya. It has been found and
is not disputed [521] that this sum of Es. 1,200, the price of the two-annas
share in Dhidya, consisted of the following items :

(1) On the mortgaged-deed of 7th July 1874, said to be

interest on the principal mortgage-money ... Es. 240

Principal and interest due on the deed of 17th July
1875

Principal and interest due on the deed of 20th
October 1877
On account of grain, &c. ...

(2)

(3)

(4)

806

154

Es. 1,200

Thus by the operation of the sale-deed the hypothecation-bonds of

17th July 1875 and of 20th October 1877 were paid off, but the usufructu-

ary mortgage of 7th July 1874 remained unpaid, and the mortgagee-

purchaser Dhirja continued and is still in possession.

During the proceedings taken by Niamat to execute his decree of 29th

September 1879, Dhirja, apparently relying on his sale-deed, objected to

the sale of the property, but his objections were disallowed on the 25th

September 1880, and on the 20th November 1880, the two annas four

pies share in Dhidya (covered by Niamat's hypothecation-bond of 15th

July 1877) was sold in pursuance of the decree, and purchased by the

third set of defendants who appear as appellants in this Court.
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Thereupon Dhirja brought the suife from which this appeal has arisen
and although the prayer in the plaint is somewhat diffusely expressed'

ei substantial object of the suit was to obtain a declaration of proprietary
right and possession in respect of the two-annas share purchased by the
plaintiff, being the two-annas share included in the two annas four piesshare purchased by the defendants-appellants at the auction-sale of the
20th November 1880. The plaintiff based his title on the prority of lien
which the mortgages created in his favour, and on the sale-deed obtained
by him on the 2nd October 1879, his contention being that the purchase
by him did not operate to divest him of the priority of lien which he
possessed under his mortgages.

[922] The whole contention therefore lies between the rights of the
plaintiff under the sale-deed of 2nd October 1879, and the mortgages held
by him on the one hand, and the rights of the defendants-appellants under
the purchase of the 20th November 1880 (taken together with the hypothe-
cation-bond of 15th July 1877, and decree of the 29th September 1879)
on the other hand.

The Subordinate Judge dismissed the suit on the somewhat inconsist-
ent grounds that the plaintiff's sale- deed of 2nd October 1879 was
fraudulent and collusive, and therefore invalid ; and that yet it operated to
extinguish the mortgages held by the plaintiff.

The Judge in modifying the decree of the Subordinate Judge has held
that the plaintiff is entitled to a declaration of his superior lien on the
two-annas share in Dhidya by virtue of his prior mortgages, to confirmation

f his possession as vendee in respect to the remaining anna, and to the
cancelment of so much of the bond of 15th July 1877, the decree of the
29th September 1879, the miscellaneous order of the 25th September 1880,and the auction sale of 20th November 1880, as relate to the one-anna
share lawfully transferred by the conveyance of 2nd September 1879

"

(sic. the date should be 2nd October 1879).
From this decree the defendants, purchasers of the two-annas four pies

Share, have preferred this appeal ; and the plaintiff-respondent has filed
cross objections under s. 561 of the Civil Procedure Code. The appeal
impugns the Judge's decree on all points ; whilst the respondent's objec-
tions raise the contention that he is entitled to absolute proprietary posses-
sion of the entire two-annas share in dispute. The effect of the appeal
and the objections is to render the entire two-annas share subject to ad-
judication by this Court. Both the appeal and the respondent's objections
can be conveniently considered together.

There are important points in this case which I consider it desirable to
settle before entering upon the main questions on which the decision of the
appeal depends. Belying on the ruling of this Court in Chunni v. Thakur
Das (1), which was followed in Mul Chand v. Balgobind (2), the Judge has
held, giving effect to the covenant against alienation contained in the
hypothecation- deed of [523] 17th July 1875 (which related only to a
one-anna share), that

"
the plaintiff is entitled to have the bond of the

^5th July 1877, and the auction-sale of the 20th November 1880,
declared invalid to the extent of one anna out of the two annas four
pies transferred thereby." Before expressing my opinion upon the point,
L may say that the same question was touched upon in the judg-
ment of this Court in a more recent case Lachmin Narain v. Koteshar

(3). I am of opinion that the view of this rule of law taken

(l) l A. 126.

A 11120

(2) 1 A. 610.
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by the Judge is erroneous, and not warranted by the precedents on
which he has relied or the one which I have mentioned. Those
precedents only go to show that an alienation in contravention of a

covenant in the mortgage-deed not to alienate the mortgaged property so

long as the mortgage is subsisting is not absolutely void, but voidable only
so far as it goes to defeat the mortgagee's rights under the mortgage. But
in the present case the subsequent hypothecation could not operate per se

to defeat the rights of the plaintiff under the hypothecation-bond of 17th

July 1875, in which the covenant against alienation is contained. Such
covenants are obtained by mortgagees in this country, often with the

sole object of disabling the mortgagor from the right to redeem the property

by raising money on its security on less onerous terms. Whilst Courts of

Justice will give effect to the private agreements of the parties, they
decline to give their aid in enforcing oppressive stipulations which do not

really form part of the transaction and go beyond the whole object of the

contract. In my opinion some analogy exists between stipulations of this

kind and stipulations for penalties against which Courts of equity give
relief.

"
There is no more intrinsic sanctity in stipulation by contract,

than in other solemn acts of parties, which are constantly interfered with

by Courts of Equity upon the broad ground of public policy, or the pura
principles of natural justice. Where a penalty or forfeiture is designed

merely as a security to enforce the principal obligation, it is as much
against conscience to allow any party to pervert it to a different and oppres-
sive purpose, as it would be to allow him to substitute another for the

principal obligation. The whole system of equity jurisprudence proceeds
upon the ground that a party having a legal right shall not be permitted to

[524] avail himself of it for the purpose of injustice, or fraud, or oppression,
or harsh and vindictive injury" (Story's Eq. Jur., s. 1316). In my judg-
ment this doctrine, so consonant with the rule of

"
justice, equity and

good conscience," which the Courts in India are bound to administer, is

fully applicable to covenants of the nature now under consideration.

And whilst recognising the authority of the rulings of this Court above
referred to, I hold that they do not go to the extent of showing that a

mortgagee, having the benefit of a covenant against alienation, can employ
it, so as to deprive the mortgagor of the power of dealing with his rights

consistently with and subject to the mortgage. I am quite prepared to

bold that any alienation by the mortgagor which infringes upon or is

capable of doing injury to the rights of the prior mortgagee is not binding
upon him, and he may sue to set it aside. But this, in my judgment,
follows more from the rule of law than from any express covenant in the

mortgage-deed. The rights of a mortgagee holding a mortgage with
covenant or without covenant against alienation cannot be injured by any
act of the mortgagor subsequent to the mortgage, and the mere existence

of such covenant cannot entitle the mortgagee to claim rights other than

those which are necessary (according to the nature of the mortgage) for

the maintenance or enforcement of his security for repayment of the

mortgage-debt, the sole object of the contract. I am therefore of opinion
that transfers made in breach of covenants against alienation covenants
so often introduced in mortgage deeds and so often infringed by mortgagors
in this country are valid except in so far as they encroach upon the

rights of the prior mortgagee, and that.with this reservation, such covenants
do not bind the property so as to prevent the acquisition of a valid title by
the alienee. I have considered it incumbent upon me to express my
views on this point so fully, as there appears to have been a long conflict
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of deoisioD on this 8ub]ect as indicated by the many cases cited at pp. 12427 of the 6th editmn of Macpherson's book on Mortgages in Indiaand at the foot note at p. 128 in the case of Ohunni v. Thakur Das (1)'
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[526] It appears to me that for the purposes of this case, and so faras the defendants-appellants are concerned, the position of the plaintiff in
Pr Perby^ " 8Uit mUSt DQ regarded as havi g a three-fold

1st As prior incumbrancer under the mortgages of 1874 and 1875,

fW ?^77 PU
-ll
ne

i
ncumbrancer under the hypothecation-bond of 20th

er 1877, with reference to Niamat's bond of 15th July 1877.
3rd As purchaser of the rights of Hubdar Singh such as those

1879
W9re the execution of fcbe sale-deed of 2nd October

These three capacities conferred upon the plaintiff distinct rights, andthe case cannot be satisfactorily disposed of without adjudicating upon

(1) 1 A. 126. (2) 3 A. 682.
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each of these rights with reference to the rights of the defendants-

appellants.
Tbe question of the extinguishment of prior lien by the sale deed of

2nd October 1879, having been disposed of in the plaintiff's favour, it is

clear that hia rights under the mortgages of 1874 and 1875 could not be

affected by Niamat's subsequent mortgage of 15th July 1877, the decree

of 29th September 1879, or the auction-sale of 20th November 1880. And
I therefore hold that the plaintiff's rights under the mortgagee of 1874
and 1875 are still subsisting, and can be employed by him as the means
of resisting the defendants-appellants' claim to the effect that they acquired
under the auction-sale of the 20th November 1880 rights free of the

plaintiff's incumbrances.

As puisne incumbrancer under the deed of 20fch October 1877, the

plaintiff was not bound by Niamat's decree of 29th September 1879, to

which he was no party. The auction-sale of 20th November 1880 could nofc

therefore per se bind him conclusively. It would no doubt have been more

satisfactory if Niamafc had recognized the fact that since his mortgage other

rights in the property had come into existence by reason of the mortgage
of 20kh October 1877, and that Hubdar Singh was no longer the sole person
whose rights would be affected by enforcement of lien under the deed of

15th [527] July 1877. But it was not absolutely incumbent upon Niamat,
if he did not wish to obtain a final and conclusive adjudication entitling

him to enforce his lien against the right of the puisne incumbrancer also,

to make the plaintiff a party to the suit which ended in the decree of 29th

September 1879. It was however advisable to have done so in order to

have allowed the plaintiff the chance of disputing the validity of the deed

on the ground of fraud or collusion, of contesting the amount claimed

under the deed, and of raising other pleas which might have had the effect

of wholly or partially relieving the property of liability to the lien of 15th

July 1877. Such a course would also have given the plaintiff as puisne
incumbrancer the option of exercising his right to pay off Niamat's lien,

with the object of obviating the sale of the property and thus saving his

security of 20th October 1877. All these rights however could have been

exercised by the plaintiff equally effectively subsequent to the decree of

1879. But instead of adopting any of these courses, he hoped to defeat

Niamat's decree by-obtaining from the original mortgagor Hubdar Singh
the sale-deed of 2nd October 1879. In such cases, the rule recognized
in these Provinces has been clearly explained by Turner, J., in the case

of Khub Chand v. Kalian Das (1). After laying down the rule that it is

not absolutely incumbent upon the holder of a mortgage to make incum-

brancers parties to the suit for enforcement of the prior lien, the learned

Judge went on to say:
"
Of course such subsequent incumbrancers, if they

are not made parties, might at any time before sale come in and redeem,
and they will not be bound by the decree, but if they do not redeem
and a sale takes place, their liens will be defeated, unless they can show

something more than the existence of their subsequent incumbrances, some
fraud or collusion which entitled them to defeat the first incumbrance or to

have it postponed to their own." In the present case no fraud or collusion

on the part of Niamat having been established, his lien under the deed of

15th July 1877 must be held to be valid. He acted rightly in bringing the

property to sale in enforcement of his hypothecation charge. The plaintiff

by his own action abandoned the right of paying off Niamat's lien and

(1) 1 A. 240,
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f^ed
r^,pro

,

perfcy to pass into the hands of strangers by process of law.In the 1528J absence of fraud or collusion he cannot be allowed to resilefrom the position in which he placed himself. The defendants-appellantsmust therefore be held to have purchased the rights of Hubdar Singh such
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have already said. The purchase by the plaintiff of Hubdar Singh's rightsontheQna

October
1879 could not per se confer upon him any right
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Under this view, which in my judgment is consistent with the opinion
of the Full Bench of this Court in Gaya Prasadv. Salik Prasad (1), I hold
that all that plaintiff was entitled to in this litigation was a declaration

that as holder of the prior mortgages of 7th July 1874 and 17fch July 1875

respectively, he is entitled to continue in possession by virtue of his said

liens ; that the rights purchased by the defendants-appellants are subject
to those lieas and cannot be enforced as against the plaintiff, till full pay-
ment of the moneys due to him under the mortgage-deed above mentioned.

The result of this judgment would be that the appeal would be

partially decreed, the decree of the lower appellate Court, so far as it

declares the plaintiff-respondent entitled to absolute proprietary right in

one anna share, and so far as it cancels the hypothecation-deed of 15th July
1877, the decree of 29th September 1879, the miscellaneous order of 25th

September 1880, and the sale of 20th November 1880 would be set aside,

and the rest of it confirmed, and the plaintiff-respondent's objections
under s. 561, [530] Cfvil Procedure Code, would be disallowed. As to

costs, I would under the circumstances direct that the parties bear their

own costs in all Courts.

TYRRELL, J. I concur in the order proposed by my hon'ble colleague.

Decree modified.

* A. 030 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 127= 7 Ind. Jar. 276.

CIVIL JUEISDICTION.

Before Mr. Justice Straight and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

BEAKE AND Co. (Plaintiffs) v. DAVIS (Defendant)
*

[19th June, 1882.]

Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), ss. 9, 13 Continuous running of lime Exclusion of
time of defendant's absence from British India.

S. 13 of the Limitation Act, 1877, is not in any way affected or qualified by
s. 9 of the same Act.

In computing, therefore, the period of limitation prescribed for a suit, the time
daring which the defendant has been absent from British India should be

excluded, notwithstanding that such period had begun to run before the defend-
ant left British India.

Narronji Bhimji v. Mugniram Chandaji (2) dissented from.

[P., 8 B. 561 (569) ; 9 C.P.L.R. 72 (74) ; 26 P.R. 1897 ; R., 14 C. 457 (462) ; 3 K.L.R,
183.]

THIS was a reference by Mr. R. D. Alexander, Judge of the Court of

Small Causes at Allahabad. The following statement of the case was
made by the Judge :

"
This is a suit to recover payment for goods sold and delivered on the

following dates (i) 9th November 1878 ; (ii) 13th March 1879 ; (iii)

14th April 1879 ; (iv) 13th January 1880. The suit was brought on the

25th May 1882, and under ordinary circumstances, as far as the goods
supplied on dates (i), (ii) and (iii), are concerned would be barred by
limitation. The plaintiff claims exemption from limitation on the ground
that during the greater part of 1880-81 the defendant was absent from
British India. This may be taken as proved. The plaintiff relies on

(1) 3 A. 682 (684).

'

Reference No. 153 of 1882.
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rRSiherL and that nce acauae 0^ action has arisen the subs*
[531] absence of a defendant from British India cannot be excIudedTn
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fcfae Indian Law Eeports, and as I can find noiided case on the point, I refer the question to the High Court for its

peSin which r n 1S fS me imP rfcance ' I b"ve other cas
pending in which the same point arises, and may expect similar suits in

The parties did not appear.

(STBAIGHT ' J" and MAHMOOD, J.) delivered the following

OPINION.
STRAIGHT J. It appears to us that s. 13 of the Limitation Act is inno way affected or qualified by s. 9 of the same Law, and that its obviousscope and intention is to save the creditors, subsequently suing the

(1) 6 B. 103.
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1882 debtors, the period during which such' debtors have been absent from
JUNE 19. British India. The omission of the words "unless service of summons to

appear and answer in the suit can during such absence be made under the

CIVIL Code of Civil Procedure, s. 60," which figured in s. 14 of the Act

JURISDIC-
^ 1871, from the present Law gives the most general effect to s. 13 of

Act XV of 1877, and obviates any arguments that might have been
deduced from their presence had they been found in the present Act. The

" "

Bombay case referred to Narronji Bhimji v. Mugnirum Chandaji (1)
'

~~

was a decision on the original side, and we find ourselves unable to concur
in it. We make no order as to costs.

(1882) 127

7 Ind. Jar

2761 4 A. 532 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 133 = 7 Ind. Jar. 269.

APPELLATE CIVIL.

Before Mr. Justice Brodhurst and Mr. Justice Mahmood.

INDAR KUAR (Defendant) v. LALTA PRASAD SINGH (Plaintiff).*

[24th June, 1882.]

Hindu LawMitaJcshara Hindu widow Alienation
"
Legal Necessity" Litigation

Beversioner.

R. a Hindu widow, who bad succeeded to the estate of her deceased husband,
mortgaged a portion of it to L, as security for the repayment of money which
she borrowed from him for the purpose of suing for an estate to which her

deceased husband had an alleged right of succession, which he had not however
himself sought to enforce. This suit was dismissed. R subsequently [533]
transferred her deceased husband's estate to his daughter I. L sued R and I to

enforce the mortgage made to him by R, by cancelment of such transfer.

Held that the mere fact that the mortgaged property had been transferred to

7 did not preclude her from contending, as next reversioner, that the mortgage
of such property by R was void for want of

"
legal necessity."

That, under the circumstances stated above, there was not any
"
legal neces-

sity
" within the meaning of the Hindu law, for such mortgage, and such suit

not having been for the benefit of the estate of R's deceased husband, that con-

sequently such mortgage was not valid so far as the reversionary right of I was
concerned.

That, however, I's right to the mortgaged property as transferee from R was
subject to such mortgage.

The nature of a Hindu widow's estate in her deceased husband's immoveable

property, her power of alienation generally, and her power of alienation in

particular for the purposes of litigation, discussed.

Bunoomanpersaud Panday v. Babooee Munraj Eoonweree (2) ; The Collector of

Masulipatam v. C. V. Narratnapah f3) ; Grose v. Amirtamayi Dasi (4) ; Phool
Koer v. Dabee Pershad (5) ; Roy Mukhun Lai v. Stewart (61 ; Nugenderchunder
Ghose v. Sreemutty Kaminee Dossee (7) ; and Baijun Doobey v. Bnj Bhookun
Lall Awusti (8) referred to.

IF., 11 A. 253 (2551= A.W.N. (1889) 22; R., 35 M. 560 (564) = 12 Ind. Gas. 123 = 10
M.L.T. 179; 1 O C. 60(66).]

THE facts of this case are fully stated in the judgment of the High
Court.

The Senior Government Pleader (Lala Juala Prasad), for the

appellant.
*
First Appeal, No. 125 of 1680, from a decree of Babu Ram Kali Chaudhri, Subor-

dinate Judge of Benares, dated the 9th September, 1880.

(1) 6 B. 103. (2) 6 M.I.A. 393. (3) 8 M.I.A. 529.

(4) 4 B L R. O.O. 1 = 12 W-R. O.C. 13. (5) 12 W.R. 187,

(6) 18 W.R. 121. (7) 11 M.I.A. 241. (8) 2 I.A. 275.
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Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the respondent. 1882
The following judgment was delivered by the Court (BRODHURST, J JuNE 24

and MAHMOOD, J.):

JUDGMENT. APPEL-

LATE
MAHMOOD, J. (BRODHURST, J., concurring). The following table CIVIL

shows the relative position of some of the persons to whom reference is

necessary in stating the facts of the case :

4 A 832==

Mata Dayal Singh. 2 A. W.N.

NT
I

. (1882) 133=
Partap Narain Singh. 7 Ind. Jor.

269.

Rajjan Kuar, widow. Sarsar Kuar, daughter. Indar Kuar, daughter.

Partap Narain Singh died about the year 1874 without any male issue.
Rajjan Kuar succeeded to his estate as a sonless Hindu widow. It is
said that Parfcap Narain had been adopted by [334] the Rani of Tikari,
a large zamindari estate in the Province of Behar, and that he was there-
fore entitled to succeed to the Tikari Raj ; but it does not appear that
Partap Narain Singh ever took any steps to obtain possession of the Rajon the ground of this alleged adoption. The adoptive Rani of Tikari is
said to have died soon after the death of Parfcap Narain Singh. Rajjan
Kuar, his widow, aopears to have been advised to bring a regular suit in
the Civil Court of Gaya for recovery of possession of the Tikari Raj on the
ground of her late husband's adoption by the deceased Rani. The suit
would no doubt involve large expenses in connection with the litigation,
and we find that on the 22nd July 1876 Rajjan Kuar executed a hypothe-
cation-bond for Rs. 8,000 in favour of one Haripanth Rao, pledging aa
security for the loan the property now in suit. It may here be stated
that Haripanth Rao was admittedly only the ostensible mortgagee, and
that the real obligee of the deed was the present respondent Lalta Prasad
Singh, in whose favour Haripanth Rao executed an ikrarnama to the
above effect on the 6th September 1876. There is therefore no question
that the plaintiff is entitled to sue on the hypothecation-bond.

The bond, after reciting how Rajjan Kuar had succeeded to the pro-
perty of her deceased husband, goes on to say :

"
Now being under the

necessity of borrowing money to meet the expenses of a regular suit re-
garding the Tikari Raj which has been instituted in my behalf in the Civil
Court at Gaya, I have borrowed Rs. 8,000, on interest at 14 annas per
cent, per mensem, from Haripanth Rao .........to be repaid in three years,
and have brought the same to my own use."

Rajjan Kuar's suit for the Tikari Raj was dismissed by the Civil
Court of Gaya, and the decree was formally upheld by the High Court of
Calcutta on the 27th March 1879.

<(
On the 15bh October 1879 Rajjan Kuar executed a document called

a deed of relinquishment
"

in favour of her two daughters, Sarsar
Kuar and Indar Kuar, in respect of the estate left by Partap Narain
Singh. The deed, after reciting that a great portion of the moveable
and immoveable property had been wasted and lost, goes on to say :

_
[ fear that all the property now remaining will also be lost and

ruined in consequence of my mismanagement, and in case [535] the
remaining property detailed below is lost and ruined, I shall be blamed,
and the daughters will have ground of complaint . against me: that
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1882 now my daughters have attained their majority, and have become dis-

JUNE 24. oreet, and both of them in consequence of the waste of their paternal
estate are about to institute a suit for obtaining possession over the

APPEL- remaining properties, and they have also a mind to institute a suit for

T ATTC damages on account of the wasted property, and I. without any pressure,

compulsion, fraud or inducement on the part of my daughters, am willing
CIVIL. to relinquish my possession of the remaining property ; that therefore with

a view to avoid shame and future dispute, and to secure my peace in the
1 A. 332- other world, I have withdrawn my possession from the said properties
2 A.W.H. an(j having given them to the said daughters, who had inherited
(1882) 133= them in their own proprietary right as heirs to my husband, I have of
7 Ind. Jar. my own free w jil and accord put them in possession of the same." The

269. deed further provided that Rs. 16 per mensem were to be paid to the

executant by her two daughters during her lifetime.

Subsequent to the deed, Sarsar Kuar appears to have died without

leaving any issue; and it is admitted that Indar Kuar obtained possession
of the property under the deed, and that her name now stands in the

Government revenue records as proprietor in the place of the name of

Bajjan Kuar.

The suit from which the appeal has arisen was commenced on the

27th April 1880 by Lalta Prasad Singh against Kajjan Kuar and Indar

Kuar. The object of the suit was recovery of Rs. 12,483-5 4 by enforce-

ment of lien under the hypothecation-bond of 22nd July 1876 by setting

aside the deed of the 15th October 1879, on the ground that it was
collusively executed to injure the plaintiff's rights under the bond.

Various pleas were urged by the defendants in the Court below, and
some of them have been repeated in the grounds of appeal before us. But
the learned pleader for the appellant does not press all the pleas except
those which will be presently noticed.

The Subordinate Judge declined to go into the question whether
the deed of relinquishment had been fraudulently and collusively

executed, because he held that the d jed could not in any casa have

[536] the effect of defeating the plaintiff's charge previously created under
the hypothecation-bond on which the suit was based. He further held

that the necessity for which the money was borrowed was a legal necessity,

which justified Kajjan Kuar in mortgaging the property for meeting the

expenses of the law-suit. His reasons for this finding are thus exnreased

in his own words :

"
She in pood faith believed her husband, Partao

Narain Singh, to have been the adopted son of the Rani of Tikari, and
therefore to have been the owner of the Raj of Tikari. It was to preserve
this estate of her husband that the defendant Rajjan Kuar resorted to

litigation. Her endeavour to preserve by litigation what she honestly
believed to have been her deceased husband's estate, and therefore hers by
inheritance, was therefore quite justifiable. And to meet the expenses of

the litigation, she incurred the debt in suit, and mortgaged the said

property as security for the loan, and the mortgage was a legal one, and
the property in suit is liable to the debt." Oo the evidence before him
the Subordinate Judge held that the pecuniary circumstances of Rajjan
Kuar were not sufficiently affluent so as to place her above the necessity
of borrowing the loan. He accordingly decreed the whole claim with

costs and interest at 6 per cent, per annum by enforcement of lien against
the hypothecated propertv. From this decree the present appeal has been

preferred only by Indar Kuar.

962



II.] INDAB KUAB v. LALTA PBASAD SINGH 4 All. 538

The learned pleader for the appellant having given up the 1st, 4th,and 5th grounds of appeal, the contention before us raises only three
questions for defcermination-1. Were the pecuniary circumstances of
Kajjan Kuar at the time of the hypothecation of the 22nd July 1876 such
as to place her above the necessity of borrowing money for the purpose ofthe litigation relat.ng to the Tikari Raj ?-2. Was the money borrowed

the hypothecation-bond raised for the purpose of the litigation and
axpended in defraying the expenses thereof ? 3. If so, did the litigationconstitute such a necessity under the Hicdu Law as would justify

Pr Perfcy *>y a Hindu widow in the position of Rajjan

There is no question that the present case' is governed by the
Mitaksbara law. Before entering into the consideration of the merits of

?!?'u
lfc ' s

.

necessary fco explain that the deed of relinouisbment
xecutedby Ra]]an Kuar on the 15th October 1879 [537] was per se

lawful and valid under the Hindu Law. The position of the daughters, so
far as the facts appear in this case, was that of next heirs after the

n.nation of Eajjan Kuar's estate in the property of her deceased
husband, and she was at liberty to cede her rights to her daughters. The

)f such relmquishment was only to accelerate their succession to
3 property and to entitle them to immediate possession. Bub whilst
.learned pleader for the respondent concedes this point, he contendsthat the very circumstance that indar Kuar obtained possession of the
Derby under a gift from her mother places her in the position of

representing the latter, and precludes her from questioning the legality of
the mortgage o the 22nd July 1876. But this contention in my judgment
is only rartially correct. It is true that any transfer of her rights by

Jjan Kuar subsequent to the plaintiff's mortgage cannot place those who
Jnder that transfer in a better position in respect to the property

_han Rajjan herself was when she executed the deed of relinquishment.in the present case the rights of Indar Kuar are not limited to
those der.ved by her under that deed. She is admittedly entitled to
inherit from her father under the Hindu Law. As next heir entitled to
jssession upon the termination of her widowed mother's estate, she has
3 right to question the legality of any transfer made by the widowAnd baisrighb cannot be defeated simply by the fact of her taking the
>nb of the deed of relinquishment. I am therefore of opinion that
r Kuar is entitled now, as she undoubtedly was before the execution

of thedeei of relipquisbment, to contend that tbe hypothecation of the
d July 1876 was illegal and invalid under the Hindu Law for want of

legal necessity. Under this view she occupies two distinct capacities in
esenb case, *rst as next heir to the property irrespective of the deed

Imquishment, and secondly as the person in possession of tbe property
fcy virtue of that deed. In her former capacity she is entitled to raise bhe
leas which she has urged against the validity of the mortgage, and in

latter capacity her rights, so far as they are derived from bhe deed of
relmquisbment, are bound by the prior acts of Rijjan Kuar. The case
being thus presented in its two different aspects it will be convenient to
consider each part of it separately.

[538] Entering upon the merits of the case with reference to tha threemam points in issue, I am of opinion that there is no clear and speciOo
evidence, on either side, to prove the exact pecuniary circumstances in

Rijjan Kuar was left by her deceased husband. It however
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1882 appears by the oral evidence of Ganeshi Lai and Matbura Prasad that

JUKE 24. the estate yielded about Es. 12,000 per annum net profits, an income
which in itself appears to be more than adequate to maintain a Hindu

APPBL- widow and her two minor daughters. There is also some documentary
evidence suggesting the conclusion that besides immoveable property

Partap Narain Singh had left cash and money claims, but this point is

CIVIL. not satisfactorily established by the best evidence. On the other hand
it appears that subsequent to the death of Partap Narain Singh, Raj j an

1 A. 532= Kuar was involved in litigation with her father-in-law Mata Dayal Singh,
2 A.W.N. an(j her husband's cousin, Bechu Narain Singh. She also had to bring
{1882; 133= a suit against one Bhaggu Lai, said to have been a gomashta of her
7 Ind. Jur. deceased husband, and it is also stated that she had to undertake some

269. other litigation in the district of- Gaya besides the suit for the Tikari Raj.
Moreover she had to incur the expenses of marrying her two daughters.
It is however not shown that the litigation above mentioned involved large

expenditure of money, and the expenses of the marriage ceremonies have
been estimated by the witness Mathura Prasad to have been about

Rs. 8,000. The only large item of expenditure incurred by Rajjan Kuar

appears to have been the cost of the litigation in regard to the Tikari Raj.
From the decree of the Calcutta High Court, dated the 27th March 1879,
it appears that the case was valued at Rs. 21,66,098-0-0, and I can quite
believe the statement of Mathura Prasad and Ganeshi Lai, who estimate

the expenditure on the litigation at Rs. 25,000 approximately. A large

item of expenditure like this would not be within the pecuniary means of

Rajjan Kuar, and it is not likely that she would have ready money to

meet the expenses of the litigation. Though the accounts produced by
Ganeshi Lai, formerly in the service of Rajjan Kuar as her treasurer,

apparently go to show, by the reoort of the Commissioner who examined
the accounts, that Rs. 14,118-0-0 were expended out of the profits yielded

by the estate on the Tikari suit, I cannot hold that Rajjan Kuar was
above the necessity of borrowing Rs. 8,000. The recital [539] in the

plaintiff's hypothecation-bond of the 22nd July 1876 as to the object of

the loan appears to be true.

In regard to the second point at issue in appeal, much need not be

said. It is true that there is no specific evidence to prove that the iden-

tical sum of Rs. 8,000 borrowed from the plaintiff was expended on the

litigation connected with the Tikari Raj. But I am of opinion that no
such proof was necessary. The Lords of the Privy Council in the

celebrated case of Hunoomanpersaud Panday v. Babogee Munraj Koon-
weree (1) have laid down the rule that the lender, though he should not

advance money without reasonable inquiries as to the existence and
nature of the necessity, is not bound to see to the application of the

money.
"
The purposes for which a loan is wanted are often future, as

respects the actual application, and a lender can rarely have, unless he
enters on the management, the means of controlling and rightly directing

the actual application (2)." The case in which the rule was laid down
referred to alienations made by the manager for an infant heir, but the

rule has since been followed by the High Courts in India as substantially

applicable to transactions whereby money is advanced to Hindu widows
as a charge upon the estate. In the present case there are however some
indications, arising from the circumstances, which point to the conclusion

that the money advanced by the plaintiff was actually spent on the Tikari

(1) 6 M. I. A, 393. (2) at p. 424,
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Rajjan Kuar's own account books, reported upon by the Commis- 1882ai
suit.

sioner appointed to examine them, go to 8how that out of the income ofher estate only Be. 14,118-0-0 were expended on the Tikari suft
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S P^Perty by hypothecation.the answer to this question is in the affirmative, there can be no doubtthat the plaintiff entitled [540] to enforce his lien against the propertyand the decree of the Subordinate Judge must be fully confirmed On
the answer is in the negative, the decree of the lowerUourb cannot be maintained in statu quo.

In order to determine this question it seems to me necessary to bear
i mind the exact nature of a Hindu widow's estate in the property ofher deceased husband. That estate has often been described by analo-

3 terms of the English Law, which, as the Lords of the Privy Councilhave pointed out in the case of The Collector of Masulipatam v. 0. F.
Narratnapah (1), are l.able to mislead. The estate cannot be called a

"
life-

aatate, because the holder of such an estate cannot in any case conveyan absolute title. The widow on the other hand is entitled under the
ida Law to convey property absolutely out and out, provided certain

seditions justify such conveyance. She cannot be described as a mana-
ger or .rustee for the benefit of the reversionary heirs, for she is not
in any sense accountable to them as a manager or trustee. During her

she possesses a vested interest in the property to the exclusion of all
iera ; her right of possession and enjoyment is complete, and her

losition as such cannot be disturbed by the reversioners. In some
mts no doubt a widow's estate may be compared to a life-estate or to

roperty held m trust. But the comparison falls far short of being com-
plete. and her estate must necessarily be considered as incapable of completeand exact denotation by any single expression known to the phraseology
of the English Law. Ib can best be defined in the words of the Privv

in the case already cited:-" Under the Hindu Law the widow,
though she takes as heir, takes a special and qualified estate. It is a
qualified proprietorship, and it is only by the principles of the HinduLaw that the extent and nature of the qualification can be determined

"

Inat qualification .imposes certain restrictions upon her estate restric-
ons which belong to the very nature and essence of the estate wholly

irrespective of the existence or non-exiscence of the reversionary heirs
Ihey can no doubt claim the benefit of those restrictions, but the mere
non-existence of such heirs cannot confer upon the widow an estate of a

11 J less qualified nature than she would otherwise have had For in
the absence of such heirs the Sovereign can claim the property by escheat
and contest the validity of alienations made by the widow.

Such I understand to be the effect of the ruling of the Privy Council
n the case to which reference has already been made. In that same case

Lords of the Privy Council have laid down the principle which lies at
nroot of the limitation imposed upon the widow's estate :

"
If there be

(1) 8 M.I.A. 529.
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1882 collateral heirs of the husband, the widow cannot of her own will alienate

JUNK 24. the property except for special purposes. For religious or charitable

purposes, or those which ara supposed to conduce to the spiritual welfare

APPEL- f her husband, she has a larger power of disposition than that which she

LATE Possesses for purely worldly purposes. To support an alienation for the

_,
last she must show necessity." Now this rule, whilst fully recognizing
the general principle that a Hindu widow, as a general rule, has no power
of alienation, and that the exception lies in case of legal necessity, draws
a clear distinction between spiritual purposes and worldly purposes. It

also points out that the power of the widow to alienate property for
=
worldly purposes is much more limited than in the case of the former

7 Ind. Jur.
Oiagg j doubt whether the original texts of the Hindu Law recognize
the validity of alienations by the widow for any purposes otber than
those which are conducive to the spiritual benefits of her deceased husband.
Toe principle on which the rule of Hindu Law seems to turn is that

anything done by the widow to benefit him to whom the property is still

supposed to belong is lawful. I am not aware of any original authority
of Hindu Law which goes beyond this. That the widow may, in certain

cases of urgent necessity connected with the protection of the estate,

alienate a portion of the property, is no doubt a principle well recognized

by Courts of Justice in India, and has received the approval of the Lorda
of the Privy Council. But this extension of the original doctrine seems
to have arisen from the exigencies of modern life rather than the precepts
of Hindu Law, and to have originated in the principles of equity, which
could not be disregarded in administering an ancient law, and in adapting
its behests to the present conditions of life in British India. I have
considered it necessary to point out this distinction, because the expression"

legal necessity
"
[542] does not appear to be a term of Hindu Law, and

has not, so far as I am aware, been exhaustively defined by any authentic

decision. It is only by instances that an idea of what amounts to

legal necessity can be gathered from the Hindu Law, and the numerous
decisions to be found in the reports. In the present case we are not

concerned with legal necessity arising from spiritual purposes ; for it is

not contended that a law-suit amounts to a spiritual purpose.

The question, whether litigation can be regarded as a legal necessity
under the Hindu Law, is one which seems to be involved in considerable

difficulty, the more so as it does not appear to have been the subject of

more than a few rulings, none of which, so far as I am aware, belong to

this Court. It may be taken that any litigation, which has for its object
the protection of the property from wrongful invasion, may give rise to

legal necessity. The same may be said to be the rule, where the object
of the loan is the payment of arrears of Government revenue or the

liquidation of a decree passed against the widow as representing the

husband. It may also be conceded that a Hindu widow, when wrongfully

deprived of. her husband's property, may raise necessary funds on the

security of that property for the purpose of recovering possession. Sucb
seems to me to be the effect of the ruling of the Calcutta High Court in

the case of Grose v. Amirtxmayi Dasi (1). But the facts of that case

were vastly different to the present. The widow in that case bad been

kept out of possession of her entire estate, and far from having the means
of instituting a suit, she was even destitute of maintenance. I therefore

do not consider that ruling as applicable to the present case. On the

(1) 4 B.L.B. O.O. 1-13 W.E. O.C., 13.
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other hand, the same Court in the case of Phool Eoer v. Dabee Perskad (1) 1882
would not allow the widow to give her husband's property as security JUNE 24.
for costs, &c., of an appeal to the Privy Council. It was argued in that
case that the widow's (appellant's) action in offering the security was one APPBLof legal necessity, such as would bind the estate against all reversioners.
But the Court, regarding the argument as altogether untenable, held that the
necessity was not such as was contemplated by the Hindu law, the appellant

CIVIL -

(widow) being under no necessity and under no moral obligation to take
L5*3J her husband's case before the Privy Council. In one sense the

4 A 532=
ruling is a very strong one, because in that case the security- bond had

2 * w H -

been originally filed by the widow's husband himself, who had however (1882 ' 133==

died before the security had been accepted. But a stronger ruling e yen
7 Ind Jur -

than this is to be found in the case of Roy Mukhun Lall v. Stewart (2),
in which the question arose in regard to a bond executed by the widow
for raising funds to prosecute a suit for the benefit of the estate. Couch,
C.J., in delivering the judgment of the Court, observed that it was not a
necessity at all,

'

because there was no necessity to institute the suits,
though it may have been a proper thing for her to do as being beneficial
to her as well as to those who would succeed her in the property."

In my opinion a distinction should be drawn between litigation under-
taken to protect the property and litigation the object of which is to obtain
a possible benefit for the estate. The former relates to the security of that
which has already been acquired and is in actual possession , the latter
relates to that which may possibly be acquired. As a general rule, the
former class of litigation would no doubt amount to legal necessity ;

and in regard to the latter class of litigation it may be laid down that, if

such litigation ends in actual benefit to the estate, any alienation which
may have been necessary for prosecuting the litigation would be valid and
binding upon the reversioner, on the analogy of the maxim he who
enjoys the benefit ought to bear the burden also. It may be further laid
down that in cases where the litigation undertaken by the widow is not
undertaken for the benefit of the estate, any alienations made by her for
the purpose of prosecuting the litigation are necessarily invalid and do
not bind the property. It may often be a question of nicety to determine
the exact nature of a litigation when it actually ends in failure. The
widow may have been acting with a view to benefit the estate ; the
creditor may have advanced money to her without any fraudulent inten-
tion. But these circumscances alone do not in my judgment warrant
the conclusion that the charge created by the widow should bind the pro-
perty as against the reversioners. The position of a Hindu widow is
one of a very qualified ownership; she is positively prohibited from
[544] alienating the corpus of the property except for the benefit of the
soul of her deceased husband

; her only interest in the property consists of
possession and enjoyment during her life ; and it follows that she may do
all that is absolutely necessary to save the property to which she has
succeeded. According to my view of her position it does not lie within
her province to enter upon speculative litigation however much the motive
may be to benefit the estate. She cannot take upon herself the responsibi-
lities of a full proprietor, and the spirit of the Hindu Law prohibits her
from endangering the property, which is only temporarily in her posses-
sion and must necessarily pass to others upon her death. The life enjoined
upon the widow by the Hindu Law is strictly one of an ascetic description ;

(1) 12 W. R. 187. (3) 18 W. B. 121.
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1882 and though Courts of Justice, regarding it as merely a moral and
JUNE 24. religious obligation, will not enforce upon her any such austerities, they

must in the interests of reversioners impose such restrictions upon her

APPEL- dealing with the property as will save it from waste. If such were not

LATE
*"ne ru 'e< an im PruQlent widow, convinced of what might possibly prove
beneficial to the estate, might embark upon litigation or enter into transac-

IL-
tions, which, far from benefiting, may end in disaster and ruin to the

estate. In my judgment the Hindu Law does not contemplate the position
of the widow to be of such a nature, and however liberally we may

I.W.N.
in tBrpre t; the law in her favour, it falls short of investing her with discre-

J1882)
133=

t jon suctl ag m jght jeopardize the estate.
7 Ind. Jar.

269. The circumstances of the present case show that the action of

Rajjan Kuar in undertaking the expensive litigation in regard to the

Tikari Raj was highly imprudent. Partap Narain Singh was supposed
to have been lawfully adopted by the Rani of Tikari, and if it were so

he might possibly have had the right to succeed to the Raj. But he

never attempted to rely upon his adoption, and never sued for posses-
sion of the Raj. It is not necessary to enter into the merits of the suit

which Rajjau instituted. What we know is, that she took upon herself

to acquire by litigation what her husband had never attempted to sue for,

and we also know that both the Courts before whom the litigation went
entirely dismissed her claim. Under such circumstances it cannot be held
that any necessity, such as is contemplated by the Hindu Law, existed for

the loan which she borrowed from the plaintiff. Nor can it be said that
the litigation was for the benefit of the estate, for events have shown that

[545] quite the contrary has been the result. I am therefore of opinion
that the charge created by the bond of the 22nd July 1876 cannot bind
the estate, and cannot prejudice the rights of Indar Kuar in her capacity
as next heir. The plaintiff has not shown that in taking the hypothe-
cation-bond he made any reasonable inquiries as to the nature of the

purposes for which the money was required. The bond itself recited

what the nature of Rajjan Kuar's interest in the property was, and the

object for which the money was borrowed. He must therefore be taken to

have advanced the money under the risks which attend such transactions,
and having shown no due diligence in investigating the nature of the

alleged necessity, he cannot now complain if the security has proved to

be of less value than he supposed it to be.

But in her capacity as donee under the deed of relinquishment of the

lv>th October 1879. Indar Kuar cannot be held to have acquired any
rights higher than those which Rajjan Kuar herself possessed. Those

rights were subject to the hypothecation lien held by the plaintiff, and it

is clear that the possession which Indar Kuar now holds has been due

entirely to the deed of relinquishment. Therefore so long as Rajjan
Kuar is alive, Indar Kuar's right of possession and enjoyment of the

property must be held to be subject to the charges created by her

before the deed of relinquishment. It has been held by the Lords of the

Privy Council that the rights and interests of a Hindu widow are liable

to be sold in execution of decree against her. Nugenderchunder Ghose v.

Sreemutty Kaminee Dossee (1) and that when such sale takes place the

purchaser only acquires the widow's estate which subsists during the

continuance of her life Baijun Doobey v. Brij Bhookun Lall Awusti (2)

(1) 11 M. I. A. 241. (2) 9 I. A. 275.
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269.
Uecree modified accordingly.

4 A. 3*6 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 133 = 7 Ind. Jar. 273.

APPELLATE CIVIL.
Before Sir Robert Stuart, Kt., Chief Justice, and Mr. Justice Tyrrell.

SALIG RAM (Plaintiff] v . JHUNNA KUAR (Defendant)
*

[28th June, 1882.]

- B( a -

of souitwbamd *' "^ ese ^-^nce3, the

R r> T t> a .. **" M**j JO ina. uas.
r.lj.K. Bupp. 1912 = 191 P.W.R. 1912; 2 K.L.R. 212.]

se are sufficiently stated for the purposes of this

Mr. Conlan and Munshi Hanuman Prasad, for the appellant.
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JUDGMENT.

delivered
J

by
dgment ffche ^ (STUART ' C 'J- and TYRR^> J-) was

M, TT
YRR

n ^
L> ^'~In th

j
8 Case a Preliminary objection is taken byMr Howell for the respondent that there is no appeal to this Court the

arbitration having been private and not by order of the Court This
objection we disallowed, seeing that no award had been filed and th*f
therefore s 522 did not apply. This matter is further alluded to in the
following judgment.

This was a suit brought in the Court of the Subordinate Judge of *graby one balig Ram against two persons named Jhunna Kuar and Chain13kb m respect of some
sumsjjfrnoney aggregating Rs. 5 175-7-0
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1882 The suit was instituted on the 17th November 1880. The first hearing
JUNK 38. was fixed for the 4th January [547] 1881. On this date both parties

appeared in the Court of the Subordinate Judge and asked for adjournment
APPEL- of the suit to any date beyond 15 days from the 4th January 1881, alleg-

LATE 'nS tb&fc they had come to an agreement that all the matters in dispute

CIVIL between them, including the present suit, should within the said period
'

of fifteen days be settled and determined by private arbitration. The

4 A 546= Subordinate Judge assented to this prayer, and adjourned the suit to the

2 AWN 21st January 1881.

<18E2) 135=
^ ^e 22nd January 1881, the parties appeared again in Court and

7 Ind Jur
^'e^ P'ea^' u 9

'
the defendants asserting that the arbitration had taken

o-n place on the 7th January, and that its result embodied in writing had
been registered in the registration department on the 18th idem, and
the plaintiff on the other hand objecting (a) that the arbitrators were

partial to the other side ; (b) that prior to their arbitration award he had
served them with oral and written notices that he revoked his consent to

arbitration ; and (2) that the arbitration having been made without the

intervention of the Court could have no effect on the pending suit. The
Subordinate Judge framed an issue on these allegations and found on
evidence that the plaintiff had made a valid agreement to refer this suit,

among other matters, to the arbitrament of certain persons, and to abide

by their decision therein ; that the arbitrators made their award on the 9th

January 1881, and caused its registration on the 18th ;
that prior to the

9th January 1881 the plaintiff had not, orally or in writing, notified to the

arbitrators his revocation of reference to their arbitrament, and that the

only notice he gave on the subject was not sent till the 17th January, or

eight days after the arbitrators had made their award dismissing his

claim as brought in this suit. The Subordinate Judge therefore rightly

held, though in rather obscure and somewhat inadequate terms, that

the plaintiff was barred from proceeding with this suit. This finding and
decree are impugned here on six pleas, which resolve themselves into

three only ; which are that the arbitration award was bad by reason

of corruption ; that it could not therefore be noticed by the Court
below ; and that it was a nullity, inasmuch as the plaintiff bad,
before the award was made, formally withdrawn from his con-

tract to refer. This last plea is negatived by unanswerable facts and
dates disclosed by the [548] record, and was not pressed before us.

The other pleas are without weight independently of the fact that by
the plaintiff's own showing (see his written statement tiled in Court
on the 22nd January 1881) the improper gratification said to have
been given to one of the arbitrators is alleged by him to have been given
on the 14th January 1881, or subsequently to the arbitration pro-

ceedings. The Court below did not, as indeed it could not, treat

the proceedings in arbitration as if they had been had and made under
the Civil Procedure Code, and consequently pleas founded on the

provisions of the 37th Chapter of that Code were and are irrelevant

to the decree before us. It is undeniable, and it is admitted by the

appellant, that on the 17th December 1880 he executed a formal agreement
in writing between himself on the one part and Jiwa Bam, Chain

Sukh, Sri Gopal, and Jhunna Kuar on the other to refer to arbitrators

named in the deed the matters in dispute in this suit, the said arbi-

trators being thereby appointed and empowered to decide these matters,

and the parties solemnly binding themselves that
"
we agree and contract

that in respect of the said dispute whatsoever the said arbitrators
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Act XXXV of 1858 (Lunacy, District Courts). PAGE
S. 23 High Court's Charter, s. 12 Lunatic Native of India Original jurisdic-

tion of Bigh Court in respect of the persons and estates of lunatics who are
natives oj India. The High Court has not, under s. 12 of its Charter, any
original jurisdiction in respect of the persons and estates of lunatics who
are natives of India. In the matter of the petition of JAUNDHA KUAB v.

THE COURT OF WARDS, 4 A. 159 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 172 ... 700

Act XL of 1858 (Minors),

(1) Hindu Law Guardian and minor, The mother and guardian of a Hindu
minor, although a certificate of guardianship has not been granted to her
under Act XL of 1858, may deal with the estate of the minor, within the
limits allowed by the Hindu Law. ROSHAN SINGH v. HARKISHAN
SINGH, 3 A. 535 = 1 A.WN. (1881), 21 ... 366

(2) See ACT X OF 1875 (MAJORITY), 3 A. 598.

(3) S- 3 Suit against minor Permission to relative to defend. The mother of

a minor who did not hold a certificate under Act XL of 1858. was sued on
behalf of the minor. She did not obtain permission to defend the suit on
behalf of the minor, but the Court allowed her to answer to the suit on
behalf ot the minor. Held that, under these circumstances, it must be
inferred that the Court bad given her permission to defend the suit, as

required by s. 3 of Act XL of 1858, and therefore the decree made against
her in the suit as representing the minor was binding on the latter. JANKI
v. DHARAM CHAND, 4 A. 177 = 6 Ind. Jur. 541 = 1 A.W N. (1881), 175 ... 712

U) S. 3 Suit on behalf of minor Permission to relative to sue. The mother of

a minor, who had not obtained a certificate under Act XL of 1858, insti-

tuted a suit on behalf of the minor for some property of small value. She
did not ask the Court in which she instituted the suit for permission to

institute it, as required by s. 3 of that Act, but the Court entertained it,

the defendant not raising the objection that it had been instituted without

permission, and it was decided on the merits in favour of the minor. Held
that, under these circumstances, it must be taken, notwithstanding there
was no order allowing the mother to sue, that the suit was instituted with
the Court's permission. KEDAR NATH v. DEBI DIN, 4 A. 165=1
A.W.N. (1881) 173 = 6 Ind. Jur. 539 ... 704

(5) S. 18 Ouirdian and minor Mortgage without the sanction ot the Civil

Court void Contract Ratification by minor. A minor cannot ratify a

mortgage of his immoveablo property made by bis guardian appointed
under Act XL of 1858 without the sanction of the Civil Court such a

mortgage being under s. 18 of that Act void 06 initio. MAUJI RAM v. TARA
SINGH, 3 A. 852 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 97 ... 582

Act XIII of 1859 (Workman's Breach of Contract).

Masters and workmen Breach of contract on the part of workmen
"
Station".

An employer of workmen residing and carrying on business in the city of

Mirzipur alleging that he h*d advanced rmney to certain workmen on the

understanding that they would work for him and no one else until they
had repaid such money, and that they had broken such contract by leaving
bis employment, made a complaint against such workmen under Act
XIII of 1859, which had been extended to the "station "

of Mirzapur by
the Local Government. It appeared that such money was advanced by
way of loan and without any reference to the wages of such workmen ot

the payment for the work performed by them, and that no deduction on
account of euch advance was ever made from their wages or the payments
made to them. Held that the contract between the parties was something
quite different from any contract contemplated by Act XIII of 1859, and
that Act was therefore not applicable.

Held also that it was doubtful whether that Act applied locally, as it was
not shown that tbooity of Mirzipur was comprised within the

"
station

"

of Mirzipur. In the matter ot th petition of RAM PRASAD v. DlRGPAL, 3
A. 744-6 Ind. Jur. 263=1 A.W.N. (1881i, 50. ... 507

Act XXVII of 1860 (Collection of Debts on Succession).

(1) 8. 2 Debt due to estate of deceased person Suit by legal representative-
Certificate for collection of debts. It is not an imperative condition

precedent to the institution of a suit by the legal representative of a
deceased person for a debt due to his estate that such legal representative
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Act XXVII of 1860 (Collection of Debts on Succession) (Concluded}. PAGE

should first obtain a certificate under Act XXVII of 1860. LACHMIN v.

GANGA PBASAD, 4 A 485 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 122. 927

(2) S. 4 Certificate (or collection of debts Effect of certificate against debtors

Cause of action. A judgment-debtor sued for a declaration that the son of

the deceased decree Holder, to whom a certificate had been granted under
Act XXVII of 1860 in respect of the debts due to his father's estate, was
not competent to apply for execution of the decree, as being illegitimate,

he was not the legal representative of the decree holder, ffe/d that the suit

was not maintainable, the certificate under Act XXVII of 1860 being, under

s. 4 of the Act, conclusive of the defendant's representative character, and
a full indemnity to all persons paying their debts to him. GAURA v.

GAVADIN, 4 A. 355 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 66

(3) Ss. 5, 6 Certificate for collection of debts Security Appeal. No appeal

impugning the order of a District Court requiring security from the per-

son to whom it has granted a certificate, under Act XXVII of 1860, lies

under that Act to tbe High Court. In the matter of the petition of

SUIMATI PADDO SUNDARI DASI, 3 A. 304

Act IX of 1861 (Minors).

(1) Custoay of minor Minor wife. P, whose minor wife had refused to return

to cohabitation with him on the ground that he was out of caste in

const quenoe of having committed a criminal offence, applied to the

District- Court under Act IX of 1861 for the custody of her person. Held
that that Act did not apply to such a case. PAKHANDU v. MANE!, 3 A.

506 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 14 .. 345

(2) Custody of minnr Minor wife. Where a person claims the custody of a

female minor on the ground that she is his wife, and such minor denies

that she is so, Act IX of 186 1 does not apply. Such ppunn should

establish his claim by a suit in the Civil Court. BALMAKUND v. JANKI,
3 A. 403= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 6 ... 274

Act XVI of 1864 (Registration of Assurances).

Registered and unregistered documents See REGISTRATION ACT (III OP 1877),

3 A. 505.

Act XI of 1865 (Small Causes Courts).

(1) 3. 6 See ACT XVI11 OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 66 (F.B.).

til) 8. 6 Bee FRUITS, 3 A. 168.

(3) S. 6 Small Came Court suit Claim for personal property and to set aside

order disallowing objection to its attachment Jurisdiction. A suit to re-

cover moveabie property attached in execution of a decree and damages
for its wrongful attachment, and to set aside the order disallowing an

objection to us attachment, is not a suit cognizable in a Court of Small
Causes. MUKAND L.AL v. NAZIR-UD DIN, 4 A. 416 = 2 A.W.N (1882) 93 881

U) S. 6 -Suit for recovery of land revenue paid by one person for another See

CONTRACT ACT iix OF i872i. 4 A. 152.

(5) Ss. 6 i3), 1J Sje CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 747.

Act I of 1868 General Clauses).

(1) 8. 2 (5) See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 435.

(1) 8. 2 (5) See REGISTRATION ACT (HI OF 1877), 3 A. 422.

Act XI of 1870 (Weights and Measures).

8. 2 See ACT X OF 1871 (EXCISE), 3 A. 404.

Act VI of 1 87 1 (Bengal Civil Courts).

(1) Ss. 20, 22-See COURT PEKS ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A. 320.

(2) S. 24 Hindu laio Muhammadan law Convert
"
Justice, equity, and good

conscience
" To entitle a person to have tbe Hindu or Muhammadan l*w

applied to him under the first paragraph of s. 24 of Act VI of 187 1 , he must
be an orthodox believer in the Hindu or Muhammadan religion The
mere circumstance that he calls himself, or is called by others, a Hindu
or Muhammadan, as tbe case may be, is not enough. His only claim to

have a special kind of law applied to him is that he follows and observe?

a particular religion that of itself creates his law for him. If he fails to

establish his religion his privilege to the application of its law falls also,

and he must be relegated to that class of persons whose cases have to be
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Act VI of 1871 (Bengal Civil Courts} (Concluded), PAGE
dealt with under the latter paragraph of s. 24 of Act VI of 1871, according
to justice, equity, and good conscience.

B, alleging that bis family was a joint undivided Hindu family, sued R his
father for a declaration that certain property was joint ancestral property,
and for partition of his share according to the Hindu law of inheritance
of such property, viz., one moiety. R set up as a defence to the suit that
the members of the family were Muhammadans and were therefore not

governed by the Hindu law. The evidence in the suit established that
the members of the family were neither orthodox Hindus nor Muham-
madans- It also established that the Hindu law of inheritance had always
been followed in the family,

Held, following the principle enunciated above, that the family not being
Hindus nor Muhammadans, the rule of decision applicable to the suit was
neither Hindu nor Muhammadan law, but justice, equity, and good
conscience ; that, the Hindu law of inheritance Laving always been
followed in the family, it was justice, equity and good conscience to apply
that law to the suit ; and that therefore 8 was entitled to demand parti-
tion of half of the family estate. RAJ BAHADUR v. BlSHEN DAYAL,
4 A. 343 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 74 = 6 Ind. Jur. 659 ... 830

Act X off 1871 (Excise).

Ss. 19, 63 Illicit possession of liquor Guilty knowledge Presumption Act XI
ol 1870, s. 2" Ser."Held, in a prosecution under ss. 19 and 63 of Act
X of 1871, that the definition of "ser" given in s. 2 of Act XI of 1870 was
not so intelligible and clear as to be capable of general application,
and that it did not supersede the local customary weight of a ser. Held,
therefore, the local customary weight of a ser being ninety-five tolahs

(the Government ser weighing eighty-tolahs), and the accused having
been found in possession of ninety six tolahs only, that the excess of one
tolah over the local weight was not such as to warrant the presumption
of the guilt of the accused. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. HAIT RAM ;

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. CHEDA KHAN, 3 A. 404 ... 275

Act X of 1873 (Oaths).

(1) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1977). 4 A. 283.

(3) Sa. 8-r2 Arbitration -Agreement to have case decided on the evidence of
third person Revocation of agreement Act X of 1877 (Civ. Pro. Code},
Ch. XXXVII. The plaintiffs and some of the defendants in a suit agreed
that the matters in difference between them in the suit should be decided
in accordance with the statement made on oath by one J after be had
made a local inquiry into such matters. The Court trying the suit

accordingly directed that J should be examined on a certain day.
Before J was examined the defendants objected to the case being decided
in accordance with J's evidence, but the Court disallowed the objection,
and having taken J's statement on oath decided the case in accordance
therewith.

Held by STUART, C. J., that the provisions of ss. 8 to 12 of Act X of 1873
were not applicable to the reference of the case to J ; that such reference

was in the nature of a reference to arbitration under the Code of Civil

Procedure ; that it would have been valid and binding on the parties had
all the defendants joined in it ; but that, as all the defendants did not do

so, the proceedings were illegal, and they should be set aside and the suit

be decided on the merits.
Eeld by OLDFIELD. J., that the reference of the case to J was not made
under or governed by the provisions of the Civil Procedure Code, relating
to arbitration, and therefore the defendants were competent to revoke the

agreement; and that, assuming the reference was made under the provi-
sions of the Oaths Act, there was no rule of law prohibiting the revocation

of such a reference, and therefore the defendants were competent to re-

voke the same. LEKHRAJ SINGH v. DULHMA KUAR, 4. A. 302 ... 801

Act XV off 1873 (N W.P. and Oudh Municipalities).

(1) S. 43 Act XV of 1877, sch ii, No. 120 Suit against Municipal Committee
Claim for a declaration of right Limitation. The lessee of certain

laud belonging to the plaintiffs, situate within the limits of a Munici-

pality, applied to the Municipal Committee for permission to establish a
market on such land, and each permission was refused by the Committee
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Act XV of 1873 (N.W.P, and Oudh MunlcipalItIes)-(Co*cto<fcd), PAGE
on the 26th November, 1878. Meanwhile the plaintiffs, in behalf of tbe
lessee and m their own behalf as proprietors of euch land, applied to the
Committee for such permission, sending such application by post. No
orders were passed by the Committee on such application because it had
come by post. On the 18th April, 1979, the plaintiffs sued the Committee
for a declaration of their right to establish a market on such land and
for a perpetual injunction restraining the Collector as President of the
Committee from interfering with their so doing. The cause of action
alleged was the refusal of the Committee of the 26th November, 1878.

Held by STUART, C.J., on the question whether such suit was barred by
the provisions of s. 43 of Act XV of 1873, not having been brought within
three months next after the date of the alleged cause of action, that it was
not eo barred, inasmuch as the provisions of that section were only
applicable to suits brought against a Committee for something done under
that Act m which compensation was claimed, and not to those in which
compeneation was not claimed

; and that therefore tbe present suit was
not governed by the provisions of that section, but of No. 120, sch. ii of
Act XV of 1877.

Also that the rejection of the lessee's application gave the plaintiffs a cause
of action, as there was privity between them and the lessee ; and that, as
there was nothiug in the Municipal rules prohibiting the presentation of an
application by post, the application of the plaintiffs should not have been
rejected.

Held by DUTHOIT, J., that the suit of the plaintiffs was governed by the
provisions of s. 43 of Act XV of 1873, and was therefore beyond time.
BBIJ MOHAN SINGH v. THE COLLECTOR OP ALLAHABAD, 4 A. 102=
1 A.W.N.(1881) 148. 661

(2) S. ^-Limitation Act (XV of 1877), No. 120 Suit against Municipal Com-
mittee Claim for a declaration of right Limitation. A Municipal Com-
mittee refused the lessee of certain land permission to establish a market
thereon, such lessee having applied for such permission on behalf of the
owners of such land. Subsequently such Municipal Committee refused
the owners of such land such permission on their applying themselves for
it. Thereupon the owners of such land sued such Municipal Committee
for a declaration of their right to establish such market, and for a per-
petual injunction restraining the Collector as President of the Committee
from interfering with their so doing.

Held, by the Full Bench (reversing the decision of DUTHOIT, J., and affirm-
ing that of STUART, C J.) that such suit was not barred by limitation
under the provisions of s. 43 of Act XV of 1873, because it had not been
brought within three months after the date of the alleged cause of action,
inasmuch as the provisions of that section were only applicable to suits
brought against a Committee for something done under the Act in which
compensation was claimed, and not to those in which compensation waa
not claimed.

Held also by the Full Bench (confirming the decision of STUART, C.J.)
that the refusal of the Municipal Committee to allow the plaintiffs'
lessee to establish the market gave them a cause of action. BR1J MOHAN
SINGH v. THE COLLECTOR OF ALLAHABAD, 4 A. 339 (F.B )

= 2 A W N
(1882)63/ , J 827

Act XVI of 1873 (N.W.P. Village and Rural Police).

S. 8 See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 60.

Act XVIII of 1873 (N.W.P. Rent).

(1) 8. 7 See MORTGAGE (FORECLOSURE), 4 A. 332.
(2) S. 8 Occupancy- tenant Continuous occupation. A tenant who has occupied

or cultivated alluvial land, whenever such land was capable of occupation
or cultivation, for twelve years, acquires by such occupation or cultivation
a right of occupancy in such land. LACHMAN PRASAD v. BAL SINGH
4 A. 157 = 1 A. W.N. (1881) 170 ... Q98

(3) S. 9 Act XII of 1881, ss. 2, 9 Landholder and tenant Sale of occupancy-
right in execution of decree. Held that a landholder who had attached
the occupancy-right of an occupancy- tenant in certain land in execution of
a decree before Act XII of 1881 came into force, was not entitled under
B. 2 of that Act to bring such right to sale after that Act came into force,
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Act XVIII of 1873 (N.W.P. Rent)- (Continued). PAGE
that section not saving the right of a landholder to bring such a right to
sale in execution of a decree, and s. 9 of that Act expressly prohibiting the
sale of such a right in execution of a decree. NAIE BAM SINGH v. MuBLI
DHAB, 4 A 371 (F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 41 = 7 Ind. Jur. 40 ... 850

(4) Ss. 10, 36, 39, 95 Jurisdiction Civil and Revenue Courts Ejectment of
tenant Determination of nature and class of tenancy Determination of
title Res judioata. A suit for a declaration that the defendant holds an
estate paying revenue to Government as a manager subject to ejectment at

will, and not under a perpetual lease at a fixed rate of rent, and for the
defendant's ejectment is one cognizable by the Civil Courts.

In such a suit, if the relationship of landholder and tenant between the

parties be established, then the Revenue Court only can make an order
for the defendant's ejectment, or for determining the nature and class of
his tenure, that is to say, whether he is a tenant at fixed rates within the
meaning of s. 4 of Act XVIII of 1873, or an ex-proprietary tenant, or an
occupancy tenant, or a tenant without a right of occupancy.

The question of title raised hi such a suit is not concluded by the orders of
the Revenue Courts establishing the relationship of landlord and tenant
between the parties, on an application having been made by the defendant
under s 39 of Act XVIII of 1873, upon a notice having been served upon
him by the plaintiff under s. 36 of that Act, objecting to his ejectment.
MUHAMMAD ABU JAFAR ?. WALI MUHAMMAD, 3 A. 81 ... 56

(5) Ss. 12, 21 Tenant-at-will Enhancement of rent Agreement to pay enhanced
rent. The patwari of a village entered in his diary that a tenant-at-will
had agreed with the landholder to pay enhanced rent, but the agreement
was not recorded, the terms as to rent were not stated, and there was nothing
to show that such tenant had assented to such entry. Held that there
was no record of such agreement, within the meaning of s. 21 of Act XVIII
of 1873. BHAWANI v. ABDULLAH KHAN, 3 A. 365 ... 248

16) S. 29 See PLAINT, 3 A. 766.

(7) Ss. 36, 39 -Jurisdiction Civil Court Determination of title by Revenue
Court Res judicata Act X of 1877 (Civ. Pro. Code), s. 13. S caused a
notice of ejectment to be served upon K in respect of certain land, alleging
that he held the same by virtue of a lease which had expired. K contested
bis liability to be ejected under s. 39, denying that he held the land by
virtue of such lease and alleging that he held it under a right of occupancy.
The Revenue Court decided that K held the land under a right of occupancy
and not under such lease. S thereupon sued K in the Civil Court, claim-

ing possession of such land, on the allegation that K was a trespasser
wrongfully retaining possession thereof after the expiration of his lease.

Held that the suit was cognizable in the Civil Courts, and the decision of

the Revenue Court did not render the matter in issue res judicata. The
provisions of s. 13 of Act X of 1877 do not apply to applications such as
those under s. 39 of Act XVIII of 1873. 8UKHDAIK MlSR v. KARIM
CHAUDHRI, 3 A, 521 ... 355

(8) Ss. 3639 Res judioata Determination of title by Revenue Court Jurisdic-
tion of Civil Court. The defendants, claiming to be occupancy-tenants of

certain land and alleging that the plaintiff was their sub-tenant, caused a
notice of ejectment to be served on the plaintiff under PH. 36 39 of Act
XVIII of 1873. The plaintiff thereupon under the provisions of s. 39 of

that Act, preferred an application contesting his liability to be ejected,
alleging that ha had a right of occupancy in such land jointly with the
defendants and was not their sub-tenant. The Assistant Collector trying
the case finally decided that the plaintiff was the sub-tenant of the

defendants, and the plaintiff was ejected. The plaintiff then sued the
defendants in the Civil Court for declaration of his right as an occupancy-
tenant to such land and possession of the same. Held that the
decision of the Assistant Collector as to the respective rights of the parties
could only be regarded as incidental and ancillary to the main point to be
determined by him, viz , whether, assuming the relation of landlord and
tenant to exist between the parties, the plaintiff was liable to be ejected,
and such decision was not a bar to a fresh determination of such rights
in the Civil Court. BIRBAL v. TlKA RAM, 4 A. 11 = 1 A.W.N. (1881)
103 ... 596

(9) Ss. 44, 93 Jurisdiction Civil and Revenue Courts Landholder and
Tenant Res judioata Improvements by tenant Well. A suit in which
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Act XVIII of 1873 (N.W.P. Rent) (Conducted), PAGE
entitled to the rent, K thereupon appealed to the District Judge, who
affirmed the decision of the Collector, K then appealed to the High
Court.

Held that the Collector was not competent to entertain an appeal by H ; that,
as between K and B, all that the Collector could decide was whether
or not K was entitled to the amount of rent claimed ; that tho District

Judge had uo jurisdiction to entertain K's appeal ; and that K's appeal to

the High Court was not entertainable, the District Judge not having decided

any question of proprietary right that would justify such an appeal.
KISHNA RAM v. HINGU LAL, 4 A. 237 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 30 ... 755

(16) Ss. 148, 189 Landholder and tenant Suit on which right to receive rent

is disputed Determination of such right Determination of proprietary
right Appeal. C sued J for the rent for certain land alleging that he
waa the tenant of such land and J was his sub-tenant, J disputed C's

right to receive rent for such land, alleging that he was not his sub-tenant,
but S's, and had paid such rent to 8. Under the provisions oi 8, 148 of

Act XVIII of 1873, S was made a party to the suit. The Collector

decided on appeal in the Euit that S and not C was the tenant of such
land, and J was her sub-tenant, and not C's, and had paid such rent to

S. Held that there was no determination by the Collector of the title

to such land but as incidental to the question who was entitled to receive

the rent, and consequently the decision of the Collector was not appealable
to the District Judge. CHOTU v. JlTAN, 3 A. 63 ... 44

Act XIX of 1873 (N.W.P. Land Revenue).

(1) Ss. 82, 83, 87, 88, 89, 241 Jurisdiction Civil Court Rent-free and Revenue

free tenures Assessment and settlement of revenue free land Certain land
was settled with the defendants in this suit. The Settlement Officer

having declared that the plaintiffs in this suit had acquired a proprietary

right to such land under the provisions of s. 82 of Act XIX of 1873, and
were entitled to hold it rent-free, the defendants applied to the Settlement
Officer to assess such land and to settle it with the plaintiffs as the persons
in actual possession as proprietors. This having been done by the Settle-

ment Officer, the plaintiffs sued the defendants to be maintained in

possession of such land free of revenue, and for the oanoelment of the

Settlement Officer's order. Held that under S. 241 of Act XIX of 1873
the suit was not cognizable in the Civil Courts. ZALIM SINGH v.

UJAGAR SINGH, 3 A. 367 ... 250

(2) Ss. 108, 113, 114 Partition Hindu widow Reversioners. A childless

Hindu widow, who has succeeded to her deceased husband's share of a

mahal, such share having been bis separate property, and is recorded as a
co-sharer of such mahal, is as much entitled, under s. 103 of Act XIX of

1873, as any other recorded co-sharer is, to claim a perfect partition of

her share, The circumstance that she may after partition alienate her

share, contrary to Hindu Law, will not bar her right as a co-sharer to

partition. If she acts contrary to the Hindu Law in respect of her sbare,

the reversionera will be at liberty to protect their own interests. JHUNNA
KUAR v. CHAINSUKH, 3 A. 400= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 8 ... 272

(8) 8. 125 Jurisdiction Partition of Mahal by arbitration Sir-land. When
the co-sharers of a mahal agree to have suoh mahal partitioned by an
arbitrator, they must be understood to agree to the arrangements made by
suoh arbitrator, and if be provides by his award that the sir-land of one

oo-eharer that falls by lot into the share of another co-sharer should be

surrendered, that land must be given up by the co-sharer who has hither-

to cultivated it. Such co-sharer's consent to such arrangement must be

understood to have been given when he agreed to arbitration. S. 125 of

Act XIX of 1873 must not be regarded as empowering a co-sharer, who
has once given his consent to surrender the cultivation, to continue to

cultivate the land against the will of the co-sharer who has become the

owner of it by partition.
An agreement to refer to arbitration the partition of a mahal provided that,

if sir-land belonging to one co-sharer were assigned to another co-sharer,

the co-sharer to whom the same belonged should surrender it to the

co-sharer to whom it might be assigned. The arbitrator assigned cer-

tain sir-land belonging to the defendants in this suit to the plaintiffs.

The partition was concluded according to the terms of the award.
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Act XIX of 1873 (N.W.P, Land
Revenue)-(Cottcte<fod),

The defendants refused to surrender such land to the plaintiffs. The plaintiffs distrained the produce of such land, alleging that it was held bvten persons as their tenants and arrears of rent were due The de^ndacta
thereupon sued the plaintiffs and such pereons in the Revenue Cour
claiming such produce as their own. The Revenue Courfhe dThat 8uchdistress was illegal, as such land was in the possession and cultivat on ofthe defendants as occupancy-tenants under s. 125 of Act XIX o 187?TBe plaintiffs subsequently aued the defendants in the CiVil Cou t for

'

- Wards-8ee

Act IX^of 1875 (Majority).
8. 3-Minor-Majority-Act XL of 1858.-A minor of whose person or property

PAGE

land, basing such suit on th* partition proce'edingsi
at debar the Civil Courts
IDG partition, sod such

A]~$HAI PANDEY v BHAGWAN
558

|U ... 409
Act VIi;of 1878 (Forests).

A. 417.
Act VIII of 1879 (Agra Land-Revenue).

8s. 11, 12-See ACT XVIII OP 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 144 (P.B.).
Act XIII of 1879 (Oudh Civil Courts).

8. 27 See DIVORCE ACT (IV OB' 1869), 4 A, 306.

ActJXVIII of 1879 (Legal Practitioners).
8s. 10, Si-Pleader- Mukhtar-Illegal Practising. -A. pleader or mukhtar prao-

tising in contravention of the provisions of s. 10 of Act XVIII of 1879 is
punishable under s. 32 of that Act only by the Court before which he has

oAp w8e
?;o n? *%*

maiter f ihe POM* 1 GANGA DAYAL, 4 A. 375 =
A A.W.W. (1882), 67 orq

Act III of 1880 (Cantonments).
S. 14-" Soldier-Sub conductor Sale of spirituous liquor. A. Sub-conductor in

the Commissariat Department is not a "
soldier within the meaning of

s. 14 of Act III of 1880
; and consequently the sale of spirituous liquor to

the wife of such a person without the license required by that section is
flenoe against that section. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. DOSABHOY

FRAMJI,. 3 A. 214
m

..

Act XII of 1881 (N.W.P. Rent).

(1) Landholder and tenant Sale of occupancy right in execution of decree Bee

(2) 8s. 14, 95 Partition Determination of rent of sir-land of exproprietarytenant Suit for damages for use and occupation-Bee LANDLORD AND
TENANT, 4 A. 515.

(3) S. 93 (g) Jurisdiction Suit for arrears of revenue. Held that a suit againsta co-sharer and the transferees of his share for arrears of Government revenue
which became due before such transfer, the plaintiff claiming as lambardar
and as heir to the deceased lambardar during whose incumbency such
arrears became due, was cognizable in the Revenue Courts WAZIRMUHAMMAD KHAN v. GAURI DAT, 4 A. 412=2 A.W.N. (1882) 73 878

<4) Ss. 206, 207-Suii instituted in Revenue Court partly cognizable in Civil
Cour*. A oo-sharer sued in a Court of Revenue (i) for his share of the
pronts of a mahal and (ii) for money payable to him for money paid for
the defendants on account of Government revenue, An objection was
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taken in the Court of first instance that the suit, as regards the second

claim, was not oognizable in a Court of Revenue. The lower appellate
Court allowed the objection, and dismissed the suit as regards suoh claim,
on the ground that the Court of first instance had no jurisdiction to try
it. Held that, the objection being in effect

" an objection that the suit

was instituted in the wrong Court," within the meaning of ss. 206 and
207 of Act XII of 1881, the defect of jurisdiction was cured by those

sections, and the procedure prescribed in s. 207 should have been followed.

LAOHMI NABAIN v- BHAWANI DIN, 4. A. 379 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 87 ... 856

Adjournment.
See CIV, PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 292.

Adjustment.
See CIV. PRO CODE (ACT XOF 1877), 3 A. 533, 538.

Adultery.
(1) Commitmenton charge of See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 150.

(2) False charge of, whether amounts to cruelty Judicial separation See
HUSBAND AND WIFE, 4 A. 374.

(3) Bait for dissolution of marriage on the ground of See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF
1869), 4 A. 306.

(4) See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 49.

Adult Son.

See HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 4 A. 309.

Adverse Possession.
See LIMITATION ACT (XV QF 1877), 3 A. 24.

Agent.
Presentation of document by See REGISTRATION ACT (XX OF 1866), 4 A. 384.

Agreement.

(1) Filing to refer to arbitration in Court- See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF
1877), 3 A. 286. 8

(2) To have case decided on evidence of third personRevocation See ACT X
OF 1873 (OATHS), 4 A. 302.

(3) To pay enhanced rent See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 365.
(4) To pay price at a particular place Cause of action Place of suing Contract

of sale and delivery of goods See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),
4 A. 423.

(5) To refer to arbitration See SPECIFIC RELIEF ACT (I OF 1877), 4 A. 546.
(6) Without consideration See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 3 A. 221.
(7) See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 3 A. 781, 787
(8) See ENTRY, 3 A. 717.

(9) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 712.
(10) See MORTGAGE (FORECLOSURE), 4 A. 332.
(11) See SPECIFIC RELIEF ACT (I OF 1877), 3 A. 706.

(12) See STAMP ACT (XVIII OF 1869), 3 A. 260.

Alienation.

(1) Condition against See MORTGAGE (GENERAL), 4 A, 518.

(2) Condition against See MORTGAGE (BALE), 3 A. 369.
(3) See ClV. PRO. CODE, (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 698.

Alimony,

Pendente lite See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 295.

Alluvial Land.

(1) See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 157.

(2) See CANTONMENT, 3 A. 669.

Amendment,
(1) Of plaint See ClV. PRO/ CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 541, 854.

(3) Of revenue record See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 34.
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Appeal.

1. GENERAL.
3. IN FORMA PAUPERIS.
8. SECOND APPEAL.
4. To PRIVY COUNCIL.

1 .General.
By
(AcTx%
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n

7Tl A??48?
dgmeDt f aC uittal- 8ee CtelM. PRO. CODE

(3) B
7

BoiBe **f*
1 defenda *8-See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 36

(4) Certificate for

OF

DiS8al " f r BOn -aPP6ara<""-See dv. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP

y 387.

- PRO.
)rd

19

r

777,

f

fA
g
4

a

2
P
7
Pli0iiti0nt0 file award-8ee OlV. PRO. CODE {ACT X OF

KS Pa^Jes-8ee HINDU LAW (ALIENATION), 3 A. 118
(12 See ACT XVIII OP 1373 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A, 63 4 A 237"'
131

(14) See EXECUTION OP DECREE, 4 A. 376.
'-- 2. In forma Pauperis.

Rejection
(^application

to sue as pauper-See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),

3. Second Appeal.

f~See ClV ' PE - C (ACT X OF

-B civ.

X OF ^77), 3 A, 59.

4. To Privy Council.
(1) Final order passed on appeal by High Court on question relating to

Appellate Court.

(1) Powers of-Bee ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 824 4 A 212Production of additional evidence in. See DIVORCE ACT (IV OP 1869), 4 A.

CIV. PRO. CODE
(4) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 855.

Arbitration.

(1)

Reference^,
of matter in suit-See SPECIFIC RELIEF ACT (I OF 1877),

(2) Reference to, through Court-See ClV. PRO- CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A.

(3) See ACT X OF 1873 (OATHS), 4 A. 302
(4) See ACT XIX OF 1873 (N.W.P. LAND 'REVENUE), 3 A. 818
(5) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 636 ; 4 A. 219, 283.

Arrears of Revenue.

S!
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Assessment, PAGE

Bee CANTONMENT, 3 A. 669.

Assignment.
(1) Of decree See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 533.

(2) To trustees for benefit of creditors Notice by trustees to register claims

within certain fixed time See INSOLVENT, 3 A. 799,

Attachment.

(1) Debt See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 12.

(2) Of property- See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A. 233.

(3) Of property See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 504.

(4) Of property as belonging to firm Sse ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),
4 A. 190,

(5) See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 698 ;
4 A. 359,

Attempt,
To commit offence See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF I860), 3 A. 773.

Auction-purchaser.

(1) See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 674 ; 4 A. 154.

(2) See ESTOPPEL. 3 A. 805.

(3) See HAQ I-CHAHARAM, 3 A. 797.

(4) See HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 3 A. 353.

(5) Bee HINDU LAW (PARTITION), 3 A. 88.

Award,
(1) Application to file private, in Court See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),

3 A. 427.

(2) Bar to further proceedings See SPECIFIC RELIEF ACT (I OF 1877), 4 A. 546.

(3) Directing execution of conveyance of immoveable property Attachment for

filing See ClV. PRO- CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 219.

(4) Effect of On transfer See TRANSFER, 4 A. 462.

(5) Piling private, in Court Bee ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 541.

(6) Remission of See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 636.

(7) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 283.

(8) Bee REG. VII OF 1822 (BENGAL LAND-REVENUE SETTLEMENT), 3 A. 738.

Bill of Exchange.
Contract void on account of mistake on both sides Negligence and laches of

drawee's agent See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A. 334.

Bindala Jains.

See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 3 A, 55,

Bond.

(1) For money Default rate of interest See PENALTY, 3 A. 440.

(2) Obtained under duress Consideration See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872),
4 A. 352.

(3) Payable by instalments See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 514.

(4) Payable on demand Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 415.

(5) See ACCOUNTS STATED. 4 A. 330.

(6) Bee ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 55.

(7) See INTEREST, 4 A. 8.

(8) Bee LIEN. 4 A. 62.

(9) Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 600.

(10) See REGISTRATION ACT (III OF 1877), 4 A. 206.

(H) See STAMP ACT (XVIII OF 1869), 3 A. 260.

Breach of Contract.

(1) Limitation Act (XV 0/1877), s. 23 and sch. II, No. 143 "continuing
breach" Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act), 8. 23- The purchasers of

certain land agreed to pay the vendors certain fees annually in respect of

snob land, and that in default of payment the vendors should be entitled

to the proprietary possession of a certain quantity of such land, The
purchasers never paid such fees, and more than twelve years after the
first default the vendors sued them for possession of such quantity of such
land, Held that there had not been a "continuing breach of contract,"

984



GENERAL INDEX.

Breach of Contract (Conceded)
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,

6(6) See MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY) 4 A 245
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Burden of Proof.
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S
IV PROt CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 824.

(2) See REGISTRATION ACT (in OF 1877), 4 A. 206,
Cancellation of Document.

Suit for See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 394.
Cantonment.

'

456
Cause of action.
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isJ inder of-8ee PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. IBS.

1-8- AOT xv
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(8) See PRE EMPTION, 3 A. 610.

Certificate.
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Certificate (Concluded). PAGE
(3) To collect debts Effect of certificate against debtors See ACT XXVII OF

1860 (COLLECTION OF DEBTS ON SUCCESSION), 4 A. 355.

Charge.

(1) Omissions to prepare Effect on acquittal See GRIM, PRO, CODE (ACT X
OP 1872), 3 A. 129.

(2) See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 322.

(3) See HINDU LAW (WIDOW), 4 A. 296.

(4) See HUSBAND AND WIFE, 4 A. 374.

Cheating.

Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860). 3 A, 283.

Civil Procedure Code (Act VIII of 1859).

(1) S. 5 What constitutes "dwelling" within the meaning of that section Com-
mission, under a will, payable to manager of joint estate. A testator

bequeathed the income of his
"
altamgha,"

"
zamindari," and "

thikadari
lands" situate in the districts of Delhi, Hissar, and Bulandshahr, to his
five sons in equal shares, and to their issue ; directing that one of the
sharers should manage the estate, accounting yearly to the others, and
receiving ten per cent, per annum. The lands described as

"
altamgha

"

were in the Bulandshahr district within the local limits of the jurisdiction
of the Civil Court of Meerut ; and on them an establishment was main-
tained at the expense of the estate. At Hansi, in Hissar, there was also a
residence belonging to the estate, and another at Delhi. The will directed
that the brothers, might, if they liked, live together at Bilaspur, and
build bouses "with mutual consent in the altamgha and zamindari ;"also
that certain memorials of the testator were to be retained by the manager
at Bilaspur. At this place the manager used to stay occasionally, though
travelling for the most part about the estate during the cold weather.

No particular place for rendering the yearly accounts was fixed, either by
contract or in practice, but, they were rendered by the manager to the
sharers at different times and in different places including Delhi, Bilaspur,
and Hansi ; at which last place, it being the sadar station of Hissar, the
older records of the estate were kept,

When this suit was brought, the manager was actually residing at the hill

station of Mussoori, in the Saharanpur district, for the hot weather, and
in his answer he stated that the unsettled accounts were open to inspec-
tion by the sharers at Bilaspur.

Held that a person might
"
dwell," within the meaning of Act VIII of 1559,

s. 5, at more places than one ; and that, on the evidence, this manager so

dwelt at Bilaspur as to make him subject to the jurisdiction of the Meerut
Court in this suit. It was, accordingly, not necessary to consider whether
he was or was not also subject to that Court's jurisdiction by reason of

the cause of action having arisen within its local limits ; nor was it

necessary to consider whether he had, or had not, such a dwelling-place at

Hansi, as would have rendered him subject to the jurisdiction of the
Hissar (Punjab) Courts.

Other questions disposed of in the Court of first instance having remained
undecided by the High Court, which dealt with the question of jurisdic-
tion alone, were considered with reference to whether there had or had
not been shown any good reason for reversing or varying the order of the

original Court. Among these, the question whether the manager's com-
mission was to be calculated on the gross rental of the estate, or on the

income divisible among the sharers, was held to be settled by the indica-

tion of the latter mode of calculating in the will. SOPHIA ORDE v.

ALEXANDER SKINNER, 3 A. 91 (P.C.)=7 C.L.R. 295 = 7 I. A.. 196=4
Ind. Jur. 476= 3 Suth. P.C.J. 788 = 4 Bar. P.C.J. 178 = 3 Shome L.R. 222 63

(2) S. 13 Suit for money secured by the mortgage of immoveable property situate

partly in the Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares Sale in

execution Fraudulent representation by decree-holder Sale of decree

enforcing hypothecation of immoveable property. A suit was instituted in

the Court of the Subordinate Judge of Benares for money secured by the

mortgage of immoveable property situate within the limits of the district

of Benares, and of immoveable property situate within the limits of the

Family Domains of the Maharaja of Benares. The Subordinate Judge had
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Civ. Pro. Code (Act VIII of 1859) (Concluded). PAGE

(6) Sa. 249, 259 Sale in execution of decree-- Money-decree Decree enforcing
hypothecation- Act X of 1877 (Civ. Pro. Code), ss. 287, 316. Certain
immoveable property was put up for sale, under the provisions of Aot X of

1877, in execution of a decree for money, and was purchased by C, with
notice that L held a decree enforcing a lien on such property. Subse-

quently L applied for the sale of such property in execution of bis decree,
and such property was put up for sale in execution of that decree, and
was purchased by S. S sued, by virtue of such purchase, to recover posses-
sion of such property from C. Held that, inasmuch as under Act X of

1677 what is sold in execution of a decree purports to be the specific

property, and as C had purchased the property in suit with notice of the

existing lien on it, and subject to its re-sale in execution of the decree in

execution of which 8 bad purchased it what actually was sold in execu-
tion of that decree to 5 was such property, and 8 was entitled to posses-
sion of such property under such sale.

Bale under Act VIII of 1859 and Act X of 1877 distinguished.
BHEO BATAN LAL v. CHOTEY LAL, 3 A. 617 (F.B.) = i A.W.N. (1881), 43, 441

<7) Ss. 256, 257 Sale in execution of decree Order setting aside sale Suit to

set aside such order. Certain immoveable property was put up for sale

in the execution of B's decree and was purchased by him. Subsequently,
on the same day, such property was put for sale in the execution of S's

decree and was purchased by him, B objected to the confirmation of the

sale to S on the ground that S's decree had been satisfied previously to

such sale, and the Court executing the decree made an order setting aside

such sale on that ground. S thereupon sued B to have such order set

aside, and to have such sale confirmed, and to obtain possession of such

property. Held that, inasmuch aa such order had not been made under
B. 257 of Act VIII of 1859, but had been made at the instance of a pur-
chaser under another decree, and B's decree, as a matter of fact, had not
been satisfied, S's suit lo have such order set aside was maintainable,

The lower Court having given S a decree awarding possession of such

property, as well as a declaration of his right to have such sale confirmed,
the High Court set aside so much of that decree ?.s awarded possession of

such property. 8ANGAM RAM v. 8HEOBART BHAGAT, 3 A. 113 ... 76

(8) Ss. 256, 257 Sale in execution of decree Suit to set aside order setting
aside sale. The Court executing a decree having made an order setting
aside a sale under Act VIII of 1859 of immoveable property in the execu-

tion of the decree, the purchaser at such sale sued the decree-holder and
the judgment-debtor to have such order set aside and to have such sale

confirmed in hia favour. Held (OLDFIELD, J., dissenting) that the suit

was maintainable, the provision of s. 257 precluding an appeal from an
order setting aside a sale, and not a suit to contest the validity of such an

order, and that the order setting aside the sale in this case being ultra

vires, the auction-purchaser was entitled to the relief he claimed. DIWAN
SINGH v BHARAT SINGH, 3 A, 206 (P.B.) ... 142

Civ. Pro. Code (Act XXIII of 1861).

8. 10 See ClV. PRO. CODE (AOT VIH OF 1859), 3 A, 91.

Civ. Pro. Code (Act X of 1877).

(1) 8. 2 "Signed"
"
Stamped." The expression "person referred to" in

s. 2 of Aot X of 1877, means person referred to in the subsequent sections

of the Code, as being required to sign or verify certain documents, and it

is not a condition precedent, to such person being able to use a stamp that

he should be unable to write his name. THE MAHARAJA OF BENARES
v. DEBI DAYAL NOMA, 3 A. 575 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 36 ... 393

(2) Ss. 2, 366, 588 (18) Death of plaintiff-appellant Order directing suit to

abate Appeal. An appellate Court rejected the application of the legal

representative of a deceased sole plaintiff-appellant to enter his name in

the place of such appellant on the record on the ground that such applica-
tion had not been made within the time limited by law, and passed an order

that the suit should abate. Held that the order of the appellate Court,

passed under the first paragraph of s. 366 of Aot X of 1877, not being

appealable under ol. (18), s. 588 of that Aot, nor being a decree within



GENERAL INDEX.
Civ. Pro. Code (Act X ,1 I877,-(Con Bwd,.

576
_. ~'yuuiijiea proprietor Act XT3T t~' i~a~

~ L""*t/l' *->ourt of
Revenue Act, ss, 194 199 ^04) A P n

' *73 (N.W.P. Land
Act XIX of 1873, as'the agent of therT' 7^f

D aoting under s. 204 of
estate of a disqualified person is a n M^ f .

d
L
8 in Aspect of the

as. 2 and 424 of Act X of 1877 and o ?f'
Wlthin tha meaning of

in that capacity, is en t!ue I to the not^T^l wheQ
.

8ued for acts d'one
section. THE COLLECTOR ovRunw^ L reqa"-ed by the latter
OP CHAnnWOT T?<xT Tr^n 'JNOR, MANAGER OP TWBI ESTATE

and the accounts thereo seed by arbZtion
""
? Uld be Par

sharers as arbitrator, and agreed ih.t i, iU
and named one

^^WrplM .t^h 1^L^f jSHlH 86ttle a11 the Counts
of the lands and houses comprehended in **"? t8

' aftet Partiii n

this course, such agreement was fil fl(i an

he th
f share not objecting to

to such arbitrator. S? StJator mS^

rdlDgly ' and the c e was referred.

such estate into
he stated

poned, but that they should be e2 a<J ^Un^ Sh uld not be P ^'
trator should settle tfaraocountslndLf

e
l
d

' direoted that the arbi-
purpose ; and, some of the panies'no" befnJ %* ?

7?
&t '

3 time for th t
ed lots, directed the distributti

"
uchTot? '

1Dg *

?
raw the Unassi n -

and number of the sharers
'Q reference to the age

such lots, or he should

ggsSttss
S^jsSCourt, however, should no 55?

haV
u ,

drawn them '

that the
had done, but should have

U h ' t8 in t

award for the re- consideration of tLtrl-ff
87
7'

have ren itted the
to remit it upon such terms aa ft tte^MttSl' n^'

a8 ft had the P wec
one year, if necessary, forThe etUement of % ^ Uld have allowed
account, and also because the Court hS? m !i

accounta
'

nd on this
settlement of the accounts and therphv^ an rder Postponing the
eess of the award, its decrw? mnS hJ ^ o

der cont ry to and in
IMDAD ALI KHAN 3 A 286

IK ALI KHAN V '

application to flle

Sf appool
- JANKI

891

989



GENERAL INDEX.

Civ. Pro. Code (Act X of 1877) (Continued). PAGE

(6) Ss. 2, 540, 556, 558 Dismissal of avpeal for appellant's default Appeal.
An order under s. 556 of Act X of 1877, dismissing an appeal for the

appellant's default, is not a "decree" within the meaning of s. 2, and is

not appealable. MDEHI v. FAKIR, 3 A. 382 ... 260
(7) 8. 13 See ACT XVHI OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 521.

(8) 8. 13 Bee RES JUDICATA, 3 A. 51.

(9) S- 13 Instalment-bond Hypothecation Declaratory decree Res-judicata.
In 1864 the obligee of an instalment-bond, in which certain immoveable

property was hypothecated as collateral security for the payment of the

instalments, brought a suit upon such bond "against Z and A (the obligors),
and the property hypothecated in the bond, defendants," claiming to

recover instalments which were due and unpaid, and a declaration of his

right to recover instalments which were not due as they fell due. He ob-

tained a decree in such suit for
"
the amount claimed "

against the
"
two

defendants." It was also provided in such decree that, "until the satis-

faction of the entire amount of the bond the plaintiff can realize the amount
of each instalment by executing this decree." The obligee applied in
execution of such decree to recover by the sale of such property, which had
passed into the hands of third parties after the passing of such decree,
instalments which had become due after the passing of such decree, and
had not been paid. Such execution having been refused on the ground
that such decree was a money-decree, the obligee brought a second suit

upon such bond to recover such instalments by the enforcement of the lien

therein created on such property.
Held that, although the enforcement of such lien was claimed in the former

suit, yet, inasmuch as it was very questionable whether the Court was

competent to grant the second relief claim in that suit, viz., a declaration

of right to recover instalments which were not due in execution of a decree

for instalments which were due, and the claim in the second suit was not
the same as that in the former suit, the plaintiff asking for instalments
said to be actually due, and not for a declaratory decree for instalments
not due, the second suit was not barred by s. 13 of Act X of 1877, UMRAO
LAL v. BEHARI SINGH, 3 A. 297 ... 203

(10) S. 13 Res judicata. I, to whom the obligee of a bond for the payment of

money in which immoveable property was hypothecated, had assigned by
sale her right thereunder, sued by virtue of the deed of sale on such bond
for the money due thereunder claiming to recover by the sale of the

hypothecated property. The suit was dismissed on the ground that the

deed of sale, not being registered, could not be received in evidence, and

consequently I's right to sue on such bond failed. I, having procured the
execution of a fresh deed of sale, and caused it to be registered, brought a

second suit on such bond by virtue of such deed of sale claiming as before.

Held that the second suit was not barred by the provisions of s. 13 of Act
X of 1877. ISHRI DAT v. HAR NARAIN LAL, 3 A. 334 ... 228

(11) S- 13 Res judicata
"
Matter in issue " "

Subject-matter
"

of suilBond'-
Interest. The obligee of a bond payable by instalments, sued the obligor
for four instalments, claiming with reference to the terms of such bond
interest on such instalments from the date of such bond. The obligor
contended in that suit that, on the proper construction of the bond, the
interest on such instalments should be calculated from the dates of default.

The obligee obtained a decree for interest as claimed. The obligee

subsequently again sued the obligor for four instalments, again claiming
interest on such instalments from the date of such bond. The obligor
contended again in the second suit that interest should only be calculated

from the dates of default. Held that the question as to the date from
which interest due on the defaulting instalments was exigible under the
terms of such bond was res judicata.

It is the
" matter of issue

" not the
"
subject-matter

"
of the suit that forms

the essential test of res judicata in s. 13 of Act X of 1877. PAHLWAN
SINGH v. RISAL SINGH, 4 A. 55 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 110 = 6 Ind. Jur. 432. 627

(12) S, 13 Res judicata
" Same parties," O sold an estate nominally to the

minor son of E, but in reality to K. K brought a suit in his minor's son's

name against N, the mortgagee of such estate, to redeem the same. N,
set up as a defence to such suit that such sale was invalid under Hindu
Law, as such estate was a share of certain undivided property of which he
was a co-sharer, and had been made without his consent. It was finally
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defence of such suit assert a right of pre-emption in respect of snob moiety,
although such right had accrued to him on its sale by the mortgagor to
B. S and B obtained a decree in such suit, and the mortgage was redeem*
ed. N subsequently sued B and his vendor to enforce his right of pre-
emption in respect of such moiety. Held, that it was incumbent upon N
in the former suit to have asserted in defence his right of pre-emption in

respect of such moiety, inasmuch as if that right bad been established, it

must, so far B was concerned, have proved fatal to his title to redeem, and
that as he had not done so, the suit to enforce his right of pre-emption
was barred by the provisions of s. 13 of Act X of 1877, Exp. II. NABAIN
DAT v. BHAIRO BUKHSHPAL. 3 A. 189 ... 130

(16) Ss. 13, 43 Act I of 1877 (Specific Belief Act), s. 42 Res judioata Mis-
joinder. In December, 1878, &, a Hindu widow, in possession, by way
of maintenance, of a certain estate, of which B owned one-third, and P,
B, and S one-third jointly, made a gift thereof to N. H died in January,
1879. In February, 1879, B and P, B, and S joined in suing N for a
declaration of their proprietary right to two-thirds of the estate and to

have the deed of gift set aside. The Court trying this suit treated it as
one for a mere declaration of right, and dismissed it, with reference to the

provisions of s. 42 of the Specific Belief Act, 1877, on the ground that the

plaintiffs had omitted to sue for possession, although they were not in

possession and were able to sue for it. In November, 1879, B and P, B,
and 8 again joined in suing N. In this suit they claimed possession of

two thirds of the estate and to have the deed of gift set aside.

Held by the Full Bench (reversing the judgment of PEARSON, J., and
affirming that of OLDFIELD, J.,) that the decision in the former suit was
no bar to the determination in the second suit of the question as to the

validity of the deed of gift.

Per STUART, C. J,, and STRAIGHT and OLDFIELD, JJ., that the causes of

action in the two suits being different, the second suit was not barred by
the provisions of s. 43 of the Civ. Pro. Code.

Per TYRRELL, J., that the plaintiffs being entitled to only one remedy in

the former suit, the provisions of s. 43 were not applicable to the second
suit.

Held by the Full Bench that there was no misjoinder of plaintiffs in the
second suit.

B. A. No. 1050 of 1879 distinguished. BAM 8EWAE SINGH v. NAKCHED
SINGH, 4 A 261 (F.B.) ... 772

(17) Ss- 13, 542 Bes judioata Plea taken for the first time in second appeal.
Held that not only may the plea of res judicata, though not taken in the

memorandum of appeal, be entertained in second appeal, under the provi-
sions of s. 542 of Act X of 1877, but that even when such plea has not been

urged in either of the lower Courts, or in the memorandum of appeal, if

raised in the second appeal, it must be considered and determined either

upon the record as it stands, or after a remand for findings of fact.

MOHAMMAD ISMAIL v. CHATTAR SINGH, 4 A. 69 (F.B,) = i A.W.N.
(1981), 116 637

(18) Ss. 13, 647 Execution of decree "Res judioata. Held by the Full Bench
that the law of res judicata does not apply in proceedings in execution of

decree.

Held, therefore, by the referring Bench, where on an application for the

execution of a decree the question was raised whether the decree awarded
mesne profits or not and the Court executing it determined that it did not

award mesne profits, that such determination was not final, but such ques-
tion was open to re-adjudication on a subsequent application for execution

of the decree. BUP KUARI v. BAM KIRPAL 8HUKUL, 3 A. 141 (F.B.) ... 97

(19) S. 17 (a) Jurisdiction Contract for sale and delivery of goods at fixed price

Suit for price Cause of action Place of suing. C and L entered into

an agreement at a place in the Saran district, in which the latter resided

and carried on business, whereby C promised to sell and deliver to L at

a place in the Saran district certain goods, and L promised to pay for such

goods on delivery
"
by approved draft on Calcutta or Cawnpore (where C

carried on business), payable thirty days after the receipt of the goods or

by Government currency notes." C delivered the goods according to his

promise, but L did not pay for the same, and C therefore sued L for the

price of the goods, suing him at Cawnpore.
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not barred by the provisions of s. 43 of the Civ. Pro. Code. BAHRAICHI
CHAUDHRI v. SURJU NAIK, 4 A. 257=2 A.W.N. (1882) 7 ... 769

(96) S- 43 Omission to sue for one of several remedies Mortgage A mortgagee
had two remedies in respeot of the mortgagor's breach to pay the stipulated
interest at the time fixed by the contract of mortgage, one being a suit

on foreclosure proceedings to convert the mortgage into a sale, and the

other a suit to recover his money against his debtor by enforcement of his

lien against the mortgaged property. He sued for the first remedy in

respect of such breach, omitting the second' His suit was dismissed on
the ground that he was not entitled to such remedy until the expiration
of the mortgage term. He afterwards sued for the second remedy. Held
that, inasmuch as the mortgagee was not at the time of his suing for the

first remedy
"
a person entitled to more than one remedy, not being

"entitled
"

to the first but only to the second, his omission at that time
to sue for the second remedy was not under s. 43 of Act X of 1S77 a bar to

his afterwards suing for it. PlART v. KHAILI BAM, 3 A. 857 = 1 A.W.N.
(1881) 100 ... 585

(27) S. 43 Relinquishment of part of claim Mesne profits. The plaintiffs sued
the defendants for possession of the land upon which certain trees stood,
and for such trees, stating that on the 19th June 1879, the defendants had
interfered with their possession of such trees, and had wrongfully taken
the fruit thereof. The plaintiffs subsequently sued the defendants for the

value of the fruit upon such trees, alleging that on the 19th June. 1579,
the defendants had wrongfully taken such fruit. Held that, as the cause
of action, i.e., the taking of such fruit was in both suits identical, and the

plaintiffs not having claimed the value of such fruit as mesne profits in

the first suit, the second suit was barred by the provisions of s. 43 of Act
X of 1877. DEBI DIAL SINGH v. AJAIB SINGH. 3 A, 543 = 1 A.W.N,
(1881) 33 ... 371

(28) Ss. 43, 44 Suit for recovery of immcveable property Mesne profits

Relinquishment of part of claim Mortgage Specific performance of
contract Compensation. According to the terms of a mortgage possession
of the mortgaged property was to be delivered to the mortgagee, and he
was to take the mesne profits. The mortgagor refused to deliver posses-
sion of the property, and the mortgagee sued him to enforce specific

performance of the contract to deliver possession, and obtained a decree.

At the time this suit was brought, the mortgagee had been kept out of

possession of the property for two years, during which time the mortgagor
had taken the mesne profits. The mortgagee subsequently sued the

mortgagor to recover the mesne profits of the mortgaged property for those

two years. Held that, as the mortgagee might in the former suit, in

addition to seeking the specific performance of the mortgage-contract,
have asked for such mesne profits by way of compensation for the breach
of it, and as the claim for possession and mesne profits were in respect of

the same cause of action, viz., the breach of the contract to give possession,
the second suit was barred by the provisions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877i

LALJI MAL v. HULASI, 3 A. 660 (F.B.) = i A.W.N. (1881) 41 ... 450

(29) Ss. 45, 578 See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 163.

(30) Ss. 53, 588 (6) Amendment of plaint Appeal. The plaintiff in a suit

applied for the amendment of the plaint. The defendant objected to

the amendment, and a day was fixed by the Court for the
" admission or

rejection of the petition of amendment and the determination of the defend-

ant's objection thereto." The Court, after hearing the parties, made an
order allowing the

"
petition of amendment," and rejecting the defendant's

objections. The defendant appealed from such order to the High Court.

Held that, inasmuch as orders amending plaints then and there are not

made appealable by Act X of 1877, and it was into this category, if into

any at all, that such order must fall, such order was not appealable.
BAJENDRA KISHORE SINGH v. BADHA PRASAD SINGH, 3 A. 854 = 1

A.W.N. (1881) 99 ... 883

(31) S. 57 See PLAINT. 3 A. 766.

(32) Ss. 57 (a), 562, 588 Return of plaint to be presented to proper Court
Remand by appellate Court Second appeal. The Court of first instance

made an order returning the plaint in a suit to be presented to the proper

Court, on the ground that it was not competent to try such suit. On
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should be filed. Held that this order did not amount to one directing pay-
ment of money to be made at a certain date, which would give a fresh

period of limitation under g. 230 (6) of the Oiv. Pro. Code, BAL CHAND v.

RAQHUNATH DAS, 4 A .155 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 168 ... 697

(40) B. 231 See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877,) 4 A. 73.

(41) Si- 287, 274, 276 Attachment of immoveable property Material misdescrip-

tion Private alienation after attachment. Application was made for the

attachment in execution of a decree of a muafi holding belonging to the

judgment-debtor. The numbers and areas given in such application, as

the numbers and areas of the lands comprised in such holding, were the

numbers and areas of certain revenue-paying lands, and were not the

numbers and areas of any lands held as muafi by the judgment-debtor.
The order of attachment described the property as described in the appli-

cation for attachment. The judgment-debtor having alienated by sale a

muafi holding belonging to him, the decree-holders sued to have such

alienation set aside as void under the provisions of s. 276 of Act X of 1877.

Held that having regard to the description given in the application for

attachment and the order of attachment, it could not be said that the

muafi holding alienated by the judgment-debtor was under attachment at

the time of the alienation and its alienation was therefore not void under

B. 376 of Act X of 1877. Beld also that the material misdescription of the

property in this case in the order of attachment protected the alienees,

who were bona fide purchasers, from having the alienation set aside as void

under s. 276, as the attachment could not under the circumstances be held

to have been
"
duly intimated and made known

"
as required by that

section. GUMAKI v. HABDWAR PANDY, 3 A. 698=1 A.W.N. (1881) 59 476

(42) fis. 244, 258 Questions for Court executing decree Separate suit Adjust-
ment of decree. S, alleging that a money-decree against him held by Q
had been adjusted out of Court by a payment in cash and the delivery of

certain property, and that M had notwithstanding such adjustment
applied for execution of such decree and recovered the amount thereof,

as the Court executing such decree had refused to determine whether it

had been satisfied, on the ground that such adjustment had not been

certified, sued M for the money which he had paid him out of Court.

Held, that the suit was not barred by the provisions of s. 244 of Act X of

1877, or of s. 258 of that Act. The last paragraph of s. 258 means that the

Oourt executing the decree Khali not recognize an uncertified payment or

adjustment out of Court. It does not prohibit a suit for money paid to a

decree-holder out of Court, and the payment of which, not being certified,

could not be recognized and which the decree-bolder had not returned,

but had misappropriated by taking out execution of the decree a second

time and securing the amount in full through the Court. SHADI v, GAN-
GA BAHI, 3 A. 538= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 25 ... 367

(43) Ss. 244, 258 Questions for Court executing decree Separate suit Adjust-

ment of decree Assignment of decree. M, who held a decree against S for

possession of certain immoveable property and costs, assigned such decree

to S by way of sale, agreeing to deliver the same to him on payment of the

balance of the purchase-money. He subsequently applied for execution

of the decree against S, claiming the costs which it awarded. 8 thereupon

paid the amount of such costs into Court, and, having obtained stay of

execution, sued If lor such decree claiming by virtue of such assignment.
The lower Court held that the suit was barred by the provisions of s. 344

of Act X of 1877, and also treating such assignment as an uncertified

adjustment of such decree, that it was barred by the terms of the last

paragraph of s. 258 of that Act. Utld that the suit was not barred by

anything in either of those sections. The words "
any Court "

in the last

paragraph of P. 258 refer to proceeding in execution and to the Court or

Conns executing a decree. BlTA RAM v. MAHIPAL, 3 A. 533= 1 A.W.N.

(1881) 21 ... 364

(44) Ss. 244 (c), 281 Execution of decree Decree against firmAttachment of

property as property of firm Claim by partner to property as private

property Appeal. The holder of a decree against a firm caused certain

property to be attached in execution of the decree as tbe property of the

firm. One of the partners in the firm objected to the attachment on the

ground that such property was not the property of the firm, but was his
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property has been attached in pursuance of them, the Court of the highest

grade, where such Courts are of different grades, or the Court which first

effectuated the attachment, where such Courts are of the same grade, is,

under s. 285. of the Civ. Pro. Code, the Court which has the power of

deciding objections to the attachment, of determining claims made to the

property of ordering the sale thereof and receiving the sale-proceeds, and
of providing for their distribution under s. 295.

Held, therefore, where the immoveable property of a judgment-debtor was
attached in execution of several decrees, one a Munsif's decree, and the
rest a Subordinate Judge's decrees, and the Subordinate Judge postponed
the sale of such property, but the Munsif refused to do so, and such

property was sold in execution of the Munsif's decree, that the sale was
void as having been made in pursuance of tha order of a Court which bad
no jurisdiction to direct it. In the matter of the petition of BADRI PRASAD
v. SARAN LAL, 4 A. 359 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 69 ... 841

(52 & 53) Ss. 285, 811, 312 Sale in execution of decrees of several Courts.
Certain immoveable property was attached in execution of a decree made
by a Subordinate Judge and also in execution of a decree made by a Munsif.
These decrees were held by the same person, and the judgment-debtor was
the same person. Such property was sold in execution of both decrees.

On the application of the judgment-debtor, who brought into Court the
amount due on the decree made by the Subordinate Judge, and with the
consent of the decree-holder and the auction-purchaser, the Subordinate

Judge made an illegal order setting aside such sale. Subsequently, on the

application of the decree-holder and the auction-purchaser, the Munsif
made an order confirming such sale.

Per SPANKIE, J. That the Subordinate Judge had not any jurisdiction
under s. 285 of the Civ. Pro. Code to deal with such sale as regards the
decree made by the9Munsif, and the Munsif was not precluded by that

section from confirming such sale as regards the decree made by him by
reason chat the Subordinate Judge, a Court of a higher grade, had made an
order setting it aside.

Per OLDFIELD, J. That, having regard to the provisions of that section, it

was doubtful whether the Munsif was competent to confirm such sale ; but
inasmuch as the Subordinate Judge only intended to set it aside as regards
the decree made by him, and his order was illegal, and the Munsif's order
had done substantial justice, there was no reason to interfere. CHUNNI
LAD v. DEBI PEASAD, 3 A. 356 ... 242

(54) 83. 287, 316- See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A. 647 (F.B.),

(55) S. 295 Sale in execution of decree Separate sales in execution of decrees.

Application was made for execution of a decree for money against R and
also for execution of a decree for money against E and another person jointly
and severally. Certain immoveable property belonging to R was sold in

execution of the first decree, the assets which were realized by such sale

being sufficient to satisfy the amounts of both decrees. Such property* was
then sold a second time in execution of the second decree. Held, under
these circumstances, that the second sale should be set aside, not being
allowable with reference to the provisions of s. 295 of Act X of 1877.
RATI RAM v. CHIRANJI LAL, 3 A. 579= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 42 ... 963F

(56) S. 295 Sale in execution of Small Cause Court decree Rateable division of
sale proceeds Holder of decree made by Judge of Small Cause Court in the

exercise of the powers of a Subordinate Judge. The Judge of a Court of

Small Causes sitting in the exercise of his powers as such and in the
exercise of his powers of a Subordinate Judge is not one and the same
Court, but two different Courts.

Held, therefore, that the holder of a decree made by the Judge of a Small
Cause Court in the capacity of Subordinate Judge, who bad applied to such

Judge acting in that capacity for execution of his decree, was not thereby
entitled to share rateably, under s, 295 of Act X of 1877, assets subsequently
realized by sale in execution of a decree mado by such Judge in the capacity
of Judge of such Small Cause Court. HIMALAYA BANK v. HURST, 3 A.
710= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 58 ... 484

8. 310 Pre-emption. The requirements of s. 310 of Act X of 1877 are not
satisfied by the co-sharer preferring his claim to the right of pre-emption
before the property is knocked down, and offering to pay a sum equal to
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(59) S. 310-Sate in execution 'of 'decree-Pre-emption.-The provisions of a qio
46

of Act X of 1877, are not applicable in a case where th
P
e p operty sold i?not a share of undivided immoveable property, but the rights fndfnteresof a mortgage in such a share, JAIRAM DAS v. BENI PRASAD. 3 A 15 11

(60) S. 311 See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877), 3 A. 185.
(61) S
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aWe property by an amin on a close holidayIB not iiiegai, m i it an irregularity in publishing or conducting the sale

(62) ^'JiL
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1 ^~Suit
j ^ an execution-sale, which had been set asideconfirmed -Fmahty of order setting aside sale.-Beld, (OLDFIELD J
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S

execut1on oTaVec'rie^Jhf
PUrcba8er at a 8a!e of immoveable p^perty

of Act X of 1877. to have such sale confirmed, on tVgro'und that theilwas no irregularity in the publication or conduct thereof, is not batredby the last clause of a. 312 or by the last clause of a. 588 but s maintamable. AZIM-UD DIN v. BALDEO, 3 A. 554 (P.B.) = l Ilw N Tl88l)

(63) Ss. Sll,820--Safco/ "ancestral" land by order of the Court-Rules vrelcnbed by Local Government under s. 320- Invalidity of sale.-A Subordi
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made an
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f r the 8ale in execution^/a decree of certainm^moveable property, which was "ancestral, within the meaning of the
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ernrnt N " 671 ' dated tba 30th August
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D f 8Uch decree should bave been transferredto the Collector
; and such property was sold accordingly. Held that theorder or the sale of such property having been made without^urisdic ion!the

sa^was
void

a^nd .hojld^be
set aside. SUKHDEO v. 8HEO GHULAM,'

(64) Ss. 311, 626, 629-Application to set aside sale-Review of judgment- Order
setting aside sale-Appeal.-An application under s. 311 of Ac?X of 187?to set aside a sale m execution of a decree having been made by the judg!meat debtor the Court executing the decree (Subordinate Judge) dif-

inJ ft IS1

u
S> and Passedan order confirming such sale. The

judgment-debtor subsequently applied to the Subordinate Judge for a

!In f
]udgment '

J
he Subordinate Judge, . without recording hisreasons for granting such application, and without recording an order

granting such application, irregularly proceeded at once to pass an order
setting aside such sale, without cancelling the previous order confirming
Lf? J

5 8tto 2* appealed to the District Judge. That officer
treating the appeal as one from an order granting an application forreview of judgment, ent^.in.d it, and set aside the Subordinate Judge"

District Judge was not justified in enter-
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8. 313 of Act X of 1877, which were designed for the protection of persons
who innocently and ignorantly purchase valueless property. MAHABIB
PBASHAD v. DHUMAN DAS, 3 A. 527 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 19 ... 360

(66) S. 310Nottfication No. 671 of 1880 (Judicial Civil Department) dated the

3Qth August 1880 Rules prescribed by the Local Government under s. 320,

Meaning of "decrees for the recovery of money". Held that a decree for

the sale of ancestral land or of an interest in such land, in enforcement of

an hypothecation on such land, is a decree for money within the meaning
of the Rules prescribed by the Local Government under s. 320 of Act X
of 1877. BIRCH v. RATI RAM, 4 A. 115 (F,B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 146 ... 669

(67) S. 320- Notification No. 671 of 1880 (Judicial Civil Department), dated the

3Qth August 1880 Rules prescribed by the Local Government under
s. 320 Meaning of "with effect Jrom the Slst October 1880." Held that

effect cannot be given to the Rules prescribed by the Local Government
under s. 320 of Act X of 1877, unless an'order for sale has been made on
or after the 1st October, 1880. HAFIZ-UN-NISSA v. MAHADEO PRASAD,
4 A. 116 (P. B.) = l A.W.N. (1881), 146 ... 670

(68) S. 351 Insolvent judgment-debtor. A judgment-debtor applied to be
declared an insolvent. Certain of the claims against him were claimed
under decrees, The Court of first instance refused the application, not-

withstanding the statements in the application were substantially true,
and the applicant bad not committed any act of bad faith mentioned in

s. 351 of the Civ. Pro. Code, on the ground that the applicant had con-
tracted the debts for which such decrees had been made dishonestly, and
that section gave the Court in such a case a discretionary power to refuse

the application,

Held that the Court of first instance had taken an erroneous view of s. 351,
and had assumed a wider discretion than the law conferred on it. If a

person making an application to be declared an insolvent has not brought
himself within clauses (a), (6), (c) or (d) of that section, then the Court
has no discretion on other grounds to refuse the application. The bad

faith, the reckless contracting of debts, the unfair preference of creditors,
the transfer, removal or concealment of property, the making false state-

ments in the application are all dealt with in s. 351, and are intended to

confine the category of acts of misconduct that will debar the applicant
from obtaining the relief and protection be asks. SALAMAT ALI v.

MINAHAN, 4 A. 337 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 68= 6 Ind. Jur. 658 ... 826

(69) S. 351 Insolvent judgment-debtor
"
Unfair preference." J. in pursuance

of a previous agreement with B, and on being pressed by B, who had a

pecuniary claim against him, which nearly equalled half the amount of

all the pecuniary claims against him, assigned to B the whole of bis pro-

perty by way of sale, in consideration in part of B's pecuniary claim

against him. Held that by such assignment J did not give B an " undue
preference

"
to his other creditors, within the meaning of s. 351 of Act X

of 1877. JOAKIM v, THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR INDIA, 3 A. 530=
1 A.W.N. (1881), 21 ... 363

(70) S3. 365, 366 Sale in execution of decree - Death of decree holder before sale

Effect on validity of sale. A judgment-debtor applied that an execution-

sale of property belonging to him should be set aside, as the decree-holder

was dead when such sale took place, and such sale was in consequence
invalid. This application was disposed of by the Court executing the decree

in the presence of the judgment-debtor and the purchaser. The Court
held that the fact of such sale having taken place after the decree-holder's

death was no ground for setting it aside, and disallowed such application
and made an order confirming such sale.

Held per PEARSON, J., that the application for execution of the decree

abated on the death of the decree holder, not having been prosecuted by
his legal representative, and such sale was under the circumstances

improper and invalid, and the order confirming it should be set aside.

Per SPANKIE, J., that such sale was not invalid by reason of the decree-

holder's death before it took place. The order confirming it. however,
was improper, and should be reversed, and the case should be remanded
to be dealt with under the provisions of as. 365 and 366 of Act X of 1877,
as the Court executing the decree should have proceeded under those

sections.
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be filed in Court was properly dismissed. JUALA SINGH v. NABAIN DAS,
3 A. 511 ... 370

(75) 8. 510 Appeal. The plaintiffs, the widow and son, respectively, of A7
,

deceased, claimed immoveable property inherited from his father by N,
and also immoveable property which had devolved upon N from his

brother, who had predeceased him, and mesne profits of such properties.
The Court of first instance, finding that the claim to the former property
was admitted and that to the latter was not denied, but resisted as barred

by s. 13 of Act X of 1377, and holding it not to be so barred, made decree

returning the plaint to the plaintiff's that they might after correcting it

file it either in the Revenue Court in regard to the profits of the former

property, or in the Civil Court for possession of the latter property. Held
that, although the claim of the plaintiffs was not either decreed or

dismissed, yet as the right and title asserted by them to such properties
was implicitly recognized by such decree, the defendants were entitled to

appeal from it, BEHABY BHAGAT v. BEGAM BlBI, 3 A. 75 ... 53

(76) Ss. 540, 556, 558 Dismissal of Appeal on the merits in the absence of appel'
lant Second Appeal. An appellate Court, the appellant not attending
in person or by his pleader, instead of dismissing the appeal for default,

as provided by s. 556 of Act X of 1877, proceeded, in contravention of the

provisions of that law, to dispose of the appeal on the merits, and dis-

missed it. The applicant preferred a second appeal to the High Court,

contending that the appellate Court had acted, contrary to law. Held
that the appellate Court had so acted, and its decision could only be

treated as a dismissal for default, and that, so treating it, the proper and

only course open to the appellant was to have applied under s. 558 for the

re-admission of bis appeal, and under these circumstances the second

appeal would not lie. KANAHI LAE, v. NAUBAT RAI, 3 A. 519= 1 A.W.
N, (1881), 17 ... 354

(77) Ss. 540, 588 (6) Return by Appellate Court of plaint for amendment or

presentation to proper Court Appeal from order Second Appeal to High
Court. The lower appellate Court (Subordinate Judge) decided on appeal
by the defendant from the decree of the Court of instance (Munsif) that

the Court of first instance bad no jurisdiction to entertain the suit, as

the value of the subject matter of the suit exceeded the pecuniary limits

of its jurisdiction ;. and ordered that the "
appellant's appeal be decreed,

the decision of the Munsif be reversed, and the record of the case be sent

to the Muneif to return the plaint to the plaintiff for presentation to the

proper Court." The plaintiff appealed to the High Court from such order
as an order returning a plaint to be presented to the proper Court.

Held that such order could not be regarded as one to which art. (6) of

B. 5S8 of Act X of 1877 was applicable. That relates to ordeis returning
plaints for amendment or to be presented to the proper Court passed by a
Court of first instance, and not to an order by an appellate Court upon
an appeal to it from the decree of a Court of first instance on general

grounds. The plaintiff's proper course was to have preferred a second

appeal. BlNDESHRI CHAUBEY v. NANDU, 3 A. 456 = 1 A.W.N. (1881),
12 ... 311

(78) 8. 561 Incidental decision of issue Appeal Objection by respondent. The

plaintiff sued the defendants for compensation for the wrongful taking of

the fruit on a tree which he alleged belonged to him. The defendants set

up as a defence that the fruit on such tree bad not been removed, and
that such tree belonged to them. The Court of first instance dismissed

the suit on the ground that the fruit on such tree had not been removed,
but found incidentally that such tree belonged to the plaintiff. The plaint-
iff appealed from the decree of the Court of first instance ; and the defend-

ants objected to the decree, contending that buch tree belonged to them.
Held that, inasmuch as the Court of first instance did not, in deciding
that such tree belonged to the plaintiff, decide a question substantially in

issue, it did not decide in this matter "against the defendants," within the

meaning of s. 561 of the Civ. Pro. Code, and, as the decree was limited to

dismissing the suit, the defendants as respondents were not qualified to

take an objection which they could not have taken by way of appeal, and
therefore the appellate Court was not warranted by law in entertaining
the objection taken by the defendants. BALAE TEWABI v. KAUSIL
MISB, 4 A. 491 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 124 ... 932
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(82) 8, 562 Extent of appeal from order of remand. An appeal from an order

on appeal remanding a suit for re-trial is not to be confined to the ques-
tion whether the remand has been made contrary to the provisions of

B. 562 of Act X of 1877 or not, but the question whether the decision of

the appellate Court on the preliminary point is correct or not may also be

raised and determined in such an appeal. BADAM v. IMRAT, 3 A. 675

(P.B.) = rA.W.N. (1881), 46 ... 461

(83) S. 568 Finding in favour of respondent who
'

had not appealed or objected
tinder s. 561 Right of respondent to benefit by such finding. H sued B
for arrears of rent, alleging thit the annual rent payable by the latter was
Ra. 313-1-0. The Court of first instance gave H a decree based on the

finding that the annual rent payable by B was Rs. 94. H appealed and the
lower appellate Court gave him a decree based on the finding that the
annual rent payable by B was Rs. 138-12-0. B appealed to the High
Court from the lower appellate Court's decree, H did not appeal from that

decree, neither did he take any objections thereto under s. 561 of Act X of

1877. STUART, C. J., and OLDFIELD, J., before whom such appeal came
for hearing, remanded the case to the lower appellate Court for a fresh

determination of the question as to the amount of annual rent payable by
B. The lower appellate Court then found that the annual rent payable
by B was Rs. 212-1-0.

Held by STUART, C.J. (OLDFIELD, J., dissenting) that such second finding
of the lower appellate Court should be accepted and the amount awarded

by its decree be enlarged accordingly, notwithstanding H had not appealed
from that decree or preferred objections thereto. BlERAMJIT SINGH v.

HUSAINI BEGAM, 3 A. 643 ... 438

(84) S. 577 and Chs. XLI, XLIII Appeal Res judicata.M sued K and J to

enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of property which he alleged K
bad sold to J. K denied that she had sold such property to J. J set up as

a defence that M had waived his right of pre-emption. The Court of first

instance dismissed the suit on the ground that the alleged sale had not
taken place, J then appealed to the High Court, making K the respondent,
Held that neither the appeal from the original decree in the suit nor the

appeal from the appellate decree therein was admissible.

Held also that the finding as to the alleged sale was one between the plaintiff
and the defendants in the suit and not between the defendant-vendor and
the defendant vendee, who were not litigating, and would not bar adjudi-
cation of the matter in issue between them in a suit brought by the latter

for the establishment of the sale. JUMNA SINGH v. KAMAR-UN-NISA,
3 A. 152 (P.B.) ... 104

(85) S. 578 Co-sharers, suit by some of several Error in frame and valuation of
suit Error not affecting jurisdiction or merits The plaintiffs in thia suit,

alleging that they were co-sharers of a certain village ; that certain land
situate in such village was the property of the co-sharers ; and that such
land had been improperly sold by the persons occupying it to one of the

co-sharers, sued the vendors and the purchaser and the other co-sharers

for possession of their share of such Und and the setting aside of the sale

BO far as their share was concerned, and valued the suit according to their

share. Held that the error in the frame and valuation of the suit, inas-

much as it did not affect the jurisdiction of the Court in which the suit

was instituted or the merits of the case, was not, under s. 578 of the Civ.

Pro. Code, a ground on which the appellate Court should have reversed

the decree of the Court of first instance, PARAM v. ACHAL, 4 A. 289 =
2A.W.N. (1882), 36 ... 792

(86) S. 578 Right to begin Burden of proof Irregularity not affecting merits-
Powers of appellate Court. The defendants in a suit on a bond admitted

the execution of the bond, but denied that they had received, as the bond

recited they had at the time of its execution, the consideration for it.

The Court of first instance, instead of calling on the defendants to esta-

blish the fact that they had not received the consideration for the bond
as it ought to have done under the circumstances, irregularly allowed the

plaintiff to produce witnesses to prove that the consideration for the bond
had been paid at the time of its execution. The evidence of these witness-

es proved that the consideration of the bond had not been paid at the time

of execution, and that, if it had been paid at all, it had been paid at some
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subsequent time. The plaintiff did not give any further evidence to *,blish such payment, and the Court of first instance, without calhnothe defendants to establish their defence, dismissed the suH The K*
appellate Court held that the defendants should have ben nuired tobegin under the circumstances, and reversed the decree of the Comfirst instance, and gave the plaintiff a decree.

Held that, although the plaintiff ought not to have begun vet as h* h**

LaZ8

t'h
aDd hi87itQer8 ha<l P'ved that the considerSn^or 4e bondhad not been pa.d as admitted in the bond, a new case waa opened up nS 2 6

f

UST Sh
,'"

ed back to the Plaintifi to e8ta^*> Ctfc hadnot at the time alleged in the bond, but at such some subsequent' tim.
paid to he defendants the consideration for the bond. Aleo "ha it Z'doubtful having regard to the provisions of . 578 of ActX of 1877whether it was competent for the lower appellate Court to reverse th

PAGE

(87) 8a. 584, 586, 588 (28), 589-Order of remand-Appeal-Suit of the nature
cognizable in Small Cause Court- Second appeal.-An oXon appeal froma decree in an original suit of the nature cognizable in Mufassal Courts SSmall Causes under s. 562 of Act X of 1877, remanding the suit ?or retrial ,s appealable, 8. 586 of Act of 1877 notwithstanding, as that section
applies to appeals from appellate decrees and not to appeals from ordersine Collector of Bijnor, manager of the estate of CHAUDHBI RANJIT Sivn'wA MINOB v. JAFAB ALI KHAN, 3 A. 18 (F.B.)

*H '

(88) 8. 5S6-8ee ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N. W.P. RENT), 3 A. 66.
(89)

S.SBG-^risdicti
on~Revenue

Co^-Wajib-ul-arz-.^W/77 of 1873 (N.W.P. Bent Act, s. 93 (a)-Landholder and Tenant-Second appeal-Suit
of the nature cognizable in Small Cause Court.-A suit by a landholde
against a.tenant for R8 . 130, being the value of a moiety of the prcduca grove of mango trees held by such tenant, such amount being cla.medin virtue of an agreement recorded in the wazib-ul-arz, and not in virtuT
any custom or right, is not cognizable in the Revenue Court, but is cognizab em a Court of Small Causes, and consequently no second appeal in thesuit will he. SABAM TEWABI v. SAKIND BIBI, 3 A. 37

(90) S. 586-Suit of the nature cognizable in a Small Cause Court-Second
appeal- Sale-proceeds.-A suit by one decree-holder against another forthe money received by the latter on a division between them of the proceed'of an execution-sale as his share of such proceeds, under the order of tlCourt executing the decrees, is a suit of the nature cognizable in a Court
of Small Causes, and consequently, where the amount of such motev
does not exceed five hundred rupees, no second appeal lies in such suitMATA PBASAD v. GAUBI. 3 A, 59

(91) Ss. 592, 6^-Bigh Court, Powers of Revision oj-Rejection of application to
appeal as a pauper. An application for permission to appeal as a pauperwas presented, not by the applicant personally, but by his pleader, and wason that ground rejected. Held, on an application to the Hich Court for
revision, that s. 622 of Act X of 1877 did not apply to a proceeding of so
purely an interlocutory a character as mentioned in s. 592, and such
application therefore could not be entertained. HABSABAN SINGH vMUHAMMAD RAZA, 4 A. 91= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 136 653

(92) Ss. 595, 596 Appeal to Ber Majesty in Council Final order passed on
appeal by the Btgh Court on a question mentioned in s. 244 of Act X of
1877 (Civ. Pro. Code). An order passed on appeal by the High Court
determining a question mentioned in s. 244 of Act X of 1877 is a final
".decree" within the meaning of s. 595 of that Act. Held, therefore,where such an order involved a claim or question relating to property of
the value of upwards of ten thousand rupees, and reversed the decisions
of the lower Courts, that notwithstanding the value of the subject matter
of the suit in which the decree was made in the Court of first instance waa
less than that amount, such order was appealable to Her Majesty in
Council. RAM KBIPAL BHUKUL v. RUP KUAB, 3 A. 633 (F.B.)l A.W.
*1 (luoi ) , O4 4QO
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(93) S. 595 (a) Appeal to Her Majesty in Council" Final decree." Certain

persons interested in an award applied under s. 525 of the Civ. Pro. Code
to have it filed in Court. The Court made an order under s. 526 "

that the
claim of the plaintiffs be decreed." The defendants appealed to the High
Court from this

"
decree." The High Court held that the appeal would

not lie ; and suggested to the plaintiffs to apply to the lower Court to give

judgment according to the award, and a decree to follow it. Thereupon
the plaintiffs made an application to the lower Court of the nature suggest-

ed, but styled it one for review of judgment. The lower Court granted the
so-called review of judgment. The defendants appealed from the order of

the lower Court, contending that the
"
review of judgment" had been

improperly granted. On the 23rd June, 1880, the High Court held that
the order of the lower Court was not appealable, not being one passed on
review of judgment, but on an application to give judgment and decree in
accordance with an award which had been filed in Court. The defendants

applied for leave to appeal to Her Majesty in Council from the order of

the High Court of the 23rd June 1880. Held that such order was not a
"final decree" within the meaning of s. 595 (a) of the Civ. Pro. Code,
and therefore it was not appealable to Her Majesty in Council. RAMADHIN
MAHTON v. GANESH, 4 A. 238= 2 A.W-N. (1882). 30 ... 756

(94) S. 622 Act XI of 1865, ss. 6 (3), 12 Jurisdiction of Small Cause Court

Compensation for personal injury Actual pecuniary damage. The plaint-
iff in a suit for compensation for malicious prosecution claimed Rs. 200 as

compensation for the mental annoyance caused him by such prosecution,
and Rs. 25 the actual expense incurred by him in defending himself from
the charge made against him. Held, with reference to s. 6 (3) and s 12 of

Act XI of 1865, that the suit being one for the recovery of damages on
account of an alleged personal injury, from which actual pecuniary damage
had resulted, it waa cognizable and should have been instituted in the
Court of Small Causes having local jurisdiction. DEBT SINGH v. HAKU-
MAN UPADHYA, 3 A. 747 = 1 A.W N. (1881), 52 ... 509

(95) S. 622 High Court, Powersof Revision. Per PEARSON, J., OLDFIELD, J.,

and STRAIGHT, J. When, under s. 622 of AotX of 1877, the High Court
has called for the record of a case in which no appeal lies to it, it may,
under that section, pass any order in such case which it might pass if it

dealt with the case as a second appeal under oh. XLII of that Act.

Per STUART, C.J. The High Court may, under that section, pass in such
case any order, whether in regard to fact or law, as it thinks proper.

Where in a case of the execution of a decree in which no second appeal lay to

the High Court, the appellate Court held, on the construction of the

decree, that it awarded interest on the principal amount of the decree, the

High Court, under s. 622 of Act X of 1877, holding that the appellate Court
had misconstrued the decree, and that the decree did not award such in-

terest, modified the order of the appellate Court accordingly. In the

matter of the petition of MAULVI MUHAMMAD v. 8YED HUSAIN, 3 A.

209 (F.B.)=5 Ind. Jur. 437 ... 140

<96) S. 622 High Court, Powers of Revision. S instituted a suit against T in

the Court of an Assistant Collector of the first class, who dismissed the suit.

On appeal by S. the District Court gave her a decree. On second appeal
by 1 the High Courtjheld that, as the suit was one of the nature cognizable
in a Court of Small Causes, a second appeal would not lia in the case, and
dismissed it. T thereupon applied to the High Court to set aside, under
the provisions of s. 622 of Act X of 1877, the proceedings of both the

lower Courts on the ground that both those Courts had exercised a jurisdic-
tion not vested in them by law. Held that the High Court was compe-
tent to entertain such application and to quash the proceedings of both
the lower Courts, under the provisions of s. 622 of Act X of 1877, and the

proceedings of both those Courts should be quashed.
Observations by STUART, C.J., on the powers of revision of the High Court
under s. 622 of Act X of 1877- 8ARNAM TEWARI v. SAKINA BlBI. 3 A.
417 = 5 Ind. Jur. 604 ... 284

<97) S. 622 High Court'.Powers of Revision Delay in moving Court, Where an

auction-purchaser applied to the High Court to set aside, in the exercise of

its powers under s. 622 of the Civ. Pro. Code, an order setting aside a sale

of immoveable property in execution of a decree, on the ground that such
trder was illegal, such application being made nearly seventeen months
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represen at.ve of the mortgagor deposited the mortgage money f CourtThe, District Judge ordered that the money should be paid to the mortgageeon the ground that the mortgagor had not been personally served wfth
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e

t

n
9t e

h
re

H
qU
H
ired by 8l 8 fAat Regulati a. ^d that it did not app arthat she had been aware of the foreclosure proceedings. The DistrictmLS^SeqUent

,

ly Order1the mortgagee, who was in' possession oth
mortgaged property under the terms of the mortgage, to surrender the

' " * *

en
,

tei
;

tainable under the provisions of that

u
rderS of fche District Judge were made without

. 41
aSide< HAZABI LAL V> KHERU RAI

' 3 A

(100)
Ss^

623, ^--Review of judgment-To whom application may be made-
Meaning of "made."-Th* term "made" in B ^624 of the Ci?. Pro. Codedoes not mean "presented," but means and includes the hearing and
determination of the application for review of judgment

Held, therefore, where an application for a review of judgment on the
ground, not of the discovery of new and important matter or evidence asmentioned in a 623 of the Civ. Pro. Code, or of a clerical error apparent onthe face of the decree, but on other grounds, was presented to the
Diatriot Judge who delivered the judgment, and auoh Judge was transfer-

3 before he could entertain such application, that his successor was not

SJSSrS* to entertain ** PANCHAM v. JHINGURI, 4 A. 278=2 A.w.N
UoH2), 26 _.,.

(101) 8s. 642, 651 Escape from custody under process of Revenue Court
Exemption from arrest. A Revenue Court is a "Court of Civil Judicature "
within the meaning of s. 651 of the Code of Civil Procedure. A person
therefore, who escapes from custody under the process of a Revenue Court
IB punishable under that section.

B, 642 of the Civ. Pro. Code only protects an accused person while he is
attending a Criminal Court from arrest

"
under that Code."

Held, therefore, where a person, who had been convicted by a Magistrateand had been fined, was arrested in execution of the process of a RevenueCourt while waiting in Court until the money to pay such fine was
ought, that such parson was not protected from auch arrest by the

provisions of that section, and that, having escaped from custody under
auoh arrest, such person had properly been convicted under s 651 for

' F INDIA

(102) Ch. XXVIII-8ee ACT X OP 1873 '(OATHS), 4 A. 302.
(103) Ch. XXXVII See ACT X OF 1873 (OATHS), 4 A. 302.

Claim.

xv OF 1873 (N-W.P. AND OUDH MUNICIPALITIES), 4 A. 102.
(2) Bee MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY), 4 A. 245.

Coercion.

Bee CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A. 352.

Collector.

Of the district See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 20.
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Sub-Conductor in, whether a soldier Bee ACT III OF 1880 (CANTONMENTS),
3 A. 214,

Commission.
Allowed to manager of joint estate under will Bee CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII

OF 1859) 3 A. 91 (P.O.).

Compensation.
(1) Bait for, costs of prosecution Bee RES JUDICATA, 4 A. 97.

(!1) Suit for, for the wrongful taking of fruit upon trees See FRUITS, 3 A. 168.

(3) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 660. 747.

(4) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 276, 712.

(5) Bee MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY), 4 A. 245, 281.

Compoundable Offence.

See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 283,

Compound Interest.

See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 610.

Compromise.
See EXECUTION OF DECREE, 4 A. 240,

Conditional Decree.

See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 850, 4 A. 420.

Conditional Sale.

(1) Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 218.

(2) See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 175.

Confession.

See EVIDENCE ACT (I OF 1872), 3 A. 338, 4 A. 46, 198.

Consequential Relief.

See COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A. 320.

Consideration.

(1) Bond obtained under duress Bee CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A. 352.

(2) Past cohabitation whether a See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 3 A. 787.

Construction of Acts.

With reference to bill See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF I860), 3 A. 283.

Construction of Deed,

Instrument of Gift See MUHAMMADAN LAW (GIFT), 3 A. 490.

Construction of Decree.

See DECREE, 3 A. 239, 338, 775.

Construction (of Will),

Precatory wrrdsMis'tatement in petition for special leave to appeal Costs. In
order to create a precatory trust the words must be euoh that the Court
finda.tbem to be imperative on the first taker of the property ; and the

subject of the gift over must be well defined and certain.

A testator made a gift in these words :

"
I give to my dearly beloved wife the

whole of my property both real and personal (described) feeling confident
that she will act justly to our children in dividing the same when no
longer required by her." Held, that the widow took an absolute interest in
the property, and that no trust for the benefit of the children was created.

An order in Council granting leave to appeal is liable at any time to be
rescinded with costs, on its appearing that the petition upon which the
order has been granted contains any misstatement, or any concealment
of facts which ought to have been disclosed- Even if there has been no
intention to mislead, a material misstatement having been made, the
order is still liable to be rescinded ; and, to maintain it, to clear the case of
bad faith is not sufficient.

Of three grounds on which special leave to appeal had been obtained, two
had been correctly stated, but with the third was connected error in the
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a laaf-ini11^ had entered in the contractalleged by the plaintiff ; that the suit would lie, as the Governmentnot entered into such contract in the exercise of sovereign poweS buUnthe capacity of a private owner ; but that the plaintiff's case failed as hahad not performed his part of such contract. KlSHEN OHAND v THFH

PAGE

GENERAL INDEX.

Construction of Will -(Concluded)

Contempt.
Bee CBIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1872), 3 A, 322.

Continuing Breach.
See BREACH OP CONTRACT, 4 A. 493.

Continuous Occupation.
See ACT XVIII OP 1873 (N.W.P. BENT), 4 A. 157.

Contract.

(1) Condition
precedent-Formally signed. contract.-Wbore two Dar

,w^1&%to.S^^^

.

to confer the proprietary rights in such land on the plaintiff and theTant
nghtS ' ^ er a t8 d Qe * '^e ezSrcise offove'

(3) Of sale See VENDOR AND PURCHASER, 3 A. 77 ; 4 A. 168.
566

(4) Of sale and delivery of goods Agreement to pay price at a particular olace

4A
U
.

8

423
IOn~Pla e f SUing-8ee CIV ' PRO - COE (ACT X OF 1877).

(5) Suit for rescission of See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877) 3 A 846
Superseding decree See EXECUTION OP DECREE 4 A 240

7) See ACT XVIII OP 1873 (N W.P. BENT), 3 A. 66
See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A 660

(9) See CONTRACT ACT (ix OP 1872), 4 A. 352
(10) See SPECIFIC BELIEF ACT (I OF 1877), 3 A. 706.

Contract Act (IX of 1872).

(1) Sa. 2 (d), 15 19, 25 Contract Bond Coercion-Consideration.-*, personwhile under arrest in execution of a decree which had been made against
fa.m by a Court having no jurisdiction to make it, gave the holder of suchdecree a bond for the amount of such decree plus a small sum paid forhim for the stamping and preparation of such bond in order that he mightbe released from such arrest. Held that such bond was given under
duress, and that it was executed without consideration, the small sun
paid by the holder of such decree for preparing and stamping the bond

^J*!^^L^2*^ ?? of 4
.

h
,
e Rhra8e "consideration "

for such
LI v. BANSPAT SINGH,

836
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Contract Act (IX of 1872) (Continued). PAGE

(2) S. 3 (d) and s. 35 (3) Agreement without consideration. The plaintiff sued

to establish an agreement in writing by which the defendants promised to

pay him a commission on articles sold through their agency in a bazar

in which they occupied shops, in consideration of the plaintiff having

expended money in the construction of such bazar. Buoh money had not

been expended by the plaintiff at the request of the defendants, nor had
- it been expended by him for them voluntarily, but it had been expended

by him voluntarily for third parties. Held that such expenditure was
not any consideration for the agreement within the meaning of s. 2 (d) of

Act IX of 1873, and the agreement did not fall within ol. (2), s. 25 of that

Act, and was void for want of consideration. DURGA PJRASAD v.

BALDEO, 3 A. 331 ... 153

(8) Ss. 3 (d), 35 (3) Foid agreement Immoral consideration Agreement
without consideration Past cohabitation. Fast cohabitation would not
be an immoral consideration, if consideration it can properly be called, for

a promise to pay a woman an allowance. Such a promise, however, is to

be regarded as an undertaking by the promisor to compensate the pro-
misee for past services voluntarily rendered to him, for which no
consideration, as defined in the Contract Act, would be necessary.
DHIRAJ KCAB v. BIKBAMAJIT SINGH, 3 A. 787 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 57 ... 537

(4) Ss. 13, 20 Bill of exchange Mistake 7oid agreement Laches. On the

3rd March, 1881, N drew a bill in English, at Cawnpore in favour of I'
1 on

a Calcutta firm and gave it to F*s agent, who did not understand English.
F's agent kept the bill till the 10th March, 1881 without ascertaining its

nature. On that date the Calcutta firm on which the bill was drawn
became insolvent. F subsequently sued N for the money he had paid for

the bill on the ground that his agent had asked N for a bill drawn on
himself and not one drawn on the Calcutta firm. AT

asserted in defence

to the suit that F's agent had not asked for a bill drawn on himself but

merely for a bill on Calcutta.

Held that assuming that the sale of the bill was void by reason of both

parties being under a mistake as to the bill, yet F could not recover the
amount of the bill from N. because his agent had been guilty of gross

negligence in taking the bill and keeping it so long without ascertaining
its nature and applying for redress. NIGHTINGALE v. FAIZ-ULLA, 4 A.

334= 3 A.W.N. (1882) 61 = 6 Ind.Jur. 656 ... 833

(5) S> 35 (3) Promise to pay a debt barred by limitation Judgment-debt. The
holder of a decree for money, dated the 32nd June 1868, applied for

execution on the 23rd February 1869. In September 1869, before the

decree had been executed, the judgment-debtor, admitting that a certain

amount was due under the decree, agreed to pay such amount by instal-

ments ; and that, if default were made, the decree should be executed for

the whole amount thereof- Default having been made early in 1873, the

decree-holder applied at once for execution of the decree. On the 5th

May 1873, a petition, signed by the judgment-debtor, was preferred on
his behalf to the Court executing the decree, such petition being in effect

as follows :
" Execution case for Rs. 6,839-15-3 : in this case the decree-

holder has filed an application for execution of his decree in consequence
of a default in payment of instalments ; the fact is that the petitioner has

failed to pay the instalments simply owing to illness, otherwise he has no

objection to the decree- holder's demand : in future he will not fail to pay
instalments : he has written a letter to plaintiff asking him to pardon his

breach of promise, and to agree to realize the decree-money by the instal-

ments formerly fixed, and to stay execution of the decree for the present :

the decree-holder has granted this request : the petitioner therefore

presents this petition and prays that monthly instalments of Be. 150 may
be fixed, and execution of the decree be postponed for the present : in case

of default being made in payment of two instalments in succession, the

decree-holder will be at liberty to realize the balance of the decree money
with interest at twelve per cent, per annum." At the time such petition
was preferred execution of the decree was barred by limitation. Held
that a " debt " within the meaning of s. 25 (3) of Act IX of 1873 includes

a "
judgment-debt

" and euoh petition was a promise to pay a debt barred

by limitation within the meaning of that law, and a suit founded on such
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(6) S3. 69, 70-86. ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. KENT). 3 A 66fc
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Contract Act (IX of 1872) (Concluded). PAGE,

That as the effect of the purchases by T in 1871 and 1873 was to relieve the

estates of H, E, 1 and B, of all past and future liabilities of the part-

nership, in respect of which B and W still continued as liable as T, and to

which they would have to contribute to discharge such purchases should
be regarded and treated as made on behalf of the partnership, and there-

fore at the time of the execution of the mortgage of the estate B, W, and
T were interested in the estate to the extent of one-third each.

That, although T was not authorized, either actually or impliedly, by B and
TT- to mortgage the estate, and the mortgage therefore was not binding on

them, yet as they allowed him to conduct the business of the estate in

such a manner as to make it appear that the control and management of

it rested with him, and he was for all ordinary business purposes their

representative, B and W were bound, in any accounting that might take

place, to recoup the defendant Bank for such advances as were made to

T for the necessary purposes of the estate, in the same proportion as they
must discharge debts due to other creditors.

That T was entitled to be reimbursed such moneys of his own as he had

expended within the legitimate scope and for the proper purposes of the

partnership as originally contemplated by the parties.
Directions to the liquidator appointed how to proceed. HARBISON v. THE
DELHI AND LONDON BANK, 4 A. 437 = 2 A.W.N, (1882), 87=7 Ind,

Jur. 150. 896-

Converts.

"Justice, equity and good conscience" Hindu and Mahomedan law Test of

religion Bee ACT VI OF 1871 (BENGAL CIVIL COURTS), 4 A. 343.

Conviction.

Of several oSenoes See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 305.

Co-respondent.
Bee DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 49.

Corpus Delicti.

Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 383.

Co-sharer.

(1) Claiming right along with relatives not See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 259.

(2) Suit by some of several See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 289.

(3) Trust Absent co-sharer Wajib-ul-arz. S and his brother owned an
eight-anna share of a village, and H and D owned the other eight-anna
share, the parties being related to each other by blood. In 1865 (Sambat
1921), at the settlement of the village, the following statement was
recorded by the settlement officer in the wajib-ul arz at the instance of H
and D, with whom the settlement was made, S and his brother being
absent from the village and having been absent for some ten years :

"
We,

fl and D, are equal sharers of one eight annas and S (and bis brother) of

the other eight annas in the village according to descent : ten years ago
8 (and his brother) went away into Orai ; their present residence is not
known ; they have not left woman, child, or heir of any kind in the village :

on that account the entire sixteen annas of the village are in possession
of us, H and D : at the time of the preparation of the khewat we made a

gift of four annas of our own eight annas to P and have given him
possession of four annas of the eight annas belonging to 8 and (his

brother), keeping the remaining four annas in our own possession :

when S and (his brother) return to the village, we three who are in posses-
sion shall give up the eight-annas share of the aforesaid persons." In
March 1880 S sued P for possession of the four annas mentioned in the

wajib-ul-arz, as having been made over to him by H and D out of the

eight-annas share belonging to 8 and his brother. He based his suit upon
the wajib-ul-arz, but did not expressly state that the share in suit had
been intrusted to B and D on the understanding that it should be returned
to him when he reclaimed it. The lower appellate Court dismissed the
suit as barred by limitation on the ground that P's possession of the share
in suit became adverse in 1866 or 1867, more than twelve years before the
institution of the suit, when 8, having returned to the village, had claimed
the share and P had rafused to surrender it. On second appeal it was
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contended by 8 that under the terms of the wajib-ul-arz P's nossessionwas that of a trustea and hi, possession could not be held to be adverseu
as there was no direct
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That althou8h no mention was made in the wahb-ul-arz

^^^^-^^^1*^ I^^IS^SS)f the wajib-ul-are and to the fact that S and his brother were not
strangers to H and D, nor merely oo-sharers, but near blood relations
probably residing together on the same premises and partners in agricS:tural labours, further inquiry should be made with the view of elucidat-

ruL flnf^Ll :^e tS3^*^ the share and of their

SINGH, 3 A. 458 ... 312

(6) See COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A. 320
(6) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 187.'
(7) See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 252.

Costs.

(1)

^OF W
e

iLL!4i500.
ti0nf0r 8Pe0ial IeaV6t aPPeal-8ee CONSTRUCTION

(2) See EXECUTION OF DECREE, 4 A. 376.

Court Fees.

See COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1876), 3 A. 108~, 131 ; 4 A. 216, 320.

ourt;Fees Act (VII of 1870).

(1) Ss. 7, 8, 17, sch. i, art. 1- Multifarious suit-Court fees on plaint andmemorandum ofappeal.-The rule laid down in s. 17 of the Court Fees Act
regarding multifariousi suits is subject to the proviso at the end of art. 1sen I of that Act and the maximum fee leviable on the plaint or memo-randum of appeal in suoh a suit is under that proviso Rs. 3 000

/0
.

BAQHOBIR SINGH v. DHARAM KUAR, 3 A. 108 (P B ) 7a
Ir;^^ S

^.
1
L~;%

i^ rSpeci^, moz)ea6Ze Property or for compensation
-Court-fees-" Multifarious suit."-A, to whom a certificate of adminis-

tration in respect of the property of a minor had been granted in succession
to B, whose certificate had been revoked, sued B claiming the delivery of
speoifio mpveable property of various -kinds belonging to the minor, whichhad been intrusted toB, and B detained, or the value of each kind of pro-
perty as compensation in case of non-delivery. Held, that the suit did not

A * fa
dlst 'nf subjects" within the meaning of s. 17 of the Court Fees

ffci SI '

> J
coutt-fees Payable in respect of the plaint in the suit

should be computed under el. i, s. 7 of that Act, according to the total
value of the claim. AMAR NATH v. THAKUR DAS, 3 A. 131 90

(3) S. 7, art. iv, el. iv-Jurisdiction- Suit to have a lease set aside and buildingserected by lessees demolished- Suit for possession of land and demolition of
buildings erected thereon-Court-fees-Valuation of suit for

17T t ioni i T> A' , ^- " """"" *xw/acuciui retlc/'^rlCtVI of 1871 (Bengal Civil Courts Act), ss. 20, 22.-Certain co-sharers of av 1 age sued to have a lease of certain land, the joint undivided propertyof the co-sharers, which the other co-sharers had granted, set aside, and tohave the buildings erected on such land by the lessees demolished, on the
ground that such lease had been granted without their consent, without

2rS u
D
?
t lawfu"y be granted. They valued the relief sought at

Rs! 3 000
V buildin88 of which they sought demolition was

B sued tf claiming, inter alia, possession of certain land, and to have certain
buildings erected thereon by the defendant demolished.
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Held, with reference to the above-mentioned suits, that in estimating their

value for the purposes of the Court Fees Act, 1870, or of the Bengal Civil

Courts Act, 1871. the value of the buildings which might have to be
demolished should not be taken into account.

Held by STRAIGHT, BRODHURST, and TYRRELL, JJ., with reference to the
first suit, that it was one for a declaratory decree in which consequential
relief was prayed, and fell under s. 7, art. iv, cl. iv, Court Fees Act, 1870,
and such relief being valued at Rs. 100, had been properly instituted in

the Munsif's Court. JOGAL KlSHOB v. TALE SINGH, 4 A. 320 = 2 A.W,
N. (1882), 44 ... 8U

(4) S. 34 Stamp Act I of 1879, s. 68 Court-fee stamps Sale by unlicensed, per-
son ActXVllI of 1869 (General Stamp Act), s, 48. The sale of Court-fee

stamps without a license is not an offence. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. JALLU,
4 A. 216 (P.B.i = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 23 ... 740

Court of Session.

See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 141.

Court of Wards.
See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 20.

Covenant,

For good title See VENDOR AND PURCHASER, 4 A. 357.

Crim. Pro. Code (Act X of 1872).

(1) Ss. 33, 63 Irregular commitment Place of inquiry and trial, S. 33 of Act
X of 1872 contemplates the contingency of a case which has been inquired
into at the proper place as indicated by s. 63 of that Act, being committed
to the proper Court of Session by a particular Magistrate not duly
empowered by law to make such commitment ; and not of a case which
has been inquired into in a district in which it was not committed, being
committed to the proper Court of Session as indicated by that section, by
a particular Magistrate duly empowered by law to make such a commit-
ment. Consequently, where a Magistrate inquires into and commits for

trial of an offence which has not been committed in his district, and the
Court of Session for that district accepts such commitment because the

prisoner has not been prejudiced thereby, and tries him for such offence,
the proceedings in such case are illegal ab initio. EMPRESS OF INDIA v.

JAGAN NATE, 3 A. 258= 5 Ind. Jur. 542 ... 177
(2) S. 37 Jurisdiction to complete trial -Transfer of Magistrate while trying a

case. Mr. M was appointed by the Local Government under s. 37 of Act
X of 1872, a Magistrate of the first class, under the designation of Joint-

Magistrate, in the district of Meerut. He was subsequently appointed to

officiate as Magistrate of the district of Meerut during the absence of Mr.
F or until further orders. While so officiating he was appointed by a
Government Notification, dated the 10th July 1880, to officiate as Magis-
trate and Collector of Gorakhpur,

" on being relieved by Mr. F." He was
relieved by Mr. F in the forenoon of the 23rd July 1880 ; and in the after-

noon of that day, under the verbal order of Mr. F, he proceeded to com-
plete a criminal case which he had commenced to try while officiating as

Magistrate of the district of Meerut. All the evidence in this case had
been recorded, and it only remained to pass judgment. Mr, M accord-

ingly passed judgment in this case and sentenced the accused persons to

various terms of imprisonment. Held (8PANKIE, J., dissenting) that

Mr, M retained his jurisdiction in the district of Meerut so long as he stood

appointed by the Government to that district and no longer, and the effect

of the order of the 10th July 1880 was to transfer him from the district of

Meerut from the moment he was relieved by Mr. F, of the office of Magis-
trate of that district, and from that moment he no longer stood appointed
to that district and could exercise no jurisdiction therein as a Magistrate
of the first class ; and that therefore the conviction of such accused per-
sons had been properly quashed on the ground that Mr. If had no juris-

diction. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. ANAND BARUP, 3 A. 563 (P.B.) = l A.
W.N. (1881) 37 ... 384

(3) Ss. 41, 44, 46, 284 Covenanted Magistrate of tJie third class on tour in Divi-
sion of a District Subordination to Magistrate of the Division,

10H
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(5) 8. 48 See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV Off I860), 3 A. 837.
(6) Ss. 74,

^-Jurisdiction-European
British subject.-!}, who was charged beforeMM 'Strate who was competent to inquire into a complaint against a

European British subject, with an offence triable by him. claimed to be
dealt with as a European British subject. B did not state the grounds

aFn ^ ,?
Ma818trate did Dot ^cide whether B was or was nota European British subject, but proceeded with the case, dealing with him

he were not a European British subject, and sentencing him to
rigorous imprisonment for one year and to a fine. On appeal by B the
High Court remanded the case to the Magistrate in order that he might
decide, in the manner directed by s. 83 of the Crim. Pro. Code, whetherB was or was not a European British subjectThe Magistrate having decided that B was a European British subject, heldtoat this being so. and it appearing that the Magistrate had dealt with Bas other than a European British subject, B't trial was void for want of

vS' *K Sr-'SV"
1 MaS i8*fc having tried the case without

risdiction, the High Court could not proceed with B'a appeal on the
merits, with a view in the event of its deciding that the offence of whichwas charged had been established to the reduction of the sentence passed

s ?2 of

ID

?hn
y
r?m I

l8tr
nV ^e Which he waa oomPetent to pass under

8. M of the Crim. Pro. Code. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. BERKILL, 4 A.

|

(2 a
S

S
'

D
91
"^

See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 201

/m o
92~8ee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. eo

iiS o
' ^f ' 346-8ee EVIDENCE ACT (I OP 1872), 3 A. 338.

(10) 8a. H6, 147 -Penal Code, s. Ill-False cfcarge-Where a Magistrate dis-misses a complaint as a false one under s. 147 of tb* Crim Pro. Code,

687
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Crim. Pro. Code (Act X of 1872) (Continued). PAGE
and decides to proceed against the complainant under s. 471 for making
a false charge, he is not bound before so proceeding to give the complainant
an opportunity of substantiating the truth of the complaint, by being
allowed to produce evidence before him. EMPRESS OP INDIA v. BHAWANI
PBASAD, 4 A. 182=2 A.w.N. (1882) 1 ... 716

(11) Ss. 187, 188 See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 201.

(12) S. 188 See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 283.

(18) Ss. 196, 197, Explanation Commitment on a charge of adultery With-
drawal of prosecution Discharge of accused, A Magistrate, having com-
mitted a person for trial by the Court of Session on a charge of adultery,
immediately afterwards, on the representation of the prosecutor that he
wished to withdraw from the prosecution, discharged the accused. Held
that the order of discharge was bad, as under as. 196 and 197, Explanation,
Crim. Pro. Code, a commitment once made can be quashed by the High
Court only. EMPRESS OF INDIA v, JANGBIR, 4 A. 150 = 1 A.W-N- (1881)
167. ... 694

(14) 8. 215 See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 251.

(15) Ss. 216, 220, 298 Omission to prepare charge Acquittal Discharges
Revival of prosecution. A. Magistrate tried and acquitted a person accused
of an offence without preparing in writing a charge against him. Such
omission did not occasion any failure of justice. Held, with reference to

s. 216 of Act X of 1872, Expl. I, that such omission did not invalidate
the order of acquittal of such person and render such order equivalent to an
order of dhcharge, and such order was a bar to the revival of the prosecu-
tion of such person for the same offence. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. GURDU,
3 A. 129 ... 88

(16) S. 272 Appeal by Local Government from judgment of acquittal. It is not
because a Judge or a Magistrate, has taken a view of a case in which the

Local Government does not coincide, and has acquitted accused persons,
that an appeal by the Local Government must necessarily prevail, or that

the High Court should be called upon to disturb the ordinary course of

justice, by putting in force the arbitrary powers conferred on it by s. 272
of the Crim. Pro. Code. The doing so should be limited to those instances
in which the lower Court has so obstinately blundered and gone wrong as

to produce a result mischievous at onoe to the administration of justice
and the interests of the public.

Held, therefore, the Local Government having appealed from an original

judgment of acquittal of a Sessions Judge, that, as such judgment was an
honest and not unreasonable one, of which the facts of the case were

susceptible, such appeal should be dismissed. EMPRESS OF INDIA v.

GAYADIN, 4 A. 148= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 159 ... 692

(17) Ss. 283, 362 Warrant case Refusal of Magistrate to summon witness named
by accused Error or defect in proceedings. Where the Magistrate trying
an offence rejected an application by the accused person that a certain

person might be examined on his behalf either in Court or by commission,
without recording bis reasons for refusing to summon such person, as

required by s. 362 of the Orim. Pro. Code, held that the conviction of the

accused person must be set aside, and the case be re-opened by such

Magistrate, and the application by the accused for the examination of

such person be disposed of according to law. In the matter of the petition

of SAT NARAIN SINGH, 3 A. 392=5 Ind. Jur. 602 ... 267

(18) S. 297 High Court Powers of revision under s. 297 of Act X of 1872 Forest-

offence Confiscation Act VII of 1878 (Forests Act), ss. 54, 56, 58. No
order confiscating forest-produce which is the property of Government in

respect of which a forest offence has been committed is necessary or can be

. , made. All that need be done is to direct a forest- officer to take charge of

such forest-produce.
An order directing the confiscation of forest-produce not belonging to

Government, in respect of which a forest-offence has been committed, can

only be made at the time the offender is convicted.

The High Court is competent under s. 297 of Act X of 1872 to revise an order

made by a District Judge under s. 58 of the Forests Act, 1878, on appeal
from the order of a Magistrate made under s. 54 of that Act, the jurisdic-

tion of the
Higj^

Court under s. 297 of Act X of 1872 not being expressly
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Crfm. Pro. Code (Act X of 1 872)- (Continued). PAQE

SB^tSf^5sS{a^ft EMPBESSOP INDIA *

(19) 3s. 297, 491, m-Bigh Court, powers of revision- Security for keeping the
peace- Deject m form of summons not prejudicing persons required to showcause. Certain persons were convicted by a Magistrate of the first class
of assault, an offence punishable under s. 352 of Act X of 1877 The oas,was brought to the knowledge of the High Court by the complainant
preferring a pet.tion to it, together with a oopy of the Magistrate^ order.This petition was laid before Straight, J., who, obaerving that the casewas one in which the Magistrate should have taken security from such
persons for keeping the peace, as provided by s. 489 of Act X of 1872,
directed, the Magistrate to summon such persons to show cause why theyihould not be required under s. 491 of that Act, to enter into a bond to
keep the peace. The Magis.rate accordingly summoned such persons as
Sireoted the summonses setting forth that they were issued "under the
orders of the High Court." The Magistrate took evidence on behalf ofsuch persons and eventually made an order requiring such persons toenter into a bond to keep the peace. Such persons were fully aware ofhe order made by Straight, J. Such persons applied to the High Cour
to set aside the order requiring them to enter into a bond to keep the
peace on the ground that the Magistrate had not proceeded of his ownmotion but under the order of Straight, J., which was made without
jurisdiction, and on the ground that the summonses had not set forththe report or information on which they were issued.

Held! by STUART, C. J., that, inasmuch as Straight, J., when he made his
order, represented the full authority and jurisdiction of the High Court

u
8
^ v n

r Was final) and the PPl'oation could not be entertained.

A & PBAK
_
SON - J -. SPANKIE, J., and OLDPIELD, J. (SPANKIE J.,

doubting whether such order could be questioned) that the order of
Straight, J., was one which he was competent to make as a Court of
Revision, under s. 297 of Act X of 1872.

Held by PEARSON, J., and SPANKIE J., that, inasmuch as such persons had
not been m the slightest degree prejudiced by the defect in the summonses
which were issued to them, such defect was not a ground on which to set
aside the Magistrate's order requiring them to enter into a bond to keepthe peace. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. MUHAMMAD JAFIR, 3 A. 545 (P.B )= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 83 372

(20) Ss. 314, 453, 454 Convictions of several offences Maximum term of punish-ment Joinder of charges. Where a person who is accused of several
offences of the same kind is tried for each of such offences separa-
tely by a Magistrate, the aggregate punishment which such Magistrate

Hot on him, in respect of such offences, is not limited to twice theam U be 1S by his ordinary jurisdiction competent to inflict, but
such Magistrate can inflict on him for each offence the punishment which
he is by his ordinary jurisdiction competent to inflict.

A person accused of theft on the 1st August and of house-breaking by nightin order to steal on the 2nd August, both offences involving a stealing from
be same person, was charged and tried by a Magistrate of the first claes at

the same time for such offences, and sentenced to rigorous imprisonment
for two years for each of such offences ; Held that the joinder of the
charges was regular under s. 453 of Act X of 1872, and the punishment was

5 IB 1
hmit8 Presoribed by s - 314 In the matter of DAULATIA, 3 A.

o04 (r.B.). 208
<21) 8. 346 See EVIDENCE ACT (I OF 1872), 3 A. 573.

(22) S. 359 Witness for the defence Failure to attend Refusal to re-summon
On the 30th March, 1881, an accused person on his trial before a Magis-

trate asked that a certain witness might be summoned on his behalf
The Magistrate ordered a summons to be issued for the attendance of such
witness on the 18th April, to which day the further hearing of the case
was adjourned. There was some delay in the service of the summons and
such witness did not attend on that day. The Magistrate refused an appli .

cation by the accused for the issue of a second summons to such witness
with reference to s. 359 of Act X of 1872, on the grounds that such appli-
cation was not made in

"
good faith." Held, that the provisions of s. 359

of Act X of 1872 were clearly inapplicable to the case as it stood before the
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Crim. Pro. Code (Act X of 1872) (Concluded). PAGE

Magistrate on the 18th April, and he was bound to make a further attempt
the first attempt seemed to have been nominal merely to secure the

attendance of the absent witness. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. RUKN-UD-DIN,
4 A. 53= 1A.W.N. (1881), 102 ... 626

(23) 8. 418 Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF I860), 3 A. 837.

(24) Ss. 452, 453 Joinder of charges Offences of the same kind committed in

respect of different persons. M was accused of cheating O on two different

occasions and also of cheating K on a third occasion. The three offences

were committee within one year of each other ;
and M was charged and

tried at the same time for the three offences. Held, that such joinder of

charges was irregular, inasmuch as the combination cf three offences of

the same kind, for the purpose of one trial, can only be, where such
offences have been committed in respect of one and the same person, and
not against different prosecutors, within the period of one year, as pro-
vided in the Crim. Pro, Code. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. MURARI, 4 A. 147
= 1A.W.N (1881), 156 ... 691

(25) Ss. 468, 469 See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 508.

(26) Ss. 468, 471 Prosecution for giving false evidence Sanction. An instruc-

tion to the Magistrate of the District by the Court of Session, contained in

the concluding sentence of its judgment in a case tried by it to prosecute a

person for giving false evidence before it in such case, does not amount to

sanction to a prosecution of such person for such offences, within the

meaning of s. 468 of Act X of 1872, that section supposing a complaint,
or at least an application for sanction for a complaint.

Where a Court thinks that there is sufficient ground for inquiring into a

charge mentioned in ss. 467, 468, or 469 of Act X of 1872, it should

proceed under s. 471 of that Act.

Attention of the Court of Session in this case directed to Queen v. Baijo
Lai. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. GOBARDHAN DAS, 3 A. 62 ... 45

(27) Ss. 468, 473 Act XLV of 1860, s. 211 False charge Contempt Prosecu-
tion Charge. B charged certain persons before a Police officer with theft.

Such charge was brought by the Police to the notice of the Magistrate
having jurisdiction, who directed the Police to investigate into the truth

of such charge. Having ascertained that such charge was false, such

Magistrate took proceedings against B, on a charge of making a false

charge of an offence, an offence punishable under s. 211 of the Penal Code,
and convicted him of that offence.

Held that, as such false charge was not preferred by B before such Magis-
trate, the offence of making it was not a contempt of such Magistrate's

authority, and the provisions of ss. 468 and 473 of Act X of 1872 were

inapplicable, and such Magistrate was not precluded from trying B
himself, nor was his sanction or that of some superior Court necessary for

J5's trial by another officer

Observations by STUART, C. J.i on the careless manner in which the charge
in this case was framed. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. BALDEO, 3 A. 322 ... 219

(28) S. 489 Seturity for keeping the peace Magistrate of the District Appel-
late Court. The Magistrate of a District, when exercising the powers of

an appellate Court, is competent to make an order under a. 489 of the

Grim. Pro. Code, requiring the appellant to furnish security for keeping
the peace. EMPRESS OF INDIA V. KAMTA PRA8AD, 4 A. 212 (F,B.) =
2 A.W.N. (1882; 12 ... 737

Cruelty.

Bee HUSBAND AND WIFE, 4 A, 374.

Culpable Homicide.

Not amounting to murder See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 776.

Custody of Minor.

See ACT IX OF 1861 (MINOR), 3 A. 403, 506,

Custom.

Remarriage of widows See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 385.
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Damages, PAO1.

(1) Measure oi See MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY), 4 A. 245.
(2) Suit by Hindu father against abductor of his daughter for, for loss of her

services whether maintainable See RES JUDICATA, 4 A. 97.
(3) Suit for, breach of stipulation in lease See LEASE, 4 A. 233.
(4) Suit for, for wrongful attachment See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877)

3 A. 504.

(5) See FRUITS, 3 A. 168.

(6) See LANDLORD AND TENANT, 4 A. 515.

Daughter's Son.

See HINDU LAW (SUCCESSION), 3 A. 134.

Death.

Of plaintiff appellant Effect See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 844.

Debts.

(1) Attachment See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 12.
(2) Certificate to collect Effect of certificate against debtors See ACT XXVII

OF 1860 (COLLECTION OF DEBTS ON SUCCESSION), 4 A. 355.
(3) Due to deceased person's estate Suit by legal representative Certificate to

collect debts See ACT XXVII OF 1860 (COLLECTION OF DEBTS ON
SUCCESSION), 4 A. 485.

(4) See EVIDENCE ACT (I OF 1872), 4 A. 135.
(5) See HUSBAND AND WIFE, 3 A. 122.

Declaratory Decree.

(1) Suit for See ACT XV OF 1873 (N.W.P. AND OUDH MUNICIPALITIES),
4 A. 102.

(2) To set aside lease and demolition of buildings erected by lessees Suit for pos-
session of land and demolition of buildings erected thereon Valuation for
purposes of Court Fees Act Valuation for jurisdiction Declaratory decree

Consequential relief See COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A. 320.
(3) See HINDU LAW (WIDOW), 4 A. 16.

Decree.

(1) Amendment Review See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 4 A. 137.

(2) Application to amend See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 23.

^3) Interest Decree for payment of money
"
in accordance with written statement"

Construction of decree, A decree for money directed that its amount
should be payable "according to the terms of the judgment-debtor's
written statement." In bis written statement the judgment-debtor had
promised to pay interest on the judgment-debt if the same were not dis-
charged by a certain day. Held, having regard to theldeoision of the Full
Bench in Debt Charan v. Pirbhu Din that the judgment-debtor having
failed to discharge the judgment-debt by such day he was bound by the
terms of the decree to pay interest on its amount. RAM NANDAN RAI v.

LALDHARRAI, 3 A. 775= 1 A.W.N. (1881),70 ... 528
(4) Money-decree Decree enforcing hypothecation. The obligee of a bond for

the payment of money, in which immoveable property was hypothecated
as collateral security, sued the obligor upon such bond claiming to recover
the moneys due thereunder from the obligor personally and by the sale of
the hypothecated property. He obtained a decree in such suit in these
terms :

" That the claim of the plaintiff, with costs of the suit and future
interest at eight annas per cent, per mensem, be decreed."

Held by the majority of the Full Bench that such decree was not merely a
money-decree, but was also one for the enforcement of a lien.

Per BPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J. That such decree was a mere money-
decree. DEBI CHARAN v. PIRBHU DIN RAM, 3 A. 388 (F.B.) = i A.W.
N. (1881), 43 ... 264

(5) Money-decree Decree enforcing hypothecation of immoveable property Con-
struction of decree. A decree was signed by the Court which made it in
two places, at the top of the first page and at the bottom of the third
page. The second signature followed these words : "Ordered that a decree
be given for the plaintiff for the full amount claimed, being principal
together with costs and interest at 6 per cent, per annum." The fourth
page contained the following order :

" The claim for Rs. 10,614-11-0 be
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Decree (Concluded), PAGE

decreed by enforcement of hypothecation and auction sale oi taluga M, it

is further decreed that the defendants do pay the plaintiffs Rs. 1,002-0-6

.costs of the suit." Per OLDFIELD, J., (STUART, J , dissenting), on
the construction of such decree, that the order contained in the fourth

page WAS part of auch decree, notwithstanding that such page did not beat
the Court's signature, as the Court's signature at the top of the page
covered the whole document, and such decree was not a mere money-
decree, but one enforcing the hypothecation of immoveable property.

Per STUART, C. J. That, construing such decree with reference to the plaint
and judgment in the suit in which it was made, and not with reference to

the Court's signatures, such decree was not a mere money-decree, but one

enforcing the hypothecation of immoveable property. BAM PRASAD
RAM v. RAGHUNANDAN RAM, 3 A. 239 ... 164

(6) Payable by instalments See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A, 316.

(7) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A, 257.

(8) Bee HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 4 A. 309.

(9) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 83.

(10) See MORTGAGE (REDEMPTION), 4 A. 481.

Decree Nisi.

For dissolution of marriage See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 295.

Defamation.

(1) Statements in judicial proceeding Good faith Privileged communication-
The law of defamation which should be applied in suits in India for defa-

mation is that laid down in the Indian Penal Code and not the English
law of libel and slander.

Held, therefore, that defamatory statements are not privileged merely
because they are used in a petition preferred in a judicial proceeding.

It is not essential that, before a person can be held entitled to the privilege
of having made a statement in good faith for the protection of his inter-

ests, he should establish that every word he has spoken or written is

literally true. If, having regard to facts and circumstances within his

knowledge, he might, as an ordinarily reasonable and prudent man, have
drawn the conclusions which be has expressed in defamatory language for

the protection of his own interests, he may fairly be held to have made
out bis good faith. ABDUL HAKIM v. TEJ CHANDAR MUKARJI, 3 A.

815 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 81= 6 Ind. Jur. 320 ... 556

(2) See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 342, 664.

Delay.
In moving Court See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 154.

Discharge.
(1) Of accused See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 150.

(2) See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 129.

(3) See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 251.

Disobedience.
To order by public servant See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 201.

Disqualified Proprietor,
See GlV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 20.

Dissolution of Marriage.

(1) Decree nisi for See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 295,

(2) Suit for See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 306.

(3) Suit for, on the ground of wife's adultery See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A, 49.

Dissolution of Partnership.

Suit for See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A, 437,

Divorce Act (IV of 1 869).

(1) Ss. 3 (2), 55 High Court's appellate jurisdiction Judicial Commissioner

of OudhAct XIII of 1879 (Oudh Civil Courts' Act), s. 27 Production of

additional evidence in Appellate Court. A decree dismissing a suit for

dissolution of marriage made by the Judicial Commissioner of Oudh,
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Divorce Act (IV of 1869) (Concluded). pAGfl
exercising the powers of a District Judge under Aot XIII of 1879 and tha
Divorce Act, 1869, is appealable to the High Court for the North!
Western Provinces.

At the hearing of an appeal from a decree dismissing a suit by a wife for
dissolution of marriage, on the ground of her husband's incestuous
adultery with her sister M and cruelty, the appellant produced certain
letters written by the respondent and M to each other which showed Chat
a criminal intimacy existed between them. These letters were i

written until after the appellant had filed the appeal. Held that such
letters were admissible and should be admitted, and that, having been
brought to the Court's notice by the appellant's count-el, the Court wasbound in the interest of justice to require their production in order to

TA, 306=1 ^A

e

.W.N
th

{

e

i682)

ea

86
n *** "** *"***' M RGAN V< M RGUN,

(2) Ss, 16, 36 Alimony pendente lite Decree nisi for dissolution of marriage
Application to make decree absolute Arrears of alimony. A husband whohad obtained a decree nisi for the dissolution of his marriage with his wifeon the ground of her adultery applied to have such decree made absoluteAt the time this application was made arrears of alimony pendente lite
were due to the wife. The Court (STRAIGHT, J.) refused to make such
decree absolute until such arrears were paid. DEBRETTON v. DEBRETTOV
4 A. 295= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 41

(8) Ss. 51, 52 Suit for dissolution of marriage on the ground of wife's adulteryZwdence of adultery Co-respondent. The co-respondent in a suit by ahusband for the dissolution of his marriage with his wife on the groundof adultery was summoned by the petitioner in such suit as a witness The
Court did not explain to him, before he was sworn, that it was not compul-
sory upon, but optional with, him to give evidence or not. He did not
object to be sworn, and replied to the questions asked him by the peti
tioner'g counsel without hesitation, until he was asked whether he had had
sexual intercourse with the respondent. He then asked the Court whether
ie was bound to answer such question. The Court told him that he wasbound to do so, and he accordingly answered such question, answerinc

it in the affirmative. Had the Court not told him that he was bound to
answer such question, he would have declined to answer it. Held undersuch circumstances, that the co-respondent had not "offered "'to give
evidence within the meaning of s. 51 of the Indian Divorce Aot, 1869 and
therefore his evidence was not admissible. DEBRETTON v. DEBRETTON
4 A, 49= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 41 Co .O4t>

Document,

EvidenceProof of Secondary evidence. The proprietary right in a taluka was
sold with the reservation of part of the land belonging to it, subject to the
agreement that the vendor should be indemnified by the vendee in respect
of the revenue required to be paid on the reserved part. Afterwards
assignments on both sides took place, and the plaintiff claiming throughthe vendor, sued the defendants, who derived title from the vendee to
enforce this liability. The plaintiff alleged, but did not produce

'

an
ikrar-nama admitting this agreement between the original parties to the
sale. The only proof adduced was a judgment in a suit in which this
agreement had been held established. The plaintiff's case failed, as it had
not been adjudged that the right to this indemnity related to a future
revenue settlement, nor had it been decided that the agreement was to
run with the land so as to bind others, under whatever title they might
be in possession.

In the suit in which that judgment was given, the ikrar-nama not havingbeen produced, the Court of first instance would not admit secondary
evidence of its contents. On appeal, inspection of the document havingbeen offered to, and declined by the appellate Court, secondary evidence
was admitted.

On this appeal, the error was pointed out of allowing the plaintiff to give
secondary evidence of the contents of a document, the original of which
was in his custody, without the Court's looking at the document HIRALAL v. GANESH PRASAD, 4 A. 406 (P.O.) = 11 c.L.R 109=9 I A 64 =
4 Bar. P.C.J. 342 = 6 Ind, Jur. 327

... Qu
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Duress. PAGE
Bond obtained under Bee CONTRACT ACT iIX OP 1872), 4 A. 352.

Ejectment.
(1) Of tenant See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 81.

(2) See CANTONMENT, 3 A. 669.

(3) Sae LANDLORD AND TENANT, 4 A. 174.

Endorsement.
Transfer of mortgage by unstamped endorsement Re-transfer by return of deed

Validity ESeot of award on transfer by endorsement See TRANSFER,
4 A. 462.

Enhancement,
Of rent See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 365.

Enticing away Married Woman.
Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 251.

Entry.
Evidence Act (1 of 1872), s. 91 Promise to pay balance found due on accounts

stated in instalments Promissory Note Note of agreement in account book
Evidence of terms of agreement Relinquishment of part of claim

Act X of 1877 (Civ. Pro. Code), s. 43. In 1876 accounts were stated

between D and D and a balance of Rs. 800 was found to be due from D to

B and D gave B an instrument whereby be agreed to pay tbe amount of

such balance in four annual instalments of Rs. 200 B at the same time
noted in his account-book that such balance was "

payable in four

instalments of Rs. 200 yearly." In July 1879, B sued D upon such instru-

ment for the balance of the first instalment. The Court trying this suit

refused to receive such instrument in evidence on the gound that it was
a promissory note, and as such was improperly stamped. Thereupon B
applied for and obtained permission to withdraw from the suit, with

liberty to bring a fresh one for the original debt. In October 1879, B
again sued D, claiming the balance of the first and second instalments,

basing his claim upon the note made by him in his account-book. He
obtained a decree in this suit for the amount claimed by him. In 1880 B
again sued D, claiming the amount of the third instalment, again basing
his claim upon such note.

Held SPANEIE, J., that the suit last mentioned was barred by the pro-
visions of s. 43 of Act X of 1877, inasmuch as B should in the second suit

brought by him against D have claimed the balance of the money found
due from D to him upon the accounts stated between them instead of

claiming the balance of the instalments due,

Held by OLDFIELD, J., that such suit was not so barred, the causes of

action therein and in the former suit being different,

Held by the Court that the agreement by D to pay the balance found due
from him to B on accounts stated between them in instalments of Rs. 200

annually could not be proved by the note made by B in his account-book,
but could only be proved by the promissory note. BENARASI DAS v.

BHIKARIDAS, 3 A. 717 =1 A-W.N. (1881) 47 ... 489

Equitable Estoppel.
Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 846.

Equitable Relief.

Bee INTEREST, 4 A. 8.

Error.
Not affecting jurisdiction or merits Bee PRE-EMPTION, 4 A, 163.

Escape from Custody,
Under process of Revenue Court See Civ, PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A, 27-

Estoppel.

(1) Auction-purchaser. In 1871, M, the mortgagee of certain property, styling
himself tbe owner of it, mortgaged it to S. In 1875 M became the owner
of such property by purchase. In 1877 such property was put up for sale
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Estoppel (Concluded).

in execution of a decree against M, and A purchased it. 8 subsequentlysued\ M and A to enforce the mortgage of such property to him bv M
Held that, inasmuch as, if S had at any time sued M to enforce such
mortgage after he had become the owner of the mortgaged property and
before A had purchased it, M would have been estopped from denying
the validity of such mortgage, and as there was nothing fraudulent in suet
mortgage, and A had purchased with a knowledge of the facts after Mhad become the owner, A was estopped from denying the validity of such
mortgage, and the mortgaged property was liable in his hands to S'*

^ ^ aim< SEVA RAM v> ALI BAKSH, 3 A. 805 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 77 1Q
(2) Denial of tenancy Payment of rent See RES JUDICATA, 3 A. 40
(3) Execution of decree Execution of compromise See EXECUTION OP

l^ECHEE, 3 A. 585.

(4) See EXECUTION OP DECREE, 3 A. 701,
(5) See HINDU LAW (WIDOW), 3 A. 362.
(6) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877), 4 A. 37.

European British Subject.
See GRIM. PRO, CODE (ACT X OP 1872), 4 A, 141,

Evidence.

(1) Causing disappearance of an offenceSee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OP 1860)o At & t y,

(2) Examination of witnesses Mode of taking evidence. Observations on the
improper manner in which the evidence in cases is generally taken in the
subordinate Courts, and in which it was taken in this case. PHUL KUAR

10. T MS*^? P
,

ANDBY
.
4 A - 2*9 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 40=6 Ind. Jur. 596 .. 764

(6) Insufficiently stamped document, admissibility in, of -See STAMP APT
(XVIII OP 1869), 3 A. 581.

(4) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877), 4 A. 283.
(5) See DIVORCE ACT (IV OP 1869), 4 A. 49, 306.
(6) See ENTRY, 3 A, 717.

(7) See EVIDENCE ACT (I OF 1872), 4 A. 135.
(8) See LEASE, 4 A. 232.
(9) See REGISTRATION ACT (III OF 1877), 4 A. 14.

(10) See STAMP ACT (XVIII OF 1869), 3 A. 115.

Evidence (Secondary).

See DOCUMENT, 4 A, 406.

Evidence Act (1 of 1872).

(1) 8. 24-Confession Act X of 1872 (Grim. Pro. Code), ss. 122, 346. A confes-
sion does not become irrelevant merely because the memorandum required
by law to be attached thereto by the Magistrate taking it has not been
written in the exact form prescribed. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. BHAIREN
SINGH, 3 A. 338= 5 Ind. Jur. 492

(2) S, 24 Confession Proof of oral confession Confession to
"
panohayat''

caused by threat. The matter before a "
panohayat

" was whether M andK had murdered B< and thereby disqualified themselves from further
intercourse with the rest of their brotherhood. M and B made certain
statements before the panchayat which it was afterwards sought to prove
against them on their trial for the murder of B as confessions corroborat-
ing the evidence of an approver. The witnesses called to prove these
confessions " did not state specifically what was said by M and K before

the panchayat. One witness, a member of the panchayat, said :

" M
confessed and K acquiesced." Another witness, also a member of the
panchayat, said :

" M and K were taxed with taking JB's house, upon
whioh^both

admitted having murdered him." The same witness also
said :" The admissions were not taken down." It appeared that it was
not till at the sixth meeting of the panchayat, and when M and K were
threatened with excommunication from caste for life, that they made
such statements. Held that if the statements attributed to M and K had
been actually made and assented to, and this fact had been duly proved,
the provisions of s. 24 of Act I of 1872 could not be pleaded against their
admissibility on the ground that such statements bad been caused by such
threat, for the members of the panchayat were not in authority over M

1023



GENERAL INDEX.

Evidence Act (1 of 1872) (Concluded). PAGE
and within the meaning of that section, nor was there any threat made
having reference to any charge against them. The statements, however,
could not be accepted as sufficient in themselves to corroborate the evi-

dence of the approver, or to support the conviction of M and K for the
murder of B. The statements were in general terms and represented only
the impression conveyed by what might have been said to the mind of the
witnesses. It was always essential that the Court should know as nearly
as possible what were th words used by the supposed confessors, and
what were the questions or matters in regard to which they were said.

It might have been that the words ascribed to M and K taken with the

questions put and the exact subject-matter of the enquiry did not amount
to a confession of the guilt believed by the hearers to have been con-
fessed. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. MOHAN LAL, 4 A. 46=6 Ind. Jur. 436
= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 84 ... 621

(8) Ss. 25, 26, 27 Confession made to a Police Officer. P. accused of the

murder of a girl, gave to a Police Officer a knife, saying it was the weapon
with which he had committed the murder. He also said that he
had thrown down the girl's anklets at the scene of the murder and would

point them out. On the following day he accompanied the Police Officer

to the place where the girl's body had been found, and pointed out the

anklets.

Held that such statements, being confessions made to a Police Officer where-

by no fact was discovered, could not be proved against P.

Observations on the use of confessions made to Police Officers, EMPRESS OF
INDIA v. PANCHAM, 4 A. 198 = 2 A.W.N, (1882), 21 = 6 Ind. Jur. 543 ... 729

(4) 8. 91 Bee ENTRY, 3 A. 717.

(5) S. 91 Debt Promissory note Written acknowledgment of debt Oral acknow-

ledgment Evidence of debt. H lent Rs. 85 to D on a pledge of moveable

property. D repaid H Rs. 40 ; and at the time of the repayment acknow-

ledged orally that the balance of the debt Rs. 45, was still due by him.
It was agreed between the parties at the same time that D should give H
a promissory note for such balance, and that such property should be

returned to him. Accordingly D gave H a promissory note for Rs. 45,
and the property was returned to him. H subsequently sued D on such
oral acknowledgment for Rs. 45, ignoring the promissory note, which
being insufficiently stamped was not admissible in evidence. Held that
the existence of the promissory note did not debar H from resorting
to his original consideration nor exclude evidence of the oral acknowledg-
ment of the debt. HlRA LAL v. DATADIN, 4 A. 135 = 1 A.W.N. (1881),
144 ... 683

(6) Ss. 120, 132 Evidence of adultery, co-respondent whether liable to give
See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 49

(7) S. 121 Witness Judge or Magistrate Power of Session Judge to compel

Magistrate to give evidence. A Sessions Judge, finding in the course of a

trial, as regards the examination of the accused person taken by the

committing Subordinate Magistrate, that the provisions of s. 346 of Act

X of 1872 had not been fully complied with, summoned the committing
Magistrate and took his evidence that the accused person duly made the

statement recorded. The Magistrate of the district objected to this pro-

ceeding of the Sessions Judge contending that it was "contrary to law."
The Sessions Judge referred the question whether or not his proceeding
was contrary to law to the High Court.

Per STUART, O.J., PEARSON, J.. OLDFIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J.

That the privilege given by s. 121 of Act I of 1872 is the privilege of the

witness, i.e., of the Judge or Magistrate of whom the question is asked :

if he waives such privilege, or does not object to answer such question, it

does not lie in the mouth of any other person to assert the privilege : the

reference, the objection not having been taken by the Subordinate

Magistrate but the Magistrate of the district, should be answered

accordingly.

Per SPANEIE, J. That a Sessions Judge, while trying a case, cannot

compel a committing Magistrate to answer questions as to his own con-

duct in Court as such Magistrate. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. CHIDDA
KHAN, 3 A. 573 (P.B.) = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 37 ... 391
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execution of Decree.
PAQB

(1) Act VIII o/1859-Ss.222, 256, 257-Sate in 8MCMtfon-Orfor of attach-
merit and sale notification* not signed by Judge but by munsarim- Sale setastde Suit to have sale confirmed Equitable estoppel. On the 21st
August 1876, certain immoveable property belonging to M was put up (or
sale and was purchased by B. On the -20th April, 1877, such Bale was set
aside under s 256 of Act VIII of 1859, on the ground that the order
attaching such

property and the notifications of sale had not, as required
by s. 222, been signed by the Court executing the decree, but by themunsarim of the Court. On the 27th June, 1877, M conveyed such pro
perty to H, who purchased it bona fide and for value, and satisfied the
inoumbranoes existing thereon. On the 15th April, 1878, R sued H and
I to have the order setting aside, such sale set aside and to have such

sale confirmed in his favour, on the ground that it had been improperlyset aside under s. 256 of Act VIII of 1859. the judgment-debtor not havingbeen prejudiced by the irregularities in respect whereof such sale had been
set aside. Held by OLDPIELD, J., that although such sale might have
>een improperly set aside, yet inasmuch as the order of attachment and
the notification of sale could have no legal effect, having been signed bythe munsarim of the Court executing the decree, and not by the Court as
required by s. 222 of Act VIII of 1859, and inasmuch as it would be
inequitable, aftar the moumbrances ou such property had been satisfiedand the state of things changed, to allow B, after standing by for a yearand permitting dealings with the property, to come in and take advantagethe change of circumstances, and obtain a property become much more
valuable at the price he originally offered, B ought not to obtain the reliefwhich he sought .

Held by STRAIGHT, J , that the fact that the Court executing the decree had
not signed the order of attachment and the notifications of sale vitiated
the proceedings in execution ab initio, and rendered the sale which B
asired to have confirmed void, and B's suit therefore failed, and had

properly been dismissed. RAM DIAL v, MAHTAB SINGH 3 A 701 =
1 A.W.N. (1881), 62 m

(2) Application for Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877), 3 A. 484 ; 4 A. 34 83.
(6) Application to enforce decree See LIMITATION ACT (IX OP 1871) 3 A. 139,

BSQ*

(4) Attachment of property in, of two Courts Postponement of sale by Court of
higher grade Sale of property by Court of lower grade Invalidity of
sale See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 359.

(5) Claim to property attached in See REGISTRATION ACT (III OP 1877),
4 A. 2,\j(),

(6) Compromise Contract superseding decree. A. judgment-debtor, againstwhom a decree for money was in course of execution, presented a petition
to the Court executing the decree in which it was stated that a part of
the money payable under the decree had been paid ; that it had been
agreed that a part of the balance should be set-off against a debt due to
the judgment-debtor to be realized by the decree-holder, and the remain-
der should be paid by the judgment-debtor by certain instalments, and
that, if default were made in payment of any one instalment, the decree-
holder shoujd be at liberty to execute the decree for the whole amount,and the judgment-debtor asked the Court to sanction the arrangement!
The decree-holder expressed his assent to the arrangement, and the Court
recorded a proceeding reciting the arrangement, and releasing from
attachment property of the judgment-debtor which had been attached.
Default having been made, the decree-holder applied for execution of the
decree. Held that the petition of the judgment-debtor set out above did
not amount to nor was it any evidence of a new oontraot superseding the
decree, and the decree might be executed. GANGA v. MURLI DHAR
4 A. 240= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 24 ^ 758

<7) Decree lor sale of immoveable property Purchase of property by decree-
holder's brother Execution of decree against judgment-debtor' s person-
Equity, justice, and good conscience W, the holder of a decree for money,which ordered the sale of certain immoveable property in satisfaction of
its amount applied for execution of the decree, praying for the arrest of
the judgment-debtor. Ws brother had previously purchased such pro-
perty at a sale in execution of another decree against the judgment-debtor,
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Execution of Decree (Concluded). PAQK

payirg a small amount for it, in consequence of the existence of bis

brother's decree

Held that, under these circumstances, applying equity, the decree should in
the first place be executed against such property, and not against the

person of the judgment-debtor. WAU MUHAMMAD v. TUEAB ALI,
4 A. 497 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 127 = 7 Ind. Jur. 210 ... 93S

(8) Delivery of possession in execution of decree Subsequent continuance in

possession of judgment-debtor Bight to fresh execution of decree. When
formal possession of immoveable property has been delivered according to

law to a person holding a decree for the delivery of the same, the subse-

quent continuance in actual possession of tbe judgment- debtor does not

give the decree-holder a right to a fresh order for delivery of possession in

execution of the decree, but gives him a right to institute a fresh suit for

possession of such property. GOPAL DAS v. THAN SINGH, 4 A. 184=
a A.W.N. (1882), 4 ... 718

(9) Execution of compromise Estoppel. The parties to a decree for tbe payment
of money altered by agreement such decree as regards the mode of pay-
ment and the interest payable. For many years such agreement was
executed as a decree, without objection being taken by the judgment-
debtor. On the 1st March 1878, the holder of such decree applied for

execution of such agreement. The judgment-debtor objected that such

agreement could not be executed as a decree, and such application should
therefore be disallowed. Held (OLDFIELD, J., dissenting) tbat such

agreement could not be executed as a decree, and such application could
not be entertained, and tbat the judgment-debtor was not, by reason
that he had submitted to the execution of such agreement as a decree,

estopped from objecting to its continued execution as a decree. DEBT
BAI V. GOKAL PRASAD, 3 A. 585 (F.B.) = 1 A.W N. (1881), 42 ... 400

(10) Obstruction to, for immoveable property See CIV. PEG CODE (ACT VIII
OF 1859), 4 A. 131.

(11) Orders passed in same application Finalty See RES JlJDICATA, 3 A. 173.

(12) Bight to officiate in temple Alienation See HINDU LAW (RELIGIOUS
ENDOWMENT), 4 A. 81

(13) Bale in Bee CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 141, 579, 674, 759,
809; 4 A 155. 190, 300.

(14) Sale in Order setting aaide sale Suit to set aside See CIV. PBO- CODE
(ACT X OF 1877). 3 A 112.

(15) Sale of "ancestral'" land by the Civil Court Local Government Rules
under a. 320, Civ. Pro. Code Invalidity of sale See Civ. PRO. CODE
(ACT X OF 1877). 4 A. 382.

(16) Sale or property of intestate in, against persons not legally representing his

estate See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 4 A. 192.

(17) Sale of zamindari rights Building appurtenant to zamindari rights. The
"

rights and interests" of a zamindar in a certain village were sold in

execution of a decree. At the time of tbe sale a certain building was bis

property qua zamiodar. Held that, in the absence of proof that suoh

building was excluded from sale, the sale of his
"
rights and interests "

in

the village passed such building to the auction purchaser. ABU HASAN
v. RAMZAN ALI, 4 A. 38i=2 A.W.N (18R2) 73 ... 857

(18) Suit for haqqi-i-ohaharam See H-QI-I-CHAHARAM. 3 A. 797.

(19) The decree to be executed, where there has been an appeal Costs. Held
that the decree of the Court of last instance is the only decree susceptible
of execution) and the specifications of the decrees of the lower Court or

Courts as suoh may not be referred to and applied by tbe Court execut-

ing such decree. SHOHRAT SINGH v. BRIDGMAN, 4 A. 376 (F-B.) = 2 A.
W.N. (1882), 68 ... 853

(20K8ee ACT XVHI OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 371.

(21) See CIV. PRO CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859). 3 A. 209. 233, 653.

(23) See CIV. PRO CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 15, 356, 698, 710.

(23) See HINDU LAW (ALIENATION). 3 A. 191.

(24) See HINDU LAW (DEBTS). 3 A. 443.

(25) See HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 3 A. 294 ; 4 A- 486.

(26) See LIMITATION ACT (IX OP 187 1), 4 A. 137.

(27) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 185, 247, 517, 757 ; 4 A. 34, 36,

60, 72, 274, 316.
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Ex parte Decree.

See Civ. PBO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 387.

Express Trustee.
See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877), 4 A. 187.

False Charge.
See GRIM, PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1872), 3 A. 322 ; 4 A. 182.

False Evidence.

S! o
ee BIM' PRO - CODE (*CT x OP 1872), 3 A '62

(2) Sea PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OP i860), 4 A. 293'.

False Information.
See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OP 1860), 4 A. 498.

Females.
See HINDU LAW (INHERITANCE), 3 A. 45.

Final Decree.
See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877), 4 A. 238.

Firm.

Ezecution of decree again8t-See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877) 4 A 190
Forest Offence.

See CRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1872), 4 A. 417.

Forfeiture.

See LANDLORD AND TENANT, 4 A. 174.

Forgery.
See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 283.

Fraud.

(1) See LIEN. 4 A 62.
(2) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877) 3 A 170
(3) See MORTGAGE (GENERAL), 4 A. 462.

Fraudulent Alteration.
Of hypothecation decree See LIEN, 4 A. 62.

Fraudulent Representation.

By decree holder-See ClV. PBO. CODE (ACT VIII OP 1859), 3 A. 568.
Fresh Suit

(1) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OP 1859) 4 A 151
(2) See EXECUTION OP DECREE, 4 A. 184.

Fruits.

Act XI of 1865-S 6-Suit for fruit upon trees-Suit for compensate* t~',i.
songful taking Of fruit upon trees-Immoveable property-So^ab^p*rty~Suit cognizable in Small Cause Court -Act I] lot 7s77 /p

P -'

Causes the fruit upon trees not being immoveable proper? but w^Jmoveable property, within the meaning of s. 6 of Act XI nf ilfti
g

In the matter of the petition of NAS!R KHAN v'xARAMAT KHAN 3 A 168
Qandharp Marriage.

See REG. VII OF 1822 (BENGAL LAND-REVENDB SETTLEMENT), 3 A. 733
Good Faith.

(

1) Proof of See DEFAMATION, 3 A 815
(2) See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OP i860), 3 A. 664.

Government.

(1) Contract by, to grant proprietary rights in land-See CONTRACT, 3 A. 829.
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(2) HinduLaw Mitaksharalaw Inheritance of share in village Interest of son

acquired on birth. A. mauza, of which the proprietary right formerly be-

longed to one zamindar, the ancestor of the plaintiff, was sold, whilst in
the possession of the generation succeeding him, for arrears of revenue,
and became the property of the Government by purchase. The Govern-
ment, before the birth of the plaintiff, restored it in four equal shares to

the family of the old proprietors, then consisting of four members, one

being the plaintiff's father, who thus obtained possession of a five biswaa
share. Held that, whatever interest the plaintiff, as son, might have under
the Mitakahara law, in ancestral property, it could not be said that, at the
time of his birth, there was any proportionate share in the mauza in
which he could, by birth, acquire an interest, except this five biswas share.

In this suit the plaintiff sought to have set aside, so far as it affected him,
a decree, to which his father had consented, declaring his father's right
to a five biswas share only. Held that, even supposing that the father

(who was living) might have some right in him to procure an alteration

of the grant, such a right was not one in which a son would by his birth

acquire an interest. UJAQAR SING v. PlTAM SING, 4 A. 120 (P.O.) = 8

I. A. 190= 4 Bar. P.C.J. '215 ... 673

(3) See CANTONMENT, 3 A. 669.

Grandmother.

Bee HINDU LAW (ALIENATION), 3 A. 118.

Grant.

Of land for building purposes See CANTONMENT, 3 A. 669.

Grievous Hurt.

Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 776.

Guardian.

(1) Bee ACT XL OP 1858 (MINORS), 3 A. 535, 852.

(2) See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 437.

Guardian adlitem.

Appointment of See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 37.

Guilty Knowledge.
Bee ACT X OF 1871 (EXCISE), 3 A. 404.

Haqi chaharam.
Sale in execution of decree of house in Mohalla Wajib-ul-arz Liability of auction-

purchaser. The zamindars of a certain mohalla claimed from the pur-
chaser of a houRe situated in such mohalla which had been sold in execu-

tion of a decree one-fourth of the sale-proceeds of such house, such

purchaser being the holder of snob decree. Such suit was based upon
the terms of the wajib-ul are. That document stated, inter alia, that,
when a house in such mohalla was sold, a cess called chaharam was
received by such z tmindars "

according to the understanding arrived at

between the seller and the zamindars." Held that such zamindars were
not entitled under the terms of the wajib-ul ars to one-fourth of the

sale-proceeds : that the decree-holder, because he happened to have be-

come the auction-purchaser, could not be regarded as the "seller"

and it was only the "seller" who was liable that the terms of the

wajib-ul-are were applicable only to private and voluntary sales and not

to execution-sales : and that under these circumstances the suit must be

dismissed. BENI MADHO v. ZAHORUL HAQ, 3 A. 797 = 1 A.W.N.
(1881), 72 ... 544

High Court.

(1) Appellate jurisdiction of, in matrimonial suits -See DIVORCE ACT (IV
OP 1869). 4 A. 306.

(3) Original jurisdiction of, in respect of lunatics who are natives of India See

ACT XXXV OF 1858 (LUNACY, DISTRICT COURTS), 4 A. 159.

(3) Powers of Findings of fact based on conjecture See MORTGAGE
(GENERAL), 4 A 462.

(4) Powers of revision Bee CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 203, 417, 508,

576; 4 A..91.154.
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High Court (Concluded). PA(JB
(5) Powers of revision See GRIM. PBO. CODE (ACT X OP 1872), 3 A. 545.
(6) Revision by, of order of subordinate tribunal under s. 58, Forests Act VII of1878-8ee CBIM- PBO. CODE (ACT X OP 1872), 4 A. 417.

High Court's Charter.

8. 12-See ACT XXXV OF 1858 (LUNACY, DISTRICT COUBTS), 4 A. 159.

Hindu Law.

l. GENERAL.
2. ALIENATION.
3. CUSTOM.
4. DEBTS.
5. GIFT.
6. INHERITANCE.
7. JOINT FAMILY.
8. MAINTENANCE.
9. MARRIAGE.

10. MINORITY AND GUARDIANSHIP.
11. PARTITION.
12. RELIGIOUS ENDOWMENT.
13. REVERSIONEBS.
14. SUCCESSION.
15. WIDOW.

1 .General.
See ACT VI OP 1871 (BENGAL CIVIL COURTS), 4 A. 343.

2. Alienation.

(1) Alienation of joint undivided family property by father Rights of sons Z.a member of a joint Hindu family consisting of himself and his sons, in
January ] i69, in order to raise money to pay off family debts and for
family necessities conveyed a two-anna share out of an eight-anna share
of a village belonging to the family to B, who sued him on such convey-anoe for possession of the two-anna share, and obtained a decree and
possession of such share. In June 1879 the sons and the grandson of Zsued B to recover such share. Held, with reference to the ruling of the
Privy Council in Sura; Bunsi Koer v. Sheo Fersad Singh, that the suitwas not maintainable. DARSU PANDEY v. BIKARMAJIT LAL, 3 A. 125

o Ind. Jur. 375 _

(2) By widow Reversioner See HINDU LAW (WIDOW) 3 A 362
(3) Joint undivided Hindu family-Alienation by father-Right of 'son-Partition

Grandmother -Appeal - Parties to suit.-B, a member of a jointundivided Hindu family consisting of himself and his son R as the
manager of the family, borrowed moneys for lawful purposes and execut-ed a bond for their repayment in which be hypothecated a share ofmauza B. such share being ancestral property, as collateral securitvfor their repayment, with the knowledge and approbation of R The
obliges of such bond sued B thereon and obtained a decree, which
directed the sale of such share, and such share was put up for saleand was purchased by C. R subsequently sued B and his mother for parti-tion of the family property, including such share, claiming a onethird share
of such property. C was made a defendant in the suit, and so was PR s grandmother, who claimed to share equally with the other members
)f the family in such property. Held that it must be presumed that Bwas sued on such bond, and that the decree in such suit was made againsthim as the head of the family, and R could not recover from C the share
of mauza B. Held also that P was not entitled on partition to a share
of the family property.

On appeal to the High Court from the decree of the Court of first instance Rmade respondents certain persons who after the passing of that decreehad purchased at execution sales the rights and interests of R in portionaof the landed estate of the family. Held that such persons not being^rVX 00"' C Uld D l make aQy order respecting
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(4) teitakshara Mortgage of joint ancestral property by father Sale of property
in execution of a decree against father Son's right. The ancestral
estate of a joint-Hindu family, consisting of a father and his minor
son, was mortgaged by the father, as the head of the family and
manager of the estate, as security for the repayment of moneys borrowed
for the use and benefit of the family. The lender of these moneys
sued the father to recover them by the sale of the estate, and obtained
a decree against him, directing its sale, and sought to bring the estate
to sale in the execution of such decree. Held, in a suit by the minor
son to protect bis share in the estate from sale in the execution of

such decree, that the suit in which such decree was made, and such
decree being regarded as a suit against the father, and as a decree
made against him as representing the family, such decree might be
executed against the estate, notwithstanding the minor son had not

formerly been joined HS a defendant in such suit. GATA DIN v. RAJ
BANSI KUAB, 3 A. 191 = 5 Ind. Jur. 433 ... 131

(6) Suit by son to pet aside father's alienation of ancestral property. See
HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 4 A. 235.

(6) Widow's power of alienation Gift for pious and religious purposes. An
alienation by Hindu widow of her deceased husband's estate for pious
and religious purposes, made for her own spiritual welfare, and not for

that of her deceased husband, is not valid.

The power of a Hindu widow to alienate her deceased husband's estate for

pious and religious purposes defined. FURAN DAI v. JAI NARAIN, 4 A.
482 = 2 A.W.N. (18H2), 115 = 7 Ind. Jur. 207 ... 925

(7) Bee HINDU LAW (DEBTS), 3 A. 443.

(8) See HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY). 3 A. 72.

(9) Bee HINDU LAW .RELIGIOUS ENDOWMENT), 4 A. 81.

(10) Bee HINDU LAW (REVERSIONER). 4 A. 532.

(11) See HINDU LAW (WIDOW), 4 A. 16.

(18) Bee SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 3 A. 55-

3. Custom.

(1) Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 385.

(2) Bee REG. VII OF 1322 (BENGAL LAND-REVENUE SETTLEMENT), 3 A. 738,

4. Debts.

(1) Contracted by father as manager of family business Sale of ancestral pro-
, perty in execution of decree against father Son's share See HINDU

LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 4 A. 486.

(2) Joint Hindu Family Joint family Debt Sale of joint family property in

execution of decree. When a member of a joint Hindu family is sued for

a family debt it may be assumed that he is sued for the same as the

representative of the family ; and when the decree in such a suit is sub-

stantially one in respect of the family debt and against the representative
of the family, such decree may properly be executed against the family

property.
Held, therefore (STRAIGHT, J.. dissenting), where the father of a joint
Hindu family, as the representative of the family, borrowed money for

family purposes, hypothecating family property for the repayment of such

money, and in a suit to recover such money by the sale of such property
and other family property, a decree was made against him directing the

sale of the hypothecated property and such other property, and such

properties were sold in execution of such decree, that, having regard to

these facts it was reasonable to hold that the father was sued as the

representative of the family, and such decree was made against him in

that capacity, and was so executed against him, and consequently his sons

were not entitled to recover their legal shares of such properties from the

auction-purchaser.
Per STRAIGHT, J. That, the father alone having been a party to such suit,

and the sons not having baen parties thereto either personally or by a

formally constituted representative and such decree being against the

father alone, the rights and interest of the sons in the family properties
were not affected by the sale of such properties in execution of such decree,

and the sons were entitled to recover their legal shares of such properties
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(3) See HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 3 A. 72 294.
(4) See HUSBAND AND WIFE, 3 A. 122.
(5) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877), 4 A. 512.

5. -Gift.

(1) See HINDU LAW (ALIENATION), 4 A. 482.
(2) See REGISTRATION ACT (Vin OF 1871) 4 A 40
(3) See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 186S), 3 A. 55.

6. Inheritance.

(DMitakshara-Females.-Accoraiug to Mitakshara Law none but females
expressly named can inherit, and the widow of the paternal uncle of a
leceased Hindu not being so named is therefore not entitled to succeed to

JSSStSSR5Sa.***^ *-'. 31

(3) See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 3 A. 55.

7. Joint Family.
(1) Adult son-Mortgage of family property by father-Decree against father-

Hight of son. The father in a joint undivided Hindu family governed bythe law of the Mitakshara mortgaged the ancestral property of the family
as security for a debt incurred by him. His son was of age at the time
)f the mortgage, but the mortgagee did not make the son join in the
mortgage. When the mortgagee brought a suit to enforce the mortgage
e brought it against the father alone

; and he obtained a decree against the
father alone for the sale of the property. On the property being attached
in execution of the decree, the son objected to the sale of the property so
far as his own share according to Hindu law was concerned. This objec-

ni having been disallowed, he sued the mortgagee for a declaration that
h share was not liable to be sold in execution of the decree, claiming on

the ground that he was not bound by the mortgage or the decree, not
having joined in the mortgage or been a party to the suit in which the
decree was made, and that the debt secured by the mortgage had been
incurred by his father for immoral purposes.SeW that the son was not entitled to succeed in such suit merely because,
although he was of age, be was not required by the mortgagee to join in

e mortgage, and was not made a party to the suit to enforce the mort-
gage ; but that he was in the same position as he would have been had he
been a minor at the time the mortgage was made and the decree was
issed, and was therefore only entitled to succeed if he showed that the

debt incurred by his father was incurred for immoral purposes of his own
aeld further that, inasmuch as the debt in question was incurred for neces-

sary purposes, and as the son was aware of the mortgage and did not protest
against it, but on the contrary stood by and benefited thereby, and as ho
was aware of the suit and did not apply to be made a party thereto, he was

SSS. ftt&SSKrSwSV' "*" PBDL H4ND ' M4N
806

<2) Alienation by father Rights of sons See HINDU LAW (ALIENATION),o A 125

<3) Alienation Liability of the joint undivided family property for family debts-
Sale in execution of decree against one member of family property-
Bights of other members. During the minority of S, a member of a jointHindu family, consisting of himself, his father J, and his uncle H, and
while he was living under the natural guardianship of his father R sued
J and H, but not S, as the heirs of P, S's grandfather, and as the heads
and representatives of the joint family, to recover a joint family debt
incurred to R by P, before S's birth, by the sale of the joint family estate
which had been hypothecated by P as security for the payment of such
debt. R obtained a decree in this suit against J and H for such debt,such decree directing the sale of the jointtamily estate for the satisfaction
>f the debt. In the execution of such decree the rights and interests of J
and H in such estate were put up for sale and were purchased by R who
took possession of such estate. Held, in a suit by S to recover his share
of the joint family estate, that under the circumstances, ib must be held
that the decree against Jand B was made against (hem as representing
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the joint family, and therefore sueh decree was properly executable against
each estate, notwithstanding that S was net formally brought on the

record of the suit in which suoh decree was made, and 8 could not recover

his share of suoh estate. BAM SEVAK DAS v. RAGHUBAR RAI, 3 A. 72
= 5 Ind. Jur. 488 ... 50

(4) Debts contracted by father as manager of family business Sale of ancestral

property in execution of decree against father Son's share. N, a mem-
ber of a joint Hindu family, consisting of himself , his wife, and his minor
son, L, managed the joint family business, which was carried on under
the style of

" Atma Ram Anokhe Lai." As manager of such business he
contracted certain debts, for which he was sued as the

"
proprietor

"
of the

firm of
" Atma Ram Anckhe Lai," and for which decrees were passed

aginst him, in execution of which ancestral property of the family was
sold. L, his minor son, sued to have such sale set aside, and to recover

his share of suoh property, on the ground that such decrees had been

passed against his father personally, and only his interests in such pro-

perty passed by suoh sale. Held that looking at the capacity in which N
was sued, and the nature of the debts for which such decrees were given,
such decrees must be taken to have been passed against A* as the manag-
ing head of the family, and L was therefore not entitled to recover his

share of suoh property. PHUL CHAND v. LACHMI CHAND, 4 A. 486 = 2 A.

W.N. (1882). 123= 7 Ind. Jur. 208 ... 929'

(5) Joint family property Joint family debt Execution of decree against father

Rights of sons. R, a Hindu father, gave certain persons a bond in which
he hypothecated the joint undivided property of bin family. Such persons
obtained a decree against R on suoh bond, in the execution of which "such

rights and interest only as R bad, as a Hindu father, in a joint undivided

family," were put up for sale. Held that although R might have, as a
Hindu father, a power of dealing with the interest of his sons, that circum-
stance would not make such interest-; his own, so as to pass them by a
sale which affected his own interests only, and the auction- purchasers
could be held only to have purchased his interests. NANHAK JOTI v.

JAIMANGAL CHAUBEY, 3 A. 294 = 5 Ind. Jur. 491 ... 201
(6) Suit by son to set aside father's alienation of ancestral property Death of son

Abatement of suit Hindu mother. Where a Hindu minor, governed by
the law of the Mitakshara, on whose behalf a suit to set aside his father's

alienation of ancestral property had been instituted, died held that no right
to sue survived in favour of his mother, but the suit abated. PADRATH
SINGH v. RAJA RAM, AND AFTER HIS DEATH AKAUTI KUAR, 4 A. 235=
2 A.W.N. (1882>. 29= 6 Ind. Jnr. 542 ... 754

(7) Suit for debt due to joint Hindu family See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF
1877), 4 A. 512.

(8) Widow's right of residence in family dwelling house Auction-purchaser.
The widow of a member of a joint Hindu family can claim a right of resi-

dence in the family dwelling-bouse anc" can assert such right against the

purchaser of such house at a sale in execution of a decree against another
member of such family. TALEMAND SINGH v. RUEMINA, 3 A. 353 =
5 Ind. Jur. 601 ... 240

(9) Bee HINDU LAW (ALIENATION), 3 A. 118, 191.

(10) See HINDU LAW (DEBTS). 3 A. 443.

(11) See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OP i860), 3 A. 181.

8. Maintenance.
See HINDU LAW (WIDOW), 4 A. 296.

9. Marriage.
(1) Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877), 3 A. 385.

(2) See REG. VII OF 1822 (BENGAL, LAND REVENUE SETTLEMENT), 3 A. 738.

10. Minority and Guardianship.

(1) Bee ACT XV OF 1856 (THE HINDU WIDOW'S REMARRIAGE), 4 A. 195.

(2) See ACT XL OF 1858 (MINORS), 3 A. 535.

(3) See HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 3 A. 72.

1 1 .Partition,

(1) Hindu widow See ACT XIX OP 1873 (N.W.P. LAND REVENUE), 3 A. 400.
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(2) Mitakahara Joint undivided property Widow's rights. A Hindu widow,

entitled by the Mitaksbara Law to a proportionate share with sons upon
partition of tbe family estate, oan claim such share, not only quoad the
sons, but as against an auction-purchaser at the sale in the execution of a
decree of tbe right, title, and interest of one of the sons in such estate before

voluntary partition. BlLASO v. DlNANATH, 3 A. 88 (F.B.) = 5Ind.Jur. 489 61
(3) Milakshara Right of son born after partition to fathtr's properly. Tbe pro-

perty acquired by a Hindu governed by the law of the Mitaksbara after a
partition has taken place between him and his sons devolves on his death,
when he leaves a son born after partition, on such son, to the exclusion of
the other sons. NAWAL SINGH V. BHAGWAN SINGH, 4 A. 4i4? = 2 A.W.
N. (1882) 98 = 7 Ind. Jur. 104 889-

(4) Rights of grandmother See HINDU LAW (ALIENATION;, 3 A. 118.

12. Religious Endowment.
Eight to officiate in temple Alienation Execution of decree. The right of

managing a temple which is a religious endowment, of officiating at the
worship conducted in it and of receiving the offerings at the shrine, cannot
in default of proof to the contrary, pass outside the family of the trustee,
until absolute failure of succession in his family, and such rights are
therefore not saleable in execution of decree. DUBGA BIBI v. CHANCHAL
RAM, 4 A. 81 = 1 A.W.N. (IbSlj 124 ... 645

13. Reversioners.

(1) Mitakahara Hindu widow Alienation" Legal Necessity"
'-

Litigation. R,
a Hindu widow, who had succeeded to tbe estate of her deceased husband,
mortgaged a portion of it to L, as security for the repayment of money
which she borrowed from him for the purpose of suing for an estate to
which her deceased husband bad an alleged right of succession,
which he had not however himself sought to enforce. This suit was
dismissed. R subsequently transferred her deceased husband's estate to
his daughter /. L sued R and I to enforce the mortgage made to him by
R, by cancelment of such transfer.

Held, that the mere fact that the mortgaged property had been transferred
to / did not preclude her from contending, as next reversioner, that the
mortgage of such property by R was void for want of

"
legal necessity."

That, under the circumstances stated above, there was not any
"
legal

necessity," within the meaning of the Hindu Law, for such mortgage, and
such suit not having been for the benefit of the estate of R's deceased hus-
band, that consequently such mortgage was not valid so far as tbe rever-

sionary right of I was concerned.
That, however, 1's right to the mortgaged property as transferee from R was

subject to t-uch mortgage.
The nature of a Hindu widow's estate in her deceased husband's immoveable

property, her power of alienation generally, and her power of alienation in
particular for tbe purposes of litigation, discussed. INDAR KUAR v,
LALTA PRASAD SINGH, 4 A. 532 = 2 A.W.N. (188-2) 133 = 7 Ind. Jur,
269 96^

(2) See ACT XIX OP 1873 (N.W.P. LAND REVENUE), 3 A. 400.
(3) See HINDU LAVf (WIDOW), 3 A. 362 ; 4 A. 16.

H. Succession.

(1) Daughter's son. According to Mitakshara law a daughter 's son takes his
maternal grandfather's estate as full proprietor, and on his death such
estate devolves on his heirs, and not on the heirs of his maternal grand-
father. His gotraia sapindas, or the persons related to him through bis
father, have, therefore, preferential right to succeed him to tbe persons
related to him through his mother. SlBTA v. BADRI PRASAD, 3 A. 134= 5 Ind. Jur. 430. ... 93.

(2) Mitakshara, ch. , s. iii, v. 11, and ch. ti, s. it, v. 13 Daughter's right of suc-
cession to father's estate, Meaning of

"
unprovided" for. The estate of a

deceased Hindu, governed by the law of the Mitakshara, was in the posses-
sion of one of his daughters, who was in poor circumstances. His other
daughter, who was well off and possessed of property, claimed to share in
such estate, contending, with reference to the law of the Mitaksbara, that,
as no provision had been made for her by her father, she was "

unprovided"
for, within the meaning of that law, and therefore entitled to share in such
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estate. Held, that such expression must be construed irrespective of the
sources of provision or non-provision; DANNO v. DABBO, 4 A. 243= 2
A.W N. (1882; 30 ... 760

(3) See REG. VII OP 1822 (BENGAL LAND REVENUE SETTLEMENT), 3 A, 738.

1 5 Widow,
(1) Alienation Reversioner Declaratory decree. Where a Hindu widow in

possession as such of her deceased husband's property alienates it, only the

person presumptively entitled to possess the property on her death may sue
for a declaration of his right as against such alienation, unless such person
has precluded himself from so suing by collusion and connivance, when the

person entitled next to him may so sue. RAGHU NATH v. T.HAKURI, 4
A 16 = 1 A.W.N. (1981) 111 = 6 Ind. Jur. 380 ... 600

(2) Alienation Revtrsioner Estoppel. A Hindu widow in possession of her
deceased husband's separate landed estate, her deceased husband's mistress,
and his illegitimate daughter, and the next reversioner to such estate, with
the object of adjusting family disputes, entered into an arrangement by an
instrument in writing for the distribution of such estate. A remoter
reversioner to such estate was a witness to such instrument, and took a

prominent part in making such arrangement and the same had bis full

consent. Held ih-tt such remoter reversioner was estopped by such con-
duct from afterwards questioning the legality and genuine character of

such distribution and the validity of assignments made by the persons who
shared in such distribution.

Observations on the power of a remoter reversioner to question alienations

by a Hindu widow in which the next reversioner has concurred. SIA
DASI v. GUR8AHAI, 3 A. 362 ... 316

(8 Maintenance Charge on he* husband's estate Bona fide purchaser for value
without no/ice. The maintenance of a Hindu widow is not, until it is

fixed and charged on her deceased husband's estate by a decree or by
agreement, a charge on suoh estate which can be enforced against a bona

fide purchaser of suoh estale for value without notice. When the main-
tenance of a Hindu widow has been expressly charged on her husband's

estate, a portion of such estate will be liable to such charge in the hands
of a purchaser, even if it be shown that the heirs to suoh estate have re-

tained enough of it to meet such charge ;
but such estate will not be lia-

ble if its transfer has taken place to satisfy a claim for which it is liable

under Hindu Law, and which under that law takes precedence of a claim
of maintenance. 8HAM LALv. BANNAN, 4 A. 296 (F.B.)=2 A.W.N.
(1882) 42 = 6 Ind. Jur. 594 ... 797

(4) Mitakshara Relinquishment by widow in favour of reversioner, effect of

Nature of her estate See HINDU LAW (REVERSIONER), 4 A. 532.

(6) Re-marriage of widows See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 385.

(6) Widow's right on partition See HINDU LAW (PARTITION), 3 A. 83.

(7) See ACT XIX OF 1873 (N.W.P LAND REVENUE), 3 A. 400-

(8) See HINDU LAW (INHERITANCE), 3 A. 45.

(9) Bee HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 3 A. 353.

, (10) See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 3 A 55.

Holiday.

(1) Sale in execution on a Bee Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 333.

(8) Time for filing objections See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 430.

(3) See PRE EMPTION, 3 A. 850.

Husband and Wife.

(1) Custody of minor wife See ACT IX OF 186J (MINORS), 3 A. 403.

(2) Hindu law Liability of husband for wife's debts. A husband (Hindu) is not

liable for a debt contracted by his wife, except where it has been contract-

ed under his express authority, or under circumstances of such pressing

necessity that his authority may be implied.
A wife and her husband's brothers jointly executed a bond for the repayment

of moneys borrowed to pay a debt due by her husband and his brothers

and to carry on the cultivation of lands held by her husband and his

brothers, and hypothecated the family-house as collateral security for the

repayment of such money. Held that the wife was not justified in borrow-

ing money to pay her husband's debt, and the want of money for culti-

vation of his lands would not justify her in pledging his credit for a joint
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loan taken by bis brothers in which his liability would extend to the
whole debt, nor would it justify her hypothecating his property, and the
husband and his property were therefore not liable for the bond-debt.
PUSI v. MAHADEO PBASAD, 3 A. 122=^5 Ind. Jur. 874 ... 83

(3) Judicial separation Charges against wife of adultery Cruelty. A false
charge by a husband against his wife of adultery, although such charge
is made wilfally, maliciously, and without reasonable or probable cause,
is not an act amounting at Jaw to cruelty, so as to entitle the wife to a
judicial separation. AUGUSTIN v. AUGUSTIN, 4 A. 374 = 2 A.W N (1882)
82 = 7 Ind. Jur. 42

... 85a

Hypothecation.
(1) See ACT XVIII OP 1873 (N.W.P. BENT), 3 A. 433.
(2) See DECREE. 3 A. 239. 388.
(3) See LANDLORD AND TENANT. 3 A. 567.
(4) See MONEY-DKCREE. 3 A. 216.
(5) See MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY), 4 A. 281.
(6) See REGISTRATION ACT (III OP 1877), 3 A. 229.

Illegal Practising.
See ACT XVIII OP 1979 (LEGAL PRACTITIONERS), 4^A. 375,

Illegitimate Son.
See REG. VII OF 1822 (BENGAL LAND REVENUE SETTLEMENT), 3 A. 738.

Immoral Consideration.
See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 3 A. 787.

Immoveable Property.
(1) See FRUITS, 3 A. 168.

(2) See REGISTRATION ACT (III OF 1877), 3 A. 422.

Implied Contract.

See SUITS OF SMALL CAUSE NATURE, 4 A, 19.

Insolvent.

(1) Civ. Pro. Code (Act X of 1877), ss. 28, 31 Assignment to trustees for benefit
of creditors Notice to creditors to register claims Refusal of trustees to

register claim preferred after time Cause of action Joinder of parties.
The creditor of an insolvent, who had assigned all his property to trustees
for the benefit of all his creditors generally, sued him for his debt, joining
the trustees as defendants on the ground that they had refused to register
his claim. The trustees had refused to register the claim on the ground
that the plaintiff had not applied for its registration within the time
notified by them, and that he would not consent to abide by the order
which tbe High Court might make on an application by the trustees for
its advice regarding tbe claims of creditors who, like the plaintiff, had
applied lor the registration of their claims after s-uoh time but before the
assets of the insolvent had bean distributed. The deed of trust empower-
ed the trustees to distribute the assets of the insolvent after a certain
time among the creditors who had preferred their claims within that
time, and declared that they should not be liable for such distribution to
creditors who had not preferred their claims within that time

; but it did
not empower them to refuse to register claim? made after that tima but
before distribution of the assets. Held that the trustees had been properly
joined as defendants in such suit

;
that their refusal to register the

plaintiff's claim gave him a cause of action against them ;
and that, inas-

much as the plaintiff had applied for the registration of his claim before
the distribution ot tbe assets, the trustees had improperly refused to

register it. AJUDHIA NATH v. ANNANT DAS, 3 A. 799 = 1 A.W.N.
(1881) 73 ... 545

(2) Judgment-debtor See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 530 ; 4 A. 337.

Instalment Bond.

(1) Declaratory decree for future instalments See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF
1877), 3 A. 297.

1035



GENERAL INDEX,

Instalment Bond (Concluded). PAG

(3) Promise to pay balance due in instalments Agreement embodied in promis-
sory note See ENTRY, 3 A. 717.

(3) See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 514.

Interest.

(1) Awarded by decree See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A. 91.

(2) Bond Penalty Equitable relief. By a registered bond for Rs. 4,500, dated
the 4th October, 1875, in which immoveable property was hypothecated as

collateral security, it was provided that the obligor should pay interest at

the rate of Be. 1-4-0 percent, per mensem at the end of every six months,
and upon default in the payment of such interest that he should pay
interest at the rate of Rs. 2 per cent, per mensem from the date of the

bond. The bond also contained a stipulation against alienation and
declared that the principal sum was payable on demand. The obligees
sued the obligor upon the bond, claiming to recover the principal sum,
and interest from the date of the bond for three year?, eleven months and

twenty days, less different sums amounting to Rs, 1,600 paid from time
to time on account, at the defaulting rate of Rs. 2 per cent. Held that,

having regard to the fact that the security of property was given for the

loan, and the obligor contracted not to alienate the property, that the

defaulting rate of interest provided by the bond was of a penal character,

relating as it did not only to the interest due and subsequent to the

defau.lt, but retrospectively to the date of the bond itself, and should not be

awarded, but that reasonable compensation only should be awarded for

the obligor's breach of contract in respect of interest. Accordingly the

Court made a decree giving the obligees interest on the principal sum from
the date of the bond to the date of the decree, at Re. 1-4-0 per cent, per
mensem, and compound interest, from the date of default in the payment
of interest to the date of the decree, at the rate of four annas per cent,

per mensem, by way of damages for such default. KHARAG SINGH v.

BHOLA NATH, 4 A. 8 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 102 = 6 Ind. Jur. 378 .- 594

(3) Compound stipulation for, in conditional sale See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 610.

(4) Default rate ol See PENALTY, 3 A. 440.

(5) Penalty See STAMP ACT (XVIII OF 1869), 3 A. 260.

(6) Suit for See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 328.

(7) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 55.

(8) See DECREE, 3 A. 775.

(9) See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 3 A. 653.

Intervenor.

Claim for rent by See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 237.

Intestate.

See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 4 A. 193.

Irregular Commitment.
See GRIM. PRO. CODE <ACTX OF 1872), 3 A. 253.

Irregularity.

(1) In publication or conduct of sale See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),
3 A. 333.

(2) Not affecting merits See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 824.

(3) Not affecting merits or jurisdiction See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 163.

Issues.

Incidental decision of See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 491.

Jains.

Inheritance among Bee SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 3 A, 55.

Jats.

Of Ajmere Re-marriage of widows -See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A.

385.

Joinder of Charges.

See CBIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 305 ; 4 A. 147.
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See INSOLVENT, 3 A. 799.

Judge.
Powers of See ACT XVIII OP 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 144.

Judgment-debtor.
(1) Absence of, from British India See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877) 3 A 185
(2) Insolvent See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877), 4 A. 337.

Judicial Commissioner of Oudh.
See DIVORCE ACT (IV OF 1869), 4 A. 306.

Judicial Proceedings.
(1) Statements in See DEFAMATION, 3 A. 815.
(2) See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OP i860), 4 A. 293.

Judicial Separation.
See HUSBAND AND WIFE, 4 A. 374.

Jurisdiction of Civil Court.

(1) Error not affecting, or merits See Civ. PRO. COCE (ACT X OF 1877)
4 A. 289.

(2) Grant of land for building purposes in Cantonment Government's right to
eject grantee See CANTONMENT. 3 A. 669.

(3) See ACT XI OF 1865 (SMALL CAUSE COURT), 4 A. 416.

(4) See ACT XVIII OP 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 144, 521 ; 4 A. 11
(5) See ACT XIX OF 1873 (N.W.P. LAND REVENUE), 3 A. 367.
(6) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 747 ; 4 A. 478.
(7) See COURT PEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A. 320.

(8) See FRUITS, 3 A. 168.

(9) See MORTGAGE (REDEMPTION), 3 A. 822.
(10) See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 163.

Jurisdiction of Civil and Revenue Courts.

(1) See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 66, 81, 85.

(2) See ACT XIX OF 1873 (N.W.P. LAND REVENUE), 3 A. 818.

Jurisdiction of Criminal Courts.

(1) See CRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 563.
(2) See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 251.

Jurisdiction of Revenue Courts.

(1) Remedies of mortgagee Lease of mortgaged property to mortgagor Nature
of relation between parties See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877)
4 A. 430.

(2) See ACT XII OP 1881 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 412.

(3) See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 37.

(4) See PLAINT, 3 A. 766.

Justice, Equity and Good Conscience.

(1) See ACT VI OF 1871 (BENGAL CIVIL COURTS), 4 A, 343.

(2) See EXECUTION OF DECREE, 4 A. 497.

Kabuliyat.
See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF I8f 2), 3 A. 9.

Laches.

See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 18739, 4 A. 334.

Lambardar and Co-sharers.

(1) Mortgage. The lambard<*rs of a mabal, in order to pay revenue due by them
and the other co-sharers of the mahal, transferred the mabal by conditional
sale for a term of years, possession of the mahal being delivered to the
conditional vendee. The mortgage-debt not having been paid within such
term, the conditional vendee applied, as against the lambardars, for fore-

closure, and the mortgage having been foreclosed, sued all the co-sharers
including the lambardars, for possession of the mahal, alleging that the
lambardars had acted in the matter of the conditional sale, not only for
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themselves, bat as agents of the other co-sharers. Held that, inasmuch
as the other oo-sharers had not either expressly or by implication
authorised the lambardars to enter into the particular contract represented
by the conditional sale, and as they bad not ratified such contract, they
were not bound by the conditional sale and foreclosure- BHAJAN LAL v.

MOTI, 3 A. 177 ... 132

(9) Profits. The lambardar of one patti of a mahal, who was a shareholder of

both patties of the mahal, sued the lambardar of the other patti and a
shareholder of such patti for profits divisible among the shareholders of

the mahal generally, deducting the share of such profits belonging to the
defendants. Held that, as the suit was one for settlement of accounts
between the body of shareholders in which it was necessary that all of

them should be properly represented, and as the plaintiff was suing with-
out their authority, the suit was not maintainable. UDAI BAM v.

GHULAM HUSAIN, 3 A. 186 ... 128

(3) See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 144.

Land.

Bee LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 435.

Landlord and Tenant.

(1) Act XII of 1881, ss. 14, 95 (0 Partition Sir land Determination of rent

of ex-proprietary tenant Suit for damages for use and occupation of land

4c*XIXo/ 1813 (N.W.P. Land-Revenue Act}, s. 125. A co sharer, in

whose mahal, assigned on partition sir land belonging to another co-sharer

had been included, without having applied to the Revenue Court to have
the rent of the latter in respect of such sir land determined, under s. 95(0
of Act XII of 1881, sued the latter in the Civil Court for damages for

UFe and occupation of such sir land, "without obtaining a lease or having
the rent fixed." Held, following the principle laid down in 8. A. No. 914
of 1879, that euch suit was cot maintainable.

Sir land of one sharer included on partition in the mahal assigned to

another sharer is to be treated in '.he eame way as sir land is dealt with
after its proprietor has lost his proprietary right therein. In both cases

alike the right of ex-proprietary tenancy comes by force of law into

existence.

The words "
may apply

M in s. 14 of Act XII of 1881 mean "
shall apply,"

if the landholder wants to procure such a determination of his tenant's

rent as would give him a title to sue his tenant under that Act for arrears

of rent, and if he cannot get the rent arranged between himself and his

tenant by other legitimate means, such as an amicable settlement between
themselves or the like. RAM PRASAD RAI v. DlNA KUAB, 4 A. 5 15 = 2

A.W.N. (1882). 121 ... 948

(2) Duty of See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 201.

(8) Planting trees Ejectment. A tenant planted trees on one of the plots

of land comprising his holding, an aot which rendered him liable to

ejectment. He paid rent, not in respect of each plot of land, but in

respect of the entire holding. Held that he was liable to ejectment, not

merely from the plot on which he had pUnted the trees, but from his

entire holding. BHOLAI v. THE RAJAH OF BANSI, 4 A. 174 = 1 A.W.N.

(1881) 140 ... 710

(4) Bale of occupancy-right in execution of decree Act XII of 1881 (N.W.P.
Rent Aot), ss. 2, 9 See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 371.

(5) Suit for profits of grove Wajib-ul-arz See ClV. PBO. CODE (ACT X OF
1877), 3 A. 37.

(6) Trees Hypothecation. A tenant with a right of occupancy can only make
a valid hypothecation of the trees on the land he holds for the term of

bis tenancy ; with his ejectment from such land and the cessation of his

tenancy such an hypothecation ceases to be enforceable. AjUDHIA NATH
v. 8ITAL, 3 A. 567 = 1 A.W.N. (1881) 30 ... 387

(7) See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 53, 81, 85 ; 4 A. 237.

Land-revenue.
See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A. 152.
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Lease.

M*?SS {̂ ^&%?f&^ 4 <<^<-8eeClV.
(2) Of mortgaged property by usufructuary mortgagee to mortgagor- Hypothecs-tion of same as security for rent-See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 187714 A. o 18* *

(3 Registration Act (III of 1877), s. ^-Registration- Unregistered indigo "sattah

Admissibly
in evidence of claim for damages.- S gave Ma lease of cer-tain and which was required by law to be registered, but which was not

registered in which it was stipulated that, if he failed to deliver any
portion of such land, he should pay damages at a certain rate per bicha in
respect of the portion not delivered, and in which such land was
hypothecated as security for the payment of such damages. 8 hjwiue faile
to del, ver a portion of such land, M ,ued him for damage in respect of such
portion according to the terms of the lease, not seeking to enforce the
hypothecation, as the lease was not registered, but seeking only a money-deoree. Held, that the lease, being unregistered, could not be received as

EJtTA^Sa- s?A
S

.wT uSSo'w
thereunder - MAETIN v - 8HEO RAM

(4) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877), 4 A. 430.

Legal Necessity.
See HINDU LAW (REVEKSIONEE), 4 A. 532.

Legal Representative.
(1) Deceased judgment-debtor See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877) 3 A 517
(2) Of mortgagor-See MORTGAGE (FORECLOSURE), 3 A. 413.

Letters of Administration.
See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 4 A. 192.

Lien.

(1) Bond Fraudulent alteration of hypothecation clause.- The obligee of a bondfor the payment of money, in which a certain share of a village bad been
hypothecated as collateral security, having fraudulently altered such bondso as to make it appear that a larger share of such village was hypothecat-
ed, sued the obligator to recover the money due on such bond by the sale
of such larger share. The obligor admitted the execution of the bond andthat a certain sum was due thereon. Held on the question whether underthese circumstances the obligee was entitled to relief as regards his claimfor money, that he was not so entitled inasmuch as the bond on which his
suit was brought must be discarded, being a forgery, and therefore the suitas brought failed. GANGA RAM v. CHANDAN SINGH, 4 A. 62=1 A.W.N. (1881) 118

(2) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. ISO, 257 318
(3) See MORTGAGE (CONTRIBUTION). 4 A. 58.
(4) See MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY), 4 A. 245.

Limitation.

(1) See ACT XXX7 OF 1858 (LUNACY DISTRICT COURTS) 4 A 159

o! o
66

t
T XV F 1873 <N 'W - P - AND OUDH MUNICIPALITIES), 4 A. 102, 339

(3) See EXECUTION OF DECREE. 4 A. 184.
(4) See LIMITATION ACT UX OF i87H, 3 A. 514.
(5) See LIMITATION ACT'XV OF 1877), 3 A. 757 ; 4 A. 24, 36 72
(6i See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 4 A. 414.
(7) See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 145, 291.
(8) See RES JUDICATA, 3 A. 40.

Limitation Act (XIV of 1859).
See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 340.

Limitation Act (IX of 1871).
(1) Bond payable on demand See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877) 3 A 41J
(2j See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 340.
(3) 8. 23 Continuing breach Limitation Act, 1877, s.23 and Sob II Art US-

See BREACH OF CONTRACT, 4 A 493.

(4) 8.
y-Act

XV 0/1877, s. *8-Trees-"Land-ActIof 1868 (General Clauds
Act),s 2 (5)-Ttfe. Trees growing upon land are "land," within
meaning of s. 29, Act IX of 1871.
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Possession of land by a wrong-doer for twelve years not only extinguishes the
title of the rightful owner of such land, but confers a good title on the

wrong-doer. JAGRANI BlBI v. GANESHI, 3 A. 435 = 1 A.W.N. (1891) 9 = 5

Ind. Jur. 652 ... 296

(5) 8. 29 and soh. ii, arts. 14. 15, 118, 145 See RES JUDICATA. 3 A. 40.

(6) Art. 44. Soh. II- See REG. VII OF 1822 (BENGAL LAND-REVENUE
SETTLEMENT), 3 A. 738.

(7) Art. 62, Soh. II See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 148.

(8) Sch. II, No. 75 Limitation Bond pay able by instalments Waiver. On the

24th May 1866, H gave A a bond payable by instalments which provided
that, if default were made in the payment of one instalment, the whole
should be due. The first default was made on the 28th June 1666. No
payment was made after Act IX of 1871, Sch. ii, No. 75, came into force

Held, iu a suit upon such bond, that limitation began to run when the

first default was made, and no waiver before Act IX of 1871 came into

force could affect it. AHMAD ALI v. HAFIZA BlBI, 3 A. 514 = 1 A.W.N.
(1881) 17 ... 350

(9) Sch. II. No. l&JAct XV of 1877, Sch. IT, No. 179 Execution of decree-

Application to keep in force decree Step-in-aid of execution. An applica-
tion by a judgment-debtor stating that the proceedings in execution had
been adjusted, and he had paid the decree-bolder Rs. 10, and would pay
him the balance of the decretal amount subsequently, and praying that

the execution case might be struck oft, is an application to
"
keep in force

the decree," within the meaning of No. 167, sch. ii of Act IX of 1871 and
a "

step in aid of execution of the decree," within the meaning of No. 179,
sch. ii of Act XV of 1877. GHANSHAM v. MUKHA, 3 A. 320 ... 218

(10) Sch. II, No. 167 Execution of decree Appeal by some only and not all of
the defendants Amendment of the decree Review of judgment. On the

7th July 1864, a District Court gave the plaintiff in a suit a decree against
all the defendants including B. All the defendants appealed to the

Sadder Court from such decree except B. The Sadder Court on the 6th
March 1865, set aside such decree and dismissed the suit. The plaintiff

appealed to Her Majesty in Council from the Sudder Court's decree, all

the defendants except B being respondents to this appeal. Her Majesty
in Council, on the 17th March 1869, made a decree reversing the Sudder
Court's decree and restoring that of the District Court. On the 9th
October 1869, the plaintiff applied for execution of the District Court's

decree, and such decree was under execution up to July 1872. On the 9th
October 1874, the plaintiff applied for amendment of such decree in certain

respects, it being incapable of execution in those respects, B was a party
to this proceeding. On the 16th August 1876, such decree was amended ;

and the plaintiff subsequently applied for its execution as amended
against all the defendants. Held that, notwithstanding B was not a party
to the appeals to the Sudder Court and Her Majesty in Council, such
decree was a valid decree and capable of execution against him. Also that

the application of the 9th October 1869, was within time, computing from
the date of the decree of Her Majesty in Council Chfdoo Lai v. Nand
Coomar Lai. Also that the application to amend such decree, being

substantially one for review of judgment, gave under art. 167, sch. ii of

Act IX of 1871, a period from which limitation would run in respect of the

subsequent application for execution which was therefore within time.

KISHEN SAHAI v. THE COLLECTOR OF ALLAHABAD, 4 A. 137 =1 A.W.
N. (1881) 152 ... 684

(11) No. 167 Execution of decree Application to enforce decree Oral application

for proclamation of sale. An oral application on a sale of immoveable

property in the execution of a decree having been adjourned, for the fixing

of a fresh date for the sale is an application to enforce the decree, within

the meaning of art. 167, soh ii of Act IX of 1871. An application to

enforce the decree made within three years from the date of such an oral

application will therefore be within time. AMAR &INGH v. TlKA, 3 A.

139=5 Ind. Jur. 430 ... 95

Limitation Act (XV of 1877).

(1) Registered bond payable on demand Limitation Act XIV of 1859

(Limitation Act) Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act) The cause of action
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in a suit on a registered bond payable on demand bearing date the 2ndMarch 1870, was alleged to have arisen on the 5th January 1879, the
date of demand. Under Act XIV of 1859 the limitation for such a suit waa
eix years computed from the date of the bond. Before that period expiredAct IX of 1871 came into force, which provided a limitation for such a
suit of three years computed from the date of demand. Beld that, as the
cause of action and the institution of such suit occuired after the repeal
of Act IX of 1871, the provisions of that Act were not applicable and
accordingly, whether Act XIV of 1859 or Act XV of 1877 governed such
suit, it, was barred, as in either case limitation began to run from the
date of such bond. BANSI DEAR v. HAKI 8AHAI, 3 A. 340 232

(2) 8. 2 Bond payable on demand Limitation Act IX of 1871 (Limitation
Act).-Act XV of 1877. by making the period of limitation for a suit
on a bond payable on demand computable from the date of its execu-
tion, has shortened the period of limitation prescribed for such a suit
by Act IX of 1871 under which the period was computable from the
date of demand. Held, therefore, that, under the provisions of s. 2
of Act XV of 1877, a suit on such a bond executed on the 14thDecember 1869, having been brought within two years from the date
that Act came into force, was within time. RCP KlSHORE v MOHNI
3 A. 415= 5 Ind. Jur. 603

2Q2
(3) S. 2, sch. ii, No. 64-Suiton accounts stated

"
Title" Act IX of 1871

(Limitation Act), sch. ii, art. 62.-The accounts in a suit on accounts
stated were stated when Act IX of 1871 was in force and were
not signed by the defendant or an authorized agent on his behalf.Had that Act been in force when the suit was instituted, the suit would
have been within time under art. 62 of sch ii of that Act. The suitwas brought, however, after the passing of Act XV of 1877, and by reason
of the accounts not being signed did not come within the scope of
art. 63 of sch. n of that Act. Held that the words in s. 2 of Act XV of
1877,

"
nothing herein contained ehall be deemed to affect any title

acquired under the Act IX of 1871" did not save the plaintiff's right to
sue on the accounts stated, a right to sue not being meant by or
included in the term "

title acquired." that term denoting a title to pro-
perty and being used in contradistinction to a right to sue; that the last
clause of that section was not applicable, because Act XV of 1877 did not
prescribe a shorter period of limitation than that prescribed by Act IX of

71, but attached a new condition to the suit, i., that the accountsmust be signed by the defendant or his agent duly authorized in that
behalf, and that the suit was in consequence barred by limitation
ZULFIKAR HUSAIN v. MUNNA LAL. 3 A. 148 (F B.) 102

(4) S. *Suit against minor Appointment of guardian ad litem Suit when
instituted Pre-emption Minor Estoppel. A suit to enforce a right of
pre-emption in respect of a share of an undivided village was instituted
against the vendor and the purchaser, the latter being a minor, on the
1st June, 1880. The instrument of sale was registered on the 9th June

79. On the 14th June, 1880, the Court in which such suit was institu!
ted made an order appointing a guardian for such suit for the minor
purchaser. Held, having regard to the provisions of s. 4 of Act XV of
1877, and Ram Lai v. Harrison and Stuart Skinner v. William Orde, that
for the purposes of limitation, such suit was instituted, as regards theminor purchaser, on the 1st June, 18SO, when the plaint was first present-
ed, and not on the 14th June. 1880, when the order appointing a
guardian for such suit for him was made, and such suit was therefore
within time.

The vendees in a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption set up as a defence
to the suit that the sale was invalid, on the ground that they were minors
and therefore incompetent to contract. Held that, as they had paid their
money to the vendor and the conveyance had been perfected, and theywere in possession of the property, they were estopped from ursine
such ground. KHEM KARAN v. HAR DYAL. 4 A. 37 = 1 A.W N (1881)
129 = 6 Ind. Jur. 382

615
(5) S. 8-Joint Hindu family-Debt due to family Joint creditors. The manager

of a joint Hindu family, of which S was a minor member, lent money on
behalf of the family to K. The time limited by law for a suit for such money
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was three years from the date of the loan. During that period there were
several members of -the family who were sut juris After attaining his

age of majority S sued K for suoh money, and as the period limited by
law for suoh suit had expired, relied on the saving provisions of s. 8 of
the Limitation Act, 1877,

Held that, although during such period S was one of several joint creditors
who was under a disability, yet as more than one member of the family
oould have given a discharge to K without S's concurrence, suoh

provisions of s. 8 of the Limitation Act were not applicable, and his suit

was therefore barred by limitation. SORJU PBASAD SINGH v.

KHWAHISH ALI, 4 A. 512 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 114 = 7 Ind. Jur. 268 ... 946

(6) Ss. 9, 13 Continuous running of time Exclusion of time of defendant's
absence from British India. 8. 13 of the Limitation Act, 1877, is not in

any way affected or qualified by s. 9 of the same Act.

In computing therefore, the period of limitation prescribed for a suit, the
time during which the defendant has been absent from British India
should be excluded, notwithstanding that such period had begun to run
before the defendant left British India. BEAKB AND CO. v. DAVIS, 4 A.

530= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 127 = 7 Ind. Jur. 276 ... 958

<7) S. 10 Trustee Express trustee Absent co-sharer Limitation. S. 10 of

the Limitation Act, 1877, has reference to express trustees, and in order

to make a person an express trustee within the meaning of that section,
it must appear either from express words or clearly from the facts that
the rightful owner has intrusted the property to the person alleged to be

a trustee for the discharge of a particular obligation.
In 1813 8 being unable to pay the Government revenue due on his land,
abandoned his village. In 1838 B who had paid the revenue due by S,

and had taken, or obtained from the Government, possession of S's land
attested a village-paper in which it was stated that, if S returned and
reimbursed him, be should be entitled to his land. Sixty years after 8
abandoned his village, B, as the representative of S, sued the representative
of II for such land, alleging that it had vested in H in trust to surrender

it to S or his heirs on demand. As evidence of such trust B relied on the

village-paper mentioned above, and on the village administration-paper of

1862, in which it was stated that absent co-sharers might recover their

shares on payment of the arrears of Government revenue due by them.
Held, that suoh documents did not prove any express trust, within the

meaning of s. 10 of the Limitation Act, 1877, and the suit was therefore

barred by limitation. BARKAT v. DAULAT, 4 A. 187 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 3 720

(8) S- 13, sch. ii, art. 166 Application to set aside sale in execution of decree

Absence of judgment-debtor from British India Limitation Act X of 1877

(Civ. Pro. Code), s. 311. The provisions of s. 13 of Act XV of 1877 are

not applicable to proceedings in the execution of a decree. ASHAN KHAN
v. GANGA RAM, 3 A. 185 ... 127

(9) S. 18 and sch. ii, arts. 62, 120 Suit for money received by the defendant for

the plaintiff's use Fraud. The plaintiff claimed, as an heir to 2V, deceas-

ed, a moiety of moneys which at the time of N's death were deposited
with a banker and which the defendant, the other heir to N, had received

from such banker. Held, that the suit was one for money received by the

defendant for the plaintiff's use, to which the limitation provided in

art. 62, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877 applied, and not one to which the limita-

tion provided in art. 120 applied. KUNDUN LAL v. BANSI DHAR, 3 A. 170 117

(10) S. 19 Execution of decree Acknowledgment in writing. An application
for the execution of a decree is an application in respect of a "

right," that

is to say, tbe "right" of the decree-holder to execution, within the

meaning of s. 19 of Act XV of 1877. An application in writing by a

judgment-debtor for the postponement of a sale in the execution of the

decree and the issue of fresh notification of sale is
" an acknowledgment of

liability" within the meaning of the same section in respect of such "right."
Such an acknowledgment, when tbe application is signed by the pleader

expressly authorized to make it is "signed" by an "
agent duly authoriz-

ed in the judgment-debtor's behalf," within the meaning of the same
section. RAMHIT RAI v. SATGUR RAI, 3 A. 247 (P.B.) ... 169

(11) S. 19 and sch. ii, Nos. 57, 85 Acknowledgment of debt contained in un-

registered document Admissibility of document as evidence of acknowledg-
ment, The nature of the pecuniary transactions between B and G were
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such that sometimes a balance was due to the one and sometimes to the
other. On the 1st October 1875, there was a balance due to B. During
the ensuing year, as computed in the account, O made payments to B
exceeding such balance. On the 19th November 1876, a balance of
Us. 3,500 was found to be due from Q to B. On the llth December 1876 O
executed a conveyance of certain land to B, for which such debt was partly
the consideration. In such conveyance G acknowledged his liability in
respect of such debt. He died before such conveyance was registered and
it did not operate. On the 18th November 1879, B sued G's widow for
such debt. Held, that such conveyance was admissible as evidence of the
acknowledgment by O of his liability for such debt, notwithstanding such
conveyance was not registered ; that, applying No. 85, sch. ii of Act XV
of 1867, such debt was not barred by limitation when such acknowledg-ment was made

; and that, if that article was not applicable, but tho
period of limitation began to run from the time each item composingsuch debt became a debt, still such debt would not have been barred when
acknowledgment was made, as the debt with which the year comput-ed from the 1st October 1875, opened was extinguished by payments made
by G in the course of that year. KHUSHALO v. BBHARI LAL. 3 A. 523=
1 A.W.N. (1881) 19 oB7

<12) S. 22 See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 145.
(13) 8. 23 and sch. II, an. 143 Limitation Act. 1871, s. 23 Continuing

breach See BREACH OF CONTRACT, 4 A. 493.

(14) 8. 28 See LIMITATION ACT, (IX OP 1S71), 3 A. 435.

(15) Son. II, art. 10 See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 175 ; 4 A. 179, 291.

(16) No. IQ Pre-emption Share of undivided mahal Limitation Physical
possession. A. share in an undivided zamindari mahal is not susceptible
of

"
physical possession

"
in the sense of No. 10, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877.

Limitation, therefore, in a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect
of such a share runs from the date of the registration of the instrument of
sale. UNKAR DAS v. NARAIN, 4 A. 24 (P.B.) = i A.W.N. (1881), lie ... 606

(17) Arts. 10, 120 Pre-emption Share of undivided mahal Conditional sale-
Limitation. The limitation applicable to a suit to enforce a right of pre-
emption in respect of a conditional sale of share of an undivided mahal is
that contained in art. 120, soh. ii of Act XV of 1877, viz. six years NATH
PARSAD v. BAM PALTAN RAM, 4 A. 218 (F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 28 ... 742

(18) Art. 45 See REG. VII OP 1822 (BENGAL LAND REVENUE SETTLE-
MENT), 3 A. 738.

419) Nos. 59, 60, 63, Suit for interest Suit for money payable on demand-
Suit for money deposited payable on demand. The plaintiff in this suit
deposited certain money with the defendants, a firm of bankers, on the
30th August 1863. On the 2nd January 1867, an account was stated and
a balance found to be due to the plaintiff consisting of the original depositand interest on the same calculated at six per cent, per annum. On the
llth February 1876, the defendants having proposed to pay the plaintiff
such balance, together with interest on the original deposit, from the 2nd
January 1867, to the 15th February, 1876, calculated at four per cent, per
annum, the plaintiff demanded that she should be paid such interest at
the rate of six per cent, per annum. The defendants refused to accede to
this demand on the 14th February 1876, and on the 17th of the same
month they paid the plaintiff such balance with such interest calculated at
the rate they proposed, viz., four per cent. On the llth February 1879,
the plaintiff brought the present suit against the defendants in which she
claimed the sum representing the difference between such interest calculat-
ed at four per cent, and six per cent. ; alleging that her cause of action
arose on the 14th February 1876. Held, that the defendants were estopped
from questioning the plaintiff's demand for such interest calculated at
six per cent. Held, also that the suit could not be regarded as either one
for money lent under an agreement that it should be payable on demand
or one for money deposited under an agreement that it should be payable
on demand, but must be regarded as one for a balance of money payable
for interest for money due, to which ol. ix, s. 1 of Act XIV of 1859,
No. 61, sch. ii of Act IX of 1871. and No. 63, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877.'
had successively applied, and the suit was barred by limitation'
MAKUNDI KUAR v. BALKISHEN DAS, 3 A. 328 ... 223
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(20) Nos. 65, 116 Vendor and Purchaser Agreement by purchaser to refund pur-

chase-money in case land sold proved efficient in quantity Suit for refund
Suit for compensation for breach of contract. The vendor of certain land

agreed in the conveyance, which was registered, that, in case the land actually

conveyed proved to be less than tbat purporting to be conveyed, he should
make a refund to the purchaser of the purchase-money, in proportion to

the value of the quantity of land deficient. The land actually conveyed
having proved to be less than tbat purporting to be conveyed, and the
vendor having failed to make a refund of the purchase-money in proportion
to the value of the quantity of land deficient, the purchaser sued the vendor
for the value of the quantity of land deficient. Held by SPANKIE, J., that

the suit was one of the nature described in No. 65, sen. ii of Act XV of

1877, to which, the agreement being in writing registered, the limitation

provided by No. 116, sob. ii of that Act was applicable. Held by
OLDFIELD, J., that No. 116, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877. waa applicable to

the suit. KISHEN LAL v. KlNLOCK, 3 A. 712=1 A.W.N. (1881), 67 = 6
Ind. Jur. 106 ... 186

(21) Art. 66 See REGISTRATION ACT (III OP 1877), 4 A. 3.

(22) Nos. 66. 116 Registered bor.d lor the payment of money Suit for compensation
for the breach of a contract in writing registered. The defendant having
borrowed money from the plaintiff, gave him a bond, dated the 4th July
1872, for the payment of such money, with interest, within two years, or

oncertain contingencies contemplated and defined in such bond. Such bond
did not specify a day for payment. It was duly registered. On the 30th June
1880. the plaintiff sued the defendant, stating in his plaint tbat he had
lent the defendant such money ; tbat it was payable on the 4th July 1874;
that on that day he had demanded payment ; tbat the cause of action

arose on that day, as the defendant did not pay, and that he claimed such

money accordingly, The plaint did not make any mention of such bond.

Held that the suit was not one which fell within the scope of No. 66 of

sch. ii of Act XV of 1677, but one to which No. 116 of tbat schedule was

applicable, and it might proceed on the plaint without any amendment
thereof. GAURi SHANKAKV. SUBJU, 3 A. 276 ... 188

(23) Nos. 75, 179 (6) Execution of decree Application for execution Decree

directing payment to be made at a certain date. L obtained a decree against

U, dated the 24th September, 1867, for possession of a certain estate,

subject to this provision, viz , tbat if U paid in cash into the treasury of

the Court, year by year, for L's maintenance, so long as she might live,

an allowance of Rs. 15 per mensem, in three instalments of Rs. 60 each,
the decree for possession should not be executed, but if default were made
in payment of three such instalments, L should be entitled to delivery of

possession of such estate. Tbe first default was made on tbe 18th January,
1674, but L waived the benefit of the provision. A fresh default was made,
and on the 23rd January, 1880, L applied for possession of such estate.

Held tbat tbe provisions of column 3, art. 75, scb. ii of Act XV of 1877,
were not applicable to this case, but art. 179 (6) of that schedule contained
the law which must govern it ; and, the date upon which such decree

became capable of execution for possession being tbe 18th January, 1874,
the date of tbe first complete default, the application of the 23rd January,
1880. was barred by limitation. UGBAH NATH v. LAQANMANI, 4 A. 83
= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 124 ... 647

(24) No. 91 Suit to cancel instrument. K, to whom B bad given a usufructu-

ary mortgage of certain land, promising to put him in possession, sued B
for tbe mortgage money, B having failed to put him in possession. This
suit was instituted on the 22nd November 1875. On the 25th of the same
month K, learning that B was about to dispose of his property, caused a

notice to issue to him directing him not to transfer any of his property.
This notice was served on B on the 29th November. On the 1st Decem-
ber 1875 B transferred certain land to T by way of sale. K's suit was
dismissed by the lower Courts, but tbe High Court, on tbe 7th August
1876, gave him a decree. Certain property belonging to B was sola in

execution of this decree, but the sale-proceeds were not sufficient to satisfy
the amount due on the decree. K, thereupon, on tbe 1st July 1879, sued
T to cancel tbe conveyance to him by B on the ground that it was
fraudulent and without consideration. Held tbat the words in 91, sob., ii,
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" when the facts entitling the plaintiff to have the instru-ment cancelled or set aside became known to him," must be construed tomoan when, having knowledge of such facts, a cause of action has

accrued to him, and he is in a position to maintain a suit," and conse-
quently the period of limitation for K's suit began to run, not merelywhen he bad knowledge of the fraudulent character of the conveyance to
T, but when, having such knowledge, it had become apparent to him that
there was no other property than that conveyed to T available for the
realization of the unsatisfied balance of his decree, and the suit was within
time. TAWANGER ALI v. KURA MAL. 3 A. 394 = 1 A.W N (1881) a aea

(25) Nos.91, lU-Sutt to cancel instrument Suit for the rescission of a contractlime from which limitation runs Equitable estoppel. B P and G sued
to cancel a lease of certain land on the ground that the lessor was not
competent to grant the same, the defendants being the lessor and the
lessee The lessee's defence to the suit was that the lease had beenexecuted with B's knowledge, who caused it to be attested and registeredthat it was resrgnizad and adopted by P and G, who allowed the lessee to
take possession of such land and accepted rent from him in respect thereofthat under these circumstances the plaintiffs were estopped from denyingthe lessor s competency to grant the lease ; and that the suit was barred
by limitation, as more than three years had elapsed from the date of the
lease. Tae lower appellate Court affirmed the decree of the Court of first
instance in the favour of the plaint.ffaon the ground that the lessee wasaware that the lessor was not competent to grant the lease. Held onsecond appeal by the lessee, that the limitation applicable to the suit 'wasto be found in No. 91, soh. ii, of Act XV of 1877, and not No 114 tha
last article referring to the rescission of contracts as between promisorsand promisees and not to suits by third parties to have an instrument
cancelled or set aside ; and that, as regards B, inasmuch as the existence
if the lease became known to him at the time of its execution, and three
years from that time had expired, the suit was barred by limitation.Ibe proper issues as between P and G and the lessee framed and remitted

Si i i n,^T
A
Ytn

I FBASAD SINGH V " BISHESHAR PRASAD MlSR, 3 A.o4b = l A.W.N. (1881), 95

(26) Arts. 106, 120 See CONTRACT ACT (IX OP 1872), 4 A. 437.
(27) Nos.115 IW-Re-marriage of Hindu widow -Custom-Breach or contract.-The.plaint.fi.sued the defendant, who had married the plaintiff's deceasedbrother s widow, to recover, by way of compensation, the money expended

by his deceased brother's family on his marriage, founding his claim upona custom prevailing among the Jats of Ajmere, whereby n member of that
community marrying a widow was bound to recoup the expenses incurred
by her deceased husband's family on his marriage. Held that the suitwas one of the character described in No. 115, nch. ii, of Act XV of 1877and not in No. HO of that schedule, and the period of limitation was'

i ATOM not six years MADDA v - SHEO BAKHSH, 3 A. 395 =
1 A.W.N. (1881), 7

qgn
(28) No. 116 Registered bond. Held that No. 116, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877 Vs

applicable to a .suit on a registered bond for the payment of money[USAIN ALI KHAN v. HAFIZ ALI KHAN, 3 A. 600 (F B ) = 1 A W N
(1881), 33= 6 Ind. Jur. 142

41Q
(29) No. 116-Registered bond for thepayment of money- Held, following HusainAH Khan v. Hafiz Ali Khan, that a suit on a registered bond for the

payment of money, which has not been paid on the due date, is a suit for
compensation for the breach of a contract in writing registered/and there-
lore the limitation applicable to such a suit is that provided by No 116
sob. 11 of the Limitation Act. The principle on which the ruling that a
suit on a bond which has not been paid on the due date is a suit for com-
pensation explained by STUART, C. J,, and Nobocoomar Mukhopadhaya vSveeMulhck referred to. KHUNNI v. NASIR-UD DIN AHMAD, 4 A. 255

1 A.W.N, (1881), 159 -/.a

(30) A
rt-^

2 -Bee ACT XV OF 1873 (N.W.P. AND OUDH MUNICIPALITIES)!

(31) No. 120-Cause of action-Suit against Municipal Committee for declaration
jht-Limitation See ACT XV OF 1873 (N.W.P. AND OUDH "

1045



GENERAL INDEX,

Limitation Act (XV of 1877) (Continued). PAGE

(32) Art. 120 Pre-emption See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 4 A. 414.

(83) No. 144 Suit for possession of immoveable property Adverse possession. I
died in 1861, leaving a zamindari estate, a moiety of which at the time
of his death was in the possession of a mortgagee! On the death of I, the
defendants in this suit, who were among his heirs, caused their names to

be recorded, as his heirs, as the proprietors of such estate, to the exclusion
of the plaintiff in this suit, who was his remaining heir ; and they appro-
priated to their own use continuously for more than twelve years the

profits of the unmortgaged moiety of such estate, and the maliltana paid

by the mortgagee of the mortgaged property. In 1877 the defendants
redeemed the mortgage of the mortgaged moiety of such estate from their

own moneys. In 1878 the plaintiff sued for the possession of her share

by inheritance of such estate. Held (SPANKIE, J. doubting), with refe-

rence to the mortgaged moiety of such estate, that the possession of the
defendants in respect of such moiety did not become adverse, within the

meaning of art. 144 of sen. ii of Act XV of 1877 on the death of I in 1861,
but on the redemption of such moiety in 1877,

"
adverse possession "under

that article meaning the same sort of possession as is claimed, that is to

say, in this case, full proprietary possession, which was not the nature
of the possession of the defendants until the redemption of the mortgage,
and the suit therefore, in respect of such moiety, was within time. UMR-
UN-NISSA v. MUHAMMAD YAR KHAN, 3 A. 24 (P.B.) ... IT

(34) Art. 178 See OlV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 23.

(35) Art. 179 See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 320.

(36) No. 179 Appeal by one of several defendants Execution of decree Applica-
tion for execution against defendant who has not appealed-Limitation. On
the llth July, 1877, a decree was made against B and J, the defendants
in a suit, against which J alone appealed, such appeal not proceeding on
a ground common to him and B. The appellate Court affirmed such decree
on the 20th November, 1377. On the 23rd September, 1880, the holder of

such decree applied for execution against B, Held that, so far as B was
concerned, limitation should be computed from the date of such decree and
not from the date of the decree of the appellate Court, and such application
was therefore barred by limitation. SANGRAM SINGH v. BUJHARAT
SINGH, 4 A. 36= 1 A.W N. (1881), 128= 6 Tnd. Jur. 381 .. 614

(37) No. 179 Application for execution of decree Legal representatives of deceased

judgment-debtor. An application for execution of a decree against one of

the several legal representatives of the deceased judgment-debtor takes

effect, for the purposes of limitation against them all BAM ANUJ
SEWAK SINGH v. HINGU LAL, 3 A. 517 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 16

(38) No. 179 Application for execution of decree Step in aid of execution. G
sued K, as the legal representative of her deceased husband S, on a bond
executed by 8 in his favour, and obtained a decree. Subsequently he sued

on a bond which she had personally executed in his favour, and
obtained a decree. On the 7th September 1875, be applied for execution
of both these decrees, and S's landed estate, which stood recorded in K' s

name, was attached. This estate was sold on the 20th February 1877,

being put up for sale in one lot, in satisfaction of both decrees, in accord-

ance with an application made by G on the 16th February, and was pur-
chased by G for the amount of the decrees. This sale was subsequently
confirmed, and on the 10th December 1877, satisfaction of the decrees was
entered up, and the execution proceedings struck off the file. Subsequent-
ly three of the heirs of S in one case, and two in another, instituted suits

against Q claiming to recover from such portion of the proceeds of the sale

of S's property as had been appropriated to the discharge of G's decree

against M, and such heirs obtained decrees for certain sums, which G was

obliged to pay. G thereupon, on the 16th May 1879, applied for execution of

his decree against M. Held that such application was not one in continua-

tion of that made on the 7th September 1875, but was a fresh application,
and the application made by G on the 16th February 1877, was not one for

a step in aid of execution, within the meaning of No. 179, soh. ii of Act
XV of 1877, from which limitation could be computed and the application
of the 16th May 1879, was barred by limitation- KHAIR-UN-NISSA v.

GAURI 8HANKER, 3 A. 484 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 1

(39) No. 179 Execution of decree Amendment of revenue record Application
for execution not

"
in accordance with law," The holders of a decree made
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by a Civil Court, whioh directed inter alia that they should be maintained
in possession of a share of a village, by cancelment of the order of the
Settlement Officer directing the entry of the judgment-debtor's name in
the revenue registers in respect of such share applied for execution of such
decree, improperly asking the Court executing the decree to order the
Collector to amend such entry by the substitution of their names for that
of the judgment- debtor in respect of such share, instead of asking it to
send such officer a copy of such decree for his information, with a view to
such amendment. Held that such application, not being one in accord-
ance with law, within the meaning of No. 179, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877,
was not one which would keep such decree in force. MUHAMMAD UMAR
v. KAMILA BlBI, 4 A. 34 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 123 ... 612

(40) No. 179 Execution of decree Application by one of two joint decree-holders
for part execution of joint decree Limitation Act X of 1877 (Civ. Pro.
Code}, s. 231. A decree passed jointly in favour of more persons than one
can only be legally executed as a whole for the benefit of all the decree-
holders, and not partially to the extent of the interest of each individual
decree-holder.

Held therefore, where one of the two persons, in whose favour a decree for

money had been passed jointly, applied on the 27th April, 1880, for
execution of a moiety, of such decree, and the other of such persons made
a similar application on the 30th April, 1880, that such applications, not
being made in accordance with law, were not sufficient to keep the decree
in force.

Also that the illegality of such applications could not be cured by a subse-

quent amended application for the execution of the decree as a whole,
preferred after the period of limitation had expired. THE COLLECTOR
OF SHAHJAHANPUR v. SURJAN SINGH, 4 A. 72 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 120. 639

(41) No. 179 Execution of decree Limitation Application of decree-holder for
postponement of sale Application to take some step in aid of execution of
decree. An application by a decree-holder for the postponement of a sale
in execution of the decree on the ground that he had allowed the judg-
ment-debtor time is not "an application according to law to the proper
Court for execution, or to take some step in aid of execution of the
decree," within the meaning of No. 179, sch. ii, Act XV of 1877, and
limitation cannot be computed from the date of such an application.
MAINATH KUARI v. DEBT BAKHSH RAI, 3 A. 757 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 56 516

(42) No. 179 Execution of decree" Where there has been an appeal" The
words "where there has been an appeal" in ol, 2, No. 179 of sch. ii of
Act XV of 1877, do not contemplate and mean only an appeal from the
decree of which execution is sought, but include, where there has been a
review of the judgment on which such decree is based, and an appeal from
the decree passed on such review, such appeal.

Held, therefore, where there had been a review of judgment, and an appeal
from the decree passed on review, and such decree having been set aside

by the appellate Court, application was made for execution of the original
decree, that time began to run, not from the date of that decree, but from
the date of the decree of the appellate Court. NARSINGH 8EWAK
SINGH v. MADHO DAS, 4 A. 274 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 25 = 6 Ind. Jur. 597 791

(43) No- 179 (6) Decree payable by instalments Execution of whole decree

Payments out of Court Act X of 1877 (Civ- Pro. Code), s. 258. A decree

payable by instalments provided that, in default in payment of two instal-

ments, the whole decree should be executed. The decree-holder applied for

execution of the whole decree on the ground that default had .been made in

payment of the third and fourth instalments. The judgment-debtor
objected that the application was barred by limitation, as he bad made
default in payment of the first and second instalments, and three years
had elapsed from the date of such default. The decree-holder offered to

prove that those instalments had been paid cut of Court. Held that he
was entitled to give such proof, in order to defeat the judgment-debtor's
plea of limitation, notwithstanding such payments had not been certified.

SHAM LAL v. KANAHIA LAL, 4 A. 316=2 A.W.N. (1882), 47 ... 811

(44) No. 179 (6) Execution of decree Application for execution" Step in aid

of execution." Application for execution of a decree was made on the 22nd
November 1875, and in pursuance of such application certain property
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belonging to the judgment-debtor was advertised for sale on the 27th
March 1876. On the latter date the parties to such decree made a joint

application in writing to the Court, wherein it was stated that the judg-
ment debtor h id made a certain payment on account of such decree, and
the decree-holders had agreed to give him four months' time to pay the
balance thereof, and it was prayed that such Bale might be postponed and
such time might be granted. The Court on the same day made an order

on suoh application postponing such sale. The next application for exe-

cution of such decree was made on the 17th January, 1879. The lower

appellate Court held, with reference to the question whether such applica-
tion had been made within the time limited by law, that it had been so

made, as under No. 179 (6), soh. ii of Act XV of 1877. such time began to

run from the date of the expiration of the period of grace allowed to the

judgment-debtor under the application of the 27th March, 1876. Held
that No. 179 (6) had not any relevancy to the present cape

; but, inasmuch
as tbe proceeding? of the 27th March 1876, might be considered as properly

constituting a "step in aid of execution," within the meaning of No. 179

(4), the application of the 17th January, 1879, was within time. SITLA
DIN v. SHEO PRASAD, 4 A. 60= i A.W.N. (188D, 113 ... 631

Liquor.
Illicit possession of See ACT X OP 1971 (EXCISE), 3 A. 404.

Local Government Rules.

(1) Uoderp. 320, Civ. Pro. Code, 1877 See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),
4 A. 115. 116.

(2) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 382.

Magistrate!

(1) Of the District See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 749 ; 4 A. 212.

(2) Of tbe third class See CRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 366.

Maharajah of Benares.
Suit for money secured by mortgage of immoveable property, situate partly in

the family domains of See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A.
568.

Majority.
See ACT IX OF 1875 (MAJORITY), 3 A. 598.

Malicious Prosecution.

See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 747.

Manager.
Commission, under a will, payable to, of joint estate See ClV. PRO. CODE

(ACT VIII OF 1859) 3 A. 91.

Marz ul-maut.

See MUHAMMADAN LAW (GIFT), 3 A. 731 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 48.

Master and Servant.
See ACT XIII OF 1859 (WORKMAN'S BREACH OF CONTRACT), 3 A. 744.

Material Misdescription.
Bee ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 698.

Mesne Profits.

(1) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 43.

(2) See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 3 A. 653.

Minor.

(1) Custody of See ACT IX OF 1861 (MINORS), 3 A. 506.

(2) Suit against See ACT XL OF 1858 (MINORS), 4 A. 177.

(3) Suit against See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 37.

(4) Suit on behalf of See ACT XL OF 1858 (MINORS), 4 A. 165.

(5) Suit on behalf of Permission to sue Tbe uncle of a minor instituted a suit

on his behilf without obtaining the formal permission of the Court in

which such suit was instituted to sue on bis behalf. The uncle's
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right to sue was denied by the defendant ; and the first of the issues
framed was whether he had such right. The Court decided that he
had such right. Held, in second appeal, that, although permission to
sue or defend a suit on behalf of a minor should be formally granted,
to be of effect, such decision might fairly be accepted as in this case a
sufficient and effective permission to the uncle to sue, and he was compe-
tent to maintain such suit. PIRTHI SINGH v. LOBHAN SINGH, 4 A. 1
= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 90 ... 589

(6) See ACT IX OP 186 1 (MINOR), 3 A. 403.

(7) See ACT IX OP 1875 (MAJORITY), 3 A. 598.

(8) See MORTGAGE (FORECLOSURE), 3 A. 408.

(9) See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 437.

Misjoinder.
Of parties and cause of action See ClV, PRO- CODE, (ACT XOF 1877), 4 A. 261.

Mis statement.
In petition for special leave to appeal- See CONSTRUCTION OP WILL, 4 A. 500.

Mistake.
See CONTRACT ACT (IX OP 1872), 4 A, 334.

Mitakshara.
See GOVERNMENT, 4 A. 120.

Money.
(1) Had and received for plaintiff's use See MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY),

4 A. 281.

(2) Lent See MORTGAGE (USUFRUCTUARY), 4 A. 281.

(3) Suit for, received by defendant ior plaintiff's use See LIMITATION ACT (XV
OF 1877), 3 A. 170.

Money Decree.

(1) Decree enforcing hypothecation Mortgage. A suit on a bond in which im-
moveable property was hypothecated was adjusted by the defendant agree-
ing to pay the amount claimed and costs with interest, by instalments
within fixed time, and that, in the event of default, the plaintiff sbould
be at liberty to bring such property to sale. The Court made a decree

ordering the defendant to pay the plaintiff the amount claimed and costs,
with interest, "in accordance with " such agreement. Held (TURNER, J.,
and OLDFIELD, J., dissenting) that such decree was a mere money-decree,
and not one which gave the plaintiff a lien on such property. JANEI
PRASAD v. BALDEO NARAIN, 3 A. 216 (F.B.) ... 148

(2) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A. 647.

(3) See DECREE, 3 A. 239, 388, 775.

Mortgage.
1. GENERAL.
2. BY CONDITIONAL SALE.
3. CONTRIBUTION.
4. FORECLOSURE .

5. REDEMPTION'.
6. SALE.
7. SIMPLE.
8. TACKING.
9 USUFRUCTUARY.

1. General.

(1) Condition against alienation First and second mortgagees Purchase by
mortgagee oj mortgaged property. A transfer of mortgaged property in
breach of a condition against alienation- is valid except in so far as it en-
croaches upon the right of the mortgagee, and, with this reservation, such
a condition does net bind the property so as to prevent the acquisition of

a valid title by the transferee.

A mortgage is not extinguished by the purchase of the mortgaged property
by the mortgagee, but subsists after the purchase, when it is the manifest
intention of the mortgagee to keep the mortgage alive, or it is for his

benefit to do so.
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It is not absolutely necessary for the first mortgagee of property, when

suing to enforce his mortgage, to make the second mortgagee a party to
the suit. If the second mortgagee is not made a party to the suit, he is

not bound by the decree which the first mortgagee may obtain for the
sale of the property, but can redeem the property before it is sold ; but if

he does not redeem, and the property is sold in execution of the decree,
his mortgage will be defeated, unless he can show some fraud or collusion
which would entitle him to defeat the first mortgage or to have it

postponed to his own. The ruling of TURNER, J., in Ehub Chand i.

Kalian Das followed.
In July 1874, a usufructuary mortgage of certain immoveable property was
made to D. In July 1875, a portion of such property was again mortgaged
to D. The instrument of mortgage on this occasion contained a condi-
tion against alienation. In July 1S77, the whole property was mortgaged
to N. In October 1877, it was again mortgaged to D. J/sued the mort-
gagor ou his mortgage in July 1877, and on the 29th September 1879,
obtained a decree against him for the sale of the property. In October
1879, the mortgagor sold the property to D in satisfaction of his mort-
gages of July 1875, and October 1877. D did not offer to redeem N's
mortgage, and on the 20th November 1890, the property was put up for
sale in execution of N's decree (D's objection to the sale having been

previously disallowed), and was purchased by A,D, who was still in pos-
session under his mortgage of July 1874, then sued A for a declaration of
his proprietary right to the property, claiming by virtue of his mortgages
and the sale of October 1879.

Held, applying the rules stated above, that A7's mortgage of July 1877,
could not affect D's right under his mortgage of July 1875, but N took

subject to such mortgage ; nor could the auction-sale of the 20th
November 1880, which took place in enforcement of N's mortgage, afiect

D's prior mortgages ; and therefore the condition against alienation made
in D's favour bad no prejudicial effect on the right of A under his auction-

purchase-
That the purchase by D of October 1879, did not extinguish his prior mort-

gages, but such mortgages were still subsisting, and A purchased subject
to them.

That, there having been no fraud or collusion on AT
's part, A must be held

to have purchased subject only to D's prior mortgages and not subject to

D's mortgage of October 1877,

Beld, also that, as D's purchase of October 1879, was made without N having
had an opportunity of redeeming D's prior mortgages, D's purchase was
subject to N's mortgage of July 1877, and therefore could not deprive A
of what he had purchased at the auction-sale of the 20th November 1880.

Held, therefore, that all the relief that D was entitled to was a declaration

that, as prior mortgagee under the mortgages of July 1874 and July 1875
he was entitled, as against A, to retain possession of the property, until

such mortgages were satisfied. ALI HASAN v. DHIRJA, 4 A. 518= 2 A.W.
N. (1882), 118. ... 950

(2) First and second mortgagees- -Purchase of mortgaged property by first mort-

gagee. The first mortgagee of certain property purchased it at an execu-

tion-sale. The second mortgagee of such property subsequently sued the

mortgagor and the first mortgagee to enforce his mortgage, by the sale of

such property. Held that the first mortgagee was entitled to resist such

sale, by virtue of being the first mortgagee, until his mortgage-debt was

satisfied, and the fact that he bad purchased the property mortgaged to

him did not extinguish his mortgage, which must be held to subsist for

his benefit. HAR PRASAD v. BHAQWAN DAS, 4 A. 196 = 2 A.W.N.
(1882), 13 ... 72T

(3) Lease of mortgaged property to mortgagor Nature Nature of relation

between parties Jurisdiction of Revenue Court Remedies of mortgagees
See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 430.

(4) Unstamped transfer of mortgagee's interest, effect of Re-transfer of interest

Award, effect of, on transfer Unstamped instrument, admissibility of. in

evidence Finding of fact based on conjecture Fraud. On the 17th

September 1866, O gave Z an usufructuary mortgage of certain immove-
able property to secure the repayment of Rs. 7,101, purporting to be

advanced by Z. As a fact only Rs. 2,301 of that amount were actually
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advanced by Z, the balance, Rs. 4,800, being advanced by R. In 1868 Z
sold the mortgagee's interest in the deed of mortgage to R for Rs. 2,301,
the transfer being by endorsement and not being stamped. In April 1869
G transferred a portion cf the mortgaged property to A. In September
1869 R sued to have such transfer set aside, claiming in virtue of the

deed of mortgage and the transfer endorsed. thereon. On the 23rd Sep-
tember 1871 the Court of first instance refused to receive the transfer by
endorsement in evidence and to proceed with the suit, because such
transfer was not stamped. On the 20th April 1872 Z executed a stamped
transfer of the mortgagee's interest in the deed of the mortgage in favour

of R. R, treating the order of the 23rd September 1871 as an interlocu-

tory one, presented the instrument of the 2Cfch April 1872, to the Court,
and prayed that it would proceed with the suit. The Court proceeded
with the suit and gave R a decree. This decree was reversed by the Court
of first appeal on the ground that that instrument did not cure the defect

of the transfer by endorsement, and that the order of the 23rd September
1871 was final. The decree of the Court of first appeal was affirmed by
the High Court in June 1873. Thereupon R made a criminal charge

against Z of cheating, in respect of the transfer by endorsement. This

charge was eventually dropped, and was followed by a reference to arbi-

tration by R and Z. According to the agreement to refer, which was
dated the 17th August 1874, the dispute between the parties was whether
R should return the deed of mortgage to Z and Z return the Rs. 2,301 to

12 or not. The arbitrators made an award, which was dated the

18th August 1874, which directed, inter alia, that R should return the

deed of mortgage to Z and Z return the Rs. 2,301 to R. The deed was
eturned to Z, but the money was not returned t o R. In 1875 Z applied
under Reg. XVII of 1806 to foreclose the mortgage. In 1880. the mort-

gage having been foreclosed, S, as Z's representative, sued for proprietary

possession of the mortgaged property. The lower Courts held that all the

acts of R and Z subsequent to the disposal of R's suit of 1869 were

fraudulent and collusive, and done with a view to evade the Stamp Law,
and the person actually interested in the deed of mortgage was R and
not 8, and on this ground, as well as on other grounds, dismissed S's suit.

Per STRAIGHT, J. That the transfer by endorsement of the deed of mort-

gage, notwithstanding such transfer was not stamped, transferred to R the

mortgagee's interests in the deed ; that such interest could not be retrans-

ferred to Z except by a formal instrument stamped according to law, inas-

much as any other mode of re transfer would leave Z under the same
disabilities as regards the Stamp Law as R, as any suit instituted by
Z would, strictly speaking, be based, not on the deed of mortgage, but

ou the re-transfer ; and that therefore, under these circumstances, and

having regard to the fact that Z had not returned the Rs. 2,301 to R,
S actually, though not ostensibly, based bis suit upon a re-transfer of the

mortgagee's interest in the deed of mortgage, which was not stamped,
and for which he had not given any consideration, and consequently
his suit was not maintainable.

Also that the award could not alter the effect of the transfer by endorse-

ment,
Per MAHMOOD, J. That the lower Courts were not justified in their

findings as to the fraudulent and collusive nature of the acts of R and Z
after the disposal of B's suit of 1869, or in finding that the person

actually interested in the deed of mortgage was R, and not Z, such

findings being based upon pure conjectures.

That the unstamped transfer by endorsement was inadmissible to show
that Z bad transferred his interest in the deed of mortgage to R,

whether R or the mortgagor wished to use it in order to show that fact,

and consequently Z must be still regarded as the person interested in the

deed and S was therefore entitled to maintain the suit. SHANKAK LAL v.

SUKHRAN, 4 Ao 462 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 106 ... 912

(5) See ACT XL OP 1858 (MINORS), 3 A. 852.

(6) Bee ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A. 647, 660, 857.

(7) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 257.

(8) See HINDU LAW (ALIENATION), 3 A. 191.

(9) See HINDU LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 4 A. 309.
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(10) See REGISTRATION ACT (VIII OF 1871), 3 A, 157.

(ID See REGISTRATION ACT (III OF 1877), 8 A. 422; 4 A. 3, H.
(12) See SPECIFIC RELIEF ACT (I OF 1877), 3 A. 705.

2. By Conditional Sale.

(1) Pre-emption Cause of action- The cause of action of a person claiming a

right of pre-emption in respect of a mortgage by way of conditional sale

arises on foreclosure of such mortgage, that is to say. on the expiration
of the year of grace without payment by the mortgagor of the mortgage-
money, inasmuch as on tho expiration of such period the mortgagee acquires
a proprietary title to the mortgaged property. Such person can therefore

sue to enforce his right of pra eruption on the expiration of such period,
and need not wait to do BO until the mortgages has obtained proprietary

possession of the mortgaged property. HAZARI RAM v. SHANEAR DIAL,
3 A. 770=1 A. W.N. (1881). 66 = 6 Ind. Jur. 261 ... 525

(2) Pre-emption Limitation Right to sue Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act),
sch. ii, No. 120 The limitation for a suit to enforce a right of pre-

emption in respect of a mortgage by conditional sale is that provided by
No. 120, sob. ii of Act XV of 1877, that is to say, six years tNath Parsad
v. Ram Paltan Rim followed) ;

and where the mortgagee by conditional

sale is not in possession under the mortgage, and after foreclosure has to

sue for possession, tbe right to sue to enforce right of pre-emption accrues

when he obtains a decree for possession. JRAS'K LAL v. GAJRAJ SINGH,
4 A. 414 = 2 A. W.N. (1882), 83 = 7 Ind. Jur. 102 ... 880

(3) Reg. XVII of 1806, s. 7 Interest Mesne profits Foreclosure. A deed
of conditional sale, after reciting that the vendor had received the sale-

consideration (Rs. 199) and had put the vendee in such possession of tbe

property as the vendor himself bad. proceeded as follows: "I (vendor)
shall not claim mesne profits, nor shall the vendee claim interest ; in

case the vendee does not obtain possession, he shall recover mesne profits
for tbe period he is out of possession : and when after the expiry of the
term fixed, I repay the entire sale-consideration in a lump sum, I shall

get my share redeemed : in case of default in payment of the sale-

consideration, the sale shall be deemed to become absolute." The ven-
dee did not get possession of the property for some years, and, on the

expiry of the term, took proceedings under Reg. XVII of 1806 to fore-

close. The legal representative of the vendor deposited the sale-considera-

tion mentioned in tbe deed of conditional sale (Rs. 199) within the year
of grace. In a suit by the vendee for possession of the property, the sale

having been declared absolute, the question arose whether or not the legal

representative of the vendor should have deposited, by way of interest, in

order to prevent the sale from becoming absolute, in addition to tbe sale-

consideration, the amount of mesne profits for period tbe vendee was out
of possession of the property. Held (8PANKIE, J., dissenting), on the

construction of the deed of conditional sale, that the deposit of the sale-

oonsideration (Rs. 199) was sufficient for the redemption of the property.
RAMESHAR SINGH v. KANBIA SAHD, 3 A. 653 (F.B.) = i A.W.N.
(1881), 42 ... 445

{4) Beg. XVII of 1806, s. 8 Foreclosure of mortgage. An instrument of condi-

tional sale provided that the conditional vendor should retain possession
of the property to which it related, paying interest on the principal sum
lent annually at twelve per cent , and should repay tbe principal sum lent

within seven years ; that (by tbe fourth clause thereof in the event
of default of payment of interest in any year, the term of seven years
should be cancelled, and the conditional sale should at once become
absolute ; and that (by the fifth cUuse thereof) in the event of the principal
sum lent not being repaid at the end of seven years, tbe conditional sale

should become absolute. Default having been made in tbe payment
of interest annually as stipulated, the conditional vendee, the term of

seven years not having expired, took proceedings to foreclose, in pursu-
ance of the condition contained in the fourth clause of the deed, and the

conditional sale was declared absolute. The conditional vendee then sued
for possession of the property. Held, that tbe fifth clause of the deed
did not dispense with the necessity of complying with the provisions of

s. 8 of Reg. XVII of 1806. and was compatible with them, and on or after

the expiry of the stipulated period application for the foreclosure of the
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mortgage and rendering the conditional sale absolute in the manner
prescribed by that Regulation might and must be made : that the condi-
tion contained in the fourth clause of the deed in effect defeated and
violated the provisions of that Regulation, and summarily converted a
conditional into an absolute sale in disregard and defiance thereof, and
the foreclosure proceedings taken by the conditional vendee before the

expiry of the period stipulated for the repayment of the principal sum lent
were irregular, and the sale could only be rendered conclusive in the
manner prescribed by that Regulation in pursuance of the fifth clause of
the deed

; and that accordingly such suit was not maintainable. 1MDAD
HUSAIN v. MANND LAIi, 3 A. 509 = 1 A W.N. (1881), 15 ... 347

(5) See LAMBABDAB AND CO-SHABEBS. 3 A. 177.

(6) Bee PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 610 ; 4 A. 291,

3, Contribution.

Joint mortgage, Tan d D, in May 1867, jointly mortgaged their respective two
biswaa shares of a certain village. In August 1877, the mortgagee sued
to recover the mortgage-money, by the sale of the mortgaged property,
and obtained a decree. Before this decree was executed L obtained a
decree against D in execution of which his two biswas share was put up
for sale on the 20th June 1878, and was purchased by A. Subsequently
the mortgagee applied for execution of bis decree, and D's two biswas
share was attached and advertised for sale in execution thereof. In order
to save such share from sale A, on the 29th June Ib78, satisfied the
mortgagee's decree. He then sued P, D's co mortgagor, to recover half
the amount he had so paid, by the sale of P's two biswas. Held that,
inasmuch as, when A discharged the whole amount cf the mortgage-debt,
he not only became entitled to a contribution of half such amount from
P, but having acquired the rights of the mortgagee was competent to
assert a lien on P's two biswas share, A was entitled to a decree as
claimed. PANCHAM SINGH v. AL1 AHMAD, 4 A. 58= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 113 629

4. Foreclosure.

(1) Agreement between mortgagor and mortgagee Breach by mortgagor Right of
mortgagee to fall back on mortgage tights. The mortgagee of certain
shares of certain villages applied for foreclosure under Reg. XVII of 1806.
While the year of grace was running <nd shortly before its expiration the
mortgagor and the mortgagee came to a compromise in the matter of the
mortgage. It was agreed by the mortgagor to transfer by sale to the
mortgagee the shares of three of the villages, in lieu of the mortgage-
money, and that he should not assert his rights under s. 7 cf Act XVIII
of 1873, as ex- proprietor, to retain the sir lands appertaining to such
shares. The mortgagee agreed to relinquish his claim on the remaining
shares arising out of the mortgage and the foreclosure proceedings. It
was further agreed that, if the mortgagor asserted the right mentioned
above, the mortgagee should be entitled to assert his right in respect of
all the shares as a mortgagee who bad foreclosed. The mortgagor sub-
sequently, in breach of his agreement, asserted his right under s. 7 of
Aon XVIII of 1873 to the sir-lands appertaining to the shares transferred
to the mortgagee. Thereupon the mortgagee sued the mortgagor for

possession of all the shares by virtue of the foreclosure proceedings. Held
following Lall Dhur Eai v. Qunput Rai, that, on the failure of the mort-
gagor to give effect to the compromise transaction, the mortgagee was
entitled to fall back on his equities under his mortgage and the foreclosure

proceedirgs taken thereunder. DHONDA RAI v. MEGHO RAI, 4 A. 332=
2 A.W.N. (1882), 56 ... 822

(2) Demand for payment of mortgage debt Power of a minor to take a mort-
gage Reg. XVII of 1806, s. 8. A conditional mortgagee applied for

foreclosure, omitting previously to demand from the mortgagor payment
of the mortgage-debt. On foreclosure of the mortgage, he sued for posses-
sion of the mortgaged property. The lower appellate Court diamissed the
suit on the ground that the foreclosure proceedings were invalid and in-
effective by reason of such omission, and in so doing directed that the
demand which tbe mortgagee should make prior to a fresh application for
foreck sure should be limited to a certain amount. Held that the fore-
closure proceedings were invalid and ineffective by reason of such
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omission and the suit bad been properly dismissed ; and that it was not
competent for the lower appellate Court to put any limitation on the
amount to be demanded by the mortgagee prior to a fresh application for
foreclosure.

Observations by STUART, C. J.. on the competency of a minor to take a

mortgage. BEHABI LALv. BENI LAL, 3 A. 408 ... 278
(3) Notice

"
Legal Representative" of mortgagor Beg . XVII of 1806, s. 8.

The holder of a decree for money does not, merely because he has attached
land belonging to his judgment-debtor while it is subject to a conditional

mortgage, become the
"

legal representative
"

of the mortgagor within the

meaning of s. 8 of Beg. XVII of 1806, and entitled to a notice of the
foreclosure of such mortgage; neither is the holder of a prior lien on land
which is conditionally mortgaged the

"
legal representative

"
of the

mortgagor and entitled to notice of foreclosure proceedings. BADHEY
TEWABI v. BUJHA MISB, 3 A. 413 ... 281

(4) Suit for possession after foreclosure See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 291.

(5) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 576.

(6) See MORTGAGE (GENERAL), 4 A. 462.

(7) See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 3 A. 509, 653.

(8) See BEG. XVII OF 1806 (THE BENGAL LAND BEDEMPTION AND FORE-
CLOSURE), 4 A. 276.

(9) Bee SUITS OF SMALL CAUSE NATURE, 4 A. 6.

. 5. Redemption.

(\)\Suitfor redemption Decree for possession Neglect to apply for execution

within time Fresh suit for redemption. The plaintiff in this suit claimed

possession of certain property by redemption of a usufructuary mortgage of

it which he had given the defendants. The plaintiff had previously sued
the defendants for possession of the property by redemption of the mort-

gage and had obtained a decree for possession of it, but had not applied
for execution of such decree within the time allowed by law.

Held that the plaintiff, having obtained in the former suit a decree for

possession of the property, and having by his own neglect lost his right to

ezecution of such decree could not be permitted to revert to the position
which he held before the institution of that suit, and to bring a fresh suit

for possession. ANRUDH SINGH v. SHEO PRASAD, 4 A. 481 = 2 A.W.N.
(1882), 114 ... 924

{2) Suit for redemption of mortgage Valuation of suit. The integrity of a

joint usufructuary mortgage having been broken in consequence of

the mortgagee having purchased the right of several of the mortgagors,
one of the mortgagors sued in the Munsif 's Court to recover his share
of the mortgaged property, alleging that the mortgagee had been
redeemed. The value of the mortgagee's right, qua such share was under
Bs. 1,000. The mortgagee set up as a defence to such suit that a bond,
under which a sum exceeding Bs. 1,000 was due, had been tacked to the

mortgage, and that until such sum had been satisfied the plaintiff could
not recover possession of his share. Held, on the question whether the

Munsif! had jurisdiction, that the value of the subject matter of the suit

was the value of the mortgagee's right, qua the plaintiff's share ; and as

the value of such right did not exceed Bs. 1,000 even if it were held that

the mortgaged property was further incumbered with such bond, such suit

was cognizable in the Munsif 's Court. BAHADUR v. NAWAB JAN, 3

A. 822= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 85 ... 165

(3) Tacking. The mortgagor of an estate gave the mortgagee four successive

bonds for the payment of money in each of which ic was stipulated that

if the amount were not paid on the due date, it should take priority of

the amount due under the mortgage, and redemption of the mortgage
should not be claimed until it had been satisfied. The representative in

title of the mortgagor subsequently sued the mortgagee for possession of

such estate on payment merely of the mortgage-money. Held that

although such bonds did not in so many words create charges on such

estate, yet inasmuch as it appeared from their terms that it was the inten-

tion of the parties that the equity of redemption of such estate should be

postponed until the amount of such bonds had been paid, the representa-
tive in title of the mortgagor was not entitled to possession of such estate

on payment merely of the mortgage-money. ALLU KHAN v. BOSHAN
KHAN, 4 A, 85 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 133 ... 649
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(4) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877), 3 A. 189, 576.

(5) Bee MORTGAGE (SALE), 3 A. 369.

6. Sale.

Vendor and Purchaser Sale Redemption Condition against alienation. The
co-sharers of a certain estate sold it to R. On the same day as the
vendors executed the conveyance of such estate to R the latter executed
an instrument whereby he agreed that the vendors might redeem such
estate or any portion thereof, within a certain term, on repayment of the
purchase-money or a proportionate share thereof, and in such case the
sale would be considered cancelled : provided that the vendors paid the
money out of their own pockets and did not raise it by a transfer of the
property and not otherwise. The heir of one of the vendors sold his
share of such estate to A, and A sued R to redeem such share.

Held by the Full Bench (STUART, C.J., doubting) that the nature of the
transaction between R and his vendors must be determined by looking at
both the conveyance and the agreement, and, both those documents
being regarded, the transaction between them was one of mortgage, and
the vendors had a right of redemption, and the proviso in the agreement
was inequitable and incapable of enforcement against them or their
representatives in title.

Held also by PEABSON, J., that the agreement was not of the nature of a
personal contract enforceable only by the original vendors and not by
their representatives ; that, assuming that a transfer of the property was
prohibited by the agreement, R could not, as implied by the Full Bench
ruling in Dookchore Rai v. Hidayat-uliah treat as a nullity the sale which
had been made to A and A's right to redeem could not be reasonablydenied and resisted : and that a transfer was not positively but only
implicitly prohibited by the agreement, R merely declaring that he would
not recognise the transferees as having acquired the equity of redemption
or cancel his own sale-deed, and such a declaration was beyond his
competence and had no legal effect. RAM 8ARAN LAL v. AMIRTA
KUAR, 3 A. 369 (F.B.) = 21 A.W.N. 39 251

7. Simple.

See MONEY-DECREE, 3 A. 216.

8. Tacking.

Of subsequent-debtors See MORTGAGE (REDEMPTION), 4 A. 85.

9.Usufructuary.
(1) Failure of claim to enforce lien- Compensation for breach of contract to give

mortgagee possession. A. usufructuary mortgagee, the mortgagor havingbroken his agreement to give him in possession of the mortgaged pro-
perty, sued the mortgagor to recover the principal mortgage-money and
interest by enforcement of lien. The property was not hypothecated as
security for the mortgage-money. Held that it was inequitable to dismiss
the suit for that reason, the defendant having been guilty of a breach of
the contract of mortgage, for which the plaintiff was entitled to compen-
sation ; that although the plaintiff did not expressly claim such relief
yet, regard being had to the pleadings and evidence in the case, the suit
might be treated as one for such relief ; and that on estimating the com-
pensation which should be awarded, the principal mortgage-money with
interest at the rate specified in the contract of mortgage might fairly be
taken as a reasonable guide. MAHESH SINGH v. CHAUH^RJA SINGH
4 A. 245 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 31

76l
(2) Suit to enforce hypothecation Compensation for breach of contractMoney

lent Money had and received for plaintiff's use.A.n instrument of
mortgage provided that the mortgagors should deliver possession of the
mortgaged property to the mortgagee, and the latter should retain
possession, setting off profits against interest, until the former should
redeem, by payment of the principal sum, which they were at liberty to
do in the month of Jaith in any year they pleased. The mortgagors
having failed to deliver possession of the mortgaged property, the mort-
gagee sued them for the principal sum and interest, asking for enforcement
of lien. The instrument of mortgage did not contain an hypothecation
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of the property. Held that although the suit, so far as it sought enforce-
ment of lien, wholly failed, there being no hypothecation of the property,
yet it was not equitable or proper that, as regards the money-claim the

mortgagee should be relegated to a fresh suit, inasmuch as a cause of

action was disclosed, whether the suit was regarded as one for compen-
sation in damages for breach of contract, or for money had and received
for the plaintiff's use, or for money lent, and the suit should be determined
on its merits. 8HEO NARAIN v. JAI QOBIND, 4 A. 281= 2 A.W.N.
(1882), 33 ... 786

(3) Sae CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 180, 318.

(4) See MORTGAGE (GENERAL), 4 A. 462.

(5) See MORTGAGE (REDEMPTION), 4 A. 481.

Mortgagee.

(1) First and second mortgagees Purchase of mortgaged property by mortgagee.
G, the mortgagee of certain property, having purchased a portion thereof,
sued (i) the mortgagor, (ii) P, to whom another portion of such property
had been mortgaged before suoh property had been mortgaged to O, and
who had purchased such portion subsequently to the mortgage of such

property to O and G's purchase, and (in) M, who had purchased a third

portion of suoh property subsequently to G's purchase, for the enforcement
of his lien on such property.

Held by STUART, C.J., OLDFIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J. (PEARSON, J.,

dissenting), that, inasmuch as it was the manifest intention of P to keep
his inoumbranco alive, and for his benefit to do so, P's purchase did not

extinguish his inoumbranoe, and he was entitled, as prior incumbranoer,
to resist G's claim to bring to sale the portion of the mortgaged property
purchased by him.

Held also by OLDF1ELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J. (PEARSON, J., dissenting),
that G, notwithstanding he bad purchased a portion of the mortgaged
property, might throw the whole burden of his mortgage-debt on the

portions of the mortgaged property in the mortgagor's possession and in
M's possession, but he could not have thrown it on the portion of such

property in P's possession. GAYA PRASAD v. 8ALIK PRASAD
; GAYA

PRASAD v. GAYA PRASAD, 3 A. 682= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 53= 6 Ind. Jur.
99 ... 465

(2) Omission by, to sue for one of several remedies See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT
XOF 1877), 3 A. 857.

(3) Rights of See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A. 610.

(4) Unstamped transfer of mortgagee's interest, ESect of Bee MORTGAGE
(GENERAL). 4 A. 462.

(5) See ACT XV11I OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 144.

Mortgagor.

Fraits growing on trees See FRUITS, 3 A. 168.

Mosque.

See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 636.

Muhammadan Law.
1. GENERAL.
2. CUSTOMS.
3. DF.BTS.
4. DOWER.
6.- GIFT.
6. HUSBAND AND WIFE.
7. LEGITIM*CY.
8. SUCCESSION.

1 .General.

See ACT VI OF 1871 (BENGAL CIVIL COURTS), 4 A. 343.

2. Custom.

Of primogeniture See MUHAMMADAN LAW (LEGITIMACY), 3 A, 723.
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SuccessionDebtsSuit against one of the heirs of a deceased person for debt-

The heirs to a deceased Muhammadan divided his estate among themselves
according to their shares under the Muhammadan law of inheritance, a
small debt being due from the estate at the time of division. Two of the
heirs were subsequently sued for the whole of such debt. Held that,
inasmuch as such heirs had not by sharing in the estate rendered them-
selves liable for the whole of such debt. Muhammadan Jaw allowing the
heirs of a deceased person to divide his estate, notwithstanding a small
debt is due therefrom, and as a decree against such heirs would not bind
the other heirs, a decree should not be passed against such heirs for the
whole of such debt, but a decree should be passed against them for a share
of such debt proportionate to the share of the estate they had taken
PIRTHIPAL SINGH V. HUSAINI JAN, 4 A. 361 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 70 ..! 848

*

4. Dower.

(1) Gift Possession. Oa an issue whether an oral gift of an estate, consisting
of certain taluqas and mauzas, had been made by a Muhammadan pro-
prietor in favour of his wife, the gift having been stated to have been made
in consideration of a dower of a certain amount, which remained unpaid,
it was not necessary to affirm in the decision that that amount of dower
had been agreed upon prior to the marriage. It is not necessary to consti-
tute dower, by Muhammadan law, that the dower should be agreed upon
before marriage ; it may be fixed afterwards.

The possession of the estate, which was the subject of gift having been
changed in conformity with the gift, that change of possession would have
been sufficient to support it, even without consideration.

Held, on the evidence, that the gift was effectively made. KAMAB-UN-NlSSA
BIBI v. HUSAINI BlBI, 3 A. 266 (P.O.) = 4 Ind. Jur. 538=4 Bar. P.O J
185 = 3 Suth P.O. J. 804 ... 182

(2) See MUHAMMADAN LAW (HUSBAND AND WIFE), 4 A. 205.

5. Gift.

(1) Construction of instrument of gift. One of two brothers, co-sharers in ances-
tral lands, died leaving a widow, who thereupon became entitled to one-
fourth of her husband's share of the family inheritance. Without relin-
quishing her right to claim her share in lieu thereof she received an
allowance of cash and grain. The surviving brother made an arrangement
with her which was carried into effect by documents. By one instrument
he granted two villages to her ; by another she accepted the gift, giving up
her claim to any part of the ancestral estate of her husband. The first

instrument, inter alia, stated as follows :

"
I declare and record that the

aforesaid sister-in-law may manage the said villages for herself and apply
their income to meet her necessary expenses and to pay the Government
revenue. "

Held that these words did not out down previous words of gift to what in
the Muhammadaa law is called an ariat ; and that the transaction was
neither a mere grant of a license to the widow to take the profits of the
lands revocable by the donor, nor a grant of an estate only for the life
of the widow. It was a hibbah-bil-iwae, or gift for consideration, granting
the villages absolutely. MUHAMMAD FAIZ AHMAD KHAN v. GHULAM
AHMAD KHAN, 3 A. 490 (P.O.) =8 l.A. 25= 4 Sar. P. 0. J. 218 = 5 Ind
Jur. 272 ..; 334

(2)
"
Marz-ul-maut." According to Muhammadan law a gift by a sick person is
not invalid if at the time cf such gift his sickness is of long continuance,
i.e., has lasted for a year, and he is in fall possession of his senses, and
there is no immediate apprehension of his death.

Held therefore, where at the time of a gift the donor had suffered from a
certain sickness for more than a year, and was in full possession of his
senses, and there was no immediate apprehension of his death, and he died
shortly after making the gift, but whether from such sickness or from some
other cause it was not possible to say, that under these circumstances the
gift was not invalid asoording to Muhammadan law. MUHAMMAD GUL-
SHERE KHAN v. MARIAM BEGAM, 3 A. 731 = 1 A.W.N. (I88ij, 48 ... 499

(3) See MUHAMMADAN LAW (DOWER), 3 A. 266.
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Shia Stmnf Suit lor recovery of wife Dower. A woman of the Sunni seot of

Muhammadans, marrying man of the Shia seot, is entitled to the privi-

leges secured to her married position by the law of her sect, and does not

thereby become governed by the Shia law.

Held, therefore, where a husband sued to recover his wife, the one being
a Shia, and the other a Sunni, that the wife's dower being

"
exigible"

dower, and not having been paid, the suit was not maintainable under
Sunni law. NASRAT HUSAIN v. HAMIDAN, 4 A. 205 = 2 A.W.N. (1882),

15 = 6 Ind. Jur. 542 ... 733

7. Legitimacy,

Presumption as to legitimacy of son Custom of primogeniture. Observations on
the law laid down by the Privy Cuncil regarding the presumption of

legitimacy which arises, under the Muhammadan law, in the absence of

proof of marriage, when a son has been uniformly treated by his father

and all the members of the family as legitimate.
Also on the law laid down by the Privy Council regarding the custom of

primogeniture and the exclusion of females and other heirs from inheri-

tance. MUHAMMAD ISMAIL KHAN v. FIDAYAT-UN-NISSA, 3 A. 723=6
Ind. Jur. 198 ... 493

8. Succession.

See MUHAMMADAN LAW (DEBTS), 4 A. 361.

Mukhtar,
See ACT XVIII OF 1879 (LEGAL PRACTITIONERS), 4 A. 375.

Multifarious Suit,

(1) Court Fees See COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 3 A. 108.

(2) Suit for specific moveable property or for compensation See COURT FEES
ACT (VII OF 1870), 3 A. 131.

Municipal Committee.

(1) Suit against, for declaration of right See ACT XV OF 1873 (N.W.P. AND
OUDH MUNICIPALITIES), 4 A. 102.

(2) See ACT XV OF 1873 (N.W.P. AND OUDH MUNICIPALITIES), 4 A. 339.

Murder.
See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 253, 383, 776.

Native of India.

See ACT XXXV OF 1858 (LUNACY DISTRICT COURTS), 4 A. 159.

Negligence.

Causing death by rash or negligent act See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860),

3 A. 776.

Non-appearance.
Dismissal of suit Appeal See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 292.

Notice.

(1) Of application for execution See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT XOF 1877), 3 A. 424.

(2) Of foreclosure-See MORTGAGE (FORECLOSURE), 3 A. 413.

(3) Of suit See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 20.

(4) To creditors to register claims See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),

3 A. 799.

(5) See REG. XVII OF 1806 (THE BENGAL LAND REDEMPTION AND FORE-
CLOSURE), 4 A. 276.

Notification No. 671 of 1880 (Judicial Civil Department).
Dted the 30th August 1880 See ClV. PRO- CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A, 115,

116,

Obscene Books.

Destruction of See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF I860), 3 A. 837.

Occupancy Rights,

(1) Transfer of See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 157.

(2) See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 371.
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Occupancy Tenancy.
See REGISTRATION ACT (III OP 1877), 3 A. 422.

Occupancy-tenant.
See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 371.

Parties.

(1) To suit See CONTRACT ACT (IX OP 1872), 4 A. 437
(2) To suit -See HINDU LAW (ALIENATION), 3 A 118

'

(3) To suit Sea MORTGAGE (GENERAL) 4 A. 518
,H o

s
o

jt~8ee SPECIFIC BELIEF ACT (I OF 1877), 4 A 546
(5) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877 3 A. 812
(6) See PRE-EMPTION. 4 A. 163.

Partition.

W - P - ** B-
f

a^isf
arbitrati D- 8ee ACT XIX OF 1873 (N.W.P. LAND REVENUE).

Partnership.

(1) Application to wind up business of, after its termination-Suit for disso
187?> Transfer f suit~See

'

(2) See CONTRACT ACT (ix OF 1872), 4 A. 74.

Past Cohabitation.

See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 3 A. 787.

Payment.

!J! S! ,

d8^ea by in8talmants-S9e CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877) 3 A 8092 Of land revenue-See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872) 4 A 152
(3) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 316.

Penal Code {Act XLV of I860).

(1) Ss. 75. 457, 511 Previous conviction-Attempt to commit offence A nerson

ofTA
be*Q % ted f an offence punishable under f"57, Ch

P
XVI?'of the Indian Penal Code, was subsequently guilty of attemptsuoh an offence. Held that the provisions of

' "
75 of

182 ofthe
8
rnd-

n0
p

M^ n0t ** an offence u r

- 2 A W N (jgX) ill
' EMPRESS OP INDIA v- MADHO, 4 A. 498

(3) Ss. 187 ,

^-Landholder, duty of-Neglect to aid a public servant-Disobedience to order by public servant-Act X of 1872 (Grim Pro Cbde) ss 90^nM 8tra
S
e direCt

",

d
.
S landholder "

to fi^ olue -
in a case'of theftbin fifteen days, and to assist the police." Held that suoh order waanot authorised by ss. 90 and 91 of Act X of 1872, and the oonv ctionTf

S h J
U

?
8S '

-
187 and 188 f the Penal ode for aisobed.ence

to^such
orders was not maintainable. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. BAKHSHI

<4) Ss. 193
18g--*Vi&e

evidence-Using evidence known to be false- SeparatetrialL-Where several persons are accused of having given false evidencem the same proceeding, they should be tried separately. A, S, B, D,

1059

(2) S. 182-Gwing false "information" to a public servant.-M falsely informedthe Collector of a District that certain zamindara had usurped posSonof certain land belonging to Government, with the intent
"
togiSHSSSo such zammdars, and waste the time of the public authorS ''Heldthat inasmuch as suoh information waa no more than an expressionfof I

pr.vate person's belief, that the Collector might, if he chS^ su taincivil suit with -success against suoh zamindars. and as, had the Colleoto?
agreed w,th the informant, the result would not have have been thafhewould have used h.s lawful power as a Collector or as a Magistrate to the
injury or annoyance of such samindars, or that he would have done anv
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and P were jointly tried, A in respeot of three receipts for the payments
of money, produced by him in evidence in a judicial proceeding, on three

charges of falsely using as genuine a forged document, and on three charges
of using evidence known to be false ; S, B, D, and P on charges of giving
false evidence in the same judicial proceeding as to such payments. The
Court (STRAIGHT, J., being unable to say that the accused persons bad not
been prejudiced in their defence by having been improperly tried together,
set aside the convictions and ordered a fresh trial of each of the accused

separately. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. ANANT RAM, 4. A. 293 = 2 A W.N.
(1882), 37 ... 795

(6) S- 201 Causing disappearance of evidence of an offence. Held that it is

necessary, in order to justify a conviction under s. 201 of the Indian Penal
Code, that, an offence for which some person has been convicted, or is

criminally responsible, should have been committed. EMPRESS OF INDIA
v. ABDUL KADIR, 3 A. 279 (F.B.) ... 191

(6) S. 211 See CRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A, 322 ; 4 A. 182.

(7) S. 214 Construction of Act with reference to Bill Compoundable offences

Cheating Forgery Act X of 1872 (Crim. Pro. Cede), s. 188. Cheating
and forgery are not offences which maj be lawfully compounded. Where
a Magistrate decided that certain offences could be lawfully compounded,
having regard to a Bill which the Legislature had brought in amending
B. 214 of Act XLV of 1860, held that it was irregular for such Magistrate
to allow his decision to be guided by anything in a Bill that bad not
become law, and it was his duty to have interpreted that section without
reference to merely contemplated legislation. In the matter of the petition

of EAUNAK HUSAIN v. HARBANS SINGH. 3 A. 233 ... 193

(8) S. 221 Village watchman Act XVI of 1873 (N.W.P. Village and Road
Police Act), s. 8 Act X of 1872 (Crim. Pro. Code), s. 92. A chaukidaror

village-watchman is not legally bound as a public servant to apprehend a

person accused of committing murder outside the village of which be is

chaukidar, such person not being a proclaimed offender, and not having
been found by him in the act of committing such murder; and conse-

quently such chaukidar, if he refuses to apprebend such person on such

charge at the instance of a private person, is not punishable under s. 221
of the Penal Code. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. KALLU, 3 A. 60 ... 42

<9) 8. 293 Obscene book Destruction of book by order of Criminal Court
Act X of 1872 (Crim. Pro. Code), s. 418. A book may be obscene, within
the meaning of the Penal Code, although it contains but a single obscene

passage.
The defence to a charge of selling and distributing certain obscene books
was that they were sold and distributed in good faith in prosecution of a

religious controversy. Held that the excessive obscenity of such books
took away the protection which their controversial nature might other-

wise have afforded them. Also that the intention of the seller and
distributor must be gathered from the character of the matter contained
in such bocks. As he had chosen to sell and distribute what was obscene,
it must be presumed that be intended the natural consequences of his

act, namely, corruption of the minds and prejudice of the morals of the

public. It was not sufficient for him to say that his intentions were

good. It was his public act that must be the test of his intentions ; and

having done an unlawful act, it was no answer to say that he thought it

lawful.

At the conclusion of the trial of a person for the sale and distribution of

obscene books, the Court trying him ordered the destruction of certain

copies of such books, voluntarily surrendered by him, under s. 418 of tbe

Crim. Pro. Code. Held that such Court was not empowered by that

section to make such an order. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. 1NDARMAN,
3 A. 837= 1 A.W.N. (188D.94 ... 572

(10) Ss. 299, 300, 302, 304 A., 325 Murder Culpable homicide not amounting
to murder Causing death by rash or negligent act Gritvous hurt-

Where a person struck another a blow which caused death, without any
intention of causing death, or of causing such bodily injury as was Lkely

- to cause death, or the knowledge that he was likely by such act to cause

death, but with the intention of causing grievous hurt, held that the

offence of which such person was guilty was not the offence of causing
death by a rash act, but the offence of voluntarily causing grievous hurt.
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The offences of murder, culpable homicide not amounting to murder and

causing death by a rash or negligent act distinguished. EMPRESS OF
INDIA v. IDU BEG, 3 A. 776 = 1 A. W.N. (1881), 132= 6 Ind. Jur. 264 ... 529

(11) 8- 300 Right of private defence Murder. A. head-constable, making an
investigation into a case of house-breaking and theft, searched the tents of
certain gipsies for the stolen property, but discovered nothing. After ha
had completed the search, the gipsies gave him a certain sum of money,
which he accepted, but at the same time, not deeming it sufficient, he
demanded a further sum from them. They refused to give anything more
on tbe ground that they were poor and had no more to give. Thereupon
be unlawfully ordered one of them to be bound and taken away. On his
subordinates proceeding to execute such order, all the gipsies in the camp,
men, women, and children, turned out, some four or five of the men
being armed with sticks and stones, and advanced in a threatening
manner towards the place such gipsy was being bound and the head-
constable was standing. Before any aotual violence was used by the
crowd of advancing gipsies the head-constable fired with a gun at such
crowd, when it was about five paces from him, and killed one of the
gipsies, and, having done so, ran away. Any apprehension that death or
grievous hurt would be the consequence of the acts of suoh crowd would
have ceased had he released the gipsy he had unlawfully arrested and
withdrawn himself and his subordinates, or had he effected his escape.
Held, that such head-constable had not a right of private defence against
the acts of such gipsies, as those acts did not reasonably cause the appre-
hension that death or grievous hurt would be their consequence, and suoh
head-constable was guilty of culpable homicide amounting to murder.
EMPRESS OP INDIA v. ABDUL HAKIM, 3 A. 253 = 5 Ind. Jur. 539 ... 174

(12) S. 302 Murder "
Corpus delicti." The mere fact that the body of the

murdered person has not been found is not a ground for refusing to convict
the accused person of the murder. EMPRESS OF INDIA v. BHAGIRATH.
3 A. 383 ... 261

(13) Ss. 304-A, 323 Causing death by a rash or negligent act Voluntarily
causing hurt. A person without tbe intention to cause death, or to causa
such bodily injury as was likely to cause death, or the knowledge that he
was likely by his act to cause death, or the intention to cause grievous
hurt, or the knowledge that he was likely by his act to cause grievous
hurt, but with the intention of causing hurt, caused the death of another
person by throwing a piece of a brick at him, which struck him in the
region of the spleen and ruptured it, the spleen being diseased. Held
that the offence committed was not the offence of causing death by a rash
or negligent act, but the offence of voluntarily causing hurt. EMPRESS
OF INDIA v. BANDHIR SINGH, 3 A. 597 = 1 A.W.N, (1881), 37 ... 407

(14) Ss. 379, 111 Abetment of theft Receiving stolen property Joint undivided
Hindu family. A Hindu, intending to separate himself from his family,
emigrated to Demerara as a coolie. After an absence of thirty years, he
returned to his family, bringing with him money and other moveable
property which he had acquired in Demerara by manual labour as a
coolie. On his return to his family he lived in commensality with it, but
he did not treat suoh property as joint family property but as his own
property. Held that such property waa his sole property, and his brother
was not a joint owner of it, and could properly be convicted of theft in
respect of it.

It is irregular to convict and punish a person for abetment of theft, and at
tbe same time to convict and punish him for receiving the stolen property.EMPRESS OF INDIA v. SITA RAM RAI. 3 A. 181 = 5 Ind. Jur. 431 ... 125

(15) 8. 498 Grim. Fro. Code (Act X of 1872), 8. 215 Discharge- Revival of
prosecution Place cf enquiry of trial Enticing away married woman.
A person was prosecuted before a Criminal Court in the Punjab for entic-

ing away a married woman, with a criminal intent, an offence punishable
under s. 498 of the Indian Penal Code Such prosecution was legally
instituted in such Court and such offence was properly triable by
it. Suoh Court discharged suoh person under the provisions of .
s. 215 of Act X of 1872. Subsequently it appeared that such person
was detaining such woman at a place in the North-Western Provinces,
and he was prosecuted before a Criminal Court of the district in which
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such place was situated for the same ofienoe as he had been prosecuted for

before the Criminal Court in the Punjab, viz., enticing away such married
woman, and was convicted of that offence. Eeld that although his

previous discharge did not bar the revival of a prosecution for the same
ofienoe, such prosecution could only be revived in the Punjab Court, and
he could not be convicted under the latter part of s. 498 of the Indian
Penal Code for detaining an enticed woman until the enticing had been

proved, and such conviction had been properly set aside by the Court of

Session. EMPRESS OF INDIA V. TlKA SINGH, 3 A. 251 ... 172

(16) S. 499 Defamation Good faith. C was put out of caste by a panchayat
of his caste-fellows on the ground that there was an improper intimacy
between him and a woman of his caste. Certain persons, members of such

panohayat, circulated a letter to the members of their caste generally, in

which, stating that C and such woman had been put out of caste, and the
reason for the same, and requesting the members of the caste not to receive

them into their houses or to eat with them, they made certain statements

applying equally to C or such woman. Such statements were defamatory
within the meaning of s. 499 of the Indian Penal Code. Held that, if

such persons were careless enough to use language which was applicable
to C, they did so at their peril, and they could not escape the responsibility
of having defamed C by saying that they intended such language to apply
to such woman. Held also, on the question whether such persons had
acted in good faith, that, looking to the character of such letter, the

circumstances under which it was written, and to the fact that C had
been put out of caste for the reason alleged, had such persons contented
themselves with announcing the determination of the panchayat, and the

grounds upon which such determination was based, they would have
been protected ; but, inasmuch as they did not so content themselves, but
went further and made false and uncalled for statements regarding C,

they had rightly been held not to have acted in good faith. EMPRESS
OFINDIAV. RAMANAND, 3 A. 664= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 43 ~ 453

(17) S. 499 Defamation Publication. M. a medical man and editor of a
medical journal published monthly, said in such journal of an advertise-

ment published by H, another medical man, in which H solicited the

public to subscribe to a hospital of which he was the surgeon in charge,

stating the number of successful operations which had been performed.
" The advertiser is certainly entitled to be congratulated on this marvel-
lous success ; but it is hardly consistent with the feelings and usages of

the medical profession to herald them forth in this fashion. We are not

surprised to find that the line he has elected to adopt has not met with
the approval of his brother officer serving in the same province, and we
have no hesitation in pronouncing his proceedings in this matter un-

professional." Held that, inasmuch as such advertisement had the effect

of making such hospital a
"
public question," and of submitting it to the

"
judgment of the public," and M bad expressed himself in good faith, M

was within the Third and Sixth Exceptions, respectively, to s. 499 of the

Penal Code. Held also that M came within the Ninth Exception to that

section.

The sending of a newspaper containing defamatory matter by post from

Calcutta, where it is published, addressed to a subscriber at Allahabad, is

a publication of such defamatory matter at Allahabad.

The publisher of a newspaper is responsible for defamatory matter published
in such paper, whether he knows the contents of such paper or not-

EMPRESS OF INDIA v. MCLEOD, 3 A. 342 ... 235

Penalty.

(1) Bond Interest See STAMP ACT (XVIII OF 1869), 3 A. 260.

(2) Bond Interest. A bond for the repayment of money lent provided that

such money should be repaid on a certain date ; that interest at the rate of

Bs. 7-8 per cent, per annum should be paid at the end of every year ; and

that, if default were made in the payment of interest, such money should

be repaid with interest at the rate of Rs. 37-8-0 per cent, per annum.
The bond contained an hypothecation of immoveable property as collateral

security. In a suit on the bond, the obligee, the obligor having failed

to pay any interest, claimed interest from the date the bond became
'

due to the date of institution of the suit at Rs. 37-8-0, the defaulting rate.
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Held, following the principle laid down in Bansidhar v. Du AH Khan,

that the provisions of the bond, as regards the rate of interest payable on
default of the payment of interest, were in their nature penal and BO
excessive that, as a matter of equity, they should not be enforced.

Held, also, with reference to the question what was a reasonable amount
of compensation for the obligor to pay for breach of contract that
unpaid interest should bear interest at the rate of Bs. 11-4-0 per cent, perannum from the date of default to the date of the High Court's decree.
KHUBBAM SINGH v. BHAWANI BAKSH, 3 A. 440=1 AWN
(1881), 8 30Q

(3) Sea INTEBEST, 4 A. 8.

Plaint.

(1) Amendment of See CIV. PBO. CODE, (ACT X OP 1877), 3 A. 854, 855.
(2) Jurisdiction Return of plaint to be presented to the proper Court Rejection

of plaint Cause of action. The plaintiff in this suit claimed in a Civil
Court (i) a declaration of his right to certain land ; (ii) that certain leases
of such land, so far as their terms exceeded the term of settlement, should
be cancelled ; and (iii) arrears of rent for such land. The Court held as
regards claim <i) that the plaint did not disclose a cause of action, as it

was not alleged that the defendant had disputed the plaintiff's right, as
regards claim (ii) that, with reference to the terms of s. 29 of Act XVIII
of 1873, the plaintiff's cause of action had not yet arisen

;
and as regards

claim (iii) that it was cognisable in the Court of Revenue ; and it directed
that under s. 57 of Act X of 1877 the plaint should be returned to the
plaintiff to be presented to the Revenue Court. Held that under the
circumstances the plaint should have been rejected and not returned.
NAGAB MAL v. MACPHEBSON. 3 A. 766=1 A.W.N. (1881), 66 ... 513

Plea.

Taken for the first time in second appeal See Civ. PBO. CODE (ACT X OF
1877), 4 A. 69.

Pleader.

See ACT XVIII OP 1879 (LEGAL PRACTITIONERS^ 4 A. 375.

Police Officer.

See EVIDENCE ACT (I OP 1872), 4 A. 198.

Possession.

(1) Suit for, of immoveable property See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877).
3 A. 24.

(2) See EXECUTION OF DECBEE, 4 A. 184.

(3) See MORTGAGE (REDEMPTION), 4 A. 481.

(4) See MOBTGAGE (USUFBUCTUABY), 4 A. 245.

(5) See MUHAMMADAN LAW (DOWEB), 3 A. 266.

(6) See REGISTBATION ACT (VIII OF 187 1). 4 A. 40.

(7) See REGISTBATION ACT (ill OF 1877), 4 A. 14.

Power of Attorney.
Presentation of document by agent under defective Validity of registration

Registration See REGISTBATION ACT (XX OF 1866), 4 A. 384.

Practice-

(1) Finding in favour of respondent who had not appealed or objected under
s. 561 See ClV. PBO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 643.

(2) Questions for Court executing decree See Civ. PBO. CODE (ACT X OF
1877), 3 A. 533, 538.

Precatory Words.
See CONSTBUCTION OF WILL, 4 A. 500.

Pre-emption.

(1) Allegation by plaintiff that a certain sum is the actual price Omission to

allege readiness and willingness to pay actual price Discretionary power of
Court to grant decree. The Court of first instance dismissed a suit to
enforce a right of pre-emption, although it found that the plaintiff bad such
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right, on the ground that the actual price of the property was a larger
amount than the amount which the plaintiff alleged it in his plaint to be,

and the plaintiff had not in his plaint expressed his readiness and willing-
ness to pay any amount which the Court might find to be the actual price.
On appeal by the plaintiff the lower appellate Court gave him a decree

conditional on the payment of such larger amount within a fixed time.

Held, that it was not necessary to interfere with the exercise of the lower

appellate Court's discretion in the matter, particularly as the defendant
had not objected to such exercise in his memorandum of second appeal.
NAUBAT SINGH v. KISHAN SINGH, 3 A. 753 = i A.W.N. (1881), 54 ... 513

<2) Civ. Pro. Code (Act X of 1877), ss. 45. 578 Misjoinder Irregularity not

affecting mtrits or jurisdiction. The sons of B and of K and of S possessed

proprietary rights in two mahals of a certain mauza. P possessed pro-

prietary rights in one of those mahals. In April, 1879, the sons of R sold

their proprietary rights in both mahals to Q. In August, 1879, the sons
of K sold their proprietary rights in both mahals to G. Later in the same
month the sons of 8 sold their proprietary rights in both mahals to N, O,
sued N to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect of the sale to the

latter, and obtained a decree. P then sued to enforce a right of pre-

emption in respect of the three sales mentioned above, so far as they
related to the mahal of which he was a co-sharer, joining as defendants
Q and N and the vendors to them. G alone objected in the Court of first

instance to the frame of the suit. That Court overruled the objection and

gave P a decree. The lower appellate Court reversed this decree on the

ground of mis-joinder.

Held that in respect of O there was no misjoinder, but that, in respect of the

other defendants there was misjoinder of both causes of action and parties.
Inasmuch as, however, G alone objected to the frame of the suit, and the
defect did not affect the merits of the case or the jurisdiction of the Court,
the lower appellate Court ought not, regard being had to s. 578 cf Act X
of 1877, to have reversed the decree of the Court of first instance by reason

of such defect. KALIAN SINGH v. GUB DAYAL, 4 A. 163=1 A.W.N.
(1881), 171 ... 703

<3) Conditional decree Act X of 1877 (Civ. Pro. Code), s. 214 Computation of

period specified for payment of purchase money Holiday. The decree in a
suit to enforce a right of pre-emption, dated the 12th December 1879,
declared that the plaintiff should obtain possession of the property on pay-
ment of the purchase-money

"
within thirty days," but that if such money

was not so paid, the suit should stand dismissed. The period specified in

the decree for the payment of the purchase-money, the day on which the

decree was made not being computed, expired on the llth January following.
That day was a Sunday ;

the plaintiff paid the purchase-money into

Court on the next day, the 12th January. Htld that, inasmuch as the

day on which the decree was made should not be taken into account in

computing the period specified in the decree for the payment of the

purchase money, nor the last day of that period, that day being a Sunday,
the plaintiff had complied with the condition imposed on him by the

decree.

Semble that if the plaintiff had actually failed to deposit the purchase money
within thirty days as directed by the decree, his suit would have been liable

to be dismissed, as he could not have claimed to have such period computed
from the date the decree became final. DABI DIN BAI v. MUHAMMAD
ALI, 3 A. 850= 1 A.W.N. (1891), 100 ... 580

{4 Conditional decree Question as to whether purchase-money has been paid
within time Act X of 1877 (Civ. Pro. Code), ss. 214, 244. The plaintiff

in a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption obtained a decree to the effect

mentioned in s. 214 of the Civ. Pro. Code. On payment by him of the

purchase-money into Court, the defendants objected, in the execution

department to such payment on the ground that it had not been made
within time. The Court which made the decree disallowed the objection.
The defendants appealed from the order disallowing the objection. They
had previously appealed from the decree. The appellate Court heard both

appeals together, and holding that the purchase-money had not been paid
into Court within time, reversed the decree, and allowed the objection.
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The plaintiff preferred a second appeal to the High Court from the appel-
late Court's decree which was admitted. He also preferred an appeal from
the appellate order allowing the objection, but this appeal was rejected as

being beyond time, and such order became final.

Held that, inasmuch as the question whether the plaintiff bad paid the

purchase-money into Court within time was not one relating to the
execution of the decree within the meaning of s. 244 of the Civ. Pro. Code,
but was one which should be decided in the suit itself, and therefore the

proceedings in ibe execution department touching that question were ill-

founded, such order was not a bar to the hearing of the second appeal
preferred by the plaintiff. MUHAMMAD ALI v. DEBI DlN RAI, 4 A. 420
= 2 A.W.N. (188-2), 94 = 7 Ind. Jur. 106 ... 844

(5) Conditional sale Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch ii, art. 10. Where
a share-holder, if he desires to transfer his share, is bound to offer the

transfer of it to his co-sharers before transferring it to a stranger, the right
of pre emption, in the case of a conditional sale, under which possession
is not transferred, arises, not when such sale is made, but when the condi-
tional sale becomes absolute.

Under art. 10. scb, ii of Act XV of 1877, the period of limitation runs from
the date physical possession is taken of the whole of the property sold.

JAIKARAN RAI v. GANQA DHARI RAI, 3 A. 175 ... 120

(6) Co-sharer joining relatives with him in claiming right Effect on co-sharer's

right Stranger. A co-sharer of an estate, who has a right of pre emption,
does not, merely by joining with himself members of his family, who are

not co-sharers in such estate, in a suit to enforce such right, defeat such

right. BHUREY MAL v. NAHWAL SINGH, 4 A. 259=2 A.W.N. (1882), 16 771

(7) Covenant for title Construction of covenant See VENDOR AND PUR-
CHASER, 4 A. 357.

(8) Execution of conditional decree. The decree of the original Court in a suit

to enforce a right of pre-emption, dated the 18th February 1879, directed

that, on the deposit of the purchase-money within one month of the date

on which the decree became final, the decree-holder (plaintiff) should
obtain possession of the property in suit, and that, if the decree-holder
failed to make suoh deposit within such period, the decree should become
null and void. The vendee (defendant) preferred an appeal from this

decree, which the appellate Court, on the vendee's application, struck off

on the 18th September 1879. Held that, assuming that the order of the

appellate Court, by reason that it did not award costs to the decree-

holder (respondent), might have been made the subject of a second appeal
to the High Court, inasmuch as the decree of the 18th February 1879
could not have been affected by the result of such an appeal, that decree

became final on the 18th September 1879, when the appeal from it was
withdrawn and struck off, and not on the expiry of one month and ninety
days from the date of the appellate Court's order of the 18th September
1879. NARAIN DAS v. LACHMAN SINGH. 3 A. 135 ... 93

{9) Joint purchase by co-sharer and strangers Specification of interests taken by
pureh'iseis A co-sharer of an estate sold his share to R, who was also a
co-sharer in such estate, and to two other persons, who were not co-sharers

but 'Strangers," selling it to all of them jointly and collectively, for one

integral sum as the consideration for the whole. The deed of sale specified
that each of the purchasers took a one-third share of the property sold.

The co-sharers of the estate were entitled, on the sale by a co-sharer of his

share, to right of pre-emption. Held, that such specification could not

alter tbe joint nature of the sale transaction or permit of its being broken

up and treated as involving three separate contracts, so as to entitle R. as

a co-sharer having an equal right of pre-emption, to resist, so far as one-

third of the property was concerned, a claim by another co-sharer to

enforce a right cf pre-emption in respect of such sale, but R, must be

regarded as "stranger
''

in respect of the whole of the property sold by
reason of his having associated himself with "strangers." MANNA SINGH
v. RAMADHIN SINGH, 4 A. 252=1 A.WN. (1881), 151 ... 766

{10) Joint purchase Suit against one of the purchasers Addition of other pur-
chaser as defendant Effect of suit as regards the latter being barred by
limitation Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), s. 22. P, on the 12th April

1880, instituted a suit against Z claiming to enforce a right of pre-emption
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in respect of the Bale of share of an undivided estate to the latter and
his minor brother A jointly, under an instrument dated the 12th April
1879. On the 3rd May 1880, A was made a defendant to such suit,
Z being appointed guardian for the suit for him.

Held that, inasmuch as suoh suit, as regards A, was beyond time, and as
the only relief which could be granted therein to P was the invalidation
of the joint sale to Z and A, suoh suit, even admitting it was within time
as regards Z, was not maintainable. HABIB-UL-LAH v. ACHAIBAB
PANDEY, 4 A. 145= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 153 = 6 Ind. Jur. 486 ... 690

(11) Joint sale of undivided mahal and other property Act X V of 1877 (Limita-
tion Act), sch. ii, A7

o. 10. In a suit to enforce a right of pre-emption in

respect of a sale of property consisting in part of a share of an undivided
mahal, which does not admit of physical possession, limitation will run
from the date of registration of the instrument of sale. BHOLI v INAM
ALI, 4 A. 179 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 176 ... 714

(12) Limitation Act, 1877, Soh. II, No. 120 See MORTGAGE (BY CONDI-
TIONAL SALE), 4 A. 414.

(13) Minor Guardian. The circumstance that a co-sharer of a village was a
minor at the time of the preparation of the wajib-ul-arz, and that docu-
ment was not attested on his behalf by a guardian or duly authorized

representative is not a reason for excluding him from the benefit; of the

provisions of that document relating to pre-emption.
The guardian of a minor is competent to assert a right of pre-emption and

to refuse or accept an offer of a share in pursuance of such a right and the
minor is bound by his guardian's act if done in good faith and in his

interest. LAL BAHADUR SINGH v. DURGA SINGH, 3 A. 437 = 1 A.W.N.
(1831), 4 ... 298

(14) Mortgige Conditional sale Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii, No. 10

Time from which period begins to run. A conditional vendee, who was
in possession, applied under Beg. XVII of 1806 to have the conditional
sale made absolute. The year of grace expired in July 1878. In Novem-
ber 1878, the conditional vendee sued for possession of the property by
virtue of the conditional sale having become absolute. He obtained a

decree, in execution of which he obtained, on the 30th April 1879. formal

possession of the property according to law. On the 23rd March 1880 a
suit was brought against him to enforce a right of pre-emption in respect
of the property. Held that the period of limitation for such suit ran not
from the expiration of the year of grace, but from the 30th April 1879, the
date the conditional vendee obtained possession in execution of his decree.

PRAG CHAUBEY v. BHAJAN CHAUDHRI, 4 A. 291 = 2 A.W.N. (1882) 37... 794

(15) Mortgage Conditional Sale Wajib-ul-arz Cause of action Compound
interest. On the 12th May 1871, B mortgaged, by way of conditional sale,

a share of a village to A, a stranger. Such mortgage having been

foreclosed, A sued B for possession of suoh share, and obtained a decree
on the 16th April 1878, in execution of which he obtained possession of

such share on the 9th September 1878. On the 1st September 1879, 8, a

co-sharer, sued A and B to enforce his right of pre-emption in respect of

such share, founding his suit upon the following clause in the adminis-

tration-paper of the village : When a share-holder desires to transfer his

share, a near relative shall have the first right ; next the share-holders of

the other parties ;
if all these refuse to take, the vendor shall have power

to sell and mortgage, etc., to whomsoever he likes.

Eeld (PEARSON, J , dissenting), having regard to the term of the adminis-

tration-paper, that a cause of action accrued to S when such mortgage
was foreclosed.

Per SPANKIE, J., OLDPIELD, J. and STRAIGHT, J. (STUART, O.J., dis-

senting) that a cause of action also accrued to S when suoh share was

mortgaged by way of conditional sale to A.
B stipulated in the instrument of mortgage to pay the interest annually, and

in case of default to pay compound interest.

Held, per STUART, O.J., SPANKIE, J., and STRAIGHT, J., that inasmuch
as B would have been obliged to pay compound interest had he desired to '

redeem the mortgaged property, A was entitled to receive from 8 com-

pound interest up to the date of foreclosure. ALU PRASAD v. SUKHAN,
3 A. 610(F.B-H1 A.W.N. (1881), 31 ... 417
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(16) Refusal to purchase. A person having a right of pre-emption does not lose

it by refusing to purchase the property at the price at which it is offered
to him, because he believes that such price is in excess of the real price,where such belief is entertained and expressed in good faith. LAJJA
PRASAD v DEBI PRASAD, 3 A. 236=5 Ind. Jur. 539 162

(17) Right of, as ground of claim and defence See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP
1877), 3 A. 189.

(18) Bights of pre-emptor Sale-contract- Purchase-money. A pre-emptor is en-
titled to all the benefit which the vendee takes under the contract of sale.
Held, therefore, where a certain sum was fixed as the price of the propertyand such sum was paid by the vendee, but it was subsequently agreed
between him and the vendor, as part of the sale-contract, that the vendee
should recover for his own benefit certain moneys due to the vendor at
the time of the sale, and the vendee recovered such moneys, that the pre-
emptor was entitled to a deduction of the amount of such moneys from
the sum originally fixed as the price of the property. T.AJAMUL HUSAIN
v. UDA, 3 A. 668 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 44 ... 455

(19) Suit for, of share of undivided Mahal See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877),
4 A. 24.

(20) See ClV PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877), 3 A. 15, 827.
(21) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1877), 4 A. 37 ; 4 A. 218.
(22) See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 3 A. 770.

Presumption.
See ACT X OF 1871 (EXCISE), 3 A. 404.

Previous Conviction.
See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 773.

Primogeniture.
Bee MUHAMMADAN LAW (LEGITIMACY), 3 A. 723.

Principal and Surety.
See CONTRACT ACT (IX OP 1872), 3 A. 9.

Privileged Communication.
See DEFAMATION, 3 A. 815.

Procedure.

See GRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 141.

Proclamation of Sale.

(1) Irregularity in See CIV PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 300.
(2) See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 139.

Produce of .Land.

See ACT XVIII OP 1873 (N.W P. RENT), 3 A. 433.

Profits.

ft (1) Suit for See LAMBARDAR AND CO-SHARER, 3 A. 186.

(2) Suit for, of grove See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 37.

Promissory Note.

(1) See ENTRY, 3 A. 717.

(2) See EVIDENCE ACT (I OF 1872), 4 A. 135.

(3) See STAMP ACT (XVIII OF 1869), 3 A. 115, 260, 581.

Proof.

of document See DOCUMENT, 4 A. 406.

Publication.

Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 342.

Public Mosque.

Right of worshippers to sue mutwallis or superintendents See Civ. PRO. CODE
(ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 636.
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Collector managing estate of disqualified proprietor under s. 204 of Act XIX of

1873. as agent of Court of Wards, a. See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP
1877), 3 A. 20.

Public Servant.

(1) Giving false information to See PENAL CODE (ACT XLVOF I860), 4 A. 498.

(2i Neglect to aid a, See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OP 1860), A A. 201.

Purchase-money.
(1) Bee PRE EMPTION. 4 A. 420.

(2) See VENDOR AND PURCHASER, 4 A. 168.

Ratification.

By Minor See ACT XL OF 1858 (MINORS), 3 A. 852.

Receiving Stolen Property.
See PENAL CODE (ACT XhV OF 1860), 3 A. 181.

Refund.

Agreement to, purchase-money See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 712.

Registered Bond.

See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 255.

Registration Act (XX of 1866).

Ss. 35 (c) 49, 63, 88 Registration
- Presentation of document by Agent Power

of attorney not executed and authenticated as n quired by law - Validity of

registration. A document bearing the certificate required by law showing
that it has been registered must be treated as a registered document, not-

withstanding the registration procedure may have been defective.

Held, therefore where a document bore the certificate required by s. 68 of

Act XX of 1866 showing that it had been registered, that, notwithstand-

ing that it had been presented for registration by the agent of the person
executing it under a power of attorney not recognizable under that Act
for the purposes of s. 34, it must be treated as a registered document.

A document was presented for registration by the agent of the person execut-

ing it authorizad by a power of attorney not recogizible under the regis-
tration law, and was admitted to registration. Held that the person
executing such document could not be allowed to object to the validity of

its registration by reason of its having been registered under a power of

attorney not recognizable under the registration law, such person being
herself responsible for the defeot in registration. IEBAL BEGAM v.

SHAM SUNDAR, 4 A. 384= 2 A.W.N. (1682), 81 ... 860

Registration Act (VIII of 1871).

(1) Registered and un-registered documents See REGISTRATION, ACT (III OF
1177), 3 A. 488.

(2) Ss. 17, 18. N agreed by an instrument in writing called a
"
sattah," in

consideration of a loan of Rs. 99-8-0, that B should have the right of

cultivating indigo ou certain land from a certain date for a certain period;
that if she failed to make over to him any portion of such land, or interfer-

ed with his cultivation of any portion of it, she should be responsible in

damages for the loss occasioned to B in respect of such default or inter-

ference at the rate of Rs. 40 per bigha, and for the repayment of such loan ;
"
that, if she failed to pay, B was at liberty to recover from her person and

property ; and that, until the conditions of the agreement were fulfilled,
she hypothecated her four-anna share in mauzi B." B sued N upon the
"
sattah "

to recover Rs. 1,059-6-0, being the amount of such loan and
damages, by the sale of such four-anna share, such suit being founded
on a breach of the agreement Held per STUART, C.J., that, inasmuch as
the value relating to the immoveable property hypothecated in the
"sattah " was simply Rs. 99-8-0, without any stipulation as to interest any
other payment by which that sum might be augmented, the damages
stipulated for depending upon a contingency which might, or might not

happen, and respecting which nothing could be anticipated at the time
of registration, the instrument did not, under Act VIII of 1871, s. 17,

require registration.
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Per OLDFIELD, J. That, the only certain sum secured by the
"
sattah

"

being Rs. 99 8 0, the instrument did not require registration, under that

Act. but it could not be used to enforce a lien to any greater extent than

Rs. 99 80, against the property in suit. BASANT LAL v. TAPESHBI
RAI. 3 A. 1 1

(3) 8. 17. cl. 12) Registration Mortgage Suit on unregistered bond charging

immoveable property. The obligor of a bond bearing date the 20th January

1873, agreed to pay the obligee Rs. 80, together with interest on that

amount at the rate of Rs. 2 per cent, per month between the 2nd April

1874 and the 1st May 1874, and hypothecated immoveable property as

collateral security for such payment. OQ the 15th February, 1879, the

obligee sued the obligor on the bond to recover Rs. 196-8-0, being the

principal amount and interest, from the hypothecated property. Held by

the majority of the Full Bench (STUART, C.J. dissenting), that, for the

purpose of registration, the value of the right assigned by the bond to the

obligee in the property should be estimated by the amount secured for

certain by the hypothecation, and, that amount exceeding Rs. 100, the

bond should have been registered.

Per STUART, 0. J. That, for that purpose, the value of that right should

be estimated by the principal amount of the bond, and, that amount being

under Rs. 100, the bond did not require to be registered.

Per PEARSON, J, OLDFIELD, J and STRAIGHT, J. That a suit on a bond

for money charged thereby on immoveable property must, where the bond

is not, admissible in evidence because it is unregistered, fail. HIMMAT
SINGH v. SEWA RAM, 3 A. 157 (F.B.) 108

(4) Ss. 58, 85 Registration Omission to endorse signature of person admitting

execution Validity of registration Hindu law Gift Possession Con-

stiuclion of instrument of gift. 8, on the 23rd September, 1874, executed

an instrument of gift in favour of his two daughters and his adopted son,

whereby he gave them
"
his houses and shops, and other moveable and

immoveable property, and his loan transactions" in equal one-third

shares. At this time he was possessed of a one-third share in a certain

partnership business. As S was unable to appear at the registration office,

by reason of sickness, N, his adopted son, on the same day presented such

instrument for registration, and applied for the issue of a commission for

his examination, which the registering officer issued. The Commissioner

went to S'a house on the next day, but before he had arrived S had died-

He examined the attesting witnesses to such instrument, who stated that

it had been executed by S, and he was informed by 2V that it had been so

executed. On the next day N and the attesting witnesses and the writer

of such instrument appeared before the registering officer, and the witnesses

an<i writer were examined by him. Being satisfied that S had executed

such instrument, the registering officer admitted registration, recording

that the execution was admitted by IV. N's signature was not endorsed on

such instrument. M, one of S's daughters, subsequently sued N for

one-third of her father's property including his share in such partner-

ship business, basing her suit on such instrument. Held that inasmuch

as N bad admitted at the time of registration of such instrument that it

had been executed by S, its registration was not invalidated by the mere

fact that ZV's 'signature had not been endorsed thereon. Also that, inas-

much as the donor had relinquished the subject of the gift, so far as he

oouU, and had vested it in the donees, possession under the gift had

passed to M. Also, on the construction of such instrument, that it did

not give M a share in her father's partnership business. MAN BHARI v.

NAUNIDH, 4 A. 40 = 1 A.W.N. (1831) 78 ; 6 Ind. Jur. 429 ... 617

Registration Act (1 1 1 of 1877).

(1) See LEASE, 4 A. 23-2.

(2) S. 3 See FRUITS. 3 A. 168. .

(3) Ss. 17, 49 -Occupancy-tenancy-"Immoveable property" Mortgige Regis-

tration -Act lot 1868 (General Clauses Act), s. 2 (5). -The obligee of a bond

dated the 29th Ootober 1869, eued to recover the amount due tbereundei

from the property hypothecated therein. By the terms of the bond tha

obligor agreed to pay the sum of Rs. 75 with interest at two rupees per

cent, per mensem on the 12th May 1873. The amount thus secured

exceeded Rs. 200. The property mortgaged was the tenant holding of the

obligor. Held that the interest of a tenant in his holding was right or
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interest to or in immoveable property ; that consequently such bond, which
affirmed as a security a right of which the value, estimated by the amount
secured, executed Rs. 100, ought to have been registered ; that being un-
registered it could not affect the

" immoveable property comprised therein,"
or

"
be received in evidence of any transaction affecting

" the same
;
and

that the suit brought on the basis of such bond, for the enforcement of the

lien, must in the absence of the bond fail. NABIRA RAI v. ACHAMPAT
RAI, 3 A. 422 ... 287

(4) Ss. 17, 49 Unregistered bond for the payment of money hypothecating
immoveable property Admissibility in evidence of the bond in support of a
cliim for money Mortgage Act XV of 1877 (Limitation Act), sch. ii,

No. 65 Single Bond On the 3rd February, 1871, the defendants, having
borrowed Rs. 1,000 from the plaintiffs, executed in favour of the latter an
instrument in which they mortgaged, by way of conditional sale, certain

immoveable property as security for the loan, and in which it was provid-
ed that they should pay certain interest on such sum annually and
should pay such sum on the expiration of five years from the date of such
instrument, and in the event of failure in these respects that the plaintiffs

might apply for foreclosure. On the 18th January, 1879, the plaintiffs
sued the defendants for the balance of such sum and interest, waiving
their claim on such property, and suing for such balance as a simple debt,
as such instrument was not registered. Held, following Sheo Dial v.

Frag Dat Misr, that, inasmuch as such instrument involved a personal
obligation of the defendants distinct and severable from the obligation in

respect of such property, such instrument, notwithstanding it was not

registered, was admissible as evidence in support of the claim to enforce

the money-obligation; and it was also admissible in proof of the fact that
the debt was not exigible from the defendants until on and after the

expiration of five years from the date of the loan. Held also that the
limitation period in No. 66, sch. ii of Act XV of 1877, was not applicable,
as the claim of the plaintiffs was not based on a single bond, that is to

say, a bill or written engagement for the payment of money, without a

penalty. LACHMAN SINGH v. KESRI, 4 A. 3= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 93 ... 591

(5) Ss. 17, 49 Unregistered bond hypothecating immoveable property as collateral

security A dmissibility of bond as evidence of themoney-obligation Effect of
non- registration. A bond whereby a person obliges himself to pay money
to another, and at the same time hypothecates immoveable property as

collateral security for such payment, although the money-obligation is of

the value of one hundred rupees, and the bond is not registered, can be
received in evidence in support of a claim to enforce the money-obligation.
In the matter of the petition of 8HEO DIAL v. PBAG DAT MlSB, 3 A. 229

(P. B.) ... 157

(6) Ss. 28, 49. 60 Mortgage Covenant to give the mortgagee possession Suit for

possession after expiration of term Registration of mortgage-deed in district

in which the mortgaged property is not situate Admissibility of document
in evidence. An instrument of mortgage on land, which required to be

registered, was presented for registration to a Registrar within whose
district no portion of the land was situate and was registered by such Regis-
trar. In a suit to enforce such mortgage it was objected that such instru-

ment, not having been properly registered, could not be received in evidence.

Held, following the opinion of Broughton, J., in Sheo Shunkur Sahoy v.

Hardey Narain Sahu, that when a document which purports to have been

registered is tendered in evidence, the Court cannot reject it for non-com-

pliance with the Registration Law. Moreover, that the mortgagor could

not be allowed to take advantage of an objection which would not have been
available but for his own wrongful act.

A mortgagor covenanted to give the mortgagee possession of the mortgaged
property, but did not do so, and the mortgagee consequently sued him for

possession, but not until the term of the mortgage had expired. The

mortgagor set up as a defence to such suit that it was not maintainable
after the expiration of the mortgage-term. This defence was rejected on
the ground that the mortgagor had, by his breach of the mortgage-contract
put himself out of Court. HAR 8AHAI v. CHUNNI KUAR, 4 A. 14 = 1 A.

W.N. (1881). 105 = 6 Ind. Jur. 379 ... 598

<7) S. 50. Act XIX of 1843 Registered and unregistered documents Act VIII of

1871 (Registration Act) Act III of 1877 (Registration Act), s. 50.
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A document executed while Act XIX of 1843 was in force, and not
registered thereunder, cannot be postponed to a document executed in 1873
and registered under Act VIII of 1871. CHATTAB SINGH v. RAM LAI, i

A. 488= 1 A. W.N. (1881)3 332
(8) S. 50 Registered and unregistered documents. Held (STUART, C. J., doubti

ing) that under the provisions of s. 50 of the Registration Act, 1877
documents registered under former Registration Acts do not take precedence
over all unregistered documents, of which at the time of their execution
registration was either optional or not required. SRI RAM v. BHAQIRATH
LAD, 4 A. 227 (F.B.) = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 19 748

(9) S. 50 Registered and unregistered documents Act XVI of 1864. An
unregistered document, executed before Act XVI of 1864 came into force,
is not invalidated or postponed to a document registered under Act VIII
of 1871, under the Explanation given in s. 50 of Act III of 1877 RAM
BARAN RAI v. MURLI PANDEY, 3 A. 505= 1 A.w.N. (1881), 5 ... 344

(10) 8s. 58-60, 87 Registration Unregistered conveyance Bond confirming
conveyance Registration of conveyance instead of bond Defect of proce-dureClaim to attached property Suit to establish judgment-debtor's
right Burden of proof. A decree-holder sued to establish that certain
property was the property of W, his judgment-debtor, such property being
claimed by A as his. He proved that for five years and more W had been
in possession of such property as ostensible owner. Held that, this being so,
it rested with A to prove his title.

A deed of sale, which required to be registered, not having been registered,
and the time for presenting it for registration having expired, the vendor*
in order to avoid the effect of the deed of sale being unregistered, gave the
purchaser a bond confirming such deed. The bond with the deed of sale
annexed thereto, was presented for registration. By mistake for some
other reason the particulars to be endorsed on a document admitted to
registration, and the certificate showing that a document has been
registered, were endorsed on the deed of sale and not on the bond.

Held that, assuming that the bond had been registered, it was doubtful
whether such an obvious attempt to defeat the provisions of the Registra-
tion Law should be permitted to succeed ; that, whether there had been a
mistake and the certificate of registration really applied to the bond or
not, the provisions of ss. 58, 59 and 60 of the Registration Act had not
been complied with, and the bond was to all intents and purposes unregis-
tered ; and that the defect was not a "defect of procedure" within the
meaning of s. 87, and which could be passed over. MATHURA DAS v
MITCHELL, 4 A 206 = 2 A.W.N. (1882), 17 ... 734

(11) Ss. 71, 73, 77 Refusal to register on ground of denial of execution Suit
for registration. A Sub-Registrar refused to register a bond as the obligor
denied the execution of it. The obligee, instead of applying to the Regis-
trar under s. 73 of the Registration Act, in order to establish his right to
have such bond registered, sued the obligor claiming a decree directing
the registration of such bond. Held that such suit was not maintainable
BHAGWAN SINGH v. KHUDA BAKHSH, 3 A. 397 (F.B.) = i A.W.N
(1881), 3 ... 270

Re-grant.
Of estate purchased by Government at a sale for arrears of revenue See

GOVERNMENT, 4 A. 120.

Reg. XVII of 1806 (The Bengal Land Redemption and Foreclosure).
(1) See MORTGAGE (GENERAL), 4 A. 462.
(2) See MORTGAGE (FORECLOSURE), 4 A. 332.

(3) See PRE EMPTION, 4 A. 291.

(4) S. 7 See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 3 A. 653.

(5) S. 1 Notice of foreclosure not signed by Judge Invalidity of foreclosure
proceedings. A. notice issued under Reg. XVII of 1806, which does not
bear the signature of the District Judge, but bears the seal of his Court
only, is informal and bad, and the foreclosure proceedings in which such
a notice has issued are invalid do initio. BASDEO SINGH v. MATA DIN
SINGH, 4 A. 276= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 25 ... 788

(6) 8. 8 See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 576.
(7) 8. 8 See MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 3 A. 509.
(8) 8, 8 See MORTGAGE (FORECLOSURE), 3 A. 408, 413,
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Reg. VII of 1822 (Bengal Land Revenue Settlement). PAQB

Award Act IX of 1871 (Limitation Act) scft. ii, No. 44 -Act XV of 1877 (Limita-
tion Act), sch ii. No. 45, Succession Custom-- Illegitimate son "Qandharp"
marriage. D died in 1860, leaving him surviving bis first wife G, his second
wile B, his mother R, and M his son by a woman to whom he had been
married by the

"
gandharp

" form of marriage. On D's death G's name
was registered in the record of-rights in respect of bis proprietary rights in
a certain village. In 1871 O died and on her death D, R, and M preferred

separate claims to have their names registered in respect of such rights.
The Assistant Settlement Officer, before whom these claims came for

decision, professing himself unable to decide which of the claimants was
in possession, and observing that it was not shown that possession was
joint, referred the case to the Settlement Officer. The Settlement Officer,

without mtking any inquiry, disposed of the oase on the evidence taken

by the Assistant Settlement Officer, and held that the claimants were in

joint possession of such rights, and it was proper that the name of each
should be registered in respect, of a one-third share of such rights. H ; at the

same time intimated to the parties that, unless they settled their cl-ims
in the Givii Court or by arbitration, before the khewat was framed, it

would be framed as he had directed. In 1873 R died and on her death M
procured the registration of his name in respect of her one-third share.

In 1879 B sued M for possession of the one-third share which he had
obtained under the proceeding of tha Settlement Officer, and of R's one-
third share, claiming as heir to her deceased husband D, and alleging that
M was not the legitimate son of D, and was therefore not entitled to

succeed to such rights- M set up as a defence that, as the proceeding of

the Settlement Officer was an award under Beg. VII of 16*22 and the suit

was one to contest such award, and it had not been brought within three

years from the date of such award, the suit was barred by limitation; that
he was the legitimate son of D, and therefore entitled to succeed; and that,

assuming he w*s not legitimate, he was entitled to succeed by the custom
of the village. In support of such custom M relied on the following

entry in the village wajib-ul-arz :

" In this village a mistress treated as

a wife and the child of such a mistress shall also have a right to transfer

property and to obtain and receive property."
Held that the suit was not barred by limitation under No 44, sob. ii of

Act IX of 1871. or No. 45, son. iiof Act XV 1877, as the proceeding of

the Settlement Officer was not an award under Reg. VII of 18*22.

Held, also that a marriage by the "
gandharp

" form is nothing more or

less than concubinage, and has become obsolete as a form of marriage

giving the status of wife and making the offspring legitimate. Also, with
reference to the entry in the wnjib-ul-arz, that it did not necessarily place

illegitimate children on an equality with legitimate as heirs ;
and if that

was its intention, it was ineffectual, as parties could not by agreement
alter the law of succession ; and if the entry wa<- regirded as evideice of

custom it was not conclusive. BHAONI v. MAHARAJA SINGH, 3 A. 738

-1 A.W.N. (1881), 48 ... 503

Reimbursement.

Suit for See SUITS OF SMALL CAUSE NATURE, 4 A. 134.

Rejection.

Of plaint See PLAINT, 3 A. 766.

Relation Resembling Contract.

See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A. 152.

Relief.

Plaint seeking various Return of plaint Rejection See PLAINT, 3 A. 765.

Religion.
Test of Convert "Justice" equity and good conscience Hindu and Maho-

medan Law See ACT VI OF 1871 (BENGAL CIVIL COUaTS), 4 A. 343.

Relinquishment.
(1) Bee CIV PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 660.

(2) See ENTRY, 3 A. 717.
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Remand. pAaE
(1) Extent of appeal from order of BeeClV. PRO. CODE (ACTX OF 1877). 3 A

675 (P.B.).

(2) Of a case under s. 566, Civ. Pro. Code, 1877 Bee ClV. PBO. CODE (ACT X
OF 1877), 3 A. 643.

(3) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 755, 855.

Re-marriage,
Of Hindu widow -Sae ACT XV OF 1856 (THE HINDU WIDOWS' RE-

MARRIAGE), 4 A, 195.

Rent.

(1) Enhancement of See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 365,
(2) Suit for Bee ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 4 A. 237.

(3) See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 433.

(4) See CANTONMENT, 3 A. 669.

(5) See CIV. PRO CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 180, 318.

Res Judicata.

(1) Act X of 1877 s. 13 Suit by Hindu father for compensation for the loss ol his

daughter's services in consequence of her abduction Compensation for costs

of prosecuting abductor Res Judicata. A Hindu sued for compensation
for the loss of his daughter's services in consequence of her abduction by
the defendant, and for the costs incurred by him in prosecuting the
defendant criminally for such abduction. The defendant was convicted
on such prosecution. Held that the decision of the Criminal Court did
not operate under s. 13 of Act X of 1877 to bar the determination in suoh
suit of the question whether the defendant bad or had not abducted the

plaintiffs daughter. Also that the plaintiff was entitled to recover the
costs of such criminal proceedings.

The daughter in this case was a married woman, who had been deserted by
her husband, and at the time of her abduction was living with the plaint-
iff her father.

Held by STUART, C.J., that the suit by the father for compensation for the
loss of his daughter's services in consequence of her abduction was under
the circumstances maintainable.

Held by OLDFIELD, J., that a suit by a Hindu father for the loss of bis

daughter's services in consequence of her abduction is not maintainable.
RAM LAL v.TULA RAM, 4 A. 97 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 143 = 6 Ind. Jur. 483 687

(2) Civ Pro. Code (Act X of 1877), s. 13 Suit for arrears of rent Determination
of title Res Judicata Act XVIII of 1873 (N.W.P. Rent Act), ss. 93,
95, 148. The question whether the parties to a suit in a Court of Revenue
for arrears of rent stand in the relation of landlord and tenant is one
which it is necessary for such Court to try incidentally for the purposeoof
disposing of such suit, but not one which suoh Court has special jurisdic-
tion to determine, and its determination of that question is not that of a

competent Court. Consequently, where a Court of Revenue determines
in suoh a suit that the parties do not stand in suoh relation, such
determination does not bar the party alleging that the parties do stand
in suoh relation from suing in the Civil Court to establish such relation.
GOPAL v. UX3HABAL, 3 A. 51 ... 36

(3) Determination of title by Revenue Court Estoppel Act IX of 1871 (Limita-
tion Act), s. 29, and sch. ii, arts. 14, 15, 118, 145 Limitation Suit for

possession of immoveabk property Suit tor a declaration of proprietary
right. In 1864 the defendants served a notice upon the plaintiff demand-
ing rent for land in his possession for whioh the plaintiff had not paid
them rent previously. The plaintiff thereupon instituted a suit in the
Revenue Court, contesting his liability to pay rent for suoh land on the

ground that he was the proprietor thereof. A decree was made in that
suit on the 16th August 1865, directing the plaintiff to execute a kabuliyat
to pay the defendants rent for such land at a certain rate. The plaintiff
did not appeal from that decree, but from its date until August 1877, paid
the defendants rent for suoh land. On the 8th August 1877, the plaintiff
instituted the present suit against the defendants in the Civil Court in

whioh he claimed a declaration of his proprietary right to such land, and
to be maintained in possession thereof as proprietor, free from the liability
to pay rent, and to have the decree of the Revenue Court, dated the 16th

August 1865, declared null and inoperative. Held, that the plaintiff's
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Res Judicata (Concluded). PAGE

suit in the Revenue Court not being one which that Court was competent
to entertain, the decision in that suit could not be held final on the ques-
tion of title raised in the present suit ; that there was nothing in the con-
duct of the plaintiff which estopped him from instituting the present suit;
that the limitation applicable to the present suit was not that provided
by art. 118 of sob. ii of Act IX of 1871, but that provided by art. 145
of that schedule, a suit by a person in the possession of land for a declara-

tion of proprietary right being substantially a suit for possession of irnmo-
veable property, and the present suit was therefore within time ; and that
arts. 14 and 15 of that schedule were not applicable, there being no
decree or order which the plaintiff was bound to have set aside within one

year. DEBI PRASAD v. JAFAR ALI, 3 A, 40 ... 28

(4) Execution of Decree. On an application being made for the execution of a

decree, the judgment-debtor made three objections to its execution. The
first of these objections the Court executing the decree, the subordinate

Judge, allowed and refused to execute the decree. On appeal by the

decree-holder, the District Judge disallowed all three such objections,

holding that the decree should be executed ; and remanded the case for

that purpose. When the case came back to the Subordinate Judge, the

judgment-debtor again raised the second and third of such objections, but
the Subordinate Judge refused to entertain them on the ground that

they had already been determined by such District Judge. On appeal by
the judgment-debtor the successor of such District Judge ordered the

Subordinate Judge to determine all three such objections. Held, that

such succeeding Judge could not reopen such questions, his predecessor
having already finally determined them, and his predecessor's order, so

far as such application for execution of decree was concerned, was final,

BALLADE SHANKAR v. NABAIN SINGH, 3 A. 173 ... 119

(5) Plea of, taken for first time in second appeal See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X
OP 1877), 4 A. 69.

(6) Same parties. M, in 1866, brought a suit against A , her son S, B and C,
who like her all claimed a right to inherit the estate of K. deceased, for

her share by inheritance in K's estate, alleging that she bad been lawfully
married to him. She only denied A's right to inherit, who claimed as K's

adopted son ; admitting the right of 8, who claimed as her lawful son by
K, and that of B, and 0, who claimed as wife and daughter respectively
of K, S supported his mother's claim. A, B and C, denied that M bad
been lawfully married to K, and alleged that 8 was the son of M, not by
K, but by another person. It was decided in that suit that M bad been

lawfully married to K; that 8 was the lawful son of K by M ; and that
A was not the adopted son of K. In 1880 S sued A for possession of C's
share in such estate, C having died, claiming as C's step-brother and heir.
A set up as a defence that M was not K's wife nor was S, A"s son. Held
that, inasmuch as, although in the former suit A and S stood together in
the same array, they were in fact opposed to each other, S being on the
side and supporting the case of his mother, and A being the true defend-

ant, such suit was one between the same parties as the second, and the
matter of S's legitimacy having been raised and finally decided in the
former suit by a competent Court, was res judicata and could not be again
raised in the second suit. SHADAL KHAN v. AMIN-ULLA KHAN, 4 A.
92= 1 A.W.N. (1881), 137 ... 654

(7) See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 81, 85, 521 ; 4 A. 11.

(8) See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A, 141, 152, 189, 297, 334, 812 ;

4 A. 21, 55, 65, 261.

Review.

(1) Of judgment See ClV. PBO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 316 ; 4 A. 238,

278.

(2) Of judgment Bee LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 4 A. 187.

Right of Private Defence.

Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF I860), 3 A. 253.

Right to Begin.

See ClV. PBO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 824.
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Saa MORTGAGE (BY CONDITIONAL SALE), 4 A. 414.

Sale.

(1) Death of decree-holder before See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),
3 A. 759.

(2) Finality of order setting aside Bee Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OP 1877),
3 A. 554.

(3) In execution See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A. 112, 206, 568.

(4) In execution See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 15, 333, 356
424, 527, 554, 579, 674, 710, 759.

(5) In execution of decree See EXECUTION OF DECREE, 3 A, 701.

(6) In execution of decree See HINDU LAW (PARTITION), 3 A. 88.

(7) In execution of decree against one member of family property See HINDU
LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 3 A. 72.

(8) In execution of decree of house in Mohalla See HAQ I-CHAHARAM, 3 A. 797.

(9) Of ancestral land by the Civil Court Local Government rules under s. 320,
Civ, Pro. Code Invalidity of sale Execution of decree See CIV. PRO.
CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 382.

(10) Of ancestral property in execution of decree against father Bee HINDU
LAW (JOINT FAMILY), 4 A. 486.

(11) Of occupancy-right in execution of decree See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.
P. BENT), 4 A. 371.

(12) Of spirituous liquor -See ACT III OF 1880 (CANTONMENTS), 3 A. 214.

(13) Of village Suit by some only of several co-sharers to set aside Error in
frame and valuation of suit See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877),
4 A. 289.

(14) Of Zemindari rights Buildings appurtenant to zemindari rights See
EXECUTION OF DECREE, 4 A. 381.

(15) Suit for money secured by mortgage of immoveable property situate partly
in the family domains of the Maharajah of Benares Sale in execution
See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3.A. 568.

Sale Proceeds.

(1) See Crv. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 59.

(2) See SUCCESSION ACT (X OF 1865), 4 A. 192.

Sanction to Prosecute.

(1) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 508.

(2) See ORIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 62.

Security,
See ACT XXVII OF 1860 (COLLECTION OF DEBTS ON SUCCESSION), 3 A. 304.

Security-bond.

(1) For due accounting for property received by virtue of office Sea STAMP
ACT (I OF 1879), 3 A, 788.

(2) See CRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 545 ; 4 A. 212 (F.B.).

Security to Keep Peace.

See CRIM. PRO. CODE, (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A, 545 ; 4 A. 212.

Separate Suit.

See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A, 533, 538.

Separate Trial.

See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 4 A, 293.

Ser.

See ACT X OF 1871 (EXCISE), 3 A. 404,

Shia.

See MUHAMMADAN LAW (HUSBAND AND WIFE), 4 A. 205.

Single Bond.
See REGISTRATION ACT (III OF 1877), 4 A. 3.

Sir-land,

(1) See ACT XIX OF 1873 (N.W-P. LAND REVENUE), 3 A. 818.

(2) See LANDLORD AND TENANT, 4 A 515.
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(1) Suit cognizable by See Civ. PRO CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 37.

(2) Suit cognizable in See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 59,

(3) Suit cognizable in See FRUITS, 3 A. 168,

(4) Suit of the nature cognizable in--See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. BENT), 3 A. 66.

(5) Suit of the nature cognizable in fce CIV. PRO CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 18.

(6) See Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF i#T7), 3 A. 710, 747.

(7) See SUITS OF SMALL CAUSE NATURE, 4 A. 19.

Small Cause Suits.

Suit for personal property and to set aside order disallowing objection to its

attachment Jurisdiction See ACT XI OF 1865 (SMALL CAUSE COURT),
4 A. 416.

Soldier,

See ACT III OF 1880 (CANTONMENT), 3 A. 214.

Specific Performance,

(1) Of contract See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 660.

(2) See SPECIFIC BELIEF ACT (I 'OF 1877), 3 A. 706.

Specific Relief Act (I of 1877).

(1) S. 21- Agreement to refer to arbitration Award Suit in respect of matter

referred barnd The parties to a suit applied for an adjournment of it

on the ground that they had agreed to refer the matters in difference

between them in such suit to arbitration. The Court accordingly adjourn-
ed the suit, and the matters in difference therein were referred to arbi-

tration by the parties, and an award was made thereon disallowing the

plaintiff's claim. Held that, under these circumstances, the further

bearing of such suit was barred. SALIG BAM y. JHUNNA KUAR, 4 A.
546= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 135 = 7 Ind. Jur. 275 ... 969

(2) S, 27 (6) Mortgage Agreement to convey the mortgaged property in case of

default Suit for specific performance of contract First and second mort-

gagees. On the 7th February 1873, F mortgaged the equity of redemption
of a certain estate to B and Q, On the 7th August 1877, he mortgaged
such estate to P, agreeing that, if he failed to pay the mortgaged-money,
within the time fixed, he would convey such estates to P, and that, if he
failed to execute such conveyance, P should be competent to bring a suit

"to get a sale effected and a deed of absolute sale executed." On the 6th
October 1877, F mortgaged such estate to B and D. By this mortgage
the lien created by the mortgage of the 7th February 1873 was extinguish-
ed. In December 1877 B and D obtained a decree against F on the mort-

gage of the 6th October 1877, and in June 1878, in execution of that
decree such estate was put up for sale and was purchased by D, In

February 1880, P sued F and D for the execution of a conveyance of such
estate to him in accordance with F's agreement of the 7th August 1877.

Held that the mortgage of the 7th August 1877 was not in the nature of a

mortgage by a conditional sale, and there was no necessity for P to take

proceedings to
'

foreclose the mortgage, and the suit was maintainable.
Also that, assuming that D had no notice of the agreement of the 7th

August 1877, it was very doubtful whether under s. 27 (b) of Act I of 1877
D could claim that specific performance of that agreement should not be

granted, inasmuch as the contest lay between a prior and subsequent lien

created upon the same property, which had passed to the transferee under
a sale in execution of a decree for the enforcement of the subsequent lien.

BADRI PRASAD v. DAULAT BAM, 3 A. 706 = 1 A.W.N. (1881), 61=6 Ind.

Jur. 42 ... 481

(3) 8. 42-See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 261.

Stamp.
(1) Accounts stated Bond for balance Substitution of new contract Bond

impounded as insufficiently stamped Suit on accounts stated See
ACCOUNTS STATED, 4 A. 330.

(2) See COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A, 216.

Stamp Act (XVIII of 1869).

(1) 8. 3 (5), (25), and sch. ii, No. II Promissory Note Bond Agreement-
Interest Penalty. The defendant having borrowed fifty rupees from the
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plaintiff, gave him on the 9th November, 1878, an instrument which was
in effect as follows : B (defendant) writes this "rukka "

in favour of A
(plaintiff) for Bs. 50 cash received, to be repaid on the 13th November,
1878 : in the event of default, he snail p*', interest at one rupee per diem.
Held (STUART, G. I .. dissenting) that SUP instrument was a "

promissory
note " within the meaning ot tke SJsZT,. .ot of 1869, and not a " bond "

or " au agreement not otherwise provided for," within the meaning of

that Act.

Held also that, looking to the whole instrument, it was equitable to hold
that the term,

"
interest " was not intended to mean interest in the strict

sense of that term, but a penalty, and the amount of interest should be
so treated, and a reasonable amount only be allowed. The observations of

Pontifex, J., in Bichook Nath Panday v. Ram Lochun Singh concurred
in. BANSIDHAR v. Bu AM KHAN, 3 A, 260 (F.B.) ... 17-

(2) S. 3 (25), sch. ii, No. 5 Note or memorandum acknowledging debt Promis-
sory Note Insufficiently stamped document, admissibility in evidence of.

The plaintiff sold and delivered certain goods to the defendant. The
defendant gave the plaintiff, in respect of the price of such goods, the

following instrument: "Agra, 14th November, 1877, due to K, cloth-

merchant, the sum of Bs. 200 only, to be paid next January, 1878.
" This

instrument was stamped with a one-anna adhesive stamp. The plaintiff
claimed in the present suit from the defendant Bs. 200, and interest on
that amount at twelve per cent per annum from the 14th November, 1877,
to the date of suit. Held by STUART, C.J. and PEARSON, J., OLD-
FIELD, J., and STRAIGHT, J., treating the suit as one for a debt, that,

although such instrument was not admissible in evidence as a promissory
note, as it was insufficiently stamped it was nevertheless admissible as

proof of an acknowledgment of such debt,

Per SPANKIE, J., terating the suit as based upon a promissory note, that
such instrument, being insufficiently stamped, was not admissible in

evidence. KANHAYA LAL v. 8TOWELL, 3 A. 581 (P, B.) = l A.W.N.
(1881), 49 ... 397

(8) 8s. 39, 40 Promissory Note Evidence. A promissory note, not payable on
demand, executed on unstamped paper, was brought to a Collector, under
s. 39 of Act XVIII of 1869, for adjudication as to the proper stamp, who
upon the payments provided in that section having been made, made the
endorsement thereon provided in that section. Held, that the irregularity
of the Collector in making such endorsement did not render such pro-

missory note inadmissible in evidence. GIBDHABI DAS v. JAQAN NATH,
3 A. 115 ... 79

(4) B. 48 See COURT FEES ACT (VII OP 1870), 4 A. 216,

Stamp Act (lot 1879).

(1) 8. 68 See COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A. 216.

(2) Sch, ii, No. 12(6) Security-bond for due accounting tor
"
property

"
received

by virtue of office. The question was whether a bond executed by the

sureties of an rfficer of Government to secure the due execution of his

office and the due accounting by him of public moneys, deposits, notes,

stamp-paper, postage labels, or "other property" of Government committed
to his charge -was or was not exempted from stamp duty by the provisions
of art 12 (b) of sch, ii of Aot I of 1879, regard being had to the words
"
other property."

Per STUART, C. J., that such bond was one to secure the
" due execution of

an office" and the
" due accounting for money received by virtue thereof,"

and nothing more, as the words "
or other property

" must be taken to

mean property of the same kind as previously mentioned, and therefore
"
money" or the like of money, and such bond was therefore exempted

from stamp duty by the provisions of art. 12 (b) of soh. ii of Aot I of 1879.

Per OLDFIELD, J., that, inasmuch as the words in art, 12 (b) of sob. ii

of Aot I of 1879 "or the due accounting for money received by virtue

thereof " should be regarded as mere surplusage, and the
" due execution

of an office
" and the "due accounting for money received by virtue

thereof" be considered one and the same thing and as the due accounting
for property received by him by virtue of his office was the

" due execution
of bis office

"
by the officer in this case, such bond was one for the

" due
execution of an office

" and was therefore exempted from stamp duty.
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Per SPANKIE, J., and STKAIGHT, J,, that, inasmuch as the words in art,

12 (b) of sob. ii of Aot I of 1879 could not be regarded as mere surplusage ,

and there was a distinction drawn by the Legislature between the
"
due

execution of an office
" and the

" due accounting for money received by
virtue thereof," such bond was not one for the " due execution of an office,"
and being one for the due accounting for

"
property" it was not one for

the due accounting for "money," and therefore it was not exempted from
Stamp-duty, REFERENCE BY BOARD OP REVENUE, N.W.P., 3 A.
788 (F.B.) = 1 A.W.N, (1881), 74 ... 588

Station.

See AOT XIII OF 1859 (WORKMAN'S BREACH OF CONTRACT), 3 A. 744.

Step- in -aid of Execution.

(1) See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A, 820.

(2) See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 484, 757,

Stranger.
See PRE-EMPTION, 4 A. 259.

Sub-conductor.

Bee ACT III OF 1880 (CANTONMENTS), 3 A. 214.

Succession Act (X of 1 865).

(1) 8s. 190, 191 Intestate Sale of property of intestate in execution of decree

against some of his heirs Title to sale-prozeeds Letters of administration.
S sued some of the heirs to a person governed by the Indian Succession

Act, 1865, who died intestate, such heirs being in possession of a part ol

the estate of the deceased, for a debt due to him by the deceased, and
obtained a decree against puch persons. In execution of this decree

property belonging to the deceased was sold. Before the sale-proceeds
were paid to S, R, an heir to the deceased, obtained in the District Court
letters of administration to the estate of the deceased, and an order for

payment to her of such sale-proceeds. Thereupon S sued R for such sale-

proceeds and to have the District Court's order directing payment thereof
to her set aside. Held that, with reference to ss. 190 and 191 of the
Indian Succession Aot, 1865, the decree obtained by S against persons who
did not legally represent the estate of the deceased, and the proceedings
taken against such persons in execution of such decree, gave S no title to
the sale-proceeds which formed part of the estate of the deceased, and the
suit was therefore not maintainable. 8UEH NANDAN v. RENNICE, 4 A.
192= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 3 ... 724

(2) 8. 331 Hindu law Jains Bindala Jains Inheritance Alienation by
widow Mitak&hara jet X of 1865 (Succession Act), s 331. The term
" Hindu "

in s. 331 of Act X of 1865 means and includes a "
Jain," and

consequently in matters of succession Jains are not governed by that Aot.
The ordinary Hindu law of inheritance is to be applied to Jains in the

absence of proof of custom or usage varying that law. The alienation by
gift by the widow of a Bindala Jain of her husband's ancestral property is

invalid according to the Mitakshara, which is the ordinary law governing
Bipdala Jains in the absence of custom to tha contrary. BACHEBI v.

MAEHAN LAL, 3 A. 55 ... 38

Suits of Small Cause Nature.

(1) Payment of revenue by a person for another Suit for reimbursement. A suit

by the proprietor of one village who has been compelled to pay the
revenue payable by the proprietor of another village for reimbursement
is, where the amount of such payment does not exceed Rs. 500, a suit of

the nature cognizable in a Mufassal Court of Small Causes. QUTUB
HUSSAINv. ABUL HASAN, 4 A. 134= 1 A.W.N. (1881) 141 ... 682

(2) Suit for money had and received for the plaintiff's use.C, a mortgagee, the

mortgage having been foreclosed, sued D, the mortgagor, for possession of

the mortgaged property and obtained a decree for possession thereof. He
subsequently agreed with D to surrender the mortgaged property to him,
if he deposited the mortgage money in Court by a specified day. D
borrowed the money for this purpose by means of a conditional sale of the

property to L, and deposited it in Court. The deposit was made after
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the specified day and consequently C took possession of the property.
The money deposited by D remained in deposit, and while there C caused
it to be attached in execution of a money-decree he held against D, and it

was paid to him. L thereupon sued C in the Munsif's Court to recover
suoh money, which amounted to Rs. 350 Held, that the suit must be

regarded as one for money had and received by the defendant for the use
of the plaintiff, and was therefore one cognizable in a Court of Small
Causes. LAGHMAN PEASAD v. CHHAMMI LAL, 4 A. 6= 1 A.W.N.
(1881), 96 ... 593

(3) Suit for money had and received for plaintiff's use Implied contract

Zamindari due. A zamindar as such claimed and realized from a tenant
Ra. 20, being one-fourth of the price of trees cut down and sold by the

tenant, basing his claim on general usage. The tenant sued to recover such

money, denying that any suoh usage existed. Held, that the suit was in
the nature of one for money had and received by the defendant for the

plaintiff's use, and therefore cognizable in the Court of Small Causes. THE
COLLECTOB OF CAWNPORE v. KEDAEI, 4 A. 19=1 A.W.N. (1881), 108 602

(4) Bee CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A, 152.

Summons,
Defect in form of Bee CBIM. PRO CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 3 A. 545.

Sunni.

Bee MUHAMMADAN LAW (HUSBAND AND WIFE), 4 A. 205,

Surety.
(1) Bee Civ. PEO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 809.

(2) Bee CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 3 A. 9.

Tenancy.
Determination of nature and class of See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT),

3 A. 81.

Tenant at will.

Bee ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A, 365.

Theft.

See PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 181.

Title.

(1) Determination of, by Revenue Court Bee ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P.
RENT), 3 A. 521 ; 4 A. 11.

(2) Suit on See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 81.

(3) Bee LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 435.

Transfer.

(1) Of suit-See Civ. PEO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 478.

(2) Of suit Bee CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A. 437.

(3) Re-transfer by return of deed Validity Effect of award on transfer by
endorsement See MORTGAGE (GENERAL), 4 A. 462.

Trees.

(1) Growing on land are land See LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 435.

(2) Hypothecation of Bee LANDLOED AND TENANT, 3 A. 567.

(3) Planting and building huts Bee LANDLORD AND TENANT, 4 A. 174.

Trust.

Bee CO SHARER, 3 A. 458.

Trustee.

Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 187.

Unfair Preference.

Bee Civ. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1377), 3 A. 530.

Unregistered Bond.
See REGISTRATION ACT (III OF 1877), 4 A. 3.

Unregistered Conveyance.
Bee REGISTRATION ACT (III OF 1877), 4 A. 206.
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Bee LEASE, 4 A, 283.

Unstamped Instrument,

Admissibility of, in evidence See MORTGAGE (GENERAL), 4 A, 469,

Valuation.

(1) Of suit Bee OlV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 289.

(2) Of suit Bee COURT FEES ACT (VII OF 1870), 4 A. 320.

(3) Of suit Bee MORTGAGE (REDEMPTION), 3 A. 822.

Vendor and Purchaser.

(1) Contract of sale. The vendor of certain immoveable property agreed to sell

such property and the purchaser agreed to purchase it on the understand-

ing that the purchaser should retain a part of the purchase-money, and
therewith discharge certain bond-debts due by the vendor for the payment
of which such property was hypothecated in the bonds. On such under-

standing the vendor executed a conveyance of such property to the

purchaser. Held, in a suit by the purchaser for the possession of such

property in virtue of such conveyance, that, the purchaser not having
paid such bond-debts or done anything to account for such part of the

purchase-money according to euoh understanding, the contract of sale

bad not been completed and the suit was therefore not maintainable.
IKBAL EEGAM v. GOBIND PRASAD, 3 A. 77

(2) Contract of sale Purchase-money. The vendees of certain land, a portion
of which only was in their possession by virtue of the sale, the rest being
in the possession of mortgagees, sued for a declaration of their right to

such land, and to have a sale of a portion of such land, made after it had
been sold to them, set aside. Held that, inasmuch as the sale to them
had taken effect, they were entitled, notwithstanding the whole of the

purchase-money might not have been paid, to a decree as claimed, and the

vendors, if they had any claim in respect of the purchase-money, should
be left to seek their remedy. KESRI v. GANGA PRASAD, 4 A. 168 = 1 A.

W.N. (1881), 173

(3) Covenant for good title to convey Construction of covenant. An instrument
of sale contained the following condition :

"
Should any person claim as

a co-sharer or proprietor of the property, and assert his claim against the

purchaser or raise any dispute of any kind, or if from any unforeseen

cause the purchaser be deprived of the possession of the property or any
portion thereof, or his possession thereof is disturbed in any way, then I

(vendor), my heirs and assigns, shall be liable for the purchase-money,
the profits of the property, and the costs of litigation." The purchaser

having lost the property, by reason of a person having a right of pre-

emption having sued him to enforce such right and obtained a decree,

sued the vendor to recover the costs incurred by him in defending such

suit, basing his claim upon the condition set forth above. Held, that the

suit was not maintainable, as such condition referred to flaws or defects in

the vendor's title, and was not applicable to a loss accruing to the

purchaser from his disqualification to buy, GHULAM JILANI v, IMDAD
HUSAIN, 4 A. 357= 2 A.W.N. (1882), 67

(4) Bee CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A, 12 ;
4 A. 289,

(5) Bee HINDU LAW (WIDOW), 4 A. 296-

(6) Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 3 A. 712.

(7) Bee MORTGAGE (BALE), 3 A, 369.

(8) Bee PRE-EMPTION, 3 A, 668,

Village Chowkidarl,

Duty of Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF 1860), 3 A. 60,

Village Watchman.
Bee PENAL CODE (ACT XLV OF i860), 3 A. 60.

Void Agreement,
Bee CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1972), 4 A. 334.

Waiver,
Bee LIMITATION ACT (IX OF 1871), 3 A. 514.
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(1) Entry in-See LIMITATION ACT (XV OP 1S77), 4 A. 187.

(2) See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 8 A. 37.

(3) See CO-SHARER, 3 A. 458.

(4) See HAQ-I-CHAHABAM, 3 A. 797.

(5) See PRE-EMPTION, 3 A 610.

(6) See REG. VI OF 1822 (BENGAL LAND REVENUE SETTLEMENT), 3 A. 738.

Warrant Case.

See CRIM. PRO. CODE (AcTX OF 1872), 3 A. 392.

Wells.

Improvement by tenant See ACT XVIII OF 1873 (N.W.P. RENT), 3 A. 85.

Will.

Precatory words See CONSTRUCTION OF WILL, 4 A. 500.

Winding up.
See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 4 A. 437.

Withdrawal.

(1) Of prosecution See CRIM. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 150.

(2> Of suit See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 528.

Witness.

(1) For the defence See GRIM- PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1872), 4 A. 53-

(2) See EVIDENCE, 4 A. 249.

(3) See EVIDENCE ACT (I OF 1872), 3 A. 573.

Words and Phrases.

(1) "Court of civil judicature "See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 27.

(2)
" Debt "-See CONTRACT ACT (IX OF 1872), 3 A. 781.

(3) "Decree for the recovery of money "See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF
1877), 4 A. 115.

(4) "Dwelling "See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT VIII OF 1859), 3 A. 91-

(5)
"
In accordance with law "See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 34.

(6) "Made "Bee ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 4 A. 278.

(7)
"
May apply "-See LANDLORD AND TENANT, 4 A. 515.

(8)
" Person referred to "See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 575.

(9)
"
Physical possession "See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 24.

(10)
" Same parties "See RES JUDICATA, 4 A, 92.

(11)
"
Shall apply "See LANDLORD AND TENANT, 4 A. 515.

(12) "Signed "See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 575.

(13)
"
Step-in-aid of execution "See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 60.

(14)
"
Stamped "See ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 575.

(15) "Title acquired under previous Act "See LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877;,

3 A. 148.

(16)
"
Unprovided "Bee HINDU LAW (SUCCESSION), 4 A. 243.

(17) "When there has been appeal"-8ee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877).

4 A. 274.

(18)
" With effect from the 3lst October 1880 "Bee ClV. PRO. CODE (ACT X

OF 1877), 4 A. 116.

Worshipper.
See CIV. PRO. CODE (ACT X OF 1877), 3 A. 636.

Wrongful Attachment.
See ACT XI OF 1865 (SMALL CAUSE COURT), 4 A. 416.

Zamindari Due.

Bee SUITS OF SMALL CAUSE NATURE, 4 A. 19.

Zamindari Mahal,

Bee LIMITATION ACT (XV OF 1877), 4 A. 24.
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